
Board Agenda, August 17, 2023 
 

1 

   

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
MEETING AND WORKSHOP  

 
Board of Education Members    
Chinua Rhodes, President (Trustee Area 5) 
Lavinia Grace Phillips, Vice President (Trustee Area 7) 
Jasjit Singh, Second Vice President (Trustee Area 2) 
Tara Jeane (Trustee Area 1) 
Christina Pritchett (Trustee Area 3) 
Jamee Villa (Trustee Area 4) 
Taylor Kayatta (Trustee Area 6) 
Gracie Miller Segura, Student Member 
 

Thursday, August 17, 2023 
4:30 p.m. Closed Session  

6:30 p.m. Open Session 
 

Serna Center 
Community Conference Rooms 

5735 47th Avenue 
Sacramento, CA  95824 

 

AGENDA 
 

2023/24-2 
 

       Allotted Time 
4:30 p.m. 1.0 OPEN SESSION / CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL 

 
 

 2.0 ANNOUNCEMENT AND PUBLIC COMMENT REGARDING ITEMS TO BE 
DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION 
 

 
 3.0  CLOSED SESSION 

 
 While the Brown Act creates broad public access rights to the meetings of the Board of Education, it also  

recognizes the legitimate need to conduct some of its meetings outside of the public eye.  Closed session 
meetings are specifically defined and limited in scope.  They primarily involve personnel issues, pending 
litigation, labor negotiations, and real property matters.  

 
 3.1 Government Code 54956.9 - Conference with Legal Counsel: 

a) Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to subdivision (d)(2) of Government 
Code section 54956.9 (One Potential Case) 

b) Existing litigation pursuant to subdivision (d)(1) of Government Code section 
54956.9 (OAH Case No. 2023050758 and OAH Case No. 2023060987) 

 
3.2 Government Code 54957.6 (a) and (b) Negotiations/Collective Bargaining SCTA 

SEIU, TCS, Teamsters, UPE, Non-Represented/Confidential Management  
(Cancy McArn) 

 
3.3 Government Code 54957 – Public Employee 

Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Reassignment 
 
 
            3.4       Government Code 54957.6 (a) and (b) Negotiations/Conference with Labor  
                        Negotiator, Non-Represented Employee:  Interim Superintendent and Interim  



Board Agenda, August 17, 2023 
 

2 

                        Deputy Superintendent (District Representative: Board President Chinua Rhodes) 
 

3.5       Government Code 54957 – Public Employee Appointment 
(a) Approve-  Chief Business and Operations Officer 
(b) Approve Chief Information Officer           

 
6:30 p.m. 4.0 CALL BACK TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
4.1 The Pledge of Allegiance 
 
4.2       Welcome New Student Board Member 

 
            4.3       Broadcast Statement 
 

 
6:35 p.m. 5.0 ANNOUNCEMENT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

 
 

6:40 p.m. 
 

6.0 AGENDA ADOPTION 
 

6:45 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7.0 PUBLIC COMMENT                                                                                               15 minutes 
Members of the public may address the Board on non-agenda items that are within the subject matter 
jurisdiction of the Board.  Public comment may be (1) emailed to publiccomment@scusd.edu; (2) 
submitted in writing through the district’s website at https://www.scusd.edu/submit-public-comment; or 
(3) provided in-person at the meeting.  The submission deadline for written public comments shall be no 
later than noon on the day of the meeting.  If you intend to address the Board in-person, please fill out a 
yellow card available at the entrance.  Speakers may be called in the order that requests are received, or 
grouped by subject area.  We ask that comments are limited to two (2) minutes with no more than 15 
minutes per single topic so that as many people as possible may be heard.  By law, the Board is allowed 
to take action only on items on the agenda.  The Board may, at its discretion, refer a matter to district 
staff or calendar the issue for future discussion.    

 
7:00 p.m. 8.0 COMMUNICATIONS 

 
 

 8.1 Employee Organization Reports:   

 SCTA  
 SEIU 
 TCS 
 Teamsters  
 UPE 

 

Information 
SCTA – 15 minutes  

SEIU – 3 minutes 
TCS – 3 minutes 

Teamsters – 3 minutes 
UPE – 3 minutes  

 

7:27 p.m.   8.2  District Advisory Committees: 

 Community Advisory Committee  

 District English Learner Advisory Committee 

 Local Control Accountability Plan/Parent Advisory Committee 

 Student Advisory Council 

Information 
3 minutes each 



Board Agenda, August 17, 2023 
 

3 

 Black/African American Advisory Board 

 
  

9.0 BOARD WORKSHOP/STRATEGIC PLAN AND OTHER INITIATIVES 
 

7:42 p.m.             9.1 Approve Interim Superintendent Agreement for Lisa Allen  
                        (Board President Chinua Rhodes) 

Action 
5 minute presentation 

5 minute discussion 
(Roll Call Vote) 

 
7:52 p.m.             9.2 Approve Interim Deputy Superintendent Agreement for  

                        Mary Hardin Young  (Board President Chinua Rhodes) 
Action 

5 minute presentation 
5 minute discussion 
(Roll Call Vote) 

 
8:02 p.m.             9.3     2023-24 45 Day Revise Budget Update (Jesse Castillo)                      Information 

            10 minute presentation 
               20 minute discussion 

 
8:32 p.m.            9.4      Approve the Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified  

                      Educators for the 2023-2024 School Year (Cancy McArn) 
 
 

         Conference/Action 
               2 minute presentation 
                  5 minute discussion 

8:39 p.m.           9.5      Approve the Submission of a Credential Waivers  
                      Applications to the California Commission of Teacher  
                      Credentialing (Cancy McArn) 

         Conference/Action 
             2 minute presentation 
                5 minute discussion 

 
 

 

 

10.0 COMMUNICATIONS 
 

 

8:46 p.m.              10.1  Interim Superintendent’s Report (Lisa Allen)  Information 
5 minutes 

 
8:51 p.m.  10.2  President’s Report (Chinua Rhodes) Information 

5 minutes 
 

8:56 p.m.  10.3  Information Sharing by Board Members Information 
10 minutes 

 
 

9:06 p.m. 11.0 CONSENT AGENDA                                                                                                         Action 
                                                                                                                                                               2 minutes 

Generally routine items are approved by one motion without discussion.  The Superintendent or a Board 
member may request an item be pulled from the consent agenda and voted upon separately. 

 
11.1  Items Subject or Not Subject to Closed Session: 
 

11.1a Approve Grants, Entitlements and Other Income Agreements, Ratification of Other 
Agreements, Approval of Bid Awards, Approval of Declared Surplus Materials 
and Equipment, Change Notices and Notices of Completion  

  (Jesse Castillo) 
 
11.1b Approve Personnel Transactions (Cancy McArn) 



Board Agenda, August 17, 2023 
 

4 

 
11.1c Approve Minutes for the June 8, 2023, Regular Board of Education Meeting (Lisa 

Allen) 
 
11.1d Approve Minutes for the June 22, 2023, Regular Board of Education Meeting (Lisa 

Allen) 
 
11.1e Approve Minutes for the June 28, 2023, Special Board of Education Meeting  
            (Lisa Allen) 
 
11.1f Approve Minutes for the July 7, 2023, Special Board of Education Meeting (Lisa 

Allen) 
 
                                  11.1g Approve Resolution No. 3337: Approve Temporary Interfund Transfers of Special  
                                              or Restricted Fund Moneys (Jesse Castillo) 
 
                                  11.1h Approve Resolution No. 3335 Oak Ridge Elementary School Rebuild Project  
                                            Mitigated Negative Declaration (Nathaniel Browning) 
 
                                  11.1i Approve Resolution No. 3336: Approving the Sacramento City Unified School 

District Community Facilities District No. 2 Tax Report for Fiscal Year 2023-24 
and Levying and Apportioning the Special Tax as Provided Therein (Nathaniel 
Browning) 

 
                                   11.1j Approve Mandatory Reporting to the Sacramento County Office of Education – 

Uniform Complaints Regarding the Williams Settlement Processed for the Period 
of April 2023 through June 2023 (Cancy McArn) 

 
                                   11.1k Approve BPSB et al. v. SCUSD et al., U.S.D.C., E.D. Cal., Case No. 2:19-cv-

01768-DJC-KJN Independent Monitor Services Contract (Yvonne Wright) 
 
                                   11.1l Approve Resolution No. 3338  on the Recognition of the Rights of Students with 

Disabilities to a Quality and Inclusive Education (Yvonne Wright) 
 
                                   11.1m Approve of  CIF Form to Record District and/or School Representatives to 

Leagues (David Parsh) 
 
                                   11.1n Approve of Clifton Carley, Coordinator III, Adult Education, as one of 

Sacramento City Unified School District’s Official Representatives to the Capital 
Adult Education Regional Consortium (Yvonne Wright) 

 
                                   11.1o Approve Resolution No. 3339: Designation for Applicant’s Agent Resolution for 

Non-State Agencies (Jesse Castillo) 
 
                                   11.1p Approve Resolution No. 3340: Resolution of Intention to Convey Public Utilities 

and Public Facilities to the County of Sacramento at Ethel Baker Elementary 
School  (Nathaniel Browning) 

 
9:08 p.m. 12.0 FUTURE BOARD MEETING DATES / LOCATIONS 

 



Board Agenda, August 17, 2023 
 

5 

 September 7, 2023, 4:30 p.m. Closed Session, 6:30 p.m. Open Session, Serna Center,  
5735 47th Avenue, Community Room, Regular Workshop Meeting 
 
 

 September 21, 2023, 4:30 p.m. Closed Session, 6:30 p.m. Open Session, Serna Center,  
5735 47th Avenue, Community Room, Regular Workshop Meeting 

    
9:10 p.m. 13.0 ADJOURNMENT  

 
NOTE:  The Sacramento City Unified School District encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the 
public meeting process.  If you need a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or 
services, to participate in the public meeting, please contact the Board of Education Office at (916) 643-9314 at least 
48 hours before the scheduled Board of Education meeting so that we may make every reasonable effort to 
accommodate you.  [Government Code § 54953.2; Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, § 202 (42 U.S.C. §12132)]   
Any public records distributed to the Board of Education less than 72 hours in advance of the meeting and relating to 
an open session item will be available on the district’s website at www.scusd.edu 

  

http://www.scusd.edu/


Page 1 of 1 
 

                     SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
                       BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
Agenda Item# 9.1 

 
Meeting Date:  August 17, 2023 
 
Subject:  Approve Interim Superintendent Agreement for Lisa Allen 
 

 Information Item Only 
 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: ______________)  
 Conference/Action 
 Action 
 Public Hearing 

 
Division:  Board of Education Office 
 
Recommendation:  Approve Interim Superintendent Agreement for Lisa Allen 
 
Background/Rationale:  The Trustees of Sacramento City Unified School District Board of 
Education appointed Deputy Superintendent Lisa Allen as Interim Superintendent on July 7, 
2023. The proposed agreement addresses the terms of employment for this position.      
 
Financial Considerations:  State law requires the Board to report a summary of the salaries or 
compensation paid in the form of fringe benefits of a local agency executive.  These amounts 
will be reported during the presentation of this item in open session.  
 
LCAP Goal(s):  College, Career and Life Ready Graduates; Safe, Emotionally Healthy and 
Engaged Students; Family and Community Empowerment; Operational Excellence 
 
Documents Attached:   
The proposed Interim Superintendent Agreement will be available on or before the August 17, 
2023 Board meeting at open session.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 Minutes  
Submitted by: Board of Education Office 
Approved by: N/A 



Page 1 of 1 
 

                     SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
                       BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
Agenda Item# 9.2 

 
Meeting Date:  August 17, 2023 
 
Subject:  Approve Interim Deputy Superintendent Agreement for Mary Hardin Young 
 

 Information Item Only 
 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: ______________)  
 Conference/Action 
 Action 
 Public Hearing 

 
Division:  Board of Education Office 
 
Recommendation:  Approve Interim Deputy Superintendent Agreement for Mary Hardin Young 
 
Background/Rationale:  The Trustees of Sacramento City Unified School District Board of 
Education appointed Deputy Chief Academic Officer Mary Hardin Young as Interim Deputy 
Superintendent on July 7, 2023. The proposed agreement addresses the terms of employment 
for this position.      
 
Financial Considerations:  State law requires the Board to report a summary of the salaries or 
compensation paid in the form of fringe benefits of a local agency executive.  These amounts 
will be reported during the presentation of this item in open session.  
 
LCAP Goal(s):  College, Career and Life Ready Graduates; Safe, Emotionally Healthy and 
Engaged Students; Family and Community Empowerment; Operational Excellence 
 
Documents Attached:   
The proposed Interim Deputy Superintendent Agreement will be available on or before the 
August 17, 2023 Board meeting at open session.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 Minutes  
Submitted by: Board of Education Office 
Approved by: N/A 



Page 1 of 2 
 

 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Agenda Item# 9.3 

 
 
 

Meeting Date:  August 17, 2023   
 
Subject:  2023-24 45 Day Revise Budget Update 
 

 Information Item Only 
 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 Conference/First Reading  (Action Anticipated: ______________)  
 Conference/Action 
 Action 
 Public Hearing 

 
Division:  Business Services 
 
 
Recommendation:  Receive key information on the State Enacted Budget for fiscal 
year 2023-24 and the projected impact on the District’s budget. 
 
 
Background/Rationale:  On June 27, 2023, Governor Gavin Newsom signed an on-
time budget. The budget maintained several proposals that were included in the May 
Revision; however, some changes have been incorporated in the final state budget. 
These are the major K-12 funding provisions in the 2023-24 state budget: 
 

• The funded cost-of-living adjustment (COLA) to the Local Control Funding Formula 
(LCFF), special education and several other categorical programs outside the 
LCFF is 8.22%. 

• $1.1 billion reduction to the Learning Recovery Emergency Block Grant  

• $200 million reduction to the Arts, Music and Instructional Materials Discretionary 
Block Grant  

• $300 million (ongoing) increase to create an LCFF Equity Multiplier intended to 
close opportunity gaps. These funds will be allocated to schools serving more than 
70% socioeconomically disadvantaged students and more than 25% transient 
students. 

• $248 million (one-time) increase to expand the number of high-poverty schools 
participating in the Literacy Coaches and Reading Specialist Grant Program.  



Page 2 of 2 
 

 
• Delay of the $550 million in planned support from 2023-24 to 2024-25 for the 

California Preschool, Transitional Kindergarten (TK) and Full-Day Kindergarten 
Facilities Grant Program. This program provides funding for the construction of 
new classrooms or the retrofit of existing school facilities for these programs.  

 
Financial Considerations:  Identify projected impact to the District’s budget based on 
key items in the State Enacted Budget for 2023-24 
 
 
LCAP Goal(s):  Family and Community Empowerment; Operational Excellence 
 
 
Documents Attached:   
1. Executive Summary  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Estimated Time of Presentation: 10 Minutes 
Submitted by:  Jesse Castillo, Assistant Superintendent of Business 

Services 
Approved by:   Lisa Allen, Interim Superintendent 

 



 

Business Services                                1 
 

Board of Education Executive Summary  
Business Services 
2023-24 45 Day Budget Update 
August 17, 2023 

 

I. OVERVIEW/HISTORY: 
The District adopted the fiscal year 2023-24 Budget for all funds at the June 22, 2023 board 
meeting.  The District’s 2023-24 Adopted Budget is based on the Governor’s May Budget 
Revision that was released on May 12, 2023. While the Governor’s May Revise Budget is a very 
significant event in the process, the final impact to the District is ultimately known once the State 
Budget is signed.  On June 27, 2023, Governor Gavin Newsom signed an on-time budget. The 
budget maintained several proposals that were included in the May Revision; however, some 
changes have been incorporated in the final state budget. 
 
These are the major TK-12 funding provisions in the 2023-24 state budget: 
 

• The funded cost-of-living adjustment (COLA) to the Local Control Funding Formula 
(LCFF), special education and several other categorical programs outside the LCFF is 
8.22%. 

• $1.1 billion reduction to the Learning Recovery Emergency Block Grant (see Learning 
Recovery Emergency Block Grant below for further details). 

• $200 million reduction to the Arts, Music and Instructional Materials Discretionary Block 
Grant (see Arts, Music and Instructional Materials Discretionary Block Grant below for 
further details). 

• $300 million (ongoing) increase to create an LCFF Equity Multiplier intended to close 
opportunity gaps. These funds will be allocated to schools serving more than 70% 
socioeconomically disadvantaged students and more than 25% transient students. 

• $248 million (one-time) increase to expand the number of high-poverty schools 
participating in the Literacy Coaches and Reading Specialist Grant Program. This program 
provides funding to eligible LEAs for the: 

o Development of school literacy programs. 
o Employment and training of literacy coaches and reading and literacy specialists. 
o Development and implementation of interventions for students needing targeted 

literacy support. 
• Delay of the $550 million in planned support from 2023-24 to 2024-25 for the California 

Preschool, Transitional Kindergarten (TK) and Full-Day Kindergarten Facilities Grant 
Program. This program provides funding for the construction of new classrooms or the 
retrofit of existing school facilities for these programs.  

 
II. Driving Governance: 

• Education Code section 42127 requires the Governing Board of each school district to 
adopt a budget on or before July 1st and the proposed expenditures for the Education 
Protection Account. The budget to be adopted shall be prepared in accordance with 
Education Code section 42126. The adopted budget shall be submitted to the County Office 
of Education. The County Office of Education will determine if the district will be able to 



 

Business Services                                2 
 

Board of Education Executive Summary  
Business Services 
2023-24 45 Day Budget Update 
August 17, 2023 

 

meet its financial obligations during the fiscal year and ensure a financial plan that will 
enable the district to satisfy its multi-year financial commitments. 

 
III. Budget: 
Following is a summary of the major details related to the K-12 part of the 2023-24 State Enacted 
Budget as well as an update on some of those details for the District’s multi-year projections. 
 
IV. Goals, Objectives and Measures: 
Continue to provide information to the Board and the public regarding budget updates as well as 
during the required reporting periods of First, Second and Third interim reports. 
 
V. Major Initiatives: 
Continued analysis of information from the State and its impact on the District’s budget. 
 
VI. Results: 
Budget development for 2023-24 has followed the timeline approved by the Board.  The District 
will continue to provide budget updates as information becomes available. 
 
VII. Lessons Learned/Next Steps: 
Continue to monitor the State budget and its impact on District finances. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Business Services                                3 
 

Board of Education Executive Summary  
Business Services 
2023-24 45 Day Budget Update 
August 17, 2023 

 

2023-24 State Enacted Budget  
Local Control Funding Formula 
The final budget adopts a COLA of 8.22% on the LCFF and on selected categorical programs.  
Transitional Kindergarten (TK) 

The 2023-24 State Budget makes three significant changes to TK staffing requirements as 
compared with the May Revision: 

• Beginning in 2025-26, all TK classrooms must be staffed at a 10-to-1 student-to-adult 
ratio. While it is the intent of the legislature to provide funding to support this staffing 
ratio, the 10-to-1 requirement is no longer contingent upon the receipt of additional 
funding. 

•  Beginning in 2023-24, any LEA that opts to enroll children in TK who meet the 
definition of “early enrollment children” (those whose fourth birthday falls between June 
2 and September 1 preceding the school year in which they are enrolled in TK) must 
adhere to a 10-to-1 student-to-adult ratio and maintain a maximum class size of 20 for 
classes that include an early enrollment child.  

• The credentialed teacher requirement and the qualification requirements for adults 
assigned to a TK classroom that were part of the Governor's January Budget and May 
Revision are not included in the state’s adopted budget. 

Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) 
The 2023-24 State Enacted Budget includes multiple changes to Local Control Accountability Plan 
(LCAP) requirements. This includes new requirements to: 

• Add focused goals to address educator preparation and student performance for schools 
receiving Equity Multiplier funding. 

• Add specific actions to address any school or student group assigned the lowest 
performance level on any California School Dashboard indicator. 

• Change actions deemed ineffective over a three-year period. 

• Tie school-wide and districtwide actions to specific outcome metrics 
Proposition 28 
In November 2022, voters approved Proposition 28, which mandates the annual allocation of 1% 
of the TK-12 portion of Proposition 98 funding for arts and music instruction in schools. The 
State Budget estimates total funding for Proposition 28 to be $938 million in 2023-24. 
Furthermore, legislation adopted with the State Budget (SB 115) includes several technical 
clarifications to the proposition, such as specifying that the funding amount for a given fiscal 
year is finalized as of the subsequent year’s May Revision. LEAs should exercise caution in 
planning for the expenditure of these funds. LEA and school site allocations are not yet known 



 

Business Services                                4 
 

Board of Education Executive Summary  
Business Services 
2023-24 45 Day Budget Update 
August 17, 2023 

 

and some key provisions of the Proposition, including the restriction on supplanting and the 
requirement to use 80% of the funding for employees, lack clarity. As a reminder, LEAs have a 
three-year timeframe to spend each year's allocation of funds. 
 
Arts, Music and Instructional Materials Discretionary Block Grant 
The 2022-23 State Budget established the Arts, Music and Instructional Materials Discretionary 
Block Grant, totaling $3.5 billion in one-time funds. This grant provides LEAs with funding for 
specified uses, including standards-aligned professional development, instructional materials, 
improved school culture and development of diverse and culturally relevant book collections. 
The 2023-24 State Budget reduces this amount by $200 million, or approximately 6%. 
The first 50% of the grant was distributed to LEAs in November 2022. The remaining funds, 
adjusted for the $200 million reduction, are scheduled for distribution in the 2023-24 fiscal year, 
most likely in late summer or early fall. As a reminder, the grant requires LEA governing boards 
to approve expenditure plans consistent with the allowable uses of the grant. 
 
Learning Recovery Emergency Block Grant 
The 2022-23 State Budget also established the Learning Recovery Emergency Block Grant, 
totaling $7.9 billion in one-time funds, to support academic learning recovery and staff and pupil 
social and emotional well-being. This funding is designated to be spent through the 2027-28 
fiscal year. The 2023-24 State Budget reduces funding for the Learning Recovery Emergency 
Block Grant by $1.1 billion, or approximately 14%, in the 2022-23 fiscal year. However, it is the 
intent of the legislature to restore these funds starting in fiscal year 2025-26, with an increase of 
$378.7 million each year through the 2027-28 fiscal year. LEAs received the full apportionment 
for the Learning Recovery Emergency Block Grant in the 2022-23 fiscal year. To recover the 
reduction in funds, the CDE will reduce most LEAs’ principal apportionment in the 2023-24 
fiscal year. While the exact implementation date for this reduction remains unclear, it will not 
occur before September 2023. LEAs are advised to record a revenue liability for 14% of the 
amount received to recognize the reduction at 2022-23 year end.  
 
State Preschool 
The 2022-23 State Budget included a $485 million (ongoing) increase to expand access to State 
Preschool services for three-year-olds, students with exceptional needs, dual language learners 
and students needing mental health support. This funding allocation also imposed certain 
requirements on State Preschool Program providers to serve additional students with exceptional 
needs. 
However, the 2023-24 State Budget introduces revised timelines for the implementation of these 
requirements. The requirement that at least 7.5% of a provider’s funded enrollment be reserved 
for students with exceptional needs has been delayed from July 1, 2023 to July 1, 2025. 
Likewise, the requirement that at least 10% of funded enrollment be reserved for students with 
exceptional needs has been delayed from July 1, 2024 to July 1, 2026.The State Budget also 



 

Business Services                                5 
 

Board of Education Executive Summary  
Business Services 
2023-24 45 Day Budget Update 
August 17, 2023 

 

suspends the annual COLA for State Preschool for the 2023–24 and 2024–25 fiscal years. 
Instead, it expresses the intention to honor negotiated rate increases. 
Additionally, legislation adopted prior to the State Budget allows the CDE to use $9.7 million 
from the 2022-23 State Budget to waive family fees for preschool through September 30, 2023. 
Starting October 1, 2023, family fees cannot exceed 1% of the family’s monthly income, and 
families with an adjusted monthly family income below 75% of the state median family income 
cannot be assessed a family fee. A new family fee matrix is in development. 
Special Education 
As part of the State Budget, the Special Education base grant will receive an 8.22% COLA and 
will now be approximately $887.40 per funded average daily attendance (ADA). Furthermore, 
the State Budget maintains the following policy adjustments that were initially proposed in and 
revised slightly from the Governor’s January Budget and May Revision: 

•  Special Education Local Plan Areas (SELPAs) are required to allocate base funding of at 
least the same amount provided to their member LEAs in 2022-23 for the 2023-24 fiscal 
year. This minimum allocation should be increased by the 8.22% COLA and adjusted to 
account for any changes in the funded ADA. 

•  LEAs may allocate funds back to their SELPA for purposes of providing regionalized or 
other programmatic services. 

• The moratorium on the creation of new single-district SELPAs is extended by an 
additional two years to June 30, 2026. 

• The CDE must post each SELPA’s annual local plan on its website. 
The budget also includes support for the following one-time investments: 

• $248 million (one-time) increase to expand the number of high-poverty schools 
participating in the Literacy Coaches and Reading Specialist Grant Program. This 
program provides funding to eligible LEAs for the: 

o  Development of school literacy programs. 
o Employment and training of literacy coaches and reading and literacy specialists. 
o Development and implementation of interventions for students needing targeted 

literacy support. 
• The delay of the $550 million in planned support from 2023-24 to 2024-25 for the 

California Preschool, Transitional Kindergarten (TK) and Full-Day Kindergarten 
Facilities Grant Program. This program provides funding for the construction of new 
classrooms or the retrofit of existing school facilities for these programs. 

• $100 million decrease in planned support for the School Facility Program in 2023-24, 
reducing the allocation from approximately $2.1 billion to approximately $2.0 billion. 
This program provides funding for new construction and modernization. 

• $119.6 million (one-time) increase to implement the Stronger Connections Program. This 



 

Business Services                                6 
 

Board of Education Executive Summary  
Business Services 
2023-24 45 Day Budget Update 
August 17, 2023 

 

program provides grants to high needs schools to establish safe, healthy and supportive 
learning opportunities and environments in schools. 

•  $20 million (one-time) increase for the Bilingual Teacher Professional Development 
Program. This program provides competitive grants to LEAs to increase the number of 
teachers with a bilingual authorization. 

• $15 million (one-time) increase for grants to LEAs to acquire and install commercial 
dishwashers. This is in addition to the $600 million included in the 2022-23 State Budget 
for kitchen infrastructure grants. 

•  $10 million (one-time) increase to provide competitive grants for LEAs to credential, 
place and retain diverse school administrators. 

• $7 million (one-time) increase to provide competitive grants for LEAs to implement 
restorative justice best practices. These practices will be developed and made available 
on the CDE’s website by June 1, 2024. 

•  $6 million (one-time) increase for the California Student Aid Commission’s Golden 
State Teacher Program. This program administers grants to teacher candidates enrolled in 
a special education teacher preparation program who agree to teach at high-need school 
sites. 

• $3.5 million (ongoing) increase to be allocated to COEs for distributing naloxone 
hydrochloride, or another medication to reverse an opioid overdose, to LEAs. This is to 
ensure all middle, high and adult schools maintain at least two doses on campus for 
emergency aid. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Business Services                                7 
 

Board of Education Executive Summary  
Business Services 
2023-24 45 Day Budget Update 
August 17, 2023 

 

2023-24 Sacramento City Unified School District 45 Day Budget Update 
Summary of Changes: 

• Unrestricted lottery increased by $242K from $5.9M to $6.14M to reflect increase in per 
ADA rate from $170 to $177 

• Restricted lottery increased by $173K from $2.2M to $2.5M to reflect increase in per 
ADA rate from $67 to $72 

• One-time Arts Music Instructional Materials Discretionary Block Grant increase of 
$9.67M for 2022-23 year, reflecting the adjusted reduction of 5.56%  

• One-time Learning Recovery Emergency Block Grant decrease of $7.77M for 2022-23 
year, reflecting the state reduction of approximately 14%.  

• Increase in unrestricted ongoing expenditures of $706K related to additional positions 
and budget revisions since adopted budget  

Planning Factors for 2023-24 and Multi-Year Projections 
Key planning factors for LEAs to incorporate into their 45-day revision for the 2023-24 Adopted 
Budget and multiyear projections are listed below and are based on the latest information 
available. 
 

Planning Factor 2023-24 2024-25 2025-26 
Cost-of-Living Adjustment (COLA)       

LCFF COLA 8.22% 3.94% 3.29% 
Special Education COLA 8.22% 3.94% 3.29% 

Employer Benefit Rates       
CalSTRS 19.10% 19.10% 19.10% 
CalPERS-Schools 26.68% 27.70% 28.30% 
State Unemployment Insurance 0.05% 0.05% 0.05% 

Lottery       
Unrestricted per ADA $177  $177  $177  
Proposition 20 per ADA $72  $72  $72  

Universal Transitional Kindergarten/ADA  $3,044  $3,164  $3,268  
Mandate Block Grant       

Districts       
Grades K-8 per ADA $37.81  $39.30  $40.59  
Grades 9-12 per ADA $72.84  $75.71  $78.20  

Charters       
Grades K-8 per ADA $19.85  $20.63  $21.31  
Grades 9-12 per ADA $55.17  $57.34  $59.23  



 

Business Services                                8 
 

Board of Education Executive Summary  
Business Services 
2023-24 45 Day Budget Update 
August 17, 2023 

 

2023-24 Multi Year Projections Update 
 

 

Unrestricted Restricted Combined Unrestricted Restricted Combined Unrestricted Restricted Combined
   Revenue
General Purpose 500,346,764    2,478,216        502,824,980   501,052,464    2,478,216        503,530,680   504,787,435        2,478,216        507,265,651   
Federal Revenue -                  99,571,861      99,571,861     -                   39,089,508      39,089,508     -                      39,089,508      39,089,508     
State Revenue 12,144,270      100,096,650    112,240,920   12,144,270      99,371,792      111,516,062   12,144,270          99,371,792      111,516,062   
Local Revenue 4,151,175        2,032,950        6,184,125       4,151,175        2,032,950        6,184,125       4,151,175            2,032,950        6,184,125       
Total Revenue   516,642,209    204,179,676    720,821,886   517,347,909    142,972,466    660,320,376   521,082,880        142,972,466    664,055,347   

   Expenditures
Certificated Salaries 178,470,006    70,896,488      249,366,493   179,830,938    78,538,960      258,369,898   181,834,083.06   72,710,274      254,544,357   
Classified Salaries 42,958,364      34,523,944      77,482,308     44,263,437      31,543,654      75,807,091     44,573,280.94     32,482,630      77,055,911     
Benefits 131,105,927    89,940,805      221,046,732   137,724,914    83,271,157      220,996,071   144,183,819.79   84,810,601      228,994,421   
Books and Supplies 13,462,782      25,690,583      39,153,365     14,258,594      15,568,581      29,827,175     9,365,541.48       15,694,912      25,060,454     

 Other Services & Oper. 
Expenses 

27,570,886      84,288,412      111,859,298   26,936,886      77,428,088      104,364,974   27,097,833.09     79,826,370      106,924,203   

Capital Outlay 49,259             896,918           946,177          49,259             896,918           946,177          49,259.00            896,918           946,177          
Other Outgo 7xxx 1,510,300        -                   1,510,300       1,510,300        -                   1,510,300       1,510,300.00       -                   1,510,300       
Transfer of Indirect 73xx (7,894,319)       6,616,549        (1,277,770)     (7,701,158)       6,423,388        (1,277,770)      (7,623,460.53)     6,345,691        (1,277,770)      
Budget Reductions -                  -                   -                 -                   (1,941,527)       (1,941,527)      -                      (3,899,225)       (3,899,225)      
Total Expenditures   387,233,206    312,853,698    700,086,904   396,873,171    291,729,218    688,602,389   400,990,657        288,868,171    689,858,827   

Deficit/Surplus   129,409,004    (108,674,022)   20,734,982     120,474,738    (148,756,752)   (28,282,014)    120,092,223        (145,895,704)   (25,803,481)    

Other Sources/(uses) -                  -                   -                 -                   -                   -                  -                      -                   -                  
Transfers in/(out) 2,475,399        -                   2,475,399       2,475,399        -                   2,475,399       2,475,399            -                   2,475,399       

-                  
Contributions to Restricted (104,925,543)   104,925,543    -                 (112,881,683)   112,881,683    -                  (121,307,234)      121,307,234    -                  

 Net increase (decrease) in 
Fund Balance    

26,958,860      (3,748,479)       23,210,381     10,068,454      (35,875,069)     (25,806,615)    1,260,388            (24,588,470)     (23,328,082)    

Beginning Balance   96,877,839      84,752,077      181,629,916   123,836,699    81,003,599      204,840,297   133,905,153        45,128,530      179,033,683   

Ending Balance   123,836,699    81,003,599      204,840,297   133,905,153    45,128,530      179,033,683   135,165,541        20,540,060      155,705,601   
Revolving/Stores/Prepaids 325,000           325,000          325,000           325,000          325,000               325,000          

 Reserve for Econ Uncertainty 13,952,230      13,952,230     13,722,540      13,722,540     13,747,669          13,747,669     
Restricted Programs -                  81,003,599      81,003,599     -                   45,128,530      45,128,530     -                      20,540,060      20,540,060     
Committed 85,832,540      85,832,540     85,832,540      85,832,540     85,838,063          85,838,063     
Other Assignments 2,260,058        2,260,058       2,260,058        2,260,058       2,260,058            2,260,058       

 Unappropriated Fund 
Balance 

21,466,870      -                   21,466,870     31,765,015      -                   31,765,015     32,994,751          -                   32,994,751     

Unappropriated Percent 3.07% 4.61% 4.78%

 Description 2023-24 2024-25
Projection
2025-26

ProjectionRevised Budget



 

Business Services                                9 
 

Board of Education Executive Summary  
Business Services 
2023-24 45 Day Budget Update 
August 17, 2023 

 

Conclusion 
 
The District is projected to satisfy the 2% required reserve for economic uncertainties and 
maintain a positive cash flow in 2023-24, 2024-25 and 2025-26.  The District projects an 
unrestricted surplus of $26.9M for 2023-24, $10.06M for 2024-25 and $1.26M in 2025-26. The 
projected budget and multiyear projections support that the District is projected to be able to 
meet its financial obligations for the current and subsequent two years. 
 
Risks: 
 
Uncertainty regarding on-going State funding for K12 Districts, the potential future impact of a 
recessionary economy, enrollment, and declining average daily attendance. Additional risks 
include expiring ESSER III positions that are projected to shift to the one-time Learning REBG 
and Arts Music BG in 2024-25 but do not have an ongoing funding source identified thereafter 
and are subsequently removed from the budget. Additional information will be brought to the 
board as the district continues discussions on strategic priorities investments. 
  
Opportunities: 
 
Improved State Budget and funding for K12 Districts, stable/increased enrollment, maintaining 
fiscal stability and the potential to make up the instructional days lost during the 2021-22 school 
year through the State waiver process. 
 
Continuation of County Oversight 
 
County superintendents are required by statute to continually monitor districts for fiscal distress. 
If the district has a negative certification, a disapproved budget, or the county superintendent 
determines that the district may be unable to meet its financial obligations, the county 
superintendent can: 

● Stay or rescind any action that is determined to be inconsistent with the ability of the 
district to meet its obligations for the current or subsequent fiscal year, and 

● Assist in developing a budget for the subsequent fiscal year. 
 
The Sacramento County superintendent continues to maintain the current fiscal advisor to 
support the district.   
 
 



 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Agenda Item # 9.4  
 

 
Meeting Date: August 17, 2023 
 
Subject:  Approve the Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators for the  
2023-2024 School Year. 
 

 Information Item Only 
 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: ______________)  
 Conference/Action 
 Action 
 Public Hearing 

 
Division:  Human Resource Services 
 
Recommendation:   Adopt the Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators for the 
2023-2024 School Year.  
 
Background/Rationale:  The 2023-2024 Declaration of Need allows the District to 
apply for and the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing (CCTC) to issue 
Emergency Crosscultural Language and Academic Development (CLAD), Bilingual 
Crosscultural Language and Academic Development (BCLAD), Resources Specialist, 
Teacher Librarian Services, or Limited Term Assignment Permits for teachers. 
 
English learners identified in K12 public schools are required to receive services 
designated to meet their linguistic and academic needs based on assessments made by 
the school district.  If it has been determined that a student requires English Learner 
services, the teacher providing this service must hold an appropriate English Learner 
authorization.  
 
Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations requires school districts to submit to the 
CCTC an annual Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators.  Approval 
authorizes and delegates to the Superintendent, or his designee, to take any additional 
action necessary to obtain the approval of the Declaration of Need referenced herein 
pursuant to 5 CCR 80026 et seq.  
 
Financial Considerations:  None 
 



LCAP Goal(s):  College, Career and Life Ready Graduates; Safe, Emotionally Healthy, 
Engaged Students; Family and Community Empowerment; Operational Excellence 
 
Documents Attached:   

1. Executive Summary 
2. Declaration of Need 

 
Estimated Time of Presentation: 2 min 
Submitted by: Cancy McArn, Chief Human Resources Officer  
Approved by:   Lisa Allen, Interim Superintendent 

 
Page 1 of 2 



Board of Education Executive Summary  
Human Resource Services 
Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators for the 2023-2024 School Year 
August 17, 2023  

  
 

 
Human Resource Services 1 

 
I. Overview/History of Department or Program 
 
Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations requires school districts to submit to the California 
Commission on Teacher Credentialing (CCTC) an annual Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified 
Educators.  The Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators will enable the District to 
request for CLAD, BCLAD, Resource Specialist, Librarian Services, Limited Assignment Permits for 
Multiple, Single Subject or Special Education Emergency Permits. 
 
In 2001, the Office of Administrative Law (OAL) permanently approved amendments to the 
California Code of Regulations, Title 5, Section 80027, and Declaration of Need for Fully 
Qualified Educators.  The regulations make a number of changes to the requirements for the 
Limited Assignment Multiple or Single Subject Teaching Permits.   
 
II. Driving Governance: 
 
Title 5 California Code of Regulations, Section 80026 pertaining to the General Education 
Limited Assignment Multiple or Single Subject Teaching Permits.  Submission of a Declaration of 
Need for Fully Qualified Educators by the employing agency shall be a prerequisite to the 
issuance of any emergency permit and/or limited assignment permit for that agency.  Section 
80027 - Limited Assignment Multiple or Single Subject Teaching Permits and Section 80027.1 -
Special Education Limited Assignment Teaching Permits. 
 
III. Budget: N/A 
 
IV. Goals, Objectives and Measures: 
 
The District must submit an annual Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators based on 
the previous year’s actual needs and projections of enrollment.  The Declaration of Need for 
Fully Qualified Educators must be sent to CCTC prior to requesting the issuance of any 
emergency permit and/or limited assignment permit for the District. 
 
V. Major Initiatives: 
 
The Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators must include the following information; 1)  
Estimated need shall include the title and number of each type of emergency permit and limited 
assignment permit which the District estimates based on previous year actual needs and 
projections of enrollment; 2)  Efforts to recruit certificated personnel shall include a brief 
description of efforts that the District has undertaken to locate and recruit individuals who hold 
the needed credentials;  3)  Efforts to establish alternative training options shall include the 
identification of the institutions of higher learning who have co-sponsored internship programs,  

 



Board of Education Executive Summary  
Human Resource Services 
Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators for the 2023-2024 School Year 
August 17, 2023  

  
 

 
Human Resource Services 2 

information relative to the District’s participation in a pre-internship program, the District’s 
intention to consider developing a “plan to develop fully qualified educators” in cooperation with 
other districts, a stipulation of insufficient suitable applicants, and adoption of the declaration by 
the Governing Board. 
 
VI. Results: 
 
The District’s estimated need for the 2023 – 2024 school year is as follows: 
 
 Emergency Permit:    #  
 CLAD      40 
 Bilingual Authorization     5 
 Resource Specialist      2 
 Teacher Librarian Services     3 
              Emergency Transitional Kindergarten (ETK)    5 
 
  Limited Assignment Permits:   #  
 Multiple Subject     10 

Single Subject      45 
 Special Education     20 
 
 Total All: 130     
 
 
VII. Lessons Learned/Next Steps: 
 
Approve the Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators – 2023-2024 School Year. 



CL-500  7/2023 Page 1 of 4 

State of California 
Commission on Teacher Credentialing 
Certification Division 
1900 Capitol Avenue 
Sacramento, CA 95811-4213 

Email: credentials@ctc.ca.gov 
Website: www.ctc.ca.gov 

DECLARATION OF NEED FOR FULLY QUALIFIED EDUCATORS 

  Original Declaration of Need for year: _____________  

  Revised Declaration of Need for year: _____________  

FOR SERVICE IN A SCHOOL DISTRICT OR DISTRICT/COUNTY AUTHORIZED CHARTER SCHOOL 

Name of District or Charter: District CDS Code: 

Name of County: County CDS Code: 

By submitting this annual declaration, the district is certifying the following: 

• A diligent search, as defined below, to recruit a fully prepared teacher for the assignment(s) was made

• If a suitable fully prepared teacher is not available to the school district, the district will make a reasonable effort
to recruit based on the priority stated below

The governing board/body of the school district or charter school specified above adopted a declaration at a regularly 
scheduled public meeting held on ____/____/____ certifying that there is an insufficient number of certificated persons 
who meet the district's specified employment criteria for the position(s) listed on the attached form.  The attached form 
was part of the agenda, and the declaration did NOT appear as part of a consent calendar.   

 Enclose a copy of the board agenda item
With my signature below, I verify that the item was acted upon favorably by the board.  The declaration shall remain in
force until June 30, _________.

Submitted by (Superintendent, Board Secretary, or Designee): 

 ___________________________________   ___________________________________   ____________________________________  
 Name Signature  Title 

 ___________________________________  ____________________________________  ____________________________________  
Fax Number    Telephone Number  Date 

 _____________________________________________________________________________________________________________  
Mailing Address 

 _____________________________________________________________________________________________________________  
EMail Address 

FOR SERVICE IN A COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION, STATE AGENCY OR NONPUBLIC SCHOOL AGENCY

Name of County _______________________________________________________  County CDS Code __________________  

Name of State Agency ________________________________________________________________________________________  

Name of NPS/NPA ______________________________________________________  County of Location __________________ 

mailto:credentials@ctc.ca.gov
http://www.ctc.ca.gov/


CL-500 7/2023 Page 2 of 4 

The Superintendent of the County Office of Education or the Director of the State Agency or the Director of the NPS/NPA 
specified above adopted a declaration on ____/____/____, at least 72 hours following his or her public announcement 
that such a declaration would be made, certifying that there is an insufficient number of certificated persons who meet 
the county's, agency's or school's specified employment criteria for the position(s) listed on the attached form. 

The declaration shall remain in force until June 30, _________. 

 Enclose a copy of the public announcement
Submitted by Superintendent, Director, or Designee:

 ___________________________________   ___________________________________   ____________________________________  
Name Signature Title 

 ___________________________________   ___________________________________   ____________________________________  
 Fax Number    Telephone Number   Date 

 _____________________________________________________________________________________________________________  
Mailing Address 

 _____________________________________________________________________________________________________________  
EMail Address 

 This declaration must be on file with the Commission on Teacher Credentialing before any emergency permits will be
issued for service with the employing agency

AREAS OF ANTICIPATED NEED FOR FULLY QUALIFIED EDUCATORS 
Based on the previous year's actual needs and projections of enrollment, please indicate the number of emergency 
permits the employing agency estimates it will need in each of the identified areas during the valid period of this 
Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators.  This declaration shall be valid only for the type(s) and subjects(s) 
identified below.   

This declaration must be revised by the employing agency when the total number of emergency permits applied for 
exceeds the estimate by ten percent.  Board approval is required for a revision. 

Type of Emergency Permit 

CLAD/English Learner Authorization (applicant already 
holds teaching credential) 

Bilingual Authorization (applicant already holds teaching 
credential) 

List target language(s) for bilingual authorization: 

__________________________________________ 

Resource Specialist 

Teacher Librarian Services 

LIMITED ASSIGNMENT PERMITS 
Limited Assignment Permits may only be issued to applicants holding a valid California teaching credential based on a 
baccalaureate degree and a professional preparation program including student teaching. 

Emergency Transitional Kindergarten (ETK)

Estimated Number Needed 

 __________________________ 

 __________________________ 

 _________________________  

 __________________________ 

_________________________



CL-500  7/2023 Page 3 of 4 

Based on the previous year’s actual needs and projections of enrollment, please indicate the number of Limited 
Assignment Permits the employing agency estimates it will need in the following areas. Additionally, for the Single 
Subject Limited Assignment Permits estimated, please include the authorization(s) which will be requested: 

TYPE OF LIMITED ASSIGNMENT PERMIT ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED 

Multiple Subject 

Single Subject 

Special Education 

TOTAL 

Authorizations for Single Subject Limited Assignment Permits 

SUBJECT ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED SUBJECT ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED 

Agriculture 

Music Art 

Physical Education Business 

Science: Biological 
Sciences 

Dance 

Science: Chemistry English 

Science: Geoscience Foundational-Level 
Math

Science: Physics Foundational-Level 
Science

Social Science 
Health

Theater 

Mathematics 

World Languages
(specify)

Home Economics

Industrial & Technology 
Education 



CL-500  7/2023 Page 4 of 4 

EFFORTS TO RECRUIT CERTIFIED PERSONNEL 
The employing agency declares that it has implemented in policy and practices a process for conducting a diligent search 
that includes, but is not limited to, distributing job announcements, contacting college and university placement centers, 
advertising in local newspapers, exploring incentives included in the Teaching as a Priority Block Grant (refer to 
www.cde.ca.gov for details), participating in state and regional recruitment centers and participating in job fairs in 
California. 

If a suitable fully prepared teacher is not available to the school district, the district made reasonable efforts to recruit an 
individual for the assignment, in the following order: 

• A candidate who qualifies and agrees to participate in an approved internship program in the region of the school
district

• An individual who is scheduled to complete initial preparation requirements within six months

EFFORTS TO CERTIFY, ASSIGN, AND DEVELOP FULLY QUALIFIED PERSONNEL 

Has your agency established a District Intern program?  Yes   No 

If no, explain. ____________________________________________________________________________ 

Does your agency participate in a Commission-approved 
college or university internship program? 

 Yes   No 

If yes, how many interns do you expect to have this year? ________________________________________ 

If yes, list each college or university with which you participate in an internship program. 

______________________________________________________________________________________  

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

If no, explain why you do not participate in an internship program. 

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

http://www.doc.da.gov/


 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Agenda Item# 9.5 
 

 
Meeting Date: August 17, 2023 
 
Subject:  Approve the Submission of Credential Waivers Applications to the California 
Commission on Teacher Credentialing  
 
 

 Information Item Only 
 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: ______________)  
 Conference/Action 
 Action 
 Public Hearing 

 
Division:  Human Resource Services 
 
Recommendation:   Approve the Submission of Credential Waiver Applications to the 
California Commission on Teacher Credentialing. 
 
Background/Rationale:  In order to exercise additional options in which to fill vacant 
certificated positions, Human Resources will be submitting credential waiver 
applications to the Commission on Teacher Credentialing for approval. The teachers on 
the attached list hold a California Preliminary Teaching Credential in their respective 
subject areas. 
 
The Waiver requests are for specific certifications as teachers continue to work towards 
their English Language Authorizations, Bilingual Authorization or Basic Skills 
Requirement.  This approval authorizes and delegates to the Superintendent, or his 
designee, to take all necessary measures and action to obtain the approval of these 
credential waivers. 
 
Financial Considerations:  None 
 
LCAP Goal(s):   College, Career and Life Ready Graduates; Safe, Emotionally Healthy, 
Engaged Students; Family and Community Empowerment; Operational Excellence 
 
Documents Attached:   

1. Executive Summary 
2. Waiver Requests 

 
 



Estimated Time of Presentation: 2 min 
Submitted by: Cancy McArn, Chief Human Resources Officer  
Approved by:   Lisa Allen, Interim Superintendent   



Board of Education Executive Summary  
Human Resource Services 
Approve the Submission of a Credential Waiver Application to the California 
Commission on Teacher Credentialing 
August 17, 2023 

 

  
 

 
Human Resource Services 1 

 
I. Overview/History of Department or Program 
 
Since July 1, 1994, the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing (Commission) has had the 
sole authority to review requests by employing school districts to temporarily waive specific 
credential requirements for individuals. Waivers are requested by employing agencies when they 
have exhausted their attempts to find a credentialed individual or an individual who is eligible for 
an emergency permit. When adopting regulations and developing procedures for exercising its 
authority, the Commission established as the fundamental goal of the waiver process the 
transitioning of individuals from waivers to emergency permits and ultimately to full credentials.  
Since the requirements for credential waivers are at a level below those for emergency permits, 
regulations require that every waiver presented to the Commission's Appeals and Waivers 
Committee must go through a public notice process at the local level. Governing boards of public 
school districts must approve each waiver in a public meeting. 
 
II. Driving Governance: 
 
The Commission is the agency of California government that licenses teachers and other 
professionals who serve in the public schools. As the policy-making body that establishes and 
maintains standards for the education profession in the state, the Commission is concerned with 
the quality and effectiveness of the preparation of teachers and other school practitioners.  On 
behalf of the education profession and the general public, one of the Commission’s most 
important responsibilities is to establish and implement strong, effective standards of quality for 
the preparation and assessment of teachers who will teach English learners.   
 
Twenty-five percent of all children enrolled in California public schools are designated as English 
learners and require specialized instruction in English language development. For these 
reasons, California has placed a high priority on preparing teachers to work with students from 
multicultural and linguistically diverse backgrounds. Since 1970, the State of California has 
required that classes designed to serve students primarily designated as English Learners in 
public schools must be taught by teachers who have the appropriate preparation to teach 
linguistically and culturally diverse students. 
 
III. Budget: N/A 
 
IV. Goals, Objectives and Measures: 
 
In order to exercise additional options in which to fill vacant certificated position, Human 
Resources will be submitting credential waiver applications to the Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing for approval.  The teachers in these current positions hold a California Preliminary 

 



Board of Education Executive Summary  
Human Resource Services 
Approve the Submission of a Credential Waiver Application to the California 
Commission on Teacher Credentialing 
August 17, 2023 

 

  
 

 
Human Resource Services 2 

Teaching Credential in their respective subject area and have been working towards the English 
Language Authorizations, Bilingual Authorization or CBEST Exam.  However, additional time is 
needed to complete the credential process. 
 
V. Major Initiatives: 
 
The school district must submit these waiver requests for current employees who continue to 
complete programs and move toward this authorization, as well as for newly hired employees 
who need to enter into an approved program.  Having 100% of teachers qualified to teach English 
Language learners is essential. 
 
VI. Results: 
 
The following teachers will be able to continue in their current positions: 
 

• Stephen Steinberg  - Teacher, High School   
• Steven Tsuyuki - Teacher, High School 
• JB Polanco - Teacher, High School   
• Matthew Marsango– Teacher, High School 
• Miguel Ortega -  ROTC Teacher, High School 
• Lance Bautista - ROTC Teacher, High School 
• Trinidad Magdaleno - ROTC Teacher, High School 

 

 
VII. Lessons Learned/Next Steps: 
 
Staff recommends the approval of the Submission of a Credential Waiver Application to the 
California Commission on Teacher Credentialing. 



REGULAR BOARD MEETING FOR AUGUST 17, 2023 
CREDENTIAL WAIVER REQUEST 

  
Name Position/Location Education 

Code Section 
Brief Description 

of Section 

Miguel Ortega ROTC Teacher, John 
F. Kennedy High 
School 

EC §44253.3 Professional 
Preparation Program – 
Crosscultural, 
Language & Academic 
Development (CLAD) 
 

Lance Bautista ROTC Teacher, Hiram 
Johnson High School 

EC §44253.3 Professional 
Preparation Program – 
Crosscultural, 
Language & Academic 
Development (CLAD) 
 

Trinidad Magdaleno ROTC Teacher, Luther 
Burbank High School 

EC §44253.3 Professional 
Preparation Program – 
Crosscultural, 
Language & Academic 
Development (CLAD) 
 

Stephen Steinberg Career & Technical 
Education Teacher, 
New Technology High 
School, Arts, Media, 
and Entertainment 
  

EC §44253.3 Professional 
Preparation Program – 
Crosscultural, 
Language & Academic 
Development (CLAD 

Steven Tsuyuki Career & Technical 
Education Teacher, 
Luther Burbank High 
School, Public Service 
  

EC §44253.3 Professional 
Preparation Program – 
Crosscultural, 
Language & Academic 
Development (CLAD 

JB Polanco Career & Technical 
Education Teacher, 
John F. Kennedy High 
School, Transportation 
  

EC §44253.3 Professional 
Preparation Program – 
Crosscultural, 
Language & Academic 
Development (CLAD 

Matthew Marsango Career & Technical 
Education Teacher, 
Albert Einstein Middle 
School, Arts, Media, 
and Entertainment 
  

EC §44253.3 Professional 
Preparation Program – 
Crosscultural, 
Language & Academic 
Development (CLAD 

 



 Page 1 of 1  

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
Agenda Item# 11.1a  

 
Meeting Date:  August 17, 2023 
 
 
Subject: Approval/Ratification of Grants, Entitlements, and Other Income Agreements 

Approval/Ratification of Other Agreements 
Approval of Bid Awards 
Approval of Declared Surplus Materials and Equipment 
Change Notices 
Notices of Completion 

 
 Information Item Only 
 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: ______________)  
 Conference/Action 
 Action 
 Public Hearing 

 
Division:  Business Services 
 
Recommendation:  Recommend approval of items submitted. 
 
Background/Rationale:   
 
Financial Considerations:  See attached. 
 
LCAP Goal(s): College, Career and Life Ready Graduates; Safe, Emotionally Healthy, 
Engaged Students; Family and Community Empowerment; Operational Excellence    
 
Documents Attached:  
1. Grants, Entitlements, and Other Income Agreements 
2. Expenditure and Other Agreements 
3. Approval of Declared Surplus Materials and Equipment 
4. Recommended Bid Awards – Supplies/Equipment 
5. Recommended Bid Awards – Facilities Projects 
6. Change Notices – Facilities Projects 
7. Notices of Completion – Facilities Projects 
 

Estimated Time of Presentation:  N/A 

Submitted by:  Jesse Castillo, Interim Chief Business Officer 

  Tina Alvarez Bevens, Contract Analyst 

Approved by:   Lisa Allen, Interim Superintendent



 Page 1 of 13  

GRANTS, ENTITLEMENTS AND OTHER INCOME AGREEMENTS – REVENUE 

Contractor New Grant   Amount 

CHARLES A. JONES SKILLS 
Sacramento Employment and Training 
Agency (SETA) 
A23-00082-1 

☐  Yes 
☒  No, received grant in 2022/23 

$251,000 
No Match 

Period: 7/1/23 – 6/30/24.  Extension of Grant Year 4/One.  Continue providing training assistance and 
job preparedness to CA Jones students.  
 
ACADEMIC OFFICE DEPARTMENT 
Sacramento Region Community 
Foundation 
A24-00008 

☒  Yes 
☐  No 

$230 
No Match 

Grant from the 45th Street Marching & Chowder Society Drum & Bugle Corps of the Sacramento Region 
Community Foundation.   This grant is intended for the Umoja Junior High School’s library or other 
cultural programs. 
 
COLLEGE AND CAREER READINESS DEPARTMENT 

California Department of Education 
A24-00010 

☒  Yes 
☐  No 

$592,019 
No Match 

Period: 7/1/23 – 6/30/24.  Grant for Strengthening Career and Technical Education for the 21st Century 
Act.  
 
STUDENT SUPPORT AND HEALTH SERVICES DEPARTMENT 

Kaiser Permanente 
A24-00011 

☒  Yes 
☐  No 

$50,000 
No Match 

Period: 7/1/23 – 6/30/24.  Description: Funds to support the Student Support and Health Services Staff 
Wellness Project (Grant) to help more people in the community get access to the resources they need 
to lead a healthy life.   

 

EXPENDITURE AND OTHER AGREEMENTS 

Restricted Funds 

Contractor Description Amount 

STUDENT SUPPORT AND HEALTH SERVICES 
 

 

Addiction Treatment 
Tech (ATT) 
SA24-00179 
 
New Contract: 
☐  Yes 
☒  No 

7/1/23 – 6/30/24: Ratification is requested for renewal Care 
Solace MOU agreement for the Student Support and 
Health Services Department. 
 
The District provides Contractor with contact information of 
a student and/or family in need of mental health treatment 
providers and ATT works directly with student/family to 
connect them to treatment providers.  Services includes a 
District-branded website for facilitation of services and 
access to care companions who provide customer service 
and are trained to navigate the mental health system and 
health insurance.  Also included is implementation training 
and on-going support for the service. 

$150,500 
CA Community 

Schools 
Partnership Act– 
Implementation 

Grant Funds 



 Page 2 of 13  

 
   
ACADEMIC OFFICE 
 

 

Core Districts 
SA24-00025 
 
New Contract: 
☒  Yes 
☐  No 

7/1/23 – 6/30/24: Ratification is requested for Core District 
to provide improvement assistance to the Superintendent, 
the District’s working cabinet and the Academic 
Department, in addition to providing detailed data and 
analytics to assist.  Core will also support the District by 
providing a co-construct and continuous improvement 
strategy, facilitation, coaching, knowledge management, 
analytics. 
 

$198,375 
General Funds 

   
Epoch Education 
SA24-00230 
 
New Contract: 
☒  Yes 
☐  No 

7/1/23 – 6/30/24: Continue and expand SCUSD’s existing 
partnership with Epoch Education to advance our 
Culturally Responsive Professional Learning strategic 
priority. Through consultation, interactive and experiential 
professional learning, coaching, Epoch trainers and 
consultants will work with central office leaders, site 
leaders, certificated and classified staff to foster safe, 
open communication and problem solving around implicit 
bias and anti-racism focused on identifying and 
dismantling the racist and biased mindsets, practices and 
policies that create and perpetuate barriers to student 
learning.  
 
The expansion of this contract includes small group 
professional learning and coaching for the Board and 
Cabinet, management (certificated and classified), and 
site leaders combined with training for certificated and 
classified staff. Epoch Education consultants will also 
work directly this year with our SCUSD Culture/Climate 
team to build our internal capacity to lead this work 
through a trainer-of-trainer model, creating less reliance 
on outside resources and contracts over time.   
 
LCAP Goal(s):   
LCAP Goal 4 - School and classroom environments will 
become safer and more inclusive, and more culturally 
competent through the active dismantling of inequitable 
and discriminatory systems affecting BIPOC students, 
Students with disabilities, English Learners, Foster Youth, 
Homeless Youth, and LGBTQ+ Youth.   
 
4.4 Anti-Bias/Anti-Racism Professional Learning 
(continuing)  - To actualize equity, access, and social 
justice for all students, especially those that are most 
marginalized and impacted by systemic racism, the 
district aims to provide on-going professional learning 
opportunities for all staff.  Professional learning deepens 
self-awareness and anti-racist capacity will ensure that 
there is common district messaging, understanding, and 
approach to dismantling systemic policies and practices 
that perpetuate disparate and disproportionate student 
outcomes/  Anti-Bias/Anti-Racism professional learning to 
include, but not be limited to the following 
topics:  Racial/cultural identities and stereotypes, implicit 
bias, micro aggressions, dynamics of power and privilege, 
cultural competency and cultural humility, dismantling 

$770,100 
ESSER III Funds 



 Page 3 of 13  

systems of oppression and racism, and restorative justice 
principles and practices.    Action Item No. B21. 
 

   
Curriculum Associates 
LLC 
R24-01223 
 
New Contract: 
☒  Yes 
☐  No 

7/1/23 – 6/30/24: The iReading Reading and Math 
Diagnostic Assessments are research and evidence-
based, computer-based assessments that provide the just 
in time feedback that teachers, students, and students’ 
families need in order to understand and monitor growth 
in achieving grade-level standards in reading and 
mathematics.  The data and guidance provided from 
these assessments also supports the district strategic 
priority of a multi-tiered system of supports by providing 
the initial screening data needed to support further 
investigation for tier one interventions. 
 
SCUSD Strategic Priorities: High Quality Instruction, 
Culturally Responsive Professional Learning, and 
MTSS 
 
Reading:  Approximately 60% percent of SCUSD students 
consistently score below grade level standards for the 
English Language Arts on the CAASPP. In an ongoing 
effort to mitigate the gap in reading achievement between 
our historically underserved students and their peers, a 
focus on foundational reading skills has been central to 
district-wide educator professional learning.  
 
Mathematics:  More than 70% of students in SCUSD did 
not meet or exceed grade level standards on the most 
recent CAASPP.  The elementary segment lacks 
dynamic, diagnostic assessments that measure growth. 
The i-Ready Math Diagnostic assesses student 
knowledge and determines growth based on national 
data. 
 
The usage of the i-Ready diagnostic assessments for 
both reading and mathematics supports the foundation of 
high quality instruction and using data to determine the 
best instructional decisions to meet the needs of 
individual students. 
 
 
 
LCAP Goal(s):  
Goal 2: Foundational Educational Experience with 
Equitable Opportunities for ALL students Provide 
every SCUSD student an educational program with 
standards-aligned instruction, fidelity to district programs 
and practices, and robust, rigorous learning experiences 
inside and outside the classroom so that all students can 
meet or exceed state standards. 
 
Goal 6 Implementation of MTSS/DBDM: Provide all 
school sites three-years of training, coaching, and 
ongoing support to implement an effective Multi-Tiered 
System of Supports (MTSS). Training will be completed 
and all district sites should be conducting business and 
serving students using an MTSS framework by 2024-25. 
Progress will be measured with the Self-Assessment of 

$538,617.40 
ESSER III Funds 



 Page 4 of 13  

MTSS (SAM) Implementation tool in addition to external 
indicators of site fidelity including: (a) holding MTSS team 
meetings regularly, (b) engaging in data based practices 
to assess need and progress monitor and (c) providing 
differentiated, tiered interventions as evidenced by twice-
yearly report outs of challenges/successes by each site 
leader.  Action Item No. B21. 
 

   
Heart Core 
SA24-00222 
 
New Contract: 
☒  Yes 
☐  No 

Heart Core Consulting professional development and 
consultation draws upon the HEARTS (Healthy 
Environments and Response to Trauma in Schools) 
model, developed by Dr. Joyce Dorado and Dr. Marth 
Merchant. HEARTS  is a whole-school prevention and 
intervention approach that addresses trauma and chronic 
stress at the student, staff, caregiver, and school 
organizational levels. HEARTS is guided by six core 
trauma-informed principles that are grounded in extensive 
research on trauma-interventions and trauma-informed 
systems, modified for educational settings.   
 
SCUSD’s work with Heart Core Consulting, in 
combination with our existing partnership with Epoch 
Education, is to designed to advance our Culturally 
Responsive Professional Learning strategic priority by 
training educators to create and sustain trauma-
responsive environments as a tier one, universal strategy 
in all learning environments for all students. Through 
consultation, interactive and experiential professional 
learning, and coaching, Heart Core Consulting trainers 
and consultants will work with central office leaders, site 
leaders, certificated and classified staff to integrate the 
HEARTS principles into district- and school-wide 
practices, procedures, and policies through a distributed 
learning model of ongoing professional development 
training and consultation. HEARTS integrates with school 
programs and initiatives to enhance feasibility, 
effectiveness, and sustainability. 
 

Heart Core Consulting will also work directly this year with 
our SCUSD Culture/Climate team to build our internal 
capacity to lead this work through a trainer-of-trainer 
model, creating less reliance on outside resources and 
contracts over time.  
 
LCAP Goal(s):  
LCAP Goal 4 - School and classroom environments will 
become safer and more inclusive, and more culturally 
competent through the active dismantling of inequitable 
and discriminatory systems affecting BIPOC students, 
Students with disabilities, English Learners, Foster Youth, 
Homeless Youth, and LGBTQ+ Youth.   
 
4.4 Anti-Bias/Anti-Racism Professional Learning 
(continuing)  - To actualize equity, access, and social 
justice for all students, especially those that are most 
marginalized and impacted by systemic racism, the 
district aims to provide on-going professional learning 
opportunities for all staff.  Professional learning deepens 

$500,000 
ESSER III Funds 

http://hearts.ucsf.edu/


 Page 5 of 13  

self-awareness and anti-racist capacity will ensure that 
there is common district messaging, understanding, and 
approach to dismantling systemic policies and practices 
that perpetuate disparate and disproportionate student 
outcomes/  Anti-Bias/Anti-Racism professional learning to 
include, but not be limited to the following 
topics:  Racial/cultural identities and stereotypes, implicit 
bias, micro aggressions, dynamics of power and privilege, 
cultural competency and cultural humility, dismantling 
systems of oppression and racism, and restorative justice 
principles and practices.  Action Item No. B21. 
 

   
BUSINESS SERVICES 
 

 

Sata Collaborates, 
LLC 
SA24-00147 
 
New Contract: 
☒  Yes 
☐  No 

7/1/23 – 12/31/24: Ratification is requested for consulting 
agreement with Sata Collaborates. Contractor will 
provide consulting services regarding the District’s 
Capital Bond Program, Monitor/Compliance, and Green 
Initiatives and Facility Support Services. Contract will not 
exceed $270,000. 
 

$94,500 
General Funds 

 
$175,500 

Measure H Funds 
 

Total Contract 
Amount: 

$270,000 
 

   
   
EPOCH Education 
SA24-00104 
 
New Contract: 
☒  Yes 
☐  No 

7/1/23 – 6/30/24: EPOCH Education will provide Equity 
Learning In Action Series (ELIAS), Facilities Department on 
anti-racism/antibias training. These services include access 
by applying the RIR Protocol™ - a framework for 
Compassionate Dialogue to identify and discuss how 
foundational topics such as Implicit Bias, Identity, Systemic 
Racism, Marginalization, Privilege and Belonging impact the 
SCUSD organization. 
 
EPOCH Education was selected because they are a national 
leader in equity education that has provided antiracism and 
antibias training for other large, complex systems.   
 
The expected outcome, over time, is a cultural shift toward 
improved equity, and inclusion for our students. Outcome 
measures, over time will include, first, the process measure 
in ensuring that these learning opportunities are completed 
by the staff listed above. As the systemic journey continues, 
student outcome measures will improve to include a 
reduction in disproportionality in suspension, office referral, 
referral and placement in special education, and resulting 
improvements in student achievement. 

$140,000 
General Funds 

   
   
SPECIAL EDUCATION DEPARTMENT 
 

 

San Joaquin County 
Office of Education 
SA24-00150 
 
New Contract: 
☒  Yes 
☐  No 

7/1/23 – 6/30/24: Ratification is requested with SJCOE for 
license of the Special Education Information System (SEIS). 
SEIS is a state reporting system that houses Special Education 
student information including Individualized Education Plan 
(IEP) forms, and other documentation and data. Records can 
be easily transferred between districts who use SEIS (all 
Districts in the Sacramento area use SEIS). Annual cost is $10 

Annual Cost: 
$190,000 
Medi-Cal 

Billing Funds 



 Page 6 of 13  

per student based on the Special Education enrollment as of 
February of the preceding year. 
 
The District submits claims to Medi-Cal for reimbursement of 
costs to provide services to students who are enrolled in Medi-
Cal, including, but not limited to, speech, occupational, and 
physical therapy and various types of assessments. These 
services are required by IEPs and/or Section 504 
Accommodation plans, and the reimbursements received help 
offset the costs of providing the services. 
 
Currently, District staff log medical services in both SEIS, for 
IEP compliance, and Compuclaim, a separate Medi-Cal billing 
service portal. By migrating to SEIS, service providers will be 
able to eliminate duplicative inputting by only logging services 
in SEIS.    
 
Under this contract, SJCOE will receive data regarding the 
medical services provided by District staff logged in SEIS. 
SJCOE will then create claims and submit for reimbursement 
to Medi-Cal on the District’s behalf as well as assist with 
annual reporting, compliance, training and audits.  
 
Contract fees will be paid from the Medi-Cal reimbursements 
generated by the claims. Fees are assessed at the hourly rates 
outlined in the attached contract. For budgeting purposes, this 
amount is estimated at $190,000 a year based on the District’s 
past claims. Based on prior year claims, the Medi-Cal program 
generates revenue above $2 million 

  
   
FACILITIES SUPPORT 
 

 

Innovative 
Construction Services 
SA24-00196 
 
New Contract: 
☒  Yes 
☐  No 

8/1/23 – 12/31/24: Project and construction management 
services for the Matsuyama Campus Renewal project.  
Project will include flooring and carpet, painting at interior 
and exterior, sitewide furniture, coordinate moving, field 
renewal and interior campus concrete and landscape. 
 
Innovative Construction Services was selected for this 
project from the District’s pool of construction managers 
qualified through an RFQ process in December 2021. 
 

$223,110 
Measure H 

Funds 
 
 

  
Innovative 
Construction Services 
SA24-00193 
 
New Contract: 
☒  Yes 
☐  No 

8/1/23 – 12/31/24: Project and construction management 
services for the Alice Birney Campus Renewal project.  
Project will include flooring and carpet, painting at interior 
and exterior, sitewide furniture, coordinate moving and 
minor hardscape. 
 
Innovative Construction Services was selected for this 
project from the District’s pool of construction managers 
qualified through an RFQ process in December 2021. 
 

$155,805 
Measure H 

Funds 
 
 

   
  

  



 Page 7 of 13  

Innovative 
Construction Services 
SA24-00194 
 
New Contract: 
☒  Yes 
☐  No 

8/1/23 – 1/31/25: Project and construction management 
services for the West Campus Baseball/Softball Field 
project.  Project will include baseball and softball fields, 
concrete for bleachers at soccer field, and 2-3 single 
occupancy modular restrooms. 
 
Innovative Construction Services was selected for this 
project from the District’s pool of construction managers 
qualified through an RFQ process in December 2021. 
 

$156,850 
Measure H 

Funds 
 
 

  
Innovative 
Construction Services 
SA24-00191 
 
New Contract: 
☒  Yes 
☐  No 

8/1/23 – 1/31/25: Project and construction management 
services for the John F. Kennedy Baseball/Softball Field 
project.  Project will include baseball and softball fields, 
tennis court re-surfacing and two (2) single occupancy 
modular restrooms. 
 
Innovative Construction Services was selected for this 
project from the District’s pool of construction managers 
qualified through an RFQ process in December 2021. 
 

$156,850 
Measure H 

Funds 
 
 

   
Miracle Play System 
R22-04800 
 
Utilizing Sourcewell 
Cooperative 
Purchasing 
Agreement  
#010521-LTS-1 
 
New Contract: 
☒  Yes 
☐  No 

Original contract amount was board approved May 19, 
2022.  Purchase and installation of playground structure 
and poured-in-place rubber safety surfacing for the Elder 
Creek Playfield Renovation Project. Increase is 
requested for additional square footage to 
accommodate larger play box. 
 
The Purchasing and Facilities departments find it is in 
the best interest of the District to utilize Sourcewell 
agreement #010521-LTS-1 pursuant to Public Contract 
Code § 20118, which allows other government 
agencies, such as school districts, to piggyback on 
awards while still satisfying the legally required 
competition for contracts. Sourcewell (formerly NJPA) is 
a State of Minnesota local government agency. As a 
Sourcewell member, the District is able to utilize 
Sourcewell’s nationally bid Playground and Water Play 
Equipment with Related Equipment and Services 
contract to purchase the playground structure, poured-
in-place rubber safety surface, and installation directly 
from Miracle Play System without the time and expense 
of competitively bidding the equipment itself. 

Original Contract 
Amount: 

$178,814.54 
Measure Q Funds 

 
Increase Request: 

$24,543.70 
Measure Q Funds 

 
Total Contract 

Amount: 
$203,358.24 

   
Lionakis Architects 
SA24-00217 
 
New Contract: 
☒  Yes 
☐  No 

6/1/23 – 8/31/23: Architectural and engineering services for 
the C.K. McClatchy High School Kitchen Servery project. 
Project consists of modernized kitchen servery. 
 
Lionakis was selected for this project from the District’s 
pool of architects qualified through a Request for 
Qualification process on February 20, 2020. 

$246,680 
Measure Q 

Funds 

   
   
Lionakis Architects 
SA23-00218 
 
New Contract: 
☒  Yes 
☐  No 

6/13/23 – 8/31/23: Architectural and engineering services 
for the C.K. McClatchy High School HVAC Replacement 
project. Project consists of replace existing unit ventilators, 
update new control components and chiller replacement. 
 

$274,960 
Measure Q 

Funds 
 



 Page 8 of 13  

Lionakis was selected for this project from the District’s 
pool of architects qualified through a Request for 
Qualification process on February 20, 2020. 

   
 
FACILITIES SUPPORT 
 

 

  
See Below Ratification is requested.  The below agreements were 

approved after the June 8, 2023 Board of Education Meeting 
Resolution No. 3330: Delegating Duty to Accept Bids and 
Award Construction Contracts. 

 

   
JK Architects Inc 
SA24-00109 
 
New Contract: 
☒  Yes 
☐  No 

7/1/23 – 6/30/24: Ratification is requested with JK Architects for 
the California MS Renewal Part 2 project.  Project includes 
architectural and engineering services on the Campus-wide 
renewal, work to include replacement of flooring, 
electrical/technology, interior painting, path of travel upgrades, 
furniture and security enhancements. 
 

$968,000 
Measure H 

Funds 

   
KS Telecom Inc. 
R24-00537 
 
New Contract: 
☒  Yes 
☐  No 

Ratification is requested for the construction services of the 
Crocker/Riverside Telecenter Upgrades project.  Project 
includes: Provision of all clocks, bell and intercom 
equipment, licenses, software and accessories for complete 
and fully operational system. The contractor shall provide all 
data network equipment, licenses, software and 
accessories for complete and fully operational data network 
system. All touch up paint to match existing conditions for 
new locations for install or areas of demolition.  

$219,835 
Measure Q 

Funds 
 
 

   
   
KS Telecom Inc. 
R24-00534 
 
New Contract: 
☒  Yes 
☐  No 

Ratification is requested for the construction services of the 
Joseph Bonnheim Telecenter Upgrades project.  Project 
includes: Provision of all clocks, bell and intercom 
equipment, licenses, software and accessories for complete 
and fully operational system. The contractor shall provide all 
data network equipment, licenses, software and 
accessories for complete and fully operational data network 
system. All touch up paint to match existing conditions for 
new locations for install or areas of demolition.  

$242,000 
Measure Q 

Funds 
 
 

   
 
  



 Page 9 of 13  

 
APPROVAL OF DECLARED SURPLUS MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT 

SITE/DEPT ITEM 
Capital City School, 
Edward Kemble ES 

Elder Creek ES 
Ethel Phillips ES 

Fr. Keith B. Kenny ES  
John Cabrillo ES 
John Sloat ES, 
John Still MS, 

Hiram Johnson HS 
Washington ES 

Enrollment Center 
 Charles A. Jones Career & 

Education Center,  
Sacramento New Technology,  

George Washington Carver 
Serna-Early Learning & Care 

Nutrition Services 
 
 

BACKGROUND: The Education Code regulates the procedures 
by which a school district can dispose of personal property. 
Education Code section 17546 provides that the governing board 
may, by unanimous vote, dispose of items valued at $2,500 or 
less by private sale without advertising, by selling the items at 
public auction, or if the board finds that the property is of 
insufficient value to defray the costs of arranging a sale, the 
property may be donated to a charitable organization deemed 
appropriate by the board, or it may be disposed of in the local public 
dump. The District has held previous auctions, but they have 
generally cost more than they have netted for the District. 

 
STATUS: The District has determined these items are not 
repairable nor usable. 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of 
Education approve the salvage of the listed items per Education Code 
section 17546 
 
 

ITEMS 
 

Computers (192 each) 
Chromebooks (1,163 each) 
Macbooks (124 each) 
Laptops (74 each) 
Monitors (116 each) 
Printers (31 each)   
Projectors (1 each) 
Stenographs (2 each) 
Fax Machines (2 each) 
Scanners (2 each) 
Computer Carts (20 each) 
TVs (2 each) 
Freezers (4 each) 
Milk Coolers (6 each) 
Refrigerators (6 each) 
Oven (1 each) 
Misc. cables, switches, 
phones & routers (277 
each) 

 
 

TOTAL VALUE 
$0.00 

DISPOSAL METHOD 
E-Waste Recycle 

 



 Page 10 of 13  

RECOMMENDED BID AWARDS – SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT 

Bid No.   24-0817 Nutrition Services Direct Paper and Packaging  
 
Bids Received: 11:00 am, July 17, 2023 
 
Recommendation: See Award Schedule Below 
 
Amount/Funding: See Award Schedule Below 
 
The bid was lawfully advertised on June 16 and June 23, 2023. This is a three year bid with the option of  
two one-year extensions. Purchasing recommends the listed vendors as the most responsive bidders  
meeting specifications. This is a line item bid. Items awarded are in line with California Government Code 
And Child Nutrition Reauthorization Act. 
 
 

BIDDER BIDDER LOCATION AWARDED LINE ITEMS AMOUNT   
  

Daxwell  Houston, TX 43 $2,234.18 

Ernest Packaging Sacramento, CA 

 
37,38,39,40,94,103,104,105, 
106,107,108,109,110,111 $44,264.83 

Individual Foodservice Bell, CA 

 
1-16,19,23,25,28,30,31, 
33,34,35,36,42,45,46, 
47,48,50,53,54,55,61,62,77, 
95,96,97,98,99,120,121,122,123 $248,114.25 

P&R Paper Redlands, CA 

 
17,18,20,21,22,24,26,27,32,41 
44,56,57,58,59,60,78,79,80,82,83, 
84,85,86,87,88,89,100,101, 
102,124,125,126,127,128 $354,014.70 

Sysco of Sacramento Pleasant Grove, CA 
 
49,51,52,63,90,92,93,99 $17,471.93 

Veritiv Corp. Los Angeles, CA 

 
29,91,94,112,113,114,115,116,117, 
118,119 $28,197.30 

 

 
 

RECOMMENDED BID AWARDS – FACILITIES PROJECTS 

Bid No:    0825-0817, Backup Generator and Electrical Switchgear for Serna Center 
  
Bids received: 11:00 am, July 27, 2023 

Recommendation: Award to Western Machinery Electric 

Funding Source:  Measure Q Funds 

 
BIDDER BIDDER LOCATION AMOUNT 
   
Western Machinery Electric Benicia, CA $781,656.54 
   
   

 

 



 Page 11 of 13  

Bid No:    0510-433, CKM CCTV Cameras 
  
Bids received: 1:00 pm, July 27, 2023 

Recommendation: Award to Johnson Controls 

Funding Source:  Measure Q Funds 

 
BIDDER BIDDER LOCATION AMOUNT 
   
Johnson Controls Sacramento, CA $153,978 
3D Technology Rancho Cordova, CA $214,726 
Precision Communications West Sacramento, CA $215,425 
HCI Systems Sacramento, CA $215,600 
Bockmon & Woody Stockton, CA $320,182 
   

 

Bid No:    0035-464, Camellia Telecenter Upgrades 
  
Bids received: 2:00 pm, July 20, 2023 

Recommendation: Award to Vanden Bos Electric, Inc. 

Funding Source:  Measure Q Funds 

 
BIDDER BIDDER LOCATION AMOUNT 
   
Vanden Bos Electric, Inc. Roseville, CA $311,960 
KS Telecom, Inc. Penryn, CA $312,070 
   

 

Bid No:    0110-464, Ethel Phillips Telecenter Upgrades 
  
Bids received: 2:00 pm, July 20, 2023 

Recommendation: Award to Vanden Bos Electric, Inc. 

Funding Source:  Measure Q Funds 

 
BIDDER BIDDER LOCATION AMOUNT 
   
Vanden Bos Electric, Inc. Roseville, CA $288,860 
KS Telecom, Inc. Penryn, CA $323,620 

 

Bid No:    0510-464, C.K. McClatchy HS Telecenter Upgrades  
  
Bids received: 2:00 pm, July 20, 2023 

Recommendation: Award to Bockmon & Woody Electric 

Funding Source:  Measure Q Funds 

 
BIDDER BIDDER LOCATION AMOUNT 
   
Bockmon & Woody Electric. Stockton, CA $1,575,090 
Shane Brown Electric Woodland, CA $1,591,700 
   

 



 Page 12 of 13  

Bid No:    0520-464, Hiram Johnson HS Telecenter Upgrades 
  
Bids received: 2:00 pm, July 20, 2023 

Recommendation: Award to Bockmon & Woody Electric 

Funding Source:  Measure Q Funds 

 
BIDDER BIDDER LOCATION AMOUNT 
   
Bockmon & Woody Electric Stockton, CA $1,412,675 
   

 
CHANGE NOTICES – FACILITIES PROJECTS 
The following change notice is submitted for approval. 

Project: Nicholas Elementary School New Construction and Modernization 
 
Recommendation: CORE West, Inc. was awarded preconstruction services at the 

January 19, 2023 Board of Education Meeting to authorize staff to 
pursue a lease-leaseback contract with CORE West. Inc. This request 
for proposal (RFP) was publicly advertised on October 10, 2022 and 
October 17, 2022. Once plans are finalized, approved by Division of 
State Architect and the guaranteed maximum price (GMP) for the 
project is established, the construction contract will be submitted to 
the Board for approval.  

 
 Original Pre-Construction Amount: $70,000; Measure H Funds 
 
 Amendment No. 1 was approved at the June 22, 2023 Board of 

Education Meeting in the amount of $1,844,337 to CORE West, Inc., 
funded with Measure H Funds.  Amendment No. 1 is for the 
demolition of the current Nicholas site and setup of temporary utilities. 

 
 Approve Amendment No. 2 Amount of $14,889,593 to CORE West, 

Inc., funded with Measure H Funds.  Amendment No. 2 is for the new 
construction of the Nicholas site. 

 
 New Total Contract Amount: $16,803,930; Measure H Funds 
 
 The cost of construction is currently estimated at $54,150,000.   
 
Project: Nicholas Elementary School New Construction and Modernization 
 
Recommendation: Mid Pacific Engineering was awarded geotechnical engineering and 

geologic hazards services on October 26, 2022.  Approve 
Amendment No. 1 for additional services of earthwork and materials 
observation and testing services for the new Nicholas Elementary 
School New Construction project.  

 
 Original Pre-Construction Amount: $31,230; Measure H Funds 
 
 Approve Amendment No. 1 Amount of $106,140 to Mid Pacific 

Engineering, funded with Measure H Funds.  Amendment No. 1 is for 
earthwork and materials observation and testing services. 

 
 New Total Contract Amount: $137,370; Measure H Funds 
 
 The cost of construction is currently estimated at $54,150,000.   
 



 Page 13 of 13  

Project: Fern Bacon, Albert Einstein, John Still ES HVAC Replacement 
 
Recommendation: Lease-Leaseback contract for preconstruction services of $2,500 per site were 

awarded at the June 9, 2022 Board of Education Meeting. Amendment No. 1 to 
Swinerton Builders Lease-Leaseback Agreement was approved at the October 
6, 2022 board of education meeting authorizing construction in the amount of 
$4,929,574.  Approve Amendment No. 2 to Swinerton Builders Lease-
Leaseback Agreement authorizing unforeseen additional asbestos abatement 
required in the amount of $286,001. 

 
 
 Original Pre-Construction Amount: $7,500 per site; ESSER II Funds 
 
 Approved Amendment No. 1 Amount of $4,929,574 to Swinerton 

Builders funded with ESSER II Funds at the October 6, 2022 board of 
education meeting.  Amendment No. 1 is for the construction of the 
Gym/HVAC buildings at Fern Bacon MS, Albert Einstein MS and John 
Still ES. 

 
 New Total Contract Amount: $5,452,453; ESSER II Funds 
 
$5,452,453 
 
NOTICES OF COMPLETION – FACILITIES PROJECTS 

Contract work is complete and Notices of Completion may be executed. 

Contractor Project Completion Date 
   
Lamon Construction Parkway Playground 6/20/23 
   
Clark & Sullivan Construction Shade Structures Group 2B 6/21/23 

 

 



DocuSign Envelope ID: 67EF1231-CDF4-4293-8FD7-4434A1158607



Sacramento Employment and Training Agency SUBGRANT NUMBER 
MODIFICATION TO EXTEND SERVICE PROVIDER 

07 4201 SWCS(E3) 
SUBGRANT under the Workforce Innovation and 
Opportunity Act MODIFICATION 

YEAR4/0NE 

1. SUBGRANTEE INFORMATION: 2. ACTIVITY/TARGET GROUP:

Name: Sacramento City Unified School District Basic & Individualized Career 
Services 

$232,800.00 WIOA Adult 4. CAT. 17.258 Adult 
3. EXTENSION AWARD AMOUNT:

$ 58,200.00 WIOA OW NO./CFDA: 17.278 ow

5. EXTENSION SUBGRANT TERM: 7/1/2022 through 6/30/2023 6. DUNS#: 060697109 
7. EFFECTIVE DATE OF EXTENSION: 7/1/2022 

8. MAXIMUM ANNUAL EXTENSIONS: Three (3) 

9. TERMS AND CONDITIONS:
The parties agree to extend the Subgrant through this modification. This modification consists of this sheet and 
those of the following, attached hereto and by this reference made a part hereof: 

Exhibit 2 - Program Performance Overview, revised. 
Exhibit 3 - Program Budget and Cost Allocation Plans, revised. 
Exhibit 4 - Special Conditions. 
Exhibit 13 -Standard Conditions to Service Provider Subgrant Under the Workforce Innovation and 

Opportunity Act, revised. 
SUBGRANTEE shall thoroughly examine the Exhibits listed above and attached hereto. The failure of 
SUBGRANTEE to examine the above-listed Exhibits, or the terms, conditions and requirements set forth 
therein, shall in no way relieve SUBGRANTEE of its obligations with respect to this modification of the 
Subgrant, including compliance with the terms, conditions and requirements set forth in the above-listed. By 
executing this modification to the Agreement, SUBGRANTEE specifically agrees to abide by all of the terms, 
conditions and requirements set forth in the above-listed. All other terms and conditions set forth in the 
Subgrant shall remain in full force and effect. To the extent of any conflict between the language of this 
modification and the language of the Subgrant and/or any previous modifications, the language of the 
document bearing the most recent data shall prevail. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this modification to extend the Subgrant has been dated and executed by the 
parties hereto. 

SUBGRANTEE 

Name: Sacramento City Unified School District 
By: Date Signed: 
Printed Name/Title of Authorized Signer: 
Address: 5735 47th Avenue, Sacramento, CA 95824 I Email address: gilmores@scusd.edu 

SACRAMENTO EMPLOYMENT AND TRAINING AGENCY 

By: Date Signed: 
Printed Name/Title of Authorized Signer: Jennifer Hernandez, Executive Director 

Email address: 
Address: 925 Del Paso Blvd., Suite 100, Sacramento, CA 95815 Jennifer. Hernandez@seta.net 

K:\CONTRACT\MASTERS\WIOA\MODTOEXTSIGPAGE.DOC 

12/1/22 

Jesse Castillo, Assistant Superintendent

DocuSign Envelope ID: 67EF1231-CDF4-4293-8FD7-4434A1158607

08/04/2023



DocuSign Envelope ID: 67EF1231-CDF4-4293-8FD7-4434A1158607



DocuSign Envelope ID: 67EF1231-CDF4-4293-8FD7-4434A1158607



DocuSign Envelope ID: 67EF1231-CDF4-4293-8FD7-4434A1158607



DocuSign Envelope ID: 67EF1231-CDF4-4293-8FD7-4434A1158607



DocuSign Envelope ID: 67EF1231-CDF4-4293-8FD7-4434A1158607



DocuSign Envelope ID: 67EF1231-CDF4-4293-8FD7-4434A1158607



DocuSign Envelope ID: 67EF1231-CDF4-4293-8FD7-4434A1158607



DocuSign Envelope ID: 67EF1231-CDF4-4293-8FD7-4434A1158607



DocuSign Envelope ID: 67EF1231-CDF4-4293-8FD7-4434A1158607



DocuSign Envelope ID: 67EF1231-CDF4-4293-8FD7-4434A1158607



DocuSign Envelope ID: 67EF1231-CDF4-4293-8FD7-4434A1158607



DocuSign Envelope ID: 67EF1231-CDF4-4293-8FD7-4434A1158607



DocuSign Envelope ID: 67EF1231-CDF4-4293-8FD7-4434A1158607



DocuSign Envelope ID: 67EF1231-CDF4-4293-8FD7-4434A1158607



DocuSign Envelope ID: 67EF1231-CDF4-4293-8FD7-4434A1158607



DocuSign Envelope ID: 67EF1231-CDF4-4293-8FD7-4434A1158607



DocuSign Envelope ID: 67EF1231-CDF4-4293-8FD7-4434A1158607



DocuSign Envelope ID: 67EF1231-CDF4-4293-8FD7-4434A1158607



DocuSign Envelope ID: 67EF1231-CDF4-4293-8FD7-4434A1158607



DocuSign Envelope ID: 67EF1231-CDF4-4293-8FD7-4434A1158607



DocuSign Envelope ID: 67EF1231-CDF4-4293-8FD7-4434A1158607



DocuSign Envelope ID: 67EF1231-CDF4-4293-8FD7-4434A1158607



DocuSign Envelope ID: 67EF1231-CDF4-4293-8FD7-4434A1158607



DocuSign Envelope ID: 67EF1231-CDF4-4293-8FD7-4434A1158607



DocuSign Envelope ID: 67EF1231-CDF4-4293-8FD7-4434A1158607



DocuSign Envelope ID: 67EF1231-CDF4-4293-8FD7-4434A1158607



DocuSign Envelope ID: 67EF1231-CDF4-4293-8FD7-4434A1158607



DocuSign Envelope ID: 67EF1231-CDF4-4293-8FD7-4434A1158607



DocuSign Envelope ID: 67EF1231-CDF4-4293-8FD7-4434A1158607



DocuSign Envelope ID: 67EF1231-CDF4-4293-8FD7-4434A1158607



DocuSign Envelope ID: 67EF1231-CDF4-4293-8FD7-4434A1158607



DocuSign Envelope ID: 67EF1231-CDF4-4293-8FD7-4434A1158607



DocuSign Envelope ID: 67EF1231-CDF4-4293-8FD7-4434A1158607



DocuSign Envelope ID: 67EF1231-CDF4-4293-8FD7-4434A1158607



DocuSign Envelope ID: 67EF1231-CDF4-4293-8FD7-4434A1158607



DocuSign Envelope ID: 67EF1231-CDF4-4293-8FD7-4434A1158607



DocuSign Envelope ID: 67EF1231-CDF4-4293-8FD7-4434A1158607



DocuSign Envelope ID: 67EF1231-CDF4-4293-8FD7-4434A1158607



DocuSign Envelope ID: 67EF1231-CDF4-4293-8FD7-4434A1158607



DocuSign Envelope ID: 67EF1231-CDF4-4293-8FD7-4434A1158607



DocuSign Envelope ID: 67EF1231-CDF4-4293-8FD7-4434A1158607



DocuSign Envelope ID: 67EF1231-CDF4-4293-8FD7-4434A1158607



DocuSign Envelope ID: 67EF1231-CDF4-4293-8FD7-4434A1158607



DocuSign Envelope ID: 67EF1231-CDF4-4293-8FD7-4434A1158607



DocuSign Envelope ID: 67EF1231-CDF4-4293-8FD7-4434A1158607



DocuSign Envelope ID: 67EF1231-CDF4-4293-8FD7-4434A1158607



DocuSign Envelope ID: 67EF1231-CDF4-4293-8FD7-4434A1158607



DocuSign Envelope ID: 67EF1231-CDF4-4293-8FD7-4434A1158607



DocuSign Envelope ID: 67EF1231-CDF4-4293-8FD7-4434A1158607



DocuSign Envelope ID: 67EF1231-CDF4-4293-8FD7-4434A1158607



DocuSign Envelope ID: 67EF1231-CDF4-4293-8FD7-4434A1158607



DocuSign Envelope ID: 67EF1231-CDF4-4293-8FD7-4434A1158607



DocuSign Envelope ID: 67EF1231-CDF4-4293-8FD7-4434A1158607



DocuSign Envelope ID: 67EF1231-CDF4-4293-8FD7-4434A1158607



DocuSign Envelope ID: 67EF1231-CDF4-4293-8FD7-4434A1158607



DocuSign Envelope ID: 67EF1231-CDF4-4293-8FD7-4434A1158607



DocuSign Envelope ID: 67EF1231-CDF4-4293-8FD7-4434A1158607



DocuSign Envelope ID: 67EF1231-CDF4-4293-8FD7-4434A1158607



DocuSign Envelope ID: 67EF1231-CDF4-4293-8FD7-4434A1158607



DocuSign Envelope ID: 67EF1231-CDF4-4293-8FD7-4434A1158607



DocuSign Envelope ID: 67EF1231-CDF4-4293-8FD7-4434A1158607





California Department of Education
Fiscal Administrative Services Division 
AO-400 (REV. 09/2014) 

Grant Award Notification 
GRANTEE NAME AND ADDRESS
Jorge Aguilar, Superintendent 
Sacramento City Unified 
PO Box 246870 
Sacramento, CA 95824-6870 

CDE GRANT NUMBER

FY PCA 
Vendor 
Number 

Suffix 

23 14894 67439 00 

Attention 
Jorge Aguilar 

STANDARDIZED ACCOUNT 
CODE STRUCTURE 

COUNTY 

Program Office 
Office of the Superintendent 

Resource 
Code 

Revenue 
Object 34 

Telephone 
916-643-9000 3550 8290 INDEX 

Name of Grant Program 
Strengthening Career and Technical Education for the 21st Century Act 0615 

GRANT 
DETAILS 

Original/Prior 
Amendments 

Amendment 
Amount 

Total 
Amend. 

No. 
Award 

Starting Date 
Award 

Ending Date 

$592,019 July 1, 2023 June 30, 2024 

CFDA 
Number 

Federal Grant 
Number Federal Grant Name Federal Agency 

84.048 V048A230005 
Strengthening Career and Technical 
Education for the 21st Century Act 

Department of Education 

I am pleased to inform you that you have been funded for the Strengthening Career and Technical Education 
for the 21st Century Act. 

This award is made contingent upon the availability of funds and the approval of a fully completed application. 
If the Legislature takes action to reduce or defer the funding upon which this award is based, this award will be 
amended accordingly. 

Please return an original, wet signature, executed Grant Award Notification (AO-400) within 10 days to: 

Andrea Guenthart, Associate Governmental Program Analyst 
Program and Administrative Support Office 

California Department of Education 
1430 N Street, Suite 4202 

Sacramento, CA 95814-5901 

California Department of Education Contact 
Robert Wilson 

Job Title 
Education Programs Consultant 

E-mail Address
rwilson@cde.ca.gov

Telephone 
916-319-0675

Signature of the State Superintendent of Public Instruction or Designee Date 
July 28, 2023 

CERTIFICATION OF ACCEPTANCE OF GRANT REQUIREMENTS 
On behalf of the grantee named above, I accept this grant award. I have read the applicable certifications, 

assurances, terms, and conditions identified on the grant application (for grants with an application process) or 
in this document or both, and I agree to comply with all requirements as a condition of funding. 

Printed Name of Authorized Agent Title 

E-mail Address Telephone 

Signature Date 
jesse-m-castillo@scusd.edu

Interim Chief Business Officer

(916) 643-9055

Jesse Castillo



Kaiser Foundation Hospitals 
Northern California Region 

6/30/2023  
 
Jorge Aguilar Superintendent 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
5735 47th Ave.  
 
Sacramento 
California 
95824 
 
Re:  Grant Award Letter for Grant Number 151987 
 
Dear Jorge 
Aguilar: 
 

On behalf of Kaiser Permanente’s Northern California Community Benefit Programs, we are pleased to 

inform you that a grant in the amount of $50,000.00 has been awarded to Sacramento City Unified School 

District (“Grantee”). The purpose of these funds is to support the Student Support & Health Services Staff 

Wellness Project (the “Grant”).     
 
Kaiser Permanente has a 70-year history and our mission includes improving the health of the communities 
we serve.  As a nonprofit integrated healthcare delivery organization, we make investments in our 
communities. We believe in supporting organizations like yours that make a difference in people’s lives. 
 
Grant Period 
 

Start Date: 7/1/2023 End Date: 6/30/2024 

Grant Reporting  

Instructions for submitting report will be provided 30 days prior to the due date. 
 
Final Report Due Date: 7/31/2024  

 
Please review the enclosed Grant Agreement (pages 1-4) and Communications Guidelines (page 5) which 
describe the terms and conditions of your grant.   

 
If you have questions or require additional information, please contact your grant manager, Brian Heller 
de Leon  at brian.c.heller-de-leon@kp.org.  

DocuSign Envelope ID: 637A50D9-27D1-4227-9740-8614133BDF29



Kaiser Foundation Hospitals 
Northern California Region 

Sincerely, 
 
 
  

Jean Nudelman 

Date: 6/30/2023 

Senior Director, Community Health, Northern California 

Region 

 

 
ACCEPTED AND AGREED 
 
 
 
/\dsa1/   /\dda1/ 

Jorge Aguilar Date 

Superintendent  

  

  
  

DocuSign Envelope ID: 637A50D9-27D1-4227-9740-8614133BDF29

6/30/2023



Kaiser Foundation Hospitals, Northern California Region 

- Grant Agreement - 
 

 
151987 
Page 2 

In addition to the specific terms of the Grant Award Letter for Grant Number 151987, Kaiser Foundation 
Hospital’s (“KFH”) award of this Grant, managed by the KFH Northern California Community Benefit 
Programs Division, is contingent upon Grantee’s compliance with the following terms and conditions, and 
Grantee agrees to all these terms and conditions.  Together, the Grant Award Letter and these terms and 
conditions are “the Agreement.” 

1.  Tax-Exempt Status 

Grantee is a (i) tax-exempt organization currently recognized by the Internal Revenue Service (“IRS”) as a 
public charity described in section 501(c)(3), (8), (10) or (19)  or 501(k) or 509(a)(1), (2), or (3) of the Internal 
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”) or (ii) a local, state or federal government agency.  If 
Grantee is a public charity as described in (i), then Grantee represents and warrants that 

 Grantee’s tax-exempt status under the Code has not been revoked or modified since the issuance 
of the IRS determination letter provided to KFH and shall not be revoked or modified during the 
term of this Grant; and 

 there is no issue presently pending before any office of the IRS that could result in any proposed 
changes to Grantees’ tax-exempt status under the Code; and 

 Grantee shall immediately notify KFH if Grantee’s tax-exempt status is revoked, suspended or 
modified during the term of this Grant. 

2.  Expenditure of Funds  

This Grant must be used for the project identified in the Grant Award Letter, as described in the Grantee’s 
proposal and related correspondence, and may not be expended for any other purposes without KFH’s prior 
written approval.  If the Grant is intended to support a specific project or to provide general support for a 
specific period, any portion of the Grant unexpended at the completion of the project at the end of the period 
shall be returned immediately to KFH, unless otherwise agreed by KFH in writing.  Grantee may not expend 
any Grant funds for any purpose that is not charitable or educational, for any political or lobbying activity, or 
for any purpose other than one specified in Section 170(c)(2)(b) of the Code.  Grantee must obtain prior 
written approval from KFH for changes to budgetary allocations that amount to 10% or more of the total 
budget of the Grant award or for changes to the Grant period. 

Grantee may not use any portion of this grant in connection with the enrollment of individuals in any Qualified 
Health Plan or non-Qualified Health Plan. If Grantee serves as a Certified Enrollment Entity or Navigator 
funded by the California Health Benefit Exchange (Covered California), Grantee will fully comply with any 
applicable state and federal statutes, regulations, and sub-regulatory guidance requiring disclosure of receipt 
of this funding to Covered California and consumers receiving application assistance from Grantee’s 
personnel. 

3.  No Assignment or Delegation 

Grantee may not assign, or otherwise transfer, its rights or delegate any of its obligations under this Grant 
without prior written approval from KFH. 

4.  Records and Reports 

Grantee is required to keep a record of all receipts and expenditures relating to this Grant and to provide 
KFH with written reports summarizing the progress made, as detailed on KFH’s reporting requirements 
outline.  KFH may also require additional interim reports.  Grantee’s reports should describe its progress in 
achieving the purposes of the Grant and include a detailed accounting of the uses or expenditure of all Grant 
funds.  Grantee also agrees to provide any other information reasonably requested by KFH.  If Grantee 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 637A50D9-27D1-4227-9740-8614133BDF29



Kaiser Foundation Hospitals, Northern California Region 

- Grant Agreement - 
 

 
151987 
Page 3 

obtains any audited financial statements covering any part of the Grant period, Grantee shall provide a copy 
to KFH as well.  Grantee is required to keep the financial records with respect to this Grant, along with copies 
of any reports submitted to KFH, for at least four years following the year in which all Grant funds are fully 
expended. 

5.  Required Notification 

Grantee is required to provide KFH with immediate written notification of: (1) any changes in its tax-exempt 
status; (2) its inability to expend the Grant for the purposes described in the Grant Award Letter; (3) any 
expenditure from this Grant made for any purpose other than those for which the Grant was intended; (4) 
any modification of the budget, Scope of Work of timeline; and (5) any significant changes in Grantee’s 
leadership or staffing. 

6.  Reasonable Access for Evaluation 

Grantee is expected to actively participate in the evaluation of Kaiser Permanente’s Community Benefit 
Program, including KFH’s evaluation of Grantee’s project within that program.  At KFH’s request, Grantee 
will permit KFH and its representatives to conduct site visits and have reasonable access during regular 
business hours to Grantee’s files, records, accounts, personnel and clients or other beneficiaries for the 
purpose of making financial audits, verifications or program evaluations as KFH deems necessary or 
appropriate concerning this Grant award.   

7.  Publicity 

Whenever possible, Grantee shall obtain KFH’s prior written or oral consent of any proposed publicity 
concerning this Grant prior to the release of such publicity.  When acknowledging this Grant, Grantee will 
incorporate the following text: “The project is supported by Kaiser Permanente Northern California 
Community Benefit Programs.” 

KFH may include information regarding this Grant, including the amount and purpose, photographs provided 
by Grantee, Grantee’s logo or trademark, or other information or materials about Grantee’s organization and 
activities, in KFH’s periodic public reports, newsletters, online channels, and news releases. 

8.  Right to Modify or Revoke Payments 

Payments made under this Grant are contingent upon Grantee’s compliance with the terms of this 
Agreement.  KFH reserves the right to discontinue, modify or withhold any payments to be made under this 
Grant award or to require a total or partial refund of any Grant funds if, in KFH’s sole discretion, such action 
is necessary: (i) because Grantee has not fully complied with the terms and conditions of this Grant, including 
without limitation, Grantee’s loss of tax-exempt status or Grantee’s use of Grant funds for purposes other 
than those designated; (ii) to protect the purpose and objectives of the Grant or any other charitable activities 
of KFH or the Kaiser Permanente Medical Care Program; or (iii) to comply with the requirement of any law, 
regulation, or regulatory agency policy applicable to Grantee, KFH or this Grant. 

9.  Termination 

KFH may terminate this Grant for convenience upon 30 days’ written notice to Grantee and may terminate 
this Grant immediately for the reasons specified in Section 8 or for Grantee’s engagement in willful 
misconduct or negligence. 

10.  Independent Contractors 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 637A50D9-27D1-4227-9740-8614133BDF29



Kaiser Foundation Hospitals, Northern California Region 

- Grant Agreement - 
 

 
151987 
Page 4 

With respect to administration of this Grant, the parties understand and agree that each is at all times acting 
and performing as an independent contractor with respect to the other. Except as expressly set forth in this 
Agreement, neither party, nor any of its employees, shall be construed to be the agent, employee or 
representative of the other for any purpose, or liable for any acts or omissions of the other. 

11.  Compliance 

Grantee shall (i) maintain, in full force and effect, all required governmental or professional licenses and 
credentials for itself, its facilities and it employees and all other persons engaged in work in conjunction with 
this Grant, and (ii) perform its duties and obligations under this Agreement according to industry standards 
and in compliance with all applicable laws.  As an organization with numerous contracts with the federal 
government, KFH and its affiliates are subject to various federal laws, executive orders and regulations 
regarding equal opportunity and affirmative action.  This Section constitutes notice that Grantee may be 
required to comply with the following Federal Acquisition Regulations (each a “FAR”) at 48 CFR Part 52, 
which are incorporated herein by reference:  (a) Equal Opportunity (April 2002) at FAR 52.222-26; (b) Equal 
Opportunity for Special Disabled Veterans, Veterans of the Vietnam Era, and Other Eligible Veterans (Sept. 
2006) at FAR 52.222-35; (c) Affirmative Action for Workers with Disabilities (June 1998) at FAR 52.222-36, 
and (d) Utilization of Small Business Concerns (May 2004) at FAR 52.219-8.  In addition, Executive Order 
13495 concerning the obligations of federal contractors and subcontractors to provide notice to employees 
about their rights under Federal labor laws, or its successor, shall be incorporated herein by reference. 

12.  Miscellaneous  

This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of California.  This Agreement may be executed 
in one or more counterparts, each of which shall be deemed to be one and the same instrument.  Grantee 
may not assign any right, duty or obligation under this Agreement without prior written approval from KFH.  
Any change of ownership or control of Grantee shall be deemed an assignment.  This Agreement shall be 
binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties and their respective, permitted successors and assigns.  
This Agreement, including any exhibits and attachments (all of which are incorporated into this Agreement 
by this reference), is the entire agreement of the parties with respect to the subject matter herein, and 
supersedes any and all other agreements, promises, negotiations or representations, whether oral or written.  
This Agreement, including exhibits and attachments, may not be amended except in a writing signed by each 
party. 

 

ACCEPTED AND AGREED by duly authorized officers of KFH and Grantee: 

 

KFH: 

Kaiser Foundation Hospitals, Northern California 
 

Grantee: 

Sacramento City Unified School District 

 

By: 
  
  

Jean Nudelman 

By: /\dsa1/  

Jorge Aguilar 

Title: Senior Director, Community Health, Northern 

California Region 

Title: Superintendent 

Date: 6/30/2023   Date: /\dda1/ 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 637A50D9-27D1-4227-9740-8614133BDF29

6/30/2023



Kaiser Foundation Hospitals, Northern California Region 

– Communications Guidelines – 

 
151987 
Page 5 

 
Congratulations on your Kaiser Permanente Northern California Region grant. We appreciate the opportunity to 
partner with you and to help others learn about your important work.  Please review the information below 
concerning communications and publicity and contact your grant manager if you have any questions. 
 
How to acknowledge your grant.  To make it easy to communicate about your grant, we have prepared 
language describing our partnership.  This language can be used for newsletters, websites, or other 
communications.  Please use this description when acknowledging your Kaiser Permanente grant.   
 

Short credit: 
The project is supported by Kaiser Permanente Northern California Community Benefit Programs. 
 
Longer credit: 
About the Kaiser Permanente Northern California Community Benefit Grants Program 
Kaiser Permanente's community involvement uniquely pairs grant funding with 70 years of clinical expertise, 
medical research, and volunteerism to support prevention-focused, evidence-based programs that are 
expanding access to care and creating healthy environments.  Kaiser Permanente recently awarded 
Sacramento City Unified School District a $50,000.00 grant that will help more people in this community get 
access to the resources they need to lead a healthy life. For more information about Kaiser Permanente’s work 
in the community, visit about.kaiserpermanente.org/community-health.  

 
Logo. If you would like to use a Kaiser Permanente logo, please contact your grant manager. Tell them your 
preferred file type (JPEG or EPS) and color (blue or black).  As a nonprofit organization, the Kaiser Permanente 
logo cannot be used on materials that imply endorsement of legislation or a candidate.  
 
Promoting your Kaiser Permanente grant.  Your new grant is an excellent time to tell the story of your important 
work—to your partners, the community, and the media.  There are many ways to communicate, including via a 
press release, newsletter, Web site, social media, and donor communications. If you are interested in doing 
outreach or promotion, our communications team may be available to help. Please contact your grant manager to 
discuss this further. 
 
Collecting stories about your work.  Personal stories and testimonials are particularly effective ways to illustrate 
the value of your work—for fundraising, donor and board communications, and grant reports. The reporting 
requirements for this grant include capturing and relaying at least one story about your work, but we also 
appreciate your sharing stories with us at any point.  
 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 637A50D9-27D1-4227-9740-8614133BDF29

file:///C:/Users/Q077888/Downloads/about.kaiserpermanente.org/community-health


RENEWAL OF SERVICE AGREEMENT

This Renewal of Service Agreement (the “Renewal”) is effective as of the date of the last signature between 
Sacramento City Unified School District a CA public school district (hereinafter “School District”), and Care Solace, 
Inc., a Delaware corporation (hereinafter “Care Solace”). School District and Care Solace may be referred to 
individually as “Party,” or collectively as “Parties.”

RECITALS

WHEREAS, School District and Care Solace have entered into a Service Agreement dated March 9, 2022, with a term 
from April 1, 2022, through June 30, 2023 (the “Service Agreement”); and

WHEREAS, the Parties agree that they wish to renew the Service Agreement pursuant to Paragraph 10 of the Service 
Agreement for a term of one year, beginning on July 1, 2023 and continuing through June 30, 2024 (the “Renewal 
Term”); and 

WHEREAS, the Parties agree that it is their mutual intention by execution of this Renewal that the Service Agreement 
and any addenda thereto shall be renewed in full for the Renewal Term, subject to the revisions expressly set forth 
herein, and that the Service Agreement and any addenda, as modified by this Renewal, shall be binding upon the 
Parties. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the matters described above and of the mutual benefits and obligations set 
forth in the Service Agreement and any addenda thereto, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby 
acknowledged, the Parties agree as follows:

A. Additional Service Agreement Terms

The Parties hereby agree that the below referenced additional terms shall be incorporated into the Service Agreement 
and shall be binding upon the Parties:

11.4 The Renewal Term of this Agreement will begin on July 1, 2023, and continue through June 30, 2024. This 
Agreement will terminate automatically unless the Parties agree, in writing, to additional and optional one-year terms 
(hereinafter, “Additional Renewal Term”) before July 1st of each year following the Renewal Term  (hereinafter the 
“Renewal Date”).

For the Renewal Term from July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024, School District will pay $150,500 to Care Solace 
(based  on enrollment of 43,000) upon execution of this Renewal.

12.1 Payment Terms. School District agrees to pay the amounts set forth in Paragraph 11, supra, within thirty (30) 
calendar days of receipt of an invoice. If Care Solace does not receive payment in full on an invoice within thirty (30) 
days, a finance charge on the unpaid amount of any invoice will be charged at a rate of 3.75% annually,  beginning 
thirty (30) days after School District receives the invoice. Payments by the School District will thereafter be applied 
first to accrued interest and then to the principal unpaid balance. School District agrees to pay all costs, including 
reasonable attorneys’ fees, incurred by Care Solace in the collection of any delinquent accounts. For the purposes of 



this Paragraph 12.1, an invoice shall be deemed to be received upon delivery, if delivered personally or by email, or 
three (3) days after mailing by U.S. mail.

B. Incorporation of Service Agreement Terms and Conditions

1. Other than the Modifications set forth in Section A above, the Service Agreement and any addenda thereto are
incorporated here by this reference as though fully set forth herein and the Parties agree that all of the Terms and
Conditions of the Service Agreement are in effect during the Renewal Term.

SIGNATURES ON NEXT PAGE – REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY BLANK
 Chad



IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the date first set forth above.

Care Solace, Inc. (“Care Solace”)

Printed Full Name: Chad Castruita
Title: CEO

Signature: _____________________________  

Sacramento City Unified School District ("School District")  

Printed Full Name: Jesse Castillo

Title: Interim Chief Business Officer

Signature: __________________________________  

about:blank
about:blank


















Contract for Services Sacramento City USD 1

Contract for Services Sacramento 
City USD
Prepared for 2023-24 

General Provisions

1. This Contract is entered into this July 28, 2023 between Sacramento City USD 
(hereinafter referred to as “CLIENT”) and Epoch Education, Inc. (hereinafter referred to 
as “COMPANY”) for the purpose of providing services to CLIENT as outlined in this 
Contract. 

2. Compliance with Laws, Statutes, Regulations, CLIENT Policies and Procedures

During the term of this contract unless otherwise agreed, COMPANY shall comply with all 
applicable federal, state, and local statutes, laws, ordinances, rules, policies, and 
regulations. COMPANY shall also comply with all CLIENT policies and procedures unless, 
taking into consideration all of the surrounding facts and circumstances, a policy or policies 
or a portion of a policy does not reasonably apply to COMPANY. 

3. Term and Conditions of Contract

The term (“Term”) of this CONTRACT shall commence on September 1, 2023, and shall 
end on June 30, 2024.

Client shall be truthful with COMPANY, cooperate with COMPANY in its provision of 
services under this Contract, keep COMPANY informed of key developments impacting 
the provision of services under this Contract, perform the obligations it has agreed to 
perform under this Contract and pay COMPANY bills in a timely manner. 

4. Exclusive Contract

This Contract is the entire agreement between COMPANY and CLIENT.



Contract for Services Sacramento City USD 2

5. Modifying the Contract

This Contract may be modified by a writing signed by both parties or as provided for in 
Article 12. If COMPANY also signs an Independent Contractor Agreement (“ICA”) provided 
by CLIENT, the provisions in #7 – Ownership of Material and #13 – Termination, of this 
Contract shall supersede any conflicting provisions in CLIENT’S ICA. 

6. Headings

The headings used in this Contract are for convenience only and shall not be used to limit 
or construe the contents of this Contract. 

7. Ownership of Materials

The COMPANY shall retain the creative rights to all original materials, data and similar 
items, produced by the COMPANY hereunder in connection with the Services under this 
Contract. All services and software used by the COMPANY shall at all times be the sole 
property of the COMPANY and under no circumstances shall CLIENT have any interest in 
or rights to the title to such materials, or software. CLIENT acknowledges that the 
COMPANY may use and modify existing materials for CLIENT’S benefit and that CLIENT 
holds no rights to such materials.

Administration of Contract

8. Notices

All notices required to be given pursuant to the terms hereof shall be in writing and may be 
delivered in person or by certified or registered mail, postage prepaid.

If mailed or delivered by hand, notice shall be effective as of the date of receipt by 
addressee. All notices mailed to CLIENT shall be addressed to the person and address as 
indicated on the Notice page of the Contract. Notices to COMPANY shall be addressed as 
indicated on Notice page of this Contract. 

9. Severability Clause

If any provision of this Contract shall be held to be illegal, invalid or unenforceable, such 
provision shall be fully severable, and this Contract shall be construed and enforced as if 
such illegal, invalid or unenforceable provision had never comprised a part of this Contract, 
the remaining provisions of this Contract shall remain in full force and effect. 

10. Successors in Interest

This Contract binds COMPANY’s successors and assignees. 

11. Venue and Governing Law

The laws of the State of California shall govern the terms and conditions of this Contract. 

12. Modifications and Amendments Required to Conform to Administrative Guidelines



Contract for Services Sacramento City USD 3

This Contract may be modified or amended by the CLIENT to conform to administrative 
and statutory guidelines issued by any state, federal or local governmental agency. The 
CLIENT shall provide the COMPANY thirty (30) days’ notice of any such changes or 
modifications made to conform to administrative or statutory guidelines and a copy of the 
statute or regulation upon which the modification or changes are based. The COMPANY 
and CLIENT may otherwise amend or modify this Contract by mutually agreeing to such 
amendment or modification in a written agreement signed by both parties at any time. 

13. Termination

Either party may terminate this Contract on or after the thirtieth (30th) day after such party 
gives the other party written notice by mail or email of a material breach by other party, 
unless such breach is cured within thirty (30) days following the breaching party’s receipt 
of such written notice. 

This Contract may be terminated without cause by CLIENT upon fourteen (14) days written 
notice to the COMPANY. In the event of a termination without cause, the CLIENT shall pay 
COMPANY for all services performed and all expenses incurred under this Contract 
supported by documentary evidence, including payroll records, and expense reports up 
until the date of notice of termination. The COMPANY will provide CLIENT with 
documentary evidence of charges incurred up until the date of termination within a 
reasonable time upon the request of the CLIENT and payment will be expected in full 
within thirty (30) days from the date such documentary evidence is provided. 

Under no circumstances will the COMPANY give refunds of monies paid for any Services 
provided, as defined in Article 21 of this Contract. If CLIENT does not pay for such work 
upon the COMPANY’S demand and within 30 days, the COMPANY reserves the right to 
pursue the options for relief explained in Article 15 of this Contract. The CLIENT’s 
termination of the Contract shall in no way affect either party’s obligation to hold harmless 
and indemnify the other party in accordance with Article 18 of this Contract.

14. Handling of Disputes.

Any disputes or disagreements between COMPANY and CLIENT regarding 
implementation or interpretation of this Contract, or otherwise relating to this Contract, that 
are not informally voluntarily resolved shall be addressed and/or resolved as set forth in 
this section and section 15 below of the Contract. The provision in this section of the 
Contract and section 15 below shall apply to all disputes and disagreements related to 
events that occur and/or injuries that are incurred and/or commence during the term of this 
Contract, even if the party claiming injury first discovers the events and/or injuries giving 
rise to the disagreement or dispute or first notifies the other party of the disagreement or 



Contract for Services Sacramento City USD 4

dispute, after expiration of this Contract. For purposes of this section of the Contract, the 
term “injury” shall include monetary and/or non- monetary injuries.

The party claiming injury as a result of the facts underlying the dispute or disagreement 
shall first attempt to resolve the dispute directly between senior level representatives of the 
parties. If CLIENT is the party claiming injury, CLIENT shall notify COMPANY’S senior 
level representative of the existence of a disagreement or dispute and attempt to resolve 
the matter informally. If COMPANY is the party claiming injury, COMPANY shall notify the 
CLIENT’S senior level representative of the existence of a disagreement or dispute and 
attempt to resolve the matter informally. 

The Parties further agree that any dispute regarding this Contract, and any claim made by 
CLIENT for return of monies paid to the COMPANY, shall be handled in accordance with 
applicable State and Federal laws. CLIENT agrees that it is liable to pay the COMPANY for 
the work already performed as of the time of the cancellation request, as indicated in 
Article 20 of this Contract. The COMPANY will provide CLIENT with an itemization of days 
spent within a reasonable time upon the request of the CLIENT and payment will be 
expected in full within thirty (30) days from the date such itemization is provided. If CLIENT 
does not pay for such work upon the COMPANY’S demand and within 30 days, the 
COMPANY reserves the right pursue the options for relief explained in Article 15 of this 
Contract. 

15. Arbitration

If a dispute arises under this Contract that cannot be resolved informally, the parties agree 
to resolve the dispute with the help of a mutually agreed-upon mediator in the Greater San 
Francisco Bay Area, California. Any costs and fees other than attorney fees associated 
with the mediation shall be shared equally by the parties. If it proves impossible to arrive at 
a mutually satisfactory solution through mediation, the parties agree to submit the dispute 
to a mutually agreed-upon arbitrator in the Greater San Francisco Bay Area, California. 
Judgment upon the award rendered by the arbitrator may be entered in any court having 
jurisdiction to do so. Costs of arbitration, including attorney fees, will be allocated by the 
arbitrator. 

16. Insurance

COMPANY shall procure and maintain, for the duration of the Contract, insurance against 
claims for injuries to persons or damages to property, which may arise from or in 
connection with performance under this Contract by COMPANY, its agents, 
representatives, or employees.

COMPANY shall maintain limits of insurance no less than:



Contract for Services Sacramento City USD 5

Commercial General Liability: $1,000,000 per occurrence for bodily injury and property 
damage, personal injury and completed operations. If Commercial General Liability 
Insurance or other form with a general aggregate limit is used, the general aggregate 
limit shall be twice the required occurrence limit ($2,000,000).

Insurance is to be placed with insurers admitted by the State of California and with a 
current A.M. Best's rating of no less than A-: VII, unless otherwise acceptable to the 
CLIENT.

If CLIENT or COMPANY determines that change in insurance coverage obligations under 
this section is necessary, either party may reopen negotiations to modify the insurance 
obligations. 

17. Independent Company

It is expressly understood and agreed to by both parties that COMPANY, while carrying out 
and complying with any of the terms and conditions of this Contract, is an independent 
COMPANY and is not an employee of the Client. At times, it may be necessary for 
COMPANY to consult and/or collaborate with trainers with specialized expertise and to 
have said trainers co-present or present on behalf of COMPANY. 

18. Indemnification and Hold Harmless

COMPANY shall indemnify and hold CLIENT and their Board Members, administrators, 
employees, agents, attorneys, volunteers, and subcontractors (“CLIENT Indemnities”) 
harmless against all liability, loss, damage and expense (including reasonable attorneys’ 
fees) resulting from or arising out of this Contract or its performance, to the extent that 
such loss, expense, damage or liability was proximately caused by the negligent or willful 
act or omission of COMPANY, including, without limitation, its agents, employees, 
subcontractors or anyone employed directly or indirectly by it (excluding, CLIENT and 
CLIENT Indemnities). 

CLIENT shall indemnify and hold COMPANY and its Board Members, administrators, 
employees, agents, attorneys, and subcontractors (“COMPANY Indemnities”) harmless 
against all liability, loss, damage and expense (including reasonable attorneys’ fees) 
resulting from or arising out of this Contract or its performance, to the extent that such loss, 
expense, damage or liability was proximately caused by the negligent or willful act or 
omission of CLIENT, including, without limitation, its agents, employees, subcontractors or 
anyone employed directly or indirectly by it (excluding COMPANY and/or any COMPANY 
Indemnities). 

19. Non-Discrimination

COMPANY shall not unlawfully discriminate on the basis of any characteristic protected 
under the laws of the State of California, including, but not limited to, race, religion, sex, 



Contract for Services Sacramento City USD 6

national origin, age, sexual orientation, or disability in employment or operation of its 
programs.

Compensation

20. Rates

Consultation and Technical Assistance: CLIENT shall pay COMPANY a total amount of 
$770,100 for services provided under this Contract.

CLIENT agrees to reimburse COMPANY for actual and necessary expenses and costs 
with respect to providing the above services, including support services such as copying 
costs, express postage and facsimile transmittals. CLIENT agrees that such actual and 
necessary expenses may vary according to special circumstances necessitated by request 
of CLIENT or by emergency conditions, which occasionally arise.

COMPANY shall invoice CLIENT $192,525 upon execution, and the remainder as follows:

$192,525 on November, 1, 2023, and

$192,525 on February 1, 2023, and

$192,525 on May 1, 2023.

Total Contract Amount: Not to exceed $770,100.

Work to be Performed

21. Services to be rendered to CLIENT by the COMPANY as described below:

RIR Implementation Coaching Series

This coaching/implementation series supports participants who completed the CSES 
or ELIAS programs to implement the RIR Protocol to:  
1) Continue their personal self-reflection/growth around equity issues 
2) Lead equity conversations in their sphere of influence 
and/or 3) Collaboratively address an organizational issue/focus area

https://bit.ly/EpochEdSacCityUSD23-24


Contract for Services Sacramento City USD 7

🗓 • 4 x 2-hour session series (for up to 50 participants)    
• 6 cohorts:     

Cabinet (1)

Academic Office Leadership Team (1)

C&I/MLD Directors (1)

C&I/MLD (1)

SPED ELIAS Cohort Year Two (1)

Classified ELIAS Cohort Year Two (1) 

Cost:  $210,000 ($35,000/cohort)

Equity Learning In Action Series (ELIAS)

Participants will develop a collective equity lens, self-reflective practices, and 
compassionate communication skills by applying the RIR Protocol™ – a framework for 
Compassionate Dialogue – to identify and discuss how foundational topics such as 
Implicit Bias, Identity, Systemic Racism, Marginalization, Privilege and Belonging 
impact their organization.

🗓 • Nutrition Services, School Yard Monitors, Office Staff, Instructional Aides 
and Transportation Units 
• 4 x 2-hour sessions (for up to 50 participants)                                                   
• 5 cohorts 
• 1 facilitator

Cost: $175,000 ($35,000/cohort)

RIR Practice Sessions

Participants who have already learned the RIR Protocol™ will have an opportunity to 
practice implementing it with examples specific to their roles and organization.



Contract for Services Sacramento City USD 8

🗓 • 2-hour in-person session for Site Leaders/Directors/District Office 
Managers  
• 9 Sessions (1 session per month x 9 months)

Cost:  $54,000

RIR Practitioner Development Coaching

Includes intensive practice and implementation in order to scaffold team as RIR 
Practice Leaders for the District

1 x 2 hour live session monthly x 9 months

1 x 2 hour virtual session monthly x 9 months 
Plus check in coaching with team lead

Cost:  $108,000

Creating & Sustaining Equity Workshop (CSEW)

Participants will learn and practice the RIR Protocol™ as a tool for: 
• Debiasing (Intrapersonally) 
• Compassionate Dialogue (Interpersonally) 
• Collaboration (Organizationally) 

in order to build the communication infrastructure for an inclusive climate and culture.

🗓 • One-day live RIR Protocol™ Intensive session for Board 
     • 6 hours + 1 hour for lunch/breaks (for up to 50 participants) 
     • Up to 2 facilitators

Cost: $35,000

Creating & Sustaining Equity Series (CSES)



Contract for Services Sacramento City USD 9

Participants will learn and practice the RIR Protocol™ as a tool for: 
• Self-Reflection (Intrapersonally) 
• Compassionate Dialogue (Interpersonally) 
• Collaboration (Organizationally) 

in order to develop a common practice for creating an inclusive climate and culture.

🗓 •  4 x 2-hour sessions (for up to 50 participants) 
•  Two Cohorts 
  - New Staff (District Office/Sites)and  
  - APs/SICs 
•  1 facilitator 

Cost: $90,000 ($45,000 per cohort)

Epoch Education Office Hours

Consultant to provide up to 90-minutes of district wide coaching.

🗓 • Up to 2 hours x up to 2 times per month x 9 months  
• 1 facilitator     

Cost:  $108,000 

Coherence

Strategic development, planning and coaching with District Office Leadership.

• Includes but is not limited to 9 months of: 
   - Monthly IAS Prep Meetings  
   - Weekly strategic planning and coaching meetings 

Cost:  $126,000

Returning Client Discount



Contract for Services Sacramento City USD 10

Thank you for being a valued partner. A 15% discount will be applied to the entire contract.

Total: $770,110 

Signature

The parties hereto have executed this Contract by and through their duly authorized agents or 
representatives.

Epoch Education Sacramento City USD

Signed by: Susan Callender, Operations
Officer

Signed by:

Date: Date:

Notices

Notices to COMPANY shall be addressed to: Notices to CLIENT shall be addressed to:

Epoch Education Sacramento City USD

Susan Callender, Operations Officer Lisa Allen, Interim, Superintendent

5627 Telegraph Ave. #220 Oakland, CA 94609 5735 47th Ave. Sacramento, CA 95824

susan@epocheducation.com Lisa-Allen@scusd.edu

mailto:Lisa-Allen@scusd.edu


Prepared For:
Mikila Fetzer
Sacramento City USD
5735 47th Ave,
Sacramento, CA 95824

Prepared For:
Mikila Fetzer
Sacramento City USD
5735 47th Ave,
Sacramento, CA 95824
mikila‐fetzer@scusd.edu
9166437400

Your Representative:
Kajsa Freborg
﴾916﴿ 995‐3533
kfreborg@cainc.com

Budgeting Quote ‐ final quantities needed prior to purchase order
7/27/2023

Dear Mikila Fetzer,

Thank you for requesting a price quote from Curriculum Associates. The chart below provides a summary of the products and/or
services included. If you have any questions or would like any changes, please contact us.

Implementation Starting: 2023‐2024 Quote ID: 307455.19 Valid through: 12/31/2023
Product List Price Net Price
i‐Ready $482,560.00 $362,617.40

Professional Development $228,800.00 $176,000.00

List Total: $711,360.00
Savings: $172,742.60

Shipping/Tax/Other: $0.00
Total: $538,617.40

Thank you again for your interest in Curriculum Associates.

Sincerely

Kajsa Freborg
﴾916﴿ 995‐3533
kfreborg@cainc.com

This quote is for budgeting/estimate purposes only ‐ cannot be used to purchase

Quote ID: 307455.19 Date: 7/27/2023 Valid through: 12/31/2023

Budgeting Quote ‐ final quantities needed prior to purchase order

A M Winn ES 3351 Explorer Dr, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 287, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  287  $7.25  $5.80 $1,664.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  287  $7.25  $5.80 $1,664.60

Subtotal: $5,329.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,329.20

Abraham Lincoln ES 3324 Glenmoor Dr, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 525, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  525  $7.25  $5.80 $3,045.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  525  $7.25  $5.80 $3,045.00

Subtotal: $8,090.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,090.00

Albert Einstein MS 9325 Mirandy Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 703, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  703  $7.25  $5.80 $4,077.40

Subtotal: $6,077.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,077.40

Alice Birney Waldorf K‐8 Sch 6251 13th St, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

American Legion Cont HS 3801 Broadway, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 291, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  291  $7.25  $4.00 $1,164.00

Subtotal: $3,164.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,164.00

Arthur A Benjamin Hlth Pro Hs 451 McClatchy Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 210, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  210  $7.25  $4.00 $840.00

Subtotal: $2,840.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,840.00

Aspire Capitol Heights Academy 2520 33rd St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 186, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  186  $7.25  $5.80 $1,078.80

Subtotal: $3,078.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,078.80

Bowling Green Chacon Academy 6807 Franklin Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 365, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

Subtotal: $6,234.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,234.00

Bowling Green McCoy Acad 4211 Turnbridge Dr, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 795, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  795  $7.25  $5.80 $4,611.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  795  $7.25  $5.80 $4,611.00

Subtotal: $11,222.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,222.00

Bret Harte ES 2751 9th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 196, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  196  $7.25  $5.80 $1,136.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  196  $7.25  $5.80 $1,136.80

Subtotal: $4,273.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,273.60

C K McClatchy HS 3066 Freeport Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 2305, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  2305  $7.25  $4.00 $9,220.00

Subtotal: $11,220.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,220.00

CA Mont Project Capitol 2635 Chestnut Hill Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 332, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  332  $7.25  $5.80 $1,925.60

Subtotal: $3,925.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,925.60

Caleb Greenwood School 5457 Carlson Dr, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 350, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  350  $7.25  $5.80 $2,030.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  350  $7.25  $5.80 $2,030.00

Subtotal: $6,060.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,060.00

California MS 1600 Vallejo Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 921, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  921  $7.25  $5.80 $5,341.80

Subtotal: $7,341.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,341.80

Camellia Basic ES 6600 Cougar Dr, Sacramento, CA 95828
Total Building Enrollment: 436, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  436  $7.25  $5.80 $2,528.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  436  $7.25  $5.80 $2,528.80

Subtotal: $7,057.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,057.60

Capital City School 7222 24th St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 207, Grade Range: K ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  140  $7.25  $5.80 $812.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  67  $7.25  $4.00 $268.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  140  $7.25  $5.80 $812.00

Subtotal: $3,892.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,892.00

Capitol Collegiate Academy 2118 Meadowview Rd, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 405, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  405  $7.25  $5.80 $2,349.00

Subtotal: $4,349.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,349.00

Caroline Wenzel ES 6870 Greenhaven Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 315, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  315  $7.25  $5.80 $1,827.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  315  $7.25  $5.80 $1,827.00

Subtotal: $5,654.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,654.00

Cesar Chavez Intermediate Sch 7500 32nd St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 357, Grade Range: 4 ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  357  $7.25  $5.80 $2,070.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  357  $7.25  $5.80 $2,070.60

Subtotal: $6,141.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,141.20

Crocker Riverside ES 2970 Riverside Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 665, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  665  $7.25  $5.80 $3,857.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  665  $7.25  $5.80 $3,857.00

Subtotal: $9,714.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,714.00

David Lubin ES 3535 M St, Sacramento, CA 95816
Total Building Enrollment: 530, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  530  $7.25  $5.80 $3,074.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  530  $7.25  $5.80 $3,074.00

Subtotal: $8,148.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,148.00

Earl Warren ES 5420 Lowell St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 420, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  420  $7.25  $5.80 $2,436.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  420  $7.25  $5.80 $2,436.00

Subtotal: $6,872.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,872.00

Edward Kemble ES 7495 29th St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 521, Grade Range: K ‐ 3

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  521  $7.25  $5.80 $3,021.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  521  $7.25  $5.80 $3,021.80

Subtotal: $8,043.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,043.60

Elder Creek ES 7934 Lemon Hill Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 803, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  803  $7.25  $5.80 $4,657.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  803  $7.25  $5.80 $4,657.40

Subtotal: $11,314.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,314.80

Ethel I Baker ES 5717 Laurine Way, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 581, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  581  $7.25  $5.80 $3,369.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  581  $7.25  $5.80 $3,369.80

Subtotal: $8,739.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,739.60

Ethel Phillips ES 2930 21st Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 455, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

Subtotal: $7,278.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,278.00

Fern Bacon MS 4140 Cuny Ave, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 701, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  701  $7.25  $5.80 $4,065.80

Subtotal: $6,065.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,065.80

FR Keith B Kenny ES 3525 Mlk Jr Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 304, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  304  $7.25  $5.80 $1,763.20

Subtotal: $3,763.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,763.20

G W Carver Sch of Arts+Sci 10101 Systems Pkwy, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 238, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  238  $7.25  $4.00 $952.00

Subtotal: $2,952.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,952.00

Genevieve F Didion ES 6490 Harmon Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 452, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  452  $7.25  $5.80 $2,621.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  452  $7.25  $5.80 $2,621.60

Subtotal: $7,243.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,243.20

Golden Empire ES 9045 Canberra Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 601, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  601  $7.25  $5.80 $3,485.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  601  $7.25  $5.80 $3,485.80

Subtotal: $8,971.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,971.60

Growth Public School 9320 Tech Center Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 243, Grade Range: K ‐ 4

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  243  $7.25  $5.80 $1,409.40

Subtotal: $3,409.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,409.40

H W Harkness ES 2147 54th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 294, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  294  $7.25  $5.80 $1,705.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  294  $7.25  $5.80 $1,705.20

Subtotal: $5,410.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,410.40

Hiram W Johnson HS 6879 14th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 1879, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1879  $7.25  $4.00 $7,516.00

Subtotal: $9,516.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,516.00

Hollywood Park ES 4915 Harte Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 289, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  289  $7.25  $5.80 $1,676.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  289  $7.25  $5.80 $1,676.20

Subtotal: $5,352.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,352.40

Hubert H Bancroft ES 2929 Belmar St, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Isador Cohen ES 9025 Salmon Falls Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 263, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  263  $7.25  $5.80 $1,525.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  263  $7.25  $5.80 $1,525.40

Subtotal: $5,050.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,050.80

James W Marshall ES 9525 Goethe Rd, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 388, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  388  $7.25  $5.80 $2,250.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  388  $7.25  $5.80 $2,250.40

Subtotal: $6,500.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,500.80

John Bidwell ES 1730 65th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 266, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

Subtotal: $5,085.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,085.60

John Cabrillo ES 1141 Seamas Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 329, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  329  $7.25  $5.80 $1,908.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  329  $7.25  $5.80 $1,908.20

Subtotal: $5,816.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,816.40

John D Sloat ES 7525 Candlewood Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 252, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  252  $7.25  $5.80 $1,461.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  252  $7.25  $5.80 $1,461.60

Subtotal: $4,923.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,923.20

John F Kennedy HS 6715 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 2137, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  2137  $7.25  $4.00 $8,548.00

Subtotal: $10,548.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $10,548.00

John H Still School 2250 John Still Dr, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 741, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  741  $7.25  $5.80 $4,297.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  741  $7.25  $5.80 $4,297.80

Subtotal: $10,595.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $10,595.60

John Morse Therapeutic Center 1901 60th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 41, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

Subtotal: $2,000.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,000.00

Kit Carson Intl Acad 5301 N St, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 194, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  194  $7.25  $4.00 $776.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  194  $7.25  $5.80 $1,125.20

Subtotal: $3,901.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,901.20

Language Academy Of Sacramento 2850 49th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 610, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  610  $7.25  $5.80 $3,538.00

Subtotal: $5,538.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,538.00

Leataata Floyd ES 401 McClatchy Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 319, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

Subtotal: $5,700.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,700.40

Leonardo Da Vinci School 4701 Joaquin Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 676, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  676  $7.25  $5.80 $3,920.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  676  $7.25  $5.80 $3,920.80

Subtotal: $9,841.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,841.60

Luther Burbank HS 3500 Florin Rd, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 1699, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1699  $7.25  $4.00 $6,796.00

Subtotal: $8,796.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,796.00

Mark Twain ES 4914 58th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 257, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  257  $7.25  $5.80 $1,490.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  257  $7.25  $5.80 $1,490.60

Subtotal: $4,981.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,981.20

Martin Luther King JR K‐8 Sch 480 Little River Way, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 316, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  316  $7.25  $5.80 $1,832.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  316  $7.25  $5.80 $1,832.80

Subtotal: $5,665.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,665.60

Matsuyama ES 7680 Windbridge Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 531, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  531  $7.25  $5.80 $3,079.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  531  $7.25  $5.80 $3,079.80

Subtotal: $8,159.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,159.60

New Joseph Bonnheim Cmty CS 7300 Marin Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 250, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

Subtotal: $4,900.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,900.00

New Technology HS 1400 Dickson St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 176, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  176  $7.25  $4.00 $704.00

Subtotal: $2,704.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,704.00

Nicholas ES 6601 Steiner Dr, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 571, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  571  $7.25  $5.80 $3,311.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  571  $7.25  $5.80 $3,311.80

Subtotal: $8,623.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,623.60

O W Erlewine ES 2441 Stansberry Way, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 266, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

Subtotal: $5,085.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,085.60

Oak Ridge ES 4501 Mlk Jr Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 462, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  462  $7.25  $5.80 $2,679.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  462  $7.25  $5.80 $2,679.60

Subtotal: $7,359.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,359.20

Pacific ES 6201 41st St, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 679, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  679  $7.25  $5.80 $3,938.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  679  $7.25  $5.80 $3,938.20

Subtotal: $9,876.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,876.40

Parkway ES 4720 Forest Pkwy, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 497, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  497  $7.25  $5.80 $2,882.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  497  $7.25  $5.80 $2,882.60

Subtotal: $7,765.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,765.20

Peter Burnett ES 6032 36th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 441, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  441  $7.25  $5.80 $2,557.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  441  $7.25  $5.80 $2,557.80

Subtotal: $7,115.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,115.60

Phoebe A Hearst ES 1410 60th St, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 678, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  678  $7.25  $5.80 $3,932.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  678  $7.25  $5.80 $3,932.40

Subtotal: $9,864.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,864.80

Pony Express ES 1250 56th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Rosa Parks ES 2250 68th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 618, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  618  $7.25  $5.80 $3,584.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  618  $7.25  $5.80 $3,584.40

Subtotal: $9,168.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,168.80

Rosemont HS 9594 Kiefer Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 1437, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1437  $7.25  $4.00 $5,748.00

Subtotal: $7,748.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,748.00

Sac High 2315 34th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 418, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  418  $7.25  $4.00 $1,672.00

Subtotal: $3,672.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,672.00

Sacramento Accelerated Academy 5601 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 300, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  300  $7.25  $4.00 $1,200.00

Subtotal: $3,200.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,200.00

Sam Brannan MS 5301 Elmer Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 365, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

Subtotal: $4,117.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,117.00

Sava‐Cmty Impact Academy 815 South St, Sacramento, CA 95811
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

Sava‐Natomas 1214 N Market Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95834
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

Sava‐Sim Center 6207 Logan St Ste 900, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

School of Engineering+Science 7345 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 192, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  192  $7.25  $4.00 $768.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  192  $7.25  $5.80 $1,113.60

Subtotal: $3,881.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,881.60

Sequoia ES 3333 Rosemont Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 378, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  378  $7.25  $5.80 $2,192.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  378  $7.25  $5.80 $2,192.40

Subtotal: $6,384.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,384.80

Sol Aureus College Prep 6620 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 392, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  392  $7.25  $5.80 $2,273.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  392  $7.25  $5.80 $2,273.60

Subtotal: $6,547.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,547.20

St Hope PS 7 ES 5201 Strawberry Ln, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 356, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  356  $7.25  $5.80 $2,064.80

Subtotal: $4,064.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,064.80

St Hope PS 7 MS 2315 34th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 250, Grade Range: 6 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

Subtotal: $3,450.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,450.00

Success Academy 5601 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 23, Grade Range: 4 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  23  $7.25  $5.80 $133.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  23  $7.25  $5.80 $133.40

Subtotal: $2,266.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,266.80

Susan B Anthony ES 7864 Detroit Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 327, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  327  $7.25  $5.80 $1,896.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  327  $7.25  $5.80 $1,896.60

Subtotal: $5,793.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,793.20

Sutter MS 3150 I St, Sacramento, CA 95816
Total Building Enrollment: 1150, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  1150  $7.25  $5.80 $6,670.00

Subtotal: $8,670.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,670.00

Sutterville ES 4967 Monterey Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 455, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

Subtotal: $7,278.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,278.00

Tahoe ES 3110 60th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 319, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

Subtotal: $5,700.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,700.40

The Met Sacramento HS 810 V St, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 240, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  240  $7.25  $4.00 $960.00

Subtotal: $2,960.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,960.00

Theodore Judah ES 3919 McKinley Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 529, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  529  $7.25  $5.80 $3,068.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  529  $7.25  $5.80 $3,068.20

Subtotal: $8,136.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,136.40

Washington ES 520 18th St, Sacramento, CA 95811
Total Building Enrollment: 234, Grade Range: PK ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  234  $7.25  $5.80 $1,357.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  234  $7.25  $5.80 $1,357.20

Subtotal: $4,714.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,714.40

West Campus HS 5022 58th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 829, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  829  $7.25  $4.00 $3,316.00

Subtotal: $5,316.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,316.00

Will C Wood MS 6201 Lemon Hill Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 708, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  708  $7.25  $5.80 $4,106.40

Subtotal: $6,106.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,106.40

William Land ES 2120 12th St, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Woodbine ES 2500 52nd Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 299, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  299  $7.25  $5.80 $1,734.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  299  $7.25  $5.80 $1,734.20

Subtotal: $5,468.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,468.40

Yav Pem Suab Academy 7555 S Land Park Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 465, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  465  $7.25  $5.80 $2,697.00

Subtotal: $4,697.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,697.00

Sacramento City USD 5735 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 31194, Grade Range: PK ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Add on Leadership
Session 

Multiple  19990.0  8  $0.00  $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal: $0.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $0.00

Total
List Total: $711,360.00
Savings: $172,742.60

Merchandise Total: $538,617.40
Voucher/Credit: $0.00

Estimated Tax: $0.00

Curriculum Associates, 153 Rangeway Road, North Billerica MA 01862‐2013 
Phone: 800‐225‐0248, Fax: 800‐366‐1158, E‐Mail: orders@cainc.com, Website: CurriculumAssociates.com

Page 1 of 34



Prepared For:
Mikila Fetzer
Sacramento City USD
5735 47th Ave,
Sacramento, CA 95824

Prepared For:
Mikila Fetzer
Sacramento City USD
5735 47th Ave,
Sacramento, CA 95824
mikila‐fetzer@scusd.edu
9166437400

Your Representative:
Kajsa Freborg
﴾916﴿ 995‐3533
kfreborg@cainc.com

Budgeting Quote ‐ final quantities needed prior to purchase order
7/27/2023

Dear Mikila Fetzer,

Thank you for requesting a price quote from Curriculum Associates. The chart below provides a summary of the products and/or
services included. If you have any questions or would like any changes, please contact us.

Implementation Starting: 2023‐2024 Quote ID: 307455.19 Valid through: 12/31/2023
Product List Price Net Price
i‐Ready $482,560.00 $362,617.40

Professional Development $228,800.00 $176,000.00

List Total: $711,360.00
Savings: $172,742.60

Shipping/Tax/Other: $0.00
Total: $538,617.40

Thank you again for your interest in Curriculum Associates.

Sincerely

Kajsa Freborg
﴾916﴿ 995‐3533
kfreborg@cainc.com

This quote is for budgeting/estimate purposes only ‐ cannot be used to purchase

Quote ID: 307455.19 Date: 7/27/2023 Valid through: 12/31/2023

Budgeting Quote ‐ final quantities needed prior to purchase order

A M Winn ES 3351 Explorer Dr, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 287, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  287  $7.25  $5.80 $1,664.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  287  $7.25  $5.80 $1,664.60

Subtotal: $5,329.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,329.20

Abraham Lincoln ES 3324 Glenmoor Dr, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 525, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  525  $7.25  $5.80 $3,045.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  525  $7.25  $5.80 $3,045.00

Subtotal: $8,090.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,090.00

Albert Einstein MS 9325 Mirandy Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 703, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  703  $7.25  $5.80 $4,077.40

Subtotal: $6,077.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,077.40

Alice Birney Waldorf K‐8 Sch 6251 13th St, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

American Legion Cont HS 3801 Broadway, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 291, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  291  $7.25  $4.00 $1,164.00

Subtotal: $3,164.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,164.00

Arthur A Benjamin Hlth Pro Hs 451 McClatchy Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 210, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  210  $7.25  $4.00 $840.00

Subtotal: $2,840.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,840.00

Aspire Capitol Heights Academy 2520 33rd St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 186, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  186  $7.25  $5.80 $1,078.80

Subtotal: $3,078.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,078.80

Bowling Green Chacon Academy 6807 Franklin Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 365, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

Subtotal: $6,234.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,234.00

Bowling Green McCoy Acad 4211 Turnbridge Dr, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 795, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  795  $7.25  $5.80 $4,611.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  795  $7.25  $5.80 $4,611.00

Subtotal: $11,222.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,222.00

Bret Harte ES 2751 9th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 196, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  196  $7.25  $5.80 $1,136.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  196  $7.25  $5.80 $1,136.80

Subtotal: $4,273.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,273.60

C K McClatchy HS 3066 Freeport Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 2305, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  2305  $7.25  $4.00 $9,220.00

Subtotal: $11,220.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,220.00

CA Mont Project Capitol 2635 Chestnut Hill Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 332, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  332  $7.25  $5.80 $1,925.60

Subtotal: $3,925.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,925.60

Caleb Greenwood School 5457 Carlson Dr, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 350, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  350  $7.25  $5.80 $2,030.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  350  $7.25  $5.80 $2,030.00

Subtotal: $6,060.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,060.00

California MS 1600 Vallejo Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 921, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  921  $7.25  $5.80 $5,341.80

Subtotal: $7,341.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,341.80

Camellia Basic ES 6600 Cougar Dr, Sacramento, CA 95828
Total Building Enrollment: 436, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  436  $7.25  $5.80 $2,528.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  436  $7.25  $5.80 $2,528.80

Subtotal: $7,057.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,057.60

Capital City School 7222 24th St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 207, Grade Range: K ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  140  $7.25  $5.80 $812.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  67  $7.25  $4.00 $268.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  140  $7.25  $5.80 $812.00

Subtotal: $3,892.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,892.00

Capitol Collegiate Academy 2118 Meadowview Rd, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 405, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  405  $7.25  $5.80 $2,349.00

Subtotal: $4,349.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,349.00

Caroline Wenzel ES 6870 Greenhaven Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 315, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  315  $7.25  $5.80 $1,827.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  315  $7.25  $5.80 $1,827.00

Subtotal: $5,654.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,654.00

Cesar Chavez Intermediate Sch 7500 32nd St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 357, Grade Range: 4 ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  357  $7.25  $5.80 $2,070.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  357  $7.25  $5.80 $2,070.60

Subtotal: $6,141.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,141.20

Crocker Riverside ES 2970 Riverside Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 665, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  665  $7.25  $5.80 $3,857.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  665  $7.25  $5.80 $3,857.00

Subtotal: $9,714.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,714.00

David Lubin ES 3535 M St, Sacramento, CA 95816
Total Building Enrollment: 530, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  530  $7.25  $5.80 $3,074.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  530  $7.25  $5.80 $3,074.00

Subtotal: $8,148.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,148.00

Earl Warren ES 5420 Lowell St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 420, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  420  $7.25  $5.80 $2,436.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  420  $7.25  $5.80 $2,436.00

Subtotal: $6,872.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,872.00

Edward Kemble ES 7495 29th St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 521, Grade Range: K ‐ 3

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  521  $7.25  $5.80 $3,021.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  521  $7.25  $5.80 $3,021.80

Subtotal: $8,043.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,043.60

Elder Creek ES 7934 Lemon Hill Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 803, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  803  $7.25  $5.80 $4,657.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  803  $7.25  $5.80 $4,657.40

Subtotal: $11,314.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,314.80

Ethel I Baker ES 5717 Laurine Way, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 581, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  581  $7.25  $5.80 $3,369.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  581  $7.25  $5.80 $3,369.80

Subtotal: $8,739.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,739.60

Ethel Phillips ES 2930 21st Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 455, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

Subtotal: $7,278.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,278.00

Fern Bacon MS 4140 Cuny Ave, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 701, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  701  $7.25  $5.80 $4,065.80

Subtotal: $6,065.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,065.80

FR Keith B Kenny ES 3525 Mlk Jr Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 304, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  304  $7.25  $5.80 $1,763.20

Subtotal: $3,763.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,763.20

G W Carver Sch of Arts+Sci 10101 Systems Pkwy, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 238, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  238  $7.25  $4.00 $952.00

Subtotal: $2,952.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,952.00

Genevieve F Didion ES 6490 Harmon Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 452, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  452  $7.25  $5.80 $2,621.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  452  $7.25  $5.80 $2,621.60

Subtotal: $7,243.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,243.20

Golden Empire ES 9045 Canberra Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 601, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  601  $7.25  $5.80 $3,485.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  601  $7.25  $5.80 $3,485.80

Subtotal: $8,971.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,971.60

Growth Public School 9320 Tech Center Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 243, Grade Range: K ‐ 4

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  243  $7.25  $5.80 $1,409.40

Subtotal: $3,409.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,409.40

H W Harkness ES 2147 54th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 294, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  294  $7.25  $5.80 $1,705.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  294  $7.25  $5.80 $1,705.20

Subtotal: $5,410.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,410.40

Hiram W Johnson HS 6879 14th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 1879, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1879  $7.25  $4.00 $7,516.00

Subtotal: $9,516.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,516.00

Hollywood Park ES 4915 Harte Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 289, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  289  $7.25  $5.80 $1,676.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  289  $7.25  $5.80 $1,676.20

Subtotal: $5,352.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,352.40

Hubert H Bancroft ES 2929 Belmar St, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Isador Cohen ES 9025 Salmon Falls Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 263, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  263  $7.25  $5.80 $1,525.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  263  $7.25  $5.80 $1,525.40

Subtotal: $5,050.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,050.80

James W Marshall ES 9525 Goethe Rd, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 388, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  388  $7.25  $5.80 $2,250.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  388  $7.25  $5.80 $2,250.40

Subtotal: $6,500.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,500.80

John Bidwell ES 1730 65th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 266, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

Subtotal: $5,085.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,085.60

John Cabrillo ES 1141 Seamas Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 329, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  329  $7.25  $5.80 $1,908.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  329  $7.25  $5.80 $1,908.20

Subtotal: $5,816.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,816.40

John D Sloat ES 7525 Candlewood Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 252, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  252  $7.25  $5.80 $1,461.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  252  $7.25  $5.80 $1,461.60

Subtotal: $4,923.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,923.20

John F Kennedy HS 6715 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 2137, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  2137  $7.25  $4.00 $8,548.00

Subtotal: $10,548.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $10,548.00

John H Still School 2250 John Still Dr, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 741, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  741  $7.25  $5.80 $4,297.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  741  $7.25  $5.80 $4,297.80

Subtotal: $10,595.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $10,595.60

John Morse Therapeutic Center 1901 60th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 41, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

Subtotal: $2,000.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,000.00

Kit Carson Intl Acad 5301 N St, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 194, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  194  $7.25  $4.00 $776.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  194  $7.25  $5.80 $1,125.20

Subtotal: $3,901.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,901.20

Language Academy Of Sacramento 2850 49th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 610, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  610  $7.25  $5.80 $3,538.00

Subtotal: $5,538.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,538.00

Leataata Floyd ES 401 McClatchy Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 319, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

Subtotal: $5,700.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,700.40

Leonardo Da Vinci School 4701 Joaquin Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 676, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  676  $7.25  $5.80 $3,920.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  676  $7.25  $5.80 $3,920.80

Subtotal: $9,841.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,841.60

Luther Burbank HS 3500 Florin Rd, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 1699, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1699  $7.25  $4.00 $6,796.00

Subtotal: $8,796.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,796.00

Mark Twain ES 4914 58th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 257, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  257  $7.25  $5.80 $1,490.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  257  $7.25  $5.80 $1,490.60

Subtotal: $4,981.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,981.20

Martin Luther King JR K‐8 Sch 480 Little River Way, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 316, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  316  $7.25  $5.80 $1,832.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  316  $7.25  $5.80 $1,832.80

Subtotal: $5,665.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,665.60

Matsuyama ES 7680 Windbridge Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 531, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  531  $7.25  $5.80 $3,079.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  531  $7.25  $5.80 $3,079.80

Subtotal: $8,159.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,159.60

New Joseph Bonnheim Cmty CS 7300 Marin Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 250, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

Subtotal: $4,900.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,900.00

New Technology HS 1400 Dickson St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 176, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  176  $7.25  $4.00 $704.00

Subtotal: $2,704.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,704.00

Nicholas ES 6601 Steiner Dr, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 571, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  571  $7.25  $5.80 $3,311.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  571  $7.25  $5.80 $3,311.80

Subtotal: $8,623.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,623.60

O W Erlewine ES 2441 Stansberry Way, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 266, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

Subtotal: $5,085.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,085.60

Oak Ridge ES 4501 Mlk Jr Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 462, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  462  $7.25  $5.80 $2,679.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  462  $7.25  $5.80 $2,679.60

Subtotal: $7,359.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,359.20

Pacific ES 6201 41st St, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 679, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  679  $7.25  $5.80 $3,938.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  679  $7.25  $5.80 $3,938.20

Subtotal: $9,876.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,876.40

Parkway ES 4720 Forest Pkwy, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 497, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  497  $7.25  $5.80 $2,882.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  497  $7.25  $5.80 $2,882.60

Subtotal: $7,765.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,765.20

Peter Burnett ES 6032 36th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 441, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  441  $7.25  $5.80 $2,557.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  441  $7.25  $5.80 $2,557.80

Subtotal: $7,115.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,115.60

Phoebe A Hearst ES 1410 60th St, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 678, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  678  $7.25  $5.80 $3,932.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  678  $7.25  $5.80 $3,932.40

Subtotal: $9,864.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,864.80

Pony Express ES 1250 56th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Rosa Parks ES 2250 68th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 618, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  618  $7.25  $5.80 $3,584.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  618  $7.25  $5.80 $3,584.40

Subtotal: $9,168.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,168.80

Rosemont HS 9594 Kiefer Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 1437, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1437  $7.25  $4.00 $5,748.00

Subtotal: $7,748.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,748.00

Sac High 2315 34th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 418, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  418  $7.25  $4.00 $1,672.00

Subtotal: $3,672.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,672.00

Sacramento Accelerated Academy 5601 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 300, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  300  $7.25  $4.00 $1,200.00

Subtotal: $3,200.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,200.00

Sam Brannan MS 5301 Elmer Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 365, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

Subtotal: $4,117.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,117.00

Sava‐Cmty Impact Academy 815 South St, Sacramento, CA 95811
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

Sava‐Natomas 1214 N Market Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95834
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

Sava‐Sim Center 6207 Logan St Ste 900, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

School of Engineering+Science 7345 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 192, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  192  $7.25  $4.00 $768.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  192  $7.25  $5.80 $1,113.60

Subtotal: $3,881.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,881.60

Sequoia ES 3333 Rosemont Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 378, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  378  $7.25  $5.80 $2,192.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  378  $7.25  $5.80 $2,192.40

Subtotal: $6,384.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,384.80

Sol Aureus College Prep 6620 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 392, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  392  $7.25  $5.80 $2,273.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  392  $7.25  $5.80 $2,273.60

Subtotal: $6,547.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,547.20

St Hope PS 7 ES 5201 Strawberry Ln, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 356, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  356  $7.25  $5.80 $2,064.80

Subtotal: $4,064.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,064.80

St Hope PS 7 MS 2315 34th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 250, Grade Range: 6 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

Subtotal: $3,450.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,450.00

Success Academy 5601 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 23, Grade Range: 4 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  23  $7.25  $5.80 $133.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  23  $7.25  $5.80 $133.40

Subtotal: $2,266.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,266.80

Susan B Anthony ES 7864 Detroit Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 327, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  327  $7.25  $5.80 $1,896.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  327  $7.25  $5.80 $1,896.60

Subtotal: $5,793.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,793.20

Sutter MS 3150 I St, Sacramento, CA 95816
Total Building Enrollment: 1150, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  1150  $7.25  $5.80 $6,670.00

Subtotal: $8,670.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,670.00

Sutterville ES 4967 Monterey Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 455, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

Subtotal: $7,278.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,278.00

Tahoe ES 3110 60th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 319, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

Subtotal: $5,700.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,700.40

The Met Sacramento HS 810 V St, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 240, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  240  $7.25  $4.00 $960.00

Subtotal: $2,960.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,960.00

Theodore Judah ES 3919 McKinley Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 529, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  529  $7.25  $5.80 $3,068.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  529  $7.25  $5.80 $3,068.20

Subtotal: $8,136.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,136.40

Washington ES 520 18th St, Sacramento, CA 95811
Total Building Enrollment: 234, Grade Range: PK ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  234  $7.25  $5.80 $1,357.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  234  $7.25  $5.80 $1,357.20

Subtotal: $4,714.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,714.40

West Campus HS 5022 58th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 829, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  829  $7.25  $4.00 $3,316.00

Subtotal: $5,316.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,316.00

Will C Wood MS 6201 Lemon Hill Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 708, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  708  $7.25  $5.80 $4,106.40

Subtotal: $6,106.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,106.40

William Land ES 2120 12th St, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Woodbine ES 2500 52nd Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 299, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  299  $7.25  $5.80 $1,734.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  299  $7.25  $5.80 $1,734.20

Subtotal: $5,468.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,468.40

Yav Pem Suab Academy 7555 S Land Park Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 465, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  465  $7.25  $5.80 $2,697.00

Subtotal: $4,697.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,697.00

Sacramento City USD 5735 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 31194, Grade Range: PK ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Add on Leadership
Session 

Multiple  19990.0  8  $0.00  $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal: $0.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $0.00

Total
List Total: $711,360.00
Savings: $172,742.60

Merchandise Total: $538,617.40
Voucher/Credit: $0.00

Estimated Tax: $0.00

Curriculum Associates, 153 Rangeway Road, North Billerica MA 01862‐2013 
Phone: 800‐225‐0248, Fax: 800‐366‐1158, E‐Mail: orders@cainc.com, Website: CurriculumAssociates.com

Page 2 of 34



Prepared For:
Mikila Fetzer
Sacramento City USD
5735 47th Ave,
Sacramento, CA 95824

Prepared For:
Mikila Fetzer
Sacramento City USD
5735 47th Ave,
Sacramento, CA 95824
mikila‐fetzer@scusd.edu
9166437400

Your Representative:
Kajsa Freborg
﴾916﴿ 995‐3533
kfreborg@cainc.com

Budgeting Quote ‐ final quantities needed prior to purchase order
7/27/2023

Dear Mikila Fetzer,

Thank you for requesting a price quote from Curriculum Associates. The chart below provides a summary of the products and/or
services included. If you have any questions or would like any changes, please contact us.

Implementation Starting: 2023‐2024 Quote ID: 307455.19 Valid through: 12/31/2023
Product List Price Net Price
i‐Ready $482,560.00 $362,617.40

Professional Development $228,800.00 $176,000.00

List Total: $711,360.00
Savings: $172,742.60

Shipping/Tax/Other: $0.00
Total: $538,617.40

Thank you again for your interest in Curriculum Associates.

Sincerely

Kajsa Freborg
﴾916﴿ 995‐3533
kfreborg@cainc.com

This quote is for budgeting/estimate purposes only ‐ cannot be used to purchase

Quote ID: 307455.19 Date: 7/27/2023 Valid through: 12/31/2023

Budgeting Quote ‐ final quantities needed prior to purchase order

A M Winn ES 3351 Explorer Dr, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 287, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  287  $7.25  $5.80 $1,664.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  287  $7.25  $5.80 $1,664.60

Subtotal: $5,329.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,329.20

Abraham Lincoln ES 3324 Glenmoor Dr, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 525, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  525  $7.25  $5.80 $3,045.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  525  $7.25  $5.80 $3,045.00

Subtotal: $8,090.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,090.00

Albert Einstein MS 9325 Mirandy Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 703, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  703  $7.25  $5.80 $4,077.40

Subtotal: $6,077.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,077.40

Alice Birney Waldorf K‐8 Sch 6251 13th St, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

American Legion Cont HS 3801 Broadway, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 291, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  291  $7.25  $4.00 $1,164.00

Subtotal: $3,164.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,164.00

Arthur A Benjamin Hlth Pro Hs 451 McClatchy Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 210, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  210  $7.25  $4.00 $840.00

Subtotal: $2,840.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,840.00

Aspire Capitol Heights Academy 2520 33rd St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 186, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  186  $7.25  $5.80 $1,078.80

Subtotal: $3,078.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,078.80

Bowling Green Chacon Academy 6807 Franklin Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 365, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

Subtotal: $6,234.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,234.00

Bowling Green McCoy Acad 4211 Turnbridge Dr, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 795, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  795  $7.25  $5.80 $4,611.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  795  $7.25  $5.80 $4,611.00

Subtotal: $11,222.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,222.00

Bret Harte ES 2751 9th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 196, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  196  $7.25  $5.80 $1,136.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  196  $7.25  $5.80 $1,136.80

Subtotal: $4,273.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,273.60

C K McClatchy HS 3066 Freeport Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 2305, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  2305  $7.25  $4.00 $9,220.00

Subtotal: $11,220.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,220.00

CA Mont Project Capitol 2635 Chestnut Hill Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 332, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  332  $7.25  $5.80 $1,925.60

Subtotal: $3,925.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,925.60

Caleb Greenwood School 5457 Carlson Dr, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 350, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  350  $7.25  $5.80 $2,030.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  350  $7.25  $5.80 $2,030.00

Subtotal: $6,060.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,060.00

California MS 1600 Vallejo Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 921, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  921  $7.25  $5.80 $5,341.80

Subtotal: $7,341.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,341.80

Camellia Basic ES 6600 Cougar Dr, Sacramento, CA 95828
Total Building Enrollment: 436, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  436  $7.25  $5.80 $2,528.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  436  $7.25  $5.80 $2,528.80

Subtotal: $7,057.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,057.60

Capital City School 7222 24th St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 207, Grade Range: K ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  140  $7.25  $5.80 $812.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  67  $7.25  $4.00 $268.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  140  $7.25  $5.80 $812.00

Subtotal: $3,892.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,892.00

Capitol Collegiate Academy 2118 Meadowview Rd, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 405, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  405  $7.25  $5.80 $2,349.00

Subtotal: $4,349.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,349.00

Caroline Wenzel ES 6870 Greenhaven Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 315, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  315  $7.25  $5.80 $1,827.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  315  $7.25  $5.80 $1,827.00

Subtotal: $5,654.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,654.00

Cesar Chavez Intermediate Sch 7500 32nd St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 357, Grade Range: 4 ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  357  $7.25  $5.80 $2,070.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  357  $7.25  $5.80 $2,070.60

Subtotal: $6,141.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,141.20

Crocker Riverside ES 2970 Riverside Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 665, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  665  $7.25  $5.80 $3,857.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  665  $7.25  $5.80 $3,857.00

Subtotal: $9,714.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,714.00

David Lubin ES 3535 M St, Sacramento, CA 95816
Total Building Enrollment: 530, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  530  $7.25  $5.80 $3,074.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  530  $7.25  $5.80 $3,074.00

Subtotal: $8,148.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,148.00

Earl Warren ES 5420 Lowell St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 420, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  420  $7.25  $5.80 $2,436.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  420  $7.25  $5.80 $2,436.00

Subtotal: $6,872.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,872.00

Edward Kemble ES 7495 29th St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 521, Grade Range: K ‐ 3

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  521  $7.25  $5.80 $3,021.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  521  $7.25  $5.80 $3,021.80

Subtotal: $8,043.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,043.60

Elder Creek ES 7934 Lemon Hill Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 803, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  803  $7.25  $5.80 $4,657.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  803  $7.25  $5.80 $4,657.40

Subtotal: $11,314.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,314.80

Ethel I Baker ES 5717 Laurine Way, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 581, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  581  $7.25  $5.80 $3,369.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  581  $7.25  $5.80 $3,369.80

Subtotal: $8,739.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,739.60

Ethel Phillips ES 2930 21st Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 455, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

Subtotal: $7,278.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,278.00

Fern Bacon MS 4140 Cuny Ave, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 701, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  701  $7.25  $5.80 $4,065.80

Subtotal: $6,065.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,065.80

FR Keith B Kenny ES 3525 Mlk Jr Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 304, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  304  $7.25  $5.80 $1,763.20

Subtotal: $3,763.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,763.20

G W Carver Sch of Arts+Sci 10101 Systems Pkwy, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 238, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  238  $7.25  $4.00 $952.00

Subtotal: $2,952.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,952.00

Genevieve F Didion ES 6490 Harmon Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 452, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  452  $7.25  $5.80 $2,621.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  452  $7.25  $5.80 $2,621.60

Subtotal: $7,243.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,243.20

Golden Empire ES 9045 Canberra Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 601, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  601  $7.25  $5.80 $3,485.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  601  $7.25  $5.80 $3,485.80

Subtotal: $8,971.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,971.60

Growth Public School 9320 Tech Center Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 243, Grade Range: K ‐ 4

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  243  $7.25  $5.80 $1,409.40

Subtotal: $3,409.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,409.40

H W Harkness ES 2147 54th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 294, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  294  $7.25  $5.80 $1,705.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  294  $7.25  $5.80 $1,705.20

Subtotal: $5,410.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,410.40

Hiram W Johnson HS 6879 14th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 1879, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1879  $7.25  $4.00 $7,516.00

Subtotal: $9,516.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,516.00

Hollywood Park ES 4915 Harte Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 289, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  289  $7.25  $5.80 $1,676.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  289  $7.25  $5.80 $1,676.20

Subtotal: $5,352.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,352.40

Hubert H Bancroft ES 2929 Belmar St, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Isador Cohen ES 9025 Salmon Falls Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 263, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  263  $7.25  $5.80 $1,525.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  263  $7.25  $5.80 $1,525.40

Subtotal: $5,050.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,050.80

James W Marshall ES 9525 Goethe Rd, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 388, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  388  $7.25  $5.80 $2,250.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  388  $7.25  $5.80 $2,250.40

Subtotal: $6,500.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,500.80

John Bidwell ES 1730 65th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 266, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

Subtotal: $5,085.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,085.60

John Cabrillo ES 1141 Seamas Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 329, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  329  $7.25  $5.80 $1,908.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  329  $7.25  $5.80 $1,908.20

Subtotal: $5,816.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,816.40

John D Sloat ES 7525 Candlewood Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 252, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  252  $7.25  $5.80 $1,461.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  252  $7.25  $5.80 $1,461.60

Subtotal: $4,923.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,923.20

John F Kennedy HS 6715 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 2137, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  2137  $7.25  $4.00 $8,548.00

Subtotal: $10,548.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $10,548.00

John H Still School 2250 John Still Dr, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 741, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  741  $7.25  $5.80 $4,297.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  741  $7.25  $5.80 $4,297.80

Subtotal: $10,595.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $10,595.60

John Morse Therapeutic Center 1901 60th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 41, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

Subtotal: $2,000.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,000.00

Kit Carson Intl Acad 5301 N St, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 194, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  194  $7.25  $4.00 $776.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  194  $7.25  $5.80 $1,125.20

Subtotal: $3,901.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,901.20

Language Academy Of Sacramento 2850 49th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 610, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  610  $7.25  $5.80 $3,538.00

Subtotal: $5,538.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,538.00

Leataata Floyd ES 401 McClatchy Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 319, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

Subtotal: $5,700.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,700.40

Leonardo Da Vinci School 4701 Joaquin Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 676, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  676  $7.25  $5.80 $3,920.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  676  $7.25  $5.80 $3,920.80

Subtotal: $9,841.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,841.60

Luther Burbank HS 3500 Florin Rd, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 1699, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1699  $7.25  $4.00 $6,796.00

Subtotal: $8,796.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,796.00

Mark Twain ES 4914 58th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 257, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  257  $7.25  $5.80 $1,490.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  257  $7.25  $5.80 $1,490.60

Subtotal: $4,981.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,981.20

Martin Luther King JR K‐8 Sch 480 Little River Way, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 316, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  316  $7.25  $5.80 $1,832.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  316  $7.25  $5.80 $1,832.80

Subtotal: $5,665.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,665.60

Matsuyama ES 7680 Windbridge Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 531, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  531  $7.25  $5.80 $3,079.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  531  $7.25  $5.80 $3,079.80

Subtotal: $8,159.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,159.60

New Joseph Bonnheim Cmty CS 7300 Marin Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 250, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

Subtotal: $4,900.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,900.00

New Technology HS 1400 Dickson St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 176, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  176  $7.25  $4.00 $704.00

Subtotal: $2,704.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,704.00

Nicholas ES 6601 Steiner Dr, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 571, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  571  $7.25  $5.80 $3,311.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  571  $7.25  $5.80 $3,311.80

Subtotal: $8,623.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,623.60

O W Erlewine ES 2441 Stansberry Way, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 266, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

Subtotal: $5,085.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,085.60

Oak Ridge ES 4501 Mlk Jr Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 462, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  462  $7.25  $5.80 $2,679.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  462  $7.25  $5.80 $2,679.60

Subtotal: $7,359.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,359.20

Pacific ES 6201 41st St, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 679, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  679  $7.25  $5.80 $3,938.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  679  $7.25  $5.80 $3,938.20

Subtotal: $9,876.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,876.40

Parkway ES 4720 Forest Pkwy, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 497, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  497  $7.25  $5.80 $2,882.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  497  $7.25  $5.80 $2,882.60

Subtotal: $7,765.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,765.20

Peter Burnett ES 6032 36th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 441, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  441  $7.25  $5.80 $2,557.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  441  $7.25  $5.80 $2,557.80

Subtotal: $7,115.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,115.60

Phoebe A Hearst ES 1410 60th St, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 678, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  678  $7.25  $5.80 $3,932.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  678  $7.25  $5.80 $3,932.40

Subtotal: $9,864.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,864.80

Pony Express ES 1250 56th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Rosa Parks ES 2250 68th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 618, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  618  $7.25  $5.80 $3,584.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  618  $7.25  $5.80 $3,584.40

Subtotal: $9,168.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,168.80

Rosemont HS 9594 Kiefer Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 1437, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1437  $7.25  $4.00 $5,748.00

Subtotal: $7,748.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,748.00

Sac High 2315 34th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 418, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  418  $7.25  $4.00 $1,672.00

Subtotal: $3,672.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,672.00

Sacramento Accelerated Academy 5601 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 300, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  300  $7.25  $4.00 $1,200.00

Subtotal: $3,200.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,200.00

Sam Brannan MS 5301 Elmer Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 365, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

Subtotal: $4,117.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,117.00

Sava‐Cmty Impact Academy 815 South St, Sacramento, CA 95811
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

Sava‐Natomas 1214 N Market Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95834
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

Sava‐Sim Center 6207 Logan St Ste 900, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

School of Engineering+Science 7345 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 192, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  192  $7.25  $4.00 $768.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  192  $7.25  $5.80 $1,113.60

Subtotal: $3,881.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,881.60

Sequoia ES 3333 Rosemont Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 378, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  378  $7.25  $5.80 $2,192.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  378  $7.25  $5.80 $2,192.40

Subtotal: $6,384.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,384.80

Sol Aureus College Prep 6620 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 392, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  392  $7.25  $5.80 $2,273.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  392  $7.25  $5.80 $2,273.60

Subtotal: $6,547.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,547.20

St Hope PS 7 ES 5201 Strawberry Ln, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 356, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  356  $7.25  $5.80 $2,064.80

Subtotal: $4,064.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,064.80

St Hope PS 7 MS 2315 34th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 250, Grade Range: 6 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

Subtotal: $3,450.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,450.00

Success Academy 5601 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 23, Grade Range: 4 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  23  $7.25  $5.80 $133.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  23  $7.25  $5.80 $133.40

Subtotal: $2,266.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,266.80

Susan B Anthony ES 7864 Detroit Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 327, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  327  $7.25  $5.80 $1,896.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  327  $7.25  $5.80 $1,896.60

Subtotal: $5,793.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,793.20

Sutter MS 3150 I St, Sacramento, CA 95816
Total Building Enrollment: 1150, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  1150  $7.25  $5.80 $6,670.00

Subtotal: $8,670.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,670.00

Sutterville ES 4967 Monterey Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 455, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

Subtotal: $7,278.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,278.00

Tahoe ES 3110 60th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 319, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

Subtotal: $5,700.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,700.40

The Met Sacramento HS 810 V St, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 240, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  240  $7.25  $4.00 $960.00

Subtotal: $2,960.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,960.00

Theodore Judah ES 3919 McKinley Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 529, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  529  $7.25  $5.80 $3,068.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  529  $7.25  $5.80 $3,068.20

Subtotal: $8,136.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,136.40

Washington ES 520 18th St, Sacramento, CA 95811
Total Building Enrollment: 234, Grade Range: PK ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  234  $7.25  $5.80 $1,357.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  234  $7.25  $5.80 $1,357.20

Subtotal: $4,714.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,714.40

West Campus HS 5022 58th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 829, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  829  $7.25  $4.00 $3,316.00

Subtotal: $5,316.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,316.00

Will C Wood MS 6201 Lemon Hill Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 708, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  708  $7.25  $5.80 $4,106.40

Subtotal: $6,106.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,106.40

William Land ES 2120 12th St, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Woodbine ES 2500 52nd Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 299, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  299  $7.25  $5.80 $1,734.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  299  $7.25  $5.80 $1,734.20

Subtotal: $5,468.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,468.40

Yav Pem Suab Academy 7555 S Land Park Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 465, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  465  $7.25  $5.80 $2,697.00

Subtotal: $4,697.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,697.00

Sacramento City USD 5735 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 31194, Grade Range: PK ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Add on Leadership
Session 

Multiple  19990.0  8  $0.00  $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal: $0.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $0.00

Total
List Total: $711,360.00
Savings: $172,742.60

Merchandise Total: $538,617.40
Voucher/Credit: $0.00

Estimated Tax: $0.00

Curriculum Associates, 153 Rangeway Road, North Billerica MA 01862‐2013 
Phone: 800‐225‐0248, Fax: 800‐366‐1158, E‐Mail: orders@cainc.com, Website: CurriculumAssociates.com

Page 3 of 34



Prepared For:
Mikila Fetzer
Sacramento City USD
5735 47th Ave,
Sacramento, CA 95824

Prepared For:
Mikila Fetzer
Sacramento City USD
5735 47th Ave,
Sacramento, CA 95824
mikila‐fetzer@scusd.edu
9166437400

Your Representative:
Kajsa Freborg
﴾916﴿ 995‐3533
kfreborg@cainc.com

Budgeting Quote ‐ final quantities needed prior to purchase order
7/27/2023

Dear Mikila Fetzer,

Thank you for requesting a price quote from Curriculum Associates. The chart below provides a summary of the products and/or
services included. If you have any questions or would like any changes, please contact us.

Implementation Starting: 2023‐2024 Quote ID: 307455.19 Valid through: 12/31/2023
Product List Price Net Price
i‐Ready $482,560.00 $362,617.40

Professional Development $228,800.00 $176,000.00

List Total: $711,360.00
Savings: $172,742.60

Shipping/Tax/Other: $0.00
Total: $538,617.40

Thank you again for your interest in Curriculum Associates.

Sincerely

Kajsa Freborg
﴾916﴿ 995‐3533
kfreborg@cainc.com

This quote is for budgeting/estimate purposes only ‐ cannot be used to purchase

Quote ID: 307455.19 Date: 7/27/2023 Valid through: 12/31/2023

Budgeting Quote ‐ final quantities needed prior to purchase order

A M Winn ES 3351 Explorer Dr, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 287, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  287  $7.25  $5.80 $1,664.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  287  $7.25  $5.80 $1,664.60

Subtotal: $5,329.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,329.20

Abraham Lincoln ES 3324 Glenmoor Dr, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 525, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  525  $7.25  $5.80 $3,045.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  525  $7.25  $5.80 $3,045.00

Subtotal: $8,090.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,090.00

Albert Einstein MS 9325 Mirandy Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 703, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  703  $7.25  $5.80 $4,077.40

Subtotal: $6,077.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,077.40

Alice Birney Waldorf K‐8 Sch 6251 13th St, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

American Legion Cont HS 3801 Broadway, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 291, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  291  $7.25  $4.00 $1,164.00

Subtotal: $3,164.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,164.00

Arthur A Benjamin Hlth Pro Hs 451 McClatchy Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 210, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  210  $7.25  $4.00 $840.00

Subtotal: $2,840.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,840.00

Aspire Capitol Heights Academy 2520 33rd St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 186, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  186  $7.25  $5.80 $1,078.80

Subtotal: $3,078.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,078.80

Bowling Green Chacon Academy 6807 Franklin Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 365, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

Subtotal: $6,234.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,234.00

Bowling Green McCoy Acad 4211 Turnbridge Dr, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 795, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  795  $7.25  $5.80 $4,611.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  795  $7.25  $5.80 $4,611.00

Subtotal: $11,222.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,222.00

Bret Harte ES 2751 9th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 196, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  196  $7.25  $5.80 $1,136.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  196  $7.25  $5.80 $1,136.80

Subtotal: $4,273.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,273.60

C K McClatchy HS 3066 Freeport Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 2305, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  2305  $7.25  $4.00 $9,220.00

Subtotal: $11,220.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,220.00

CA Mont Project Capitol 2635 Chestnut Hill Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 332, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  332  $7.25  $5.80 $1,925.60

Subtotal: $3,925.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,925.60

Caleb Greenwood School 5457 Carlson Dr, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 350, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  350  $7.25  $5.80 $2,030.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  350  $7.25  $5.80 $2,030.00

Subtotal: $6,060.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,060.00

California MS 1600 Vallejo Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 921, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  921  $7.25  $5.80 $5,341.80

Subtotal: $7,341.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,341.80

Camellia Basic ES 6600 Cougar Dr, Sacramento, CA 95828
Total Building Enrollment: 436, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  436  $7.25  $5.80 $2,528.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  436  $7.25  $5.80 $2,528.80

Subtotal: $7,057.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,057.60

Capital City School 7222 24th St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 207, Grade Range: K ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  140  $7.25  $5.80 $812.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  67  $7.25  $4.00 $268.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  140  $7.25  $5.80 $812.00

Subtotal: $3,892.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,892.00

Capitol Collegiate Academy 2118 Meadowview Rd, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 405, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  405  $7.25  $5.80 $2,349.00

Subtotal: $4,349.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,349.00

Caroline Wenzel ES 6870 Greenhaven Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 315, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  315  $7.25  $5.80 $1,827.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  315  $7.25  $5.80 $1,827.00

Subtotal: $5,654.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,654.00

Cesar Chavez Intermediate Sch 7500 32nd St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 357, Grade Range: 4 ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  357  $7.25  $5.80 $2,070.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  357  $7.25  $5.80 $2,070.60

Subtotal: $6,141.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,141.20

Crocker Riverside ES 2970 Riverside Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 665, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  665  $7.25  $5.80 $3,857.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  665  $7.25  $5.80 $3,857.00

Subtotal: $9,714.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,714.00

David Lubin ES 3535 M St, Sacramento, CA 95816
Total Building Enrollment: 530, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  530  $7.25  $5.80 $3,074.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  530  $7.25  $5.80 $3,074.00

Subtotal: $8,148.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,148.00

Earl Warren ES 5420 Lowell St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 420, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  420  $7.25  $5.80 $2,436.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  420  $7.25  $5.80 $2,436.00

Subtotal: $6,872.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,872.00

Edward Kemble ES 7495 29th St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 521, Grade Range: K ‐ 3

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  521  $7.25  $5.80 $3,021.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  521  $7.25  $5.80 $3,021.80

Subtotal: $8,043.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,043.60

Elder Creek ES 7934 Lemon Hill Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 803, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  803  $7.25  $5.80 $4,657.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  803  $7.25  $5.80 $4,657.40

Subtotal: $11,314.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,314.80

Ethel I Baker ES 5717 Laurine Way, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 581, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  581  $7.25  $5.80 $3,369.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  581  $7.25  $5.80 $3,369.80

Subtotal: $8,739.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,739.60

Ethel Phillips ES 2930 21st Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 455, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

Subtotal: $7,278.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,278.00

Fern Bacon MS 4140 Cuny Ave, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 701, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  701  $7.25  $5.80 $4,065.80

Subtotal: $6,065.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,065.80

FR Keith B Kenny ES 3525 Mlk Jr Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 304, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  304  $7.25  $5.80 $1,763.20

Subtotal: $3,763.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,763.20

G W Carver Sch of Arts+Sci 10101 Systems Pkwy, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 238, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  238  $7.25  $4.00 $952.00

Subtotal: $2,952.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,952.00

Genevieve F Didion ES 6490 Harmon Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 452, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  452  $7.25  $5.80 $2,621.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  452  $7.25  $5.80 $2,621.60

Subtotal: $7,243.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,243.20

Golden Empire ES 9045 Canberra Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 601, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  601  $7.25  $5.80 $3,485.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  601  $7.25  $5.80 $3,485.80

Subtotal: $8,971.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,971.60

Growth Public School 9320 Tech Center Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 243, Grade Range: K ‐ 4

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  243  $7.25  $5.80 $1,409.40

Subtotal: $3,409.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,409.40

H W Harkness ES 2147 54th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 294, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  294  $7.25  $5.80 $1,705.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  294  $7.25  $5.80 $1,705.20

Subtotal: $5,410.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,410.40

Hiram W Johnson HS 6879 14th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 1879, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1879  $7.25  $4.00 $7,516.00

Subtotal: $9,516.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,516.00

Hollywood Park ES 4915 Harte Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 289, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  289  $7.25  $5.80 $1,676.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  289  $7.25  $5.80 $1,676.20

Subtotal: $5,352.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,352.40

Hubert H Bancroft ES 2929 Belmar St, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Isador Cohen ES 9025 Salmon Falls Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 263, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  263  $7.25  $5.80 $1,525.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  263  $7.25  $5.80 $1,525.40

Subtotal: $5,050.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,050.80

James W Marshall ES 9525 Goethe Rd, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 388, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  388  $7.25  $5.80 $2,250.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  388  $7.25  $5.80 $2,250.40

Subtotal: $6,500.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,500.80

John Bidwell ES 1730 65th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 266, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

Subtotal: $5,085.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,085.60

John Cabrillo ES 1141 Seamas Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 329, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  329  $7.25  $5.80 $1,908.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  329  $7.25  $5.80 $1,908.20

Subtotal: $5,816.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,816.40

John D Sloat ES 7525 Candlewood Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 252, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  252  $7.25  $5.80 $1,461.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  252  $7.25  $5.80 $1,461.60

Subtotal: $4,923.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,923.20

John F Kennedy HS 6715 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 2137, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  2137  $7.25  $4.00 $8,548.00

Subtotal: $10,548.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $10,548.00

John H Still School 2250 John Still Dr, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 741, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  741  $7.25  $5.80 $4,297.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  741  $7.25  $5.80 $4,297.80

Subtotal: $10,595.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $10,595.60

John Morse Therapeutic Center 1901 60th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 41, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

Subtotal: $2,000.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,000.00

Kit Carson Intl Acad 5301 N St, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 194, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  194  $7.25  $4.00 $776.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  194  $7.25  $5.80 $1,125.20

Subtotal: $3,901.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,901.20

Language Academy Of Sacramento 2850 49th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 610, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  610  $7.25  $5.80 $3,538.00

Subtotal: $5,538.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,538.00

Leataata Floyd ES 401 McClatchy Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 319, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

Subtotal: $5,700.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,700.40

Leonardo Da Vinci School 4701 Joaquin Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 676, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  676  $7.25  $5.80 $3,920.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  676  $7.25  $5.80 $3,920.80

Subtotal: $9,841.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,841.60

Luther Burbank HS 3500 Florin Rd, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 1699, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1699  $7.25  $4.00 $6,796.00

Subtotal: $8,796.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,796.00

Mark Twain ES 4914 58th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 257, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  257  $7.25  $5.80 $1,490.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  257  $7.25  $5.80 $1,490.60

Subtotal: $4,981.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,981.20

Martin Luther King JR K‐8 Sch 480 Little River Way, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 316, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  316  $7.25  $5.80 $1,832.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  316  $7.25  $5.80 $1,832.80

Subtotal: $5,665.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,665.60

Matsuyama ES 7680 Windbridge Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 531, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  531  $7.25  $5.80 $3,079.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  531  $7.25  $5.80 $3,079.80

Subtotal: $8,159.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,159.60

New Joseph Bonnheim Cmty CS 7300 Marin Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 250, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

Subtotal: $4,900.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,900.00

New Technology HS 1400 Dickson St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 176, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  176  $7.25  $4.00 $704.00

Subtotal: $2,704.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,704.00

Nicholas ES 6601 Steiner Dr, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 571, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  571  $7.25  $5.80 $3,311.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  571  $7.25  $5.80 $3,311.80

Subtotal: $8,623.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,623.60

O W Erlewine ES 2441 Stansberry Way, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 266, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

Subtotal: $5,085.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,085.60

Oak Ridge ES 4501 Mlk Jr Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 462, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  462  $7.25  $5.80 $2,679.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  462  $7.25  $5.80 $2,679.60

Subtotal: $7,359.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,359.20

Pacific ES 6201 41st St, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 679, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  679  $7.25  $5.80 $3,938.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  679  $7.25  $5.80 $3,938.20

Subtotal: $9,876.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,876.40

Parkway ES 4720 Forest Pkwy, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 497, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  497  $7.25  $5.80 $2,882.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  497  $7.25  $5.80 $2,882.60

Subtotal: $7,765.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,765.20

Peter Burnett ES 6032 36th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 441, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  441  $7.25  $5.80 $2,557.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  441  $7.25  $5.80 $2,557.80

Subtotal: $7,115.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,115.60

Phoebe A Hearst ES 1410 60th St, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 678, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  678  $7.25  $5.80 $3,932.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  678  $7.25  $5.80 $3,932.40

Subtotal: $9,864.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,864.80

Pony Express ES 1250 56th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Rosa Parks ES 2250 68th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 618, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  618  $7.25  $5.80 $3,584.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  618  $7.25  $5.80 $3,584.40

Subtotal: $9,168.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,168.80

Rosemont HS 9594 Kiefer Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 1437, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1437  $7.25  $4.00 $5,748.00

Subtotal: $7,748.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,748.00

Sac High 2315 34th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 418, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  418  $7.25  $4.00 $1,672.00

Subtotal: $3,672.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,672.00

Sacramento Accelerated Academy 5601 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 300, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  300  $7.25  $4.00 $1,200.00

Subtotal: $3,200.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,200.00

Sam Brannan MS 5301 Elmer Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 365, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

Subtotal: $4,117.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,117.00

Sava‐Cmty Impact Academy 815 South St, Sacramento, CA 95811
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

Sava‐Natomas 1214 N Market Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95834
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

Sava‐Sim Center 6207 Logan St Ste 900, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

School of Engineering+Science 7345 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 192, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  192  $7.25  $4.00 $768.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  192  $7.25  $5.80 $1,113.60

Subtotal: $3,881.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,881.60

Sequoia ES 3333 Rosemont Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 378, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  378  $7.25  $5.80 $2,192.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  378  $7.25  $5.80 $2,192.40

Subtotal: $6,384.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,384.80

Sol Aureus College Prep 6620 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 392, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  392  $7.25  $5.80 $2,273.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  392  $7.25  $5.80 $2,273.60

Subtotal: $6,547.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,547.20

St Hope PS 7 ES 5201 Strawberry Ln, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 356, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  356  $7.25  $5.80 $2,064.80

Subtotal: $4,064.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,064.80

St Hope PS 7 MS 2315 34th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 250, Grade Range: 6 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

Subtotal: $3,450.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,450.00

Success Academy 5601 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 23, Grade Range: 4 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  23  $7.25  $5.80 $133.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  23  $7.25  $5.80 $133.40

Subtotal: $2,266.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,266.80

Susan B Anthony ES 7864 Detroit Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 327, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  327  $7.25  $5.80 $1,896.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  327  $7.25  $5.80 $1,896.60

Subtotal: $5,793.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,793.20

Sutter MS 3150 I St, Sacramento, CA 95816
Total Building Enrollment: 1150, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  1150  $7.25  $5.80 $6,670.00

Subtotal: $8,670.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,670.00

Sutterville ES 4967 Monterey Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 455, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

Subtotal: $7,278.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,278.00

Tahoe ES 3110 60th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 319, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

Subtotal: $5,700.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,700.40

The Met Sacramento HS 810 V St, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 240, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  240  $7.25  $4.00 $960.00

Subtotal: $2,960.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,960.00

Theodore Judah ES 3919 McKinley Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 529, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  529  $7.25  $5.80 $3,068.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  529  $7.25  $5.80 $3,068.20

Subtotal: $8,136.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,136.40

Washington ES 520 18th St, Sacramento, CA 95811
Total Building Enrollment: 234, Grade Range: PK ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  234  $7.25  $5.80 $1,357.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  234  $7.25  $5.80 $1,357.20

Subtotal: $4,714.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,714.40

West Campus HS 5022 58th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 829, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  829  $7.25  $4.00 $3,316.00

Subtotal: $5,316.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,316.00

Will C Wood MS 6201 Lemon Hill Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 708, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  708  $7.25  $5.80 $4,106.40

Subtotal: $6,106.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,106.40

William Land ES 2120 12th St, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Woodbine ES 2500 52nd Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 299, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  299  $7.25  $5.80 $1,734.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  299  $7.25  $5.80 $1,734.20

Subtotal: $5,468.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,468.40

Yav Pem Suab Academy 7555 S Land Park Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 465, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  465  $7.25  $5.80 $2,697.00

Subtotal: $4,697.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,697.00

Sacramento City USD 5735 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 31194, Grade Range: PK ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Add on Leadership
Session 

Multiple  19990.0  8  $0.00  $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal: $0.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $0.00

Total
List Total: $711,360.00
Savings: $172,742.60

Merchandise Total: $538,617.40
Voucher/Credit: $0.00

Estimated Tax: $0.00

Curriculum Associates, 153 Rangeway Road, North Billerica MA 01862‐2013 
Phone: 800‐225‐0248, Fax: 800‐366‐1158, E‐Mail: orders@cainc.com, Website: CurriculumAssociates.com

Page 4 of 34



Prepared For:
Mikila Fetzer
Sacramento City USD
5735 47th Ave,
Sacramento, CA 95824

Prepared For:
Mikila Fetzer
Sacramento City USD
5735 47th Ave,
Sacramento, CA 95824
mikila‐fetzer@scusd.edu
9166437400

Your Representative:
Kajsa Freborg
﴾916﴿ 995‐3533
kfreborg@cainc.com

Budgeting Quote ‐ final quantities needed prior to purchase order
7/27/2023

Dear Mikila Fetzer,

Thank you for requesting a price quote from Curriculum Associates. The chart below provides a summary of the products and/or
services included. If you have any questions or would like any changes, please contact us.

Implementation Starting: 2023‐2024 Quote ID: 307455.19 Valid through: 12/31/2023
Product List Price Net Price
i‐Ready $482,560.00 $362,617.40

Professional Development $228,800.00 $176,000.00

List Total: $711,360.00
Savings: $172,742.60

Shipping/Tax/Other: $0.00
Total: $538,617.40

Thank you again for your interest in Curriculum Associates.

Sincerely

Kajsa Freborg
﴾916﴿ 995‐3533
kfreborg@cainc.com

This quote is for budgeting/estimate purposes only ‐ cannot be used to purchase

Quote ID: 307455.19 Date: 7/27/2023 Valid through: 12/31/2023

Budgeting Quote ‐ final quantities needed prior to purchase order

A M Winn ES 3351 Explorer Dr, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 287, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  287  $7.25  $5.80 $1,664.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  287  $7.25  $5.80 $1,664.60

Subtotal: $5,329.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,329.20

Abraham Lincoln ES 3324 Glenmoor Dr, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 525, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  525  $7.25  $5.80 $3,045.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  525  $7.25  $5.80 $3,045.00

Subtotal: $8,090.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,090.00

Albert Einstein MS 9325 Mirandy Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 703, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  703  $7.25  $5.80 $4,077.40

Subtotal: $6,077.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,077.40

Alice Birney Waldorf K‐8 Sch 6251 13th St, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

American Legion Cont HS 3801 Broadway, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 291, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  291  $7.25  $4.00 $1,164.00

Subtotal: $3,164.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,164.00

Arthur A Benjamin Hlth Pro Hs 451 McClatchy Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 210, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  210  $7.25  $4.00 $840.00

Subtotal: $2,840.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,840.00

Aspire Capitol Heights Academy 2520 33rd St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 186, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  186  $7.25  $5.80 $1,078.80

Subtotal: $3,078.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,078.80

Bowling Green Chacon Academy 6807 Franklin Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 365, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

Subtotal: $6,234.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,234.00

Bowling Green McCoy Acad 4211 Turnbridge Dr, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 795, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  795  $7.25  $5.80 $4,611.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  795  $7.25  $5.80 $4,611.00

Subtotal: $11,222.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,222.00

Bret Harte ES 2751 9th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 196, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  196  $7.25  $5.80 $1,136.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  196  $7.25  $5.80 $1,136.80

Subtotal: $4,273.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,273.60

C K McClatchy HS 3066 Freeport Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 2305, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  2305  $7.25  $4.00 $9,220.00

Subtotal: $11,220.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,220.00

CA Mont Project Capitol 2635 Chestnut Hill Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 332, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  332  $7.25  $5.80 $1,925.60

Subtotal: $3,925.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,925.60

Caleb Greenwood School 5457 Carlson Dr, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 350, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  350  $7.25  $5.80 $2,030.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  350  $7.25  $5.80 $2,030.00

Subtotal: $6,060.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,060.00

California MS 1600 Vallejo Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 921, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  921  $7.25  $5.80 $5,341.80

Subtotal: $7,341.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,341.80

Camellia Basic ES 6600 Cougar Dr, Sacramento, CA 95828
Total Building Enrollment: 436, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  436  $7.25  $5.80 $2,528.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  436  $7.25  $5.80 $2,528.80

Subtotal: $7,057.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,057.60

Capital City School 7222 24th St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 207, Grade Range: K ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  140  $7.25  $5.80 $812.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  67  $7.25  $4.00 $268.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  140  $7.25  $5.80 $812.00

Subtotal: $3,892.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,892.00

Capitol Collegiate Academy 2118 Meadowview Rd, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 405, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  405  $7.25  $5.80 $2,349.00

Subtotal: $4,349.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,349.00

Caroline Wenzel ES 6870 Greenhaven Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 315, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  315  $7.25  $5.80 $1,827.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  315  $7.25  $5.80 $1,827.00

Subtotal: $5,654.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,654.00

Cesar Chavez Intermediate Sch 7500 32nd St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 357, Grade Range: 4 ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  357  $7.25  $5.80 $2,070.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  357  $7.25  $5.80 $2,070.60

Subtotal: $6,141.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,141.20

Crocker Riverside ES 2970 Riverside Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 665, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  665  $7.25  $5.80 $3,857.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  665  $7.25  $5.80 $3,857.00

Subtotal: $9,714.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,714.00

David Lubin ES 3535 M St, Sacramento, CA 95816
Total Building Enrollment: 530, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  530  $7.25  $5.80 $3,074.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  530  $7.25  $5.80 $3,074.00

Subtotal: $8,148.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,148.00

Earl Warren ES 5420 Lowell St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 420, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  420  $7.25  $5.80 $2,436.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  420  $7.25  $5.80 $2,436.00

Subtotal: $6,872.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,872.00

Edward Kemble ES 7495 29th St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 521, Grade Range: K ‐ 3

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  521  $7.25  $5.80 $3,021.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  521  $7.25  $5.80 $3,021.80

Subtotal: $8,043.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,043.60

Elder Creek ES 7934 Lemon Hill Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 803, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  803  $7.25  $5.80 $4,657.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  803  $7.25  $5.80 $4,657.40

Subtotal: $11,314.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,314.80

Ethel I Baker ES 5717 Laurine Way, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 581, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  581  $7.25  $5.80 $3,369.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  581  $7.25  $5.80 $3,369.80

Subtotal: $8,739.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,739.60

Ethel Phillips ES 2930 21st Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 455, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

Subtotal: $7,278.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,278.00

Fern Bacon MS 4140 Cuny Ave, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 701, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  701  $7.25  $5.80 $4,065.80

Subtotal: $6,065.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,065.80

FR Keith B Kenny ES 3525 Mlk Jr Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 304, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  304  $7.25  $5.80 $1,763.20

Subtotal: $3,763.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,763.20

G W Carver Sch of Arts+Sci 10101 Systems Pkwy, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 238, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  238  $7.25  $4.00 $952.00

Subtotal: $2,952.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,952.00

Genevieve F Didion ES 6490 Harmon Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 452, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  452  $7.25  $5.80 $2,621.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  452  $7.25  $5.80 $2,621.60

Subtotal: $7,243.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,243.20

Golden Empire ES 9045 Canberra Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 601, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  601  $7.25  $5.80 $3,485.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  601  $7.25  $5.80 $3,485.80

Subtotal: $8,971.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,971.60

Growth Public School 9320 Tech Center Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 243, Grade Range: K ‐ 4

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  243  $7.25  $5.80 $1,409.40

Subtotal: $3,409.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,409.40

H W Harkness ES 2147 54th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 294, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  294  $7.25  $5.80 $1,705.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  294  $7.25  $5.80 $1,705.20

Subtotal: $5,410.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,410.40

Hiram W Johnson HS 6879 14th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 1879, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1879  $7.25  $4.00 $7,516.00

Subtotal: $9,516.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,516.00

Hollywood Park ES 4915 Harte Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 289, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  289  $7.25  $5.80 $1,676.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  289  $7.25  $5.80 $1,676.20

Subtotal: $5,352.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,352.40

Hubert H Bancroft ES 2929 Belmar St, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Isador Cohen ES 9025 Salmon Falls Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 263, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  263  $7.25  $5.80 $1,525.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  263  $7.25  $5.80 $1,525.40

Subtotal: $5,050.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,050.80

James W Marshall ES 9525 Goethe Rd, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 388, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  388  $7.25  $5.80 $2,250.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  388  $7.25  $5.80 $2,250.40

Subtotal: $6,500.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,500.80

John Bidwell ES 1730 65th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 266, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

Subtotal: $5,085.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,085.60

John Cabrillo ES 1141 Seamas Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 329, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  329  $7.25  $5.80 $1,908.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  329  $7.25  $5.80 $1,908.20

Subtotal: $5,816.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,816.40

John D Sloat ES 7525 Candlewood Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 252, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  252  $7.25  $5.80 $1,461.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  252  $7.25  $5.80 $1,461.60

Subtotal: $4,923.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,923.20

John F Kennedy HS 6715 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 2137, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  2137  $7.25  $4.00 $8,548.00

Subtotal: $10,548.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $10,548.00

John H Still School 2250 John Still Dr, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 741, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  741  $7.25  $5.80 $4,297.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  741  $7.25  $5.80 $4,297.80

Subtotal: $10,595.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $10,595.60

John Morse Therapeutic Center 1901 60th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 41, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

Subtotal: $2,000.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,000.00

Kit Carson Intl Acad 5301 N St, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 194, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  194  $7.25  $4.00 $776.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  194  $7.25  $5.80 $1,125.20

Subtotal: $3,901.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,901.20

Language Academy Of Sacramento 2850 49th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 610, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  610  $7.25  $5.80 $3,538.00

Subtotal: $5,538.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,538.00

Leataata Floyd ES 401 McClatchy Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 319, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

Subtotal: $5,700.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,700.40

Leonardo Da Vinci School 4701 Joaquin Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 676, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  676  $7.25  $5.80 $3,920.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  676  $7.25  $5.80 $3,920.80

Subtotal: $9,841.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,841.60

Luther Burbank HS 3500 Florin Rd, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 1699, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1699  $7.25  $4.00 $6,796.00

Subtotal: $8,796.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,796.00

Mark Twain ES 4914 58th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 257, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  257  $7.25  $5.80 $1,490.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  257  $7.25  $5.80 $1,490.60

Subtotal: $4,981.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,981.20

Martin Luther King JR K‐8 Sch 480 Little River Way, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 316, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  316  $7.25  $5.80 $1,832.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  316  $7.25  $5.80 $1,832.80

Subtotal: $5,665.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,665.60

Matsuyama ES 7680 Windbridge Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 531, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  531  $7.25  $5.80 $3,079.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  531  $7.25  $5.80 $3,079.80

Subtotal: $8,159.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,159.60

New Joseph Bonnheim Cmty CS 7300 Marin Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 250, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

Subtotal: $4,900.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,900.00

New Technology HS 1400 Dickson St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 176, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  176  $7.25  $4.00 $704.00

Subtotal: $2,704.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,704.00

Nicholas ES 6601 Steiner Dr, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 571, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  571  $7.25  $5.80 $3,311.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  571  $7.25  $5.80 $3,311.80

Subtotal: $8,623.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,623.60

O W Erlewine ES 2441 Stansberry Way, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 266, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

Subtotal: $5,085.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,085.60

Oak Ridge ES 4501 Mlk Jr Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 462, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  462  $7.25  $5.80 $2,679.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  462  $7.25  $5.80 $2,679.60

Subtotal: $7,359.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,359.20

Pacific ES 6201 41st St, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 679, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  679  $7.25  $5.80 $3,938.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  679  $7.25  $5.80 $3,938.20

Subtotal: $9,876.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,876.40

Parkway ES 4720 Forest Pkwy, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 497, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  497  $7.25  $5.80 $2,882.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  497  $7.25  $5.80 $2,882.60

Subtotal: $7,765.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,765.20

Peter Burnett ES 6032 36th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 441, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  441  $7.25  $5.80 $2,557.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  441  $7.25  $5.80 $2,557.80

Subtotal: $7,115.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,115.60

Phoebe A Hearst ES 1410 60th St, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 678, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  678  $7.25  $5.80 $3,932.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  678  $7.25  $5.80 $3,932.40

Subtotal: $9,864.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,864.80

Pony Express ES 1250 56th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Rosa Parks ES 2250 68th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 618, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  618  $7.25  $5.80 $3,584.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  618  $7.25  $5.80 $3,584.40

Subtotal: $9,168.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,168.80

Rosemont HS 9594 Kiefer Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 1437, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1437  $7.25  $4.00 $5,748.00

Subtotal: $7,748.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,748.00

Sac High 2315 34th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 418, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  418  $7.25  $4.00 $1,672.00

Subtotal: $3,672.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,672.00

Sacramento Accelerated Academy 5601 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 300, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  300  $7.25  $4.00 $1,200.00

Subtotal: $3,200.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,200.00

Sam Brannan MS 5301 Elmer Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 365, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

Subtotal: $4,117.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,117.00

Sava‐Cmty Impact Academy 815 South St, Sacramento, CA 95811
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

Sava‐Natomas 1214 N Market Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95834
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

Sava‐Sim Center 6207 Logan St Ste 900, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

School of Engineering+Science 7345 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 192, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  192  $7.25  $4.00 $768.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  192  $7.25  $5.80 $1,113.60

Subtotal: $3,881.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,881.60

Sequoia ES 3333 Rosemont Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 378, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  378  $7.25  $5.80 $2,192.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  378  $7.25  $5.80 $2,192.40

Subtotal: $6,384.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,384.80

Sol Aureus College Prep 6620 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 392, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  392  $7.25  $5.80 $2,273.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  392  $7.25  $5.80 $2,273.60

Subtotal: $6,547.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,547.20

St Hope PS 7 ES 5201 Strawberry Ln, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 356, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  356  $7.25  $5.80 $2,064.80

Subtotal: $4,064.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,064.80

St Hope PS 7 MS 2315 34th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 250, Grade Range: 6 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

Subtotal: $3,450.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,450.00

Success Academy 5601 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 23, Grade Range: 4 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  23  $7.25  $5.80 $133.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  23  $7.25  $5.80 $133.40

Subtotal: $2,266.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,266.80

Susan B Anthony ES 7864 Detroit Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 327, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  327  $7.25  $5.80 $1,896.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  327  $7.25  $5.80 $1,896.60

Subtotal: $5,793.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,793.20

Sutter MS 3150 I St, Sacramento, CA 95816
Total Building Enrollment: 1150, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  1150  $7.25  $5.80 $6,670.00

Subtotal: $8,670.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,670.00

Sutterville ES 4967 Monterey Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 455, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

Subtotal: $7,278.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,278.00

Tahoe ES 3110 60th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 319, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

Subtotal: $5,700.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,700.40

The Met Sacramento HS 810 V St, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 240, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  240  $7.25  $4.00 $960.00

Subtotal: $2,960.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,960.00

Theodore Judah ES 3919 McKinley Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 529, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  529  $7.25  $5.80 $3,068.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  529  $7.25  $5.80 $3,068.20

Subtotal: $8,136.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,136.40

Washington ES 520 18th St, Sacramento, CA 95811
Total Building Enrollment: 234, Grade Range: PK ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  234  $7.25  $5.80 $1,357.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  234  $7.25  $5.80 $1,357.20

Subtotal: $4,714.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,714.40

West Campus HS 5022 58th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 829, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  829  $7.25  $4.00 $3,316.00

Subtotal: $5,316.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,316.00

Will C Wood MS 6201 Lemon Hill Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 708, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  708  $7.25  $5.80 $4,106.40

Subtotal: $6,106.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,106.40

William Land ES 2120 12th St, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Woodbine ES 2500 52nd Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 299, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  299  $7.25  $5.80 $1,734.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  299  $7.25  $5.80 $1,734.20

Subtotal: $5,468.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,468.40

Yav Pem Suab Academy 7555 S Land Park Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 465, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  465  $7.25  $5.80 $2,697.00

Subtotal: $4,697.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,697.00

Sacramento City USD 5735 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 31194, Grade Range: PK ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Add on Leadership
Session 

Multiple  19990.0  8  $0.00  $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal: $0.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $0.00

Total
List Total: $711,360.00
Savings: $172,742.60

Merchandise Total: $538,617.40
Voucher/Credit: $0.00

Estimated Tax: $0.00

Curriculum Associates, 153 Rangeway Road, North Billerica MA 01862‐2013 
Phone: 800‐225‐0248, Fax: 800‐366‐1158, E‐Mail: orders@cainc.com, Website: CurriculumAssociates.com

Page 5 of 34



Prepared For:
Mikila Fetzer
Sacramento City USD
5735 47th Ave,
Sacramento, CA 95824

Prepared For:
Mikila Fetzer
Sacramento City USD
5735 47th Ave,
Sacramento, CA 95824
mikila‐fetzer@scusd.edu
9166437400

Your Representative:
Kajsa Freborg
﴾916﴿ 995‐3533
kfreborg@cainc.com

Budgeting Quote ‐ final quantities needed prior to purchase order
7/27/2023

Dear Mikila Fetzer,

Thank you for requesting a price quote from Curriculum Associates. The chart below provides a summary of the products and/or
services included. If you have any questions or would like any changes, please contact us.

Implementation Starting: 2023‐2024 Quote ID: 307455.19 Valid through: 12/31/2023
Product List Price Net Price
i‐Ready $482,560.00 $362,617.40

Professional Development $228,800.00 $176,000.00

List Total: $711,360.00
Savings: $172,742.60

Shipping/Tax/Other: $0.00
Total: $538,617.40

Thank you again for your interest in Curriculum Associates.

Sincerely

Kajsa Freborg
﴾916﴿ 995‐3533
kfreborg@cainc.com

This quote is for budgeting/estimate purposes only ‐ cannot be used to purchase

Quote ID: 307455.19 Date: 7/27/2023 Valid through: 12/31/2023

Budgeting Quote ‐ final quantities needed prior to purchase order

A M Winn ES 3351 Explorer Dr, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 287, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  287  $7.25  $5.80 $1,664.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  287  $7.25  $5.80 $1,664.60

Subtotal: $5,329.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,329.20

Abraham Lincoln ES 3324 Glenmoor Dr, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 525, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  525  $7.25  $5.80 $3,045.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  525  $7.25  $5.80 $3,045.00

Subtotal: $8,090.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,090.00

Albert Einstein MS 9325 Mirandy Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 703, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  703  $7.25  $5.80 $4,077.40

Subtotal: $6,077.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,077.40

Alice Birney Waldorf K‐8 Sch 6251 13th St, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

American Legion Cont HS 3801 Broadway, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 291, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  291  $7.25  $4.00 $1,164.00

Subtotal: $3,164.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,164.00

Arthur A Benjamin Hlth Pro Hs 451 McClatchy Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 210, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  210  $7.25  $4.00 $840.00

Subtotal: $2,840.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,840.00

Aspire Capitol Heights Academy 2520 33rd St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 186, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  186  $7.25  $5.80 $1,078.80

Subtotal: $3,078.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,078.80

Bowling Green Chacon Academy 6807 Franklin Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 365, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

Subtotal: $6,234.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,234.00

Bowling Green McCoy Acad 4211 Turnbridge Dr, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 795, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  795  $7.25  $5.80 $4,611.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  795  $7.25  $5.80 $4,611.00

Subtotal: $11,222.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,222.00

Bret Harte ES 2751 9th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 196, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  196  $7.25  $5.80 $1,136.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  196  $7.25  $5.80 $1,136.80

Subtotal: $4,273.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,273.60

C K McClatchy HS 3066 Freeport Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 2305, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  2305  $7.25  $4.00 $9,220.00

Subtotal: $11,220.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,220.00

CA Mont Project Capitol 2635 Chestnut Hill Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 332, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  332  $7.25  $5.80 $1,925.60

Subtotal: $3,925.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,925.60

Caleb Greenwood School 5457 Carlson Dr, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 350, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  350  $7.25  $5.80 $2,030.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  350  $7.25  $5.80 $2,030.00

Subtotal: $6,060.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,060.00

California MS 1600 Vallejo Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 921, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  921  $7.25  $5.80 $5,341.80

Subtotal: $7,341.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,341.80

Camellia Basic ES 6600 Cougar Dr, Sacramento, CA 95828
Total Building Enrollment: 436, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  436  $7.25  $5.80 $2,528.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  436  $7.25  $5.80 $2,528.80

Subtotal: $7,057.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,057.60

Capital City School 7222 24th St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 207, Grade Range: K ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  140  $7.25  $5.80 $812.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  67  $7.25  $4.00 $268.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  140  $7.25  $5.80 $812.00

Subtotal: $3,892.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,892.00

Capitol Collegiate Academy 2118 Meadowview Rd, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 405, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  405  $7.25  $5.80 $2,349.00

Subtotal: $4,349.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,349.00

Caroline Wenzel ES 6870 Greenhaven Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 315, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  315  $7.25  $5.80 $1,827.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  315  $7.25  $5.80 $1,827.00

Subtotal: $5,654.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,654.00

Cesar Chavez Intermediate Sch 7500 32nd St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 357, Grade Range: 4 ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  357  $7.25  $5.80 $2,070.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  357  $7.25  $5.80 $2,070.60

Subtotal: $6,141.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,141.20

Crocker Riverside ES 2970 Riverside Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 665, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  665  $7.25  $5.80 $3,857.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  665  $7.25  $5.80 $3,857.00

Subtotal: $9,714.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,714.00

David Lubin ES 3535 M St, Sacramento, CA 95816
Total Building Enrollment: 530, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  530  $7.25  $5.80 $3,074.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  530  $7.25  $5.80 $3,074.00

Subtotal: $8,148.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,148.00

Earl Warren ES 5420 Lowell St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 420, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  420  $7.25  $5.80 $2,436.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  420  $7.25  $5.80 $2,436.00

Subtotal: $6,872.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,872.00

Edward Kemble ES 7495 29th St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 521, Grade Range: K ‐ 3

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  521  $7.25  $5.80 $3,021.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  521  $7.25  $5.80 $3,021.80

Subtotal: $8,043.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,043.60

Elder Creek ES 7934 Lemon Hill Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 803, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  803  $7.25  $5.80 $4,657.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  803  $7.25  $5.80 $4,657.40

Subtotal: $11,314.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,314.80

Ethel I Baker ES 5717 Laurine Way, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 581, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  581  $7.25  $5.80 $3,369.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  581  $7.25  $5.80 $3,369.80

Subtotal: $8,739.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,739.60

Ethel Phillips ES 2930 21st Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 455, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

Subtotal: $7,278.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,278.00

Fern Bacon MS 4140 Cuny Ave, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 701, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  701  $7.25  $5.80 $4,065.80

Subtotal: $6,065.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,065.80

FR Keith B Kenny ES 3525 Mlk Jr Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 304, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  304  $7.25  $5.80 $1,763.20

Subtotal: $3,763.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,763.20

G W Carver Sch of Arts+Sci 10101 Systems Pkwy, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 238, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  238  $7.25  $4.00 $952.00

Subtotal: $2,952.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,952.00

Genevieve F Didion ES 6490 Harmon Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 452, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  452  $7.25  $5.80 $2,621.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  452  $7.25  $5.80 $2,621.60

Subtotal: $7,243.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,243.20

Golden Empire ES 9045 Canberra Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 601, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  601  $7.25  $5.80 $3,485.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  601  $7.25  $5.80 $3,485.80

Subtotal: $8,971.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,971.60

Growth Public School 9320 Tech Center Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 243, Grade Range: K ‐ 4

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  243  $7.25  $5.80 $1,409.40

Subtotal: $3,409.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,409.40

H W Harkness ES 2147 54th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 294, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  294  $7.25  $5.80 $1,705.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  294  $7.25  $5.80 $1,705.20

Subtotal: $5,410.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,410.40

Hiram W Johnson HS 6879 14th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 1879, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1879  $7.25  $4.00 $7,516.00

Subtotal: $9,516.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,516.00

Hollywood Park ES 4915 Harte Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 289, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  289  $7.25  $5.80 $1,676.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  289  $7.25  $5.80 $1,676.20

Subtotal: $5,352.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,352.40

Hubert H Bancroft ES 2929 Belmar St, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Isador Cohen ES 9025 Salmon Falls Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 263, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  263  $7.25  $5.80 $1,525.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  263  $7.25  $5.80 $1,525.40

Subtotal: $5,050.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,050.80

James W Marshall ES 9525 Goethe Rd, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 388, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  388  $7.25  $5.80 $2,250.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  388  $7.25  $5.80 $2,250.40

Subtotal: $6,500.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,500.80

John Bidwell ES 1730 65th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 266, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

Subtotal: $5,085.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,085.60

John Cabrillo ES 1141 Seamas Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 329, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  329  $7.25  $5.80 $1,908.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  329  $7.25  $5.80 $1,908.20

Subtotal: $5,816.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,816.40

John D Sloat ES 7525 Candlewood Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 252, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  252  $7.25  $5.80 $1,461.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  252  $7.25  $5.80 $1,461.60

Subtotal: $4,923.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,923.20

John F Kennedy HS 6715 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 2137, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  2137  $7.25  $4.00 $8,548.00

Subtotal: $10,548.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $10,548.00

John H Still School 2250 John Still Dr, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 741, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  741  $7.25  $5.80 $4,297.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  741  $7.25  $5.80 $4,297.80

Subtotal: $10,595.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $10,595.60

John Morse Therapeutic Center 1901 60th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 41, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

Subtotal: $2,000.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,000.00

Kit Carson Intl Acad 5301 N St, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 194, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  194  $7.25  $4.00 $776.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  194  $7.25  $5.80 $1,125.20

Subtotal: $3,901.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,901.20

Language Academy Of Sacramento 2850 49th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 610, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  610  $7.25  $5.80 $3,538.00

Subtotal: $5,538.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,538.00

Leataata Floyd ES 401 McClatchy Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 319, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

Subtotal: $5,700.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,700.40

Leonardo Da Vinci School 4701 Joaquin Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 676, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  676  $7.25  $5.80 $3,920.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  676  $7.25  $5.80 $3,920.80

Subtotal: $9,841.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,841.60

Luther Burbank HS 3500 Florin Rd, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 1699, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1699  $7.25  $4.00 $6,796.00

Subtotal: $8,796.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,796.00

Mark Twain ES 4914 58th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 257, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  257  $7.25  $5.80 $1,490.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  257  $7.25  $5.80 $1,490.60

Subtotal: $4,981.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,981.20

Martin Luther King JR K‐8 Sch 480 Little River Way, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 316, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  316  $7.25  $5.80 $1,832.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  316  $7.25  $5.80 $1,832.80

Subtotal: $5,665.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,665.60

Matsuyama ES 7680 Windbridge Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 531, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  531  $7.25  $5.80 $3,079.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  531  $7.25  $5.80 $3,079.80

Subtotal: $8,159.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,159.60

New Joseph Bonnheim Cmty CS 7300 Marin Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 250, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

Subtotal: $4,900.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,900.00

New Technology HS 1400 Dickson St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 176, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  176  $7.25  $4.00 $704.00

Subtotal: $2,704.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,704.00

Nicholas ES 6601 Steiner Dr, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 571, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  571  $7.25  $5.80 $3,311.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  571  $7.25  $5.80 $3,311.80

Subtotal: $8,623.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,623.60

O W Erlewine ES 2441 Stansberry Way, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 266, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

Subtotal: $5,085.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,085.60

Oak Ridge ES 4501 Mlk Jr Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 462, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  462  $7.25  $5.80 $2,679.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  462  $7.25  $5.80 $2,679.60

Subtotal: $7,359.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,359.20

Pacific ES 6201 41st St, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 679, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  679  $7.25  $5.80 $3,938.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  679  $7.25  $5.80 $3,938.20

Subtotal: $9,876.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,876.40

Parkway ES 4720 Forest Pkwy, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 497, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  497  $7.25  $5.80 $2,882.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  497  $7.25  $5.80 $2,882.60

Subtotal: $7,765.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,765.20

Peter Burnett ES 6032 36th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 441, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  441  $7.25  $5.80 $2,557.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  441  $7.25  $5.80 $2,557.80

Subtotal: $7,115.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,115.60

Phoebe A Hearst ES 1410 60th St, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 678, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  678  $7.25  $5.80 $3,932.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  678  $7.25  $5.80 $3,932.40

Subtotal: $9,864.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,864.80

Pony Express ES 1250 56th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Rosa Parks ES 2250 68th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 618, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  618  $7.25  $5.80 $3,584.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  618  $7.25  $5.80 $3,584.40

Subtotal: $9,168.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,168.80

Rosemont HS 9594 Kiefer Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 1437, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1437  $7.25  $4.00 $5,748.00

Subtotal: $7,748.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,748.00

Sac High 2315 34th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 418, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  418  $7.25  $4.00 $1,672.00

Subtotal: $3,672.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,672.00

Sacramento Accelerated Academy 5601 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 300, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  300  $7.25  $4.00 $1,200.00

Subtotal: $3,200.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,200.00

Sam Brannan MS 5301 Elmer Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 365, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

Subtotal: $4,117.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,117.00

Sava‐Cmty Impact Academy 815 South St, Sacramento, CA 95811
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

Sava‐Natomas 1214 N Market Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95834
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

Sava‐Sim Center 6207 Logan St Ste 900, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

School of Engineering+Science 7345 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 192, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  192  $7.25  $4.00 $768.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  192  $7.25  $5.80 $1,113.60

Subtotal: $3,881.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,881.60

Sequoia ES 3333 Rosemont Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 378, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  378  $7.25  $5.80 $2,192.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  378  $7.25  $5.80 $2,192.40

Subtotal: $6,384.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,384.80

Sol Aureus College Prep 6620 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 392, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  392  $7.25  $5.80 $2,273.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  392  $7.25  $5.80 $2,273.60

Subtotal: $6,547.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,547.20

St Hope PS 7 ES 5201 Strawberry Ln, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 356, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  356  $7.25  $5.80 $2,064.80

Subtotal: $4,064.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,064.80

St Hope PS 7 MS 2315 34th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 250, Grade Range: 6 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

Subtotal: $3,450.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,450.00

Success Academy 5601 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 23, Grade Range: 4 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  23  $7.25  $5.80 $133.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  23  $7.25  $5.80 $133.40

Subtotal: $2,266.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,266.80

Susan B Anthony ES 7864 Detroit Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 327, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  327  $7.25  $5.80 $1,896.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  327  $7.25  $5.80 $1,896.60

Subtotal: $5,793.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,793.20

Sutter MS 3150 I St, Sacramento, CA 95816
Total Building Enrollment: 1150, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  1150  $7.25  $5.80 $6,670.00

Subtotal: $8,670.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,670.00

Sutterville ES 4967 Monterey Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 455, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

Subtotal: $7,278.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,278.00

Tahoe ES 3110 60th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 319, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

Subtotal: $5,700.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,700.40

The Met Sacramento HS 810 V St, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 240, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  240  $7.25  $4.00 $960.00

Subtotal: $2,960.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,960.00

Theodore Judah ES 3919 McKinley Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 529, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  529  $7.25  $5.80 $3,068.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  529  $7.25  $5.80 $3,068.20

Subtotal: $8,136.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,136.40

Washington ES 520 18th St, Sacramento, CA 95811
Total Building Enrollment: 234, Grade Range: PK ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  234  $7.25  $5.80 $1,357.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  234  $7.25  $5.80 $1,357.20

Subtotal: $4,714.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,714.40

West Campus HS 5022 58th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 829, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  829  $7.25  $4.00 $3,316.00

Subtotal: $5,316.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,316.00

Will C Wood MS 6201 Lemon Hill Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 708, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  708  $7.25  $5.80 $4,106.40

Subtotal: $6,106.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,106.40

William Land ES 2120 12th St, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Woodbine ES 2500 52nd Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 299, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  299  $7.25  $5.80 $1,734.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  299  $7.25  $5.80 $1,734.20

Subtotal: $5,468.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,468.40

Yav Pem Suab Academy 7555 S Land Park Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 465, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  465  $7.25  $5.80 $2,697.00

Subtotal: $4,697.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,697.00

Sacramento City USD 5735 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 31194, Grade Range: PK ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Add on Leadership
Session 

Multiple  19990.0  8  $0.00  $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal: $0.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $0.00

Total
List Total: $711,360.00
Savings: $172,742.60

Merchandise Total: $538,617.40
Voucher/Credit: $0.00

Estimated Tax: $0.00

Curriculum Associates, 153 Rangeway Road, North Billerica MA 01862‐2013 
Phone: 800‐225‐0248, Fax: 800‐366‐1158, E‐Mail: orders@cainc.com, Website: CurriculumAssociates.com

Page 6 of 34



Prepared For:
Mikila Fetzer
Sacramento City USD
5735 47th Ave,
Sacramento, CA 95824

Prepared For:
Mikila Fetzer
Sacramento City USD
5735 47th Ave,
Sacramento, CA 95824
mikila‐fetzer@scusd.edu
9166437400

Your Representative:
Kajsa Freborg
﴾916﴿ 995‐3533
kfreborg@cainc.com

Budgeting Quote ‐ final quantities needed prior to purchase order
7/27/2023

Dear Mikila Fetzer,

Thank you for requesting a price quote from Curriculum Associates. The chart below provides a summary of the products and/or
services included. If you have any questions or would like any changes, please contact us.

Implementation Starting: 2023‐2024 Quote ID: 307455.19 Valid through: 12/31/2023
Product List Price Net Price
i‐Ready $482,560.00 $362,617.40

Professional Development $228,800.00 $176,000.00

List Total: $711,360.00
Savings: $172,742.60

Shipping/Tax/Other: $0.00
Total: $538,617.40

Thank you again for your interest in Curriculum Associates.

Sincerely

Kajsa Freborg
﴾916﴿ 995‐3533
kfreborg@cainc.com

This quote is for budgeting/estimate purposes only ‐ cannot be used to purchase

Quote ID: 307455.19 Date: 7/27/2023 Valid through: 12/31/2023

Budgeting Quote ‐ final quantities needed prior to purchase order

A M Winn ES 3351 Explorer Dr, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 287, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  287  $7.25  $5.80 $1,664.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  287  $7.25  $5.80 $1,664.60

Subtotal: $5,329.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,329.20

Abraham Lincoln ES 3324 Glenmoor Dr, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 525, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  525  $7.25  $5.80 $3,045.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  525  $7.25  $5.80 $3,045.00

Subtotal: $8,090.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,090.00

Albert Einstein MS 9325 Mirandy Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 703, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  703  $7.25  $5.80 $4,077.40

Subtotal: $6,077.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,077.40

Alice Birney Waldorf K‐8 Sch 6251 13th St, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

American Legion Cont HS 3801 Broadway, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 291, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  291  $7.25  $4.00 $1,164.00

Subtotal: $3,164.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,164.00

Arthur A Benjamin Hlth Pro Hs 451 McClatchy Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 210, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  210  $7.25  $4.00 $840.00

Subtotal: $2,840.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,840.00

Aspire Capitol Heights Academy 2520 33rd St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 186, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  186  $7.25  $5.80 $1,078.80

Subtotal: $3,078.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,078.80

Bowling Green Chacon Academy 6807 Franklin Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 365, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

Subtotal: $6,234.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,234.00

Bowling Green McCoy Acad 4211 Turnbridge Dr, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 795, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  795  $7.25  $5.80 $4,611.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  795  $7.25  $5.80 $4,611.00

Subtotal: $11,222.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,222.00

Bret Harte ES 2751 9th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 196, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  196  $7.25  $5.80 $1,136.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  196  $7.25  $5.80 $1,136.80

Subtotal: $4,273.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,273.60

C K McClatchy HS 3066 Freeport Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 2305, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  2305  $7.25  $4.00 $9,220.00

Subtotal: $11,220.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,220.00

CA Mont Project Capitol 2635 Chestnut Hill Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 332, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  332  $7.25  $5.80 $1,925.60

Subtotal: $3,925.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,925.60

Caleb Greenwood School 5457 Carlson Dr, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 350, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  350  $7.25  $5.80 $2,030.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  350  $7.25  $5.80 $2,030.00

Subtotal: $6,060.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,060.00

California MS 1600 Vallejo Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 921, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  921  $7.25  $5.80 $5,341.80

Subtotal: $7,341.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,341.80

Camellia Basic ES 6600 Cougar Dr, Sacramento, CA 95828
Total Building Enrollment: 436, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  436  $7.25  $5.80 $2,528.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  436  $7.25  $5.80 $2,528.80

Subtotal: $7,057.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,057.60

Capital City School 7222 24th St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 207, Grade Range: K ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  140  $7.25  $5.80 $812.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  67  $7.25  $4.00 $268.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  140  $7.25  $5.80 $812.00

Subtotal: $3,892.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,892.00

Capitol Collegiate Academy 2118 Meadowview Rd, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 405, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  405  $7.25  $5.80 $2,349.00

Subtotal: $4,349.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,349.00

Caroline Wenzel ES 6870 Greenhaven Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 315, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  315  $7.25  $5.80 $1,827.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  315  $7.25  $5.80 $1,827.00

Subtotal: $5,654.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,654.00

Cesar Chavez Intermediate Sch 7500 32nd St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 357, Grade Range: 4 ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  357  $7.25  $5.80 $2,070.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  357  $7.25  $5.80 $2,070.60

Subtotal: $6,141.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,141.20

Crocker Riverside ES 2970 Riverside Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 665, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  665  $7.25  $5.80 $3,857.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  665  $7.25  $5.80 $3,857.00

Subtotal: $9,714.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,714.00

David Lubin ES 3535 M St, Sacramento, CA 95816
Total Building Enrollment: 530, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  530  $7.25  $5.80 $3,074.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  530  $7.25  $5.80 $3,074.00

Subtotal: $8,148.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,148.00

Earl Warren ES 5420 Lowell St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 420, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  420  $7.25  $5.80 $2,436.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  420  $7.25  $5.80 $2,436.00

Subtotal: $6,872.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,872.00

Edward Kemble ES 7495 29th St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 521, Grade Range: K ‐ 3

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  521  $7.25  $5.80 $3,021.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  521  $7.25  $5.80 $3,021.80

Subtotal: $8,043.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,043.60

Elder Creek ES 7934 Lemon Hill Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 803, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  803  $7.25  $5.80 $4,657.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  803  $7.25  $5.80 $4,657.40

Subtotal: $11,314.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,314.80

Ethel I Baker ES 5717 Laurine Way, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 581, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  581  $7.25  $5.80 $3,369.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  581  $7.25  $5.80 $3,369.80

Subtotal: $8,739.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,739.60

Ethel Phillips ES 2930 21st Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 455, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

Subtotal: $7,278.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,278.00

Fern Bacon MS 4140 Cuny Ave, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 701, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  701  $7.25  $5.80 $4,065.80

Subtotal: $6,065.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,065.80

FR Keith B Kenny ES 3525 Mlk Jr Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 304, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  304  $7.25  $5.80 $1,763.20

Subtotal: $3,763.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,763.20

G W Carver Sch of Arts+Sci 10101 Systems Pkwy, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 238, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  238  $7.25  $4.00 $952.00

Subtotal: $2,952.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,952.00

Genevieve F Didion ES 6490 Harmon Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 452, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  452  $7.25  $5.80 $2,621.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  452  $7.25  $5.80 $2,621.60

Subtotal: $7,243.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,243.20

Golden Empire ES 9045 Canberra Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 601, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  601  $7.25  $5.80 $3,485.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  601  $7.25  $5.80 $3,485.80

Subtotal: $8,971.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,971.60

Growth Public School 9320 Tech Center Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 243, Grade Range: K ‐ 4

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  243  $7.25  $5.80 $1,409.40

Subtotal: $3,409.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,409.40

H W Harkness ES 2147 54th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 294, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  294  $7.25  $5.80 $1,705.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  294  $7.25  $5.80 $1,705.20

Subtotal: $5,410.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,410.40

Hiram W Johnson HS 6879 14th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 1879, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1879  $7.25  $4.00 $7,516.00

Subtotal: $9,516.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,516.00

Hollywood Park ES 4915 Harte Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 289, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  289  $7.25  $5.80 $1,676.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  289  $7.25  $5.80 $1,676.20

Subtotal: $5,352.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,352.40

Hubert H Bancroft ES 2929 Belmar St, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Isador Cohen ES 9025 Salmon Falls Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 263, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  263  $7.25  $5.80 $1,525.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  263  $7.25  $5.80 $1,525.40

Subtotal: $5,050.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,050.80

James W Marshall ES 9525 Goethe Rd, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 388, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  388  $7.25  $5.80 $2,250.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  388  $7.25  $5.80 $2,250.40

Subtotal: $6,500.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,500.80

John Bidwell ES 1730 65th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 266, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

Subtotal: $5,085.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,085.60

John Cabrillo ES 1141 Seamas Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 329, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  329  $7.25  $5.80 $1,908.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  329  $7.25  $5.80 $1,908.20

Subtotal: $5,816.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,816.40

John D Sloat ES 7525 Candlewood Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 252, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  252  $7.25  $5.80 $1,461.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  252  $7.25  $5.80 $1,461.60

Subtotal: $4,923.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,923.20

John F Kennedy HS 6715 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 2137, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  2137  $7.25  $4.00 $8,548.00

Subtotal: $10,548.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $10,548.00

John H Still School 2250 John Still Dr, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 741, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  741  $7.25  $5.80 $4,297.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  741  $7.25  $5.80 $4,297.80

Subtotal: $10,595.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $10,595.60

John Morse Therapeutic Center 1901 60th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 41, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

Subtotal: $2,000.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,000.00

Kit Carson Intl Acad 5301 N St, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 194, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  194  $7.25  $4.00 $776.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  194  $7.25  $5.80 $1,125.20

Subtotal: $3,901.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,901.20

Language Academy Of Sacramento 2850 49th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 610, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  610  $7.25  $5.80 $3,538.00

Subtotal: $5,538.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,538.00

Leataata Floyd ES 401 McClatchy Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 319, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

Subtotal: $5,700.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,700.40

Leonardo Da Vinci School 4701 Joaquin Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 676, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  676  $7.25  $5.80 $3,920.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  676  $7.25  $5.80 $3,920.80

Subtotal: $9,841.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,841.60

Luther Burbank HS 3500 Florin Rd, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 1699, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1699  $7.25  $4.00 $6,796.00

Subtotal: $8,796.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,796.00

Mark Twain ES 4914 58th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 257, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  257  $7.25  $5.80 $1,490.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  257  $7.25  $5.80 $1,490.60

Subtotal: $4,981.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,981.20

Martin Luther King JR K‐8 Sch 480 Little River Way, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 316, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  316  $7.25  $5.80 $1,832.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  316  $7.25  $5.80 $1,832.80

Subtotal: $5,665.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,665.60

Matsuyama ES 7680 Windbridge Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 531, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  531  $7.25  $5.80 $3,079.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  531  $7.25  $5.80 $3,079.80

Subtotal: $8,159.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,159.60

New Joseph Bonnheim Cmty CS 7300 Marin Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 250, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

Subtotal: $4,900.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,900.00

New Technology HS 1400 Dickson St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 176, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  176  $7.25  $4.00 $704.00

Subtotal: $2,704.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,704.00

Nicholas ES 6601 Steiner Dr, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 571, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  571  $7.25  $5.80 $3,311.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  571  $7.25  $5.80 $3,311.80

Subtotal: $8,623.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,623.60

O W Erlewine ES 2441 Stansberry Way, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 266, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

Subtotal: $5,085.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,085.60

Oak Ridge ES 4501 Mlk Jr Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 462, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  462  $7.25  $5.80 $2,679.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  462  $7.25  $5.80 $2,679.60

Subtotal: $7,359.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,359.20

Pacific ES 6201 41st St, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 679, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  679  $7.25  $5.80 $3,938.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  679  $7.25  $5.80 $3,938.20

Subtotal: $9,876.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,876.40

Parkway ES 4720 Forest Pkwy, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 497, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  497  $7.25  $5.80 $2,882.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  497  $7.25  $5.80 $2,882.60

Subtotal: $7,765.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,765.20

Peter Burnett ES 6032 36th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 441, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  441  $7.25  $5.80 $2,557.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  441  $7.25  $5.80 $2,557.80

Subtotal: $7,115.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,115.60

Phoebe A Hearst ES 1410 60th St, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 678, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  678  $7.25  $5.80 $3,932.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  678  $7.25  $5.80 $3,932.40

Subtotal: $9,864.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,864.80

Pony Express ES 1250 56th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Rosa Parks ES 2250 68th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 618, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  618  $7.25  $5.80 $3,584.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  618  $7.25  $5.80 $3,584.40

Subtotal: $9,168.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,168.80

Rosemont HS 9594 Kiefer Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 1437, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1437  $7.25  $4.00 $5,748.00

Subtotal: $7,748.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,748.00

Sac High 2315 34th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 418, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  418  $7.25  $4.00 $1,672.00

Subtotal: $3,672.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,672.00

Sacramento Accelerated Academy 5601 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 300, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  300  $7.25  $4.00 $1,200.00

Subtotal: $3,200.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,200.00

Sam Brannan MS 5301 Elmer Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 365, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

Subtotal: $4,117.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,117.00

Sava‐Cmty Impact Academy 815 South St, Sacramento, CA 95811
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

Sava‐Natomas 1214 N Market Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95834
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

Sava‐Sim Center 6207 Logan St Ste 900, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

School of Engineering+Science 7345 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 192, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  192  $7.25  $4.00 $768.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  192  $7.25  $5.80 $1,113.60

Subtotal: $3,881.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,881.60

Sequoia ES 3333 Rosemont Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 378, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  378  $7.25  $5.80 $2,192.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  378  $7.25  $5.80 $2,192.40

Subtotal: $6,384.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,384.80

Sol Aureus College Prep 6620 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 392, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  392  $7.25  $5.80 $2,273.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  392  $7.25  $5.80 $2,273.60

Subtotal: $6,547.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,547.20

St Hope PS 7 ES 5201 Strawberry Ln, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 356, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  356  $7.25  $5.80 $2,064.80

Subtotal: $4,064.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,064.80

St Hope PS 7 MS 2315 34th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 250, Grade Range: 6 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

Subtotal: $3,450.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,450.00

Success Academy 5601 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 23, Grade Range: 4 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  23  $7.25  $5.80 $133.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  23  $7.25  $5.80 $133.40

Subtotal: $2,266.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,266.80

Susan B Anthony ES 7864 Detroit Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 327, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  327  $7.25  $5.80 $1,896.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  327  $7.25  $5.80 $1,896.60

Subtotal: $5,793.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,793.20

Sutter MS 3150 I St, Sacramento, CA 95816
Total Building Enrollment: 1150, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  1150  $7.25  $5.80 $6,670.00

Subtotal: $8,670.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,670.00

Sutterville ES 4967 Monterey Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 455, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

Subtotal: $7,278.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,278.00

Tahoe ES 3110 60th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 319, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

Subtotal: $5,700.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,700.40

The Met Sacramento HS 810 V St, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 240, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  240  $7.25  $4.00 $960.00

Subtotal: $2,960.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,960.00

Theodore Judah ES 3919 McKinley Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 529, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  529  $7.25  $5.80 $3,068.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  529  $7.25  $5.80 $3,068.20

Subtotal: $8,136.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,136.40

Washington ES 520 18th St, Sacramento, CA 95811
Total Building Enrollment: 234, Grade Range: PK ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  234  $7.25  $5.80 $1,357.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  234  $7.25  $5.80 $1,357.20

Subtotal: $4,714.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,714.40

West Campus HS 5022 58th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 829, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  829  $7.25  $4.00 $3,316.00

Subtotal: $5,316.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,316.00

Will C Wood MS 6201 Lemon Hill Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 708, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  708  $7.25  $5.80 $4,106.40

Subtotal: $6,106.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,106.40

William Land ES 2120 12th St, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Woodbine ES 2500 52nd Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 299, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  299  $7.25  $5.80 $1,734.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  299  $7.25  $5.80 $1,734.20

Subtotal: $5,468.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,468.40

Yav Pem Suab Academy 7555 S Land Park Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 465, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  465  $7.25  $5.80 $2,697.00

Subtotal: $4,697.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,697.00

Sacramento City USD 5735 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 31194, Grade Range: PK ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Add on Leadership
Session 

Multiple  19990.0  8  $0.00  $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal: $0.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $0.00

Total
List Total: $711,360.00
Savings: $172,742.60

Merchandise Total: $538,617.40
Voucher/Credit: $0.00

Estimated Tax: $0.00

Curriculum Associates, 153 Rangeway Road, North Billerica MA 01862‐2013 
Phone: 800‐225‐0248, Fax: 800‐366‐1158, E‐Mail: orders@cainc.com, Website: CurriculumAssociates.com

Page 7 of 34



Prepared For:
Mikila Fetzer
Sacramento City USD
5735 47th Ave,
Sacramento, CA 95824

Prepared For:
Mikila Fetzer
Sacramento City USD
5735 47th Ave,
Sacramento, CA 95824
mikila‐fetzer@scusd.edu
9166437400

Your Representative:
Kajsa Freborg
﴾916﴿ 995‐3533
kfreborg@cainc.com

Budgeting Quote ‐ final quantities needed prior to purchase order
7/27/2023

Dear Mikila Fetzer,

Thank you for requesting a price quote from Curriculum Associates. The chart below provides a summary of the products and/or
services included. If you have any questions or would like any changes, please contact us.

Implementation Starting: 2023‐2024 Quote ID: 307455.19 Valid through: 12/31/2023
Product List Price Net Price
i‐Ready $482,560.00 $362,617.40

Professional Development $228,800.00 $176,000.00

List Total: $711,360.00
Savings: $172,742.60

Shipping/Tax/Other: $0.00
Total: $538,617.40

Thank you again for your interest in Curriculum Associates.

Sincerely

Kajsa Freborg
﴾916﴿ 995‐3533
kfreborg@cainc.com

This quote is for budgeting/estimate purposes only ‐ cannot be used to purchase

Quote ID: 307455.19 Date: 7/27/2023 Valid through: 12/31/2023

Budgeting Quote ‐ final quantities needed prior to purchase order

A M Winn ES 3351 Explorer Dr, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 287, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  287  $7.25  $5.80 $1,664.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  287  $7.25  $5.80 $1,664.60

Subtotal: $5,329.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,329.20

Abraham Lincoln ES 3324 Glenmoor Dr, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 525, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  525  $7.25  $5.80 $3,045.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  525  $7.25  $5.80 $3,045.00

Subtotal: $8,090.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,090.00

Albert Einstein MS 9325 Mirandy Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 703, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  703  $7.25  $5.80 $4,077.40

Subtotal: $6,077.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,077.40

Alice Birney Waldorf K‐8 Sch 6251 13th St, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

American Legion Cont HS 3801 Broadway, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 291, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  291  $7.25  $4.00 $1,164.00

Subtotal: $3,164.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,164.00

Arthur A Benjamin Hlth Pro Hs 451 McClatchy Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 210, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  210  $7.25  $4.00 $840.00

Subtotal: $2,840.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,840.00

Aspire Capitol Heights Academy 2520 33rd St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 186, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  186  $7.25  $5.80 $1,078.80

Subtotal: $3,078.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,078.80

Bowling Green Chacon Academy 6807 Franklin Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 365, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

Subtotal: $6,234.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,234.00

Bowling Green McCoy Acad 4211 Turnbridge Dr, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 795, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  795  $7.25  $5.80 $4,611.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  795  $7.25  $5.80 $4,611.00

Subtotal: $11,222.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,222.00

Bret Harte ES 2751 9th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 196, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  196  $7.25  $5.80 $1,136.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  196  $7.25  $5.80 $1,136.80

Subtotal: $4,273.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,273.60

C K McClatchy HS 3066 Freeport Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 2305, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  2305  $7.25  $4.00 $9,220.00

Subtotal: $11,220.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,220.00

CA Mont Project Capitol 2635 Chestnut Hill Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 332, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  332  $7.25  $5.80 $1,925.60

Subtotal: $3,925.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,925.60

Caleb Greenwood School 5457 Carlson Dr, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 350, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  350  $7.25  $5.80 $2,030.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  350  $7.25  $5.80 $2,030.00

Subtotal: $6,060.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,060.00

California MS 1600 Vallejo Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 921, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  921  $7.25  $5.80 $5,341.80

Subtotal: $7,341.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,341.80

Camellia Basic ES 6600 Cougar Dr, Sacramento, CA 95828
Total Building Enrollment: 436, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  436  $7.25  $5.80 $2,528.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  436  $7.25  $5.80 $2,528.80

Subtotal: $7,057.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,057.60

Capital City School 7222 24th St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 207, Grade Range: K ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  140  $7.25  $5.80 $812.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  67  $7.25  $4.00 $268.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  140  $7.25  $5.80 $812.00

Subtotal: $3,892.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,892.00

Capitol Collegiate Academy 2118 Meadowview Rd, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 405, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  405  $7.25  $5.80 $2,349.00

Subtotal: $4,349.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,349.00

Caroline Wenzel ES 6870 Greenhaven Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 315, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  315  $7.25  $5.80 $1,827.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  315  $7.25  $5.80 $1,827.00

Subtotal: $5,654.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,654.00

Cesar Chavez Intermediate Sch 7500 32nd St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 357, Grade Range: 4 ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  357  $7.25  $5.80 $2,070.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  357  $7.25  $5.80 $2,070.60

Subtotal: $6,141.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,141.20

Crocker Riverside ES 2970 Riverside Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 665, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  665  $7.25  $5.80 $3,857.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  665  $7.25  $5.80 $3,857.00

Subtotal: $9,714.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,714.00

David Lubin ES 3535 M St, Sacramento, CA 95816
Total Building Enrollment: 530, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  530  $7.25  $5.80 $3,074.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  530  $7.25  $5.80 $3,074.00

Subtotal: $8,148.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,148.00

Earl Warren ES 5420 Lowell St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 420, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  420  $7.25  $5.80 $2,436.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  420  $7.25  $5.80 $2,436.00

Subtotal: $6,872.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,872.00

Edward Kemble ES 7495 29th St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 521, Grade Range: K ‐ 3

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  521  $7.25  $5.80 $3,021.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  521  $7.25  $5.80 $3,021.80

Subtotal: $8,043.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,043.60

Elder Creek ES 7934 Lemon Hill Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 803, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  803  $7.25  $5.80 $4,657.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  803  $7.25  $5.80 $4,657.40

Subtotal: $11,314.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,314.80

Ethel I Baker ES 5717 Laurine Way, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 581, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  581  $7.25  $5.80 $3,369.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  581  $7.25  $5.80 $3,369.80

Subtotal: $8,739.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,739.60

Ethel Phillips ES 2930 21st Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 455, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

Subtotal: $7,278.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,278.00

Fern Bacon MS 4140 Cuny Ave, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 701, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  701  $7.25  $5.80 $4,065.80

Subtotal: $6,065.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,065.80

FR Keith B Kenny ES 3525 Mlk Jr Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 304, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  304  $7.25  $5.80 $1,763.20

Subtotal: $3,763.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,763.20

G W Carver Sch of Arts+Sci 10101 Systems Pkwy, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 238, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  238  $7.25  $4.00 $952.00

Subtotal: $2,952.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,952.00

Genevieve F Didion ES 6490 Harmon Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 452, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  452  $7.25  $5.80 $2,621.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  452  $7.25  $5.80 $2,621.60

Subtotal: $7,243.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,243.20

Golden Empire ES 9045 Canberra Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 601, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  601  $7.25  $5.80 $3,485.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  601  $7.25  $5.80 $3,485.80

Subtotal: $8,971.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,971.60

Growth Public School 9320 Tech Center Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 243, Grade Range: K ‐ 4

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  243  $7.25  $5.80 $1,409.40

Subtotal: $3,409.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,409.40

H W Harkness ES 2147 54th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 294, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  294  $7.25  $5.80 $1,705.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  294  $7.25  $5.80 $1,705.20

Subtotal: $5,410.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,410.40

Hiram W Johnson HS 6879 14th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 1879, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1879  $7.25  $4.00 $7,516.00

Subtotal: $9,516.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,516.00

Hollywood Park ES 4915 Harte Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 289, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  289  $7.25  $5.80 $1,676.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  289  $7.25  $5.80 $1,676.20

Subtotal: $5,352.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,352.40

Hubert H Bancroft ES 2929 Belmar St, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Isador Cohen ES 9025 Salmon Falls Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 263, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  263  $7.25  $5.80 $1,525.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  263  $7.25  $5.80 $1,525.40

Subtotal: $5,050.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,050.80

James W Marshall ES 9525 Goethe Rd, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 388, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  388  $7.25  $5.80 $2,250.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  388  $7.25  $5.80 $2,250.40

Subtotal: $6,500.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,500.80

John Bidwell ES 1730 65th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 266, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

Subtotal: $5,085.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,085.60

John Cabrillo ES 1141 Seamas Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 329, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  329  $7.25  $5.80 $1,908.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  329  $7.25  $5.80 $1,908.20

Subtotal: $5,816.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,816.40

John D Sloat ES 7525 Candlewood Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 252, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  252  $7.25  $5.80 $1,461.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  252  $7.25  $5.80 $1,461.60

Subtotal: $4,923.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,923.20

John F Kennedy HS 6715 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 2137, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  2137  $7.25  $4.00 $8,548.00

Subtotal: $10,548.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $10,548.00

John H Still School 2250 John Still Dr, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 741, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  741  $7.25  $5.80 $4,297.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  741  $7.25  $5.80 $4,297.80

Subtotal: $10,595.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $10,595.60

John Morse Therapeutic Center 1901 60th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 41, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

Subtotal: $2,000.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,000.00

Kit Carson Intl Acad 5301 N St, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 194, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  194  $7.25  $4.00 $776.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  194  $7.25  $5.80 $1,125.20

Subtotal: $3,901.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,901.20

Language Academy Of Sacramento 2850 49th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 610, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  610  $7.25  $5.80 $3,538.00

Subtotal: $5,538.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,538.00

Leataata Floyd ES 401 McClatchy Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 319, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

Subtotal: $5,700.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,700.40

Leonardo Da Vinci School 4701 Joaquin Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 676, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  676  $7.25  $5.80 $3,920.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  676  $7.25  $5.80 $3,920.80

Subtotal: $9,841.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,841.60

Luther Burbank HS 3500 Florin Rd, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 1699, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1699  $7.25  $4.00 $6,796.00

Subtotal: $8,796.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,796.00

Mark Twain ES 4914 58th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 257, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  257  $7.25  $5.80 $1,490.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  257  $7.25  $5.80 $1,490.60

Subtotal: $4,981.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,981.20

Martin Luther King JR K‐8 Sch 480 Little River Way, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 316, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  316  $7.25  $5.80 $1,832.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  316  $7.25  $5.80 $1,832.80

Subtotal: $5,665.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,665.60

Matsuyama ES 7680 Windbridge Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 531, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  531  $7.25  $5.80 $3,079.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  531  $7.25  $5.80 $3,079.80

Subtotal: $8,159.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,159.60

New Joseph Bonnheim Cmty CS 7300 Marin Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 250, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

Subtotal: $4,900.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,900.00

New Technology HS 1400 Dickson St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 176, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  176  $7.25  $4.00 $704.00

Subtotal: $2,704.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,704.00

Nicholas ES 6601 Steiner Dr, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 571, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  571  $7.25  $5.80 $3,311.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  571  $7.25  $5.80 $3,311.80

Subtotal: $8,623.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,623.60

O W Erlewine ES 2441 Stansberry Way, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 266, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

Subtotal: $5,085.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,085.60

Oak Ridge ES 4501 Mlk Jr Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 462, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  462  $7.25  $5.80 $2,679.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  462  $7.25  $5.80 $2,679.60

Subtotal: $7,359.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,359.20

Pacific ES 6201 41st St, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 679, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  679  $7.25  $5.80 $3,938.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  679  $7.25  $5.80 $3,938.20

Subtotal: $9,876.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,876.40

Parkway ES 4720 Forest Pkwy, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 497, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  497  $7.25  $5.80 $2,882.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  497  $7.25  $5.80 $2,882.60

Subtotal: $7,765.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,765.20

Peter Burnett ES 6032 36th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 441, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  441  $7.25  $5.80 $2,557.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  441  $7.25  $5.80 $2,557.80

Subtotal: $7,115.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,115.60

Phoebe A Hearst ES 1410 60th St, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 678, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  678  $7.25  $5.80 $3,932.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  678  $7.25  $5.80 $3,932.40

Subtotal: $9,864.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,864.80

Pony Express ES 1250 56th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Rosa Parks ES 2250 68th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 618, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  618  $7.25  $5.80 $3,584.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  618  $7.25  $5.80 $3,584.40

Subtotal: $9,168.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,168.80

Rosemont HS 9594 Kiefer Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 1437, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1437  $7.25  $4.00 $5,748.00

Subtotal: $7,748.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,748.00

Sac High 2315 34th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 418, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  418  $7.25  $4.00 $1,672.00

Subtotal: $3,672.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,672.00

Sacramento Accelerated Academy 5601 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 300, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  300  $7.25  $4.00 $1,200.00

Subtotal: $3,200.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,200.00

Sam Brannan MS 5301 Elmer Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 365, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

Subtotal: $4,117.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,117.00

Sava‐Cmty Impact Academy 815 South St, Sacramento, CA 95811
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

Sava‐Natomas 1214 N Market Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95834
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

Sava‐Sim Center 6207 Logan St Ste 900, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

School of Engineering+Science 7345 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 192, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  192  $7.25  $4.00 $768.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  192  $7.25  $5.80 $1,113.60

Subtotal: $3,881.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,881.60

Sequoia ES 3333 Rosemont Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 378, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  378  $7.25  $5.80 $2,192.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  378  $7.25  $5.80 $2,192.40

Subtotal: $6,384.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,384.80

Sol Aureus College Prep 6620 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 392, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  392  $7.25  $5.80 $2,273.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  392  $7.25  $5.80 $2,273.60

Subtotal: $6,547.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,547.20

St Hope PS 7 ES 5201 Strawberry Ln, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 356, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  356  $7.25  $5.80 $2,064.80

Subtotal: $4,064.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,064.80

St Hope PS 7 MS 2315 34th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 250, Grade Range: 6 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

Subtotal: $3,450.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,450.00

Success Academy 5601 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 23, Grade Range: 4 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  23  $7.25  $5.80 $133.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  23  $7.25  $5.80 $133.40

Subtotal: $2,266.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,266.80

Susan B Anthony ES 7864 Detroit Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 327, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  327  $7.25  $5.80 $1,896.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  327  $7.25  $5.80 $1,896.60

Subtotal: $5,793.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,793.20

Sutter MS 3150 I St, Sacramento, CA 95816
Total Building Enrollment: 1150, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  1150  $7.25  $5.80 $6,670.00

Subtotal: $8,670.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,670.00

Sutterville ES 4967 Monterey Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 455, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

Subtotal: $7,278.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,278.00

Tahoe ES 3110 60th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 319, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

Subtotal: $5,700.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,700.40

The Met Sacramento HS 810 V St, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 240, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  240  $7.25  $4.00 $960.00

Subtotal: $2,960.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,960.00

Theodore Judah ES 3919 McKinley Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 529, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  529  $7.25  $5.80 $3,068.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  529  $7.25  $5.80 $3,068.20

Subtotal: $8,136.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,136.40

Washington ES 520 18th St, Sacramento, CA 95811
Total Building Enrollment: 234, Grade Range: PK ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  234  $7.25  $5.80 $1,357.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  234  $7.25  $5.80 $1,357.20

Subtotal: $4,714.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,714.40

West Campus HS 5022 58th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 829, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  829  $7.25  $4.00 $3,316.00

Subtotal: $5,316.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,316.00

Will C Wood MS 6201 Lemon Hill Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 708, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  708  $7.25  $5.80 $4,106.40

Subtotal: $6,106.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,106.40

William Land ES 2120 12th St, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Woodbine ES 2500 52nd Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 299, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  299  $7.25  $5.80 $1,734.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  299  $7.25  $5.80 $1,734.20

Subtotal: $5,468.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,468.40

Yav Pem Suab Academy 7555 S Land Park Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 465, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  465  $7.25  $5.80 $2,697.00

Subtotal: $4,697.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,697.00

Sacramento City USD 5735 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 31194, Grade Range: PK ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Add on Leadership
Session 

Multiple  19990.0  8  $0.00  $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal: $0.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $0.00

Total
List Total: $711,360.00
Savings: $172,742.60

Merchandise Total: $538,617.40
Voucher/Credit: $0.00

Estimated Tax: $0.00

Curriculum Associates, 153 Rangeway Road, North Billerica MA 01862‐2013 
Phone: 800‐225‐0248, Fax: 800‐366‐1158, E‐Mail: orders@cainc.com, Website: CurriculumAssociates.com

Page 8 of 34



Prepared For:
Mikila Fetzer
Sacramento City USD
5735 47th Ave,
Sacramento, CA 95824

Prepared For:
Mikila Fetzer
Sacramento City USD
5735 47th Ave,
Sacramento, CA 95824
mikila‐fetzer@scusd.edu
9166437400

Your Representative:
Kajsa Freborg
﴾916﴿ 995‐3533
kfreborg@cainc.com

Budgeting Quote ‐ final quantities needed prior to purchase order
7/27/2023

Dear Mikila Fetzer,

Thank you for requesting a price quote from Curriculum Associates. The chart below provides a summary of the products and/or
services included. If you have any questions or would like any changes, please contact us.

Implementation Starting: 2023‐2024 Quote ID: 307455.19 Valid through: 12/31/2023
Product List Price Net Price
i‐Ready $482,560.00 $362,617.40

Professional Development $228,800.00 $176,000.00

List Total: $711,360.00
Savings: $172,742.60

Shipping/Tax/Other: $0.00
Total: $538,617.40

Thank you again for your interest in Curriculum Associates.

Sincerely

Kajsa Freborg
﴾916﴿ 995‐3533
kfreborg@cainc.com

This quote is for budgeting/estimate purposes only ‐ cannot be used to purchase

Quote ID: 307455.19 Date: 7/27/2023 Valid through: 12/31/2023

Budgeting Quote ‐ final quantities needed prior to purchase order

A M Winn ES 3351 Explorer Dr, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 287, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  287  $7.25  $5.80 $1,664.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  287  $7.25  $5.80 $1,664.60

Subtotal: $5,329.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,329.20

Abraham Lincoln ES 3324 Glenmoor Dr, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 525, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  525  $7.25  $5.80 $3,045.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  525  $7.25  $5.80 $3,045.00

Subtotal: $8,090.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,090.00

Albert Einstein MS 9325 Mirandy Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 703, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  703  $7.25  $5.80 $4,077.40

Subtotal: $6,077.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,077.40

Alice Birney Waldorf K‐8 Sch 6251 13th St, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

American Legion Cont HS 3801 Broadway, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 291, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  291  $7.25  $4.00 $1,164.00

Subtotal: $3,164.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,164.00

Arthur A Benjamin Hlth Pro Hs 451 McClatchy Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 210, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  210  $7.25  $4.00 $840.00

Subtotal: $2,840.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,840.00

Aspire Capitol Heights Academy 2520 33rd St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 186, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  186  $7.25  $5.80 $1,078.80

Subtotal: $3,078.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,078.80

Bowling Green Chacon Academy 6807 Franklin Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 365, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

Subtotal: $6,234.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,234.00

Bowling Green McCoy Acad 4211 Turnbridge Dr, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 795, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  795  $7.25  $5.80 $4,611.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  795  $7.25  $5.80 $4,611.00

Subtotal: $11,222.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,222.00

Bret Harte ES 2751 9th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 196, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  196  $7.25  $5.80 $1,136.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  196  $7.25  $5.80 $1,136.80

Subtotal: $4,273.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,273.60

C K McClatchy HS 3066 Freeport Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 2305, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  2305  $7.25  $4.00 $9,220.00

Subtotal: $11,220.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,220.00

CA Mont Project Capitol 2635 Chestnut Hill Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 332, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  332  $7.25  $5.80 $1,925.60

Subtotal: $3,925.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,925.60

Caleb Greenwood School 5457 Carlson Dr, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 350, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  350  $7.25  $5.80 $2,030.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  350  $7.25  $5.80 $2,030.00

Subtotal: $6,060.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,060.00

California MS 1600 Vallejo Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 921, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  921  $7.25  $5.80 $5,341.80

Subtotal: $7,341.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,341.80

Camellia Basic ES 6600 Cougar Dr, Sacramento, CA 95828
Total Building Enrollment: 436, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  436  $7.25  $5.80 $2,528.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  436  $7.25  $5.80 $2,528.80

Subtotal: $7,057.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,057.60

Capital City School 7222 24th St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 207, Grade Range: K ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  140  $7.25  $5.80 $812.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  67  $7.25  $4.00 $268.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  140  $7.25  $5.80 $812.00

Subtotal: $3,892.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,892.00

Capitol Collegiate Academy 2118 Meadowview Rd, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 405, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  405  $7.25  $5.80 $2,349.00

Subtotal: $4,349.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,349.00

Caroline Wenzel ES 6870 Greenhaven Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 315, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  315  $7.25  $5.80 $1,827.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  315  $7.25  $5.80 $1,827.00

Subtotal: $5,654.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,654.00

Cesar Chavez Intermediate Sch 7500 32nd St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 357, Grade Range: 4 ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  357  $7.25  $5.80 $2,070.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  357  $7.25  $5.80 $2,070.60

Subtotal: $6,141.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,141.20

Crocker Riverside ES 2970 Riverside Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 665, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  665  $7.25  $5.80 $3,857.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  665  $7.25  $5.80 $3,857.00

Subtotal: $9,714.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,714.00

David Lubin ES 3535 M St, Sacramento, CA 95816
Total Building Enrollment: 530, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  530  $7.25  $5.80 $3,074.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  530  $7.25  $5.80 $3,074.00

Subtotal: $8,148.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,148.00

Earl Warren ES 5420 Lowell St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 420, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  420  $7.25  $5.80 $2,436.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  420  $7.25  $5.80 $2,436.00

Subtotal: $6,872.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,872.00

Edward Kemble ES 7495 29th St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 521, Grade Range: K ‐ 3

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  521  $7.25  $5.80 $3,021.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  521  $7.25  $5.80 $3,021.80

Subtotal: $8,043.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,043.60

Elder Creek ES 7934 Lemon Hill Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 803, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  803  $7.25  $5.80 $4,657.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  803  $7.25  $5.80 $4,657.40

Subtotal: $11,314.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,314.80

Ethel I Baker ES 5717 Laurine Way, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 581, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  581  $7.25  $5.80 $3,369.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  581  $7.25  $5.80 $3,369.80

Subtotal: $8,739.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,739.60

Ethel Phillips ES 2930 21st Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 455, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

Subtotal: $7,278.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,278.00

Fern Bacon MS 4140 Cuny Ave, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 701, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  701  $7.25  $5.80 $4,065.80

Subtotal: $6,065.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,065.80

FR Keith B Kenny ES 3525 Mlk Jr Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 304, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  304  $7.25  $5.80 $1,763.20

Subtotal: $3,763.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,763.20

G W Carver Sch of Arts+Sci 10101 Systems Pkwy, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 238, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  238  $7.25  $4.00 $952.00

Subtotal: $2,952.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,952.00

Genevieve F Didion ES 6490 Harmon Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 452, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  452  $7.25  $5.80 $2,621.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  452  $7.25  $5.80 $2,621.60

Subtotal: $7,243.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,243.20

Golden Empire ES 9045 Canberra Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 601, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  601  $7.25  $5.80 $3,485.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  601  $7.25  $5.80 $3,485.80

Subtotal: $8,971.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,971.60

Growth Public School 9320 Tech Center Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 243, Grade Range: K ‐ 4

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  243  $7.25  $5.80 $1,409.40

Subtotal: $3,409.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,409.40

H W Harkness ES 2147 54th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 294, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  294  $7.25  $5.80 $1,705.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  294  $7.25  $5.80 $1,705.20

Subtotal: $5,410.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,410.40

Hiram W Johnson HS 6879 14th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 1879, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1879  $7.25  $4.00 $7,516.00

Subtotal: $9,516.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,516.00

Hollywood Park ES 4915 Harte Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 289, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  289  $7.25  $5.80 $1,676.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  289  $7.25  $5.80 $1,676.20

Subtotal: $5,352.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,352.40

Hubert H Bancroft ES 2929 Belmar St, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Isador Cohen ES 9025 Salmon Falls Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 263, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  263  $7.25  $5.80 $1,525.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  263  $7.25  $5.80 $1,525.40

Subtotal: $5,050.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,050.80

James W Marshall ES 9525 Goethe Rd, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 388, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  388  $7.25  $5.80 $2,250.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  388  $7.25  $5.80 $2,250.40

Subtotal: $6,500.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,500.80

John Bidwell ES 1730 65th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 266, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

Subtotal: $5,085.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,085.60

John Cabrillo ES 1141 Seamas Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 329, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  329  $7.25  $5.80 $1,908.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  329  $7.25  $5.80 $1,908.20

Subtotal: $5,816.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,816.40

John D Sloat ES 7525 Candlewood Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 252, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  252  $7.25  $5.80 $1,461.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  252  $7.25  $5.80 $1,461.60

Subtotal: $4,923.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,923.20

John F Kennedy HS 6715 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 2137, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  2137  $7.25  $4.00 $8,548.00

Subtotal: $10,548.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $10,548.00

John H Still School 2250 John Still Dr, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 741, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  741  $7.25  $5.80 $4,297.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  741  $7.25  $5.80 $4,297.80

Subtotal: $10,595.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $10,595.60

John Morse Therapeutic Center 1901 60th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 41, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

Subtotal: $2,000.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,000.00

Kit Carson Intl Acad 5301 N St, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 194, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  194  $7.25  $4.00 $776.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  194  $7.25  $5.80 $1,125.20

Subtotal: $3,901.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,901.20

Language Academy Of Sacramento 2850 49th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 610, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  610  $7.25  $5.80 $3,538.00

Subtotal: $5,538.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,538.00

Leataata Floyd ES 401 McClatchy Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 319, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

Subtotal: $5,700.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,700.40

Leonardo Da Vinci School 4701 Joaquin Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 676, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  676  $7.25  $5.80 $3,920.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  676  $7.25  $5.80 $3,920.80

Subtotal: $9,841.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,841.60

Luther Burbank HS 3500 Florin Rd, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 1699, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1699  $7.25  $4.00 $6,796.00

Subtotal: $8,796.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,796.00

Mark Twain ES 4914 58th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 257, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  257  $7.25  $5.80 $1,490.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  257  $7.25  $5.80 $1,490.60

Subtotal: $4,981.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,981.20

Martin Luther King JR K‐8 Sch 480 Little River Way, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 316, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  316  $7.25  $5.80 $1,832.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  316  $7.25  $5.80 $1,832.80

Subtotal: $5,665.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,665.60

Matsuyama ES 7680 Windbridge Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 531, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  531  $7.25  $5.80 $3,079.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  531  $7.25  $5.80 $3,079.80

Subtotal: $8,159.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,159.60

New Joseph Bonnheim Cmty CS 7300 Marin Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 250, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

Subtotal: $4,900.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,900.00

New Technology HS 1400 Dickson St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 176, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  176  $7.25  $4.00 $704.00

Subtotal: $2,704.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,704.00

Nicholas ES 6601 Steiner Dr, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 571, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  571  $7.25  $5.80 $3,311.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  571  $7.25  $5.80 $3,311.80

Subtotal: $8,623.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,623.60

O W Erlewine ES 2441 Stansberry Way, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 266, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

Subtotal: $5,085.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,085.60

Oak Ridge ES 4501 Mlk Jr Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 462, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  462  $7.25  $5.80 $2,679.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  462  $7.25  $5.80 $2,679.60

Subtotal: $7,359.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,359.20

Pacific ES 6201 41st St, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 679, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  679  $7.25  $5.80 $3,938.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  679  $7.25  $5.80 $3,938.20

Subtotal: $9,876.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,876.40

Parkway ES 4720 Forest Pkwy, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 497, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  497  $7.25  $5.80 $2,882.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  497  $7.25  $5.80 $2,882.60

Subtotal: $7,765.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,765.20

Peter Burnett ES 6032 36th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 441, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  441  $7.25  $5.80 $2,557.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  441  $7.25  $5.80 $2,557.80

Subtotal: $7,115.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,115.60

Phoebe A Hearst ES 1410 60th St, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 678, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  678  $7.25  $5.80 $3,932.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  678  $7.25  $5.80 $3,932.40

Subtotal: $9,864.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,864.80

Pony Express ES 1250 56th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Rosa Parks ES 2250 68th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 618, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  618  $7.25  $5.80 $3,584.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  618  $7.25  $5.80 $3,584.40

Subtotal: $9,168.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,168.80

Rosemont HS 9594 Kiefer Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 1437, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1437  $7.25  $4.00 $5,748.00

Subtotal: $7,748.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,748.00

Sac High 2315 34th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 418, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  418  $7.25  $4.00 $1,672.00

Subtotal: $3,672.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,672.00

Sacramento Accelerated Academy 5601 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 300, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  300  $7.25  $4.00 $1,200.00

Subtotal: $3,200.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,200.00

Sam Brannan MS 5301 Elmer Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 365, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

Subtotal: $4,117.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,117.00

Sava‐Cmty Impact Academy 815 South St, Sacramento, CA 95811
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

Sava‐Natomas 1214 N Market Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95834
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

Sava‐Sim Center 6207 Logan St Ste 900, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

School of Engineering+Science 7345 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 192, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  192  $7.25  $4.00 $768.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  192  $7.25  $5.80 $1,113.60

Subtotal: $3,881.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,881.60

Sequoia ES 3333 Rosemont Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 378, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  378  $7.25  $5.80 $2,192.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  378  $7.25  $5.80 $2,192.40

Subtotal: $6,384.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,384.80

Sol Aureus College Prep 6620 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 392, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  392  $7.25  $5.80 $2,273.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  392  $7.25  $5.80 $2,273.60

Subtotal: $6,547.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,547.20

St Hope PS 7 ES 5201 Strawberry Ln, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 356, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  356  $7.25  $5.80 $2,064.80

Subtotal: $4,064.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,064.80

St Hope PS 7 MS 2315 34th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 250, Grade Range: 6 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

Subtotal: $3,450.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,450.00

Success Academy 5601 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 23, Grade Range: 4 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  23  $7.25  $5.80 $133.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  23  $7.25  $5.80 $133.40

Subtotal: $2,266.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,266.80

Susan B Anthony ES 7864 Detroit Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 327, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  327  $7.25  $5.80 $1,896.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  327  $7.25  $5.80 $1,896.60

Subtotal: $5,793.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,793.20

Sutter MS 3150 I St, Sacramento, CA 95816
Total Building Enrollment: 1150, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  1150  $7.25  $5.80 $6,670.00

Subtotal: $8,670.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,670.00

Sutterville ES 4967 Monterey Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 455, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

Subtotal: $7,278.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,278.00

Tahoe ES 3110 60th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 319, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

Subtotal: $5,700.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,700.40

The Met Sacramento HS 810 V St, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 240, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  240  $7.25  $4.00 $960.00

Subtotal: $2,960.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,960.00

Theodore Judah ES 3919 McKinley Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 529, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  529  $7.25  $5.80 $3,068.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  529  $7.25  $5.80 $3,068.20

Subtotal: $8,136.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,136.40

Washington ES 520 18th St, Sacramento, CA 95811
Total Building Enrollment: 234, Grade Range: PK ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  234  $7.25  $5.80 $1,357.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  234  $7.25  $5.80 $1,357.20

Subtotal: $4,714.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,714.40

West Campus HS 5022 58th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 829, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  829  $7.25  $4.00 $3,316.00

Subtotal: $5,316.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,316.00

Will C Wood MS 6201 Lemon Hill Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 708, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  708  $7.25  $5.80 $4,106.40

Subtotal: $6,106.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,106.40

William Land ES 2120 12th St, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Woodbine ES 2500 52nd Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 299, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  299  $7.25  $5.80 $1,734.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  299  $7.25  $5.80 $1,734.20

Subtotal: $5,468.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,468.40

Yav Pem Suab Academy 7555 S Land Park Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 465, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  465  $7.25  $5.80 $2,697.00

Subtotal: $4,697.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,697.00

Sacramento City USD 5735 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 31194, Grade Range: PK ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Add on Leadership
Session 

Multiple  19990.0  8  $0.00  $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal: $0.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $0.00

Total
List Total: $711,360.00
Savings: $172,742.60

Merchandise Total: $538,617.40
Voucher/Credit: $0.00

Estimated Tax: $0.00

Curriculum Associates, 153 Rangeway Road, North Billerica MA 01862‐2013 
Phone: 800‐225‐0248, Fax: 800‐366‐1158, E‐Mail: orders@cainc.com, Website: CurriculumAssociates.com

Page 9 of 34



Prepared For:
Mikila Fetzer
Sacramento City USD
5735 47th Ave,
Sacramento, CA 95824

Prepared For:
Mikila Fetzer
Sacramento City USD
5735 47th Ave,
Sacramento, CA 95824
mikila‐fetzer@scusd.edu
9166437400

Your Representative:
Kajsa Freborg
﴾916﴿ 995‐3533
kfreborg@cainc.com

Budgeting Quote ‐ final quantities needed prior to purchase order
7/27/2023

Dear Mikila Fetzer,

Thank you for requesting a price quote from Curriculum Associates. The chart below provides a summary of the products and/or
services included. If you have any questions or would like any changes, please contact us.

Implementation Starting: 2023‐2024 Quote ID: 307455.19 Valid through: 12/31/2023
Product List Price Net Price
i‐Ready $482,560.00 $362,617.40

Professional Development $228,800.00 $176,000.00

List Total: $711,360.00
Savings: $172,742.60

Shipping/Tax/Other: $0.00
Total: $538,617.40

Thank you again for your interest in Curriculum Associates.

Sincerely

Kajsa Freborg
﴾916﴿ 995‐3533
kfreborg@cainc.com

This quote is for budgeting/estimate purposes only ‐ cannot be used to purchase

Quote ID: 307455.19 Date: 7/27/2023 Valid through: 12/31/2023

Budgeting Quote ‐ final quantities needed prior to purchase order

A M Winn ES 3351 Explorer Dr, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 287, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  287  $7.25  $5.80 $1,664.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  287  $7.25  $5.80 $1,664.60

Subtotal: $5,329.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,329.20

Abraham Lincoln ES 3324 Glenmoor Dr, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 525, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  525  $7.25  $5.80 $3,045.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  525  $7.25  $5.80 $3,045.00

Subtotal: $8,090.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,090.00

Albert Einstein MS 9325 Mirandy Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 703, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  703  $7.25  $5.80 $4,077.40

Subtotal: $6,077.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,077.40

Alice Birney Waldorf K‐8 Sch 6251 13th St, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

American Legion Cont HS 3801 Broadway, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 291, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  291  $7.25  $4.00 $1,164.00

Subtotal: $3,164.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,164.00

Arthur A Benjamin Hlth Pro Hs 451 McClatchy Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 210, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  210  $7.25  $4.00 $840.00

Subtotal: $2,840.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,840.00

Aspire Capitol Heights Academy 2520 33rd St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 186, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  186  $7.25  $5.80 $1,078.80

Subtotal: $3,078.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,078.80

Bowling Green Chacon Academy 6807 Franklin Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 365, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

Subtotal: $6,234.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,234.00

Bowling Green McCoy Acad 4211 Turnbridge Dr, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 795, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  795  $7.25  $5.80 $4,611.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  795  $7.25  $5.80 $4,611.00

Subtotal: $11,222.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,222.00

Bret Harte ES 2751 9th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 196, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  196  $7.25  $5.80 $1,136.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  196  $7.25  $5.80 $1,136.80

Subtotal: $4,273.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,273.60

C K McClatchy HS 3066 Freeport Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 2305, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  2305  $7.25  $4.00 $9,220.00

Subtotal: $11,220.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,220.00

CA Mont Project Capitol 2635 Chestnut Hill Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 332, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  332  $7.25  $5.80 $1,925.60

Subtotal: $3,925.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,925.60

Caleb Greenwood School 5457 Carlson Dr, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 350, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  350  $7.25  $5.80 $2,030.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  350  $7.25  $5.80 $2,030.00

Subtotal: $6,060.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,060.00

California MS 1600 Vallejo Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 921, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  921  $7.25  $5.80 $5,341.80

Subtotal: $7,341.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,341.80

Camellia Basic ES 6600 Cougar Dr, Sacramento, CA 95828
Total Building Enrollment: 436, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  436  $7.25  $5.80 $2,528.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  436  $7.25  $5.80 $2,528.80

Subtotal: $7,057.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,057.60

Capital City School 7222 24th St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 207, Grade Range: K ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  140  $7.25  $5.80 $812.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  67  $7.25  $4.00 $268.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  140  $7.25  $5.80 $812.00

Subtotal: $3,892.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,892.00

Capitol Collegiate Academy 2118 Meadowview Rd, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 405, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  405  $7.25  $5.80 $2,349.00

Subtotal: $4,349.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,349.00

Caroline Wenzel ES 6870 Greenhaven Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 315, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  315  $7.25  $5.80 $1,827.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  315  $7.25  $5.80 $1,827.00

Subtotal: $5,654.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,654.00

Cesar Chavez Intermediate Sch 7500 32nd St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 357, Grade Range: 4 ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  357  $7.25  $5.80 $2,070.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  357  $7.25  $5.80 $2,070.60

Subtotal: $6,141.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,141.20

Crocker Riverside ES 2970 Riverside Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 665, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  665  $7.25  $5.80 $3,857.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  665  $7.25  $5.80 $3,857.00

Subtotal: $9,714.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,714.00

David Lubin ES 3535 M St, Sacramento, CA 95816
Total Building Enrollment: 530, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  530  $7.25  $5.80 $3,074.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  530  $7.25  $5.80 $3,074.00

Subtotal: $8,148.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,148.00

Earl Warren ES 5420 Lowell St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 420, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  420  $7.25  $5.80 $2,436.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  420  $7.25  $5.80 $2,436.00

Subtotal: $6,872.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,872.00

Edward Kemble ES 7495 29th St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 521, Grade Range: K ‐ 3

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  521  $7.25  $5.80 $3,021.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  521  $7.25  $5.80 $3,021.80

Subtotal: $8,043.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,043.60

Elder Creek ES 7934 Lemon Hill Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 803, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  803  $7.25  $5.80 $4,657.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  803  $7.25  $5.80 $4,657.40

Subtotal: $11,314.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,314.80

Ethel I Baker ES 5717 Laurine Way, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 581, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  581  $7.25  $5.80 $3,369.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  581  $7.25  $5.80 $3,369.80

Subtotal: $8,739.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,739.60

Ethel Phillips ES 2930 21st Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 455, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

Subtotal: $7,278.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,278.00

Fern Bacon MS 4140 Cuny Ave, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 701, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  701  $7.25  $5.80 $4,065.80

Subtotal: $6,065.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,065.80

FR Keith B Kenny ES 3525 Mlk Jr Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 304, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  304  $7.25  $5.80 $1,763.20

Subtotal: $3,763.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,763.20

G W Carver Sch of Arts+Sci 10101 Systems Pkwy, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 238, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  238  $7.25  $4.00 $952.00

Subtotal: $2,952.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,952.00

Genevieve F Didion ES 6490 Harmon Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 452, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  452  $7.25  $5.80 $2,621.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  452  $7.25  $5.80 $2,621.60

Subtotal: $7,243.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,243.20

Golden Empire ES 9045 Canberra Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 601, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  601  $7.25  $5.80 $3,485.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  601  $7.25  $5.80 $3,485.80

Subtotal: $8,971.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,971.60

Growth Public School 9320 Tech Center Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 243, Grade Range: K ‐ 4

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  243  $7.25  $5.80 $1,409.40

Subtotal: $3,409.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,409.40

H W Harkness ES 2147 54th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 294, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  294  $7.25  $5.80 $1,705.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  294  $7.25  $5.80 $1,705.20

Subtotal: $5,410.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,410.40

Hiram W Johnson HS 6879 14th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 1879, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1879  $7.25  $4.00 $7,516.00

Subtotal: $9,516.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,516.00

Hollywood Park ES 4915 Harte Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 289, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  289  $7.25  $5.80 $1,676.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  289  $7.25  $5.80 $1,676.20

Subtotal: $5,352.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,352.40

Hubert H Bancroft ES 2929 Belmar St, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Isador Cohen ES 9025 Salmon Falls Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 263, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  263  $7.25  $5.80 $1,525.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  263  $7.25  $5.80 $1,525.40

Subtotal: $5,050.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,050.80

James W Marshall ES 9525 Goethe Rd, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 388, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  388  $7.25  $5.80 $2,250.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  388  $7.25  $5.80 $2,250.40

Subtotal: $6,500.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,500.80

John Bidwell ES 1730 65th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 266, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

Subtotal: $5,085.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,085.60

John Cabrillo ES 1141 Seamas Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 329, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  329  $7.25  $5.80 $1,908.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  329  $7.25  $5.80 $1,908.20

Subtotal: $5,816.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,816.40

John D Sloat ES 7525 Candlewood Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 252, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  252  $7.25  $5.80 $1,461.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  252  $7.25  $5.80 $1,461.60

Subtotal: $4,923.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,923.20

John F Kennedy HS 6715 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 2137, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  2137  $7.25  $4.00 $8,548.00

Subtotal: $10,548.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $10,548.00

John H Still School 2250 John Still Dr, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 741, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  741  $7.25  $5.80 $4,297.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  741  $7.25  $5.80 $4,297.80

Subtotal: $10,595.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $10,595.60

John Morse Therapeutic Center 1901 60th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 41, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

Subtotal: $2,000.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,000.00

Kit Carson Intl Acad 5301 N St, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 194, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  194  $7.25  $4.00 $776.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  194  $7.25  $5.80 $1,125.20

Subtotal: $3,901.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,901.20

Language Academy Of Sacramento 2850 49th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 610, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  610  $7.25  $5.80 $3,538.00

Subtotal: $5,538.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,538.00

Leataata Floyd ES 401 McClatchy Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 319, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

Subtotal: $5,700.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,700.40

Leonardo Da Vinci School 4701 Joaquin Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 676, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  676  $7.25  $5.80 $3,920.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  676  $7.25  $5.80 $3,920.80

Subtotal: $9,841.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,841.60

Luther Burbank HS 3500 Florin Rd, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 1699, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1699  $7.25  $4.00 $6,796.00

Subtotal: $8,796.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,796.00

Mark Twain ES 4914 58th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 257, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  257  $7.25  $5.80 $1,490.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  257  $7.25  $5.80 $1,490.60

Subtotal: $4,981.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,981.20

Martin Luther King JR K‐8 Sch 480 Little River Way, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 316, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  316  $7.25  $5.80 $1,832.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  316  $7.25  $5.80 $1,832.80

Subtotal: $5,665.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,665.60

Matsuyama ES 7680 Windbridge Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 531, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  531  $7.25  $5.80 $3,079.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  531  $7.25  $5.80 $3,079.80

Subtotal: $8,159.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,159.60

New Joseph Bonnheim Cmty CS 7300 Marin Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 250, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

Subtotal: $4,900.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,900.00

New Technology HS 1400 Dickson St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 176, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  176  $7.25  $4.00 $704.00

Subtotal: $2,704.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,704.00

Nicholas ES 6601 Steiner Dr, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 571, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  571  $7.25  $5.80 $3,311.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  571  $7.25  $5.80 $3,311.80

Subtotal: $8,623.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,623.60

O W Erlewine ES 2441 Stansberry Way, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 266, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

Subtotal: $5,085.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,085.60

Oak Ridge ES 4501 Mlk Jr Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 462, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  462  $7.25  $5.80 $2,679.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  462  $7.25  $5.80 $2,679.60

Subtotal: $7,359.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,359.20

Pacific ES 6201 41st St, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 679, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  679  $7.25  $5.80 $3,938.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  679  $7.25  $5.80 $3,938.20

Subtotal: $9,876.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,876.40

Parkway ES 4720 Forest Pkwy, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 497, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  497  $7.25  $5.80 $2,882.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  497  $7.25  $5.80 $2,882.60

Subtotal: $7,765.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,765.20

Peter Burnett ES 6032 36th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 441, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  441  $7.25  $5.80 $2,557.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  441  $7.25  $5.80 $2,557.80

Subtotal: $7,115.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,115.60

Phoebe A Hearst ES 1410 60th St, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 678, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  678  $7.25  $5.80 $3,932.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  678  $7.25  $5.80 $3,932.40

Subtotal: $9,864.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,864.80

Pony Express ES 1250 56th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Rosa Parks ES 2250 68th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 618, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  618  $7.25  $5.80 $3,584.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  618  $7.25  $5.80 $3,584.40

Subtotal: $9,168.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,168.80

Rosemont HS 9594 Kiefer Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 1437, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1437  $7.25  $4.00 $5,748.00

Subtotal: $7,748.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,748.00

Sac High 2315 34th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 418, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  418  $7.25  $4.00 $1,672.00

Subtotal: $3,672.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,672.00

Sacramento Accelerated Academy 5601 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 300, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  300  $7.25  $4.00 $1,200.00

Subtotal: $3,200.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,200.00

Sam Brannan MS 5301 Elmer Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 365, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

Subtotal: $4,117.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,117.00

Sava‐Cmty Impact Academy 815 South St, Sacramento, CA 95811
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

Sava‐Natomas 1214 N Market Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95834
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

Sava‐Sim Center 6207 Logan St Ste 900, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

School of Engineering+Science 7345 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 192, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  192  $7.25  $4.00 $768.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  192  $7.25  $5.80 $1,113.60

Subtotal: $3,881.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,881.60

Sequoia ES 3333 Rosemont Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 378, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  378  $7.25  $5.80 $2,192.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  378  $7.25  $5.80 $2,192.40

Subtotal: $6,384.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,384.80

Sol Aureus College Prep 6620 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 392, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  392  $7.25  $5.80 $2,273.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  392  $7.25  $5.80 $2,273.60

Subtotal: $6,547.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,547.20

St Hope PS 7 ES 5201 Strawberry Ln, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 356, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  356  $7.25  $5.80 $2,064.80

Subtotal: $4,064.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,064.80

St Hope PS 7 MS 2315 34th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 250, Grade Range: 6 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

Subtotal: $3,450.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,450.00

Success Academy 5601 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 23, Grade Range: 4 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  23  $7.25  $5.80 $133.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  23  $7.25  $5.80 $133.40

Subtotal: $2,266.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,266.80

Susan B Anthony ES 7864 Detroit Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 327, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  327  $7.25  $5.80 $1,896.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  327  $7.25  $5.80 $1,896.60

Subtotal: $5,793.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,793.20

Sutter MS 3150 I St, Sacramento, CA 95816
Total Building Enrollment: 1150, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  1150  $7.25  $5.80 $6,670.00

Subtotal: $8,670.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,670.00

Sutterville ES 4967 Monterey Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 455, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

Subtotal: $7,278.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,278.00

Tahoe ES 3110 60th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 319, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

Subtotal: $5,700.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,700.40

The Met Sacramento HS 810 V St, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 240, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  240  $7.25  $4.00 $960.00

Subtotal: $2,960.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,960.00

Theodore Judah ES 3919 McKinley Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 529, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  529  $7.25  $5.80 $3,068.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  529  $7.25  $5.80 $3,068.20

Subtotal: $8,136.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,136.40

Washington ES 520 18th St, Sacramento, CA 95811
Total Building Enrollment: 234, Grade Range: PK ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  234  $7.25  $5.80 $1,357.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  234  $7.25  $5.80 $1,357.20

Subtotal: $4,714.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,714.40

West Campus HS 5022 58th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 829, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  829  $7.25  $4.00 $3,316.00

Subtotal: $5,316.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,316.00

Will C Wood MS 6201 Lemon Hill Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 708, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  708  $7.25  $5.80 $4,106.40

Subtotal: $6,106.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,106.40

William Land ES 2120 12th St, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Woodbine ES 2500 52nd Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 299, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  299  $7.25  $5.80 $1,734.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  299  $7.25  $5.80 $1,734.20

Subtotal: $5,468.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,468.40

Yav Pem Suab Academy 7555 S Land Park Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 465, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  465  $7.25  $5.80 $2,697.00

Subtotal: $4,697.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,697.00

Sacramento City USD 5735 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 31194, Grade Range: PK ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Add on Leadership
Session 

Multiple  19990.0  8  $0.00  $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal: $0.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $0.00

Total
List Total: $711,360.00
Savings: $172,742.60

Merchandise Total: $538,617.40
Voucher/Credit: $0.00

Estimated Tax: $0.00

Curriculum Associates, 153 Rangeway Road, North Billerica MA 01862‐2013 
Phone: 800‐225‐0248, Fax: 800‐366‐1158, E‐Mail: orders@cainc.com, Website: CurriculumAssociates.com

Page 10 of 34



Prepared For:
Mikila Fetzer
Sacramento City USD
5735 47th Ave,
Sacramento, CA 95824

Prepared For:
Mikila Fetzer
Sacramento City USD
5735 47th Ave,
Sacramento, CA 95824
mikila‐fetzer@scusd.edu
9166437400

Your Representative:
Kajsa Freborg
﴾916﴿ 995‐3533
kfreborg@cainc.com

Budgeting Quote ‐ final quantities needed prior to purchase order
7/27/2023

Dear Mikila Fetzer,

Thank you for requesting a price quote from Curriculum Associates. The chart below provides a summary of the products and/or
services included. If you have any questions or would like any changes, please contact us.

Implementation Starting: 2023‐2024 Quote ID: 307455.19 Valid through: 12/31/2023
Product List Price Net Price
i‐Ready $482,560.00 $362,617.40

Professional Development $228,800.00 $176,000.00

List Total: $711,360.00
Savings: $172,742.60

Shipping/Tax/Other: $0.00
Total: $538,617.40

Thank you again for your interest in Curriculum Associates.

Sincerely

Kajsa Freborg
﴾916﴿ 995‐3533
kfreborg@cainc.com

This quote is for budgeting/estimate purposes only ‐ cannot be used to purchase

Quote ID: 307455.19 Date: 7/27/2023 Valid through: 12/31/2023

Budgeting Quote ‐ final quantities needed prior to purchase order

A M Winn ES 3351 Explorer Dr, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 287, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  287  $7.25  $5.80 $1,664.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  287  $7.25  $5.80 $1,664.60

Subtotal: $5,329.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,329.20

Abraham Lincoln ES 3324 Glenmoor Dr, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 525, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  525  $7.25  $5.80 $3,045.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  525  $7.25  $5.80 $3,045.00

Subtotal: $8,090.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,090.00

Albert Einstein MS 9325 Mirandy Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 703, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  703  $7.25  $5.80 $4,077.40

Subtotal: $6,077.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,077.40

Alice Birney Waldorf K‐8 Sch 6251 13th St, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

American Legion Cont HS 3801 Broadway, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 291, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  291  $7.25  $4.00 $1,164.00

Subtotal: $3,164.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,164.00

Arthur A Benjamin Hlth Pro Hs 451 McClatchy Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 210, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  210  $7.25  $4.00 $840.00

Subtotal: $2,840.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,840.00

Aspire Capitol Heights Academy 2520 33rd St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 186, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  186  $7.25  $5.80 $1,078.80

Subtotal: $3,078.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,078.80

Bowling Green Chacon Academy 6807 Franklin Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 365, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

Subtotal: $6,234.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,234.00

Bowling Green McCoy Acad 4211 Turnbridge Dr, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 795, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  795  $7.25  $5.80 $4,611.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  795  $7.25  $5.80 $4,611.00

Subtotal: $11,222.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,222.00

Bret Harte ES 2751 9th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 196, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  196  $7.25  $5.80 $1,136.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  196  $7.25  $5.80 $1,136.80

Subtotal: $4,273.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,273.60

C K McClatchy HS 3066 Freeport Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 2305, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  2305  $7.25  $4.00 $9,220.00

Subtotal: $11,220.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,220.00

CA Mont Project Capitol 2635 Chestnut Hill Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 332, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  332  $7.25  $5.80 $1,925.60

Subtotal: $3,925.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,925.60

Caleb Greenwood School 5457 Carlson Dr, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 350, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  350  $7.25  $5.80 $2,030.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  350  $7.25  $5.80 $2,030.00

Subtotal: $6,060.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,060.00

California MS 1600 Vallejo Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 921, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  921  $7.25  $5.80 $5,341.80

Subtotal: $7,341.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,341.80

Camellia Basic ES 6600 Cougar Dr, Sacramento, CA 95828
Total Building Enrollment: 436, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  436  $7.25  $5.80 $2,528.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  436  $7.25  $5.80 $2,528.80

Subtotal: $7,057.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,057.60

Capital City School 7222 24th St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 207, Grade Range: K ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  140  $7.25  $5.80 $812.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  67  $7.25  $4.00 $268.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  140  $7.25  $5.80 $812.00

Subtotal: $3,892.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,892.00

Capitol Collegiate Academy 2118 Meadowview Rd, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 405, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  405  $7.25  $5.80 $2,349.00

Subtotal: $4,349.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,349.00

Caroline Wenzel ES 6870 Greenhaven Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 315, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  315  $7.25  $5.80 $1,827.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  315  $7.25  $5.80 $1,827.00

Subtotal: $5,654.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,654.00

Cesar Chavez Intermediate Sch 7500 32nd St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 357, Grade Range: 4 ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  357  $7.25  $5.80 $2,070.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  357  $7.25  $5.80 $2,070.60

Subtotal: $6,141.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,141.20

Crocker Riverside ES 2970 Riverside Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 665, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  665  $7.25  $5.80 $3,857.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  665  $7.25  $5.80 $3,857.00

Subtotal: $9,714.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,714.00

David Lubin ES 3535 M St, Sacramento, CA 95816
Total Building Enrollment: 530, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  530  $7.25  $5.80 $3,074.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  530  $7.25  $5.80 $3,074.00

Subtotal: $8,148.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,148.00

Earl Warren ES 5420 Lowell St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 420, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  420  $7.25  $5.80 $2,436.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  420  $7.25  $5.80 $2,436.00

Subtotal: $6,872.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,872.00

Edward Kemble ES 7495 29th St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 521, Grade Range: K ‐ 3

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  521  $7.25  $5.80 $3,021.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  521  $7.25  $5.80 $3,021.80

Subtotal: $8,043.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,043.60

Elder Creek ES 7934 Lemon Hill Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 803, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  803  $7.25  $5.80 $4,657.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  803  $7.25  $5.80 $4,657.40

Subtotal: $11,314.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,314.80

Ethel I Baker ES 5717 Laurine Way, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 581, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  581  $7.25  $5.80 $3,369.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  581  $7.25  $5.80 $3,369.80

Subtotal: $8,739.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,739.60

Ethel Phillips ES 2930 21st Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 455, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

Subtotal: $7,278.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,278.00

Fern Bacon MS 4140 Cuny Ave, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 701, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  701  $7.25  $5.80 $4,065.80

Subtotal: $6,065.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,065.80

FR Keith B Kenny ES 3525 Mlk Jr Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 304, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  304  $7.25  $5.80 $1,763.20

Subtotal: $3,763.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,763.20

G W Carver Sch of Arts+Sci 10101 Systems Pkwy, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 238, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  238  $7.25  $4.00 $952.00

Subtotal: $2,952.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,952.00

Genevieve F Didion ES 6490 Harmon Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 452, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  452  $7.25  $5.80 $2,621.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  452  $7.25  $5.80 $2,621.60

Subtotal: $7,243.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,243.20

Golden Empire ES 9045 Canberra Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 601, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  601  $7.25  $5.80 $3,485.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  601  $7.25  $5.80 $3,485.80

Subtotal: $8,971.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,971.60

Growth Public School 9320 Tech Center Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 243, Grade Range: K ‐ 4

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  243  $7.25  $5.80 $1,409.40

Subtotal: $3,409.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,409.40

H W Harkness ES 2147 54th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 294, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  294  $7.25  $5.80 $1,705.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  294  $7.25  $5.80 $1,705.20

Subtotal: $5,410.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,410.40

Hiram W Johnson HS 6879 14th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 1879, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1879  $7.25  $4.00 $7,516.00

Subtotal: $9,516.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,516.00

Hollywood Park ES 4915 Harte Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 289, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  289  $7.25  $5.80 $1,676.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  289  $7.25  $5.80 $1,676.20

Subtotal: $5,352.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,352.40

Hubert H Bancroft ES 2929 Belmar St, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Isador Cohen ES 9025 Salmon Falls Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 263, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  263  $7.25  $5.80 $1,525.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  263  $7.25  $5.80 $1,525.40

Subtotal: $5,050.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,050.80

James W Marshall ES 9525 Goethe Rd, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 388, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  388  $7.25  $5.80 $2,250.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  388  $7.25  $5.80 $2,250.40

Subtotal: $6,500.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,500.80

John Bidwell ES 1730 65th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 266, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

Subtotal: $5,085.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,085.60

John Cabrillo ES 1141 Seamas Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 329, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  329  $7.25  $5.80 $1,908.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  329  $7.25  $5.80 $1,908.20

Subtotal: $5,816.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,816.40

John D Sloat ES 7525 Candlewood Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 252, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  252  $7.25  $5.80 $1,461.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  252  $7.25  $5.80 $1,461.60

Subtotal: $4,923.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,923.20

John F Kennedy HS 6715 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 2137, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  2137  $7.25  $4.00 $8,548.00

Subtotal: $10,548.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $10,548.00

John H Still School 2250 John Still Dr, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 741, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  741  $7.25  $5.80 $4,297.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  741  $7.25  $5.80 $4,297.80

Subtotal: $10,595.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $10,595.60

John Morse Therapeutic Center 1901 60th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 41, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

Subtotal: $2,000.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,000.00

Kit Carson Intl Acad 5301 N St, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 194, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  194  $7.25  $4.00 $776.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  194  $7.25  $5.80 $1,125.20

Subtotal: $3,901.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,901.20

Language Academy Of Sacramento 2850 49th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 610, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  610  $7.25  $5.80 $3,538.00

Subtotal: $5,538.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,538.00

Leataata Floyd ES 401 McClatchy Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 319, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

Subtotal: $5,700.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,700.40

Leonardo Da Vinci School 4701 Joaquin Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 676, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  676  $7.25  $5.80 $3,920.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  676  $7.25  $5.80 $3,920.80

Subtotal: $9,841.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,841.60

Luther Burbank HS 3500 Florin Rd, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 1699, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1699  $7.25  $4.00 $6,796.00

Subtotal: $8,796.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,796.00

Mark Twain ES 4914 58th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 257, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  257  $7.25  $5.80 $1,490.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  257  $7.25  $5.80 $1,490.60

Subtotal: $4,981.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,981.20

Martin Luther King JR K‐8 Sch 480 Little River Way, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 316, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  316  $7.25  $5.80 $1,832.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  316  $7.25  $5.80 $1,832.80

Subtotal: $5,665.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,665.60

Matsuyama ES 7680 Windbridge Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 531, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  531  $7.25  $5.80 $3,079.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  531  $7.25  $5.80 $3,079.80

Subtotal: $8,159.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,159.60

New Joseph Bonnheim Cmty CS 7300 Marin Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 250, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

Subtotal: $4,900.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,900.00

New Technology HS 1400 Dickson St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 176, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  176  $7.25  $4.00 $704.00

Subtotal: $2,704.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,704.00

Nicholas ES 6601 Steiner Dr, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 571, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  571  $7.25  $5.80 $3,311.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  571  $7.25  $5.80 $3,311.80

Subtotal: $8,623.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,623.60

O W Erlewine ES 2441 Stansberry Way, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 266, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

Subtotal: $5,085.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,085.60

Oak Ridge ES 4501 Mlk Jr Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 462, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  462  $7.25  $5.80 $2,679.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  462  $7.25  $5.80 $2,679.60

Subtotal: $7,359.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,359.20

Pacific ES 6201 41st St, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 679, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  679  $7.25  $5.80 $3,938.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  679  $7.25  $5.80 $3,938.20

Subtotal: $9,876.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,876.40

Parkway ES 4720 Forest Pkwy, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 497, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  497  $7.25  $5.80 $2,882.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  497  $7.25  $5.80 $2,882.60

Subtotal: $7,765.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,765.20

Peter Burnett ES 6032 36th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 441, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  441  $7.25  $5.80 $2,557.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  441  $7.25  $5.80 $2,557.80

Subtotal: $7,115.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,115.60

Phoebe A Hearst ES 1410 60th St, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 678, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  678  $7.25  $5.80 $3,932.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  678  $7.25  $5.80 $3,932.40

Subtotal: $9,864.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,864.80

Pony Express ES 1250 56th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Rosa Parks ES 2250 68th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 618, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  618  $7.25  $5.80 $3,584.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  618  $7.25  $5.80 $3,584.40

Subtotal: $9,168.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,168.80

Rosemont HS 9594 Kiefer Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 1437, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1437  $7.25  $4.00 $5,748.00

Subtotal: $7,748.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,748.00

Sac High 2315 34th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 418, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  418  $7.25  $4.00 $1,672.00

Subtotal: $3,672.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,672.00

Sacramento Accelerated Academy 5601 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 300, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  300  $7.25  $4.00 $1,200.00

Subtotal: $3,200.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,200.00

Sam Brannan MS 5301 Elmer Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 365, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

Subtotal: $4,117.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,117.00

Sava‐Cmty Impact Academy 815 South St, Sacramento, CA 95811
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

Sava‐Natomas 1214 N Market Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95834
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

Sava‐Sim Center 6207 Logan St Ste 900, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

School of Engineering+Science 7345 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 192, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  192  $7.25  $4.00 $768.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  192  $7.25  $5.80 $1,113.60

Subtotal: $3,881.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,881.60

Sequoia ES 3333 Rosemont Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 378, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  378  $7.25  $5.80 $2,192.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  378  $7.25  $5.80 $2,192.40

Subtotal: $6,384.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,384.80

Sol Aureus College Prep 6620 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 392, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  392  $7.25  $5.80 $2,273.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  392  $7.25  $5.80 $2,273.60

Subtotal: $6,547.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,547.20

St Hope PS 7 ES 5201 Strawberry Ln, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 356, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  356  $7.25  $5.80 $2,064.80

Subtotal: $4,064.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,064.80

St Hope PS 7 MS 2315 34th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 250, Grade Range: 6 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

Subtotal: $3,450.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,450.00

Success Academy 5601 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 23, Grade Range: 4 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  23  $7.25  $5.80 $133.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  23  $7.25  $5.80 $133.40

Subtotal: $2,266.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,266.80

Susan B Anthony ES 7864 Detroit Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 327, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  327  $7.25  $5.80 $1,896.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  327  $7.25  $5.80 $1,896.60

Subtotal: $5,793.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,793.20

Sutter MS 3150 I St, Sacramento, CA 95816
Total Building Enrollment: 1150, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  1150  $7.25  $5.80 $6,670.00

Subtotal: $8,670.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,670.00

Sutterville ES 4967 Monterey Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 455, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

Subtotal: $7,278.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,278.00

Tahoe ES 3110 60th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 319, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

Subtotal: $5,700.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,700.40

The Met Sacramento HS 810 V St, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 240, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  240  $7.25  $4.00 $960.00

Subtotal: $2,960.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,960.00

Theodore Judah ES 3919 McKinley Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 529, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  529  $7.25  $5.80 $3,068.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  529  $7.25  $5.80 $3,068.20

Subtotal: $8,136.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,136.40

Washington ES 520 18th St, Sacramento, CA 95811
Total Building Enrollment: 234, Grade Range: PK ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  234  $7.25  $5.80 $1,357.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  234  $7.25  $5.80 $1,357.20

Subtotal: $4,714.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,714.40

West Campus HS 5022 58th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 829, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  829  $7.25  $4.00 $3,316.00

Subtotal: $5,316.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,316.00

Will C Wood MS 6201 Lemon Hill Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 708, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  708  $7.25  $5.80 $4,106.40

Subtotal: $6,106.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,106.40

William Land ES 2120 12th St, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Woodbine ES 2500 52nd Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 299, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  299  $7.25  $5.80 $1,734.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  299  $7.25  $5.80 $1,734.20

Subtotal: $5,468.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,468.40

Yav Pem Suab Academy 7555 S Land Park Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 465, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  465  $7.25  $5.80 $2,697.00

Subtotal: $4,697.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,697.00

Sacramento City USD 5735 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 31194, Grade Range: PK ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Add on Leadership
Session 

Multiple  19990.0  8  $0.00  $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal: $0.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $0.00

Total
List Total: $711,360.00
Savings: $172,742.60

Merchandise Total: $538,617.40
Voucher/Credit: $0.00

Estimated Tax: $0.00

Curriculum Associates, 153 Rangeway Road, North Billerica MA 01862‐2013 
Phone: 800‐225‐0248, Fax: 800‐366‐1158, E‐Mail: orders@cainc.com, Website: CurriculumAssociates.com

Page 11 of 34



Prepared For:
Mikila Fetzer
Sacramento City USD
5735 47th Ave,
Sacramento, CA 95824

Prepared For:
Mikila Fetzer
Sacramento City USD
5735 47th Ave,
Sacramento, CA 95824
mikila‐fetzer@scusd.edu
9166437400

Your Representative:
Kajsa Freborg
﴾916﴿ 995‐3533
kfreborg@cainc.com

Budgeting Quote ‐ final quantities needed prior to purchase order
7/27/2023

Dear Mikila Fetzer,

Thank you for requesting a price quote from Curriculum Associates. The chart below provides a summary of the products and/or
services included. If you have any questions or would like any changes, please contact us.

Implementation Starting: 2023‐2024 Quote ID: 307455.19 Valid through: 12/31/2023
Product List Price Net Price
i‐Ready $482,560.00 $362,617.40

Professional Development $228,800.00 $176,000.00

List Total: $711,360.00
Savings: $172,742.60

Shipping/Tax/Other: $0.00
Total: $538,617.40

Thank you again for your interest in Curriculum Associates.

Sincerely

Kajsa Freborg
﴾916﴿ 995‐3533
kfreborg@cainc.com

This quote is for budgeting/estimate purposes only ‐ cannot be used to purchase

Quote ID: 307455.19 Date: 7/27/2023 Valid through: 12/31/2023

Budgeting Quote ‐ final quantities needed prior to purchase order

A M Winn ES 3351 Explorer Dr, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 287, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  287  $7.25  $5.80 $1,664.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  287  $7.25  $5.80 $1,664.60

Subtotal: $5,329.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,329.20

Abraham Lincoln ES 3324 Glenmoor Dr, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 525, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  525  $7.25  $5.80 $3,045.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  525  $7.25  $5.80 $3,045.00

Subtotal: $8,090.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,090.00

Albert Einstein MS 9325 Mirandy Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 703, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  703  $7.25  $5.80 $4,077.40

Subtotal: $6,077.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,077.40

Alice Birney Waldorf K‐8 Sch 6251 13th St, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

American Legion Cont HS 3801 Broadway, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 291, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  291  $7.25  $4.00 $1,164.00

Subtotal: $3,164.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,164.00

Arthur A Benjamin Hlth Pro Hs 451 McClatchy Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 210, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  210  $7.25  $4.00 $840.00

Subtotal: $2,840.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,840.00

Aspire Capitol Heights Academy 2520 33rd St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 186, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  186  $7.25  $5.80 $1,078.80

Subtotal: $3,078.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,078.80

Bowling Green Chacon Academy 6807 Franklin Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 365, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

Subtotal: $6,234.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,234.00

Bowling Green McCoy Acad 4211 Turnbridge Dr, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 795, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  795  $7.25  $5.80 $4,611.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  795  $7.25  $5.80 $4,611.00

Subtotal: $11,222.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,222.00

Bret Harte ES 2751 9th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 196, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  196  $7.25  $5.80 $1,136.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  196  $7.25  $5.80 $1,136.80

Subtotal: $4,273.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,273.60

C K McClatchy HS 3066 Freeport Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 2305, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  2305  $7.25  $4.00 $9,220.00

Subtotal: $11,220.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,220.00

CA Mont Project Capitol 2635 Chestnut Hill Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 332, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  332  $7.25  $5.80 $1,925.60

Subtotal: $3,925.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,925.60

Caleb Greenwood School 5457 Carlson Dr, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 350, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  350  $7.25  $5.80 $2,030.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  350  $7.25  $5.80 $2,030.00

Subtotal: $6,060.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,060.00

California MS 1600 Vallejo Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 921, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  921  $7.25  $5.80 $5,341.80

Subtotal: $7,341.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,341.80

Camellia Basic ES 6600 Cougar Dr, Sacramento, CA 95828
Total Building Enrollment: 436, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  436  $7.25  $5.80 $2,528.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  436  $7.25  $5.80 $2,528.80

Subtotal: $7,057.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,057.60

Capital City School 7222 24th St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 207, Grade Range: K ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  140  $7.25  $5.80 $812.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  67  $7.25  $4.00 $268.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  140  $7.25  $5.80 $812.00

Subtotal: $3,892.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,892.00

Capitol Collegiate Academy 2118 Meadowview Rd, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 405, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  405  $7.25  $5.80 $2,349.00

Subtotal: $4,349.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,349.00

Caroline Wenzel ES 6870 Greenhaven Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 315, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  315  $7.25  $5.80 $1,827.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  315  $7.25  $5.80 $1,827.00

Subtotal: $5,654.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,654.00

Cesar Chavez Intermediate Sch 7500 32nd St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 357, Grade Range: 4 ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  357  $7.25  $5.80 $2,070.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  357  $7.25  $5.80 $2,070.60

Subtotal: $6,141.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,141.20

Crocker Riverside ES 2970 Riverside Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 665, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  665  $7.25  $5.80 $3,857.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  665  $7.25  $5.80 $3,857.00

Subtotal: $9,714.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,714.00

David Lubin ES 3535 M St, Sacramento, CA 95816
Total Building Enrollment: 530, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  530  $7.25  $5.80 $3,074.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  530  $7.25  $5.80 $3,074.00

Subtotal: $8,148.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,148.00

Earl Warren ES 5420 Lowell St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 420, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  420  $7.25  $5.80 $2,436.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  420  $7.25  $5.80 $2,436.00

Subtotal: $6,872.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,872.00

Edward Kemble ES 7495 29th St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 521, Grade Range: K ‐ 3

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  521  $7.25  $5.80 $3,021.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  521  $7.25  $5.80 $3,021.80

Subtotal: $8,043.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,043.60

Elder Creek ES 7934 Lemon Hill Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 803, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  803  $7.25  $5.80 $4,657.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  803  $7.25  $5.80 $4,657.40

Subtotal: $11,314.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,314.80

Ethel I Baker ES 5717 Laurine Way, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 581, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  581  $7.25  $5.80 $3,369.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  581  $7.25  $5.80 $3,369.80

Subtotal: $8,739.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,739.60

Ethel Phillips ES 2930 21st Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 455, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

Subtotal: $7,278.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,278.00

Fern Bacon MS 4140 Cuny Ave, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 701, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  701  $7.25  $5.80 $4,065.80

Subtotal: $6,065.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,065.80

FR Keith B Kenny ES 3525 Mlk Jr Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 304, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  304  $7.25  $5.80 $1,763.20

Subtotal: $3,763.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,763.20

G W Carver Sch of Arts+Sci 10101 Systems Pkwy, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 238, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  238  $7.25  $4.00 $952.00

Subtotal: $2,952.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,952.00

Genevieve F Didion ES 6490 Harmon Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 452, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  452  $7.25  $5.80 $2,621.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  452  $7.25  $5.80 $2,621.60

Subtotal: $7,243.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,243.20

Golden Empire ES 9045 Canberra Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 601, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  601  $7.25  $5.80 $3,485.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  601  $7.25  $5.80 $3,485.80

Subtotal: $8,971.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,971.60

Growth Public School 9320 Tech Center Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 243, Grade Range: K ‐ 4

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  243  $7.25  $5.80 $1,409.40

Subtotal: $3,409.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,409.40

H W Harkness ES 2147 54th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 294, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  294  $7.25  $5.80 $1,705.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  294  $7.25  $5.80 $1,705.20

Subtotal: $5,410.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,410.40

Hiram W Johnson HS 6879 14th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 1879, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1879  $7.25  $4.00 $7,516.00

Subtotal: $9,516.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,516.00

Hollywood Park ES 4915 Harte Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 289, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  289  $7.25  $5.80 $1,676.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  289  $7.25  $5.80 $1,676.20

Subtotal: $5,352.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,352.40

Hubert H Bancroft ES 2929 Belmar St, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Isador Cohen ES 9025 Salmon Falls Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 263, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  263  $7.25  $5.80 $1,525.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  263  $7.25  $5.80 $1,525.40

Subtotal: $5,050.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,050.80

James W Marshall ES 9525 Goethe Rd, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 388, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  388  $7.25  $5.80 $2,250.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  388  $7.25  $5.80 $2,250.40

Subtotal: $6,500.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,500.80

John Bidwell ES 1730 65th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 266, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

Subtotal: $5,085.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,085.60

John Cabrillo ES 1141 Seamas Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 329, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  329  $7.25  $5.80 $1,908.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  329  $7.25  $5.80 $1,908.20

Subtotal: $5,816.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,816.40

John D Sloat ES 7525 Candlewood Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 252, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  252  $7.25  $5.80 $1,461.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  252  $7.25  $5.80 $1,461.60

Subtotal: $4,923.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,923.20

John F Kennedy HS 6715 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 2137, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  2137  $7.25  $4.00 $8,548.00

Subtotal: $10,548.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $10,548.00

John H Still School 2250 John Still Dr, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 741, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  741  $7.25  $5.80 $4,297.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  741  $7.25  $5.80 $4,297.80

Subtotal: $10,595.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $10,595.60

John Morse Therapeutic Center 1901 60th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 41, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

Subtotal: $2,000.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,000.00

Kit Carson Intl Acad 5301 N St, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 194, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  194  $7.25  $4.00 $776.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  194  $7.25  $5.80 $1,125.20

Subtotal: $3,901.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,901.20

Language Academy Of Sacramento 2850 49th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 610, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  610  $7.25  $5.80 $3,538.00

Subtotal: $5,538.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,538.00

Leataata Floyd ES 401 McClatchy Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 319, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

Subtotal: $5,700.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,700.40

Leonardo Da Vinci School 4701 Joaquin Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 676, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  676  $7.25  $5.80 $3,920.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  676  $7.25  $5.80 $3,920.80

Subtotal: $9,841.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,841.60

Luther Burbank HS 3500 Florin Rd, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 1699, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1699  $7.25  $4.00 $6,796.00

Subtotal: $8,796.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,796.00

Mark Twain ES 4914 58th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 257, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  257  $7.25  $5.80 $1,490.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  257  $7.25  $5.80 $1,490.60

Subtotal: $4,981.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,981.20

Martin Luther King JR K‐8 Sch 480 Little River Way, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 316, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  316  $7.25  $5.80 $1,832.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  316  $7.25  $5.80 $1,832.80

Subtotal: $5,665.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,665.60

Matsuyama ES 7680 Windbridge Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 531, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  531  $7.25  $5.80 $3,079.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  531  $7.25  $5.80 $3,079.80

Subtotal: $8,159.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,159.60

New Joseph Bonnheim Cmty CS 7300 Marin Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 250, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

Subtotal: $4,900.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,900.00

New Technology HS 1400 Dickson St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 176, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  176  $7.25  $4.00 $704.00

Subtotal: $2,704.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,704.00

Nicholas ES 6601 Steiner Dr, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 571, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  571  $7.25  $5.80 $3,311.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  571  $7.25  $5.80 $3,311.80

Subtotal: $8,623.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,623.60

O W Erlewine ES 2441 Stansberry Way, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 266, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

Subtotal: $5,085.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,085.60

Oak Ridge ES 4501 Mlk Jr Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 462, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  462  $7.25  $5.80 $2,679.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  462  $7.25  $5.80 $2,679.60

Subtotal: $7,359.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,359.20

Pacific ES 6201 41st St, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 679, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  679  $7.25  $5.80 $3,938.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  679  $7.25  $5.80 $3,938.20

Subtotal: $9,876.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,876.40

Parkway ES 4720 Forest Pkwy, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 497, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  497  $7.25  $5.80 $2,882.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  497  $7.25  $5.80 $2,882.60

Subtotal: $7,765.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,765.20

Peter Burnett ES 6032 36th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 441, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  441  $7.25  $5.80 $2,557.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  441  $7.25  $5.80 $2,557.80

Subtotal: $7,115.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,115.60

Phoebe A Hearst ES 1410 60th St, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 678, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  678  $7.25  $5.80 $3,932.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  678  $7.25  $5.80 $3,932.40

Subtotal: $9,864.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,864.80

Pony Express ES 1250 56th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Rosa Parks ES 2250 68th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 618, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  618  $7.25  $5.80 $3,584.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  618  $7.25  $5.80 $3,584.40

Subtotal: $9,168.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,168.80

Rosemont HS 9594 Kiefer Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 1437, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1437  $7.25  $4.00 $5,748.00

Subtotal: $7,748.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,748.00

Sac High 2315 34th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 418, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  418  $7.25  $4.00 $1,672.00

Subtotal: $3,672.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,672.00

Sacramento Accelerated Academy 5601 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 300, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  300  $7.25  $4.00 $1,200.00

Subtotal: $3,200.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,200.00

Sam Brannan MS 5301 Elmer Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 365, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

Subtotal: $4,117.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,117.00

Sava‐Cmty Impact Academy 815 South St, Sacramento, CA 95811
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

Sava‐Natomas 1214 N Market Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95834
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

Sava‐Sim Center 6207 Logan St Ste 900, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

School of Engineering+Science 7345 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 192, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  192  $7.25  $4.00 $768.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  192  $7.25  $5.80 $1,113.60

Subtotal: $3,881.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,881.60

Sequoia ES 3333 Rosemont Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 378, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  378  $7.25  $5.80 $2,192.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  378  $7.25  $5.80 $2,192.40

Subtotal: $6,384.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,384.80

Sol Aureus College Prep 6620 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 392, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  392  $7.25  $5.80 $2,273.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  392  $7.25  $5.80 $2,273.60

Subtotal: $6,547.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,547.20

St Hope PS 7 ES 5201 Strawberry Ln, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 356, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  356  $7.25  $5.80 $2,064.80

Subtotal: $4,064.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,064.80

St Hope PS 7 MS 2315 34th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 250, Grade Range: 6 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

Subtotal: $3,450.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,450.00

Success Academy 5601 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 23, Grade Range: 4 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  23  $7.25  $5.80 $133.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  23  $7.25  $5.80 $133.40

Subtotal: $2,266.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,266.80

Susan B Anthony ES 7864 Detroit Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 327, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  327  $7.25  $5.80 $1,896.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  327  $7.25  $5.80 $1,896.60

Subtotal: $5,793.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,793.20

Sutter MS 3150 I St, Sacramento, CA 95816
Total Building Enrollment: 1150, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  1150  $7.25  $5.80 $6,670.00

Subtotal: $8,670.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,670.00

Sutterville ES 4967 Monterey Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 455, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

Subtotal: $7,278.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,278.00

Tahoe ES 3110 60th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 319, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

Subtotal: $5,700.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,700.40

The Met Sacramento HS 810 V St, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 240, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  240  $7.25  $4.00 $960.00

Subtotal: $2,960.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,960.00

Theodore Judah ES 3919 McKinley Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 529, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  529  $7.25  $5.80 $3,068.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  529  $7.25  $5.80 $3,068.20

Subtotal: $8,136.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,136.40

Washington ES 520 18th St, Sacramento, CA 95811
Total Building Enrollment: 234, Grade Range: PK ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  234  $7.25  $5.80 $1,357.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  234  $7.25  $5.80 $1,357.20

Subtotal: $4,714.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,714.40

West Campus HS 5022 58th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 829, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  829  $7.25  $4.00 $3,316.00

Subtotal: $5,316.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,316.00

Will C Wood MS 6201 Lemon Hill Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 708, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  708  $7.25  $5.80 $4,106.40

Subtotal: $6,106.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,106.40

William Land ES 2120 12th St, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Woodbine ES 2500 52nd Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 299, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  299  $7.25  $5.80 $1,734.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  299  $7.25  $5.80 $1,734.20

Subtotal: $5,468.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,468.40

Yav Pem Suab Academy 7555 S Land Park Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 465, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  465  $7.25  $5.80 $2,697.00

Subtotal: $4,697.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,697.00

Sacramento City USD 5735 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 31194, Grade Range: PK ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Add on Leadership
Session 

Multiple  19990.0  8  $0.00  $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal: $0.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $0.00

Total
List Total: $711,360.00
Savings: $172,742.60

Merchandise Total: $538,617.40
Voucher/Credit: $0.00

Estimated Tax: $0.00

Curriculum Associates, 153 Rangeway Road, North Billerica MA 01862‐2013 
Phone: 800‐225‐0248, Fax: 800‐366‐1158, E‐Mail: orders@cainc.com, Website: CurriculumAssociates.com

Page 12 of 34



Prepared For:
Mikila Fetzer
Sacramento City USD
5735 47th Ave,
Sacramento, CA 95824

Prepared For:
Mikila Fetzer
Sacramento City USD
5735 47th Ave,
Sacramento, CA 95824
mikila‐fetzer@scusd.edu
9166437400

Your Representative:
Kajsa Freborg
﴾916﴿ 995‐3533
kfreborg@cainc.com

Budgeting Quote ‐ final quantities needed prior to purchase order
7/27/2023

Dear Mikila Fetzer,

Thank you for requesting a price quote from Curriculum Associates. The chart below provides a summary of the products and/or
services included. If you have any questions or would like any changes, please contact us.

Implementation Starting: 2023‐2024 Quote ID: 307455.19 Valid through: 12/31/2023
Product List Price Net Price
i‐Ready $482,560.00 $362,617.40

Professional Development $228,800.00 $176,000.00

List Total: $711,360.00
Savings: $172,742.60

Shipping/Tax/Other: $0.00
Total: $538,617.40

Thank you again for your interest in Curriculum Associates.

Sincerely

Kajsa Freborg
﴾916﴿ 995‐3533
kfreborg@cainc.com

This quote is for budgeting/estimate purposes only ‐ cannot be used to purchase

Quote ID: 307455.19 Date: 7/27/2023 Valid through: 12/31/2023

Budgeting Quote ‐ final quantities needed prior to purchase order

A M Winn ES 3351 Explorer Dr, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 287, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  287  $7.25  $5.80 $1,664.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  287  $7.25  $5.80 $1,664.60

Subtotal: $5,329.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,329.20

Abraham Lincoln ES 3324 Glenmoor Dr, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 525, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  525  $7.25  $5.80 $3,045.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  525  $7.25  $5.80 $3,045.00

Subtotal: $8,090.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,090.00

Albert Einstein MS 9325 Mirandy Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 703, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  703  $7.25  $5.80 $4,077.40

Subtotal: $6,077.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,077.40

Alice Birney Waldorf K‐8 Sch 6251 13th St, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

American Legion Cont HS 3801 Broadway, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 291, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  291  $7.25  $4.00 $1,164.00

Subtotal: $3,164.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,164.00

Arthur A Benjamin Hlth Pro Hs 451 McClatchy Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 210, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  210  $7.25  $4.00 $840.00

Subtotal: $2,840.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,840.00

Aspire Capitol Heights Academy 2520 33rd St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 186, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  186  $7.25  $5.80 $1,078.80

Subtotal: $3,078.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,078.80

Bowling Green Chacon Academy 6807 Franklin Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 365, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

Subtotal: $6,234.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,234.00

Bowling Green McCoy Acad 4211 Turnbridge Dr, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 795, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  795  $7.25  $5.80 $4,611.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  795  $7.25  $5.80 $4,611.00

Subtotal: $11,222.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,222.00

Bret Harte ES 2751 9th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 196, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  196  $7.25  $5.80 $1,136.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  196  $7.25  $5.80 $1,136.80

Subtotal: $4,273.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,273.60

C K McClatchy HS 3066 Freeport Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 2305, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  2305  $7.25  $4.00 $9,220.00

Subtotal: $11,220.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,220.00

CA Mont Project Capitol 2635 Chestnut Hill Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 332, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  332  $7.25  $5.80 $1,925.60

Subtotal: $3,925.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,925.60

Caleb Greenwood School 5457 Carlson Dr, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 350, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  350  $7.25  $5.80 $2,030.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  350  $7.25  $5.80 $2,030.00

Subtotal: $6,060.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,060.00

California MS 1600 Vallejo Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 921, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  921  $7.25  $5.80 $5,341.80

Subtotal: $7,341.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,341.80

Camellia Basic ES 6600 Cougar Dr, Sacramento, CA 95828
Total Building Enrollment: 436, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  436  $7.25  $5.80 $2,528.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  436  $7.25  $5.80 $2,528.80

Subtotal: $7,057.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,057.60

Capital City School 7222 24th St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 207, Grade Range: K ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  140  $7.25  $5.80 $812.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  67  $7.25  $4.00 $268.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  140  $7.25  $5.80 $812.00

Subtotal: $3,892.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,892.00

Capitol Collegiate Academy 2118 Meadowview Rd, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 405, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  405  $7.25  $5.80 $2,349.00

Subtotal: $4,349.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,349.00

Caroline Wenzel ES 6870 Greenhaven Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 315, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  315  $7.25  $5.80 $1,827.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  315  $7.25  $5.80 $1,827.00

Subtotal: $5,654.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,654.00

Cesar Chavez Intermediate Sch 7500 32nd St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 357, Grade Range: 4 ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  357  $7.25  $5.80 $2,070.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  357  $7.25  $5.80 $2,070.60

Subtotal: $6,141.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,141.20

Crocker Riverside ES 2970 Riverside Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 665, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  665  $7.25  $5.80 $3,857.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  665  $7.25  $5.80 $3,857.00

Subtotal: $9,714.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,714.00

David Lubin ES 3535 M St, Sacramento, CA 95816
Total Building Enrollment: 530, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  530  $7.25  $5.80 $3,074.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  530  $7.25  $5.80 $3,074.00

Subtotal: $8,148.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,148.00

Earl Warren ES 5420 Lowell St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 420, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  420  $7.25  $5.80 $2,436.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  420  $7.25  $5.80 $2,436.00

Subtotal: $6,872.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,872.00

Edward Kemble ES 7495 29th St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 521, Grade Range: K ‐ 3

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  521  $7.25  $5.80 $3,021.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  521  $7.25  $5.80 $3,021.80

Subtotal: $8,043.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,043.60

Elder Creek ES 7934 Lemon Hill Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 803, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  803  $7.25  $5.80 $4,657.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  803  $7.25  $5.80 $4,657.40

Subtotal: $11,314.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,314.80

Ethel I Baker ES 5717 Laurine Way, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 581, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  581  $7.25  $5.80 $3,369.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  581  $7.25  $5.80 $3,369.80

Subtotal: $8,739.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,739.60

Ethel Phillips ES 2930 21st Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 455, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

Subtotal: $7,278.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,278.00

Fern Bacon MS 4140 Cuny Ave, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 701, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  701  $7.25  $5.80 $4,065.80

Subtotal: $6,065.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,065.80

FR Keith B Kenny ES 3525 Mlk Jr Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 304, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  304  $7.25  $5.80 $1,763.20

Subtotal: $3,763.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,763.20

G W Carver Sch of Arts+Sci 10101 Systems Pkwy, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 238, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  238  $7.25  $4.00 $952.00

Subtotal: $2,952.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,952.00

Genevieve F Didion ES 6490 Harmon Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 452, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  452  $7.25  $5.80 $2,621.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  452  $7.25  $5.80 $2,621.60

Subtotal: $7,243.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,243.20

Golden Empire ES 9045 Canberra Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 601, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  601  $7.25  $5.80 $3,485.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  601  $7.25  $5.80 $3,485.80

Subtotal: $8,971.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,971.60

Growth Public School 9320 Tech Center Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 243, Grade Range: K ‐ 4

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  243  $7.25  $5.80 $1,409.40

Subtotal: $3,409.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,409.40

H W Harkness ES 2147 54th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 294, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  294  $7.25  $5.80 $1,705.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  294  $7.25  $5.80 $1,705.20

Subtotal: $5,410.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,410.40

Hiram W Johnson HS 6879 14th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 1879, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1879  $7.25  $4.00 $7,516.00

Subtotal: $9,516.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,516.00

Hollywood Park ES 4915 Harte Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 289, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  289  $7.25  $5.80 $1,676.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  289  $7.25  $5.80 $1,676.20

Subtotal: $5,352.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,352.40

Hubert H Bancroft ES 2929 Belmar St, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Isador Cohen ES 9025 Salmon Falls Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 263, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  263  $7.25  $5.80 $1,525.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  263  $7.25  $5.80 $1,525.40

Subtotal: $5,050.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,050.80

James W Marshall ES 9525 Goethe Rd, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 388, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  388  $7.25  $5.80 $2,250.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  388  $7.25  $5.80 $2,250.40

Subtotal: $6,500.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,500.80

John Bidwell ES 1730 65th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 266, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

Subtotal: $5,085.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,085.60

John Cabrillo ES 1141 Seamas Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 329, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  329  $7.25  $5.80 $1,908.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  329  $7.25  $5.80 $1,908.20

Subtotal: $5,816.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,816.40

John D Sloat ES 7525 Candlewood Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 252, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  252  $7.25  $5.80 $1,461.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  252  $7.25  $5.80 $1,461.60

Subtotal: $4,923.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,923.20

John F Kennedy HS 6715 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 2137, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  2137  $7.25  $4.00 $8,548.00

Subtotal: $10,548.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $10,548.00

John H Still School 2250 John Still Dr, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 741, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  741  $7.25  $5.80 $4,297.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  741  $7.25  $5.80 $4,297.80

Subtotal: $10,595.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $10,595.60

John Morse Therapeutic Center 1901 60th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 41, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

Subtotal: $2,000.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,000.00

Kit Carson Intl Acad 5301 N St, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 194, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  194  $7.25  $4.00 $776.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  194  $7.25  $5.80 $1,125.20

Subtotal: $3,901.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,901.20

Language Academy Of Sacramento 2850 49th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 610, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  610  $7.25  $5.80 $3,538.00

Subtotal: $5,538.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,538.00

Leataata Floyd ES 401 McClatchy Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 319, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

Subtotal: $5,700.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,700.40

Leonardo Da Vinci School 4701 Joaquin Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 676, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  676  $7.25  $5.80 $3,920.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  676  $7.25  $5.80 $3,920.80

Subtotal: $9,841.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,841.60

Luther Burbank HS 3500 Florin Rd, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 1699, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1699  $7.25  $4.00 $6,796.00

Subtotal: $8,796.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,796.00

Mark Twain ES 4914 58th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 257, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  257  $7.25  $5.80 $1,490.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  257  $7.25  $5.80 $1,490.60

Subtotal: $4,981.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,981.20

Martin Luther King JR K‐8 Sch 480 Little River Way, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 316, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  316  $7.25  $5.80 $1,832.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  316  $7.25  $5.80 $1,832.80

Subtotal: $5,665.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,665.60

Matsuyama ES 7680 Windbridge Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 531, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  531  $7.25  $5.80 $3,079.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  531  $7.25  $5.80 $3,079.80

Subtotal: $8,159.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,159.60

New Joseph Bonnheim Cmty CS 7300 Marin Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 250, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

Subtotal: $4,900.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,900.00

New Technology HS 1400 Dickson St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 176, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  176  $7.25  $4.00 $704.00

Subtotal: $2,704.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,704.00

Nicholas ES 6601 Steiner Dr, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 571, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  571  $7.25  $5.80 $3,311.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  571  $7.25  $5.80 $3,311.80

Subtotal: $8,623.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,623.60

O W Erlewine ES 2441 Stansberry Way, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 266, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

Subtotal: $5,085.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,085.60

Oak Ridge ES 4501 Mlk Jr Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 462, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  462  $7.25  $5.80 $2,679.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  462  $7.25  $5.80 $2,679.60

Subtotal: $7,359.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,359.20

Pacific ES 6201 41st St, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 679, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  679  $7.25  $5.80 $3,938.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  679  $7.25  $5.80 $3,938.20

Subtotal: $9,876.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,876.40

Parkway ES 4720 Forest Pkwy, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 497, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  497  $7.25  $5.80 $2,882.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  497  $7.25  $5.80 $2,882.60

Subtotal: $7,765.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,765.20

Peter Burnett ES 6032 36th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 441, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  441  $7.25  $5.80 $2,557.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  441  $7.25  $5.80 $2,557.80

Subtotal: $7,115.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,115.60

Phoebe A Hearst ES 1410 60th St, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 678, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  678  $7.25  $5.80 $3,932.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  678  $7.25  $5.80 $3,932.40

Subtotal: $9,864.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,864.80

Pony Express ES 1250 56th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Rosa Parks ES 2250 68th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 618, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  618  $7.25  $5.80 $3,584.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  618  $7.25  $5.80 $3,584.40

Subtotal: $9,168.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,168.80

Rosemont HS 9594 Kiefer Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 1437, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1437  $7.25  $4.00 $5,748.00

Subtotal: $7,748.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,748.00

Sac High 2315 34th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 418, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  418  $7.25  $4.00 $1,672.00

Subtotal: $3,672.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,672.00

Sacramento Accelerated Academy 5601 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 300, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  300  $7.25  $4.00 $1,200.00

Subtotal: $3,200.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,200.00

Sam Brannan MS 5301 Elmer Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 365, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

Subtotal: $4,117.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,117.00

Sava‐Cmty Impact Academy 815 South St, Sacramento, CA 95811
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

Sava‐Natomas 1214 N Market Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95834
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

Sava‐Sim Center 6207 Logan St Ste 900, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

School of Engineering+Science 7345 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 192, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  192  $7.25  $4.00 $768.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  192  $7.25  $5.80 $1,113.60

Subtotal: $3,881.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,881.60

Sequoia ES 3333 Rosemont Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 378, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  378  $7.25  $5.80 $2,192.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  378  $7.25  $5.80 $2,192.40

Subtotal: $6,384.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,384.80

Sol Aureus College Prep 6620 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 392, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  392  $7.25  $5.80 $2,273.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  392  $7.25  $5.80 $2,273.60

Subtotal: $6,547.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,547.20

St Hope PS 7 ES 5201 Strawberry Ln, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 356, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  356  $7.25  $5.80 $2,064.80

Subtotal: $4,064.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,064.80

St Hope PS 7 MS 2315 34th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 250, Grade Range: 6 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

Subtotal: $3,450.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,450.00

Success Academy 5601 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 23, Grade Range: 4 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  23  $7.25  $5.80 $133.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  23  $7.25  $5.80 $133.40

Subtotal: $2,266.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,266.80

Susan B Anthony ES 7864 Detroit Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 327, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  327  $7.25  $5.80 $1,896.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  327  $7.25  $5.80 $1,896.60

Subtotal: $5,793.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,793.20

Sutter MS 3150 I St, Sacramento, CA 95816
Total Building Enrollment: 1150, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  1150  $7.25  $5.80 $6,670.00

Subtotal: $8,670.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,670.00

Sutterville ES 4967 Monterey Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 455, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

Subtotal: $7,278.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,278.00

Tahoe ES 3110 60th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 319, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

Subtotal: $5,700.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,700.40

The Met Sacramento HS 810 V St, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 240, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  240  $7.25  $4.00 $960.00

Subtotal: $2,960.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,960.00

Theodore Judah ES 3919 McKinley Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 529, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  529  $7.25  $5.80 $3,068.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  529  $7.25  $5.80 $3,068.20

Subtotal: $8,136.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,136.40

Washington ES 520 18th St, Sacramento, CA 95811
Total Building Enrollment: 234, Grade Range: PK ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  234  $7.25  $5.80 $1,357.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  234  $7.25  $5.80 $1,357.20

Subtotal: $4,714.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,714.40

West Campus HS 5022 58th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 829, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  829  $7.25  $4.00 $3,316.00

Subtotal: $5,316.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,316.00

Will C Wood MS 6201 Lemon Hill Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 708, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  708  $7.25  $5.80 $4,106.40

Subtotal: $6,106.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,106.40

William Land ES 2120 12th St, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Woodbine ES 2500 52nd Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 299, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  299  $7.25  $5.80 $1,734.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  299  $7.25  $5.80 $1,734.20

Subtotal: $5,468.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,468.40

Yav Pem Suab Academy 7555 S Land Park Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 465, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  465  $7.25  $5.80 $2,697.00

Subtotal: $4,697.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,697.00

Sacramento City USD 5735 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 31194, Grade Range: PK ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Add on Leadership
Session 

Multiple  19990.0  8  $0.00  $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal: $0.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $0.00

Total
List Total: $711,360.00
Savings: $172,742.60

Merchandise Total: $538,617.40
Voucher/Credit: $0.00

Estimated Tax: $0.00

Curriculum Associates, 153 Rangeway Road, North Billerica MA 01862‐2013 
Phone: 800‐225‐0248, Fax: 800‐366‐1158, E‐Mail: orders@cainc.com, Website: CurriculumAssociates.com

Page 13 of 34



Prepared For:
Mikila Fetzer
Sacramento City USD
5735 47th Ave,
Sacramento, CA 95824

Prepared For:
Mikila Fetzer
Sacramento City USD
5735 47th Ave,
Sacramento, CA 95824
mikila‐fetzer@scusd.edu
9166437400

Your Representative:
Kajsa Freborg
﴾916﴿ 995‐3533
kfreborg@cainc.com

Budgeting Quote ‐ final quantities needed prior to purchase order
7/27/2023

Dear Mikila Fetzer,

Thank you for requesting a price quote from Curriculum Associates. The chart below provides a summary of the products and/or
services included. If you have any questions or would like any changes, please contact us.

Implementation Starting: 2023‐2024 Quote ID: 307455.19 Valid through: 12/31/2023
Product List Price Net Price
i‐Ready $482,560.00 $362,617.40

Professional Development $228,800.00 $176,000.00

List Total: $711,360.00
Savings: $172,742.60

Shipping/Tax/Other: $0.00
Total: $538,617.40

Thank you again for your interest in Curriculum Associates.

Sincerely

Kajsa Freborg
﴾916﴿ 995‐3533
kfreborg@cainc.com

This quote is for budgeting/estimate purposes only ‐ cannot be used to purchase

Quote ID: 307455.19 Date: 7/27/2023 Valid through: 12/31/2023

Budgeting Quote ‐ final quantities needed prior to purchase order

A M Winn ES 3351 Explorer Dr, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 287, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  287  $7.25  $5.80 $1,664.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  287  $7.25  $5.80 $1,664.60

Subtotal: $5,329.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,329.20

Abraham Lincoln ES 3324 Glenmoor Dr, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 525, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  525  $7.25  $5.80 $3,045.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  525  $7.25  $5.80 $3,045.00

Subtotal: $8,090.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,090.00

Albert Einstein MS 9325 Mirandy Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 703, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  703  $7.25  $5.80 $4,077.40

Subtotal: $6,077.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,077.40

Alice Birney Waldorf K‐8 Sch 6251 13th St, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

American Legion Cont HS 3801 Broadway, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 291, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  291  $7.25  $4.00 $1,164.00

Subtotal: $3,164.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,164.00

Arthur A Benjamin Hlth Pro Hs 451 McClatchy Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 210, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  210  $7.25  $4.00 $840.00

Subtotal: $2,840.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,840.00

Aspire Capitol Heights Academy 2520 33rd St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 186, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  186  $7.25  $5.80 $1,078.80

Subtotal: $3,078.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,078.80

Bowling Green Chacon Academy 6807 Franklin Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 365, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

Subtotal: $6,234.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,234.00

Bowling Green McCoy Acad 4211 Turnbridge Dr, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 795, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  795  $7.25  $5.80 $4,611.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  795  $7.25  $5.80 $4,611.00

Subtotal: $11,222.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,222.00

Bret Harte ES 2751 9th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 196, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  196  $7.25  $5.80 $1,136.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  196  $7.25  $5.80 $1,136.80

Subtotal: $4,273.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,273.60

C K McClatchy HS 3066 Freeport Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 2305, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  2305  $7.25  $4.00 $9,220.00

Subtotal: $11,220.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,220.00

CA Mont Project Capitol 2635 Chestnut Hill Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 332, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  332  $7.25  $5.80 $1,925.60

Subtotal: $3,925.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,925.60

Caleb Greenwood School 5457 Carlson Dr, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 350, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  350  $7.25  $5.80 $2,030.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  350  $7.25  $5.80 $2,030.00

Subtotal: $6,060.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,060.00

California MS 1600 Vallejo Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 921, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  921  $7.25  $5.80 $5,341.80

Subtotal: $7,341.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,341.80

Camellia Basic ES 6600 Cougar Dr, Sacramento, CA 95828
Total Building Enrollment: 436, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  436  $7.25  $5.80 $2,528.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  436  $7.25  $5.80 $2,528.80

Subtotal: $7,057.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,057.60

Capital City School 7222 24th St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 207, Grade Range: K ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  140  $7.25  $5.80 $812.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  67  $7.25  $4.00 $268.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  140  $7.25  $5.80 $812.00

Subtotal: $3,892.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,892.00

Capitol Collegiate Academy 2118 Meadowview Rd, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 405, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  405  $7.25  $5.80 $2,349.00

Subtotal: $4,349.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,349.00

Caroline Wenzel ES 6870 Greenhaven Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 315, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  315  $7.25  $5.80 $1,827.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  315  $7.25  $5.80 $1,827.00

Subtotal: $5,654.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,654.00

Cesar Chavez Intermediate Sch 7500 32nd St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 357, Grade Range: 4 ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  357  $7.25  $5.80 $2,070.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  357  $7.25  $5.80 $2,070.60

Subtotal: $6,141.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,141.20

Crocker Riverside ES 2970 Riverside Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 665, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  665  $7.25  $5.80 $3,857.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  665  $7.25  $5.80 $3,857.00

Subtotal: $9,714.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,714.00

David Lubin ES 3535 M St, Sacramento, CA 95816
Total Building Enrollment: 530, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  530  $7.25  $5.80 $3,074.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  530  $7.25  $5.80 $3,074.00

Subtotal: $8,148.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,148.00

Earl Warren ES 5420 Lowell St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 420, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  420  $7.25  $5.80 $2,436.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  420  $7.25  $5.80 $2,436.00

Subtotal: $6,872.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,872.00

Edward Kemble ES 7495 29th St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 521, Grade Range: K ‐ 3

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  521  $7.25  $5.80 $3,021.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  521  $7.25  $5.80 $3,021.80

Subtotal: $8,043.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,043.60

Elder Creek ES 7934 Lemon Hill Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 803, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  803  $7.25  $5.80 $4,657.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  803  $7.25  $5.80 $4,657.40

Subtotal: $11,314.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,314.80

Ethel I Baker ES 5717 Laurine Way, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 581, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  581  $7.25  $5.80 $3,369.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  581  $7.25  $5.80 $3,369.80

Subtotal: $8,739.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,739.60

Ethel Phillips ES 2930 21st Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 455, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

Subtotal: $7,278.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,278.00

Fern Bacon MS 4140 Cuny Ave, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 701, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  701  $7.25  $5.80 $4,065.80

Subtotal: $6,065.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,065.80

FR Keith B Kenny ES 3525 Mlk Jr Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 304, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  304  $7.25  $5.80 $1,763.20

Subtotal: $3,763.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,763.20

G W Carver Sch of Arts+Sci 10101 Systems Pkwy, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 238, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  238  $7.25  $4.00 $952.00

Subtotal: $2,952.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,952.00

Genevieve F Didion ES 6490 Harmon Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 452, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  452  $7.25  $5.80 $2,621.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  452  $7.25  $5.80 $2,621.60

Subtotal: $7,243.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,243.20

Golden Empire ES 9045 Canberra Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 601, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  601  $7.25  $5.80 $3,485.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  601  $7.25  $5.80 $3,485.80

Subtotal: $8,971.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,971.60

Growth Public School 9320 Tech Center Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 243, Grade Range: K ‐ 4

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  243  $7.25  $5.80 $1,409.40

Subtotal: $3,409.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,409.40

H W Harkness ES 2147 54th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 294, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  294  $7.25  $5.80 $1,705.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  294  $7.25  $5.80 $1,705.20

Subtotal: $5,410.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,410.40

Hiram W Johnson HS 6879 14th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 1879, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1879  $7.25  $4.00 $7,516.00

Subtotal: $9,516.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,516.00

Hollywood Park ES 4915 Harte Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 289, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  289  $7.25  $5.80 $1,676.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  289  $7.25  $5.80 $1,676.20

Subtotal: $5,352.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,352.40

Hubert H Bancroft ES 2929 Belmar St, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Isador Cohen ES 9025 Salmon Falls Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 263, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  263  $7.25  $5.80 $1,525.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  263  $7.25  $5.80 $1,525.40

Subtotal: $5,050.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,050.80

James W Marshall ES 9525 Goethe Rd, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 388, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  388  $7.25  $5.80 $2,250.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  388  $7.25  $5.80 $2,250.40

Subtotal: $6,500.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,500.80

John Bidwell ES 1730 65th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 266, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

Subtotal: $5,085.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,085.60

John Cabrillo ES 1141 Seamas Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 329, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  329  $7.25  $5.80 $1,908.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  329  $7.25  $5.80 $1,908.20

Subtotal: $5,816.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,816.40

John D Sloat ES 7525 Candlewood Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 252, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  252  $7.25  $5.80 $1,461.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  252  $7.25  $5.80 $1,461.60

Subtotal: $4,923.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,923.20

John F Kennedy HS 6715 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 2137, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  2137  $7.25  $4.00 $8,548.00

Subtotal: $10,548.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $10,548.00

John H Still School 2250 John Still Dr, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 741, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  741  $7.25  $5.80 $4,297.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  741  $7.25  $5.80 $4,297.80

Subtotal: $10,595.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $10,595.60

John Morse Therapeutic Center 1901 60th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 41, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

Subtotal: $2,000.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,000.00

Kit Carson Intl Acad 5301 N St, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 194, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  194  $7.25  $4.00 $776.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  194  $7.25  $5.80 $1,125.20

Subtotal: $3,901.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,901.20

Language Academy Of Sacramento 2850 49th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 610, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  610  $7.25  $5.80 $3,538.00

Subtotal: $5,538.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,538.00

Leataata Floyd ES 401 McClatchy Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 319, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

Subtotal: $5,700.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,700.40

Leonardo Da Vinci School 4701 Joaquin Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 676, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  676  $7.25  $5.80 $3,920.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  676  $7.25  $5.80 $3,920.80

Subtotal: $9,841.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,841.60

Luther Burbank HS 3500 Florin Rd, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 1699, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1699  $7.25  $4.00 $6,796.00

Subtotal: $8,796.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,796.00

Mark Twain ES 4914 58th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 257, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  257  $7.25  $5.80 $1,490.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  257  $7.25  $5.80 $1,490.60

Subtotal: $4,981.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,981.20

Martin Luther King JR K‐8 Sch 480 Little River Way, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 316, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  316  $7.25  $5.80 $1,832.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  316  $7.25  $5.80 $1,832.80

Subtotal: $5,665.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,665.60

Matsuyama ES 7680 Windbridge Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 531, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  531  $7.25  $5.80 $3,079.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  531  $7.25  $5.80 $3,079.80

Subtotal: $8,159.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,159.60

New Joseph Bonnheim Cmty CS 7300 Marin Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 250, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

Subtotal: $4,900.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,900.00

New Technology HS 1400 Dickson St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 176, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  176  $7.25  $4.00 $704.00

Subtotal: $2,704.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,704.00

Nicholas ES 6601 Steiner Dr, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 571, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  571  $7.25  $5.80 $3,311.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  571  $7.25  $5.80 $3,311.80

Subtotal: $8,623.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,623.60

O W Erlewine ES 2441 Stansberry Way, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 266, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

Subtotal: $5,085.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,085.60

Oak Ridge ES 4501 Mlk Jr Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 462, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  462  $7.25  $5.80 $2,679.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  462  $7.25  $5.80 $2,679.60

Subtotal: $7,359.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,359.20

Pacific ES 6201 41st St, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 679, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  679  $7.25  $5.80 $3,938.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  679  $7.25  $5.80 $3,938.20

Subtotal: $9,876.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,876.40

Parkway ES 4720 Forest Pkwy, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 497, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  497  $7.25  $5.80 $2,882.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  497  $7.25  $5.80 $2,882.60

Subtotal: $7,765.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,765.20

Peter Burnett ES 6032 36th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 441, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  441  $7.25  $5.80 $2,557.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  441  $7.25  $5.80 $2,557.80

Subtotal: $7,115.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,115.60

Phoebe A Hearst ES 1410 60th St, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 678, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  678  $7.25  $5.80 $3,932.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  678  $7.25  $5.80 $3,932.40

Subtotal: $9,864.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,864.80

Pony Express ES 1250 56th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Rosa Parks ES 2250 68th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 618, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  618  $7.25  $5.80 $3,584.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  618  $7.25  $5.80 $3,584.40

Subtotal: $9,168.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,168.80

Rosemont HS 9594 Kiefer Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 1437, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1437  $7.25  $4.00 $5,748.00

Subtotal: $7,748.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,748.00

Sac High 2315 34th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 418, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  418  $7.25  $4.00 $1,672.00

Subtotal: $3,672.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,672.00

Sacramento Accelerated Academy 5601 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 300, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  300  $7.25  $4.00 $1,200.00

Subtotal: $3,200.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,200.00

Sam Brannan MS 5301 Elmer Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 365, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

Subtotal: $4,117.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,117.00

Sava‐Cmty Impact Academy 815 South St, Sacramento, CA 95811
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

Sava‐Natomas 1214 N Market Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95834
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

Sava‐Sim Center 6207 Logan St Ste 900, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

School of Engineering+Science 7345 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 192, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  192  $7.25  $4.00 $768.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  192  $7.25  $5.80 $1,113.60

Subtotal: $3,881.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,881.60

Sequoia ES 3333 Rosemont Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 378, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  378  $7.25  $5.80 $2,192.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  378  $7.25  $5.80 $2,192.40

Subtotal: $6,384.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,384.80

Sol Aureus College Prep 6620 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 392, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  392  $7.25  $5.80 $2,273.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  392  $7.25  $5.80 $2,273.60

Subtotal: $6,547.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,547.20

St Hope PS 7 ES 5201 Strawberry Ln, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 356, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  356  $7.25  $5.80 $2,064.80

Subtotal: $4,064.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,064.80

St Hope PS 7 MS 2315 34th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 250, Grade Range: 6 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

Subtotal: $3,450.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,450.00

Success Academy 5601 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 23, Grade Range: 4 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  23  $7.25  $5.80 $133.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  23  $7.25  $5.80 $133.40

Subtotal: $2,266.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,266.80

Susan B Anthony ES 7864 Detroit Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 327, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  327  $7.25  $5.80 $1,896.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  327  $7.25  $5.80 $1,896.60

Subtotal: $5,793.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,793.20

Sutter MS 3150 I St, Sacramento, CA 95816
Total Building Enrollment: 1150, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  1150  $7.25  $5.80 $6,670.00

Subtotal: $8,670.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,670.00

Sutterville ES 4967 Monterey Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 455, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

Subtotal: $7,278.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,278.00

Tahoe ES 3110 60th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 319, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

Subtotal: $5,700.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,700.40

The Met Sacramento HS 810 V St, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 240, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  240  $7.25  $4.00 $960.00

Subtotal: $2,960.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,960.00

Theodore Judah ES 3919 McKinley Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 529, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  529  $7.25  $5.80 $3,068.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  529  $7.25  $5.80 $3,068.20

Subtotal: $8,136.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,136.40

Washington ES 520 18th St, Sacramento, CA 95811
Total Building Enrollment: 234, Grade Range: PK ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  234  $7.25  $5.80 $1,357.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  234  $7.25  $5.80 $1,357.20

Subtotal: $4,714.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,714.40

West Campus HS 5022 58th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 829, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  829  $7.25  $4.00 $3,316.00

Subtotal: $5,316.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,316.00

Will C Wood MS 6201 Lemon Hill Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 708, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  708  $7.25  $5.80 $4,106.40

Subtotal: $6,106.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,106.40

William Land ES 2120 12th St, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Woodbine ES 2500 52nd Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 299, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  299  $7.25  $5.80 $1,734.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  299  $7.25  $5.80 $1,734.20

Subtotal: $5,468.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,468.40

Yav Pem Suab Academy 7555 S Land Park Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 465, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  465  $7.25  $5.80 $2,697.00

Subtotal: $4,697.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,697.00

Sacramento City USD 5735 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 31194, Grade Range: PK ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Add on Leadership
Session 

Multiple  19990.0  8  $0.00  $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal: $0.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $0.00

Total
List Total: $711,360.00
Savings: $172,742.60

Merchandise Total: $538,617.40
Voucher/Credit: $0.00

Estimated Tax: $0.00

Curriculum Associates, 153 Rangeway Road, North Billerica MA 01862‐2013 
Phone: 800‐225‐0248, Fax: 800‐366‐1158, E‐Mail: orders@cainc.com, Website: CurriculumAssociates.com

Page 14 of 34



Prepared For:
Mikila Fetzer
Sacramento City USD
5735 47th Ave,
Sacramento, CA 95824

Prepared For:
Mikila Fetzer
Sacramento City USD
5735 47th Ave,
Sacramento, CA 95824
mikila‐fetzer@scusd.edu
9166437400

Your Representative:
Kajsa Freborg
﴾916﴿ 995‐3533
kfreborg@cainc.com

Budgeting Quote ‐ final quantities needed prior to purchase order
7/27/2023

Dear Mikila Fetzer,

Thank you for requesting a price quote from Curriculum Associates. The chart below provides a summary of the products and/or
services included. If you have any questions or would like any changes, please contact us.

Implementation Starting: 2023‐2024 Quote ID: 307455.19 Valid through: 12/31/2023
Product List Price Net Price
i‐Ready $482,560.00 $362,617.40

Professional Development $228,800.00 $176,000.00

List Total: $711,360.00
Savings: $172,742.60

Shipping/Tax/Other: $0.00
Total: $538,617.40

Thank you again for your interest in Curriculum Associates.

Sincerely

Kajsa Freborg
﴾916﴿ 995‐3533
kfreborg@cainc.com

This quote is for budgeting/estimate purposes only ‐ cannot be used to purchase

Quote ID: 307455.19 Date: 7/27/2023 Valid through: 12/31/2023

Budgeting Quote ‐ final quantities needed prior to purchase order

A M Winn ES 3351 Explorer Dr, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 287, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  287  $7.25  $5.80 $1,664.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  287  $7.25  $5.80 $1,664.60

Subtotal: $5,329.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,329.20

Abraham Lincoln ES 3324 Glenmoor Dr, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 525, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  525  $7.25  $5.80 $3,045.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  525  $7.25  $5.80 $3,045.00

Subtotal: $8,090.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,090.00

Albert Einstein MS 9325 Mirandy Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 703, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  703  $7.25  $5.80 $4,077.40

Subtotal: $6,077.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,077.40

Alice Birney Waldorf K‐8 Sch 6251 13th St, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

American Legion Cont HS 3801 Broadway, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 291, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  291  $7.25  $4.00 $1,164.00

Subtotal: $3,164.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,164.00

Arthur A Benjamin Hlth Pro Hs 451 McClatchy Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 210, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  210  $7.25  $4.00 $840.00

Subtotal: $2,840.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,840.00

Aspire Capitol Heights Academy 2520 33rd St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 186, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  186  $7.25  $5.80 $1,078.80

Subtotal: $3,078.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,078.80

Bowling Green Chacon Academy 6807 Franklin Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 365, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

Subtotal: $6,234.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,234.00

Bowling Green McCoy Acad 4211 Turnbridge Dr, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 795, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  795  $7.25  $5.80 $4,611.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  795  $7.25  $5.80 $4,611.00

Subtotal: $11,222.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,222.00

Bret Harte ES 2751 9th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 196, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  196  $7.25  $5.80 $1,136.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  196  $7.25  $5.80 $1,136.80

Subtotal: $4,273.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,273.60

C K McClatchy HS 3066 Freeport Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 2305, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  2305  $7.25  $4.00 $9,220.00

Subtotal: $11,220.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,220.00

CA Mont Project Capitol 2635 Chestnut Hill Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 332, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  332  $7.25  $5.80 $1,925.60

Subtotal: $3,925.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,925.60

Caleb Greenwood School 5457 Carlson Dr, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 350, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  350  $7.25  $5.80 $2,030.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  350  $7.25  $5.80 $2,030.00

Subtotal: $6,060.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,060.00

California MS 1600 Vallejo Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 921, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  921  $7.25  $5.80 $5,341.80

Subtotal: $7,341.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,341.80

Camellia Basic ES 6600 Cougar Dr, Sacramento, CA 95828
Total Building Enrollment: 436, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  436  $7.25  $5.80 $2,528.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  436  $7.25  $5.80 $2,528.80

Subtotal: $7,057.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,057.60

Capital City School 7222 24th St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 207, Grade Range: K ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  140  $7.25  $5.80 $812.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  67  $7.25  $4.00 $268.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  140  $7.25  $5.80 $812.00

Subtotal: $3,892.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,892.00

Capitol Collegiate Academy 2118 Meadowview Rd, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 405, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  405  $7.25  $5.80 $2,349.00

Subtotal: $4,349.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,349.00

Caroline Wenzel ES 6870 Greenhaven Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 315, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  315  $7.25  $5.80 $1,827.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  315  $7.25  $5.80 $1,827.00

Subtotal: $5,654.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,654.00

Cesar Chavez Intermediate Sch 7500 32nd St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 357, Grade Range: 4 ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  357  $7.25  $5.80 $2,070.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  357  $7.25  $5.80 $2,070.60

Subtotal: $6,141.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,141.20

Crocker Riverside ES 2970 Riverside Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 665, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  665  $7.25  $5.80 $3,857.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  665  $7.25  $5.80 $3,857.00

Subtotal: $9,714.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,714.00

David Lubin ES 3535 M St, Sacramento, CA 95816
Total Building Enrollment: 530, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  530  $7.25  $5.80 $3,074.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  530  $7.25  $5.80 $3,074.00

Subtotal: $8,148.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,148.00

Earl Warren ES 5420 Lowell St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 420, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  420  $7.25  $5.80 $2,436.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  420  $7.25  $5.80 $2,436.00

Subtotal: $6,872.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,872.00

Edward Kemble ES 7495 29th St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 521, Grade Range: K ‐ 3

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  521  $7.25  $5.80 $3,021.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  521  $7.25  $5.80 $3,021.80

Subtotal: $8,043.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,043.60

Elder Creek ES 7934 Lemon Hill Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 803, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  803  $7.25  $5.80 $4,657.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  803  $7.25  $5.80 $4,657.40

Subtotal: $11,314.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,314.80

Ethel I Baker ES 5717 Laurine Way, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 581, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  581  $7.25  $5.80 $3,369.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  581  $7.25  $5.80 $3,369.80

Subtotal: $8,739.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,739.60

Ethel Phillips ES 2930 21st Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 455, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

Subtotal: $7,278.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,278.00

Fern Bacon MS 4140 Cuny Ave, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 701, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  701  $7.25  $5.80 $4,065.80

Subtotal: $6,065.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,065.80

FR Keith B Kenny ES 3525 Mlk Jr Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 304, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  304  $7.25  $5.80 $1,763.20

Subtotal: $3,763.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,763.20

G W Carver Sch of Arts+Sci 10101 Systems Pkwy, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 238, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  238  $7.25  $4.00 $952.00

Subtotal: $2,952.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,952.00

Genevieve F Didion ES 6490 Harmon Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 452, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  452  $7.25  $5.80 $2,621.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  452  $7.25  $5.80 $2,621.60

Subtotal: $7,243.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,243.20

Golden Empire ES 9045 Canberra Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 601, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  601  $7.25  $5.80 $3,485.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  601  $7.25  $5.80 $3,485.80

Subtotal: $8,971.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,971.60

Growth Public School 9320 Tech Center Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 243, Grade Range: K ‐ 4

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  243  $7.25  $5.80 $1,409.40

Subtotal: $3,409.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,409.40

H W Harkness ES 2147 54th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 294, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  294  $7.25  $5.80 $1,705.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  294  $7.25  $5.80 $1,705.20

Subtotal: $5,410.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,410.40

Hiram W Johnson HS 6879 14th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 1879, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1879  $7.25  $4.00 $7,516.00

Subtotal: $9,516.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,516.00

Hollywood Park ES 4915 Harte Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 289, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  289  $7.25  $5.80 $1,676.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  289  $7.25  $5.80 $1,676.20

Subtotal: $5,352.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,352.40

Hubert H Bancroft ES 2929 Belmar St, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Isador Cohen ES 9025 Salmon Falls Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 263, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  263  $7.25  $5.80 $1,525.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  263  $7.25  $5.80 $1,525.40

Subtotal: $5,050.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,050.80

James W Marshall ES 9525 Goethe Rd, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 388, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  388  $7.25  $5.80 $2,250.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  388  $7.25  $5.80 $2,250.40

Subtotal: $6,500.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,500.80

John Bidwell ES 1730 65th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 266, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

Subtotal: $5,085.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,085.60

John Cabrillo ES 1141 Seamas Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 329, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  329  $7.25  $5.80 $1,908.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  329  $7.25  $5.80 $1,908.20

Subtotal: $5,816.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,816.40

John D Sloat ES 7525 Candlewood Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 252, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  252  $7.25  $5.80 $1,461.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  252  $7.25  $5.80 $1,461.60

Subtotal: $4,923.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,923.20

John F Kennedy HS 6715 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 2137, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  2137  $7.25  $4.00 $8,548.00

Subtotal: $10,548.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $10,548.00

John H Still School 2250 John Still Dr, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 741, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  741  $7.25  $5.80 $4,297.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  741  $7.25  $5.80 $4,297.80

Subtotal: $10,595.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $10,595.60

John Morse Therapeutic Center 1901 60th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 41, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

Subtotal: $2,000.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,000.00

Kit Carson Intl Acad 5301 N St, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 194, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  194  $7.25  $4.00 $776.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  194  $7.25  $5.80 $1,125.20

Subtotal: $3,901.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,901.20

Language Academy Of Sacramento 2850 49th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 610, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  610  $7.25  $5.80 $3,538.00

Subtotal: $5,538.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,538.00

Leataata Floyd ES 401 McClatchy Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 319, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

Subtotal: $5,700.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,700.40

Leonardo Da Vinci School 4701 Joaquin Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 676, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  676  $7.25  $5.80 $3,920.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  676  $7.25  $5.80 $3,920.80

Subtotal: $9,841.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,841.60

Luther Burbank HS 3500 Florin Rd, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 1699, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1699  $7.25  $4.00 $6,796.00

Subtotal: $8,796.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,796.00

Mark Twain ES 4914 58th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 257, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  257  $7.25  $5.80 $1,490.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  257  $7.25  $5.80 $1,490.60

Subtotal: $4,981.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,981.20

Martin Luther King JR K‐8 Sch 480 Little River Way, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 316, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  316  $7.25  $5.80 $1,832.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  316  $7.25  $5.80 $1,832.80

Subtotal: $5,665.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,665.60

Matsuyama ES 7680 Windbridge Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 531, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  531  $7.25  $5.80 $3,079.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  531  $7.25  $5.80 $3,079.80

Subtotal: $8,159.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,159.60

New Joseph Bonnheim Cmty CS 7300 Marin Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 250, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

Subtotal: $4,900.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,900.00

New Technology HS 1400 Dickson St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 176, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  176  $7.25  $4.00 $704.00

Subtotal: $2,704.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,704.00

Nicholas ES 6601 Steiner Dr, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 571, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  571  $7.25  $5.80 $3,311.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  571  $7.25  $5.80 $3,311.80

Subtotal: $8,623.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,623.60

O W Erlewine ES 2441 Stansberry Way, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 266, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

Subtotal: $5,085.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,085.60

Oak Ridge ES 4501 Mlk Jr Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 462, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  462  $7.25  $5.80 $2,679.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  462  $7.25  $5.80 $2,679.60

Subtotal: $7,359.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,359.20

Pacific ES 6201 41st St, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 679, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  679  $7.25  $5.80 $3,938.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  679  $7.25  $5.80 $3,938.20

Subtotal: $9,876.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,876.40

Parkway ES 4720 Forest Pkwy, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 497, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  497  $7.25  $5.80 $2,882.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  497  $7.25  $5.80 $2,882.60

Subtotal: $7,765.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,765.20

Peter Burnett ES 6032 36th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 441, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  441  $7.25  $5.80 $2,557.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  441  $7.25  $5.80 $2,557.80

Subtotal: $7,115.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,115.60

Phoebe A Hearst ES 1410 60th St, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 678, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  678  $7.25  $5.80 $3,932.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  678  $7.25  $5.80 $3,932.40

Subtotal: $9,864.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,864.80

Pony Express ES 1250 56th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Rosa Parks ES 2250 68th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 618, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  618  $7.25  $5.80 $3,584.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  618  $7.25  $5.80 $3,584.40

Subtotal: $9,168.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,168.80

Rosemont HS 9594 Kiefer Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 1437, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1437  $7.25  $4.00 $5,748.00

Subtotal: $7,748.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,748.00

Sac High 2315 34th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 418, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  418  $7.25  $4.00 $1,672.00

Subtotal: $3,672.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,672.00

Sacramento Accelerated Academy 5601 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 300, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  300  $7.25  $4.00 $1,200.00

Subtotal: $3,200.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,200.00

Sam Brannan MS 5301 Elmer Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 365, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

Subtotal: $4,117.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,117.00

Sava‐Cmty Impact Academy 815 South St, Sacramento, CA 95811
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

Sava‐Natomas 1214 N Market Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95834
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

Sava‐Sim Center 6207 Logan St Ste 900, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

School of Engineering+Science 7345 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 192, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  192  $7.25  $4.00 $768.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  192  $7.25  $5.80 $1,113.60

Subtotal: $3,881.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,881.60

Sequoia ES 3333 Rosemont Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 378, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  378  $7.25  $5.80 $2,192.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  378  $7.25  $5.80 $2,192.40

Subtotal: $6,384.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,384.80

Sol Aureus College Prep 6620 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 392, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  392  $7.25  $5.80 $2,273.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  392  $7.25  $5.80 $2,273.60

Subtotal: $6,547.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,547.20

St Hope PS 7 ES 5201 Strawberry Ln, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 356, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  356  $7.25  $5.80 $2,064.80

Subtotal: $4,064.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,064.80

St Hope PS 7 MS 2315 34th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 250, Grade Range: 6 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

Subtotal: $3,450.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,450.00

Success Academy 5601 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 23, Grade Range: 4 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  23  $7.25  $5.80 $133.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  23  $7.25  $5.80 $133.40

Subtotal: $2,266.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,266.80

Susan B Anthony ES 7864 Detroit Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 327, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  327  $7.25  $5.80 $1,896.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  327  $7.25  $5.80 $1,896.60

Subtotal: $5,793.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,793.20

Sutter MS 3150 I St, Sacramento, CA 95816
Total Building Enrollment: 1150, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  1150  $7.25  $5.80 $6,670.00

Subtotal: $8,670.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,670.00

Sutterville ES 4967 Monterey Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 455, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

Subtotal: $7,278.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,278.00

Tahoe ES 3110 60th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 319, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

Subtotal: $5,700.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,700.40

The Met Sacramento HS 810 V St, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 240, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  240  $7.25  $4.00 $960.00

Subtotal: $2,960.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,960.00

Theodore Judah ES 3919 McKinley Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 529, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  529  $7.25  $5.80 $3,068.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  529  $7.25  $5.80 $3,068.20

Subtotal: $8,136.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,136.40

Washington ES 520 18th St, Sacramento, CA 95811
Total Building Enrollment: 234, Grade Range: PK ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  234  $7.25  $5.80 $1,357.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  234  $7.25  $5.80 $1,357.20

Subtotal: $4,714.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,714.40

West Campus HS 5022 58th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 829, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  829  $7.25  $4.00 $3,316.00

Subtotal: $5,316.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,316.00

Will C Wood MS 6201 Lemon Hill Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 708, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  708  $7.25  $5.80 $4,106.40

Subtotal: $6,106.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,106.40

William Land ES 2120 12th St, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Woodbine ES 2500 52nd Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 299, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  299  $7.25  $5.80 $1,734.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  299  $7.25  $5.80 $1,734.20

Subtotal: $5,468.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,468.40

Yav Pem Suab Academy 7555 S Land Park Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 465, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  465  $7.25  $5.80 $2,697.00

Subtotal: $4,697.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,697.00

Sacramento City USD 5735 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 31194, Grade Range: PK ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Add on Leadership
Session 

Multiple  19990.0  8  $0.00  $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal: $0.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $0.00

Total
List Total: $711,360.00
Savings: $172,742.60

Merchandise Total: $538,617.40
Voucher/Credit: $0.00

Estimated Tax: $0.00

Curriculum Associates, 153 Rangeway Road, North Billerica MA 01862‐2013 
Phone: 800‐225‐0248, Fax: 800‐366‐1158, E‐Mail: orders@cainc.com, Website: CurriculumAssociates.com

Page 15 of 34



Prepared For:
Mikila Fetzer
Sacramento City USD
5735 47th Ave,
Sacramento, CA 95824

Prepared For:
Mikila Fetzer
Sacramento City USD
5735 47th Ave,
Sacramento, CA 95824
mikila‐fetzer@scusd.edu
9166437400

Your Representative:
Kajsa Freborg
﴾916﴿ 995‐3533
kfreborg@cainc.com

Budgeting Quote ‐ final quantities needed prior to purchase order
7/27/2023

Dear Mikila Fetzer,

Thank you for requesting a price quote from Curriculum Associates. The chart below provides a summary of the products and/or
services included. If you have any questions or would like any changes, please contact us.

Implementation Starting: 2023‐2024 Quote ID: 307455.19 Valid through: 12/31/2023
Product List Price Net Price
i‐Ready $482,560.00 $362,617.40

Professional Development $228,800.00 $176,000.00

List Total: $711,360.00
Savings: $172,742.60

Shipping/Tax/Other: $0.00
Total: $538,617.40

Thank you again for your interest in Curriculum Associates.

Sincerely

Kajsa Freborg
﴾916﴿ 995‐3533
kfreborg@cainc.com

This quote is for budgeting/estimate purposes only ‐ cannot be used to purchase

Quote ID: 307455.19 Date: 7/27/2023 Valid through: 12/31/2023

Budgeting Quote ‐ final quantities needed prior to purchase order

A M Winn ES 3351 Explorer Dr, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 287, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  287  $7.25  $5.80 $1,664.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  287  $7.25  $5.80 $1,664.60

Subtotal: $5,329.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,329.20

Abraham Lincoln ES 3324 Glenmoor Dr, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 525, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  525  $7.25  $5.80 $3,045.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  525  $7.25  $5.80 $3,045.00

Subtotal: $8,090.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,090.00

Albert Einstein MS 9325 Mirandy Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 703, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  703  $7.25  $5.80 $4,077.40

Subtotal: $6,077.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,077.40

Alice Birney Waldorf K‐8 Sch 6251 13th St, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

American Legion Cont HS 3801 Broadway, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 291, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  291  $7.25  $4.00 $1,164.00

Subtotal: $3,164.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,164.00

Arthur A Benjamin Hlth Pro Hs 451 McClatchy Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 210, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  210  $7.25  $4.00 $840.00

Subtotal: $2,840.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,840.00

Aspire Capitol Heights Academy 2520 33rd St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 186, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  186  $7.25  $5.80 $1,078.80

Subtotal: $3,078.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,078.80

Bowling Green Chacon Academy 6807 Franklin Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 365, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

Subtotal: $6,234.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,234.00

Bowling Green McCoy Acad 4211 Turnbridge Dr, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 795, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  795  $7.25  $5.80 $4,611.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  795  $7.25  $5.80 $4,611.00

Subtotal: $11,222.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,222.00

Bret Harte ES 2751 9th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 196, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  196  $7.25  $5.80 $1,136.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  196  $7.25  $5.80 $1,136.80

Subtotal: $4,273.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,273.60

C K McClatchy HS 3066 Freeport Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 2305, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  2305  $7.25  $4.00 $9,220.00

Subtotal: $11,220.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,220.00

CA Mont Project Capitol 2635 Chestnut Hill Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 332, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  332  $7.25  $5.80 $1,925.60

Subtotal: $3,925.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,925.60

Caleb Greenwood School 5457 Carlson Dr, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 350, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  350  $7.25  $5.80 $2,030.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  350  $7.25  $5.80 $2,030.00

Subtotal: $6,060.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,060.00

California MS 1600 Vallejo Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 921, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  921  $7.25  $5.80 $5,341.80

Subtotal: $7,341.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,341.80

Camellia Basic ES 6600 Cougar Dr, Sacramento, CA 95828
Total Building Enrollment: 436, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  436  $7.25  $5.80 $2,528.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  436  $7.25  $5.80 $2,528.80

Subtotal: $7,057.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,057.60

Capital City School 7222 24th St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 207, Grade Range: K ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  140  $7.25  $5.80 $812.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  67  $7.25  $4.00 $268.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  140  $7.25  $5.80 $812.00

Subtotal: $3,892.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,892.00

Capitol Collegiate Academy 2118 Meadowview Rd, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 405, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  405  $7.25  $5.80 $2,349.00

Subtotal: $4,349.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,349.00

Caroline Wenzel ES 6870 Greenhaven Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 315, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  315  $7.25  $5.80 $1,827.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  315  $7.25  $5.80 $1,827.00

Subtotal: $5,654.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,654.00

Cesar Chavez Intermediate Sch 7500 32nd St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 357, Grade Range: 4 ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  357  $7.25  $5.80 $2,070.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  357  $7.25  $5.80 $2,070.60

Subtotal: $6,141.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,141.20

Crocker Riverside ES 2970 Riverside Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 665, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  665  $7.25  $5.80 $3,857.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  665  $7.25  $5.80 $3,857.00

Subtotal: $9,714.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,714.00

David Lubin ES 3535 M St, Sacramento, CA 95816
Total Building Enrollment: 530, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  530  $7.25  $5.80 $3,074.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  530  $7.25  $5.80 $3,074.00

Subtotal: $8,148.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,148.00

Earl Warren ES 5420 Lowell St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 420, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  420  $7.25  $5.80 $2,436.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  420  $7.25  $5.80 $2,436.00

Subtotal: $6,872.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,872.00

Edward Kemble ES 7495 29th St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 521, Grade Range: K ‐ 3

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  521  $7.25  $5.80 $3,021.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  521  $7.25  $5.80 $3,021.80

Subtotal: $8,043.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,043.60

Elder Creek ES 7934 Lemon Hill Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 803, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  803  $7.25  $5.80 $4,657.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  803  $7.25  $5.80 $4,657.40

Subtotal: $11,314.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,314.80

Ethel I Baker ES 5717 Laurine Way, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 581, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  581  $7.25  $5.80 $3,369.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  581  $7.25  $5.80 $3,369.80

Subtotal: $8,739.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,739.60

Ethel Phillips ES 2930 21st Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 455, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

Subtotal: $7,278.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,278.00

Fern Bacon MS 4140 Cuny Ave, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 701, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  701  $7.25  $5.80 $4,065.80

Subtotal: $6,065.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,065.80

FR Keith B Kenny ES 3525 Mlk Jr Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 304, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  304  $7.25  $5.80 $1,763.20

Subtotal: $3,763.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,763.20

G W Carver Sch of Arts+Sci 10101 Systems Pkwy, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 238, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  238  $7.25  $4.00 $952.00

Subtotal: $2,952.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,952.00

Genevieve F Didion ES 6490 Harmon Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 452, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  452  $7.25  $5.80 $2,621.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  452  $7.25  $5.80 $2,621.60

Subtotal: $7,243.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,243.20

Golden Empire ES 9045 Canberra Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 601, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  601  $7.25  $5.80 $3,485.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  601  $7.25  $5.80 $3,485.80

Subtotal: $8,971.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,971.60

Growth Public School 9320 Tech Center Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 243, Grade Range: K ‐ 4

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  243  $7.25  $5.80 $1,409.40

Subtotal: $3,409.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,409.40

H W Harkness ES 2147 54th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 294, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  294  $7.25  $5.80 $1,705.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  294  $7.25  $5.80 $1,705.20

Subtotal: $5,410.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,410.40

Hiram W Johnson HS 6879 14th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 1879, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1879  $7.25  $4.00 $7,516.00

Subtotal: $9,516.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,516.00

Hollywood Park ES 4915 Harte Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 289, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  289  $7.25  $5.80 $1,676.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  289  $7.25  $5.80 $1,676.20

Subtotal: $5,352.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,352.40

Hubert H Bancroft ES 2929 Belmar St, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Isador Cohen ES 9025 Salmon Falls Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 263, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  263  $7.25  $5.80 $1,525.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  263  $7.25  $5.80 $1,525.40

Subtotal: $5,050.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,050.80

James W Marshall ES 9525 Goethe Rd, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 388, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  388  $7.25  $5.80 $2,250.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  388  $7.25  $5.80 $2,250.40

Subtotal: $6,500.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,500.80

John Bidwell ES 1730 65th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 266, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

Subtotal: $5,085.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,085.60

John Cabrillo ES 1141 Seamas Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 329, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  329  $7.25  $5.80 $1,908.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  329  $7.25  $5.80 $1,908.20

Subtotal: $5,816.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,816.40

John D Sloat ES 7525 Candlewood Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 252, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  252  $7.25  $5.80 $1,461.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  252  $7.25  $5.80 $1,461.60

Subtotal: $4,923.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,923.20

John F Kennedy HS 6715 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 2137, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  2137  $7.25  $4.00 $8,548.00

Subtotal: $10,548.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $10,548.00

John H Still School 2250 John Still Dr, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 741, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  741  $7.25  $5.80 $4,297.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  741  $7.25  $5.80 $4,297.80

Subtotal: $10,595.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $10,595.60

John Morse Therapeutic Center 1901 60th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 41, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

Subtotal: $2,000.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,000.00

Kit Carson Intl Acad 5301 N St, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 194, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  194  $7.25  $4.00 $776.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  194  $7.25  $5.80 $1,125.20

Subtotal: $3,901.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,901.20

Language Academy Of Sacramento 2850 49th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 610, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  610  $7.25  $5.80 $3,538.00

Subtotal: $5,538.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,538.00

Leataata Floyd ES 401 McClatchy Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 319, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

Subtotal: $5,700.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,700.40

Leonardo Da Vinci School 4701 Joaquin Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 676, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  676  $7.25  $5.80 $3,920.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  676  $7.25  $5.80 $3,920.80

Subtotal: $9,841.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,841.60

Luther Burbank HS 3500 Florin Rd, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 1699, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1699  $7.25  $4.00 $6,796.00

Subtotal: $8,796.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,796.00

Mark Twain ES 4914 58th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 257, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  257  $7.25  $5.80 $1,490.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  257  $7.25  $5.80 $1,490.60

Subtotal: $4,981.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,981.20

Martin Luther King JR K‐8 Sch 480 Little River Way, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 316, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  316  $7.25  $5.80 $1,832.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  316  $7.25  $5.80 $1,832.80

Subtotal: $5,665.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,665.60

Matsuyama ES 7680 Windbridge Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 531, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  531  $7.25  $5.80 $3,079.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  531  $7.25  $5.80 $3,079.80

Subtotal: $8,159.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,159.60

New Joseph Bonnheim Cmty CS 7300 Marin Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 250, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

Subtotal: $4,900.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,900.00

New Technology HS 1400 Dickson St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 176, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  176  $7.25  $4.00 $704.00

Subtotal: $2,704.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,704.00

Nicholas ES 6601 Steiner Dr, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 571, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  571  $7.25  $5.80 $3,311.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  571  $7.25  $5.80 $3,311.80

Subtotal: $8,623.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,623.60

O W Erlewine ES 2441 Stansberry Way, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 266, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

Subtotal: $5,085.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,085.60

Oak Ridge ES 4501 Mlk Jr Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 462, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  462  $7.25  $5.80 $2,679.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  462  $7.25  $5.80 $2,679.60

Subtotal: $7,359.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,359.20

Pacific ES 6201 41st St, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 679, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  679  $7.25  $5.80 $3,938.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  679  $7.25  $5.80 $3,938.20

Subtotal: $9,876.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,876.40

Parkway ES 4720 Forest Pkwy, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 497, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  497  $7.25  $5.80 $2,882.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  497  $7.25  $5.80 $2,882.60

Subtotal: $7,765.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,765.20

Peter Burnett ES 6032 36th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 441, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  441  $7.25  $5.80 $2,557.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  441  $7.25  $5.80 $2,557.80

Subtotal: $7,115.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,115.60

Phoebe A Hearst ES 1410 60th St, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 678, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  678  $7.25  $5.80 $3,932.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  678  $7.25  $5.80 $3,932.40

Subtotal: $9,864.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,864.80

Pony Express ES 1250 56th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Rosa Parks ES 2250 68th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 618, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  618  $7.25  $5.80 $3,584.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  618  $7.25  $5.80 $3,584.40

Subtotal: $9,168.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,168.80

Rosemont HS 9594 Kiefer Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 1437, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1437  $7.25  $4.00 $5,748.00

Subtotal: $7,748.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,748.00

Sac High 2315 34th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 418, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  418  $7.25  $4.00 $1,672.00

Subtotal: $3,672.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,672.00

Sacramento Accelerated Academy 5601 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 300, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  300  $7.25  $4.00 $1,200.00

Subtotal: $3,200.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,200.00

Sam Brannan MS 5301 Elmer Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 365, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

Subtotal: $4,117.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,117.00

Sava‐Cmty Impact Academy 815 South St, Sacramento, CA 95811
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

Sava‐Natomas 1214 N Market Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95834
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

Sava‐Sim Center 6207 Logan St Ste 900, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

School of Engineering+Science 7345 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 192, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  192  $7.25  $4.00 $768.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  192  $7.25  $5.80 $1,113.60

Subtotal: $3,881.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,881.60

Sequoia ES 3333 Rosemont Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 378, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  378  $7.25  $5.80 $2,192.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  378  $7.25  $5.80 $2,192.40

Subtotal: $6,384.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,384.80

Sol Aureus College Prep 6620 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 392, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  392  $7.25  $5.80 $2,273.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  392  $7.25  $5.80 $2,273.60

Subtotal: $6,547.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,547.20

St Hope PS 7 ES 5201 Strawberry Ln, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 356, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  356  $7.25  $5.80 $2,064.80

Subtotal: $4,064.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,064.80

St Hope PS 7 MS 2315 34th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 250, Grade Range: 6 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

Subtotal: $3,450.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,450.00

Success Academy 5601 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 23, Grade Range: 4 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  23  $7.25  $5.80 $133.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  23  $7.25  $5.80 $133.40

Subtotal: $2,266.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,266.80

Susan B Anthony ES 7864 Detroit Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 327, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  327  $7.25  $5.80 $1,896.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  327  $7.25  $5.80 $1,896.60

Subtotal: $5,793.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,793.20

Sutter MS 3150 I St, Sacramento, CA 95816
Total Building Enrollment: 1150, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  1150  $7.25  $5.80 $6,670.00

Subtotal: $8,670.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,670.00

Sutterville ES 4967 Monterey Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 455, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

Subtotal: $7,278.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,278.00

Tahoe ES 3110 60th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 319, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

Subtotal: $5,700.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,700.40

The Met Sacramento HS 810 V St, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 240, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  240  $7.25  $4.00 $960.00

Subtotal: $2,960.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,960.00

Theodore Judah ES 3919 McKinley Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 529, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  529  $7.25  $5.80 $3,068.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  529  $7.25  $5.80 $3,068.20

Subtotal: $8,136.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,136.40

Washington ES 520 18th St, Sacramento, CA 95811
Total Building Enrollment: 234, Grade Range: PK ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  234  $7.25  $5.80 $1,357.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  234  $7.25  $5.80 $1,357.20

Subtotal: $4,714.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,714.40

West Campus HS 5022 58th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 829, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  829  $7.25  $4.00 $3,316.00

Subtotal: $5,316.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,316.00

Will C Wood MS 6201 Lemon Hill Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 708, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  708  $7.25  $5.80 $4,106.40

Subtotal: $6,106.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,106.40

William Land ES 2120 12th St, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Woodbine ES 2500 52nd Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 299, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  299  $7.25  $5.80 $1,734.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  299  $7.25  $5.80 $1,734.20

Subtotal: $5,468.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,468.40

Yav Pem Suab Academy 7555 S Land Park Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 465, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  465  $7.25  $5.80 $2,697.00

Subtotal: $4,697.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,697.00

Sacramento City USD 5735 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 31194, Grade Range: PK ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Add on Leadership
Session 

Multiple  19990.0  8  $0.00  $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal: $0.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $0.00

Total
List Total: $711,360.00
Savings: $172,742.60

Merchandise Total: $538,617.40
Voucher/Credit: $0.00

Estimated Tax: $0.00

Curriculum Associates, 153 Rangeway Road, North Billerica MA 01862‐2013 
Phone: 800‐225‐0248, Fax: 800‐366‐1158, E‐Mail: orders@cainc.com, Website: CurriculumAssociates.com

Page 16 of 34



Prepared For:
Mikila Fetzer
Sacramento City USD
5735 47th Ave,
Sacramento, CA 95824

Prepared For:
Mikila Fetzer
Sacramento City USD
5735 47th Ave,
Sacramento, CA 95824
mikila‐fetzer@scusd.edu
9166437400

Your Representative:
Kajsa Freborg
﴾916﴿ 995‐3533
kfreborg@cainc.com

Budgeting Quote ‐ final quantities needed prior to purchase order
7/27/2023

Dear Mikila Fetzer,

Thank you for requesting a price quote from Curriculum Associates. The chart below provides a summary of the products and/or
services included. If you have any questions or would like any changes, please contact us.

Implementation Starting: 2023‐2024 Quote ID: 307455.19 Valid through: 12/31/2023
Product List Price Net Price
i‐Ready $482,560.00 $362,617.40

Professional Development $228,800.00 $176,000.00

List Total: $711,360.00
Savings: $172,742.60

Shipping/Tax/Other: $0.00
Total: $538,617.40

Thank you again for your interest in Curriculum Associates.

Sincerely

Kajsa Freborg
﴾916﴿ 995‐3533
kfreborg@cainc.com

This quote is for budgeting/estimate purposes only ‐ cannot be used to purchase

Quote ID: 307455.19 Date: 7/27/2023 Valid through: 12/31/2023

Budgeting Quote ‐ final quantities needed prior to purchase order

A M Winn ES 3351 Explorer Dr, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 287, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  287  $7.25  $5.80 $1,664.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  287  $7.25  $5.80 $1,664.60

Subtotal: $5,329.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,329.20

Abraham Lincoln ES 3324 Glenmoor Dr, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 525, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  525  $7.25  $5.80 $3,045.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  525  $7.25  $5.80 $3,045.00

Subtotal: $8,090.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,090.00

Albert Einstein MS 9325 Mirandy Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 703, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  703  $7.25  $5.80 $4,077.40

Subtotal: $6,077.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,077.40

Alice Birney Waldorf K‐8 Sch 6251 13th St, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

American Legion Cont HS 3801 Broadway, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 291, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  291  $7.25  $4.00 $1,164.00

Subtotal: $3,164.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,164.00

Arthur A Benjamin Hlth Pro Hs 451 McClatchy Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 210, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  210  $7.25  $4.00 $840.00

Subtotal: $2,840.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,840.00

Aspire Capitol Heights Academy 2520 33rd St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 186, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  186  $7.25  $5.80 $1,078.80

Subtotal: $3,078.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,078.80

Bowling Green Chacon Academy 6807 Franklin Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 365, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

Subtotal: $6,234.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,234.00

Bowling Green McCoy Acad 4211 Turnbridge Dr, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 795, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  795  $7.25  $5.80 $4,611.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  795  $7.25  $5.80 $4,611.00

Subtotal: $11,222.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,222.00

Bret Harte ES 2751 9th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 196, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  196  $7.25  $5.80 $1,136.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  196  $7.25  $5.80 $1,136.80

Subtotal: $4,273.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,273.60

C K McClatchy HS 3066 Freeport Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 2305, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  2305  $7.25  $4.00 $9,220.00

Subtotal: $11,220.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,220.00

CA Mont Project Capitol 2635 Chestnut Hill Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 332, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  332  $7.25  $5.80 $1,925.60

Subtotal: $3,925.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,925.60

Caleb Greenwood School 5457 Carlson Dr, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 350, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  350  $7.25  $5.80 $2,030.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  350  $7.25  $5.80 $2,030.00

Subtotal: $6,060.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,060.00

California MS 1600 Vallejo Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 921, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  921  $7.25  $5.80 $5,341.80

Subtotal: $7,341.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,341.80

Camellia Basic ES 6600 Cougar Dr, Sacramento, CA 95828
Total Building Enrollment: 436, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  436  $7.25  $5.80 $2,528.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  436  $7.25  $5.80 $2,528.80

Subtotal: $7,057.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,057.60

Capital City School 7222 24th St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 207, Grade Range: K ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  140  $7.25  $5.80 $812.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  67  $7.25  $4.00 $268.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  140  $7.25  $5.80 $812.00

Subtotal: $3,892.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,892.00

Capitol Collegiate Academy 2118 Meadowview Rd, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 405, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  405  $7.25  $5.80 $2,349.00

Subtotal: $4,349.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,349.00

Caroline Wenzel ES 6870 Greenhaven Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 315, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  315  $7.25  $5.80 $1,827.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  315  $7.25  $5.80 $1,827.00

Subtotal: $5,654.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,654.00

Cesar Chavez Intermediate Sch 7500 32nd St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 357, Grade Range: 4 ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  357  $7.25  $5.80 $2,070.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  357  $7.25  $5.80 $2,070.60

Subtotal: $6,141.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,141.20

Crocker Riverside ES 2970 Riverside Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 665, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  665  $7.25  $5.80 $3,857.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  665  $7.25  $5.80 $3,857.00

Subtotal: $9,714.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,714.00

David Lubin ES 3535 M St, Sacramento, CA 95816
Total Building Enrollment: 530, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  530  $7.25  $5.80 $3,074.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  530  $7.25  $5.80 $3,074.00

Subtotal: $8,148.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,148.00

Earl Warren ES 5420 Lowell St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 420, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  420  $7.25  $5.80 $2,436.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  420  $7.25  $5.80 $2,436.00

Subtotal: $6,872.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,872.00

Edward Kemble ES 7495 29th St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 521, Grade Range: K ‐ 3

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  521  $7.25  $5.80 $3,021.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  521  $7.25  $5.80 $3,021.80

Subtotal: $8,043.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,043.60

Elder Creek ES 7934 Lemon Hill Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 803, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  803  $7.25  $5.80 $4,657.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  803  $7.25  $5.80 $4,657.40

Subtotal: $11,314.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,314.80

Ethel I Baker ES 5717 Laurine Way, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 581, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  581  $7.25  $5.80 $3,369.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  581  $7.25  $5.80 $3,369.80

Subtotal: $8,739.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,739.60

Ethel Phillips ES 2930 21st Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 455, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

Subtotal: $7,278.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,278.00

Fern Bacon MS 4140 Cuny Ave, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 701, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  701  $7.25  $5.80 $4,065.80

Subtotal: $6,065.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,065.80

FR Keith B Kenny ES 3525 Mlk Jr Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 304, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  304  $7.25  $5.80 $1,763.20

Subtotal: $3,763.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,763.20

G W Carver Sch of Arts+Sci 10101 Systems Pkwy, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 238, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  238  $7.25  $4.00 $952.00

Subtotal: $2,952.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,952.00

Genevieve F Didion ES 6490 Harmon Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 452, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  452  $7.25  $5.80 $2,621.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  452  $7.25  $5.80 $2,621.60

Subtotal: $7,243.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,243.20

Golden Empire ES 9045 Canberra Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 601, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  601  $7.25  $5.80 $3,485.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  601  $7.25  $5.80 $3,485.80

Subtotal: $8,971.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,971.60

Growth Public School 9320 Tech Center Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 243, Grade Range: K ‐ 4

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  243  $7.25  $5.80 $1,409.40

Subtotal: $3,409.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,409.40

H W Harkness ES 2147 54th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 294, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  294  $7.25  $5.80 $1,705.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  294  $7.25  $5.80 $1,705.20

Subtotal: $5,410.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,410.40

Hiram W Johnson HS 6879 14th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 1879, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1879  $7.25  $4.00 $7,516.00

Subtotal: $9,516.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,516.00

Hollywood Park ES 4915 Harte Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 289, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  289  $7.25  $5.80 $1,676.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  289  $7.25  $5.80 $1,676.20

Subtotal: $5,352.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,352.40

Hubert H Bancroft ES 2929 Belmar St, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Isador Cohen ES 9025 Salmon Falls Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 263, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  263  $7.25  $5.80 $1,525.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  263  $7.25  $5.80 $1,525.40

Subtotal: $5,050.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,050.80

James W Marshall ES 9525 Goethe Rd, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 388, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  388  $7.25  $5.80 $2,250.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  388  $7.25  $5.80 $2,250.40

Subtotal: $6,500.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,500.80

John Bidwell ES 1730 65th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 266, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

Subtotal: $5,085.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,085.60

John Cabrillo ES 1141 Seamas Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 329, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  329  $7.25  $5.80 $1,908.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  329  $7.25  $5.80 $1,908.20

Subtotal: $5,816.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,816.40

John D Sloat ES 7525 Candlewood Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 252, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  252  $7.25  $5.80 $1,461.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  252  $7.25  $5.80 $1,461.60

Subtotal: $4,923.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,923.20

John F Kennedy HS 6715 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 2137, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  2137  $7.25  $4.00 $8,548.00

Subtotal: $10,548.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $10,548.00

John H Still School 2250 John Still Dr, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 741, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  741  $7.25  $5.80 $4,297.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  741  $7.25  $5.80 $4,297.80

Subtotal: $10,595.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $10,595.60

John Morse Therapeutic Center 1901 60th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 41, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

Subtotal: $2,000.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,000.00

Kit Carson Intl Acad 5301 N St, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 194, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  194  $7.25  $4.00 $776.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  194  $7.25  $5.80 $1,125.20

Subtotal: $3,901.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,901.20

Language Academy Of Sacramento 2850 49th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 610, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  610  $7.25  $5.80 $3,538.00

Subtotal: $5,538.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,538.00

Leataata Floyd ES 401 McClatchy Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 319, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

Subtotal: $5,700.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,700.40

Leonardo Da Vinci School 4701 Joaquin Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 676, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  676  $7.25  $5.80 $3,920.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  676  $7.25  $5.80 $3,920.80

Subtotal: $9,841.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,841.60

Luther Burbank HS 3500 Florin Rd, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 1699, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1699  $7.25  $4.00 $6,796.00

Subtotal: $8,796.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,796.00

Mark Twain ES 4914 58th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 257, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  257  $7.25  $5.80 $1,490.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  257  $7.25  $5.80 $1,490.60

Subtotal: $4,981.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,981.20

Martin Luther King JR K‐8 Sch 480 Little River Way, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 316, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  316  $7.25  $5.80 $1,832.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  316  $7.25  $5.80 $1,832.80

Subtotal: $5,665.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,665.60

Matsuyama ES 7680 Windbridge Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 531, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  531  $7.25  $5.80 $3,079.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  531  $7.25  $5.80 $3,079.80

Subtotal: $8,159.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,159.60

New Joseph Bonnheim Cmty CS 7300 Marin Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 250, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

Subtotal: $4,900.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,900.00

New Technology HS 1400 Dickson St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 176, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  176  $7.25  $4.00 $704.00

Subtotal: $2,704.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,704.00

Nicholas ES 6601 Steiner Dr, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 571, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  571  $7.25  $5.80 $3,311.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  571  $7.25  $5.80 $3,311.80

Subtotal: $8,623.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,623.60

O W Erlewine ES 2441 Stansberry Way, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 266, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

Subtotal: $5,085.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,085.60

Oak Ridge ES 4501 Mlk Jr Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 462, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  462  $7.25  $5.80 $2,679.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  462  $7.25  $5.80 $2,679.60

Subtotal: $7,359.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,359.20

Pacific ES 6201 41st St, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 679, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  679  $7.25  $5.80 $3,938.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  679  $7.25  $5.80 $3,938.20

Subtotal: $9,876.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,876.40

Parkway ES 4720 Forest Pkwy, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 497, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  497  $7.25  $5.80 $2,882.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  497  $7.25  $5.80 $2,882.60

Subtotal: $7,765.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,765.20

Peter Burnett ES 6032 36th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 441, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  441  $7.25  $5.80 $2,557.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  441  $7.25  $5.80 $2,557.80

Subtotal: $7,115.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,115.60

Phoebe A Hearst ES 1410 60th St, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 678, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  678  $7.25  $5.80 $3,932.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  678  $7.25  $5.80 $3,932.40

Subtotal: $9,864.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,864.80

Pony Express ES 1250 56th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Rosa Parks ES 2250 68th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 618, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  618  $7.25  $5.80 $3,584.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  618  $7.25  $5.80 $3,584.40

Subtotal: $9,168.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,168.80

Rosemont HS 9594 Kiefer Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 1437, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1437  $7.25  $4.00 $5,748.00

Subtotal: $7,748.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,748.00

Sac High 2315 34th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 418, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  418  $7.25  $4.00 $1,672.00

Subtotal: $3,672.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,672.00

Sacramento Accelerated Academy 5601 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 300, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  300  $7.25  $4.00 $1,200.00

Subtotal: $3,200.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,200.00

Sam Brannan MS 5301 Elmer Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 365, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

Subtotal: $4,117.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,117.00

Sava‐Cmty Impact Academy 815 South St, Sacramento, CA 95811
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

Sava‐Natomas 1214 N Market Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95834
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

Sava‐Sim Center 6207 Logan St Ste 900, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

School of Engineering+Science 7345 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 192, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  192  $7.25  $4.00 $768.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  192  $7.25  $5.80 $1,113.60

Subtotal: $3,881.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,881.60

Sequoia ES 3333 Rosemont Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 378, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  378  $7.25  $5.80 $2,192.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  378  $7.25  $5.80 $2,192.40

Subtotal: $6,384.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,384.80

Sol Aureus College Prep 6620 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 392, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  392  $7.25  $5.80 $2,273.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  392  $7.25  $5.80 $2,273.60

Subtotal: $6,547.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,547.20

St Hope PS 7 ES 5201 Strawberry Ln, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 356, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  356  $7.25  $5.80 $2,064.80

Subtotal: $4,064.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,064.80

St Hope PS 7 MS 2315 34th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 250, Grade Range: 6 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

Subtotal: $3,450.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,450.00

Success Academy 5601 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 23, Grade Range: 4 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  23  $7.25  $5.80 $133.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  23  $7.25  $5.80 $133.40

Subtotal: $2,266.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,266.80

Susan B Anthony ES 7864 Detroit Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 327, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  327  $7.25  $5.80 $1,896.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  327  $7.25  $5.80 $1,896.60

Subtotal: $5,793.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,793.20

Sutter MS 3150 I St, Sacramento, CA 95816
Total Building Enrollment: 1150, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  1150  $7.25  $5.80 $6,670.00

Subtotal: $8,670.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,670.00

Sutterville ES 4967 Monterey Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 455, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

Subtotal: $7,278.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,278.00

Tahoe ES 3110 60th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 319, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

Subtotal: $5,700.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,700.40

The Met Sacramento HS 810 V St, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 240, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  240  $7.25  $4.00 $960.00

Subtotal: $2,960.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,960.00

Theodore Judah ES 3919 McKinley Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 529, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  529  $7.25  $5.80 $3,068.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  529  $7.25  $5.80 $3,068.20

Subtotal: $8,136.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,136.40

Washington ES 520 18th St, Sacramento, CA 95811
Total Building Enrollment: 234, Grade Range: PK ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  234  $7.25  $5.80 $1,357.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  234  $7.25  $5.80 $1,357.20

Subtotal: $4,714.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,714.40

West Campus HS 5022 58th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 829, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  829  $7.25  $4.00 $3,316.00

Subtotal: $5,316.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,316.00

Will C Wood MS 6201 Lemon Hill Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 708, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  708  $7.25  $5.80 $4,106.40

Subtotal: $6,106.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,106.40

William Land ES 2120 12th St, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Woodbine ES 2500 52nd Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 299, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  299  $7.25  $5.80 $1,734.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  299  $7.25  $5.80 $1,734.20

Subtotal: $5,468.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,468.40

Yav Pem Suab Academy 7555 S Land Park Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 465, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  465  $7.25  $5.80 $2,697.00

Subtotal: $4,697.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,697.00

Sacramento City USD 5735 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 31194, Grade Range: PK ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Add on Leadership
Session 

Multiple  19990.0  8  $0.00  $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal: $0.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $0.00

Total
List Total: $711,360.00
Savings: $172,742.60

Merchandise Total: $538,617.40
Voucher/Credit: $0.00

Estimated Tax: $0.00

Curriculum Associates, 153 Rangeway Road, North Billerica MA 01862‐2013 
Phone: 800‐225‐0248, Fax: 800‐366‐1158, E‐Mail: orders@cainc.com, Website: CurriculumAssociates.com

Page 17 of 34



Prepared For:
Mikila Fetzer
Sacramento City USD
5735 47th Ave,
Sacramento, CA 95824

Prepared For:
Mikila Fetzer
Sacramento City USD
5735 47th Ave,
Sacramento, CA 95824
mikila‐fetzer@scusd.edu
9166437400

Your Representative:
Kajsa Freborg
﴾916﴿ 995‐3533
kfreborg@cainc.com

Budgeting Quote ‐ final quantities needed prior to purchase order
7/27/2023

Dear Mikila Fetzer,

Thank you for requesting a price quote from Curriculum Associates. The chart below provides a summary of the products and/or
services included. If you have any questions or would like any changes, please contact us.

Implementation Starting: 2023‐2024 Quote ID: 307455.19 Valid through: 12/31/2023
Product List Price Net Price
i‐Ready $482,560.00 $362,617.40

Professional Development $228,800.00 $176,000.00

List Total: $711,360.00
Savings: $172,742.60

Shipping/Tax/Other: $0.00
Total: $538,617.40

Thank you again for your interest in Curriculum Associates.

Sincerely

Kajsa Freborg
﴾916﴿ 995‐3533
kfreborg@cainc.com

This quote is for budgeting/estimate purposes only ‐ cannot be used to purchase

Quote ID: 307455.19 Date: 7/27/2023 Valid through: 12/31/2023

Budgeting Quote ‐ final quantities needed prior to purchase order

A M Winn ES 3351 Explorer Dr, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 287, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  287  $7.25  $5.80 $1,664.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  287  $7.25  $5.80 $1,664.60

Subtotal: $5,329.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,329.20

Abraham Lincoln ES 3324 Glenmoor Dr, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 525, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  525  $7.25  $5.80 $3,045.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  525  $7.25  $5.80 $3,045.00

Subtotal: $8,090.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,090.00

Albert Einstein MS 9325 Mirandy Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 703, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  703  $7.25  $5.80 $4,077.40

Subtotal: $6,077.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,077.40

Alice Birney Waldorf K‐8 Sch 6251 13th St, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

American Legion Cont HS 3801 Broadway, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 291, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  291  $7.25  $4.00 $1,164.00

Subtotal: $3,164.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,164.00

Arthur A Benjamin Hlth Pro Hs 451 McClatchy Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 210, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  210  $7.25  $4.00 $840.00

Subtotal: $2,840.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,840.00

Aspire Capitol Heights Academy 2520 33rd St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 186, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  186  $7.25  $5.80 $1,078.80

Subtotal: $3,078.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,078.80

Bowling Green Chacon Academy 6807 Franklin Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 365, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

Subtotal: $6,234.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,234.00

Bowling Green McCoy Acad 4211 Turnbridge Dr, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 795, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  795  $7.25  $5.80 $4,611.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  795  $7.25  $5.80 $4,611.00

Subtotal: $11,222.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,222.00

Bret Harte ES 2751 9th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 196, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  196  $7.25  $5.80 $1,136.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  196  $7.25  $5.80 $1,136.80

Subtotal: $4,273.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,273.60

C K McClatchy HS 3066 Freeport Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 2305, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  2305  $7.25  $4.00 $9,220.00

Subtotal: $11,220.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,220.00

CA Mont Project Capitol 2635 Chestnut Hill Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 332, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  332  $7.25  $5.80 $1,925.60

Subtotal: $3,925.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,925.60

Caleb Greenwood School 5457 Carlson Dr, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 350, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  350  $7.25  $5.80 $2,030.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  350  $7.25  $5.80 $2,030.00

Subtotal: $6,060.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,060.00

California MS 1600 Vallejo Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 921, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  921  $7.25  $5.80 $5,341.80

Subtotal: $7,341.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,341.80

Camellia Basic ES 6600 Cougar Dr, Sacramento, CA 95828
Total Building Enrollment: 436, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  436  $7.25  $5.80 $2,528.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  436  $7.25  $5.80 $2,528.80

Subtotal: $7,057.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,057.60

Capital City School 7222 24th St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 207, Grade Range: K ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  140  $7.25  $5.80 $812.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  67  $7.25  $4.00 $268.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  140  $7.25  $5.80 $812.00

Subtotal: $3,892.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,892.00

Capitol Collegiate Academy 2118 Meadowview Rd, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 405, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  405  $7.25  $5.80 $2,349.00

Subtotal: $4,349.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,349.00

Caroline Wenzel ES 6870 Greenhaven Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 315, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  315  $7.25  $5.80 $1,827.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  315  $7.25  $5.80 $1,827.00

Subtotal: $5,654.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,654.00

Cesar Chavez Intermediate Sch 7500 32nd St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 357, Grade Range: 4 ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  357  $7.25  $5.80 $2,070.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  357  $7.25  $5.80 $2,070.60

Subtotal: $6,141.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,141.20

Crocker Riverside ES 2970 Riverside Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 665, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  665  $7.25  $5.80 $3,857.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  665  $7.25  $5.80 $3,857.00

Subtotal: $9,714.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,714.00

David Lubin ES 3535 M St, Sacramento, CA 95816
Total Building Enrollment: 530, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  530  $7.25  $5.80 $3,074.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  530  $7.25  $5.80 $3,074.00

Subtotal: $8,148.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,148.00

Earl Warren ES 5420 Lowell St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 420, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  420  $7.25  $5.80 $2,436.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  420  $7.25  $5.80 $2,436.00

Subtotal: $6,872.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,872.00

Edward Kemble ES 7495 29th St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 521, Grade Range: K ‐ 3

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  521  $7.25  $5.80 $3,021.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  521  $7.25  $5.80 $3,021.80

Subtotal: $8,043.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,043.60

Elder Creek ES 7934 Lemon Hill Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 803, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  803  $7.25  $5.80 $4,657.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  803  $7.25  $5.80 $4,657.40

Subtotal: $11,314.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,314.80

Ethel I Baker ES 5717 Laurine Way, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 581, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  581  $7.25  $5.80 $3,369.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  581  $7.25  $5.80 $3,369.80

Subtotal: $8,739.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,739.60

Ethel Phillips ES 2930 21st Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 455, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

Subtotal: $7,278.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,278.00

Fern Bacon MS 4140 Cuny Ave, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 701, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  701  $7.25  $5.80 $4,065.80

Subtotal: $6,065.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,065.80

FR Keith B Kenny ES 3525 Mlk Jr Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 304, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  304  $7.25  $5.80 $1,763.20

Subtotal: $3,763.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,763.20

G W Carver Sch of Arts+Sci 10101 Systems Pkwy, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 238, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  238  $7.25  $4.00 $952.00

Subtotal: $2,952.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,952.00

Genevieve F Didion ES 6490 Harmon Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 452, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  452  $7.25  $5.80 $2,621.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  452  $7.25  $5.80 $2,621.60

Subtotal: $7,243.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,243.20

Golden Empire ES 9045 Canberra Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 601, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  601  $7.25  $5.80 $3,485.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  601  $7.25  $5.80 $3,485.80

Subtotal: $8,971.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,971.60

Growth Public School 9320 Tech Center Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 243, Grade Range: K ‐ 4

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  243  $7.25  $5.80 $1,409.40

Subtotal: $3,409.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,409.40

H W Harkness ES 2147 54th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 294, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  294  $7.25  $5.80 $1,705.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  294  $7.25  $5.80 $1,705.20

Subtotal: $5,410.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,410.40

Hiram W Johnson HS 6879 14th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 1879, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1879  $7.25  $4.00 $7,516.00

Subtotal: $9,516.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,516.00

Hollywood Park ES 4915 Harte Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 289, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  289  $7.25  $5.80 $1,676.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  289  $7.25  $5.80 $1,676.20

Subtotal: $5,352.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,352.40

Hubert H Bancroft ES 2929 Belmar St, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Isador Cohen ES 9025 Salmon Falls Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 263, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  263  $7.25  $5.80 $1,525.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  263  $7.25  $5.80 $1,525.40

Subtotal: $5,050.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,050.80

James W Marshall ES 9525 Goethe Rd, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 388, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  388  $7.25  $5.80 $2,250.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  388  $7.25  $5.80 $2,250.40

Subtotal: $6,500.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,500.80

John Bidwell ES 1730 65th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 266, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

Subtotal: $5,085.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,085.60

John Cabrillo ES 1141 Seamas Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 329, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  329  $7.25  $5.80 $1,908.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  329  $7.25  $5.80 $1,908.20

Subtotal: $5,816.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,816.40

John D Sloat ES 7525 Candlewood Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 252, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  252  $7.25  $5.80 $1,461.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  252  $7.25  $5.80 $1,461.60

Subtotal: $4,923.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,923.20

John F Kennedy HS 6715 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 2137, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  2137  $7.25  $4.00 $8,548.00

Subtotal: $10,548.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $10,548.00

John H Still School 2250 John Still Dr, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 741, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  741  $7.25  $5.80 $4,297.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  741  $7.25  $5.80 $4,297.80

Subtotal: $10,595.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $10,595.60

John Morse Therapeutic Center 1901 60th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 41, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

Subtotal: $2,000.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,000.00

Kit Carson Intl Acad 5301 N St, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 194, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  194  $7.25  $4.00 $776.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  194  $7.25  $5.80 $1,125.20

Subtotal: $3,901.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,901.20

Language Academy Of Sacramento 2850 49th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 610, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  610  $7.25  $5.80 $3,538.00

Subtotal: $5,538.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,538.00

Leataata Floyd ES 401 McClatchy Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 319, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

Subtotal: $5,700.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,700.40

Leonardo Da Vinci School 4701 Joaquin Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 676, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  676  $7.25  $5.80 $3,920.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  676  $7.25  $5.80 $3,920.80

Subtotal: $9,841.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,841.60

Luther Burbank HS 3500 Florin Rd, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 1699, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1699  $7.25  $4.00 $6,796.00

Subtotal: $8,796.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,796.00

Mark Twain ES 4914 58th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 257, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  257  $7.25  $5.80 $1,490.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  257  $7.25  $5.80 $1,490.60

Subtotal: $4,981.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,981.20

Martin Luther King JR K‐8 Sch 480 Little River Way, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 316, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  316  $7.25  $5.80 $1,832.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  316  $7.25  $5.80 $1,832.80

Subtotal: $5,665.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,665.60

Matsuyama ES 7680 Windbridge Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 531, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  531  $7.25  $5.80 $3,079.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  531  $7.25  $5.80 $3,079.80

Subtotal: $8,159.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,159.60

New Joseph Bonnheim Cmty CS 7300 Marin Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 250, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

Subtotal: $4,900.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,900.00

New Technology HS 1400 Dickson St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 176, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  176  $7.25  $4.00 $704.00

Subtotal: $2,704.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,704.00

Nicholas ES 6601 Steiner Dr, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 571, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  571  $7.25  $5.80 $3,311.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  571  $7.25  $5.80 $3,311.80

Subtotal: $8,623.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,623.60

O W Erlewine ES 2441 Stansberry Way, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 266, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

Subtotal: $5,085.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,085.60

Oak Ridge ES 4501 Mlk Jr Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 462, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  462  $7.25  $5.80 $2,679.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  462  $7.25  $5.80 $2,679.60

Subtotal: $7,359.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,359.20

Pacific ES 6201 41st St, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 679, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  679  $7.25  $5.80 $3,938.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  679  $7.25  $5.80 $3,938.20

Subtotal: $9,876.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,876.40

Parkway ES 4720 Forest Pkwy, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 497, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  497  $7.25  $5.80 $2,882.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  497  $7.25  $5.80 $2,882.60

Subtotal: $7,765.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,765.20

Peter Burnett ES 6032 36th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 441, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  441  $7.25  $5.80 $2,557.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  441  $7.25  $5.80 $2,557.80

Subtotal: $7,115.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,115.60

Phoebe A Hearst ES 1410 60th St, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 678, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  678  $7.25  $5.80 $3,932.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  678  $7.25  $5.80 $3,932.40

Subtotal: $9,864.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,864.80

Pony Express ES 1250 56th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Rosa Parks ES 2250 68th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 618, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  618  $7.25  $5.80 $3,584.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  618  $7.25  $5.80 $3,584.40

Subtotal: $9,168.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,168.80

Rosemont HS 9594 Kiefer Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 1437, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1437  $7.25  $4.00 $5,748.00

Subtotal: $7,748.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,748.00

Sac High 2315 34th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 418, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  418  $7.25  $4.00 $1,672.00

Subtotal: $3,672.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,672.00

Sacramento Accelerated Academy 5601 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 300, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  300  $7.25  $4.00 $1,200.00

Subtotal: $3,200.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,200.00

Sam Brannan MS 5301 Elmer Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 365, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

Subtotal: $4,117.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,117.00

Sava‐Cmty Impact Academy 815 South St, Sacramento, CA 95811
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

Sava‐Natomas 1214 N Market Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95834
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

Sava‐Sim Center 6207 Logan St Ste 900, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

School of Engineering+Science 7345 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 192, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  192  $7.25  $4.00 $768.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  192  $7.25  $5.80 $1,113.60

Subtotal: $3,881.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,881.60

Sequoia ES 3333 Rosemont Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 378, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  378  $7.25  $5.80 $2,192.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  378  $7.25  $5.80 $2,192.40

Subtotal: $6,384.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,384.80

Sol Aureus College Prep 6620 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 392, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  392  $7.25  $5.80 $2,273.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  392  $7.25  $5.80 $2,273.60

Subtotal: $6,547.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,547.20

St Hope PS 7 ES 5201 Strawberry Ln, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 356, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  356  $7.25  $5.80 $2,064.80

Subtotal: $4,064.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,064.80

St Hope PS 7 MS 2315 34th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 250, Grade Range: 6 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

Subtotal: $3,450.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,450.00

Success Academy 5601 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 23, Grade Range: 4 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  23  $7.25  $5.80 $133.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  23  $7.25  $5.80 $133.40

Subtotal: $2,266.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,266.80

Susan B Anthony ES 7864 Detroit Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 327, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  327  $7.25  $5.80 $1,896.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  327  $7.25  $5.80 $1,896.60

Subtotal: $5,793.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,793.20

Sutter MS 3150 I St, Sacramento, CA 95816
Total Building Enrollment: 1150, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  1150  $7.25  $5.80 $6,670.00

Subtotal: $8,670.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,670.00

Sutterville ES 4967 Monterey Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 455, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

Subtotal: $7,278.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,278.00

Tahoe ES 3110 60th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 319, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

Subtotal: $5,700.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,700.40

The Met Sacramento HS 810 V St, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 240, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  240  $7.25  $4.00 $960.00

Subtotal: $2,960.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,960.00

Theodore Judah ES 3919 McKinley Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 529, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  529  $7.25  $5.80 $3,068.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  529  $7.25  $5.80 $3,068.20

Subtotal: $8,136.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,136.40

Washington ES 520 18th St, Sacramento, CA 95811
Total Building Enrollment: 234, Grade Range: PK ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  234  $7.25  $5.80 $1,357.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  234  $7.25  $5.80 $1,357.20

Subtotal: $4,714.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,714.40

West Campus HS 5022 58th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 829, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  829  $7.25  $4.00 $3,316.00

Subtotal: $5,316.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,316.00

Will C Wood MS 6201 Lemon Hill Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 708, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  708  $7.25  $5.80 $4,106.40

Subtotal: $6,106.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,106.40

William Land ES 2120 12th St, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Woodbine ES 2500 52nd Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 299, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  299  $7.25  $5.80 $1,734.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  299  $7.25  $5.80 $1,734.20

Subtotal: $5,468.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,468.40

Yav Pem Suab Academy 7555 S Land Park Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 465, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  465  $7.25  $5.80 $2,697.00

Subtotal: $4,697.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,697.00

Sacramento City USD 5735 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 31194, Grade Range: PK ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Add on Leadership
Session 

Multiple  19990.0  8  $0.00  $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal: $0.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $0.00

Total
List Total: $711,360.00
Savings: $172,742.60

Merchandise Total: $538,617.40
Voucher/Credit: $0.00

Estimated Tax: $0.00

Curriculum Associates, 153 Rangeway Road, North Billerica MA 01862‐2013 
Phone: 800‐225‐0248, Fax: 800‐366‐1158, E‐Mail: orders@cainc.com, Website: CurriculumAssociates.com

Page 18 of 34



Prepared For:
Mikila Fetzer
Sacramento City USD
5735 47th Ave,
Sacramento, CA 95824

Prepared For:
Mikila Fetzer
Sacramento City USD
5735 47th Ave,
Sacramento, CA 95824
mikila‐fetzer@scusd.edu
9166437400

Your Representative:
Kajsa Freborg
﴾916﴿ 995‐3533
kfreborg@cainc.com

Budgeting Quote ‐ final quantities needed prior to purchase order
7/27/2023

Dear Mikila Fetzer,

Thank you for requesting a price quote from Curriculum Associates. The chart below provides a summary of the products and/or
services included. If you have any questions or would like any changes, please contact us.

Implementation Starting: 2023‐2024 Quote ID: 307455.19 Valid through: 12/31/2023
Product List Price Net Price
i‐Ready $482,560.00 $362,617.40

Professional Development $228,800.00 $176,000.00

List Total: $711,360.00
Savings: $172,742.60

Shipping/Tax/Other: $0.00
Total: $538,617.40

Thank you again for your interest in Curriculum Associates.

Sincerely

Kajsa Freborg
﴾916﴿ 995‐3533
kfreborg@cainc.com

This quote is for budgeting/estimate purposes only ‐ cannot be used to purchase

Quote ID: 307455.19 Date: 7/27/2023 Valid through: 12/31/2023

Budgeting Quote ‐ final quantities needed prior to purchase order

A M Winn ES 3351 Explorer Dr, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 287, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  287  $7.25  $5.80 $1,664.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  287  $7.25  $5.80 $1,664.60

Subtotal: $5,329.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,329.20

Abraham Lincoln ES 3324 Glenmoor Dr, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 525, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  525  $7.25  $5.80 $3,045.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  525  $7.25  $5.80 $3,045.00

Subtotal: $8,090.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,090.00

Albert Einstein MS 9325 Mirandy Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 703, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  703  $7.25  $5.80 $4,077.40

Subtotal: $6,077.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,077.40

Alice Birney Waldorf K‐8 Sch 6251 13th St, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

American Legion Cont HS 3801 Broadway, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 291, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  291  $7.25  $4.00 $1,164.00

Subtotal: $3,164.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,164.00

Arthur A Benjamin Hlth Pro Hs 451 McClatchy Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 210, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  210  $7.25  $4.00 $840.00

Subtotal: $2,840.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,840.00

Aspire Capitol Heights Academy 2520 33rd St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 186, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  186  $7.25  $5.80 $1,078.80

Subtotal: $3,078.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,078.80

Bowling Green Chacon Academy 6807 Franklin Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 365, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

Subtotal: $6,234.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,234.00

Bowling Green McCoy Acad 4211 Turnbridge Dr, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 795, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  795  $7.25  $5.80 $4,611.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  795  $7.25  $5.80 $4,611.00

Subtotal: $11,222.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,222.00

Bret Harte ES 2751 9th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 196, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  196  $7.25  $5.80 $1,136.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  196  $7.25  $5.80 $1,136.80

Subtotal: $4,273.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,273.60

C K McClatchy HS 3066 Freeport Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 2305, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  2305  $7.25  $4.00 $9,220.00

Subtotal: $11,220.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,220.00

CA Mont Project Capitol 2635 Chestnut Hill Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 332, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  332  $7.25  $5.80 $1,925.60

Subtotal: $3,925.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,925.60

Caleb Greenwood School 5457 Carlson Dr, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 350, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  350  $7.25  $5.80 $2,030.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  350  $7.25  $5.80 $2,030.00

Subtotal: $6,060.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,060.00

California MS 1600 Vallejo Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 921, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  921  $7.25  $5.80 $5,341.80

Subtotal: $7,341.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,341.80

Camellia Basic ES 6600 Cougar Dr, Sacramento, CA 95828
Total Building Enrollment: 436, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  436  $7.25  $5.80 $2,528.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  436  $7.25  $5.80 $2,528.80

Subtotal: $7,057.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,057.60

Capital City School 7222 24th St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 207, Grade Range: K ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  140  $7.25  $5.80 $812.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  67  $7.25  $4.00 $268.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  140  $7.25  $5.80 $812.00

Subtotal: $3,892.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,892.00

Capitol Collegiate Academy 2118 Meadowview Rd, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 405, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  405  $7.25  $5.80 $2,349.00

Subtotal: $4,349.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,349.00

Caroline Wenzel ES 6870 Greenhaven Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 315, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  315  $7.25  $5.80 $1,827.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  315  $7.25  $5.80 $1,827.00

Subtotal: $5,654.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,654.00

Cesar Chavez Intermediate Sch 7500 32nd St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 357, Grade Range: 4 ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  357  $7.25  $5.80 $2,070.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  357  $7.25  $5.80 $2,070.60

Subtotal: $6,141.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,141.20

Crocker Riverside ES 2970 Riverside Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 665, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  665  $7.25  $5.80 $3,857.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  665  $7.25  $5.80 $3,857.00

Subtotal: $9,714.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,714.00

David Lubin ES 3535 M St, Sacramento, CA 95816
Total Building Enrollment: 530, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  530  $7.25  $5.80 $3,074.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  530  $7.25  $5.80 $3,074.00

Subtotal: $8,148.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,148.00

Earl Warren ES 5420 Lowell St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 420, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  420  $7.25  $5.80 $2,436.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  420  $7.25  $5.80 $2,436.00

Subtotal: $6,872.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,872.00

Edward Kemble ES 7495 29th St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 521, Grade Range: K ‐ 3

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  521  $7.25  $5.80 $3,021.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  521  $7.25  $5.80 $3,021.80

Subtotal: $8,043.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,043.60

Elder Creek ES 7934 Lemon Hill Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 803, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  803  $7.25  $5.80 $4,657.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  803  $7.25  $5.80 $4,657.40

Subtotal: $11,314.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,314.80

Ethel I Baker ES 5717 Laurine Way, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 581, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  581  $7.25  $5.80 $3,369.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  581  $7.25  $5.80 $3,369.80

Subtotal: $8,739.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,739.60

Ethel Phillips ES 2930 21st Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 455, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

Subtotal: $7,278.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,278.00

Fern Bacon MS 4140 Cuny Ave, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 701, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  701  $7.25  $5.80 $4,065.80

Subtotal: $6,065.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,065.80

FR Keith B Kenny ES 3525 Mlk Jr Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 304, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  304  $7.25  $5.80 $1,763.20

Subtotal: $3,763.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,763.20

G W Carver Sch of Arts+Sci 10101 Systems Pkwy, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 238, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  238  $7.25  $4.00 $952.00

Subtotal: $2,952.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,952.00

Genevieve F Didion ES 6490 Harmon Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 452, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  452  $7.25  $5.80 $2,621.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  452  $7.25  $5.80 $2,621.60

Subtotal: $7,243.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,243.20

Golden Empire ES 9045 Canberra Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 601, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  601  $7.25  $5.80 $3,485.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  601  $7.25  $5.80 $3,485.80

Subtotal: $8,971.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,971.60

Growth Public School 9320 Tech Center Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 243, Grade Range: K ‐ 4

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  243  $7.25  $5.80 $1,409.40

Subtotal: $3,409.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,409.40

H W Harkness ES 2147 54th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 294, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  294  $7.25  $5.80 $1,705.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  294  $7.25  $5.80 $1,705.20

Subtotal: $5,410.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,410.40

Hiram W Johnson HS 6879 14th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 1879, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1879  $7.25  $4.00 $7,516.00

Subtotal: $9,516.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,516.00

Hollywood Park ES 4915 Harte Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 289, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  289  $7.25  $5.80 $1,676.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  289  $7.25  $5.80 $1,676.20

Subtotal: $5,352.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,352.40

Hubert H Bancroft ES 2929 Belmar St, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Isador Cohen ES 9025 Salmon Falls Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 263, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  263  $7.25  $5.80 $1,525.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  263  $7.25  $5.80 $1,525.40

Subtotal: $5,050.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,050.80

James W Marshall ES 9525 Goethe Rd, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 388, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  388  $7.25  $5.80 $2,250.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  388  $7.25  $5.80 $2,250.40

Subtotal: $6,500.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,500.80

John Bidwell ES 1730 65th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 266, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

Subtotal: $5,085.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,085.60

John Cabrillo ES 1141 Seamas Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 329, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  329  $7.25  $5.80 $1,908.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  329  $7.25  $5.80 $1,908.20

Subtotal: $5,816.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,816.40

John D Sloat ES 7525 Candlewood Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 252, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  252  $7.25  $5.80 $1,461.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  252  $7.25  $5.80 $1,461.60

Subtotal: $4,923.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,923.20

John F Kennedy HS 6715 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 2137, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  2137  $7.25  $4.00 $8,548.00

Subtotal: $10,548.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $10,548.00

John H Still School 2250 John Still Dr, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 741, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  741  $7.25  $5.80 $4,297.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  741  $7.25  $5.80 $4,297.80

Subtotal: $10,595.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $10,595.60

John Morse Therapeutic Center 1901 60th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 41, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

Subtotal: $2,000.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,000.00

Kit Carson Intl Acad 5301 N St, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 194, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  194  $7.25  $4.00 $776.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  194  $7.25  $5.80 $1,125.20

Subtotal: $3,901.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,901.20

Language Academy Of Sacramento 2850 49th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 610, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  610  $7.25  $5.80 $3,538.00

Subtotal: $5,538.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,538.00

Leataata Floyd ES 401 McClatchy Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 319, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

Subtotal: $5,700.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,700.40

Leonardo Da Vinci School 4701 Joaquin Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 676, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  676  $7.25  $5.80 $3,920.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  676  $7.25  $5.80 $3,920.80

Subtotal: $9,841.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,841.60

Luther Burbank HS 3500 Florin Rd, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 1699, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1699  $7.25  $4.00 $6,796.00

Subtotal: $8,796.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,796.00

Mark Twain ES 4914 58th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 257, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  257  $7.25  $5.80 $1,490.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  257  $7.25  $5.80 $1,490.60

Subtotal: $4,981.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,981.20

Martin Luther King JR K‐8 Sch 480 Little River Way, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 316, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  316  $7.25  $5.80 $1,832.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  316  $7.25  $5.80 $1,832.80

Subtotal: $5,665.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,665.60

Matsuyama ES 7680 Windbridge Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 531, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  531  $7.25  $5.80 $3,079.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  531  $7.25  $5.80 $3,079.80

Subtotal: $8,159.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,159.60

New Joseph Bonnheim Cmty CS 7300 Marin Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 250, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

Subtotal: $4,900.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,900.00

New Technology HS 1400 Dickson St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 176, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  176  $7.25  $4.00 $704.00

Subtotal: $2,704.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,704.00

Nicholas ES 6601 Steiner Dr, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 571, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  571  $7.25  $5.80 $3,311.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  571  $7.25  $5.80 $3,311.80

Subtotal: $8,623.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,623.60

O W Erlewine ES 2441 Stansberry Way, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 266, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

Subtotal: $5,085.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,085.60

Oak Ridge ES 4501 Mlk Jr Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 462, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  462  $7.25  $5.80 $2,679.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  462  $7.25  $5.80 $2,679.60

Subtotal: $7,359.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,359.20

Pacific ES 6201 41st St, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 679, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  679  $7.25  $5.80 $3,938.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  679  $7.25  $5.80 $3,938.20

Subtotal: $9,876.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,876.40

Parkway ES 4720 Forest Pkwy, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 497, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  497  $7.25  $5.80 $2,882.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  497  $7.25  $5.80 $2,882.60

Subtotal: $7,765.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,765.20

Peter Burnett ES 6032 36th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 441, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  441  $7.25  $5.80 $2,557.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  441  $7.25  $5.80 $2,557.80

Subtotal: $7,115.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,115.60

Phoebe A Hearst ES 1410 60th St, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 678, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  678  $7.25  $5.80 $3,932.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  678  $7.25  $5.80 $3,932.40

Subtotal: $9,864.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,864.80

Pony Express ES 1250 56th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Rosa Parks ES 2250 68th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 618, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  618  $7.25  $5.80 $3,584.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  618  $7.25  $5.80 $3,584.40

Subtotal: $9,168.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,168.80

Rosemont HS 9594 Kiefer Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 1437, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1437  $7.25  $4.00 $5,748.00

Subtotal: $7,748.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,748.00

Sac High 2315 34th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 418, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  418  $7.25  $4.00 $1,672.00

Subtotal: $3,672.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,672.00

Sacramento Accelerated Academy 5601 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 300, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  300  $7.25  $4.00 $1,200.00

Subtotal: $3,200.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,200.00

Sam Brannan MS 5301 Elmer Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 365, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

Subtotal: $4,117.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,117.00

Sava‐Cmty Impact Academy 815 South St, Sacramento, CA 95811
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

Sava‐Natomas 1214 N Market Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95834
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

Sava‐Sim Center 6207 Logan St Ste 900, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

School of Engineering+Science 7345 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 192, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  192  $7.25  $4.00 $768.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  192  $7.25  $5.80 $1,113.60

Subtotal: $3,881.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,881.60

Sequoia ES 3333 Rosemont Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 378, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  378  $7.25  $5.80 $2,192.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  378  $7.25  $5.80 $2,192.40

Subtotal: $6,384.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,384.80

Sol Aureus College Prep 6620 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 392, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  392  $7.25  $5.80 $2,273.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  392  $7.25  $5.80 $2,273.60

Subtotal: $6,547.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,547.20

St Hope PS 7 ES 5201 Strawberry Ln, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 356, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  356  $7.25  $5.80 $2,064.80

Subtotal: $4,064.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,064.80

St Hope PS 7 MS 2315 34th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 250, Grade Range: 6 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

Subtotal: $3,450.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,450.00

Success Academy 5601 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 23, Grade Range: 4 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  23  $7.25  $5.80 $133.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  23  $7.25  $5.80 $133.40

Subtotal: $2,266.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,266.80

Susan B Anthony ES 7864 Detroit Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 327, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  327  $7.25  $5.80 $1,896.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  327  $7.25  $5.80 $1,896.60

Subtotal: $5,793.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,793.20

Sutter MS 3150 I St, Sacramento, CA 95816
Total Building Enrollment: 1150, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  1150  $7.25  $5.80 $6,670.00

Subtotal: $8,670.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,670.00

Sutterville ES 4967 Monterey Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 455, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

Subtotal: $7,278.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,278.00

Tahoe ES 3110 60th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 319, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

Subtotal: $5,700.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,700.40

The Met Sacramento HS 810 V St, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 240, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  240  $7.25  $4.00 $960.00

Subtotal: $2,960.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,960.00

Theodore Judah ES 3919 McKinley Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 529, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  529  $7.25  $5.80 $3,068.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  529  $7.25  $5.80 $3,068.20

Subtotal: $8,136.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,136.40

Washington ES 520 18th St, Sacramento, CA 95811
Total Building Enrollment: 234, Grade Range: PK ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  234  $7.25  $5.80 $1,357.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  234  $7.25  $5.80 $1,357.20

Subtotal: $4,714.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,714.40

West Campus HS 5022 58th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 829, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  829  $7.25  $4.00 $3,316.00

Subtotal: $5,316.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,316.00

Will C Wood MS 6201 Lemon Hill Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 708, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  708  $7.25  $5.80 $4,106.40

Subtotal: $6,106.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,106.40

William Land ES 2120 12th St, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Woodbine ES 2500 52nd Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 299, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  299  $7.25  $5.80 $1,734.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  299  $7.25  $5.80 $1,734.20

Subtotal: $5,468.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,468.40

Yav Pem Suab Academy 7555 S Land Park Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 465, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  465  $7.25  $5.80 $2,697.00

Subtotal: $4,697.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,697.00

Sacramento City USD 5735 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 31194, Grade Range: PK ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Add on Leadership
Session 

Multiple  19990.0  8  $0.00  $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal: $0.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $0.00

Total
List Total: $711,360.00
Savings: $172,742.60

Merchandise Total: $538,617.40
Voucher/Credit: $0.00

Estimated Tax: $0.00

Curriculum Associates, 153 Rangeway Road, North Billerica MA 01862‐2013 
Phone: 800‐225‐0248, Fax: 800‐366‐1158, E‐Mail: orders@cainc.com, Website: CurriculumAssociates.com

Page 19 of 34



Prepared For:
Mikila Fetzer
Sacramento City USD
5735 47th Ave,
Sacramento, CA 95824

Prepared For:
Mikila Fetzer
Sacramento City USD
5735 47th Ave,
Sacramento, CA 95824
mikila‐fetzer@scusd.edu
9166437400

Your Representative:
Kajsa Freborg
﴾916﴿ 995‐3533
kfreborg@cainc.com

Budgeting Quote ‐ final quantities needed prior to purchase order
7/27/2023

Dear Mikila Fetzer,

Thank you for requesting a price quote from Curriculum Associates. The chart below provides a summary of the products and/or
services included. If you have any questions or would like any changes, please contact us.

Implementation Starting: 2023‐2024 Quote ID: 307455.19 Valid through: 12/31/2023
Product List Price Net Price
i‐Ready $482,560.00 $362,617.40

Professional Development $228,800.00 $176,000.00

List Total: $711,360.00
Savings: $172,742.60

Shipping/Tax/Other: $0.00
Total: $538,617.40

Thank you again for your interest in Curriculum Associates.

Sincerely

Kajsa Freborg
﴾916﴿ 995‐3533
kfreborg@cainc.com

This quote is for budgeting/estimate purposes only ‐ cannot be used to purchase

Quote ID: 307455.19 Date: 7/27/2023 Valid through: 12/31/2023

Budgeting Quote ‐ final quantities needed prior to purchase order

A M Winn ES 3351 Explorer Dr, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 287, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  287  $7.25  $5.80 $1,664.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  287  $7.25  $5.80 $1,664.60

Subtotal: $5,329.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,329.20

Abraham Lincoln ES 3324 Glenmoor Dr, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 525, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  525  $7.25  $5.80 $3,045.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  525  $7.25  $5.80 $3,045.00

Subtotal: $8,090.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,090.00

Albert Einstein MS 9325 Mirandy Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 703, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  703  $7.25  $5.80 $4,077.40

Subtotal: $6,077.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,077.40

Alice Birney Waldorf K‐8 Sch 6251 13th St, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

American Legion Cont HS 3801 Broadway, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 291, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  291  $7.25  $4.00 $1,164.00

Subtotal: $3,164.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,164.00

Arthur A Benjamin Hlth Pro Hs 451 McClatchy Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 210, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  210  $7.25  $4.00 $840.00

Subtotal: $2,840.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,840.00

Aspire Capitol Heights Academy 2520 33rd St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 186, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  186  $7.25  $5.80 $1,078.80

Subtotal: $3,078.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,078.80

Bowling Green Chacon Academy 6807 Franklin Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 365, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

Subtotal: $6,234.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,234.00

Bowling Green McCoy Acad 4211 Turnbridge Dr, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 795, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  795  $7.25  $5.80 $4,611.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  795  $7.25  $5.80 $4,611.00

Subtotal: $11,222.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,222.00

Bret Harte ES 2751 9th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 196, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  196  $7.25  $5.80 $1,136.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  196  $7.25  $5.80 $1,136.80

Subtotal: $4,273.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,273.60

C K McClatchy HS 3066 Freeport Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 2305, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  2305  $7.25  $4.00 $9,220.00

Subtotal: $11,220.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,220.00

CA Mont Project Capitol 2635 Chestnut Hill Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 332, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  332  $7.25  $5.80 $1,925.60

Subtotal: $3,925.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,925.60

Caleb Greenwood School 5457 Carlson Dr, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 350, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  350  $7.25  $5.80 $2,030.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  350  $7.25  $5.80 $2,030.00

Subtotal: $6,060.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,060.00

California MS 1600 Vallejo Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 921, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  921  $7.25  $5.80 $5,341.80

Subtotal: $7,341.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,341.80

Camellia Basic ES 6600 Cougar Dr, Sacramento, CA 95828
Total Building Enrollment: 436, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  436  $7.25  $5.80 $2,528.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  436  $7.25  $5.80 $2,528.80

Subtotal: $7,057.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,057.60

Capital City School 7222 24th St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 207, Grade Range: K ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  140  $7.25  $5.80 $812.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  67  $7.25  $4.00 $268.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  140  $7.25  $5.80 $812.00

Subtotal: $3,892.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,892.00

Capitol Collegiate Academy 2118 Meadowview Rd, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 405, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  405  $7.25  $5.80 $2,349.00

Subtotal: $4,349.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,349.00

Caroline Wenzel ES 6870 Greenhaven Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 315, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  315  $7.25  $5.80 $1,827.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  315  $7.25  $5.80 $1,827.00

Subtotal: $5,654.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,654.00

Cesar Chavez Intermediate Sch 7500 32nd St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 357, Grade Range: 4 ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  357  $7.25  $5.80 $2,070.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  357  $7.25  $5.80 $2,070.60

Subtotal: $6,141.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,141.20

Crocker Riverside ES 2970 Riverside Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 665, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  665  $7.25  $5.80 $3,857.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  665  $7.25  $5.80 $3,857.00

Subtotal: $9,714.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,714.00

David Lubin ES 3535 M St, Sacramento, CA 95816
Total Building Enrollment: 530, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  530  $7.25  $5.80 $3,074.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  530  $7.25  $5.80 $3,074.00

Subtotal: $8,148.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,148.00

Earl Warren ES 5420 Lowell St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 420, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  420  $7.25  $5.80 $2,436.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  420  $7.25  $5.80 $2,436.00

Subtotal: $6,872.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,872.00

Edward Kemble ES 7495 29th St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 521, Grade Range: K ‐ 3

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  521  $7.25  $5.80 $3,021.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  521  $7.25  $5.80 $3,021.80

Subtotal: $8,043.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,043.60

Elder Creek ES 7934 Lemon Hill Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 803, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  803  $7.25  $5.80 $4,657.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  803  $7.25  $5.80 $4,657.40

Subtotal: $11,314.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,314.80

Ethel I Baker ES 5717 Laurine Way, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 581, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  581  $7.25  $5.80 $3,369.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  581  $7.25  $5.80 $3,369.80

Subtotal: $8,739.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,739.60

Ethel Phillips ES 2930 21st Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 455, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

Subtotal: $7,278.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,278.00

Fern Bacon MS 4140 Cuny Ave, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 701, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  701  $7.25  $5.80 $4,065.80

Subtotal: $6,065.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,065.80

FR Keith B Kenny ES 3525 Mlk Jr Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 304, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  304  $7.25  $5.80 $1,763.20

Subtotal: $3,763.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,763.20

G W Carver Sch of Arts+Sci 10101 Systems Pkwy, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 238, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  238  $7.25  $4.00 $952.00

Subtotal: $2,952.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,952.00

Genevieve F Didion ES 6490 Harmon Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 452, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  452  $7.25  $5.80 $2,621.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  452  $7.25  $5.80 $2,621.60

Subtotal: $7,243.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,243.20

Golden Empire ES 9045 Canberra Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 601, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  601  $7.25  $5.80 $3,485.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  601  $7.25  $5.80 $3,485.80

Subtotal: $8,971.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,971.60

Growth Public School 9320 Tech Center Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 243, Grade Range: K ‐ 4

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  243  $7.25  $5.80 $1,409.40

Subtotal: $3,409.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,409.40

H W Harkness ES 2147 54th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 294, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  294  $7.25  $5.80 $1,705.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  294  $7.25  $5.80 $1,705.20

Subtotal: $5,410.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,410.40

Hiram W Johnson HS 6879 14th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 1879, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1879  $7.25  $4.00 $7,516.00

Subtotal: $9,516.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,516.00

Hollywood Park ES 4915 Harte Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 289, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  289  $7.25  $5.80 $1,676.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  289  $7.25  $5.80 $1,676.20

Subtotal: $5,352.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,352.40

Hubert H Bancroft ES 2929 Belmar St, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Isador Cohen ES 9025 Salmon Falls Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 263, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  263  $7.25  $5.80 $1,525.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  263  $7.25  $5.80 $1,525.40

Subtotal: $5,050.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,050.80

James W Marshall ES 9525 Goethe Rd, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 388, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  388  $7.25  $5.80 $2,250.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  388  $7.25  $5.80 $2,250.40

Subtotal: $6,500.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,500.80

John Bidwell ES 1730 65th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 266, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

Subtotal: $5,085.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,085.60

John Cabrillo ES 1141 Seamas Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 329, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  329  $7.25  $5.80 $1,908.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  329  $7.25  $5.80 $1,908.20

Subtotal: $5,816.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,816.40

John D Sloat ES 7525 Candlewood Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 252, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  252  $7.25  $5.80 $1,461.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  252  $7.25  $5.80 $1,461.60

Subtotal: $4,923.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,923.20

John F Kennedy HS 6715 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 2137, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  2137  $7.25  $4.00 $8,548.00

Subtotal: $10,548.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $10,548.00

John H Still School 2250 John Still Dr, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 741, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  741  $7.25  $5.80 $4,297.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  741  $7.25  $5.80 $4,297.80

Subtotal: $10,595.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $10,595.60

John Morse Therapeutic Center 1901 60th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 41, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

Subtotal: $2,000.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,000.00

Kit Carson Intl Acad 5301 N St, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 194, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  194  $7.25  $4.00 $776.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  194  $7.25  $5.80 $1,125.20

Subtotal: $3,901.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,901.20

Language Academy Of Sacramento 2850 49th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 610, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  610  $7.25  $5.80 $3,538.00

Subtotal: $5,538.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,538.00

Leataata Floyd ES 401 McClatchy Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 319, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

Subtotal: $5,700.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,700.40

Leonardo Da Vinci School 4701 Joaquin Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 676, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  676  $7.25  $5.80 $3,920.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  676  $7.25  $5.80 $3,920.80

Subtotal: $9,841.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,841.60

Luther Burbank HS 3500 Florin Rd, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 1699, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1699  $7.25  $4.00 $6,796.00

Subtotal: $8,796.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,796.00

Mark Twain ES 4914 58th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 257, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  257  $7.25  $5.80 $1,490.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  257  $7.25  $5.80 $1,490.60

Subtotal: $4,981.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,981.20

Martin Luther King JR K‐8 Sch 480 Little River Way, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 316, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  316  $7.25  $5.80 $1,832.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  316  $7.25  $5.80 $1,832.80

Subtotal: $5,665.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,665.60

Matsuyama ES 7680 Windbridge Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 531, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  531  $7.25  $5.80 $3,079.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  531  $7.25  $5.80 $3,079.80

Subtotal: $8,159.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,159.60

New Joseph Bonnheim Cmty CS 7300 Marin Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 250, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

Subtotal: $4,900.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,900.00

New Technology HS 1400 Dickson St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 176, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  176  $7.25  $4.00 $704.00

Subtotal: $2,704.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,704.00

Nicholas ES 6601 Steiner Dr, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 571, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  571  $7.25  $5.80 $3,311.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  571  $7.25  $5.80 $3,311.80

Subtotal: $8,623.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,623.60

O W Erlewine ES 2441 Stansberry Way, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 266, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

Subtotal: $5,085.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,085.60

Oak Ridge ES 4501 Mlk Jr Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 462, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  462  $7.25  $5.80 $2,679.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  462  $7.25  $5.80 $2,679.60

Subtotal: $7,359.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,359.20

Pacific ES 6201 41st St, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 679, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  679  $7.25  $5.80 $3,938.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  679  $7.25  $5.80 $3,938.20

Subtotal: $9,876.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,876.40

Parkway ES 4720 Forest Pkwy, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 497, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  497  $7.25  $5.80 $2,882.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  497  $7.25  $5.80 $2,882.60

Subtotal: $7,765.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,765.20

Peter Burnett ES 6032 36th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 441, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  441  $7.25  $5.80 $2,557.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  441  $7.25  $5.80 $2,557.80

Subtotal: $7,115.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,115.60

Phoebe A Hearst ES 1410 60th St, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 678, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  678  $7.25  $5.80 $3,932.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  678  $7.25  $5.80 $3,932.40

Subtotal: $9,864.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,864.80

Pony Express ES 1250 56th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Rosa Parks ES 2250 68th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 618, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  618  $7.25  $5.80 $3,584.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  618  $7.25  $5.80 $3,584.40

Subtotal: $9,168.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,168.80

Rosemont HS 9594 Kiefer Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 1437, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1437  $7.25  $4.00 $5,748.00

Subtotal: $7,748.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,748.00

Sac High 2315 34th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 418, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  418  $7.25  $4.00 $1,672.00

Subtotal: $3,672.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,672.00

Sacramento Accelerated Academy 5601 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 300, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  300  $7.25  $4.00 $1,200.00

Subtotal: $3,200.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,200.00

Sam Brannan MS 5301 Elmer Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 365, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

Subtotal: $4,117.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,117.00

Sava‐Cmty Impact Academy 815 South St, Sacramento, CA 95811
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

Sava‐Natomas 1214 N Market Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95834
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

Sava‐Sim Center 6207 Logan St Ste 900, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

School of Engineering+Science 7345 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 192, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  192  $7.25  $4.00 $768.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  192  $7.25  $5.80 $1,113.60

Subtotal: $3,881.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,881.60

Sequoia ES 3333 Rosemont Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 378, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  378  $7.25  $5.80 $2,192.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  378  $7.25  $5.80 $2,192.40

Subtotal: $6,384.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,384.80

Sol Aureus College Prep 6620 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 392, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  392  $7.25  $5.80 $2,273.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  392  $7.25  $5.80 $2,273.60

Subtotal: $6,547.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,547.20

St Hope PS 7 ES 5201 Strawberry Ln, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 356, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  356  $7.25  $5.80 $2,064.80

Subtotal: $4,064.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,064.80

St Hope PS 7 MS 2315 34th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 250, Grade Range: 6 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

Subtotal: $3,450.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,450.00

Success Academy 5601 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 23, Grade Range: 4 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  23  $7.25  $5.80 $133.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  23  $7.25  $5.80 $133.40

Subtotal: $2,266.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,266.80

Susan B Anthony ES 7864 Detroit Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 327, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  327  $7.25  $5.80 $1,896.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  327  $7.25  $5.80 $1,896.60

Subtotal: $5,793.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,793.20

Sutter MS 3150 I St, Sacramento, CA 95816
Total Building Enrollment: 1150, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  1150  $7.25  $5.80 $6,670.00

Subtotal: $8,670.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,670.00

Sutterville ES 4967 Monterey Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 455, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

Subtotal: $7,278.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,278.00

Tahoe ES 3110 60th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 319, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

Subtotal: $5,700.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,700.40

The Met Sacramento HS 810 V St, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 240, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  240  $7.25  $4.00 $960.00

Subtotal: $2,960.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,960.00

Theodore Judah ES 3919 McKinley Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 529, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  529  $7.25  $5.80 $3,068.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  529  $7.25  $5.80 $3,068.20

Subtotal: $8,136.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,136.40

Washington ES 520 18th St, Sacramento, CA 95811
Total Building Enrollment: 234, Grade Range: PK ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  234  $7.25  $5.80 $1,357.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  234  $7.25  $5.80 $1,357.20

Subtotal: $4,714.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,714.40

West Campus HS 5022 58th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 829, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  829  $7.25  $4.00 $3,316.00

Subtotal: $5,316.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,316.00

Will C Wood MS 6201 Lemon Hill Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 708, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  708  $7.25  $5.80 $4,106.40

Subtotal: $6,106.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,106.40

William Land ES 2120 12th St, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Woodbine ES 2500 52nd Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 299, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  299  $7.25  $5.80 $1,734.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  299  $7.25  $5.80 $1,734.20

Subtotal: $5,468.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,468.40

Yav Pem Suab Academy 7555 S Land Park Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 465, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  465  $7.25  $5.80 $2,697.00

Subtotal: $4,697.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,697.00

Sacramento City USD 5735 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 31194, Grade Range: PK ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Add on Leadership
Session 

Multiple  19990.0  8  $0.00  $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal: $0.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $0.00

Total
List Total: $711,360.00
Savings: $172,742.60

Merchandise Total: $538,617.40
Voucher/Credit: $0.00

Estimated Tax: $0.00

Curriculum Associates, 153 Rangeway Road, North Billerica MA 01862‐2013 
Phone: 800‐225‐0248, Fax: 800‐366‐1158, E‐Mail: orders@cainc.com, Website: CurriculumAssociates.com

Page 20 of 34



Prepared For:
Mikila Fetzer
Sacramento City USD
5735 47th Ave,
Sacramento, CA 95824

Prepared For:
Mikila Fetzer
Sacramento City USD
5735 47th Ave,
Sacramento, CA 95824
mikila‐fetzer@scusd.edu
9166437400

Your Representative:
Kajsa Freborg
﴾916﴿ 995‐3533
kfreborg@cainc.com

Budgeting Quote ‐ final quantities needed prior to purchase order
7/27/2023

Dear Mikila Fetzer,

Thank you for requesting a price quote from Curriculum Associates. The chart below provides a summary of the products and/or
services included. If you have any questions or would like any changes, please contact us.

Implementation Starting: 2023‐2024 Quote ID: 307455.19 Valid through: 12/31/2023
Product List Price Net Price
i‐Ready $482,560.00 $362,617.40

Professional Development $228,800.00 $176,000.00

List Total: $711,360.00
Savings: $172,742.60

Shipping/Tax/Other: $0.00
Total: $538,617.40

Thank you again for your interest in Curriculum Associates.

Sincerely

Kajsa Freborg
﴾916﴿ 995‐3533
kfreborg@cainc.com

This quote is for budgeting/estimate purposes only ‐ cannot be used to purchase

Quote ID: 307455.19 Date: 7/27/2023 Valid through: 12/31/2023

Budgeting Quote ‐ final quantities needed prior to purchase order

A M Winn ES 3351 Explorer Dr, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 287, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  287  $7.25  $5.80 $1,664.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  287  $7.25  $5.80 $1,664.60

Subtotal: $5,329.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,329.20

Abraham Lincoln ES 3324 Glenmoor Dr, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 525, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  525  $7.25  $5.80 $3,045.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  525  $7.25  $5.80 $3,045.00

Subtotal: $8,090.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,090.00

Albert Einstein MS 9325 Mirandy Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 703, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  703  $7.25  $5.80 $4,077.40

Subtotal: $6,077.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,077.40

Alice Birney Waldorf K‐8 Sch 6251 13th St, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

American Legion Cont HS 3801 Broadway, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 291, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  291  $7.25  $4.00 $1,164.00

Subtotal: $3,164.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,164.00

Arthur A Benjamin Hlth Pro Hs 451 McClatchy Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 210, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  210  $7.25  $4.00 $840.00

Subtotal: $2,840.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,840.00

Aspire Capitol Heights Academy 2520 33rd St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 186, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  186  $7.25  $5.80 $1,078.80

Subtotal: $3,078.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,078.80

Bowling Green Chacon Academy 6807 Franklin Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 365, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

Subtotal: $6,234.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,234.00

Bowling Green McCoy Acad 4211 Turnbridge Dr, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 795, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  795  $7.25  $5.80 $4,611.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  795  $7.25  $5.80 $4,611.00

Subtotal: $11,222.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,222.00

Bret Harte ES 2751 9th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 196, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  196  $7.25  $5.80 $1,136.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  196  $7.25  $5.80 $1,136.80

Subtotal: $4,273.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,273.60

C K McClatchy HS 3066 Freeport Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 2305, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  2305  $7.25  $4.00 $9,220.00

Subtotal: $11,220.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,220.00

CA Mont Project Capitol 2635 Chestnut Hill Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 332, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  332  $7.25  $5.80 $1,925.60

Subtotal: $3,925.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,925.60

Caleb Greenwood School 5457 Carlson Dr, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 350, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  350  $7.25  $5.80 $2,030.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  350  $7.25  $5.80 $2,030.00

Subtotal: $6,060.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,060.00

California MS 1600 Vallejo Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 921, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  921  $7.25  $5.80 $5,341.80

Subtotal: $7,341.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,341.80

Camellia Basic ES 6600 Cougar Dr, Sacramento, CA 95828
Total Building Enrollment: 436, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  436  $7.25  $5.80 $2,528.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  436  $7.25  $5.80 $2,528.80

Subtotal: $7,057.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,057.60

Capital City School 7222 24th St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 207, Grade Range: K ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  140  $7.25  $5.80 $812.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  67  $7.25  $4.00 $268.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  140  $7.25  $5.80 $812.00

Subtotal: $3,892.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,892.00

Capitol Collegiate Academy 2118 Meadowview Rd, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 405, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  405  $7.25  $5.80 $2,349.00

Subtotal: $4,349.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,349.00

Caroline Wenzel ES 6870 Greenhaven Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 315, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  315  $7.25  $5.80 $1,827.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  315  $7.25  $5.80 $1,827.00

Subtotal: $5,654.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,654.00

Cesar Chavez Intermediate Sch 7500 32nd St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 357, Grade Range: 4 ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  357  $7.25  $5.80 $2,070.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  357  $7.25  $5.80 $2,070.60

Subtotal: $6,141.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,141.20

Crocker Riverside ES 2970 Riverside Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 665, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  665  $7.25  $5.80 $3,857.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  665  $7.25  $5.80 $3,857.00

Subtotal: $9,714.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,714.00

David Lubin ES 3535 M St, Sacramento, CA 95816
Total Building Enrollment: 530, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  530  $7.25  $5.80 $3,074.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  530  $7.25  $5.80 $3,074.00

Subtotal: $8,148.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,148.00

Earl Warren ES 5420 Lowell St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 420, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  420  $7.25  $5.80 $2,436.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  420  $7.25  $5.80 $2,436.00

Subtotal: $6,872.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,872.00

Edward Kemble ES 7495 29th St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 521, Grade Range: K ‐ 3

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  521  $7.25  $5.80 $3,021.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  521  $7.25  $5.80 $3,021.80

Subtotal: $8,043.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,043.60

Elder Creek ES 7934 Lemon Hill Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 803, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  803  $7.25  $5.80 $4,657.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  803  $7.25  $5.80 $4,657.40

Subtotal: $11,314.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,314.80

Ethel I Baker ES 5717 Laurine Way, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 581, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  581  $7.25  $5.80 $3,369.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  581  $7.25  $5.80 $3,369.80

Subtotal: $8,739.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,739.60

Ethel Phillips ES 2930 21st Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 455, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

Subtotal: $7,278.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,278.00

Fern Bacon MS 4140 Cuny Ave, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 701, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  701  $7.25  $5.80 $4,065.80

Subtotal: $6,065.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,065.80

FR Keith B Kenny ES 3525 Mlk Jr Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 304, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  304  $7.25  $5.80 $1,763.20

Subtotal: $3,763.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,763.20

G W Carver Sch of Arts+Sci 10101 Systems Pkwy, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 238, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  238  $7.25  $4.00 $952.00

Subtotal: $2,952.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,952.00

Genevieve F Didion ES 6490 Harmon Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 452, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  452  $7.25  $5.80 $2,621.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  452  $7.25  $5.80 $2,621.60

Subtotal: $7,243.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,243.20

Golden Empire ES 9045 Canberra Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 601, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  601  $7.25  $5.80 $3,485.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  601  $7.25  $5.80 $3,485.80

Subtotal: $8,971.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,971.60

Growth Public School 9320 Tech Center Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 243, Grade Range: K ‐ 4

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  243  $7.25  $5.80 $1,409.40

Subtotal: $3,409.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,409.40

H W Harkness ES 2147 54th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 294, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  294  $7.25  $5.80 $1,705.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  294  $7.25  $5.80 $1,705.20

Subtotal: $5,410.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,410.40

Hiram W Johnson HS 6879 14th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 1879, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1879  $7.25  $4.00 $7,516.00

Subtotal: $9,516.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,516.00

Hollywood Park ES 4915 Harte Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 289, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  289  $7.25  $5.80 $1,676.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  289  $7.25  $5.80 $1,676.20

Subtotal: $5,352.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,352.40

Hubert H Bancroft ES 2929 Belmar St, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Isador Cohen ES 9025 Salmon Falls Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 263, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  263  $7.25  $5.80 $1,525.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  263  $7.25  $5.80 $1,525.40

Subtotal: $5,050.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,050.80

James W Marshall ES 9525 Goethe Rd, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 388, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  388  $7.25  $5.80 $2,250.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  388  $7.25  $5.80 $2,250.40

Subtotal: $6,500.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,500.80

John Bidwell ES 1730 65th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 266, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

Subtotal: $5,085.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,085.60

John Cabrillo ES 1141 Seamas Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 329, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  329  $7.25  $5.80 $1,908.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  329  $7.25  $5.80 $1,908.20

Subtotal: $5,816.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,816.40

John D Sloat ES 7525 Candlewood Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 252, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  252  $7.25  $5.80 $1,461.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  252  $7.25  $5.80 $1,461.60

Subtotal: $4,923.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,923.20

John F Kennedy HS 6715 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 2137, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  2137  $7.25  $4.00 $8,548.00

Subtotal: $10,548.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $10,548.00

John H Still School 2250 John Still Dr, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 741, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  741  $7.25  $5.80 $4,297.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  741  $7.25  $5.80 $4,297.80

Subtotal: $10,595.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $10,595.60

John Morse Therapeutic Center 1901 60th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 41, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

Subtotal: $2,000.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,000.00

Kit Carson Intl Acad 5301 N St, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 194, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  194  $7.25  $4.00 $776.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  194  $7.25  $5.80 $1,125.20

Subtotal: $3,901.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,901.20

Language Academy Of Sacramento 2850 49th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 610, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  610  $7.25  $5.80 $3,538.00

Subtotal: $5,538.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,538.00

Leataata Floyd ES 401 McClatchy Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 319, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

Subtotal: $5,700.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,700.40

Leonardo Da Vinci School 4701 Joaquin Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 676, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  676  $7.25  $5.80 $3,920.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  676  $7.25  $5.80 $3,920.80

Subtotal: $9,841.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,841.60

Luther Burbank HS 3500 Florin Rd, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 1699, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1699  $7.25  $4.00 $6,796.00

Subtotal: $8,796.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,796.00

Mark Twain ES 4914 58th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 257, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  257  $7.25  $5.80 $1,490.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  257  $7.25  $5.80 $1,490.60

Subtotal: $4,981.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,981.20

Martin Luther King JR K‐8 Sch 480 Little River Way, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 316, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  316  $7.25  $5.80 $1,832.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  316  $7.25  $5.80 $1,832.80

Subtotal: $5,665.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,665.60

Matsuyama ES 7680 Windbridge Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 531, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  531  $7.25  $5.80 $3,079.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  531  $7.25  $5.80 $3,079.80

Subtotal: $8,159.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,159.60

New Joseph Bonnheim Cmty CS 7300 Marin Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 250, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

Subtotal: $4,900.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,900.00

New Technology HS 1400 Dickson St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 176, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  176  $7.25  $4.00 $704.00

Subtotal: $2,704.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,704.00

Nicholas ES 6601 Steiner Dr, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 571, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  571  $7.25  $5.80 $3,311.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  571  $7.25  $5.80 $3,311.80

Subtotal: $8,623.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,623.60

O W Erlewine ES 2441 Stansberry Way, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 266, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

Subtotal: $5,085.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,085.60

Oak Ridge ES 4501 Mlk Jr Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 462, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  462  $7.25  $5.80 $2,679.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  462  $7.25  $5.80 $2,679.60

Subtotal: $7,359.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,359.20

Pacific ES 6201 41st St, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 679, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  679  $7.25  $5.80 $3,938.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  679  $7.25  $5.80 $3,938.20

Subtotal: $9,876.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,876.40

Parkway ES 4720 Forest Pkwy, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 497, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  497  $7.25  $5.80 $2,882.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  497  $7.25  $5.80 $2,882.60

Subtotal: $7,765.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,765.20

Peter Burnett ES 6032 36th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 441, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  441  $7.25  $5.80 $2,557.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  441  $7.25  $5.80 $2,557.80

Subtotal: $7,115.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,115.60

Phoebe A Hearst ES 1410 60th St, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 678, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  678  $7.25  $5.80 $3,932.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  678  $7.25  $5.80 $3,932.40

Subtotal: $9,864.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,864.80

Pony Express ES 1250 56th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Rosa Parks ES 2250 68th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 618, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  618  $7.25  $5.80 $3,584.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  618  $7.25  $5.80 $3,584.40

Subtotal: $9,168.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,168.80

Rosemont HS 9594 Kiefer Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 1437, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1437  $7.25  $4.00 $5,748.00

Subtotal: $7,748.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,748.00

Sac High 2315 34th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 418, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  418  $7.25  $4.00 $1,672.00

Subtotal: $3,672.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,672.00

Sacramento Accelerated Academy 5601 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 300, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  300  $7.25  $4.00 $1,200.00

Subtotal: $3,200.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,200.00

Sam Brannan MS 5301 Elmer Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 365, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

Subtotal: $4,117.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,117.00

Sava‐Cmty Impact Academy 815 South St, Sacramento, CA 95811
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

Sava‐Natomas 1214 N Market Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95834
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

Sava‐Sim Center 6207 Logan St Ste 900, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

School of Engineering+Science 7345 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 192, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  192  $7.25  $4.00 $768.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  192  $7.25  $5.80 $1,113.60

Subtotal: $3,881.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,881.60

Sequoia ES 3333 Rosemont Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 378, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  378  $7.25  $5.80 $2,192.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  378  $7.25  $5.80 $2,192.40

Subtotal: $6,384.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,384.80

Sol Aureus College Prep 6620 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 392, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  392  $7.25  $5.80 $2,273.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  392  $7.25  $5.80 $2,273.60

Subtotal: $6,547.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,547.20

St Hope PS 7 ES 5201 Strawberry Ln, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 356, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  356  $7.25  $5.80 $2,064.80

Subtotal: $4,064.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,064.80

St Hope PS 7 MS 2315 34th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 250, Grade Range: 6 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

Subtotal: $3,450.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,450.00

Success Academy 5601 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 23, Grade Range: 4 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  23  $7.25  $5.80 $133.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  23  $7.25  $5.80 $133.40

Subtotal: $2,266.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,266.80

Susan B Anthony ES 7864 Detroit Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 327, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  327  $7.25  $5.80 $1,896.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  327  $7.25  $5.80 $1,896.60

Subtotal: $5,793.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,793.20

Sutter MS 3150 I St, Sacramento, CA 95816
Total Building Enrollment: 1150, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  1150  $7.25  $5.80 $6,670.00

Subtotal: $8,670.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,670.00

Sutterville ES 4967 Monterey Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 455, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

Subtotal: $7,278.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,278.00

Tahoe ES 3110 60th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 319, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

Subtotal: $5,700.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,700.40

The Met Sacramento HS 810 V St, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 240, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  240  $7.25  $4.00 $960.00

Subtotal: $2,960.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,960.00

Theodore Judah ES 3919 McKinley Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 529, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  529  $7.25  $5.80 $3,068.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  529  $7.25  $5.80 $3,068.20

Subtotal: $8,136.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,136.40

Washington ES 520 18th St, Sacramento, CA 95811
Total Building Enrollment: 234, Grade Range: PK ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  234  $7.25  $5.80 $1,357.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  234  $7.25  $5.80 $1,357.20

Subtotal: $4,714.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,714.40

West Campus HS 5022 58th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 829, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  829  $7.25  $4.00 $3,316.00

Subtotal: $5,316.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,316.00

Will C Wood MS 6201 Lemon Hill Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 708, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  708  $7.25  $5.80 $4,106.40

Subtotal: $6,106.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,106.40

William Land ES 2120 12th St, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Woodbine ES 2500 52nd Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 299, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  299  $7.25  $5.80 $1,734.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  299  $7.25  $5.80 $1,734.20

Subtotal: $5,468.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,468.40

Yav Pem Suab Academy 7555 S Land Park Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 465, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  465  $7.25  $5.80 $2,697.00

Subtotal: $4,697.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,697.00

Sacramento City USD 5735 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 31194, Grade Range: PK ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Add on Leadership
Session 

Multiple  19990.0  8  $0.00  $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal: $0.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $0.00

Total
List Total: $711,360.00
Savings: $172,742.60

Merchandise Total: $538,617.40
Voucher/Credit: $0.00

Estimated Tax: $0.00

Curriculum Associates, 153 Rangeway Road, North Billerica MA 01862‐2013 
Phone: 800‐225‐0248, Fax: 800‐366‐1158, E‐Mail: orders@cainc.com, Website: CurriculumAssociates.com

Page 21 of 34



Prepared For:
Mikila Fetzer
Sacramento City USD
5735 47th Ave,
Sacramento, CA 95824

Prepared For:
Mikila Fetzer
Sacramento City USD
5735 47th Ave,
Sacramento, CA 95824
mikila‐fetzer@scusd.edu
9166437400

Your Representative:
Kajsa Freborg
﴾916﴿ 995‐3533
kfreborg@cainc.com

Budgeting Quote ‐ final quantities needed prior to purchase order
7/27/2023

Dear Mikila Fetzer,

Thank you for requesting a price quote from Curriculum Associates. The chart below provides a summary of the products and/or
services included. If you have any questions or would like any changes, please contact us.

Implementation Starting: 2023‐2024 Quote ID: 307455.19 Valid through: 12/31/2023
Product List Price Net Price
i‐Ready $482,560.00 $362,617.40

Professional Development $228,800.00 $176,000.00

List Total: $711,360.00
Savings: $172,742.60

Shipping/Tax/Other: $0.00
Total: $538,617.40

Thank you again for your interest in Curriculum Associates.

Sincerely

Kajsa Freborg
﴾916﴿ 995‐3533
kfreborg@cainc.com

This quote is for budgeting/estimate purposes only ‐ cannot be used to purchase

Quote ID: 307455.19 Date: 7/27/2023 Valid through: 12/31/2023

Budgeting Quote ‐ final quantities needed prior to purchase order

A M Winn ES 3351 Explorer Dr, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 287, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  287  $7.25  $5.80 $1,664.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  287  $7.25  $5.80 $1,664.60

Subtotal: $5,329.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,329.20

Abraham Lincoln ES 3324 Glenmoor Dr, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 525, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  525  $7.25  $5.80 $3,045.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  525  $7.25  $5.80 $3,045.00

Subtotal: $8,090.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,090.00

Albert Einstein MS 9325 Mirandy Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 703, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  703  $7.25  $5.80 $4,077.40

Subtotal: $6,077.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,077.40

Alice Birney Waldorf K‐8 Sch 6251 13th St, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

American Legion Cont HS 3801 Broadway, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 291, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  291  $7.25  $4.00 $1,164.00

Subtotal: $3,164.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,164.00

Arthur A Benjamin Hlth Pro Hs 451 McClatchy Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 210, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  210  $7.25  $4.00 $840.00

Subtotal: $2,840.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,840.00

Aspire Capitol Heights Academy 2520 33rd St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 186, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  186  $7.25  $5.80 $1,078.80

Subtotal: $3,078.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,078.80

Bowling Green Chacon Academy 6807 Franklin Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 365, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

Subtotal: $6,234.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,234.00

Bowling Green McCoy Acad 4211 Turnbridge Dr, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 795, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  795  $7.25  $5.80 $4,611.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  795  $7.25  $5.80 $4,611.00

Subtotal: $11,222.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,222.00

Bret Harte ES 2751 9th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 196, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  196  $7.25  $5.80 $1,136.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  196  $7.25  $5.80 $1,136.80

Subtotal: $4,273.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,273.60

C K McClatchy HS 3066 Freeport Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 2305, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  2305  $7.25  $4.00 $9,220.00

Subtotal: $11,220.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,220.00

CA Mont Project Capitol 2635 Chestnut Hill Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 332, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  332  $7.25  $5.80 $1,925.60

Subtotal: $3,925.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,925.60

Caleb Greenwood School 5457 Carlson Dr, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 350, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  350  $7.25  $5.80 $2,030.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  350  $7.25  $5.80 $2,030.00

Subtotal: $6,060.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,060.00

California MS 1600 Vallejo Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 921, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  921  $7.25  $5.80 $5,341.80

Subtotal: $7,341.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,341.80

Camellia Basic ES 6600 Cougar Dr, Sacramento, CA 95828
Total Building Enrollment: 436, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  436  $7.25  $5.80 $2,528.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  436  $7.25  $5.80 $2,528.80

Subtotal: $7,057.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,057.60

Capital City School 7222 24th St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 207, Grade Range: K ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  140  $7.25  $5.80 $812.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  67  $7.25  $4.00 $268.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  140  $7.25  $5.80 $812.00

Subtotal: $3,892.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,892.00

Capitol Collegiate Academy 2118 Meadowview Rd, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 405, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  405  $7.25  $5.80 $2,349.00

Subtotal: $4,349.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,349.00

Caroline Wenzel ES 6870 Greenhaven Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 315, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  315  $7.25  $5.80 $1,827.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  315  $7.25  $5.80 $1,827.00

Subtotal: $5,654.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,654.00

Cesar Chavez Intermediate Sch 7500 32nd St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 357, Grade Range: 4 ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  357  $7.25  $5.80 $2,070.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  357  $7.25  $5.80 $2,070.60

Subtotal: $6,141.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,141.20

Crocker Riverside ES 2970 Riverside Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 665, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  665  $7.25  $5.80 $3,857.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  665  $7.25  $5.80 $3,857.00

Subtotal: $9,714.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,714.00

David Lubin ES 3535 M St, Sacramento, CA 95816
Total Building Enrollment: 530, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  530  $7.25  $5.80 $3,074.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  530  $7.25  $5.80 $3,074.00

Subtotal: $8,148.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,148.00

Earl Warren ES 5420 Lowell St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 420, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  420  $7.25  $5.80 $2,436.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  420  $7.25  $5.80 $2,436.00

Subtotal: $6,872.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,872.00

Edward Kemble ES 7495 29th St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 521, Grade Range: K ‐ 3

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  521  $7.25  $5.80 $3,021.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  521  $7.25  $5.80 $3,021.80

Subtotal: $8,043.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,043.60

Elder Creek ES 7934 Lemon Hill Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 803, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  803  $7.25  $5.80 $4,657.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  803  $7.25  $5.80 $4,657.40

Subtotal: $11,314.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,314.80

Ethel I Baker ES 5717 Laurine Way, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 581, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  581  $7.25  $5.80 $3,369.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  581  $7.25  $5.80 $3,369.80

Subtotal: $8,739.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,739.60

Ethel Phillips ES 2930 21st Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 455, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

Subtotal: $7,278.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,278.00

Fern Bacon MS 4140 Cuny Ave, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 701, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  701  $7.25  $5.80 $4,065.80

Subtotal: $6,065.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,065.80

FR Keith B Kenny ES 3525 Mlk Jr Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 304, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  304  $7.25  $5.80 $1,763.20

Subtotal: $3,763.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,763.20

G W Carver Sch of Arts+Sci 10101 Systems Pkwy, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 238, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  238  $7.25  $4.00 $952.00

Subtotal: $2,952.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,952.00

Genevieve F Didion ES 6490 Harmon Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 452, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  452  $7.25  $5.80 $2,621.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  452  $7.25  $5.80 $2,621.60

Subtotal: $7,243.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,243.20

Golden Empire ES 9045 Canberra Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 601, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  601  $7.25  $5.80 $3,485.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  601  $7.25  $5.80 $3,485.80

Subtotal: $8,971.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,971.60

Growth Public School 9320 Tech Center Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 243, Grade Range: K ‐ 4

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  243  $7.25  $5.80 $1,409.40

Subtotal: $3,409.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,409.40

H W Harkness ES 2147 54th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 294, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  294  $7.25  $5.80 $1,705.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  294  $7.25  $5.80 $1,705.20

Subtotal: $5,410.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,410.40

Hiram W Johnson HS 6879 14th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 1879, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1879  $7.25  $4.00 $7,516.00

Subtotal: $9,516.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,516.00

Hollywood Park ES 4915 Harte Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 289, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  289  $7.25  $5.80 $1,676.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  289  $7.25  $5.80 $1,676.20

Subtotal: $5,352.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,352.40

Hubert H Bancroft ES 2929 Belmar St, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Isador Cohen ES 9025 Salmon Falls Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 263, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  263  $7.25  $5.80 $1,525.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  263  $7.25  $5.80 $1,525.40

Subtotal: $5,050.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,050.80

James W Marshall ES 9525 Goethe Rd, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 388, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  388  $7.25  $5.80 $2,250.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  388  $7.25  $5.80 $2,250.40

Subtotal: $6,500.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,500.80

John Bidwell ES 1730 65th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 266, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

Subtotal: $5,085.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,085.60

John Cabrillo ES 1141 Seamas Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 329, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  329  $7.25  $5.80 $1,908.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  329  $7.25  $5.80 $1,908.20

Subtotal: $5,816.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,816.40

John D Sloat ES 7525 Candlewood Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 252, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  252  $7.25  $5.80 $1,461.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  252  $7.25  $5.80 $1,461.60

Subtotal: $4,923.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,923.20

John F Kennedy HS 6715 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 2137, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  2137  $7.25  $4.00 $8,548.00

Subtotal: $10,548.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $10,548.00

John H Still School 2250 John Still Dr, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 741, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  741  $7.25  $5.80 $4,297.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  741  $7.25  $5.80 $4,297.80

Subtotal: $10,595.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $10,595.60

John Morse Therapeutic Center 1901 60th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 41, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

Subtotal: $2,000.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,000.00

Kit Carson Intl Acad 5301 N St, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 194, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  194  $7.25  $4.00 $776.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  194  $7.25  $5.80 $1,125.20

Subtotal: $3,901.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,901.20

Language Academy Of Sacramento 2850 49th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 610, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  610  $7.25  $5.80 $3,538.00

Subtotal: $5,538.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,538.00

Leataata Floyd ES 401 McClatchy Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 319, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

Subtotal: $5,700.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,700.40

Leonardo Da Vinci School 4701 Joaquin Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 676, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  676  $7.25  $5.80 $3,920.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  676  $7.25  $5.80 $3,920.80

Subtotal: $9,841.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,841.60

Luther Burbank HS 3500 Florin Rd, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 1699, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1699  $7.25  $4.00 $6,796.00

Subtotal: $8,796.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,796.00

Mark Twain ES 4914 58th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 257, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  257  $7.25  $5.80 $1,490.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  257  $7.25  $5.80 $1,490.60

Subtotal: $4,981.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,981.20

Martin Luther King JR K‐8 Sch 480 Little River Way, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 316, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  316  $7.25  $5.80 $1,832.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  316  $7.25  $5.80 $1,832.80

Subtotal: $5,665.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,665.60

Matsuyama ES 7680 Windbridge Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 531, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  531  $7.25  $5.80 $3,079.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  531  $7.25  $5.80 $3,079.80

Subtotal: $8,159.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,159.60

New Joseph Bonnheim Cmty CS 7300 Marin Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 250, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

Subtotal: $4,900.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,900.00

New Technology HS 1400 Dickson St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 176, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  176  $7.25  $4.00 $704.00

Subtotal: $2,704.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,704.00

Nicholas ES 6601 Steiner Dr, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 571, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  571  $7.25  $5.80 $3,311.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  571  $7.25  $5.80 $3,311.80

Subtotal: $8,623.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,623.60

O W Erlewine ES 2441 Stansberry Way, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 266, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

Subtotal: $5,085.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,085.60

Oak Ridge ES 4501 Mlk Jr Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 462, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  462  $7.25  $5.80 $2,679.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  462  $7.25  $5.80 $2,679.60

Subtotal: $7,359.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,359.20

Pacific ES 6201 41st St, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 679, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  679  $7.25  $5.80 $3,938.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  679  $7.25  $5.80 $3,938.20

Subtotal: $9,876.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,876.40

Parkway ES 4720 Forest Pkwy, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 497, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  497  $7.25  $5.80 $2,882.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  497  $7.25  $5.80 $2,882.60

Subtotal: $7,765.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,765.20

Peter Burnett ES 6032 36th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 441, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  441  $7.25  $5.80 $2,557.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  441  $7.25  $5.80 $2,557.80

Subtotal: $7,115.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,115.60

Phoebe A Hearst ES 1410 60th St, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 678, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  678  $7.25  $5.80 $3,932.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  678  $7.25  $5.80 $3,932.40

Subtotal: $9,864.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,864.80

Pony Express ES 1250 56th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Rosa Parks ES 2250 68th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 618, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  618  $7.25  $5.80 $3,584.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  618  $7.25  $5.80 $3,584.40

Subtotal: $9,168.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,168.80

Rosemont HS 9594 Kiefer Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 1437, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1437  $7.25  $4.00 $5,748.00

Subtotal: $7,748.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,748.00

Sac High 2315 34th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 418, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  418  $7.25  $4.00 $1,672.00

Subtotal: $3,672.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,672.00

Sacramento Accelerated Academy 5601 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 300, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  300  $7.25  $4.00 $1,200.00

Subtotal: $3,200.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,200.00

Sam Brannan MS 5301 Elmer Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 365, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

Subtotal: $4,117.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,117.00

Sava‐Cmty Impact Academy 815 South St, Sacramento, CA 95811
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

Sava‐Natomas 1214 N Market Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95834
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

Sava‐Sim Center 6207 Logan St Ste 900, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

School of Engineering+Science 7345 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 192, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  192  $7.25  $4.00 $768.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  192  $7.25  $5.80 $1,113.60

Subtotal: $3,881.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,881.60

Sequoia ES 3333 Rosemont Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 378, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  378  $7.25  $5.80 $2,192.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  378  $7.25  $5.80 $2,192.40

Subtotal: $6,384.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,384.80

Sol Aureus College Prep 6620 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 392, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  392  $7.25  $5.80 $2,273.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  392  $7.25  $5.80 $2,273.60

Subtotal: $6,547.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,547.20

St Hope PS 7 ES 5201 Strawberry Ln, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 356, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  356  $7.25  $5.80 $2,064.80

Subtotal: $4,064.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,064.80

St Hope PS 7 MS 2315 34th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 250, Grade Range: 6 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

Subtotal: $3,450.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,450.00

Success Academy 5601 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 23, Grade Range: 4 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  23  $7.25  $5.80 $133.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  23  $7.25  $5.80 $133.40

Subtotal: $2,266.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,266.80

Susan B Anthony ES 7864 Detroit Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 327, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  327  $7.25  $5.80 $1,896.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  327  $7.25  $5.80 $1,896.60

Subtotal: $5,793.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,793.20

Sutter MS 3150 I St, Sacramento, CA 95816
Total Building Enrollment: 1150, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  1150  $7.25  $5.80 $6,670.00

Subtotal: $8,670.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,670.00

Sutterville ES 4967 Monterey Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 455, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

Subtotal: $7,278.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,278.00

Tahoe ES 3110 60th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 319, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

Subtotal: $5,700.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,700.40

The Met Sacramento HS 810 V St, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 240, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  240  $7.25  $4.00 $960.00

Subtotal: $2,960.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,960.00

Theodore Judah ES 3919 McKinley Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 529, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  529  $7.25  $5.80 $3,068.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  529  $7.25  $5.80 $3,068.20

Subtotal: $8,136.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,136.40

Washington ES 520 18th St, Sacramento, CA 95811
Total Building Enrollment: 234, Grade Range: PK ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  234  $7.25  $5.80 $1,357.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  234  $7.25  $5.80 $1,357.20

Subtotal: $4,714.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,714.40

West Campus HS 5022 58th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 829, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  829  $7.25  $4.00 $3,316.00

Subtotal: $5,316.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,316.00

Will C Wood MS 6201 Lemon Hill Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 708, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  708  $7.25  $5.80 $4,106.40

Subtotal: $6,106.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,106.40

William Land ES 2120 12th St, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Woodbine ES 2500 52nd Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 299, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  299  $7.25  $5.80 $1,734.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  299  $7.25  $5.80 $1,734.20

Subtotal: $5,468.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,468.40

Yav Pem Suab Academy 7555 S Land Park Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 465, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  465  $7.25  $5.80 $2,697.00

Subtotal: $4,697.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,697.00

Sacramento City USD 5735 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 31194, Grade Range: PK ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Add on Leadership
Session 

Multiple  19990.0  8  $0.00  $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal: $0.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $0.00

Total
List Total: $711,360.00
Savings: $172,742.60

Merchandise Total: $538,617.40
Voucher/Credit: $0.00

Estimated Tax: $0.00

Curriculum Associates, 153 Rangeway Road, North Billerica MA 01862‐2013 
Phone: 800‐225‐0248, Fax: 800‐366‐1158, E‐Mail: orders@cainc.com, Website: CurriculumAssociates.com

Page 22 of 34



Prepared For:
Mikila Fetzer
Sacramento City USD
5735 47th Ave,
Sacramento, CA 95824

Prepared For:
Mikila Fetzer
Sacramento City USD
5735 47th Ave,
Sacramento, CA 95824
mikila‐fetzer@scusd.edu
9166437400

Your Representative:
Kajsa Freborg
﴾916﴿ 995‐3533
kfreborg@cainc.com

Budgeting Quote ‐ final quantities needed prior to purchase order
7/27/2023

Dear Mikila Fetzer,

Thank you for requesting a price quote from Curriculum Associates. The chart below provides a summary of the products and/or
services included. If you have any questions or would like any changes, please contact us.

Implementation Starting: 2023‐2024 Quote ID: 307455.19 Valid through: 12/31/2023
Product List Price Net Price
i‐Ready $482,560.00 $362,617.40

Professional Development $228,800.00 $176,000.00

List Total: $711,360.00
Savings: $172,742.60

Shipping/Tax/Other: $0.00
Total: $538,617.40

Thank you again for your interest in Curriculum Associates.

Sincerely

Kajsa Freborg
﴾916﴿ 995‐3533
kfreborg@cainc.com

This quote is for budgeting/estimate purposes only ‐ cannot be used to purchase

Quote ID: 307455.19 Date: 7/27/2023 Valid through: 12/31/2023

Budgeting Quote ‐ final quantities needed prior to purchase order

A M Winn ES 3351 Explorer Dr, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 287, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  287  $7.25  $5.80 $1,664.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  287  $7.25  $5.80 $1,664.60

Subtotal: $5,329.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,329.20

Abraham Lincoln ES 3324 Glenmoor Dr, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 525, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  525  $7.25  $5.80 $3,045.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  525  $7.25  $5.80 $3,045.00

Subtotal: $8,090.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,090.00

Albert Einstein MS 9325 Mirandy Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 703, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  703  $7.25  $5.80 $4,077.40

Subtotal: $6,077.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,077.40

Alice Birney Waldorf K‐8 Sch 6251 13th St, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

American Legion Cont HS 3801 Broadway, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 291, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  291  $7.25  $4.00 $1,164.00

Subtotal: $3,164.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,164.00

Arthur A Benjamin Hlth Pro Hs 451 McClatchy Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 210, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  210  $7.25  $4.00 $840.00

Subtotal: $2,840.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,840.00

Aspire Capitol Heights Academy 2520 33rd St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 186, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  186  $7.25  $5.80 $1,078.80

Subtotal: $3,078.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,078.80

Bowling Green Chacon Academy 6807 Franklin Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 365, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

Subtotal: $6,234.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,234.00

Bowling Green McCoy Acad 4211 Turnbridge Dr, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 795, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  795  $7.25  $5.80 $4,611.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  795  $7.25  $5.80 $4,611.00

Subtotal: $11,222.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,222.00

Bret Harte ES 2751 9th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 196, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  196  $7.25  $5.80 $1,136.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  196  $7.25  $5.80 $1,136.80

Subtotal: $4,273.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,273.60

C K McClatchy HS 3066 Freeport Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 2305, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  2305  $7.25  $4.00 $9,220.00

Subtotal: $11,220.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,220.00

CA Mont Project Capitol 2635 Chestnut Hill Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 332, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  332  $7.25  $5.80 $1,925.60

Subtotal: $3,925.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,925.60

Caleb Greenwood School 5457 Carlson Dr, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 350, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  350  $7.25  $5.80 $2,030.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  350  $7.25  $5.80 $2,030.00

Subtotal: $6,060.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,060.00

California MS 1600 Vallejo Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 921, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  921  $7.25  $5.80 $5,341.80

Subtotal: $7,341.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,341.80

Camellia Basic ES 6600 Cougar Dr, Sacramento, CA 95828
Total Building Enrollment: 436, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  436  $7.25  $5.80 $2,528.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  436  $7.25  $5.80 $2,528.80

Subtotal: $7,057.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,057.60

Capital City School 7222 24th St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 207, Grade Range: K ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  140  $7.25  $5.80 $812.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  67  $7.25  $4.00 $268.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  140  $7.25  $5.80 $812.00

Subtotal: $3,892.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,892.00

Capitol Collegiate Academy 2118 Meadowview Rd, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 405, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  405  $7.25  $5.80 $2,349.00

Subtotal: $4,349.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,349.00

Caroline Wenzel ES 6870 Greenhaven Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 315, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  315  $7.25  $5.80 $1,827.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  315  $7.25  $5.80 $1,827.00

Subtotal: $5,654.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,654.00

Cesar Chavez Intermediate Sch 7500 32nd St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 357, Grade Range: 4 ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  357  $7.25  $5.80 $2,070.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  357  $7.25  $5.80 $2,070.60

Subtotal: $6,141.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,141.20

Crocker Riverside ES 2970 Riverside Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 665, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  665  $7.25  $5.80 $3,857.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  665  $7.25  $5.80 $3,857.00

Subtotal: $9,714.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,714.00

David Lubin ES 3535 M St, Sacramento, CA 95816
Total Building Enrollment: 530, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  530  $7.25  $5.80 $3,074.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  530  $7.25  $5.80 $3,074.00

Subtotal: $8,148.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,148.00

Earl Warren ES 5420 Lowell St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 420, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  420  $7.25  $5.80 $2,436.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  420  $7.25  $5.80 $2,436.00

Subtotal: $6,872.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,872.00

Edward Kemble ES 7495 29th St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 521, Grade Range: K ‐ 3

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  521  $7.25  $5.80 $3,021.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  521  $7.25  $5.80 $3,021.80

Subtotal: $8,043.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,043.60

Elder Creek ES 7934 Lemon Hill Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 803, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  803  $7.25  $5.80 $4,657.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  803  $7.25  $5.80 $4,657.40

Subtotal: $11,314.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,314.80

Ethel I Baker ES 5717 Laurine Way, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 581, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  581  $7.25  $5.80 $3,369.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  581  $7.25  $5.80 $3,369.80

Subtotal: $8,739.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,739.60

Ethel Phillips ES 2930 21st Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 455, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

Subtotal: $7,278.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,278.00

Fern Bacon MS 4140 Cuny Ave, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 701, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  701  $7.25  $5.80 $4,065.80

Subtotal: $6,065.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,065.80

FR Keith B Kenny ES 3525 Mlk Jr Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 304, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  304  $7.25  $5.80 $1,763.20

Subtotal: $3,763.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,763.20

G W Carver Sch of Arts+Sci 10101 Systems Pkwy, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 238, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  238  $7.25  $4.00 $952.00

Subtotal: $2,952.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,952.00

Genevieve F Didion ES 6490 Harmon Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 452, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  452  $7.25  $5.80 $2,621.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  452  $7.25  $5.80 $2,621.60

Subtotal: $7,243.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,243.20

Golden Empire ES 9045 Canberra Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 601, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  601  $7.25  $5.80 $3,485.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  601  $7.25  $5.80 $3,485.80

Subtotal: $8,971.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,971.60

Growth Public School 9320 Tech Center Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 243, Grade Range: K ‐ 4

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  243  $7.25  $5.80 $1,409.40

Subtotal: $3,409.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,409.40

H W Harkness ES 2147 54th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 294, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  294  $7.25  $5.80 $1,705.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  294  $7.25  $5.80 $1,705.20

Subtotal: $5,410.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,410.40

Hiram W Johnson HS 6879 14th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 1879, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1879  $7.25  $4.00 $7,516.00

Subtotal: $9,516.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,516.00

Hollywood Park ES 4915 Harte Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 289, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  289  $7.25  $5.80 $1,676.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  289  $7.25  $5.80 $1,676.20

Subtotal: $5,352.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,352.40

Hubert H Bancroft ES 2929 Belmar St, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Isador Cohen ES 9025 Salmon Falls Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 263, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  263  $7.25  $5.80 $1,525.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  263  $7.25  $5.80 $1,525.40

Subtotal: $5,050.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,050.80

James W Marshall ES 9525 Goethe Rd, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 388, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  388  $7.25  $5.80 $2,250.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  388  $7.25  $5.80 $2,250.40

Subtotal: $6,500.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,500.80

John Bidwell ES 1730 65th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 266, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

Subtotal: $5,085.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,085.60

John Cabrillo ES 1141 Seamas Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 329, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  329  $7.25  $5.80 $1,908.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  329  $7.25  $5.80 $1,908.20

Subtotal: $5,816.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,816.40

John D Sloat ES 7525 Candlewood Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 252, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  252  $7.25  $5.80 $1,461.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  252  $7.25  $5.80 $1,461.60

Subtotal: $4,923.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,923.20

John F Kennedy HS 6715 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 2137, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  2137  $7.25  $4.00 $8,548.00

Subtotal: $10,548.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $10,548.00

John H Still School 2250 John Still Dr, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 741, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  741  $7.25  $5.80 $4,297.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  741  $7.25  $5.80 $4,297.80

Subtotal: $10,595.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $10,595.60

John Morse Therapeutic Center 1901 60th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 41, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

Subtotal: $2,000.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,000.00

Kit Carson Intl Acad 5301 N St, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 194, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  194  $7.25  $4.00 $776.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  194  $7.25  $5.80 $1,125.20

Subtotal: $3,901.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,901.20

Language Academy Of Sacramento 2850 49th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 610, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  610  $7.25  $5.80 $3,538.00

Subtotal: $5,538.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,538.00

Leataata Floyd ES 401 McClatchy Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 319, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

Subtotal: $5,700.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,700.40

Leonardo Da Vinci School 4701 Joaquin Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 676, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  676  $7.25  $5.80 $3,920.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  676  $7.25  $5.80 $3,920.80

Subtotal: $9,841.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,841.60

Luther Burbank HS 3500 Florin Rd, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 1699, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1699  $7.25  $4.00 $6,796.00

Subtotal: $8,796.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,796.00

Mark Twain ES 4914 58th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 257, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  257  $7.25  $5.80 $1,490.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  257  $7.25  $5.80 $1,490.60

Subtotal: $4,981.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,981.20

Martin Luther King JR K‐8 Sch 480 Little River Way, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 316, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  316  $7.25  $5.80 $1,832.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  316  $7.25  $5.80 $1,832.80

Subtotal: $5,665.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,665.60

Matsuyama ES 7680 Windbridge Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 531, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  531  $7.25  $5.80 $3,079.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  531  $7.25  $5.80 $3,079.80

Subtotal: $8,159.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,159.60

New Joseph Bonnheim Cmty CS 7300 Marin Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 250, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

Subtotal: $4,900.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,900.00

New Technology HS 1400 Dickson St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 176, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  176  $7.25  $4.00 $704.00

Subtotal: $2,704.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,704.00

Nicholas ES 6601 Steiner Dr, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 571, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  571  $7.25  $5.80 $3,311.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  571  $7.25  $5.80 $3,311.80

Subtotal: $8,623.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,623.60

O W Erlewine ES 2441 Stansberry Way, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 266, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

Subtotal: $5,085.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,085.60

Oak Ridge ES 4501 Mlk Jr Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 462, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  462  $7.25  $5.80 $2,679.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  462  $7.25  $5.80 $2,679.60

Subtotal: $7,359.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,359.20

Pacific ES 6201 41st St, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 679, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  679  $7.25  $5.80 $3,938.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  679  $7.25  $5.80 $3,938.20

Subtotal: $9,876.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,876.40

Parkway ES 4720 Forest Pkwy, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 497, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  497  $7.25  $5.80 $2,882.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  497  $7.25  $5.80 $2,882.60

Subtotal: $7,765.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,765.20

Peter Burnett ES 6032 36th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 441, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  441  $7.25  $5.80 $2,557.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  441  $7.25  $5.80 $2,557.80

Subtotal: $7,115.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,115.60

Phoebe A Hearst ES 1410 60th St, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 678, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  678  $7.25  $5.80 $3,932.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  678  $7.25  $5.80 $3,932.40

Subtotal: $9,864.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,864.80

Pony Express ES 1250 56th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Rosa Parks ES 2250 68th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 618, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  618  $7.25  $5.80 $3,584.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  618  $7.25  $5.80 $3,584.40

Subtotal: $9,168.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,168.80

Rosemont HS 9594 Kiefer Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 1437, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1437  $7.25  $4.00 $5,748.00

Subtotal: $7,748.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,748.00

Sac High 2315 34th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 418, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  418  $7.25  $4.00 $1,672.00

Subtotal: $3,672.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,672.00

Sacramento Accelerated Academy 5601 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 300, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  300  $7.25  $4.00 $1,200.00

Subtotal: $3,200.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,200.00

Sam Brannan MS 5301 Elmer Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 365, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

Subtotal: $4,117.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,117.00

Sava‐Cmty Impact Academy 815 South St, Sacramento, CA 95811
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

Sava‐Natomas 1214 N Market Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95834
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

Sava‐Sim Center 6207 Logan St Ste 900, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

School of Engineering+Science 7345 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 192, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  192  $7.25  $4.00 $768.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  192  $7.25  $5.80 $1,113.60

Subtotal: $3,881.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,881.60

Sequoia ES 3333 Rosemont Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 378, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  378  $7.25  $5.80 $2,192.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  378  $7.25  $5.80 $2,192.40

Subtotal: $6,384.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,384.80

Sol Aureus College Prep 6620 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 392, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  392  $7.25  $5.80 $2,273.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  392  $7.25  $5.80 $2,273.60

Subtotal: $6,547.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,547.20

St Hope PS 7 ES 5201 Strawberry Ln, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 356, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  356  $7.25  $5.80 $2,064.80

Subtotal: $4,064.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,064.80

St Hope PS 7 MS 2315 34th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 250, Grade Range: 6 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

Subtotal: $3,450.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,450.00

Success Academy 5601 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 23, Grade Range: 4 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  23  $7.25  $5.80 $133.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  23  $7.25  $5.80 $133.40

Subtotal: $2,266.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,266.80

Susan B Anthony ES 7864 Detroit Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 327, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  327  $7.25  $5.80 $1,896.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  327  $7.25  $5.80 $1,896.60

Subtotal: $5,793.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,793.20

Sutter MS 3150 I St, Sacramento, CA 95816
Total Building Enrollment: 1150, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  1150  $7.25  $5.80 $6,670.00

Subtotal: $8,670.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,670.00

Sutterville ES 4967 Monterey Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 455, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

Subtotal: $7,278.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,278.00

Tahoe ES 3110 60th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 319, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

Subtotal: $5,700.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,700.40

The Met Sacramento HS 810 V St, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 240, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  240  $7.25  $4.00 $960.00

Subtotal: $2,960.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,960.00

Theodore Judah ES 3919 McKinley Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 529, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  529  $7.25  $5.80 $3,068.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  529  $7.25  $5.80 $3,068.20

Subtotal: $8,136.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,136.40

Washington ES 520 18th St, Sacramento, CA 95811
Total Building Enrollment: 234, Grade Range: PK ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  234  $7.25  $5.80 $1,357.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  234  $7.25  $5.80 $1,357.20

Subtotal: $4,714.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,714.40

West Campus HS 5022 58th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 829, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  829  $7.25  $4.00 $3,316.00

Subtotal: $5,316.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,316.00

Will C Wood MS 6201 Lemon Hill Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 708, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  708  $7.25  $5.80 $4,106.40

Subtotal: $6,106.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,106.40

William Land ES 2120 12th St, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Woodbine ES 2500 52nd Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 299, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  299  $7.25  $5.80 $1,734.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  299  $7.25  $5.80 $1,734.20

Subtotal: $5,468.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,468.40

Yav Pem Suab Academy 7555 S Land Park Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 465, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  465  $7.25  $5.80 $2,697.00

Subtotal: $4,697.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,697.00

Sacramento City USD 5735 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 31194, Grade Range: PK ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Add on Leadership
Session 

Multiple  19990.0  8  $0.00  $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal: $0.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $0.00

Total
List Total: $711,360.00
Savings: $172,742.60

Merchandise Total: $538,617.40
Voucher/Credit: $0.00

Estimated Tax: $0.00

Curriculum Associates, 153 Rangeway Road, North Billerica MA 01862‐2013 
Phone: 800‐225‐0248, Fax: 800‐366‐1158, E‐Mail: orders@cainc.com, Website: CurriculumAssociates.com

Page 23 of 34



Prepared For:
Mikila Fetzer
Sacramento City USD
5735 47th Ave,
Sacramento, CA 95824

Prepared For:
Mikila Fetzer
Sacramento City USD
5735 47th Ave,
Sacramento, CA 95824
mikila‐fetzer@scusd.edu
9166437400

Your Representative:
Kajsa Freborg
﴾916﴿ 995‐3533
kfreborg@cainc.com

Budgeting Quote ‐ final quantities needed prior to purchase order
7/27/2023

Dear Mikila Fetzer,

Thank you for requesting a price quote from Curriculum Associates. The chart below provides a summary of the products and/or
services included. If you have any questions or would like any changes, please contact us.

Implementation Starting: 2023‐2024 Quote ID: 307455.19 Valid through: 12/31/2023
Product List Price Net Price
i‐Ready $482,560.00 $362,617.40

Professional Development $228,800.00 $176,000.00

List Total: $711,360.00
Savings: $172,742.60

Shipping/Tax/Other: $0.00
Total: $538,617.40

Thank you again for your interest in Curriculum Associates.

Sincerely

Kajsa Freborg
﴾916﴿ 995‐3533
kfreborg@cainc.com

This quote is for budgeting/estimate purposes only ‐ cannot be used to purchase

Quote ID: 307455.19 Date: 7/27/2023 Valid through: 12/31/2023

Budgeting Quote ‐ final quantities needed prior to purchase order

A M Winn ES 3351 Explorer Dr, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 287, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  287  $7.25  $5.80 $1,664.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  287  $7.25  $5.80 $1,664.60

Subtotal: $5,329.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,329.20

Abraham Lincoln ES 3324 Glenmoor Dr, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 525, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  525  $7.25  $5.80 $3,045.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  525  $7.25  $5.80 $3,045.00

Subtotal: $8,090.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,090.00

Albert Einstein MS 9325 Mirandy Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 703, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  703  $7.25  $5.80 $4,077.40

Subtotal: $6,077.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,077.40

Alice Birney Waldorf K‐8 Sch 6251 13th St, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

American Legion Cont HS 3801 Broadway, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 291, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  291  $7.25  $4.00 $1,164.00

Subtotal: $3,164.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,164.00

Arthur A Benjamin Hlth Pro Hs 451 McClatchy Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 210, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  210  $7.25  $4.00 $840.00

Subtotal: $2,840.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,840.00

Aspire Capitol Heights Academy 2520 33rd St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 186, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  186  $7.25  $5.80 $1,078.80

Subtotal: $3,078.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,078.80

Bowling Green Chacon Academy 6807 Franklin Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 365, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

Subtotal: $6,234.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,234.00

Bowling Green McCoy Acad 4211 Turnbridge Dr, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 795, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  795  $7.25  $5.80 $4,611.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  795  $7.25  $5.80 $4,611.00

Subtotal: $11,222.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,222.00

Bret Harte ES 2751 9th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 196, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  196  $7.25  $5.80 $1,136.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  196  $7.25  $5.80 $1,136.80

Subtotal: $4,273.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,273.60

C K McClatchy HS 3066 Freeport Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 2305, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  2305  $7.25  $4.00 $9,220.00

Subtotal: $11,220.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,220.00

CA Mont Project Capitol 2635 Chestnut Hill Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 332, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  332  $7.25  $5.80 $1,925.60

Subtotal: $3,925.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,925.60

Caleb Greenwood School 5457 Carlson Dr, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 350, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  350  $7.25  $5.80 $2,030.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  350  $7.25  $5.80 $2,030.00

Subtotal: $6,060.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,060.00

California MS 1600 Vallejo Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 921, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  921  $7.25  $5.80 $5,341.80

Subtotal: $7,341.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,341.80

Camellia Basic ES 6600 Cougar Dr, Sacramento, CA 95828
Total Building Enrollment: 436, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  436  $7.25  $5.80 $2,528.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  436  $7.25  $5.80 $2,528.80

Subtotal: $7,057.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,057.60

Capital City School 7222 24th St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 207, Grade Range: K ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  140  $7.25  $5.80 $812.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  67  $7.25  $4.00 $268.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  140  $7.25  $5.80 $812.00

Subtotal: $3,892.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,892.00

Capitol Collegiate Academy 2118 Meadowview Rd, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 405, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  405  $7.25  $5.80 $2,349.00

Subtotal: $4,349.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,349.00

Caroline Wenzel ES 6870 Greenhaven Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 315, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  315  $7.25  $5.80 $1,827.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  315  $7.25  $5.80 $1,827.00

Subtotal: $5,654.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,654.00

Cesar Chavez Intermediate Sch 7500 32nd St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 357, Grade Range: 4 ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  357  $7.25  $5.80 $2,070.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  357  $7.25  $5.80 $2,070.60

Subtotal: $6,141.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,141.20

Crocker Riverside ES 2970 Riverside Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 665, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  665  $7.25  $5.80 $3,857.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  665  $7.25  $5.80 $3,857.00

Subtotal: $9,714.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,714.00

David Lubin ES 3535 M St, Sacramento, CA 95816
Total Building Enrollment: 530, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  530  $7.25  $5.80 $3,074.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  530  $7.25  $5.80 $3,074.00

Subtotal: $8,148.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,148.00

Earl Warren ES 5420 Lowell St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 420, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  420  $7.25  $5.80 $2,436.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  420  $7.25  $5.80 $2,436.00

Subtotal: $6,872.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,872.00

Edward Kemble ES 7495 29th St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 521, Grade Range: K ‐ 3

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  521  $7.25  $5.80 $3,021.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  521  $7.25  $5.80 $3,021.80

Subtotal: $8,043.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,043.60

Elder Creek ES 7934 Lemon Hill Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 803, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  803  $7.25  $5.80 $4,657.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  803  $7.25  $5.80 $4,657.40

Subtotal: $11,314.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,314.80

Ethel I Baker ES 5717 Laurine Way, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 581, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  581  $7.25  $5.80 $3,369.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  581  $7.25  $5.80 $3,369.80

Subtotal: $8,739.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,739.60

Ethel Phillips ES 2930 21st Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 455, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

Subtotal: $7,278.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,278.00

Fern Bacon MS 4140 Cuny Ave, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 701, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  701  $7.25  $5.80 $4,065.80

Subtotal: $6,065.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,065.80

FR Keith B Kenny ES 3525 Mlk Jr Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 304, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  304  $7.25  $5.80 $1,763.20

Subtotal: $3,763.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,763.20

G W Carver Sch of Arts+Sci 10101 Systems Pkwy, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 238, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  238  $7.25  $4.00 $952.00

Subtotal: $2,952.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,952.00

Genevieve F Didion ES 6490 Harmon Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 452, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  452  $7.25  $5.80 $2,621.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  452  $7.25  $5.80 $2,621.60

Subtotal: $7,243.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,243.20

Golden Empire ES 9045 Canberra Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 601, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  601  $7.25  $5.80 $3,485.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  601  $7.25  $5.80 $3,485.80

Subtotal: $8,971.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,971.60

Growth Public School 9320 Tech Center Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 243, Grade Range: K ‐ 4

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  243  $7.25  $5.80 $1,409.40

Subtotal: $3,409.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,409.40

H W Harkness ES 2147 54th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 294, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  294  $7.25  $5.80 $1,705.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  294  $7.25  $5.80 $1,705.20

Subtotal: $5,410.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,410.40

Hiram W Johnson HS 6879 14th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 1879, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1879  $7.25  $4.00 $7,516.00

Subtotal: $9,516.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,516.00

Hollywood Park ES 4915 Harte Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 289, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  289  $7.25  $5.80 $1,676.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  289  $7.25  $5.80 $1,676.20

Subtotal: $5,352.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,352.40

Hubert H Bancroft ES 2929 Belmar St, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Isador Cohen ES 9025 Salmon Falls Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 263, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  263  $7.25  $5.80 $1,525.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  263  $7.25  $5.80 $1,525.40

Subtotal: $5,050.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,050.80

James W Marshall ES 9525 Goethe Rd, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 388, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  388  $7.25  $5.80 $2,250.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  388  $7.25  $5.80 $2,250.40

Subtotal: $6,500.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,500.80

John Bidwell ES 1730 65th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 266, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

Subtotal: $5,085.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,085.60

John Cabrillo ES 1141 Seamas Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 329, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  329  $7.25  $5.80 $1,908.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  329  $7.25  $5.80 $1,908.20

Subtotal: $5,816.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,816.40

John D Sloat ES 7525 Candlewood Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 252, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  252  $7.25  $5.80 $1,461.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  252  $7.25  $5.80 $1,461.60

Subtotal: $4,923.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,923.20

John F Kennedy HS 6715 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 2137, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  2137  $7.25  $4.00 $8,548.00

Subtotal: $10,548.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $10,548.00

John H Still School 2250 John Still Dr, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 741, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  741  $7.25  $5.80 $4,297.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  741  $7.25  $5.80 $4,297.80

Subtotal: $10,595.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $10,595.60

John Morse Therapeutic Center 1901 60th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 41, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

Subtotal: $2,000.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,000.00

Kit Carson Intl Acad 5301 N St, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 194, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  194  $7.25  $4.00 $776.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  194  $7.25  $5.80 $1,125.20

Subtotal: $3,901.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,901.20

Language Academy Of Sacramento 2850 49th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 610, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  610  $7.25  $5.80 $3,538.00

Subtotal: $5,538.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,538.00

Leataata Floyd ES 401 McClatchy Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 319, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

Subtotal: $5,700.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,700.40

Leonardo Da Vinci School 4701 Joaquin Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 676, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  676  $7.25  $5.80 $3,920.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  676  $7.25  $5.80 $3,920.80

Subtotal: $9,841.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,841.60

Luther Burbank HS 3500 Florin Rd, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 1699, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1699  $7.25  $4.00 $6,796.00

Subtotal: $8,796.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,796.00

Mark Twain ES 4914 58th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 257, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  257  $7.25  $5.80 $1,490.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  257  $7.25  $5.80 $1,490.60

Subtotal: $4,981.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,981.20

Martin Luther King JR K‐8 Sch 480 Little River Way, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 316, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  316  $7.25  $5.80 $1,832.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  316  $7.25  $5.80 $1,832.80

Subtotal: $5,665.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,665.60

Matsuyama ES 7680 Windbridge Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 531, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  531  $7.25  $5.80 $3,079.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  531  $7.25  $5.80 $3,079.80

Subtotal: $8,159.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,159.60

New Joseph Bonnheim Cmty CS 7300 Marin Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 250, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

Subtotal: $4,900.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,900.00

New Technology HS 1400 Dickson St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 176, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  176  $7.25  $4.00 $704.00

Subtotal: $2,704.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,704.00

Nicholas ES 6601 Steiner Dr, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 571, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  571  $7.25  $5.80 $3,311.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  571  $7.25  $5.80 $3,311.80

Subtotal: $8,623.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,623.60

O W Erlewine ES 2441 Stansberry Way, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 266, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

Subtotal: $5,085.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,085.60

Oak Ridge ES 4501 Mlk Jr Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 462, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  462  $7.25  $5.80 $2,679.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  462  $7.25  $5.80 $2,679.60

Subtotal: $7,359.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,359.20

Pacific ES 6201 41st St, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 679, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  679  $7.25  $5.80 $3,938.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  679  $7.25  $5.80 $3,938.20

Subtotal: $9,876.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,876.40

Parkway ES 4720 Forest Pkwy, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 497, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  497  $7.25  $5.80 $2,882.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  497  $7.25  $5.80 $2,882.60

Subtotal: $7,765.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,765.20

Peter Burnett ES 6032 36th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 441, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  441  $7.25  $5.80 $2,557.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  441  $7.25  $5.80 $2,557.80

Subtotal: $7,115.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,115.60

Phoebe A Hearst ES 1410 60th St, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 678, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  678  $7.25  $5.80 $3,932.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  678  $7.25  $5.80 $3,932.40

Subtotal: $9,864.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,864.80

Pony Express ES 1250 56th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Rosa Parks ES 2250 68th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 618, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  618  $7.25  $5.80 $3,584.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  618  $7.25  $5.80 $3,584.40

Subtotal: $9,168.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,168.80

Rosemont HS 9594 Kiefer Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 1437, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1437  $7.25  $4.00 $5,748.00

Subtotal: $7,748.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,748.00

Sac High 2315 34th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 418, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  418  $7.25  $4.00 $1,672.00

Subtotal: $3,672.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,672.00

Sacramento Accelerated Academy 5601 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 300, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  300  $7.25  $4.00 $1,200.00

Subtotal: $3,200.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,200.00

Sam Brannan MS 5301 Elmer Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 365, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

Subtotal: $4,117.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,117.00

Sava‐Cmty Impact Academy 815 South St, Sacramento, CA 95811
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

Sava‐Natomas 1214 N Market Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95834
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

Sava‐Sim Center 6207 Logan St Ste 900, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

School of Engineering+Science 7345 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 192, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  192  $7.25  $4.00 $768.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  192  $7.25  $5.80 $1,113.60

Subtotal: $3,881.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,881.60

Sequoia ES 3333 Rosemont Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 378, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  378  $7.25  $5.80 $2,192.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  378  $7.25  $5.80 $2,192.40

Subtotal: $6,384.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,384.80

Sol Aureus College Prep 6620 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 392, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  392  $7.25  $5.80 $2,273.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  392  $7.25  $5.80 $2,273.60

Subtotal: $6,547.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,547.20

St Hope PS 7 ES 5201 Strawberry Ln, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 356, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  356  $7.25  $5.80 $2,064.80

Subtotal: $4,064.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,064.80

St Hope PS 7 MS 2315 34th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 250, Grade Range: 6 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

Subtotal: $3,450.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,450.00

Success Academy 5601 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 23, Grade Range: 4 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  23  $7.25  $5.80 $133.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  23  $7.25  $5.80 $133.40

Subtotal: $2,266.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,266.80

Susan B Anthony ES 7864 Detroit Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 327, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  327  $7.25  $5.80 $1,896.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  327  $7.25  $5.80 $1,896.60

Subtotal: $5,793.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,793.20

Sutter MS 3150 I St, Sacramento, CA 95816
Total Building Enrollment: 1150, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  1150  $7.25  $5.80 $6,670.00

Subtotal: $8,670.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,670.00

Sutterville ES 4967 Monterey Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 455, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

Subtotal: $7,278.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,278.00

Tahoe ES 3110 60th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 319, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

Subtotal: $5,700.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,700.40

The Met Sacramento HS 810 V St, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 240, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  240  $7.25  $4.00 $960.00

Subtotal: $2,960.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,960.00

Theodore Judah ES 3919 McKinley Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 529, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  529  $7.25  $5.80 $3,068.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  529  $7.25  $5.80 $3,068.20

Subtotal: $8,136.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,136.40

Washington ES 520 18th St, Sacramento, CA 95811
Total Building Enrollment: 234, Grade Range: PK ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  234  $7.25  $5.80 $1,357.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  234  $7.25  $5.80 $1,357.20

Subtotal: $4,714.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,714.40

West Campus HS 5022 58th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 829, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  829  $7.25  $4.00 $3,316.00

Subtotal: $5,316.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,316.00

Will C Wood MS 6201 Lemon Hill Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 708, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  708  $7.25  $5.80 $4,106.40

Subtotal: $6,106.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,106.40

William Land ES 2120 12th St, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Woodbine ES 2500 52nd Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 299, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  299  $7.25  $5.80 $1,734.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  299  $7.25  $5.80 $1,734.20

Subtotal: $5,468.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,468.40

Yav Pem Suab Academy 7555 S Land Park Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 465, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  465  $7.25  $5.80 $2,697.00

Subtotal: $4,697.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,697.00

Sacramento City USD 5735 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 31194, Grade Range: PK ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Add on Leadership
Session 

Multiple  19990.0  8  $0.00  $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal: $0.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $0.00

Total
List Total: $711,360.00
Savings: $172,742.60

Merchandise Total: $538,617.40
Voucher/Credit: $0.00

Estimated Tax: $0.00

Curriculum Associates, 153 Rangeway Road, North Billerica MA 01862‐2013 
Phone: 800‐225‐0248, Fax: 800‐366‐1158, E‐Mail: orders@cainc.com, Website: CurriculumAssociates.com

Page 24 of 34



Prepared For:
Mikila Fetzer
Sacramento City USD
5735 47th Ave,
Sacramento, CA 95824

Prepared For:
Mikila Fetzer
Sacramento City USD
5735 47th Ave,
Sacramento, CA 95824
mikila‐fetzer@scusd.edu
9166437400

Your Representative:
Kajsa Freborg
﴾916﴿ 995‐3533
kfreborg@cainc.com

Budgeting Quote ‐ final quantities needed prior to purchase order
7/27/2023

Dear Mikila Fetzer,

Thank you for requesting a price quote from Curriculum Associates. The chart below provides a summary of the products and/or
services included. If you have any questions or would like any changes, please contact us.

Implementation Starting: 2023‐2024 Quote ID: 307455.19 Valid through: 12/31/2023
Product List Price Net Price
i‐Ready $482,560.00 $362,617.40

Professional Development $228,800.00 $176,000.00

List Total: $711,360.00
Savings: $172,742.60

Shipping/Tax/Other: $0.00
Total: $538,617.40

Thank you again for your interest in Curriculum Associates.

Sincerely

Kajsa Freborg
﴾916﴿ 995‐3533
kfreborg@cainc.com

This quote is for budgeting/estimate purposes only ‐ cannot be used to purchase

Quote ID: 307455.19 Date: 7/27/2023 Valid through: 12/31/2023

Budgeting Quote ‐ final quantities needed prior to purchase order

A M Winn ES 3351 Explorer Dr, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 287, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  287  $7.25  $5.80 $1,664.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  287  $7.25  $5.80 $1,664.60

Subtotal: $5,329.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,329.20

Abraham Lincoln ES 3324 Glenmoor Dr, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 525, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  525  $7.25  $5.80 $3,045.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  525  $7.25  $5.80 $3,045.00

Subtotal: $8,090.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,090.00

Albert Einstein MS 9325 Mirandy Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 703, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  703  $7.25  $5.80 $4,077.40

Subtotal: $6,077.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,077.40

Alice Birney Waldorf K‐8 Sch 6251 13th St, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

American Legion Cont HS 3801 Broadway, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 291, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  291  $7.25  $4.00 $1,164.00

Subtotal: $3,164.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,164.00

Arthur A Benjamin Hlth Pro Hs 451 McClatchy Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 210, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  210  $7.25  $4.00 $840.00

Subtotal: $2,840.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,840.00

Aspire Capitol Heights Academy 2520 33rd St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 186, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  186  $7.25  $5.80 $1,078.80

Subtotal: $3,078.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,078.80

Bowling Green Chacon Academy 6807 Franklin Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 365, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

Subtotal: $6,234.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,234.00

Bowling Green McCoy Acad 4211 Turnbridge Dr, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 795, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  795  $7.25  $5.80 $4,611.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  795  $7.25  $5.80 $4,611.00

Subtotal: $11,222.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,222.00

Bret Harte ES 2751 9th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 196, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  196  $7.25  $5.80 $1,136.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  196  $7.25  $5.80 $1,136.80

Subtotal: $4,273.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,273.60

C K McClatchy HS 3066 Freeport Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 2305, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  2305  $7.25  $4.00 $9,220.00

Subtotal: $11,220.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,220.00

CA Mont Project Capitol 2635 Chestnut Hill Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 332, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  332  $7.25  $5.80 $1,925.60

Subtotal: $3,925.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,925.60

Caleb Greenwood School 5457 Carlson Dr, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 350, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  350  $7.25  $5.80 $2,030.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  350  $7.25  $5.80 $2,030.00

Subtotal: $6,060.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,060.00

California MS 1600 Vallejo Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 921, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  921  $7.25  $5.80 $5,341.80

Subtotal: $7,341.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,341.80

Camellia Basic ES 6600 Cougar Dr, Sacramento, CA 95828
Total Building Enrollment: 436, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  436  $7.25  $5.80 $2,528.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  436  $7.25  $5.80 $2,528.80

Subtotal: $7,057.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,057.60

Capital City School 7222 24th St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 207, Grade Range: K ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  140  $7.25  $5.80 $812.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  67  $7.25  $4.00 $268.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  140  $7.25  $5.80 $812.00

Subtotal: $3,892.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,892.00

Capitol Collegiate Academy 2118 Meadowview Rd, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 405, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  405  $7.25  $5.80 $2,349.00

Subtotal: $4,349.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,349.00

Caroline Wenzel ES 6870 Greenhaven Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 315, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  315  $7.25  $5.80 $1,827.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  315  $7.25  $5.80 $1,827.00

Subtotal: $5,654.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,654.00

Cesar Chavez Intermediate Sch 7500 32nd St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 357, Grade Range: 4 ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  357  $7.25  $5.80 $2,070.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  357  $7.25  $5.80 $2,070.60

Subtotal: $6,141.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,141.20

Crocker Riverside ES 2970 Riverside Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 665, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  665  $7.25  $5.80 $3,857.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  665  $7.25  $5.80 $3,857.00

Subtotal: $9,714.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,714.00

David Lubin ES 3535 M St, Sacramento, CA 95816
Total Building Enrollment: 530, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  530  $7.25  $5.80 $3,074.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  530  $7.25  $5.80 $3,074.00

Subtotal: $8,148.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,148.00

Earl Warren ES 5420 Lowell St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 420, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  420  $7.25  $5.80 $2,436.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  420  $7.25  $5.80 $2,436.00

Subtotal: $6,872.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,872.00

Edward Kemble ES 7495 29th St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 521, Grade Range: K ‐ 3

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  521  $7.25  $5.80 $3,021.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  521  $7.25  $5.80 $3,021.80

Subtotal: $8,043.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,043.60

Elder Creek ES 7934 Lemon Hill Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 803, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  803  $7.25  $5.80 $4,657.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  803  $7.25  $5.80 $4,657.40

Subtotal: $11,314.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,314.80

Ethel I Baker ES 5717 Laurine Way, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 581, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  581  $7.25  $5.80 $3,369.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  581  $7.25  $5.80 $3,369.80

Subtotal: $8,739.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,739.60

Ethel Phillips ES 2930 21st Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 455, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

Subtotal: $7,278.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,278.00

Fern Bacon MS 4140 Cuny Ave, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 701, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  701  $7.25  $5.80 $4,065.80

Subtotal: $6,065.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,065.80

FR Keith B Kenny ES 3525 Mlk Jr Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 304, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  304  $7.25  $5.80 $1,763.20

Subtotal: $3,763.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,763.20

G W Carver Sch of Arts+Sci 10101 Systems Pkwy, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 238, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  238  $7.25  $4.00 $952.00

Subtotal: $2,952.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,952.00

Genevieve F Didion ES 6490 Harmon Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 452, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  452  $7.25  $5.80 $2,621.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  452  $7.25  $5.80 $2,621.60

Subtotal: $7,243.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,243.20

Golden Empire ES 9045 Canberra Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 601, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  601  $7.25  $5.80 $3,485.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  601  $7.25  $5.80 $3,485.80

Subtotal: $8,971.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,971.60

Growth Public School 9320 Tech Center Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 243, Grade Range: K ‐ 4

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  243  $7.25  $5.80 $1,409.40

Subtotal: $3,409.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,409.40

H W Harkness ES 2147 54th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 294, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  294  $7.25  $5.80 $1,705.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  294  $7.25  $5.80 $1,705.20

Subtotal: $5,410.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,410.40

Hiram W Johnson HS 6879 14th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 1879, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1879  $7.25  $4.00 $7,516.00

Subtotal: $9,516.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,516.00

Hollywood Park ES 4915 Harte Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 289, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  289  $7.25  $5.80 $1,676.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  289  $7.25  $5.80 $1,676.20

Subtotal: $5,352.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,352.40

Hubert H Bancroft ES 2929 Belmar St, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Isador Cohen ES 9025 Salmon Falls Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 263, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  263  $7.25  $5.80 $1,525.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  263  $7.25  $5.80 $1,525.40

Subtotal: $5,050.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,050.80

James W Marshall ES 9525 Goethe Rd, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 388, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  388  $7.25  $5.80 $2,250.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  388  $7.25  $5.80 $2,250.40

Subtotal: $6,500.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,500.80

John Bidwell ES 1730 65th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 266, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

Subtotal: $5,085.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,085.60

John Cabrillo ES 1141 Seamas Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 329, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  329  $7.25  $5.80 $1,908.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  329  $7.25  $5.80 $1,908.20

Subtotal: $5,816.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,816.40

John D Sloat ES 7525 Candlewood Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 252, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  252  $7.25  $5.80 $1,461.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  252  $7.25  $5.80 $1,461.60

Subtotal: $4,923.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,923.20

John F Kennedy HS 6715 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 2137, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  2137  $7.25  $4.00 $8,548.00

Subtotal: $10,548.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $10,548.00

John H Still School 2250 John Still Dr, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 741, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  741  $7.25  $5.80 $4,297.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  741  $7.25  $5.80 $4,297.80

Subtotal: $10,595.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $10,595.60

John Morse Therapeutic Center 1901 60th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 41, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

Subtotal: $2,000.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,000.00

Kit Carson Intl Acad 5301 N St, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 194, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  194  $7.25  $4.00 $776.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  194  $7.25  $5.80 $1,125.20

Subtotal: $3,901.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,901.20

Language Academy Of Sacramento 2850 49th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 610, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  610  $7.25  $5.80 $3,538.00

Subtotal: $5,538.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,538.00

Leataata Floyd ES 401 McClatchy Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 319, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

Subtotal: $5,700.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,700.40

Leonardo Da Vinci School 4701 Joaquin Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 676, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  676  $7.25  $5.80 $3,920.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  676  $7.25  $5.80 $3,920.80

Subtotal: $9,841.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,841.60

Luther Burbank HS 3500 Florin Rd, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 1699, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1699  $7.25  $4.00 $6,796.00

Subtotal: $8,796.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,796.00

Mark Twain ES 4914 58th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 257, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  257  $7.25  $5.80 $1,490.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  257  $7.25  $5.80 $1,490.60

Subtotal: $4,981.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,981.20

Martin Luther King JR K‐8 Sch 480 Little River Way, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 316, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  316  $7.25  $5.80 $1,832.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  316  $7.25  $5.80 $1,832.80

Subtotal: $5,665.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,665.60

Matsuyama ES 7680 Windbridge Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 531, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  531  $7.25  $5.80 $3,079.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  531  $7.25  $5.80 $3,079.80

Subtotal: $8,159.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,159.60

New Joseph Bonnheim Cmty CS 7300 Marin Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 250, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

Subtotal: $4,900.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,900.00

New Technology HS 1400 Dickson St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 176, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  176  $7.25  $4.00 $704.00

Subtotal: $2,704.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,704.00

Nicholas ES 6601 Steiner Dr, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 571, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  571  $7.25  $5.80 $3,311.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  571  $7.25  $5.80 $3,311.80

Subtotal: $8,623.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,623.60

O W Erlewine ES 2441 Stansberry Way, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 266, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

Subtotal: $5,085.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,085.60

Oak Ridge ES 4501 Mlk Jr Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 462, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  462  $7.25  $5.80 $2,679.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  462  $7.25  $5.80 $2,679.60

Subtotal: $7,359.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,359.20

Pacific ES 6201 41st St, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 679, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  679  $7.25  $5.80 $3,938.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  679  $7.25  $5.80 $3,938.20

Subtotal: $9,876.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,876.40

Parkway ES 4720 Forest Pkwy, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 497, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  497  $7.25  $5.80 $2,882.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  497  $7.25  $5.80 $2,882.60

Subtotal: $7,765.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,765.20

Peter Burnett ES 6032 36th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 441, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  441  $7.25  $5.80 $2,557.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  441  $7.25  $5.80 $2,557.80

Subtotal: $7,115.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,115.60

Phoebe A Hearst ES 1410 60th St, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 678, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  678  $7.25  $5.80 $3,932.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  678  $7.25  $5.80 $3,932.40

Subtotal: $9,864.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,864.80

Pony Express ES 1250 56th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Rosa Parks ES 2250 68th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 618, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  618  $7.25  $5.80 $3,584.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  618  $7.25  $5.80 $3,584.40

Subtotal: $9,168.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,168.80

Rosemont HS 9594 Kiefer Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 1437, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1437  $7.25  $4.00 $5,748.00

Subtotal: $7,748.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,748.00

Sac High 2315 34th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 418, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  418  $7.25  $4.00 $1,672.00

Subtotal: $3,672.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,672.00

Sacramento Accelerated Academy 5601 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 300, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  300  $7.25  $4.00 $1,200.00

Subtotal: $3,200.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,200.00

Sam Brannan MS 5301 Elmer Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 365, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

Subtotal: $4,117.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,117.00

Sava‐Cmty Impact Academy 815 South St, Sacramento, CA 95811
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

Sava‐Natomas 1214 N Market Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95834
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

Sava‐Sim Center 6207 Logan St Ste 900, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

School of Engineering+Science 7345 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 192, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  192  $7.25  $4.00 $768.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  192  $7.25  $5.80 $1,113.60

Subtotal: $3,881.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,881.60

Sequoia ES 3333 Rosemont Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 378, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  378  $7.25  $5.80 $2,192.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  378  $7.25  $5.80 $2,192.40

Subtotal: $6,384.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,384.80

Sol Aureus College Prep 6620 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 392, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  392  $7.25  $5.80 $2,273.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  392  $7.25  $5.80 $2,273.60

Subtotal: $6,547.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,547.20

St Hope PS 7 ES 5201 Strawberry Ln, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 356, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  356  $7.25  $5.80 $2,064.80

Subtotal: $4,064.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,064.80

St Hope PS 7 MS 2315 34th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 250, Grade Range: 6 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

Subtotal: $3,450.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,450.00

Success Academy 5601 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 23, Grade Range: 4 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  23  $7.25  $5.80 $133.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  23  $7.25  $5.80 $133.40

Subtotal: $2,266.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,266.80

Susan B Anthony ES 7864 Detroit Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 327, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  327  $7.25  $5.80 $1,896.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  327  $7.25  $5.80 $1,896.60

Subtotal: $5,793.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,793.20

Sutter MS 3150 I St, Sacramento, CA 95816
Total Building Enrollment: 1150, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  1150  $7.25  $5.80 $6,670.00

Subtotal: $8,670.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,670.00

Sutterville ES 4967 Monterey Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 455, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

Subtotal: $7,278.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,278.00

Tahoe ES 3110 60th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 319, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

Subtotal: $5,700.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,700.40

The Met Sacramento HS 810 V St, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 240, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  240  $7.25  $4.00 $960.00

Subtotal: $2,960.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,960.00

Theodore Judah ES 3919 McKinley Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 529, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  529  $7.25  $5.80 $3,068.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  529  $7.25  $5.80 $3,068.20

Subtotal: $8,136.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,136.40

Washington ES 520 18th St, Sacramento, CA 95811
Total Building Enrollment: 234, Grade Range: PK ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  234  $7.25  $5.80 $1,357.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  234  $7.25  $5.80 $1,357.20

Subtotal: $4,714.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,714.40

West Campus HS 5022 58th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 829, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  829  $7.25  $4.00 $3,316.00

Subtotal: $5,316.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,316.00

Will C Wood MS 6201 Lemon Hill Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 708, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  708  $7.25  $5.80 $4,106.40

Subtotal: $6,106.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,106.40

William Land ES 2120 12th St, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Woodbine ES 2500 52nd Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 299, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  299  $7.25  $5.80 $1,734.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  299  $7.25  $5.80 $1,734.20

Subtotal: $5,468.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,468.40

Yav Pem Suab Academy 7555 S Land Park Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 465, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  465  $7.25  $5.80 $2,697.00

Subtotal: $4,697.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,697.00

Sacramento City USD 5735 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 31194, Grade Range: PK ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Add on Leadership
Session 

Multiple  19990.0  8  $0.00  $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal: $0.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $0.00

Total
List Total: $711,360.00
Savings: $172,742.60

Merchandise Total: $538,617.40
Voucher/Credit: $0.00

Estimated Tax: $0.00

Curriculum Associates, 153 Rangeway Road, North Billerica MA 01862‐2013 
Phone: 800‐225‐0248, Fax: 800‐366‐1158, E‐Mail: orders@cainc.com, Website: CurriculumAssociates.com

Page 25 of 34



Prepared For:
Mikila Fetzer
Sacramento City USD
5735 47th Ave,
Sacramento, CA 95824

Prepared For:
Mikila Fetzer
Sacramento City USD
5735 47th Ave,
Sacramento, CA 95824
mikila‐fetzer@scusd.edu
9166437400

Your Representative:
Kajsa Freborg
﴾916﴿ 995‐3533
kfreborg@cainc.com

Budgeting Quote ‐ final quantities needed prior to purchase order
7/27/2023

Dear Mikila Fetzer,

Thank you for requesting a price quote from Curriculum Associates. The chart below provides a summary of the products and/or
services included. If you have any questions or would like any changes, please contact us.

Implementation Starting: 2023‐2024 Quote ID: 307455.19 Valid through: 12/31/2023
Product List Price Net Price
i‐Ready $482,560.00 $362,617.40

Professional Development $228,800.00 $176,000.00

List Total: $711,360.00
Savings: $172,742.60

Shipping/Tax/Other: $0.00
Total: $538,617.40

Thank you again for your interest in Curriculum Associates.

Sincerely

Kajsa Freborg
﴾916﴿ 995‐3533
kfreborg@cainc.com

This quote is for budgeting/estimate purposes only ‐ cannot be used to purchase

Quote ID: 307455.19 Date: 7/27/2023 Valid through: 12/31/2023

Budgeting Quote ‐ final quantities needed prior to purchase order

A M Winn ES 3351 Explorer Dr, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 287, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  287  $7.25  $5.80 $1,664.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  287  $7.25  $5.80 $1,664.60

Subtotal: $5,329.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,329.20

Abraham Lincoln ES 3324 Glenmoor Dr, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 525, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  525  $7.25  $5.80 $3,045.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  525  $7.25  $5.80 $3,045.00

Subtotal: $8,090.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,090.00

Albert Einstein MS 9325 Mirandy Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 703, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  703  $7.25  $5.80 $4,077.40

Subtotal: $6,077.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,077.40

Alice Birney Waldorf K‐8 Sch 6251 13th St, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

American Legion Cont HS 3801 Broadway, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 291, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  291  $7.25  $4.00 $1,164.00

Subtotal: $3,164.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,164.00

Arthur A Benjamin Hlth Pro Hs 451 McClatchy Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 210, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  210  $7.25  $4.00 $840.00

Subtotal: $2,840.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,840.00

Aspire Capitol Heights Academy 2520 33rd St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 186, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  186  $7.25  $5.80 $1,078.80

Subtotal: $3,078.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,078.80

Bowling Green Chacon Academy 6807 Franklin Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 365, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

Subtotal: $6,234.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,234.00

Bowling Green McCoy Acad 4211 Turnbridge Dr, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 795, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  795  $7.25  $5.80 $4,611.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  795  $7.25  $5.80 $4,611.00

Subtotal: $11,222.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,222.00

Bret Harte ES 2751 9th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 196, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  196  $7.25  $5.80 $1,136.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  196  $7.25  $5.80 $1,136.80

Subtotal: $4,273.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,273.60

C K McClatchy HS 3066 Freeport Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 2305, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  2305  $7.25  $4.00 $9,220.00

Subtotal: $11,220.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,220.00

CA Mont Project Capitol 2635 Chestnut Hill Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 332, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  332  $7.25  $5.80 $1,925.60

Subtotal: $3,925.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,925.60

Caleb Greenwood School 5457 Carlson Dr, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 350, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  350  $7.25  $5.80 $2,030.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  350  $7.25  $5.80 $2,030.00

Subtotal: $6,060.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,060.00

California MS 1600 Vallejo Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 921, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  921  $7.25  $5.80 $5,341.80

Subtotal: $7,341.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,341.80

Camellia Basic ES 6600 Cougar Dr, Sacramento, CA 95828
Total Building Enrollment: 436, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  436  $7.25  $5.80 $2,528.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  436  $7.25  $5.80 $2,528.80

Subtotal: $7,057.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,057.60

Capital City School 7222 24th St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 207, Grade Range: K ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  140  $7.25  $5.80 $812.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  67  $7.25  $4.00 $268.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  140  $7.25  $5.80 $812.00

Subtotal: $3,892.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,892.00

Capitol Collegiate Academy 2118 Meadowview Rd, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 405, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  405  $7.25  $5.80 $2,349.00

Subtotal: $4,349.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,349.00

Caroline Wenzel ES 6870 Greenhaven Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 315, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  315  $7.25  $5.80 $1,827.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  315  $7.25  $5.80 $1,827.00

Subtotal: $5,654.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,654.00

Cesar Chavez Intermediate Sch 7500 32nd St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 357, Grade Range: 4 ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  357  $7.25  $5.80 $2,070.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  357  $7.25  $5.80 $2,070.60

Subtotal: $6,141.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,141.20

Crocker Riverside ES 2970 Riverside Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 665, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  665  $7.25  $5.80 $3,857.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  665  $7.25  $5.80 $3,857.00

Subtotal: $9,714.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,714.00

David Lubin ES 3535 M St, Sacramento, CA 95816
Total Building Enrollment: 530, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  530  $7.25  $5.80 $3,074.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  530  $7.25  $5.80 $3,074.00

Subtotal: $8,148.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,148.00

Earl Warren ES 5420 Lowell St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 420, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  420  $7.25  $5.80 $2,436.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  420  $7.25  $5.80 $2,436.00

Subtotal: $6,872.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,872.00

Edward Kemble ES 7495 29th St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 521, Grade Range: K ‐ 3

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  521  $7.25  $5.80 $3,021.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  521  $7.25  $5.80 $3,021.80

Subtotal: $8,043.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,043.60

Elder Creek ES 7934 Lemon Hill Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 803, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  803  $7.25  $5.80 $4,657.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  803  $7.25  $5.80 $4,657.40

Subtotal: $11,314.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,314.80

Ethel I Baker ES 5717 Laurine Way, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 581, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  581  $7.25  $5.80 $3,369.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  581  $7.25  $5.80 $3,369.80

Subtotal: $8,739.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,739.60

Ethel Phillips ES 2930 21st Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 455, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

Subtotal: $7,278.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,278.00

Fern Bacon MS 4140 Cuny Ave, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 701, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  701  $7.25  $5.80 $4,065.80

Subtotal: $6,065.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,065.80

FR Keith B Kenny ES 3525 Mlk Jr Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 304, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  304  $7.25  $5.80 $1,763.20

Subtotal: $3,763.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,763.20

G W Carver Sch of Arts+Sci 10101 Systems Pkwy, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 238, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  238  $7.25  $4.00 $952.00

Subtotal: $2,952.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,952.00

Genevieve F Didion ES 6490 Harmon Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 452, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  452  $7.25  $5.80 $2,621.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  452  $7.25  $5.80 $2,621.60

Subtotal: $7,243.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,243.20

Golden Empire ES 9045 Canberra Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 601, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  601  $7.25  $5.80 $3,485.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  601  $7.25  $5.80 $3,485.80

Subtotal: $8,971.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,971.60

Growth Public School 9320 Tech Center Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 243, Grade Range: K ‐ 4

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  243  $7.25  $5.80 $1,409.40

Subtotal: $3,409.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,409.40

H W Harkness ES 2147 54th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 294, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  294  $7.25  $5.80 $1,705.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  294  $7.25  $5.80 $1,705.20

Subtotal: $5,410.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,410.40

Hiram W Johnson HS 6879 14th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 1879, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1879  $7.25  $4.00 $7,516.00

Subtotal: $9,516.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,516.00

Hollywood Park ES 4915 Harte Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 289, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  289  $7.25  $5.80 $1,676.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  289  $7.25  $5.80 $1,676.20

Subtotal: $5,352.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,352.40

Hubert H Bancroft ES 2929 Belmar St, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Isador Cohen ES 9025 Salmon Falls Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 263, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  263  $7.25  $5.80 $1,525.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  263  $7.25  $5.80 $1,525.40

Subtotal: $5,050.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,050.80

James W Marshall ES 9525 Goethe Rd, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 388, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  388  $7.25  $5.80 $2,250.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  388  $7.25  $5.80 $2,250.40

Subtotal: $6,500.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,500.80

John Bidwell ES 1730 65th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 266, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

Subtotal: $5,085.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,085.60

John Cabrillo ES 1141 Seamas Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 329, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  329  $7.25  $5.80 $1,908.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  329  $7.25  $5.80 $1,908.20

Subtotal: $5,816.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,816.40

John D Sloat ES 7525 Candlewood Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 252, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  252  $7.25  $5.80 $1,461.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  252  $7.25  $5.80 $1,461.60

Subtotal: $4,923.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,923.20

John F Kennedy HS 6715 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 2137, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  2137  $7.25  $4.00 $8,548.00

Subtotal: $10,548.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $10,548.00

John H Still School 2250 John Still Dr, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 741, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  741  $7.25  $5.80 $4,297.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  741  $7.25  $5.80 $4,297.80

Subtotal: $10,595.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $10,595.60

John Morse Therapeutic Center 1901 60th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 41, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

Subtotal: $2,000.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,000.00

Kit Carson Intl Acad 5301 N St, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 194, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  194  $7.25  $4.00 $776.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  194  $7.25  $5.80 $1,125.20

Subtotal: $3,901.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,901.20

Language Academy Of Sacramento 2850 49th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 610, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  610  $7.25  $5.80 $3,538.00

Subtotal: $5,538.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,538.00

Leataata Floyd ES 401 McClatchy Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 319, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

Subtotal: $5,700.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,700.40

Leonardo Da Vinci School 4701 Joaquin Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 676, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  676  $7.25  $5.80 $3,920.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  676  $7.25  $5.80 $3,920.80

Subtotal: $9,841.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,841.60

Luther Burbank HS 3500 Florin Rd, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 1699, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1699  $7.25  $4.00 $6,796.00

Subtotal: $8,796.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,796.00

Mark Twain ES 4914 58th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 257, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  257  $7.25  $5.80 $1,490.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  257  $7.25  $5.80 $1,490.60

Subtotal: $4,981.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,981.20

Martin Luther King JR K‐8 Sch 480 Little River Way, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 316, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  316  $7.25  $5.80 $1,832.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  316  $7.25  $5.80 $1,832.80

Subtotal: $5,665.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,665.60

Matsuyama ES 7680 Windbridge Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 531, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  531  $7.25  $5.80 $3,079.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  531  $7.25  $5.80 $3,079.80

Subtotal: $8,159.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,159.60

New Joseph Bonnheim Cmty CS 7300 Marin Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 250, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

Subtotal: $4,900.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,900.00

New Technology HS 1400 Dickson St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 176, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  176  $7.25  $4.00 $704.00

Subtotal: $2,704.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,704.00

Nicholas ES 6601 Steiner Dr, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 571, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  571  $7.25  $5.80 $3,311.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  571  $7.25  $5.80 $3,311.80

Subtotal: $8,623.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,623.60

O W Erlewine ES 2441 Stansberry Way, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 266, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

Subtotal: $5,085.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,085.60

Oak Ridge ES 4501 Mlk Jr Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 462, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  462  $7.25  $5.80 $2,679.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  462  $7.25  $5.80 $2,679.60

Subtotal: $7,359.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,359.20

Pacific ES 6201 41st St, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 679, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  679  $7.25  $5.80 $3,938.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  679  $7.25  $5.80 $3,938.20

Subtotal: $9,876.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,876.40

Parkway ES 4720 Forest Pkwy, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 497, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  497  $7.25  $5.80 $2,882.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  497  $7.25  $5.80 $2,882.60

Subtotal: $7,765.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,765.20

Peter Burnett ES 6032 36th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 441, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  441  $7.25  $5.80 $2,557.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  441  $7.25  $5.80 $2,557.80

Subtotal: $7,115.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,115.60

Phoebe A Hearst ES 1410 60th St, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 678, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  678  $7.25  $5.80 $3,932.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  678  $7.25  $5.80 $3,932.40

Subtotal: $9,864.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,864.80

Pony Express ES 1250 56th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Rosa Parks ES 2250 68th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 618, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  618  $7.25  $5.80 $3,584.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  618  $7.25  $5.80 $3,584.40

Subtotal: $9,168.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,168.80

Rosemont HS 9594 Kiefer Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 1437, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1437  $7.25  $4.00 $5,748.00

Subtotal: $7,748.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,748.00

Sac High 2315 34th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 418, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  418  $7.25  $4.00 $1,672.00

Subtotal: $3,672.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,672.00

Sacramento Accelerated Academy 5601 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 300, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  300  $7.25  $4.00 $1,200.00

Subtotal: $3,200.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,200.00

Sam Brannan MS 5301 Elmer Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 365, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

Subtotal: $4,117.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,117.00

Sava‐Cmty Impact Academy 815 South St, Sacramento, CA 95811
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

Sava‐Natomas 1214 N Market Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95834
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

Sava‐Sim Center 6207 Logan St Ste 900, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

School of Engineering+Science 7345 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 192, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  192  $7.25  $4.00 $768.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  192  $7.25  $5.80 $1,113.60

Subtotal: $3,881.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,881.60

Sequoia ES 3333 Rosemont Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 378, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  378  $7.25  $5.80 $2,192.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  378  $7.25  $5.80 $2,192.40

Subtotal: $6,384.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,384.80

Sol Aureus College Prep 6620 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 392, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  392  $7.25  $5.80 $2,273.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  392  $7.25  $5.80 $2,273.60

Subtotal: $6,547.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,547.20

St Hope PS 7 ES 5201 Strawberry Ln, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 356, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  356  $7.25  $5.80 $2,064.80

Subtotal: $4,064.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,064.80

St Hope PS 7 MS 2315 34th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 250, Grade Range: 6 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

Subtotal: $3,450.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,450.00

Success Academy 5601 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 23, Grade Range: 4 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  23  $7.25  $5.80 $133.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  23  $7.25  $5.80 $133.40

Subtotal: $2,266.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,266.80

Susan B Anthony ES 7864 Detroit Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 327, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  327  $7.25  $5.80 $1,896.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  327  $7.25  $5.80 $1,896.60

Subtotal: $5,793.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,793.20

Sutter MS 3150 I St, Sacramento, CA 95816
Total Building Enrollment: 1150, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  1150  $7.25  $5.80 $6,670.00

Subtotal: $8,670.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,670.00

Sutterville ES 4967 Monterey Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 455, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

Subtotal: $7,278.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,278.00

Tahoe ES 3110 60th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 319, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

Subtotal: $5,700.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,700.40

The Met Sacramento HS 810 V St, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 240, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  240  $7.25  $4.00 $960.00

Subtotal: $2,960.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,960.00

Theodore Judah ES 3919 McKinley Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 529, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  529  $7.25  $5.80 $3,068.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  529  $7.25  $5.80 $3,068.20

Subtotal: $8,136.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,136.40

Washington ES 520 18th St, Sacramento, CA 95811
Total Building Enrollment: 234, Grade Range: PK ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  234  $7.25  $5.80 $1,357.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  234  $7.25  $5.80 $1,357.20

Subtotal: $4,714.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,714.40

West Campus HS 5022 58th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 829, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  829  $7.25  $4.00 $3,316.00

Subtotal: $5,316.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,316.00

Will C Wood MS 6201 Lemon Hill Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 708, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  708  $7.25  $5.80 $4,106.40

Subtotal: $6,106.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,106.40

William Land ES 2120 12th St, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Woodbine ES 2500 52nd Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 299, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  299  $7.25  $5.80 $1,734.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  299  $7.25  $5.80 $1,734.20

Subtotal: $5,468.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,468.40

Yav Pem Suab Academy 7555 S Land Park Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 465, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  465  $7.25  $5.80 $2,697.00

Subtotal: $4,697.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,697.00

Sacramento City USD 5735 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 31194, Grade Range: PK ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Add on Leadership
Session 

Multiple  19990.0  8  $0.00  $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal: $0.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $0.00

Total
List Total: $711,360.00
Savings: $172,742.60

Merchandise Total: $538,617.40
Voucher/Credit: $0.00

Estimated Tax: $0.00

Curriculum Associates, 153 Rangeway Road, North Billerica MA 01862‐2013 
Phone: 800‐225‐0248, Fax: 800‐366‐1158, E‐Mail: orders@cainc.com, Website: CurriculumAssociates.com

Page 26 of 34



Prepared For:
Mikila Fetzer
Sacramento City USD
5735 47th Ave,
Sacramento, CA 95824

Prepared For:
Mikila Fetzer
Sacramento City USD
5735 47th Ave,
Sacramento, CA 95824
mikila‐fetzer@scusd.edu
9166437400

Your Representative:
Kajsa Freborg
﴾916﴿ 995‐3533
kfreborg@cainc.com

Budgeting Quote ‐ final quantities needed prior to purchase order
7/27/2023

Dear Mikila Fetzer,

Thank you for requesting a price quote from Curriculum Associates. The chart below provides a summary of the products and/or
services included. If you have any questions or would like any changes, please contact us.

Implementation Starting: 2023‐2024 Quote ID: 307455.19 Valid through: 12/31/2023
Product List Price Net Price
i‐Ready $482,560.00 $362,617.40

Professional Development $228,800.00 $176,000.00

List Total: $711,360.00
Savings: $172,742.60

Shipping/Tax/Other: $0.00
Total: $538,617.40

Thank you again for your interest in Curriculum Associates.

Sincerely

Kajsa Freborg
﴾916﴿ 995‐3533
kfreborg@cainc.com

This quote is for budgeting/estimate purposes only ‐ cannot be used to purchase

Quote ID: 307455.19 Date: 7/27/2023 Valid through: 12/31/2023

Budgeting Quote ‐ final quantities needed prior to purchase order

A M Winn ES 3351 Explorer Dr, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 287, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  287  $7.25  $5.80 $1,664.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  287  $7.25  $5.80 $1,664.60

Subtotal: $5,329.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,329.20

Abraham Lincoln ES 3324 Glenmoor Dr, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 525, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  525  $7.25  $5.80 $3,045.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  525  $7.25  $5.80 $3,045.00

Subtotal: $8,090.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,090.00

Albert Einstein MS 9325 Mirandy Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 703, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  703  $7.25  $5.80 $4,077.40

Subtotal: $6,077.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,077.40

Alice Birney Waldorf K‐8 Sch 6251 13th St, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

American Legion Cont HS 3801 Broadway, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 291, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  291  $7.25  $4.00 $1,164.00

Subtotal: $3,164.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,164.00

Arthur A Benjamin Hlth Pro Hs 451 McClatchy Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 210, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  210  $7.25  $4.00 $840.00

Subtotal: $2,840.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,840.00

Aspire Capitol Heights Academy 2520 33rd St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 186, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  186  $7.25  $5.80 $1,078.80

Subtotal: $3,078.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,078.80

Bowling Green Chacon Academy 6807 Franklin Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 365, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

Subtotal: $6,234.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,234.00

Bowling Green McCoy Acad 4211 Turnbridge Dr, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 795, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  795  $7.25  $5.80 $4,611.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  795  $7.25  $5.80 $4,611.00

Subtotal: $11,222.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,222.00

Bret Harte ES 2751 9th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 196, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  196  $7.25  $5.80 $1,136.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  196  $7.25  $5.80 $1,136.80

Subtotal: $4,273.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,273.60

C K McClatchy HS 3066 Freeport Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 2305, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  2305  $7.25  $4.00 $9,220.00

Subtotal: $11,220.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,220.00

CA Mont Project Capitol 2635 Chestnut Hill Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 332, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  332  $7.25  $5.80 $1,925.60

Subtotal: $3,925.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,925.60

Caleb Greenwood School 5457 Carlson Dr, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 350, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  350  $7.25  $5.80 $2,030.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  350  $7.25  $5.80 $2,030.00

Subtotal: $6,060.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,060.00

California MS 1600 Vallejo Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 921, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  921  $7.25  $5.80 $5,341.80

Subtotal: $7,341.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,341.80

Camellia Basic ES 6600 Cougar Dr, Sacramento, CA 95828
Total Building Enrollment: 436, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  436  $7.25  $5.80 $2,528.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  436  $7.25  $5.80 $2,528.80

Subtotal: $7,057.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,057.60

Capital City School 7222 24th St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 207, Grade Range: K ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  140  $7.25  $5.80 $812.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  67  $7.25  $4.00 $268.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  140  $7.25  $5.80 $812.00

Subtotal: $3,892.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,892.00

Capitol Collegiate Academy 2118 Meadowview Rd, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 405, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  405  $7.25  $5.80 $2,349.00

Subtotal: $4,349.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,349.00

Caroline Wenzel ES 6870 Greenhaven Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 315, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  315  $7.25  $5.80 $1,827.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  315  $7.25  $5.80 $1,827.00

Subtotal: $5,654.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,654.00

Cesar Chavez Intermediate Sch 7500 32nd St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 357, Grade Range: 4 ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  357  $7.25  $5.80 $2,070.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  357  $7.25  $5.80 $2,070.60

Subtotal: $6,141.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,141.20

Crocker Riverside ES 2970 Riverside Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 665, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  665  $7.25  $5.80 $3,857.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  665  $7.25  $5.80 $3,857.00

Subtotal: $9,714.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,714.00

David Lubin ES 3535 M St, Sacramento, CA 95816
Total Building Enrollment: 530, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  530  $7.25  $5.80 $3,074.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  530  $7.25  $5.80 $3,074.00

Subtotal: $8,148.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,148.00

Earl Warren ES 5420 Lowell St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 420, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  420  $7.25  $5.80 $2,436.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  420  $7.25  $5.80 $2,436.00

Subtotal: $6,872.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,872.00

Edward Kemble ES 7495 29th St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 521, Grade Range: K ‐ 3

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  521  $7.25  $5.80 $3,021.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  521  $7.25  $5.80 $3,021.80

Subtotal: $8,043.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,043.60

Elder Creek ES 7934 Lemon Hill Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 803, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  803  $7.25  $5.80 $4,657.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  803  $7.25  $5.80 $4,657.40

Subtotal: $11,314.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,314.80

Ethel I Baker ES 5717 Laurine Way, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 581, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  581  $7.25  $5.80 $3,369.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  581  $7.25  $5.80 $3,369.80

Subtotal: $8,739.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,739.60

Ethel Phillips ES 2930 21st Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 455, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

Subtotal: $7,278.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,278.00

Fern Bacon MS 4140 Cuny Ave, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 701, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  701  $7.25  $5.80 $4,065.80

Subtotal: $6,065.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,065.80

FR Keith B Kenny ES 3525 Mlk Jr Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 304, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  304  $7.25  $5.80 $1,763.20

Subtotal: $3,763.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,763.20

G W Carver Sch of Arts+Sci 10101 Systems Pkwy, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 238, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  238  $7.25  $4.00 $952.00

Subtotal: $2,952.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,952.00

Genevieve F Didion ES 6490 Harmon Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 452, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  452  $7.25  $5.80 $2,621.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  452  $7.25  $5.80 $2,621.60

Subtotal: $7,243.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,243.20

Golden Empire ES 9045 Canberra Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 601, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  601  $7.25  $5.80 $3,485.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  601  $7.25  $5.80 $3,485.80

Subtotal: $8,971.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,971.60

Growth Public School 9320 Tech Center Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 243, Grade Range: K ‐ 4

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  243  $7.25  $5.80 $1,409.40

Subtotal: $3,409.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,409.40

H W Harkness ES 2147 54th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 294, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  294  $7.25  $5.80 $1,705.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  294  $7.25  $5.80 $1,705.20

Subtotal: $5,410.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,410.40

Hiram W Johnson HS 6879 14th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 1879, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1879  $7.25  $4.00 $7,516.00

Subtotal: $9,516.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,516.00

Hollywood Park ES 4915 Harte Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 289, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  289  $7.25  $5.80 $1,676.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  289  $7.25  $5.80 $1,676.20

Subtotal: $5,352.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,352.40

Hubert H Bancroft ES 2929 Belmar St, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Isador Cohen ES 9025 Salmon Falls Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 263, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  263  $7.25  $5.80 $1,525.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  263  $7.25  $5.80 $1,525.40

Subtotal: $5,050.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,050.80

James W Marshall ES 9525 Goethe Rd, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 388, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  388  $7.25  $5.80 $2,250.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  388  $7.25  $5.80 $2,250.40

Subtotal: $6,500.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,500.80

John Bidwell ES 1730 65th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 266, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

Subtotal: $5,085.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,085.60

John Cabrillo ES 1141 Seamas Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 329, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  329  $7.25  $5.80 $1,908.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  329  $7.25  $5.80 $1,908.20

Subtotal: $5,816.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,816.40

John D Sloat ES 7525 Candlewood Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 252, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  252  $7.25  $5.80 $1,461.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  252  $7.25  $5.80 $1,461.60

Subtotal: $4,923.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,923.20

John F Kennedy HS 6715 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 2137, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  2137  $7.25  $4.00 $8,548.00

Subtotal: $10,548.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $10,548.00

John H Still School 2250 John Still Dr, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 741, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  741  $7.25  $5.80 $4,297.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  741  $7.25  $5.80 $4,297.80

Subtotal: $10,595.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $10,595.60

John Morse Therapeutic Center 1901 60th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 41, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

Subtotal: $2,000.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,000.00

Kit Carson Intl Acad 5301 N St, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 194, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  194  $7.25  $4.00 $776.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  194  $7.25  $5.80 $1,125.20

Subtotal: $3,901.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,901.20

Language Academy Of Sacramento 2850 49th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 610, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  610  $7.25  $5.80 $3,538.00

Subtotal: $5,538.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,538.00

Leataata Floyd ES 401 McClatchy Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 319, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

Subtotal: $5,700.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,700.40

Leonardo Da Vinci School 4701 Joaquin Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 676, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  676  $7.25  $5.80 $3,920.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  676  $7.25  $5.80 $3,920.80

Subtotal: $9,841.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,841.60

Luther Burbank HS 3500 Florin Rd, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 1699, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1699  $7.25  $4.00 $6,796.00

Subtotal: $8,796.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,796.00

Mark Twain ES 4914 58th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 257, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  257  $7.25  $5.80 $1,490.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  257  $7.25  $5.80 $1,490.60

Subtotal: $4,981.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,981.20

Martin Luther King JR K‐8 Sch 480 Little River Way, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 316, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  316  $7.25  $5.80 $1,832.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  316  $7.25  $5.80 $1,832.80

Subtotal: $5,665.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,665.60

Matsuyama ES 7680 Windbridge Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 531, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  531  $7.25  $5.80 $3,079.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  531  $7.25  $5.80 $3,079.80

Subtotal: $8,159.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,159.60

New Joseph Bonnheim Cmty CS 7300 Marin Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 250, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

Subtotal: $4,900.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,900.00

New Technology HS 1400 Dickson St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 176, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  176  $7.25  $4.00 $704.00

Subtotal: $2,704.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,704.00

Nicholas ES 6601 Steiner Dr, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 571, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  571  $7.25  $5.80 $3,311.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  571  $7.25  $5.80 $3,311.80

Subtotal: $8,623.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,623.60

O W Erlewine ES 2441 Stansberry Way, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 266, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

Subtotal: $5,085.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,085.60

Oak Ridge ES 4501 Mlk Jr Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 462, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  462  $7.25  $5.80 $2,679.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  462  $7.25  $5.80 $2,679.60

Subtotal: $7,359.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,359.20

Pacific ES 6201 41st St, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 679, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  679  $7.25  $5.80 $3,938.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  679  $7.25  $5.80 $3,938.20

Subtotal: $9,876.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,876.40

Parkway ES 4720 Forest Pkwy, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 497, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  497  $7.25  $5.80 $2,882.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  497  $7.25  $5.80 $2,882.60

Subtotal: $7,765.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,765.20

Peter Burnett ES 6032 36th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 441, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  441  $7.25  $5.80 $2,557.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  441  $7.25  $5.80 $2,557.80

Subtotal: $7,115.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,115.60

Phoebe A Hearst ES 1410 60th St, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 678, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  678  $7.25  $5.80 $3,932.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  678  $7.25  $5.80 $3,932.40

Subtotal: $9,864.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,864.80

Pony Express ES 1250 56th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Rosa Parks ES 2250 68th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 618, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  618  $7.25  $5.80 $3,584.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  618  $7.25  $5.80 $3,584.40

Subtotal: $9,168.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,168.80

Rosemont HS 9594 Kiefer Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 1437, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1437  $7.25  $4.00 $5,748.00

Subtotal: $7,748.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,748.00

Sac High 2315 34th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 418, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  418  $7.25  $4.00 $1,672.00

Subtotal: $3,672.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,672.00

Sacramento Accelerated Academy 5601 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 300, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  300  $7.25  $4.00 $1,200.00

Subtotal: $3,200.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,200.00

Sam Brannan MS 5301 Elmer Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 365, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

Subtotal: $4,117.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,117.00

Sava‐Cmty Impact Academy 815 South St, Sacramento, CA 95811
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

Sava‐Natomas 1214 N Market Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95834
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

Sava‐Sim Center 6207 Logan St Ste 900, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

School of Engineering+Science 7345 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 192, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  192  $7.25  $4.00 $768.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  192  $7.25  $5.80 $1,113.60

Subtotal: $3,881.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,881.60

Sequoia ES 3333 Rosemont Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 378, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  378  $7.25  $5.80 $2,192.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  378  $7.25  $5.80 $2,192.40

Subtotal: $6,384.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,384.80

Sol Aureus College Prep 6620 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 392, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  392  $7.25  $5.80 $2,273.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  392  $7.25  $5.80 $2,273.60

Subtotal: $6,547.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,547.20

St Hope PS 7 ES 5201 Strawberry Ln, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 356, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  356  $7.25  $5.80 $2,064.80

Subtotal: $4,064.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,064.80

St Hope PS 7 MS 2315 34th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 250, Grade Range: 6 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

Subtotal: $3,450.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,450.00

Success Academy 5601 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 23, Grade Range: 4 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  23  $7.25  $5.80 $133.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  23  $7.25  $5.80 $133.40

Subtotal: $2,266.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,266.80

Susan B Anthony ES 7864 Detroit Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 327, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  327  $7.25  $5.80 $1,896.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  327  $7.25  $5.80 $1,896.60

Subtotal: $5,793.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,793.20

Sutter MS 3150 I St, Sacramento, CA 95816
Total Building Enrollment: 1150, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  1150  $7.25  $5.80 $6,670.00

Subtotal: $8,670.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,670.00

Sutterville ES 4967 Monterey Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 455, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

Subtotal: $7,278.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,278.00

Tahoe ES 3110 60th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 319, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

Subtotal: $5,700.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,700.40

The Met Sacramento HS 810 V St, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 240, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  240  $7.25  $4.00 $960.00

Subtotal: $2,960.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,960.00

Theodore Judah ES 3919 McKinley Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 529, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  529  $7.25  $5.80 $3,068.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  529  $7.25  $5.80 $3,068.20

Subtotal: $8,136.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,136.40

Washington ES 520 18th St, Sacramento, CA 95811
Total Building Enrollment: 234, Grade Range: PK ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  234  $7.25  $5.80 $1,357.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  234  $7.25  $5.80 $1,357.20

Subtotal: $4,714.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,714.40

West Campus HS 5022 58th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 829, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  829  $7.25  $4.00 $3,316.00

Subtotal: $5,316.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,316.00

Will C Wood MS 6201 Lemon Hill Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 708, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  708  $7.25  $5.80 $4,106.40

Subtotal: $6,106.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,106.40

William Land ES 2120 12th St, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Woodbine ES 2500 52nd Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 299, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  299  $7.25  $5.80 $1,734.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  299  $7.25  $5.80 $1,734.20

Subtotal: $5,468.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,468.40

Yav Pem Suab Academy 7555 S Land Park Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 465, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  465  $7.25  $5.80 $2,697.00

Subtotal: $4,697.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,697.00

Sacramento City USD 5735 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 31194, Grade Range: PK ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Add on Leadership
Session 

Multiple  19990.0  8  $0.00  $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal: $0.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $0.00

Total
List Total: $711,360.00
Savings: $172,742.60

Merchandise Total: $538,617.40
Voucher/Credit: $0.00

Estimated Tax: $0.00

Curriculum Associates, 153 Rangeway Road, North Billerica MA 01862‐2013 
Phone: 800‐225‐0248, Fax: 800‐366‐1158, E‐Mail: orders@cainc.com, Website: CurriculumAssociates.com

Page 27 of 34



Prepared For:
Mikila Fetzer
Sacramento City USD
5735 47th Ave,
Sacramento, CA 95824

Prepared For:
Mikila Fetzer
Sacramento City USD
5735 47th Ave,
Sacramento, CA 95824
mikila‐fetzer@scusd.edu
9166437400

Your Representative:
Kajsa Freborg
﴾916﴿ 995‐3533
kfreborg@cainc.com

Budgeting Quote ‐ final quantities needed prior to purchase order
7/27/2023

Dear Mikila Fetzer,

Thank you for requesting a price quote from Curriculum Associates. The chart below provides a summary of the products and/or
services included. If you have any questions or would like any changes, please contact us.

Implementation Starting: 2023‐2024 Quote ID: 307455.19 Valid through: 12/31/2023
Product List Price Net Price
i‐Ready $482,560.00 $362,617.40

Professional Development $228,800.00 $176,000.00

List Total: $711,360.00
Savings: $172,742.60

Shipping/Tax/Other: $0.00
Total: $538,617.40

Thank you again for your interest in Curriculum Associates.

Sincerely

Kajsa Freborg
﴾916﴿ 995‐3533
kfreborg@cainc.com

This quote is for budgeting/estimate purposes only ‐ cannot be used to purchase

Quote ID: 307455.19 Date: 7/27/2023 Valid through: 12/31/2023

Budgeting Quote ‐ final quantities needed prior to purchase order

A M Winn ES 3351 Explorer Dr, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 287, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  287  $7.25  $5.80 $1,664.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  287  $7.25  $5.80 $1,664.60

Subtotal: $5,329.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,329.20

Abraham Lincoln ES 3324 Glenmoor Dr, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 525, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  525  $7.25  $5.80 $3,045.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  525  $7.25  $5.80 $3,045.00

Subtotal: $8,090.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,090.00

Albert Einstein MS 9325 Mirandy Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 703, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  703  $7.25  $5.80 $4,077.40

Subtotal: $6,077.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,077.40

Alice Birney Waldorf K‐8 Sch 6251 13th St, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

American Legion Cont HS 3801 Broadway, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 291, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  291  $7.25  $4.00 $1,164.00

Subtotal: $3,164.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,164.00

Arthur A Benjamin Hlth Pro Hs 451 McClatchy Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 210, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  210  $7.25  $4.00 $840.00

Subtotal: $2,840.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,840.00

Aspire Capitol Heights Academy 2520 33rd St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 186, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  186  $7.25  $5.80 $1,078.80

Subtotal: $3,078.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,078.80

Bowling Green Chacon Academy 6807 Franklin Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 365, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

Subtotal: $6,234.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,234.00

Bowling Green McCoy Acad 4211 Turnbridge Dr, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 795, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  795  $7.25  $5.80 $4,611.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  795  $7.25  $5.80 $4,611.00

Subtotal: $11,222.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,222.00

Bret Harte ES 2751 9th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 196, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  196  $7.25  $5.80 $1,136.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  196  $7.25  $5.80 $1,136.80

Subtotal: $4,273.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,273.60

C K McClatchy HS 3066 Freeport Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 2305, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  2305  $7.25  $4.00 $9,220.00

Subtotal: $11,220.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,220.00

CA Mont Project Capitol 2635 Chestnut Hill Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 332, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  332  $7.25  $5.80 $1,925.60

Subtotal: $3,925.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,925.60

Caleb Greenwood School 5457 Carlson Dr, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 350, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  350  $7.25  $5.80 $2,030.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  350  $7.25  $5.80 $2,030.00

Subtotal: $6,060.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,060.00

California MS 1600 Vallejo Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 921, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  921  $7.25  $5.80 $5,341.80

Subtotal: $7,341.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,341.80

Camellia Basic ES 6600 Cougar Dr, Sacramento, CA 95828
Total Building Enrollment: 436, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  436  $7.25  $5.80 $2,528.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  436  $7.25  $5.80 $2,528.80

Subtotal: $7,057.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,057.60

Capital City School 7222 24th St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 207, Grade Range: K ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  140  $7.25  $5.80 $812.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  67  $7.25  $4.00 $268.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  140  $7.25  $5.80 $812.00

Subtotal: $3,892.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,892.00

Capitol Collegiate Academy 2118 Meadowview Rd, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 405, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  405  $7.25  $5.80 $2,349.00

Subtotal: $4,349.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,349.00

Caroline Wenzel ES 6870 Greenhaven Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 315, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  315  $7.25  $5.80 $1,827.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  315  $7.25  $5.80 $1,827.00

Subtotal: $5,654.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,654.00

Cesar Chavez Intermediate Sch 7500 32nd St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 357, Grade Range: 4 ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  357  $7.25  $5.80 $2,070.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  357  $7.25  $5.80 $2,070.60

Subtotal: $6,141.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,141.20

Crocker Riverside ES 2970 Riverside Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 665, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  665  $7.25  $5.80 $3,857.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  665  $7.25  $5.80 $3,857.00

Subtotal: $9,714.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,714.00

David Lubin ES 3535 M St, Sacramento, CA 95816
Total Building Enrollment: 530, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  530  $7.25  $5.80 $3,074.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  530  $7.25  $5.80 $3,074.00

Subtotal: $8,148.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,148.00

Earl Warren ES 5420 Lowell St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 420, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  420  $7.25  $5.80 $2,436.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  420  $7.25  $5.80 $2,436.00

Subtotal: $6,872.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,872.00

Edward Kemble ES 7495 29th St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 521, Grade Range: K ‐ 3

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  521  $7.25  $5.80 $3,021.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  521  $7.25  $5.80 $3,021.80

Subtotal: $8,043.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,043.60

Elder Creek ES 7934 Lemon Hill Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 803, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  803  $7.25  $5.80 $4,657.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  803  $7.25  $5.80 $4,657.40

Subtotal: $11,314.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,314.80

Ethel I Baker ES 5717 Laurine Way, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 581, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  581  $7.25  $5.80 $3,369.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  581  $7.25  $5.80 $3,369.80

Subtotal: $8,739.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,739.60

Ethel Phillips ES 2930 21st Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 455, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

Subtotal: $7,278.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,278.00

Fern Bacon MS 4140 Cuny Ave, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 701, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  701  $7.25  $5.80 $4,065.80

Subtotal: $6,065.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,065.80

FR Keith B Kenny ES 3525 Mlk Jr Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 304, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  304  $7.25  $5.80 $1,763.20

Subtotal: $3,763.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,763.20

G W Carver Sch of Arts+Sci 10101 Systems Pkwy, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 238, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  238  $7.25  $4.00 $952.00

Subtotal: $2,952.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,952.00

Genevieve F Didion ES 6490 Harmon Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 452, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  452  $7.25  $5.80 $2,621.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  452  $7.25  $5.80 $2,621.60

Subtotal: $7,243.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,243.20

Golden Empire ES 9045 Canberra Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 601, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  601  $7.25  $5.80 $3,485.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  601  $7.25  $5.80 $3,485.80

Subtotal: $8,971.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,971.60

Growth Public School 9320 Tech Center Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 243, Grade Range: K ‐ 4

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  243  $7.25  $5.80 $1,409.40

Subtotal: $3,409.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,409.40

H W Harkness ES 2147 54th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 294, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  294  $7.25  $5.80 $1,705.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  294  $7.25  $5.80 $1,705.20

Subtotal: $5,410.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,410.40

Hiram W Johnson HS 6879 14th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 1879, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1879  $7.25  $4.00 $7,516.00

Subtotal: $9,516.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,516.00

Hollywood Park ES 4915 Harte Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 289, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  289  $7.25  $5.80 $1,676.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  289  $7.25  $5.80 $1,676.20

Subtotal: $5,352.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,352.40

Hubert H Bancroft ES 2929 Belmar St, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Isador Cohen ES 9025 Salmon Falls Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 263, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  263  $7.25  $5.80 $1,525.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  263  $7.25  $5.80 $1,525.40

Subtotal: $5,050.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,050.80

James W Marshall ES 9525 Goethe Rd, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 388, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  388  $7.25  $5.80 $2,250.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  388  $7.25  $5.80 $2,250.40

Subtotal: $6,500.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,500.80

John Bidwell ES 1730 65th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 266, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

Subtotal: $5,085.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,085.60

John Cabrillo ES 1141 Seamas Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 329, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  329  $7.25  $5.80 $1,908.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  329  $7.25  $5.80 $1,908.20

Subtotal: $5,816.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,816.40

John D Sloat ES 7525 Candlewood Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 252, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  252  $7.25  $5.80 $1,461.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  252  $7.25  $5.80 $1,461.60

Subtotal: $4,923.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,923.20

John F Kennedy HS 6715 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 2137, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  2137  $7.25  $4.00 $8,548.00

Subtotal: $10,548.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $10,548.00

John H Still School 2250 John Still Dr, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 741, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  741  $7.25  $5.80 $4,297.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  741  $7.25  $5.80 $4,297.80

Subtotal: $10,595.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $10,595.60

John Morse Therapeutic Center 1901 60th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 41, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

Subtotal: $2,000.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,000.00

Kit Carson Intl Acad 5301 N St, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 194, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  194  $7.25  $4.00 $776.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  194  $7.25  $5.80 $1,125.20

Subtotal: $3,901.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,901.20

Language Academy Of Sacramento 2850 49th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 610, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  610  $7.25  $5.80 $3,538.00

Subtotal: $5,538.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,538.00

Leataata Floyd ES 401 McClatchy Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 319, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

Subtotal: $5,700.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,700.40

Leonardo Da Vinci School 4701 Joaquin Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 676, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  676  $7.25  $5.80 $3,920.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  676  $7.25  $5.80 $3,920.80

Subtotal: $9,841.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,841.60

Luther Burbank HS 3500 Florin Rd, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 1699, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1699  $7.25  $4.00 $6,796.00

Subtotal: $8,796.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,796.00

Mark Twain ES 4914 58th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 257, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  257  $7.25  $5.80 $1,490.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  257  $7.25  $5.80 $1,490.60

Subtotal: $4,981.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,981.20

Martin Luther King JR K‐8 Sch 480 Little River Way, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 316, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  316  $7.25  $5.80 $1,832.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  316  $7.25  $5.80 $1,832.80

Subtotal: $5,665.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,665.60

Matsuyama ES 7680 Windbridge Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 531, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  531  $7.25  $5.80 $3,079.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  531  $7.25  $5.80 $3,079.80

Subtotal: $8,159.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,159.60

New Joseph Bonnheim Cmty CS 7300 Marin Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 250, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

Subtotal: $4,900.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,900.00

New Technology HS 1400 Dickson St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 176, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  176  $7.25  $4.00 $704.00

Subtotal: $2,704.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,704.00

Nicholas ES 6601 Steiner Dr, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 571, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  571  $7.25  $5.80 $3,311.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  571  $7.25  $5.80 $3,311.80

Subtotal: $8,623.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,623.60

O W Erlewine ES 2441 Stansberry Way, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 266, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

Subtotal: $5,085.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,085.60

Oak Ridge ES 4501 Mlk Jr Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 462, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  462  $7.25  $5.80 $2,679.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  462  $7.25  $5.80 $2,679.60

Subtotal: $7,359.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,359.20

Pacific ES 6201 41st St, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 679, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  679  $7.25  $5.80 $3,938.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  679  $7.25  $5.80 $3,938.20

Subtotal: $9,876.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,876.40

Parkway ES 4720 Forest Pkwy, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 497, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  497  $7.25  $5.80 $2,882.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  497  $7.25  $5.80 $2,882.60

Subtotal: $7,765.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,765.20

Peter Burnett ES 6032 36th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 441, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  441  $7.25  $5.80 $2,557.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  441  $7.25  $5.80 $2,557.80

Subtotal: $7,115.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,115.60

Phoebe A Hearst ES 1410 60th St, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 678, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  678  $7.25  $5.80 $3,932.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  678  $7.25  $5.80 $3,932.40

Subtotal: $9,864.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,864.80

Pony Express ES 1250 56th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Rosa Parks ES 2250 68th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 618, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  618  $7.25  $5.80 $3,584.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  618  $7.25  $5.80 $3,584.40

Subtotal: $9,168.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,168.80

Rosemont HS 9594 Kiefer Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 1437, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1437  $7.25  $4.00 $5,748.00

Subtotal: $7,748.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,748.00

Sac High 2315 34th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 418, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  418  $7.25  $4.00 $1,672.00

Subtotal: $3,672.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,672.00

Sacramento Accelerated Academy 5601 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 300, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  300  $7.25  $4.00 $1,200.00

Subtotal: $3,200.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,200.00

Sam Brannan MS 5301 Elmer Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 365, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

Subtotal: $4,117.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,117.00

Sava‐Cmty Impact Academy 815 South St, Sacramento, CA 95811
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

Sava‐Natomas 1214 N Market Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95834
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

Sava‐Sim Center 6207 Logan St Ste 900, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

School of Engineering+Science 7345 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 192, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  192  $7.25  $4.00 $768.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  192  $7.25  $5.80 $1,113.60

Subtotal: $3,881.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,881.60

Sequoia ES 3333 Rosemont Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 378, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  378  $7.25  $5.80 $2,192.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  378  $7.25  $5.80 $2,192.40

Subtotal: $6,384.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,384.80

Sol Aureus College Prep 6620 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 392, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  392  $7.25  $5.80 $2,273.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  392  $7.25  $5.80 $2,273.60

Subtotal: $6,547.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,547.20

St Hope PS 7 ES 5201 Strawberry Ln, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 356, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  356  $7.25  $5.80 $2,064.80

Subtotal: $4,064.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,064.80

St Hope PS 7 MS 2315 34th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 250, Grade Range: 6 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

Subtotal: $3,450.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,450.00

Success Academy 5601 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 23, Grade Range: 4 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  23  $7.25  $5.80 $133.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  23  $7.25  $5.80 $133.40

Subtotal: $2,266.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,266.80

Susan B Anthony ES 7864 Detroit Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 327, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  327  $7.25  $5.80 $1,896.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  327  $7.25  $5.80 $1,896.60

Subtotal: $5,793.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,793.20

Sutter MS 3150 I St, Sacramento, CA 95816
Total Building Enrollment: 1150, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  1150  $7.25  $5.80 $6,670.00

Subtotal: $8,670.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,670.00

Sutterville ES 4967 Monterey Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 455, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

Subtotal: $7,278.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,278.00

Tahoe ES 3110 60th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 319, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

Subtotal: $5,700.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,700.40

The Met Sacramento HS 810 V St, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 240, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  240  $7.25  $4.00 $960.00

Subtotal: $2,960.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,960.00

Theodore Judah ES 3919 McKinley Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 529, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  529  $7.25  $5.80 $3,068.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  529  $7.25  $5.80 $3,068.20

Subtotal: $8,136.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,136.40

Washington ES 520 18th St, Sacramento, CA 95811
Total Building Enrollment: 234, Grade Range: PK ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  234  $7.25  $5.80 $1,357.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  234  $7.25  $5.80 $1,357.20

Subtotal: $4,714.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,714.40

West Campus HS 5022 58th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 829, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  829  $7.25  $4.00 $3,316.00

Subtotal: $5,316.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,316.00

Will C Wood MS 6201 Lemon Hill Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 708, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  708  $7.25  $5.80 $4,106.40

Subtotal: $6,106.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,106.40

William Land ES 2120 12th St, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Woodbine ES 2500 52nd Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 299, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  299  $7.25  $5.80 $1,734.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  299  $7.25  $5.80 $1,734.20

Subtotal: $5,468.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,468.40

Yav Pem Suab Academy 7555 S Land Park Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 465, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  465  $7.25  $5.80 $2,697.00

Subtotal: $4,697.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,697.00

Sacramento City USD 5735 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 31194, Grade Range: PK ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Add on Leadership
Session 

Multiple  19990.0  8  $0.00  $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal: $0.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $0.00

Total
List Total: $711,360.00
Savings: $172,742.60

Merchandise Total: $538,617.40
Voucher/Credit: $0.00

Estimated Tax: $0.00

Curriculum Associates, 153 Rangeway Road, North Billerica MA 01862‐2013 
Phone: 800‐225‐0248, Fax: 800‐366‐1158, E‐Mail: orders@cainc.com, Website: CurriculumAssociates.com

Page 28 of 34



Prepared For:
Mikila Fetzer
Sacramento City USD
5735 47th Ave,
Sacramento, CA 95824

Prepared For:
Mikila Fetzer
Sacramento City USD
5735 47th Ave,
Sacramento, CA 95824
mikila‐fetzer@scusd.edu
9166437400

Your Representative:
Kajsa Freborg
﴾916﴿ 995‐3533
kfreborg@cainc.com

Budgeting Quote ‐ final quantities needed prior to purchase order
7/27/2023

Dear Mikila Fetzer,

Thank you for requesting a price quote from Curriculum Associates. The chart below provides a summary of the products and/or
services included. If you have any questions or would like any changes, please contact us.

Implementation Starting: 2023‐2024 Quote ID: 307455.19 Valid through: 12/31/2023
Product List Price Net Price
i‐Ready $482,560.00 $362,617.40

Professional Development $228,800.00 $176,000.00

List Total: $711,360.00
Savings: $172,742.60

Shipping/Tax/Other: $0.00
Total: $538,617.40

Thank you again for your interest in Curriculum Associates.

Sincerely

Kajsa Freborg
﴾916﴿ 995‐3533
kfreborg@cainc.com

This quote is for budgeting/estimate purposes only ‐ cannot be used to purchase

Quote ID: 307455.19 Date: 7/27/2023 Valid through: 12/31/2023

Budgeting Quote ‐ final quantities needed prior to purchase order

A M Winn ES 3351 Explorer Dr, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 287, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  287  $7.25  $5.80 $1,664.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  287  $7.25  $5.80 $1,664.60

Subtotal: $5,329.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,329.20

Abraham Lincoln ES 3324 Glenmoor Dr, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 525, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  525  $7.25  $5.80 $3,045.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  525  $7.25  $5.80 $3,045.00

Subtotal: $8,090.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,090.00

Albert Einstein MS 9325 Mirandy Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 703, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  703  $7.25  $5.80 $4,077.40

Subtotal: $6,077.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,077.40

Alice Birney Waldorf K‐8 Sch 6251 13th St, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

American Legion Cont HS 3801 Broadway, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 291, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  291  $7.25  $4.00 $1,164.00

Subtotal: $3,164.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,164.00

Arthur A Benjamin Hlth Pro Hs 451 McClatchy Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 210, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  210  $7.25  $4.00 $840.00

Subtotal: $2,840.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,840.00

Aspire Capitol Heights Academy 2520 33rd St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 186, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  186  $7.25  $5.80 $1,078.80

Subtotal: $3,078.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,078.80

Bowling Green Chacon Academy 6807 Franklin Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 365, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

Subtotal: $6,234.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,234.00

Bowling Green McCoy Acad 4211 Turnbridge Dr, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 795, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  795  $7.25  $5.80 $4,611.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  795  $7.25  $5.80 $4,611.00

Subtotal: $11,222.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,222.00

Bret Harte ES 2751 9th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 196, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  196  $7.25  $5.80 $1,136.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  196  $7.25  $5.80 $1,136.80

Subtotal: $4,273.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,273.60

C K McClatchy HS 3066 Freeport Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 2305, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  2305  $7.25  $4.00 $9,220.00

Subtotal: $11,220.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,220.00

CA Mont Project Capitol 2635 Chestnut Hill Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 332, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  332  $7.25  $5.80 $1,925.60

Subtotal: $3,925.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,925.60

Caleb Greenwood School 5457 Carlson Dr, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 350, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  350  $7.25  $5.80 $2,030.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  350  $7.25  $5.80 $2,030.00

Subtotal: $6,060.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,060.00

California MS 1600 Vallejo Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 921, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  921  $7.25  $5.80 $5,341.80

Subtotal: $7,341.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,341.80

Camellia Basic ES 6600 Cougar Dr, Sacramento, CA 95828
Total Building Enrollment: 436, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  436  $7.25  $5.80 $2,528.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  436  $7.25  $5.80 $2,528.80

Subtotal: $7,057.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,057.60

Capital City School 7222 24th St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 207, Grade Range: K ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  140  $7.25  $5.80 $812.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  67  $7.25  $4.00 $268.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  140  $7.25  $5.80 $812.00

Subtotal: $3,892.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,892.00

Capitol Collegiate Academy 2118 Meadowview Rd, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 405, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  405  $7.25  $5.80 $2,349.00

Subtotal: $4,349.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,349.00

Caroline Wenzel ES 6870 Greenhaven Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 315, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  315  $7.25  $5.80 $1,827.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  315  $7.25  $5.80 $1,827.00

Subtotal: $5,654.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,654.00

Cesar Chavez Intermediate Sch 7500 32nd St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 357, Grade Range: 4 ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  357  $7.25  $5.80 $2,070.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  357  $7.25  $5.80 $2,070.60

Subtotal: $6,141.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,141.20

Crocker Riverside ES 2970 Riverside Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 665, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  665  $7.25  $5.80 $3,857.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  665  $7.25  $5.80 $3,857.00

Subtotal: $9,714.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,714.00

David Lubin ES 3535 M St, Sacramento, CA 95816
Total Building Enrollment: 530, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  530  $7.25  $5.80 $3,074.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  530  $7.25  $5.80 $3,074.00

Subtotal: $8,148.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,148.00

Earl Warren ES 5420 Lowell St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 420, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  420  $7.25  $5.80 $2,436.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  420  $7.25  $5.80 $2,436.00

Subtotal: $6,872.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,872.00

Edward Kemble ES 7495 29th St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 521, Grade Range: K ‐ 3

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  521  $7.25  $5.80 $3,021.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  521  $7.25  $5.80 $3,021.80

Subtotal: $8,043.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,043.60

Elder Creek ES 7934 Lemon Hill Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 803, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  803  $7.25  $5.80 $4,657.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  803  $7.25  $5.80 $4,657.40

Subtotal: $11,314.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,314.80

Ethel I Baker ES 5717 Laurine Way, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 581, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  581  $7.25  $5.80 $3,369.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  581  $7.25  $5.80 $3,369.80

Subtotal: $8,739.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,739.60

Ethel Phillips ES 2930 21st Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 455, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

Subtotal: $7,278.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,278.00

Fern Bacon MS 4140 Cuny Ave, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 701, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  701  $7.25  $5.80 $4,065.80

Subtotal: $6,065.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,065.80

FR Keith B Kenny ES 3525 Mlk Jr Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 304, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  304  $7.25  $5.80 $1,763.20

Subtotal: $3,763.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,763.20

G W Carver Sch of Arts+Sci 10101 Systems Pkwy, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 238, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  238  $7.25  $4.00 $952.00

Subtotal: $2,952.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,952.00

Genevieve F Didion ES 6490 Harmon Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 452, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  452  $7.25  $5.80 $2,621.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  452  $7.25  $5.80 $2,621.60

Subtotal: $7,243.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,243.20

Golden Empire ES 9045 Canberra Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 601, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  601  $7.25  $5.80 $3,485.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  601  $7.25  $5.80 $3,485.80

Subtotal: $8,971.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,971.60

Growth Public School 9320 Tech Center Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 243, Grade Range: K ‐ 4

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  243  $7.25  $5.80 $1,409.40

Subtotal: $3,409.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,409.40

H W Harkness ES 2147 54th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 294, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  294  $7.25  $5.80 $1,705.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  294  $7.25  $5.80 $1,705.20

Subtotal: $5,410.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,410.40

Hiram W Johnson HS 6879 14th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 1879, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1879  $7.25  $4.00 $7,516.00

Subtotal: $9,516.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,516.00

Hollywood Park ES 4915 Harte Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 289, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  289  $7.25  $5.80 $1,676.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  289  $7.25  $5.80 $1,676.20

Subtotal: $5,352.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,352.40

Hubert H Bancroft ES 2929 Belmar St, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Isador Cohen ES 9025 Salmon Falls Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 263, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  263  $7.25  $5.80 $1,525.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  263  $7.25  $5.80 $1,525.40

Subtotal: $5,050.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,050.80

James W Marshall ES 9525 Goethe Rd, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 388, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  388  $7.25  $5.80 $2,250.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  388  $7.25  $5.80 $2,250.40

Subtotal: $6,500.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,500.80

John Bidwell ES 1730 65th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 266, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

Subtotal: $5,085.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,085.60

John Cabrillo ES 1141 Seamas Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 329, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  329  $7.25  $5.80 $1,908.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  329  $7.25  $5.80 $1,908.20

Subtotal: $5,816.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,816.40

John D Sloat ES 7525 Candlewood Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 252, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  252  $7.25  $5.80 $1,461.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  252  $7.25  $5.80 $1,461.60

Subtotal: $4,923.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,923.20

John F Kennedy HS 6715 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 2137, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  2137  $7.25  $4.00 $8,548.00

Subtotal: $10,548.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $10,548.00

John H Still School 2250 John Still Dr, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 741, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  741  $7.25  $5.80 $4,297.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  741  $7.25  $5.80 $4,297.80

Subtotal: $10,595.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $10,595.60

John Morse Therapeutic Center 1901 60th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 41, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

Subtotal: $2,000.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,000.00

Kit Carson Intl Acad 5301 N St, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 194, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  194  $7.25  $4.00 $776.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  194  $7.25  $5.80 $1,125.20

Subtotal: $3,901.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,901.20

Language Academy Of Sacramento 2850 49th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 610, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  610  $7.25  $5.80 $3,538.00

Subtotal: $5,538.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,538.00

Leataata Floyd ES 401 McClatchy Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 319, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

Subtotal: $5,700.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,700.40

Leonardo Da Vinci School 4701 Joaquin Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 676, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  676  $7.25  $5.80 $3,920.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  676  $7.25  $5.80 $3,920.80

Subtotal: $9,841.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,841.60

Luther Burbank HS 3500 Florin Rd, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 1699, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1699  $7.25  $4.00 $6,796.00

Subtotal: $8,796.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,796.00

Mark Twain ES 4914 58th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 257, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  257  $7.25  $5.80 $1,490.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  257  $7.25  $5.80 $1,490.60

Subtotal: $4,981.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,981.20

Martin Luther King JR K‐8 Sch 480 Little River Way, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 316, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  316  $7.25  $5.80 $1,832.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  316  $7.25  $5.80 $1,832.80

Subtotal: $5,665.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,665.60

Matsuyama ES 7680 Windbridge Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 531, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  531  $7.25  $5.80 $3,079.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  531  $7.25  $5.80 $3,079.80

Subtotal: $8,159.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,159.60

New Joseph Bonnheim Cmty CS 7300 Marin Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 250, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

Subtotal: $4,900.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,900.00

New Technology HS 1400 Dickson St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 176, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  176  $7.25  $4.00 $704.00

Subtotal: $2,704.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,704.00

Nicholas ES 6601 Steiner Dr, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 571, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  571  $7.25  $5.80 $3,311.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  571  $7.25  $5.80 $3,311.80

Subtotal: $8,623.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,623.60

O W Erlewine ES 2441 Stansberry Way, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 266, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

Subtotal: $5,085.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,085.60

Oak Ridge ES 4501 Mlk Jr Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 462, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  462  $7.25  $5.80 $2,679.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  462  $7.25  $5.80 $2,679.60

Subtotal: $7,359.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,359.20

Pacific ES 6201 41st St, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 679, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  679  $7.25  $5.80 $3,938.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  679  $7.25  $5.80 $3,938.20

Subtotal: $9,876.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,876.40

Parkway ES 4720 Forest Pkwy, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 497, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  497  $7.25  $5.80 $2,882.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  497  $7.25  $5.80 $2,882.60

Subtotal: $7,765.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,765.20

Peter Burnett ES 6032 36th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 441, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  441  $7.25  $5.80 $2,557.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  441  $7.25  $5.80 $2,557.80

Subtotal: $7,115.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,115.60

Phoebe A Hearst ES 1410 60th St, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 678, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  678  $7.25  $5.80 $3,932.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  678  $7.25  $5.80 $3,932.40

Subtotal: $9,864.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,864.80

Pony Express ES 1250 56th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Rosa Parks ES 2250 68th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 618, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  618  $7.25  $5.80 $3,584.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  618  $7.25  $5.80 $3,584.40

Subtotal: $9,168.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,168.80

Rosemont HS 9594 Kiefer Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 1437, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1437  $7.25  $4.00 $5,748.00

Subtotal: $7,748.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,748.00

Sac High 2315 34th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 418, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  418  $7.25  $4.00 $1,672.00

Subtotal: $3,672.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,672.00

Sacramento Accelerated Academy 5601 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 300, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  300  $7.25  $4.00 $1,200.00

Subtotal: $3,200.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,200.00

Sam Brannan MS 5301 Elmer Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 365, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

Subtotal: $4,117.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,117.00

Sava‐Cmty Impact Academy 815 South St, Sacramento, CA 95811
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

Sava‐Natomas 1214 N Market Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95834
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

Sava‐Sim Center 6207 Logan St Ste 900, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

School of Engineering+Science 7345 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 192, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  192  $7.25  $4.00 $768.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  192  $7.25  $5.80 $1,113.60

Subtotal: $3,881.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,881.60

Sequoia ES 3333 Rosemont Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 378, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  378  $7.25  $5.80 $2,192.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  378  $7.25  $5.80 $2,192.40

Subtotal: $6,384.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,384.80

Sol Aureus College Prep 6620 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 392, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  392  $7.25  $5.80 $2,273.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  392  $7.25  $5.80 $2,273.60

Subtotal: $6,547.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,547.20

St Hope PS 7 ES 5201 Strawberry Ln, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 356, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  356  $7.25  $5.80 $2,064.80

Subtotal: $4,064.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,064.80

St Hope PS 7 MS 2315 34th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 250, Grade Range: 6 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

Subtotal: $3,450.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,450.00

Success Academy 5601 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 23, Grade Range: 4 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  23  $7.25  $5.80 $133.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  23  $7.25  $5.80 $133.40

Subtotal: $2,266.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,266.80

Susan B Anthony ES 7864 Detroit Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 327, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  327  $7.25  $5.80 $1,896.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  327  $7.25  $5.80 $1,896.60

Subtotal: $5,793.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,793.20

Sutter MS 3150 I St, Sacramento, CA 95816
Total Building Enrollment: 1150, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  1150  $7.25  $5.80 $6,670.00

Subtotal: $8,670.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,670.00

Sutterville ES 4967 Monterey Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 455, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

Subtotal: $7,278.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,278.00

Tahoe ES 3110 60th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 319, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

Subtotal: $5,700.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,700.40

The Met Sacramento HS 810 V St, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 240, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  240  $7.25  $4.00 $960.00

Subtotal: $2,960.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,960.00

Theodore Judah ES 3919 McKinley Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 529, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  529  $7.25  $5.80 $3,068.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  529  $7.25  $5.80 $3,068.20

Subtotal: $8,136.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,136.40

Washington ES 520 18th St, Sacramento, CA 95811
Total Building Enrollment: 234, Grade Range: PK ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  234  $7.25  $5.80 $1,357.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  234  $7.25  $5.80 $1,357.20

Subtotal: $4,714.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,714.40

West Campus HS 5022 58th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 829, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  829  $7.25  $4.00 $3,316.00

Subtotal: $5,316.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,316.00

Will C Wood MS 6201 Lemon Hill Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 708, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  708  $7.25  $5.80 $4,106.40

Subtotal: $6,106.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,106.40

William Land ES 2120 12th St, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Woodbine ES 2500 52nd Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 299, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  299  $7.25  $5.80 $1,734.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  299  $7.25  $5.80 $1,734.20

Subtotal: $5,468.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,468.40

Yav Pem Suab Academy 7555 S Land Park Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 465, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  465  $7.25  $5.80 $2,697.00

Subtotal: $4,697.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,697.00

Sacramento City USD 5735 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 31194, Grade Range: PK ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Add on Leadership
Session 

Multiple  19990.0  8  $0.00  $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal: $0.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $0.00

Total
List Total: $711,360.00
Savings: $172,742.60

Merchandise Total: $538,617.40
Voucher/Credit: $0.00

Estimated Tax: $0.00

Curriculum Associates, 153 Rangeway Road, North Billerica MA 01862‐2013 
Phone: 800‐225‐0248, Fax: 800‐366‐1158, E‐Mail: orders@cainc.com, Website: CurriculumAssociates.com

Page 29 of 34



Prepared For:
Mikila Fetzer
Sacramento City USD
5735 47th Ave,
Sacramento, CA 95824

Prepared For:
Mikila Fetzer
Sacramento City USD
5735 47th Ave,
Sacramento, CA 95824
mikila‐fetzer@scusd.edu
9166437400

Your Representative:
Kajsa Freborg
﴾916﴿ 995‐3533
kfreborg@cainc.com

Budgeting Quote ‐ final quantities needed prior to purchase order
7/27/2023

Dear Mikila Fetzer,

Thank you for requesting a price quote from Curriculum Associates. The chart below provides a summary of the products and/or
services included. If you have any questions or would like any changes, please contact us.

Implementation Starting: 2023‐2024 Quote ID: 307455.19 Valid through: 12/31/2023
Product List Price Net Price
i‐Ready $482,560.00 $362,617.40

Professional Development $228,800.00 $176,000.00

List Total: $711,360.00
Savings: $172,742.60

Shipping/Tax/Other: $0.00
Total: $538,617.40

Thank you again for your interest in Curriculum Associates.

Sincerely

Kajsa Freborg
﴾916﴿ 995‐3533
kfreborg@cainc.com

This quote is for budgeting/estimate purposes only ‐ cannot be used to purchase

Quote ID: 307455.19 Date: 7/27/2023 Valid through: 12/31/2023

Budgeting Quote ‐ final quantities needed prior to purchase order

A M Winn ES 3351 Explorer Dr, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 287, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  287  $7.25  $5.80 $1,664.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  287  $7.25  $5.80 $1,664.60

Subtotal: $5,329.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,329.20

Abraham Lincoln ES 3324 Glenmoor Dr, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 525, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  525  $7.25  $5.80 $3,045.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  525  $7.25  $5.80 $3,045.00

Subtotal: $8,090.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,090.00

Albert Einstein MS 9325 Mirandy Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 703, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  703  $7.25  $5.80 $4,077.40

Subtotal: $6,077.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,077.40

Alice Birney Waldorf K‐8 Sch 6251 13th St, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

American Legion Cont HS 3801 Broadway, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 291, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  291  $7.25  $4.00 $1,164.00

Subtotal: $3,164.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,164.00

Arthur A Benjamin Hlth Pro Hs 451 McClatchy Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 210, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  210  $7.25  $4.00 $840.00

Subtotal: $2,840.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,840.00

Aspire Capitol Heights Academy 2520 33rd St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 186, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  186  $7.25  $5.80 $1,078.80

Subtotal: $3,078.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,078.80

Bowling Green Chacon Academy 6807 Franklin Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 365, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

Subtotal: $6,234.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,234.00

Bowling Green McCoy Acad 4211 Turnbridge Dr, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 795, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  795  $7.25  $5.80 $4,611.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  795  $7.25  $5.80 $4,611.00

Subtotal: $11,222.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,222.00

Bret Harte ES 2751 9th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 196, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  196  $7.25  $5.80 $1,136.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  196  $7.25  $5.80 $1,136.80

Subtotal: $4,273.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,273.60

C K McClatchy HS 3066 Freeport Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 2305, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  2305  $7.25  $4.00 $9,220.00

Subtotal: $11,220.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,220.00

CA Mont Project Capitol 2635 Chestnut Hill Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 332, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  332  $7.25  $5.80 $1,925.60

Subtotal: $3,925.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,925.60

Caleb Greenwood School 5457 Carlson Dr, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 350, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  350  $7.25  $5.80 $2,030.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  350  $7.25  $5.80 $2,030.00

Subtotal: $6,060.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,060.00

California MS 1600 Vallejo Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 921, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  921  $7.25  $5.80 $5,341.80

Subtotal: $7,341.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,341.80

Camellia Basic ES 6600 Cougar Dr, Sacramento, CA 95828
Total Building Enrollment: 436, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  436  $7.25  $5.80 $2,528.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  436  $7.25  $5.80 $2,528.80

Subtotal: $7,057.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,057.60

Capital City School 7222 24th St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 207, Grade Range: K ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  140  $7.25  $5.80 $812.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  67  $7.25  $4.00 $268.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  140  $7.25  $5.80 $812.00

Subtotal: $3,892.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,892.00

Capitol Collegiate Academy 2118 Meadowview Rd, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 405, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  405  $7.25  $5.80 $2,349.00

Subtotal: $4,349.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,349.00

Caroline Wenzel ES 6870 Greenhaven Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 315, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  315  $7.25  $5.80 $1,827.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  315  $7.25  $5.80 $1,827.00

Subtotal: $5,654.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,654.00

Cesar Chavez Intermediate Sch 7500 32nd St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 357, Grade Range: 4 ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  357  $7.25  $5.80 $2,070.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  357  $7.25  $5.80 $2,070.60

Subtotal: $6,141.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,141.20

Crocker Riverside ES 2970 Riverside Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 665, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  665  $7.25  $5.80 $3,857.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  665  $7.25  $5.80 $3,857.00

Subtotal: $9,714.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,714.00

David Lubin ES 3535 M St, Sacramento, CA 95816
Total Building Enrollment: 530, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  530  $7.25  $5.80 $3,074.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  530  $7.25  $5.80 $3,074.00

Subtotal: $8,148.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,148.00

Earl Warren ES 5420 Lowell St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 420, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  420  $7.25  $5.80 $2,436.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  420  $7.25  $5.80 $2,436.00

Subtotal: $6,872.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,872.00

Edward Kemble ES 7495 29th St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 521, Grade Range: K ‐ 3

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  521  $7.25  $5.80 $3,021.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  521  $7.25  $5.80 $3,021.80

Subtotal: $8,043.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,043.60

Elder Creek ES 7934 Lemon Hill Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 803, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  803  $7.25  $5.80 $4,657.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  803  $7.25  $5.80 $4,657.40

Subtotal: $11,314.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,314.80

Ethel I Baker ES 5717 Laurine Way, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 581, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  581  $7.25  $5.80 $3,369.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  581  $7.25  $5.80 $3,369.80

Subtotal: $8,739.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,739.60

Ethel Phillips ES 2930 21st Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 455, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

Subtotal: $7,278.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,278.00

Fern Bacon MS 4140 Cuny Ave, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 701, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  701  $7.25  $5.80 $4,065.80

Subtotal: $6,065.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,065.80

FR Keith B Kenny ES 3525 Mlk Jr Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 304, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  304  $7.25  $5.80 $1,763.20

Subtotal: $3,763.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,763.20

G W Carver Sch of Arts+Sci 10101 Systems Pkwy, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 238, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  238  $7.25  $4.00 $952.00

Subtotal: $2,952.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,952.00

Genevieve F Didion ES 6490 Harmon Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 452, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  452  $7.25  $5.80 $2,621.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  452  $7.25  $5.80 $2,621.60

Subtotal: $7,243.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,243.20

Golden Empire ES 9045 Canberra Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 601, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  601  $7.25  $5.80 $3,485.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  601  $7.25  $5.80 $3,485.80

Subtotal: $8,971.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,971.60

Growth Public School 9320 Tech Center Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 243, Grade Range: K ‐ 4

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  243  $7.25  $5.80 $1,409.40

Subtotal: $3,409.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,409.40

H W Harkness ES 2147 54th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 294, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  294  $7.25  $5.80 $1,705.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  294  $7.25  $5.80 $1,705.20

Subtotal: $5,410.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,410.40

Hiram W Johnson HS 6879 14th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 1879, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1879  $7.25  $4.00 $7,516.00

Subtotal: $9,516.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,516.00

Hollywood Park ES 4915 Harte Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 289, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  289  $7.25  $5.80 $1,676.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  289  $7.25  $5.80 $1,676.20

Subtotal: $5,352.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,352.40

Hubert H Bancroft ES 2929 Belmar St, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Isador Cohen ES 9025 Salmon Falls Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 263, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  263  $7.25  $5.80 $1,525.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  263  $7.25  $5.80 $1,525.40

Subtotal: $5,050.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,050.80

James W Marshall ES 9525 Goethe Rd, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 388, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  388  $7.25  $5.80 $2,250.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  388  $7.25  $5.80 $2,250.40

Subtotal: $6,500.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,500.80

John Bidwell ES 1730 65th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 266, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

Subtotal: $5,085.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,085.60

John Cabrillo ES 1141 Seamas Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 329, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  329  $7.25  $5.80 $1,908.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  329  $7.25  $5.80 $1,908.20

Subtotal: $5,816.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,816.40

John D Sloat ES 7525 Candlewood Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 252, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  252  $7.25  $5.80 $1,461.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  252  $7.25  $5.80 $1,461.60

Subtotal: $4,923.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,923.20

John F Kennedy HS 6715 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 2137, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  2137  $7.25  $4.00 $8,548.00

Subtotal: $10,548.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $10,548.00

John H Still School 2250 John Still Dr, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 741, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  741  $7.25  $5.80 $4,297.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  741  $7.25  $5.80 $4,297.80

Subtotal: $10,595.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $10,595.60

John Morse Therapeutic Center 1901 60th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 41, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

Subtotal: $2,000.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,000.00

Kit Carson Intl Acad 5301 N St, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 194, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  194  $7.25  $4.00 $776.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  194  $7.25  $5.80 $1,125.20

Subtotal: $3,901.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,901.20

Language Academy Of Sacramento 2850 49th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 610, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  610  $7.25  $5.80 $3,538.00

Subtotal: $5,538.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,538.00

Leataata Floyd ES 401 McClatchy Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 319, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

Subtotal: $5,700.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,700.40

Leonardo Da Vinci School 4701 Joaquin Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 676, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  676  $7.25  $5.80 $3,920.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  676  $7.25  $5.80 $3,920.80

Subtotal: $9,841.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,841.60

Luther Burbank HS 3500 Florin Rd, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 1699, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1699  $7.25  $4.00 $6,796.00

Subtotal: $8,796.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,796.00

Mark Twain ES 4914 58th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 257, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  257  $7.25  $5.80 $1,490.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  257  $7.25  $5.80 $1,490.60

Subtotal: $4,981.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,981.20

Martin Luther King JR K‐8 Sch 480 Little River Way, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 316, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  316  $7.25  $5.80 $1,832.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  316  $7.25  $5.80 $1,832.80

Subtotal: $5,665.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,665.60

Matsuyama ES 7680 Windbridge Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 531, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  531  $7.25  $5.80 $3,079.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  531  $7.25  $5.80 $3,079.80

Subtotal: $8,159.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,159.60

New Joseph Bonnheim Cmty CS 7300 Marin Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 250, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

Subtotal: $4,900.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,900.00

New Technology HS 1400 Dickson St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 176, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  176  $7.25  $4.00 $704.00

Subtotal: $2,704.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,704.00

Nicholas ES 6601 Steiner Dr, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 571, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  571  $7.25  $5.80 $3,311.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  571  $7.25  $5.80 $3,311.80

Subtotal: $8,623.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,623.60

O W Erlewine ES 2441 Stansberry Way, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 266, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

Subtotal: $5,085.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,085.60

Oak Ridge ES 4501 Mlk Jr Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 462, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  462  $7.25  $5.80 $2,679.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  462  $7.25  $5.80 $2,679.60

Subtotal: $7,359.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,359.20

Pacific ES 6201 41st St, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 679, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  679  $7.25  $5.80 $3,938.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  679  $7.25  $5.80 $3,938.20

Subtotal: $9,876.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,876.40

Parkway ES 4720 Forest Pkwy, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 497, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  497  $7.25  $5.80 $2,882.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  497  $7.25  $5.80 $2,882.60

Subtotal: $7,765.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,765.20

Peter Burnett ES 6032 36th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 441, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  441  $7.25  $5.80 $2,557.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  441  $7.25  $5.80 $2,557.80

Subtotal: $7,115.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,115.60

Phoebe A Hearst ES 1410 60th St, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 678, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  678  $7.25  $5.80 $3,932.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  678  $7.25  $5.80 $3,932.40

Subtotal: $9,864.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,864.80

Pony Express ES 1250 56th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Rosa Parks ES 2250 68th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 618, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  618  $7.25  $5.80 $3,584.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  618  $7.25  $5.80 $3,584.40

Subtotal: $9,168.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,168.80

Rosemont HS 9594 Kiefer Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 1437, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1437  $7.25  $4.00 $5,748.00

Subtotal: $7,748.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,748.00

Sac High 2315 34th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 418, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  418  $7.25  $4.00 $1,672.00

Subtotal: $3,672.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,672.00

Sacramento Accelerated Academy 5601 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 300, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  300  $7.25  $4.00 $1,200.00

Subtotal: $3,200.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,200.00

Sam Brannan MS 5301 Elmer Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 365, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

Subtotal: $4,117.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,117.00

Sava‐Cmty Impact Academy 815 South St, Sacramento, CA 95811
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

Sava‐Natomas 1214 N Market Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95834
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

Sava‐Sim Center 6207 Logan St Ste 900, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

School of Engineering+Science 7345 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 192, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  192  $7.25  $4.00 $768.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  192  $7.25  $5.80 $1,113.60

Subtotal: $3,881.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,881.60

Sequoia ES 3333 Rosemont Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 378, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  378  $7.25  $5.80 $2,192.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  378  $7.25  $5.80 $2,192.40

Subtotal: $6,384.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,384.80

Sol Aureus College Prep 6620 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 392, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  392  $7.25  $5.80 $2,273.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  392  $7.25  $5.80 $2,273.60

Subtotal: $6,547.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,547.20

St Hope PS 7 ES 5201 Strawberry Ln, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 356, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  356  $7.25  $5.80 $2,064.80

Subtotal: $4,064.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,064.80

St Hope PS 7 MS 2315 34th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 250, Grade Range: 6 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

Subtotal: $3,450.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,450.00

Success Academy 5601 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 23, Grade Range: 4 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  23  $7.25  $5.80 $133.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  23  $7.25  $5.80 $133.40

Subtotal: $2,266.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,266.80

Susan B Anthony ES 7864 Detroit Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 327, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  327  $7.25  $5.80 $1,896.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  327  $7.25  $5.80 $1,896.60

Subtotal: $5,793.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,793.20

Sutter MS 3150 I St, Sacramento, CA 95816
Total Building Enrollment: 1150, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  1150  $7.25  $5.80 $6,670.00

Subtotal: $8,670.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,670.00

Sutterville ES 4967 Monterey Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 455, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

Subtotal: $7,278.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,278.00

Tahoe ES 3110 60th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 319, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

Subtotal: $5,700.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,700.40

The Met Sacramento HS 810 V St, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 240, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  240  $7.25  $4.00 $960.00

Subtotal: $2,960.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,960.00

Theodore Judah ES 3919 McKinley Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 529, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  529  $7.25  $5.80 $3,068.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  529  $7.25  $5.80 $3,068.20

Subtotal: $8,136.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,136.40

Washington ES 520 18th St, Sacramento, CA 95811
Total Building Enrollment: 234, Grade Range: PK ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  234  $7.25  $5.80 $1,357.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  234  $7.25  $5.80 $1,357.20

Subtotal: $4,714.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,714.40

West Campus HS 5022 58th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 829, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  829  $7.25  $4.00 $3,316.00

Subtotal: $5,316.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,316.00

Will C Wood MS 6201 Lemon Hill Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 708, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  708  $7.25  $5.80 $4,106.40

Subtotal: $6,106.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,106.40

William Land ES 2120 12th St, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Woodbine ES 2500 52nd Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 299, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  299  $7.25  $5.80 $1,734.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  299  $7.25  $5.80 $1,734.20

Subtotal: $5,468.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,468.40

Yav Pem Suab Academy 7555 S Land Park Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 465, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  465  $7.25  $5.80 $2,697.00

Subtotal: $4,697.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,697.00

Sacramento City USD 5735 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 31194, Grade Range: PK ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Add on Leadership
Session 

Multiple  19990.0  8  $0.00  $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal: $0.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $0.00

Total
List Total: $711,360.00
Savings: $172,742.60

Merchandise Total: $538,617.40
Voucher/Credit: $0.00

Estimated Tax: $0.00

Curriculum Associates, 153 Rangeway Road, North Billerica MA 01862‐2013 
Phone: 800‐225‐0248, Fax: 800‐366‐1158, E‐Mail: orders@cainc.com, Website: CurriculumAssociates.com

Page 30 of 34



Prepared For:
Mikila Fetzer
Sacramento City USD
5735 47th Ave,
Sacramento, CA 95824

Prepared For:
Mikila Fetzer
Sacramento City USD
5735 47th Ave,
Sacramento, CA 95824
mikila‐fetzer@scusd.edu
9166437400

Your Representative:
Kajsa Freborg
﴾916﴿ 995‐3533
kfreborg@cainc.com

Budgeting Quote ‐ final quantities needed prior to purchase order
7/27/2023

Dear Mikila Fetzer,

Thank you for requesting a price quote from Curriculum Associates. The chart below provides a summary of the products and/or
services included. If you have any questions or would like any changes, please contact us.

Implementation Starting: 2023‐2024 Quote ID: 307455.19 Valid through: 12/31/2023
Product List Price Net Price
i‐Ready $482,560.00 $362,617.40

Professional Development $228,800.00 $176,000.00

List Total: $711,360.00
Savings: $172,742.60

Shipping/Tax/Other: $0.00
Total: $538,617.40

Thank you again for your interest in Curriculum Associates.

Sincerely

Kajsa Freborg
﴾916﴿ 995‐3533
kfreborg@cainc.com

This quote is for budgeting/estimate purposes only ‐ cannot be used to purchase

Quote ID: 307455.19 Date: 7/27/2023 Valid through: 12/31/2023

Budgeting Quote ‐ final quantities needed prior to purchase order

A M Winn ES 3351 Explorer Dr, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 287, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  287  $7.25  $5.80 $1,664.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  287  $7.25  $5.80 $1,664.60

Subtotal: $5,329.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,329.20

Abraham Lincoln ES 3324 Glenmoor Dr, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 525, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  525  $7.25  $5.80 $3,045.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  525  $7.25  $5.80 $3,045.00

Subtotal: $8,090.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,090.00

Albert Einstein MS 9325 Mirandy Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 703, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  703  $7.25  $5.80 $4,077.40

Subtotal: $6,077.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,077.40

Alice Birney Waldorf K‐8 Sch 6251 13th St, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

American Legion Cont HS 3801 Broadway, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 291, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  291  $7.25  $4.00 $1,164.00

Subtotal: $3,164.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,164.00

Arthur A Benjamin Hlth Pro Hs 451 McClatchy Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 210, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  210  $7.25  $4.00 $840.00

Subtotal: $2,840.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,840.00

Aspire Capitol Heights Academy 2520 33rd St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 186, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  186  $7.25  $5.80 $1,078.80

Subtotal: $3,078.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,078.80

Bowling Green Chacon Academy 6807 Franklin Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 365, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

Subtotal: $6,234.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,234.00

Bowling Green McCoy Acad 4211 Turnbridge Dr, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 795, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  795  $7.25  $5.80 $4,611.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  795  $7.25  $5.80 $4,611.00

Subtotal: $11,222.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,222.00

Bret Harte ES 2751 9th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 196, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  196  $7.25  $5.80 $1,136.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  196  $7.25  $5.80 $1,136.80

Subtotal: $4,273.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,273.60

C K McClatchy HS 3066 Freeport Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 2305, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  2305  $7.25  $4.00 $9,220.00

Subtotal: $11,220.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,220.00

CA Mont Project Capitol 2635 Chestnut Hill Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 332, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  332  $7.25  $5.80 $1,925.60

Subtotal: $3,925.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,925.60

Caleb Greenwood School 5457 Carlson Dr, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 350, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  350  $7.25  $5.80 $2,030.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  350  $7.25  $5.80 $2,030.00

Subtotal: $6,060.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,060.00

California MS 1600 Vallejo Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 921, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  921  $7.25  $5.80 $5,341.80

Subtotal: $7,341.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,341.80

Camellia Basic ES 6600 Cougar Dr, Sacramento, CA 95828
Total Building Enrollment: 436, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  436  $7.25  $5.80 $2,528.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  436  $7.25  $5.80 $2,528.80

Subtotal: $7,057.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,057.60

Capital City School 7222 24th St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 207, Grade Range: K ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  140  $7.25  $5.80 $812.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  67  $7.25  $4.00 $268.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  140  $7.25  $5.80 $812.00

Subtotal: $3,892.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,892.00

Capitol Collegiate Academy 2118 Meadowview Rd, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 405, Grade Range: PK ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  405  $7.25  $5.80 $2,349.00

Subtotal: $4,349.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,349.00

Caroline Wenzel ES 6870 Greenhaven Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 315, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  315  $7.25  $5.80 $1,827.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  315  $7.25  $5.80 $1,827.00

Subtotal: $5,654.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,654.00

Cesar Chavez Intermediate Sch 7500 32nd St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 357, Grade Range: 4 ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  357  $7.25  $5.80 $2,070.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  357  $7.25  $5.80 $2,070.60

Subtotal: $6,141.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,141.20

Crocker Riverside ES 2970 Riverside Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 665, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  665  $7.25  $5.80 $3,857.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  665  $7.25  $5.80 $3,857.00

Subtotal: $9,714.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,714.00

David Lubin ES 3535 M St, Sacramento, CA 95816
Total Building Enrollment: 530, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  530  $7.25  $5.80 $3,074.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  530  $7.25  $5.80 $3,074.00

Subtotal: $8,148.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,148.00

Earl Warren ES 5420 Lowell St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 420, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  420  $7.25  $5.80 $2,436.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  420  $7.25  $5.80 $2,436.00

Subtotal: $6,872.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,872.00

Edward Kemble ES 7495 29th St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 521, Grade Range: K ‐ 3

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  521  $7.25  $5.80 $3,021.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  521  $7.25  $5.80 $3,021.80

Subtotal: $8,043.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,043.60

Elder Creek ES 7934 Lemon Hill Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 803, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  803  $7.25  $5.80 $4,657.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  803  $7.25  $5.80 $4,657.40

Subtotal: $11,314.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $11,314.80

Ethel I Baker ES 5717 Laurine Way, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 581, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  581  $7.25  $5.80 $3,369.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  581  $7.25  $5.80 $3,369.80

Subtotal: $8,739.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,739.60

Ethel Phillips ES 2930 21st Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 455, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

Subtotal: $7,278.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,278.00

Fern Bacon MS 4140 Cuny Ave, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 701, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  701  $7.25  $5.80 $4,065.80

Subtotal: $6,065.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,065.80

FR Keith B Kenny ES 3525 Mlk Jr Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 304, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  304  $7.25  $5.80 $1,763.20

Subtotal: $3,763.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,763.20

G W Carver Sch of Arts+Sci 10101 Systems Pkwy, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 238, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  238  $7.25  $4.00 $952.00

Subtotal: $2,952.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,952.00

Genevieve F Didion ES 6490 Harmon Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 452, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  452  $7.25  $5.80 $2,621.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  452  $7.25  $5.80 $2,621.60

Subtotal: $7,243.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,243.20

Golden Empire ES 9045 Canberra Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 601, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  601  $7.25  $5.80 $3,485.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  601  $7.25  $5.80 $3,485.80

Subtotal: $8,971.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,971.60

Growth Public School 9320 Tech Center Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 243, Grade Range: K ‐ 4

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  243  $7.25  $5.80 $1,409.40

Subtotal: $3,409.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,409.40

H W Harkness ES 2147 54th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 294, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  294  $7.25  $5.80 $1,705.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  294  $7.25  $5.80 $1,705.20

Subtotal: $5,410.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,410.40

Hiram W Johnson HS 6879 14th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 1879, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1879  $7.25  $4.00 $7,516.00

Subtotal: $9,516.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,516.00

Hollywood Park ES 4915 Harte Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 289, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  289  $7.25  $5.80 $1,676.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  289  $7.25  $5.80 $1,676.20

Subtotal: $5,352.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,352.40

Hubert H Bancroft ES 2929 Belmar St, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Isador Cohen ES 9025 Salmon Falls Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 263, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  263  $7.25  $5.80 $1,525.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  263  $7.25  $5.80 $1,525.40

Subtotal: $5,050.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,050.80

James W Marshall ES 9525 Goethe Rd, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 388, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  388  $7.25  $5.80 $2,250.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  388  $7.25  $5.80 $2,250.40

Subtotal: $6,500.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,500.80

John Bidwell ES 1730 65th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 266, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

Subtotal: $5,085.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,085.60

John Cabrillo ES 1141 Seamas Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 329, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  329  $7.25  $5.80 $1,908.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  329  $7.25  $5.80 $1,908.20

Subtotal: $5,816.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,816.40

John D Sloat ES 7525 Candlewood Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 252, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  252  $7.25  $5.80 $1,461.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  252  $7.25  $5.80 $1,461.60

Subtotal: $4,923.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,923.20

John F Kennedy HS 6715 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 2137, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  2137  $7.25  $4.00 $8,548.00

Subtotal: $10,548.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $10,548.00

John H Still School 2250 John Still Dr, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 741, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  741  $7.25  $5.80 $4,297.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  741  $7.25  $5.80 $4,297.80

Subtotal: $10,595.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $10,595.60

John Morse Therapeutic Center 1901 60th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 41, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

Subtotal: $2,000.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,000.00

Kit Carson Intl Acad 5301 N St, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 194, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  194  $7.25  $4.00 $776.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  194  $7.25  $5.80 $1,125.20

Subtotal: $3,901.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,901.20

Language Academy Of Sacramento 2850 49th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 610, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  610  $7.25  $5.80 $3,538.00

Subtotal: $5,538.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,538.00

Leataata Floyd ES 401 McClatchy Way, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 319, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

Subtotal: $5,700.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,700.40

Leonardo Da Vinci School 4701 Joaquin Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 676, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  676  $7.25  $5.80 $3,920.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  676  $7.25  $5.80 $3,920.80

Subtotal: $9,841.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,841.60

Luther Burbank HS 3500 Florin Rd, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 1699, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1699  $7.25  $4.00 $6,796.00

Subtotal: $8,796.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,796.00

Mark Twain ES 4914 58th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 257, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  257  $7.25  $5.80 $1,490.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  257  $7.25  $5.80 $1,490.60

Subtotal: $4,981.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,981.20

Martin Luther King JR K‐8 Sch 480 Little River Way, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 316, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  316  $7.25  $5.80 $1,832.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  316  $7.25  $5.80 $1,832.80

Subtotal: $5,665.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,665.60

Matsuyama ES 7680 Windbridge Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 531, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  531  $7.25  $5.80 $3,079.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  531  $7.25  $5.80 $3,079.80

Subtotal: $8,159.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,159.60

New Joseph Bonnheim Cmty CS 7300 Marin Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 250, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

Subtotal: $4,900.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,900.00

New Technology HS 1400 Dickson St, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 176, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  176  $7.25  $4.00 $704.00

Subtotal: $2,704.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,704.00

Nicholas ES 6601 Steiner Dr, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 571, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  571  $7.25  $5.80 $3,311.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  571  $7.25  $5.80 $3,311.80

Subtotal: $8,623.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,623.60

O W Erlewine ES 2441 Stansberry Way, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 266, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  266  $7.25  $5.80 $1,542.80

Subtotal: $5,085.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,085.60

Oak Ridge ES 4501 Mlk Jr Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 462, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  462  $7.25  $5.80 $2,679.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  462  $7.25  $5.80 $2,679.60

Subtotal: $7,359.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,359.20

Pacific ES 6201 41st St, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 679, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  679  $7.25  $5.80 $3,938.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  679  $7.25  $5.80 $3,938.20

Subtotal: $9,876.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,876.40

Parkway ES 4720 Forest Pkwy, Sacramento, CA 95823
Total Building Enrollment: 497, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  497  $7.25  $5.80 $2,882.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  497  $7.25  $5.80 $2,882.60

Subtotal: $7,765.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,765.20

Peter Burnett ES 6032 36th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 441, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  441  $7.25  $5.80 $2,557.80

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  441  $7.25  $5.80 $2,557.80

Subtotal: $7,115.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,115.60

Phoebe A Hearst ES 1410 60th St, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 678, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  678  $7.25  $5.80 $3,932.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  678  $7.25  $5.80 $3,932.40

Subtotal: $9,864.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,864.80

Pony Express ES 1250 56th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Rosa Parks ES 2250 68th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 618, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  618  $7.25  $5.80 $3,584.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  618  $7.25  $5.80 $3,584.40

Subtotal: $9,168.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $9,168.80

Rosemont HS 9594 Kiefer Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95827
Total Building Enrollment: 1437, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  1437  $7.25  $4.00 $5,748.00

Subtotal: $7,748.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,748.00

Sac High 2315 34th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 418, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  418  $7.25  $4.00 $1,672.00

Subtotal: $3,672.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,672.00

Sacramento Accelerated Academy 5601 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 300, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  300  $7.25  $4.00 $1,200.00

Subtotal: $3,200.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,200.00

Sam Brannan MS 5301 Elmer Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 365, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  365  $7.25  $5.80 $2,117.00

Subtotal: $4,117.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,117.00

Sava‐Cmty Impact Academy 815 South St, Sacramento, CA 95811
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

Sava‐Natomas 1214 N Market Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95834
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

Sava‐Sim Center 6207 Logan St Ste 900, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 135, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  135  $7.25  $4.00 $540.00

Subtotal: $2,540.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,540.00

School of Engineering+Science 7345 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 192, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  192  $7.25  $4.00 $768.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  192  $7.25  $5.80 $1,113.60

Subtotal: $3,881.60

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,881.60

Sequoia ES 3333 Rosemont Dr, Sacramento, CA 95826
Total Building Enrollment: 378, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  378  $7.25  $5.80 $2,192.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  378  $7.25  $5.80 $2,192.40

Subtotal: $6,384.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,384.80

Sol Aureus College Prep 6620 Gloria Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 392, Grade Range: K ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  392  $7.25  $5.80 $2,273.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  392  $7.25  $5.80 $2,273.60

Subtotal: $6,547.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,547.20

St Hope PS 7 ES 5201 Strawberry Ln, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 356, Grade Range: K ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  356  $7.25  $5.80 $2,064.80

Subtotal: $4,064.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,064.80

St Hope PS 7 MS 2315 34th St, Sacramento, CA 95817
Total Building Enrollment: 250, Grade Range: 6 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  250  $7.25  $5.80 $1,450.00

Subtotal: $3,450.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $3,450.00

Success Academy 5601 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 23, Grade Range: 4 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  23  $7.25  $5.80 $133.40

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  23  $7.25  $5.80 $133.40

Subtotal: $2,266.80

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,266.80

Susan B Anthony ES 7864 Detroit Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95832
Total Building Enrollment: 327, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  327  $7.25  $5.80 $1,896.60

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  327  $7.25  $5.80 $1,896.60

Subtotal: $5,793.20

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,793.20

Sutter MS 3150 I St, Sacramento, CA 95816
Total Building Enrollment: 1150, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  1150  $7.25  $5.80 $6,670.00

Subtotal: $8,670.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,670.00

Sutterville ES 4967 Monterey Way, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 455, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  455  $7.25  $5.80 $2,639.00

Subtotal: $7,278.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $7,278.00

Tahoe ES 3110 60th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 319, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  319  $7.25  $5.80 $1,850.20

Subtotal: $5,700.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,700.40

The Met Sacramento HS 810 V St, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 240, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  240  $7.25  $4.00 $960.00

Subtotal: $2,960.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $2,960.00

Theodore Judah ES 3919 McKinley Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95819
Total Building Enrollment: 529, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  529  $7.25  $5.80 $3,068.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  529  $7.25  $5.80 $3,068.20

Subtotal: $8,136.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $8,136.40

Washington ES 520 18th St, Sacramento, CA 95811
Total Building Enrollment: 234, Grade Range: PK ‐ 5

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  234  $7.25  $5.80 $1,357.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  234  $7.25  $5.80 $1,357.20

Subtotal: $4,714.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,714.40

West Campus HS 5022 58th St, Sacramento, CA 95820
Total Building Enrollment: 829, Grade Range: 9 ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License Grades 9‐12 1 Year 9‐12  14936.0  829  $7.25  $4.00 $3,316.00

Subtotal: $5,316.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,316.00

Will C Wood MS 6201 Lemon Hill Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 708, Grade Range: 7 ‐ 8

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  708  $7.25  $5.80 $4,106.40

Subtotal: $6,106.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,106.40

William Land ES 2120 12th St, Sacramento, CA 95818
Total Building Enrollment: 399, Grade Range: PK ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  399  $7.25  $5.80 $2,314.20

Subtotal: $6,628.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $6,628.40

Woodbine ES 2500 52nd Ave, Sacramento, CA 95822
Total Building Enrollment: 299, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  299  $7.25  $5.80 $1,734.20

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  299  $7.25  $5.80 $1,734.20

Subtotal: $5,468.40

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $5,468.40

Yav Pem Suab Academy 7555 S Land Park Dr, Sacramento, CA 95831
Total Building Enrollment: 465, Grade Range: K ‐ 6

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Online Educator Learning Platform Site License Including Educator Prep
Series ﴾Complements Onsite and Virtual Professional Development﴿ 

Multiple  28024.0  1  $600.00  $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Advanced User Package ‐
One Advanced User Session 

Multiple  19989.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  465  $7.25  $5.80 $2,697.00

Subtotal: $4,697.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,697.00

Sacramento City USD 5735 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Total Building Enrollment: 31194, Grade Range: PK ‐ 12

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment Add on Leadership
Session 

Multiple  19990.0  8  $0.00  $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal: $0.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $0.00

Total
List Total: $711,360.00
Savings: $172,742.60

Merchandise Total: $538,617.40
Voucher/Credit: $0.00

Estimated Tax: $0.00Estimated Tax: $0.00
Estimated Shipping: $0.00

Total: $538,617.40

Special Notes
All i‐Ready purchases require professional development.
20% discount applied to i‐Ready based on scope of quote.
For budgeting purposes only, final quote needed with updated quantities 

F.O.B.: N. Billerica, MA 01862
Shipping: Shipping based on MDSE total
Terms: Net 30 days, pending credit approval
Fed. ID: #26‐3954988

This quote is for budgeting/estimate purposes only ‐ cannot be used to purchase
Y89

Curriculum Associates, 153 Rangeway Road, North Billerica MA 01862‐2013 
Phone: 800‐225‐0248, Fax: 800‐366‐1158, E‐Mail: orders@cainc.com, Website: CurriculumAssociates.com

Page 31 of 34



Estimated Tax: $0.00
Estimated Shipping: $0.00

Total: $538,617.40

Special Notes
All i‐Ready purchases require professional development.
20% discount applied to i‐Ready based on scope of quote.
For budgeting purposes only, final quote needed with updated quantities 

F.O.B.: N. Billerica, MA 01862
Shipping: Shipping based on MDSE total
Terms: Net 30 days, pending credit approval
Fed. ID: #26‐3954988

This quote is for budgeting/estimate purposes only ‐ cannot be used to purchase
Y89

Curriculum Associates, 153 Rangeway Road, North Billerica MA 01862‐2013 
Phone: 800‐225‐0248, Fax: 800‐366‐1158, E‐Mail: orders@cainc.com, Website: CurriculumAssociates.com

Page 32 of 34



Protecting the health and safety of the educators we serve and their students, as well as the health and safety of our 
employees, is of paramount importance to Curriculum Associates. While it is our preference to deliver PD sessions in 
person, circumstances related to COVID-19 may require us to provide sessions virtually instead.  Curriculum Associates’ 
policy is to only provide PD sessions in person where one of our employees can reach the session site by car and where 
adequate safety measures are in place to protect the health of our session leaders and participants.  Curriculum 
Associates reserves the right to switch any session from in-person to virtual if we cannot reach a session site by car, if 
adequate safety measures cannot be put in place, or if Curriculum Associates determines that it would otherwise put it 
employees at risk to provide an in-person session.   

If your school or district will not permit visitors at the time of a scheduled session, Curriculum Associates would be happy 
to provide an equivalent live, virtual session via videoconference.  Similarly, Curriculum Associates will comply with your 
school or district’s health and safety requirements regarding on-site visitors if we are given adequate advance notice.  
Our PD Operations team will work with school or district personnel to hold sessions in a manner that protects the safety 
of educators and your school community as well as Curriculum Associates employees. 

We are pleased to be able to serve you in these challenging times and look forward to providing productive learning 
sessions to your staff.  Any questions regarding scheduling in-person or virtual training sessions should be directed to 
pdoperations@cainc.com. 

Curriculum Associates, 153 Rangeway Road, North Billerica MA 01862-2013 
Phone: 800-225-0248, Fax: 800-366-1158, E-Mail: orders@cainc.com, Website: CurriculumAssociates.com 

                               Information on Professional Development Sessions and COVID-19 

Page 33 of 34



Order Amount Freight Amount 

$74.99 or less Max charge of $12.75 

$75.00 to $999.99 12% of order 

$1,000 to $4,999.99 10% of order 

 

Order Amount Freight Amount 

$5,000.00 to $99,999.99 9% of order 

$100,000 and more 7% of order 

 

Invoice Receipt Preference 

Terms of Service 

Return Policy 

 
Email: Orders@cainc.com  

Fax: 1-800-366-1158 
Mail: 

ATTN: CUSTOMER SERVICE DEPT. 

Curriculum Associates LLC 

153 Rangeway Rd 

North Billerica, MA 01862-2013 

Please visit CurriculumAssociates.com for more information about 

placing orders or contact CA’s customer service department (1-

800-225-0248) and reference quote number for questions. 

 Please attach quote to all signed purchase orders. 
If tax exempt, please submit a valid exemption certificate with PO and 
quote in order to avoid processing delays. Exemption certificates can also 
be submitted to exempt@cainc.com.  

 

 
Unless otherwise noted, shipping costs are calculated as follows: 

Please contact your local CA representative or customer service (1-800-225-0248) for expedited shipping rates. The weight limit for an expedited 
order is 500lbs. 

The enhanced shipping and handling services listed below are 
available upon request subject to the availability of our carrier 
partners. Please notify us of these delivery requests prior to 
submitting your PO so that we can include the service on your 
quote appropriately:   

• Interior Location Delivery          $50/shipment location 

• White Glove Delivery Service  $350/shipment location 

If our carrier partners are unable to deliver to the location instructed 
on the PO or you need to change the time or location of delivery, one 
or more of the following fees may be applicable:  

• Delivery Address Change           $100/shipment location 

• Freight Storage                            $150/day/shipment location 

• Freight Carrier Redelivery          $100/shipment location

Unless otherwise expressly indicated, the shipping terms for all deliveries is FOB CA’s Shipping Point (whether to a CA or third party facility). Risk of 
loss and title is passed to purchaser upon transfer of the goods to carrier, standard shipping charges (listed above) are added to the invoice or 
included in the unit price unless otherwise specified. 

Supply chain challenges outside of Curriculum Associates’ control may impact inventory availability for print product.  We recommend submission of 
purchase orders as soon as possible to help ensure timely delivery. 

 

 
Payment terms are as follows: 

• With credit approval: Net 30 days 

• Without credit approval: payment in full at time of order 

• Accounts must be current before subsequent shipments are made 

To ensure payment processing is timely and environmentally conscious, CA encourages ACH payments. If you would like to pay via ACH, please 

request remittance information by emailing AR@cainc.com.  

Please send any payment notifications to payments@cainc.com. Credit card payments are only accepted for purchases under $50,000. 
 

CA is pleased to offer electronic invoice delivery. Electronic invoice delivery allows CA to deliver your invoice in a timely and environmentally 

friendly manner. To request electronic invoice delivery please contact the CA Accounts Receivable team at invoices@cainc.com or by fax (1-

800-366-1158). Please reference your quote number, provide a valid email address where the invoice should be directed, and indicate you 

would like to opt into electronic invoice delivery. 
 

Customer’s use of i-Ready® shall be subject to the i-Ready Terms and Conditions of Use, which can be found at i-ready.com/support. Customer’s 
professional-development sessions will expire two years following the date of your purchase order and are subject to the Professional Development 
Terms of Service, which can be found at https://www.curriculumassociates.com/PDTOS. 
 

Except for materials sold on a non-refundable basis, purchaser may return, at purchaser risk and expense, purchased materials with pre-approval 
from CA’s Customer Service department within 12 months of purchase. Please examine your order upon receipt. Before returning material, call CA’s 
Customer Service department (1-800-225-0248 option 4) for return authorization and documentation. When returning material, please include 
your return authorization number and the return form that will be provided to you by CA’s Return department. i-Ready®, Toolbox®, and BRIGANCE® 
Online Management Systems may be returned for a pro-rated refund for the remaining time left on the contract. We do not accept returns on 
unused i-Ready or Toolbox licenses®, materials that have been used and/or are not in “saleable condition,” and individual components of kits or 
sets including but not limited to BRIGANCE® Kits, Ready® student and teacher sets, Ready Classroom® student and teacher sets, and Magnetic 
Reading classroom kits. 

 

 

 

Curriculum Associates, 153 Rangeway Road, North Billerica MA 01862-2013 

Phone: 800-225-0248, Fax: 800-366-1158, E-Mail: orders@cainc.com, Website: CurriculumAssociates.com 

Payment Terms 

Shipping Policy 

Placing an Order 

Page 34 of 34



Name of organization and EIN: Heart Core Consulting, 93-1778601

Points of Contact:

Programmatic –
Martha Merchant, PsyD | Co-Founder
415-547-0838 | docmartha@heartcoreconsulting.com

Administrative –
Stephanie Guinosso, PhD, MPH | Co-Founder
530-559-5221|  sguinosso@heartcoreconsulting.com

Description of Heart Core Consulting

Heart Core Consulting partners with school communities and school-based health professionals
to create more trauma-informed, racially just, safe and supportive school environments. Our
multidisciplinary team of mental health, education, and public health professionals offer
tailored professional development, individual and group consultation, and learning-centered
evaluation services to guide our partners towards sustained individual and organizational
change.

Our professional development and consultation draws upon the HEARTS (Healthy Environments
and Response to Trauma in Schools) model, developed by Dr. Joyce Dorado. HEARTS is a
whole-school prevention and intervention approach that addresses trauma and chronic stress at
the student, staff, caregiver, and school organizational levels. HEARTS is guided by six core
trauma-informed principles that are grounded in extensive research on trauma-interventions
and trauma-informed systems, modified for educational settings. HEARTS builds the capacity of
school leadership and staff to integrate the HEARTS principles into school-wide practices,
procedures, and policies through a distributed learning model of ongoing professional
development training and consultation. HEARTS integrates with school programs and initiatives
to enhance feasibility, effectiveness, and sustainability.

Heart Core Consulting Team

Dr. Martha Merchant, Co-Founder Heart Core Consulting, has worked with children, youth, and

families who have experienced trauma for the past 17 years. doc Martha is a biracial

Korean/white, non-binary person and abolitionist, working to empower others and to change

the systems of oppression that exist all around us. She works with people often viewed as being

on the downside of power, including children, people of color, poly families as well as LGBTQ

folk. She is also committed to working with interns/postdocs and educators, who are also

systematically undervalued. She earned her colonial credentials (M.A. in Marriage and Family

mailto:docmartha@heartcoreconsulting.com
mailto:sguinosso@heartcoreconsulting.com
http://hearts.ucsf.edu/


Therapy and her Psy.D. in Clinical Psychology) at the Minnesota School of Professional

Psychology. She came to San Francisco to train and work with Dr. Joyce Dorado, Ph.D.,

co-founder of HEARTS (Healthy Environments and Response to Trauma in Schools), at the

University of California, San Francisco. doc Martha provides training and consultation in order to

create more trauma informed, racially just, safe and supportive school environments. doc

Martha will lead all programmatic efforts (i.e., training and consultation) for this contract.

Dr. Stephanie Guinosso (she/her), Co-Founder Heart Core Consulting, is a “pracademic”

focused on the development and implementation of programs and systems change efforts that

promote resiliency and flourishing with youth, families, and communities. She has served as PI

or Co-PI on 6 research and evaluation studies focused on integrating trauma-informed practices

and approaches into schools, school-based health centers, and youth programming, including

the HEARTS Professional Learning Institute in partnership with Dr. Joyce Dorado. Her research

has influenced national, state, and local policy and funding streams to advance more

trauma-informed and healing-centered systems for children, youth, and families. Dr. Guinosso

has also led national training and technical assistance efforts with the Johns Hopkins University

and ETR Associates, including the NIH-funded Connect to Protect, the Family and Youth Services

Bureau’s Personal Responsibility and Education Project (PREP), and CDC’s Division of Adolescent

and School Health. She brings a wealth of experience in program development, research

translation, and distributive learning professional development to the Heart Core Consulting

team. Dr. Guinosso will oversee all administrative needs and support training and consultation

development for this contract.

Rani Lacsa Marcos (they/siya), is a Mental Health Clinician and a Public Education Consultant

for HEARTS since 2018. Their work with HEARTS was embedded at Bessie Carmichael

Schools/Filipino Education Center within San Francisco Unified School District (SFUSD). During

that time they provided direct clinical services, as well as training and consultation, to school

communities around co-creating a trauma-informed, healing-centered, culturally-affirming and

restorative learning environment. Since completing their 3 year term, Rani has expanded their

work as a HEARTS Consultant with UC Berkeley, and began working with public schools

associated with HEARTS Professional Learning Institute. There, Rani was responsible for

co-leading trainings, content development, and facilitating consultancy groups with teachers

and staff; they also led youth listening sessions with students of the global majority (Black and

Indigenous students of color). Rani's approach is guided by their ancestral roots in Bicol,

Pampanga and Cagayan Valley, as well as their bakla immigrant framework developed in

Sacramento Valley and the San Francisco Bay Area. They have worked as a community organizer,

creative facilitator, substance use counselor, educator, and therapist for children, youth,

families, and im/migrants from black and brown nations; they have also focused on serving

LGBTQ folks, artists, and other communities marginalized by systems of oppression. Rani



received their Masters Degree in Counseling Psychology with a concentration in Drama Therapy

from the California Institute of Integral Studies, and served as a core member of the Filipino

Mental Health Initiative - San Francisco.

Project Activities and Corresponding Budget

Project Activities Timeline Budget
Project Management, Planning and Coordination

● Attend weekly, 90-minute meetings with C&I team and
partners to plan and coordinate professional
development and consultation on trauma-informed (TI)
principles; one in-person meeting per month, others
virtual

● Provide overall project management and oversight

Ongoing
Aug 2023 -
June 2024

$92,000

Trainings and Consultation

Site and Department Leaders
● Lead in-person training July 31 - Aug 2, 2023 for Site and

Department Leaders (Central Office Leaders, Principals,
APs, SICs, TSs) to build foundational knowledge on TI
principles, support Site and Department Leaders in their
role as Anti-Racist/Trauma-Informed (AR/TI) leaders, and
prepare Site and Department Leaders for AR/TI 30-day
launch

● Lead in-person monthly professional development for
Site and Department Leaders (Department Leads,
Principals, APs, SICs, TSs) to deepen knowledge and skills
on TI principles and apply TI Principles to their respective
leadership roles; HCC and EPOCH will attend all monthly
sessions and alternate months for leading sessions

● Lead virtual monthly consultation for Site and
Department Leaders (Department Leads, Principals, APs,
SICs, TSs) during which Site and Department leads will
present current issues or challenges and receive
peer-to-peer support and expert consultation; led by
HCC and attended by EPOCH

TOTCs
● Lead in-person monthly professional development for

TOTCs to deepen knowledge and skills on TI principles
and deliver TI consultation; led by HCC and attended by
EPOCH

Ongoing
Aug 2023 -
June 2024

$317,000



● Lead virtual monthly consultation for TOTCs during
which TOTCs will present current issues or challenges
and receive peer-to-peer support and expert
consultation; led by HCC and attended by EPOCH

Certificated Staff
● Lead in-person training August 28-29, 2023 for

certificated staff to build foundational knowledge on TI
principles

● Lead a virtual professional development series for
certificated staff to build foundational knowledge and
skills of trauma-informed principles and approaches; the
series will consist of 4 PD sessions, and each series will
be delivered twice over the course of the year

Classified Staff
● Lead a virtual professional development series for

classified staff to build foundational knowledge and skills
of trauma-informed principles and approaches; the
series will consist of 4 PD sessions, and each series will
be delivered twice over the course of the year

HEARTS Professional Learning Institute (PLI)
● Co-facilitate in-person training August 17-18, 2023 for

the HEARTS PLI to build foundational knowledge on TI
principles for the three participating HEARTS PLI schools

● Provide in-person site consultation for the three
participating HEARTS PLI schools once/month for each
school

● Facilitate in-person listening sessions for youth and
caregivers at each participating HEARTS PLI school,
including incentives for participating youth and
caregivers

$83,000

Other Costs
● Other costs include supplemental materials for all

trainings and access for all training participants to the
Heart Core Communities collaborative networking site
and HEARTS toolkit

$8000

TOTAL BUDGET $500,000











Contract for Services - Sacramento City USD Facilities Department 1

Contract for Services - Sacramento 
City USD Facilities Department
Prepared for 2023-24 

General Provisions

1. This Contract is entered into this June 14, 2023 between Sacramento City USD 
Facilities Department (hereinafter referred to as “CLIENT”) and Epoch Education, 
Inc. (hereinafter referred to as “COMPANY”) for the purpose of providing services to 
CLIENT as outlined in this Contract. 

2. Compliance with Laws, Statutes, Regulations, CLIENT Policies and Procedures

During the term of this contract unless otherwise agreed, COMPANY shall comply with 
all applicable federal, state, and local statutes, laws, ordinances, rules, policies, and 
regulations. COMPANY shall also comply with all CLIENT policies and procedures 
unless, taking into consideration all of the surrounding facts and circumstances, a 
policy or policies or a portion of a policy does not reasonably apply to COMPANY. 

3. Term and Conditions of Contract

The term (“Term”) of this CONTRACT shall commence on July 1, 2023, and shall end 
on June 30, 2024.

Client shall be truthful with COMPANY, cooperate with COMPANY in its provision of 
services under this Contract, keep COMPANY informed of key developments 
impacting the provision of services under this Contract, perform the obligations it has 
agreed to perform under this Contract and pay COMPANY bills in a timely manner. 

4. Exclusive Contract

This Contract is the entire agreement between COMPANY and CLIENT.



Contract for Services - Sacramento City USD Facilities Department 2

5. Modifying the Contract

This Contract may be modified by a writing signed by both parties or as provided for in 
Article 12. If COMPANY also signs an Independent Contractor Agreement (“ICA”) 
provided by CLIENT, the provisions in #7 – Ownership of Material and #13 – 
Termination, of this Contract shall supersede any conflicting provisions in CLIENT’S 
ICA. 

6. Headings

The headings used in this Contract are for convenience only and shall not be used to 
limit or construe the contents of this Contract. 

7. Ownership of Materials

The COMPANY shall retain the creative rights to all original materials, data and similar 
items, produced by the COMPANY hereunder in connection with the Services under 
this Contract. All services and software used by the COMPANY shall at all times be the 
sole property of the COMPANY and under no circumstances shall CLIENT have any 
interest in or rights to the title to such materials, or software. CLIENT acknowledges 
that the COMPANY may use and modify existing materials for CLIENT’S benefit and 
that CLIENT holds no rights to such materials.

Administration of Contract

8. Notices

All notices required to be given pursuant to the terms hereof shall be in writing and 
may be delivered in person or by certified or registered mail, postage prepaid.

If mailed or delivered by hand, notice shall be effective as of the date of receipt by 
addressee. All notices mailed to CLIENT shall be addressed to the person and 
address as indicated on the Notice page of the Contract. Notices to COMPANY shall 
be addressed as indicated on Notice page of this Contract. 

9. Severability Clause

If any provision of this Contract shall be held to be illegal, invalid or unenforceable, 
such provision shall be fully severable, and this Contract shall be construed and 
enforced as if such illegal, invalid or unenforceable provision had never comprised a 
part of this Contract, the remaining provisions of this Contract shall remain in full force 
and effect. 

10. Successors in Interest



Contract for Services - Sacramento City USD Facilities Department 3

This Contract binds COMPANY’s successors and assignees. 

11. Venue and Governing Law

The laws of the State of California shall govern the terms and conditions of this 
Contract. 

12. Modifications and Amendments Required to Conform to Administrative 
Guidelines

This Contract may be modified or amended by the CLIENT to conform to 
administrative and statutory guidelines issued by any state, federal or local 
governmental agency. The CLIENT shall provide the COMPANY thirty (30) days’ 
notice of any such changes or modifications made to conform to administrative or 
statutory guidelines and a copy of the statute or regulation upon which the modification 
or changes are based. The COMPANY and CLIENT may otherwise amend or modify 
this Contract by mutually agreeing to such amendment or modification in a written 
agreement signed by both parties at any time. 

13. Termination

Either party may terminate this Contract on or after the thirtieth (30th) day after such 
party gives the other party written notice by mail or email of a material breach by other 
party, unless such breach is cured within thirty (30) days following the breaching 
party’s receipt of such written notice. 

This Contract may be terminated without cause by CLIENT upon fourteen (14) days 
written notice to the COMPANY. In the event of a termination without cause, the 
CLIENT shall pay COMPANY for all services performed and all expenses incurred 
under this Contract supported by documentary evidence, including payroll records, 
and expense reports up until the date of notice of termination. The COMPANY will 
provide CLIENT with documentary evidence of charges incurred up until the date of 
termination within a reasonable time upon the request of the CLIENT and payment will 
be expected in full within thirty (30) days from the date such documentary evidence is 
provided. 

Under no circumstances will the COMPANY give refunds of monies paid for any 
Services provided, as defined in Article 21 of this Contract. If CLIENT does not pay for 
such work upon the COMPANY’S demand and within 30 days, the COMPANY 
reserves the right to pursue the options for relief explained in Article 15 of this 
Contract. The CLIENT’s termination of the Contract shall in no way affect either party’s 
obligation to hold harmless and indemnify the other party in accordance with Article 18 
of this Contract.



Contract for Services - Sacramento City USD Facilities Department 4

14. Handling of Disputes.

Any disputes or disagreements between COMPANY and CLIENT regarding 
implementation or interpretation of this Contract, or otherwise relating to this Contract, 
that are not informally voluntarily resolved shall be addressed and/or resolved as set 
forth in this section and section 15 below of the Contract. The provision in this section 
of the Contract and section 15 below shall apply to all disputes and disagreements 
related to events that occur and/or injuries that are incurred and/or commence during 
the term of this Contract, even if the party claiming injury first discovers the events 
and/or injuries giving rise to the disagreement or dispute or first notifies the other party 
of the disagreement or dispute, after expiration of this Contract. For purposes of this 
section of the Contract, the term “injury” shall include monetary and/or non- monetary 
injuries.

The party claiming injury as a result of the facts underlying the dispute or 
disagreement shall first attempt to resolve the dispute directly between senior level 
representatives of the parties. If CLIENT is the party claiming injury, CLIENT shall 
notify COMPANY’S senior level representative of the existence of a disagreement or 
dispute and attempt to resolve the matter informally. If COMPANY is the party claiming 
injury, COMPANY shall notify the CLIENT’S senior level representative of the 
existence of a disagreement or dispute and attempt to resolve the matter informally. 

The Parties further agree that any dispute regarding this Contract, and any claim made 
by CLIENT for return of monies paid to the COMPANY, shall be handled in accordance 
with applicable State and Federal laws. CLIENT agrees that it is liable to pay the 
COMPANY for the work already performed as of the time of the cancellation request, 
as indicated in Article 20 of this Contract. The COMPANY will provide CLIENT with an 
itemization of days spent within a reasonable time upon the request of the CLIENT 
and payment will be expected in full within thirty (30) days from the date such 
itemization is provided. If CLIENT does not pay for such work upon the COMPANY’S 
demand and within 30 days, the COMPANY reserves the right pursue the options for 
relief explained in Article 15 of this Contract. 

15. Arbitration

If a dispute arises under this Contract that cannot be resolved informally, the parties 
agree to resolve the dispute with the help of a mutually agreed-upon mediator in the 
Greater San Francisco Bay Area, California. Any costs and fees other than attorney 
fees associated with the mediation shall be shared equally by the parties. If it proves 



Contract for Services - Sacramento City USD Facilities Department 5

impossible to arrive at a mutually satisfactory solution through mediation, the parties 
agree to submit the dispute to a mutually agreed-upon arbitrator in the Greater San 
Francisco Bay Area, California. Judgment upon the award rendered by the arbitrator 
may be entered in any court having jurisdiction to do so. Costs of arbitration, including 
attorney fees, will be allocated by the arbitrator. 

16. Insurance

COMPANY shall procure and maintain, for the duration of the Contract, insurance 
against claims for injuries to persons or damages to property, which may arise from or 
in connection with performance under this Contract by COMPANY, its agents, 
representatives, or employees.

COMPANY shall maintain limits of insurance no less than:

Commercial General Liability: $1,000,000 per occurrence for bodily injury and 
property damage, personal injury and completed operations. If Commercial 
General Liability Insurance or other form with a general aggregate limit is used, the 
general aggregate limit shall be twice the required occurrence limit ($2,000,000).

Insurance is to be placed with insurers admitted by the State of California and with 
a current A.M. Best's rating of no less than A-: VII, unless otherwise acceptable to 
the CLIENT.

If CLIENT or COMPANY determines that change in insurance coverage obligations 
under this section is necessary, either party may reopen negotiations to modify the 
insurance obligations. 

17. Independent Company

It is expressly understood and agreed to by both parties that COMPANY, while carrying 
out and complying with any of the terms and conditions of this Contract, is an 
independent COMPANY and is not an employee of the Client. At times, it may be 
necessary for COMPANY to consult and/or collaborate with trainers with specialized 
expertise and to have said trainers co-present or present on behalf of COMPANY. 

18. Indemnification and Hold Harmless

COMPANY shall indemnify and hold CLIENT and their Board Members, 
administrators, employees, agents, attorneys, volunteers, and subcontractors 
(“CLIENT Indemnities”) harmless against all liability, loss, damage and expense 
(including reasonable attorneys’ fees) resulting from or arising out of this Contract or 
its performance, to the extent that such loss, expense, damage or liability was 
proximately caused by the negligent or willful act or omission of COMPANY, including, 



Contract for Services - Sacramento City USD Facilities Department 6

without limitation, its agents, employees, subcontractors or anyone employed directly 
or indirectly by it (excluding, CLIENT and CLIENT Indemnities). 

CLIENT shall indemnify and hold COMPANY and its Board Members, administrators, 
employees, agents, attorneys, and subcontractors (“COMPANY Indemnities”) 
harmless against all liability, loss, damage and expense (including reasonable 
attorneys’ fees) resulting from or arising out of this Contract or its performance, to the 
extent that such loss, expense, damage or liability was proximately caused by the 
negligent or willful act or omission of CLIENT, including, without limitation, its agents, 
employees, subcontractors or anyone employed directly or indirectly by it (excluding 
COMPANY and/or any COMPANY Indemnities). 

19. Non-Discrimination

COMPANY shall not unlawfully discriminate on the basis of any characteristic 
protected under the laws of the State of California, including, but not limited to, race, 
religion, sex, national origin, age, sexual orientation, or disability in employment or 
operation of its programs.

Compensation

20. Rates

Consultation and Technical Assistance: CLIENT shall pay COMPANY a total amount of 
$140,000 for services provided under this Contract.

CLIENT agrees to reimburse COMPANY for actual and necessary expenses and costs 
with respect to providing the above services, including support services such as 
copying costs, express postage and facsimile transmittals. CLIENT agrees that such 
actual and necessary expenses may vary according to special circumstances 
necessitated by request of CLIENT or by emergency conditions, which occasionally 
arise.

COMPANY shall invoice CLIENT  $35,000 upon execution, and the remainder as 
follows:

$35,000 on October 1, 2023

$35,000 on January 1, 2024

$35,000 on March 1, 2024

Total Contract Amount: Not to exceed $140,000

Work to be Performed



Contract for Services - Sacramento City USD Facilities Department 7

21. Services to be rendered to CLIENT by the COMPANY as described below:

Equity Learning In Action Series (ELIAS)

Participants will develop a collective equity lens, self-reflective practices, and 
compassionate communication skills by applying the RIR Protocol™ – a framework for 
Compassionate Dialogue – to identify and discuss how foundational topics such as 
Implicit Bias, Identity, Systemic Racism, Marginalization, Privilege and Belonging 
impact their organization.

🗓 • Facilities Department (300 people) 
• 4 x 2-hour sessions (for up to 50 participants)                                                   
• 6 cohorts 
• 1 facilitator

Cost: $140,000 ($25,000/cohort - $10,000 Returning Client Discount)

Signature

The parties hereto have executed this Contract by and through their duly authorized 
agents or representatives.

Epoch Education Sacramento City USD Facilities Department

Signed by: Susan Callender, Operations
Officer

Signed by:

Date: June 14, 2023 Date:

Notices

Notices to COMPANY shall be addressed to: Notices to CLIENT shall be addressed to:

Epoch Education Sacramento City USD Facilities Department

Susan Callender, Operating Officer

5627 Telegraph Ave. #220 Oakland, CA 94609 5735 47th Ave Sacramento, CA 95824

susan@epocheducation.com



 

1 
 005221.00001 

26560839.2 

SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

SEIS BILLING SERVICES AGREEMENT 
 

This Agreement made and entered this August 1, 2023 between Sacramento City Unified School 

District, a California public school district hereinafter referred to as “CLIENT”, having an 

address at 5735 47th Avenue, Sacramento, California 95824 and San Joaquin County Office of 

Education, a California County Office of Education, hereinafter referred to as “SJCOE” 

having an address at 2922 Transworld Drive, Stockton, California 95206. 

 

The parties hereto agree that SJCOE will provide Local Education Agency (LEA) Medi-Cal 

Billing Option Claiming Services outlined in the California State Plan under Title XIX of the 

Social Security Act. If  CLIENT enters into subcontract agreements with other organizations for 

the purpose of incorporating their claiming with that of CLIENT, all terms and conditions of this 

Agreement will be binding for CLIENT and CLIENT shall hold SJCOE harmless from claims 

by its subcontracting organizations.  CLIENT shall inform SJCOE within fourteen (14) days after 

CLIENT has entered into or terminated a contract with another organization.   

 

1. COMMENCEMENT, DURATION, EVERGREEN CLAUSE AND TERMINATION 

OF SERVICES 

 

This Agreement shall be effective for twelve (12) consecutive months commencing on                                     

August 1, 2023, for preparing LEA Medi-Cal Billing Option claims for CLIENT.  Claims 

will be submitted on a monthly basis for such claims SJCOE receives from CLIENT. 

 

This Agreement shall automatically renew for additional periods of twelve (12) months 

each unless one party has provided written notice of cancellation to the other party not less 

than ninety (90) days prior to the renewal date.  

 

CLIENT may terminate this Agreement, with or without cause, upon ninety (90) days 

written notice to SJCOE, provided that CLIENT agrees to pay SJCOE all fees for 

services provided by SJCOE through the date of termination.   

 

2. SEIS BILLING INPUT DATA 

 

CLIENT shall be responsible for the input of all electronic entries into the Special 

Education Information System (SEIS) (IEP & Non-IEP) Billing, which SJCOE will 

process claims. Accurate, complete, and correct data necessary for SJCOE to perform its 

services hereunder shall be the sole responsibility of CLIENT. SJCOE will however make 

every reasonable effort to verify the completeness and accuracy of information underlying 

the claims it submits on the CLIENT’s behalf.  SJCOE shall not be responsible for any 

delays or failure to prepare a claim because of incomplete, inaccurate, or incorrect data 

provided by CLIENT. Any errors, mistakes or liability in connection with the failure of 

CLIENT to electronically enter such data, shall be the sole responsibility of CLIENT and 

every reasonable effort shall be made to correct such data by CLIENT. CLIENT shall 

notify SJCOE of any incorrect data and in the event CLIENT requests SJCOE to 



 

2 
 005221.00001 

26560839.2 

complete the necessary Claim Inquiry Form (CIF) to retract and resubmit such claims 

SJCOE will charge CLIENT a processing fee of $45.00 per hour.  

Claim Submission and LEA claims must be received by the Department of Health Care 

Services (DHCS) Fiscal Intermediary (FI) Twelve-Month Billing Limit within (12) months 

following the month in which services were rendered. SJCOE will make every reasonable 

effort to submit each Medi-Cal claim within thirty (30) days of the claim input by 

CLIENT. SJCOE will also make every reasonable effort to bill any necessary retroactive 

claims in order to minimize revenue lost due to Medi-Cal’s one (1) year billing limit. 

CLIENT acknowledges that in the event Medi-Cal denies reimbursement of a claim, such 

denials are common and SJCOE will randomly monitor these denials and make every 

attempt to re-bill for reconsideration of reimbursement by Medi-Cal.  

 

3. CLIENT PAPER LOGS  

 

If CLIENT elects to submit paper billing logs for the documentation of medically 

necessary services (excluding transportation trip logs), SJCOE will charge CLIENT an 

additional 5% for submission time, secured storage and processing. The additional 5% fee 

will apply only to the total amount reimbursed in specialized nursing services. CLIENT is 

ultimately responsible for the accuracy and completeness of paper logs submitted based on 

the minimum standards set forth by the Department of Health Care Services (DHCS).  

CLIENT agrees to provide SJCOE, on a timely basis, all forms and documentation in a 

manner prescribed by SJCOE and as required for the successful preparation and 

submission of claims. 

 

 

4. COST AND REIMBURSEMENT COMPARISON SCHEDULE SERVICES  

 

The Cost and Reimbursement Comparison Schedule (CRCS) is a mandatory requirement 

for participation in the LEA Medi-Cal Billing Option Program (LEA Program). The LEA 

Program requires that LEAs annually certify that the public funds expended for LEA 

services provided are eligible for federal financial participation, in accordance with 42 CFR 

433.51 CLIENT ensures that only employees and/or contractors providing direct health 

services (mental health, speech, nursing, occupational, physical therapy, etc.) whom are 

listed on the Time Study Participant (TSP) cost pool 1 in a given quarter, may be included 

on the CRCS for that quarter. SJCOE will prepare the required bridging document 

template required by DHCS to include the eligible participants per quarter and provide to 

CLIENT for fiscal data completion.  Upon receiving the fiscal information from CLIENT, 

SJCOE will prepare the CRCS report on behalf of CLIENT. CLIENT will certify the 

CRCS for accuracy prior to SJCOE’s submission to DHCS. The submission of the CRCS 

is ultimately the responsibility of the CLIENT. Under DHCS’ guidelines, failure to submit 

the CRCS may put the LEA at risk of future withholds of reimbursement and/or termination 

in the LEA BOP Program.  

 

 

 



 

3 
 005221.00001 

26560839.2 

 

5. OPERATING PROCEDURES 

 

SJCOE shall be responsible for the processing of all claims for services rendered by 

CLIENT and its employees, which have been electronically submitted to SJCOE for 

processing. SJCOE will obtain and store pupil’s Medi-Cal beneficiary eligibility in 

accordance with a signed Department of Health Care Services, Agreement for Disclosure 

and Use of Medi-Cal Data (hereinafter “Data Use Agreement” or “DUA”) between the 

CLIENT, SJCOE and DHCS, attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and hereby incorporated by 

reference.  

 

SJCOE agrees to: 

 

a. Provide training and forms required by CLIENT staff for the preparation of data 

required for the submission of the claims for interim reimbursement. 

 

b. Maintain knowledge of current billing procedures, rules, and laws for California’s 

Medi-Cal LEA Billing Option claiming program, School-Based Medi-Cal 

Administrative Activities and the Random Moment Time Survey Process.  

Maintain knowledge of the Centers of Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) 

guidelines as they pertain to the provision of services under this Agreement.  

 

c. Establish and maintain procedures for the timely preparation of claims to the DHCS 

Fiscal Intermediary.  This includes setting time schedules that must be adhered to 

by CLIENT’s staff.   

 

d. Provide monthly management reports to CLIENT as support for the claims 

submitted to Medi-Cal.  Prepare and submit monthly claims to the DHCS Fiscal 

Intermediary for payment. 

 

e. SJCOE will provide technical assistance to CLIENT with gathering and 

maintaining data required for claiming.  SJCOE will provide program support to 

CLIENT and will direct other resources to CLIENT as required.  SJCOE will 

coordinate training and on-site support activities with the CLIENT.   

 

f. The Department of Health Care Services Audits and Investigations unit (A&I) 

conducts multiple levels of audits ranging from random claims audits, CRCS audits 

(most common) to field audits. In the event of any of these audits, SJCOE will act as 

the liaison between the CLIENT and the auditor via email, phone, and virtual meetings 

to support the CLIENT in the audit process. Upon receiving an audit entrance letter 

from the DHCS, CLIENT agrees to notify and send SJCOE the entrance letter within 

72 hours of receipt. Upon SJCOE’s receipt of the audit entrance letter from CLIENT, 

within 72 hours or less than, SJCOE will provide CLIENT the requested 

documentation to include production logs showing all processed claims for the audit 

year. Potential fees owed by, or returned, to the district will be based upon the specific 

final audit findings and circumstances. 



 

4 
 005221.00001 

26560839.2 

 

CLIENT agrees to: 

 

a. Ensure that all Medi-Cal covered services are furnished by qualified practitioners 

acting within their scope of practice, in accordance with CCR Title 22; Business 

and Professions Code, Division 2, Sections 500 through 4998; and Education Code 

Section 44000. CLIENT will ensure that all qualified practitioners’ licensure and 

credentials are current and in good standing with the respective licensing agent. 

CLIENT will notify SJCOE in writing of any changes in staffing both of employed 

and contracted practitioners.  

 

b. As of July 1, 2021 in order to be eligible to receive interim reimbursement under 

the LEA Medi-Cal Billing Option Program, CLIENT shall follow all guidelines 

set forth by CMS and DHCS in participation and cooperation in School-Based 

Medi-Cal Administrative Activities (SMAA) Random Moment Time Study 

(RMTS) unless otherwise acting as a model 2 SJCOE contracting out for ALL 

direct health service practitioners.  CLIENT agrees to ensure that claims and costs 

are necessary for the proper and efficient administration of LEA Medi-Cal Billing 

Option Services. CLIENT agrees to ensure that individuals submitting claims for 

LEA Medi-Cal Billing Option Program are also included on the quarterly SMAA 

Cost Pool as a direct service provider (Cost Pool 1) and participates in the SMAA 

program in accordance with DHCS and CMS guidelines.   

 

 

c. SJCOE recommends CLIENT implement a compliance plan in accordance with 

the Centers for Medicaid Services (CMS) and the Affordable Care Act. The 

Compliance plan is intended to assist Local Education Agencies (LEA) in 

developing and implementing effective compliance programs that promote, 

adherence to, and allow for, the efficient monitoring of compliance with all 

applicable statutory, regulatory and Medicaid program requirements. An effective 

compliance plan should both articulate and demonstrate the LEAs commitment to 

ethical and legal business conduct and create a culture of compliance Federal Register 

/ Vol. 63, No. 243 /.  CLIENT agrees to adhere to all Policy and Procedure letters 

(PPL) relating to the LEA Medi-Cal Billing Option Program, School-Based Medi-

Cal Administrative Activities and Targeted Case Management. CLIENT agrees to 

share the SMAA Quarterly Time Survey Participant lists with SJCOE Compliance 

staff to ensure accurate billing claims. 

 
d. Provide a contact person(s) who shall serve as coordinator(s) for all CLIENT 

activities (LEA BOP and SMAA).  These person(s) will work directly with 

SJCOE’s management and support staff to ensure program compliance and 

authenticity.  

 

e. Arrange for CLIENT staff to attend training sessions related to the electronic data 

input of SEIS billing and form/documentation completion.  CLIENT will assume 

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__oig.hhs.gov_fraud_docs_complianceguidance_thirdparty.pdf&d=DwMFAg&c=mw0DGsIRSWeeIwTtOgLlUYBaj_ULHm47-3qeImycAG0&r=RKNr2d2EUv_fEBUrMRpcRUtPi_xq-jGbZrIdk9we6F0&m=SCDg0OkrTGIvwkhWdRassKMFmZ4yUstm6bY4DXeGHBA&s=JP2XvdosWgf2-Evx3gGyDHzqvQlUxYWRdnu1Eg7SLr8&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__oig.hhs.gov_fraud_docs_complianceguidance_thirdparty.pdf&d=DwMFAg&c=mw0DGsIRSWeeIwTtOgLlUYBaj_ULHm47-3qeImycAG0&r=RKNr2d2EUv_fEBUrMRpcRUtPi_xq-jGbZrIdk9we6F0&m=SCDg0OkrTGIvwkhWdRassKMFmZ4yUstm6bY4DXeGHBA&s=JP2XvdosWgf2-Evx3gGyDHzqvQlUxYWRdnu1Eg7SLr8&e=


 

5 
 005221.00001 

26560839.2 

the responsibility of overseeing the participation of electronic entries and/or paper 

forms submitted to SJCOE.  

 

f. In accordance with Title 42 of the Code of Federal Regulations (CFR), Sections 

455.410 & 455.440, CLIENT agrees to include the National Provider Identifier 

(NPI) number of the Ordering Referring and Prescribing (ORP) practitioner on 

claims for treatment health care services. CLIENT also agrees that all practitioners 

who order, refer or prescribe treatment services must be individually enrolled as a 

Medi-Cal ORP provider.  

 

 

 

6. FEE SCHEDULE 

 

CLIENT shall pay SJCOE by the number of processing and administrative hours worked. 

In accordance with regulations 42 CFR §447.10 and 22 CCR § 51502.1, SJCOE will 

validate the number of hours worked on the project by assuming approximately 20% of the 

LEA Coordinator’s time at $84.00/hour and 80% of the LEA Project Liaison’s time at 

$51/hour. For CLIENT convenience, this typically amounts in and around to 12.0 percent 

charged to the LEA, however a percentage charge is prohibited by Federal regulations.   

 

SJCOE anticipates receiving periodic reports from Medi-Cal regarding which CLIENT’S 

claims, submitted by SJCOE, were paid by Medi-Cal.  Based on such reports, SJCOE 

shall submit invoices to CLIENT, which shows the amount CLIENT must pay SJCOE 

for claims submitted by SJCOE and paid to CLIENT. CLIENT must remit payment to 

SJCOE for the claims paid, as reflected on SJCOE’S invoice to CLIENT, within sixty 

(60) days of the date of invoice. A $75 late fee will be applied to each monthly invoice 

where SJCOE has not received payment within the ninety (90) days of the date of invoice.  

 

7. OWNERSHIP OF PROGRAMS AND CONFIDENTIALITY OF DATA 

  

All computer hardware, operating system software, application software, programs, 

documentation, specifications, tapes, instruction manuals and similar material utilized 

and/or developed by SJCOE in connection with its systems and all patents, trade secrets, 

copyrights, trademarks, and other intellectual property rights are, as between SJCOE and  

CLIENT, the sole and exclusive property of SJCOE.  CLIENT agrees to make no 

unauthorized use of these materials and systems and to preserve these materials and 

maintain the confidentiality of any and all of these materials in its possession.   

 

CLIENT will abide by all Recitals as set forth in CLIENT’s (SEIS) Technology 

Agreement specific to AB 1584.  

WHEREAS, SJCOE provides digital education software that is authorized to access, store 

and use Pupil Records and/or provides services, including cloud-based services, for the 

digital storage, management and/or retrieval of Pupil Records; 

http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=ee6b6b2133c9de63b615db3a4009625b&node=se42.4.447_110&rgn=div8
https://govt.westlaw.com/calregs/Document/I3FF4CE20D4B911DE8879F88E8B0DAAAE?contextData=(sc.Search)&rank=1&originationContext=Search+Result&navigationPath=Search%2fv3%2fsearch%2fresults%2fnavigation%2fi0ad70f70000001491a0467108a6d2d62%3fstartIndex%3d1%26Nav%3dREGULATION_PUBLICVIEW%26contextData%3d(sc.Default)&list=REGULATION_PUBLICVIEW&transitionType=SearchItem&listSource=Search&viewType=FullText&t_T1=22&t_T2=51502.1&t_S1=CA+ADC+s


 

6 
 005221.00001 

26560839.2 

WHEREAS, CLIENT is a “local educational agency” under California Education Code 

Section 49073.1(3), which defines “local educational agency” as including “school 

districts, county offices of education, and charter schools;” 

WHEREAS, SJCOE is a “third party” under California Education Code Section 

49073.1(6), which defines “third party” as a SJCOE of digital educational software or 

services, including cloud-based services, for the digital storage, management, and retrieval 

of Pupil Records;  

WHEREAS, California Education Code Section 49073.1 requires that any contract for the 

provision of services entered into between SJCOE and CLIENT contain provisions 

specified in sections (b)(1) through (b)(9) of California Education Code Section 49073.1;  

WHEREAS, SJCOE and CLIENT desire to amend the terms of the Agreement to satisfy 

the requirements of California Education Code section 49073.1; and now therefore, 

SJCOE and CLIENT agree to the terms in compliance with California Education Code 

Section 49073.1: 

I. Definitions:  As used herein the following terms are defined as follows: 

a. “Adult Pupil” means a Pupil who has reached 18 years of age. 

b. “De-identified Information” means information that cannot be used to 

identify an individual pupil. 

c. “Parent” means a natural parent, an adopted parent or legal guardian of a 

Pupil. 

d. “Pupil” or “Pupils” means a student or students of CLIENT. 

e. “Personally Identifiable Information” includes: 1) the Pupil’s name, 2) the 

name of the Pupil’s parent or other family members, 3) the address of the 

Pupil or Pupil’s family, 4) a personal identifier, such as a Pupil’s social 

security number, Pupil’s number, or biometric record, 5) other indirect 

identifiers, such as the Pupil’s date of birth, place of birth, and mother’s 

maiden name, 6) other information that, alone or in combination, is linked 

or linkable to a specific Pupil that would allow a reasonable person in the 

school community, who does not have personal knowledge of the relevant 

circumstances, to identify the Pupil with reasonable certainty, or 7) 

information requested by a person who the educational agency or institution 

reasonably believes knows the identity of the Pupil to whom the Pupil 

Record relates. 

f. “Pupil Records” means both of the following: 1) any information directly 

related to a Pupil that is maintained by SJCOE, including Personally 

Identifiable Information, and 2) any information acquired directly from the 

Pupil through the use of instructional software or applications assigned to 



 

7 
 005221.00001 

26560839.2 

the Pupil by a teacher or other CLIENT employee.  “Pupil Records” does 

not mean aggregated de-identified Information used by SJCOE for the 

following purposes: to improve educational products for adaptive learning 

purposes and for customizing Pupil learning; to demonstrate the 

effectiveness of SJCOE’s products in the marketing of those products; or 

for the development and improvement of educational sites, services, or 

applications.    

II. Ownership and Control of Client Data, Including Pupil Records. At all times 

during the term of this Agreement and after termination of this Agreement, all 

Pupil Records remain the exclusive property of CLIENT and CLIENT retains 

exclusive rights, ownership and control thereto. 

III. Use of Pupil Records.  SJCOE shall not use any Pupil Records to which it has 

access by way of this Agreement for any purpose other than those required or 

specifically permitted by this Agreement. 

IV. Review and Correction of Pupil Records.  A Parent or Adult Pupil may review 

his/her Pupil Records that are retained, stored, hosted, accessed or used by 

SJCOE by making a request in writing to CLIENT for access to the subject 

Pupil Records.  Subject to CLIENT verification of identity, approval of 

disclosure and redaction of any Personally Identifiable Information of a Pupil 

other than the Pupil of the Parent or Adult Pupil, who is making the request, 

CLIENT will direct SJCOE to provide access to any/all requested Pupil 

Records within five (5) business days or as otherwise required by law, by 

issuing the Parent or Adult Pupil a temporary user name and password to log 

on to the SJCOE’s software/information system to review the requested Pupil 

Records.  This time frame may be extended by written consent of the Parent or 

Adult Pupil.  A Parent or Adult Pupil may submit written corrections to Pupil 

Records retained, stored, hosted, accessed or used by SJCOE to CLIENT.  

CLIENT shall have exclusive authority over SJCOE with respect to 

authorizing disclosure of Pupil Records pursuant to this Agreement.   

V. A Parent or Adult Pupil may correct erroneous information identified upon 

review of Pupil Records by making a written request to CLIENT.  Subject to 

CLIENT’s verification of identity and approval of such a request to correct the 

erroneous information, CLIENT shall notify SJCOE of the approved request 

and direct SJCOE to correct the erroneous information.  SJCOE will not make 

any modification to Pupil Records unless specifically directed to do so by 

CLIENT.  SJCOE shall direct all requests to review and/or correct erroneous 

information to CLIENT.  

VI. Targeted Advertising Prohibited.  SJCOE shall not use any CLIENT Data, 

including Pupil Records, to engage in targeted advertising during the term of 

this Agreement, and this provision survives the termination of this Agreement. 



 

8 
 005221.00001 

26560839.2 

VII. Security and Confidentiality of Pupil Records.  SJCOE will do the following 

to ensure the security and confidentiality of Pupil Records: 

a. Designate an employee responsible for the training and compliance of all 

SJCOE employees, agents, and assigns on compliance with security and 

confidentiality provisions detailed in this Agreement.  

b. SJCOE will protect the confidentiality of Pupil Records and take all 

reasonably necessary measures consistent with industry standards to protect 

CLIENT Data from any and all unauthorized access and disclosures.    

c. SJCOE has designated an individual responsible for training SJCOE 

employees, agents and assigns on reasonable protection measures and the 

confidentiality of Pupil Records consistent with state and federal law.   

d. SJCOE shall not disclose Pupil Records, except as specified under the 

terms of this Agreement or as required by law.   

e. SJCOE shall develop, implement, maintain and use appropriate 

administrative, technical and physical security measures to preserve the 

confidentiality, integrity and availability of all stored, managed, retained, 

accessed or used Pupil Records received from or on behalf of CLIENT 

and/or Pupils.   

f. SJCOE warrants that all confidentiality and security measures identified in 

this Agreement will be extended by contract to any and all subcontractors 

used by SJCOE, if any, to execute the terms of this Agreement.   

g. SJCOE warrants that all Pupil Records will be encrypted in transmission 

and storage. 

h. SJCOE will use appropriate and reliable storage media, which shall include 

weekly backup of all input provided by CLIENT and offsite storage of 

backup material for a 30-day period. 

VIII. Unauthorized Disclosure Notifications. In the event of an unauthorized 

disclosure of Pupil Records, the following process will be followed:  

a. Immediately upon becoming aware of a compromise of Pupil Records, or 

of circumstances that could have resulted in an unauthorized access to or 

disclosure of Pupil Records, CLIENT and SJCOE agree to notify the other 

Party, fully investigate the incident and fully cooperate with the other 

Party’s investigation of the incident, implement remedial measures and 

respond in a timely manner.   

b. Parent or Adult Pupil will be immediately notified of: 



 

9 
 005221.00001 

26560839.2 

i. The nature of the unauthorized use or disclosure (e.g., security 

breach, nonconsensual re-disclosure, etc.); 

ii. The specific Pupil Records that were used or disclosed without 

authorization; 

iii. What SJCOE and CLIENT have done or will do to mitigate any 

effects of the unauthorized use or disclosure; and 

iv. What corrective action SJCOE and CLIENT have taken or will 

take to prevent future occurrences. 

Except as otherwise required by law, SJCOE will not provide notice of the 

incident directly to the Parent or Adult Pupil whose Pupil Records were 

involved, regulatory agencies, or other entities, without prior written 

permission from CLIENT. 

IX. Compliance with Applicable Laws. CLIENT Data includes Pupil Records 

subject to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (20 U.S.C. Sec. 

1232g).  SJCOE recognizes that as a county office of education and public 

entity, SJCOE is considered a “School Official” (as the term is used in FERPA 

and its implementing regulations) for any and all software, hosting and services 

provided to CLIENT through this Agreement. The Parties agree that the 

services provided to CLIENT through this Agreement serve a “legitimate 

educational interest,” as defined and used in FERPA and its implementing 

regulations.  The Parties agree to jointly ensure compliance with FERPA, its 

implementing regulations and Pupil privacy and confidentiality requirements of 

California law, including but not limited to California Education Code Section 

49060 et. seq.  The Parties shall comply with the following process for 

compliance with FERPA and California law: 

a. SJCOE and CLIENT warrant that they are familiar with the 

confidentiality, security and disclosure requirements of FERPA, its 

implementing regulations and Pupil privacy and confidentiality 

requirements of California law, including but not limited to Education Code 

Section 49060 et. seq., and have designated an individual responsible for 

ensuring compliance therewith. 

b. SJCOE and CLIENT shall abide by the disclosure, security, breach 

notification, retention/destruction and use provisions contained in this 

Agreement and as required by law. 

By the signature of its authorized representative or agent below, SJCOE 

hereby acknowledges that CLIENT has provided notice under California 

Education Code Section 49075(a) and 34 C.F.R. section 99.33(d) that 

SJCOE is strictly prohibited from disclosing Pupil Records from CLIENT 



 

10 
 005221.00001 

26560839.2 

to any third party without the prior written consent and direction to 

authorize disclosure by CLIENT. 

X. Within thirty (30) days of the Effective Date of termination of this Agreement, 

or within thirty (30) days from completion of this Agreement, SJCOE warrants 

that it will securely transmit all CLIENT Data, including Pupil Records, to 

CLIENT in ASCII delimited file format or other mutually agreed format, 

without retaining any copies of CLIENT Data. In the alternative, and subject 

to a written request from CLIENT, SJCOE will securely destroy all CLIENT 

Data, including Pupil Records, upon termination of this Agreement.  SJCOE 

will then provide verification to CLIENT that the CLIENT Data not otherwise 

returned to CLIENT was destroyed subject to CLIENT’s written request, the 

date of destruction and the method of destruction.  

 

The parties agree that, because of the sensitive nature of data and in view of the proprietary 

nature of business information, it is essential that all information, data and materials, 

whether transmitted in hard copy or in electronic media form, be maintained in each party’s 

confidence.  Each party agrees for itself, its employees, agents and independent contractors, 

that all information and/or data and/or materials received from the other party shall be held 

in confidence and each part agrees not to reproduce, disclose, or relinquish any data, 

information or materials to any party other than an authorized representative of the other 

party. Both parties agree to utilize a SFTP secure network to exchange all sensitive 

information.   

 

The parties agree that, because of the unique nature of the data and/or information and/or 

materials to be transmitted that money damages for breach of the foregoing provision shall 

be wholly inadequate to fully compensate the aggrieved party and therefore the aggrieved 

party shall be entitled to full temporary and/or permanent injunctive relief against any 

breach or threat of breach of the foregoing provisions. 

 

8. HIPAA OBLIGATIONS: 

The parties agree that some of the data specified in this Agreement may constitute Protected 

Health Information (PHI), including protected health information in electronic media 

(ePHI), under federal law, and personal information (PI) under state law.  The parties agree 

to comply with the applicable provisions of the Health Insurance Portability and 

Accountability Act of 1996, Public Law 104-191 (HIPAA), the Health Information 

Technology for Economic and Clinical Health Act, Public Law 111-005 (HITECH Act) and 

their implementing privacy and security regulations, which include the Final Omnibus 

Rule, at 45 CFR Parts 160 and 164 (HIPAA regulations), the provisions of the California 

Information Practices Act (IPA) at Civil Code section 1798 et. seq., Confidentiality of 

Substance Use Disorder Patient Records at 42 CFR Part 2, and the provisions of other 

applicable federal and state laws as required by the Data Use Agreement.   

 

 



 

11 
 005221.00001 

26560839.2 

9. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY ARISING FROM DEFAULT IN SERVICES 

 

SJCOE SHALL NOT BE LIABLE OR DEEMED TO BE IN DEFAULT FOR ANY 

DELAYS OR FAILURES IN PERFORMANCE OR NON-PERFORMANCE OR 

INTERRUPTION OF SERVICE UNDER THIS AGREEMENT RESULTING 

FROM ANY CAUSE BEYOND THE REASONABLE CONTROL OF SJCOE.  

SJCOE’S LIABILITY, UNDER THIS AGREEMENT, IS LIMITED TO THE 

AMOUNT PAID BY CLIENT FOR THE SERVICES.  SJCOE SHALL NOT BE 

LIABLE FOR ANY INDIRECT, CONSEQUENTIAL, OR INCIDENTAL 

DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THIS AGREEMENT.  

 

 

10. GENERAL 

 

a. ENTIRE AGREEMENT – This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement between 

the parties pertaining to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all prior and 

contemporaneous agreements and understandings of the parties in connection 

therewith.    

 

b. SUCCESSORS – This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the 

successors, assigns and legal representatives of the respective parties hereto.  Each 

party agrees that there are no third-party beneficiaries to this Agreement.  Neither party 

may assign this Agreement in whole or in part, without the prior written consent of the 

non-assigning party except in connection with the sale of all or substantially all of its 

assets or outstanding capital stock. 

 

c. ATTORNEYS – In the event that either SJCOE or CLIENT commences a legal 

proceeding, each party shall pay their own attorney’s fees. 

 

d. SEVERABILITY – In the event that any term or provision of this Agreement is held 

to be illegal, invalid or unenforceable under the laws, regulations or ordinances of any 

federal, state or local government, such term or provision shall be deemed severed from 

this Agreement and the remaining terms and provisions shall remain unaffected 

thereby. 

 

e. NOTICES – Any notice sent pursuant to this Agreement shall be sent by certified mail 

or via docu-sign to the parties at their respective addresses.   

 

f. STATE LAW – This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance 

with the laws of California.   

 

g. SURVIVAL OF NON-DISCLOSURE OBLIGATION - The obligation of non-

disclosure and confidentiality recited in this Agreement shall survive the termination 

of this Agreement and shall be in full force and effect notwithstanding such expiration 

or termination.   



12 
005221.00001 

26560839.2 

h. ANTI-FRAUD AND ABUSE – Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein this

Agreement shall be subject to all applicable federal, state and local laws, regulations

and directives concerning the Medicare/Medicaid and other medical reimbursement

fraud and abuse limitations.  To the extent anything contained herein purportedly herein

or actually violates or is challenged as violating any of the above laws, statutes,

regulations or interpretations, then the provision in question or this entire Agreement,

if necessary, shall be automatically void and of no effect whatsoever.

i. DESCRIPTIVE HEADINGS - The descriptive headings in the Agreement are for

convenience and reference only and in no way affect or alter the intent or effect of this

Agreement.

11. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

It is and has been the policy of SJCOE to provide equal employment and individual

opportunity to all job applicants and employees without regard to race, color, religion, sex,

sexual orientation, gender, gender identity, gender expression, age, ethnicity, nationality,

national origin, ancestry, medical condition, marital status, veteran or disability status.  It

is SJCOE’s policy not to violate Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended,

the Age Discrimination in Employment Act, the Americans with Disabilities Act, or any

other local, state or federal law, regulation or ordinance prohibiting discrimination in

employment.

SJCOE MAKES NO REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTIES EXPRESSED OR

IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE WARRANTIES OF

MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE,

ARISING BY OPERATION OF LAW OR OTHERWISE, EXCEPT AS

EXPRESSLY STATED HEREIN.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the Effective Date. 

Further, client’s signature below affirms he/she is an authorized representative for the CLIENT. 

San Joaquin County Office of Education Sacramento Unified City School District    

BY: ________________________________ BY:         ____________________________ 

NAME:   Warren Sun  NAME:  

TITLE:   Division Director, Operations TITLE:  

Jesse Castillo

Assistant Superintendent



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agreement for Construction Management Services 

between 

Sacramento City Unified School District 

and 

Innovative Construction Services 

 
 

Matsuyama Campus Renewal Project 
 
 

Dated: August 17, 2023



 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
 
ARTICLE 1. Definitions ............................................................................................................................................................ 1 

ARTICLE 2. Term ....................................................................................................................................................................... 3 

ARTICLE 3. Scope, Responsibilities and Services of CM ........................................................................................... 3 

ARTICLE 4. CM Staff ................................................................................................................................................................ 5 

ARTICLE 5. Schedule of Work .............................................................................................................................................. 5 

ARTICLE 6. Construction Cost Budget ............................................................................................................................. 6 

ARTICLE 7. Fee and Method of Payment for Basic Services .................................................................................... 7 

ARTICLE 8. Payment for Extra Services ............................................................................................................................ 7 

ARTICLE 9. Ownership of Data ............................................................................................................................................ 8 

ARTICLE 10. Termination of Contract ................................................................................................................................. 8 

ARTICLE 11. Indemnity ............................................................................................................................................................. 9 

ARTICLE 12. Conduct on Project Site and Fingerprinting ....................................................................................... 10 

ARTICLE 13. Responsibilities of the District .................................................................................................................. 11 

ARTICLE 14. Liability of District .......................................................................................................................................... 11 

ARTICLE 15. Insurance ........................................................................................................................................................... 12 

ARTICLE 16. Nondiscrimination ......................................................................................................................................... 15 

ARTICLE 17. Covenant Against Contingent Fees ........................................................................................................ 15 

ARTICLE 18. Entire Agreement/Modification ............................................................................................................... 16 

ARTICLE 19. Non-Assignment of Agreement ............................................................................................................... 16 

ARTICLE 20. Law, Venue ........................................................................................................................................................ 16 

ARTICLE 21. Alternative Dispute Resolution ................................................................................................................. 16 

ARTICLE 22. Tolling of Claims ............................................................................................................................................. 17 

ARTICLE 23. Severability ....................................................................................................................................................... 17 



 

ARTICLE 24. Employment Status ....................................................................................................................................... 17 

ARTICLE 25. Warranty of CM .............................................................................................................................................. 18 

ARTICLE 26. Cost Disclosure - Documents and Written Reports ......................................................................... 18 

ARTICLE 27. Communications / Notice ........................................................................................................................... 19 

ARTICLE 28. RESERVED .......................................................................................................................................................... 19 

ARTICLE 29. District’s Right to Audit ............................................................................................................................... 19 

ARTICLE 30. Other Provisions ............................................................................................................................................. 20 

ARTICLE 31. Exhibits. .............................................................................................................................................................. 21 

 

EXHIBITS “A” – “E” 



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 1 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

AGREEMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
 

This Agreement for Construction Management Services (“Agreement”) is made as of August 17, 
2023, between the Sacramento City Unified School District, a California public school district (“District”), and 
Innovative Construction Services Inc. (“CM”) (both collectively “Parties”), for the following project (“Project”):  

The construction administration of Matsuyama Campus Renewal Project.  

See Exhibit “A” for detailed Project scope. 

The Project may include multiple components. Any one of the components or combination thereof 
may be changed, including terminated, as indicated herein, without changing in any way the remaining 
component(s) or this Agreement. The provisions of this Agreement shall apply to each component without 
regard to the status of the remaining component(s). CM shall invoice for each component separately and 
District shall compensate CM for each component separately on a proportionate basis based on the level 
and scope of work completed for each component. 

For and in consideration of the mutual covenants herein contained, the Parties hereto agree as 
follows: 

ARTICLE 1. Definitions 

1.1 In addition to the definitions above, the following definitions for words or 
phrases shall apply when used in this Agreement, including all Exhibits: 

1.1.1 Agreement: The Agreement consists exclusively of this document 
and all identified exhibits attached and incorporated by reference. 

1.1.2 Architect: The architect(s) that the District designates as being the 
architect(s) for all or a portion of the Project, including all 
consultants to the Architect(s). 

1.1.3 As-Built Drawings (“As-Builts”): Any document prepared and 
submitted by District Contractor that details on a Conforming Set, 
the actual construction performed during the Project, including 
changes necessitated by Construction Change Documents and 
change orders, and detailed by the District’s construction 
Contractor on a Conforming Set.  

1.1.4 Board: The District’s Governing Board. 

1.1.5 Conforming Set: The plans, drawings, and specifications at the 
end of the Bidding Phase that incorporate all addenda, if any, 
issued during the Bidding Phase.  

1.1.6 Construction Budget: The total amount indicated by the District 
for the Project plus all other costs, including design, construction, 
administration, financing, and all other costs. 

1.1.7 Construction Change Documents (“CCD”): The documentation 
of changes to the DSA-approved construction documents. 



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 2 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

1.1.8 Construction Cost Budget: The total cost to District of all 
elements of a Project designed or specified by the Architect, as 
adjusted during and at the end of the design phase in accordance 
with this Agreement and the Agreement for Architectural Services. 
The Construction Cost Budget does not include the compensation 
of the Project Design Team, the Program Manager, the CM and 
any subconsultants, the cost of the land, rights-of-way, or 
financing which are the responsibility of the District. 

1.1.9 Construction Manager: The entity listed in the first paragraph of 
this Agreement.   

1.1.10 Consultant(s): Any and all consultant(s), sub-consultant(s), 
subcontractor(s), or agent(s) to the CM. 

1.1.11 Contractor: One or more licensed and registered contractors 
under contract with the District for construction of all or a portion 
of the Project. 

1.1.12 Design Team: The Architect(s) that the District designates as 
being the architect(s) for all or a portion of the Project, including 
all consultants to the Architect(s), plus all engineer(s) or other 
designer(s), who have a responsibility to the District to design all 
or a portion of the Project either directly or as a subconsultant or 
subcontractor. The term Design Team includes the Design 
Professional in General Responsible Charge on this Project. 

1.1.13 DIR: California Department of Industrial Relations. 

1.1.14 District: The Sacramento City Unified School District. 

1.1.15 District’s Representative: The individual identified herein that is 
authorized to act on the District’s behalf with respect to the 
Project. The initial District’s Representative shall be Chris Ralston, 
Director III of Facilities. District may change the District’s 
Representative by notice as set forth herein. 

1.1.16 DSA: Division of the State Architect in the California Department 
of General Services. 

1.1.17 Extra Services: District-authorized Services outside of the scope 
in Exhibit “A” or District-authorized reimbursables not included 
in CM’s fee. 

1.1.18 Fee: The CM’s Fee is defined in Article 7 and payable as set forth 
in Exhibit “D.”  

1.1.19 Program Manager: Any program manager hired to perform 
program management services for the District, including all 
Consultant(s) to the Program Manager.  



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 3 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

1.1.20 Project Inspector, Inspector of Record, IOR: The agent of the 
DSA at the project site whose primary responsibility will be to 
insure that the project is constructed in compliance with current 
codes; DSA-approved plans and specifications relating to fire life 
safety, structure, and accessibility; and quality controls required of 
a public works facility. The IOR will report to both the DSA and the 
Architect. 

1.1.21 Record Drawings: A final set of drawings prepared by the 
Architect incorporating all changes from all As-Builts, sketches, 
details, and clarifications. 

1.1.22 Service(s): All labor, materials, supervision, services, tasks, and 
work that the CM is required to perform and that are required by, 
or reasonably inferred from, the Agreement, and that are 
necessary for the design and completion of the Project.  

ARTICLE 2. Term 

2.1 Term: This Agreement shall become effective upon final execution, and except 
as otherwise provided herein, will continue in effect until December 31, 2024. 

ARTICLE 3. Scope, Responsibilities and Services of CM 

3.1 Scope: CM shall provide the Services described herein and under Exhibit “A” 
for the Project.  

3.2 Standard of Care: CM, its officers, agents, employees, subcontractors, 
Consultants and any persons or entities for whom CM is responsible, shall 
provide all Services pursuant to this Agreement in accordance with the 
requirements of this Agreement and in a manner consistent with the standard 
of care under California law applicable to those who specialize in providing the 
same services for projects of the type, scope, and complexity of the Project. 
The District’s review, approval of, or payment for any of the Services required 
under this Agreement shall not be construed as assent that CM has complied, 
nor in any way relieve the CM of compliance, with (i) the applicable standard 
of care, or (ii) applicable statutes, regulations, rules, guidelines and 
requirements. 

3.3 Coordination: In the performance of CM’s services under this Agreement, CM 
agrees that it will maintain coordination with District-designated 
representatives as may be requested and desirable. This shall include, without 
limitation, coordination with all members of the District’s Design Team, the 
Project Inspector, and the Program Manager.  

3.4 Other Consultants: If the CM employs sub-consultant(s), the CM shall ensure 
that its contract(s) with its sub-consultant(s) include language incorporating 
the terms of this Agreement. 

3.5 CM’s as District Representative: CM will act as the District’s agent to render 
the Services and furnish the work as described in Exhibit “A,” commencing 



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 4 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

with the receipt of a written Notice to Proceed signed by the District 
Representative. CM’s services will be completed in accordance with the 
schedule attached as Exhibit “C.” During the Project’s Construction Phase, the 
District may require that the Contractors submit all notices and communication 
relating to the Project directly to the CM. 

3.6 Review of General Obligation Bond Program Report and District’s 
Facilities Master Plan: CM will review the District’s Facilities Master Plan for 
the District and other written materials the District makes available by the 
District to CM to understand fully the nature, extent and intent of the Facilities 
Plan and the Project. 

3.7 Review of Measure H: CM will review Measure H and other written materials 
made available by the District to CM that relate to Measure H to fully 
understand the extent of funding available to implement the District’s Master 
Facilities Plan for the District, the anticipated schedule for issuance of Bonds 
under Measure H relative to the anticipated design, bidding and construction 
of projects.  

3.8 Expansion of Work based on Additional Funds: Should the Board decide to 
expand the scope of the Project and/or supplement the Construction Budget 
based upon availability of additional funds, Construction Manager agrees to 
perform the additional scope of work under the fee and cost terms of this 
Agreement. 

3.9 Conflicts of Interest Prohibited:   

3.9.1 CM understands that District officials and employees are 
prohibited from involvement in decisions in which they may have 
a financial interest pursuant to Government Code sections 1090 
and 87100 et seq., and certifies that it does not know of any facts 
indicating that any District official or employee has an ownership 
or other financial interest, direct or indirect, in this Agreement.  
Further, CM hereby certifies that no current District official or 
employee of the District, and no one who has been a District 
official or employee of the District within the past two years has 
participated in bidding, selling or promoting this Agreement.  CM 
understands that in addition to the remedies available at law, that 
any failure to provide an accurate certification or any violation of 
this provision shall make the Agreement voidable by District.  

3.9.2 CM shall not be permitted to submit proposals or otherwise seek 
contracts for the following services to be procured by the District 
in connection with any project covered by this Agreement: Design 
Professional, IORs or Test/Inspection. If CM identifies potential 
Design Professionals, Project Inspectors or Test/Inspection 
services in connection with a project, CM shall affirmatively and 
unequivocally represent and warrant to the District that neither 
CM nor any person who holds equity interest in CM’s organization 



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 5 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

is a former or current holder of any equity interest in the firm 
identified or has any financial interest in the firm identified. District 
reserves the sole discretion to waive this subsection’s 
requirements on a case-by-case basis. 

ARTICLE 4. CM Staff 

4.1 The District selected CM to perform the Services because of the CM’s skills and 
expertise of key personnel.  

4.2 CM agrees that the following key personnel in CM’s firm shall be associated 
with the Project and perform the Services in the following capacities: 

Construction Manager during construction:  TBD  

Project Manager:     Dave Fukui 

Asst, Construction Manager:   Nick Valentine 

4.3 CM shall not change any of the key personnel listed above without the 
District’s prior written approval, unless said personnel cease to be employed 
by CM. Regardless of the reason for the change in key personnel, District shall 
be allowed to interview and retains the right to approve replacement 
personnel.  

4.4 If any designated lead or key person fails to perform to the satisfaction of the 
District, then upon the District’s written notice, the CM will have seven (7) 
calendar days to remove that person from the Project and shall provide a 
replacement person acceptable to the District.  

4.4.1 All lead or key personnel for any Consultant must also be 
designated by the Consultant and are subject to all conditions 
stated in this Agreement. 

4.5 CM represents that the Construction Manager has no existing interest and will 
not acquire any interest, direct or indirect, that could conflict in any manner or 
degree with the performance of Services required under this Agreement. CM 
agrees further that no person having any such interest shall be employed by 
CM. 

ARTICLE 5. Schedule of Work 

CM shall commence work under this Agreement upon receipt of a Notice to Proceed 
and shall prosecute the work diligently as described in Exhibit “A” so as to proceed 
with and complete the Services in compliance with the schedule attached as Exhibit 
“C.” Time is of the essence and failure of CM to perform work on time as specified in 
this Agreement is a material breach of this Agreement.  



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 6 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

ARTICLE 6. Construction Cost Budget 

6.1 CM shall have responsibility, along with the Architect, to develop, review, and 
reconcile the Construction Cost Budget per Project with the Architect and the 
District throughout the design process and construction.  

6.2 The Construction Cost Budget shall be the total cost to District of all Project 
elements the Design Team designs or specifies.  

6.3 CM shall work cooperatively with the Project Design Team throughout the 
Project, including but not limited to, the Schematic Design Phase, Design 
Development Phase, and Construction Documents Phase, as described in 
Exhibit “A,” so that the Project’s construction cost as designed by the Project 
Design Team will not exceed the Construction Cost Budget, as may be adjusted 
subsequently with the District’s written approval. CM shall notify the District if 
it believes the Project’s construction cost of the work by the Project Design 
Team will exceed the Construction Cost Budget, and/or if it believes the 
construction cost as designed will exceed the Construction Cost Budget. CM, 
however, shall not perform or be responsible for any design or architectural 
services.  

6.4 Evaluations of the District’s Construction Budget, and CM’s preliminary and 
detailed cost estimates, represent the CM’s best judgment as a professional 
familiar with the construction industry. 

6.5 If the Bidding Phase has not commenced within ninety (90) days after DSA 
approval of the plans and specifications, the Construction Cost Budget may be 
adjusted at District’s request to reflect changes in the general level of prices in 
the construction industry between the date of submission of the Construction 
Documents to the District and the date on which proposals are sought. 

6.6 The District may, in its sole discretion, do one, or a combination, of the 
following if any of the events in Article 6.7 occur: 

6.6.1 Give CM written approval of an agreed adjustment to the 
Construction Cost Budget. 

6.6.2 Authorize CM to re-negotiate and/or re-bid the Project, when 
appropriate, within three (3) months’ time of receipt of bids, at no 
additional cost to the District (exclusive of District and other 
agencies’ review time). 

6.6.3 Terminate this Agreement if the Project is abandoned by the 
District without further obligation by either party. 

6.6.4 Within three (3) months of receipt of bids, instruct Design Team 
to revise the drawings and specifications (in scope and quality as 
approved by the District) to bring the Project within the 
Construction Cost Budget for re-bidding. CM will perform cost 
estimation, value engineering, constructability reviews, and/or 
bidding support at no additional cost to the District.  



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 7 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

6.7 If any of the following events occur, the District may exercise any one, or any 
combination, of the actions set forth in Article 6.6 above: 

6.7.1 The lowest responsive base bid received is five percent (5%) or 
more in excess of the Construction Cost Budget or  

6.7.2 The combined total of base bid and all additive alternates equal 
or exceed ten percent (10%) of the Construction Cost Budget; or  

6.7.3 The Construction Cost Budget increases in phases subsequent to 
the Schematic Design Phase due to reasonably foreseeable 
changes in the condition of the construction market in the 
Sacramento Area, in so far as these have not been caused by Acts 
of God, earthquakes, strikes, war, or energy shortages due to 
uncontrollable events in the world economy. 

ARTICLE 7. Fee and Method of Payment for Basic Services 

7.1 District shall pay CM an amount not to exceed Two Hundred Twenty-Three 
Thousand One Hundred Ten Dollars ($223,110) for all services contracted 
for under this Agreement and based on the Fee Schedule set forth in Exhibit 
“D.”  

7.2 District shall pay CM the Fee pursuant to the provisions herein and the method 
of payment set forth in Exhibit “D.” 

7.3 CM shall bill its work under this Agreement on a percent of completion basis 
in accordance with Exhibit “D.”  

7.4 No increase in fee will be due from change orders generated during the 
construction period to the extent caused by CM’s error(s) or omission(s). 

7.5 The CM’s fee set forth in this Agreement shall be full compensation for all of 
CM’s Services incurred in the performance hereof as indicated in Exhibit “D,” 
including, without limitation, all costs for personnel, travel within two hundred 
(200) miles of the Project location, offices, per diem expenses, printing, 
providing or shipping of deliverables in the quantities set forth in Exhibit “A.”  

ARTICLE 8. Payment for Extra Services 

8.1 Any charges for Extra Services shall be paid by the District as described in 
Exhibit “B” at the rates set forth in Exhibit “D” only upon certification of the 
District’s prior written authorization of the claimed Extra Services and the Extra 
Services have been satisfactorily completed.  

8.2 CM shall submit to District a written proposal describing the proposed scope 
of services and listing the personnel, labor duration, rates, and cost. CM shall 
proceed with Extra Services only upon receiving the District’s prior written 
authorization. CM will not be entitled to any compensation for Extra Services 
performed prior to receiving District’s written authorization. 



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 8 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

8.3 If CM performs any Extra Services without the District’s authorized 
representative’s prior written authorization, the District will not be obligated 
to pay for such Extra Services. The foregoing provision notwithstanding, CM 
will be paid by the District as described in Exhibit “B” for Extra Services the 
District’s authorized representative verbally requests, provided CM confirms 
such request in writing pursuant to the notice requirements of this Agreement, 
and proceeds with such Extra Services not earlier than two (2) business days 
after the District receives CM’s written confirmation of the request. 

ARTICLE 9. Ownership of Data 

9.1 All of CM’s work product prepared or generated in connection with this 
Agreement is the District’s property.  

9.2 Upon the District’s request, the CM shall make available to the District all work 
product completed or in progress at the time of such a request. 

9.3 After Project completion or, if the District exercises the right to terminate this 
Agreement pursuant to the Agreement terms, CM shall assemble and deliver 
to District within five (5) calendar days of the District’s written request, all of 
CM’s work product of the generated, prepared, reviewed or compiled in 
connection with this Agreement and the Services and authorized Extra Services 
hereunder. This includes, without limitation, all CM generated documents, 
copies of all documents CM exchanged with or copied to or from all other 
Project participants, and all closeout documents. CM shall be index and 
organize appropriately said Project records for easy use by District personnel.  

9.4 All Project records are District property, whether or not those records are in 
the CM’s possession. District retains all rights to all copyrights, designs, and 
other intellectual property embodied in the plans, record drawings, 
specifications, estimates, and other documents that CM or its Consultants 
prepare or cause to be prepared pursuant to this Agreement. Notwithstanding 
the preceding sentence, CM and its Consultants shall be entitled to reuse work 
product generated under this Agreement. 

ARTICLE 10. Termination of Contract  

10.1 District’s Request for Assurances: If District at any time reasonably believes CM 
is or may be in default under this Agreement, District may in its sole discretion 
notify CM of this fact and request written assurances from CM of performance 
of Services and a written plan from CM to remedy any potential default under 
the terms this Agreement that the District may advise CM of in writing. CM 
shall, within ten (10) calendar days of District’s request, deliver a written cure 
plan that meets the District’s requirements in its request for assurances. CM’s 
failure to provide such written assurances of performance and the required 
written plan, within ten (10) calendar days of request, will constitute a material 
breach of this Agreement sufficient to justify termination for cause. 

10.2 District’s Termination of CM for Cause: If CM fails to perform CM’s duties to 
the District’s satisfaction, or if CM fails to fulfill in a timely and professional 



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 9 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

manner CM’s material obligations under this Agreement, or if CM violates any 
of the material terms or provisions of this Agreement, the District shall have 
the right to terminate this Agreement effective immediately upon the District 
giving CM written notice thereof. In the event of a termination pursuant to this 
subdivision, CM may invoice District for all work performed until the notice of 
termination, but District shall have the right to withhold payment and deduct 
any amounts equal to the District’s costs because of CM’s actions, errors, or 
omissions.  

10.3 District’s Termination of CM for Convenience: District shall have the right in its 
sole discretion to terminate this Agreement for its own convenience. In the 
event of a termination for convenience, CM may invoice District and District 
shall pay all undisputed invoice(s) for work performed until the notice of 
termination. This shall be the only amount(s) potentially owing to CM if there 
is a termination for convenience. 

10.4 CM’s Termination of Agreement for Cause: CM has the right to terminate this 
Agreement if the District does not fulfill its material obligations under this 
Agreement and fails to cure such material default within sixty (60) days of receipt 
of written notice of said defaults, or if the default cannot be cured within sixty 
(60) days, commence to cure such default, diligently pursue such cure, and 
complete the cure within a reasonable time following written notice and demand 
from CM. Such termination shall be effective after receipt of written notice from 
CM to the District. 

10.5 Effect on Pre-Termination Services: Except as indicated in this Article, 
termination shall have no effect upon any of the rights and obligations of the 
Parties arising out of any transaction occurring prior to the effective date of 
such termination. 

10.6 Ceasing Services upon Termination: If, at any time in the progress of 
performing Services under this Agreement, the District determines that CM’s 
Services should be terminated, the CM, upon the District’s written notice of 
such termination, shall immediately cease providing Services, except to 
transfer files as directed by the District. The District shall pay CM only the fee 
associated with the Services provided and approved by District since the last 
paid invoice and up to the notice of termination. 

10.7 Project Suspension: If the Project is suspended by the District for more than 
one hundred and eighty (180) consecutive days, the CM shall be compensated 
for services performed prior to notice of such suspension. When the Project is 
resumed, the schedule shall be adjusted and the CM’s compensation shall be 
equitably adjusted to provide for expenses incurred in the resumption of the 
CM’s Services. CM shall make every effort to maintain the same Project 
personnel after suspension. 

ARTICLE 11. Indemnity  

11.1 To the furthest extent permitted by California law, CM shall indemnify and hold 
free and harmless the District, its Governing Board, agents, representatives, 



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 10 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

officers, consultants, employees, trustees, and volunteers (“the Indemnified 
Parties”) from any and all claims, demands, causes of action, costs, expenses, 
liability, loss, damage or injury of any kind, in law or equity (“Claim”) that arise 
out of, pertain to, or relate to the negligence, recklessness, or willful 
misconduct of the CM, its officers, employees, subcontractors, consultants, or 
agents, including without limitation, the payment of all consequential 
damages.  CM shall also, to the furthest extent permitted by California law, 
defend the Indemnified Parties at CM’s own expense, including attorneys’ fees 
and costs, from any and all Claim(s) and allegations relating thereto with 
counsel approved by District where such approval is not to be unreasonably 
withheld.  

11.2 CM shall pay and satisfy any judgment, award, or decree that may be rendered 
against the Indemnified Parties in any Claim. CM’s obligation pursuant to 
Article 11.1 includes reimbursing the District for the cost of any settlement paid 
by the Indemnified Parties and for any and all fees and costs, including but not 
limited to, legal fees and costs, expert witness fees, and consultant fees, 
incurred by the Indemnified Parties in the defense of any Claim(s), or to enforce 
the indemnity herein. CM’s obligation to indemnify shall not be restricted to 
insurance proceeds.  

11.3 District may withhold from amounts owing to CM any and all costs that arise 
out of, pertain to, or relate to the negligence, recklessness, or willful 
misconduct of the CM.  

ARTICLE 12. Conduct on Project Site and Fingerprinting 

12.1 Unacceptable and/or loud language will not be tolerated. “Cat calls” or other 
derogatory language toward students or public will not be allowed. 

12.2 Drugs, alcohol, and smoking on District property are strictly prohibited. No 
drugs, alcohol and/or smoking are allowed at any time in any building and/or 
grounds on District’s property. No students, staff, visitors or contractors are to 
use drugs on District’s property.  

12.3 Pursuant to Education Code section 45125.2, the District has determined on 
the basis of the scope of Services in this Agreement that CM and its 
subcontractors and employees will have only limited contact with pupils. CM 
will promptly notify the District in writing of any facts or circumstances which 
might reasonably lead the District to determine that contact will be more than 
limited.  Should there be more than limited contact, CM shall comply with the 
provisions of Education Code section 45125.1 regarding the submission of 
employee fingerprints to the California Department of Justice and the 
completion of criminal background investigations of its employees. CM shall 
not permit any employee to have any contact with District pupils until such 
time as the CM has verified in writing to the governing board of the District 
that the employee has not been convicted of a felony, as defined in Education 
Code section 45122.1. CM’s responsibility shall extend to all employees, 
agents, and employees or agents of its Consultants regardless of whether 
those individuals are paid or unpaid, concurrently employed by the District, or 



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 11 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

acting as CM’s independent contractors. CM shall provide to District 
verification of compliance with this section by submitting an executed Criminal 
Background Investigation Certification (Exhibit “E”). 

12.4 For all workers on District property, CM shall comply with all applicable federal, 
state and local laws regarding COVID-19, including but not limited to the 
CDPH’s State Public Health Officer Orders. 

ARTICLE 13. Responsibilities of the District 

13.1 The District shall examine the documents submitted by the CM and shall 
render decisions so as to avoid unreasonable delay in the process of the CM’s 
Services.  

13.2 The District shall provide to the CM as complete information as is available to 
District regarding the District’s Project requirements.  

13.3 The District shall retain design professional(s) whose services, duties and 
responsibilities will be described in written agreement(s) between the District and 
design professional(s). 

13.4 Unless the contract documents require that Contractor provide any of the 
following, the District shall, in a timely manner, and with CM’s assistance, secure, 
submit and pay for necessary approvals, easements, assessments, permits and 
charges required for the construction, use, or occupancy of permanent structures 
or for permanent changes in existing facilities, subject to CM’s and/or the Design 
Team’s duties to recommend or provide same.  

13.5 The District, its representatives, and consultants shall communicate with the 
Contractor either directly or through the CM. 

13.6 The District shall designate an officer, employee and/or other authorized 
representatives to act on the District’s behalf with respect to the Project. The 
District’s Project representative shall be available during working hours and as 
often as may be required to render decisions and to furnish information in a 
timely manner. 

ARTICLE 14. Liability of District 

14.1 Other than as provided in this Agreement, District’s obligations under this 
Agreement shall be limited to the payment of the compensation as provided 
in this Agreement. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, in 
no event shall District be liable, regardless of whether any claim is based on 
contract or tort, for any special, consequential, indirect or incidental damages, 
including but not limited to, lost profits or revenue, arising out of or in 
connection with this Agreement for the services performed in connection with 
this Agreement.   

14.2 CM shall pay to District any and all costs incurred by District, or for which 
District may become liable, to the extent caused by negligent delays, acts, or 
omissions of CM in its performance of its Services.  



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 12 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

14.3 District shall not be responsible for any damage to persons or property as a 
result of the use, misuse or failure of any equipment used by CM, or by its 
employees, even though such equipment be furnished or loaned to CM by 
District.  

14.4 CM hereby waives any and all claim(s) for recovery from the District under this 
Agreement, which loss or damage is covered by valid and collectible insurance 
policies. CM agrees to have its required insurance policies endorsed to prevent 
the invalidation of insurance coverages by reason of this waiver. This waiver 
shall extend to claims paid, or expenses incurred, by CM’s insurance company 
on the District’s behalf. 

ARTICLE 15. Insurance  

15.1 CM shall procure, prior to commencement of Services, and will maintain for 
the duration of the Agreement insurance against claims for injuries to persons 
or damages to property which may arise from or in connection with the 
performance of the work hereunder by the CM, their agents, representatives, 
employees and sub-consultant(s). CM’s liabilities, including but not limited to, 
CM’s indemnity or defense obligations under this Agreement, shall not be 
deemed limited in any way to the insurance coverage required herein. 
Maintenance of specified insurance coverage is a material element of this 
Agreement and CM’s failure to maintain or renew coverage or to provide 
evidence of renewal during the term of this Agreement, as required or when 
requested, may be treated by the District, subject to its sole discretion, as a 
material breach of contract. 

15.2 Minimum Scope and Limits of Insurance: Coverage shall be at least as broad 
as the following scopes and limits: 

15.2.1 Commercial General Liability. Two million dollars ($2,000,000) 
per occurrence for bodily injury, personal injury, property damage, 
death, advertising injury, and medical payments arising from the 
performance of any portion of the Services. If Commercial General 
Liability or other form with a general aggregate limit is used, either 
the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this 
Project/location or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the 
required occurrence limit.  

15.2.2 Commercial Automobile Liability, Any Auto. One million dollars 
($1,000,000) per occurrence. 

15.2.3 Workers' Compensation. Statutory limits required by the State of 
California. For all of the CM’s employees who are subject to this 
Agreement and to the extent required by the applicable state or 
federal law, CM shall keep in full force and effect, a Workers' 
Compensation policy. CM shall provide an endorsement that the 
insurer waives the right of subrogation against the District and its 
respective elected officials, officers, employees, agents, 
representatives, consultants, trustees, and volunteers. 



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 13 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

15.2.4 Employer's Liability. One million dollars ($1,000,000) per 
accident for bodily injury or disease. For all of the CM’s employees 
who are subject to this Agreement, CM shall keep in full force and 
effect, an Employers’ Liability policy. That policy shall provide 
employers’ liability coverage with minimum liability coverage of 
Two million dollars ($2,000,000) per occurrence. CM shall provide 
an endorsement that the insurer waives the right of subrogation 
against the District and its respective elected officials, officers, 
employees, agents, representatives, consultants, trustees, and 
volunteers.  

15.2.5 Professional Liability. This insurance shall cover the CM and its 
sub-consultant(s), if any, for one million dollars ($1,000,000) 
aggregate limit subject to no claim deductible, coverage to 
continue through completion of construction plus two years 
thereafter. The policy must contain terms or endorsements 
extending coverage that requires the insurer to defend and 
indemnify for acts which happen before the effective date of the 
policy provided the claim is first made during the policy period. 

15.3 The District reserves the right to modify the limits and coverages described 
herein, with appropriate credits or charges to be negotiated for such changes.  

15.4 Deductibles and Self-Insured Retention: Any deductibles or self-insured 
retention exceeding Twenty-Five Thousand Dollars ($25,000) must be declared 
to and approved by the District. At the option of the District, either:  

15.4.1 The District can accept the higher deductible; 

15.4.2 CM’s insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-
insured retention as respects the District, its officers, officials, 
employees and volunteers; or  

15.4.3 CM shall procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and 
related investigations, claim administration and defense expenses.  

15.5 Other Insurance Provisions: The general liability and automobile liability 
policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following provisions:  

15.5.1 All policies except for the worker’s compensation, employer’s 
liability and professional liability insurance policy shall be written 
on an occurrence form. 

15.5.2 The District, its representatives, consultants, trustees, officers, 
officials, employees, agents, and volunteers (“Additional Insureds”) 
are to be covered as additional insureds as respects liability arising 
out of activities performed by or on behalf of the CM; Instruments 
of Service and completed operations of the CM; premises owned, 
occupied or used by the CM; or automobiles owned, leased, hired 
or borrowed by the CM. The coverage shall contain no special 



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 14 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

limitations on the scope of protection afforded to the Additional 
Insureds. All endorsements shall waive any right to subrogation 
against any of the Additional Insureds.  

15.5.3 Any failure to comply with reporting or other provisions of the 
policies including breaches of warranties shall not affect coverage 
provided to the Additional Insureds.  

15.5.4 CM shall pay all insurance premiums, including any charges for 
required waivers of subrogation or the endorsement of additional 
insureds. If CM fails to maintain insurance, District may take out 
comparable insurance, and deduct and retain amount of premium 
from any sums due CM under the Agreement. 

15.5.5 The CM’s insurance shall apply separately to each insured against 
whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to the 
limits of the insurer’s liability.  

15.5.6 Each insurance policy required by this clause shall be endorsed to 
state that coverage shall not be canceled, not renewed, or material 
change in coverage except after thirty (30) days prior written 
notice by certified mail, return receipt requested, has been given 
to the District.  

15.5.7 CM’s insurance coverage shall be primary and non-contributory 
insurance as respects the Additional Insureds with respect to any 
claims related to, arising out of, or connected with the Project. Any 
insurance or self-insurance maintained by the Additional Insureds 
shall be in excess of the CM’s insurance and shall not contribute 
with it.  

15.5.8 Construction Manager shall provide an endorsement that the 
insurer waives the right of subrogation against the District and its 
respective elected officials, officers, employees, agents, 
representatives, consultants, trustees, and volunteers. 

15.5.9 CM shall require all subconsultants to maintain the level of 
insurance CM deems appropriate with respect to the consultant’s 
scope of the Work unless otherwise indicated in the Agreement. 
CM shall cause the subconsultants to furnish proof thereof to 
District within ten (10) days of District’s request. Should CM not 
require subconsultants to provide the same level of insurance as 
is required of CM, as provided in this Agreement, CM is not 
relieved of its indemnity obligations to District or fulfilling its 
insurance requirements as provided in this Agreement. 

15.5.10 If CM normally carries insurance in an amount greater than the 
minimum amounts required herein, that greater amount shall 
become the minimum required amount of insurance for purposes 
of the Agreement. Therefore, CM hereby acknowledges and 



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 15 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

agrees that all insurance carried by it shall be deemed liability 
coverage for all actions it performs in connection with the 
Agreement. 

15.6 Acceptability of Insurers: Insurance is to be placed with insurers admitted in 
California with a current A.M. Best's rating of no less than A:VII. CM shall inform 
the District in writing if any of its insurer(s) have an A.M. Best’s rating less than 
A:VII. At the option of the District, the District may either: 

15.6.1 Accept the lower rating; or 

15.6.2 Require CM to procure insurance from another insurer. 

15.7 Verification of Coverage: Prior to commencing with its provision of Services 
under this Agreement, but no later than three (3) calendar after the Notice of 
Award, CM shall furnish the District with:  

15.7.1 Certificates of insurance showing maintenance of the required 
insurance coverage;  

15.7.2 Original endorsements affecting coverage. The endorsements are 
to be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind 
coverage on its behalf. All endorsements are to be received and 
approved by the District before work commences.  

15.8 Copy of Insurance Policy(ies): Upon the District’s request, CM will furnish 
District with a copy of all insurance policies related to its provision of Services 
under this Agreement. 

ARTICLE 16. Nondiscrimination 

CM agrees to comply with the provisions of the California Fair Employment and 
Housing Act as set forth in part 2.8 of division 3 of the California Government Code, 
commencing at section 12900; the Federal Civil Rights Act of 1964, as set forth in Public 
Law 88-352, and all amendments thereto; Executive Order 11246; and all administrative 
rules and regulations found to be applicable to Consultant and all of its subcontractors. 
In addition, Consultant agrees to require like compliance by all of its subcontractor(s).  

ARTICLE 17. Covenant Against Contingent Fees 

CM warrants that it has not employed or retained any company or person, other than 
a bona fide employee working solely for the CM, to solicit or secure this Agreement, 
and that it has not paid or agreed to pay any company or person, other than a bona 
fide employee working solely for the CM, any fee, commission, percentage, brokerage 
fee, gift, or any other consideration contingent on or resulting from the award or 
making of this Agreement. For breach or violation of this warranty, the District shall 
have the right to annul this Agreement without liability, or in its discretion, to deduct 
from the contract price or consideration or otherwise recover the full amount of such 
fee, commission, percentage fee, gift, or contingency. 



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 16 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

ARTICLE 18. Entire Agreement/Modification 

This Agreement, including the Exhibits hereto, supersedes all previous contracts and 
constitutes the entire understanding of the Parties hereto. CM shall be entitled to no 
benefit other than those specified herein. No changes, amendments or alterations shall 
be effective unless in writing and signed by both Parties. CM specifically acknowledges 
that in entering into this Agreement, CM relies solely upon the provisions contained in 
this Agreement and no others. 

ARTICLE 19. Non-Assignment of Agreement 

This Agreement is intended to secure the CM’s specialized services. CM may not assign, 
transfer, delegate or sublet any interest therein without the District’s prior written 
consent. Any assignment, transfer, delegation or sublease without the District’s prior 
written consent shall be considered null and void.  

ARTICLE 20. Law, Venue 

20.1 This Agreement has been executed and delivered in the State of California and 
the validity, enforceability and interpretation of any of the clauses of this 
Agreement shall be determined and governed by the laws of the State of 
California.  

20.2 To the fullest extent permitted by California law, Sacramento County shall be 
the venue for any action or proceeding that may be brought or arise out of, in 
connection with or by reason of this Agreement. 

ARTICLE 21. Alternative Dispute Resolution 

21.1 All claims, disputes or controversies arising out of, or in relation to the 
interpretation, application or enforcement of this Agreement may be decided 
through mediation as the first method of resolution. Notice of the demand for 
mediation of a dispute shall be filed in writing with the other party to the 
Agreement. The demand for mediation shall be made within a reasonable time 
after written notice of the dispute has been provided to the other party, but in 
no case longer than ninety (90) days after initial written notice.  

21.2 If a claim, or any portion thereof, remains in dispute upon satisfaction of all 
applicable dispute resolution requirements, the Consultant shall comply with 
all claims presentation requirements as provided in Chapter 1 (commencing 
with section 900) and Chapter 2 (commencing with section 910) of Part 3 of 
Division 3.6 of Title 1 of Government Code as a condition precedent to the 
Consultant’s right to bring a civil action against the District. For purposes of 
those provisions, the running of the time within which a claim must be 
presented to the District shall be tolled from the time the Consultant submits 
its written claim until the time the claim is denied, including any time utilized 
by any applicable meet and confer process.  

21.3 Notwithstanding any disputes, claims or other disagreements between the CM 
and the District, CM shall continue to provide and perform Services hereunder 
pending a subsequent resolution of such disputes.  



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 17 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

ARTICLE 22. Tolling of Claims 

CM agrees to toll all statutes of limitations for District’s assertion of claims against CM 
that arise out of, pertain to, or relate to Contractors’ or subcontractors’ claims against 
District involving CM’s work, until the Contractors’ or subcontractors’ claims are finally 
resolved. 

ARTICLE 23. Severability 

If any term, covenant, condition or provision of this Agreement is held by a court of 
competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void or unenforceable, the remainder of the 
provisions hereof shall remain in full force and effect and shall in no way be affected, 
impaired or invalidated thereby. 

ARTICLE 24. Employment Status 

24.1 CM shall, during the entire term of Agreement, be construed to be an 
independent contractor and nothing in this Agreement is intended nor shall it 
be construed to create an employer-employee relationship, a joint venture 
relationship, or to allow District to exercise discretion or control over the 
professional manner in which CM performs the Services which are the subject 
matter of this Agreement; provided always, however, that the Services to be 
provided by CM shall be provided in a manner consistent with all applicable 
standards and regulations governing such Services.  

24.2 CM understands and agrees that CM’s personnel are not and will not be 
eligible for: membership in, or to receive any benefits from, any District group 
plan for hospital, surgical or medical insurance; membership in any District 
retirement program; paid vacation, paid sick leave or other leave, with or 
without pay; or any other benefits which accrue to a District employee. 

24.3 Should District, in its discretion, or a relevant taxing authority such as the 
Internal Revenue Service or the State Employment Development Department, 
or both, determine that CM or any employee of CM is an employee of District 
for purposes of collection of any employment taxes, the amounts payable 
under this Agreement shall be reduced by amounts equal to both the 
employee and employer portions of the tax due (and offsetting any credits for 
amounts already paid by CM which can be applied against this liability). District 
shall then forward those amounts to the relevant taxing authority. 

24.4 Should a relevant taxing authority determine a liability for past services 
performed by CM for District, upon notification of such fact by District, CM 
shall promptly remit the amount due or arrange with District to have the 
amount due withheld from future payments to CM under this Agreement 
(again, offsetting any amounts already paid by CM which can be applied as a 
credit against that liability). 

24.5 A determination of employment status pursuant to the preceding two 
paragraphs shall be solely for the purposes of the particular tax in question, 
and for all other purposes of this Agreement, CM shall not be considered an 



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 18 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

employee of District. Notwithstanding the foregoing, should any court, 
arbitrator, or administrative authority determine CM is an employee for any 
other purpose, then CM agrees to a reduction in District’s liability resulting 
from this Agreement pursuant to principles similar to those stated in the 
foregoing paragraphs so that the total expenses of District under this 
Agreement shall not be greater than they would have been had the court, 
arbitrator, or administrative authority determined CM was not an employee. 

24.6 Nothing in this Agreement shall operate to confer rights or benefits on persons 
or entities not a party to this Agreement. 

ARTICLE 25. Warranty of CM 

25.1 CM warrants that CM is properly licensed and/or certified under the laws and 
regulations of the State of California to provide the Services that it has herein 
agreed to perform. CM further warrants that all of the work CM performs under 
this Agreement shall comply with all applicable laws, rules, regulations and 
codes of the United States and the State of California. CM also warrants that it 
shall comply with all applicable ordinances, regulations, and resolutions of 
Sacramento County. 

25.2 CM certifies that it is aware of the provisions of the California Labor Code of 
the State of California, requiring every employer to be insured against liability 
for workers compensation or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with 
the provisions of that code, and it certifies that, if applicable, it will comply with 
those provisions before commencing the performance of the work of this 
Agreement. 

25.3 To the extent that the work performed under this contract is subject to labor 
compliance and enforcement by the DIR, CM specifically acknowledges and 
understands that it shall perform the Services while complying with all 
applicable provisions of Division 2, Part 7, Chapter 1 of the Labor Code and 
Title 8 of the California Code of Regulations, including all applicable prevailing 
wage requirements. 

ARTICLE 26. Cost Disclosure - Documents and Written Reports 

CM shall be responsible for compliance with California Government Code section 7550, 
if the total cost of the Agreement is over five thousand dollars ($5,000). 

 

 

 

 



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 19 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

ARTICLE 27. Communications / Notice 

Notices and communications between the Parties to this Agreement may be sent to 
the following addresses by registered or certified mail with postage prepaid, return 
receipt requested, by overnight delivery service, or by personal delivery: 

District: 
 
Sacramento City Unified School District  
5735 47th Avenue 
Sacramento, CA 95824 
ATTN: Tina Alvarez Bevens, Contracts  

CM: 
 
Innovative Construction Services, Inc. 
5433 El Camino Ave Ste 2 
Carmichael, CA  95608 
ATTN: Meredith Collins 

 
If notice is given by registered or certified mail with postage prepaid, return receipt 
requested, it shall be considered delivered on the day the notice is signed for. If notice 
if given by overnight delivery service, it shall be considered delivered on the date stated 
in the proof of delivery.  

CM and District, by notice given hereunder, may designate different addresses to which 
subsequent notices, certificates or other communications will be sent. 

ARTICLE 28. [RESERVED]  

ARTICLE 29. District’s Right to Audit 

29.1 District retains the right to review and audit, and the reasonable right of access 
to CM’s and any Consultant’s premises to review and audit the CM’s 
compliance with the provisions of this Agreement (“District’s Right”). The 
District’s Right includes the right to inspect, photocopy, and to retain copies, 
outside of CM’s premises, of any and all Project-related records and other 
information with appropriate safeguards, if such retention is deemed necessary 
by the District in its sole discretion. The District shall keep this information 
confidential, as allowed by applicable law. 

29.2 The District’s Right includes the right to examine any and all books, records, 
documents and any other evidence of procedures and practices that the 
District determines is necessary to discover and verify whether CM is in 
compliance with all requirements of this Agreement. 

29.3 If there is a claim for additional compensation or for Extra Services, the 
District’s Right includes the right to examine books, records, documents, and 
any and all other evidence and accounting procedures and practices that the 
District determines is necessary to discover and verify all direct and indirect 
costs, of whatever nature, which are claimed to have been incurred, or 
anticipated to be incurred. 

29.4 CM shall maintain complete and accurate records in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting practices in the industry. CM shall make available to the 
District for review and audit all Project-related accounting records and 



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 20 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

documents and any other financial data. Upon District’s request, CM shall 
submit exact duplicates of originals of all requested records to the District. 

29.5 CM shall include audit provisions in any and all of its subcontracts, and shall 
ensure that these sections are binding upon all Consultants. 

29.6 CM shall comply with these provisions within fifteen (15) days of the District’s 
written request to review and audit any or all of CM’s Project-related records 
and information. 

ARTICLE 30. Other Provisions 

30.1 CM shall be responsible for the cost of construction change orders caused 
directly by CM’s willful misconduct or negligent acts, errors or omissions. 
Without limiting CM’s liability for indirect or consequential cost impacts, the 
direct costs for which CM shall be liable shall equal its proportionate share of 
the difference between the cost of the change order and the reasonable cost 
of the work had such work been a part of the originally prepared Construction 
Documents. These amounts shall be paid by CM to District or the District may 
withhold those costs from amounts due or to become due to CM. 

30.2 Neither the District’s review, approval of, nor payment for, any of the Services 
required under this Agreement shall be construed to operate as a waiver of 
any rights under this Agreement, and CM shall remain liable to the District in 
accordance with this Agreement for all damages to the District caused by CM’s 
failure to perform any of the Services furnished under this Agreement to the 
standard of care of the CM for its Services, which shall be, at a minimum, the 
standard of care of construction managers performing similar work for 
California public school districts at or around the same time and in or around 
the same geographic area of the District.  

30.3 CM shall share, credit, or reimburse District fifty percent (50%) of the amount 
of any tax deduction and/or credit CM receives for District Projects under the 
Commercial Buildings Energy-Efficiency Tax Deduction, 26 U.S. Code § 179D 
(“Section 179D”).  CM shall provide District with all necessary documentation 
to enable District to verify the amounts of the Section 179D tax deduction.  CM 
shall notify District in writing of the Section 179D tax deduction within 30 days 
of when CM receives IRS notice of the Section 179D tax deduction or receives 
the Section 179D tax refund, whichever occurs first. 

30.4 Each party warrants that it has had the opportunity to consult counsel and 
understands the terms of this Agreement and the consequences of executing 
it. In addition, each party acknowledges that the drafting of this Agreement 
was the product of negotiation, that no party is the author of this Agreement, 
and that this Agreement shall not be construed against any party as the drafter 
of the Agreement. 

30.5 The individual executing this Agreement on behalf of CM warrants and 
represents that she/he is authorized to execute this Agreement and bind the 
CM to all terms hereof. 





DWK DMS 3772577v1 

EXHIBIT "A" 
 

RESPONSIBILITIES AND SERVICES OF CONSTRUCTION MANGER 
 

Page 

1. BASIC SERVICES .................................................................................................................................................................... 1 
2. GENERAL PROJECT SERVICES ......................................................................................................................................... 4 
3. PRECONSTRUCTION PHASE ............................................................................................................................................ 5 
4. PRE-BID PHASE ..................................................................................................................................................................... 7 
5. BIDDING PHASE ................................................................................................................................................................... 7 
6. CONSTRUCTION PHASE ................................................................................................................................................... 8 
7. PROJECT COMPLETION .................................................................................................................................................. 11 
8. FINAL DOCUMENTS......................................................................................................................................................... 12 



 

EXHIBITS Page A-1 
Agreement for Construction Management Services 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

EXHIBIT “A” 

RESPONSIBILITIES AND SERVICES OF CONSTRUCTION MANAGER 

Construction Manager (“CM”) shall provide professional services necessary for completing the following: 

1. BASIC SERVICES 

1.1. Provide work which shall comply with professional standards and applicable requirements 
of federal, state, and local law. 

1.2. Monitor and advise the District as to all material developments in the Project. Maintain 
reporting systems for scope, sequencing, scheduling, budgets and communication for the 
Project using existing District software. 

1.3. Be the focal point of all communication to and from construction Contractor(s). 

1.4. Implement methods to budget and track all expenditures on the Project. CM shall generate 
monthly reports to the District reflecting this information. 

1.5. Prepare methods to track and report on schedule status for the Project. CM shall develop 
master schedules and milestone schedules for the Project, and shall report on same each 
month to the District. 

1.6. CM shall work cooperatively with District to anticipate and maintain a schedule of 
upcoming Board information and action items and shall prepare reports, background 
materials, and preliminary materials in District-specified format.  

1.7. CM shall work cooperatively with the Design Team and the District to: 

1.7.1. Define and schedule the Project.  

1.7.2. Provide Services that will result in the development of an overall Project strategy 
with regard to phases, construction schedules, timing, budget, prequalification, 
contactor and consultant procurement, construction materials, building systems, 
and equipment. 

1.8. Organize an initial planning workshop to create baseline parameters for the Project(s), to 
define overall building requirements, Project(s) strategy, conceptual budget and schedule. 
Pursuant to understandings reached at these meetings, CM will develop an implementation 
plan that identifies the various phases of the Project(s), coordination among phases, and 
budget and time constraints for each phase of the Project. The plan will include a detailed 
strategy, Project Budget and Project schedule as well as identification of critical events and 
milestone activities. 

1.9. Perform constructability reviews, determine construction feasibility, availability of materials 
and labor, time requirements for installation and construction, and factors related to cost, 
including costs of alternative designs, of materials, preliminary budgets, and possible 
economies. 



 

EXHIBITS Page A-2 
Agreement for Construction Management Services 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

1.10. Interface with the Contractor and all subcontractors during construction to ensure that the 
District is provided with an acceptable Project and the best value for taxpayer dollars. 

1.11. Advise the District as to the regulatory agencies that have jurisdiction over any portion or 
all of the Project, and as to coordination with and implementation of the requirements of 
the regulatory agencies, including without limitation DSA. 

1.12. Contract for or employ, at CM’s expense, sub-consultant(s) to the extent deemed necessary 
for CM’s services. Nothing in the foregoing shall create any contractual relationship 
between the District and any sub-consultant(s) employed by the CM under terms of this 
Agreement. 

1.13. Cooperate with the District, Board, and other professionals employed by the District for the 
design, coordination or management of other work related to the Project, including District 
staff and consultants, project manager(s), citizens’ oversight committee, other District 
committees, and the community to facilitate the timely completion of the Project within 
Board-approved budgets and to District design standards.  

1.14. Chair, conduct and take minutes of periodic meetings between District and its design 
professional(s), the Site Committee meetings, and construction meetings during the course 
of the Project. CM shall invite the District and/or its representative and the Project Inspector 
to participate in these meetings. CM shall keep meeting minutes to document comments 
generated in these meetings. 

1.15. Develop for District approval a Project time schedule at the start of Project development 
that does the following: 

1.15.1. Provides sufficient time for prequalification, and if necessary the resolution of 
any appeals, bidding, and, if necessary, rebidding, or negotiating if applicable, 
the Project;  

1.15.2. Coordinates and integrates the design professional(s)’ design efforts with 
bidding schedules;  

1.15.3. Includes realistic activity sequences and durations, allocation of labor and 
materials and delivery of products requiring long lead-time procurement; and 

1.15.4. Takes into account the District’s occupancy requirements (showing portions of 
the Project having occupancy priority and ongoing operational occupancy 
requirements).  

1.16. Be responsible for the professional quality and technical accuracy of all cost estimates, 
constructability reviews, studies, reports, projections, opinions of the probable cost of 
construction, and other services furnished by CM under this Agreement as well as 
coordination with all Master Plans, studies, reports and other information provided by 
District to CM. CM shall, without additional compensation, correct or revise any errors or 
omissions in materials it generates. 

1.17. Maintain a log of all meetings, site visits or discussions held in conjunction with the work 
of the Project, with documentation of major discussion points, observations, decisions, 



 

EXHIBITS Page A-3 
Agreement for Construction Management Services 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

questions or comments. These shall be furnished to the District and/or its representative 
for inclusion in the overall Project documentation. 

1.18. Coordinate transmittal of documents to regulatory agencies for review and advise the District 
of potential problems in completion of such reviews. 

1.19. Prepare a bidders list for each bid package for approval by the District. 

1.20. Assistance with administration of the prequalification process;  

1.21. Assistance in development of documents necessary or appropriate for bidding the 
Construction Contract for the Project;  

1.22. Development of bidders’ interest in a Project, including but not limited to telephonic and 
correspondence campaigns and preparing and placing notices and advertisements to solicit 
bids for the Project(s);  

1.23. Assistance in conducting job walks and bidders’ conferences and the maintenance and 
preparation of minutes of job walks or bidder’s conferences;  

1.24. Assistance in responding to bidders’ inquiries and the development of bid addenda as 
necessary or appropriate;  

1.25. Review of bid proposals for responsiveness to bid requirements, evaluation of bidder 
responsibility, and analysis of completed questionnaires; 

1.26. Interviewing possible bidders, references, bonding agents and financial institutions;  

1.27. Preparing recommendations for the District for pre-qualification of prospective bidders; 

1.28. Tabulations and evaluation of bid results along with a recommendation for award of the 
Construction Contract for a Project;  

1.29. Assisting with resolution of any appeals;  

1.30. For Lease Leaseback projects, coordinate Request for Qualifications/Proposals (“RFP”) process 
and assist in negotiation of agreements, including, Site Lease and Facilities Lease with 
guaranteed maximum price; and 

1.31. Preparation of agenda items for Board approval. 

1.32. Provide documentation, pictures, and other information and assistance to the District for the 
District’s use on a website for public access to show Project status. 

1.33. Provide direction and planning to ensure Project adherence to applicable environmental 
requirements, such as those emanating from the Environmental Protection Agency (“EPA”), 
Cal/EPA, the California Environmental Quality Act (“CEQA”), and State of California laws, 
regulations and rules. CM shall comply with, and ensure that all Consultants, all Contractors 
and their subcontractors and design professionals and their subconsultants comply with, any 
storm water pollution prevention plans, other storm water management program and other 
environmental impact mitigation requirements that are approved by the District and 
applicable to the Project, at no additional cost to the District. 



 

EXHIBITS Page A-4 
Agreement for Construction Management Services 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

1.34. Cooperate and implement District’s reporting to and interface with the Labor Commissioner’s 
Office, including but not limited to: 

1.34.1. Registering public works project with the Department of Industrial Relations (DIR) 
within thirty (30) days of the award, but in no event later than the first day in which 
a contractor has workers employed upon the public work; 

1.34.2. Requiring proof of public works contractor registration before accepting a bid or 
awarding a contract; and 

1.34.3. Reporting any suspected public works violations to the Labor Commissioner. 

1.35. CM shall maintain accurate Project cost accounting records maintained with generally 
accepted accounting principles (“GAAP”) on authorized work performed under unit costs, 
actual costs for labor and material, or other basis for maintaining required accounting records. 
CM shall provide accounting records to the District on a monthly basis, or as reasonably 
requested by District. CM shall afford the District access to these records and preserve these 
records for a period of three (3) years after final payment, at no cost to the District. 

1.36. Assist Architect with the preparation of an estimate of costs for all addenda and coordinate 
with Architect to submit the estimate to the District for approval. Assist and coordinate with 
Architect as required to adjust the Construction Cost Budget and other Project costs as 
indicated in this Agreement and as required in the Agreement for Architectural Services. 

1.37. Provide and maintain a management presence on the Project site. 

1.38. CM is NOT responsible for: 

1.38.1. Ground contamination or hazardous material analysis. 

1.38.2. Any asbestos testing, design or abatement; however, it shall coordinate and 
integrate its work with any such information provided by District. 

1.38.3. Compliance with the California Environmental Quality Act (“CEQA”), except that 
CM agrees to coordinate its work with that of any CEQA consultants retained by 
the District, and the work of Contractor and the Design Team to provide current 
information for use in CEQA compliance documents and to identify and carry out 
mitigation measures. 

1.38.4. Historical significance report. 

1.38.5. Soils investigation. 

1.38.6. Geotechnical hazard report. 

1.38.7. Topographic survey, including utility locating services. 

2. GENERAL PROJECT SERVICES 

2.1 General: Monitor and advise the District and Program Manager as to all material 
developments on the Project. CM shall implement with District approval reporting methods 
developed by Program Manager for schedules, cost and budget status. The CM shall be 



 

EXHIBITS Page A-5 
Agreement for Construction Management Services 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

the focal point of all communication to and from construction Contractor and shall be 
copied on all communications between the District and its Design Team. 

2.2 Scheduling: Track and report on schedule status for Project. The CM shall develop Project 
master schedules and milestone schedules, and review and approve Contractor project 
schedules and milestone schedules for the project per specifications, and shall report on 
same each month to the District and Program Manager. 

2.3 Cost Controls: Implement methods to track construction expenditures on the Project using 
methods developed by Program Manager. The CM shall generate monthly reports to the 
District reflecting this information. 

3. PRECONSTRUCTION PHASE 

3.1 To the extent requested by District or Program Manager, assist with providing overall 
coordination of the Project; serve as the focal point of communication, transmitting 
information to the District and Design Team on general aspects of the Project, including 
planning, scheduling, cost management, progress reporting, design review, dispute 
resolution, and documentation. Communications from the construction Contractor to the 
District and Design Team shall be through the CM. The CM shall receive simultaneous 
copies of all written communications from the District or the Design Team to the 
construction Contractor. 

3.2 To the extent requested by District or Program Manager, assist with the detailed definition 
of project scope, budget, and schedule, as needed. Review and reconcile cost estimates 
from the assigned architect and coordinate peer review estimates when requested by the 
District. Advise the District regarding owner-supplied equipment and other potential cost-
saving measures. 

3.3 To the extent requested by District or Program Manager, assist the District in the solicitation 
and retention of design and engineering consultants, and coordinate design consultants’ 
activities and delivery schedules, as needed. Provide value engineering and life cycle cost 
analysis.  

3.4 Provide design-phase services in conjunction with the architecture firms awarded the 
Project by the District. Work with the Architect to conform and refine designs to correlate 
designs to budget and Facilities Master Plan, if applicable. Review design documents for 
constructability, scheduling, consistency, and coordination during schematic and design 
development phases of work. Perform constructability reviews at appropriate stages of 
design. Assist with verification of site conditions. Expedite design reviews, including 
modifications. Keep accurate documentation of all discussions with users regarding scope 
and resolution. 

3.5 Prepare and maintain a Construction Management schedule for the Project. Prepare a 
procurement plan and move in occupancy planning, where required.  

3.6 To the extent requested by District or Program Manager, assist with monitoring and 
reporting to the District on status of design and state approval in relation to the schedule 
for the Project. Attend meetings to coordinate design efforts for the Project. Assist in 
identifying and obtaining all necessary approvals. 



 

EXHIBITS Page A-6 
Agreement for Construction Management Services 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

3.7 To the extent requested by District or Program Manager, assist with soliciting proposals, 
evaluate, and recommend other professional consultants needed to complete the Project.  

3.8 Implement District-approved implementation procedures, forms and reporting 
requirements for the Project that involve all members of the Project team, including the 
District, Design Team, and construction Contractor. 

3.9 Work with the Design Team and District to develop the final sizes, choice of materials, 
services and utilities and other detailed design and performance criteria of the Project.  

3.10 To the extent requested by District or Program Manager, provide value engineering at the 
Schematic Design and/or 100% Design Development Phase. This evaluation will consist of 
a review of the proposed materials, equipment, systems and other items depicted in the 
design documents and shall be coordinated with the District’s design guidelines and design 
professional(s). The CM will prepare a value engineering report documenting the results of 
the evaluation and make recommendations to the District with respect to alternatives, 
deletions, or amendments of such proposed items that pertain to the anticipated 
construction costs, useful life, maintenance and operational costs and efficiencies. The CM 
shall provide to the District value engineering recommendations and cost/benefit analysis 
of those recommendations. 

3.11 Perform or subcontract for constructability reviews of the Project at the Design 
Development Phase and at 90% of the Construction Documents Phase. The CM shall review 
the design documents for clarity, consistency, constructability and coordination. The results of 
the review shall be provided in writing and as notations on the documents to the District. The 
CM shall also make recommendations to the District with respect to constructability, 
construction cost, sequence of construction, and construction duration.  

3.12 Develop master bid/award schedule(s) including construction milestones for the Project 
through the completion of construction, as directed by the District, in coordination with 
design professional(s) and advise and consult with the District. CM shall review and approve 
construction Contractor‘s schedules, but shall not dictate any construction Contractor‘s 
means and/or methods of performance. 

3.13 Establish schedules for any Consultant, and for any hazardous materials or other testing, 
and review costs, estimates, and invoices of each. 

3.14 Implement a management control system to support such functions as planning, 
organizing, scheduling, budgeting, reporting progress, and identifying and documenting 
problems and solutions for the Project. Prepare monthly progress reports for the District 
regarding the schedule for the Project. 

3.15 To the extent requested by District or Program Manager, organize an initial planning 
workshop to create baseline parameters for the Project, to define overall building 
requirements, Project strategy, conceptual budget and schedule.  Pursuant to 
understandings reached at these meetings, Construction Manager will develop an 
implementation plan that identifies the various phases of the Project, coordination 
among phases, and budget and time constraints for each phase of the Project.  The plan 
will include a detailed strategy, master budget and master schedule as well as 
identification of critical events and milestone activities. 



 

EXHIBITS Page A-7 
Agreement for Construction Management Services 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

 
3.16 To the extent requested by District or Program Manager, provide updated cost estimates 

for the Project at the Schematic Design, Design Development, and Construction Documents 
Phases as directed by District; coordinate with design professional(s) and reconcile cost 
estimates with design professional(s)’ estimates. 

3.17 Advise District regarding “green building” technology and lifecycle costing, when 
applicable. 

3.18 Fully coordinate all changes requested by any utility company needed to complete the 
Project. 

3.19 Review and tailor the District’s front end documents for the Project. Recommend the 
number of days required for the construction phase (and any sub-phases, such as 
hazardous material abatement) and recommend the amount of the liquidated damages.  

4. PRE-BID PHASE 

4.1 Develop master schedules and construction schedules for the Project. Develop budget(s) 
for the Project based on construction cost estimates. 

4.2 In consultation with the District and according to District-approved policies, procedures, 
and standards, implement procedures, forms, and reporting requirements for the Project. 
Establish, accordingly, a communications procedure for the Project that allows for decision 
making at appropriate levels of responsibility and accountability. 

4.3 Work with the Program Manager and Design Team to modify or add to standard, special, 
or general conditions for contract documents that might be needed for unique Project or 
contract conditions, for the District’s approval, and/or assist in the development of 
documents necessary for the bidding phase. 

4.4 To the extent requested by District or Program Manager, make recommendations for 
development and implementation of procedures to comply with applicable bidding or RFP 
requirements for the Project as applicable and for expediting completion of the bidding 
process for the Project. The scope of the foregoing includes without limitation, 
recommendations of CM with respect to: (a) pre-qualification of potential contractors; (b) 
combination of two or more of the Projects for design, bidding and/or construction 
purposes; and (c) alternative construction delivery approaches for the Project, including 
consideration of a single general contractor and/or Lease Leaseback approach to 
construction for each Project. 

5. BIDDING PHASE 

5.1 To the extent requested by District or Program Manager, assist with pre-qualification 
process for the selection of prime and/or sub-contractors based on the detailed definition 
of Project scope, budget, schedule, and programming support. Develop a list of pre-
qualified prime and sub-contractors, as required. 

5.2 Develop bidders’ interest in the Project. Coordinate all bid phase activities with District 
departments. Conduct pre-bid conferences to familiarize bidders with the bidding 



 

EXHIBITS Page A-8 
Agreement for Construction Management Services 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

documents, and any special systems, materials or methods and with Project procedures. 
Conduct job walks and bidders’ conferences, maintain and prepare minutes of job walks or 
bidder’s conferences. Field questions from bidders, referring questions to Design Team and 
District as required. Coordinate with Design Team to respond to bidder questions by 
addenda.  

5.3 Prepare public solicitation notices for District approval. Review, coordinate, and estimate 
cost of bid phase addenda.  

5.4 Review bid proposals for responsiveness to bid requirements, evaluate bidder 
responsibility, and conduct reference checks. Prepare bid analyses and advise the District 
on compliance of bidders with District requirements and bid requirements. Report and 
recommend to the District after review and evaluation. Make recommendations to the 
District for prequalification of bidders and award of contracts or rejection of bids. 

5.5 Conduct post-bid conferences as required. Assist and advise regarding bid protests.  

5.6 If appropriate, coordinate contracting with Contractor awarded the contract, including 
evaluating bonds and insurance, and negotiate final terms of construction contractor’s 
contract(s), if applicable. 

5.7 Conduct pre-award conferences with successful bidders. 

5.8 Schedule and conduct preconstruction meetings. Maintain, prepare, and distribute 
minutes. 

5.9 Assist with the preparation of agenda items for Board approval. Coordinate submittals 
required by governing agencies. 

6. CONSTRUCTION PHASE 

6.1 Administer the construction Contract.  

6.2 Develop detailed construction schedules or review Contractor’s submitted schedules, as 
needed. Administer and coordinate the work of Contractor on a daily basis. Enforce 
performance, scheduling, and notice requirements. Review Contractor’s schedule 
submittals and make recommendations to the District.  

6.3 Monitor schedule and cost information for Contractor. Document the progress and costs 
of the Project. Report and advise proactively on potential schedule and budget variances 
and impacts. Recommend potential solutions to schedule and cost problems. Work 
cooperatively with the District, Architect, and Contractor to ensure that Project is delivered 
on time and within budget. Review construction progress and prepare reports.  

6.4 Verify permits, approvals, bonds, insurances, and schedules of values. Coordinate with DSA 
Project Inspector, and ensure compliance with all DSA reporting and closeout 
requirements. Submit necessary reports to state and local authorities.  

6.5 Monitor the construction Contractor to verify that tools, equipment, and labor are furnished 
and work performed and completed within the time required or indicated by the plans and 
specifications, under the direction and to the satisfaction of the District. The CM expressly 



 

EXHIBITS Page A-9 
Agreement for Construction Management Services 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

agrees to verify that the specifications are met, observed, performed, and followed in 
accordance with the professional standards of care for construction management.  

6.6 Coordinate work of the construction Contractor and effectively manage the Project to 
achieve the District’s objectives in relation to cost, time and quality.  

6.7 Provide continuous on-site construction management personnel, as needed. Conduct 
construction meetings for the Project to discuss and resolve such matters as progress, 
quality and scheduling. Said meetings shall be weekly unless Project conditions do not 
require that frequency. Prepare and promptly distribute minutes. When required by field 
or other conditions, construction progress, or the quality of workmanship, conduct special 
construction meetings; record, prepare, and distribute minutes of these meetings to the 
District, the affected construction Contractor, and Design Team.  

6.8 Establish and implement team communication procedures.  

6.9 Ensure that construction Contractor provides construction schedules as required by the 
construction Contracts, including activity sequences and durations, submittal schedule, or 
procurement schedule for products that require long lead time. The CM shall review 
construction Contractor’s construction schedules for conformity with the requirements of 
the construction Contract and conformity with the overall schedule for the Project. Where 
construction Contractor’s construction schedules do not so conform, the CM will take 
appropriate measures to secure compliance, subject to District approval. 

6.10 Ensure construction Contractor‘s compliance with the requirements of the respective 
construction Contract for updating, revising, and other obligations relative to their 
respective construction schedules.  

6.11 Cost Control. CM shall develop and monitor an effective system of construction cost control 
for the Project. CM shall identify variances between actual and budgeted or estimated costs 
and advise District and design professional(s) whenever a Project cost exceeds budgets or 
estimates. CM shall manage the construction bids and contracts in accordance with the 
Construction Budget.  

6.12 Continually monitor whether construction contract requirements are being fulfilled and 
recommend courses of action to the District when Contractor fails to fulfill contractual 
requirements.  

6.13 The CM may authorize minor variations in the work from the requirements of the contract 
documents that do not involve an adjustment in the contract price or the contract time or 
design and which are consistent with the overall intent of the contract documents. The CM 
shall provide to the design professional(s) and the District copies of these authorizations. 

6.14 Evaluate and process payment applications and verify progress.  

6.15 Verify that safety programs are developed and submitted by the construction Contractor 
as required by the Contract. Neither CM, Project Manager nor District shall be responsible 
for or have any liability for Contractor’s failure to provide, comply with, or enforce said 
safety programs. 



 

EXHIBITS Page A-10 
Agreement for Construction Management Services 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

6.16 Implement quality control program, including As-Built Drawings accuracy. Coordinate and 
evaluate Contractor’s recovery schedules.  

6.17 Record the progress of the Project by a log. 

6.18 Monitor ongoing Project costs to verify that projected costs do not exceed approved 
budget and provide the District timely notice of any potential increase in costs in excess of 
approved budgets provided to CM.  

6.19 Negotiate Contractor’s proposals and review change orders prepared by Design Team, with 
Design Team’s input as needed, for approval by the District. 

6.20 Evaluate and process change order requests. Make recommendations to the District. 
Determine cost and schedule effects of change orders. Prepare change order reports and 
maintain a change order log for the Project and implement procedures to expedite 
processing of change orders. 

6.21 Assist the District in coordinating the services of special consultants and testing 
laboratories on the Project. 

6.22 In conjunction with the Design Team, monitor work of the construction Contractor to 
determine that the work is being performed in accordance with the requirements of the 
respective construction documents for the Project, including but not limited to the plans, 
specifications, addenda, and all other contract documents, as well as all applicable laws, 
regulations and directives of agencies with jurisdiction over any of the Project. As 
appropriate, with assistance of Design Team, make recommendations to the District and 
Program Manager regarding special inspection or testing of work that is not in accordance 
with the provisions of the contract documents.  

6.23 To guard District against defects in the work of the construction Contractor, the CM shall 
implement a quality control program to monitor the quality and workmanship of 
construction for conformity with:  

6.23.1 Accepted industry standards;  

6.23.2 Applicable laws, rules, or ordinances; and  

6.23.3 The design documents and contract documents. 

6.24 Where the work of a construction Contractor does not conform as set forth above, the CM 
shall, with the input of Design Team: 

6.24.1 Notify the District of any non-conforming work observed by the CM; 

6.24.2 Reject the non-conforming work; and  

6.24.3 Take any and all action(s) necessary to compel the construction Contractor to 
correct the work.  

6.25 Evaluate, track, and maintain logs of requests for information (“RFI”) from construction 
Contractor and responses, shop drawings, samples, and other submittals, based, in part, on 



 

EXHIBITS Page A-11 
Agreement for Construction Management Services 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

information obtained from the design professional(s). Advise District and Program 
Manager as to status and criticality of RFIs.  

6.26 Implement procedures, in collaboration with the District, Program Manager and Design 
Team, for expediting the processing and approval of shop drawings, product data, samples, 
and other submittals for each contract. Receive and transmit all submittals from the 
construction Contractor to the Design Team for review and approval. Maintain submittal 
and shop drawing logs. 

6.27 Record the progress of work at the Project. When present, prepare daily reports for the 
Project containing a record of weather, construction Contractor(s) present and their 
number of workers, work accomplished, problems encountered, and other relevant data. 

6.28 Prepare and distribute monthly project status reports for the Project including updates on 
project activities, progress of work, outstanding issues, potential problems, schedule, and 
status of RFIs, change orders, and submittals. 

6.29 Coordinate, assist, and support Architect during construction administration phase as 
required. 

6.30 CM shall maintain records of principal building layout lines, elevations of the bottom of 
footings, floor levels, and key site elevations as provided by the construction Contractor. At 
the completion of the Project, deliver all such records to District. Construction Contractor 
and design professional(s) share responsibility to prepare Record Drawings and As-Built 
Drawings. 

6.31 Coordinate the move into the Projects. 

6.32 Work with District team to develop lists of incomplete or unsatisfactory work (“punch lists”).  

6.33 Fully document and prepare deductive change orders for extra services of consultants that 
are the responsibility of a Contractor or another consultant. Present such a change order 
for signature by the Contractor or consultant.  

6.34 Determine final completion and payment. Determine completion dates, final payments, and 
release of retention. Coordinate procurement and installation of Furniture, Fixtures, and 
Equipment (“FF&E”). 

7. PROJECT COMPLETION 

7.1 The CM shall observe the construction Contractor’s check-outs of utilities, operational 
systems and equipment, and start-up and testing. The CM shall maintain records of start-
up and testing as provided by the construction Contractor and shall ensure the District of 
compliance with applicable provisions of the Contract, that all work has been performed 
and accepted, and that all systems are complete and operative. 

7.2 At the punch list phase of the Project or designated portions thereof, CM, in consultation 
with the Architect, shall ensure the preparation of a list of incomplete or unsatisfactory 
work or work which does not conform to the requirements of the contract documents 
(“punch list work”) and a schedule for the completion of the punch list work. CM shall 
provide this list to the construction Contractor. CM shall coordinate construction 



 

EXHIBITS Page A-12 
Agreement for Construction Management Services 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

Contractor’s performance and completion of punch list work. CM shall review, with the 
Architect and District, the completed punch list work. CM shall ensure that, with input of 
the Architect, the completed punch list work complies with applicable provisions of the 
construction Contract. 

7.3 CM shall determine, with the Architect and District, when the Project or designated portions 
thereof are complete. 

7.4 CM shall conduct, with the Architect and District, final inspections of the Project or 
designated portions thereof. CM shall notify the District of final completion. 

7.5 CM shall consult with the Architect and District and shall determine when the Project and 
the construction Contractor’s work are finally completed. CM shall assist with the issuance 
of a Certificate of Final Completion, and shall provide to the District a written 
recommendation regarding payment to the Contractor. 

7.6 CM shall coordinate close-out procedures, including personnel training. Advise District staff 
on systems operations, training and close-out of Project.  

7.7 CM shall coordinate and expedite Contractor close-out requirements, including 
guarantees/warranties, certificates, keys, manuals, As-Built Drawings, Record Drawings, 
specifications, daily logs, and verified reports. Ensure that all other project participants 
submit necessary close-out documentation. 

7.8 CM shall coordinate operational safety reviews with District post occupancy and manage 
corrective work as necessary. 

7.9 CM shall ensure that all building commissioning requirements have been fulfilled in a timely 
manner through District commissioning agents. 

7.10 CM shall obtain occupancy permits (where required), coordinate final testing, 
documentation, and regulatory inspections. Prepare occupancy plan report. 

7.11 CM shall prepare final accounting reports.  

8. FINAL DOCUMENTS 

The Construction Manager shall review and monitor all As-Built Drawings, maintenance and 
operations manuals, and other closeout documents to be sure that all required documents meeting 
contract requirements are provided, and shall secure and transmit to the District and Program 
Manager those documents and all required guarantees, keys, manuals, record drawings, and daily 
logs.  The Construction Manager shall also forward all documents and plans to the District upon 
completion of the project and ensure all such plans and documents are well organized for any 
appropriate audit or review of the Project. 

9. WARRANTY 

The Construction Manager shall assist Program Manager as necessary to implement a Warranty 
Inspection and Warranty Work procedure for the Project that Contractor must follow.  The 
procedure shall include a twelve (12) month call back period and a final warranty inspection eleven 



 

EXHIBITS Page A-13 
Agreement for Construction Management Services 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

(11) months after Project completion to inspect the Project and identify any outstanding warranty 
work.  

10. PROJECT CLOSEOUT 

To the extent requested by District or Program Manager, the Construction Manager shall assist 
District, Architect, and Program Manager as necessary to ensure all information and documentation 
necessary for Project closeout with the DSA is complete and the Project is timely closed out with 
DSA.  This includes but is not limited to reports from independent consultants, inspectors, testing 
laboratories, and corresponding or required DSA forms. 

 

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 
 

 



 

EXHIBITS Page B-1 
Agreement for Program Management Services 
Sacramento City Unified School District  
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

EXHIBIT “B” 

CRITERIA AND BILLING FOR EXTRA SERVICES 

The following Extra Services to this Agreement shall be performed by CM if needed and requested by 
District: 

1. Providing services required because of significant documented changes in the Project initiated by 
the District, including but not limited to size, quality, complexity, or the District’s schedule. 

2. Providing consultation concerning replacement of work damaged by fire or other cause during 
construction and furnishing services required in connection with replacement of such work. 

3. Providing services made necessary by the default of Contractor, or by major defects or deficiencies 
in the work of the Contractor, or by failure of performance of the District’s consultants. 

4. Seeking variances or changes to agency guidelines on behalf of the District when so directed by 
the District. 

5. Preparing to serve or serving as a witness in connection with any public hearing, dispute resolution 
proceeding or legal proceeding, other than that necessitated by the negligent acts, errors or 
omissions of CM or where the CM is a party thereto, except for a Contractor’s hearing necessitated 
by a bid protest or by a Contractor’s request to substitute a subcontractor, or by handling of any 
stop payment notices. 

6. Performing technical inspection and testing. 

7. Providing other services not otherwise included in this Agreement and not customarily furnished in 
accordance with the generally accepted scope of construction management practice. 

Format and Content of Invoices 

CM acknowledges that the District requires CM’s invoices to include detailed explanations of the Services 
performed. For example, a six hour charge for the entire day is unacceptable and will not be payable. A 
more detailed explanation describing specific tasks is required.  



 

EXHIBITS Page B-2 
Agreement for Program Management Services 
Sacramento City Unified School District  
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

Hourly Rates for Extra Services 

1. The following rates, which include overhead, administrative cost and profit, shall be utilized in 
arriving at the fee for Extra Services and shall not be changed for the term of the Agreement. CM 
shall bill in quarter-hour increments for all Extra Services.  

Job Title Hourly Rate 

Project Director $160 

Construction Manager $140 

Project Manager $145 

Sr. Project Manager $150 

Estimator $135 

Asst Construction Manager $95 

Asst Project Manager $115 

Scheduler $140 

Contract Administrator $85 

 

2. The mark-up on any approved item of Extra Services performed by sub-consultant(s) or 
subcontractor(s) shall not exceed five percent (5%). 

 

 



 

EXHIBITS Page C-1 
Agreement for Program Management Services 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

EXHIBIT “C” 

SCHEDULE OF WORK 

 

[To be completed/inserted] 
 



Project & Construction Management Services Proposal 

July 21, 2023 

Mr. Chris Ralston, Director III 
Facilities Management, Maintenance & Operations, and Resource Management 
Sacramento City Unified School District  
5735 47th Ave. 
Sacramento, CA. 95824 

Innovative Construction Services (ICS) is pleased to submit the following Project and Construction 
Management proposal for the Matsuyama ES Campus Renewal project. Initial scope to include flooring 
and carpet, painting at interior and exterior, sitewide furniture, coordinate moving, field renewal, and 
interior campus concrete and landscape. The duration of this proposal is for design development 
through DSA close-out, from August 2023 – December 2024. The estimated total project budget is $8M; 
Construction $6M. ICS’ proposal includes the following services: 

Project manager to assist the AE team during drawing development and DSA submittal; Site visits for 
confirmation of scope and site logistics; Coordinate site investigations; Constructability reviews; Design 
coordination meetings as needed; Bid & award assistance with SCUSD contracts department; Pre-
construction meeting; and Availability during construction for resolution to any scope or contract concerns. 
Programming / Bid-Award is from August 2023 – February 2024. 
15 hours per week for 27 weeks at $145/hour = $58,725 
Construction – Closeout is from May 2024 – December 2024 
145 hours at $145/hour = $21,025 
$79,750 (1% of the total project budget) 

Construction manager and Assistant CM to coordinate and provide over-sight on day-to-day activities during 
construction to include construction status meetings; submittal distribution; RFI distribution; review and 
processing potential change orders; review and approval of payment applications; punch-list monitoring; 
close-out document coordination; and DSA close-out. 
Construction/Punchlist tentatively is from May 2024 – Sept 2024 
CM – 12 hours per week for 22 weeks at $140/hour = $36,960 
Assistant CM – 35 hours per week for 32 weeks* at $95/hour = $106,400 
*The Assistant CM fees account for 10 extra hours per week for site visits and document processing in-office;
and 10 extra weeks for time associated with closeout.
$143,360 (2.4% of the construction budget)

Total Fee for Services is Two hundred Twenty-three thousand One hundred ten dollars ($223,110.00). 
(2.8% of the total project budget) 

Thank you for the opportunity to submit our proposal and please don’t hesitate to contact me if you have any 
questions. 

Respectfully, 

Meredith Collins
Meredith Collins 
CFO/Project Manager  
Innovative Construction Services, Inc. 

EXHIBIT C



 

EXHIBITS Page D-2  
Agreement for Program Management Services 
Sacramento City Unified School District  
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

EXHIBIT “D” 

FEE SCHEDULE 

Compensation 

1. The CM’s fee set forth in this Agreement shall be full compensation for all of CM’s Services incurred 
in its performance, including, without limitation, all costs for personnel, travel within two hundred 
(200) miles of the Project location (travel reimbursements must be approved by District prior to 
travel), offices, per diem expenses, office supplies, printing, providing, or shipping of deliverables 
in the quantities set forth in Exhibit “A.” 

2. The amount of compensation shall be the amount set forth in the Agreement, including all billed 
expenses. No compensation will be paid or due, without advance written approval of the District.  

Method of Payment of Basic Services 

1. CM shall submit monthly invoices for the portion of the overall fee reflecting the services performed 
and costs incurred for each respective month. In no event shall the total payments exceed the CM’s 
fee set forth in Article 7 this Agreement except as authorized under Exhibit “B.” 

2. CM shall submit these invoices in duplicate to the District via the District’s authorized 
representative. 

3. CM shall submit to District on a monthly basis documentation showing proof that payments were 
made to his/her sub-consultants. 

4. Upon receipt and approval of CM’s invoices, the District agrees to make payments on all undisputed 
amounts no later than thirty (30) days from receipt of the invoice. 

5. The District may withhold or deduct from amounts otherwise due CM hereunder if CM fails to timely 
and completely perform material obligations to be performed on its part under this Agreement, 
with the amounts withheld or deducted being released after CM has fully cured such failure of 
performance, less costs, damages or losses sustained by the District resulting therefrom. 

 







 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agreement for Construction Management Services 

between 

Sacramento City Unified School District 

and 

Innovative Construction Services 

 
 

Alice Birney Campus Renewal Project 
 
 

Dated: August 17, 2023



 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
 
ARTICLE 1. Definitions ............................................................................................................................................................ 1 

ARTICLE 2. Term ....................................................................................................................................................................... 3 

ARTICLE 3. Scope, Responsibilities and Services of CM ........................................................................................... 3 

ARTICLE 4. CM Staff ................................................................................................................................................................ 5 

ARTICLE 5. Schedule of Work .............................................................................................................................................. 5 

ARTICLE 6. Construction Cost Budget ............................................................................................................................. 6 

ARTICLE 7. Fee and Method of Payment for Basic Services .................................................................................... 7 

ARTICLE 8. Payment for Extra Services ............................................................................................................................ 7 

ARTICLE 9. Ownership of Data ............................................................................................................................................ 8 

ARTICLE 10. Termination of Contract ................................................................................................................................. 8 

ARTICLE 11. Indemnity ............................................................................................................................................................. 9 

ARTICLE 12. Conduct on Project Site and Fingerprinting ....................................................................................... 10 

ARTICLE 13. Responsibilities of the District .................................................................................................................. 11 

ARTICLE 14. Liability of District .......................................................................................................................................... 11 

ARTICLE 15. Insurance ........................................................................................................................................................... 12 

ARTICLE 16. Nondiscrimination ......................................................................................................................................... 15 

ARTICLE 17. Covenant Against Contingent Fees ........................................................................................................ 15 

ARTICLE 18. Entire Agreement/Modification ............................................................................................................... 16 

ARTICLE 19. Non-Assignment of Agreement ............................................................................................................... 16 

ARTICLE 20. Law, Venue ........................................................................................................................................................ 16 

ARTICLE 21. Alternative Dispute Resolution ................................................................................................................. 16 

ARTICLE 22. Tolling of Claims ............................................................................................................................................. 17 

ARTICLE 23. Severability ....................................................................................................................................................... 17 



 

ARTICLE 24. Employment Status ....................................................................................................................................... 17 

ARTICLE 25. Warranty of CM .............................................................................................................................................. 18 

ARTICLE 26. Cost Disclosure - Documents and Written Reports ......................................................................... 18 

ARTICLE 27. Communications / Notice ........................................................................................................................... 19 

ARTICLE 28. RESERVED .......................................................................................................................................................... 19 

ARTICLE 29. District’s Right to Audit ............................................................................................................................... 19 

ARTICLE 30. Other Provisions ............................................................................................................................................. 20 

ARTICLE 31. Exhibits. .............................................................................................................................................................. 21 

 

EXHIBITS “A” – “E” 



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 1 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

AGREEMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
 

This Agreement for Construction Management Services (“Agreement”) is made as of August 17, 
2023, between the Sacramento City Unified School District, a California public school district (“District”), and 
Innovative Construction Services Inc. (“CM”) (both collectively “Parties”), for the following project (“Project”):  

The construction administration of Alice Birney Campus Renewal Project.  

See Exhibit “A” for detailed Project scope. 

The Project may include multiple components. Any one of the components or combination thereof 
may be changed, including terminated, as indicated herein, without changing in any way the remaining 
component(s) or this Agreement. The provisions of this Agreement shall apply to each component without 
regard to the status of the remaining component(s). CM shall invoice for each component separately and 
District shall compensate CM for each component separately on a proportionate basis based on the level 
and scope of work completed for each component. 

For and in consideration of the mutual covenants herein contained, the Parties hereto agree as 
follows: 

ARTICLE 1. Definitions 

1.1 In addition to the definitions above, the following definitions for words or 
phrases shall apply when used in this Agreement, including all Exhibits: 

1.1.1 Agreement: The Agreement consists exclusively of this document 
and all identified exhibits attached and incorporated by reference. 

1.1.2 Architect: The architect(s) that the District designates as being the 
architect(s) for all or a portion of the Project, including all 
consultants to the Architect(s). 

1.1.3 As-Built Drawings (“As-Builts”): Any document prepared and 
submitted by District Contractor that details on a Conforming Set, 
the actual construction performed during the Project, including 
changes necessitated by Construction Change Documents and 
change orders, and detailed by the District’s construction 
Contractor on a Conforming Set.  

1.1.4 Board: The District’s Governing Board. 

1.1.5 Conforming Set: The plans, drawings, and specifications at the 
end of the Bidding Phase that incorporate all addenda, if any, 
issued during the Bidding Phase.  

1.1.6 Construction Budget: The total amount indicated by the District 
for the Project plus all other costs, including design, construction, 
administration, financing, and all other costs. 

1.1.7 Construction Change Documents (“CCD”): The documentation 
of changes to the DSA-approved construction documents. 



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 2 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

1.1.8 Construction Cost Budget: The total cost to District of all 
elements of a Project designed or specified by the Architect, as 
adjusted during and at the end of the design phase in accordance 
with this Agreement and the Agreement for Architectural Services. 
The Construction Cost Budget does not include the compensation 
of the Project Design Team, the Program Manager, the CM and 
any subconsultants, the cost of the land, rights-of-way, or 
financing which are the responsibility of the District. 

1.1.9 Construction Manager: The entity listed in the first paragraph of 
this Agreement.   

1.1.10 Consultant(s): Any and all consultant(s), sub-consultant(s), 
subcontractor(s), or agent(s) to the CM. 

1.1.11 Contractor: One or more licensed and registered contractors 
under contract with the District for construction of all or a portion 
of the Project. 

1.1.12 Design Team: The Architect(s) that the District designates as 
being the architect(s) for all or a portion of the Project, including 
all consultants to the Architect(s), plus all engineer(s) or other 
designer(s), who have a responsibility to the District to design all 
or a portion of the Project either directly or as a subconsultant or 
subcontractor. The term Design Team includes the Design 
Professional in General Responsible Charge on this Project. 

1.1.13 DIR: California Department of Industrial Relations. 

1.1.14 District: The Sacramento City Unified School District. 

1.1.15 District’s Representative: The individual identified herein that is 
authorized to act on the District’s behalf with respect to the 
Project. The initial District’s Representative shall be Chris Ralston, 
Director III of Facilities. District may change the District’s 
Representative by notice as set forth herein. 

1.1.16 DSA: Division of the State Architect in the California Department 
of General Services. 

1.1.17 Extra Services: District-authorized Services outside of the scope 
in Exhibit “A” or District-authorized reimbursables not included 
in CM’s fee. 

1.1.18 Fee: The CM’s Fee is defined in Article 7 and payable as set forth 
in Exhibit “D.”  

1.1.19 Program Manager: Any program manager hired to perform 
program management services for the District, including all 
Consultant(s) to the Program Manager.  



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 3 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

1.1.20 Project Inspector, Inspector of Record, IOR: The agent of the 
DSA at the project site whose primary responsibility will be to 
insure that the project is constructed in compliance with current 
codes; DSA-approved plans and specifications relating to fire life 
safety, structure, and accessibility; and quality controls required of 
a public works facility. The IOR will report to both the DSA and the 
Architect. 

1.1.21 Record Drawings: A final set of drawings prepared by the 
Architect incorporating all changes from all As-Builts, sketches, 
details, and clarifications. 

1.1.22 Service(s): All labor, materials, supervision, services, tasks, and 
work that the CM is required to perform and that are required by, 
or reasonably inferred from, the Agreement, and that are 
necessary for the design and completion of the Project.  

ARTICLE 2. Term 

2.1 Term: This Agreement shall become effective upon final execution, and except 
as otherwise provided herein, will continue in effect until December 31, 2024. 

ARTICLE 3. Scope, Responsibilities and Services of CM 

3.1 Scope: CM shall provide the Services described herein and under Exhibit “A” 
for the Project.  

3.2 Standard of Care: CM, its officers, agents, employees, subcontractors, 
Consultants and any persons or entities for whom CM is responsible, shall 
provide all Services pursuant to this Agreement in accordance with the 
requirements of this Agreement and in a manner consistent with the standard 
of care under California law applicable to those who specialize in providing the 
same services for projects of the type, scope, and complexity of the Project. 
The District’s review, approval of, or payment for any of the Services required 
under this Agreement shall not be construed as assent that CM has complied, 
nor in any way relieve the CM of compliance, with (i) the applicable standard 
of care, or (ii) applicable statutes, regulations, rules, guidelines and 
requirements. 

3.3 Coordination: In the performance of CM’s services under this Agreement, CM 
agrees that it will maintain coordination with District-designated 
representatives as may be requested and desirable. This shall include, without 
limitation, coordination with all members of the District’s Design Team, the 
Project Inspector, and the Program Manager.  

3.4 Other Consultants: If the CM employs sub-consultant(s), the CM shall ensure 
that its contract(s) with its sub-consultant(s) include language incorporating 
the terms of this Agreement. 

3.5 CM’s as District Representative: CM will act as the District’s agent to render 
the Services and furnish the work as described in Exhibit “A,” commencing 



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 4 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

with the receipt of a written Notice to Proceed signed by the District 
Representative. CM’s services will be completed in accordance with the 
schedule attached as Exhibit “C.” During the Project’s Construction Phase, the 
District may require that the Contractors submit all notices and communication 
relating to the Project directly to the CM. 

3.6 Review of General Obligation Bond Program Report and District’s 
Facilities Master Plan: CM will review the District’s Facilities Master Plan for 
the District and other written materials the District makes available by the 
District to CM to understand fully the nature, extent and intent of the Facilities 
Plan and the Project. 

3.7 Review of Measure H: CM will review Measure H and other written materials 
made available by the District to CM that relate to Measure H to fully 
understand the extent of funding available to implement the District’s Master 
Facilities Plan for the District, the anticipated schedule for issuance of Bonds 
under Measure H relative to the anticipated design, bidding and construction 
of projects.  

3.8 Expansion of Work based on Additional Funds: Should the Board decide to 
expand the scope of the Project and/or supplement the Construction Budget 
based upon availability of additional funds, Construction Manager agrees to 
perform the additional scope of work under the fee and cost terms of this 
Agreement. 

3.9 Conflicts of Interest Prohibited:   

3.9.1 CM understands that District officials and employees are 
prohibited from involvement in decisions in which they may have 
a financial interest pursuant to Government Code sections 1090 
and 87100 et seq., and certifies that it does not know of any facts 
indicating that any District official or employee has an ownership 
or other financial interest, direct or indirect, in this Agreement.  
Further, CM hereby certifies that no current District official or 
employee of the District, and no one who has been a District 
official or employee of the District within the past two years has 
participated in bidding, selling or promoting this Agreement.  CM 
understands that in addition to the remedies available at law, that 
any failure to provide an accurate certification or any violation of 
this provision shall make the Agreement voidable by District.  

3.9.2 CM shall not be permitted to submit proposals or otherwise seek 
contracts for the following services to be procured by the District 
in connection with any project covered by this Agreement: Design 
Professional, IORs or Test/Inspection. If CM identifies potential 
Design Professionals, Project Inspectors or Test/Inspection 
services in connection with a project, CM shall affirmatively and 
unequivocally represent and warrant to the District that neither 
CM nor any person who holds equity interest in CM’s organization 



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 5 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

is a former or current holder of any equity interest in the firm 
identified or has any financial interest in the firm identified. District 
reserves the sole discretion to waive this subsection’s 
requirements on a case-by-case basis. 

ARTICLE 4. CM Staff 

4.1 The District selected CM to perform the Services because of the CM’s skills and 
expertise of key personnel.  

4.2 CM agrees that the following key personnel in CM’s firm shall be associated 
with the Project and perform the Services in the following capacities: 

Construction Manager during construction:  TBD  

Project Manager:     Dave Fukui 

Asst, Construction Manager:   Nick Valentine 

4.3 CM shall not change any of the key personnel listed above without the 
District’s prior written approval, unless said personnel cease to be employed 
by CM. Regardless of the reason for the change in key personnel, District shall 
be allowed to interview and retains the right to approve replacement 
personnel.  

4.4 If any designated lead or key person fails to perform to the satisfaction of the 
District, then upon the District’s written notice, the CM will have seven (7) 
calendar days to remove that person from the Project and shall provide a 
replacement person acceptable to the District.  

4.4.1 All lead or key personnel for any Consultant must also be 
designated by the Consultant and are subject to all conditions 
stated in this Agreement. 

4.5 CM represents that the Construction Manager has no existing interest and will 
not acquire any interest, direct or indirect, that could conflict in any manner or 
degree with the performance of Services required under this Agreement. CM 
agrees further that no person having any such interest shall be employed by 
CM. 

ARTICLE 5. Schedule of Work 

CM shall commence work under this Agreement upon receipt of a Notice to Proceed 
and shall prosecute the work diligently as described in Exhibit “A” so as to proceed 
with and complete the Services in compliance with the schedule attached as Exhibit 
“C.” Time is of the essence and failure of CM to perform work on time as specified in 
this Agreement is a material breach of this Agreement.  



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 6 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

ARTICLE 6. Construction Cost Budget 

6.1 CM shall have responsibility, along with the Architect, to develop, review, and 
reconcile the Construction Cost Budget per Project with the Architect and the 
District throughout the design process and construction.  

6.2 The Construction Cost Budget shall be the total cost to District of all Project 
elements the Design Team designs or specifies.  

6.3 CM shall work cooperatively with the Project Design Team throughout the 
Project, including but not limited to, the Schematic Design Phase, Design 
Development Phase, and Construction Documents Phase, as described in 
Exhibit “A,” so that the Project’s construction cost as designed by the Project 
Design Team will not exceed the Construction Cost Budget, as may be adjusted 
subsequently with the District’s written approval. CM shall notify the District if 
it believes the Project’s construction cost of the work by the Project Design 
Team will exceed the Construction Cost Budget, and/or if it believes the 
construction cost as designed will exceed the Construction Cost Budget. CM, 
however, shall not perform or be responsible for any design or architectural 
services.  

6.4 Evaluations of the District’s Construction Budget, and CM’s preliminary and 
detailed cost estimates, represent the CM’s best judgment as a professional 
familiar with the construction industry. 

6.5 If the Bidding Phase has not commenced within ninety (90) days after DSA 
approval of the plans and specifications, the Construction Cost Budget may be 
adjusted at District’s request to reflect changes in the general level of prices in 
the construction industry between the date of submission of the Construction 
Documents to the District and the date on which proposals are sought. 

6.6 The District may, in its sole discretion, do one, or a combination, of the 
following if any of the events in Article 6.7 occur: 

6.6.1 Give CM written approval of an agreed adjustment to the 
Construction Cost Budget. 

6.6.2 Authorize CM to re-negotiate and/or re-bid the Project, when 
appropriate, within three (3) months’ time of receipt of bids, at no 
additional cost to the District (exclusive of District and other 
agencies’ review time). 

6.6.3 Terminate this Agreement if the Project is abandoned by the 
District without further obligation by either party. 

6.6.4 Within three (3) months of receipt of bids, instruct Design Team 
to revise the drawings and specifications (in scope and quality as 
approved by the District) to bring the Project within the 
Construction Cost Budget for re-bidding. CM will perform cost 
estimation, value engineering, constructability reviews, and/or 
bidding support at no additional cost to the District.  



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 7 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

6.7 If any of the following events occur, the District may exercise any one, or any 
combination, of the actions set forth in Article 6.6 above: 

6.7.1 The lowest responsive base bid received is five percent (5%) or 
more in excess of the Construction Cost Budget or  

6.7.2 The combined total of base bid and all additive alternates equal 
or exceed ten percent (10%) of the Construction Cost Budget; or  

6.7.3 The Construction Cost Budget increases in phases subsequent to 
the Schematic Design Phase due to reasonably foreseeable 
changes in the condition of the construction market in the 
Sacramento Area, in so far as these have not been caused by Acts 
of God, earthquakes, strikes, war, or energy shortages due to 
uncontrollable events in the world economy. 

ARTICLE 7. Fee and Method of Payment for Basic Services 

7.1 District shall pay CM an amount not to exceed One Hundred Fifty-Five 
Thousand Eight Hundred Five Dollars ($155,805) for all services contracted 
for under this Agreement and based on the Fee Schedule set forth in Exhibit 
“D.”  

7.2 District shall pay CM the Fee pursuant to the provisions herein and the method 
of payment set forth in Exhibit “D.” 

7.3 CM shall bill its work under this Agreement on a percent of completion basis 
in accordance with Exhibit “D.”  

7.4 No increase in fee will be due from change orders generated during the 
construction period to the extent caused by CM’s error(s) or omission(s). 

7.5 The CM’s fee set forth in this Agreement shall be full compensation for all of 
CM’s Services incurred in the performance hereof as indicated in Exhibit “D,” 
including, without limitation, all costs for personnel, travel within two hundred 
(200) miles of the Project location, offices, per diem expenses, printing, 
providing or shipping of deliverables in the quantities set forth in Exhibit “A.”  

ARTICLE 8. Payment for Extra Services 

8.1 Any charges for Extra Services shall be paid by the District as described in 
Exhibit “B” at the rates set forth in Exhibit “D” only upon certification of the 
District’s prior written authorization of the claimed Extra Services and the Extra 
Services have been satisfactorily completed.  

8.2 CM shall submit to District a written proposal describing the proposed scope 
of services and listing the personnel, labor duration, rates, and cost. CM shall 
proceed with Extra Services only upon receiving the District’s prior written 
authorization. CM will not be entitled to any compensation for Extra Services 
performed prior to receiving District’s written authorization. 



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 8 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

8.3 If CM performs any Extra Services without the District’s authorized 
representative’s prior written authorization, the District will not be obligated 
to pay for such Extra Services. The foregoing provision notwithstanding, CM 
will be paid by the District as described in Exhibit “B” for Extra Services the 
District’s authorized representative verbally requests, provided CM confirms 
such request in writing pursuant to the notice requirements of this Agreement, 
and proceeds with such Extra Services not earlier than two (2) business days 
after the District receives CM’s written confirmation of the request. 

ARTICLE 9. Ownership of Data 

9.1 All of CM’s work product prepared or generated in connection with this 
Agreement is the District’s property.  

9.2 Upon the District’s request, the CM shall make available to the District all work 
product completed or in progress at the time of such a request. 

9.3 After Project completion or, if the District exercises the right to terminate this 
Agreement pursuant to the Agreement terms, CM shall assemble and deliver 
to District within five (5) calendar days of the District’s written request, all of 
CM’s work product of the generated, prepared, reviewed or compiled in 
connection with this Agreement and the Services and authorized Extra Services 
hereunder. This includes, without limitation, all CM generated documents, 
copies of all documents CM exchanged with or copied to or from all other 
Project participants, and all closeout documents. CM shall be index and 
organize appropriately said Project records for easy use by District personnel.  

9.4 All Project records are District property, whether or not those records are in 
the CM’s possession. District retains all rights to all copyrights, designs, and 
other intellectual property embodied in the plans, record drawings, 
specifications, estimates, and other documents that CM or its Consultants 
prepare or cause to be prepared pursuant to this Agreement. Notwithstanding 
the preceding sentence, CM and its Consultants shall be entitled to reuse work 
product generated under this Agreement. 

ARTICLE 10. Termination of Contract  

10.1 District’s Request for Assurances: If District at any time reasonably believes CM 
is or may be in default under this Agreement, District may in its sole discretion 
notify CM of this fact and request written assurances from CM of performance 
of Services and a written plan from CM to remedy any potential default under 
the terms this Agreement that the District may advise CM of in writing. CM 
shall, within ten (10) calendar days of District’s request, deliver a written cure 
plan that meets the District’s requirements in its request for assurances. CM’s 
failure to provide such written assurances of performance and the required 
written plan, within ten (10) calendar days of request, will constitute a material 
breach of this Agreement sufficient to justify termination for cause. 

10.2 District’s Termination of CM for Cause: If CM fails to perform CM’s duties to 
the District’s satisfaction, or if CM fails to fulfill in a timely and professional 



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 9 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

manner CM’s material obligations under this Agreement, or if CM violates any 
of the material terms or provisions of this Agreement, the District shall have 
the right to terminate this Agreement effective immediately upon the District 
giving CM written notice thereof. In the event of a termination pursuant to this 
subdivision, CM may invoice District for all work performed until the notice of 
termination, but District shall have the right to withhold payment and deduct 
any amounts equal to the District’s costs because of CM’s actions, errors, or 
omissions.  

10.3 District’s Termination of CM for Convenience: District shall have the right in its 
sole discretion to terminate this Agreement for its own convenience. In the 
event of a termination for convenience, CM may invoice District and District 
shall pay all undisputed invoice(s) for work performed until the notice of 
termination. This shall be the only amount(s) potentially owing to CM if there 
is a termination for convenience. 

10.4 CM’s Termination of Agreement for Cause: CM has the right to terminate this 
Agreement if the District does not fulfill its material obligations under this 
Agreement and fails to cure such material default within sixty (60) days of receipt 
of written notice of said defaults, or if the default cannot be cured within sixty 
(60) days, commence to cure such default, diligently pursue such cure, and 
complete the cure within a reasonable time following written notice and demand 
from CM. Such termination shall be effective after receipt of written notice from 
CM to the District. 

10.5 Effect on Pre-Termination Services: Except as indicated in this Article, 
termination shall have no effect upon any of the rights and obligations of the 
Parties arising out of any transaction occurring prior to the effective date of 
such termination. 

10.6 Ceasing Services upon Termination: If, at any time in the progress of 
performing Services under this Agreement, the District determines that CM’s 
Services should be terminated, the CM, upon the District’s written notice of 
such termination, shall immediately cease providing Services, except to 
transfer files as directed by the District. The District shall pay CM only the fee 
associated with the Services provided and approved by District since the last 
paid invoice and up to the notice of termination. 

10.7 Project Suspension: If the Project is suspended by the District for more than 
one hundred and eighty (180) consecutive days, the CM shall be compensated 
for services performed prior to notice of such suspension. When the Project is 
resumed, the schedule shall be adjusted and the CM’s compensation shall be 
equitably adjusted to provide for expenses incurred in the resumption of the 
CM’s Services. CM shall make every effort to maintain the same Project 
personnel after suspension. 

ARTICLE 11. Indemnity  

11.1 To the furthest extent permitted by California law, CM shall indemnify and hold 
free and harmless the District, its Governing Board, agents, representatives, 



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 10 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

officers, consultants, employees, trustees, and volunteers (“the Indemnified 
Parties”) from any and all claims, demands, causes of action, costs, expenses, 
liability, loss, damage or injury of any kind, in law or equity (“Claim”) that arise 
out of, pertain to, or relate to the negligence, recklessness, or willful 
misconduct of the CM, its officers, employees, subcontractors, consultants, or 
agents, including without limitation, the payment of all consequential 
damages.  CM shall also, to the furthest extent permitted by California law, 
defend the Indemnified Parties at CM’s own expense, including attorneys’ fees 
and costs, from any and all Claim(s) and allegations relating thereto with 
counsel approved by District where such approval is not to be unreasonably 
withheld.  

11.2 CM shall pay and satisfy any judgment, award, or decree that may be rendered 
against the Indemnified Parties in any Claim. CM’s obligation pursuant to 
Article 11.1 includes reimbursing the District for the cost of any settlement paid 
by the Indemnified Parties and for any and all fees and costs, including but not 
limited to, legal fees and costs, expert witness fees, and consultant fees, 
incurred by the Indemnified Parties in the defense of any Claim(s), or to enforce 
the indemnity herein. CM’s obligation to indemnify shall not be restricted to 
insurance proceeds.  

11.3 District may withhold from amounts owing to CM any and all costs that arise 
out of, pertain to, or relate to the negligence, recklessness, or willful 
misconduct of the CM.  

ARTICLE 12. Conduct on Project Site and Fingerprinting 

12.1 Unacceptable and/or loud language will not be tolerated. “Cat calls” or other 
derogatory language toward students or public will not be allowed. 

12.2 Drugs, alcohol, and smoking on District property are strictly prohibited. No 
drugs, alcohol and/or smoking are allowed at any time in any building and/or 
grounds on District’s property. No students, staff, visitors or contractors are to 
use drugs on District’s property.  

12.3 Pursuant to Education Code section 45125.2, the District has determined on 
the basis of the scope of Services in this Agreement that CM and its 
subcontractors and employees will have only limited contact with pupils. CM 
will promptly notify the District in writing of any facts or circumstances which 
might reasonably lead the District to determine that contact will be more than 
limited.  Should there be more than limited contact, CM shall comply with the 
provisions of Education Code section 45125.1 regarding the submission of 
employee fingerprints to the California Department of Justice and the 
completion of criminal background investigations of its employees. CM shall 
not permit any employee to have any contact with District pupils until such 
time as the CM has verified in writing to the governing board of the District 
that the employee has not been convicted of a felony, as defined in Education 
Code section 45122.1. CM’s responsibility shall extend to all employees, 
agents, and employees or agents of its Consultants regardless of whether 
those individuals are paid or unpaid, concurrently employed by the District, or 



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 11 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

acting as CM’s independent contractors. CM shall provide to District 
verification of compliance with this section by submitting an executed Criminal 
Background Investigation Certification (Exhibit “E”). 

12.4 For all workers on District property, CM shall comply with all applicable federal, 
state and local laws regarding COVID-19, including but not limited to the 
CDPH’s State Public Health Officer Orders. 

ARTICLE 13. Responsibilities of the District 

13.1 The District shall examine the documents submitted by the CM and shall 
render decisions so as to avoid unreasonable delay in the process of the CM’s 
Services.  

13.2 The District shall provide to the CM as complete information as is available to 
District regarding the District’s Project requirements.  

13.3 The District shall retain design professional(s) whose services, duties and 
responsibilities will be described in written agreement(s) between the District and 
design professional(s). 

13.4 Unless the contract documents require that Contractor provide any of the 
following, the District shall, in a timely manner, and with CM’s assistance, secure, 
submit and pay for necessary approvals, easements, assessments, permits and 
charges required for the construction, use, or occupancy of permanent structures 
or for permanent changes in existing facilities, subject to CM’s and/or the Design 
Team’s duties to recommend or provide same.  

13.5 The District, its representatives, and consultants shall communicate with the 
Contractor either directly or through the CM. 

13.6 The District shall designate an officer, employee and/or other authorized 
representatives to act on the District’s behalf with respect to the Project. The 
District’s Project representative shall be available during working hours and as 
often as may be required to render decisions and to furnish information in a 
timely manner. 

ARTICLE 14. Liability of District 

14.1 Other than as provided in this Agreement, District’s obligations under this 
Agreement shall be limited to the payment of the compensation as provided 
in this Agreement. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, in 
no event shall District be liable, regardless of whether any claim is based on 
contract or tort, for any special, consequential, indirect or incidental damages, 
including but not limited to, lost profits or revenue, arising out of or in 
connection with this Agreement for the services performed in connection with 
this Agreement.   

14.2 CM shall pay to District any and all costs incurred by District, or for which 
District may become liable, to the extent caused by negligent delays, acts, or 
omissions of CM in its performance of its Services.  



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 12 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

14.3 District shall not be responsible for any damage to persons or property as a 
result of the use, misuse or failure of any equipment used by CM, or by its 
employees, even though such equipment be furnished or loaned to CM by 
District.  

14.4 CM hereby waives any and all claim(s) for recovery from the District under this 
Agreement, which loss or damage is covered by valid and collectible insurance 
policies. CM agrees to have its required insurance policies endorsed to prevent 
the invalidation of insurance coverages by reason of this waiver. This waiver 
shall extend to claims paid, or expenses incurred, by CM’s insurance company 
on the District’s behalf. 

ARTICLE 15. Insurance  

15.1 CM shall procure, prior to commencement of Services, and will maintain for 
the duration of the Agreement insurance against claims for injuries to persons 
or damages to property which may arise from or in connection with the 
performance of the work hereunder by the CM, their agents, representatives, 
employees and sub-consultant(s). CM’s liabilities, including but not limited to, 
CM’s indemnity or defense obligations under this Agreement, shall not be 
deemed limited in any way to the insurance coverage required herein. 
Maintenance of specified insurance coverage is a material element of this 
Agreement and CM’s failure to maintain or renew coverage or to provide 
evidence of renewal during the term of this Agreement, as required or when 
requested, may be treated by the District, subject to its sole discretion, as a 
material breach of contract. 

15.2 Minimum Scope and Limits of Insurance: Coverage shall be at least as broad 
as the following scopes and limits: 

15.2.1 Commercial General Liability. Two million dollars ($2,000,000) 
per occurrence for bodily injury, personal injury, property damage, 
death, advertising injury, and medical payments arising from the 
performance of any portion of the Services. If Commercial General 
Liability or other form with a general aggregate limit is used, either 
the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this 
Project/location or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the 
required occurrence limit.  

15.2.2 Commercial Automobile Liability, Any Auto. One million dollars 
($1,000,000) per occurrence. 

15.2.3 Workers' Compensation. Statutory limits required by the State of 
California. For all of the CM’s employees who are subject to this 
Agreement and to the extent required by the applicable state or 
federal law, CM shall keep in full force and effect, a Workers' 
Compensation policy. CM shall provide an endorsement that the 
insurer waives the right of subrogation against the District and its 
respective elected officials, officers, employees, agents, 
representatives, consultants, trustees, and volunteers. 



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 13 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

15.2.4 Employer's Liability. One million dollars ($1,000,000) per 
accident for bodily injury or disease. For all of the CM’s employees 
who are subject to this Agreement, CM shall keep in full force and 
effect, an Employers’ Liability policy. That policy shall provide 
employers’ liability coverage with minimum liability coverage of 
Two million dollars ($2,000,000) per occurrence. CM shall provide 
an endorsement that the insurer waives the right of subrogation 
against the District and its respective elected officials, officers, 
employees, agents, representatives, consultants, trustees, and 
volunteers.  

15.2.5 Professional Liability. This insurance shall cover the CM and its 
sub-consultant(s), if any, for one million dollars ($1,000,000) 
aggregate limit subject to no claim deductible, coverage to 
continue through completion of construction plus two years 
thereafter. The policy must contain terms or endorsements 
extending coverage that requires the insurer to defend and 
indemnify for acts which happen before the effective date of the 
policy provided the claim is first made during the policy period. 

15.3 The District reserves the right to modify the limits and coverages described 
herein, with appropriate credits or charges to be negotiated for such changes.  

15.4 Deductibles and Self-Insured Retention: Any deductibles or self-insured 
retention exceeding Twenty-Five Thousand Dollars ($25,000) must be declared 
to and approved by the District. At the option of the District, either:  

15.4.1 The District can accept the higher deductible; 

15.4.2 CM’s insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-
insured retention as respects the District, its officers, officials, 
employees and volunteers; or  

15.4.3 CM shall procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and 
related investigations, claim administration and defense expenses.  

15.5 Other Insurance Provisions: The general liability and automobile liability 
policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following provisions:  

15.5.1 All policies except for the worker’s compensation, employer’s 
liability and professional liability insurance policy shall be written 
on an occurrence form. 

15.5.2 The District, its representatives, consultants, trustees, officers, 
officials, employees, agents, and volunteers (“Additional Insureds”) 
are to be covered as additional insureds as respects liability arising 
out of activities performed by or on behalf of the CM; Instruments 
of Service and completed operations of the CM; premises owned, 
occupied or used by the CM; or automobiles owned, leased, hired 
or borrowed by the CM. The coverage shall contain no special 



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 14 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

limitations on the scope of protection afforded to the Additional 
Insureds. All endorsements shall waive any right to subrogation 
against any of the Additional Insureds.  

15.5.3 Any failure to comply with reporting or other provisions of the 
policies including breaches of warranties shall not affect coverage 
provided to the Additional Insureds.  

15.5.4 CM shall pay all insurance premiums, including any charges for 
required waivers of subrogation or the endorsement of additional 
insureds. If CM fails to maintain insurance, District may take out 
comparable insurance, and deduct and retain amount of premium 
from any sums due CM under the Agreement. 

15.5.5 The CM’s insurance shall apply separately to each insured against 
whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to the 
limits of the insurer’s liability.  

15.5.6 Each insurance policy required by this clause shall be endorsed to 
state that coverage shall not be canceled, not renewed, or material 
change in coverage except after thirty (30) days prior written 
notice by certified mail, return receipt requested, has been given 
to the District.  

15.5.7 CM’s insurance coverage shall be primary and non-contributory 
insurance as respects the Additional Insureds with respect to any 
claims related to, arising out of, or connected with the Project. Any 
insurance or self-insurance maintained by the Additional Insureds 
shall be in excess of the CM’s insurance and shall not contribute 
with it.  

15.5.8 Construction Manager shall provide an endorsement that the 
insurer waives the right of subrogation against the District and its 
respective elected officials, officers, employees, agents, 
representatives, consultants, trustees, and volunteers. 

15.5.9 CM shall require all subconsultants to maintain the level of 
insurance CM deems appropriate with respect to the consultant’s 
scope of the Work unless otherwise indicated in the Agreement. 
CM shall cause the subconsultants to furnish proof thereof to 
District within ten (10) days of District’s request. Should CM not 
require subconsultants to provide the same level of insurance as 
is required of CM, as provided in this Agreement, CM is not 
relieved of its indemnity obligations to District or fulfilling its 
insurance requirements as provided in this Agreement. 

15.5.10 If CM normally carries insurance in an amount greater than the 
minimum amounts required herein, that greater amount shall 
become the minimum required amount of insurance for purposes 
of the Agreement. Therefore, CM hereby acknowledges and 



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 15 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

agrees that all insurance carried by it shall be deemed liability 
coverage for all actions it performs in connection with the 
Agreement. 

15.6 Acceptability of Insurers: Insurance is to be placed with insurers admitted in 
California with a current A.M. Best's rating of no less than A:VII. CM shall inform 
the District in writing if any of its insurer(s) have an A.M. Best’s rating less than 
A:VII. At the option of the District, the District may either: 

15.6.1 Accept the lower rating; or 

15.6.2 Require CM to procure insurance from another insurer. 

15.7 Verification of Coverage: Prior to commencing with its provision of Services 
under this Agreement, but no later than three (3) calendar after the Notice of 
Award, CM shall furnish the District with:  

15.7.1 Certificates of insurance showing maintenance of the required 
insurance coverage;  

15.7.2 Original endorsements affecting coverage. The endorsements are 
to be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind 
coverage on its behalf. All endorsements are to be received and 
approved by the District before work commences.  

15.8 Copy of Insurance Policy(ies): Upon the District’s request, CM will furnish 
District with a copy of all insurance policies related to its provision of Services 
under this Agreement. 

ARTICLE 16. Nondiscrimination 

CM agrees to comply with the provisions of the California Fair Employment and 
Housing Act as set forth in part 2.8 of division 3 of the California Government Code, 
commencing at section 12900; the Federal Civil Rights Act of 1964, as set forth in Public 
Law 88-352, and all amendments thereto; Executive Order 11246; and all administrative 
rules and regulations found to be applicable to Consultant and all of its subcontractors. 
In addition, Consultant agrees to require like compliance by all of its subcontractor(s).  

ARTICLE 17. Covenant Against Contingent Fees 

CM warrants that it has not employed or retained any company or person, other than 
a bona fide employee working solely for the CM, to solicit or secure this Agreement, 
and that it has not paid or agreed to pay any company or person, other than a bona 
fide employee working solely for the CM, any fee, commission, percentage, brokerage 
fee, gift, or any other consideration contingent on or resulting from the award or 
making of this Agreement. For breach or violation of this warranty, the District shall 
have the right to annul this Agreement without liability, or in its discretion, to deduct 
from the contract price or consideration or otherwise recover the full amount of such 
fee, commission, percentage fee, gift, or contingency. 



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 16 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

ARTICLE 18. Entire Agreement/Modification 

This Agreement, including the Exhibits hereto, supersedes all previous contracts and 
constitutes the entire understanding of the Parties hereto. CM shall be entitled to no 
benefit other than those specified herein. No changes, amendments or alterations shall 
be effective unless in writing and signed by both Parties. CM specifically acknowledges 
that in entering into this Agreement, CM relies solely upon the provisions contained in 
this Agreement and no others. 

ARTICLE 19. Non-Assignment of Agreement 

This Agreement is intended to secure the CM’s specialized services. CM may not assign, 
transfer, delegate or sublet any interest therein without the District’s prior written 
consent. Any assignment, transfer, delegation or sublease without the District’s prior 
written consent shall be considered null and void.  

ARTICLE 20. Law, Venue 

20.1 This Agreement has been executed and delivered in the State of California and 
the validity, enforceability and interpretation of any of the clauses of this 
Agreement shall be determined and governed by the laws of the State of 
California.  

20.2 To the fullest extent permitted by California law, Sacramento County shall be 
the venue for any action or proceeding that may be brought or arise out of, in 
connection with or by reason of this Agreement. 

ARTICLE 21. Alternative Dispute Resolution 

21.1 All claims, disputes or controversies arising out of, or in relation to the 
interpretation, application or enforcement of this Agreement may be decided 
through mediation as the first method of resolution. Notice of the demand for 
mediation of a dispute shall be filed in writing with the other party to the 
Agreement. The demand for mediation shall be made within a reasonable time 
after written notice of the dispute has been provided to the other party, but in 
no case longer than ninety (90) days after initial written notice.  

21.2 If a claim, or any portion thereof, remains in dispute upon satisfaction of all 
applicable dispute resolution requirements, the Consultant shall comply with 
all claims presentation requirements as provided in Chapter 1 (commencing 
with section 900) and Chapter 2 (commencing with section 910) of Part 3 of 
Division 3.6 of Title 1 of Government Code as a condition precedent to the 
Consultant’s right to bring a civil action against the District. For purposes of 
those provisions, the running of the time within which a claim must be 
presented to the District shall be tolled from the time the Consultant submits 
its written claim until the time the claim is denied, including any time utilized 
by any applicable meet and confer process.  

21.3 Notwithstanding any disputes, claims or other disagreements between the CM 
and the District, CM shall continue to provide and perform Services hereunder 
pending a subsequent resolution of such disputes.  



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 17 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

ARTICLE 22. Tolling of Claims 

CM agrees to toll all statutes of limitations for District’s assertion of claims against CM 
that arise out of, pertain to, or relate to Contractors’ or subcontractors’ claims against 
District involving CM’s work, until the Contractors’ or subcontractors’ claims are finally 
resolved. 

ARTICLE 23. Severability 

If any term, covenant, condition or provision of this Agreement is held by a court of 
competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void or unenforceable, the remainder of the 
provisions hereof shall remain in full force and effect and shall in no way be affected, 
impaired or invalidated thereby. 

ARTICLE 24. Employment Status 

24.1 CM shall, during the entire term of Agreement, be construed to be an 
independent contractor and nothing in this Agreement is intended nor shall it 
be construed to create an employer-employee relationship, a joint venture 
relationship, or to allow District to exercise discretion or control over the 
professional manner in which CM performs the Services which are the subject 
matter of this Agreement; provided always, however, that the Services to be 
provided by CM shall be provided in a manner consistent with all applicable 
standards and regulations governing such Services.  

24.2 CM understands and agrees that CM’s personnel are not and will not be 
eligible for: membership in, or to receive any benefits from, any District group 
plan for hospital, surgical or medical insurance; membership in any District 
retirement program; paid vacation, paid sick leave or other leave, with or 
without pay; or any other benefits which accrue to a District employee. 

24.3 Should District, in its discretion, or a relevant taxing authority such as the 
Internal Revenue Service or the State Employment Development Department, 
or both, determine that CM or any employee of CM is an employee of District 
for purposes of collection of any employment taxes, the amounts payable 
under this Agreement shall be reduced by amounts equal to both the 
employee and employer portions of the tax due (and offsetting any credits for 
amounts already paid by CM which can be applied against this liability). District 
shall then forward those amounts to the relevant taxing authority. 

24.4 Should a relevant taxing authority determine a liability for past services 
performed by CM for District, upon notification of such fact by District, CM 
shall promptly remit the amount due or arrange with District to have the 
amount due withheld from future payments to CM under this Agreement 
(again, offsetting any amounts already paid by CM which can be applied as a 
credit against that liability). 

24.5 A determination of employment status pursuant to the preceding two 
paragraphs shall be solely for the purposes of the particular tax in question, 
and for all other purposes of this Agreement, CM shall not be considered an 



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 18 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

employee of District. Notwithstanding the foregoing, should any court, 
arbitrator, or administrative authority determine CM is an employee for any 
other purpose, then CM agrees to a reduction in District’s liability resulting 
from this Agreement pursuant to principles similar to those stated in the 
foregoing paragraphs so that the total expenses of District under this 
Agreement shall not be greater than they would have been had the court, 
arbitrator, or administrative authority determined CM was not an employee. 

24.6 Nothing in this Agreement shall operate to confer rights or benefits on persons 
or entities not a party to this Agreement. 

ARTICLE 25. Warranty of CM 

25.1 CM warrants that CM is properly licensed and/or certified under the laws and 
regulations of the State of California to provide the Services that it has herein 
agreed to perform. CM further warrants that all of the work CM performs under 
this Agreement shall comply with all applicable laws, rules, regulations and 
codes of the United States and the State of California. CM also warrants that it 
shall comply with all applicable ordinances, regulations, and resolutions of 
Sacramento County. 

25.2 CM certifies that it is aware of the provisions of the California Labor Code of 
the State of California, requiring every employer to be insured against liability 
for workers compensation or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with 
the provisions of that code, and it certifies that, if applicable, it will comply with 
those provisions before commencing the performance of the work of this 
Agreement. 

25.3 To the extent that the work performed under this contract is subject to labor 
compliance and enforcement by the DIR, CM specifically acknowledges and 
understands that it shall perform the Services while complying with all 
applicable provisions of Division 2, Part 7, Chapter 1 of the Labor Code and 
Title 8 of the California Code of Regulations, including all applicable prevailing 
wage requirements. 

ARTICLE 26. Cost Disclosure - Documents and Written Reports 

CM shall be responsible for compliance with California Government Code section 7550, 
if the total cost of the Agreement is over five thousand dollars ($5,000). 

 

 

 

 



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 19 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

ARTICLE 27. Communications / Notice 

Notices and communications between the Parties to this Agreement may be sent to 
the following addresses by registered or certified mail with postage prepaid, return 
receipt requested, by overnight delivery service, or by personal delivery: 

District: 
 
Sacramento City Unified School District  
5735 47th Avenue 
Sacramento, CA 95824 
ATTN: Tina Alvarez Bevens, Contracts  

CM: 
 
Innovative Construction Services, Inc. 
5433 El Camino Ave Ste 2 
Carmichael, CA  95608 
ATTN: Meredith Collins 

 
If notice is given by registered or certified mail with postage prepaid, return receipt 
requested, it shall be considered delivered on the day the notice is signed for. If notice 
if given by overnight delivery service, it shall be considered delivered on the date stated 
in the proof of delivery.  

CM and District, by notice given hereunder, may designate different addresses to which 
subsequent notices, certificates or other communications will be sent. 

ARTICLE 28. [RESERVED]  

ARTICLE 29. District’s Right to Audit 

29.1 District retains the right to review and audit, and the reasonable right of access 
to CM’s and any Consultant’s premises to review and audit the CM’s 
compliance with the provisions of this Agreement (“District’s Right”). The 
District’s Right includes the right to inspect, photocopy, and to retain copies, 
outside of CM’s premises, of any and all Project-related records and other 
information with appropriate safeguards, if such retention is deemed necessary 
by the District in its sole discretion. The District shall keep this information 
confidential, as allowed by applicable law. 

29.2 The District’s Right includes the right to examine any and all books, records, 
documents and any other evidence of procedures and practices that the 
District determines is necessary to discover and verify whether CM is in 
compliance with all requirements of this Agreement. 

29.3 If there is a claim for additional compensation or for Extra Services, the 
District’s Right includes the right to examine books, records, documents, and 
any and all other evidence and accounting procedures and practices that the 
District determines is necessary to discover and verify all direct and indirect 
costs, of whatever nature, which are claimed to have been incurred, or 
anticipated to be incurred. 

29.4 CM shall maintain complete and accurate records in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting practices in the industry. CM shall make available to the 
District for review and audit all Project-related accounting records and 



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 20 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

documents and any other financial data. Upon District’s request, CM shall 
submit exact duplicates of originals of all requested records to the District. 

29.5 CM shall include audit provisions in any and all of its subcontracts, and shall 
ensure that these sections are binding upon all Consultants. 

29.6 CM shall comply with these provisions within fifteen (15) days of the District’s 
written request to review and audit any or all of CM’s Project-related records 
and information. 

ARTICLE 30. Other Provisions 

30.1 CM shall be responsible for the cost of construction change orders caused 
directly by CM’s willful misconduct or negligent acts, errors or omissions. 
Without limiting CM’s liability for indirect or consequential cost impacts, the 
direct costs for which CM shall be liable shall equal its proportionate share of 
the difference between the cost of the change order and the reasonable cost 
of the work had such work been a part of the originally prepared Construction 
Documents. These amounts shall be paid by CM to District or the District may 
withhold those costs from amounts due or to become due to CM. 

30.2 Neither the District’s review, approval of, nor payment for, any of the Services 
required under this Agreement shall be construed to operate as a waiver of 
any rights under this Agreement, and CM shall remain liable to the District in 
accordance with this Agreement for all damages to the District caused by CM’s 
failure to perform any of the Services furnished under this Agreement to the 
standard of care of the CM for its Services, which shall be, at a minimum, the 
standard of care of construction managers performing similar work for 
California public school districts at or around the same time and in or around 
the same geographic area of the District.  

30.3 CM shall share, credit, or reimburse District fifty percent (50%) of the amount 
of any tax deduction and/or credit CM receives for District Projects under the 
Commercial Buildings Energy-Efficiency Tax Deduction, 26 U.S. Code § 179D 
(“Section 179D”).  CM shall provide District with all necessary documentation 
to enable District to verify the amounts of the Section 179D tax deduction.  CM 
shall notify District in writing of the Section 179D tax deduction within 30 days 
of when CM receives IRS notice of the Section 179D tax deduction or receives 
the Section 179D tax refund, whichever occurs first. 

30.4 Each party warrants that it has had the opportunity to consult counsel and 
understands the terms of this Agreement and the consequences of executing 
it. In addition, each party acknowledges that the drafting of this Agreement 
was the product of negotiation, that no party is the author of this Agreement, 
and that this Agreement shall not be construed against any party as the drafter 
of the Agreement. 

30.5 The individual executing this Agreement on behalf of CM warrants and 
represents that she/he is authorized to execute this Agreement and bind the 
CM to all terms hereof. 





DWK DMS 3772577v1 

EXHIBIT "A" 
 

RESPONSIBILITIES AND SERVICES OF CONSTRUCTION MANGER 
 

Page 

1. BASIC SERVICES .................................................................................................................................................................... 1 
2. GENERAL PROJECT SERVICES ......................................................................................................................................... 4 
3. PRECONSTRUCTION PHASE ............................................................................................................................................ 5 
4. PRE-BID PHASE ..................................................................................................................................................................... 7 
5. BIDDING PHASE ................................................................................................................................................................... 7 
6. CONSTRUCTION PHASE ................................................................................................................................................... 8 
7. PROJECT COMPLETION .................................................................................................................................................. 11 
8. FINAL DOCUMENTS......................................................................................................................................................... 12 



 

EXHIBITS Page A-1 
Agreement for Construction Management Services 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

EXHIBIT “A” 

RESPONSIBILITIES AND SERVICES OF CONSTRUCTION MANAGER 

Construction Manager (“CM”) shall provide professional services necessary for completing the following: 

1. BASIC SERVICES 

1.1. Provide work which shall comply with professional standards and applicable requirements 
of federal, state, and local law. 

1.2. Monitor and advise the District as to all material developments in the Project. Maintain 
reporting systems for scope, sequencing, scheduling, budgets and communication for the 
Project using existing District software. 

1.3. Be the focal point of all communication to and from construction Contractor(s). 

1.4. Implement methods to budget and track all expenditures on the Project. CM shall generate 
monthly reports to the District reflecting this information. 

1.5. Prepare methods to track and report on schedule status for the Project. CM shall develop 
master schedules and milestone schedules for the Project, and shall report on same each 
month to the District. 

1.6. CM shall work cooperatively with District to anticipate and maintain a schedule of 
upcoming Board information and action items and shall prepare reports, background 
materials, and preliminary materials in District-specified format.  

1.7. CM shall work cooperatively with the Design Team and the District to: 

1.7.1. Define and schedule the Project.  

1.7.2. Provide Services that will result in the development of an overall Project strategy 
with regard to phases, construction schedules, timing, budget, prequalification, 
contactor and consultant procurement, construction materials, building systems, 
and equipment. 

1.8. Organize an initial planning workshop to create baseline parameters for the Project(s), to 
define overall building requirements, Project(s) strategy, conceptual budget and schedule. 
Pursuant to understandings reached at these meetings, CM will develop an implementation 
plan that identifies the various phases of the Project(s), coordination among phases, and 
budget and time constraints for each phase of the Project. The plan will include a detailed 
strategy, Project Budget and Project schedule as well as identification of critical events and 
milestone activities. 

1.9. Perform constructability reviews, determine construction feasibility, availability of materials 
and labor, time requirements for installation and construction, and factors related to cost, 
including costs of alternative designs, of materials, preliminary budgets, and possible 
economies. 



 

EXHIBITS Page A-2 
Agreement for Construction Management Services 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

1.10. Interface with the Contractor and all subcontractors during construction to ensure that the 
District is provided with an acceptable Project and the best value for taxpayer dollars. 

1.11. Advise the District as to the regulatory agencies that have jurisdiction over any portion or 
all of the Project, and as to coordination with and implementation of the requirements of 
the regulatory agencies, including without limitation DSA. 

1.12. Contract for or employ, at CM’s expense, sub-consultant(s) to the extent deemed necessary 
for CM’s services. Nothing in the foregoing shall create any contractual relationship 
between the District and any sub-consultant(s) employed by the CM under terms of this 
Agreement. 

1.13. Cooperate with the District, Board, and other professionals employed by the District for the 
design, coordination or management of other work related to the Project, including District 
staff and consultants, project manager(s), citizens’ oversight committee, other District 
committees, and the community to facilitate the timely completion of the Project within 
Board-approved budgets and to District design standards.  

1.14. Chair, conduct and take minutes of periodic meetings between District and its design 
professional(s), the Site Committee meetings, and construction meetings during the course 
of the Project. CM shall invite the District and/or its representative and the Project Inspector 
to participate in these meetings. CM shall keep meeting minutes to document comments 
generated in these meetings. 

1.15. Develop for District approval a Project time schedule at the start of Project development 
that does the following: 

1.15.1. Provides sufficient time for prequalification, and if necessary the resolution of 
any appeals, bidding, and, if necessary, rebidding, or negotiating if applicable, 
the Project;  

1.15.2. Coordinates and integrates the design professional(s)’ design efforts with 
bidding schedules;  

1.15.3. Includes realistic activity sequences and durations, allocation of labor and 
materials and delivery of products requiring long lead-time procurement; and 

1.15.4. Takes into account the District’s occupancy requirements (showing portions of 
the Project having occupancy priority and ongoing operational occupancy 
requirements).  

1.16. Be responsible for the professional quality and technical accuracy of all cost estimates, 
constructability reviews, studies, reports, projections, opinions of the probable cost of 
construction, and other services furnished by CM under this Agreement as well as 
coordination with all Master Plans, studies, reports and other information provided by 
District to CM. CM shall, without additional compensation, correct or revise any errors or 
omissions in materials it generates. 

1.17. Maintain a log of all meetings, site visits or discussions held in conjunction with the work 
of the Project, with documentation of major discussion points, observations, decisions, 



 

EXHIBITS Page A-3 
Agreement for Construction Management Services 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

questions or comments. These shall be furnished to the District and/or its representative 
for inclusion in the overall Project documentation. 

1.18. Coordinate transmittal of documents to regulatory agencies for review and advise the District 
of potential problems in completion of such reviews. 

1.19. Prepare a bidders list for each bid package for approval by the District. 

1.20. Assistance with administration of the prequalification process;  

1.21. Assistance in development of documents necessary or appropriate for bidding the 
Construction Contract for the Project;  

1.22. Development of bidders’ interest in a Project, including but not limited to telephonic and 
correspondence campaigns and preparing and placing notices and advertisements to solicit 
bids for the Project(s);  

1.23. Assistance in conducting job walks and bidders’ conferences and the maintenance and 
preparation of minutes of job walks or bidder’s conferences;  

1.24. Assistance in responding to bidders’ inquiries and the development of bid addenda as 
necessary or appropriate;  

1.25. Review of bid proposals for responsiveness to bid requirements, evaluation of bidder 
responsibility, and analysis of completed questionnaires; 

1.26. Interviewing possible bidders, references, bonding agents and financial institutions;  

1.27. Preparing recommendations for the District for pre-qualification of prospective bidders; 

1.28. Tabulations and evaluation of bid results along with a recommendation for award of the 
Construction Contract for a Project;  

1.29. Assisting with resolution of any appeals;  

1.30. For Lease Leaseback projects, coordinate Request for Qualifications/Proposals (“RFP”) process 
and assist in negotiation of agreements, including, Site Lease and Facilities Lease with 
guaranteed maximum price; and 

1.31. Preparation of agenda items for Board approval. 

1.32. Provide documentation, pictures, and other information and assistance to the District for the 
District’s use on a website for public access to show Project status. 

1.33. Provide direction and planning to ensure Project adherence to applicable environmental 
requirements, such as those emanating from the Environmental Protection Agency (“EPA”), 
Cal/EPA, the California Environmental Quality Act (“CEQA”), and State of California laws, 
regulations and rules. CM shall comply with, and ensure that all Consultants, all Contractors 
and their subcontractors and design professionals and their subconsultants comply with, any 
storm water pollution prevention plans, other storm water management program and other 
environmental impact mitigation requirements that are approved by the District and 
applicable to the Project, at no additional cost to the District. 



 

EXHIBITS Page A-4 
Agreement for Construction Management Services 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

1.34. Cooperate and implement District’s reporting to and interface with the Labor Commissioner’s 
Office, including but not limited to: 

1.34.1. Registering public works project with the Department of Industrial Relations (DIR) 
within thirty (30) days of the award, but in no event later than the first day in which 
a contractor has workers employed upon the public work; 

1.34.2. Requiring proof of public works contractor registration before accepting a bid or 
awarding a contract; and 

1.34.3. Reporting any suspected public works violations to the Labor Commissioner. 

1.35. CM shall maintain accurate Project cost accounting records maintained with generally 
accepted accounting principles (“GAAP”) on authorized work performed under unit costs, 
actual costs for labor and material, or other basis for maintaining required accounting records. 
CM shall provide accounting records to the District on a monthly basis, or as reasonably 
requested by District. CM shall afford the District access to these records and preserve these 
records for a period of three (3) years after final payment, at no cost to the District. 

1.36. Assist Architect with the preparation of an estimate of costs for all addenda and coordinate 
with Architect to submit the estimate to the District for approval. Assist and coordinate with 
Architect as required to adjust the Construction Cost Budget and other Project costs as 
indicated in this Agreement and as required in the Agreement for Architectural Services. 

1.37. Provide and maintain a management presence on the Project site. 

1.38. CM is NOT responsible for: 

1.38.1. Ground contamination or hazardous material analysis. 

1.38.2. Any asbestos testing, design or abatement; however, it shall coordinate and 
integrate its work with any such information provided by District. 

1.38.3. Compliance with the California Environmental Quality Act (“CEQA”), except that 
CM agrees to coordinate its work with that of any CEQA consultants retained by 
the District, and the work of Contractor and the Design Team to provide current 
information for use in CEQA compliance documents and to identify and carry out 
mitigation measures. 

1.38.4. Historical significance report. 

1.38.5. Soils investigation. 

1.38.6. Geotechnical hazard report. 

1.38.7. Topographic survey, including utility locating services. 

2. GENERAL PROJECT SERVICES 

2.1 General: Monitor and advise the District and Program Manager as to all material 
developments on the Project. CM shall implement with District approval reporting methods 
developed by Program Manager for schedules, cost and budget status. The CM shall be 



 

EXHIBITS Page A-5 
Agreement for Construction Management Services 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

the focal point of all communication to and from construction Contractor and shall be 
copied on all communications between the District and its Design Team. 

2.2 Scheduling: Track and report on schedule status for Project. The CM shall develop Project 
master schedules and milestone schedules, and review and approve Contractor project 
schedules and milestone schedules for the project per specifications, and shall report on 
same each month to the District and Program Manager. 

2.3 Cost Controls: Implement methods to track construction expenditures on the Project using 
methods developed by Program Manager. The CM shall generate monthly reports to the 
District reflecting this information. 

3. PRECONSTRUCTION PHASE 

3.1 To the extent requested by District or Program Manager, assist with providing overall 
coordination of the Project; serve as the focal point of communication, transmitting 
information to the District and Design Team on general aspects of the Project, including 
planning, scheduling, cost management, progress reporting, design review, dispute 
resolution, and documentation. Communications from the construction Contractor to the 
District and Design Team shall be through the CM. The CM shall receive simultaneous 
copies of all written communications from the District or the Design Team to the 
construction Contractor. 

3.2 To the extent requested by District or Program Manager, assist with the detailed definition 
of project scope, budget, and schedule, as needed. Review and reconcile cost estimates 
from the assigned architect and coordinate peer review estimates when requested by the 
District. Advise the District regarding owner-supplied equipment and other potential cost-
saving measures. 

3.3 To the extent requested by District or Program Manager, assist the District in the solicitation 
and retention of design and engineering consultants, and coordinate design consultants’ 
activities and delivery schedules, as needed. Provide value engineering and life cycle cost 
analysis.  

3.4 Provide design-phase services in conjunction with the architecture firms awarded the 
Project by the District. Work with the Architect to conform and refine designs to correlate 
designs to budget and Facilities Master Plan, if applicable. Review design documents for 
constructability, scheduling, consistency, and coordination during schematic and design 
development phases of work. Perform constructability reviews at appropriate stages of 
design. Assist with verification of site conditions. Expedite design reviews, including 
modifications. Keep accurate documentation of all discussions with users regarding scope 
and resolution. 

3.5 Prepare and maintain a Construction Management schedule for the Project. Prepare a 
procurement plan and move in occupancy planning, where required.  

3.6 To the extent requested by District or Program Manager, assist with monitoring and 
reporting to the District on status of design and state approval in relation to the schedule 
for the Project. Attend meetings to coordinate design efforts for the Project. Assist in 
identifying and obtaining all necessary approvals. 



 

EXHIBITS Page A-6 
Agreement for Construction Management Services 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

3.7 To the extent requested by District or Program Manager, assist with soliciting proposals, 
evaluate, and recommend other professional consultants needed to complete the Project.  

3.8 Implement District-approved implementation procedures, forms and reporting 
requirements for the Project that involve all members of the Project team, including the 
District, Design Team, and construction Contractor. 

3.9 Work with the Design Team and District to develop the final sizes, choice of materials, 
services and utilities and other detailed design and performance criteria of the Project.  

3.10 To the extent requested by District or Program Manager, provide value engineering at the 
Schematic Design and/or 100% Design Development Phase. This evaluation will consist of 
a review of the proposed materials, equipment, systems and other items depicted in the 
design documents and shall be coordinated with the District’s design guidelines and design 
professional(s). The CM will prepare a value engineering report documenting the results of 
the evaluation and make recommendations to the District with respect to alternatives, 
deletions, or amendments of such proposed items that pertain to the anticipated 
construction costs, useful life, maintenance and operational costs and efficiencies. The CM 
shall provide to the District value engineering recommendations and cost/benefit analysis 
of those recommendations. 

3.11 Perform or subcontract for constructability reviews of the Project at the Design 
Development Phase and at 90% of the Construction Documents Phase. The CM shall review 
the design documents for clarity, consistency, constructability and coordination. The results of 
the review shall be provided in writing and as notations on the documents to the District. The 
CM shall also make recommendations to the District with respect to constructability, 
construction cost, sequence of construction, and construction duration.  

3.12 Develop master bid/award schedule(s) including construction milestones for the Project 
through the completion of construction, as directed by the District, in coordination with 
design professional(s) and advise and consult with the District. CM shall review and approve 
construction Contractor‘s schedules, but shall not dictate any construction Contractor‘s 
means and/or methods of performance. 

3.13 Establish schedules for any Consultant, and for any hazardous materials or other testing, 
and review costs, estimates, and invoices of each. 

3.14 Implement a management control system to support such functions as planning, 
organizing, scheduling, budgeting, reporting progress, and identifying and documenting 
problems and solutions for the Project. Prepare monthly progress reports for the District 
regarding the schedule for the Project. 

3.15 To the extent requested by District or Program Manager, organize an initial planning 
workshop to create baseline parameters for the Project, to define overall building 
requirements, Project strategy, conceptual budget and schedule.  Pursuant to 
understandings reached at these meetings, Construction Manager will develop an 
implementation plan that identifies the various phases of the Project, coordination 
among phases, and budget and time constraints for each phase of the Project.  The plan 
will include a detailed strategy, master budget and master schedule as well as 
identification of critical events and milestone activities. 



 

EXHIBITS Page A-7 
Agreement for Construction Management Services 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

 
3.16 To the extent requested by District or Program Manager, provide updated cost estimates 

for the Project at the Schematic Design, Design Development, and Construction Documents 
Phases as directed by District; coordinate with design professional(s) and reconcile cost 
estimates with design professional(s)’ estimates. 

3.17 Advise District regarding “green building” technology and lifecycle costing, when 
applicable. 

3.18 Fully coordinate all changes requested by any utility company needed to complete the 
Project. 

3.19 Review and tailor the District’s front end documents for the Project. Recommend the 
number of days required for the construction phase (and any sub-phases, such as 
hazardous material abatement) and recommend the amount of the liquidated damages.  

4. PRE-BID PHASE 

4.1 Develop master schedules and construction schedules for the Project. Develop budget(s) 
for the Project based on construction cost estimates. 

4.2 In consultation with the District and according to District-approved policies, procedures, 
and standards, implement procedures, forms, and reporting requirements for the Project. 
Establish, accordingly, a communications procedure for the Project that allows for decision 
making at appropriate levels of responsibility and accountability. 

4.3 Work with the Program Manager and Design Team to modify or add to standard, special, 
or general conditions for contract documents that might be needed for unique Project or 
contract conditions, for the District’s approval, and/or assist in the development of 
documents necessary for the bidding phase. 

4.4 To the extent requested by District or Program Manager, make recommendations for 
development and implementation of procedures to comply with applicable bidding or RFP 
requirements for the Project as applicable and for expediting completion of the bidding 
process for the Project. The scope of the foregoing includes without limitation, 
recommendations of CM with respect to: (a) pre-qualification of potential contractors; (b) 
combination of two or more of the Projects for design, bidding and/or construction 
purposes; and (c) alternative construction delivery approaches for the Project, including 
consideration of a single general contractor and/or Lease Leaseback approach to 
construction for each Project. 

5. BIDDING PHASE 

5.1 To the extent requested by District or Program Manager, assist with pre-qualification 
process for the selection of prime and/or sub-contractors based on the detailed definition 
of Project scope, budget, schedule, and programming support. Develop a list of pre-
qualified prime and sub-contractors, as required. 

5.2 Develop bidders’ interest in the Project. Coordinate all bid phase activities with District 
departments. Conduct pre-bid conferences to familiarize bidders with the bidding 



 

EXHIBITS Page A-8 
Agreement for Construction Management Services 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

documents, and any special systems, materials or methods and with Project procedures. 
Conduct job walks and bidders’ conferences, maintain and prepare minutes of job walks or 
bidder’s conferences. Field questions from bidders, referring questions to Design Team and 
District as required. Coordinate with Design Team to respond to bidder questions by 
addenda.  

5.3 Prepare public solicitation notices for District approval. Review, coordinate, and estimate 
cost of bid phase addenda.  

5.4 Review bid proposals for responsiveness to bid requirements, evaluate bidder 
responsibility, and conduct reference checks. Prepare bid analyses and advise the District 
on compliance of bidders with District requirements and bid requirements. Report and 
recommend to the District after review and evaluation. Make recommendations to the 
District for prequalification of bidders and award of contracts or rejection of bids. 

5.5 Conduct post-bid conferences as required. Assist and advise regarding bid protests.  

5.6 If appropriate, coordinate contracting with Contractor awarded the contract, including 
evaluating bonds and insurance, and negotiate final terms of construction contractor’s 
contract(s), if applicable. 

5.7 Conduct pre-award conferences with successful bidders. 

5.8 Schedule and conduct preconstruction meetings. Maintain, prepare, and distribute 
minutes. 

5.9 Assist with the preparation of agenda items for Board approval. Coordinate submittals 
required by governing agencies. 

6. CONSTRUCTION PHASE 

6.1 Administer the construction Contract.  

6.2 Develop detailed construction schedules or review Contractor’s submitted schedules, as 
needed. Administer and coordinate the work of Contractor on a daily basis. Enforce 
performance, scheduling, and notice requirements. Review Contractor’s schedule 
submittals and make recommendations to the District.  

6.3 Monitor schedule and cost information for Contractor. Document the progress and costs 
of the Project. Report and advise proactively on potential schedule and budget variances 
and impacts. Recommend potential solutions to schedule and cost problems. Work 
cooperatively with the District, Architect, and Contractor to ensure that Project is delivered 
on time and within budget. Review construction progress and prepare reports.  

6.4 Verify permits, approvals, bonds, insurances, and schedules of values. Coordinate with DSA 
Project Inspector, and ensure compliance with all DSA reporting and closeout 
requirements. Submit necessary reports to state and local authorities.  

6.5 Monitor the construction Contractor to verify that tools, equipment, and labor are furnished 
and work performed and completed within the time required or indicated by the plans and 
specifications, under the direction and to the satisfaction of the District. The CM expressly 



 

EXHIBITS Page A-9 
Agreement for Construction Management Services 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

agrees to verify that the specifications are met, observed, performed, and followed in 
accordance with the professional standards of care for construction management.  

6.6 Coordinate work of the construction Contractor and effectively manage the Project to 
achieve the District’s objectives in relation to cost, time and quality.  

6.7 Provide continuous on-site construction management personnel, as needed. Conduct 
construction meetings for the Project to discuss and resolve such matters as progress, 
quality and scheduling. Said meetings shall be weekly unless Project conditions do not 
require that frequency. Prepare and promptly distribute minutes. When required by field 
or other conditions, construction progress, or the quality of workmanship, conduct special 
construction meetings; record, prepare, and distribute minutes of these meetings to the 
District, the affected construction Contractor, and Design Team.  

6.8 Establish and implement team communication procedures.  

6.9 Ensure that construction Contractor provides construction schedules as required by the 
construction Contracts, including activity sequences and durations, submittal schedule, or 
procurement schedule for products that require long lead time. The CM shall review 
construction Contractor’s construction schedules for conformity with the requirements of 
the construction Contract and conformity with the overall schedule for the Project. Where 
construction Contractor’s construction schedules do not so conform, the CM will take 
appropriate measures to secure compliance, subject to District approval. 

6.10 Ensure construction Contractor‘s compliance with the requirements of the respective 
construction Contract for updating, revising, and other obligations relative to their 
respective construction schedules.  

6.11 Cost Control. CM shall develop and monitor an effective system of construction cost control 
for the Project. CM shall identify variances between actual and budgeted or estimated costs 
and advise District and design professional(s) whenever a Project cost exceeds budgets or 
estimates. CM shall manage the construction bids and contracts in accordance with the 
Construction Budget.  

6.12 Continually monitor whether construction contract requirements are being fulfilled and 
recommend courses of action to the District when Contractor fails to fulfill contractual 
requirements.  

6.13 The CM may authorize minor variations in the work from the requirements of the contract 
documents that do not involve an adjustment in the contract price or the contract time or 
design and which are consistent with the overall intent of the contract documents. The CM 
shall provide to the design professional(s) and the District copies of these authorizations. 

6.14 Evaluate and process payment applications and verify progress.  

6.15 Verify that safety programs are developed and submitted by the construction Contractor 
as required by the Contract. Neither CM, Project Manager nor District shall be responsible 
for or have any liability for Contractor’s failure to provide, comply with, or enforce said 
safety programs. 



 

EXHIBITS Page A-10 
Agreement for Construction Management Services 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

6.16 Implement quality control program, including As-Built Drawings accuracy. Coordinate and 
evaluate Contractor’s recovery schedules.  

6.17 Record the progress of the Project by a log. 

6.18 Monitor ongoing Project costs to verify that projected costs do not exceed approved 
budget and provide the District timely notice of any potential increase in costs in excess of 
approved budgets provided to CM.  

6.19 Negotiate Contractor’s proposals and review change orders prepared by Design Team, with 
Design Team’s input as needed, for approval by the District. 

6.20 Evaluate and process change order requests. Make recommendations to the District. 
Determine cost and schedule effects of change orders. Prepare change order reports and 
maintain a change order log for the Project and implement procedures to expedite 
processing of change orders. 

6.21 Assist the District in coordinating the services of special consultants and testing 
laboratories on the Project. 

6.22 In conjunction with the Design Team, monitor work of the construction Contractor to 
determine that the work is being performed in accordance with the requirements of the 
respective construction documents for the Project, including but not limited to the plans, 
specifications, addenda, and all other contract documents, as well as all applicable laws, 
regulations and directives of agencies with jurisdiction over any of the Project. As 
appropriate, with assistance of Design Team, make recommendations to the District and 
Program Manager regarding special inspection or testing of work that is not in accordance 
with the provisions of the contract documents.  

6.23 To guard District against defects in the work of the construction Contractor, the CM shall 
implement a quality control program to monitor the quality and workmanship of 
construction for conformity with:  

6.23.1 Accepted industry standards;  

6.23.2 Applicable laws, rules, or ordinances; and  

6.23.3 The design documents and contract documents. 

6.24 Where the work of a construction Contractor does not conform as set forth above, the CM 
shall, with the input of Design Team: 

6.24.1 Notify the District of any non-conforming work observed by the CM; 

6.24.2 Reject the non-conforming work; and  

6.24.3 Take any and all action(s) necessary to compel the construction Contractor to 
correct the work.  

6.25 Evaluate, track, and maintain logs of requests for information (“RFI”) from construction 
Contractor and responses, shop drawings, samples, and other submittals, based, in part, on 



 

EXHIBITS Page A-11 
Agreement for Construction Management Services 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

information obtained from the design professional(s). Advise District and Program 
Manager as to status and criticality of RFIs.  

6.26 Implement procedures, in collaboration with the District, Program Manager and Design 
Team, for expediting the processing and approval of shop drawings, product data, samples, 
and other submittals for each contract. Receive and transmit all submittals from the 
construction Contractor to the Design Team for review and approval. Maintain submittal 
and shop drawing logs. 

6.27 Record the progress of work at the Project. When present, prepare daily reports for the 
Project containing a record of weather, construction Contractor(s) present and their 
number of workers, work accomplished, problems encountered, and other relevant data. 

6.28 Prepare and distribute monthly project status reports for the Project including updates on 
project activities, progress of work, outstanding issues, potential problems, schedule, and 
status of RFIs, change orders, and submittals. 

6.29 Coordinate, assist, and support Architect during construction administration phase as 
required. 

6.30 CM shall maintain records of principal building layout lines, elevations of the bottom of 
footings, floor levels, and key site elevations as provided by the construction Contractor. At 
the completion of the Project, deliver all such records to District. Construction Contractor 
and design professional(s) share responsibility to prepare Record Drawings and As-Built 
Drawings. 

6.31 Coordinate the move into the Projects. 

6.32 Work with District team to develop lists of incomplete or unsatisfactory work (“punch lists”).  

6.33 Fully document and prepare deductive change orders for extra services of consultants that 
are the responsibility of a Contractor or another consultant. Present such a change order 
for signature by the Contractor or consultant.  

6.34 Determine final completion and payment. Determine completion dates, final payments, and 
release of retention. Coordinate procurement and installation of Furniture, Fixtures, and 
Equipment (“FF&E”). 

7. PROJECT COMPLETION 

7.1 The CM shall observe the construction Contractor’s check-outs of utilities, operational 
systems and equipment, and start-up and testing. The CM shall maintain records of start-
up and testing as provided by the construction Contractor and shall ensure the District of 
compliance with applicable provisions of the Contract, that all work has been performed 
and accepted, and that all systems are complete and operative. 

7.2 At the punch list phase of the Project or designated portions thereof, CM, in consultation 
with the Architect, shall ensure the preparation of a list of incomplete or unsatisfactory 
work or work which does not conform to the requirements of the contract documents 
(“punch list work”) and a schedule for the completion of the punch list work. CM shall 
provide this list to the construction Contractor. CM shall coordinate construction 



 

EXHIBITS Page A-12 
Agreement for Construction Management Services 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

Contractor’s performance and completion of punch list work. CM shall review, with the 
Architect and District, the completed punch list work. CM shall ensure that, with input of 
the Architect, the completed punch list work complies with applicable provisions of the 
construction Contract. 

7.3 CM shall determine, with the Architect and District, when the Project or designated portions 
thereof are complete. 

7.4 CM shall conduct, with the Architect and District, final inspections of the Project or 
designated portions thereof. CM shall notify the District of final completion. 

7.5 CM shall consult with the Architect and District and shall determine when the Project and 
the construction Contractor’s work are finally completed. CM shall assist with the issuance 
of a Certificate of Final Completion, and shall provide to the District a written 
recommendation regarding payment to the Contractor. 

7.6 CM shall coordinate close-out procedures, including personnel training. Advise District staff 
on systems operations, training and close-out of Project.  

7.7 CM shall coordinate and expedite Contractor close-out requirements, including 
guarantees/warranties, certificates, keys, manuals, As-Built Drawings, Record Drawings, 
specifications, daily logs, and verified reports. Ensure that all other project participants 
submit necessary close-out documentation. 

7.8 CM shall coordinate operational safety reviews with District post occupancy and manage 
corrective work as necessary. 

7.9 CM shall ensure that all building commissioning requirements have been fulfilled in a timely 
manner through District commissioning agents. 

7.10 CM shall obtain occupancy permits (where required), coordinate final testing, 
documentation, and regulatory inspections. Prepare occupancy plan report. 

7.11 CM shall prepare final accounting reports.  

8. FINAL DOCUMENTS 

The Construction Manager shall review and monitor all As-Built Drawings, maintenance and 
operations manuals, and other closeout documents to be sure that all required documents meeting 
contract requirements are provided, and shall secure and transmit to the District and Program 
Manager those documents and all required guarantees, keys, manuals, record drawings, and daily 
logs.  The Construction Manager shall also forward all documents and plans to the District upon 
completion of the project and ensure all such plans and documents are well organized for any 
appropriate audit or review of the Project. 

9. WARRANTY 

The Construction Manager shall assist Program Manager as necessary to implement a Warranty 
Inspection and Warranty Work procedure for the Project that Contractor must follow.  The 
procedure shall include a twelve (12) month call back period and a final warranty inspection eleven 



 

EXHIBITS Page A-13 
Agreement for Construction Management Services 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

(11) months after Project completion to inspect the Project and identify any outstanding warranty 
work.  

10. PROJECT CLOSEOUT 

To the extent requested by District or Program Manager, the Construction Manager shall assist 
District, Architect, and Program Manager as necessary to ensure all information and documentation 
necessary for Project closeout with the DSA is complete and the Project is timely closed out with 
DSA.  This includes but is not limited to reports from independent consultants, inspectors, testing 
laboratories, and corresponding or required DSA forms. 

 

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 
 

 



 

EXHIBITS Page B-1 
Agreement for Program Management Services 
Sacramento City Unified School District  
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

EXHIBIT “B” 

CRITERIA AND BILLING FOR EXTRA SERVICES 

The following Extra Services to this Agreement shall be performed by CM if needed and requested by 
District: 

1. Providing services required because of significant documented changes in the Project initiated by 
the District, including but not limited to size, quality, complexity, or the District’s schedule. 

2. Providing consultation concerning replacement of work damaged by fire or other cause during 
construction and furnishing services required in connection with replacement of such work. 

3. Providing services made necessary by the default of Contractor, or by major defects or deficiencies 
in the work of the Contractor, or by failure of performance of the District’s consultants. 

4. Seeking variances or changes to agency guidelines on behalf of the District when so directed by 
the District. 

5. Preparing to serve or serving as a witness in connection with any public hearing, dispute resolution 
proceeding or legal proceeding, other than that necessitated by the negligent acts, errors or 
omissions of CM or where the CM is a party thereto, except for a Contractor’s hearing necessitated 
by a bid protest or by a Contractor’s request to substitute a subcontractor, or by handling of any 
stop payment notices. 

6. Performing technical inspection and testing. 

7. Providing other services not otherwise included in this Agreement and not customarily furnished in 
accordance with the generally accepted scope of construction management practice. 

Format and Content of Invoices 

CM acknowledges that the District requires CM’s invoices to include detailed explanations of the Services 
performed. For example, a six hour charge for the entire day is unacceptable and will not be payable. A 
more detailed explanation describing specific tasks is required.  



 

EXHIBITS Page B-2 
Agreement for Program Management Services 
Sacramento City Unified School District  
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

Hourly Rates for Extra Services 

1. The following rates, which include overhead, administrative cost and profit, shall be utilized in 
arriving at the fee for Extra Services and shall not be changed for the term of the Agreement. CM 
shall bill in quarter-hour increments for all Extra Services.  

Job Title Hourly Rate 

Project Director $160 

Construction Manager $140 

Project Manager $145 

Sr. Project Manager $150 

Estimator $135 

Asst Construction Manager $95 

Asst Project Manager $115 

Scheduler $140 

Contract Administrator $85 

 

2. The mark-up on any approved item of Extra Services performed by sub-consultant(s) or 
subcontractor(s) shall not exceed five percent (5%). 

 

 



 

EXHIBITS Page C-1 
Agreement for Program Management Services 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

EXHIBIT “C” 

SCHEDULE OF WORK 

 

[To be completed/inserted] 
 



Project & Construction Management Services Proposal 

July 21, 2023 

Mr. Chris Ralston, Director III 
Facilities Management, Maintenance & Operations, and Resource Management 
Sacramento City Unified School District  
5735 47th Ave. 
Sacramento, CA. 95824 

Innovative Construction Services (ICS) is pleased to submit the following Project and Construction 
Management proposal for the Alice Birney K-8 Campus Renewal project. Initial scope to include flooring 
and carpet, painting at interior and exterior, sitewide furniture, coordinate moving, and minor 
hardscape. The duration of this proposal is for design development through close-out, from August 2023 
– December 2024. The estimated total project budget is $4M; Construction $3.2M. ICS’ proposal includes
the following services:

Project manager to assist the AE team during drawing development; Site visits for confirmation of scope and 
site logistics; Coordinate site investigations; Constructability reviews; Design coordination meetings as 
needed; Bid & award assistance with SCUSD contracts department; Pre-construction meeting; and Availability 
during construction for resolution to any scope or contract concerns.  
Programming / Bid-Award is from August 2023 – February 2024. 
8 hours per week for 27 weeks at $145/hour = $31,320.00 
Construction – Closeout is from May 2024 – December 2024 
145 hours at $145/hour = $21,025.00 
$52,345 (1.3% of the total project budget) 

Construction manager and Assistant CM to coordinate and provide over-sight on day-to-day activities during 
construction to include construction status meetings; submittal distribution; RFI distribution; review and 
processing potential change orders; review and approval of payment applications; punch-list monitoring; 
close-out document coordination; and DSA close-out. 
Construction/Punchlist tentatively is from May 2024 – Sept 2024 
CM – 12 hours per week for 22 weeks at $140/hour = $36,960 
Assistant CM – 20 hours per week for 35 weeks* at $95/hour = $66,500 
*The Assistant CM fees account for 10 extra hours per week for site visits and document processing in-office;
and 10 extra weeks for time associated with closeout.
$103,460 (3.2% of the construction budget)

Total Fee for Services is One hundred Fifty-five thousand Eight hundred five dollars ($155,805.00). 
(3.9% of the total project budget) 

Thank you for the opportunity to submit our proposal and please don’t hesitate to contact me if you have any 
questions. 

Respectfully, 

Meredith Collins
Meredith Collins 
CFO/Project Manager  
Innovative Construction Services, Inc. 

EXHIBIT C



 

EXHIBITS Page D-2  
Agreement for Program Management Services 
Sacramento City Unified School District  
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

EXHIBIT “D” 

FEE SCHEDULE 

Compensation 

1. The CM’s fee set forth in this Agreement shall be full compensation for all of CM’s Services incurred 
in its performance, including, without limitation, all costs for personnel, travel within two hundred 
(200) miles of the Project location (travel reimbursements must be approved by District prior to 
travel), offices, per diem expenses, office supplies, printing, providing, or shipping of deliverables 
in the quantities set forth in Exhibit “A.” 

2. The amount of compensation shall be the amount set forth in the Agreement, including all billed 
expenses. No compensation will be paid or due, without advance written approval of the District.  

Method of Payment of Basic Services 

1. CM shall submit monthly invoices for the portion of the overall fee reflecting the services performed 
and costs incurred for each respective month. In no event shall the total payments exceed the CM’s 
fee set forth in Article 7 this Agreement except as authorized under Exhibit “B.” 

2. CM shall submit these invoices in duplicate to the District via the District’s authorized 
representative. 

3. CM shall submit to District on a monthly basis documentation showing proof that payments were 
made to his/her sub-consultants. 

4. Upon receipt and approval of CM’s invoices, the District agrees to make payments on all undisputed 
amounts no later than thirty (30) days from receipt of the invoice. 

5. The District may withhold or deduct from amounts otherwise due CM hereunder if CM fails to timely 
and completely perform material obligations to be performed on its part under this Agreement, 
with the amounts withheld or deducted being released after CM has fully cured such failure of 
performance, less costs, damages or losses sustained by the District resulting therefrom. 

 







 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agreement for Construction Management Services 

between 

Sacramento City Unified School District 

and 

Innovative Construction Services 

 
 

West Campus HS Softball/Baseball  
Field Improvements Project 

 
 

Dated: August 17, 2023



 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
 
ARTICLE 1. Definitions ............................................................................................................................................................ 1 

ARTICLE 2. Term ....................................................................................................................................................................... 3 

ARTICLE 3. Scope, Responsibilities and Services of CM ........................................................................................... 3 

ARTICLE 4. CM Staff ................................................................................................................................................................ 5 

ARTICLE 5. Schedule of Work .............................................................................................................................................. 5 

ARTICLE 6. Construction Cost Budget ............................................................................................................................. 6 

ARTICLE 7. Fee and Method of Payment for Basic Services .................................................................................... 7 

ARTICLE 8. Payment for Extra Services ............................................................................................................................ 7 

ARTICLE 9. Ownership of Data ............................................................................................................................................ 8 

ARTICLE 10. Termination of Contract ................................................................................................................................. 8 

ARTICLE 11. Indemnity .......................................................................................................................................................... 10 

ARTICLE 12. Conduct on Project Site and Fingerprinting ....................................................................................... 10 

ARTICLE 13. Responsibilities of the District .................................................................................................................. 11 

ARTICLE 14. Liability of District .......................................................................................................................................... 11 

ARTICLE 15. Insurance ........................................................................................................................................................... 12 

ARTICLE 16. Nondiscrimination ......................................................................................................................................... 15 

ARTICLE 17. Covenant Against Contingent Fees ........................................................................................................ 15 

ARTICLE 18. Entire Agreement/Modification ............................................................................................................... 16 

ARTICLE 19. Non-Assignment of Agreement ............................................................................................................... 16 

ARTICLE 20. Law, Venue ........................................................................................................................................................ 16 

ARTICLE 21. Alternative Dispute Resolution ................................................................................................................. 16 

ARTICLE 22. Tolling of Claims ............................................................................................................................................. 17 

ARTICLE 23. Severability ....................................................................................................................................................... 17 



 

ARTICLE 24. Employment Status ....................................................................................................................................... 17 

ARTICLE 25. Warranty of CM .............................................................................................................................................. 18 

ARTICLE 26. Cost Disclosure - Documents and Written Reports ......................................................................... 18 

ARTICLE 27. Communications / Notice ........................................................................................................................... 19 

ARTICLE 28. RESERVED .......................................................................................................................................................... 19 

ARTICLE 29. District’s Right to Audit ............................................................................................................................... 19 

ARTICLE 30. Other Provisions ............................................................................................................................................. 20 

ARTICLE 31. Exhibits. .............................................................................................................................................................. 21 

 

EXHIBITS “A” – “E” 



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 1 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

AGREEMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
 

This Agreement for Construction Management Services (“Agreement”) is made as of August 17, 
2023, between the Sacramento City Unified School District, a California public school district (“District”), and 
Innovative Construction Services Inc. (“CM”) (both collectively “Parties”), for the following project (“Project”):  

The construction administration of West Campus HS Softball/Baseball Field Improvements 
Project.  

See Exhibit “A” for detailed Project scope. 

The Project may include multiple components. Any one of the components or combination thereof 
may be changed, including terminated, as indicated herein, without changing in any way the remaining 
component(s) or this Agreement. The provisions of this Agreement shall apply to each component without 
regard to the status of the remaining component(s). CM shall invoice for each component separately and 
District shall compensate CM for each component separately on a proportionate basis based on the level 
and scope of work completed for each component. 

For and in consideration of the mutual covenants herein contained, the Parties hereto agree as 
follows: 

ARTICLE 1. Definitions 

1.1 In addition to the definitions above, the following definitions for words or 
phrases shall apply when used in this Agreement, including all Exhibits: 

1.1.1 Agreement: The Agreement consists exclusively of this document 
and all identified exhibits attached and incorporated by reference. 

1.1.2 Architect: The architect(s) that the District designates as being the 
architect(s) for all or a portion of the Project, including all 
consultants to the Architect(s). 

1.1.3 As-Built Drawings (“As-Builts”): Any document prepared and 
submitted by District Contractor that details on a Conforming Set, 
the actual construction performed during the Project, including 
changes necessitated by Construction Change Documents and 
change orders, and detailed by the District’s construction 
Contractor on a Conforming Set.  

1.1.4 Board: The District’s Governing Board. 

1.1.5 Conforming Set: The plans, drawings, and specifications at the 
end of the Bidding Phase that incorporate all addenda, if any, 
issued during the Bidding Phase.  

1.1.6 Construction Budget: The total amount indicated by the District 
for the Project plus all other costs, including design, construction, 
administration, financing, and all other costs. 



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 2 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

1.1.7 Construction Change Documents (“CCD”): The documentation 
of changes to the DSA-approved construction documents. 

1.1.8 Construction Cost Budget: The total cost to District of all 
elements of a Project designed or specified by the Architect, as 
adjusted during and at the end of the design phase in accordance 
with this Agreement and the Agreement for Architectural Services. 
The Construction Cost Budget does not include the compensation 
of the Project Design Team, the Program Manager, the CM and 
any subconsultants, the cost of the land, rights-of-way, or 
financing which are the responsibility of the District. 

1.1.9 Construction Manager: The entity listed in the first paragraph of 
this Agreement.   

1.1.10 Consultant(s): Any and all consultant(s), sub-consultant(s), 
subcontractor(s), or agent(s) to the CM. 

1.1.11 Contractor: One or more licensed and registered contractors 
under contract with the District for construction of all or a portion 
of the Project. 

1.1.12 Design Team: The Architect(s) that the District designates as 
being the architect(s) for all or a portion of the Project, including 
all consultants to the Architect(s), plus all engineer(s) or other 
designer(s), who have a responsibility to the District to design all 
or a portion of the Project either directly or as a subconsultant or 
subcontractor. The term Design Team includes the Design 
Professional in General Responsible Charge on this Project. 

1.1.13 DIR: California Department of Industrial Relations. 

1.1.14 District: The Sacramento City Unified School District. 

1.1.15 District’s Representative: The individual identified herein that is 
authorized to act on the District’s behalf with respect to the 
Project. The initial District’s Representative shall be Chris Ralston, 
Director III of Facilities. District may change the District’s 
Representative by notice as set forth herein. 

1.1.16 DSA: Division of the State Architect in the California Department 
of General Services. 

1.1.17 Extra Services: District-authorized Services outside of the scope 
in Exhibit “A” or District-authorized reimbursables not included 
in CM’s fee. 

1.1.18 Fee: The CM’s Fee is defined in Article 7 and payable as set forth 
in Exhibit “D.”  



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 3 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

1.1.19 Program Manager: Any program manager hired to perform 
program management services for the District, including all 
Consultant(s) to the Program Manager.  

1.1.20 Project Inspector, Inspector of Record, IOR: The agent of the 
DSA at the project site whose primary responsibility will be to 
insure that the project is constructed in compliance with current 
codes; DSA-approved plans and specifications relating to fire life 
safety, structure, and accessibility; and quality controls required of 
a public works facility. The IOR will report to both the DSA and the 
Architect. 

1.1.21 Record Drawings: A final set of drawings prepared by the 
Architect incorporating all changes from all As-Builts, sketches, 
details, and clarifications. 

1.1.22 Service(s): All labor, materials, supervision, services, tasks, and 
work that the CM is required to perform and that are required by, 
or reasonably inferred from, the Agreement, and that are 
necessary for the design and completion of the Project.  

ARTICLE 2. Term 

2.1 Term: This Agreement shall become effective upon final execution, and except 
as otherwise provided herein, will continue in effect until January 31, 2025. 

ARTICLE 3. Scope, Responsibilities and Services of CM 

3.1 Scope: CM shall provide the Services described herein and under Exhibit “A” 
for the Project.  

3.2 Standard of Care: CM, its officers, agents, employees, subcontractors, 
Consultants and any persons or entities for whom CM is responsible, shall 
provide all Services pursuant to this Agreement in accordance with the 
requirements of this Agreement and in a manner consistent with the standard 
of care under California law applicable to those who specialize in providing the 
same services for projects of the type, scope, and complexity of the Project. 
The District’s review, approval of, or payment for any of the Services required 
under this Agreement shall not be construed as assent that CM has complied, 
nor in any way relieve the CM of compliance, with (i) the applicable standard 
of care, or (ii) applicable statutes, regulations, rules, guidelines and 
requirements. 

3.3 Coordination: In the performance of CM’s services under this Agreement, CM 
agrees that it will maintain coordination with District-designated 
representatives as may be requested and desirable. This shall include, without 
limitation, coordination with all members of the District’s Design Team, the 
Project Inspector, and the Program Manager.  



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 4 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

3.4 Other Consultants: If the CM employs sub-consultant(s), the CM shall ensure 
that its contract(s) with its sub-consultant(s) include language incorporating 
the terms of this Agreement. 

3.5 CM’s as District Representative: CM will act as the District’s agent to render 
the Services and furnish the work as described in Exhibit “A,” commencing 
with the receipt of a written Notice to Proceed signed by the District 
Representative. CM’s services will be completed in accordance with the 
schedule attached as Exhibit “C.” During the Project’s Construction Phase, the 
District may require that the Contractors submit all notices and communication 
relating to the Project directly to the CM. 

3.6 Review of General Obligation Bond Program Report and District’s 
Facilities Master Plan: CM will review the District’s Facilities Master Plan for 
the District and other written materials the District makes available by the 
District to CM to understand fully the nature, extent and intent of the Facilities 
Plan and the Project. 

3.7 Review of Measure H: CM will review Measure H and other written materials 
made available by the District to CM that relate to Measure H to fully 
understand the extent of funding available to implement the District’s Master 
Facilities Plan for the District, the anticipated schedule for issuance of Bonds 
under Measure H relative to the anticipated design, bidding and construction 
of projects.  

3.8 Expansion of Work based on Additional Funds: Should the Board decide to 
expand the scope of the Project and/or supplement the Construction Budget 
based upon availability of additional funds, Construction Manager agrees to 
perform the additional scope of work under the fee and cost terms of this 
Agreement. 

3.9 Conflicts of Interest Prohibited:   

3.9.1 CM understands that District officials and employees are 
prohibited from involvement in decisions in which they may have 
a financial interest pursuant to Government Code sections 1090 
and 87100 et seq., and certifies that it does not know of any facts 
indicating that any District official or employee has an ownership 
or other financial interest, direct or indirect, in this Agreement.  
Further, CM hereby certifies that no current District official or 
employee of the District, and no one who has been a District 
official or employee of the District within the past two years has 
participated in bidding, selling or promoting this Agreement.  CM 
understands that in addition to the remedies available at law, that 
any failure to provide an accurate certification or any violation of 
this provision shall make the Agreement voidable by District.  

3.9.2 CM shall not be permitted to submit proposals or otherwise seek 
contracts for the following services to be procured by the District 
in connection with any project covered by this Agreement: Design 



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 5 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

Professional, IORs or Test/Inspection. If CM identifies potential 
Design Professionals, Project Inspectors or Test/Inspection 
services in connection with a project, CM shall affirmatively and 
unequivocally represent and warrant to the District that neither 
CM nor any person who holds equity interest in CM’s organization 
is a former or current holder of any equity interest in the firm 
identified or has any financial interest in the firm identified. District 
reserves the sole discretion to waive this subsection’s 
requirements on a case-by-case basis. 

ARTICLE 4. CM Staff 

4.1 The District selected CM to perform the Services because of the CM’s skills and 
expertise of key personnel.  

4.2 CM agrees that the following key personnel in CM’s firm shall be associated 
with the Project and perform the Services in the following capacities: 

Construction Manager during construction:  Meredith Collins /  

    Paul Borcherding  

Project Manager:     Paul Borcherding  

Asst. Construction Manager:   Nick Valentine 

4.3 CM shall not change any of the key personnel listed above without the 
District’s prior written approval, unless said personnel cease to be employed 
by CM. Regardless of the reason for the change in key personnel, District shall 
be allowed to interview and retains the right to approve replacement 
personnel.  

4.4 If any designated lead or key person fails to perform to the satisfaction of the 
District, then upon the District’s written notice, the CM will have seven (7) 
calendar days to remove that person from the Project and shall provide a 
replacement person acceptable to the District.  

4.4.1 All lead or key personnel for any Consultant must also be 
designated by the Consultant and are subject to all conditions 
stated in this Agreement. 

4.5 CM represents that the Construction Manager has no existing interest and will 
not acquire any interest, direct or indirect, that could conflict in any manner or 
degree with the performance of Services required under this Agreement. CM 
agrees further that no person having any such interest shall be employed by 
CM. 

ARTICLE 5. Schedule of Work 

CM shall commence work under this Agreement upon receipt of a Notice to Proceed 
and shall prosecute the work diligently as described in Exhibit “A” so as to proceed 



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 6 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

with and complete the Services in compliance with the schedule attached as Exhibit 
“C.” Time is of the essence and failure of CM to perform work on time as specified in 
this Agreement is a material breach of this Agreement.  

ARTICLE 6. Construction Cost Budget 

6.1 CM shall have responsibility, along with the Architect, to develop, review, and 
reconcile the Construction Cost Budget per Project with the Architect and the 
District throughout the design process and construction.  

6.2 The Construction Cost Budget shall be the total cost to District of all Project 
elements the Design Team designs or specifies.  

6.3 CM shall work cooperatively with the Project Design Team throughout the 
Project, including but not limited to, the Schematic Design Phase, Design 
Development Phase, and Construction Documents Phase, as described in 
Exhibit “A,” so that the Project’s construction cost as designed by the Project 
Design Team will not exceed the Construction Cost Budget, as may be adjusted 
subsequently with the District’s written approval. CM shall notify the District if 
it believes the Project’s construction cost of the work by the Project Design 
Team will exceed the Construction Cost Budget, and/or if it believes the 
construction cost as designed will exceed the Construction Cost Budget. CM, 
however, shall not perform or be responsible for any design or architectural 
services.  

6.4 Evaluations of the District’s Construction Budget, and CM’s preliminary and 
detailed cost estimates, represent the CM’s best judgment as a professional 
familiar with the construction industry. 

6.5 If the Bidding Phase has not commenced within ninety (90) days after DSA 
approval of the plans and specifications, the Construction Cost Budget may be 
adjusted at District’s request to reflect changes in the general level of prices in 
the construction industry between the date of submission of the Construction 
Documents to the District and the date on which proposals are sought. 

6.6 The District may, in its sole discretion, do one, or a combination, of the 
following if any of the events in Article 6.7 occur: 

6.6.1 Give CM written approval of an agreed adjustment to the 
Construction Cost Budget. 

6.6.2 Authorize CM to re-negotiate and/or re-bid the Project, when 
appropriate, within three (3) months’ time of receipt of bids, at no 
additional cost to the District (exclusive of District and other 
agencies’ review time). 

6.6.3 Terminate this Agreement if the Project is abandoned by the 
District without further obligation by either party. 

6.6.4 Within three (3) months of receipt of bids, instruct Design Team 
to revise the drawings and specifications (in scope and quality as 



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 7 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

approved by the District) to bring the Project within the 
Construction Cost Budget for re-bidding. CM will perform cost 
estimation, value engineering, constructability reviews, and/or 
bidding support at no additional cost to the District.  

6.7 If any of the following events occur, the District may exercise any one, or any 
combination, of the actions set forth in Article 6.6 above: 

6.7.1 The lowest responsive base bid received is five percent (5%) or 
more in excess of the Construction Cost Budget or  

6.7.2 The combined total of base bid and all additive alternates equal 
or exceed ten percent (10%) of the Construction Cost Budget; or  

6.7.3 The Construction Cost Budget increases in phases subsequent to 
the Schematic Design Phase due to reasonably foreseeable 
changes in the condition of the construction market in the 
Sacramento Area, in so far as these have not been caused by Acts 
of God, earthquakes, strikes, war, or energy shortages due to 
uncontrollable events in the world economy. 

ARTICLE 7. Fee and Method of Payment for Basic Services 

7.1 District shall pay CM an amount not to exceed One Hundred Fifty-Six 
Thousand Eight Hundred Fifty Dollars ($156,850) for all services contracted 
for under this Agreement and based on the Fee Schedule set forth in Exhibit 
“D.”  

7.2 District shall pay CM the Fee pursuant to the provisions herein and the method 
of payment set forth in Exhibit “D.” 

7.3 CM shall bill its work under this Agreement on a percent of completion basis 
in accordance with Exhibit “D.”  

7.4 No increase in fee will be due from change orders generated during the 
construction period to the extent caused by CM’s error(s) or omission(s). 

7.5 The CM’s fee set forth in this Agreement shall be full compensation for all of 
CM’s Services incurred in the performance hereof as indicated in Exhibit “D,” 
including, without limitation, all costs for personnel, travel within two hundred 
(200) miles of the Project location, offices, per diem expenses, printing, 
providing or shipping of deliverables in the quantities set forth in Exhibit “A.”  

ARTICLE 8. Payment for Extra Services 

8.1 Any charges for Extra Services shall be paid by the District as described in 
Exhibit “B” at the rates set forth in Exhibit “D” only upon certification of the 
District’s prior written authorization of the claimed Extra Services and the Extra 
Services have been satisfactorily completed.  



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 8 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

8.2 CM shall submit to District a written proposal describing the proposed scope 
of services and listing the personnel, labor duration, rates, and cost. CM shall 
proceed with Extra Services only upon receiving the District’s prior written 
authorization. CM will not be entitled to any compensation for Extra Services 
performed prior to receiving District’s written authorization. 

8.3 If CM performs any Extra Services without the District’s authorized 
representative’s prior written authorization, the District will not be obligated 
to pay for such Extra Services. The foregoing provision notwithstanding, CM 
will be paid by the District as described in Exhibit “B” for Extra Services the 
District’s authorized representative verbally requests, provided CM confirms 
such request in writing pursuant to the notice requirements of this Agreement, 
and proceeds with such Extra Services not earlier than two (2) business days 
after the District receives CM’s written confirmation of the request. 

ARTICLE 9. Ownership of Data 

9.1 All of CM’s work product prepared or generated in connection with this 
Agreement is the District’s property.  

9.2 Upon the District’s request, the CM shall make available to the District all work 
product completed or in progress at the time of such a request. 

9.3 After Project completion or, if the District exercises the right to terminate this 
Agreement pursuant to the Agreement terms, CM shall assemble and deliver 
to District within five (5) calendar days of the District’s written request, all of 
CM’s work product of the generated, prepared, reviewed or compiled in 
connection with this Agreement and the Services and authorized Extra Services 
hereunder. This includes, without limitation, all CM generated documents, 
copies of all documents CM exchanged with or copied to or from all other 
Project participants, and all closeout documents. CM shall be index and 
organize appropriately said Project records for easy use by District personnel.  

9.4 All Project records are District property, whether or not those records are in 
the CM’s possession. District retains all rights to all copyrights, designs, and 
other intellectual property embodied in the plans, record drawings, 
specifications, estimates, and other documents that CM or its Consultants 
prepare or cause to be prepared pursuant to this Agreement. Notwithstanding 
the preceding sentence, CM and its Consultants shall be entitled to reuse work 
product generated under this Agreement. 

ARTICLE 10. Termination of Contract  

10.1 District’s Request for Assurances: If District at any time reasonably believes CM 
is or may be in default under this Agreement, District may in its sole discretion 
notify CM of this fact and request written assurances from CM of performance 
of Services and a written plan from CM to remedy any potential default under 
the terms this Agreement that the District may advise CM of in writing. CM 
shall, within ten (10) calendar days of District’s request, deliver a written cure 
plan that meets the District’s requirements in its request for assurances. CM’s 



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 9 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

failure to provide such written assurances of performance and the required 
written plan, within ten (10) calendar days of request, will constitute a material 
breach of this Agreement sufficient to justify termination for cause. 

10.2 District’s Termination of CM for Cause: If CM fails to perform CM’s duties to 
the District’s satisfaction, or if CM fails to fulfill in a timely and professional 
manner CM’s material obligations under this Agreement, or if CM violates any 
of the material terms or provisions of this Agreement, the District shall have 
the right to terminate this Agreement effective immediately upon the District 
giving CM written notice thereof. In the event of a termination pursuant to this 
subdivision, CM may invoice District for all work performed until the notice of 
termination, but District shall have the right to withhold payment and deduct 
any amounts equal to the District’s costs because of CM’s actions, errors, or 
omissions.  

10.3 District’s Termination of CM for Convenience: District shall have the right in its 
sole discretion to terminate this Agreement for its own convenience. In the 
event of a termination for convenience, CM may invoice District and District 
shall pay all undisputed invoice(s) for work performed until the notice of 
termination. This shall be the only amount(s) potentially owing to CM if there 
is a termination for convenience. 

10.4 CM’s Termination of Agreement for Cause: CM has the right to terminate this 
Agreement if the District does not fulfill its material obligations under this 
Agreement and fails to cure such material default within sixty (60) days of receipt 
of written notice of said defaults, or if the default cannot be cured within sixty 
(60) days, commence to cure such default, diligently pursue such cure, and 
complete the cure within a reasonable time following written notice and demand 
from CM. Such termination shall be effective after receipt of written notice from 
CM to the District. 

10.5 Effect on Pre-Termination Services: Except as indicated in this Article, 
termination shall have no effect upon any of the rights and obligations of the 
Parties arising out of any transaction occurring prior to the effective date of 
such termination. 

10.6 Ceasing Services upon Termination: If, at any time in the progress of 
performing Services under this Agreement, the District determines that CM’s 
Services should be terminated, the CM, upon the District’s written notice of 
such termination, shall immediately cease providing Services, except to 
transfer files as directed by the District. The District shall pay CM only the fee 
associated with the Services provided and approved by District since the last 
paid invoice and up to the notice of termination. 

10.7 Project Suspension: If the Project is suspended by the District for more than 
one hundred and eighty (180) consecutive days, the CM shall be compensated 
for services performed prior to notice of such suspension. When the Project is 
resumed, the schedule shall be adjusted and the CM’s compensation shall be 
equitably adjusted to provide for expenses incurred in the resumption of the 



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 10 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

CM’s Services. CM shall make every effort to maintain the same Project 
personnel after suspension. 

ARTICLE 11. Indemnity  

11.1 To the furthest extent permitted by California law, CM shall indemnify and hold 
free and harmless the District, its Governing Board, agents, representatives, 
officers, consultants, employees, trustees, and volunteers (“the Indemnified 
Parties”) from any and all claims, demands, causes of action, costs, expenses, 
liability, loss, damage or injury of any kind, in law or equity (“Claim”) that arise 
out of, pertain to, or relate to the negligence, recklessness, or willful 
misconduct of the CM, its officers, employees, subcontractors, consultants, or 
agents, including without limitation, the payment of all consequential 
damages.  CM shall also, to the furthest extent permitted by California law, 
defend the Indemnified Parties at CM’s own expense, including attorneys’ fees 
and costs, from any and all Claim(s) and allegations relating thereto with 
counsel approved by District where such approval is not to be unreasonably 
withheld.  

11.2 CM shall pay and satisfy any judgment, award, or decree that may be rendered 
against the Indemnified Parties in any Claim. CM’s obligation pursuant to 
Article 11.1 includes reimbursing the District for the cost of any settlement paid 
by the Indemnified Parties and for any and all fees and costs, including but not 
limited to, legal fees and costs, expert witness fees, and consultant fees, 
incurred by the Indemnified Parties in the defense of any Claim(s), or to enforce 
the indemnity herein. CM’s obligation to indemnify shall not be restricted to 
insurance proceeds.  

11.3 District may withhold from amounts owing to CM any and all costs that arise 
out of, pertain to, or relate to the negligence, recklessness, or willful 
misconduct of the CM.  

ARTICLE 12. Conduct on Project Site and Fingerprinting 

12.1 Unacceptable and/or loud language will not be tolerated. “Cat calls” or other 
derogatory language toward students or public will not be allowed. 

12.2 Drugs, alcohol, and smoking on District property are strictly prohibited. No 
drugs, alcohol and/or smoking are allowed at any time in any building and/or 
grounds on District’s property. No students, staff, visitors or contractors are to 
use drugs on District’s property.  

12.3 Pursuant to Education Code section 45125.2, the District has determined on 
the basis of the scope of Services in this Agreement that CM and its 
subcontractors and employees will have only limited contact with pupils. CM 
will promptly notify the District in writing of any facts or circumstances which 
might reasonably lead the District to determine that contact will be more than 
limited.  Should there be more than limited contact, CM shall comply with the 
provisions of Education Code section 45125.1 regarding the submission of 
employee fingerprints to the California Department of Justice and the 



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 11 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

completion of criminal background investigations of its employees. CM shall 
not permit any employee to have any contact with District pupils until such 
time as the CM has verified in writing to the governing board of the District 
that the employee has not been convicted of a felony, as defined in Education 
Code section 45122.1. CM’s responsibility shall extend to all employees, 
agents, and employees or agents of its Consultants regardless of whether 
those individuals are paid or unpaid, concurrently employed by the District, or 
acting as CM’s independent contractors. CM shall provide to District 
verification of compliance with this section by submitting an executed Criminal 
Background Investigation Certification (Exhibit “E”). 

12.4 For all workers on District property, CM shall comply with all applicable federal, 
state and local laws regarding COVID-19, including but not limited to the 
CDPH’s State Public Health Officer Orders. 

ARTICLE 13. Responsibilities of the District 

13.1 The District shall examine the documents submitted by the CM and shall 
render decisions so as to avoid unreasonable delay in the process of the CM’s 
Services.  

13.2 The District shall provide to the CM as complete information as is available to 
District regarding the District’s Project requirements.  

13.3 The District shall retain design professional(s) whose services, duties and 
responsibilities will be described in written agreement(s) between the District and 
design professional(s). 

13.4 Unless the contract documents require that Contractor provide any of the 
following, the District shall, in a timely manner, and with CM’s assistance, secure, 
submit and pay for necessary approvals, easements, assessments, permits and 
charges required for the construction, use, or occupancy of permanent structures 
or for permanent changes in existing facilities, subject to CM’s and/or the Design 
Team’s duties to recommend or provide same.  

13.5 The District, its representatives, and consultants shall communicate with the 
Contractor either directly or through the CM. 

13.6 The District shall designate an officer, employee and/or other authorized 
representatives to act on the District’s behalf with respect to the Project. The 
District’s Project representative shall be available during working hours and as 
often as may be required to render decisions and to furnish information in a 
timely manner. 

ARTICLE 14. Liability of District 

14.1 Other than as provided in this Agreement, District’s obligations under this 
Agreement shall be limited to the payment of the compensation as provided 
in this Agreement. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, in 
no event shall District be liable, regardless of whether any claim is based on 
contract or tort, for any special, consequential, indirect or incidental damages, 



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 12 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

including but not limited to, lost profits or revenue, arising out of or in 
connection with this Agreement for the services performed in connection with 
this Agreement.   

14.2 CM shall pay to District any and all costs incurred by District, or for which 
District may become liable, to the extent caused by negligent delays, acts, or 
omissions of CM in its performance of its Services.  

14.3 District shall not be responsible for any damage to persons or property as a 
result of the use, misuse or failure of any equipment used by CM, or by its 
employees, even though such equipment be furnished or loaned to CM by 
District.  

14.4 CM hereby waives any and all claim(s) for recovery from the District under this 
Agreement, which loss or damage is covered by valid and collectible insurance 
policies. CM agrees to have its required insurance policies endorsed to prevent 
the invalidation of insurance coverages by reason of this waiver. This waiver 
shall extend to claims paid, or expenses incurred, by CM’s insurance company 
on the District’s behalf. 

ARTICLE 15. Insurance  

15.1 CM shall procure, prior to commencement of Services, and will maintain for 
the duration of the Agreement insurance against claims for injuries to persons 
or damages to property which may arise from or in connection with the 
performance of the work hereunder by the CM, their agents, representatives, 
employees and sub-consultant(s). CM’s liabilities, including but not limited to, 
CM’s indemnity or defense obligations under this Agreement, shall not be 
deemed limited in any way to the insurance coverage required herein. 
Maintenance of specified insurance coverage is a material element of this 
Agreement and CM’s failure to maintain or renew coverage or to provide 
evidence of renewal during the term of this Agreement, as required or when 
requested, may be treated by the District, subject to its sole discretion, as a 
material breach of contract. 

15.2 Minimum Scope and Limits of Insurance: Coverage shall be at least as broad 
as the following scopes and limits: 

15.2.1 Commercial General Liability. Two million dollars ($2,000,000) 
per occurrence for bodily injury, personal injury, property damage, 
death, advertising injury, and medical payments arising from the 
performance of any portion of the Services. If Commercial General 
Liability or other form with a general aggregate limit is used, either 
the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this 
Project/location or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the 
required occurrence limit.  

15.2.2 Commercial Automobile Liability, Any Auto. One million dollars 
($1,000,000) per occurrence. 



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 13 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

15.2.3 Workers' Compensation. Statutory limits required by the State of 
California. For all of the CM’s employees who are subject to this 
Agreement and to the extent required by the applicable state or 
federal law, CM shall keep in full force and effect, a Workers' 
Compensation policy. CM shall provide an endorsement that the 
insurer waives the right of subrogation against the District and its 
respective elected officials, officers, employees, agents, 
representatives, consultants, trustees, and volunteers. 

15.2.4 Employer's Liability. One million dollars ($1,000,000) per 
accident for bodily injury or disease. For all of the CM’s employees 
who are subject to this Agreement, CM shall keep in full force and 
effect, an Employers’ Liability policy. That policy shall provide 
employers’ liability coverage with minimum liability coverage of 
Two million dollars ($2,000,000) per occurrence. CM shall provide 
an endorsement that the insurer waives the right of subrogation 
against the District and its respective elected officials, officers, 
employees, agents, representatives, consultants, trustees, and 
volunteers.  

15.2.5 Professional Liability. This insurance shall cover the CM and its 
sub-consultant(s), if any, for one million dollars ($1,000,000) 
aggregate limit subject to no claim deductible, coverage to 
continue through completion of construction plus two years 
thereafter. The policy must contain terms or endorsements 
extending coverage that requires the insurer to defend and 
indemnify for acts which happen before the effective date of the 
policy provided the claim is first made during the policy period. 

15.3 The District reserves the right to modify the limits and coverages described 
herein, with appropriate credits or charges to be negotiated for such changes.  

15.4 Deductibles and Self-Insured Retention: Any deductibles or self-insured 
retention exceeding Twenty-Five Thousand Dollars ($25,000) must be declared 
to and approved by the District. At the option of the District, either:  

15.4.1 The District can accept the higher deductible; 

15.4.2 CM’s insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-
insured retention as respects the District, its officers, officials, 
employees and volunteers; or  

15.4.3 CM shall procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and 
related investigations, claim administration and defense expenses.  

15.5 Other Insurance Provisions: The general liability and automobile liability 
policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following provisions:  



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 14 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

15.5.1 All policies except for the worker’s compensation, employer’s 
liability and professional liability insurance policy shall be written 
on an occurrence form. 

15.5.2 The District, its representatives, consultants, trustees, officers, 
officials, employees, agents, and volunteers (“Additional Insureds”) 
are to be covered as additional insureds as respects liability arising 
out of activities performed by or on behalf of the CM; Instruments 
of Service and completed operations of the CM; premises owned, 
occupied or used by the CM; or automobiles owned, leased, hired 
or borrowed by the CM. The coverage shall contain no special 
limitations on the scope of protection afforded to the Additional 
Insureds. All endorsements shall waive any right to subrogation 
against any of the Additional Insureds.  

15.5.3 Any failure to comply with reporting or other provisions of the 
policies including breaches of warranties shall not affect coverage 
provided to the Additional Insureds.  

15.5.4 CM shall pay all insurance premiums, including any charges for 
required waivers of subrogation or the endorsement of additional 
insureds. If CM fails to maintain insurance, District may take out 
comparable insurance, and deduct and retain amount of premium 
from any sums due CM under the Agreement. 

15.5.5 The CM’s insurance shall apply separately to each insured against 
whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to the 
limits of the insurer’s liability.  

15.5.6 Each insurance policy required by this clause shall be endorsed to 
state that coverage shall not be canceled, not renewed, or material 
change in coverage except after thirty (30) days prior written 
notice by certified mail, return receipt requested, has been given 
to the District.  

15.5.7 CM’s insurance coverage shall be primary and non-contributory 
insurance as respects the Additional Insureds with respect to any 
claims related to, arising out of, or connected with the Project. Any 
insurance or self-insurance maintained by the Additional Insureds 
shall be in excess of the CM’s insurance and shall not contribute 
with it.  

15.5.8 Construction Manager shall provide an endorsement that the 
insurer waives the right of subrogation against the District and its 
respective elected officials, officers, employees, agents, 
representatives, consultants, trustees, and volunteers. 

15.5.9 CM shall require all subconsultants to maintain the level of 
insurance CM deems appropriate with respect to the consultant’s 
scope of the Work unless otherwise indicated in the Agreement. 



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 15 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

CM shall cause the subconsultants to furnish proof thereof to 
District within ten (10) days of District’s request. Should CM not 
require subconsultants to provide the same level of insurance as 
is required of CM, as provided in this Agreement, CM is not 
relieved of its indemnity obligations to District or fulfilling its 
insurance requirements as provided in this Agreement. 

15.5.10 If CM normally carries insurance in an amount greater than the 
minimum amounts required herein, that greater amount shall 
become the minimum required amount of insurance for purposes 
of the Agreement. Therefore, CM hereby acknowledges and 
agrees that all insurance carried by it shall be deemed liability 
coverage for all actions it performs in connection with the 
Agreement. 

15.6 Acceptability of Insurers: Insurance is to be placed with insurers admitted in 
California with a current A.M. Best's rating of no less than A:VII. CM shall inform 
the District in writing if any of its insurer(s) have an A.M. Best’s rating less than 
A:VII. At the option of the District, the District may either: 

15.6.1 Accept the lower rating; or 

15.6.2 Require CM to procure insurance from another insurer. 

15.7 Verification of Coverage: Prior to commencing with its provision of Services 
under this Agreement, but no later than three (3) calendar after the Notice of 
Award, CM shall furnish the District with:  

15.7.1 Certificates of insurance showing maintenance of the required 
insurance coverage;  

15.7.2 Original endorsements affecting coverage. The endorsements are 
to be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind 
coverage on its behalf. All endorsements are to be received and 
approved by the District before work commences.  

15.8 Copy of Insurance Policy(ies): Upon the District’s request, CM will furnish 
District with a copy of all insurance policies related to its provision of Services 
under this Agreement. 

ARTICLE 16. Nondiscrimination 

CM agrees to comply with the provisions of the California Fair Employment and 
Housing Act as set forth in part 2.8 of division 3 of the California Government Code, 
commencing at section 12900; the Federal Civil Rights Act of 1964, as set forth in Public 
Law 88-352, and all amendments thereto; Executive Order 11246; and all administrative 
rules and regulations found to be applicable to Consultant and all of its subcontractors. 
In addition, Consultant agrees to require like compliance by all of its subcontractor(s).  

ARTICLE 17. Covenant Against Contingent Fees 



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 16 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

CM warrants that it has not employed or retained any company or person, other than 
a bona fide employee working solely for the CM, to solicit or secure this Agreement, 
and that it has not paid or agreed to pay any company or person, other than a bona 
fide employee working solely for the CM, any fee, commission, percentage, brokerage 
fee, gift, or any other consideration contingent on or resulting from the award or 
making of this Agreement. For breach or violation of this warranty, the District shall 
have the right to annul this Agreement without liability, or in its discretion, to deduct 
from the contract price or consideration or otherwise recover the full amount of such 
fee, commission, percentage fee, gift, or contingency. 

ARTICLE 18. Entire Agreement/Modification 

This Agreement, including the Exhibits hereto, supersedes all previous contracts and 
constitutes the entire understanding of the Parties hereto. CM shall be entitled to no 
benefit other than those specified herein. No changes, amendments or alterations shall 
be effective unless in writing and signed by both Parties. CM specifically acknowledges 
that in entering into this Agreement, CM relies solely upon the provisions contained in 
this Agreement and no others. 

ARTICLE 19. Non-Assignment of Agreement 

This Agreement is intended to secure the CM’s specialized services. CM may not assign, 
transfer, delegate or sublet any interest therein without the District’s prior written 
consent. Any assignment, transfer, delegation or sublease without the District’s prior 
written consent shall be considered null and void.  

ARTICLE 20. Law, Venue 

20.1 This Agreement has been executed and delivered in the State of California and 
the validity, enforceability and interpretation of any of the clauses of this 
Agreement shall be determined and governed by the laws of the State of 
California.  

20.2 To the fullest extent permitted by California law, Sacramento County shall be 
the venue for any action or proceeding that may be brought or arise out of, in 
connection with or by reason of this Agreement. 

ARTICLE 21. Alternative Dispute Resolution 

21.1 All claims, disputes or controversies arising out of, or in relation to the 
interpretation, application or enforcement of this Agreement may be decided 
through mediation as the first method of resolution. Notice of the demand for 
mediation of a dispute shall be filed in writing with the other party to the 
Agreement. The demand for mediation shall be made within a reasonable time 
after written notice of the dispute has been provided to the other party, but in 
no case longer than ninety (90) days after initial written notice.  

21.2 If a claim, or any portion thereof, remains in dispute upon satisfaction of all 
applicable dispute resolution requirements, the Consultant shall comply with 
all claims presentation requirements as provided in Chapter 1 (commencing 
with section 900) and Chapter 2 (commencing with section 910) of Part 3 of 



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 17 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

Division 3.6 of Title 1 of Government Code as a condition precedent to the 
Consultant’s right to bring a civil action against the District. For purposes of 
those provisions, the running of the time within which a claim must be 
presented to the District shall be tolled from the time the Consultant submits 
its written claim until the time the claim is denied, including any time utilized 
by any applicable meet and confer process.  

21.3 Notwithstanding any disputes, claims or other disagreements between the CM 
and the District, CM shall continue to provide and perform Services hereunder 
pending a subsequent resolution of such disputes.  

ARTICLE 22. Tolling of Claims 

CM agrees to toll all statutes of limitations for District’s assertion of claims against CM 
that arise out of, pertain to, or relate to Contractors’ or subcontractors’ claims against 
District involving CM’s work, until the Contractors’ or subcontractors’ claims are finally 
resolved. 

ARTICLE 23. Severability 

If any term, covenant, condition or provision of this Agreement is held by a court of 
competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void or unenforceable, the remainder of the 
provisions hereof shall remain in full force and effect and shall in no way be affected, 
impaired or invalidated thereby. 

ARTICLE 24. Employment Status 

24.1 CM shall, during the entire term of Agreement, be construed to be an 
independent contractor and nothing in this Agreement is intended nor shall it 
be construed to create an employer-employee relationship, a joint venture 
relationship, or to allow District to exercise discretion or control over the 
professional manner in which CM performs the Services which are the subject 
matter of this Agreement; provided always, however, that the Services to be 
provided by CM shall be provided in a manner consistent with all applicable 
standards and regulations governing such Services.  

24.2 CM understands and agrees that CM’s personnel are not and will not be 
eligible for: membership in, or to receive any benefits from, any District group 
plan for hospital, surgical or medical insurance; membership in any District 
retirement program; paid vacation, paid sick leave or other leave, with or 
without pay; or any other benefits which accrue to a District employee. 

24.3 Should District, in its discretion, or a relevant taxing authority such as the 
Internal Revenue Service or the State Employment Development Department, 
or both, determine that CM or any employee of CM is an employee of District 
for purposes of collection of any employment taxes, the amounts payable 
under this Agreement shall be reduced by amounts equal to both the 
employee and employer portions of the tax due (and offsetting any credits for 
amounts already paid by CM which can be applied against this liability). District 
shall then forward those amounts to the relevant taxing authority. 



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 18 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

24.4 Should a relevant taxing authority determine a liability for past services 
performed by CM for District, upon notification of such fact by District, CM 
shall promptly remit the amount due or arrange with District to have the 
amount due withheld from future payments to CM under this Agreement 
(again, offsetting any amounts already paid by CM which can be applied as a 
credit against that liability). 

24.5 A determination of employment status pursuant to the preceding two 
paragraphs shall be solely for the purposes of the particular tax in question, 
and for all other purposes of this Agreement, CM shall not be considered an 
employee of District. Notwithstanding the foregoing, should any court, 
arbitrator, or administrative authority determine CM is an employee for any 
other purpose, then CM agrees to a reduction in District’s liability resulting 
from this Agreement pursuant to principles similar to those stated in the 
foregoing paragraphs so that the total expenses of District under this 
Agreement shall not be greater than they would have been had the court, 
arbitrator, or administrative authority determined CM was not an employee. 

24.6 Nothing in this Agreement shall operate to confer rights or benefits on persons 
or entities not a party to this Agreement. 

ARTICLE 25. Warranty of CM 

25.1 CM warrants that CM is properly licensed and/or certified under the laws and 
regulations of the State of California to provide the Services that it has herein 
agreed to perform. CM further warrants that all of the work CM performs under 
this Agreement shall comply with all applicable laws, rules, regulations and 
codes of the United States and the State of California. CM also warrants that it 
shall comply with all applicable ordinances, regulations, and resolutions of 
Sacramento County. 

25.2 CM certifies that it is aware of the provisions of the California Labor Code of 
the State of California, requiring every employer to be insured against liability 
for workers compensation or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with 
the provisions of that code, and it certifies that, if applicable, it will comply with 
those provisions before commencing the performance of the work of this 
Agreement. 

25.3 To the extent that the work performed under this contract is subject to labor 
compliance and enforcement by the DIR, CM specifically acknowledges and 
understands that it shall perform the Services while complying with all 
applicable provisions of Division 2, Part 7, Chapter 1 of the Labor Code and 
Title 8 of the California Code of Regulations, including all applicable prevailing 
wage requirements. 

ARTICLE 26. Cost Disclosure - Documents and Written Reports 

CM shall be responsible for compliance with California Government Code section 7550, 
if the total cost of the Agreement is over five thousand dollars ($5,000). 



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 19 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

ARTICLE 27. Communications / Notice 

Notices and communications between the Parties to this Agreement may be sent to 
the following addresses by registered or certified mail with postage prepaid, return 
receipt requested, by overnight delivery service, or by personal delivery: 

District: 
 
Sacramento City Unified School District  
5735 47th Avenue 
Sacramento, CA 95824 
ATTN: Tina Alvarez Bevens, Contracts  

CM: 
 
Innovative Construction Services, Inc. 
5433 El Camino Ave Ste 2 
Carmichael, CA  95608 
ATTN: Meredith Collins 

 
If notice is given by registered or certified mail with postage prepaid, return receipt 
requested, it shall be considered delivered on the day the notice is signed for. If notice 
if given by overnight delivery service, it shall be considered delivered on the date stated 
in the proof of delivery.  

CM and District, by notice given hereunder, may designate different addresses to which 
subsequent notices, certificates or other communications will be sent. 

ARTICLE 28. [RESERVED]  

ARTICLE 29. District’s Right to Audit 

29.1 District retains the right to review and audit, and the reasonable right of access 
to CM’s and any Consultant’s premises to review and audit the CM’s 
compliance with the provisions of this Agreement (“District’s Right”). The 
District’s Right includes the right to inspect, photocopy, and to retain copies, 
outside of CM’s premises, of any and all Project-related records and other 
information with appropriate safeguards, if such retention is deemed necessary 
by the District in its sole discretion. The District shall keep this information 
confidential, as allowed by applicable law. 

29.2 The District’s Right includes the right to examine any and all books, records, 
documents and any other evidence of procedures and practices that the 
District determines is necessary to discover and verify whether CM is in 
compliance with all requirements of this Agreement. 

29.3 If there is a claim for additional compensation or for Extra Services, the 
District’s Right includes the right to examine books, records, documents, and 
any and all other evidence and accounting procedures and practices that the 
District determines is necessary to discover and verify all direct and indirect 
costs, of whatever nature, which are claimed to have been incurred, or 
anticipated to be incurred. 

29.4 CM shall maintain complete and accurate records in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting practices in the industry. CM shall make available to the 
District for review and audit all Project-related accounting records and 



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 20 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

documents and any other financial data. Upon District’s request, CM shall 
submit exact duplicates of originals of all requested records to the District. 

29.5 CM shall include audit provisions in any and all of its subcontracts, and shall 
ensure that these sections are binding upon all Consultants. 

29.6 CM shall comply with these provisions within fifteen (15) days of the District’s 
written request to review and audit any or all of CM’s Project-related records 
and information. 

ARTICLE 30. Other Provisions 

30.1 CM shall be responsible for the cost of construction change orders caused 
directly by CM’s willful misconduct or negligent acts, errors or omissions. 
Without limiting CM’s liability for indirect or consequential cost impacts, the 
direct costs for which CM shall be liable shall equal its proportionate share of 
the difference between the cost of the change order and the reasonable cost 
of the work had such work been a part of the originally prepared Construction 
Documents. These amounts shall be paid by CM to District or the District may 
withhold those costs from amounts due or to become due to CM. 

30.2 Neither the District’s review, approval of, nor payment for, any of the Services 
required under this Agreement shall be construed to operate as a waiver of 
any rights under this Agreement, and CM shall remain liable to the District in 
accordance with this Agreement for all damages to the District caused by CM’s 
failure to perform any of the Services furnished under this Agreement to the 
standard of care of the CM for its Services, which shall be, at a minimum, the 
standard of care of construction managers performing similar work for 
California public school districts at or around the same time and in or around 
the same geographic area of the District.  

30.3 CM shall share, credit, or reimburse District fifty percent (50%) of the amount 
of any tax deduction and/or credit CM receives for District Projects under the 
Commercial Buildings Energy-Efficiency Tax Deduction, 26 U.S. Code § 179D 
(“Section 179D”).  CM shall provide District with all necessary documentation 
to enable District to verify the amounts of the Section 179D tax deduction.  CM 
shall notify District in writing of the Section 179D tax deduction within 30 days 
of when CM receives IRS notice of the Section 179D tax deduction or receives 
the Section 179D tax refund, whichever occurs first. 

30.4 Each party warrants that it has had the opportunity to consult counsel and 
understands the terms of this Agreement and the consequences of executing 
it. In addition, each party acknowledges that the drafting of this Agreement 
was the product of negotiation, that no party is the author of this Agreement, 
and that this Agreement shall not be construed against any party as the drafter 
of the Agreement. 

30.5 The individual executing this Agreement on behalf of CM warrants and 
represents that she/he is authorized to execute this Agreement and bind the 
CM to all terms hereof. 





DWK DMS 3772577v1 

EXHIBIT "A" 
 

RESPONSIBILITIES AND SERVICES OF CONSTRUCTION MANGER 
 

Page 

1. BASIC SERVICES .................................................................................................................................................................... 1 
2. GENERAL PROJECT SERVICES ......................................................................................................................................... 4 
3. PRECONSTRUCTION PHASE ............................................................................................................................................ 5 
4. PRE-BID PHASE ..................................................................................................................................................................... 7 
5. BIDDING PHASE ................................................................................................................................................................... 7 
6. CONSTRUCTION PHASE ................................................................................................................................................... 8 
7. PROJECT COMPLETION .................................................................................................................................................. 11 
8. FINAL DOCUMENTS......................................................................................................................................................... 12 



 

EXHIBITS Page A-1 
Agreement for Construction Management Services 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

EXHIBIT “A” 

RESPONSIBILITIES AND SERVICES OF CONSTRUCTION MANAGER 

Construction Manager (“CM”) shall provide professional services necessary for completing the following: 

1. BASIC SERVICES 

1.1. Provide work which shall comply with professional standards and applicable requirements 
of federal, state, and local law. 

1.2. Monitor and advise the District as to all material developments in the Project. Maintain 
reporting systems for scope, sequencing, scheduling, budgets and communication for the 
Project using existing District software. 

1.3. Be the focal point of all communication to and from construction Contractor(s). 

1.4. Implement methods to budget and track all expenditures on the Project. CM shall generate 
monthly reports to the District reflecting this information. 

1.5. Prepare methods to track and report on schedule status for the Project. CM shall develop 
master schedules and milestone schedules for the Project, and shall report on same each 
month to the District. 

1.6. CM shall work cooperatively with District to anticipate and maintain a schedule of 
upcoming Board information and action items and shall prepare reports, background 
materials, and preliminary materials in District-specified format.  

1.7. CM shall work cooperatively with the Design Team and the District to: 

1.7.1. Define and schedule the Project.  

1.7.2. Provide Services that will result in the development of an overall Project strategy 
with regard to phases, construction schedules, timing, budget, prequalification, 
contactor and consultant procurement, construction materials, building systems, 
and equipment. 

1.8. Organize an initial planning workshop to create baseline parameters for the Project(s), to 
define overall building requirements, Project(s) strategy, conceptual budget and schedule. 
Pursuant to understandings reached at these meetings, CM will develop an implementation 
plan that identifies the various phases of the Project(s), coordination among phases, and 
budget and time constraints for each phase of the Project. The plan will include a detailed 
strategy, Project Budget and Project schedule as well as identification of critical events and 
milestone activities. 

1.9. Perform constructability reviews, determine construction feasibility, availability of materials 
and labor, time requirements for installation and construction, and factors related to cost, 
including costs of alternative designs, of materials, preliminary budgets, and possible 
economies. 



 

EXHIBITS Page A-2 
Agreement for Construction Management Services 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

1.10. Interface with the Contractor and all subcontractors during construction to ensure that the 
District is provided with an acceptable Project and the best value for taxpayer dollars. 

1.11. Advise the District as to the regulatory agencies that have jurisdiction over any portion or 
all of the Project, and as to coordination with and implementation of the requirements of 
the regulatory agencies, including without limitation DSA. 

1.12. Contract for or employ, at CM’s expense, sub-consultant(s) to the extent deemed necessary 
for CM’s services. Nothing in the foregoing shall create any contractual relationship 
between the District and any sub-consultant(s) employed by the CM under terms of this 
Agreement. 

1.13. Cooperate with the District, Board, and other professionals employed by the District for the 
design, coordination or management of other work related to the Project, including District 
staff and consultants, project manager(s), citizens’ oversight committee, other District 
committees, and the community to facilitate the timely completion of the Project within 
Board-approved budgets and to District design standards.  

1.14. Chair, conduct and take minutes of periodic meetings between District and its design 
professional(s), the Site Committee meetings, and construction meetings during the course 
of the Project. CM shall invite the District and/or its representative and the Project Inspector 
to participate in these meetings. CM shall keep meeting minutes to document comments 
generated in these meetings. 

1.15. Develop for District approval a Project time schedule at the start of Project development 
that does the following: 

1.15.1. Provides sufficient time for prequalification, and if necessary the resolution of 
any appeals, bidding, and, if necessary, rebidding, or negotiating if applicable, 
the Project;  

1.15.2. Coordinates and integrates the design professional(s)’ design efforts with 
bidding schedules;  

1.15.3. Includes realistic activity sequences and durations, allocation of labor and 
materials and delivery of products requiring long lead-time procurement; and 

1.15.4. Takes into account the District’s occupancy requirements (showing portions of 
the Project having occupancy priority and ongoing operational occupancy 
requirements).  

1.16. Be responsible for the professional quality and technical accuracy of all cost estimates, 
constructability reviews, studies, reports, projections, opinions of the probable cost of 
construction, and other services furnished by CM under this Agreement as well as 
coordination with all Master Plans, studies, reports and other information provided by 
District to CM. CM shall, without additional compensation, correct or revise any errors or 
omissions in materials it generates. 

1.17. Maintain a log of all meetings, site visits or discussions held in conjunction with the work 
of the Project, with documentation of major discussion points, observations, decisions, 



 

EXHIBITS Page A-3 
Agreement for Construction Management Services 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

questions or comments. These shall be furnished to the District and/or its representative 
for inclusion in the overall Project documentation. 

1.18. Coordinate transmittal of documents to regulatory agencies for review and advise the District 
of potential problems in completion of such reviews. 

1.19. Prepare a bidders list for each bid package for approval by the District. 

1.20. Assistance with administration of the prequalification process;  

1.21. Assistance in development of documents necessary or appropriate for bidding the 
Construction Contract for the Project;  

1.22. Development of bidders’ interest in a Project, including but not limited to telephonic and 
correspondence campaigns and preparing and placing notices and advertisements to solicit 
bids for the Project(s);  

1.23. Assistance in conducting job walks and bidders’ conferences and the maintenance and 
preparation of minutes of job walks or bidder’s conferences;  

1.24. Assistance in responding to bidders’ inquiries and the development of bid addenda as 
necessary or appropriate;  

1.25. Review of bid proposals for responsiveness to bid requirements, evaluation of bidder 
responsibility, and analysis of completed questionnaires; 

1.26. Interviewing possible bidders, references, bonding agents and financial institutions;  

1.27. Preparing recommendations for the District for pre-qualification of prospective bidders; 

1.28. Tabulations and evaluation of bid results along with a recommendation for award of the 
Construction Contract for a Project;  

1.29. Assisting with resolution of any appeals;  

1.30. For Lease Leaseback projects, coordinate Request for Qualifications/Proposals (“RFP”) process 
and assist in negotiation of agreements, including, Site Lease and Facilities Lease with 
guaranteed maximum price; and 

1.31. Preparation of agenda items for Board approval. 

1.32. Provide documentation, pictures, and other information and assistance to the District for the 
District’s use on a website for public access to show Project status. 

1.33. Provide direction and planning to ensure Project adherence to applicable environmental 
requirements, such as those emanating from the Environmental Protection Agency (“EPA”), 
Cal/EPA, the California Environmental Quality Act (“CEQA”), and State of California laws, 
regulations and rules. CM shall comply with, and ensure that all Consultants, all Contractors 
and their subcontractors and design professionals and their subconsultants comply with, any 
storm water pollution prevention plans, other storm water management program and other 
environmental impact mitigation requirements that are approved by the District and 
applicable to the Project, at no additional cost to the District. 



 

EXHIBITS Page A-4 
Agreement for Construction Management Services 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

1.34. Cooperate and implement District’s reporting to and interface with the Labor Commissioner’s 
Office, including but not limited to: 

1.34.1. Registering public works project with the Department of Industrial Relations (DIR) 
within thirty (30) days of the award, but in no event later than the first day in which 
a contractor has workers employed upon the public work; 

1.34.2. Requiring proof of public works contractor registration before accepting a bid or 
awarding a contract; and 

1.34.3. Reporting any suspected public works violations to the Labor Commissioner. 

1.35. CM shall maintain accurate Project cost accounting records maintained with generally 
accepted accounting principles (“GAAP”) on authorized work performed under unit costs, 
actual costs for labor and material, or other basis for maintaining required accounting records. 
CM shall provide accounting records to the District on a monthly basis, or as reasonably 
requested by District. CM shall afford the District access to these records and preserve these 
records for a period of three (3) years after final payment, at no cost to the District. 

1.36. Assist Architect with the preparation of an estimate of costs for all addenda and coordinate 
with Architect to submit the estimate to the District for approval. Assist and coordinate with 
Architect as required to adjust the Construction Cost Budget and other Project costs as 
indicated in this Agreement and as required in the Agreement for Architectural Services. 

1.37. Provide and maintain a management presence on the Project site. 

1.38. CM is NOT responsible for: 

1.38.1. Ground contamination or hazardous material analysis. 

1.38.2. Any asbestos testing, design or abatement; however, it shall coordinate and 
integrate its work with any such information provided by District. 

1.38.3. Compliance with the California Environmental Quality Act (“CEQA”), except that 
CM agrees to coordinate its work with that of any CEQA consultants retained by 
the District, and the work of Contractor and the Design Team to provide current 
information for use in CEQA compliance documents and to identify and carry out 
mitigation measures. 

1.38.4. Historical significance report. 

1.38.5. Soils investigation. 

1.38.6. Geotechnical hazard report. 

1.38.7. Topographic survey, including utility locating services. 

2. GENERAL PROJECT SERVICES 

2.1 General: Monitor and advise the District and Program Manager as to all material 
developments on the Project. CM shall implement with District approval reporting methods 
developed by Program Manager for schedules, cost and budget status. The CM shall be 



 

EXHIBITS Page A-5 
Agreement for Construction Management Services 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

the focal point of all communication to and from construction Contractor and shall be 
copied on all communications between the District and its Design Team. 

2.2 Scheduling: Track and report on schedule status for Project. The CM shall develop Project 
master schedules and milestone schedules, and review and approve Contractor project 
schedules and milestone schedules for the project per specifications, and shall report on 
same each month to the District and Program Manager. 

2.3 Cost Controls: Implement methods to track construction expenditures on the Project using 
methods developed by Program Manager. The CM shall generate monthly reports to the 
District reflecting this information. 

3. PRECONSTRUCTION PHASE 

3.1 To the extent requested by District or Program Manager, assist with providing overall 
coordination of the Project; serve as the focal point of communication, transmitting 
information to the District and Design Team on general aspects of the Project, including 
planning, scheduling, cost management, progress reporting, design review, dispute 
resolution, and documentation. Communications from the construction Contractor to the 
District and Design Team shall be through the CM. The CM shall receive simultaneous 
copies of all written communications from the District or the Design Team to the 
construction Contractor. 

3.2 To the extent requested by District or Program Manager, assist with the detailed definition 
of project scope, budget, and schedule, as needed. Review and reconcile cost estimates 
from the assigned architect and coordinate peer review estimates when requested by the 
District. Advise the District regarding owner-supplied equipment and other potential cost-
saving measures. 

3.3 To the extent requested by District or Program Manager, assist the District in the solicitation 
and retention of design and engineering consultants, and coordinate design consultants’ 
activities and delivery schedules, as needed. Provide value engineering and life cycle cost 
analysis.  

3.4 Provide design-phase services in conjunction with the architecture firms awarded the 
Project by the District. Work with the Architect to conform and refine designs to correlate 
designs to budget and Facilities Master Plan, if applicable. Review design documents for 
constructability, scheduling, consistency, and coordination during schematic and design 
development phases of work. Perform constructability reviews at appropriate stages of 
design. Assist with verification of site conditions. Expedite design reviews, including 
modifications. Keep accurate documentation of all discussions with users regarding scope 
and resolution. 

3.5 Prepare and maintain a Construction Management schedule for the Project. Prepare a 
procurement plan and move in occupancy planning, where required.  

3.6 To the extent requested by District or Program Manager, assist with monitoring and 
reporting to the District on status of design and state approval in relation to the schedule 
for the Project. Attend meetings to coordinate design efforts for the Project. Assist in 
identifying and obtaining all necessary approvals. 



 

EXHIBITS Page A-6 
Agreement for Construction Management Services 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

3.7 To the extent requested by District or Program Manager, assist with soliciting proposals, 
evaluate, and recommend other professional consultants needed to complete the Project.  

3.8 Implement District-approved implementation procedures, forms and reporting 
requirements for the Project that involve all members of the Project team, including the 
District, Design Team, and construction Contractor. 

3.9 Work with the Design Team and District to develop the final sizes, choice of materials, 
services and utilities and other detailed design and performance criteria of the Project.  

3.10 To the extent requested by District or Program Manager, provide value engineering at the 
Schematic Design and/or 100% Design Development Phase. This evaluation will consist of 
a review of the proposed materials, equipment, systems and other items depicted in the 
design documents and shall be coordinated with the District’s design guidelines and design 
professional(s). The CM will prepare a value engineering report documenting the results of 
the evaluation and make recommendations to the District with respect to alternatives, 
deletions, or amendments of such proposed items that pertain to the anticipated 
construction costs, useful life, maintenance and operational costs and efficiencies. The CM 
shall provide to the District value engineering recommendations and cost/benefit analysis 
of those recommendations. 

3.11 Perform or subcontract for constructability reviews of the Project at the Design 
Development Phase and at 90% of the Construction Documents Phase. The CM shall review 
the design documents for clarity, consistency, constructability and coordination. The results of 
the review shall be provided in writing and as notations on the documents to the District. The 
CM shall also make recommendations to the District with respect to constructability, 
construction cost, sequence of construction, and construction duration.  

3.12 Develop master bid/award schedule(s) including construction milestones for the Project 
through the completion of construction, as directed by the District, in coordination with 
design professional(s) and advise and consult with the District. CM shall review and approve 
construction Contractor‘s schedules, but shall not dictate any construction Contractor‘s 
means and/or methods of performance. 

3.13 Establish schedules for any Consultant, and for any hazardous materials or other testing, 
and review costs, estimates, and invoices of each. 

3.14 Implement a management control system to support such functions as planning, 
organizing, scheduling, budgeting, reporting progress, and identifying and documenting 
problems and solutions for the Project. Prepare monthly progress reports for the District 
regarding the schedule for the Project. 

3.15 To the extent requested by District or Program Manager, organize an initial planning 
workshop to create baseline parameters for the Project, to define overall building 
requirements, Project strategy, conceptual budget and schedule.  Pursuant to 
understandings reached at these meetings, Construction Manager will develop an 
implementation plan that identifies the various phases of the Project, coordination 
among phases, and budget and time constraints for each phase of the Project.  The plan 
will include a detailed strategy, master budget and master schedule as well as 
identification of critical events and milestone activities. 



 

EXHIBITS Page A-7 
Agreement for Construction Management Services 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

 
3.16 To the extent requested by District or Program Manager, provide updated cost estimates 

for the Project at the Schematic Design, Design Development, and Construction Documents 
Phases as directed by District; coordinate with design professional(s) and reconcile cost 
estimates with design professional(s)’ estimates. 

3.17 Advise District regarding “green building” technology and lifecycle costing, when 
applicable. 

3.18 Fully coordinate all changes requested by any utility company needed to complete the 
Project. 

3.19 Review and tailor the District’s front end documents for the Project. Recommend the 
number of days required for the construction phase (and any sub-phases, such as 
hazardous material abatement) and recommend the amount of the liquidated damages.  

4. PRE-BID PHASE 

4.1 Develop master schedules and construction schedules for the Project. Develop budget(s) 
for the Project based on construction cost estimates. 

4.2 In consultation with the District and according to District-approved policies, procedures, 
and standards, implement procedures, forms, and reporting requirements for the Project. 
Establish, accordingly, a communications procedure for the Project that allows for decision 
making at appropriate levels of responsibility and accountability. 

4.3 Work with the Program Manager and Design Team to modify or add to standard, special, 
or general conditions for contract documents that might be needed for unique Project or 
contract conditions, for the District’s approval, and/or assist in the development of 
documents necessary for the bidding phase. 

4.4 To the extent requested by District or Program Manager, make recommendations for 
development and implementation of procedures to comply with applicable bidding or RFP 
requirements for the Project as applicable and for expediting completion of the bidding 
process for the Project. The scope of the foregoing includes without limitation, 
recommendations of CM with respect to: (a) pre-qualification of potential contractors; (b) 
combination of two or more of the Projects for design, bidding and/or construction 
purposes; and (c) alternative construction delivery approaches for the Project, including 
consideration of a single general contractor and/or Lease Leaseback approach to 
construction for each Project. 

5. BIDDING PHASE 

5.1 To the extent requested by District or Program Manager, assist with pre-qualification 
process for the selection of prime and/or sub-contractors based on the detailed definition 
of Project scope, budget, schedule, and programming support. Develop a list of pre-
qualified prime and sub-contractors, as required. 

5.2 Develop bidders’ interest in the Project. Coordinate all bid phase activities with District 
departments. Conduct pre-bid conferences to familiarize bidders with the bidding 



 

EXHIBITS Page A-8 
Agreement for Construction Management Services 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

documents, and any special systems, materials or methods and with Project procedures. 
Conduct job walks and bidders’ conferences, maintain and prepare minutes of job walks or 
bidder’s conferences. Field questions from bidders, referring questions to Design Team and 
District as required. Coordinate with Design Team to respond to bidder questions by 
addenda.  

5.3 Prepare public solicitation notices for District approval. Review, coordinate, and estimate 
cost of bid phase addenda.  

5.4 Review bid proposals for responsiveness to bid requirements, evaluate bidder 
responsibility, and conduct reference checks. Prepare bid analyses and advise the District 
on compliance of bidders with District requirements and bid requirements. Report and 
recommend to the District after review and evaluation. Make recommendations to the 
District for prequalification of bidders and award of contracts or rejection of bids. 

5.5 Conduct post-bid conferences as required. Assist and advise regarding bid protests.  

5.6 If appropriate, coordinate contracting with Contractor awarded the contract, including 
evaluating bonds and insurance, and negotiate final terms of construction contractor’s 
contract(s), if applicable. 

5.7 Conduct pre-award conferences with successful bidders. 

5.8 Schedule and conduct preconstruction meetings. Maintain, prepare, and distribute 
minutes. 

5.9 Assist with the preparation of agenda items for Board approval. Coordinate submittals 
required by governing agencies. 

6. CONSTRUCTION PHASE 

6.1 Administer the construction Contract.  

6.2 Develop detailed construction schedules or review Contractor’s submitted schedules, as 
needed. Administer and coordinate the work of Contractor on a daily basis. Enforce 
performance, scheduling, and notice requirements. Review Contractor’s schedule 
submittals and make recommendations to the District.  

6.3 Monitor schedule and cost information for Contractor. Document the progress and costs 
of the Project. Report and advise proactively on potential schedule and budget variances 
and impacts. Recommend potential solutions to schedule and cost problems. Work 
cooperatively with the District, Architect, and Contractor to ensure that Project is delivered 
on time and within budget. Review construction progress and prepare reports.  

6.4 Verify permits, approvals, bonds, insurances, and schedules of values. Coordinate with DSA 
Project Inspector, and ensure compliance with all DSA reporting and closeout 
requirements. Submit necessary reports to state and local authorities.  

6.5 Monitor the construction Contractor to verify that tools, equipment, and labor are furnished 
and work performed and completed within the time required or indicated by the plans and 
specifications, under the direction and to the satisfaction of the District. The CM expressly 



 

EXHIBITS Page A-9 
Agreement for Construction Management Services 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

agrees to verify that the specifications are met, observed, performed, and followed in 
accordance with the professional standards of care for construction management.  

6.6 Coordinate work of the construction Contractor and effectively manage the Project to 
achieve the District’s objectives in relation to cost, time and quality.  

6.7 Provide continuous on-site construction management personnel, as needed. Conduct 
construction meetings for the Project to discuss and resolve such matters as progress, 
quality and scheduling. Said meetings shall be weekly unless Project conditions do not 
require that frequency. Prepare and promptly distribute minutes. When required by field 
or other conditions, construction progress, or the quality of workmanship, conduct special 
construction meetings; record, prepare, and distribute minutes of these meetings to the 
District, the affected construction Contractor, and Design Team.  

6.8 Establish and implement team communication procedures.  

6.9 Ensure that construction Contractor provides construction schedules as required by the 
construction Contracts, including activity sequences and durations, submittal schedule, or 
procurement schedule for products that require long lead time. The CM shall review 
construction Contractor’s construction schedules for conformity with the requirements of 
the construction Contract and conformity with the overall schedule for the Project. Where 
construction Contractor’s construction schedules do not so conform, the CM will take 
appropriate measures to secure compliance, subject to District approval. 

6.10 Ensure construction Contractor‘s compliance with the requirements of the respective 
construction Contract for updating, revising, and other obligations relative to their 
respective construction schedules.  

6.11 Cost Control. CM shall develop and monitor an effective system of construction cost control 
for the Project. CM shall identify variances between actual and budgeted or estimated costs 
and advise District and design professional(s) whenever a Project cost exceeds budgets or 
estimates. CM shall manage the construction bids and contracts in accordance with the 
Construction Budget.  

6.12 Continually monitor whether construction contract requirements are being fulfilled and 
recommend courses of action to the District when Contractor fails to fulfill contractual 
requirements.  

6.13 The CM may authorize minor variations in the work from the requirements of the contract 
documents that do not involve an adjustment in the contract price or the contract time or 
design and which are consistent with the overall intent of the contract documents. The CM 
shall provide to the design professional(s) and the District copies of these authorizations. 

6.14 Evaluate and process payment applications and verify progress.  

6.15 Verify that safety programs are developed and submitted by the construction Contractor 
as required by the Contract. Neither CM, Project Manager nor District shall be responsible 
for or have any liability for Contractor’s failure to provide, comply with, or enforce said 
safety programs. 



 

EXHIBITS Page A-10 
Agreement for Construction Management Services 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

6.16 Implement quality control program, including As-Built Drawings accuracy. Coordinate and 
evaluate Contractor’s recovery schedules.  

6.17 Record the progress of the Project by a log. 

6.18 Monitor ongoing Project costs to verify that projected costs do not exceed approved 
budget and provide the District timely notice of any potential increase in costs in excess of 
approved budgets provided to CM.  

6.19 Negotiate Contractor’s proposals and review change orders prepared by Design Team, with 
Design Team’s input as needed, for approval by the District. 

6.20 Evaluate and process change order requests. Make recommendations to the District. 
Determine cost and schedule effects of change orders. Prepare change order reports and 
maintain a change order log for the Project and implement procedures to expedite 
processing of change orders. 

6.21 Assist the District in coordinating the services of special consultants and testing 
laboratories on the Project. 

6.22 In conjunction with the Design Team, monitor work of the construction Contractor to 
determine that the work is being performed in accordance with the requirements of the 
respective construction documents for the Project, including but not limited to the plans, 
specifications, addenda, and all other contract documents, as well as all applicable laws, 
regulations and directives of agencies with jurisdiction over any of the Project. As 
appropriate, with assistance of Design Team, make recommendations to the District and 
Program Manager regarding special inspection or testing of work that is not in accordance 
with the provisions of the contract documents.  

6.23 To guard District against defects in the work of the construction Contractor, the CM shall 
implement a quality control program to monitor the quality and workmanship of 
construction for conformity with:  

6.23.1 Accepted industry standards;  

6.23.2 Applicable laws, rules, or ordinances; and  

6.23.3 The design documents and contract documents. 

6.24 Where the work of a construction Contractor does not conform as set forth above, the CM 
shall, with the input of Design Team: 

6.24.1 Notify the District of any non-conforming work observed by the CM; 

6.24.2 Reject the non-conforming work; and  

6.24.3 Take any and all action(s) necessary to compel the construction Contractor to 
correct the work.  

6.25 Evaluate, track, and maintain logs of requests for information (“RFI”) from construction 
Contractor and responses, shop drawings, samples, and other submittals, based, in part, on 



 

EXHIBITS Page A-11 
Agreement for Construction Management Services 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

information obtained from the design professional(s). Advise District and Program 
Manager as to status and criticality of RFIs.  

6.26 Implement procedures, in collaboration with the District, Program Manager and Design 
Team, for expediting the processing and approval of shop drawings, product data, samples, 
and other submittals for each contract. Receive and transmit all submittals from the 
construction Contractor to the Design Team for review and approval. Maintain submittal 
and shop drawing logs. 

6.27 Record the progress of work at the Project. When present, prepare daily reports for the 
Project containing a record of weather, construction Contractor(s) present and their 
number of workers, work accomplished, problems encountered, and other relevant data. 

6.28 Prepare and distribute monthly project status reports for the Project including updates on 
project activities, progress of work, outstanding issues, potential problems, schedule, and 
status of RFIs, change orders, and submittals. 

6.29 Coordinate, assist, and support Architect during construction administration phase as 
required. 

6.30 CM shall maintain records of principal building layout lines, elevations of the bottom of 
footings, floor levels, and key site elevations as provided by the construction Contractor. At 
the completion of the Project, deliver all such records to District. Construction Contractor 
and design professional(s) share responsibility to prepare Record Drawings and As-Built 
Drawings. 

6.31 Coordinate the move into the Projects. 

6.32 Work with District team to develop lists of incomplete or unsatisfactory work (“punch lists”).  

6.33 Fully document and prepare deductive change orders for extra services of consultants that 
are the responsibility of a Contractor or another consultant. Present such a change order 
for signature by the Contractor or consultant.  

6.34 Determine final completion and payment. Determine completion dates, final payments, and 
release of retention. Coordinate procurement and installation of Furniture, Fixtures, and 
Equipment (“FF&E”). 

7. PROJECT COMPLETION 

7.1 The CM shall observe the construction Contractor’s check-outs of utilities, operational 
systems and equipment, and start-up and testing. The CM shall maintain records of start-
up and testing as provided by the construction Contractor and shall ensure the District of 
compliance with applicable provisions of the Contract, that all work has been performed 
and accepted, and that all systems are complete and operative. 

7.2 At the punch list phase of the Project or designated portions thereof, CM, in consultation 
with the Architect, shall ensure the preparation of a list of incomplete or unsatisfactory 
work or work which does not conform to the requirements of the contract documents 
(“punch list work”) and a schedule for the completion of the punch list work. CM shall 
provide this list to the construction Contractor. CM shall coordinate construction 



 

EXHIBITS Page A-12 
Agreement for Construction Management Services 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

Contractor’s performance and completion of punch list work. CM shall review, with the 
Architect and District, the completed punch list work. CM shall ensure that, with input of 
the Architect, the completed punch list work complies with applicable provisions of the 
construction Contract. 

7.3 CM shall determine, with the Architect and District, when the Project or designated portions 
thereof are complete. 

7.4 CM shall conduct, with the Architect and District, final inspections of the Project or 
designated portions thereof. CM shall notify the District of final completion. 

7.5 CM shall consult with the Architect and District and shall determine when the Project and 
the construction Contractor’s work are finally completed. CM shall assist with the issuance 
of a Certificate of Final Completion, and shall provide to the District a written 
recommendation regarding payment to the Contractor. 

7.6 CM shall coordinate close-out procedures, including personnel training. Advise District staff 
on systems operations, training and close-out of Project.  

7.7 CM shall coordinate and expedite Contractor close-out requirements, including 
guarantees/warranties, certificates, keys, manuals, As-Built Drawings, Record Drawings, 
specifications, daily logs, and verified reports. Ensure that all other project participants 
submit necessary close-out documentation. 

7.8 CM shall coordinate operational safety reviews with District post occupancy and manage 
corrective work as necessary. 

7.9 CM shall ensure that all building commissioning requirements have been fulfilled in a timely 
manner through District commissioning agents. 

7.10 CM shall obtain occupancy permits (where required), coordinate final testing, 
documentation, and regulatory inspections. Prepare occupancy plan report. 

7.11 CM shall prepare final accounting reports.  

8. FINAL DOCUMENTS 

The Construction Manager shall review and monitor all As-Built Drawings, maintenance and 
operations manuals, and other closeout documents to be sure that all required documents meeting 
contract requirements are provided, and shall secure and transmit to the District and Program 
Manager those documents and all required guarantees, keys, manuals, record drawings, and daily 
logs.  The Construction Manager shall also forward all documents and plans to the District upon 
completion of the project and ensure all such plans and documents are well organized for any 
appropriate audit or review of the Project. 

9. WARRANTY 

The Construction Manager shall assist Program Manager as necessary to implement a Warranty 
Inspection and Warranty Work procedure for the Project that Contractor must follow.  The 
procedure shall include a twelve (12) month call back period and a final warranty inspection eleven 



 

EXHIBITS Page A-13 
Agreement for Construction Management Services 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

(11) months after Project completion to inspect the Project and identify any outstanding warranty 
work.  

10. PROJECT CLOSEOUT 

To the extent requested by District or Program Manager, the Construction Manager shall assist 
District, Architect, and Program Manager as necessary to ensure all information and documentation 
necessary for Project closeout with the DSA is complete and the Project is timely closed out with 
DSA.  This includes but is not limited to reports from independent consultants, inspectors, testing 
laboratories, and corresponding or required DSA forms. 

 

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 
 

 



 

EXHIBITS Page B-1 
Agreement for Program Management Services 
Sacramento City Unified School District  
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

EXHIBIT “B” 

CRITERIA AND BILLING FOR EXTRA SERVICES 

The following Extra Services to this Agreement shall be performed by CM if needed and requested by 
District: 

1. Providing services required because of significant documented changes in the Project initiated by 
the District, including but not limited to size, quality, complexity, or the District’s schedule. 

2. Providing consultation concerning replacement of work damaged by fire or other cause during 
construction and furnishing services required in connection with replacement of such work. 

3. Providing services made necessary by the default of Contractor, or by major defects or deficiencies 
in the work of the Contractor, or by failure of performance of the District’s consultants. 

4. Seeking variances or changes to agency guidelines on behalf of the District when so directed by 
the District. 

5. Preparing to serve or serving as a witness in connection with any public hearing, dispute resolution 
proceeding or legal proceeding, other than that necessitated by the negligent acts, errors or 
omissions of CM or where the CM is a party thereto, except for a Contractor’s hearing necessitated 
by a bid protest or by a Contractor’s request to substitute a subcontractor, or by handling of any 
stop payment notices. 

6. Performing technical inspection and testing. 

7. Providing other services not otherwise included in this Agreement and not customarily furnished in 
accordance with the generally accepted scope of construction management practice. 

Format and Content of Invoices 

CM acknowledges that the District requires CM’s invoices to include detailed explanations of the Services 
performed. For example, a six hour charge for the entire day is unacceptable and will not be payable. A 
more detailed explanation describing specific tasks is required.  



 

EXHIBITS Page B-2 
Agreement for Program Management Services 
Sacramento City Unified School District  
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

Hourly Rates for Extra Services 

1. The following rates, which include overhead, administrative cost and profit, shall be utilized in 
arriving at the fee for Extra Services and shall not be changed for the term of the Agreement. CM 
shall bill in quarter-hour increments for all Extra Services.  

Job Title Hourly Rate 

Project Director $160 

Construction Manager $140 

Project Manager $145 

Sr. Project Manager $150 

Estimator $135 

Asst Construction Manager $95 

Asst Project Manager $115 

Scheduler $140 

Contract Administrator $85 

 

2. The mark-up on any approved item of Extra Services performed by sub-consultant(s) or 
subcontractor(s) shall not exceed five percent (5%). 

 

 



 

EXHIBITS Page C-1 
Agreement for Program Management Services 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

EXHIBIT “C” 

SCHEDULE OF WORK 

 

[To be completed/inserted] 
 



Project & Construction Management Services Proposal 

July 21, 2023 

Mr. Chris Ralston, Director III 
Facilities Management, Maintenance & Operations, and Resource Management 
Sacramento City Unified School District  
5735 47th Ave. 
Sacramento, CA. 95824 

Innovative Construction Services (ICS) is pleased to submit the following Project and Construction 
Management proposal for the West Campus HS Field project. Initial scope to include baseball and softball 
fields, concrete for bleachers at soccer field, and 2-3 single occupancy modular restrooms. The 
duration of this proposal is for design development through DSA close-out, from August 2023 – January 
2025. The estimated total project budget is $6M; Construction $5M. ICS’ proposal includes the following 
services: 

Project manager to assist the AE team during drawing development and submittal to DSA; Site visits for 
confirmation of scope and site logistics; Coordinate site investigations; Constructability reviews; Design 
coordination meetings as needed; Bid & award assistance with SCUSD contracts department; Pre-
construction meeting; and Availability during construction for resolution to any scope or contract concerns. 
Programming / Bid-Award is from August 2023 – March 2024. 
5 hours per week for 35 weeks at $145/hour = $25,375.00 
Construction – Closeout is from May 2024 – January 2025 
35 hours at $145/hour = $5,075.00 
$30,450 (.5% of the total project budget) 

Construction manager and Assistant CM to coordinate and provide over-sight on day-to-day activities during 
construction to include construction status meetings; submittal distribution; RFI distribution; review and 
processing potential change orders; review and approval of payment applications; punch-list monitoring; 
close-out document coordination; and DSA close-out. 
Construction/Punchlist tentatively is from May 2024 – January 2025 
CM – 12 hours per week for 30 weeks at $140/hour = $50,400 
Assistant CM – 20 hours per week for 40 weeks* at $95/hour = $76,000 
*The Assistant CM fees account for 10 extra hours per week for site visits and document processing in-office;
and 10 extra weeks for time associated with closeout.
$126,400 (2.5% of the construction budget)

Total Fee for Services is One hundred Fifty-six thousand Eight hundred fifty dollars ($156,850.00). 
(2.6% of the total project budget) 

Thank you for the opportunity to submit our proposal and please don’t hesitate to contact me if you have any 
questions. 

Respectfully, 

Meredith Collins
Meredith Collins 
CFO/Project Manager  
Innovative Construction Services, Inc. 

EXHIBIT C



 

EXHIBITS Page D-2  
Agreement for Program Management Services 
Sacramento City Unified School District  
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

EXHIBIT “D” 

FEE SCHEDULE 

Compensation 

1. The CM’s fee set forth in this Agreement shall be full compensation for all of CM’s Services incurred 
in its performance, including, without limitation, all costs for personnel, travel within two hundred 
(200) miles of the Project location (travel reimbursements must be approved by District prior to 
travel), offices, per diem expenses, office supplies, printing, providing, or shipping of deliverables 
in the quantities set forth in Exhibit “A.” 

2. The amount of compensation shall be the amount set forth in the Agreement, including all billed 
expenses. No compensation will be paid or due, without advance written approval of the District.  

Method of Payment of Basic Services 

1. CM shall submit monthly invoices for the portion of the overall fee reflecting the services performed 
and costs incurred for each respective month. In no event shall the total payments exceed the CM’s 
fee set forth in Article 7 this Agreement except as authorized under Exhibit “B.” 

2. CM shall submit these invoices in duplicate to the District via the District’s authorized 
representative. 

3. CM shall submit to District on a monthly basis documentation showing proof that payments were 
made to his/her sub-consultants. 

4. Upon receipt and approval of CM’s invoices, the District agrees to make payments on all undisputed 
amounts no later than thirty (30) days from receipt of the invoice. 

5. The District may withhold or deduct from amounts otherwise due CM hereunder if CM fails to timely 
and completely perform material obligations to be performed on its part under this Agreement, 
with the amounts withheld or deducted being released after CM has fully cured such failure of 
performance, less costs, damages or losses sustained by the District resulting therefrom. 

 







 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agreement for Construction Management Services 

between 

Sacramento City Unified School District 

and 

Innovative Construction Services 

 
 

John F. Kennedy HS Softball/Baseball Field 
Improvements Project 

 
 

Dated: August 17, 2023



 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
 
ARTICLE 1. Definitions ............................................................................................................................................................ 1 

ARTICLE 2. Term ....................................................................................................................................................................... 3 

ARTICLE 3. Scope, Responsibilities and Services of CM ........................................................................................... 3 

ARTICLE 4. CM Staff ................................................................................................................................................................ 5 

ARTICLE 5. Schedule of Work .............................................................................................................................................. 5 

ARTICLE 6. Construction Cost Budget ............................................................................................................................. 6 

ARTICLE 7. Fee and Method of Payment for Basic Services .................................................................................... 7 

ARTICLE 8. Payment for Extra Services ............................................................................................................................ 7 

ARTICLE 9. Ownership of Data ............................................................................................................................................ 8 

ARTICLE 10. Termination of Contract ................................................................................................................................. 8 

ARTICLE 11. Indemnity .......................................................................................................................................................... 10 

ARTICLE 12. Conduct on Project Site and Fingerprinting ....................................................................................... 10 

ARTICLE 13. Responsibilities of the District .................................................................................................................. 11 

ARTICLE 14. Liability of District .......................................................................................................................................... 11 

ARTICLE 15. Insurance ........................................................................................................................................................... 12 

ARTICLE 16. Nondiscrimination ......................................................................................................................................... 15 

ARTICLE 17. Covenant Against Contingent Fees ........................................................................................................ 15 

ARTICLE 18. Entire Agreement/Modification ............................................................................................................... 16 

ARTICLE 19. Non-Assignment of Agreement ............................................................................................................... 16 

ARTICLE 20. Law, Venue ........................................................................................................................................................ 16 

ARTICLE 21. Alternative Dispute Resolution ................................................................................................................. 16 

ARTICLE 22. Tolling of Claims ............................................................................................................................................. 17 

ARTICLE 23. Severability ....................................................................................................................................................... 17 



 

ARTICLE 24. Employment Status ....................................................................................................................................... 17 

ARTICLE 25. Warranty of CM .............................................................................................................................................. 18 

ARTICLE 26. Cost Disclosure - Documents and Written Reports ......................................................................... 18 

ARTICLE 27. Communications / Notice ........................................................................................................................... 19 

ARTICLE 28. RESERVED .......................................................................................................................................................... 19 

ARTICLE 29. District’s Right to Audit ............................................................................................................................... 19 

ARTICLE 30. Other Provisions ............................................................................................................................................. 20 

ARTICLE 31. Exhibits. .............................................................................................................................................................. 21 

 

EXHIBITS “A” – “E” 



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 1 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

AGREEMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
 

This Agreement for Construction Management Services (“Agreement”) is made as of August 17, 
2023, between the Sacramento City Unified School District, a California public school district (“District”), and 
Innovative Construction Services Inc. (“CM”) (both collectively “Parties”), for the following project (“Project”):  

The construction administration of John F. Kennedy HS Softball/Baseball Field 
Improvements Project.  

See Exhibit “A” for detailed Project scope. 

The Project may include multiple components. Any one of the components or combination thereof 
may be changed, including terminated, as indicated herein, without changing in any way the remaining 
component(s) or this Agreement. The provisions of this Agreement shall apply to each component without 
regard to the status of the remaining component(s). CM shall invoice for each component separately and 
District shall compensate CM for each component separately on a proportionate basis based on the level 
and scope of work completed for each component. 

For and in consideration of the mutual covenants herein contained, the Parties hereto agree as 
follows: 

ARTICLE 1. Definitions 

1.1 In addition to the definitions above, the following definitions for words or 
phrases shall apply when used in this Agreement, including all Exhibits: 

1.1.1 Agreement: The Agreement consists exclusively of this document 
and all identified exhibits attached and incorporated by reference. 

1.1.2 Architect: The architect(s) that the District designates as being the 
architect(s) for all or a portion of the Project, including all 
consultants to the Architect(s). 

1.1.3 As-Built Drawings (“As-Builts”): Any document prepared and 
submitted by District Contractor that details on a Conforming Set, 
the actual construction performed during the Project, including 
changes necessitated by Construction Change Documents and 
change orders, and detailed by the District’s construction 
Contractor on a Conforming Set.  

1.1.4 Board: The District’s Governing Board. 

1.1.5 Conforming Set: The plans, drawings, and specifications at the 
end of the Bidding Phase that incorporate all addenda, if any, 
issued during the Bidding Phase.  

1.1.6 Construction Budget: The total amount indicated by the District 
for the Project plus all other costs, including design, construction, 
administration, financing, and all other costs. 



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 2 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

1.1.7 Construction Change Documents (“CCD”): The documentation 
of changes to the DSA-approved construction documents. 

1.1.8 Construction Cost Budget: The total cost to District of all 
elements of a Project designed or specified by the Architect, as 
adjusted during and at the end of the design phase in accordance 
with this Agreement and the Agreement for Architectural Services. 
The Construction Cost Budget does not include the compensation 
of the Project Design Team, the Program Manager, the CM and 
any subconsultants, the cost of the land, rights-of-way, or 
financing which are the responsibility of the District. 

1.1.9 Construction Manager: The entity listed in the first paragraph of 
this Agreement.   

1.1.10 Consultant(s): Any and all consultant(s), sub-consultant(s), 
subcontractor(s), or agent(s) to the CM. 

1.1.11 Contractor: One or more licensed and registered contractors 
under contract with the District for construction of all or a portion 
of the Project. 

1.1.12 Design Team: The Architect(s) that the District designates as 
being the architect(s) for all or a portion of the Project, including 
all consultants to the Architect(s), plus all engineer(s) or other 
designer(s), who have a responsibility to the District to design all 
or a portion of the Project either directly or as a subconsultant or 
subcontractor. The term Design Team includes the Design 
Professional in General Responsible Charge on this Project. 

1.1.13 DIR: California Department of Industrial Relations. 

1.1.14 District: The Sacramento City Unified School District. 

1.1.15 District’s Representative: The individual identified herein that is 
authorized to act on the District’s behalf with respect to the 
Project. The initial District’s Representative shall be Chris Ralston, 
Director III of Facilities. District may change the District’s 
Representative by notice as set forth herein. 

1.1.16 DSA: Division of the State Architect in the California Department 
of General Services. 

1.1.17 Extra Services: District-authorized Services outside of the scope 
in Exhibit “A” or District-authorized reimbursables not included 
in CM’s fee. 

1.1.18 Fee: The CM’s Fee is defined in Article 7 and payable as set forth 
in Exhibit “D.”  



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 3 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

1.1.19 Program Manager: Any program manager hired to perform 
program management services for the District, including all 
Consultant(s) to the Program Manager.  

1.1.20 Project Inspector, Inspector of Record, IOR: The agent of the 
DSA at the project site whose primary responsibility will be to 
insure that the project is constructed in compliance with current 
codes; DSA-approved plans and specifications relating to fire life 
safety, structure, and accessibility; and quality controls required of 
a public works facility. The IOR will report to both the DSA and the 
Architect. 

1.1.21 Record Drawings: A final set of drawings prepared by the 
Architect incorporating all changes from all As-Builts, sketches, 
details, and clarifications. 

1.1.22 Service(s): All labor, materials, supervision, services, tasks, and 
work that the CM is required to perform and that are required by, 
or reasonably inferred from, the Agreement, and that are 
necessary for the design and completion of the Project.  

ARTICLE 2. Term 

2.1 Term: This Agreement shall become effective upon final execution, and except 
as otherwise provided herein, will continue in effect until January 31, 2025. 

ARTICLE 3. Scope, Responsibilities and Services of CM 

3.1 Scope: CM shall provide the Services described herein and under Exhibit “A” 
for the Project.  

3.2 Standard of Care: CM, its officers, agents, employees, subcontractors, 
Consultants and any persons or entities for whom CM is responsible, shall 
provide all Services pursuant to this Agreement in accordance with the 
requirements of this Agreement and in a manner consistent with the standard 
of care under California law applicable to those who specialize in providing the 
same services for projects of the type, scope, and complexity of the Project. 
The District’s review, approval of, or payment for any of the Services required 
under this Agreement shall not be construed as assent that CM has complied, 
nor in any way relieve the CM of compliance, with (i) the applicable standard 
of care, or (ii) applicable statutes, regulations, rules, guidelines and 
requirements. 

3.3 Coordination: In the performance of CM’s services under this Agreement, CM 
agrees that it will maintain coordination with District-designated 
representatives as may be requested and desirable. This shall include, without 
limitation, coordination with all members of the District’s Design Team, the 
Project Inspector, and the Program Manager.  



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 4 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

3.4 Other Consultants: If the CM employs sub-consultant(s), the CM shall ensure 
that its contract(s) with its sub-consultant(s) include language incorporating 
the terms of this Agreement. 

3.5 CM’s as District Representative: CM will act as the District’s agent to render 
the Services and furnish the work as described in Exhibit “A,” commencing 
with the receipt of a written Notice to Proceed signed by the District 
Representative. CM’s services will be completed in accordance with the 
schedule attached as Exhibit “C.” During the Project’s Construction Phase, the 
District may require that the Contractors submit all notices and communication 
relating to the Project directly to the CM. 

3.6 Review of General Obligation Bond Program Report and District’s 
Facilities Master Plan: CM will review the District’s Facilities Master Plan for 
the District and other written materials the District makes available by the 
District to CM to understand fully the nature, extent and intent of the Facilities 
Plan and the Project. 

3.7 Review of Measure H: CM will review Measure H and other written materials 
made available by the District to CM that relate to Measure H to fully 
understand the extent of funding available to implement the District’s Master 
Facilities Plan for the District, the anticipated schedule for issuance of Bonds 
under Measure H relative to the anticipated design, bidding and construction 
of projects.  

3.8 Expansion of Work based on Additional Funds: Should the Board decide to 
expand the scope of the Project and/or supplement the Construction Budget 
based upon availability of additional funds, Construction Manager agrees to 
perform the additional scope of work under the fee and cost terms of this 
Agreement. 

3.9 Conflicts of Interest Prohibited:   

3.9.1 CM understands that District officials and employees are 
prohibited from involvement in decisions in which they may have 
a financial interest pursuant to Government Code sections 1090 
and 87100 et seq., and certifies that it does not know of any facts 
indicating that any District official or employee has an ownership 
or other financial interest, direct or indirect, in this Agreement.  
Further, CM hereby certifies that no current District official or 
employee of the District, and no one who has been a District 
official or employee of the District within the past two years has 
participated in bidding, selling or promoting this Agreement.  CM 
understands that in addition to the remedies available at law, that 
any failure to provide an accurate certification or any violation of 
this provision shall make the Agreement voidable by District.  

3.9.2 CM shall not be permitted to submit proposals or otherwise seek 
contracts for the following services to be procured by the District 
in connection with any project covered by this Agreement: Design 



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 5 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

Professional, IORs or Test/Inspection. If CM identifies potential 
Design Professionals, Project Inspectors or Test/Inspection 
services in connection with a project, CM shall affirmatively and 
unequivocally represent and warrant to the District that neither 
CM nor any person who holds equity interest in CM’s organization 
is a former or current holder of any equity interest in the firm 
identified or has any financial interest in the firm identified. District 
reserves the sole discretion to waive this subsection’s 
requirements on a case-by-case basis. 

ARTICLE 4. CM Staff 

4.1 The District selected CM to perform the Services because of the CM’s skills and 
expertise of key personnel.  

4.2 CM agrees that the following key personnel in CM’s firm shall be associated 
with the Project and perform the Services in the following capacities: 

Construction Manager during construction:  Meredith Collins /  

    Paul Borcherding  

Project Manager:     Paul Borcherding  

Asst, Construction Manager:   Nick Valentine 

4.3 CM shall not change any of the key personnel listed above without the 
District’s prior written approval, unless said personnel cease to be employed 
by CM. Regardless of the reason for the change in key personnel, District shall 
be allowed to interview and retains the right to approve replacement 
personnel.  

4.4 If any designated lead or key person fails to perform to the satisfaction of the 
District, then upon the District’s written notice, the CM will have seven (7) 
calendar days to remove that person from the Project and shall provide a 
replacement person acceptable to the District.  

4.4.1 All lead or key personnel for any Consultant must also be 
designated by the Consultant and are subject to all conditions 
stated in this Agreement. 

4.5 CM represents that the Construction Manager has no existing interest and will 
not acquire any interest, direct or indirect, that could conflict in any manner or 
degree with the performance of Services required under this Agreement. CM 
agrees further that no person having any such interest shall be employed by 
CM. 

ARTICLE 5. Schedule of Work 

CM shall commence work under this Agreement upon receipt of a Notice to Proceed 
and shall prosecute the work diligently as described in Exhibit “A” so as to proceed 



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 6 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

with and complete the Services in compliance with the schedule attached as Exhibit 
“C.” Time is of the essence and failure of CM to perform work on time as specified in 
this Agreement is a material breach of this Agreement.  

ARTICLE 6. Construction Cost Budget 

6.1 CM shall have responsibility, along with the Architect, to develop, review, and 
reconcile the Construction Cost Budget per Project with the Architect and the 
District throughout the design process and construction.  

6.2 The Construction Cost Budget shall be the total cost to District of all Project 
elements the Design Team designs or specifies.  

6.3 CM shall work cooperatively with the Project Design Team throughout the 
Project, including but not limited to, the Schematic Design Phase, Design 
Development Phase, and Construction Documents Phase, as described in 
Exhibit “A,” so that the Project’s construction cost as designed by the Project 
Design Team will not exceed the Construction Cost Budget, as may be adjusted 
subsequently with the District’s written approval. CM shall notify the District if 
it believes the Project’s construction cost of the work by the Project Design 
Team will exceed the Construction Cost Budget, and/or if it believes the 
construction cost as designed will exceed the Construction Cost Budget. CM, 
however, shall not perform or be responsible for any design or architectural 
services.  

6.4 Evaluations of the District’s Construction Budget, and CM’s preliminary and 
detailed cost estimates, represent the CM’s best judgment as a professional 
familiar with the construction industry. 

6.5 If the Bidding Phase has not commenced within ninety (90) days after DSA 
approval of the plans and specifications, the Construction Cost Budget may be 
adjusted at District’s request to reflect changes in the general level of prices in 
the construction industry between the date of submission of the Construction 
Documents to the District and the date on which proposals are sought. 

6.6 The District may, in its sole discretion, do one, or a combination, of the 
following if any of the events in Article 6.7 occur: 

6.6.1 Give CM written approval of an agreed adjustment to the 
Construction Cost Budget. 

6.6.2 Authorize CM to re-negotiate and/or re-bid the Project, when 
appropriate, within three (3) months’ time of receipt of bids, at no 
additional cost to the District (exclusive of District and other 
agencies’ review time). 

6.6.3 Terminate this Agreement if the Project is abandoned by the 
District without further obligation by either party. 

6.6.4 Within three (3) months of receipt of bids, instruct Design Team 
to revise the drawings and specifications (in scope and quality as 



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 7 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

approved by the District) to bring the Project within the 
Construction Cost Budget for re-bidding. CM will perform cost 
estimation, value engineering, constructability reviews, and/or 
bidding support at no additional cost to the District.  

6.7 If any of the following events occur, the District may exercise any one, or any 
combination, of the actions set forth in Article 6.6 above: 

6.7.1 The lowest responsive base bid received is five percent (5%) or 
more in excess of the Construction Cost Budget or  

6.7.2 The combined total of base bid and all additive alternates equal 
or exceed ten percent (10%) of the Construction Cost Budget; or  

6.7.3 The Construction Cost Budget increases in phases subsequent to 
the Schematic Design Phase due to reasonably foreseeable 
changes in the condition of the construction market in the 
Sacramento Area, in so far as these have not been caused by Acts 
of God, earthquakes, strikes, war, or energy shortages due to 
uncontrollable events in the world economy. 

ARTICLE 7. Fee and Method of Payment for Basic Services 

7.1 District shall pay CM an amount not to exceed One Hundred Fifty-Six 
Thousand Eight Hundred Fifty Dollars ($156,850) for all services contracted 
for under this Agreement and based on the Fee Schedule set forth in Exhibit 
“D.”  

7.2 District shall pay CM the Fee pursuant to the provisions herein and the method 
of payment set forth in Exhibit “D.” 

7.3 CM shall bill its work under this Agreement on a percent of completion basis 
in accordance with Exhibit “D.”  

7.4 No increase in fee will be due from change orders generated during the 
construction period to the extent caused by CM’s error(s) or omission(s). 

7.5 The CM’s fee set forth in this Agreement shall be full compensation for all of 
CM’s Services incurred in the performance hereof as indicated in Exhibit “D,” 
including, without limitation, all costs for personnel, travel within two hundred 
(200) miles of the Project location, offices, per diem expenses, printing, 
providing or shipping of deliverables in the quantities set forth in Exhibit “A.”  

ARTICLE 8. Payment for Extra Services 

8.1 Any charges for Extra Services shall be paid by the District as described in 
Exhibit “B” at the rates set forth in Exhibit “D” only upon certification of the 
District’s prior written authorization of the claimed Extra Services and the Extra 
Services have been satisfactorily completed.  



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 8 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

8.2 CM shall submit to District a written proposal describing the proposed scope 
of services and listing the personnel, labor duration, rates, and cost. CM shall 
proceed with Extra Services only upon receiving the District’s prior written 
authorization. CM will not be entitled to any compensation for Extra Services 
performed prior to receiving District’s written authorization. 

8.3 If CM performs any Extra Services without the District’s authorized 
representative’s prior written authorization, the District will not be obligated 
to pay for such Extra Services. The foregoing provision notwithstanding, CM 
will be paid by the District as described in Exhibit “B” for Extra Services the 
District’s authorized representative verbally requests, provided CM confirms 
such request in writing pursuant to the notice requirements of this Agreement, 
and proceeds with such Extra Services not earlier than two (2) business days 
after the District receives CM’s written confirmation of the request. 

ARTICLE 9. Ownership of Data 

9.1 All of CM’s work product prepared or generated in connection with this 
Agreement is the District’s property.  

9.2 Upon the District’s request, the CM shall make available to the District all work 
product completed or in progress at the time of such a request. 

9.3 After Project completion or, if the District exercises the right to terminate this 
Agreement pursuant to the Agreement terms, CM shall assemble and deliver 
to District within five (5) calendar days of the District’s written request, all of 
CM’s work product of the generated, prepared, reviewed or compiled in 
connection with this Agreement and the Services and authorized Extra Services 
hereunder. This includes, without limitation, all CM generated documents, 
copies of all documents CM exchanged with or copied to or from all other 
Project participants, and all closeout documents. CM shall be index and 
organize appropriately said Project records for easy use by District personnel.  

9.4 All Project records are District property, whether or not those records are in 
the CM’s possession. District retains all rights to all copyrights, designs, and 
other intellectual property embodied in the plans, record drawings, 
specifications, estimates, and other documents that CM or its Consultants 
prepare or cause to be prepared pursuant to this Agreement. Notwithstanding 
the preceding sentence, CM and its Consultants shall be entitled to reuse work 
product generated under this Agreement. 

ARTICLE 10. Termination of Contract  

10.1 District’s Request for Assurances: If District at any time reasonably believes CM 
is or may be in default under this Agreement, District may in its sole discretion 
notify CM of this fact and request written assurances from CM of performance 
of Services and a written plan from CM to remedy any potential default under 
the terms this Agreement that the District may advise CM of in writing. CM 
shall, within ten (10) calendar days of District’s request, deliver a written cure 
plan that meets the District’s requirements in its request for assurances. CM’s 



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 9 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

failure to provide such written assurances of performance and the required 
written plan, within ten (10) calendar days of request, will constitute a material 
breach of this Agreement sufficient to justify termination for cause. 

10.2 District’s Termination of CM for Cause: If CM fails to perform CM’s duties to 
the District’s satisfaction, or if CM fails to fulfill in a timely and professional 
manner CM’s material obligations under this Agreement, or if CM violates any 
of the material terms or provisions of this Agreement, the District shall have 
the right to terminate this Agreement effective immediately upon the District 
giving CM written notice thereof. In the event of a termination pursuant to this 
subdivision, CM may invoice District for all work performed until the notice of 
termination, but District shall have the right to withhold payment and deduct 
any amounts equal to the District’s costs because of CM’s actions, errors, or 
omissions.  

10.3 District’s Termination of CM for Convenience: District shall have the right in its 
sole discretion to terminate this Agreement for its own convenience. In the 
event of a termination for convenience, CM may invoice District and District 
shall pay all undisputed invoice(s) for work performed until the notice of 
termination. This shall be the only amount(s) potentially owing to CM if there 
is a termination for convenience. 

10.4 CM’s Termination of Agreement for Cause: CM has the right to terminate this 
Agreement if the District does not fulfill its material obligations under this 
Agreement and fails to cure such material default within sixty (60) days of receipt 
of written notice of said defaults, or if the default cannot be cured within sixty 
(60) days, commence to cure such default, diligently pursue such cure, and 
complete the cure within a reasonable time following written notice and demand 
from CM. Such termination shall be effective after receipt of written notice from 
CM to the District. 

10.5 Effect on Pre-Termination Services: Except as indicated in this Article, 
termination shall have no effect upon any of the rights and obligations of the 
Parties arising out of any transaction occurring prior to the effective date of 
such termination. 

10.6 Ceasing Services upon Termination: If, at any time in the progress of 
performing Services under this Agreement, the District determines that CM’s 
Services should be terminated, the CM, upon the District’s written notice of 
such termination, shall immediately cease providing Services, except to 
transfer files as directed by the District. The District shall pay CM only the fee 
associated with the Services provided and approved by District since the last 
paid invoice and up to the notice of termination. 

10.7 Project Suspension: If the Project is suspended by the District for more than 
one hundred and eighty (180) consecutive days, the CM shall be compensated 
for services performed prior to notice of such suspension. When the Project is 
resumed, the schedule shall be adjusted and the CM’s compensation shall be 
equitably adjusted to provide for expenses incurred in the resumption of the 



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 10 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

CM’s Services. CM shall make every effort to maintain the same Project 
personnel after suspension. 

ARTICLE 11. Indemnity  

11.1 To the furthest extent permitted by California law, CM shall indemnify and hold 
free and harmless the District, its Governing Board, agents, representatives, 
officers, consultants, employees, trustees, and volunteers (“the Indemnified 
Parties”) from any and all claims, demands, causes of action, costs, expenses, 
liability, loss, damage or injury of any kind, in law or equity (“Claim”) that arise 
out of, pertain to, or relate to the negligence, recklessness, or willful 
misconduct of the CM, its officers, employees, subcontractors, consultants, or 
agents, including without limitation, the payment of all consequential 
damages.  CM shall also, to the furthest extent permitted by California law, 
defend the Indemnified Parties at CM’s own expense, including attorneys’ fees 
and costs, from any and all Claim(s) and allegations relating thereto with 
counsel approved by District where such approval is not to be unreasonably 
withheld.  

11.2 CM shall pay and satisfy any judgment, award, or decree that may be rendered 
against the Indemnified Parties in any Claim. CM’s obligation pursuant to 
Article 11.1 includes reimbursing the District for the cost of any settlement paid 
by the Indemnified Parties and for any and all fees and costs, including but not 
limited to, legal fees and costs, expert witness fees, and consultant fees, 
incurred by the Indemnified Parties in the defense of any Claim(s), or to enforce 
the indemnity herein. CM’s obligation to indemnify shall not be restricted to 
insurance proceeds.  

11.3 District may withhold from amounts owing to CM any and all costs that arise 
out of, pertain to, or relate to the negligence, recklessness, or willful 
misconduct of the CM.  

ARTICLE 12. Conduct on Project Site and Fingerprinting 

12.1 Unacceptable and/or loud language will not be tolerated. “Cat calls” or other 
derogatory language toward students or public will not be allowed. 

12.2 Drugs, alcohol, and smoking on District property are strictly prohibited. No 
drugs, alcohol and/or smoking are allowed at any time in any building and/or 
grounds on District’s property. No students, staff, visitors or contractors are to 
use drugs on District’s property.  

12.3 Pursuant to Education Code section 45125.2, the District has determined on 
the basis of the scope of Services in this Agreement that CM and its 
subcontractors and employees will have only limited contact with pupils. CM 
will promptly notify the District in writing of any facts or circumstances which 
might reasonably lead the District to determine that contact will be more than 
limited.  Should there be more than limited contact, CM shall comply with the 
provisions of Education Code section 45125.1 regarding the submission of 
employee fingerprints to the California Department of Justice and the 



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 11 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

completion of criminal background investigations of its employees. CM shall 
not permit any employee to have any contact with District pupils until such 
time as the CM has verified in writing to the governing board of the District 
that the employee has not been convicted of a felony, as defined in Education 
Code section 45122.1. CM’s responsibility shall extend to all employees, 
agents, and employees or agents of its Consultants regardless of whether 
those individuals are paid or unpaid, concurrently employed by the District, or 
acting as CM’s independent contractors. CM shall provide to District 
verification of compliance with this section by submitting an executed Criminal 
Background Investigation Certification (Exhibit “E”). 

12.4 For all workers on District property, CM shall comply with all applicable federal, 
state and local laws regarding COVID-19, including but not limited to the 
CDPH’s State Public Health Officer Orders. 

ARTICLE 13. Responsibilities of the District 

13.1 The District shall examine the documents submitted by the CM and shall 
render decisions so as to avoid unreasonable delay in the process of the CM’s 
Services.  

13.2 The District shall provide to the CM as complete information as is available to 
District regarding the District’s Project requirements.  

13.3 The District shall retain design professional(s) whose services, duties and 
responsibilities will be described in written agreement(s) between the District and 
design professional(s). 

13.4 Unless the contract documents require that Contractor provide any of the 
following, the District shall, in a timely manner, and with CM’s assistance, secure, 
submit and pay for necessary approvals, easements, assessments, permits and 
charges required for the construction, use, or occupancy of permanent structures 
or for permanent changes in existing facilities, subject to CM’s and/or the Design 
Team’s duties to recommend or provide same.  

13.5 The District, its representatives, and consultants shall communicate with the 
Contractor either directly or through the CM. 

13.6 The District shall designate an officer, employee and/or other authorized 
representatives to act on the District’s behalf with respect to the Project. The 
District’s Project representative shall be available during working hours and as 
often as may be required to render decisions and to furnish information in a 
timely manner. 

ARTICLE 14. Liability of District 

14.1 Other than as provided in this Agreement, District’s obligations under this 
Agreement shall be limited to the payment of the compensation as provided 
in this Agreement. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, in 
no event shall District be liable, regardless of whether any claim is based on 
contract or tort, for any special, consequential, indirect or incidental damages, 



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 12 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

including but not limited to, lost profits or revenue, arising out of or in 
connection with this Agreement for the services performed in connection with 
this Agreement.   

14.2 CM shall pay to District any and all costs incurred by District, or for which 
District may become liable, to the extent caused by negligent delays, acts, or 
omissions of CM in its performance of its Services.  

14.3 District shall not be responsible for any damage to persons or property as a 
result of the use, misuse or failure of any equipment used by CM, or by its 
employees, even though such equipment be furnished or loaned to CM by 
District.  

14.4 CM hereby waives any and all claim(s) for recovery from the District under this 
Agreement, which loss or damage is covered by valid and collectible insurance 
policies. CM agrees to have its required insurance policies endorsed to prevent 
the invalidation of insurance coverages by reason of this waiver. This waiver 
shall extend to claims paid, or expenses incurred, by CM’s insurance company 
on the District’s behalf. 

ARTICLE 15. Insurance  

15.1 CM shall procure, prior to commencement of Services, and will maintain for 
the duration of the Agreement insurance against claims for injuries to persons 
or damages to property which may arise from or in connection with the 
performance of the work hereunder by the CM, their agents, representatives, 
employees and sub-consultant(s). CM’s liabilities, including but not limited to, 
CM’s indemnity or defense obligations under this Agreement, shall not be 
deemed limited in any way to the insurance coverage required herein. 
Maintenance of specified insurance coverage is a material element of this 
Agreement and CM’s failure to maintain or renew coverage or to provide 
evidence of renewal during the term of this Agreement, as required or when 
requested, may be treated by the District, subject to its sole discretion, as a 
material breach of contract. 

15.2 Minimum Scope and Limits of Insurance: Coverage shall be at least as broad 
as the following scopes and limits: 

15.2.1 Commercial General Liability. Two million dollars ($2,000,000) 
per occurrence for bodily injury, personal injury, property damage, 
death, advertising injury, and medical payments arising from the 
performance of any portion of the Services. If Commercial General 
Liability or other form with a general aggregate limit is used, either 
the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this 
Project/location or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the 
required occurrence limit.  

15.2.2 Commercial Automobile Liability, Any Auto. One million dollars 
($1,000,000) per occurrence. 



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 13 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

15.2.3 Workers' Compensation. Statutory limits required by the State of 
California. For all of the CM’s employees who are subject to this 
Agreement and to the extent required by the applicable state or 
federal law, CM shall keep in full force and effect, a Workers' 
Compensation policy. CM shall provide an endorsement that the 
insurer waives the right of subrogation against the District and its 
respective elected officials, officers, employees, agents, 
representatives, consultants, trustees, and volunteers. 

15.2.4 Employer's Liability. One million dollars ($1,000,000) per 
accident for bodily injury or disease. For all of the CM’s employees 
who are subject to this Agreement, CM shall keep in full force and 
effect, an Employers’ Liability policy. That policy shall provide 
employers’ liability coverage with minimum liability coverage of 
Two million dollars ($2,000,000) per occurrence. CM shall provide 
an endorsement that the insurer waives the right of subrogation 
against the District and its respective elected officials, officers, 
employees, agents, representatives, consultants, trustees, and 
volunteers.  

15.2.5 Professional Liability. This insurance shall cover the CM and its 
sub-consultant(s), if any, for one million dollars ($1,000,000) 
aggregate limit subject to no claim deductible, coverage to 
continue through completion of construction plus two years 
thereafter. The policy must contain terms or endorsements 
extending coverage that requires the insurer to defend and 
indemnify for acts which happen before the effective date of the 
policy provided the claim is first made during the policy period. 

15.3 The District reserves the right to modify the limits and coverages described 
herein, with appropriate credits or charges to be negotiated for such changes.  

15.4 Deductibles and Self-Insured Retention: Any deductibles or self-insured 
retention exceeding Twenty-Five Thousand Dollars ($25,000) must be declared 
to and approved by the District. At the option of the District, either:  

15.4.1 The District can accept the higher deductible; 

15.4.2 CM’s insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-
insured retention as respects the District, its officers, officials, 
employees and volunteers; or  

15.4.3 CM shall procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and 
related investigations, claim administration and defense expenses.  

15.5 Other Insurance Provisions: The general liability and automobile liability 
policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following provisions:  



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 14 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

15.5.1 All policies except for the worker’s compensation, employer’s 
liability and professional liability insurance policy shall be written 
on an occurrence form. 

15.5.2 The District, its representatives, consultants, trustees, officers, 
officials, employees, agents, and volunteers (“Additional Insureds”) 
are to be covered as additional insureds as respects liability arising 
out of activities performed by or on behalf of the CM; Instruments 
of Service and completed operations of the CM; premises owned, 
occupied or used by the CM; or automobiles owned, leased, hired 
or borrowed by the CM. The coverage shall contain no special 
limitations on the scope of protection afforded to the Additional 
Insureds. All endorsements shall waive any right to subrogation 
against any of the Additional Insureds.  

15.5.3 Any failure to comply with reporting or other provisions of the 
policies including breaches of warranties shall not affect coverage 
provided to the Additional Insureds.  

15.5.4 CM shall pay all insurance premiums, including any charges for 
required waivers of subrogation or the endorsement of additional 
insureds. If CM fails to maintain insurance, District may take out 
comparable insurance, and deduct and retain amount of premium 
from any sums due CM under the Agreement. 

15.5.5 The CM’s insurance shall apply separately to each insured against 
whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to the 
limits of the insurer’s liability.  

15.5.6 Each insurance policy required by this clause shall be endorsed to 
state that coverage shall not be canceled, not renewed, or material 
change in coverage except after thirty (30) days prior written 
notice by certified mail, return receipt requested, has been given 
to the District.  

15.5.7 CM’s insurance coverage shall be primary and non-contributory 
insurance as respects the Additional Insureds with respect to any 
claims related to, arising out of, or connected with the Project. Any 
insurance or self-insurance maintained by the Additional Insureds 
shall be in excess of the CM’s insurance and shall not contribute 
with it.  

15.5.8 Construction Manager shall provide an endorsement that the 
insurer waives the right of subrogation against the District and its 
respective elected officials, officers, employees, agents, 
representatives, consultants, trustees, and volunteers. 

15.5.9 CM shall require all subconsultants to maintain the level of 
insurance CM deems appropriate with respect to the consultant’s 
scope of the Work unless otherwise indicated in the Agreement. 



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 15 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

CM shall cause the subconsultants to furnish proof thereof to 
District within ten (10) days of District’s request. Should CM not 
require subconsultants to provide the same level of insurance as 
is required of CM, as provided in this Agreement, CM is not 
relieved of its indemnity obligations to District or fulfilling its 
insurance requirements as provided in this Agreement. 

15.5.10 If CM normally carries insurance in an amount greater than the 
minimum amounts required herein, that greater amount shall 
become the minimum required amount of insurance for purposes 
of the Agreement. Therefore, CM hereby acknowledges and 
agrees that all insurance carried by it shall be deemed liability 
coverage for all actions it performs in connection with the 
Agreement. 

15.6 Acceptability of Insurers: Insurance is to be placed with insurers admitted in 
California with a current A.M. Best's rating of no less than A:VII. CM shall inform 
the District in writing if any of its insurer(s) have an A.M. Best’s rating less than 
A:VII. At the option of the District, the District may either: 

15.6.1 Accept the lower rating; or 

15.6.2 Require CM to procure insurance from another insurer. 

15.7 Verification of Coverage: Prior to commencing with its provision of Services 
under this Agreement, but no later than three (3) calendar after the Notice of 
Award, CM shall furnish the District with:  

15.7.1 Certificates of insurance showing maintenance of the required 
insurance coverage;  

15.7.2 Original endorsements affecting coverage. The endorsements are 
to be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind 
coverage on its behalf. All endorsements are to be received and 
approved by the District before work commences.  

15.8 Copy of Insurance Policy(ies): Upon the District’s request, CM will furnish 
District with a copy of all insurance policies related to its provision of Services 
under this Agreement. 

ARTICLE 16. Nondiscrimination 

CM agrees to comply with the provisions of the California Fair Employment and 
Housing Act as set forth in part 2.8 of division 3 of the California Government Code, 
commencing at section 12900; the Federal Civil Rights Act of 1964, as set forth in Public 
Law 88-352, and all amendments thereto; Executive Order 11246; and all administrative 
rules and regulations found to be applicable to Consultant and all of its subcontractors. 
In addition, Consultant agrees to require like compliance by all of its subcontractor(s).  

ARTICLE 17. Covenant Against Contingent Fees 



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 16 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

CM warrants that it has not employed or retained any company or person, other than 
a bona fide employee working solely for the CM, to solicit or secure this Agreement, 
and that it has not paid or agreed to pay any company or person, other than a bona 
fide employee working solely for the CM, any fee, commission, percentage, brokerage 
fee, gift, or any other consideration contingent on or resulting from the award or 
making of this Agreement. For breach or violation of this warranty, the District shall 
have the right to annul this Agreement without liability, or in its discretion, to deduct 
from the contract price or consideration or otherwise recover the full amount of such 
fee, commission, percentage fee, gift, or contingency. 

ARTICLE 18. Entire Agreement/Modification 

This Agreement, including the Exhibits hereto, supersedes all previous contracts and 
constitutes the entire understanding of the Parties hereto. CM shall be entitled to no 
benefit other than those specified herein. No changes, amendments or alterations shall 
be effective unless in writing and signed by both Parties. CM specifically acknowledges 
that in entering into this Agreement, CM relies solely upon the provisions contained in 
this Agreement and no others. 

ARTICLE 19. Non-Assignment of Agreement 

This Agreement is intended to secure the CM’s specialized services. CM may not assign, 
transfer, delegate or sublet any interest therein without the District’s prior written 
consent. Any assignment, transfer, delegation or sublease without the District’s prior 
written consent shall be considered null and void.  

ARTICLE 20. Law, Venue 

20.1 This Agreement has been executed and delivered in the State of California and 
the validity, enforceability and interpretation of any of the clauses of this 
Agreement shall be determined and governed by the laws of the State of 
California.  

20.2 To the fullest extent permitted by California law, Sacramento County shall be 
the venue for any action or proceeding that may be brought or arise out of, in 
connection with or by reason of this Agreement. 

ARTICLE 21. Alternative Dispute Resolution 

21.1 All claims, disputes or controversies arising out of, or in relation to the 
interpretation, application or enforcement of this Agreement may be decided 
through mediation as the first method of resolution. Notice of the demand for 
mediation of a dispute shall be filed in writing with the other party to the 
Agreement. The demand for mediation shall be made within a reasonable time 
after written notice of the dispute has been provided to the other party, but in 
no case longer than ninety (90) days after initial written notice.  

21.2 If a claim, or any portion thereof, remains in dispute upon satisfaction of all 
applicable dispute resolution requirements, the Consultant shall comply with 
all claims presentation requirements as provided in Chapter 1 (commencing 
with section 900) and Chapter 2 (commencing with section 910) of Part 3 of 



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 17 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

Division 3.6 of Title 1 of Government Code as a condition precedent to the 
Consultant’s right to bring a civil action against the District. For purposes of 
those provisions, the running of the time within which a claim must be 
presented to the District shall be tolled from the time the Consultant submits 
its written claim until the time the claim is denied, including any time utilized 
by any applicable meet and confer process.  

21.3 Notwithstanding any disputes, claims or other disagreements between the CM 
and the District, CM shall continue to provide and perform Services hereunder 
pending a subsequent resolution of such disputes.  

ARTICLE 22. Tolling of Claims 

CM agrees to toll all statutes of limitations for District’s assertion of claims against CM 
that arise out of, pertain to, or relate to Contractors’ or subcontractors’ claims against 
District involving CM’s work, until the Contractors’ or subcontractors’ claims are finally 
resolved. 

ARTICLE 23. Severability 

If any term, covenant, condition or provision of this Agreement is held by a court of 
competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void or unenforceable, the remainder of the 
provisions hereof shall remain in full force and effect and shall in no way be affected, 
impaired or invalidated thereby. 

ARTICLE 24. Employment Status 

24.1 CM shall, during the entire term of Agreement, be construed to be an 
independent contractor and nothing in this Agreement is intended nor shall it 
be construed to create an employer-employee relationship, a joint venture 
relationship, or to allow District to exercise discretion or control over the 
professional manner in which CM performs the Services which are the subject 
matter of this Agreement; provided always, however, that the Services to be 
provided by CM shall be provided in a manner consistent with all applicable 
standards and regulations governing such Services.  

24.2 CM understands and agrees that CM’s personnel are not and will not be 
eligible for: membership in, or to receive any benefits from, any District group 
plan for hospital, surgical or medical insurance; membership in any District 
retirement program; paid vacation, paid sick leave or other leave, with or 
without pay; or any other benefits which accrue to a District employee. 

24.3 Should District, in its discretion, or a relevant taxing authority such as the 
Internal Revenue Service or the State Employment Development Department, 
or both, determine that CM or any employee of CM is an employee of District 
for purposes of collection of any employment taxes, the amounts payable 
under this Agreement shall be reduced by amounts equal to both the 
employee and employer portions of the tax due (and offsetting any credits for 
amounts already paid by CM which can be applied against this liability). District 
shall then forward those amounts to the relevant taxing authority. 



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 18 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

24.4 Should a relevant taxing authority determine a liability for past services 
performed by CM for District, upon notification of such fact by District, CM 
shall promptly remit the amount due or arrange with District to have the 
amount due withheld from future payments to CM under this Agreement 
(again, offsetting any amounts already paid by CM which can be applied as a 
credit against that liability). 

24.5 A determination of employment status pursuant to the preceding two 
paragraphs shall be solely for the purposes of the particular tax in question, 
and for all other purposes of this Agreement, CM shall not be considered an 
employee of District. Notwithstanding the foregoing, should any court, 
arbitrator, or administrative authority determine CM is an employee for any 
other purpose, then CM agrees to a reduction in District’s liability resulting 
from this Agreement pursuant to principles similar to those stated in the 
foregoing paragraphs so that the total expenses of District under this 
Agreement shall not be greater than they would have been had the court, 
arbitrator, or administrative authority determined CM was not an employee. 

24.6 Nothing in this Agreement shall operate to confer rights or benefits on persons 
or entities not a party to this Agreement. 

ARTICLE 25. Warranty of CM 

25.1 CM warrants that CM is properly licensed and/or certified under the laws and 
regulations of the State of California to provide the Services that it has herein 
agreed to perform. CM further warrants that all of the work CM performs under 
this Agreement shall comply with all applicable laws, rules, regulations and 
codes of the United States and the State of California. CM also warrants that it 
shall comply with all applicable ordinances, regulations, and resolutions of 
Sacramento County. 

25.2 CM certifies that it is aware of the provisions of the California Labor Code of 
the State of California, requiring every employer to be insured against liability 
for workers compensation or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with 
the provisions of that code, and it certifies that, if applicable, it will comply with 
those provisions before commencing the performance of the work of this 
Agreement. 

25.3 To the extent that the work performed under this contract is subject to labor 
compliance and enforcement by the DIR, CM specifically acknowledges and 
understands that it shall perform the Services while complying with all 
applicable provisions of Division 2, Part 7, Chapter 1 of the Labor Code and 
Title 8 of the California Code of Regulations, including all applicable prevailing 
wage requirements. 

ARTICLE 26. Cost Disclosure - Documents and Written Reports 

CM shall be responsible for compliance with California Government Code section 7550, 
if the total cost of the Agreement is over five thousand dollars ($5,000). 



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 19 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

ARTICLE 27. Communications / Notice 

Notices and communications between the Parties to this Agreement may be sent to 
the following addresses by registered or certified mail with postage prepaid, return 
receipt requested, by overnight delivery service, or by personal delivery: 

District: 
 
Sacramento City Unified School District  
5735 47th Avenue 
Sacramento, CA 95824 
ATTN: Tina Alvarez Bevens, Contracts  

CM: 
 
Innovative Construction Services, Inc. 
5433 El Camino Ave Ste 2 
Carmichael, CA  95608 
ATTN: Meredith Collins 

 
If notice is given by registered or certified mail with postage prepaid, return receipt 
requested, it shall be considered delivered on the day the notice is signed for. If notice 
if given by overnight delivery service, it shall be considered delivered on the date stated 
in the proof of delivery.  

CM and District, by notice given hereunder, may designate different addresses to which 
subsequent notices, certificates or other communications will be sent. 

ARTICLE 28. [RESERVED]  

ARTICLE 29. District’s Right to Audit 

29.1 District retains the right to review and audit, and the reasonable right of access 
to CM’s and any Consultant’s premises to review and audit the CM’s 
compliance with the provisions of this Agreement (“District’s Right”). The 
District’s Right includes the right to inspect, photocopy, and to retain copies, 
outside of CM’s premises, of any and all Project-related records and other 
information with appropriate safeguards, if such retention is deemed necessary 
by the District in its sole discretion. The District shall keep this information 
confidential, as allowed by applicable law. 

29.2 The District’s Right includes the right to examine any and all books, records, 
documents and any other evidence of procedures and practices that the 
District determines is necessary to discover and verify whether CM is in 
compliance with all requirements of this Agreement. 

29.3 If there is a claim for additional compensation or for Extra Services, the 
District’s Right includes the right to examine books, records, documents, and 
any and all other evidence and accounting procedures and practices that the 
District determines is necessary to discover and verify all direct and indirect 
costs, of whatever nature, which are claimed to have been incurred, or 
anticipated to be incurred. 

29.4 CM shall maintain complete and accurate records in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting practices in the industry. CM shall make available to the 
District for review and audit all Project-related accounting records and 



 

Agreement for Construction Management Services Page 20 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

documents and any other financial data. Upon District’s request, CM shall 
submit exact duplicates of originals of all requested records to the District. 

29.5 CM shall include audit provisions in any and all of its subcontracts, and shall 
ensure that these sections are binding upon all Consultants. 

29.6 CM shall comply with these provisions within fifteen (15) days of the District’s 
written request to review and audit any or all of CM’s Project-related records 
and information. 

ARTICLE 30. Other Provisions 

30.1 CM shall be responsible for the cost of construction change orders caused 
directly by CM’s willful misconduct or negligent acts, errors or omissions. 
Without limiting CM’s liability for indirect or consequential cost impacts, the 
direct costs for which CM shall be liable shall equal its proportionate share of 
the difference between the cost of the change order and the reasonable cost 
of the work had such work been a part of the originally prepared Construction 
Documents. These amounts shall be paid by CM to District or the District may 
withhold those costs from amounts due or to become due to CM. 

30.2 Neither the District’s review, approval of, nor payment for, any of the Services 
required under this Agreement shall be construed to operate as a waiver of 
any rights under this Agreement, and CM shall remain liable to the District in 
accordance with this Agreement for all damages to the District caused by CM’s 
failure to perform any of the Services furnished under this Agreement to the 
standard of care of the CM for its Services, which shall be, at a minimum, the 
standard of care of construction managers performing similar work for 
California public school districts at or around the same time and in or around 
the same geographic area of the District.  

30.3 CM shall share, credit, or reimburse District fifty percent (50%) of the amount 
of any tax deduction and/or credit CM receives for District Projects under the 
Commercial Buildings Energy-Efficiency Tax Deduction, 26 U.S. Code § 179D 
(“Section 179D”).  CM shall provide District with all necessary documentation 
to enable District to verify the amounts of the Section 179D tax deduction.  CM 
shall notify District in writing of the Section 179D tax deduction within 30 days 
of when CM receives IRS notice of the Section 179D tax deduction or receives 
the Section 179D tax refund, whichever occurs first. 

30.4 Each party warrants that it has had the opportunity to consult counsel and 
understands the terms of this Agreement and the consequences of executing 
it. In addition, each party acknowledges that the drafting of this Agreement 
was the product of negotiation, that no party is the author of this Agreement, 
and that this Agreement shall not be construed against any party as the drafter 
of the Agreement. 

30.5 The individual executing this Agreement on behalf of CM warrants and 
represents that she/he is authorized to execute this Agreement and bind the 
CM to all terms hereof. 





DWK DMS 3772577v1 

EXHIBIT "A" 
 

RESPONSIBILITIES AND SERVICES OF CONSTRUCTION MANGER 
 

Page 

1. BASIC SERVICES .................................................................................................................................................................... 1 
2. GENERAL PROJECT SERVICES ......................................................................................................................................... 4 
3. PRECONSTRUCTION PHASE ............................................................................................................................................ 5 
4. PRE-BID PHASE ..................................................................................................................................................................... 7 
5. BIDDING PHASE ................................................................................................................................................................... 7 
6. CONSTRUCTION PHASE ................................................................................................................................................... 8 
7. PROJECT COMPLETION .................................................................................................................................................. 11 
8. FINAL DOCUMENTS......................................................................................................................................................... 12 



 

EXHIBITS Page A-1 
Agreement for Construction Management Services 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

EXHIBIT “A” 

RESPONSIBILITIES AND SERVICES OF CONSTRUCTION MANAGER 

Construction Manager (“CM”) shall provide professional services necessary for completing the following: 

1. BASIC SERVICES 

1.1. Provide work which shall comply with professional standards and applicable requirements 
of federal, state, and local law. 

1.2. Monitor and advise the District as to all material developments in the Project. Maintain 
reporting systems for scope, sequencing, scheduling, budgets and communication for the 
Project using existing District software. 

1.3. Be the focal point of all communication to and from construction Contractor(s). 

1.4. Implement methods to budget and track all expenditures on the Project. CM shall generate 
monthly reports to the District reflecting this information. 

1.5. Prepare methods to track and report on schedule status for the Project. CM shall develop 
master schedules and milestone schedules for the Project, and shall report on same each 
month to the District. 

1.6. CM shall work cooperatively with District to anticipate and maintain a schedule of 
upcoming Board information and action items and shall prepare reports, background 
materials, and preliminary materials in District-specified format.  

1.7. CM shall work cooperatively with the Design Team and the District to: 

1.7.1. Define and schedule the Project.  

1.7.2. Provide Services that will result in the development of an overall Project strategy 
with regard to phases, construction schedules, timing, budget, prequalification, 
contactor and consultant procurement, construction materials, building systems, 
and equipment. 

1.8. Organize an initial planning workshop to create baseline parameters for the Project(s), to 
define overall building requirements, Project(s) strategy, conceptual budget and schedule. 
Pursuant to understandings reached at these meetings, CM will develop an implementation 
plan that identifies the various phases of the Project(s), coordination among phases, and 
budget and time constraints for each phase of the Project. The plan will include a detailed 
strategy, Project Budget and Project schedule as well as identification of critical events and 
milestone activities. 

1.9. Perform constructability reviews, determine construction feasibility, availability of materials 
and labor, time requirements for installation and construction, and factors related to cost, 
including costs of alternative designs, of materials, preliminary budgets, and possible 
economies. 



 

EXHIBITS Page A-2 
Agreement for Construction Management Services 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

1.10. Interface with the Contractor and all subcontractors during construction to ensure that the 
District is provided with an acceptable Project and the best value for taxpayer dollars. 

1.11. Advise the District as to the regulatory agencies that have jurisdiction over any portion or 
all of the Project, and as to coordination with and implementation of the requirements of 
the regulatory agencies, including without limitation DSA. 

1.12. Contract for or employ, at CM’s expense, sub-consultant(s) to the extent deemed necessary 
for CM’s services. Nothing in the foregoing shall create any contractual relationship 
between the District and any sub-consultant(s) employed by the CM under terms of this 
Agreement. 

1.13. Cooperate with the District, Board, and other professionals employed by the District for the 
design, coordination or management of other work related to the Project, including District 
staff and consultants, project manager(s), citizens’ oversight committee, other District 
committees, and the community to facilitate the timely completion of the Project within 
Board-approved budgets and to District design standards.  

1.14. Chair, conduct and take minutes of periodic meetings between District and its design 
professional(s), the Site Committee meetings, and construction meetings during the course 
of the Project. CM shall invite the District and/or its representative and the Project Inspector 
to participate in these meetings. CM shall keep meeting minutes to document comments 
generated in these meetings. 

1.15. Develop for District approval a Project time schedule at the start of Project development 
that does the following: 

1.15.1. Provides sufficient time for prequalification, and if necessary the resolution of 
any appeals, bidding, and, if necessary, rebidding, or negotiating if applicable, 
the Project;  

1.15.2. Coordinates and integrates the design professional(s)’ design efforts with 
bidding schedules;  

1.15.3. Includes realistic activity sequences and durations, allocation of labor and 
materials and delivery of products requiring long lead-time procurement; and 

1.15.4. Takes into account the District’s occupancy requirements (showing portions of 
the Project having occupancy priority and ongoing operational occupancy 
requirements).  

1.16. Be responsible for the professional quality and technical accuracy of all cost estimates, 
constructability reviews, studies, reports, projections, opinions of the probable cost of 
construction, and other services furnished by CM under this Agreement as well as 
coordination with all Master Plans, studies, reports and other information provided by 
District to CM. CM shall, without additional compensation, correct or revise any errors or 
omissions in materials it generates. 

1.17. Maintain a log of all meetings, site visits or discussions held in conjunction with the work 
of the Project, with documentation of major discussion points, observations, decisions, 



 

EXHIBITS Page A-3 
Agreement for Construction Management Services 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

questions or comments. These shall be furnished to the District and/or its representative 
for inclusion in the overall Project documentation. 

1.18. Coordinate transmittal of documents to regulatory agencies for review and advise the District 
of potential problems in completion of such reviews. 

1.19. Prepare a bidders list for each bid package for approval by the District. 

1.20. Assistance with administration of the prequalification process;  

1.21. Assistance in development of documents necessary or appropriate for bidding the 
Construction Contract for the Project;  

1.22. Development of bidders’ interest in a Project, including but not limited to telephonic and 
correspondence campaigns and preparing and placing notices and advertisements to solicit 
bids for the Project(s);  

1.23. Assistance in conducting job walks and bidders’ conferences and the maintenance and 
preparation of minutes of job walks or bidder’s conferences;  

1.24. Assistance in responding to bidders’ inquiries and the development of bid addenda as 
necessary or appropriate;  

1.25. Review of bid proposals for responsiveness to bid requirements, evaluation of bidder 
responsibility, and analysis of completed questionnaires; 

1.26. Interviewing possible bidders, references, bonding agents and financial institutions;  

1.27. Preparing recommendations for the District for pre-qualification of prospective bidders; 

1.28. Tabulations and evaluation of bid results along with a recommendation for award of the 
Construction Contract for a Project;  

1.29. Assisting with resolution of any appeals;  

1.30. For Lease Leaseback projects, coordinate Request for Qualifications/Proposals (“RFP”) process 
and assist in negotiation of agreements, including, Site Lease and Facilities Lease with 
guaranteed maximum price; and 

1.31. Preparation of agenda items for Board approval. 

1.32. Provide documentation, pictures, and other information and assistance to the District for the 
District’s use on a website for public access to show Project status. 

1.33. Provide direction and planning to ensure Project adherence to applicable environmental 
requirements, such as those emanating from the Environmental Protection Agency (“EPA”), 
Cal/EPA, the California Environmental Quality Act (“CEQA”), and State of California laws, 
regulations and rules. CM shall comply with, and ensure that all Consultants, all Contractors 
and their subcontractors and design professionals and their subconsultants comply with, any 
storm water pollution prevention plans, other storm water management program and other 
environmental impact mitigation requirements that are approved by the District and 
applicable to the Project, at no additional cost to the District. 



 

EXHIBITS Page A-4 
Agreement for Construction Management Services 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

1.34. Cooperate and implement District’s reporting to and interface with the Labor Commissioner’s 
Office, including but not limited to: 

1.34.1. Registering public works project with the Department of Industrial Relations (DIR) 
within thirty (30) days of the award, but in no event later than the first day in which 
a contractor has workers employed upon the public work; 

1.34.2. Requiring proof of public works contractor registration before accepting a bid or 
awarding a contract; and 

1.34.3. Reporting any suspected public works violations to the Labor Commissioner. 

1.35. CM shall maintain accurate Project cost accounting records maintained with generally 
accepted accounting principles (“GAAP”) on authorized work performed under unit costs, 
actual costs for labor and material, or other basis for maintaining required accounting records. 
CM shall provide accounting records to the District on a monthly basis, or as reasonably 
requested by District. CM shall afford the District access to these records and preserve these 
records for a period of three (3) years after final payment, at no cost to the District. 

1.36. Assist Architect with the preparation of an estimate of costs for all addenda and coordinate 
with Architect to submit the estimate to the District for approval. Assist and coordinate with 
Architect as required to adjust the Construction Cost Budget and other Project costs as 
indicated in this Agreement and as required in the Agreement for Architectural Services. 

1.37. Provide and maintain a management presence on the Project site. 

1.38. CM is NOT responsible for: 

1.38.1. Ground contamination or hazardous material analysis. 

1.38.2. Any asbestos testing, design or abatement; however, it shall coordinate and 
integrate its work with any such information provided by District. 

1.38.3. Compliance with the California Environmental Quality Act (“CEQA”), except that 
CM agrees to coordinate its work with that of any CEQA consultants retained by 
the District, and the work of Contractor and the Design Team to provide current 
information for use in CEQA compliance documents and to identify and carry out 
mitigation measures. 

1.38.4. Historical significance report. 

1.38.5. Soils investigation. 

1.38.6. Geotechnical hazard report. 

1.38.7. Topographic survey, including utility locating services. 

2. GENERAL PROJECT SERVICES 

2.1 General: Monitor and advise the District and Program Manager as to all material 
developments on the Project. CM shall implement with District approval reporting methods 
developed by Program Manager for schedules, cost and budget status. The CM shall be 



 

EXHIBITS Page A-5 
Agreement for Construction Management Services 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

the focal point of all communication to and from construction Contractor and shall be 
copied on all communications between the District and its Design Team. 

2.2 Scheduling: Track and report on schedule status for Project. The CM shall develop Project 
master schedules and milestone schedules, and review and approve Contractor project 
schedules and milestone schedules for the project per specifications, and shall report on 
same each month to the District and Program Manager. 

2.3 Cost Controls: Implement methods to track construction expenditures on the Project using 
methods developed by Program Manager. The CM shall generate monthly reports to the 
District reflecting this information. 

3. PRECONSTRUCTION PHASE 

3.1 To the extent requested by District or Program Manager, assist with providing overall 
coordination of the Project; serve as the focal point of communication, transmitting 
information to the District and Design Team on general aspects of the Project, including 
planning, scheduling, cost management, progress reporting, design review, dispute 
resolution, and documentation. Communications from the construction Contractor to the 
District and Design Team shall be through the CM. The CM shall receive simultaneous 
copies of all written communications from the District or the Design Team to the 
construction Contractor. 

3.2 To the extent requested by District or Program Manager, assist with the detailed definition 
of project scope, budget, and schedule, as needed. Review and reconcile cost estimates 
from the assigned architect and coordinate peer review estimates when requested by the 
District. Advise the District regarding owner-supplied equipment and other potential cost-
saving measures. 

3.3 To the extent requested by District or Program Manager, assist the District in the solicitation 
and retention of design and engineering consultants, and coordinate design consultants’ 
activities and delivery schedules, as needed. Provide value engineering and life cycle cost 
analysis.  

3.4 Provide design-phase services in conjunction with the architecture firms awarded the 
Project by the District. Work with the Architect to conform and refine designs to correlate 
designs to budget and Facilities Master Plan, if applicable. Review design documents for 
constructability, scheduling, consistency, and coordination during schematic and design 
development phases of work. Perform constructability reviews at appropriate stages of 
design. Assist with verification of site conditions. Expedite design reviews, including 
modifications. Keep accurate documentation of all discussions with users regarding scope 
and resolution. 

3.5 Prepare and maintain a Construction Management schedule for the Project. Prepare a 
procurement plan and move in occupancy planning, where required.  

3.6 To the extent requested by District or Program Manager, assist with monitoring and 
reporting to the District on status of design and state approval in relation to the schedule 
for the Project. Attend meetings to coordinate design efforts for the Project. Assist in 
identifying and obtaining all necessary approvals. 



 

EXHIBITS Page A-6 
Agreement for Construction Management Services 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

3.7 To the extent requested by District or Program Manager, assist with soliciting proposals, 
evaluate, and recommend other professional consultants needed to complete the Project.  

3.8 Implement District-approved implementation procedures, forms and reporting 
requirements for the Project that involve all members of the Project team, including the 
District, Design Team, and construction Contractor. 

3.9 Work with the Design Team and District to develop the final sizes, choice of materials, 
services and utilities and other detailed design and performance criteria of the Project.  

3.10 To the extent requested by District or Program Manager, provide value engineering at the 
Schematic Design and/or 100% Design Development Phase. This evaluation will consist of 
a review of the proposed materials, equipment, systems and other items depicted in the 
design documents and shall be coordinated with the District’s design guidelines and design 
professional(s). The CM will prepare a value engineering report documenting the results of 
the evaluation and make recommendations to the District with respect to alternatives, 
deletions, or amendments of such proposed items that pertain to the anticipated 
construction costs, useful life, maintenance and operational costs and efficiencies. The CM 
shall provide to the District value engineering recommendations and cost/benefit analysis 
of those recommendations. 

3.11 Perform or subcontract for constructability reviews of the Project at the Design 
Development Phase and at 90% of the Construction Documents Phase. The CM shall review 
the design documents for clarity, consistency, constructability and coordination. The results of 
the review shall be provided in writing and as notations on the documents to the District. The 
CM shall also make recommendations to the District with respect to constructability, 
construction cost, sequence of construction, and construction duration.  

3.12 Develop master bid/award schedule(s) including construction milestones for the Project 
through the completion of construction, as directed by the District, in coordination with 
design professional(s) and advise and consult with the District. CM shall review and approve 
construction Contractor‘s schedules, but shall not dictate any construction Contractor‘s 
means and/or methods of performance. 

3.13 Establish schedules for any Consultant, and for any hazardous materials or other testing, 
and review costs, estimates, and invoices of each. 

3.14 Implement a management control system to support such functions as planning, 
organizing, scheduling, budgeting, reporting progress, and identifying and documenting 
problems and solutions for the Project. Prepare monthly progress reports for the District 
regarding the schedule for the Project. 

3.15 To the extent requested by District or Program Manager, organize an initial planning 
workshop to create baseline parameters for the Project, to define overall building 
requirements, Project strategy, conceptual budget and schedule.  Pursuant to 
understandings reached at these meetings, Construction Manager will develop an 
implementation plan that identifies the various phases of the Project, coordination 
among phases, and budget and time constraints for each phase of the Project.  The plan 
will include a detailed strategy, master budget and master schedule as well as 
identification of critical events and milestone activities. 



 

EXHIBITS Page A-7 
Agreement for Construction Management Services 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

 
3.16 To the extent requested by District or Program Manager, provide updated cost estimates 

for the Project at the Schematic Design, Design Development, and Construction Documents 
Phases as directed by District; coordinate with design professional(s) and reconcile cost 
estimates with design professional(s)’ estimates. 

3.17 Advise District regarding “green building” technology and lifecycle costing, when 
applicable. 

3.18 Fully coordinate all changes requested by any utility company needed to complete the 
Project. 

3.19 Review and tailor the District’s front end documents for the Project. Recommend the 
number of days required for the construction phase (and any sub-phases, such as 
hazardous material abatement) and recommend the amount of the liquidated damages.  

4. PRE-BID PHASE 

4.1 Develop master schedules and construction schedules for the Project. Develop budget(s) 
for the Project based on construction cost estimates. 

4.2 In consultation with the District and according to District-approved policies, procedures, 
and standards, implement procedures, forms, and reporting requirements for the Project. 
Establish, accordingly, a communications procedure for the Project that allows for decision 
making at appropriate levels of responsibility and accountability. 

4.3 Work with the Program Manager and Design Team to modify or add to standard, special, 
or general conditions for contract documents that might be needed for unique Project or 
contract conditions, for the District’s approval, and/or assist in the development of 
documents necessary for the bidding phase. 

4.4 To the extent requested by District or Program Manager, make recommendations for 
development and implementation of procedures to comply with applicable bidding or RFP 
requirements for the Project as applicable and for expediting completion of the bidding 
process for the Project. The scope of the foregoing includes without limitation, 
recommendations of CM with respect to: (a) pre-qualification of potential contractors; (b) 
combination of two or more of the Projects for design, bidding and/or construction 
purposes; and (c) alternative construction delivery approaches for the Project, including 
consideration of a single general contractor and/or Lease Leaseback approach to 
construction for each Project. 

5. BIDDING PHASE 

5.1 To the extent requested by District or Program Manager, assist with pre-qualification 
process for the selection of prime and/or sub-contractors based on the detailed definition 
of Project scope, budget, schedule, and programming support. Develop a list of pre-
qualified prime and sub-contractors, as required. 

5.2 Develop bidders’ interest in the Project. Coordinate all bid phase activities with District 
departments. Conduct pre-bid conferences to familiarize bidders with the bidding 



 

EXHIBITS Page A-8 
Agreement for Construction Management Services 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

documents, and any special systems, materials or methods and with Project procedures. 
Conduct job walks and bidders’ conferences, maintain and prepare minutes of job walks or 
bidder’s conferences. Field questions from bidders, referring questions to Design Team and 
District as required. Coordinate with Design Team to respond to bidder questions by 
addenda.  

5.3 Prepare public solicitation notices for District approval. Review, coordinate, and estimate 
cost of bid phase addenda.  

5.4 Review bid proposals for responsiveness to bid requirements, evaluate bidder 
responsibility, and conduct reference checks. Prepare bid analyses and advise the District 
on compliance of bidders with District requirements and bid requirements. Report and 
recommend to the District after review and evaluation. Make recommendations to the 
District for prequalification of bidders and award of contracts or rejection of bids. 

5.5 Conduct post-bid conferences as required. Assist and advise regarding bid protests.  

5.6 If appropriate, coordinate contracting with Contractor awarded the contract, including 
evaluating bonds and insurance, and negotiate final terms of construction contractor’s 
contract(s), if applicable. 

5.7 Conduct pre-award conferences with successful bidders. 

5.8 Schedule and conduct preconstruction meetings. Maintain, prepare, and distribute 
minutes. 

5.9 Assist with the preparation of agenda items for Board approval. Coordinate submittals 
required by governing agencies. 

6. CONSTRUCTION PHASE 

6.1 Administer the construction Contract.  

6.2 Develop detailed construction schedules or review Contractor’s submitted schedules, as 
needed. Administer and coordinate the work of Contractor on a daily basis. Enforce 
performance, scheduling, and notice requirements. Review Contractor’s schedule 
submittals and make recommendations to the District.  

6.3 Monitor schedule and cost information for Contractor. Document the progress and costs 
of the Project. Report and advise proactively on potential schedule and budget variances 
and impacts. Recommend potential solutions to schedule and cost problems. Work 
cooperatively with the District, Architect, and Contractor to ensure that Project is delivered 
on time and within budget. Review construction progress and prepare reports.  

6.4 Verify permits, approvals, bonds, insurances, and schedules of values. Coordinate with DSA 
Project Inspector, and ensure compliance with all DSA reporting and closeout 
requirements. Submit necessary reports to state and local authorities.  

6.5 Monitor the construction Contractor to verify that tools, equipment, and labor are furnished 
and work performed and completed within the time required or indicated by the plans and 
specifications, under the direction and to the satisfaction of the District. The CM expressly 



 

EXHIBITS Page A-9 
Agreement for Construction Management Services 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

agrees to verify that the specifications are met, observed, performed, and followed in 
accordance with the professional standards of care for construction management.  

6.6 Coordinate work of the construction Contractor and effectively manage the Project to 
achieve the District’s objectives in relation to cost, time and quality.  

6.7 Provide continuous on-site construction management personnel, as needed. Conduct 
construction meetings for the Project to discuss and resolve such matters as progress, 
quality and scheduling. Said meetings shall be weekly unless Project conditions do not 
require that frequency. Prepare and promptly distribute minutes. When required by field 
or other conditions, construction progress, or the quality of workmanship, conduct special 
construction meetings; record, prepare, and distribute minutes of these meetings to the 
District, the affected construction Contractor, and Design Team.  

6.8 Establish and implement team communication procedures.  

6.9 Ensure that construction Contractor provides construction schedules as required by the 
construction Contracts, including activity sequences and durations, submittal schedule, or 
procurement schedule for products that require long lead time. The CM shall review 
construction Contractor’s construction schedules for conformity with the requirements of 
the construction Contract and conformity with the overall schedule for the Project. Where 
construction Contractor’s construction schedules do not so conform, the CM will take 
appropriate measures to secure compliance, subject to District approval. 

6.10 Ensure construction Contractor‘s compliance with the requirements of the respective 
construction Contract for updating, revising, and other obligations relative to their 
respective construction schedules.  

6.11 Cost Control. CM shall develop and monitor an effective system of construction cost control 
for the Project. CM shall identify variances between actual and budgeted or estimated costs 
and advise District and design professional(s) whenever a Project cost exceeds budgets or 
estimates. CM shall manage the construction bids and contracts in accordance with the 
Construction Budget.  

6.12 Continually monitor whether construction contract requirements are being fulfilled and 
recommend courses of action to the District when Contractor fails to fulfill contractual 
requirements.  

6.13 The CM may authorize minor variations in the work from the requirements of the contract 
documents that do not involve an adjustment in the contract price or the contract time or 
design and which are consistent with the overall intent of the contract documents. The CM 
shall provide to the design professional(s) and the District copies of these authorizations. 

6.14 Evaluate and process payment applications and verify progress.  

6.15 Verify that safety programs are developed and submitted by the construction Contractor 
as required by the Contract. Neither CM, Project Manager nor District shall be responsible 
for or have any liability for Contractor’s failure to provide, comply with, or enforce said 
safety programs. 



 

EXHIBITS Page A-10 
Agreement for Construction Management Services 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

6.16 Implement quality control program, including As-Built Drawings accuracy. Coordinate and 
evaluate Contractor’s recovery schedules.  

6.17 Record the progress of the Project by a log. 

6.18 Monitor ongoing Project costs to verify that projected costs do not exceed approved 
budget and provide the District timely notice of any potential increase in costs in excess of 
approved budgets provided to CM.  

6.19 Negotiate Contractor’s proposals and review change orders prepared by Design Team, with 
Design Team’s input as needed, for approval by the District. 

6.20 Evaluate and process change order requests. Make recommendations to the District. 
Determine cost and schedule effects of change orders. Prepare change order reports and 
maintain a change order log for the Project and implement procedures to expedite 
processing of change orders. 

6.21 Assist the District in coordinating the services of special consultants and testing 
laboratories on the Project. 

6.22 In conjunction with the Design Team, monitor work of the construction Contractor to 
determine that the work is being performed in accordance with the requirements of the 
respective construction documents for the Project, including but not limited to the plans, 
specifications, addenda, and all other contract documents, as well as all applicable laws, 
regulations and directives of agencies with jurisdiction over any of the Project. As 
appropriate, with assistance of Design Team, make recommendations to the District and 
Program Manager regarding special inspection or testing of work that is not in accordance 
with the provisions of the contract documents.  

6.23 To guard District against defects in the work of the construction Contractor, the CM shall 
implement a quality control program to monitor the quality and workmanship of 
construction for conformity with:  

6.23.1 Accepted industry standards;  

6.23.2 Applicable laws, rules, or ordinances; and  

6.23.3 The design documents and contract documents. 

6.24 Where the work of a construction Contractor does not conform as set forth above, the CM 
shall, with the input of Design Team: 

6.24.1 Notify the District of any non-conforming work observed by the CM; 

6.24.2 Reject the non-conforming work; and  

6.24.3 Take any and all action(s) necessary to compel the construction Contractor to 
correct the work.  

6.25 Evaluate, track, and maintain logs of requests for information (“RFI”) from construction 
Contractor and responses, shop drawings, samples, and other submittals, based, in part, on 



 

EXHIBITS Page A-11 
Agreement for Construction Management Services 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

information obtained from the design professional(s). Advise District and Program 
Manager as to status and criticality of RFIs.  

6.26 Implement procedures, in collaboration with the District, Program Manager and Design 
Team, for expediting the processing and approval of shop drawings, product data, samples, 
and other submittals for each contract. Receive and transmit all submittals from the 
construction Contractor to the Design Team for review and approval. Maintain submittal 
and shop drawing logs. 

6.27 Record the progress of work at the Project. When present, prepare daily reports for the 
Project containing a record of weather, construction Contractor(s) present and their 
number of workers, work accomplished, problems encountered, and other relevant data. 

6.28 Prepare and distribute monthly project status reports for the Project including updates on 
project activities, progress of work, outstanding issues, potential problems, schedule, and 
status of RFIs, change orders, and submittals. 

6.29 Coordinate, assist, and support Architect during construction administration phase as 
required. 

6.30 CM shall maintain records of principal building layout lines, elevations of the bottom of 
footings, floor levels, and key site elevations as provided by the construction Contractor. At 
the completion of the Project, deliver all such records to District. Construction Contractor 
and design professional(s) share responsibility to prepare Record Drawings and As-Built 
Drawings. 

6.31 Coordinate the move into the Projects. 

6.32 Work with District team to develop lists of incomplete or unsatisfactory work (“punch lists”).  

6.33 Fully document and prepare deductive change orders for extra services of consultants that 
are the responsibility of a Contractor or another consultant. Present such a change order 
for signature by the Contractor or consultant.  

6.34 Determine final completion and payment. Determine completion dates, final payments, and 
release of retention. Coordinate procurement and installation of Furniture, Fixtures, and 
Equipment (“FF&E”). 

7. PROJECT COMPLETION 

7.1 The CM shall observe the construction Contractor’s check-outs of utilities, operational 
systems and equipment, and start-up and testing. The CM shall maintain records of start-
up and testing as provided by the construction Contractor and shall ensure the District of 
compliance with applicable provisions of the Contract, that all work has been performed 
and accepted, and that all systems are complete and operative. 

7.2 At the punch list phase of the Project or designated portions thereof, CM, in consultation 
with the Architect, shall ensure the preparation of a list of incomplete or unsatisfactory 
work or work which does not conform to the requirements of the contract documents 
(“punch list work”) and a schedule for the completion of the punch list work. CM shall 
provide this list to the construction Contractor. CM shall coordinate construction 



 

EXHIBITS Page A-12 
Agreement for Construction Management Services 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

Contractor’s performance and completion of punch list work. CM shall review, with the 
Architect and District, the completed punch list work. CM shall ensure that, with input of 
the Architect, the completed punch list work complies with applicable provisions of the 
construction Contract. 

7.3 CM shall determine, with the Architect and District, when the Project or designated portions 
thereof are complete. 

7.4 CM shall conduct, with the Architect and District, final inspections of the Project or 
designated portions thereof. CM shall notify the District of final completion. 

7.5 CM shall consult with the Architect and District and shall determine when the Project and 
the construction Contractor’s work are finally completed. CM shall assist with the issuance 
of a Certificate of Final Completion, and shall provide to the District a written 
recommendation regarding payment to the Contractor. 

7.6 CM shall coordinate close-out procedures, including personnel training. Advise District staff 
on systems operations, training and close-out of Project.  

7.7 CM shall coordinate and expedite Contractor close-out requirements, including 
guarantees/warranties, certificates, keys, manuals, As-Built Drawings, Record Drawings, 
specifications, daily logs, and verified reports. Ensure that all other project participants 
submit necessary close-out documentation. 

7.8 CM shall coordinate operational safety reviews with District post occupancy and manage 
corrective work as necessary. 

7.9 CM shall ensure that all building commissioning requirements have been fulfilled in a timely 
manner through District commissioning agents. 

7.10 CM shall obtain occupancy permits (where required), coordinate final testing, 
documentation, and regulatory inspections. Prepare occupancy plan report. 

7.11 CM shall prepare final accounting reports.  

8. FINAL DOCUMENTS 

The Construction Manager shall review and monitor all As-Built Drawings, maintenance and 
operations manuals, and other closeout documents to be sure that all required documents meeting 
contract requirements are provided, and shall secure and transmit to the District and Program 
Manager those documents and all required guarantees, keys, manuals, record drawings, and daily 
logs.  The Construction Manager shall also forward all documents and plans to the District upon 
completion of the project and ensure all such plans and documents are well organized for any 
appropriate audit or review of the Project. 

9. WARRANTY 

The Construction Manager shall assist Program Manager as necessary to implement a Warranty 
Inspection and Warranty Work procedure for the Project that Contractor must follow.  The 
procedure shall include a twelve (12) month call back period and a final warranty inspection eleven 



 

EXHIBITS Page A-13 
Agreement for Construction Management Services 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

(11) months after Project completion to inspect the Project and identify any outstanding warranty 
work.  

10. PROJECT CLOSEOUT 

To the extent requested by District or Program Manager, the Construction Manager shall assist 
District, Architect, and Program Manager as necessary to ensure all information and documentation 
necessary for Project closeout with the DSA is complete and the Project is timely closed out with 
DSA.  This includes but is not limited to reports from independent consultants, inspectors, testing 
laboratories, and corresponding or required DSA forms. 

 

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 
 

 



 

EXHIBITS Page B-1 
Agreement for Program Management Services 
Sacramento City Unified School District  
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

EXHIBIT “B” 

CRITERIA AND BILLING FOR EXTRA SERVICES 

The following Extra Services to this Agreement shall be performed by CM if needed and requested by 
District: 

1. Providing services required because of significant documented changes in the Project initiated by 
the District, including but not limited to size, quality, complexity, or the District’s schedule. 

2. Providing consultation concerning replacement of work damaged by fire or other cause during 
construction and furnishing services required in connection with replacement of such work. 

3. Providing services made necessary by the default of Contractor, or by major defects or deficiencies 
in the work of the Contractor, or by failure of performance of the District’s consultants. 

4. Seeking variances or changes to agency guidelines on behalf of the District when so directed by 
the District. 

5. Preparing to serve or serving as a witness in connection with any public hearing, dispute resolution 
proceeding or legal proceeding, other than that necessitated by the negligent acts, errors or 
omissions of CM or where the CM is a party thereto, except for a Contractor’s hearing necessitated 
by a bid protest or by a Contractor’s request to substitute a subcontractor, or by handling of any 
stop payment notices. 

6. Performing technical inspection and testing. 

7. Providing other services not otherwise included in this Agreement and not customarily furnished in 
accordance with the generally accepted scope of construction management practice. 

Format and Content of Invoices 

CM acknowledges that the District requires CM’s invoices to include detailed explanations of the Services 
performed. For example, a six hour charge for the entire day is unacceptable and will not be payable. A 
more detailed explanation describing specific tasks is required.  



 

EXHIBITS Page B-2 
Agreement for Program Management Services 
Sacramento City Unified School District  
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

Hourly Rates for Extra Services 

1. The following rates, which include overhead, administrative cost and profit, shall be utilized in 
arriving at the fee for Extra Services and shall not be changed for the term of the Agreement. CM 
shall bill in quarter-hour increments for all Extra Services.  

Job Title Hourly Rate 

Project Director $160 

Construction Manager $140 

Project Manager $145 

Sr. Project Manager $150 

Estimator $135 

Asst Construction Manager $95 

Asst Project Manager $115 

Scheduler $140 

Contract Administrator $85 

 

2. The mark-up on any approved item of Extra Services performed by sub-consultant(s) or 
subcontractor(s) shall not exceed five percent (5%). 

 

 



 

EXHIBITS Page C-1 
Agreement for Program Management Services 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

EXHIBIT “C” 

SCHEDULE OF WORK 

 

[To be completed/inserted] 
 



Project & Construction Management Services Proposal 

July 20, 2023 

Mr. Chris Ralston, Director III 
Facilities Management, Maintenance & Operations, and Resource Management 
Sacramento City Unified School District  
5735 47th Ave. 
Sacramento, CA. 95824 

Innovative Construction Services (ICS) is pleased to submit the following Project and Construction 
Management proposal for the John F. Kennedy HS Field project. Initial scope to include baseball and 
softball fields, tennis court re-surfacing, and 2 single occupancy modular restrooms. The duration of 
this proposal is for design development through DSA close-out, from August 2023 – January 2025. The 
estimated total project budget is $6M; Construction $5M. ICS’ proposal includes the following services: 

Project manager to assist the AE team during drawing development and submittal to DSA; Site visits for 
confirmation of scope and site logistics; Coordinate site investigations; Constructability reviews; Design 
coordination meetings as needed; Bid & award assistance with SCUSD contracts department; Pre-
construction meeting; and Availability during construction for resolution to any scope or contract concerns. 

Programming / Bid-Award is from August 2023 – March 2024. 
5 hours per week for 35 weeks at $145/hour = $25,375.00 
Construction – Closeout is from May 2024 – January 2025 
35 hours at $145/hour = $5,075.00 
$30,450 (.5% of the total project budget) 

Construction manager and Assistant CM to coordinate and provide over-sight on day-to-day activities during 
construction to include construction status meetings; submittal distribution; RFI distribution; review and 
processing potential change orders; review and approval of payment applications; punch-list monitoring; 
close-out document coordination; and DSA close-out. 
Construction/Punchlist tentatively is from May 2024 – January 2025 
CM – 12 hours per week for 30 weeks at $140/hour = $50,400 
Assistant CM – 20 hours per week for 40 weeks* at $95/hour = $76,000 
*The Assistant CM fees account for 10 extra hours per week for site visits and document processing in-office;
and 10 extra weeks for time associated with closeout.
$126,400 (2.5% of the construction budget)

Total Fee for Services is One hundred Fifty-six thousand Eight hundred fifty dollars ($156,850.00). 
(2.6% of the total project budget) 

Thank you for the opportunity to submit our proposal and please don’t hesitate to contact me if you have any 
questions. 

Respectfully, 

Meredith Collins
Meredith Collins 
CFO/Project Manager  
Innovative Construction Services, Inc. 

EXHIBIT C



 

EXHIBITS Page D-2  
Agreement for Program Management Services 
Sacramento City Unified School District  
DWK DMS 3772577v1 

EXHIBIT “D” 

FEE SCHEDULE 

Compensation 

1. The CM’s fee set forth in this Agreement shall be full compensation for all of CM’s Services incurred 
in its performance, including, without limitation, all costs for personnel, travel within two hundred 
(200) miles of the Project location (travel reimbursements must be approved by District prior to 
travel), offices, per diem expenses, office supplies, printing, providing, or shipping of deliverables 
in the quantities set forth in Exhibit “A.” 

2. The amount of compensation shall be the amount set forth in the Agreement, including all billed 
expenses. No compensation will be paid or due, without advance written approval of the District.  

Method of Payment of Basic Services 

1. CM shall submit monthly invoices for the portion of the overall fee reflecting the services performed 
and costs incurred for each respective month. In no event shall the total payments exceed the CM’s 
fee set forth in Article 7 this Agreement except as authorized under Exhibit “B.” 

2. CM shall submit these invoices in duplicate to the District via the District’s authorized 
representative. 

3. CM shall submit to District on a monthly basis documentation showing proof that payments were 
made to his/her sub-consultants. 

4. Upon receipt and approval of CM’s invoices, the District agrees to make payments on all undisputed 
amounts no later than thirty (30) days from receipt of the invoice. 

5. The District may withhold or deduct from amounts otherwise due CM hereunder if CM fails to timely 
and completely perform material obligations to be performed on its part under this Agreement, 
with the amounts withheld or deducted being released after CM has fully cured such failure of 
performance, less costs, damages or losses sustained by the District resulting therefrom. 

 



EXHIBIT "E" 

CRIMINAL BACKGROUND INVESTIGATION/FINGERPRINTING CERTIFICATION 

PROJECT/CONTRACT NO.: 0525-470 between the Sacramento City Unified School District ("District") and 
Innovative Construction Services, Inc. ("CM") for construction management services for the John F. Kennedy HS 
Softball / Baseball Field Improvements Project ("Contract" or "Project"). 

The undersigned does hereby certify to the governing board of the District as follows: 

That I am a representative of the CM currently under contract with the District; that I am familiar with the facts herein 
certified; and that I am authorized and qualified to execute this certificate on behalf of CM. 

CM certifies that it has taken at least one of the following actions with respect to the Project that are the subject of 
the Contract (check all that apply): 

□ Pursuant to Education Code section 45125.2, CM has installed or will install, prior to commencement of Work,
a physical barrier at the Work Site, that will limit contact between CM's employees and District pupils at all times;
and/or

�ursuant to Education Code section 45125.2, CM certifies that all employees will be under the continual
/ �upervision of, and monitored by, an employee of the CM who the California Department of Justice ("DOJ") has 

ascertained, or as described below, will ascertain, has not been convicted of a violent or serious felony. The 
nam

::::.
title the employe

bb� �;;;
g CM'; and i'J�� i

�

Title: � ---/ M'tA 
NOTE: If the CM is a sole proprietor, and elects the above option, CM must have the above-named employee's 
fingerprints prepared and submitted by the District, in accordance with Education Code section 45125.1 (h). No 
work shall commence until such determination by the DOJ has been made. 

As an authorized District official, I am familiar with the facts herein certified, and am authorized to execute 
this certificate on behalf of the District and undertake to prepare and submit CM's fingerprints as if he or 
she was an employee of the District. 

Date: 

District Representative's Name and Title: __________ _ 

District Representative's Signature: ____________ _ 

□ The Work on the Contract is either (i) at an unoccupied school site and no employee and/or subcontractor or
supplier of any tier of the Contract shall come in contact with the District pupils or (ii) CM's employees or any
subcontractor or supplier of any tier of the Contract will have only limited contact, if any, with District pupils
and the District will take appropriate steps to protect the safety of any pupils that may come in contact with
Consultant's employees, subcontractors or suppliers so that the fingerprinting and criminal background
investigation requirements of Education Code section 45125.1 shall not apply to CM under the Contract.

As an authorized District official, I am familiar with the facts herein certified, and am authorized to execute 
this certificate on behalf of the District. 

EXHIBITS 

Agreement for Program Management Services 

Sacramento City Unified School District 

DWK DMS 3772577v1 

Page E-1 





4/29/2022

 Elder Creek

MIRACLE PLAYSYSTEMS, INC.  –   PO BOX 263, ALAMO, CA 94507  –  (800) 879-7730  –  (510) 893-2163 (FAX) 
CSL: 981433 (Exp Date 03/23)  –  DIR: 1000015853 

Page 1 of 5 

Job Number: 22-0578 
Job: Elder Creek 
Quote Name:  Quote-22-0578-ElderCreek_001 
Quote Number:  Q-03140 

Prepared by: 
KarlManiglia 
karl@miracleplaygroup.com 

Terms: Net 30 
Remit to: Miracle Playsystems, Inc. 
1276 S Main St., Salinas, CA 93901 

Sub Total:  $162,175.80 
Freight:  $7,359.00 

Estimated Tax:  $9,279.74 
Total:  $178,814.54 

Miracle 

Product Code Description Qty Rate Total Estimated Tax ( if 
applicable) 

MREC EQUIP Provide Miracle Recreation Playground 

Equipment per Plan View 
22_0578_001 (Model 714-S514) 

1 $79,716.00 $75,730.20 $6,626.39 

Installation Services 

Product Code Description Qty Rate Total Estimated Tax ( if 

applicable) 

B13 Offload/Transport Play Equipment as 
Needed 

1 $1,080.00 $1,080.00 $0.00 

B15 Installation of New Play Equipment per 
Plan View 22_0578_001 to 

Specification by Certified Miracle 
Equipment Installer 

1 $34,818.00 $34,818.00 $0.00 

BOARD APPROVED MAY 19, 2022
ORIGINAL PRICE



4/29/2022 

  
 Elder Creek 

MIRACLE PLAYSYSTEMS, INC.  –   PO BOX 263, ALAMO, CA 94507  –  (800) 879-7730  –  (510) 893-2163 (FAX) 
CSL: 981433 (Exp Date 03/23)  –  DIR: 1000015853 

Page 2 of 5 

Rubber/Turf Surfacing  

Product Code Description Qty Rate Total Estimated Tax ( if 

applicable) 

C6 Provide Poured-in-Place Rubber Safety 
Surfacing Materials; Critical Fall Height 
= 7'-0"; Color Blend to be 50% Black, 
50% Standard Color (Red, Blue, Green 

or Beige) 

2,280 $13.30 $30,324.00 $2,653.35 

C1 Installation of Poured-in-Place Rubber 
Safety Surfacing; No Graphics are 
Included; Installation to be Over 
Prepared Area by Others; Includes 

Concrete Curbs and Base Rock or 
Concrete Sub Base Prepared to 
Specification 

2,280 $8.87 $20,223.60 $0.00 

 
 

 
  Sub Total: $162,175.80 

Total Freight:  $7,359.00 
Total Estimated Tax:  $9,279.74 

Grand Total:  $178,814.54 
 Company: ________________________________________ 
  
Signature: ________________________________________ 
  
Name: ___________________________________________ 
  
Date: ____________________________________________ 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



4/29/2022 

  
 Elder Creek 

MIRACLE PLAYSYSTEMS, INC.  –   PO BOX 263, ALAMO, CA 94507  –  (800) 879-7730  –  (510) 893-2163 (FAX) 
CSL: 981433 (Exp Date 03/23)  –  DIR: 1000015853 

Page 3 of 5 

Sourcewell Contract # 010521-LTS 

 
Qty Model          Description                                      
====================================================== 
6 7145029        DECK                                                         
1 7146386        GROOVE II SLIDE                                         
1 71471516      ELECTRONIC PIANO PANEL                         
3 714816W        WAVE BARRIER                                             
1 71472312W9    WIDE 12' BURMA BRIDGE                          
1 7147613        GEAR                                                            
1 7147716S      DUPLI-GATOR SLIDE                                    
1 71499349       ADA STAIRS 1'6" RISE                                 
1 7146615        DNA CLIMBER                                              
1 714796P1       BELL                                                            
1 7147155        JUMP PANEL, 5' DECK                                   
1 714872H12      12' HIP CRAWL TUBE                                    
1 7146835        HURRICANE CLIMBER                                   
1 71495949       ADA STAIRS 2' RISE                                        
1 714700         SIDE-BY-SIDE SLIDE                                        
1 714994         FUN FONE                                             
1 714994Z        FUN FONE                                         
1 7147146        PILOT W/WINDOW                                   
1 71497049       ARCH BRIDGE                                      
1 7149071        L-SLIDE                                          
1 71485139       TRANSFER POINT                                   
3 7148614        SQUARE ROOF                                      
1 714633         HOW TALL RU PANEL                                
8 714552        5" OD X 136" POST 552  ..(3'-5' DECK)         
4 7145493        5" OD X 112" POST 549-3 ..(3' DECK)            
8 714574         5" OD X 186" ROOF 574 ..(5'6"-6'6" DECK)       
4 714572         5" OD X 144" ROOF 572 ..(=< 3' DECK)      

 
 
 
 



4/29/2022 

  
 Elder Creek 

MIRACLE PLAYSYSTEMS, INC.  –   PO BOX 263, ALAMO, CA 94507  –  (800) 879-7730  –  (510) 893-2163 (FAX) 
CSL: 981433 (Exp Date 03/23)  –  DIR: 1000015853 

Page 4 of 5 

Please confirm or edit order information below. 

End User Company:  
Sacramento City Unified School District 
End User Contact:  
End User Email: 
  
Delivery Contact:  
Delivery Email:  
Delivery Phone:  
Delivery Address:   
7934 Lemon Hill Ave Sacramento 
CA 95824 
  
Site Address:  
7934 Lemon Hill Avenue 
Sacramento 
  

Bill To Email:  
  
Bill To:  
Sacramento City Unified School District, 
425 1st Street, 
Sacramento, Ca, 
95818 
  
Customer Reference #: 

  

INDEMNITY 
Client/Owner shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless Miracle Playsystems, Inc., its officers, directors, board of trustees,  agents, or employees and each of them, from any and all claims, 
demands, causes of action in law or in equity, damages, penalties, costs, expenses, reasonable attorneys’ fees, reasonable experts’ fees, reasonable consultants’ fees, judgments, losses or 
liabilities, of every kind and nature whatsoever arising out of or in any way connected with or incidental to, the performance of the services under this Agreement or any of the obligations 
contained in this Agreement (“Claims”). Without limitation, “damages” include personal injury, including, but not limited to bodily injury, emotional injury, sickness or disease, or death to 
persons, including, but not limited to, any employees or agents of Miracle Playsystems, Inc., or any other person; or other damages of any kind to anyone including, without limitation, 
economic loss, property damage and loss of use thereof. It is expressly acknowledged and agreed that each of the foregoing indemnities is independent, that each shall be given effect, and 
that each shall apply despite any acts or omissions, misconduct or negligent conduct, whether active or passive, on the part of, or other contractor(s); provided, however, Miracle Playsystems, 
Inc. duty to indemnify shall be limited to the percentage or the degree Miracle Playsystems, Inc. comparative negligence caused any damages. 
  
STANDARD NOTES 

• Price quotation is good for 30 days. Accurate color selections must be made in writing prior to equipment going into production. Colors to be confirmed with your local 
sales representative.  

• PLEASE MAKE PURCHASE ORDER TO MIRACLE PLAYSYSTEMS, INC at PO Box 263 Alamo, CA 94507 
• PLEASE REMIT CHECKS TO: MIRACLE PLAYSYSTEMS INC., 1276 S MAIN ST, SALINAS, CA 93901 
• Please email/fax quotation with your signature to accept this quote and place order. Fax 510-893-2163 or email Info@MiraclePlayGroup.com 
• Unless otherwise specified, Miracle Playsystems, Inc DOES NOT include the following in this proposal:  

• Engineered drawings 
• Installation of equipment or other site amenities  
• Specialty trades, equipment, power supply required to install equipment 

• Any insurance requiring in excess of $1M/$2M per occurrence, special insurance coverage or wording, Prevailing/Certified wage rates, local permitting, bid/performance 
bonds, temp fencing, geo tech surveys, playground safety inspection, equipment offload, and testing services. 

• Inspect equipment upon delivery. Color discrepancy must be reported at time of delivery. Installation constitutes acceptance of colors.  
• Warranty does not cover labor for reinstallation. 

  
TERMS & CONDITIONS 

• Purchase contract terms & conditions of sale: The client/customer’s acceptance and understanding of these terms & conditions and all other supporting documentation 
provided as part of this package is evidenced by signing of this estimate/quote.  



4/29/2022 

  
 Elder Creek 

MIRACLE PLAYSYSTEMS, INC.  –   PO BOX 263, ALAMO, CA 94507  –  (800) 879-7730  –  (510) 893-2163 (FAX) 
CSL: 981433 (Exp Date 03/23)  –  DIR: 1000015853 

Page 5 of 5 

• Payment terms: Standard terms (on approved credit), unless otherwise noted are 50% with order and balance to ship equipment (no retention). Should any changes be 
required to the products after order is placed, modifications or changes will be at client/customers expense. Miracle Playsystems, Inc maintains a no return policy and asks 
all clients to determine feature, layout and color selection prior to ordering. Should any order be cancelled after production has started a 30% restocking fee will be 

charged to client. Credit card convenience fee is 3.5% which will be added to all credit card charges  
• Lead times: Estimated lead times for the time the order is released into production until it is delivered will vary.  
• Lead times may currently be extended due to reasons such as supply chain issues, shipping delays, raw material shortages, and other COVID-19 related impacts. 
• Custom play feature lead times are determined on a case by case basis. 

  
CONSTRUCTION SERVICES (if applicable) 
Unless otherwise noted, we exclude responsibility for material delivery & offloading equipment, removal & disposal of packaging accumulated by equipment packaging, project security, 
landscape & hardscape repair based on access route to site, delays or returns due to layout conflicts or delay of other trades, removal of spoils from job site, locating underground: utilities, 
pipes, obstructions in work area, conditions unforeseen and/or not disclosed at time of estimate, permits, engineering, material testing, soil samples, CPSI. Conditions: Grades; stable, 
compacted & workable with 95% compaction and less than 1% grade, adequate access to site for labor, materials, tools and equipment. Estimate good for 90 days from quote or Dec. 31 of 
current calendar year, whichever comes first. Terms: Upon completion. 
  
  
GENERAL TERMS 

• THIS QUOTE IS LIMITED TO AND GOVERNED BY THE TERMS CONTAINED HEREIN: Miracle Playsystems, Inc. objects to any other terms proposed by client, in writing or 
otherwise, as material alterations, and all such proposed terms shall be void. Client authorizes Miracle Playsystems, Inc. to ship equipment and agrees to pay the total 
specified. Shipping terms are FOB the place of shipment via common carrier. 

• Client and owner/operator agree to indemnify and hold Miracle Playsystems, Inc. harmless from and against all liabilities, losses, penalties, damages and expenses, 
including costs and attorney fees, resulting from any and all claims, liens, damages, actions, suits, judgments or settlements, injuries arising or alleged to arise out of their 
failure, or failure of architect, contractors, subcontractors, installers, employees, agents and assigns to assemble, install, inspect and/or maintain the play equipment and 
impact absorbing surfacing in full compliance with each manufacturers installation instructions and safety requirements and their misuse and/or alteration of the play 
equipment. 

  
Company: ______________________________________ 
  
Signature: ______________________________________ 
  
Name: ______________________________________ 
  
Date: ______________________________________ 

 

 



7/5/2023 

  
 Elder Creek Playfield C/O 

MIRACLE PLAYSYSTEMS, INC.  –   PO BOX 263, ALAMO, CA 94507  –  (800) 879-7730  –  (510) 893-2163 (FAX) 
CSL: 981433 (Exp Date 03/23)  –  DIR: 1000015853 

Page 1 of 3 

 
Job Number: 23-2556 
Job: Elder Creek Playfield C/O 
Quote Name:  Quote-23-2556-Elder Creek Playfield C/O Op�on 1 Cushion 
Quote Number:  Q-05660 
  
Prepared by: 
KarlManiglia 
karl@miracleplaygroup.com 
  

 

Terms: Net 30 
Remit to: Miracle Playsystems, Inc. 
1276 S Main St., Salinas, CA 93901 

Sub Total:  $12,699.00 
Freight:  $0.00 

Es�mated Tax:  $1,111.17 
Total:  $13,810.17 

  

 
 
Rubber Surfacing - Prevailing Wages Applied  

Product Code Descrip�on Qty Rate Total Es�mated Tax ( if 
applicable) 

C2 Add 1" Cushion to System 4.5" System 
Depth. Quote includes 2,740 sf of 1" 
cushion layer to en�re system for a 
total depth of 4.5", to meet a 10' 
cri�cal fall height. 

2,740 $4.35 $11,919.00 $1,042.92 

 
 

 
 
Other Equipment  

Product Code Descrip�on Qty Rate Total Es�mated Tax ( if 
applicable) 

A2 84 LF of security fencing 1 $780.00 $780.00 $68.25 
 

 

 
  Sub Total: $12,699.00 

Total Freight:  $0.00 
Total Es�mated Tax:  $1,111.17 

Grand Total:  $13,810.17 
  



7/5/2023 

  
 Elder Creek Playfield C/O 

MIRACLE PLAYSYSTEMS, INC.  –   PO BOX 263, ALAMO, CA 94507  –  (800) 879-7730  –  (510) 893-2163 (FAX) 
CSL: 981433 (Exp Date 03/23)  –  DIR: 1000015853 

Page 2 of 3 

Company: ________________________________________ 
  
Signature: ________________________________________ 
  
Name: ___________________________________________ 
  
Date: ____________________________________________ 

 
Please confirm or edit order informa�on below. 

End User Company:  
Sacramento City Unified School District 
End User Contact:  
End User Email: 
  
Delivery Contact:  
Delivery Email:  
Delivery Phone:  
Delivery Address:   
7934 Lemon Hill Ave Sacramento 
CA 95824 
  
Site Address:  
7934 Lemon Hill Avenue 
Sacramento 
  

Bill To Email:  
  
Bill To:  
, 
, 
, , 
  
Customer Reference #: 

  

INDEMNITY 
Client/Owner shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless Miracle Playsystems, Inc., its officers, directors, board of trustees, agents, or employees and each of them, from any and all claims, 
demands, causes of ac�on in law or in equity, damages, penal�es, costs, expenses, reasonable atorneys’ fees, reasonable experts’ fees, reasonable consultants’ fees, judgments, losses or 
liabili�es, of every kind and nature whatsoever arising out of or in any way connected with or incidental to, the performance of the services under this Agreement or any of the obliga�ons 
contained in this Agreement (“Claims”). Without limita�on, “damages” include personal injury, including, but not limited to bodily injury, emo�onal injury, sickness or disease, or death to 
persons, including, but not limited to, any employees or agents of Miracle Playsystems, Inc., or any other person; or other damages of any kind to anyone including, without limita�on, economic 
loss, property damage and loss of use thereof. It is expressly acknowledged and agreed that each of the foregoing indemni�es is independent, that each shall be given effect, and that each shall 
apply despite any acts or omissions, misconduct or negligent conduct, whether ac�ve or passive, on the part of, or other contractor(s); provided, however, Miracle Playsystems, Inc. duty to 
indemnify shall be limited to the percentage or the degree Miracle Playsystems, Inc. compara�ve negligence caused any damages. 
  
STANDARD NOTES 

• Price quota�on is good for 30 days. Accurate color selec�ons must be made in wri�ng prior to equipment going into produc�on. Colors to be confirmed with your local sales 
representa�ve.  

• PLEASE MAKE PURCHASE ORDER TO MIRACLE PLAYSYSTEMS, INC at PO Box 263 Alamo, CA 94507 
• PLEASE REMIT CHECKS TO: MIRACLE PLAYSYSTEMS INC., 1276 S MAIN ST, SALINAS, CA 93901 
• Please email/fax quota�on with your signature to accept this quote and place order. Fax 510-893-2163 or email Info@MiraclePlayGroup.com 
• Unless otherwise specified, Miracle Playsystems, Inc DOES NOT include the following in this proposal:  

• Engineered drawings 



7/5/2023 

  
 Elder Creek Playfield C/O 

MIRACLE PLAYSYSTEMS, INC.  –   PO BOX 263, ALAMO, CA 94507  –  (800) 879-7730  –  (510) 893-2163 (FAX) 
CSL: 981433 (Exp Date 03/23)  –  DIR: 1000015853 

Page 3 of 3 

• Installa�on of equipment or other site ameni�es  
• Specialty trades, equipment, power supply required to install equipment 

• Any insurance requiring in excess of $1M/$2M per occurrence, special insurance coverage or wording, Prevailing/Cer�fied wage rates, local permi�ng, bid/performance 
bonds, temp fencing, geo tech surveys, playground safety inspec�on, equipment offload, and tes�ng services. 

• Inspect equipment upon delivery. Color discrepancy must be reported at �me of delivery. Installa�on cons�tutes acceptance of colors.  
• Warranty does not cover labor for reinstalla�on. 

  
TERMS & CONDITIONS 

• Purchase contract terms & condi�ons of sale: The client/customer’s acceptance and understanding of these terms & condi�ons and all other suppor�ng documenta�on 
provided as part of this package is evidenced by signing of this es�mate/quote.  

• Payment terms: Standard terms (on approved credit), unless otherwise noted are 50% with order and balance to ship equipment (no reten�on). Should any changes be 
required to the products a�er order is placed, modifica�ons or changes will be at client/customers expense. Miracle Playsystems, Inc maintains a no return policy and asks 
all clients to determine feature, layout and color selec�on prior to ordering. Should any order be cancelled a�er produc�on has started a 30% restocking fee will be charged 
to client. Credit card convenience fee is 3.5% which will be added to all credit card charges  

• Lead �mes: Es�mated lead �mes for the �me the order is released into produc�on un�l it is delivered will vary.  
• Lead �mes may currently be extended due to reasons such as supply chain issues, shipping delays, raw material shortages, and other COVID-19 related impacts. 
• Custom play feature lead �mes are determined on a case by case basis. 

  
CONSTRUCTION SERVICES (if applicable) 
Unless otherwise noted, we exclude responsibility for material delivery & offloading equipment, removal & disposal of packaging accumulated by equipment packaging, project security, 
landscape & hardscape repair based on access route to site, delays or returns due to layout conflicts or delay of other trades, removal of spoils from job site, loca�ng underground: u�li�es, 
pipes, obstruc�ons in work area, condi�ons unforeseen and/or not disclosed at �me of es�mate, permits, engineering, material tes�ng, soil samples, CPSI. Condi�ons: Grades; stable, 
compacted & workable with 95% compac�on and less than 1% grade, adequate access to site for labor, materials, tools and equipment. Es�mate good for 90 days from quote or Dec. 31 of 
current calendar year, whichever comes first. Terms: Upon comple�on. 
  
  
GENERAL TERMS 

• THIS QUOTE IS LIMITED TO AND GOVERNED BY THE TERMS CONTAINED HEREIN: Miracle Playsystems, Inc. objects to any other terms proposed by client, in wri�ng or 
otherwise, as material altera�ons, and all such proposed terms shall be void. Client authorizes Miracle Playsystems, Inc. to ship equipment and agrees to pay the total 
specified. Shipping terms are FOB the place of shipment via common carrier. 

• Client and owner/operator agree to indemnify and hold Miracle Playsystems, Inc. harmless from and against all liabili�es, losses, penal�es, damages and expenses, including 
costs and atorney fees, resul�ng from any and all claims, liens, damages, ac�ons, suits, judgments or setlements, injuries arising or alleged to arise out of their failure, or 
failure of architect, contractors, subcontractors, installers, employees, agents and assigns to assemble, install, inspect and/or maintain the play equipment and impact 
absorbing surfacing in full compliance with each manufacturers installa�on instruc�ons and safety requirements and their misuse and/or altera�on of the play equipment. 

  
Company: ______________________________________ 
  
Signature: ______________________________________ 
  
Name: ______________________________________ 
  
Date: ______________________________________ 

 

 



7/5/2023 

  
 Elder Creek Addi�onal PIP SF 

MIRACLE PLAYSYSTEMS, INC.  –   PO BOX 263, ALAMO, CA 94507  –  (800) 879-7730  –  (510) 893-2163 (FAX) 
CSL: 981433 (Exp Date 03/23)  –  DIR: 1000015853 

Page 1 of 3 

 
Job Number: 23-2604 
Job: Elder Creek Addi�onal PIP SF 
Quote Name:  Quote-23-2604-Elder Creek Addi�onal PIP SF 
Quote Number:  Q-05754 
  
Prepared by: 
KarlManiglia 
karl@miracleplaygroup.com 
  

 

Terms: Net 30 
Remit to: Miracle Playsystems, Inc. 
1276 S Main St., Salinas, CA 93901 

Sub Total:  $10,198.20 
Freight:  $0.00 

Es�mated Tax:  $535.33 
Total:  $10,733.53 

  

 
 
Rubber Surfacing  

Product Code Descrip�on Qty Rate Total Es�mated Tax ( if 
applicable) 

C7 460 sf of FlexGround Standard with a 
color mix of 50% Black and 50% 
Standard Blue with AROMATIC 
urethane binder to accommodate for 
larger play box. 

460 $13.30 $6,118.00 $535.33 

C1 Installa�on of addi�onal square 
footage to accommodate larger play 
box. 

460 $8.87 $4,080.20 $0.00 

 
 

 
  Sub Total: $10,198.20 

Total Freight:  $0.00 
Total Es�mated Tax:  $535.33 

Grand Total:  $10,733.53 
  

 



7/5/2023 

  
 Elder Creek Addi�onal PIP SF 

MIRACLE PLAYSYSTEMS, INC.  –   PO BOX 263, ALAMO, CA 94507  –  (800) 879-7730  –  (510) 893-2163 (FAX) 
CSL: 981433 (Exp Date 03/23)  –  DIR: 1000015853 

Page 2 of 3 

Company: ________________________________________ 
  
Signature: ________________________________________ 
  
Name: ___________________________________________ 
  
Date: ____________________________________________ 

 
Please confirm or edit order informa�on below. 

End User Company:  
Sacramento City Unified School District 
End User Contact:  
End User Email: 
  
Delivery Contact:  
Delivery Email:  
Delivery Phone:  
Delivery Address:   
  
Site Address:  
7934 Lemon Hill Avenue 
Sacramento 
  

Bill To Email:  
  
Bill To:  
, 
, 
, , 
  
Customer Reference #: 

  

INDEMNITY 
Client/Owner shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless Miracle Playsystems, Inc., its officers, directors, board of trustees, agents, or employees and each of them, from any and all claims, 
demands, causes of ac�on in law or in equity, damages, penal�es, costs, expenses, reasonable atorneys’ fees, reasonable experts’ fees, reasonable consultants’ fees, judgments, losses or 
liabili�es, of every kind and nature whatsoever arising out of or in any way connected with or incidental to, the performance of the services under this Agreement or any of the obliga�ons 
contained in this Agreement (“Claims”). Without limita�on, “damages” include personal injury, including, but not limited to bodily injury, emo�onal injury, sickness or disease, or death to 
persons, including, but not limited to, any employees or agents of Miracle Playsystems, Inc., or any other person; or other damages of any kind to anyone including, without limita�on, economic 
loss, property damage and loss of use thereof. It is expressly acknowledged and agreed that each of the foregoing indemni�es is independent, that each shall be given effect, and that each shall 
apply despite any acts or omissions, misconduct or negligent conduct, whether ac�ve or passive, on the part of, or other contractor(s); provided, however, Miracle Playsystems, Inc. duty to 
indemnify shall be limited to the percentage or the degree Miracle Playsystems, Inc. compara�ve negligence caused any damages. 
  
STANDARD NOTES 

• Price quota�on is good for 30 days. Accurate color selec�ons must be made in wri�ng prior to equipment going into produc�on. Colors to be confirmed with your local sales 
representa�ve.  

• PLEASE MAKE PURCHASE ORDER TO MIRACLE PLAYSYSTEMS, INC at PO Box 263 Alamo, CA 94507 
• PLEASE REMIT CHECKS TO: MIRACLE PLAYSYSTEMS INC., 1276 S MAIN ST, SALINAS, CA 93901 
• Please email/fax quota�on with your signature to accept this quote and place order. Fax 510-893-2163 or email Info@MiraclePlayGroup.com 
• Unless otherwise specified, Miracle Playsystems, Inc DOES NOT include the following in this proposal:  

• Engineered drawings 
• Installa�on of equipment or other site ameni�es  
• Specialty trades, equipment, power supply required to install equipment 



7/5/2023 

  
 Elder Creek Addi�onal PIP SF 

MIRACLE PLAYSYSTEMS, INC.  –   PO BOX 263, ALAMO, CA 94507  –  (800) 879-7730  –  (510) 893-2163 (FAX) 
CSL: 981433 (Exp Date 03/23)  –  DIR: 1000015853 

Page 3 of 3 

• Any insurance requiring in excess of $1M/$2M per occurrence, special insurance coverage or wording, Prevailing/Cer�fied wage rates, local permi�ng, bid/performance 
bonds, temp fencing, geo tech surveys, playground safety inspec�on, equipment offload, and tes�ng services. 

• Inspect equipment upon delivery. Color discrepancy must be reported at �me of delivery. Installa�on cons�tutes acceptance of colors.  
• Warranty does not cover labor for reinstalla�on. 

  
TERMS & CONDITIONS 

• Purchase contract terms & condi�ons of sale: The client/customer’s acceptance and understanding of these terms & condi�ons and all other suppor�ng documenta�on 
provided as part of this package is evidenced by signing of this es�mate/quote.  

• Payment terms: Standard terms (on approved credit), unless otherwise noted are 50% with order and balance to ship equipment (no reten�on). Should any changes be 
required to the products a�er order is placed, modifica�ons or changes will be at client/customers expense. Miracle Playsystems, Inc maintains a no return policy and asks 
all clients to determine feature, layout and color selec�on prior to ordering. Should any order be cancelled a�er produc�on has started a 30% restocking fee will be charged 
to client. Credit card convenience fee is 3.5% which will be added to all credit card charges  

• Lead �mes: Es�mated lead �mes for the �me the order is released into produc�on un�l it is delivered will vary.  
• Lead �mes may currently be extended due to reasons such as supply chain issues, shipping delays, raw material shortages, and other COVID-19 related impacts. 
• Custom play feature lead �mes are determined on a case by case basis. 

  
CONSTRUCTION SERVICES (if applicable) 
Unless otherwise noted, we exclude responsibility for material delivery & offloading equipment, removal & disposal of packaging accumulated by equipment packaging, project security, 
landscape & hardscape repair based on access route to site, delays or returns due to layout conflicts or delay of other trades, removal of spoils from job site, loca�ng underground: u�li�es, 
pipes, obstruc�ons in work area, condi�ons unforeseen and/or not disclosed at �me of es�mate, permits, engineering, material tes�ng, soil samples, CPSI. Condi�ons: Grades; stable, 
compacted & workable with 95% compac�on and less than 1% grade, adequate access to site for labor, materials, tools and equipment. Es�mate good for 90 days from quote or Dec. 31 of 
current calendar year, whichever comes first. Terms: Upon comple�on. 
  
  
GENERAL TERMS 

• THIS QUOTE IS LIMITED TO AND GOVERNED BY THE TERMS CONTAINED HEREIN: Miracle Playsystems, Inc. objects to any other terms proposed by client, in wri�ng or 
otherwise, as material altera�ons, and all such proposed terms shall be void. Client authorizes Miracle Playsystems, Inc. to ship equipment and agrees to pay the total 
specified. Shipping terms are FOB the place of shipment via common carrier. 

• Client and owner/operator agree to indemnify and hold Miracle Playsystems, Inc. harmless from and against all liabili�es, losses, penal�es, damages and expenses, including 
costs and atorney fees, resul�ng from any and all claims, liens, damages, ac�ons, suits, judgments or setlements, injuries arising or alleged to arise out of their failure, or 
failure of architect, contractors, subcontractors, installers, employees, agents and assigns to assemble, install, inspect and/or maintain the play equipment and impact 
absorbing surfacing in full compliance with each manufacturers installa�on instruc�ons and safety requirements and their misuse and/or altera�on of the play equipment. 

  
Company: ______________________________________ 
  
Signature: ______________________________________ 
  
Name: ______________________________________ 
  
Date: ______________________________________ 

 

 



Agreement for Architectural Services 

between 

Sacramento City Unified School District 

and 

Lionakis 

C.K. McClatchy High School Servery Modernization

Project 

Commitment Number: SA24-00217 

Dated: April 1, 2023



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page i 

Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 

Article 1  Definitions ................................................................................................................................................. 1 

Article 2  Scope, Responsibilities and Services of Architect ...................................................................... 3 

Article 3  Architect Staff .......................................................................................................................................... 8 

Article 4  Schedule of Services ............................................................................................................................. 9 

Article 5  Construction Cost Budget ................................................................................................................... 9 

Article 6  Fee and Method of Payment .......................................................................................................... 10 

Article 7  Payment for Extra Services or Changes ...................................................................................... 11 

Article 8  Ownership of Data .............................................................................................................................. 12 

Article 9  Termination of Contract ................................................................................................................... 13 

Article 10 Indemnity / Architect Liability ........................................................................................................ 15 

Article 11 Fingerprinting and Conduct on Project Site ............................................................................. 16 

Article 12 Responsibilities of the District ........................................................................................................ 16 

Article 13 Liability of District ............................................................................................................................... 17 

Article 14 Nondiscrimination .............................................................................................................................. 17 

Article 15 Insurance ................................................................................................................................................ 17 

Article 16 Covenant against Contingent Fees .............................................................................................. 17 

Article 17 Entire Agreement/Modification ..................................................................................................... 18 

Article 18 Non-Assignment of Agreement .................................................................................................... 18 

Article 19 Law, Venue ............................................................................................................................................. 18 

Article 20 Alternative Dispute Resolution ...................................................................................................... 19 

Article 21 Tolling of Claims .................................................................................................................................. 19 

Article 22 Attorneys’ Fees ..................................................................................................................................... 19 

Article 23 Severability ............................................................................................................................................ 20 

Article 24 Employment Status ............................................................................................................................ 20 

Article 25 Certificate of Architect ...................................................................................................................... 21 

Article 26 Cost Disclosure - Documents and Written Reports ............................................................... 21 

Article 27 Notice & Communications .............................................................................................................. 22 

Article 28 Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise Participation ............................................................... 22 

Article 29 District’s Right to Audit ..................................................................................................................... 22 

Article 30 Other Provisions .................................................................................................................................. 23 

Article 31 Exhibits ”A” through "H" ................................................................................................................... 24 

  



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page ii 

Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

EXHIBIT “A” – RESPONSIBILITIES AND SERVICES OF ARCHITECT A-1 

EXHIBIT “B” – CRITERIA AND BILLING FOR EXTRA SERVICES B-1 

EXHIBIT “C” – SCHEDULE OF SERVICES C-1 

EXHIBIT “D” – PAYMENT SCHEDULE D-1 

EXHIBIT “E” – INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS E-1 

EXHIBIT “G” – IRAN CONTRACTING ACT CERTIFICATION  F-1 

EXHIBIT “H” – VACCINATION STATUS CERTIFICATION  F-1 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 1 

Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

 

AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

 This Agreement for Architectural Services is made as of April 1, 2023, between the 

Sacramento City Unified School District, a California public school district (“District”), and Lionakis 

(“Architect”) (collectively “Parties”), for the following project (“Project”):  

New school design and construction on the property of C.K. McClatchy High School . 

For and in consideration of the mutual covenants herein contained, the Parties hereto 

agree as follows: 

Article 1. Definitions 

1.1. In addition to the definitions above, the following definitions of words or 

phrases shall apply when used in this Agreement, including all Exhibits: 

1.1.1. Agreement:  The Agreement consists exclusively of this 

document and all identified exhibits attached and incorporated 

by reference. 

1.1.2. Architect:  The Architect identified in the first paragraph of this 

Agreement, including all Consultants to the Architect.  The term 

Architect means the Design Professional in General Responsible 

Charge on this Project. 

1.1.3. As-Built Drawings (“As-Builts”):  Any document prepared and 

submitted by District’s Contractor(s) that details on a 

Conforming Set, the actual construction performed during the 

Project, including changes necessitated by Construction Change 

Documents and change orders, and detailed by the District’s 

construction contractor(s) on a Conforming Set.   

1.1.4. Bid Set:  The plans, drawings, and specifications at the end of 

the Construction Documents Phase that the Division of the State 

Architect (“DSA”) has approved and that the District can use to 

go out to bid for construction of the Project. 

1.1.5. Conforming Set:  The plans, drawings, and specifications at the 

end of the Bidding Phase that incorporate all addenda, if any, 

issued during the Bidding Phase.  The Architect shall ensure that 

DSA has approved all revisions to the Bid Set that are 

incorporated onto the Conforming Set and for which DSA 

approval is required. 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 2 

Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

 

1.1.6. Construction Budget:  The total amount of funds indicated by 

the District for the entire Project plus all other costs, including 

design, construction, administration, and financing. 

1.1.7. Construction Change Documents (“CCD”):  The 

documentation of changes to the DSA-approved construction 

documents. 

1.1.8. Construction Cost Budget: The total cost to District of all 

elements of the Project designed or specified by the Architect, 

as adjusted at the end of each design phase in accordance with 

this Agreement.  The Construction Cost Budget does not include 

the compensation of the Architect and the Architect’s 

Consultants, the cost of land, rights-of-way, financing or other 

costs which are the responsibility of the District, including 

construction management. 

1.1.9. Construction Manager:  The District’s representative on the 

Project if the District retains a construction manager, project 

manager, or owner’s representative. 

1.1.10. Contractor:  One or more licensed contractors under contract 

with the District for construction of all or a portion of the Project. 

1.1.11. Consultant(s):  Any and all consultant(s), sub-consultant(s), 

subcontractor(s), or agent(s) to the Architect. 

1.1.12. District:  The Sacramento City Unified School District.  

1.1.13. DSA:  The Division of the State Architect. 

1.1.14. Extra Services:  District-authorized services outside of the 

scope in Exhibit “A” or District-authorized reimbursables not 

included in Architect’s Fee. 

1.1.15. Laboratory of Record: The District-designated laboratory(ies) 

for testing of concrete, soils, materials, and other required 

testing. 

1.1.16. Project:  C.K. McClatchy High School Servery Modernization 

project at3066 Freeport Blvd., Sacramento, CA 95818.  

1.1.17. Record Drawings:  A final set of drawings prepared by the 

Architect that incorporates all changes from all As-Builts, 

sketches, details, and clarifications. 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 3 

Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

 

1.1.18. Service(s):  All labor, materials, supervision, services, tasks, and 

work that the Architect is required to perform and that are 

required by, or reasonably inferred from, the Agreement, and 

that are necessary for the design and completion of the Project.  

1.1.19. Visually Verify: To verify to the fullest extent possible by 

physical inspection and reasonable investigation and without 

any destructive action. 

Article 2. Scope, Responsibilities, and Services of Architect 

2.1. Architect shall render the Services described in Exhibit “A,” commencing 

with receipt of a written Notice to Proceed signed by the District 

representative.  Architect’s Services will be completed in accordance with 

the schedule attached as Exhibit “C.” 

2.2. Architect and its Consultants shall provide Services for the Project (i) using 

its professional skill and judgment; (ii) acting with due care and in 

accordance with respective applicable standards of care under California 

law for those providing similar services for projects the size, scope and 

complexity of the Project for California school districts in or around the 

same geographic area of the District; (iii) the terms of this Agreement; and 

(iv) in accordance with said standards regarding application and 

interpretation of applicable law, code, rule or regulation at the time the 

Services are rendered (“Standard of Care”). All persons providing 

professional services hereunder shall be properly licensed as required by 

California law. 

2.3. The District intends to award the Project to Contractor(s) pursuant to a 

competitive bid process.  District reserves its right to use alternative delivery 

methods and the Architect’s scope of work may be adjusted accordingly. 

2.4. Architect acknowledges that all California public school districts are 

obligated to develop and implement the following storm water 

requirements for the discharge of storm water to surface waters from its 

construction and land disturbance activities where the project disturbs one 

(1) or more acres of land and is not part of a larger common plan of 

development or sale, the project disturbs one acre or more of land, or the 

project disturbs less than one (1) acre of land but is part of a larger common 

plan of development or sale, or where the District engages in maintenance 

(e.g., fueling, cleaning, repairing) or transportation activities. 

2.4.1. Architect shall provide the design for the Project, without limitation: 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 4 

Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

 

2.4.1.1. A municipal Separate Storm Sewer System (“MS4”).  An MS4 

is a system of conveyances used to collect and/or convey 

storm water, including, without limitation, catch basins, 

curbs, gutters, ditches, man-made channels, and storm 

drains. 

2.4.1.2. A Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (“SWPPP”) that 

contains specific best management practices (“BMPs”) and 

establishes numeric effluent limitations. 

2.4.2. Architect shall conform its design work to the District’s storm water 

requirements indicated above, that are approved by the District and 

applicable to the Project, at no additional cost to the District.  In 

addition, as required Architect shall develop a grading and drainage 

plan and a site plan from architectural information showing a final 

development of the site.  This drawing will also include a horizontal 

and vertical control plan and a utility infrastructure plan.  The 

Services described in this subparagraph shall be provided by a 

professional civil engineer who contracts with or is an employee of 

the Architect.   

2.5. Architect shall contract for or employ at Architect’s expense, Consultant(s) 

to the extent deemed necessary for completion of the Project including, 

but not limited to: architects; mechanical, electrical, structural and civil 

engineers; landscapers; and interior designers, licensed as such by the State 

of California as part of the Basic Services under this Agreement.  The names 

of Consultant(s) shall be submitted to the District for approval prior to 

commencement of Services, as indicated below.  The District reserves the 

right to reject Architect’s use of any particular Consultant.  Nothing in the 

foregoing procedure shall create any contractual relationship between the 

District and any Consultant employed by the Architect under terms of the 

Agreement.  Architect shall require each of the Consultants retained by it 

to execute agreements with standard of care and indemnity provisions 

commensurate with this Agreement, but Architect shall remain solely 

responsible and liable to District for all matters covered by this Agreement. 

2.6. Architect shall coordinate with District personnel or its designated 

representatives as may be requested and desirable, including with other 

professionals employed by the District for the design, coordination or 

management of other work related to the Project.  This shall include, 

without limitation, coordination with State labor compliance, if any.  If the 

Architect employs Consultant(s), the Architect shall ensure that its 

contract(s) with its Consultant(s) include language notifying the 

Consultant(s) of State labor compliance, if any. 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 5 

Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

 

2.7. Architect shall identify the regulatory agencies that have jurisdiction over 

essential building and design elements and coordinate with and implement 

the requirements of the regulatory agencies, including, without limitation, 

the California Department of Education, the Office of Public School 

Construction, the Department of General Services, DSA, including DSA 

Fire/Life Safety, DSA Access Compliance Section, DSA Structural Safety 

Section, the State Fire Marshal and any regulatory office or agency that has 

authority for review and supervision of school district construction projects. 

2.7.1. If the Project is subject to DSA jurisdiction, then Architect, and its 

Consultants, if any, shall comply with all the DSA requirements, 

including without limitation, all the requirements included and/or 

referenced in the following forms, bulletins (“BU”), interpretations 

of regulations (“IR”), policies (“PL”), or procedures (“PR”): 

2.7.1.1. DSA IR A-6, Construction Change Document Submittal 

and Approval Process. 

2.7.1.2. DSA IR A-18, Use of Construction Documents Prepared by 

Other Professionals. 

2.7.1.3. DSA IR A-24, Construction Phase Duties of the School 

District, Contractor and Design Professional. 

2.7.1.4. DSA PR 07-01: Pre-Check Approval Process.  

2.7.1.5. DSA PR 07-02:  Over-The-Counter Review of Projects 

Using Pre-Check Approved Design.   

2.7.1.6. DSA PR 18-04.BB18: Electronic Plan Review for Design 

Professionals of Record Using Bluebeam 2018. 

2.7.1.7. DSA PR 18-09.BB18: Electronic Plan Review for Over-the-

Counter (“OTC”) Projects Using Bluebeam 2018. 

2.7.1.8. Form DSA PR 13-01, Construction Oversight Process. 

2.7.1.8.1. Each of Architect’s duties as provided in the 

DIR Construction Oversight Process shall be 

performed timely so as not to result in any 

delay to the Project. 

2.7.1.9. Form DSA PR 13-02, Project Certification Process. 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 6 

Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

 

2.7.2. Notwithstanding the DSA forms, BUs, IRs, PLs, or PRs referenced 

anywhere in this Agreement, each of which is current as of the 

Effective Date, all Projects subject to DSA’s jurisdiction shall be 

submitted for review, back check, and approval, under the electronic 

plan review process (“EPR process”), rather than paper submission, 

for all projects submitted to DSA.  Architect, and its Consultants, if 

any, shall comply with the EPR process and related DSA procedures, 

including, without limitation, DSA PR 18-04.BB18 and DSA PR 18-

09.BB18, and any subsequent or replacement procedures relating 

to the EPR process promulgated by DSA. Any reference herein to a 

particular DIR form, BU, IR, PL, or PR, shall mean and include the 

then-current DIR form, BU, IR, PL, or PR, respectively, and, to the 

extent that the EPR process has superseded such form or paper 

submission process, the EPR process then in effect shall control. 

2.8. Architect shall provide Services as required to obtain any local, state and/or 

federal agencies’ approval for on-site and off-site work related to the 

Project including review by regulatory agencies having jurisdiction over the 

Project. 

2.9. Architect shall coordinate the work of the District’s DSA project inspector(s) 

(“Project Inspector(s)”) and the Laboratory of Record.  Architect shall 

provide code required supervision of special inspectors not provided by the 

Laboratory of Record. 

2.10. Architect shall give efficient supervision to Services, using its professional 

skill and attention.  Architect shall carefully study and compare all contract 

documents, drawings, specifications, and other instructions (“Contract 

Documents”) and shall at once report to District, Construction Manager, 

and Contractor, any error, inconsistency, or omission that Architect or its 

employees may discover, in writing, with a copy to District's Project 

Inspector(s).  Architect shall have responsibility for discovery of errors, 

inconsistencies, or omissions in its own Contract Documents and that of its 

Subconsultants, but shall have no responsibility for District hired 

consultants. 

2.11. Architect recognizes that the District may obtain the services of a 

Construction Manager and that Architect may have to assume certain 

coordination and management responsibilities, including tracking Requests 

for Information (“RFI”), providing RFI responses, and leading all 

coordination meetings between the District, Project Inspectors, and 

Contractors on the Project.  The District reserves the right to retain the 

services of a Construction Manager at any time.  The Construction Manager, 

if any, shall be authorized to give Architect Services authorizations and 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 7 

Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

 

issue written approvals and notices to proceed on behalf of District.  The 

District reserves the right to designate a different Construction Manager at 

any time.  Any task, including, but not limited to, reviews or approvals that 

the District may perform pursuant to this Agreement may be performed by 

the Construction Manager, unless that task indicates it shall be performed 

by the Governing Board of the District.  In addition, the District may have a 

constructability review of Architect’s design documents.  Architect shall 

conform any design documents to the constructability review as part of the 

Services under this Agreement and shall not be entitled to any 

compensation as Extra Services for this activity. 

2.12. Architect shall provide computer-generated pictures downloaded to 

computer files, updated as requested by the District, that the District may 

use on its website. 

2.13. As part of the basic Services pursuant to this Agreement, Architect is not 

responsible for: 

2.13.1.    Ground contamination or hazardous material analysis.  

2.13.2. Any asbestos and/or lead testing, design or abatement; however, 

it shall coordinate and integrate its work with any such 

information provided by District. 

2.13.3. Compliance with the California Environmental Quality Act 

(“CEQA”), except that Architect agrees to coordinate its work with 

that of any CEQA consultants retained by the District, to provide 

current elevations and schematic drawings for use in CEQA 

compliance documents, and to incorporate any mitigation 

measures adopted by the District into the Project design at no 

additional cost to the District.   

2.13.4. Historical significance report.  

2.13.5. Soils investigation. 

2.13.6. Geotechnical hazard report, except as indicated in Exhibit “A.” 

2.13.7. Topographic surveys of existing conditions 

2.13.8. State and Local agency fees. 

2.13.9. Testing and inspection 

 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 8 

Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

 

Article 3. Architect Staff 

3.1. Architect has been selected to perform the Services herein because of the 

skills and expertise of key individuals. 

3.2. Architect agrees that the following key people in Architect’s firm shall be 

associated with the Project in the following capacities:  

Principal In Charge: Laura Knauss 

Project Director: Brian Bell 

Project Architect(s): Jennifer Quigley 

  

Major Consultants: 

Electrical:   Capital Engineering 

Mechanical/Fire Sprinkler: Capital Engineering 

Structural:   Lionakis 

Interior Design:  Lionakis 

Cost Estimating:    Cumming 

Food Service:     AMD 

Door Hardware:     

3.3. Architect shall not change any of the key personnel listed above without 

prior written approval by the District, unless said personnel cease to be 

employed by Architect.  In either case, the District shall be allowed to 

interview and approve replacement personnel.  

3.4. If any designated lead or key person fails to perform to the satisfaction of 

the District, then upon written notice Architect shall have five (5) calendar 

days to remove that person from the Project and replace that person with 

one acceptable to the District.  All lead or key personnel for any Consultant 

must also be designated by the Consultant and are subject to all conditions 

stated in this paragraph. 

3.5. Architect represents that Architect has no existing interest and will not 

acquire any interest, direct or indirect, which could conflict in any manner 

or degree with the performance of Services required under this Agreement 

and that no person having any such interest shall be employed by Architect. 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 9 

Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

 

3.6. Architect shall comply with Education Code section 17302(a) and agrees 

that any plans and/or specifications included in the Services shall be 

prepared under the supervision of licensed personnel, and that licensed 

personnel shall be in “responsible charge” of persons who observe the 

construction. 

Article 4. Schedule of Services 

Architect shall commence Services under this Agreement upon receipt of a written 

Notice to Proceed and shall prosecute the Services diligently as described in 

Exhibit “A,” so as to proceed with and complete the Services in compliance with 

the schedule in Exhibit “C.”  Time is of the essence and failure of Architect to 

perform Services on time as specified in this Agreement is a material breach of this 

Agreement.  It shall not be a material breach if a delay is beyond the Architect’s or 

its Consultant(s)’ reasonable control. 

Article 5. Construction Cost Budget 

5.1. Architect hereby accepts the District’s established Construction Cost 

Budget and Project scope.  In accordance with Exhibit “A,” the Architect 

shall have responsibility to further develop, review, and reconcile the 

Construction Cost Budget for the District at the beginning of the Project 

and at the completion of each design phase.  The District and Construction 

Manager shall also have responsibility to develop, review, and reconcile the 

Construction Cost Budget with the Architect. 

5.2. Architect shall complete all Services as described in Exhibit “A,” including 

all plans, designs, drawings, specifications and other Contract Documents, 

so that the cost to construct the work designed by the Architect will not 

exceed the Construction Cost Budget, as adjusted subsequently with the 

District’s written approval.  Architect shall maintain cost controls 

throughout the Project to deliver the Project within the Construction Cost 

Budget.   

5.3. The District may, in its sole discretion, do one, or a combination, of the 

following if any of the events in Article 5.4 occur: 

5.3.1. Give Architect written approval on an agreed adjustment to the 

Construction Cost Budget. 

5.3.2. Authorize Architect to re-negotiate, when appropriate, and/or re-

bid the Project within three (3) months’ time of receipt of bids 

(exclusive of District and other agencies’ review time) at no 

additional cost to the District. 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 10 

Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

 

5.3.3. Terminate this Agreement if the Project is abandoned by the 

District, without further obligation by either party. 

5.3.4. Within three (3) months’ time of receipt of bids, instruct Architect 

to revise the drawings and specifications (in scope and quality as 

approved by the District) to bring the Project within the 

Construction Cost Budget for re-bidding at no additional cost to the 

District.   

5.4. If any of the following events occur, the District may exercise any one, or 

any combination, of the actions set forth in Article 5.3 above: 

5.4.1. The lowest responsive base bid received is in excess of five percent 

(5%) of the Construction Cost Budget; or  

5.4.2. If the combined total of base bid and all additive alternates come in 

ten percent (10%) or more under the Construction Cost Budget; or  

5.4.3. If the Construction Cost Budget increases in phases subsequent to 

the Schematic Design Phase due to reasonably foreseeable changes 

in the condition of the construction market in the county in which 

the District is located, in so far as these have not been caused by 

Acts of God, earthquakes, strikes, war, or energy shortages due to 

uncontrollable events in the world economy. 

Article 6. Fee and Method of Payment 

6.1. The District shall pay Architect for all Services contracted for under this 

Agreement an amount equal to the following (“Fee”): 

A fixed fee amount of $236,680.00. The fee is based on a percentage 

(%) of the proposed construction value of $1,800,000 million.  At the 

completion of Design Development phase, a one-time fee 

reconciliation to a final, confirmed construction cost shall occur. 

Reimbursable Expenses are in addition to compensation for Basic 

and Additional Services and will be billed at a multiple of 1.10% 

the expenses incurred. These charges include, but are not limited 

to, expenses incurred which are directly related to the Project, such 

as reproductions, plans and plots for owner, agency or contractor’s 

use, standard form documents, postage, handling and delivery of 

Instruments of Service, and mileage. Reimbursable expenses are 

not expected to exceed $10,000.  All reimbursable expenses must 

be pre-approved by District. 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 11 

Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

 

6.2. The District shall pay Architect the Fee pursuant to the provisions of Exhibit 

“D.” 

6.3. Architect shall bill for performance of Services under this Agreement in 

accordance with Exhibit “D.”  

6.4. No increase in Fee will be due from CCDs and/or change orders generated 

during the construction period to the extent caused by Architect’s error or 

omission.   

6.5. The Architect’s Fee set forth in this Agreement shall be full compensation 

for all of Architect’s Services incurred in the performance hereof as 

indicated in Exhibit “D.” 

6.6. Regardless of the structure of Architect’s Fee, the Architect’s Fee may be 

adjusted downward if the Scope of Services of this Agreement is reduced 

by the District in accordance with this Agreement. 

6.7. Neither the District’s review, approval of, nor payment for, any of the 

Services required under this Agreement shall be construed to operate as a 

waiver of any rights under this Agreement, and Architect shall remain liable 

to the District in accordance with this Agreement for direct damages to the 

District caused by Architect’s failure to perform any of the Services 

furnished under this Agreement to the standard of care under California 

law for architects performing similar work for California school districts in 

or around the same geographic area as the District. 

Article 7. Payment for Extra Services or Changes 

Any charges for Extra Services shall be paid by the District as described in Exhibit 

“B” only upon certification that the claimed Extra Service was authorized as 

indicated herein and that the Extra Services have been satisfactorily completed.  If 

any service is done by Architect without prior written authorization by the 

Construction Manager or the District’s authorized representative, the District will 

not be obligated to pay for such service.  The foregoing provision notwithstanding, 

Architect will be paid by the District as described in Exhibit “B” for Extra Services 

that the Construction Manager or the District’s authorized representative verbally 

requests, provided that Architect confirms such request in writing pursuant to the 

notice requirements of this Agreement, and proceeds with such Extra Services not 

earlier than two (2) business days after the District receives confirmation of the 

request from the Architect. 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 12 

Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

 

Article 8. Ownership of Data 

8.1. Pursuant to Education Code section 17316, this Agreement creates a non-

exclusive and perpetual license for the District to use, at its discretion, all 

plans including, but not limited to, record drawings, specifications, 

estimates and other documents that Architect or its Consultants prepare or 

cause to be prepared pursuant to this Agreement.  

8.2. Architect retains all rights to all copyrights over designs and other 

intellectual property embodied in the plans, record drawings, specifications, 

estimates, and other documents that Architect or its Consultants prepare 

or cause to be prepared pursuant to this Agreement.  

8.3. Architect shall perform the Services and prepare all documents under this 

Agreement with the assistance of Computer Aided Design Drafting 

Technology (“CADD”) (e.g., AutoCAD).  Architect shall deliver to District all 

drawings in DWG format.  As to any drawings that Architect provides in a 

CADD file format, the District acknowledges that anomalies and errors may 

be introduced into data when it is transferred or used in a computer 

environment, and that the District should rely on hard copies of all 

documents. 

8.4. In order to document exactly what CADD information was given to the 

District, Architect and District shall each date and sign a “hard” copy of 

reproducible documents that depict the information at the time Architect 

produces the CADD information.  The District agrees to release Architect 

from all liability, damages, and/or claims that arise due to any changes 

made to this information by anyone other than Architect or its Consultant(s) 

subsequent to it being given to the District. 

8.5. Following the termination of this Agreement, for any reason whatsoever, 

Architect shall promptly deliver to the District upon written request and at 

no cost to the District the following items (hereinafter “Instruments of 

Service”), which the District shall have the right to utilize in any way 

permitted by statute: 

8.5.1. One (1) set of the Contract Documents, including the bidding 

requirements, specifications, and all existing cost estimates for the 

Project, in hard copy, reproducible format. 

8.5.2. One (1) set of fixed image CADD files in DXF format of the drawings 

that are part of the Contract Documents. 

8.5.3. One (1) set of non-fixed image CADD drawing files in DXF or DWG 

or both formats of the site plan, floor plans (architectural, plumbing, 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 13 

Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

 

structural, mechanical and electrical), roof plan, sections and 

exterior elevations of the Project. 

8.5.4. All finished or unfinished documents, studies, reports, calculations, 

drawings, maps, models, photographs, technology data and reports 

prepared by the Architect under this Agreement. 

8.5.5. The obligation of Section 8.5 of this Agreement shall survive the 

termination of this Agreement for any reason whatsoever.  

8.6. In the event the District changes or uses any fully or partially completed 

documents without Architect’s knowledge or participation or both, the 

District agrees to release Architect of responsibility for such changes, and 

shall hold Architect harmless from and against any and all claims on 

account of any damages or losses to property or persons, or economic 

losses, arising out of that change or use, unless Architect is found to be 

liable in a forum of competent jurisdiction.  In the event that the District 

uses any fully or partially completed documents without the Architect’s full 

involvement, the District shall remove all title blocks and other information 

that might identify Architect and its Consultants.  

Article 9. Termination of Contract  

9.1. District’s Request for Assurances:  If District at any time reasonably believes 

that Architect is or may be in default under this Agreement, District may in 

its sole discretion notify Architect of this fact and request written assurances 

from Architect of performance of Services and a written plan from Architect 

to remedy any potential default under the terms this Agreement that the 

District may advise Architect of in writing.  Architect shall, within ten (10) 

days of District’s request, deliver a written cure plan that meets the 

requirements of the District’s request for assurances. Architect’s failure to 

provide such written assurances of performance and the required written 

plan, within ten (10) days of request, will constitute a material breach of this 

Agreement sufficient to justify termination for cause. 

9.2. District’s Termination of Architect for Cause:  If Architect fails to perform 

Architect’s duties to the satisfaction of the District, or if Architect fails to 

fulfill in a timely and professional manner Architect’s material obligations 

under this Agreement, or if Architect shall violate any of the material terms 

or provisions of this Agreement, the District shall have the right to 

terminate this Agreement, in whole or in part, effective immediately upon 

the District giving written notice thereof to the Architect.  In the event of a 

termination pursuant to this subdivision, Architect may invoice the District 

for all Services performed until the notice of termination, but the District 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 14 

Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

 

shall have the right to withhold payment and deduct any amounts equal to 

the District’s costs because of Architect’s actions, errors, or omissions. 

District may, at its discretion, provide the Architect time to cure its default 

or breach. 

9.3. District’s Termination of Architect for Convenience:  District shall have the 

right in its sole discretion to terminate the Agreement for its own 

convenience.  In the event of a termination for convenience, Architect may 

invoice District and District shall pay all undisputed invoice(s) for Services 

performed until the District’s notice of termination for convenience. 

9.4. Architect’s Termination of Agreement for Cause:  Architect has the right to 

terminate this Agreement if the District does not fulfill its material 

obligations under this Agreement and fails to cure such material default 

within sixty (60) days of receipt of written notice of said defaults, or if the 

default cannot be cured within sixty (60) days, commence to cure such 

default, diligently pursue such cure, and complete the cure within a 

reasonable time following written notice and demand from Architect.  Such 

termination shall be effective thirty (30) days after receipt of written notice 

from Architect to the District.  Architect may invoice the District and the 

District shall pay all undisputed invoice(s) for Services performed until 

Architect’s notice of termination. 

9.5. Effect on Pre-Termination Services:  Except as indicated in this Article, 

termination shall have no effect upon any of the rights and obligations of 

the Parties arising out of any transaction occurring prior to the effective 

date of such termination. 

9.6. Ceasing Services upon Termination:  If, at any time in the progress of the 

Design of the Project, the Governing Board of the District determines that 

the Project should be terminated, Architect, upon written notice from the 

District of such termination, shall immediately cease Services on the Project.  

The District shall pay Architect only the fee associated with the Services 

provided since the last invoice that has been paid and up to the notice of 

termination. 

9.7. Project Suspension:  If the District suspends the Project for more than one 

hundred twenty (120) consecutive days, Architect shall be compensated for 

Services performed prior to notice of that suspension. When the Project is 

resumed, the schedule shall be adjusted and Architect’s compensation shall 

be equitably adjusted to provide for expenses incurred in the resumption 

of the Architect’s Services.  Architect shall make every effort to maintain the 

same Project personnel after suspension.  If the District suspends the 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 15 

Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

 

Project for more than two (2) years, Architect may terminate this Agreement 

by giving written notice.  

Article 10. Indemnity/Architect Liability  

10.1. To the furthest extent permitted by California law and in accordance with 

California Civil Code section 2782.8, Architect shall indemnify and hold free 

and harmless the District, its Governing Board, agents, representatives, 

officers, consultants, employees, trustees, and members (“the Indemnified 

Parties”) from any and all claims, demands, causes of action, costs, 

expenses, liability, loss, damage or injury of any kind, in law or equity 

(“Claim(s)”) to the extent that the Claim(s) arises out of, pertains to, or 

relates to the negligence, recklessness, or willful misconduct of the 

Architect, its directors, officers, employees, subcontractors, consultants, or 

agents, arising out or, connected with, or resulting from the performance 

of the Services, the Project, of this Agreement.. Architect, to the furthest 

extent permitted by California law, also has the duty to defend the 

Indemnified Parties from Claim(s) at Architect’s own expense, including 

attorneys’ fees and costs, however, in no event shall the cost to defend 

charged to the Architect exceed the Architect’s proportionate percentage 

of fault. Notwithstanding the previous sentence, in the event one or more 

defendants is unable to pay its share of defense costs due to bankruptcy or 

dissolution of the business, the design professional shall meet and confer 

with other parties regarding unpaid defense costs. If a Claim arises out of, 

or relates in any way to the Services provided under this Agreement, upon 

the District’s or the Architect’s request, the District and the Architect agree 

to undertake good faith measures to allow the Architect to assist the 

District in resolving the dispute or litigation.  The Architect’s assistance, 

described as “Mandatory Assistance” in Exhibit A, Section B.8, shall be 

provided at Architect’s own expense and excluded from any reimbursement 

calculation. At the commencement of the Mandatory Assistance Phase, 

District and Architect shall also negotiate in good faith as to the scope and 

extent of further assistance, including consideration of a joint defense 

agreement if appropriate.  During the Mandatory Assistance Phase, each 

Party shall be responsible for their own attorneys’ fees and costs incurred; 

however, each Party reserves its rights pursuant to Civil Code section 

2782.8.   

10.2. Architect shall pay and satisfy any judgment, award, or decree that may be 

rendered against the Indemnified Parties in any Claim as defined in Article 

10.1. These amounts may be paid by Architect to District or the District may 

in reasonable good faith withhold those costs from amounts owing to 

Architect, pending resolution of the dispute. 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 16 

Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

 

10.3. Architect’s duty to indemnify under this Agreement shall apply during the 

term of this Agreement and shall survive any expiration or termination of 

this Agreement until such Claim(s) are barred by the applicable statute of 

limitations and is in addition to any other rights or remedies that the District 

may have under the law or under this Agreement. 

Article 11. Fingerprinting  

11.1. Pursuant to Education Code section 45125.2, the District has determined 

on the basis of scope of Services in this Agreement, that Architect, its 

Consultants and their employees will have only limited contact with pupils. 

Architect shall promptly notify the District in writing of any facts or 

circumstances which might reasonably lead the District to determine that 

contact will be more than limited as defined by Education Code section 

45125.1(d).  

11.2. For all workers on District property, the Architect shall comply with all 

applicable federal, state and local laws regarding COVID-19.  Further, 

except to the extent the Order provides otherwise, the Architect and 

Architect’s personnel shall continue to comply with all other applicable 

terms in the CDPH’s State Public Health Officer Orders.  

Article 12. Responsibilities of the District  

12.1. The District shall examine the documents submitted by the Architect and 

shall render decisions so as to avoid unreasonable delay in the process of 

the Architect’s Services. 

12.2. The District shall verbally or in writing advise Architect if the District 

becomes aware of any fault or defect in the Project, including any errors, 

omissions or inconsistencies in the Architect’s documents.  Failure to 

provide such notice shall not relieve Architect of its responsibility therefore, 

if any. 

12.3. The District shall furnish the services of a hazardous material consultant or 

other consultants when such services are requested in writing by Architect 

and deemed necessary by the District or are requested by the District. These 

services shall include: asbestos and lead paint survey; abatement 

documentation; and specifications related to said matters, which are to be 

incorporated into bid documents prepared by Architect. If the hazardous 

materials consultant is furnished by the District and is not a Consultant of 

the Architect, the specifications shall include a note to the effect that the 

hazardous materials consultant’s specifications are included in the 

Architect’s bid documents for the District’s convenience and have not been 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 17 

Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

 

prepared or reviewed by the Architect. The note shall also direct questions 

about the hazardous materials consultant’s specifications related to 

asbestos and lead paint survey and/or abatement documentation to the 

preparer of the hazardous materials consultant’s specifications.    

12.4. The District shall timely provide to the Architect all relevant information in 

its possession regarding the Project that is necessary for performance of 

Architect’s services. 

Article 13. Liability of District  

13.1. Other than as provided in this Agreement, District’s financial obligations 

under this Agreement shall be limited to the payment of the compensation 

provided in this Agreement.  Notwithstanding any other provision of this 

Agreement, in no event shall District be liable, regardless of whether any 

claim is based on contract or tort, for any special, consequential, indirect or 

incidental damages, including, but not limited to, lost profits or revenue, 

arising out of or in connection with this Agreement or the Services 

performed in connection with this Agreement. 

13.2. District shall not be responsible for any damage to persons or property as 

a result of the use, misuse or failure of any equipment used by Architect, or 

by its employees, even though such equipment be furnished or loaned to 

Architect by District.  

Article 14. Nondiscrimination  

Architect agrees to comply with the provisions of the California Fair Employment 

and Housing Act as set forth in part 2.8 of division 3 of the California Government 

Code, commencing at section 12900; the Federal Civil Rights Act of 1964, as set 

forth in Public Law 88-352, and all amendments thereto; Executive Order 11246; 

and all administrative rules and regulations found to be applicable to Architect and 

all of its subcontractors. In addition, Consultant agrees to require like compliance 

by all of its subcontractor(s). 

Article 15. Insurance  

15.1. Architect shall comply with the insurance requirements for this Agreement, 

set forth in Exhibit “E.”  

15.2. Architect shall provide certificates of insurance and endorsements to 

District prior to commencement of the work of this Agreement as required 

in Exhibit “E.” 

Article 16. Covenant against Contingent Fees  



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 18 

Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

 

Architect warrants that it has not employed or retained any company or person, 

other than a bona fide employee working solely for the Architect, to solicit or 

secure this Agreement, and that it has not paid or agreed to pay any company or 

person, other than a bona fide employee working solely for the Architect, any fee, 

commission, percentage, brokerage fee, gift, or any other consideration contingent 

on or resulting from the award or making of this Agreement.  For breach or 

violation of this warranty, the District shall have the right to annul this Agreement 

without liability, or in its discretion, to deduct from the contract price or 

consideration or to recover the full amount of such fee, commission, percentage 

fee, gift, or contingency. 

Article 17. Entire Agreement/Modification  

This Agreement, including the Exhibits attached hereto, supersedes all previous 

contracts and constitutes the entire understanding of the Parties hereto.  Architect 

shall be entitled to no other benefits than those specified herein.  No changes, 

amendments or alterations shall be effective unless in writing and signed by both 

Parties.  Architect specifically acknowledges that in entering this Agreement, 

Architect relies solely upon the provisions contained in this Agreement and no 

others. 

Article 18. Non-Assignment of Agreement 

In as much as this Agreement is intended to secure the specialized Services of the 

Architect, Architect may not assign, transfer, delegate or sublet any interest therein 

without the prior written consent of District and any such assignment, transfer, 

delegation or sublease without the District’s prior written consent shall be 

considered null and void.  Likewise, District may not assign, transfer, delegate or 

sublet any interest therein without the prior written consent of Architect and any 

such assignment, transfer, delegation or sublease without Architect’s prior written 

consent shall be considered null and void. If an assignment is approved, this 

Agreement shall be binding on the successors and assign of the parties.  

Article 19. Law, Venue 

19.1. This Agreement has been executed and delivered in the State of California 

and the validity, enforceability and interpretation of any of the clauses of 

this Agreement shall be determined and governed by the laws of the State 

of California. 

19.2. To the fullest extent permitted by California law, the county in which the 

District administration office is located shall be the venue for any action or 

proceeding that may be brought or arise out of, in connection with or by 

reason of this Agreement. 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 19 

Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

 

Article 20. Alternative Dispute Resolution 

20.1. All claims, disputes or controversies arising out of, or in relation to the 

interpretation, application or enforcement of this Agreement may be 

decided through mediation as the first method of resolution.  Notice of the 

demand for mediation of a dispute shall be filed in writing with the other 

party to the Agreement.  The demand for mediation shall be made within 

a reasonable time after written notice of the dispute has been provided to 

the other party, but in no case longer than ninety (90) days after initial 

written notice.  

20.2. If a claim, or any portion thereof, remains in dispute upon satisfaction of all 

applicable dispute resolution requirements, the Architect shall comply with 

all claims presentation requirements as provided in Chapter 1 (commencing 

with section 900) and Chapter 2 (commencing with section 910) of Part 3 

of Division 3.6 of Title 1 of Government Code as a condition precedent to 

the Architect’s right to bring a civil action against the District.  For purposes 

of those provisions, the running of the time within which a claim must be 

presented to the District shall be tolled from the time the Architect submits 

its written claim until the time the claim is denied, including any time 

utilized by any applicable meet and confer process. 

20.3. Pending resolution of the dispute, Architect agrees it will neither rescind 

the Agreement nor stop the performance of the Services.   

Article 21. Tolling of Claims 

Architect agrees to toll all statutes of limitations for District’s assertion of claims 

against Architect that arise out of, pertain to, or relate to Contractors’ or 

subcontractors’ claims against District involving Architect’s work, until the 

Contractors’ or subcontractors’ claims are finally resolved. 

Article 22. Attorneys’ Fees 

In the event either party shall bring any action or legal proceeding for damages for 

any alleged breach of any provision of or performance under this Agreement, to 

terminate this Agreement, or to enforce, protect or establish any term or covenant 

of this Agreement or right or remedy of either party, the prevailing party shall be 

entitled to recover, as a part of the action or proceeding, reasonable attorneys' fees 

and court costs, including consultants’ fees, attorneys' fees and costs for appeal, as 

may be fixed by the court.  The term “prevailing party” shall mean the party who 

received substantially the relief requested, whether by settlement, dismissal, 

summary judgment, judgment, or otherwise.   



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 20 

Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

 

Article 23. Severability 

If any term, covenant, condition or provision of this Agreement is held by a court 

of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void or unenforceable, the remainder of the 

provisions hereof shall remain in full force and effect and shall in no way be 

affected, impaired or invalidated thereby. 

Article 24. Employment Status 

24.1. Architect shall, during the entire term of Agreement, be an independent 

contractor and nothing in this Agreement is intended nor shall it be 

construed to create an employer-employee relationship, a joint venture 

relationship, or to allow the District to exercise discretion or control over 

the professional manner in which Architect performs the Services that are 

the subject matter of this Agreement; provided always, however, that the 

Services to be provided by Architect shall be provided in a manner 

consistent with all applicable standards and regulations governing such 

Services. 

24.2. Architect understands and agrees that Architect’s personnel are not and 

will not be eligible for membership in or any benefits from any District 

group plan for hospital, surgical or medical insurance or for membership in 

any District retirement program or for paid vacation, paid sick leave or other 

leave, with or without pay or for other benefits which accrue to a District 

employee.  

24.3. Should the District, in its discretion, or a relevant taxing authority such as 

the Internal Revenue Service or the State Employment Development 

Department, or both, determine that Architect, or any employee or 

Consultant of Architect, is an employee of the District for purposes of 

collection of any employment taxes, the amounts payable under this 

Agreement shall be reduced by amounts equal to both the employee and 

employer portions of the tax due (and offsetting any credits for amounts 

already paid by Architect which can be applied against this liability).  The 

District shall then forward those amounts to the relevant taxing authority.  

24.4. Should a relevant taxing authority determine a liability for past services 

performed by Architect for the District, upon notification of such fact by the 

District, Architect shall promptly remit such amount due or arrange with the 

District to have the amount due withheld from future payments to Architect 

under this Agreement (again, offsetting any amounts already paid by 

Architect which can be applied as a credit against such liability). 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 21 

Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

 

24.5. A determination of employment status pursuant to the preceding two (2) 

paragraphs shall be solely for the purposes of the particular tax in question, 

and for all other purposes of this Agreement, Architect shall not be 

considered an employee of the District.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, 

should any court, arbitrator, or administrative authority determine that 

Architect is an employee for any other purpose, then Architect agrees to a 

reduction in District’s liability resulting from this Agreement pursuant to 

principles similar to those stated in the foregoing paragraphs so that the 

total expenses of District under this Agreement shall not be greater than 

they would have been had the court, arbitrator, or administrative authority 

determined that Architect or its employees of Consultants was not an 

employee.  

24.6. Nothing in this Agreement shall operate to confer rights or benefits on 

persons or entities not a party to this Agreement. 

Article 25. Certificate of Architect 

25.1. Architect certifies that the Architect is properly certified or licensed under 

the laws and regulations of the State of California to provide the 

professional services that it has herein agreed to perform. 

25.2. Architect certifies that it is aware of the provisions of the California Labor 

Code that require every employer to be insured against liability for workers 

compensation or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with the 

provisions of that code, and it certifies that it will comply with those 

provisions before commencing the performance of the Services of this 

Agreement. 

25.3. Architect certifies that it is aware of the provisions of California Labor Code 

and California Code of Regulations that require the payment of prevailing 

wage rates and the performance of other requirements on certain “public 

works” and “maintenance” projects (“Prevailing Wage Laws”).  Architect 

agrees to fully comply with and to require its Consultant(s) to fully comply 

with all requirements of the Prevailing Wage Laws, if applicable to Architect 

and its Consultants’ professional services to be provided under this 

Agreement. 

Article 26. Cost Disclosure - Documents and Written Reports 

Architect shall be responsible for compliance with California Government Code 

section 7550, if the total cost of the Contract is over five thousand dollars ($5,000). 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 22 

Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

 

Article 27. Notice & Communications 

Notices and communications between the Parties to this Agreement may be sent 

to the following addresses: 

District: 

 

Sacramento City Unified School District  

5735 47th Avenue 

Sacramento, CA 95824 

ATTN:  Chris Ralston, Director III, Facilities 

EMAIL: chris-ralston@scusd.edu 

With a Copy to: 

Dannis Woliver Kelley 

200 California Street #400  

San Francisco, CA 94111 

ATTN:  Deidree Sakai, Esq. 

Architect: 

 

Lionakis 

2025 19th Street 

Sacramento, CA  95818 

ATTN:  Laura Knauss, Principal 

EMAIL:  

laura.knauss@lionakis.com 

  

Any notice personally given shall be effective upon receipt.  Any notice sent by 

electronic mail shall be effective the day after transmission.  Any notice sent by 

overnight delivery service shall be effective the day after delivery.  Any notice given 

by mail shall be effective five (5) days after deposit in the United States mail. 

Article 28. Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise Participation 

Pursuant to section 17076.11 of the Education Code, the District has a participation 

goal for disabled veteran business enterprises (“DVBEs”) of at least three percent 

(3%), per year, of funds expended each year by the District on projects that use funds 

allocated by the State Allocation Board pursuant to the Leroy F.  Greene School 

Facilities Act (the “Act”).  This Project may use funds allocated under the Act.  

Therefore, to the extent feasible and pertaining to future hirings, Architect, before it 

executes the Agreement, shall provide to the District certification of compliance with 

the procedures for implementation of DVBE contracting goals, appropriate 

documentation identifying the amount(s) intended to be paid to DVBEs in 

conjunction with the contract, and documentation demonstrating Architect’s good 

faith efforts to meet these goals. 

Article 29. District’s Right to Audit 

29.1. District retains the right to review and audit, and the reasonable right of 

access to Architect’s and any Consultant’s premises to review and audit the 

Architect’s compliance with the provisions of this Agreement (“District’s 

Right”). The District’s Right includes the right to inspect, photocopy, and to 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 23 

Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

 

retain copies, outside of Architect’s premises, of any and all Project-related 

records and other information with appropriate safeguards, if such 

retention is deemed necessary by the District in its sole discretion. The 

District shall keep this information confidential, as allowed by applicable 

law. 

29.2. The District’s Right includes the right to examine any and all books, records, 

documents and any other evidence of procedures and practices that the 

District determines is necessary to discover and verify whether Architect is 

in compliance with all requirements of this Agreement. 

29.3. If there is a claim for additional compensation or for Extra Services, the 

District’s Right includes the right to examine books, records, documents, 

and any and all other evidence and accounting procedures and practices 

that the District determines is necessary to discover and verify all direct and 

indirect costs, of whatever nature, which are claimed to have been incurred, 

or anticipated to be incurred. 

29.4. Architect shall maintain complete and accurate records in accordance with 

generally accepted accounting practices in the industry. Architect shall 

make available to the District for review and audit all Project-related 

accounting records and documents and any other financial data. Upon 

District’s request, Architect shall submit exact duplicates of originals of all 

requested records to the District. 

29.5. Architect shall include audit provisions in any and all of its subcontracts, 

and shall ensure that these sections are binding upon all Consultants. 

29.6. Architect shall comply with these provisions within fifteen (15) days of the 

District’s written request to review and audit any or all of Architect’s Project-

related records and information. 

Article 30. Other Provisions 

30.1. Each party warrants that it has had the opportunity to consult counsel and 

understands the terms of this Agreement and the consequences of 

executing it. In addition, each party acknowledges that the drafting of this 

Agreement was the product of negotiation, that no party is the author of 

this Agreement, and that this Agreement shall not be construed against any 

party as the drafter of the Agreement. 

30.2. The individual executing this Agreement on behalf of Architect warrants 

and represents that she/he is authorized to execute this Agreement and 

bind the CM to all terms hereof. 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 24 

Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

 

30.3. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of 

which shall be deemed an original. A facsimile or electronic signature shall 

be deemed to be the equivalent of the actual original signature. All 

counterparts so executed shall constitute one Agreement binding all the 

Parties hereto.  

30.4.  Architect shall issue a credit to the District as an offset to the Architect’s 

Fee, an amount equal to fifty percent (50%) of the actual tax benefit derived 

by the Architect or its shareholders, after deducting associated tax 

consulting fees based on the Project per Internal Revenue Code section 

179D (the Energy Efficient Commercial Buildings deduction). 

Article 31. Exhibits “A” through “H” attached hereto are hereby incorporated by this 

reference and made a part of this Agreement. 

 

[SIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING PAGE] 

  



Agreement for Architectural Services Page 25 

Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement on the date(s) 

indicated below. 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL 

DISTRICT 

Date: , 20__ 

By: 

Title: 

[NAME OF ARCHITECT] 

Date:  , 20__ 

By: 

Title: Laura Knauss, Principal 

July 19 23

Jesse Castillo, Interim Chief 
Business Officer



 

 

EXHIBIT “A” 

 

RESPONSIBILITIES AND SERVICES OF ARCHITECT 

 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 

A. SCOPE OF PROJECT ....................................................................................................................................... 1 

B. BASIC SERVICES .............................................................................................................................................. 1 

C. PRE-DESIGN AND START-UP SERVICES ............................................................................................. 3 

D. SCHEMATIC DESIGN PHASE ..................................................................................................................... 4 

E. DESIGN DEVELOPMENT PHASE .............................................................................................................. 5 

F. CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS PHASE ............................................................................................... 9 

G. BIDDING PHASE .......................................................................................................................................... 13 

H. CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION PHASE ....................................................... 14 

I. CLOSE OUT PHASE ..................................................................................................................................... 18 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 1 

AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

SCOPE AND BASIC SERVICES 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

EXHIBIT “A” 

 

RESPONSIBILITIES AND SERVICES OF ARCHITECT 

 

Architect shall provide all professional services necessary for completing the following: 

 

SCOPE OF PROJECT 

Project Name:   C.K. McClatchy High School Servery Modernization Project 

Construction Cost Budget:  $1,800,000 (Construction budget)   

This project will consist of a modernized servery at C.K. McClatchy High School as generally 

graphically described in the Scoping and Cost analysis prepared by Lionakis in 2022.   

BASIC SERVICES  

Architect agrees to provide the Services described below:   

 

1. Architect shall be responsible for the professional quality and technical accuracy of all 

studies, reports, projections, master plans, designs, drawings, specifications and other 

services furnished by Architect under the Agreement as well as coordination with all 

master plans, studies, reports and other information provided by District.  Architect shall, 

without additional compensation, correct or revise any errors or omissions in its studies, 

reports, projections, master plans, design, drawings, specifications and other Services.   

 

2. Architect will use all due care and diligence to confirm that its plans and specifications 

and all other information provided by or on behalf of the District to potential bidders 

discloses and publishes any potentially relevant information that could, in any way, have 

an impact on a Contractor's cost of performance.  Architect shall advise the District of 

the most effective methods of identifying and securing such information as part of each 

stage of design.  Architect shall track for District's benefit all such suggested and 

disclosed information. 

 

3. The District shall provide all information available to it to the extent the information 

relates to Architect’s scope of work.  This information shall include, if available,  

 

a. As-builts;  

 

b. Physical characteristics;  

 

c. Legal limitations and utility locations for the Project site(s);  

 

d. Written legal description(s) of the Project site(s);  

 



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 2 

AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

SCOPE AND BASIC SERVICES 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

e. Grades and lines of streets, alleys, pavements, and adjoining property and structures;  

f. Adjacent drainage;  

 

g. Rights-of-way, restrictions, easements, encroachments, zoning, deed restrictions, and 

boundaries and contours of the Project site(s);  

 

h. Locations, dimensions and necessary data with respect to existing buildings, other 

improvements and trees;  

 

i. Information concerning available utility services and lines, mechanical and other 

services, both public and private, above and below grade, including inverts and depths;   

 

j. Surveys, reports, as-built drawings, record drawings; and 

 

k. Subsoil data, chemical data, and other data logs of borings. 

 

Architect shall Visually Verify this information and all existing Project utilities, including 

capacity, and document the location of existing utility lines, telephone, water, sewage, 

storm drains and other lines on or around the Project to the extent determinable by the 

documents provided by the District.   

 

If Architect determines that the information or documentation the District provides is 

insufficient for purposes of design, or if Architect requires:  a topographical survey; a 

geotechnical report; structural, mechanical, and/or chemical tests; tests for air and/or 

water pollution; test borings; test pits; determinations of soil bearing values; percolation 

tests; ground corrosion tests; resistivity tests; tests for hazardous materials; tests for 

anticipating subsoil conditions; and/or other information that the District has not 

provided, then, at the soonest possible time after Architect has become aware that this 

additional information is needed, the Architect shall request that the District acquire that 

information.  If the Parties mutually agree in writing, this additional information and service 

shall be procured through the Architect, who may invoice the District for those services as 

Extra Services.  

 

4. District Standards.  Architect shall incorporate into its work and the work of all 

Consultants the adopted District standards for facilities and construction. 

 

5. Mandatory Assistance.  If a third party dispute or litigation, or both, arises out of, or 

relates in any way to the Services provided under this Agreement, upon the District's 

request, the Architect, its agents, officers, and employees agree to assist in resolving the 

dispute or litigation. Architect's assistance includes, but is not limited to, providing 

professional consultations, attending mediations, arbitrations, depositions, trials or any 

event related to the dispute resolution and/or litigation (“Mandatory Assistance”). 

[REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK] 



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 3 

AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

PRE-DESIGN AND START-UP SERVICES 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

C. PRE-DESIGN AND START-UP SERVICES  Not Applicable to this Project. 

 



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 4 

AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

SCHEMATIC DESIGN PHASE 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

D. SCHEMATIC DESIGN PHASE Not Applicable to this Project. 

 



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 5 

AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

DESIGN DEVELOPMENT PHASE 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

E. DESIGN DEVELOPMENT PHASE  

 

Upon District’s acceptance of Architect’s work in the previous Phase and assuming District has 

not delayed or terminated the Agreement, Architect shall prepare from the accepted 

deliverables from the Schematic Design Phase, the Design Development Phase documents 

consisting of the following for each proposed system within Architect’s scope of services:  

 

1. Architectural 

 

a. Scaled, dimensioned floor plans with final room locations including all openings. 

 

b. 1/8” scale building sections showing dimensional relationships, materials and 

component relationships. 

 

c. Exterior elevations of all proposed new buildings, existing buildings to be renovated 

and all architectural elements of the Project. 

 

d. Identification of all fixed equipment to be installed in Project. 

 

e. Interior finishes identified and located within the rooms of all buildings. 

 

f. Site plan completely drawn with beginning notes and dimensions including grading 

and paving. 

 

g. Preliminary development of details and large scale blow-ups. 

 

h. Legend showing all symbols used on drawings. 

 

i. Floor plans identifying all fixed and major movable equipment and furniture. 

 

j. Further refinement of Outline Specifications for architectural, structural, mechanical, 

electrical, civil and landscape manuals, systems and equipment. 

 

k. Typical reflected ceiling development including ceiling grid and heights for each 

ceiling to be used, showing: 

 

(i) Light fixtures. 

 

(ii) Ceiling registers or diffusers. 

 

(iii) Access Panels. 

 

  



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 6 

AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

DESIGN DEVELOPMENT PHASE 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

2. Structural 

 

a. Structural drawings with all major members located and sized. 

 

b. Establish final building and floor elevations. 

 

c. Preliminary specifications. 

 

d. Preliminary calculations for the structural systems including lateral force resistive 

systems, foundations, and all structural system components. 

 

e. Identify foundation requirement (including fill requirement, piles) with associated soil 

pressure, water table and seismic center. 

 

3. Mechanical 

 

a. Heating and cooling load calculations as required and major duct or pipe runs sized 

to interface with structural. 

 

b. Major mechanical equipment should be scheduled indicating size and capacity. 

 

c. Ductwork and piping should be substantially located and sized. 

 

d. Plumbing plans for the Project shall indicate numbers and locations of fixtures and be 

in conformance with the code-mandated fixture count requirements of the Project. 

 

e. Devices in ceiling should be located. 

 

f. Legend showing all symbols used on drawings. 

 

g. More developed Outline Specifications indicating quality level and manufacture. 

 

h. Control Systems identified. 

 

i. Further evaluation and confirmation of the load requirements of all equipment and 

systems, the impact of those on existing facilities, and the requirements to increase 

these loads to accommodate the increase. 

 

4. Electrical 

 

a. All lighting fixtures should be located and scheduled showing all types and quantities 

of fixtures to be used, including proposed lighting levels for each usable space. 

 

b. All major electrical equipment should be scheduled indicating size and capacity. 



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 7 

AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

DESIGN DEVELOPMENT PHASE 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

c. Complete electrical distribution including a one-line diagram indicating final location 

of switchboards, communications, controls (high and low voltage), motor control 

centers, panels, transformers and emergency generators, if required.  Low-voltage 

system includes fire alarm system, security system, clock and public address system, 

bell system, voice-data system, and telecom/technology system. 

 

d. Legend showing all symbols used on drawings. 

 

e. More developed and detailed Outline Specifications indicating quality level and 

manufacture. 

 

f. Further evaluation and confirmation of the load requirements of all equipment and 

systems, the impact of those on existing facilities, and the requirements to increase 

these loads to accommodate the increase. 

 

5. Civil – Not applicable 

 

a.  

 

6. Bid Documents 

 

Architect shall review and comment on District’s construction bid contracts and contract 

documents (the “Division 0” documents and “Division 1” documents) as part of its Services 

under the Agreement. 

 

7. Construction Cost Budget 

 

a. Revise the Construction Cost Budget for the Project.  Along with the conditions 

identified in the Agreement and the preceding Phases, the following conditions apply 

to the revised Construction Cost Budget: 

 

(i) Design Development Estimate: This further revised estimate shall be prepared by 

specification section, summarized by CSI category and divided by trade and work 

item.  The estimate shall include individual item unit costs of materials, labor and 

equipment.  Sales tax, Contractor's mark-ups, and general conditions shall be listed 

separately.   

 

(ii) The Construction Cost Budget for the Project must at no point exceed the District’s 

Construction Budget.  The accuracy of the Construction Cost Budget shall be the 

responsibility of the Architect. 

 

(iii) At this stage of the design, the Construction Cost Budget may include design 

contingencies of no more than ten percent (10%) in the cost estimates. 

 



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 8 

AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

DESIGN DEVELOPMENT PHASE 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

b. Architect shall submit its proposed Construction Cost Budget to the District and the 

Construction Manager for review and approval.  At that time, the Architect shall 

coordinate with the District and the Construction Manager to further develop, review, 

and reconcile the Construction Cost Budget.   

 

8. Deliverables and Numbers of Copies 

 

Architect shall provide to the District a hard copy of the following items produced in this 

phase, together with one (1) copy of each item in electronic format: 

 

a. Design Development drawing set from all professional disciplines necessary to deliver 

the Project; 

 

b. Specifications; 

 

c. Revised Construction Cost Budget; and 

 

d. Copy of the DSA file, including all correspondence and meeting notes to date, or 

notification in writing that Architect has not met or corresponded with DSA.  

 

The Design Development deliverables shall be revised within the accepted program 

parameters until a final concept within the accepted Construction Cost Budget has been 

accepted and approved by the District at no additional cost to the District. 

 

9. Meetings 

 

During this Phase, Architect shall attend, take part in, and, when indicated, conduct 

meetings, site visits, and workshops minimally on a bi-weekly basis. 

 

 

 

[REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK] 



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 9 

AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS PHASE 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

F. CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS PHASE 

 

Upon District’s acceptance of Architect’s work in the previous Phase and assuming District 

has not delayed or terminated the Agreement, Architect shall prepare from the accepted 

deliverables from the Design Development Phase the Construction Documents consisting 

of the following for each proposed system within Architect’s scope of work.  All Projects 

subject to DSA’s jurisdiction shall be submitted for review, back check, and approval, under 

the electronic plan review process (“EPR process”), rather than paper submission. 

 

1. Construction Documents – 100% / Completion Stage: 

 

a. Architectural 

 

(i) Completed site plan. 

 

(ii) Completed floor plans, elevations, and sections. 

 

(iii) Architectural details and large blow-ups completed. 

 

(iv) Finish, door, and hardware schedules completed, including all details. 

 

(v) Site utility plans completed. 

 

(vi) Fixed equipment details and identification completed. 

 

(vii) Reflected ceiling plans completed. 

 

b. Structural 

 

(i) Structural floor plans and sections with detailing completed. 

 

(ii) Structural calculations completed. 

 

c. Mechanical 

 

(i) Large scale mechanical details complete. 

 

(ii) Mechanical schedules for equipment completed. 

 

(iii) Completed electrical schematic for environmental cooling and exhaust equipment. 

 

(iv) Complete energy conservation calculations and report. 

 

d. Electrical 



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 10 

AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS PHASE 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

(i) Lighting and power plan showing all switching and controls.  Fixture schedule and 

lighting details completed. 

 

(ii) Distribution information on all power consuming equipment, including lighting, 

power, signal and communication device(s) branch wiring completed. 

 

(iii) All electrical equipment schedules completed. 

 

(iv) Special system components plans completed. 

 

(v) Electrical load calculations completed.  

 

Civil – Not applicable 

 

e. Construction Cost Budget 

 

(i) Revise the Construction Cost Budget for the Project.  Along with the conditions 

identified in the preceding phases, Architect shall update and refine the fifty 

percent (50%) Construction Documents Phase revisions to the Construction Cost 

Budget.   

 

(ii) The Construction Cost Budget for the Project must at no point exceed the District’s 

Construction Budget.  The accuracy of the Construction Cost Budget shall be the 

responsibility of the Architect. 

 

(iii) Architect shall submit its proposed Construction Cost Budget to the District and 

the Construction Manager for review and approval.  At that time, Architect shall 

coordinate with the District and the Construction Manager to further develop, 

review, and reconcile the Construction Cost Budget.   

 

(iv) At this stage of the design, the Construction Cost Budget shall not include any 

design contingencies in excess of the cost estimates. 

 

f. Specifications 

 

(i) Complete development and preparation of technical specifications describing 

materials, systems and equipment, workmanship, quality and performance criteria 

required for the construction of the Project.   

 

(ii) No part of the specifications shall call for a designated material, product, thing, or 

service by specific brand or trade name unless: 

 



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 11 

AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS PHASE 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

(A) The specification is followed by the words “or equal” so that bidders may 

furnish any equal material, product, thing, or service, as required by Public 

Contract Code section 3400, or 

 

(B) The designation is allowable by specific allowable exemptions or exceptions 

pursuant to Public Contract Code section 3400. 

 

(iii) Specifications shall not contain restrictions that will limit competitive bids other 

than those required for maintenance convenience by the District and only with 

District’s prior approval. 

 

(iv) At one hundred percent (100%) review, District shall review the Specifications and 

shall direct Architect to make corrections at no cost to the District. 

 

(v) Coordination of the Specifications with specifications developed by other 

disciplines. 

 

(vi) Specifications shall be in CSI format. 

 

g. Constructability Review 

 

The District and/or its designee, at its sole discretion, shall have the right to conduct a 

constructability review of the Construction Documents.  A report shall be given to the 

Architect who shall make necessary changes along with providing written comments 

for each item listed in the report.  Conducting a constructability review does not excuse 

the Architect’s obligation to provide Services that shall comply with professional 

architectural standards, including the standard of care applicable to architects 

designing public school facilities and applicable requirements of federal, state, and 

local law. 

 

h. Deliverables and Numbers of Copies 

 

Within thirty (30) days of the end of this Phase, Architect shall provide to the District a 

hard copy of the following items produced in this Phase, together with one (1) copy of 

each item in electronic format: 

 

(i) Working drawings; 

 

(ii) Specifications; 

 

(iii) Engineering calculations; 

 

(iv) Construction Cost Budgets; 

 



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 12 

AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS PHASE 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

(v) Statement of requirements for testing and inspection of service for compliance 

with Construction Documents and applicable codes; 

 

(vi) Copy of DSA file including all correspondence, meeting, minutes or reports, back-

check comments, checklists to date; and 

 

(vii) Statement indicating any authorized changes made to the design from the last 

Phase and the cost impact of each change on the previously approved 

Construction Cost Budget.  If no design changes occur but shifts of costs occur 

between disciplines, identify for District review.   

 

2. Construction Documents Final Back-Check Stage: 

 

a. The Construction Documents final back-check stage shall be for the purpose of the 

Architect incorporating all regulatory agencies' comments into the drawings, 

specifications, and estimate.  All changes made by the Architect during this stage shall 

be at no additional cost to the District. 

 

b. The final contract documents delivered to the District upon completion of the 

Architect’s work shall be the Bid Set and shall consist of the following: 

 

 

(i) Specifications: Original word-processed technical specifications on reproducible 

masters in CSI format.  

 

c. Architect shall update and refine the Consultants’ completed Contract Documents.  

d. Conclusion of Construction Document Phase requires final stamp-out by DSA. 

 

3. Meetings 

 

During this Phase, Architect shall attend, take part in, and, when indicated, conduct 

meetings, site visits, and workshops minimally on a monthly basis. 



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 13 

AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

BIDDING PHASE  

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

G. BIDDING PHASE 

 

Upon District’s acceptance of Architect’s work in the previous Phase and assuming District has 

not delayed or terminated the Agreement, Architect shall perform Bidding Phase services for 

District as follows:  

 

1. Contact potential bidders and encourage their participation in the Project. 
 

2. Coordinate the development of the bidding procedures and the construction Contract 
Documents with the District. 

 

3. The development of the bidding procedures and the construction Contract Documents 

shall be the joint responsibility of the District and Architect.  Nevertheless, Architect will 

use all due care and diligence to confirm that its plans and specifications and all other 

information provided by or on behalf of the District to potential bidders discloses and 

publishes any potentially relevant information that could, in any way, have an impact on a 

Contractor's cost of performance. 

 

4. While the Project is being advertised for bids, all questions concerning intent shall be 

referred to the District for screening and subsequent processing through Architect. 

 

5. In the event that items requiring interpretation of the drawings or specifications are 

discovered during the bidding period, those items shall be analyzed by the Architect for 

decision by the District as to the proper procedure required.  Corrective action will be in 

the form of an addendum prepared by the Architect and issued by the District.   

 

6. Attend bid opening. 

 

7. Coordinate with Architect Consultants. 

 

8. Respond to District and potential bidder questions and clarifications. 

 

9. Deliverables and Number of Copies 

 

Within thirty (30) days of the end of this Phase, Architect shall provide to the District a hard 

copy of the following items produced in this Phase, together with one (1) copy of each 

item in electronic format: 

 

a. Meeting report/minutes from the kick-off meeting;  

 

b. Meeting report/minutes from the pre-bid site walk;  

 



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 14 

AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION PHASE 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

H. CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION PHASE 

 

Upon District’s acceptance of Architect’s work in the previous Phase and assuming District has 

not delayed or terminated the Agreement, Architect shall perform Construction Contract 

Administration Phase services for the District as follows:  

 

1. Architect’s responsibility to provide basic services for the Construction Phase under the 

Agreement commences with the award of the contract for construction and terminates 

upon satisfactory performance and completion of all tasks in this phase and 

commencement of the Closeout Phase or upon the District’s terminating the Agreement, 

whichever is earlier. 

 

2. Construction Oversight and Project Certification Process  

a. Architect shall ensure that the Project Inspector is approved by the DSA for the Project 

by submitting the applicable Inspector’s Qualification Record (form DSA 5 or more 

current version) to and by obtaining approval from the DSA prior to commencement 

of construction and prior to requesting issuance of project inspections cards (form DSA 

152 or more current version). 

b. Architect shall request issuance of the proper number of project inspection cards 

(forms DSA 152 or more current version) by electronically submitting form DSA 102-

IC (or more current version) to the DSA after the construction contract has been 

awarded.  Architect shall provide project inspection cards to the Project Inspector prior 

to commencement of construction. 

c. Prior to commencement of construction, Architect shall provide (1) a copy of the DSA 

approved construction documents and (2) the DSA approved Statement of Structural 

Tests and Special Inspections (form DSA 103 or more current version) prepared by 

Architect to the Project Inspector and Laboratory of Record. 

d. Architect shall prepare and submit a Contract Information form (form DSA 102 or more 

current version) for all construction contracts. 

e. Architect shall maintain such personal contact with the Project as is necessary to assure 

themselves of compliance, in every material respect, with the DSA-approved 

construction documents.  Personal contact shall include visits to the Project site by the 

Architect or engineer or their qualified representative to observe construction.   

f. Architect shall notify DSA as to the disposition of materials noted on laboratory testing, 

and/or special inspection, reports as not conforming to the DSA-approved 

construction documents. 

g. Architect shall respond to DSA field trip notes as necessary. 



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 15 

AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION PHASE 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

h. Architect shall submit an interim Verified Report (form DSA 6-AE or more current 

version) to the DSA electronically and a copy to the Project Inspector for each of the 

applicable nine (9) sections of form DSA 152 prior to the Project Inspector signing off 

that section of the project inspection card. 

i. Architect shall submit a Statement of Final Actual Project Cost (form DSA 168 or more 

current version) to the DSA. 

j. Architect shall submit Verified Reports (form DSA 6-AE or more current form) to the 

DSA and to the Project Inspector if any of the following events occur:  (1) when 

construction is sufficiently complete in accordance with the DSA-approved 

construction documents so that the District can occupy or utilize the Project; (2) work 

on the Project is suspended for a period of more than one month; (3) the services of 

the Architect are terminated for any reason prior to completion of the Project; or (4) 

DSA requests a Verified Report.    

 

3. Change Orders 

 

a. Architect shall review all of Contractor’s change order requests to determine if those 

requests are valid and appropriate.  Architect shall provide a recommendation to 

District as to whether the change should be approved, partially approved, returned to 

the Contractor for clarification, or rejected.  

 

b. Architect shall furnish all necessary Construction Change Documents and additional 

drawings for supplementing, clarifying, and/or correcting purposes and for change 

orders.  The District shall request these Construction Change Documents and drawings 

from the Architect, which shall be provided at no additional cost unless designated as 

Extra Services by the District.  The original drawings and contract wording for change 

orders shall be submitted to the District for duplication and distribution. 

 

4. Submittals 

 

a. Architect shall review and approve or take other appropriate action upon Contractor's 

submittals such as: shop drawings, Project data, samples and Construction Change 

Documents, but only for the purpose of checking for conformance with information 

given and the design concept expressed in the Contract Documents.   

 

b. Architect shall review Contractor’s schedule of submittals and advise the District on 

whether that schedule is complete.  Architect shall provide the District with proposed 

revisions to this schedule and advise the District on whether the District should 

approve this schedule. 

 

c. Architect’s action upon Contractor’s submittals shall be taken as expeditiously as 

possible so as to cause no unreasonable delay in the construction of the Project or in 



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 16 

AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION PHASE 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

the work of Contractor(s), while allowing sufficient time in the Architect’s professional 

judgment to permit adequate review.  In no case shall the review period associated 

with a single, particular submittal exceed twenty-one (21) calendar days from its receipt 

by the Architect.  Architect’s response to each submittal shall be a substantive and 

acceptable response.  This twenty-one (21)-day time period shall not include time 

when a submittal is within the District’s control or if the submittal is being reviewed by 

DSA.  In no way does this provision reduce Architect’s liability if it fails to prepare 

acceptable documents. 

 

5. RFIs.  During the course of construction as part of the basic services, Architect must 

respond to all Requests for Information (“RFI”) as expeditiously as possible so as not to 

impact and delay the construction progress.  In no case shall the review period associated 

with an RFI exceed seven (7) calendar days from receipt by the Architect.  Architect’s 

response to each RFI shall be a substantive and acceptable response.  This seven-day time 

period shall not include time when a submittal is within the District’s control or if the 

submittal is being reviewed by DSA.  In no way does this provision reduce the Architect’s 

liability if it fails to prepare acceptable documents.  Architect must verify that RFIs are 

passed through the Project Inspector, if any. 

 

6. Notices of Deficient Work.  On the basis of on-site observations, Architect shall keep the 

District informed of the progress and the quality of the work, and shall endeavor to guard 

the District against defects and deficiencies in the work.  Architect shall timely notify the 

District in writing of any defects or deficiencies in the work by any of the District’s 

Contractors that Architect may observe.  However, Architect shall not be a guarantor of 

the Contractor's performance.  

 

7. As-Built Drawings.  Architect shall review and evaluate for District the Contractor(s)’ 

documentation of the actual construction performed during the Project that the 

Contractor(s) should prepare and submit as As-Builts.  As-Builts are documents that show 

the actual construction performed during the Project, including changes necessitated by 

Construction Change Documents and change orders, and detailed by the District’s 

construction Contractor(s) on a Conforming Set. 

 

8. Record Drawings.  Architect shall incorporate all information on all As-Builts, sketches, 

details, and clarifications, and prepare one (1) set of final Record Drawings for the District.  

The Record Drawings shall incorporate onto one (1) set of drawings, all changes from all 

As-Builts, sketches, details, and clarifications, including, without limitation, all requests for 

information, Construction Change Documents and change orders based upon the 

construction Contractor’s representations of actual construction.  Architect shall deliver 

the Record Drawings to the District at completion of the construction in a format 

acceptable to the District, and it shall be a condition precedent to the District’s approval 

of Architect’s final payment.  Architect may insert the following notice on the Record 

Drawings: 

 



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 17 

AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION PHASE 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

These drawings [or corrected specifications] have been prepared based 

on information submitted, in part, by others.  Architect has provided a 

review consistent with its legal standard of care. 

 

9. O&M Manuals and Warranties.  Architect shall review equipment, operation and 

maintenance manuals, and a complete set of warranty documents for all equipment and 

installed systems, to ensure that they meet the requirements of the plans and 

specifications.  

 

10. Start-up.  Architect shall also provide, at the District’s request, architectural/engineering 

advice to the District on start-up, break-in, and debugging of facility systems and 

equipment, and on apparent deficiencies or defects in construction following the 

acceptance of the Contractor's work. 

 

11. Payment Statements.  Recommendations of Payment by Architect constitute Architect’s 

representation to the District that work has progressed to the point indicated to the best 

of Architect’s knowledge, information, and belief, and that the quality of the work is in 

general conformance with the Contract Documents.  

 

12. Deliverables and Number of Copies 

 

Within thirty (30) days of the end of this Phase, Architect shall provide to the District a hard 

copy of the following items produced in this Phase, together with one (1) copy of each 

item in electronic format: 

 

a. Meeting report/minutes from the kick-off meeting;  

 

b. Observation reports; and 

 

c. Weekly meeting reports.  

 

13. Meetings 

 

During this Phase, Architect shall attend, take part in, and, when indicated, conduct 

meetings, site visits, and workshops minimally on a bi-weekly basis. 

 

[REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK]



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 18 

AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

CLOSE-OUT PHASE 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

I. CLOSE OUT PHASE 

 

1. As the Construction Administration Phase progresses, Architect shall perform the following 

Close Out Phase services for the District as required in a timely manner: 

 

a. Architect shall review the Project and observe the construction as required to 

determine when the Contractor has completed the construction of the Project and 

shall prepare punch lists of items that remain in need of correction or completion. 

 

b. Architect shall collect from the Contractor, review, and forward to the District all written 

warranties, operation manuals, and spare parts with Architect’s recommendation as to 

the adequacy of these items. 

 

c. Architect shall prepare or collect, as applicable, and provide to DSA, all reports required 

by DSA related to the design and construction of the Project. 

 

d. Architect shall respond to the DSA “90-day” letter. 

 

e. Architect shall obtain all required DSA approval of all Construction Change Documents 

and addenda to the Contractor’s contract. 

 

f. Architect shall prepare a set of As-Built Drawings for the Project, as required by the 

District. 

 

g. Architect shall review and prepare a package of all warranty and O&M documentation. 

 

h. Architect shall organize electronic files, plans and prepare an electronic Project binder. 

 

i. Architect shall have primary responsibility to coordinate all Services required to close-

out the design and construction of the Project with the District and among Consultants. 

 

2. When the design and construction of the Project is complete, the District shall prepare and 

record with the County Recorder a Notice of Completion for the Project. 

 

3. Deliverables and Number of Copies 

 

a. Punch list; and 

 

b. Upon completion of the Project, all related Project documents, including As-Builts and 

Record Drawings.  These are the sole property of the District. 

 

4. Meetings 

 

During this phase, Architect shall attend, take part in, and, when indicated, conduct 

meetings, site visits, and workshops as needed. 



 

EXHIBIT B Page B - 1 

AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

EXHIBIT “B” 

CRITERIA AND BILLING FOR EXTRA SERVICES 

The following Extra Services to the Agreement shall be performed by Architect if needed and if 
authorized or requested by the District: 

A. Providing services as directed by the District that are not part of the Basic Services of this 
Agreement, or otherwise included within Exhibit “A.”    

B. Providing deliverables or other items in excess of the number indicated in Exhibit “A.”  
Before preparing, providing, sending, or invoicing for extra deliverables, Architect shall 
inform the District that expected deliverables may be in excess of the number indicated 
in Exhibit “A,” so that the District can procure the additional deliverables itself or direct 
Architect to procure the deliverables at the District’s expense or on the District’s account 
at a specific vendor. 

C. Making revisions in drawings, specifications, or other documents when such revisions are 
required by the enactment or revisions of codes, laws, or regulations subsequent to the 
preparation of the Conforming Set.  

D. Providing consultation concerning replacement of work damaged by fire or other cause 
during construction and furnishing services required in connection with replacement of 
that work. 

E. Providing services made necessary by the default of Contractor(s). 

F. In the absence of a final Certificate of Payment or Notice of Completion, providing 
services more than ninety (90) days after the date of completion of work by Contractor(s) 
and after Architect has completed all of its obligations and tasks under the Agreement. 

G. Providing services as an expert and/or witness for the District in any mediation, 
arbitration, and/or trial in which the Architect is (1) not a party, and (2) did not in any way 
cause the dispute that is being adjudicated. 

H. The following rates, which include overhead, administrative cost, and profit, shall be 
utilized in arriving at the fee for Extra Services and shall not be changed for the term of 
the Agreement. 

Job Title Hourly Rate 

Principal In Charge: $265 

Associate Principal: $250 

Senior Associate $240 

Associate $230 

Project Manager: $200 

Designer: $140-$160 

Assistant Project Manager: $200 

Architect: $175-$200 

Contract Administrator:  



 

EXHIBIT B Page B - 2 

AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

I. The mark-up on any approved reimbursable item of Extra Services shall not exceed five 
percent (5%).  

1. The following items are approved for mark-up: 

a. Sub-consultant Invoices. 

2. Any approved item of Extra Services not identified in the above list may not be 
marked-up. 

J. Format and Content of Invoices (Extra Services Only) 

Architect acknowledges that the District requires Architect’s invoices to include detailed 
explanations of the Services performed.  For example, a six hour charge for “RFIs and CORs” 
is unacceptable and will not be payable.  A more detailed explanation, with specificity, is 
required.  This includes a separate entry for each RFI, PCO, CCD and change order.  For 
example, the following descriptions, in addition to complying with all other terms of this 
Agreement, would be payable.  The times indicated below are just placeholders: 

Review RFI 23; review plans and specifications for response to 
same; prepare responses to same and forward to contractor, 
district, construction manager, and project inspector.   

0.8 hours 

Review COR 8; review scope of same and plans and specifications 
for appropriateness of same; prepare draft change order and 
language for same. 

0.7 hours 

Review COR 11; review scope of same and plans and 
specifications for appropriateness of same; prepare rejection of 
COR 11 for review by district, CM, IOR. 

1.2 hours 

 

END OF EXHIBIT 



 

EXHIBIT C Page C - 1 

AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

EXHIBIT “C”  

SCHEDULE OF SERVICES 

A. Promptly after the execution of this Agreement, Architect shall prepare and submit for 
approval to the District a Schedule of Services showing the order in which Architect 
proposes to carry out Architect's Services (“Schedule of Services”).  The Schedule of Services 
shall apply to the completion of all Services listed hereunder within the times established by 
this Agreement.  The Schedule of Services shall be in the form of a progress chart clearly 
delineating all important increments and review dates.  Architect shall update the Schedule 
of Services on a monthly basis and deliver two (2) hard copies and one (1) electronic copy to 
the District along with the monthly billing. 

B. Architect shall complete Services required under the Design Development Phase within 
approximately 60 calendar days after receipt of a written authorization from District to 
proceed.  

C. Architect shall complete Services required under Construction Documents Phase within 
_90__ calendar days (3 months) after written authorization from District to proceed, and as 
more specifically indicated below.  Excluded from this duration is the time associated with 
DSA review the Construction Documents back-check stage. 

1. 100% Submittal Package 90 calendar days  

D. All times to complete tasks set forth in this Exhibit are of the essence, as indicated in the 
Agreement.  If delays in the Schedule of Services are incurred as a result of the District’s 
inability to comply with requested meeting schedules, Architect shall maintain the right to 
request an adjustment in the Schedule of Services if deemed necessary to meet the 
deadlines set forth in this Exhibit.  If approved, those extensions shall be authorized in 
writing by the District. 

 

END OF EXHIBIT 
 

  



 

EXHIBIT D Page D - 2 

AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

EXHIBIT “D” 

PAYMENT SCHEDULE 

A. Compensation 

1. The payment of consideration to Architect as provided herein shall be full 
compensation for all of Architect’s Services incurred in the performance hereof, 
including, printing and shipping of deliverables in the quantities set forth in Exhibit 
“A,”  Except as expressly set forth in the Agreement and Exhibit “B,” there shall be 
no payment for extra costs or expenses. 

2. The total compensation to Architect shall be as stated in Article 6 of the Agreement. 

3. District shall pay Architect as follows for all Services contracted for under this 
Agreement: 

PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL FEE PER PHASE 

      Phase Phase Amount 

Design Development Phase 27% 

Construction Documents Phase-Submittal to DSA 47% 

Approval by DSA 6% 

Bidding Phase 2% 

Construction Contract Administration Phase 16% 

Close Out Phase 2% 

  

TOTAL BASE COMPENSATION 100% 

Reimbursable Expenses are in addition to compensation for Basic and Additional 

Services and will be billed at a multiple of 1.10% the expenses incurred. These 

charges include, but are not limited to, expenses incurred which are directly 

related to the Project, such as reproductions, plans and plots for owner, agency 

or contractor’s use, standard form documents, postage, handling and delivery of 

Instruments of Service, and mileage. Reimbursable expenses are not expected to 

exceed $10,000. 

  



 

EXHIBIT D Page D - 3 

AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

B. Method of Payment 

 

1. Invoices shall be on a form approved by the District and are to be submitted to the 
District via the District’s authorized representative. 

2. Architect shall submit to District on a monthly basis documentation showing proof 
that payments were made to its Consultant(s). 

3. Architect shall submit to the District for approval a copy of the Architect’s monthly 
pay request format. 

4. Upon receipt and approval of Architect’s invoices, the District agrees to make 
payments of undisputed amounts within thirty (30) days of receipt of the invoice as 
follows: 

a. For Design Development Phase:  

Monthly payments for the percentage of all Services complete up to ninety-

five percent (95%) of the fee for the Phase; one hundred percent (100%) 

payment upon acceptance and approval of the Design Development Phase 

by the District. 

b. For Construction Documents Phase: 

Monthly payments for percentage of all Services complete up to ninety-five 

percent (95%) of the fee for the Phase; one hundred percent (100%) 

payment upon acceptance and approval of the Construction Documents 

Phase by the District.  

c. For Bidding Phase: 

Monthly payments for the percentage of all Services complete up to ninety-

five percent (95%) of the fee for the Phase; one hundred percent (100%) 

payment upon the District’s award of the bid. 

d. For Construction Contract Administration Phase: 

Monthly payments for the percentage of all Services complete up to ninety-

five percent (95%) of the fee for the Phase; one hundred percent (100%) 

payment upon the District’s notice of completion. 

e. For Close Out: 

Lump sum payment no sooner than thirty-five (35) days and no later than 

forty-five (45) days after completion of all items in this Phase. 
 

END OF EXHIBIT 



 

EXHIBIT F Page F - 4 

AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

EXHIBIT “E” 

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 

 
A. Architect shall procure, prior to commencement of the Services of this Agreement and maintain 

for the duration of the Agreement, insurance against claims for injuries to persons or damages 
to property which may arise from or in connection with the performance of the Services 
hereunder by the Architect, his agents, representatives, employees and Consultant(s).  
Architect’s liabilities, including but not limited to Architect’s indemnity or defense obligations, 
under this Agreement shall not be deemed limited in any way to the insurance coverage 
required herein. Maintenance of specified insurance coverage is a material element of this 
Agreement and Architect’s failure to maintain or renew coverage or to provide evidence of 
renewal during the term of this Agreement, as required or when requested, may be treated by 
the District as a material breach of contract. 

B. Minimum Scope and Limits of Insurance:  Coverage shall be at least as broad as the 
following scopes and limits. Umbrella or Excess Liability policies are acceptable where the need 
for higher liability limits is noted and shall provide liability coverages that at least follow form 
over the underlying insurance requirements where necessary for Commercial General Liability, 
Commercial Automobile Liability, Employers’ Liability, and other liability coverage (except 
Professional Liability) designated under this Section B – Insurance Requirements.” Minimum 
Scope of Insurance: 

1. Commercial General Liability.  Two million dollars ($2,000,000) per occurrence for 
bodily injury, personal injury and property damage.  If Commercial General Liability or 
other form with a general aggregate limit is used, either the general aggregate limit 
shall apply separately to each project/location or the general aggregate limit shall be 
twice the required occurrence limit.  

2. Commercial Automobile Liability. One million dollars ($1,000,000) per accident for 

bodily injury and property damage. 

 

3. Workers' Compensation Liability.  For all of the Architect’s employees who are subject 

to this Agreement and to the extent required by the applicable state or federal law, 

Architect shall keep in full force and effect, a Workers' Compensation policy.   

 

4. Employers’ Liability.  For all of the Architect’s employees who are subject to this 

Agreement, Architect shall keep in full force and effect, an Employment Practices 

Liability policy with minimum liability coverage of two million dollars ($2,000,000) per 

occurrence.   

 

5. Professional Liability.  This insurance shall cover the prime design professional and 

his/her consultant(s) on a Claims Made basis for two Million Dollars ($2,000,000) 

aggregate limit subject to no more than two hundred thousand dollars ($200,000) per 

claim deductible, coverage to continue through completion of construction plus two (2) 

years thereafter. 

C. District reserves the right to modify the limits and coverages described herein, with appropriate 
credits or changes to be negotiated for such changes.  



 

EXHIBIT F Page F - 5 

AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

D. Deductibles and Self-Insured Retention:  Architect shall inform the District in writing if any 
deductibles or self-insured retention exceeds two hundred thousand dollars ($200,000).  At the 
option of the District, either:  

1. The District can accept the higher deductible; 

2. Architect’s insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured retention as 
respects the District, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers; or  

E. Other Insurance Provisions:  The general liability and automobile liability policies are to 
contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following provisions:  

1. The District, its representatives, consultants, trustees, officers, officials, employees, 

agents, and volunteers (“Additional Insureds”) are to be covered as additional insureds 

as respects liability arising out of activities performed by or on behalf of the Architect; 

Instruments of Service and completed operations of the Architect; premises owned, 

occupied or used by the Architect; or automobiles owned, leased, hired or borrowed by 

the Architect.  The coverage shall contain no special limitations on the scope of 

protection afforded to the Additional Insureds.  

 

2. For any claims related to the projects, Architect’s insurance coverage shall be primary 

insurance as respects the Additional Insureds.  Any insurance or self-insurance 

maintained by the Additional Insureds shall be in excess of Architect’s insurance and 

shall not contribute with it.  

 

3. Architect shall provide an endorsement that the insurer waives the right of subrogation 

against District and its respective elected officials, officers, employees, agents, 

representatives, consultants, trustees, and volunteers. 

 

4. Architect’s insurance shall apply separately to each insured against whom claim is made 

or suit is brought, except with respect to the limits of the insurer's liability.  

5. Any failure to comply with reporting or other provisions of the policies including 

breaches of warranties shall not affect coverage provided to the Additional Insureds.  

 

6. Each insurance policy required by this clause shall be endorsed to state that coverage 

shall not be suspended, voided, canceled, reduced in coverage or in limits except after 

thirty (30) days prior written notice by certified mail, return receipt requested, has been 

given to the District.  

 

7. Architect shall pay all insurance premiums, including any charges for required waivers of 

subrogation or the endorsement of additional insureds. If Architect fails to maintain 

insurance, District may take out comparable insurance, and deduct and retain amount 

of premium from any sums due Architect under the Agreement. 

8. Architect shall require all subconsultants to maintain the level of insurance Architect 

deems appropriate with respect to the consultant’s scope of the Work unless otherwise 



 

EXHIBIT F Page F - 6 

AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

indicated in the Agreement. Architect shall cause the subconsultants to furnish proof 

thereof to District within ten (10) days of District’s request. Should Architect not require 

subconsultants to provide the same level of insurance as is required of Architect, as 

provided in this Agreement, Architect is not relieved of its indemnity obligations to 

District or fulfilling its insurance requirements as provided in this Agreement. 

F. Acceptability of Insurers:  Insurance is to be placed with insurers admitted in California with a 
current A.M. Best's rating of no less than A: VII.  Architect shall inform the District in writing if 
any of its insurer(s) have an A.M. Best’s rating less than A: VII.  At the option of the District, the 
District may either:  

1. Accept the lower rating; or 

2. Require Architect to procure insurance from another insurer. 

G. Verification of Coverage:  Prior to commencing with its provision of Services under this 
Agreement, Architect shall furnish District with:  

1. Certificates of insurance showing maintenance of the required insurance coverages; and 

 

2. Original endorsements affecting general liability and automobile liability coverage.  The 

endorsements are to be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind 

coverages on its behalf.  All endorsements are to be received and approved by the 

District before Services commence.  

H. Copy of Insurance Policy(ies): Upon the District’s request, Architect will furnish District with a 
copy of all insurance policies related to its provision of Services under this Agreement. 

 

 

END OF EXHIBIT 

 

 

 



 

 
 

EXHIBIT G Page G - 1 

AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

EXHIBIT “G” 

 

IRAN CONTRACTING ACT CERTIFICATION  

(Public Contract Code Sections 2202-2208) 

PROJECT/CONTRACT NO.:        between the Sacramento City Unified 

School District (“District”) and Lionakis (“Consultant”) (“Contract” or “Project”). 

Prior to bidding on or submitting a proposal for a contract for goods or services of $1,000,000 or 

more, the bidder/proposer must submit this certification pursuant to Public Contract Code section 

2204.   

The proposer must complete ONLY ONE of the following two options.  To complete OPTION 1, 

check the corresponding box and complete the certification below. To complete OPTION 2, check 

the corresponding box, complete the certification below, and attach documentation demonstrating 

the exemption approval.   

 OPTION 1. Proposer is not on the current list of persons engaged in investment activities 

in Iran created by the California Department of General Services (“DGS”) pursuant to Public 

Contract Code section 2203(b), and we are not a financial institution extending twenty million 

dollars ($20,000,000) or more in credit to another person, for 45 days or more, if that other 

person will use the credit to provide goods or services in the energy sector in Iran and is 

identified on the current list of persons engaged in investment activities in Iran created by 

DGS.  

 OPTION 2. Proposer has received a written exemption from the certification requirement 

pursuant to Public Contract Code sections 2203(c) and (d). A copy of the written 

documentation demonstrating the exemption approval is included with our proposal.   

CERTIFICATION: 

I, the official named below, CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY, that I am duly authorized to 

legally bind the bidder/proposer to the OPTION selected above. This certification is made under the 

laws of the State of California. 

Vendor Name/Financial Institution (Printed)         

Lionakis 

Federal ID Number (or n/a)          

68-0397596 

By (Authorized Signature) 

Printed Name and Title of Person Signing               

Laura Knauss 

Date Executed        

July 19, 2023 

END OF DOCUMENT 



 

EXHIBIT H Page H - 1 

AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

EXHIBIT “H” 

VACCINATION STATUS CERTIFICATION  

(Consultant) 

 

Consultant/Company Name:   Lionakis   

 

Pursuant to the provision of the State Public Health Office Order issued on 

August 11, 2021 (Order of the State Public Health Officer Vaccine Verification 

for Workers in Schools) individuals that are working on school district property 

are required to be fully vaccinated and provide proof of vaccination or must be 

tested once weekly with either PCR testing or antigen testing.  

 

A person is considered fully vaccinated for COVID-19: two weeks (14 days) or 

more after they have received the second dose in a 2-dose series (Pfizer-

BioNTech or Moderna), or two weeks or more after they have received a single-

dose vaccine (Johnson and Johnson). Unvaccinated or incompletely vaccinated 

workers must be tested at least once weekly with either PCR testing or antigen 

testing that either has Emergency Use Authorization by the U.S. Food and Drug 

Administration or be operating per the Laboratory Developed Test requirements 

by the U.S. Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services. 

 

Consultant currently has a contract with District under which Consultant provides services and 

accesses District property in the course and scope of performing its contract. 

 

By signing below, Consultant hereby certifies that its employees/staff, whether paid or unpaid, 

and subconsultants, who will access any District location are either fully vaccinated and have 

provided Consultant with proof of vaccination from a permitted source or such employees/staff 

and subconsultants will comply with weekly testing requirements as outlined in the State Public 

Health Officer Order prior to entering District property on and after October 15, 2021.   

 

Records of vaccination verification and testing results will be made available upon District’s 

request or that of the County Health Officer for purposes of case investigation.  

 

In addition, Consultant shall, while accessing District sites, remain in compliance with all current 

District policies and procedures associated with COVID-19 safety. The Consultant agrees to strictly, 

and without exception, follow all local, state, and federal guidelines regarding human protection 

from COVID-19 (the “Guidelines”) while accessing District sites. The Guidelines to strictly follow 

are located at various sites, including, but not limited to: 

 

a)  https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/index.html 

b)  https://covid19.ca.gov/ 

c)  https://www.smchealth.org/  

 

https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/COVID-19/Order-of-the-State-Public-Health-Officer-Vaccine-Verification-for-Workers-in-Schools.aspx
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/COVID-19/Order-of-the-State-Public-Health-Officer-Vaccine-Verification-for-Workers-in-Schools.aspx
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/index.html
https://covid19.ca.gov/


 

EXHIBIT H Page H - 2 

AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

I acknowledge that this certification, upon receipt and acceptance by the District, hereby 

supplements and amends and is hereby incorporated by reference into Consultant’s existing 

contract with the District, that continued compliance with the matters described herein is a 

condition for continuation of that contract and that failure to adhere to these requirements 

constitutes a breach of contract resulting in consequences including, without limitation, contract 

termination.  I acknowledge and certify under penalty of perjury that I am duly authorized to 

legally bind the Consultant to all provisions and items included in this certification, that the 

contents of this certification are true, and that this certification is made under the laws of the State 

of California.   

 

Executed this 19th day of July, 2023 at ____________, California. 

 

By: Laura Knauss       Signature: _________________________ 

 

Title: Principal    

 

Please submit this completed/signed certification by email to ____________________, at 

____________________, with the executed Agreement. 

 

Services may be suspended if this certification is not returned prior to performing services 

within the scope of this Agreement on District property. 

 

 

 

END OF EXHIBIT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

Sacramento



Agreement for Architectural Services 

between 

Sacramento City Unified School District 

and 

Lionakis 

C.K. McClatchy High School HVAC, Unit Ventilators &

Chiller Replacement Project 

Commitment Number: SA24-00218 

Dated: April 1, 2023



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page i 

Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 

Article 1  Definitions ................................................................................................................................................. 1 

Article 2  Scope, Responsibilities and Services of Architect ...................................................................... 3 

Article 3  Architect Staff .......................................................................................................................................... 8 

Article 4  Schedule of Services ............................................................................................................................. 9 

Article 5  Construction Cost Budget ................................................................................................................... 9 

Article 6  Fee and Method of Payment .......................................................................................................... 10 

Article 7  Payment for Extra Services or Changes ...................................................................................... 11 

Article 8  Ownership of Data .............................................................................................................................. 11 

Article 9  Termination of Contract ................................................................................................................... 13 

Article 10 Indemnity / Architect Liability ........................................................................................................ 15 

Article 11 Fingerprinting and Conduct on Project Site ............................................................................. 16 

Article 12 Responsibilities of the District ........................................................................................................ 16 

Article 13 Liability of District ............................................................................................................................... 17 

Article 14 Nondiscrimination .............................................................................................................................. 17 

Article 15 Insurance ................................................................................................................................................ 17 

Article 16 Covenant against Contingent Fees .............................................................................................. 17 

Article 17 Entire Agreement/Modification ..................................................................................................... 18 

Article 18 Non-Assignment of Agreement .................................................................................................... 18 

Article 19 Law, Venue ............................................................................................................................................. 18 

Article 20 Alternative Dispute Resolution ...................................................................................................... 19 

Article 21 Tolling of Claims .................................................................................................................................. 19 

Article 22 Attorneys’ Fees ..................................................................................................................................... 19 

Article 23 Severability ............................................................................................................................................ 20 

Article 24 Employment Status ............................................................................................................................ 20 

Article 25 Certificate of Architect ...................................................................................................................... 21 

Article 26 Cost Disclosure - Documents and Written Reports ............................................................... 21 

Article 27 Notice & Communications .............................................................................................................. 22 

Article 28 Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise Participation ............................................................... 22 

Article 29 District’s Right to Audit ..................................................................................................................... 22 

Article 30 Other Provisions .................................................................................................................................. 23 

Article 31 Exhibits ”A” through "H" ................................................................................................................... 24 

  



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page ii 

Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

EXHIBIT “A” – RESPONSIBILITIES AND SERVICES OF ARCHITECT A-1 

EXHIBIT “B” – CRITERIA AND BILLING FOR EXTRA SERVICES B-1 

EXHIBIT “C” – SCHEDULE OF SERVICES C-1 

EXHIBIT “D” – PAYMENT SCHEDULE D-1 

EXHIBIT “E” – INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS E-1 

EXHIBIT “G” – IRAN CONTRACTING ACT CERTIFICATION  F-1 

EXHIBIT “H” – VACCINATION STATUS CERTIFICATION  F-1 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 1 

Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

 

AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

 This Agreement for Architectural Services is made as of April 1, 2023, between the 

Sacramento City Unified School District, a California public school district (“District”), and Lionakis 

(“Architect”) (collectively “Parties”), for the following project (“Project”):  

New school design and construction on the property of C.K. McClatchy High School. 

For and in consideration of the mutual covenants herein contained, the Parties hereto 

agree as follows: 

Article 1. Definitions 

1.1. In addition to the definitions above, the following definitions of words or 

phrases shall apply when used in this Agreement, including all Exhibits: 

1.1.1. Agreement:  The Agreement consists exclusively of this 

document and all identified exhibits attached and incorporated 

by reference. 

1.1.2. Architect:  The Architect identified in the first paragraph of this 

Agreement, including all Consultants to the Architect.  The term 

Architect means the Design Professional in General Responsible 

Charge on this Project. 

1.1.3. As-Built Drawings (“As-Builts”):  Any document prepared and 

submitted by District’s Contractor(s) that details on a 

Conforming Set, the actual construction performed during the 

Project, including changes necessitated by Construction Change 

Documents and change orders, and detailed by the District’s 

construction contractor(s) on a Conforming Set.   

1.1.4. Bid Set:  The plans, drawings, and specifications at the end of 

the Construction Documents Phase that the Division of the State 

Architect (“DSA”) has approved and that the District can use to 

go out to bid for construction of the Project. 

1.1.5. Conforming Set:  The plans, drawings, and specifications at the 

end of the Bidding Phase that incorporate all addenda, if any, 

issued during the Bidding Phase.  The Architect shall ensure that 

DSA has approved all revisions to the Bid Set that are 

incorporated onto the Conforming Set and for which DSA 

approval is required. 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 2 

Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

 

1.1.6. Construction Budget:  The total amount of funds indicated by 

the District for the entire Project plus all other costs, including 

design, construction, administration, and financing. 

1.1.7. Construction Change Documents (“CCD”):  The 

documentation of changes to the DSA-approved construction 

documents. 

1.1.8. Construction Cost Budget: The total cost to District of all 

elements of the Project designed or specified by the Architect, 

as adjusted at the end of each design phase in accordance with 

this Agreement.  The Construction Cost Budget does not include 

the compensation of the Architect and the Architect’s 

Consultants, the cost of land, rights-of-way, financing or other 

costs which are the responsibility of the District, including 

construction management. 

1.1.9. Construction Manager:  The District’s representative on the 

Project if the District retains a construction manager, project 

manager, or owner’s representative. 

1.1.10. Contractor:  One or more licensed contractors under contract 

with the District for construction of all or a portion of the Project. 

1.1.11. Consultant(s):  Any and all consultant(s), sub-consultant(s), 

subcontractor(s), or agent(s) to the Architect. 

1.1.12. District:  The Sacramento City Unified School District.  

1.1.13. DSA:  The Division of the State Architect. 

1.1.14. Extra Services:  District-authorized services outside of the 

scope in Exhibit “A” or District-authorized reimbursables not 

included in Architect’s Fee. 

1.1.15. Laboratory of Record: The District-designated laboratory(ies) 

for testing of concrete, soils, materials, and other required 

testing. 

1.1.16. Project:  C.K. McClatchy High School HVAC Replacements 

Project at 3066 Freeport Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95818. 

1.1.17. Record Drawings:  A final set of drawings prepared by the 

Architect that incorporates all changes from all As-Builts, 

sketches, details, and clarifications. 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 3 

Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

 

1.1.18. Service(s):  All labor, materials, supervision, services, tasks, and 

work that the Architect is required to perform and that are 

required by, or reasonably inferred from, the Agreement, and 

that are necessary for the design and completion of the Project.  

1.1.19. Visually Verify: To verify to the fullest extent possible by 

physical inspection and reasonable investigation and without 

any destructive action. 

Article 2. Scope, Responsibilities, and Services of Architect 

2.1. Architect shall render the Services described in Exhibit “A,” commencing 

with receipt of a written Notice to Proceed signed by the District 

representative.  Architect’s Services will be completed in accordance with 

the schedule attached as Exhibit “C.” 

2.2. Architect and its Consultants shall provide Services for the Project (i) using 

its professional skill and judgment; (ii) acting with due care and in 

accordance with respective applicable standards of care under California 

law for those providing similar services for projects the size, scope and 

complexity of the Project for California school districts in or around the 

same geographic area of the District; (iii) the terms of this Agreement; and 

(iv) in accordance with said standards regarding application and 

interpretation of applicable law, code, rule or regulation at the time the 

Services are rendered (“Standard of Care”). All persons providing 

professional services hereunder shall be properly licensed as required by 

California law. 

2.3. The District intends to award the Project to Contractor(s) pursuant to a 

competitive bid process.  District reserves its right to use alternative delivery 

methods and the Architect’s scope of work may be adjusted accordingly. 

2.4. Architect acknowledges that all California public school districts are 

obligated to develop and implement the following storm water 

requirements for the discharge of storm water to surface waters from its 

construction and land disturbance activities where the project disturbs one 

(1) or more acres of land and is not part of a larger common plan of 

development or sale, the project disturbs one acre or more of land, or the 

project disturbs less than one (1) acre of land but is part of a larger common 

plan of development or sale, or where the District engages in maintenance 

(e.g., fueling, cleaning, repairing) or transportation activities. 

2.4.1. Architect shall provide the design for the Project, without limitation: 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 4 

Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

 

2.4.1.1. A municipal Separate Storm Sewer System (“MS4”).  An MS4 

is a system of conveyances used to collect and/or convey 

storm water, including, without limitation, catch basins, 

curbs, gutters, ditches, man-made channels, and storm 

drains. 

2.4.1.2. A Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (“SWPPP”) that 

contains specific best management practices (“BMPs”) and 

establishes numeric effluent limitations. 

2.4.2. Architect shall conform its design work to the District’s storm water 

requirements indicated above, that are approved by the District and 

applicable to the Project, at no additional cost to the District.  In 

addition, as required Architect shall develop a grading and drainage 

plan and a site plan from architectural information showing a final 

development of the site.  This drawing will also include a horizontal 

and vertical control plan and a utility infrastructure plan.  The 

Services described in this subparagraph shall be provided by a 

professional civil engineer who contracts with or is an employee of 

the Architect.   

2.5. Architect shall contract for or employ at Architect’s expense, Consultant(s) 

to the extent deemed necessary for completion of the Project including, 

but not limited to: architects; mechanical, electrical, structural and civil 

engineers; landscapers; and interior designers, licensed as such by the State 

of California as part of the Basic Services under this Agreement.  The names 

of Consultant(s) shall be submitted to the District for approval prior to 

commencement of Services, as indicated below.  The District reserves the 

right to reject Architect’s use of any particular Consultant.  Nothing in the 

foregoing procedure shall create any contractual relationship between the 

District and any Consultant employed by the Architect under terms of the 

Agreement.  Architect shall require each of the Consultants retained by it 

to execute agreements with standard of care and indemnity provisions 

commensurate with this Agreement, but Architect shall remain solely 

responsible and liable to District for all matters covered by this Agreement. 

2.6. Architect shall coordinate with District personnel or its designated 

representatives as may be requested and desirable, including with other 

professionals employed by the District for the design, coordination or 

management of other work related to the Project.  This shall include, 

without limitation, coordination with State labor compliance, if any.  If the 

Architect employs Consultant(s), the Architect shall ensure that its 

contract(s) with its Consultant(s) include language notifying the 

Consultant(s) of State labor compliance, if any. 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 5 

Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

 

2.7. Architect shall identify the regulatory agencies that have jurisdiction over 

essential building and design elements and coordinate with and implement 

the requirements of the regulatory agencies, including, without limitation, 

the California Department of Education, the Office of Public School 

Construction, the Department of General Services, DSA, including DSA 

Fire/Life Safety, DSA Access Compliance Section, DSA Structural Safety 

Section, the State Fire Marshal and any regulatory office or agency that has 

authority for review and supervision of school district construction projects. 

2.7.1. If the Project is subject to DSA jurisdiction, then Architect, and its 

Consultants, if any, shall comply with all the DSA requirements, 

including without limitation, all the requirements included and/or 

referenced in the following forms, bulletins (“BU”), interpretations 

of regulations (“IR”), policies (“PL”), or procedures (“PR”): 

2.7.1.1. DSA IR A-6, Construction Change Document Submittal 

and Approval Process. 

2.7.1.2. DSA IR A-18, Use of Construction Documents Prepared by 

Other Professionals. 

2.7.1.3. DSA IR A-24, Construction Phase Duties of the School 

District, Contractor and Design Professional. 

2.7.1.4. DSA PR 07-01: Pre-Check Approval Process.  

2.7.1.5. DSA PR 07-02:  Over-The-Counter Review of Projects 

Using Pre-Check Approved Design.   

2.7.1.6. DSA PR 18-04.BB18: Electronic Plan Review for Design 

Professionals of Record Using Bluebeam 2018. 

2.7.1.7. DSA PR 18-09.BB18: Electronic Plan Review for Over-the-

Counter (“OTC”) Projects Using Bluebeam 2018. 

2.7.1.8. Form DSA PR 13-01, Construction Oversight Process. 

2.7.1.8.1. Each of Architect’s duties as provided in the 

DIR Construction Oversight Process shall be 

performed timely so as not to result in any 

delay to the Project. 

2.7.1.9. Form DSA PR 13-02, Project Certification Process. 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 6 

Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

 

2.7.2. Notwithstanding the DSA forms, BUs, IRs, PLs, or PRs referenced 

anywhere in this Agreement, each of which is current as of the 

Effective Date, all Projects subject to DSA’s jurisdiction shall be 

submitted for review, back check, and approval, under the electronic 

plan review process (“EPR process”), rather than paper submission, 

for all projects submitted to DSA.  Architect, and its Consultants, if 

any, shall comply with the EPR process and related DSA procedures, 

including, without limitation, DSA PR 18-04.BB18 and DSA PR 18-

09.BB18, and any subsequent or replacement procedures relating 

to the EPR process promulgated by DSA. Any reference herein to a 

particular DIR form, BU, IR, PL, or PR, shall mean and include the 

then-current DIR form, BU, IR, PL, or PR, respectively, and, to the 

extent that the EPR process has superseded such form or paper 

submission process, the EPR process then in effect shall control. 

2.8. Architect shall provide Services as required to obtain any local, state and/or 

federal agencies’ approval for on-site and off-site work related to the 

Project including review by regulatory agencies having jurisdiction over the 

Project. 

2.9. Architect shall coordinate the work of the District’s DSA project inspector(s) 

(“Project Inspector(s)”) and the Laboratory of Record.  Architect shall 

provide code required supervision of special inspectors not provided by the 

Laboratory of Record. 

2.10. Architect shall give efficient supervision to Services, using its professional 

skill and attention.  Architect shall carefully study and compare all contract 

documents, drawings, specifications, and other instructions (“Contract 

Documents”) and shall at once report to District, Construction Manager, 

and Contractor, any error, inconsistency, or omission that Architect or its 

employees may discover, in writing, with a copy to District's Project 

Inspector(s).  Architect shall have responsibility for discovery of errors, 

inconsistencies, or omissions in its own Contract Documents and that of its 

Subconsultants, but shall have no responsibility for District hired 

consultants. 

2.11. Architect recognizes that the District may obtain the services of a 

Construction Manager and that Architect may have to assume certain 

coordination and management responsibilities, including tracking Requests 

for Information (“RFI”), providing RFI responses, and leading all 

coordination meetings between the District, Project Inspectors, and 

Contractors on the Project.  The District reserves the right to retain the 

services of a Construction Manager at any time.  The Construction Manager, 

if any, shall be authorized to give Architect Services authorizations and 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 7 

Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

 

issue written approvals and notices to proceed on behalf of District.  The 

District reserves the right to designate a different Construction Manager at 

any time.  Any task, including, but not limited to, reviews or approvals that 

the District may perform pursuant to this Agreement may be performed by 

the Construction Manager, unless that task indicates it shall be performed 

by the Governing Board of the District.  In addition, the District may have a 

constructability review of Architect’s design documents.  Architect shall 

conform any design documents to the constructability review as part of the 

Services under this Agreement and shall not be entitled to any 

compensation as Extra Services for this activity. 

2.12. Architect shall provide computer-generated pictures downloaded to 

computer files, updated as requested by the District, that the District may 

use on its website. 

2.13. As part of the basic Services pursuant to this Agreement, Architect is not 

responsible for: 

2.13.1.    Ground contamination or hazardous material analysis.  

2.13.2. Any asbestos and/or lead testing, design or abatement; however, 

it shall coordinate and integrate its work with any such 

information provided by District. 

2.13.3. Compliance with the California Environmental Quality Act 

(“CEQA”), except that Architect agrees to coordinate its work with 

that of any CEQA consultants retained by the District, to provide 

current elevations and schematic drawings for use in CEQA 

compliance documents, and to incorporate any mitigation 

measures adopted by the District into the Project design at no 

additional cost to the District.   

2.13.4. Historical significance report.  

2.13.5. Soils investigation. 

2.13.6. Geotechnical hazard report, except as indicated in Exhibit “A.” 

2.13.7. Topographic surveys of existing conditions 

2.13.8. State and Local agency fees. 

2.13.9. Testing and inspection 

 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 8 

Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

 

Article 3. Architect Staff 

3.1. Architect has been selected to perform the Services herein because of the 

skills and expertise of key individuals. 

3.2. Architect agrees that the following key people in Architect’s firm shall be 

associated with the Project in the following capacities:  

Principal In Charge: Laura Knauss 

Project Director: Brian Bell 

Project Architect(s): Jennifer Quigley 

  

Major Consultants: 

Electrical/Data Engineering: Capital Engineering 

Mechanical/Plumbing : Capital Engineering 

Structural:   Lionakis 

Specifications:   Lionakis 

Landscape:      

Cost Estimating:    Cumming 

Door Hardware:     

Food Service:      

3.3. Architect shall not change any of the key personnel listed above without 

prior written approval by the District, unless said personnel cease to be 

employed by Architect.  In either case, the District shall be allowed to 

interview and approve replacement personnel.  

3.4. If any designated lead or key person fails to perform to the satisfaction of 

the District, then upon written notice Architect shall have five (5) calendar 

days to remove that person from the Project and replace that person with 

one acceptable to the District.  All lead or key personnel for any Consultant 

must also be designated by the Consultant and are subject to all conditions 

stated in this paragraph. 

3.5. Architect represents that Architect has no existing interest and will not 

acquire any interest, direct or indirect, which could conflict in any manner 

or degree with the performance of Services required under this Agreement 

and that no person having any such interest shall be employed by Architect. 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 9 

Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

 

3.6. Architect shall comply with Education Code section 17302(a) and agrees 

that any plans and/or specifications included in the Services shall be 

prepared under the supervision of licensed personnel, and that licensed 

personnel shall be in “responsible charge” of persons who observe the 

construction. 

Article 4. Schedule of Services 

Architect shall commence Services under this Agreement upon receipt of a written 

Notice to Proceed and shall prosecute the Services diligently as described in 

Exhibit “A,” so as to proceed with and complete the Services in compliance with 

the schedule in Exhibit “C.”  Time is of the essence and failure of Architect to 

perform Services on time as specified in this Agreement is a material breach of this 

Agreement.  It shall not be a material breach if a delay is beyond the Architect’s or 

its Consultant(s)’ reasonable control. 

Article 5. Construction Cost Budget 

5.1. Architect hereby accepts the District’s established Construction Cost 

Budget and Project scope.  In accordance with Exhibit “A,” the Architect 

shall have responsibility to further develop, review, and reconcile the 

Construction Cost Budget for the District at the beginning of the Project 

and at the completion of each design phase.  The District and Construction 

Manager shall also have responsibility to develop, review, and reconcile the 

Construction Cost Budget with the Architect. 

5.2. Architect shall complete all Services as described in Exhibit “A,” including 

all plans, designs, drawings, specifications and other Contract Documents, 

so that the cost to construct the work designed by the Architect will not 

exceed the Construction Cost Budget, as adjusted subsequently with the 

District’s written approval.  Architect shall maintain cost controls 

throughout the Project to deliver the Project within the Construction Cost 

Budget.   

5.3. The District may, in its sole discretion, do one, or a combination, of the 

following if any of the events in Article 5.4 occur: 

5.3.1. Give Architect written approval on an agreed adjustment to the 

Construction Cost Budget. 

5.3.2. Authorize Architect to re-negotiate, when appropriate, and/or re-

bid the Project within three (3) months’ time of receipt of bids 

(exclusive of District and other agencies’ review time) at no 

additional cost to the District. 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 10 

Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

 

5.3.3. Terminate this Agreement if the Project is abandoned by the 

District, without further obligation by either party. 

5.3.4. Within three (3) months’ time of receipt of bids, instruct Architect 

to revise the drawings and specifications (in scope and quality as 

approved by the District) to bring the Project within the 

Construction Cost Budget for re-bidding at no additional cost to the 

District.   

5.4. If any of the following events occur, the District may exercise any one, or 

any combination, of the actions set forth in Article 5.3 above: 

5.4.1. The lowest responsive base bid received is in excess of five percent 

(5%) of the Construction Cost Budget; or  

5.4.2. If the combined total of base bid and all additive alternates come in 

ten percent (10%) or more under the Construction Cost Budget; or  

5.4.3. If the Construction Cost Budget increases due to reasonably 

foreseeable changes in the condition of the construction market in 

the county in which the District is located, in so far as these have 

not been caused by Acts of God, earthquakes, strikes, war, or energy 

shortages due to uncontrollable events in the world economy. 

Article 6. Fee and Method of Payment 

6.1. The District shall pay Architect for all Services contracted for under this 

Agreement an amount equal to the following (“Fee”): 

A fixed fee amount of $272,960. The fee represents 6% of the 

proposed construction value of $4,500,000 million.   

Reimbursable Expenses are in addition to compensation for Basic 

and Additional Services and will be billed at a multiple of 1.10% 

the expenses incurred. These charges include, but are not limited 

to, expenses incurred which are directly related to the Project, such 

as reproductions, plans and plots for owner, agency or contractor’s 

use, standard form documents, postage, handling and delivery of 

Instruments of Service, and mileage. Reimbursable expenses are 

not expected to exceed $2,000.  All reimbursable expenses must 

be pre-approved by District. 

6.2. The District shall pay Architect the Fee pursuant to the provisions of Exhibit 

“D.” 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 11 

Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

 

6.3. Architect shall bill for performance of Services under this Agreement in 

accordance with Exhibit “D.”  

6.4. No increase in Fee will be due from CCDs and/or change orders generated 

during the construction period to the extent caused by Architect’s error or 

omission.   

6.5. The Architect’s Fee set forth in this Agreement shall be full compensation 

for all of Architect’s Services incurred in the performance hereof as 

indicated in Exhibit “D.” 

6.6. Regardless of the structure of Architect’s Fee, the Architect’s Fee may be 

adjusted downward if the Scope of Services of this Agreement is reduced 

by the District in accordance with this Agreement. 

6.7. Neither the District’s review, approval of, nor payment for, any of the 

Services required under this Agreement shall be construed to operate as a 

waiver of any rights under this Agreement, and Architect shall remain liable 

to the District in accordance with this Agreement for direct damages to the 

District caused by Architect’s failure to perform any of the Services 

furnished under this Agreement to the standard of care under California 

law for architects performing similar work for California school districts in 

or around the same geographic area as the District. 

Article 7. Payment for Extra Services or Changes 

Any charges for Extra Services shall be paid by the District as described in Exhibit 

“B” only upon certification that the claimed Extra Service was authorized as 

indicated herein and that the Extra Services have been satisfactorily completed.  If 

any service is done by Architect without prior written authorization by the 

Construction Manager or the District’s authorized representative, the District will 

not be obligated to pay for such service.  The foregoing provision notwithstanding, 

Architect will be paid by the District as described in Exhibit “B” for Extra Services 

that the Construction Manager or the District’s authorized representative verbally 

requests, provided that Architect confirms such request in writing pursuant to the 

notice requirements of this Agreement, and proceeds with such Extra Services not 

earlier than two (2) business days after the District receives confirmation of the 

request from the Architect. 

Article 8. Ownership of Data 

8.1. Pursuant to Education Code section 17316, this Agreement creates a non-

exclusive and perpetual license for the District to use, at its discretion, all 

plans including, but not limited to, record drawings, specifications, 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 12 

Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

 

estimates and other documents that Architect or its Consultants prepare or 

cause to be prepared pursuant to this Agreement.  

8.2. Architect retains all rights to all copyrights over designs and other 

intellectual property embodied in the plans, record drawings, specifications, 

estimates, and other documents that Architect or its Consultants prepare 

or cause to be prepared pursuant to this Agreement.  

8.3. Architect shall perform the Services and prepare all documents under this 

Agreement with the assistance of Computer Aided Design Drafting 

Technology (“CADD”) (e.g., AutoCAD).  Architect shall deliver to District all 

drawings in DWG format.  As to any drawings that Architect provides in a 

CADD file format, the District acknowledges that anomalies and errors may 

be introduced into data when it is transferred or used in a computer 

environment, and that the District should rely on hard copies of all 

documents. 

8.4. In order to document exactly what CADD information was given to the 

District, Architect and District shall each date and sign a “hard” copy of 

reproducible documents that depict the information at the time Architect 

produces the CADD information.  The District agrees to release Architect 

from all liability, damages, and/or claims that arise due to any changes 

made to this information by anyone other than Architect or its Consultant(s) 

subsequent to it being given to the District. 

8.5. Following the termination of this Agreement, for any reason whatsoever, 

Architect shall promptly deliver to the District upon written request and at 

no cost to the District the following items (hereinafter “Instruments of 

Service”), which the District shall have the right to utilize in any way 

permitted by statute: 

8.5.1. One (1) set of the Contract Documents, including the bidding 

requirements, specifications, and all existing cost estimates for the 

Project, in hard copy, reproducible format. 

8.5.2. One (1) set of fixed image CADD files in DXF format of the drawings 

that are part of the Contract Documents. 

8.5.3. One (1) set of non-fixed image CADD drawing files in DXF or DWG 

or both formats of the site plan, floor plans (architectural, plumbing, 

structural, mechanical and electrical), roof plan, sections and 

exterior elevations of the Project. 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 13 

Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

 

8.5.4. All finished or unfinished documents, studies, reports, calculations, 

drawings, maps, models, photographs, technology data and reports 

prepared by the Architect under this Agreement. 

8.5.5. The obligation of Section 8.5 of this Agreement shall survive the 

termination of this Agreement for any reason whatsoever.  

8.6. In the event the District changes or uses any fully or partially completed 

documents without Architect’s knowledge or participation or both, the 

District agrees to release Architect of responsibility for such changes, and 

shall hold Architect harmless from and against any and all claims on 

account of any damages or losses to property or persons, or economic 

losses, arising out of that change or use, unless Architect is found to be 

liable in a forum of competent jurisdiction.  In the event that the District 

uses any fully or partially completed documents without the Architect’s full 

involvement, the District shall remove all title blocks and other information 

that might identify Architect and its Consultants.  

Article 9. Termination of Contract  

9.1. District’s Request for Assurances:  If District at any time reasonably believes 

that Architect is or may be in default under this Agreement, District may in 

its sole discretion notify Architect of this fact and request written assurances 

from Architect of performance of Services and a written plan from Architect 

to remedy any potential default under the terms this Agreement that the 

District may advise Architect of in writing.  Architect shall, within ten (10) 

days of District’s request, deliver a written cure plan that meets the 

requirements of the District’s request for assurances. Architect’s failure to 

provide such written assurances of performance and the required written 

plan, within ten (10) days of request, will constitute a material breach of this 

Agreement sufficient to justify termination for cause. 

9.2. District’s Termination of Architect for Cause:  If Architect fails to perform 

Architect’s duties to the satisfaction of the District, or if Architect fails to 

fulfill in a timely and professional manner Architect’s material obligations 

under this Agreement, or if Architect shall violate any of the material terms 

or provisions of this Agreement, the District shall have the right to 

terminate this Agreement, in whole or in part, effective immediately upon 

the District giving written notice thereof to the Architect.  In the event of a 

termination pursuant to this subdivision, Architect may invoice the District 

for all Services performed until the notice of termination, but the District 

shall have the right to withhold payment and deduct any amounts equal to 

the District’s costs because of Architect’s actions, errors, or omissions. 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 14 

Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

 

District may, at its discretion, provide the Architect time to cure its default 

or breach. 

9.3. District’s Termination of Architect for Convenience:  District shall have the 

right in its sole discretion to terminate the Agreement for its own 

convenience.  In the event of a termination for convenience, Architect may 

invoice District and District shall pay all undisputed invoice(s) for Services 

performed until the District’s notice of termination for convenience. 

9.4. Architect’s Termination of Agreement for Cause:  Architect has the right to 

terminate this Agreement if the District does not fulfill its material 

obligations under this Agreement and fails to cure such material default 

within sixty (60) days of receipt of written notice of said defaults, or if the 

default cannot be cured within sixty (60) days, commence to cure such 

default, diligently pursue such cure, and complete the cure within a 

reasonable time following written notice and demand from Architect.  Such 

termination shall be effective thirty (30) days after receipt of written notice 

from Architect to the District.  Architect may invoice the District and the 

District shall pay all undisputed invoice(s) for Services performed until 

Architect’s notice of termination. 

9.5. Effect on Pre-Termination Services:  Except as indicated in this Article, 

termination shall have no effect upon any of the rights and obligations of 

the Parties arising out of any transaction occurring prior to the effective 

date of such termination. 

9.6. Ceasing Services upon Termination:  If, at any time in the progress of the 

Design of the Project, the Governing Board of the District determines that 

the Project should be terminated, Architect, upon written notice from the 

District of such termination, shall immediately cease Services on the Project.  

The District shall pay Architect only the fee associated with the Services 

provided since the last invoice that has been paid and up to the notice of 

termination. 

9.7. Project Suspension:  If the District suspends the Project for more than one 

hundred twenty (120) consecutive days, Architect shall be compensated for 

Services performed prior to notice of that suspension. When the Project is 

resumed, the schedule shall be adjusted and Architect’s compensation shall 

be equitably adjusted to provide for expenses incurred in the resumption 

of the Architect’s Services.  Architect shall make every effort to maintain the 

same Project personnel after suspension.  If the District suspends the 

Project for more than two (2) years, Architect may terminate this Agreement 

by giving written notice.  



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 15 

Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

 

Article 10. Indemnity/Architect Liability  

10.1. To the furthest extent permitted by California law and in accordance with 

California Civil Code section 2782.8, Architect shall indemnify and hold free 

and harmless the District, its Governing Board, agents, representatives, 

officers, consultants, employees, trustees, and members (“the Indemnified 

Parties”) from any and all claims, demands, causes of action, costs, 

expenses, liability, loss, damage or injury of any kind, in law or equity 

(“Claim(s)”) to the extent that the Claim(s) arises out of, pertains to, or 

relates to the negligence, recklessness, or willful misconduct of the 

Architect, its directors, officers, employees, subcontractors, consultants, or 

agents, arising out or, connected with, or resulting from the performance 

of the Services, the Project, of this Agreement.. Architect, to the furthest 

extent permitted by California law, also has the duty to defend the 

Indemnified Parties from Claim(s) at Architect’s own expense, including 

attorneys’ fees and costs, however, in no event shall the cost to defend 

charged to the Architect exceed the Architect’s proportionate percentage 

of fault. Notwithstanding the previous sentence, in the event one or more 

defendants is unable to pay its share of defense costs due to bankruptcy or 

dissolution of the business, the design professional shall meet and confer 

with other parties regarding unpaid defense costs. If a Claim arises out of, 

or relates in any way to the Services provided under this Agreement, upon 

the District’s or the Architect’s request, the District and the Architect agree 

to undertake good faith measures to allow the Architect to assist the 

District in resolving the dispute or litigation.  The Architect’s assistance, 

described as “Mandatory Assistance” in Exhibit A, Section B.8, shall be 

provided at Architect’s own expense and excluded from any reimbursement 

calculation. At the commencement of the Mandatory Assistance Phase, 

District and Architect shall also negotiate in good faith as to the scope and 

extent of further assistance, including consideration of a joint defense 

agreement if appropriate.  During the Mandatory Assistance Phase, each 

Party shall be responsible for their own attorneys’ fees and costs incurred; 

however, each Party reserves its rights pursuant to Civil Code section 

2782.8.   

10.2. Architect shall pay and satisfy any judgment, award, or decree that may be 

rendered against the Indemnified Parties in any Claim as defined in Article 

10.1. These amounts may be paid by Architect to District or the District may 

in reasonable good faith withhold those costs from amounts owing to 

Architect, pending resolution of the dispute. 

10.3. Architect’s duty to indemnify under this Agreement shall apply during the 

term of this Agreement and shall survive any expiration or termination of 

this Agreement until such Claim(s) are barred by the applicable statute of 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 16 

Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

 

limitations and is in addition to any other rights or remedies that the District 

may have under the law or under this Agreement. 

Article 11. Fingerprinting  

11.1. Pursuant to Education Code section 45125.2, the District has determined 

on the basis of scope of Services in this Agreement, that Architect, its 

Consultants and their employees will have only limited contact with pupils. 

Architect shall promptly notify the District in writing of any facts or 

circumstances which might reasonably lead the District to determine that 

contact will be more than limited as defined by Education Code section 

45125.1(d).  

11.2. For all workers on District property, the Architect shall comply with all 

applicable federal, state and local laws regarding COVID-19.  Further, 

except to the extent the Order provides otherwise, the Architect and 

Architect’s personnel shall continue to comply with all other applicable 

terms in the CDPH’s State Public Health Officer Orders.  

Article 12. Responsibilities of the District  

12.1. The District shall examine the documents submitted by the Architect and 

shall render decisions so as to avoid unreasonable delay in the process of 

the Architect’s Services. 

12.2. The District shall verbally or in writing advise Architect if the District 

becomes aware of any fault or defect in the Project, including any errors, 

omissions or inconsistencies in the Architect’s documents.  Failure to 

provide such notice shall not relieve Architect of its responsibility therefore, 

if any. 

12.3. The District shall furnish the services of a hazardous material consultant or 

other consultants when such services are requested in writing by Architect 

and deemed necessary by the District or are requested by the District. These 

services shall include: asbestos and lead paint survey; abatement 

documentation; and specifications related to said matters, which are to be 

incorporated into bid documents prepared by Architect. If the hazardous 

materials consultant is furnished by the District and is not a Consultant of 

the Architect, the specifications shall include a note to the effect that the 

hazardous materials consultant’s specifications are included in the 

Architect’s bid documents for the District’s convenience and have not been 

prepared or reviewed by the Architect. The note shall also direct questions 

about the hazardous materials consultant’s specifications related to 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 17 

Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

 

asbestos and lead paint survey and/or abatement documentation to the 

preparer of the hazardous materials consultant’s specifications.    

12.4. The District shall timely provide to the Architect all relevant information in 

its possession regarding the Project that is necessary for performance of 

Architect’s services. 

Article 13. Liability of District  

13.1. Other than as provided in this Agreement, District’s financial obligations 

under this Agreement shall be limited to the payment of the compensation 

provided in this Agreement.  Notwithstanding any other provision of this 

Agreement, in no event shall District be liable, regardless of whether any 

claim is based on contract or tort, for any special, consequential, indirect or 

incidental damages, including, but not limited to, lost profits or revenue, 

arising out of or in connection with this Agreement or the Services 

performed in connection with this Agreement. 

13.2. District shall not be responsible for any damage to persons or property as 

a result of the use, misuse or failure of any equipment used by Architect, or 

by its employees, even though such equipment be furnished or loaned to 

Architect by District.  

Article 14. Nondiscrimination  

Architect agrees to comply with the provisions of the California Fair Employment 

and Housing Act as set forth in part 2.8 of division 3 of the California Government 

Code, commencing at section 12900; the Federal Civil Rights Act of 1964, as set 

forth in Public Law 88-352, and all amendments thereto; Executive Order 11246; 

and all administrative rules and regulations found to be applicable to Architect and 

all of its subcontractors. In addition, Consultant agrees to require like compliance 

by all of its subcontractor(s). 

Article 15. Insurance  

15.1. Architect shall comply with the insurance requirements for this Agreement, 

set forth in Exhibit “E.”  

15.2. Architect shall provide certificates of insurance and endorsements to 

District prior to commencement of the work of this Agreement as required 

in Exhibit “E.” 

Article 16. Covenant against Contingent Fees  



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 18 

Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

 

Architect warrants that it has not employed or retained any company or person, 

other than a bona fide employee working solely for the Architect, to solicit or 

secure this Agreement, and that it has not paid or agreed to pay any company or 

person, other than a bona fide employee working solely for the Architect, any fee, 

commission, percentage, brokerage fee, gift, or any other consideration contingent 

on or resulting from the award or making of this Agreement.  For breach or 

violation of this warranty, the District shall have the right to annul this Agreement 

without liability, or in its discretion, to deduct from the contract price or 

consideration or to recover the full amount of such fee, commission, percentage 

fee, gift, or contingency. 

Article 17. Entire Agreement/Modification  

This Agreement, including the Exhibits attached hereto, supersedes all previous 

contracts and constitutes the entire understanding of the Parties hereto.  Architect 

shall be entitled to no other benefits than those specified herein.  No changes, 

amendments or alterations shall be effective unless in writing and signed by both 

Parties.  Architect specifically acknowledges that in entering this Agreement, 

Architect relies solely upon the provisions contained in this Agreement and no 

others. 

Article 18. Non-Assignment of Agreement 

In as much as this Agreement is intended to secure the specialized Services of the 

Architect, Architect may not assign, transfer, delegate or sublet any interest therein 

without the prior written consent of District and any such assignment, transfer, 

delegation or sublease without the District’s prior written consent shall be 

considered null and void.  Likewise, District may not assign, transfer, delegate or 

sublet any interest therein without the prior written consent of Architect and any 

such assignment, transfer, delegation or sublease without Architect’s prior written 

consent shall be considered null and void. If an assignment is approved, this 

Agreement shall be binding on the successors and assign of the parties.  

Article 19. Law, Venue 

19.1. This Agreement has been executed and delivered in the State of California 

and the validity, enforceability and interpretation of any of the clauses of 

this Agreement shall be determined and governed by the laws of the State 

of California. 

19.2. To the fullest extent permitted by California law, the county in which the 

District administration office is located shall be the venue for any action or 

proceeding that may be brought or arise out of, in connection with or by 

reason of this Agreement. 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 19 

Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

 

Article 20. Alternative Dispute Resolution 

20.1. All claims, disputes or controversies arising out of, or in relation to the 

interpretation, application or enforcement of this Agreement may be 

decided through mediation as the first method of resolution.  Notice of the 

demand for mediation of a dispute shall be filed in writing with the other 

party to the Agreement.  The demand for mediation shall be made within 

a reasonable time after written notice of the dispute has been provided to 

the other party, but in no case longer than ninety (90) days after initial 

written notice.  

20.2. If a claim, or any portion thereof, remains in dispute upon satisfaction of all 

applicable dispute resolution requirements, the Architect shall comply with 

all claims presentation requirements as provided in Chapter 1 (commencing 

with section 900) and Chapter 2 (commencing with section 910) of Part 3 

of Division 3.6 of Title 1 of Government Code as a condition precedent to 

the Architect’s right to bring a civil action against the District.  For purposes 

of those provisions, the running of the time within which a claim must be 

presented to the District shall be tolled from the time the Architect submits 

its written claim until the time the claim is denied, including any time 

utilized by any applicable meet and confer process. 

20.3. Pending resolution of the dispute, Architect agrees it will neither rescind 

the Agreement nor stop the performance of the Services.   

Article 21. Tolling of Claims 

Architect agrees to toll all statutes of limitations for District’s assertion of claims 

against Architect that arise out of, pertain to, or relate to Contractors’ or 

subcontractors’ claims against District involving Architect’s work, until the 

Contractors’ or subcontractors’ claims are finally resolved. 

Article 22. Attorneys’ Fees 

In the event either party shall bring any action or legal proceeding for damages for 

any alleged breach of any provision of or performance under this Agreement, to 

terminate this Agreement, or to enforce, protect or establish any term or covenant 

of this Agreement or right or remedy of either party, the prevailing party shall be 

entitled to recover, as a part of the action or proceeding, reasonable attorneys' fees 

and court costs, including consultants’ fees, attorneys' fees and costs for appeal, as 

may be fixed by the court.  The term “prevailing party” shall mean the party who 

received substantially the relief requested, whether by settlement, dismissal, 

summary judgment, judgment, or otherwise.   



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 20 

Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

 

Article 23. Severability 

If any term, covenant, condition or provision of this Agreement is held by a court 

of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void or unenforceable, the remainder of the 

provisions hereof shall remain in full force and effect and shall in no way be 

affected, impaired or invalidated thereby. 

Article 24. Employment Status 

24.1. Architect shall, during the entire term of Agreement, be an independent 

contractor and nothing in this Agreement is intended nor shall it be 

construed to create an employer-employee relationship, a joint venture 

relationship, or to allow the District to exercise discretion or control over 

the professional manner in which Architect performs the Services that are 

the subject matter of this Agreement; provided always, however, that the 

Services to be provided by Architect shall be provided in a manner 

consistent with all applicable standards and regulations governing such 

Services. 

24.2. Architect understands and agrees that Architect’s personnel are not and 

will not be eligible for membership in or any benefits from any District 

group plan for hospital, surgical or medical insurance or for membership in 

any District retirement program or for paid vacation, paid sick leave or other 

leave, with or without pay or for other benefits which accrue to a District 

employee.  

24.3. Should the District, in its discretion, or a relevant taxing authority such as 

the Internal Revenue Service or the State Employment Development 

Department, or both, determine that Architect, or any employee or 

Consultant of Architect, is an employee of the District for purposes of 

collection of any employment taxes, the amounts payable under this 

Agreement shall be reduced by amounts equal to both the employee and 

employer portions of the tax due (and offsetting any credits for amounts 

already paid by Architect which can be applied against this liability).  The 

District shall then forward those amounts to the relevant taxing authority.  

24.4. Should a relevant taxing authority determine a liability for past services 

performed by Architect for the District, upon notification of such fact by the 

District, Architect shall promptly remit such amount due or arrange with the 

District to have the amount due withheld from future payments to Architect 

under this Agreement (again, offsetting any amounts already paid by 

Architect which can be applied as a credit against such liability). 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 21 

Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

 

24.5. A determination of employment status pursuant to the preceding two (2) 

paragraphs shall be solely for the purposes of the particular tax in question, 

and for all other purposes of this Agreement, Architect shall not be 

considered an employee of the District.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, 

should any court, arbitrator, or administrative authority determine that 

Architect is an employee for any other purpose, then Architect agrees to a 

reduction in District’s liability resulting from this Agreement pursuant to 

principles similar to those stated in the foregoing paragraphs so that the 

total expenses of District under this Agreement shall not be greater than 

they would have been had the court, arbitrator, or administrative authority 

determined that Architect or its employees of Consultants was not an 

employee.  

24.6. Nothing in this Agreement shall operate to confer rights or benefits on 

persons or entities not a party to this Agreement. 

Article 25. Certificate of Architect 

25.1. Architect certifies that the Architect is properly certified or licensed under 

the laws and regulations of the State of California to provide the 

professional services that it has herein agreed to perform. 

25.2. Architect certifies that it is aware of the provisions of the California Labor 

Code that require every employer to be insured against liability for workers 

compensation or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with the 

provisions of that code, and it certifies that it will comply with those 

provisions before commencing the performance of the Services of this 

Agreement. 

25.3. Architect certifies that it is aware of the provisions of California Labor Code 

and California Code of Regulations that require the payment of prevailing 

wage rates and the performance of other requirements on certain “public 

works” and “maintenance” projects (“Prevailing Wage Laws”).  Architect 

agrees to fully comply with and to require its Consultant(s) to fully comply 

with all requirements of the Prevailing Wage Laws, if applicable to Architect 

and its Consultants’ professional services to be provided under this 

Agreement. 

25.4.  

Article 26. Cost Disclosure - Documents and Written Reports 

Architect shall be responsible for compliance with California Government Code 

section 7550, if the total cost of the Contract is over five thousand dollars ($5,000). 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 22 

Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

 

Article 27. Notice & Communications 

Notices and communications between the Parties to this Agreement may be sent 

to the following addresses: 

District: 

 

Sacramento City Unified School District  

5735 47th Avenue 

Sacramento, CA 95824 

ATTN:  Chris Ralston, Director III, Facilities 

EMAIL: chris-ralston@scusd.edu 

With a Copy to: 

Dannis Woliver Kelley 

200 California Street #400  

San Francisco, CA 94111 

ATTN:  Deidree Sakai, Esq. 

Architect: 

 

Lionakis 

2025 19th Street 

Sacramento, CA  95818 

ATTN:  Laura Knauss, Principal 

EMAIL:  

laura.knauss@lionakis.com 

  

Any notice personally given shall be effective upon receipt.  Any notice sent by 

electronic mail shall be effective the day after transmission.  Any notice sent by 

overnight delivery service shall be effective the day after delivery.  Any notice given 

by mail shall be effective five (5) days after deposit in the United States mail. 

Article 28. Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise Participation 

Pursuant to section 17076.11 of the Education Code, the District has a participation 

goal for disabled veteran business enterprises (“DVBEs”) of at least three percent 

(3%), per year, of funds expended each year by the District on projects that use funds 

allocated by the State Allocation Board pursuant to the Leroy F.  Greene School 

Facilities Act (the “Act”).  This Project may use funds allocated under the Act.  

Therefore, to the extent feasible and pertaining to future hirings, Architect, before it 

executes the Agreement, shall provide to the District certification of compliance with 

the procedures for implementation of DVBE contracting goals, appropriate 

documentation identifying the amount(s) intended to be paid to DVBEs in 

conjunction with the contract, and documentation demonstrating Architect’s good 

faith efforts to meet these goals. 

Article 29. District’s Right to Audit 

29.1. District retains the right to review and audit, and the reasonable right of 

access to Architect’s and any Consultant’s premises to review and audit the 

Architect’s compliance with the provisions of this Agreement (“District’s 

Right”). The District’s Right includes the right to inspect, photocopy, and to 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 23 

Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

 

retain copies, outside of Architect’s premises, of any and all Project-related 

records and other information with appropriate safeguards, if such 

retention is deemed necessary by the District in its sole discretion. The 

District shall keep this information confidential, as allowed by applicable 

law. 

29.2. The District’s Right includes the right to examine any and all books, records, 

documents and any other evidence of procedures and practices that the 

District determines is necessary to discover and verify whether Architect is 

in compliance with all requirements of this Agreement. 

29.3. If there is a claim for additional compensation or for Extra Services, the 

District’s Right includes the right to examine books, records, documents, 

and any and all other evidence and accounting procedures and practices 

that the District determines is necessary to discover and verify all direct and 

indirect costs, of whatever nature, which are claimed to have been incurred, 

or anticipated to be incurred. 

29.4. Architect shall maintain complete and accurate records in accordance with 

generally accepted accounting practices in the industry. Architect shall 

make available to the District for review and audit all Project-related 

accounting records and documents and any other financial data. Upon 

District’s request, Architect shall submit exact duplicates of originals of all 

requested records to the District. 

29.5. Architect shall include audit provisions in any and all of its subcontracts, 

and shall ensure that these sections are binding upon all Consultants. 

29.6. Architect shall comply with these provisions within fifteen (15) days of the 

District’s written request to review and audit any or all of Architect’s Project-

related records and information. 

Article 30. Other Provisions 

30.1. Each party warrants that it has had the opportunity to consult counsel and 

understands the terms of this Agreement and the consequences of 

executing it. In addition, each party acknowledges that the drafting of this 

Agreement was the product of negotiation, that no party is the author of 

this Agreement, and that this Agreement shall not be construed against any 

party as the drafter of the Agreement. 

30.2. The individual executing this Agreement on behalf of Architect warrants 

and represents that she/he is authorized to execute this Agreement and 

bind the CM to all terms hereof. 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 24 

Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

 

30.3. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of 

which shall be deemed an original. A facsimile or electronic signature shall 

be deemed to be the equivalent of the actual original signature. All 

counterparts so executed shall constitute one Agreement binding all the 

Parties hereto.  

30.4.  Architect shall issue a credit to the District as an offset to the Architect’s 

Fee, an amount equal to fifty percent (50%) of the actual tax benefit derived 

by the Architect or its shareholders, after deducting associated tax 

consulting fees based on the Project per Internal Revenue Code section 

179D (the Energy Efficient Commercial Buildings deduction). 

Article 31. Exhibits “A” through “H” attached hereto are hereby incorporated by this 

reference and made a part of this Agreement. 

 

[SIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING PAGE] 

  



Agreement for Architectural Services Page 25 

Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement on the date(s) 

indicated below. 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL 

DISTRICT 

Date: , 20__ 

By: 

Title: 

[NAME OF ARCHITECT] 

Date:  , 20__ 

By: 

Title: Laura Knauss, Principal 

July 19 23

Jesse Castillo, Interim Chief Business 
Officer



 

 

EXHIBIT “A” 

 

RESPONSIBILITIES AND SERVICES OF ARCHITECT 

 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 

A. SCOPE OF PROJECT ....................................................................................................................................... 1 

B. BASIC SERVICES .............................................................................................................................................. 1 

C. PRE-DESIGN AND START-UP SERVICES ............................................................................................. 4 

D. SCHEMATIC DESIGN PHASE ..................................................................................................................... 5 

E. DESIGN DEVELOPMENT PHASE .............................................................................................................. 6 

F. CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS PHASE ............................................................................................... 7 

G. BIDDING PHASE .......................................................................................................................................... 11 

H. CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION PHASE ....................................................... 12 

I. CLOSE OUT PHASE ..................................................................................................................................... 16 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 1 

AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

SCOPE AND BASIC SERVICES 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

EXHIBIT “A” 

 

RESPONSIBILITIES AND SERVICES OF ARCHITECT 

 

Architect shall provide all professional services necessary for completing the following: 

 

SCOPE OF PROJECT 

Project Name:   C.K. McClatchy High School HVAC, Unit Ventilators & Chiller Replacement Project. 

Construction Cost Budget:  $4,500,000 (Construction budget)   

• Replace the (2) existing roof mounted air-cooled chillers and associated pumps with new, at 

existing locations. Existing chilled water distribution piping to remain in place for re-use.  

• Replace the existing 4-pipe unit ventilators in classrooms with new, at existing locations. 

Existing unit ventilator ductwork to remain in place, for re-use. Existing heating hot water 

equipment and distribution piping to remain in place, for re-use.  

• Replace (3) existing roof mounted chilled water cooling / gas fired heating air handling units 

that serve the first floor administration and counseling areas with (2) new multi-zone dx 

cooling / gas fired heating “CME” units and (1) new packaged dx cooling /gas fired heating 

air conditioning unit, at existing locations. Existing air-handling units’ chilled water branch 

piping to be demolished back to main distribution piping system, and capped. Existing air 

handling unit ductwork to remain in-place, for re-use.  

• Add a new heat pump split system at the existing Kitchen. New DDC controls will be provided 

for all new multi-zone units, packaged air conditioning units, heat pump split systems, unit 

ventilators, chillers and pumps. New DDC controls shall match the existing campus EMS 

(Johnson Controls). 

• Install (65) New Unit Ventilators with electronic controls and new electrical power disconnect 

switches. 

• Update New Control Components along with CO2 sensors to meet SCUSD control standards 

(Johnson Controls) 

• Due to the weights of the chillers and the replacement of the unit ventilators in the Classrooms 

the project will need to be submitted to DSA for review and approval. 

BASIC SERVICES  

Architect agrees to provide the Services described below:   

 

1. Architect shall be responsible for the professional quality and technical accuracy of all 

studies, reports, projections, master plans, designs, drawings, specifications and other 



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 2 

AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

SCOPE AND BASIC SERVICES 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

services furnished by Architect under the Agreement as well as coordination with all 

master plans, studies, reports and other information provided by District.  Architect shall, 

without additional compensation, correct or revise any errors or omissions in its studies, 

reports, projections, master plans, design, drawings, specifications and other Services.   

 

2. Architect will use all due care and diligence to confirm that its plans and specifications 

and all other information provided by or on behalf of the District to potential bidders 

discloses and publishes any potentially relevant information that could, in any way, have 

an impact on a Contractor's cost of performance.  Architect shall advise the District of 

the most effective methods of identifying and securing such information as part of each 

stage of design.  Architect shall track for District's benefit all such suggested and 

disclosed information. 

 

3. The District shall provide all information available to it to the extent the information 

relates to Architect’s scope of work.  This information shall include, if available,  

 

a. As-builts;  

 

b. Physical characteristics;  

 

c. Legal limitations and utility locations for the Project site(s);  

 

d. Written legal description(s) of the Project site(s);  

 

e. Grades and lines of streets, alleys, pavements, and adjoining property and structures;  

 

f. Adjacent drainage;  

 

g. Rights-of-way, restrictions, easements, encroachments, zoning, deed restrictions, and 

boundaries and contours of the Project site(s);  

 

h. Locations, dimensions and necessary data with respect to existing buildings, other 

improvements and trees;  

 

i. Information concerning available utility services and lines, mechanical and other 

services, both public and private, above and below grade, including inverts and depths;   

 

j. Surveys, reports, as-built drawings, record drawings; and 

 

k. Subsoil data, chemical data, and other data logs of borings. 

 

Architect shall Visually Verify this information and all existing Project utilities, including 

capacity, and document the location of existing utility lines, telephone, water, sewage, 



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 3 

AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

SCOPE AND BASIC SERVICES 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

storm drains and other lines on or around the Project to the extent determinable by the 

documents provided by the District.   

 

If Architect determines that the information or documentation the District provides is 

insufficient for purposes of design, or if Architect requires:  a topographical survey; a 

geotechnical report; structural, mechanical, and/or chemical tests; tests for air and/or 

water pollution; test borings; test pits; determinations of soil bearing values; percolation 

tests; ground corrosion tests; resistivity tests; tests for hazardous materials; tests for 

anticipating subsoil conditions; and/or other information that the District has not 

provided, then, at the soonest possible time after Architect has become aware that this 

additional information is needed, the Architect shall request that the District acquire that 

information.  If the Parties mutually agree in writing, this additional information and service 

shall be procured through the Architect, who may invoice the District for those services as 

Extra Services.  

 

4. District Standards.  Architect shall incorporate into its work and the work of all 

Consultants the adopted District standards for facilities and construction. 

 

5. Mandatory Assistance.  If a third party dispute or litigation, or both, arises out of, or 

relates in any way to the Services provided under this Agreement, upon the District's 

request, the Architect, its agents, officers, and employees agree to assist in resolving the 

dispute or litigation. Architect's assistance includes, but is not limited to, providing 

professional consultations, attending mediations, arbitrations, depositions, trials or any 

event related to the dispute resolution and/or litigation (“Mandatory Assistance”). 

 

[REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK] 

 



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 4 

AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

PRE-DESIGN AND START-UP SERVICES 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

C. PRE-DESIGN AND START-UP SERVICES  Not Applicable to this Project. 

 



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 5 

AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

SCHEMATIC DESIGN PHASE 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

D. SCHEMATIC DESIGN PHASE Not Applicable to this Project. 

 



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 6 

AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS PHASE 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

E. DESIGN DEVELOPMENT PHASE  Not Applicable to this Project. 

 

  



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 7 

AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS PHASE 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

F. CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS PHASE 

 

Upon District’s acceptance of Architect’s work in the previous Phase and assuming District 

has not delayed or terminated the Agreement, Architect shall prepare from the accepted 

deliverables from the Design Development Phase the Construction Documents consisting 

of the following for each proposed system within Architect’s scope of work.  All Projects 

subject to DSA’s jurisdiction shall be submitted for review, back check, and approval, under 

the electronic plan review process (“EPR process”), rather than paper submission. 

 

 

1. Construction Documents – 100% / Completion Stage: 

 

a. Architectural 

 

(i) Completed site plan. 

 

(ii) Completed floor plans, elevations, and sections. 

 

(iii) Architectural details and large blow-ups completed. 

 

 

(iv) Site utility plans completed. 

 

(v) Fixed equipment details and identification completed. 

 

(vi) Reflected ceiling plans completed. 

 

b. Structural 

 

(i) Structural floor plans and sections with detailing completed. 

 

(ii) Structural calculations completed. 

 

c. Mechanical 

 

(i) Large scale mechanical details complete. 

 

(ii) Mechanical schedules for equipment completed. 

 

(iii) Completed electrical schematic for environmental cooling and exhaust equipment. 

 

(iv) Complete energy conservation calculations and report. 

 

d. Electrical 



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 8 

AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS PHASE 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

(i) Lighting and power plan showing all switching and controls.  Fixture schedule and 

lighting details completed. 

 

(ii) Distribution information on all power consuming equipment, including lighting, 

power, signal and communication device(s) branch wiring completed. 

 

(iii) All electrical equipment schedules completed. 

 

(iv) Special system components plans completed. 

 

(v) Electrical load calculations completed.  

 

e. Construction Cost Budget 

 

(i) Revise the Construction Cost Budget for the Project.  Along with the conditions 

identified in the preceding phases, Architect shall update and refine the fifty 

percent (50%) Construction Documents Phase revisions to the Construction Cost 

Budget.   

 

(ii) The Construction Cost Budget for the Project must at no point exceed the District’s 

Construction Budget.  The accuracy of the Construction Cost Budget shall be the 

responsibility of the Architect. 

 

(iii) Architect shall submit its proposed Construction Cost Budget to the District and 

the Construction Manager for review and approval.  At that time, Architect shall 

coordinate with the District and the Construction Manager to further develop, 

review, and reconcile the Construction Cost Budget.   

 

(iv) At this stage of the design, the Construction Cost Budget shall not include any 

design contingencies in excess of the cost estimates. 

 

f. Specifications 

 

(i) Complete development and preparation of technical specifications describing 

materials, systems and equipment, workmanship, quality and performance criteria 

required for the construction of the Project.   

 

(ii) No part of the specifications shall call for a designated material, product, thing, or 

service by specific brand or trade name unless: 

 

(A) The specification is followed by the words “or equal” so that bidders may 

furnish any equal material, product, thing, or service, as required by Public 

Contract Code section 3400, or 



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 9 

AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS PHASE 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

(B) The designation is allowable by specific allowable exemptions or exceptions 

pursuant to Public Contract Code section 3400. 

 

(iii) Specifications shall not contain restrictions that will limit competitive bids other 

than those required for maintenance convenience by the District and only with 

District’s prior approval. 

 

(iv) At one hundred percent (100%) review, District shall review the Specifications and 

shall direct Architect to make corrections at no cost to the District. 

 

(v) Coordination of the Specifications with specifications developed by other 

disciplines. 

 

(vi) Specifications shall be in CSI format. 

 

g. Constructability Review 

 

The District and/or its designee, at its sole discretion, shall have the right to conduct a 

constructability review of the Construction Documents.  A report shall be given to the 

Architect who shall make necessary changes along with providing written comments 

for each item listed in the report.  Conducting a constructability review does not excuse 

the Architect’s obligation to provide Services that shall comply with professional 

architectural standards, including the standard of care applicable to architects 

designing public school facilities and applicable requirements of federal, state, and 

local law. 

 

h. Deliverables and Numbers of Copies 

 

Within thirty (30) days of the end of this Phase, Architect shall provide to the District a 

hard copy of the following items produced in this Phase, together with one (1) copy of 

each item in electronic format: 

 

(i) Working drawings; 

 

(ii) Specifications; 

 

(iii) Engineering calculations; 

 

(iv) Construction Cost Budgets; 

 

(v) Statement of requirements for testing and inspection of service for compliance 

with Construction Documents and applicable codes; 

 



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 10 

AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS PHASE 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

(vi) Copy of DSA file including all correspondence, meeting, minutes or reports, back-

check comments, checklists to date; and 

 

(vii) Statement indicating any authorized changes made to the design from the last 

Phase and the cost impact of each change on the previously approved 

Construction Cost Budget.  If no design changes occur but shifts of costs occur 

between disciplines, identify for District review.   

 

2. Construction Documents Final Back-Check Stage: 

 

a. The Construction Documents final back-check stage shall be for the purpose of the 

Architect incorporating all regulatory agencies' comments into the drawings, 

specifications, and estimate.  All changes made by the Architect during this stage shall 

be at no additional cost to the District. 

 

b. The final contract documents delivered to the District upon completion of the 

Architect’s work shall be the Bid Set and shall consist of the following: 

 

(i) Specifications: Original word-processed technical specifications on reproducible 

masters in CSI format.  

 

c. Architect shall update and refine the Consultants’ completed Contract Documents.  

d. Conclusion of Construction Document Phase requires final stamp-out by DSA. 

 

3. Meetings 

 

During this Phase, Architect shall attend, take part in, and, when indicated, conduct 

meetings, site visits, and workshops minimally on a monthly basis. 



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 11 

AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

BIDDING PHASE  

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

G. BIDDING PHASE 

 

Upon District’s acceptance of Architect’s work in the previous Phase and assuming District has 

not delayed or terminated the Agreement, Architect shall perform Bidding Phase services for 

District as follows:  

 

1. Contact potential bidders and encourage their participation in the Project. 
 

2. Coordinate the development of the bidding procedures and the construction Contract 
Documents with the District. 

 

3. The development of the bidding procedures and the construction Contract Documents 

shall be the joint responsibility of the District and Architect.  Nevertheless, Architect will 

use all due care and diligence to confirm that its plans and specifications and all other 

information provided by or on behalf of the District to potential bidders discloses and 

publishes any potentially relevant information that could, in any way, have an impact on a 

Contractor's cost of performance. 

 

4. While the Project is being advertised for bids, all questions concerning intent shall be 

referred to the District for screening and subsequent processing through Architect. 

 

5. In the event that items requiring interpretation of the drawings or specifications are 

discovered during the bidding period, those items shall be analyzed by the Architect for 

decision by the District as to the proper procedure required.  Corrective action will be in 

the form of an addendum prepared by the Architect and issued by the District.   

 

6. Attend bid opening. 

 

7. Coordinate with Architect Consultants. 

 

8. Respond to District and potential bidder questions and clarifications. 

 

9. Deliverables and Number of Copies 

 

Within thirty (30) days of the end of this Phase, Architect shall provide to the District a hard 

copy of the following items produced in this Phase, together with one (1) copy of each 

item in electronic format: 

 

a. Meeting report/minutes from the kick-off meeting;  

 

b. Meeting report/minutes from the pre-bid site walk;  

 



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 12 

AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION PHASE 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

H. CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION PHASE 

 

Upon District’s acceptance of Architect’s work in the previous Phase and assuming District has 

not delayed or terminated the Agreement, Architect shall perform Construction Contract 

Administration Phase services for the District as follows:  

 

1. Architect’s responsibility to provide basic services for the Construction Phase under the 

Agreement commences with the award of the contract for construction and terminates 

upon satisfactory performance and completion of all tasks in this phase and 

commencement of the Closeout Phase or upon the District’s terminating the Agreement, 

whichever is earlier. 

 

2. Construction Oversight and Project Certification Process  

a. Architect shall ensure that the Project Inspector is approved by the DSA for the Project 

by submitting the applicable Inspector’s Qualification Record (form DSA 5 or more 

current version) to and by obtaining approval from the DSA prior to commencement 

of construction and prior to requesting issuance of project inspections cards (form DSA 

152 or more current version). 

b. Architect shall request issuance of the proper number of project inspection cards 

(forms DSA 152 or more current version) by electronically submitting form DSA 102-

IC (or more current version) to the DSA after the construction contract has been 

awarded.  Architect shall provide project inspection cards to the Project Inspector prior 

to commencement of construction. 

c. Prior to commencement of construction, Architect shall provide (1) a copy of the DSA 

approved construction documents and (2) the DSA approved Statement of Structural 

Tests and Special Inspections (form DSA 103 or more current version) prepared by 

Architect to the Project Inspector and Laboratory of Record. 

d. Architect shall prepare and submit a Contract Information form (form DSA 102 or more 

current version) for all construction contracts. 

e. Architect shall maintain such personal contact with the Project as is necessary to assure 

themselves of compliance, in every material respect, with the DSA-approved 

construction documents.  Personal contact shall include visits to the Project site by the 

Architect or engineer or their qualified representative to observe construction.   

f. Architect shall notify DSA as to the disposition of materials noted on laboratory testing, 

and/or special inspection, reports as not conforming to the DSA-approved 

construction documents. 

g. Architect shall respond to DSA field trip notes as necessary. 



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 13 

AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION PHASE 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

h. Architect shall submit an interim Verified Report (form DSA 6-AE or more current 

version) to the DSA electronically and a copy to the Project Inspector for each of the 

applicable nine (9) sections of form DSA 152 prior to the Project Inspector signing off 

that section of the project inspection card. 

i. Architect shall submit a Statement of Final Actual Project Cost (form DSA 168 or more 

current version) to the DSA. 

j. Architect shall submit Verified Reports (form DSA 6-AE or more current form) to the 

DSA and to the Project Inspector if any of the following events occur:  (1) when 

construction is sufficiently complete in accordance with the DSA-approved 

construction documents so that the District can occupy or utilize the Project; (2) work 

on the Project is suspended for a period of more than one month; (3) the services of 

the Architect are terminated for any reason prior to completion of the Project; or (4) 

DSA requests a Verified Report.    

 

3. Change Orders 

 

a. Architect shall review all of Contractor’s change order requests to determine if those 

requests are valid and appropriate.  Architect shall provide a recommendation to 

District as to whether the change should be approved, partially approved, returned to 

the Contractor for clarification, or rejected.  

 

b. Architect shall furnish all necessary Construction Change Documents and additional 

drawings for supplementing, clarifying, and/or correcting purposes and for change 

orders.  The District shall request these Construction Change Documents and drawings 

from the Architect, which shall be provided at no additional cost unless designated as 

Extra Services by the District.  The original drawings and contract wording for change 

orders shall be submitted to the District for duplication and distribution. 

 

4. Submittals 

 

a. Architect shall review and approve or take other appropriate action upon Contractor's 

submittals such as: shop drawings, Project data, samples and Construction Change 

Documents, but only for the purpose of checking for conformance with information 

given and the design concept expressed in the Contract Documents.   

 

b. Architect shall review Contractor’s schedule of submittals and advise the District on 

whether that schedule is complete.  Architect shall provide the District with proposed 

revisions to this schedule and advise the District on whether the District should 

approve this schedule. 

 

c. Architect’s action upon Contractor’s submittals shall be taken as expeditiously as 

possible so as to cause no unreasonable delay in the construction of the Project or in 



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 14 

AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION PHASE 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

the work of Contractor(s), while allowing sufficient time in the Architect’s professional 

judgment to permit adequate review.  In no case shall the review period associated 

with a single, particular submittal exceed twenty-one (21) calendar days from its receipt 

by the Architect.  Architect’s response to each submittal shall be a substantive and 

acceptable response.  This twenty-one (21)-day time period shall not include time 

when a submittal is within the District’s control or if the submittal is being reviewed by 

DSA.  In no way does this provision reduce Architect’s liability if it fails to prepare 

acceptable documents. 

 

5. RFIs.  During the course of construction as part of the basic services, Architect must 

respond to all Requests for Information (“RFI”) as expeditiously as possible so as not to 

impact and delay the construction progress.  In no case shall the review period associated 

with an RFI exceed seven (7) calendar days from receipt by the Architect.  Architect’s 

response to each RFI shall be a substantive and acceptable response.  This seven-day time 

period shall not include time when a submittal is within the District’s control or if the 

submittal is being reviewed by DSA.  In no way does this provision reduce the Architect’s 

liability if it fails to prepare acceptable documents.  Architect must verify that RFIs are 

passed through the Project Inspector, if any. 

 

6. Notices of Deficient Work.  On the basis of on-site observations, Architect shall keep the 

District informed of the progress and the quality of the work, and shall endeavor to guard 

the District against defects and deficiencies in the work.  Architect shall timely notify the 

District in writing of any defects or deficiencies in the work by any of the District’s 

Contractors that Architect may observe.  However, Architect shall not be a guarantor of 

the Contractor's performance.  

 

7. As-Built Drawings.  Architect shall review and evaluate for District the Contractor(s)’ 

documentation of the actual construction performed during the Project that the 

Contractor(s) should prepare and submit as As-Builts.  As-Builts are documents that show 

the actual construction performed during the Project, including changes necessitated by 

Construction Change Documents and change orders, and detailed by the District’s 

construction Contractor(s) on a Conforming Set. 

 

8. Record Drawings.  Architect shall incorporate all information on all As-Builts, sketches, 

details, and clarifications, and prepare one (1) set of final Record Drawings for the District.  

The Record Drawings shall incorporate onto one (1) set of drawings, all changes from all 

As-Builts, sketches, details, and clarifications, including, without limitation, all requests for 

information, Construction Change Documents and change orders based upon the 

construction Contractor’s representations of actual construction.  Architect shall deliver 

the Record Drawings to the District at completion of the construction in a format 

acceptable to the District, and it shall be a condition precedent to the District’s approval 

of Architect’s final payment.  Architect may insert the following notice on the Record 

Drawings: 

 



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 15 

AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION PHASE 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

These drawings [or corrected specifications] have been prepared based 

on information submitted, in part, by others.  Architect has provided a 

review consistent with its legal standard of care. 

 

9. O&M Manuals and Warranties.  Architect shall review equipment, operation and 

maintenance manuals, and a complete set of warranty documents for all equipment and 

installed systems, to ensure that they meet the requirements of the plans and 

specifications.  

 

10. Start-up.  Architect shall also provide, at the District’s request, architectural/engineering 

advice to the District on start-up, break-in, and debugging of facility systems and 

equipment, and on apparent deficiencies or defects in construction following the 

acceptance of the Contractor's work. 

 

11. Payment Statements.  Recommendations of Payment by Architect constitute Architect’s 

representation to the District that work has progressed to the point indicated to the best 

of Architect’s knowledge, information, and belief, and that the quality of the work is in 

general conformance with the Contract Documents.  

 

12. Deliverables and Number of Copies 

 

Within thirty (30) days of the end of this Phase, Architect shall provide to the District a hard 

copy of the following items produced in this Phase, together with one (1) copy of each 

item in electronic format: 

 

a. Meeting report/minutes from the kick-off meeting;  

 

b. Observation reports; and 

 

c. Weekly meeting reports.  

 

13. Meetings 

 

During this Phase, Architect shall attend, take part in, and, when indicated, conduct 

meetings, site visits, and workshops minimally on a weekly basis. 

 

[REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK]



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 16 

AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

CLOSE-OUT PHASE 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

I. CLOSE OUT PHASE 

 

1. As the Construction Administration Phase progresses, Architect shall perform the following 

Close Out Phase services for the District as required in a timely manner: 

 

a. Architect shall review the Project and observe the construction as required to 

determine when the Contractor has completed the construction of the Project and 

shall prepare punch lists of items that remain in need of correction or completion. 

 

b. Architect shall collect from the Contractor, review, and forward to the District all written 

warranties, operation manuals, and spare parts with Architect’s recommendation as to 

the adequacy of these items. 

 

c. Architect shall prepare or collect, as applicable, and provide to DSA, all reports required 

by DSA related to the design and construction of the Project. 

 

d. Architect shall respond to the DSA “90-day” letter. 

 

e. Architect shall obtain all required DSA approval of all Construction Change Documents 

and addenda to the Contractor’s contract. 

 

f. Architect shall prepare a set of As-Built Drawings for the Project, as required by the 

District. 

 

g. Architect shall review and prepare a package of all warranty and O&M documentation. 

 

h. Architect shall organize electronic files, plans and prepare an electronic Project binder. 

 

i. Architect shall have primary responsibility to coordinate all Services required to close-

out the design and construction of the Project with the District and among Consultants. 

 

2. When the design and construction of the Project is complete, the District shall prepare and 

record with the County Recorder a Notice of Completion for the Project. 

 

3. Deliverables and Number of Copies 

 

a. Punch list; and 

 

b. Upon completion of the Project, all related Project documents, including As-Builts and 

Record Drawings.  These are the sole property of the District. 

 

4. Meetings 

 

During this phase, Architect shall attend, take part in, and, when indicated, conduct 

meetings, site visits, and workshops as needed. 



 

EXHIBIT B Page B - 1 

AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

EXHIBIT “B” 

CRITERIA AND BILLING FOR EXTRA SERVICES 

The following Extra Services to the Agreement shall be performed by Architect if needed and if 
authorized or requested by the District: 

A. Providing services as directed by the District that are not part of the Basic Services of this 
Agreement, or otherwise included within Exhibit “A.”    

B. Providing deliverables or other items in excess of the number indicated in Exhibit “A.”  
Before preparing, providing, sending, or invoicing for extra deliverables, Architect shall 
inform the District that expected deliverables may be in excess of the number indicated 
in Exhibit “A,” so that the District can procure the additional deliverables itself or direct 
Architect to procure the deliverables at the District’s expense or on the District’s account 
at a specific vendor. 

C. Making revisions in drawings, specifications, or other documents when such revisions are 
required by the enactment or revisions of codes, laws, or regulations subsequent to the 
preparation of the Conforming Set.  

D. Providing consultation concerning replacement of work damaged by fire or other cause 
during construction and furnishing services required in connection with replacement of 
that work. 

E. Providing services made necessary by the default of Contractor(s). 

F. In the absence of a final Certificate of Payment or Notice of Completion, providing 
services more than ninety (90) days after the date of completion of work by Contractor(s) 
and after Architect has completed all of its obligations and tasks under the Agreement. 

G. Providing services as an expert and/or witness for the District in any mediation, 
arbitration, and/or trial in which the Architect is (1) not a party, and (2) did not in any way 
cause the dispute that is being adjudicated. 

H. The following rates, which include overhead, administrative cost, and profit, shall be 
utilized in arriving at the fee for Extra Services and shall not be changed for the term of 
the Agreement. 

Job Title Hourly Rate 

Principal In Charge: $265 

Associate Principal: $250 

Senior Associate $240 

Associate $230 

Project Manager: $200 

Designer: $140-$160 

Assistant Project Manager: $200 

Architect: $175-$200 

Contract Administrator:  

Other   



 

EXHIBIT B Page B - 2 

AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

I. The mark-up on any approved reimbursable item of Extra Services shall not exceed five 
percent (5%).  

1. The following items are approved for mark-up: 

a. Sub-consultant Invoices. 

2. Any approved item of Extra Services not identified in the above list may not be 
marked-up. 

J. Format and Content of Invoices (Extra Services Only) 

Architect acknowledges that the District requires Architect’s invoices to include detailed 
explanations of the Services performed.  For example, a six hour charge for “RFIs and CORs” 
is unacceptable and will not be payable.  A more detailed explanation, with specificity, is 
required.  This includes a separate entry for each RFI, PCO, CCD and change order.  For 
example, the following descriptions, in addition to complying with all other terms of this 
Agreement, would be payable.  The times indicated below are just placeholders: 

Review RFI 23; review plans and specifications for response to 
same; prepare responses to same and forward to contractor, 
district, construction manager, and project inspector.   

0.8 hours 

Review COR 8; review scope of same and plans and specifications 
for appropriateness of same; prepare draft change order and 
language for same. 

0.7 hours 

Review COR 11; review scope of same and plans and 
specifications for appropriateness of same; prepare rejection of 
COR 11 for review by district, CM, IOR. 

1.2 hours 

 

END OF EXHIBIT 



 

EXHIBIT C Page C - 1 

AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

EXHIBIT “C”  

SCHEDULE OF SERVICES 

A. Promptly after the execution of this Agreement, Architect shall prepare and submit for 
approval to the District a Schedule of Services showing the order in which Architect 
proposes to carry out Architect's Services (“Schedule of Services”).  The Schedule of Services 
shall apply to the completion of all Services listed hereunder within the times established by 
this Agreement.  The Schedule of Services shall be in the form of a progress chart clearly 
delineating all important increments and review dates.  Architect shall update the Schedule 
of Services on a monthly basis and deliver two (2) hard copies and one (1) electronic copy to 
the District along with the monthly billing. 

B. Architect shall complete Services required under Construction Documents Phase within 
_90__ calendar days (3 months) after written authorization from District to proceed, and as 
more specifically indicated below.  Excluded from this duration is the time associated with 
DSA review the Construction Documents back-check stage. 

1. 100% Submittal Package 90 calendar days (May 

1, 2023 – July 31, 2023) 

C. All times to complete tasks set forth in this Exhibit are of the essence, as indicated in the 
Agreement.  If delays in the Schedule of Services are incurred as a result of the District’s 
inability to comply with requested meeting schedules, Architect shall maintain the right to 
request an adjustment in the Schedule of Services if deemed necessary to meet the 
deadlines set forth in this Exhibit.  If approved, those extensions shall be authorized in 
writing by the District. 

 

END OF EXHIBIT 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

EXHIBIT D Page D - 2 

AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

EXHIBIT “D” 

PAYMENT SCHEDULE 

A. Compensation 

1. The payment of consideration to Architect as provided herein shall be full 
compensation for all of Architect’s Services incurred in the performance hereof, 
including, printing and shipping of deliverables in the quantities set forth in Exhibit 
“A,”  Except as expressly set forth in the Agreement and Exhibit “B,” there shall be 
no payment for extra costs or expenses. 

2. The total compensation to Architect shall be as stated in Article 6 of the Agreement. 

3. District shall pay Architect as follows for all Services contracted for under this 
Agreement: 

PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL FEE PER PHASE 

      Phase Phase Amount 

Construction Documents Phase-Submittal to DSA 65% 

DSA Backcheck 7% 
Bidding Phase 3% 

Construction Contract Administration Phase 25% 

  

TOTAL BASE COMPENSATION 100% 

Reimbursable Expenses are in addition to compensation for Basic and Additional 

Services and will be billed at a multiple of 1.10% the expenses incurred. These 

charges include, but are not limited to, expenses incurred which are directly 

related to the Project, such as reproductions, plans and plots for owner, agency 

or contractor’s use, standard form documents, postage, handling and delivery of 

Instruments of Service, and mileage. Reimbursable expenses are not expected to 

exceed $2,000. 

B. Method of Payment 

1. Invoices shall be on a form approved by the District and are to be submitted to the 
District via the District’s authorized representative. 

2. Architect shall submit to District on a monthly basis documentation showing proof 
that payments were made to its Consultant(s). 

3. Architect shall submit to the District for approval a copy of the Architect’s monthly 
pay request format. 

4. Upon receipt and approval of Architect’s invoices, the District agrees to make 
payments of undisputed amounts within thirty (30) days of receipt of the invoice as 
follows: 

a. For Construction Documents Phase: 



 

EXHIBIT D Page D - 3 

AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Monthly payments for percentage of all Services complete up to ninety-five 

percent (95%) of the fee for the Phase; one hundred percent (100%) 

payment upon acceptance and approval of the Construction Documents 

Phase by the District.  

b. For Bidding Phase: 

Monthly payments for the percentage of all Services complete up to ninety-

five percent (95%) of the fee for the Phase; one hundred percent (100%) 

payment upon the District’s award of the bid. 

c. For Construction Contract Administration Phase: 

Monthly payments for the percentage of all Services complete up to ninety-

five percent (95%) of the fee for the Phase; one hundred percent (100%) 

payment upon the District’s notice of completion. 

d. For Close Out: 

Lump sum payment no sooner than thirty-five (35) days and no later than 

forty-five (45) days after completion of all items in this Phase. 
 

END OF EXHIBIT 



 

 

EXHIBIT E Page E - 1 

AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

EXHIBIT “E” 

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 

 
A. Architect shall procure, prior to commencement of the Services of this Agreement and 

maintain for the duration of the Agreement, insurance against claims for injuries to persons 
or damages to property which may arise from or in connection with the performance of the 
Services hereunder by the Architect, his agents, representatives, employees and 
Consultant(s).  Architect’s liabilities, including but not limited to Architect’s indemnity or 
defense obligations, under this Agreement shall not be deemed limited in any way to the 
insurance coverage required herein. Maintenance of specified insurance coverage is a 
material element of this Agreement and Architect’s failure to maintain or renew coverage or 
to provide evidence of renewal during the term of this Agreement, as required or when 
requested, may be treated by the District as a material breach of contract. 

B. Minimum Scope and Limits of Insurance:  Coverage shall be at least as broad as the 
following scopes and limits. Umbrella or Excess Liability policies are acceptable where the 
need for higher liability limits is noted and shall provide liability coverages that at least 
follow form over the underlying insurance requirements where necessary for Commercial 
General Liability, Commercial Automobile Liability, Employers’ Liability, and other liability 
coverage (except Professional Liability) designated under this Section B – Insurance 
Requirements.” Minimum Scope of Insurance: 

1. Commercial General Liability.  Two million dollars ($2,000,000) per occurrence for 
bodily injury, personal injury and property damage.  If Commercial General Liability 
or other form with a general aggregate limit is used, either the general aggregate 
limit shall apply separately to each project/location or the general aggregate limit 
shall be twice the required occurrence limit.  

2. Commercial Automobile Liability. One million dollars ($1,000,000) per accident for 

bodily injury and property damage. 

 

3. Workers' Compensation Liability.  For all of the Architect’s employees who are 

subject to this Agreement and to the extent required by the applicable state or 

federal law, Architect shall keep in full force and effect, a Workers' Compensation 

policy.   

 

4. Employers’ Liability.  For all of the Architect’s employees who are subject to this 

Agreement, Architect shall keep in full force and effect, an Employers’ Liability policy 

with minimum liability coverage of two million dollars ($2,000,000) per occurrence.   

 

5. Professional Liability.  This insurance shall cover the prime design professional and 

his/her consultant(s) on a Claims Made basis for two Million Dollars ($2,000,000) 

aggregate limit subject to no more than two hundred thousand dollars ($200,000) 

per claim deductible, coverage to continue through completion of construction plus 

two (2) years thereafter. 

C. District reserves the right to modify the limits and coverages described herein, with 
appropriate credits or changes to be negotiated for such changes.  



 

 

EXHIBIT E Page E - 2 

AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

D. Deductibles and Self-Insured Retention:  Architect shall inform the District in writing if any 
deductibles or self-insured retention exceeds two hundred thousand dollars ($200,000).  At 
the option of the District, either:  

1. The District can accept the higher deductible; 

2. Architect’s insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured retention 
as respects the District, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers; or  

E. Other Insurance Provisions:  The general liability and automobile liability policies are to 
contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following provisions:  

1. The District, its representatives, consultants, trustees, officers, officials, employees, 

agents, and volunteers (“Additional Insureds”) are to be covered as additional 

insureds as respects liability arising out of activities performed by or on behalf of the 

Architect; Instruments of Service and completed operations of the Architect; premises 

owned, occupied or used by the Architect; or automobiles owned, leased, hired or 

borrowed by the Architect.  The coverage shall contain no special limitations on the 

scope of protection afforded to the Additional Insureds.  

 

2. For any claims related to the projects, Architect’s insurance coverage shall be primary 

insurance as respects the Additional Insureds.  Any insurance or self-insurance 

maintained by the Additional Insureds shall be in excess of Architect’s insurance and 

shall not contribute with it.  

 

3. Architect shall provide an endorsement that the insurer waives the right of 

subrogation against District and its respective elected officials, officers, employees, 

agents, representatives, consultants, trustees, and volunteers. 

 

4. Architect’s insurance shall apply separately to each insured against whom claim is 

made or suit is brought, except with respect to the limits of the insurer's liability.  

5. Any failure to comply with reporting or other provisions of the policies including 

breaches of warranties shall not affect coverage provided to the Additional Insureds.  

 

6. Each insurance policy required by this clause shall be endorsed to state that coverage 

shall not be suspended, voided, canceled, reduced in coverage or in limits except 

after thirty (30) days prior written notice by certified mail, return receipt requested, 

has been given to the District.  

 

7. Architect shall pay all insurance premiums, including any charges for required waivers 

of subrogation or the endorsement of additional insureds. If Architect fails to 

maintain insurance, District may take out comparable insurance, and deduct and 

retain amount of premium from any sums due Architect under the Agreement. 



 

 

EXHIBIT E Page E - 3 

AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

8. Architect shall require all subconsultants to maintain the level of insurance Architect 

deems appropriate with respect to the consultant’s scope of the Work unless 

otherwise indicated in the Agreement. Architect shall cause the subconsultants to 

furnish proof thereof to District within ten (10) days of District’s request. Should 

Architect not require subconsultants to provide the same level of insurance as is 

required of Architect, as provided in this Agreement, Architect is not relieved of its 

indemnity obligations to District or fulfilling its insurance requirements as provided in 

this Agreement. 

F. Acceptability of Insurers:  Insurance is to be placed with insurers admitted in California 
with a current A.M. Best's rating of no less than A: VII.  Architect shall inform the District in 
writing if any of its insurer(s) have an A.M. Best’s rating less than A: VII.  At the option of the 
District, the District may either:  

1. Accept the lower rating; or 

2. Require Architect to procure insurance from another insurer. 

G. Verification of Coverage:  Prior to commencing with its provision of Services under this 
Agreement, Architect shall furnish District with:  

1. Certificates of insurance showing maintenance of the required insurance coverages; 

and 

 

2. Original endorsements affecting general liability and automobile liability coverage.  

The endorsements are to be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind 

coverages on its behalf.  All endorsements are to be received and approved by the 

District before Services commence.  

H. Copy of Insurance Policy(ies): Upon the District’s request, Architect will furnish District with 
a copy of all insurance policies related to its provision of Services under this Agreement. 

 

 

END OF EXHIBIT 

 

 



 

 

 
 

EXHIBIT G Page G - 1 

AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

EXHIBIT “G” 

 

IRAN CONTRACTING ACT CERTIFICATION  

(Public Contract Code Sections 2202-2208) 

PROJECT/CONTRACT NO.:        between the Sacramento City Unified 

School District (“District”) and Lionakis (“Consultant”) (“Contract” or “Project”). 

Prior to bidding on or submitting a proposal for a contract for goods or services of $1,000,000 or 

more, the bidder/proposer must submit this certification pursuant to Public Contract Code section 

2204.   

The proposer must complete ONLY ONE of the following two options.  To complete OPTION 1, 

check the corresponding box and complete the certification below. To complete OPTION 2, check 

the corresponding box, complete the certification below, and attach documentation demonstrating 

the exemption approval.   

 OPTION 1. Proposer is not on the current list of persons engaged in investment activities 

in Iran created by the California Department of General Services (“DGS”) pursuant to Public 

Contract Code section 2203(b), and we are not a financial institution extending twenty million 

dollars ($20,000,000) or more in credit to another person, for 45 days or more, if that other 

person will use the credit to provide goods or services in the energy sector in Iran and is 

identified on the current list of persons engaged in investment activities in Iran created by 

DGS.  

 OPTION 2. Proposer has received a written exemption from the certification requirement 

pursuant to Public Contract Code sections 2203(c) and (d). A copy of the written 

documentation demonstrating the exemption approval is included with our proposal.   

CERTIFICATION: 

I, the official named below, CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY, that I am duly authorized to 

legally bind the bidder/proposer to the OPTION selected above. This certification is made under the 

laws of the State of California. 

Vendor Name/Financial Institution (Printed)         

Lionakis 

Federal ID Number (or n/a)          

68-0397596 

By (Authorized Signature) 

Printed Name and Title of Person Signing               

Laura Knauss 

Date Executed        

July 19, 2023 

END OF DOCUMENT 



 

 

EXHIBIT H Page H - 1 

AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

EXHIBIT “H” 

VACCINATION STATUS CERTIFICATION  

(Consultant) 

 

Consultant/Company Name:   Lionakis    

 

Pursuant to the provision of the State Public Health Office Order issued on 

August 11, 2021 (Order of the State Public Health Officer Vaccine Verification 

for Workers in Schools) individuals that are working on school district property 

are required to be fully vaccinated and provide proof of vaccination or must be 

tested once weekly with either PCR testing or antigen testing.  

 

A person is considered fully vaccinated for COVID-19: two weeks (14 days) or 

more after they have received the second dose in a 2-dose series (Pfizer-

BioNTech or Moderna), or two weeks or more after they have received a single-

dose vaccine (Johnson and Johnson). Unvaccinated or incompletely vaccinated 

workers must be tested at least once weekly with either PCR testing or antigen 

testing that either has Emergency Use Authorization by the U.S. Food and Drug 

Administration or be operating per the Laboratory Developed Test requirements 

by the U.S. Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services. 

 

Consultant currently has a contract with District under which Consultant provides services and 

accesses District property in the course and scope of performing its contract. 

 

By signing below, Consultant hereby certifies that its employees/staff, whether paid or unpaid, 

and subconsultants, who will access any District location are either fully vaccinated and have 

provided Consultant with proof of vaccination from a permitted source or such employees/staff 

and subconsultants will comply with weekly testing requirements as outlined in the State Public 

Health Officer Order prior to entering District property on and after October 15, 2021.   

 

Records of vaccination verification and testing results will be made available upon District’s 

request or that of the County Health Officer for purposes of case investigation.  

 

In addition, Consultant shall, while accessing District sites, remain in compliance with all current 

District policies and procedures associated with COVID-19 safety. The Consultant agrees to strictly, 

and without exception, follow all local, state, and federal guidelines regarding human protection 

from COVID-19 (the “Guidelines”) while accessing District sites. The Guidelines to strictly follow 

are located at various sites, including, but not limited to: 

 

a)  https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/index.html 

b)  https://covid19.ca.gov/ 

c)  https://www.smchealth.org/  

 

https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/COVID-19/Order-of-the-State-Public-Health-Officer-Vaccine-Verification-for-Workers-in-Schools.aspx
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/COVID-19/Order-of-the-State-Public-Health-Officer-Vaccine-Verification-for-Workers-in-Schools.aspx
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/index.html
https://covid19.ca.gov/


 

 

EXHIBIT H Page H - 2 

AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

I acknowledge that this certification, upon receipt and acceptance by the District, hereby 

supplements and amends and is hereby incorporated by reference into Consultant’s existing 

contract with the District, that continued compliance with the matters described herein is a 

condition for continuation of that contract and that failure to adhere to these requirements 

constitutes a breach of contract resulting in consequences including, without limitation, contract 

termination.  I acknowledge and certify under penalty of perjury that I am duly authorized to 

legally bind the Consultant to all provisions and items included in this certification, that the 

contents of this certification are true, and that this certification is made under the laws of the State 

of California.   

 

Executed this 19th day of July, 2023 at Sacramento, California. 

 

By: Laura Knauss       Signature: _________________________ 

 

Title: Principal    

 

Please submit this completed/signed certification by email to ____________________, at 

____________________, with the executed Agreement. 

 

Services may be suspended if this certification is not returned prior to performing services 

within the scope of this Agreement on District property. 

 

 

 

END OF EXHIBIT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agreement for Architectural Services 

between 

Sacramento City Unified School District 

and 

Jordan Knighton Architects Inc.  

dba JK Architecture Engineering 

 
 

California MS Renewal Project, Part 2 
 
 

Dated: July 21, 2023 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page i 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

Article 1  Definitions ................................................................................................................................................. 1 

Article 2  Scope, Responsibilities and Services of Architect ...................................................................... 3 

Article 3  Architect Staff .......................................................................................................................................... 7 

Article 4  Schedule of Services ............................................................................................................................. 8 

Article 5  Construction Cost Budget ................................................................................................................... 9 

Article 6  Fee and Method of Payment .......................................................................................................... 10 

Article 7  Payment for Extra Services or Changes ...................................................................................... 10 

Article 8  Ownership of Data .............................................................................................................................. 11 

Article 9  Termination of Contract ................................................................................................................... 12 

Article 10 Indemnity / Architect Liability ........................................................................................................ 14 

Article 11 Fingerprinting and Conduct on Project Site ............................................................................. 15 

Article 12 Responsibilities of the District ........................................................................................................ 15 

Article 13 Liability of District ............................................................................................................................... 16 

Article 14 Nondiscrimination .............................................................................................................................. 16 

Article 15 Insurance ................................................................................................................................................ 16 

Article 16 Covenant against Contingent Fees .............................................................................................. 17 

Article 17 Entire Agreement/Modification ..................................................................................................... 17 

Article 18 Non-Assignment of Agreement .................................................................................................... 17 

Article 19 Law, Venue ............................................................................................................................................. 17 

Article 20 Alternative Dispute Resolution ...................................................................................................... 18 

Article 21 Tolling of Claims .................................................................................................................................. 18 

Article 22 Attorneys’ Fees ..................................................................................................................................... 18 

Article 23 Severability ............................................................................................................................................ 19 

Article 24 Employment Status ............................................................................................................................ 19 

Article 25 Certificate of Architect ...................................................................................................................... 20 

Article 26 Cost Disclosure - Documents and Written Reports ............................................................... 20 

Article 27 Notice & Communications .............................................................................................................. 21 

Article 28 Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise Participation ..... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article 29 District’s Right to Audit ..................................................................................................................... 21 

Article 30 Other Provisions .................................................................................................................................. 22 

Article 31 Exhibits ”A” through "H" ................................................................................................................... 23 

  



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page ii 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

EXHIBIT “A” – RESPONSIBILITIES AND SERVICES OF ARCHITECT A-1 
EXHIBIT “B” – CRITERIA AND BILLING FOR EXTRA SERVICES B-1 
EXHIBIT “C” – SCHEDULE OF SERVICES C-1 
EXHIBIT “D” – PAYMENT SCHEDULE D-1 
EXHIBIT “E” – INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS E-1 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 1 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

 This Agreement for Architectural Services is made as of July 21, 2023, between the 
Sacramento City Unified School District, a California public school district (“District”), and Jordan 
Knighton Architects Inc. dba JK Architecture Engineering (“Architect”) (collectively “Parties”), for 
the following project (“Project”):  

California Middle School Campus Renewal, Part 2 located at 1600 Vallejo Way, Sacramento CA  
95818 

For and in consideration of the mutual covenants herein contained, the Parties hereto 
agree as follows: 

Article 1. Definitions 

1.1. In addition to the definitions above, the following definitions of words or 
phrases shall apply when used in this Agreement, including all Exhibits: 

1.1.1. Agreement:  The Agreement consists exclusively of this 
document and all identified exhibits attached and incorporated 
by reference. 

1.1.2. Architect:  The Architect identified in the first paragraph of this 
Agreement, including all Consultants to the Architect.  The term 
Architect means the Design Professional in General Responsible 
Charge on this Project. 

1.1.3. As-Built Drawings (“As-Builts”):  Any document prepared and 
submitted by District’s Contractor(s) that details on a 
Conforming Set, the actual construction performed during the 
Project, including changes necessitated by Construction Change 
Documents and change orders, and detailed by the District’s 
construction contractor(s) on a Conforming Set.   

1.1.4. Bid Set:  The plans, drawings, and specifications at the end of 
the Construction Documents Phase that the Division of the State 
Architect (“DSA”) has approved and that the District can use to 
go out to bid for construction of the Project. 

1.1.5. Conforming Set:  The plans, drawings, and specifications at the 
end of the Bidding Phase that incorporate all addenda, if any, 
issued during the Bidding Phase.  The Architect shall ensure that 
DSA has approved all revisions to the Bid Set that are 
incorporated onto the Conforming Set and for which DSA 
approval is required. 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 2 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

1.1.6. Construction Budget:  The total amount of funds indicated by 
the District for the entire Project plus all other costs, including 
design, construction, administration, and financing. 

1.1.7. Construction Change Documents (“CCD”):  The 
documentation of changes to the DSA-approved construction 
documents. 

1.1.8. Construction Cost Budget: The total cost to District of all 
elements of the Project designed or specified by the Architect, 
as adjusted at the end of each design phase in accordance with 
this Agreement.  The Construction Cost Budget does not include 
the compensation of the Architect and the Architect’s 
Consultants, the cost of land, rights-of-way, financing or other 
costs which are the responsibility of the District, including 
construction management. 

1.1.9. Construction Manager:  The District’s representative on the 
Project if the District retains a construction manager, project 
manager, or owner’s representative. 

1.1.10. Contractor:  One or more licensed contractors under contract 
with the District for construction of all or a portion of the Project. 

1.1.11. Consultant(s):  Any and all consultant(s), sub-consultant(s), 
subcontractor(s), or agent(s) to the Architect. 

1.1.12. District:  The Sacramento City Unified School District.  

1.1.13. DSA:  The Division of the State Architect. 

1.1.14. Extra Services:  District-authorized services outside of the 
scope in Exhibit “A” or District-authorized reimbursables not 
included in Architect’s Fee. 

1.1.15. Laboratory of Record: The District-designated laboratory(ies) 
for testing of concrete, soils, materials, and other required 
testing. 

1.1.16. Project:  District’s California MS Renewal, Phase 2 Project at 
1600 Vallejo Way, Sacramento CA  95818.  

1.1.17. Record Drawings:  A final set of drawings prepared by the 
Architect that incorporates all changes from all As-Builts, 
sketches, details, and clarifications. 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 3 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

1.1.18. Service(s):  All labor, materials, supervision, services, tasks, and 
work that the Architect is required to perform and that are 
required by, or reasonably inferred from, the Agreement, and 
that are necessary for the design and completion of the Project.  

1.1.19. Visually Verify: To verify to the fullest extent possible by 
physical inspection and reasonable investigation and without 
any destructive action. 

Article 2. Scope, Responsibilities, and Services of Architect 

2.1. Architect shall render the Services described in Exhibit “A,” commencing 
with receipt of a written Notice to Proceed signed by the District 
representative.  Architect’s Services will be completed in accordance with 
the schedule attached as Exhibit “C.” 

2.2. Architect shall provide Services that shall comply with professional 
architectural standards, including the standard of care applicable to 
architects designing public school facilities and applicable requirements of 
federal, state, and local law, including, but not limited to, the requirements 
of the California Business and Professions Code, the California Education 
Code, and the California Code of Regulations.  All persons providing 
professional services hereunder shall be properly licensed as required by 
California law. 

2.3. The District intends to award the Project to Contractor(s) pursuant to a 
competitive bid process.  District reserves its right to use alternative delivery 
methods and the Architect’s scope of work may be adjusted accordingly. 

2.4. Architect acknowledges that all California public school districts are 
obligated to develop and implement the following storm water 
requirements for the discharge of storm water to surface waters from its 
construction and land disturbance activities where the project disturbs one 
(1) or more acres of land and is not part of a larger common plan of 
development or sale, the project disturbs one acre or more of land, or the 
project disturbs less than one (1) acre of land but is part of a larger common 
plan of development or sale, or where the District engages in maintenance 
(e.g., fueling, cleaning, repairing) or transportation activities. 

2.4.1. Architect shall provide the design for the Project, without limitation: 

2.4.1.1. A municipal Separate Storm Sewer System (“MS4”).  An MS4 
is a system of conveyances used to collect and/or convey 
storm water, including, without limitation, catch basins, 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 4 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

curbs, gutters, ditches, man-made channels, and storm 
drains. 

2.4.1.2. A Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (“SWPPP”) that 
contains specific best management practices (“BMPs”) and 
establishes numeric effluent limitations. 

2.4.2. Architect shall conform its design work to the District’s storm water 
requirements indicated above, that are approved by the District and 
applicable to the Project, at no additional cost to the District.  In 
addition, as required Architect shall develop a grading and drainage 
plan and a site plan from architectural information showing a final 
development of the site.  This drawing will also include a horizontal 
and vertical control plan and a utility infrastructure plan.  The 
Services described in this subparagraph shall be provided by a 
professional civil engineer who contracts with or is an employee of 
the Architect.   

2.5. Architect shall contract for or employ at Architect’s expense, Consultant(s) 
to the extent deemed necessary for completion of the Project including, 
but not limited to: architects; mechanical, electrical, structural and civil 
engineers; landscapers; and interior designers, licensed as such by the State 
of California as part of the Basic Services under this Agreement.  The names 
of Consultant(s) shall be submitted to the District for approval prior to 
commencement of Services, as indicated below.  The District reserves the 
right to reject Architect’s use of any particular Consultant.  Nothing in the 
foregoing procedure shall create any contractual relationship between the 
District and any Consultant employed by the Architect under terms of the 
Agreement.  Architect shall require each of the Consultants retained by it 
to execute agreements with standard of care and indemnity provisions 
commensurate with this Agreement, but Architect shall remain solely 
responsible and liable to District for all matters covered by this Agreement. 

2.6. Architect shall coordinate with District personnel or its designated 
representatives as may be requested and desirable, including with other 
professionals employed by the District for the design, coordination or 
management of other work related to the Project.  This shall include, 
without limitation, coordination with State labor compliance, if any.  If the 
Architect employs Consultant(s), the Architect shall ensure that its 
contract(s) with its Consultant(s) include language notifying the 
Consultant(s) of State labor compliance, if any. 

2.7. Architect shall identify the regulatory agencies that have jurisdiction over 
essential building and design elements and coordinate with and implement 
the requirements of the regulatory agencies, including, without limitation, 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 5 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

the California Department of Education, the Office of Public School 
Construction, the Department of General Services, DSA, including DSA 
Fire/Life Safety, DSA Access Compliance Section, DSA Structural Safety 
Section, the State Fire Marshal and any regulatory office or agency that has 
authority for review and supervision of school district construction projects. 

2.7.1. If the Project is subject to DSA jurisdiction, then Architect, and its 
Consultants, if any, shall comply with all the DSA requirements, 
including without limitation, all the requirements included and/or 
referenced in the following forms, bulletins (“BU”), interpretations 
of regulations (“IR”), policies (“PL”), or procedures (“PR”): 

2.7.1.1. DSA IR A-6, Construction Change Document Submittal 
and Approval Process. 

2.7.1.2. DSA IR A-18, Use of Construction Documents Prepared by 
Other Professionals. 

2.7.1.3. DSA IR A-24, Construction Phase Duties of the School 
District, Contractor and Design Professional. 

2.7.1.4. DSA PR 07-01: Pre-Check Approval Process.  

2.7.1.5. DSA PR 07-02:  Over-The-Counter Review of Projects 
Using Pre-Check Approved Design.   

2.7.1.6. DSA PR 18-04.BB18: Electronic Plan Review for Design 
Professionals of Record Using Bluebeam 2018. 

2.7.1.7. DSA PR 18-09.BB18: Electronic Plan Review for Over-the-
Counter (“OTC”) Projects Using Bluebeam 2018. 

2.7.1.8. Form DSA PR 13-01, Construction Oversight Process. 

2.7.1.8.1. Each of Architect’s duties as provided in the 
DIR Construction Oversight Process shall be 
performed timely so as not to result in any 
delay to the Project. 

2.7.1.9. Form DSA PR 13-02, Project Certification Process. 

2.7.2. Notwithstanding the DSA forms, BUs, IRs, PLs, or PRs referenced 
anywhere in this Agreement, each of which is current as of the 
Effective Date, all Projects subject to DSA’s jurisdiction shall be 
submitted for review, back check, and approval, under the electronic 
plan review process (“EPR process”), rather than paper submission, 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 6 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

for all projects submitted to DSA.  Architect, and its Consultants, if 
any, shall comply with the EPR process and related DSA procedures, 
including, without limitation, DSA PR 18-04.BB18 and DSA PR 18-
09.BB18, and any subsequent or replacement procedures relating 
to the EPR process promulgated by DSA. Any reference herein to a 
particular DIR form, BU, IR, PL, or PR, shall mean and include the 
then-current DIR form, BU, IR, PL, or PR, respectively, and, to the 
extent that the EPR process has superceded such form or paper 
submission process, the EPR process then in effect shall control. 

2.8. Architect shall provide Services as required to obtain any local, state and/or 
federal agencies’ approval for on-site and off-site work related to the 
Project including review by regulatory agencies having jurisdiction over the 
Project. 

2.9. Architect shall direct and monitor the work of the District’s DSA project 
inspector(s) (“Project Inspector(s)”) and the Laboratory of Record.  Architect 
shall provide code required supervision of special inspectors not provided 
by the Laboratory of Record. 

2.10. Architect shall give efficient supervision to Services, using its best skill and 
attention.  Architect shall carefully study and compare all contract 
documents, drawings, specifications, and other instructions (“Contract 
Documents”) and shall at once report to District, Construction Manager, 
and Contractor, any error, inconsistency, or omission that Architect or its 
employees may discover, in writing, with a copy to District's Project 
Inspector(s).  Architect shall have responsibility for discovery of errors, 
inconsistencies, or omissions. 

2.11. Architect recognizes that the District may obtain the services of a 
Construction Manager and that Architect may have to assume certain 
coordination and management responsibilities, including tracking Requests 
for Information (“RFI”), providing RFI responses, and leading all 
coordination meetings between the District, Project Inspectors, and 
Contractors on the Project.  The District reserves the right to retain the 
services of a Construction Manager at any time.  The Construction Manager, 
if any, shall be authorized to give Architect Services authorizations and 
issue written approvals and notices to proceed on behalf of District.  The 
District reserves the right to designate a different Construction Manager at 
any time.  Any task, including, but not limited to, reviews or approvals that 
the District may perform pursuant to this Agreement may be performed by 
the Construction Manager, unless that task indicates it shall be performed 
by the Governing Board of the District.  In addition, the District may have a 
constructability review of Architect’s design documents.  Architect shall 
conform any design documents to the constructability review as part of the 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 7 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

Services under this Agreement and shall not be entitled to any 
compensation as Extra Services for this activity. 

2.12. Architect shall provide computer-generated pictures downloaded to 
computer files, updated as requested by the District, that the District may 
use on its website. 

2.13. As part of the basic Services pursuant to this Agreement, Architect is not 
responsible for: 

2.13.1. Ground contamination or hazardous material analysis.  

2.13.2. Any asbestos and/or lead testing, design or abatement; however, 
it shall coordinate and integrate its work with any such 
information provided by District. 

2.13.3. Compliance with the California Environmental Quality Act 
(“CEQA”), except that Architect agrees to coordinate its work with 
that of any CEQA consultants retained by the District, to provide 
current elevations and schematic drawings for use in CEQA 
compliance documents, and to incorporate any mitigation 
measures adopted by the District into the Project design at no 
additional cost to the District.   

2.13.4. Historical significance report.  

2.13.5. Soils investigation. 

2.13.6. Geotechnical hazard report, except as indicated in Exhibit “A.” 

Article 3. Architect Staff 

3.1. Architect has been selected to perform the Services herein because of the 
skills and expertise of key individuals. 

3.2. Architect agrees that the following key people in Architect’s firm shall be 
associated with the Project in the following capacities:  

Principal In Charge: Derek Labrecque, AOR 

Project Director:      

Project Architect(s): Andrew Todd 

Project Architect(s):      

Other:   Trish Dawson 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 8 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

Major Consultants: 

Electrical:  TEE Electrical 

Mechanical:  Capital Engineering 

Structural:  Degenkolb Engineers 

Civil:   Warren Consulting Engineers 

Low Voltage:  KMM Designs 

Landscape:  Yamasaki Landscape 

Food Service:  AMD Foodservice Design 

Cost Estimating: Cumming 

3.3. Architect shall not change any of the key personnel listed above without 
prior written approval by the District, unless said personnel cease to be 
employed by Architect.  In either case, the District shall be allowed to 
interview and approve replacement personnel.  

3.4. If any designated lead or key person fails to perform to the satisfaction of 
the District, then upon written notice Architect shall have five (5) calendar 
days to remove that person from the Project and replace that person with 
one acceptable to the District.  All lead or key personnel for any Consultant 
must also be designated by the Consultant and are subject to all conditions 
stated in this paragraph. 

3.5. Architect represents that Architect has no existing interest and will not 
acquire any interest, direct or indirect, which could conflict in any manner 
or degree with the performance of Services required under this Agreement 
and that no person having any such interest shall be employed by Architect. 

3.6. Architect shall comply with Education Code section 17302(a) and agrees 
that any plans and/or specifications included in the Services shall be 
prepared under the supervision of licensed personnel, and that licensed 
personnel shall be in “responsible charge” of persons who observe the 
construction. 

Article 4. Schedule of Services 

Architect shall commence Services under this Agreement upon receipt of a written 
Notice to Proceed and shall prosecute the Services diligently as described in 
Exhibit “A,” so as to proceed with and complete the Services in compliance with 
the schedule in Exhibit “C.”  Time is of the essence and failure of Architect to 
perform Services on time as specified in this Agreement is a material breach of this 
Agreement.  It shall not be a material breach if a delay is beyond the Architect’s or 
its Consultant(s)’ reasonable control. 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 9 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

Article 5. Construction Cost Budget 

5.1. Architect hereby accepts the District’s established Construction Cost 
Budget and Project scope.  In accordance with Exhibit “A,” the Architect 
shall have responsibility to further develop, review, and reconcile the 
Construction Cost Budget for the District at the beginning of the Project 
and at the completion of each design phase.  The District and Construction 
Manager shall also have responsibility to develop, review, and reconcile the 
Construction Cost Budget with the Architect. 

5.2. Architect shall complete all Services as described in Exhibit “A,” including 
all plans, designs, drawings, specifications and other Contract Documents, 
so that the cost to construct the work designed by the Architect will not 
exceed the Construction Cost Budget, as adjusted subsequently with the 
District’s written approval.  Architect shall maintain cost controls 
throughout the Project to deliver the Project within the Construction Cost 
Budget.   

5.3. The District may, in its sole discretion, do one, or a combination, of the 
following if any of the events in Article 5.4 occur: 

5.3.1. Give Architect written approval on an agreed adjustment to the 
Construction Cost Budget. 

5.3.2. Authorize Architect to re-negotiate, when appropriate, and/or re-
bid the Project within three (3) months’ time of receipt of bids 
(exclusive of District and other agencies’ review time) at no 
additional cost to the District. 

5.3.3. Terminate this Agreement if the Project is abandoned by the 
District, without further obligation by either party. 

5.3.4. Within three (3) months’ time of receipt of bids, instruct Architect 
to revise the drawings and specifications (in scope and quality as 
approved by the District) to bring the Project within the 
Construction Cost Budget for re-bidding at no additional cost to the 
District.   

5.4. If any of the following events occur, the District may exercise any one, or 
any combination, of the actions set forth in Article 5.3 above: 

5.4.1. The lowest responsive base bid received is in excess of five percent 
(5%) of the Construction Cost Budget; or  

5.4.2. If the combined total of base bid and all additive alternates come in 
ten percent (10%) or more under the Construction Cost Budget; or  



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 10 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

5.4.3. If the Construction Cost Budget increases in phases subsequent to 
the Schematic Design Phase due to reasonably foreseeable changes 
in the condition of the construction market in the county in which 
the District is located, in so far as these have not been caused by 
Acts of God, earthquakes, strikes, war, or energy shortages due to 
uncontrollable events in the world economy. 

Article 6. Fee and Method of Payment 

6.1. The District shall pay Architect for all Services contracted for under this 
Agreement an amount equal to the following (“Fee”): 

An amount not to exceed Nine Hundred Sixty-Eight Thousand Dollars 
($968,000) based on the rates set forth in Exhibit “D.”  

6.2. The District shall pay Architect the Fee pursuant to the provisions of Exhibit 
“D.” 

6.3. Architect shall bill for performance of Services under this Agreement in 
accordance with Exhibit “D.”  

6.4. No increase in Fee will be due from CCDs and/or change orders generated 
during the construction period to the extent caused by Architect’s error or 
omission.   

6.5. The Architect’s Fee set forth in this Agreement shall be full compensation 
for all of Architect’s Services incurred in the performance hereof as 
indicated in Exhibit “D.” 

6.6. Regardless of the structure of Architect’s Fee, the Architect’s Fee may be 
adjusted downward if the Scope of Services of this Agreement is reduced 
by the District in accordance with this Agreement. 

6.7. Neither the District’s review, approval of, nor payment for, any of the 
Services required under this Agreement shall be construed to operate as a 
waiver of any rights under this Agreement, and Architect shall remain liable 
to the District in accordance with this Agreement for direct damages to the 
District caused by Architect’s failure to perform any of the Services 
furnished under this Agreement to the standard of care under California 
law for architects performing similar work for California school districts in 
or around the same geographic area as the District. 

Article 7. Payment for Extra Services or Changes 

Any charges for Extra Services shall be paid by the District as described in Exhibit 
“B” only upon certification that the claimed Extra Service was authorized as 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 11 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

indicated herein and that the Extra Services have been satisfactorily completed.  If 
any service is done by Architect without prior written authorization by the 
Construction Manager or the District’s authorized representative, the District will 
not be obligated to pay for such service.  The foregoing provision notwithstanding, 
Architect will be paid by the District as described in Exhibit “B” for Extra Services 
that the Construction Manager or the District’s authorized representative verbally 
requests, provided that Architect confirms such request in writing pursuant to the 
notice requirements of this Agreement, and proceeds with such Extra Services not 
earlier than two (2) business days after the District receives confirmation of the 
request from the Architect. 

Article 8. Ownership of Data 

8.1. Pursuant to Education Code section 17316, this Agreement creates a non-
exclusive and perpetual license for the District to use, at its discretion, all 
plans including, but not limited to, record drawings, specifications, 
estimates and other documents that Architect or its Consultants prepare or 
cause to be prepared pursuant to this Agreement.  

8.2. Architect retains all rights to all copyrights over designs and other 
intellectual property embodied in the plans, record drawings, specifications, 
estimates, and other documents that Architect or its Consultants prepare 
or cause to be prepared pursuant to this Agreement.  

8.3. Architect shall perform the Services and prepare all documents under this 
Agreement with the assistance of Computer Aided Design Drafting 
Technology (“CADD”) (e.g., AutoCAD).  Architect shall deliver to District all 
drawings in DWG format.  As to any drawings that Architect provides in a 
CADD file format, the District acknowledges that anomalies and errors may 
be introduced into data when it is transferred or used in a computer 
environment, and that the District should rely on hard copies of all 
documents. 

8.4. In order to document exactly what CADD information was given to the 
District, Architect and District shall each date and sign a “hard” copy of 
reproducible documents that depict the information at the time Architect 
produces the CADD information.  The District agrees to release Architect 
from all liability, damages, and/or claims that arise due to any changes 
made to this information by anyone other than Architect or its Consultant(s) 
subsequent to it being given to the District. 

8.5. Following the termination of this Agreement, for any reason whatsoever, 
Architect shall promptly deliver to the District upon written request and at 
no cost to the District the following items (hereinafter “Instruments of 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 12 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

Service”), which the District shall have the right to utilize in any way 
permitted by statute: 

8.5.1. One (1) set of the Contract Documents, including the bidding 
requirements, specifications, and all existing cost estimates for the 
Project, in hard copy, reproducible format. 

8.5.2. One (1) set of fixed image CADD files in DXF format of the drawings 
that are part of the Contract Documents. 

8.5.3. One (1) set of non-fixed image CADD drawing files in DXF or DWG 
or both formats of the site plan, floor plans (architectural, plumbing, 
structural, mechanical and electrical), roof plan, sections and 
exterior elevations of the Project. 

8.5.4. All finished or unfinished documents, studies, reports, calculations, 
drawings, maps, models, photographs, technology data and reports 
prepared by the Architect under this Agreement. 

8.5.5. The obligation of Section 8.5 of this Agreement shall survive the 
termination of this Agreement for any reason whatsoever.  

8.6. In the event the District changes or uses any fully or partially completed 
documents without Architect’s knowledge or participation or both, the 
District agrees to release Architect of responsibility for such changes, and 
shall hold Architect harmless from and against any and all claims on 
account of any damages or losses to property or persons, or economic 
losses, arising out of that change or use, unless Architect is found to be 
liable in a forum of competent jurisdiction.  In the event that the District 
uses any fully or partially completed documents without the Architect’s full 
involvement, the District shall remove all title blocks and other information 
that might identify Architect and its Consultants.  

Article 9. Termination of Contract  

9.1. District’s Request for Assurances:  If District at any time reasonably believes 
that Architect is or may be in default under this Agreement, District may in 
its sole discretion notify Architect of this fact and request written assurances 
from Architect of performance of Services and a written plan from Architect 
to remedy any potential default under the terms this Agreement that the 
District may advise Architect of in writing.  Architect shall, within ten (10) 
days of District’s request, deliver a written cure plan that meets the 
requirements of the District’s request for assurances. Architect’s failure to 
provide such written assurances of performance and the required written 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 13 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

plan, within ten (10) days of request, will constitute a material breach of this 
Agreement sufficient to justify termination for cause. 

9.2. District’s Termination of Architect for Cause:  If Architect fails to perform 
Architect’s duties to the satisfaction of the District, or if Architect fails to 
fulfill in a timely and professional manner Architect’s material obligations 
under this Agreement, or if Architect shall violate any of the material terms 
or provisions of this Agreement, the District shall have the right to 
terminate this Agreement, in whole or in part, effective immediately upon 
the District giving written notice thereof to the Architect.  In the event of a 
termination pursuant to this subdivision, Architect may invoice the District 
for all Services performed until the notice of termination, but the District 
shall have the right to withhold payment and deduct any amounts equal to 
the District’s costs because of Architect’s actions, errors, or omissions. 

9.3. District’s Termination of Architect for Convenience:  District shall have the 
right in its sole discretion to terminate the Agreement for its own 
convenience.  In the event of a termination for convenience, Architect may 
invoice District and District shall pay all undisputed invoice(s) for Services 
performed until the District’s notice of termination for convenience. 

9.4. Architect’s Termination of Agreement for Cause:  Architect has the right to 
terminate this Agreement if the District does not fulfill its material 
obligations under this Agreement and fails to cure such material default 
within sixty (60) days of receipt of written notice of said defaults, or if the 
default cannot be cured within sixty (60) days, commence to cure such 
default, diligently pursue such cure, and complete the cure within a 
reasonable time following written notice and demand from Architect.  Such 
termination shall be effective thirty (30) days after receipt of written notice 
from Architect to the District.  Architect may invoice the District and the 
District shall pay all undisputed invoice(s) for Services performed until 
Architect’s notice of termination. 

9.5. Effect on Pre-Termination Services:  Except as indicated in this Article, 
termination shall have no effect upon any of the rights and obligations of 
the Parties arising out of any transaction occurring prior to the effective 
date of such termination. 

9.6. Ceasing Services upon Termination:  If, at any time in the progress of the 
Design of the Project, the Governing Board of the District determines that 
the Project should be terminated, Architect, upon written notice from the 
District of such termination, shall immediately cease Services on the Project.  
The District shall pay Architect only the fee associated with the Services 
provided since the last invoice that has been paid and up to the notice of 
termination. 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 14 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

9.7. Project Suspension:  If the District suspends the Project for more than one 
hundred twenty (120) consecutive days, Architect shall be compensated for 
Services performed prior to notice of that suspension. When the Project is 
resumed, the schedule shall be adjusted and Architect’s compensation shall 
be equitably adjusted to provide for expenses incurred in the resumption 
of the Architect’s Services.  Architect shall make every effort to maintain the 
same Project personnel after suspension.  If the District suspends the 
Project for more than two (2) years, Architect may terminate this Agreement 
by giving written notice.  

Article 10. Indemnity/Architect Liability  

10.1. To the furthest extent permitted by California law, Architect shall indemnify 
and hold free and harmless the District, its Governing Board, agents, 
representatives, officers, consultants, employees, trustees, and volunteers 
(“the Indemnified Parties”) from any and all claims, demands, causes of 
action, costs, expenses, liability, loss, damage or injury of any kind, in law 
or equity (“Claim”) that arise out of, pertain to, or relate to the negligence, 
recklessness, or willful misconduct of the Architect, its officers, employees, 
subcontractors, consultants, or agents, including without limitation the 
payment of all consequential damages. Architect shall also, to the furthest 
extent permitted by California law, defend the Indemnified Parties at 
Architect’s own expense, including attorneys’ fees and costs, from any and 
all Claim(s) and allegations relating thereto with counsel approved by 
District where such approval is not to be unreasonably withheld.  Whereas 
the cost to defend the Indemnified Parties charged to the Architect shall 
not exceed the proportionate percentage of Architect’s fault as determined 
by a court of competent jurisdiction, any amounts paid in excess of such 
established fault will be reimbursed by the District. Notwithstanding the 
previous sentence, in the event one or more defendants is unable to pay its 
share of defense costs due to bankruptcy or dissolution of the business, the 
design professional shall meet and confer with other parties regarding 
unpaid defense costs.  

10.2. Architect shall pay and satisfy any judgment, award, or decree that may be 
rendered against the Indemnified Parties in any Claim.  Architect’s 
obligation pursuant to Article 10.1 includes reimbursing the District for the 
cost of any settlement paid by the Indemnified Parties and for any and all 
fees and costs, including but not limited to legal fees and costs, expert 
witness fees, and consultant fees, incurred by the Indemnified Parties in the 
defense of any Claim(s), or to enforce the indemnity herein.  Architect’s 
obligation to defend or to indemnify shall not be restricted to insurance 
proceeds. District shall also have the right to accept or reject any legal 
representation that Architect proposes to defend the Indemnified Parties. 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 15 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

10.3. Architect shall be responsible for the cost of reviewing CCDs and/or change 
orders caused by Architect’s willful misconduct, recklessness, or negligent 
acts, errors or omissions.  Without limiting Architect’s liability for indirect 
cost impacts, the direct costs for change orders for which Architect shall be 
liable shall equal the difference between the cost of the change order and 
the reasonable cost of the work had that work been a part of the originally 
prepared Contract Documents. 

10.4. District may withhold any and all costs that arise out of, pertain to, or relate 
to the negligence, recklessness, or willful misconduct of the Architect from 
amounts owing to Architect.  

Article 11. Fingerprinting  

11.1. Pursuant to Education Code section 45125.2, the District has determined 
on the basis of scope of Services in this Agreement, that Architect, its 
Consultants and their employees will have only limited contact with pupils. 
Architect shall promptly notify the District in writing of any facts or 
circumstances which might reasonably lead the District to determine that 
contact will be more than limited as defined by Education Code section 
45125.1(d).  

11.2. For all workers on District property, the Architect shall comply with all 
applicable federal, state and local laws regarding COVID-19.  Further, 
except to the extent the Order provides otherwise, the Architect and 
Architect’s personnel shall continue to comply with all other applicable 
terms in the CDPH’s State Public Health Officer Orders.  

Article 12. Responsibilities of the District  

12.1. The District shall examine the documents submitted by the Architect and 
shall render decisions so as to avoid unreasonable delay in the process of 
the Architect’s Services. 

12.2. The District shall verbally or in writing advise Architect if the District 
becomes aware of any fault or defect in the Project, including any errors, 
omissions or inconsistencies in the Architect’s documents.  Failure to 
provide such notice shall not relieve Architect of its responsibility therefore, 
if any. 

12.3. Unless the District and Architect agree that a hazardous materials 
consultant shall be a Consultant of the Architect, the District shall furnish 
the services of a hazardous material consultant or other consultants when 
such services are requested in writing by Architect and deemed necessary 
by the District or are requested by the District. These services shall include: 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 16 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

asbestos and lead paint survey; abatement documentation; and 
specifications related to said matters, which are to be incorporated into bid 
documents prepared by Architect. If the hazardous materials consultant is 
furnished by the District and is not a Consultant of the Architect, the 
specifications shall include a note to the effect that the hazardous materials 
consultant’s specifications are included in the Architect’s bid documents for 
the District’s convenience and have not been prepared or reviewed by the 
Architect. The note shall also direct questions about the hazardous 
materials consultant’s specifications related to asbestos and lead paint 
survey and/or abatement documentation to the preparer of the hazardous 
materials consultant’s specifications.    

Article 13. Liability of District  

13.1. Other than as provided in this Agreement, District’s financial obligations 
under this Agreement shall be limited to the payment of the compensation 
provided in this Agreement.  Notwithstanding any other provision of this 
Agreement, in no event shall District be liable, regardless of whether any 
claim is based on contract or tort, for any special, consequential, indirect or 
incidental damages, including, but not limited to, lost profits or revenue, 
arising out of or in connection with this Agreement or the Services 
performed in connection with this Agreement. 

13.2. District shall not be responsible for any damage to persons or property as 
a result of the use, misuse or failure of any equipment used by Architect, or 
by its employees, even though such equipment be furnished or loaned to 
Architect by District.  

Article 14. Nondiscrimination  

Architect agrees to comply with the provisions of the California Fair Employment 
and Housing Act as set forth in part 2.8 of division 3 of the California Government 
Code, commencing at section 12900; the Federal Civil Rights Act of 1964, as set 
forth in Public Law 88-352, and all amendments thereto; Executive Order 11246; 
and all administrative rules and regulations found to be applicable to Architect and 
all of its subcontractors. In addition, Consultant agrees to require like compliance 
by all of its subcontractor(s). 

 

Article 15. Insurance  

15.1. Architect shall comply with the insurance requirements for this Agreement, 
set forth in Exhibit “E.”  



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 17 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

15.2. Architect shall provide certificates of insurance and endorsements to 
District prior to commencement of the work of this Agreement as required 
in Exhibit “E.” 

Article 16. Covenant against Contingent Fees  

Architect warrants that it has not employed or retained any company or person, 
other than a bona fide employee working solely for the Architect, to solicit or 
secure this Agreement, and that it has not paid or agreed to pay any company or 
person, other than a bona fide employee working solely for the Architect, any fee, 
commission, percentage, brokerage fee, gift, or any other consideration contingent 
on or resulting from the award or making of this Agreement.  For breach or 
violation of this warranty, the District shall have the right to annul this Agreement 
without liability, or in its discretion, to deduct from the contract price or 
consideration or to recover the full amount of such fee, commission, percentage 
fee, gift, or contingency. 

Article 17. Entire Agreement/Modification  

This Agreement, including the Exhibits attached hereto, supersedes all previous 
contracts and constitutes the entire understanding of the Parties hereto.  Architect 
shall be entitled to no other benefits than those specified herein.  No changes, 
amendments or alterations shall be effective unless in writing and signed by both 
Parties.  Architect specifically acknowledges that in entering this Agreement, 
Architect relies solely upon the provisions contained in this Agreement and no 
others. 

Article 18. Non-Assignment of Agreement 

In as much as this Agreement is intended to secure the specialized Services of the 
Architect, Architect may not assign, transfer, delegate or sublet any interest therein 
without the prior written consent of District and any such assignment, transfer, 
delegation or sublease without the District’s prior written consent shall be 
considered null and void.  Likewise, District may not assign, transfer, delegate or 
sublet any interest therein without the prior written consent of Architect and any 
such assignment, transfer, delegation or sublease without Architect’s prior written 
consent shall be considered null and void. If an assignment is approved, this 
Agreement shall be binding on the successors and assign of the parties.  

Article 19. Law, Venue 

19.1. This Agreement has been executed and delivered in the State of California 
and the validity, enforceability and interpretation of any of the clauses of 
this Agreement shall be determined and governed by the laws of the State 
of California. 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 18 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

19.2. To the fullest extent permitted by California law, the county in which the 
District administration office is located shall be the venue for any action or 
proceeding that may be brought or arise out of, in connection with or by 
reason of this Agreement. 

Article 20. Alternative Dispute Resolution 

20.1. All claims, disputes or controversies arising out of, or in relation to the 
interpretation, application or enforcement of this Agreement may be 
decided through mediation as the first method of resolution.  Notice of the 
demand for mediation of a dispute shall be filed in writing with the other 
party to the Agreement.  The demand for mediation shall be made within 
a reasonable time after written notice of the dispute has been provided to 
the other party, but in no case longer than ninety (90) days after initial 
written notice.  

20.2. If a claim, or any portion thereof, remains in dispute upon satisfaction of all 
applicable dispute resolution requirements, the Architect shall comply with 
all claims presentation requirements as provided in Chapter 1 (commencing 
with section 900) and Chapter 2 (commencing with section 910) of Part 3 
of Division 3.6 of Title 1 of Government Code as a condition precedent to 
the Architect’s right to bring a civil action against the District.  For purposes 
of those provisions, the running of the time within which a claim must be 
presented to the District shall be tolled from the time the Architect submits 
its written claim until the time the claim is denied, including any time 
utilized by any applicable meet and confer process. 

20.3. Pending resolution of the dispute, Architect agrees it will neither rescind 
the Agreement nor stop the performance of the Services.   

Article 21. Tolling of Claims 

Architect agrees to toll all statutes of limitations for District’s assertion of claims 
against Architect that arise out of, pertain to, or relate to Contractors’ or 
subcontractors’ claims against District involving Architect’s work, until the 
Contractors’ or subcontractors’ claims are finally resolved. 

Article 22. Attorneys’ Fees 

In the event either party shall bring any action or legal proceeding for damages for 
any alleged breach of any provision of or performance under this Agreement, to 
terminate this Agreement, or to enforce, protect or establish any term or covenant 
of this Agreement or right or remedy of either party, the prevailing party shall be 
entitled to recover, as a part of the action or proceeding, reasonable attorneys' fees 
and court costs, including consultants’ fees, attorneys' fees and costs for appeal, as 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 19 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

may be fixed by the court.  The term “prevailing party” shall mean the party who 
received substantially the relief requested, whether by settlement, dismissal, 
summary judgment, judgment, or otherwise.   

Article 23. Severability 

If any term, covenant, condition or provision of this Agreement is held by a court 
of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void or unenforceable, the remainder of the 
provisions hereof shall remain in full force and effect and shall in no way be 
affected, impaired or invalidated thereby. 

Article 24. Employment Status 

24.1. Architect shall, during the entire term of Agreement, be an independent 
contractor and nothing in this Agreement is intended nor shall it be 
construed to create an employer-employee relationship, a joint venture 
relationship, or to allow the District to exercise discretion or control over 
the professional manner in which Architect performs the Services that are 
the subject matter of this Agreement; provided always, however, that the 
Services to be provided by Architect shall be provided in a manner 
consistent with all applicable standards and regulations governing such 
Services. 

24.2. Architect understands and agrees that Architect’s personnel are not and 
will not be eligible for membership in or any benefits from any District 
group plan for hospital, surgical or medical insurance or for membership in 
any District retirement program or for paid vacation, paid sick leave or other 
leave, with or without pay or for other benefits which accrue to a District 
employee.  

24.3. Should the District, in its discretion, or a relevant taxing authority such as 
the Internal Revenue Service or the State Employment Development 
Department, or both, determine that Architect, or any employee or 
Consultant of Architect, is an employee of the District for purposes of 
collection of any employment taxes, the amounts payable under this 
Agreement shall be reduced by amounts equal to both the employee and 
employer portions of the tax due (and offsetting any credits for amounts 
already paid by Architect which can be applied against this liability).  The 
District shall then forward those amounts to the relevant taxing authority.  

24.4. Should a relevant taxing authority determine a liability for past services 
performed by Architect for the District, upon notification of such fact by the 
District, Architect shall promptly remit such amount due or arrange with the 
District to have the amount due withheld from future payments to Architect 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 20 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

under this Agreement (again, offsetting any amounts already paid by 
Architect which can be applied as a credit against such liability). 

24.5. A determination of employment status pursuant to the preceding two (2) 
paragraphs shall be solely for the purposes of the particular tax in question, 
and for all other purposes of this Agreement, Architect shall not be 
considered an employee of the District.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, 
should any court, arbitrator, or administrative authority determine that 
Architect is an employee for any other purpose, then Architect agrees to a 
reduction in District’s liability resulting from this Agreement pursuant to 
principles similar to those stated in the foregoing paragraphs so that the 
total expenses of District under this Agreement shall not be greater than 
they would have been had the court, arbitrator, or administrative authority 
determined that Architect or its employees of Consultants was not an 
employee.  

24.6. Nothing in this Agreement shall operate to confer rights or benefits on 
persons or entities not a party to this Agreement. 

Article 25. Certificate of Architect 

25.1. Architect certifies that the Architect is properly certified or licensed under 
the laws and regulations of the State of California to provide the 
professional services that it has herein agreed to perform. 

25.2. Architect certifies that it is aware of the provisions of the California Labor 
Code that require every employer to be insured against liability for workers 
compensation or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with the 
provisions of that code, and it certifies that it will comply with those 
provisions before commencing the performance of the Services of this 
Agreement. 

25.3. Architect certifies that it is aware of the provisions of California Labor Code 
and California Code of Regulations that require the payment of prevailing 
wage rates and the performance of other requirements on certain “public 
works” and “maintenance” projects (“Prevailing Wage Laws”).  Architect 
agrees to fully comply with and to require its Consultant(s) to fully comply 
with all requirements of the Prevailing Wage Laws, if applicable to Architect 
and its Consultants’ professional services to be provided under this 
Agreement. 

Article 26. Cost Disclosure - Documents and Written Reports 

Architect shall be responsible for compliance with California Government Code 
section 7550, if the total cost of the Contract is over five thousand dollars ($5,000). 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 21 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

Article 27. Notice & Communications 

Notices and communications between the Parties to this Agreement may be sent 
to the following addresses: 

District: 
 
Sacramento City Unified School District  
5735 47th Avenue 
Sacramento, CA 95824 
ATTN:  Tina Alvarez Bevens 
EMAIL: tina-alvarez-bevens@scusd.edu 

With a Copy to: 
Dannis Woliver Kelley 
200 California Street #400  
San Francisco, CA 94111 
ATTN:  Deidree Sakai, Esq. 

Architect: 
 
JK Architecture Engineering 
11661 Blocker Drive, Suite 220 
Auburn CA  95603 
ATTN:  Derek Labrecque 
EMAIL:  derek@jkaedesign.com 

  
Any notice personally given shall be effective upon receipt.  Any notice sent by 
electronic mail shall be effective the day after transmission.  Any notice sent by 
overnight delivery service shall be effective the day after delivery.  Any notice given 
by mail shall be effective five (5) days after deposit in the United States mail. 

Article 28. [RESERVED] 

Article 29. District’s Right to Audit 

29.1. District retains the right to review and audit, and the reasonable right of 
access to Architect’s and any Consultant’s premises to review and audit the 
Architect’s compliance with the provisions of this Agreement (“District’s 
Right”). The District’s Right includes the right to inspect, photocopy, and to 
retain copies, outside of Architect’s premises, of any and all Project-related 
records and other information with appropriate safeguards, if such 
retention is deemed necessary by the District in its sole discretion. The 
District shall keep this information confidential, as allowed by applicable 
law. 

29.2. The District’s Right includes the right to examine any and all books, records, 
documents and any other evidence of procedures and practices that the 
District determines is necessary to discover and verify whether Architect is 
in compliance with all requirements of this Agreement. 

29.3. If there is a claim for additional compensation or for Extra Services, the 
District’s Right includes the right to examine books, records, documents, 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 22 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

and any and all other evidence and accounting procedures and practices 
that the District determines is necessary to discover and verify all direct and 
indirect costs, of whatever nature, which are claimed to have been incurred, 
or anticipated to be incurred. 

29.4. Architect shall maintain complete and accurate records in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting practices in the industry. Architect shall 
make available to the District for review and audit all Project-related 
accounting records and documents and any other financial data. Upon 
District’s request, Architect shall submit exact duplicates of originals of all 
requested records to the District. 

29.5. Architect shall include audit provisions in any and all of its subcontracts, 
and shall ensure that these sections are binding upon all Consultants. 

29.6. Architect shall comply with these provisions within fifteen (15) days of the 
District’s written request to review and audit any or all of Architect’s Project-
related records and information. 

Article 30. Other Provisions 

30.1. Each party warrants that it has had the opportunity to consult counsel and 
understands the terms of this Agreement and the consequences of 
executing it. In addition, each party acknowledges that the drafting of this 
Agreement was the product of negotiation, that no party is the author of 
this Agreement, and that this Agreement shall not be construed against any 
party as the drafter of the Agreement. 

30.2. The individual executing this Agreement on behalf of Architect warrants 
and represents that she/he is authorized to execute this Agreement and 
bind the CM to all terms hereof. 

30.3. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of 
which shall be deemed an original. A facsimile or electronic signature shall 
be deemed to be the equivalent of the actual original signature. All 
counterparts so executed shall constitute one Agreement binding all the 
Parties hereto.  

30.4. Architect shall share, credit, or reimburse District fifty percent (50%) of the 
amount of any tax deduction and/or credit Architect receives for District 
Projects under the Commercial Buildings Energy-Efficiency Tax Deduction, 
26 U.S. Code § 179D (“Section 179D”).  Architect shall provide District with 
all necessary documentation to enable District to verify the amounts of the 
Section 179D tax deduction.  Architect shall notify District in writing of the 
Section 179D tax deduction within 30 days of when Architect receives IRS 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 23 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

notice of the Section 179D tax deduction or receives the Section 179D tax 
refund, whichever occurs first. 

Article 31. Exhibits “A” through “H” attached hereto are hereby incorporated by this 
reference and made a part of this Agreement. 

 
[SIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING PAGE] 

  





 

 

EXHIBIT “A” 
 

RESPONSIBILITIES AND SERVICES OF ARCHITECT 
 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

A. SCOPE OF PROJECT ....................................................................................................................................... 1 
B. BASIC SERVICES .............................................................................................................................................. 1 
C. PRE-DESIGN AND START-UP SERVICES ............................................................................................. 4 
D. SCHEMATIC DESIGN PHASE ..................................................................................................................... 7 
E. DESIGN DEVELOPMENT PHASE ........................................................................................................... 12 
F. CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS PHASE ............................................................................................ 16 
G. BIDDING PHASE .......................................................................................................................................... 23 
H. CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION PHASE ....................................................... 24 
I. CLOSE OUT PHASE ..................................................................................................................................... 28 
J. MEETINGS / SITE VISITS / WORKSHOPS .............................. Error! Bookmark not defined. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 1 
AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 
SCOPE AND BASIC SERVICES 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

EXHIBIT “A” 
 

RESPONSIBILITIES AND SERVICES OF ARCHITECT 
 
Architect shall provide all professional services necessary for completing the following: 
 
SCOPE OF PROJECT 

Project Name:  California MS Renewal, Phase 2 project 

Construction Cost Budget:  $12-12.5 MILLION  

BASIC SERVICES  

Architect agrees to provide the Services described below:   
 

1. Architect shall be responsible for the professional quality and technical accuracy of all 
studies, reports, projections, master plans, designs, drawings, specifications and other 
services furnished by Architect under the Agreement as well as coordination with all 
master plans, studies, reports and other information provided by District.  Architect shall, 
without additional compensation, correct or revise any errors or omissions in its studies, 
reports, projections, master plans, design, drawings, specifications and other Services.   

 
2. Architect will use all due care and diligence to confirm that its plans and specifications 

and all other information provided by or on behalf of the District to potential bidders 
discloses and publishes any potentially relevant information that could, in any way, have 
an impact on a Contractor's cost of performance.  Architect shall advise the District of 
the most effective methods of identifying and securing such information as part of each 
stage of design.  Architect shall track for District's benefit all such suggested and 
disclosed information. 

 
3. The District shall provide all information available to it to the extent the information 

relates to Architect’s scope of work.  This information shall include, if available,  
 

a. As-builts;  
 

b. Physical characteristics;  
 

c. Legal limitations and utility locations for the Project site(s);  
 

d. Written legal description(s) of the Project site(s);  
 

e. Grades and lines of streets, alleys, pavements, and adjoining property and structures;  
 
  



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 2 
AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 
SCOPE AND BASIC SERVICES 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

f. Adjacent drainage;  
 

g. Rights-of-way, restrictions, easements, encroachments, zoning, deed restrictions, and 
boundaries and contours of the Project site(s);  

 
h. Locations, dimensions and necessary data with respect to existing buildings, other 

improvements and trees;  
 
i. Information concerning available utility services and lines, mechanical and other 

services, both public and private, above and below grade, including inverts and depths;   
 

j. Surveys, reports, as-built drawings, record drawings; and 
 

k. Subsoil data, chemical data, and other data logs of borings. 
 

Architect shall Visually Verify this information and all existing Project utilities, including 
capacity, and document the location of existing utility lines, telephone, water, sewage, 
storm drains and other lines on or around the Project to the extent determinable by the 
documents provided by the District.   
 
If Architect determines that the information or documentation the District provides is 
insufficient for purposes of design, or if Architect requires:  a topographical survey; a 
geotechnical report; structural, mechanical, and/or chemical tests; tests for air and/or 
water pollution; test borings; test pits; determinations of soil bearing values; percolation 
tests; ground corrosion tests; resistivity tests; tests for hazardous materials; tests for 
anticipating subsoil conditions; and/or other information that the District has not 
provided, then, at the soonest possible time after Architect has become aware that this 
additional information is needed, the Architect shall request that the District acquire that 
information.  If the Parties mutually agree in writing, this additional information and service 
shall be procured through the Architect, who may invoice the District for those services as 
Extra Services.  

 
4. Technology Backbone.  Architect shall be responsible for the coordination of the design 

and the layout of the technology backbone system with the District’s technology 
consultant, and lay out any included technology backbone system.  The coordination effort 
shall include location and routing of raceways, conduits and outlets and the required 
spaces to accommodate electrical, data and communication wiring.  Architect and 
Consultant(s) shall prepare and be responsible for documents prepared by the Architect 
based on the information provided by the District’s technology consultant as appropriate 
to the level of design completion. 

 
 
 



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 3 
AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 
SCOPE AND BASIC SERVICES 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

5. Mandatory Assistance.  If a third party dispute or litigation, or both, arises out of, or 
relates in any way to the Services provided under this Agreement, upon the District's 
request, the Architect, its agents, officers, and employees agree to assist in resolving the 
dispute or litigation. Architect's assistance includes, but is not limited to, providing 
professional consultations, attending mediations, arbitrations, depositions, trials or any 
event related to the dispute resolution and/or litigation (“Mandatory Assistance”). 

 
 

[REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK] 

 



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 4 
AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 
PRE-DESIGN AND START-UP SERVICES 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

C. PRE-DESIGN AND START-UP SERVICES  
 

1. Project Initiation 
 

Upon final execution of the Agreement with the District, Architect shall: 
 
a. Within the first week following execution of the Agreement, review the proposed 

Schedule of Services set forth in Exhibit “C” to the Agreement and prepare a detailed 
scope of work list and work plan for documentation to the District’s satisfaction.  This 
scope of work list and work plan will identify specific tasks including, but not limited 
to: interviews, data collection, analysis, report preparation, planning, architectural 
programming, concepts and schematic design preparation and estimating that are 
part of the work of the Project.  Architect shall also identify milestone activities or dates, 
specific task responsibilities, required completion times necessary for review and 
approval by the District and by all regulatory agencies and additional definition of 
deliverables. 

 
b. Review the developed work plan with the District and its representatives to familiarize 

them with the proposed tasks and schedule and develop necessary modifications. 
 

2. Development of Architectural Program 
 

Architect shall prepare for the District’s review of an architectural program as follows:  
 

a. Perform pre-design investigations to establish appropriate guidelines around which 
and within which the Project is to be designed.  Identify design issues relating to 
functional needs, directives and constraints imposed by regulatory codes.  Review all 
data pertinent to the Project including survey, site maps, geotechnical reports and 
recommendations, soil testing results reports, and pertinent historical data, and other 
relevant information provided by District. 

 
b. Review DSA codes pertaining to the proposed Project design.   

 
c. Identify design issues relating to functional needs, directives and constraints imposed 

by applicable regulatory codes.   
 

d. Based on survey and topography data provided by the District, input into computer 
and develop existing conditions base for the Schematic Design Phase. 

 
e. Administer Project as required to coordinate work with the District and among 

Consultants. 
 



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 5 
AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 
PRE-DESIGN AND START-UP SERVICES 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

f. Develop District standards for facilities and construction, including but not limited to 
designation of any material, product, thing or service by specific brand or trade name 
pursuant to Public Contract Code section 3400, subdivision (c). 

 
3. Construction Cost Budget 

 
a. Architect shall have responsibility to further develop, review, and reconcile the 

Construction Cost Budget within the parameters of the Construction Budget 
established by the District for the Project.  The estimates forming the basis of the 
Construction Cost Budget are to be based on the developed functional architectural 
program as approved by the District. The following conditions apply to the 
Construction Cost Budget prepared by the Architect: 

 
(i) All costs are to be based on current bid prices, with escalation rate and duration 

clearly identified as a separate line item; rate of cost escalation and projected 
bid and construction dates are to be approved by the District and its 
representatives. 
 

(ii) Format shall be in a building systems format (e.g., foundations, substructure, 
structural system, exterior wall enclosure, window systems, etc.) for new 
buildings, and summarized by the Construction Specification Institute (“CSI”) 
categories for buildings being modernized. 
 

(iii) Contingencies for design, bidding, and construction are to be included as 
individual line items, with the percentage and base of calculation clearly 
identified. 
 

(iv) Architect shall include all information and estimates from the District and/or 
the Construction Manager that are intended to be part of the Construction Cost 
Budget. 
 

(v) One week prior to submittal of documents, Architect shall submit its proposed 
Construction Cost Budget to the District and the Construction Manager for 
review and approval.  At that time, Architect shall coordinate with the District 
and the Construction Manager to further develop, review, and reconcile the 
Construction Cost Budget. 
 

(vi) Mechanical, electrical, civil, landscape and estimating consultant(s) shall 
participate in the progress meeting as appropriate and shall provide input and 
feedback into the development of the Construction Cost Budget. 

 
b. The Construction Cost Budget for the Project must at no point exceed the District’s 

Construction Budget for the Project.  The accuracy of the Construction Cost Budget 
shall be the responsibility of the Architect. 



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 6 
AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 
PRE-DESIGN AND START-UP SERVICES 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
4. Presentation 

 
If requested, Architect, along with any involved consultant(s), shall present and review with 
the District and, if directed, with the District’s Governing Board, the summary and detail of 
work involved in this Phase, including two-dimensional renderings of any proposed facility 
suitable for public presentation. 
 

5. Deliverables and Numbers of Copies  
 

Within thirty (30) days of the end of this Phase, Architect shall provide to the District an 
electronic copy of the following items produced in this Phase: 

 
a. Architectural Program (include comparison between developed program and “model” 

program, include narrative explaining any substantial deviations); 
 

b. Site Plan; 
 

c. Revised Construction Cost Budget; 
 

d. Final Schedule of Services;  
 

e. Meeting Reports/Minutes from the Kick-off and other meetings; and 
 

f. Renderings, if requested by District.  
 

6. Meetings 
 

During this Phase, Architect shall attend, take part in, and, when indicated, conduct 
meetings, site visits, and workshops minimally on a bi-weekly basis. 

 
 

[REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK]



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 7 
AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 
SCHEMATIC DESIGN PHASE 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

D. SCHEMATIC DESIGN PHASE 
 

Upon District’s acceptance of Architect’s work in the previous Phase and assuming District has 
not delayed or terminated the Agreement, Architect shall prepare for the District’s review a 
Schematic Design Study, containing the following items as applicable to the Project scope, as 
follows: 

 
1. Prepare and review with District staff a scope of work list and work plan identifying specific 

tasks including, but not limited to: interviews, data collection, analysis, report preparation, 
planning, architectural programming, concepts and schematic design preparation and 
estimating that are part of the work of the Project.  Also identified will be milestone 
activities or dates, specific task responsibilities of the Architect, required completion times 
necessary for the review and approval by the District and by pertinent regulatory agencies 
and additional definition of deliverables. 

 
2. Review the developed work plan with the District and its representatives to familiarize 

them with the proposed tasks and schedule and develop necessary modifications. 
 

3. Architectural 
 

a. Scaled floor plans showing overall dimensions, identifying the various major areas and 
their relationship.  Include circulation and room-by-room tabulation of all net usable 
floor areas and a summary of gross floor area.  Also, provide typical layouts of major 
equipment or operational layout. 

 
b. Preliminary building exterior elevations and sections in sufficient detail to demonstrate 

design concept indicating location and size of fenestration. 
 

c. As applicable, identify proposed roof system, deck, insulation system, and drainage 
technique. 

 
d. Identify minimum finish requirements, including ceiling, floors, walls, doors, windows, 

and types of hardware. 
 

e. Identify code requirements, include occupancy classification(s) and type of 
construction. 

 
4. Structural 

 
a. Layout structural systems with dimensions and floor elevations.  Identify structural 

systems (including pre-cast, structural steel with composite deck, structural steel bar 
joists) with preliminary sizing identified.       

 



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 8 
AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 
SCHEMATIC DESIGN PHASE 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

b. Identify foundation systems (including fill requirements, piles, caissons, spread 
footings) with preliminary sizing identified. 

 
5. Mechanical 

 
a. Calculate block heating, ventilation, and cooling loads including skin versus internal 

loading. 
 

b. Select a minimum of two (2) HVAC systems that appear compatible with loading 
conditions for subsequent life cycle costing. 

 
c. Show selected system on drawings as follows: 

 
(i) Single line drawing(s) of all mechanical equipment spaces, ductwork and pipe 

chases. 
 
(ii) Location and preliminary sizing of all major equipment and duct work in allocated 

spaces. 
 
(iii) Schematic piping. 
 
(iv) Temperature control zoning. 

 
d. Provide design criteria to include the intent base of design for the Project. 

 
e. Evaluate and confirm the load requirements of all equipment and systems, the impact 

of those on existing facilities, and the requirements to increase these loads to 
accommodate the increase. 

 
6. Electrical 

 
a. Calculate overall approximate electrical loads. 

 
b. Identify proposed electrical system for service, power, lighting, low voltage and 

communication loads, including proposed or planned additional buildings or other 
facilities on the Project site. 

 
c. Show system(s) selected on drawings as follows: 

 
(i) Single line drawing(s) showing major distribution system. 
 
(ii) Location and preliminary sizing of all major electrical systems and components 

including: 
 



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 9 
AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 
SCHEMATIC DESIGN PHASE 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

(A) Load centers. 

(B) Main panels. 

(C) Switch gear. 
 

d. Provide design criteria to include the intent base of design for the Project.  
 

e. Evaluate and confirm the load requirements of all equipment and systems, the impact 
of those on existing facilities, and the requirements to increase these loads to 
accommodate the increase. 

 
7. Civil 

 
a. Develop on and off site utility systems such as sewer, water, storm drain, firewater lines 

and fire hydrants. 
 

b. Identify surface improvements including roadways, walkways, parking (with assumed 
wheel weights), preliminary finish grades and drainage. 

 
c. Coordinate finish floor elevations with architectural site plan. 

 
8. Specifications 

 
Prepare outline specifications of proposed architectural, structural, mechanical and 
electrical materials, systems and equipment and their criteria and quality standards.  
Architect is to use District’s standardized equipment/material list for new construction and 
modernization in development of the Project design and specifications.   Architect shall 
review and comment on District’s construction bid contracts and contract documents (the 
“Division 0” and “Division 1” documents) as part of its Services under the Agreement. 

 
9.  Construction Cost Budget 

 
Revise the Construction Cost Budget for the Project.  Along with the conditions identified 
in the preceding Phase, the following conditions apply to the revised Construction Cost 
Budget: 

 
a. Schematic Estimates: This estimate consists of unit cost applied to the major items and 

quantities of work.  The unit cost shall reflect the complete direct current cost of work.  
Complete cost includes labor, material, waste allowance, sales tax and subcontractor's 
mark-up.   

 
(i) General conditions shall be applied separately.  This estimate shall be prepared by 

specification section and summarized by the CSI categories.   



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 10 
AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 
SCHEMATIC DESIGN PHASE 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
b. The estimate shall separate the Project's building cost from site and utilities cost.  

Architect shall submit to the District the cost estimating format for prior review and 
approval. 

 
c. Escalation: all estimates shall be priced out at current market conditions.  The estimates 

shall incorporate all adjustments as appropriate, relating to mid-point construction, 
contingency, and cost index (i.e. Lee Saylor Index). 

 
d. The Construction Cost Budget for the Project must at no point exceed the District’s 

Construction Budget.  The accuracy of the Construction Cost Budget shall be the 
responsibility of the Architect. 

 
e. Architect shall submit its proposed Construction Cost Budget to the District and the 

Construction Manager for review and approval.  At that time, Architect shall coordinate 
with the District and Construction Manager to further develop, review, and reconcile 
the Construction Cost Budget.   

 
f. At the end of this Phase, the Construction Cost Budget may include design 

contingencies of no more than ten percent (10%) in the cost estimates. 
 

10. Deliverables and Numbers of Copies 
 

Within thirty (30) days of the end of this Phase, Architect shall provide to the District a hard 
copy of the following items produced in this phase, together with one (1) copy of each 
item in electronic format: 

 
a. Breakdown of Construction Cost Budget as prepared for this Phase; 
 
b. Meeting reports/minutes; 
 
c. Schematic Design Package with alternatives; 
 
d. Statement indicating changes made to the Architectural Program and Schedule; 

and 
 
e. Copy of the DSA file, including all correspondence and meeting notes to date, or 

notification in writing that Architect has not met or corresponded with DSA. 
 

11. Presentation 
 

a. Architect shall present and review with the District the detailed Schematic Design. 
 



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 11 
AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 
SCHEMATIC DESIGN PHASE 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

b. The Schematic Design shall be revised within the accepted program parameters until 
a final concept within the accepted Construction Cost Budget has been accepted and 
approved by the District at no additional cost to the District. 

 
12. Meetings 

 
During this Phase, Architect shall attend, take part in, and, when indicated, conduct 
meetings, site visits, and workshops minimally on a bi-weekly basis. 

 
 
 
[REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK]



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 12 
AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 
DESIGN DEVELOPMENT PHASE 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
E. DESIGN DEVELOPMENT PHASE  

 
Upon District’s acceptance of Architect’s work in the previous Phase and assuming District has 
not delayed or terminated the Agreement, Architect shall prepare from the accepted 
deliverables from the Schematic Design Phase, the Design Development Phase documents 
consisting of the following for each proposed system within Architect’s scope of services:  

 
1. Architectural 

 
a. Scaled, dimensioned floor plans with final room locations including all openings. 

 
b. 1/8” scale building sections showing dimensional relationships, materials and 

component relationships. 
 
c. Exterior elevations of all proposed new buildings, existing buildings to be renovated 

and all architectural elements of the Project. 
 

d. Identification of all fixed equipment to be installed in Project. 
 
e. Interior finishes identified and located within the rooms of all buildings. 

 
f. Site plan completely drawn with beginning notes and dimensions including grading 

and paving. 
 

g. Preliminary development of details and large scale blow-ups. 
 

h. Legend showing all symbols used on drawings. 
 

i. Floor plans identifying all fixed and major movable equipment and furniture. 
 

j. Further refinement of Outline Specifications for architectural, structural, mechanical, 
electrical, civil and landscape manuals, systems and equipment. 

 
k. Typical reflected ceiling development including ceiling grid and heights for each 

ceiling to be used, showing: 
 

(i) Light fixtures. 
 
(ii) Ceiling registers or diffusers. 
 
(iii) Access Panels. 

 
  



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 13 
AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 
DESIGN DEVELOPMENT PHASE 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

2. Structural 
 

a. Structural drawings with all major members located and sized. 
 

b. Establish final building and floor elevations. 
 

c. Preliminary specifications. 
 
d. Preliminary calculations for the structural systems including lateral force resistive 

systems, foundations, and all structural system components. 
 

e. Identify foundation requirement (including fill requirement, piles) with associated soil 
pressure, water table and seismic center. 

 
3. Mechanical 

 
a. Heating and cooling load calculations as required and major duct or pipe runs sized 

to interface with structural. 
 

b. Major mechanical equipment should be scheduled indicating size and capacity. 
 

c. Ductwork and piping should be substantially located and sized. 
 
d. Plumbing plans for the Project shall indicate numbers and locations of fixtures and be 

in conformance with the code-mandated fixture count requirements of the Project. 
 

e. Devices in ceiling should be located. 
 

f. Legend showing all symbols used on drawings. 
 

g. More developed Outline Specifications indicating quality level and manufacture. 
 

h. Control Systems identified. 
 

i. Further evaluation and confirmation of the load requirements of all equipment and 
systems, the impact of those on existing facilities, and the requirements to increase 
these loads to accommodate the increase. 

 
4. Electrical 

 
a. All lighting fixtures should be located and scheduled showing all types and quantities 

of fixtures to be used, including proposed lighting levels for each usable space. 
 

b. All major electrical equipment should be scheduled indicating size and capacity. 



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 14 
AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 
DESIGN DEVELOPMENT PHASE 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

c. Complete electrical distribution including a one-line diagram indicating final location 
of switchboards, communications, controls (high and low voltage), motor control 
centers, panels, transformers and emergency generators, if required.  Low-voltage 
system includes fire alarm system, security system, clock and public address system, 
bell system, voice-data system, and telecom/technology system. 

 
d. Legend showing all symbols used on drawings. 

 
e. More developed and detailed Outline Specifications indicating quality level and 

manufacture. 
 

f. Further evaluation and confirmation of the load requirements of all equipment and 
systems, the impact of those on existing facilities, and the requirements to increase 
these loads to accommodate the increase. 

 
5. Civil 

 
a. Further refinement of Schematic Design Phase development of on and off site utility 

systems for sewer, electrical, water, storm drain and fire water.  Includes, without 
limitation, pipe sizes, materials, invert elevation location and installation details. 

 
b. Further refinement of Schematic Design Phase roadways, walkways, parking and storm 

drainage improvements.  Includes details and large scale drawings of curb and gutter, 
manhole, thrust blocks, paved parking and roadway sections. 

 
6. Bid Documents 

 
Architect shall review and comment on District’s construction bid contracts and contract 
documents (the “Division 0” documents and “Division 1” documents) as part of its Services 
under the Agreement. 

 
7. Construction Cost Budget 

 
a. Revise the Construction Cost Budget for the Project.  Along with the conditions 

identified in the Agreement and the preceding Phases, the following conditions apply 
to the revised Construction Cost Budget: 

 
(i) Design Development Estimate: This further revised estimate shall be prepared by 

specification section, summarized by CSI category and divided by trade and work 
item.  The estimate shall include individual item unit costs of materials, labor and 
equipment.  Sales tax, Contractor's mark-ups, and general conditions shall be listed 
separately.   

 



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 15 
AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 
DESIGN DEVELOPMENT PHASE 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

(ii) The Construction Cost Budget for the Project must at no point exceed the District’s 
Construction Budget.  The accuracy of the Construction Cost Budget shall be the 
responsibility of the Architect. 

 
(iii) At this stage of the design, the Construction Cost Budget may include design 

contingencies of no more than ten percent (10%) in the cost estimates. 
 

b. Architect shall submit its proposed Construction Cost Budget to the District and the 
Construction Manager for review and approval.  At that time, the Architect shall 
coordinate with the District and the Construction Manager to further develop, review, 
and reconcile the Construction Cost Budget.   

 
8. Deliverables and Numbers of Copies 

 
Architect shall provide to the District a hard copy of the following items produced in this 
phase, together with one (1) copy of each item in electronic format: 

 
a. Design Development drawing set from all professional disciplines necessary to deliver 

the Project; 
 

b. Specifications; 
 

c. Revised Construction Cost Budget; and 
 

d. Copy of the DSA file, including all correspondence and meeting notes to date, or 
notification in writing that Architect has not met or corresponded with DSA.  

 
The Design Development deliverables shall be revised within the accepted program 
parameters until a final concept within the accepted Construction Cost Budget has been 
accepted and approved by the District at no additional cost to the District. 

 
9. Meetings 

 
During this Phase, Architect shall attend, take part in, and, when indicated, conduct 
meetings, site visits, and workshops minimally on a bi-weekly basis. 
 
 
 

[REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK] 



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 16 
AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 
CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS PHASE 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

F. CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS PHASE 
 

Upon District’s acceptance of Architect’s work in the previous Phase and assuming District 
has not delayed or terminated the Agreement, Architect shall prepare from the accepted 
deliverables from the Design Development Phase the Construction Documents consisting 
of the following for each proposed system within Architect’s scope of work.  All Projects 
subject to DSA’s jurisdiction shall be submitted for review, back check, and approval, under 
the electronic plan review process (“EPR process”), rather than paper submission. 

 
1. Construction Documents (“CD”) 50% Stage: 

 
a. General 

 
Verify lead times and availability of all Project equipment, materials, and supplies and 
ensure that all of these will be available to the Contractor in a timely fashion so as not 
to delay the Project. 

 
b. Architectural 

 
(i) Site plan developed to show building location, all topographical elements and 

existing/proposed contour lines. 
 
(ii) Elevations (exterior and interior), sections and floor plans corrected to reflect 

design development review comments. 
 
(iii) Architectural details and large blow-ups started. 
 
(iv) Well-developed finish, door, and hardware schedules. 
 
(v) Site utility plans started. 
 
(vi) Fixed equipment details and identification started. 
 
(vii) Reflected ceiling plans coordinated with floor plans and mechanical and electrical 

systems. 
 

c. Structural 
 

(i) Structural floor plans and sections with detailing well advanced. 
 
(ii) Structural footing and foundation plans, floor and roof framing plans with detailing 

well advanced. 
 
(iii) Completed cover sheet with general notes, symbols and legends. 



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 17 
AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 
CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS PHASE 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
d. Mechanical 

 
(i) Mechanical calculations virtually completed with all piping and ductwork sized. 
 
(ii) Large scale mechanical details started. 
 
 
(iii) Mechanical schedule for equipment substantially developed. 
 
(iv) Complete design of Energy Management System (“EMS”). 

 
e. Electrical 

 
(i) Lighting, power, signal and communication plans showing all switching and 

controls.  Fixture schedule and lighting details development started. 
 
(ii) Distribution information on all power consuming equipment; lighting and device 

branch wiring development well started. 
 
(iii) All electrical equipment schedules started. 
 
(iv) Special system components approximately located on plans. 
 
(v) Complete design of low-voltage system.  Low-voltage system includes fire alarm 

system, security system, clock and public address system, voice-data system, and 
telecom/technology system. 

 
f. Civil 

 
All site plans, site utilities, parking, walkway, and roadway systems updated to reflect 
update revisions from Design Development Phase Documents. 

 
g. Construction Cost Budget 

 
(i) Revise the Construction Cost Budget for the Project.  Along with the conditions 

identified in the preceding phases, Architect shall update and refine the Design 
Development Phase revisions to the Construction Cost Budget.  Architect shall 
provide a Construction Cost Budget sorted by Project Bid Packages, if more than 
one. 

 
(ii) The Construction Cost Budget for the Project must at no point exceed the District’s 

Construction Budget.  The accuracy of the Construction Cost Budget shall be the 
responsibility of the Architect. 



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 18 
AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 
CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS PHASE 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
(iii) Architect shall submit its proposed Construction Cost Budget to the District and 

the Construction Manager for review and approval.  At that time, the Architect shall 
coordinate with the District and the Construction Manager to further develop, 
review, and reconcile the Construction Cost Budget.   

 
(iv) At this stage of the design, the Construction Cost Budget may include design 

contingencies of no more than five percent (5%) in the cost estimates. 
 

h. Specifications 

More than fifty percent (50%) complete development and preparation of technical 
specifications describing materials, systems and equipment, workmanship, quality and 
performance criteria required for the construction of the Project. 

 
(i) No part of the specifications shall call for a designated material, product, thing, or 

service by specific brand or trade name unless: 
 

(A) The specification is followed by the words “or equal” so that bidders may 
furnish any equal material, product, thing, or service, as required by Public 
Contract Code section 3400, or 

 
(B) The designation is allowable by a specific allowable exemption or exception 

pursuant to Public Contract Code section 3400. 
 

(ii) Specifications shall not contain restrictions that will limit competitive bids other 
than those required for maintenance convenience by the District and only with 
District’s prior approval. 

    
(iii) Specifications shall be in CSI format. 

 
i. Deliverables and Numbers of Copies 

 
Within thirty (30) days of the end of this Phase, Architect shall provide to the District a 
hard copy of the following items produced in this Phase, together with one (1) copy of 
each item in electronic format: 

 
(i) working drawings; 
 
(ii) Specifications; 
 
(iii) statement of requirements for testing and inspection of service for compliance with 

Contract Documents and applicable codes; and 
 



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 19 
AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 
CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS PHASE 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

(iv) statement indicating any authorized changes made to the design from the last 
Phase and the cost impact of each change on the previously approved 
Construction Cost Budget.  If no design changes occur but shifts of costs occur 
between disciplines, identify for District review.   

 
2. Construction Documents – 100% / Completion Stage: 

 
a. Architectural 

 
(i) Completed site plan. 
 
(ii) Completed floor plans, elevations, and sections. 
 
(iii) Architectural details and large blow-ups completed. 
 
(iv) Finish, door, and hardware schedules completed, including all details. 
 
(v) Site utility plans completed. 
 
(vi) Fixed equipment details and identification completed. 
 
(vii) Reflected ceiling plans completed. 
 

b. Structural 
 

(i) Structural floor plans and sections with detailing completed. 
 
(ii) Structural calculations completed. 

 
c. Mechanical 

 
(i) Large scale mechanical details complete. 
 
(ii) Mechanical schedules for equipment completed. 
 
(iii) Completed electrical schematic for environmental cooling and exhaust equipment. 
 
(iv) Complete energy conservation calculations and report. 

 
 
 

d. Electrical 
 



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 20 
AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 
CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS PHASE 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

(i) Lighting and power plan showing all switching and controls.  Fixture schedule and 
lighting details completed. 

 
(ii) Distribution information on all power consuming equipment, including lighting, 

power, signal and communication device(s) branch wiring completed. 
 
(iii) All electrical equipment schedules completed. 
 
(iv) Special system components plans completed. 
 
(v) Electrical load calculations completed.  

 
e. Civil 

 
All site plans, site utilities, parking and roadway systems completed. 

 
f. Construction Cost Budget 

 
(i) Revise the Construction Cost Budget for the Project.  Along with the conditions 

identified in the preceding phases, Architect shall update and refine the fifty 
percent (50%) Construction Documents Phase revisions to the Construction Cost 
Budget.   

 
(ii) The Construction Cost Budget for the Project must at no point exceed the District’s 

Construction Budget.  The accuracy of the Construction Cost Budget shall be the 
responsibility of the Architect. 

 
(iii) Architect shall submit its proposed Construction Cost Budget to the District and 

the Construction Manager for review and approval.  At that time, Architect shall 
coordinate with the District and the Construction Manager to further develop, 
review, and reconcile the Construction Cost Budget.   

 
(iv) At this stage of the design, the Construction Cost Budget shall not include any 

design contingencies in excess of the cost estimates. 
 

g. Specifications 
 

(i) Complete development and preparation of technical specifications describing 
materials, systems and equipment, workmanship, quality and performance criteria 
required for the construction of the Project.   

 
(ii) No part of the specifications shall call for a designated material, product, thing, or 

service by specific brand or trade name unless: 
 



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 21 
AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 
CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS PHASE 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

(A) The specification is followed by the words “or equal” so that bidders may 
furnish any equal material, product, thing, or service, as required by Public 
Contract Code section 3400, or 

 
(B) The designation is allowable by specific allowable exemptions or exceptions 

pursuant to Public Contract Code section 3400. 
 

(iii) Specifications shall not contain restrictions that will limit competitive bids other 
than those required for maintenance convenience by the District and only with 
District’s prior approval. 

 
(iv) At one hundred percent (100%) review, District shall review the Specifications and 

shall direct Architect to make corrections at no cost to the District. 
 
(v) Coordination of the Specifications with specifications developed by other 

disciplines. 
 
(vi) Specifications shall be in CSI format. 

 
h. Constructability Review 

 
The District and/or its designee, at its sole discretion, shall have the right to conduct a 
constructability review of the Construction Documents.  A report shall be given to the 
Architect who shall make necessary changes along with providing written comments 
for each item listed in the report.  Conducting a constructability review does not excuse 
the Architect’s obligation to provide Services that shall comply with professional 
architectural standards, including the standard of care applicable to architects 
designing public school facilities and applicable requirements of federal, state, and 
local law. 

 
i. Deliverables and Numbers of Copies 

 
Within thirty (30) days of the end of this Phase, Architect shall provide to the District a 
hard copy of the following items produced in this Phase, together with one (1) copy of 
each item in electronic format: 

 
(i) Working drawings; 
 
(ii) Specifications; 
 
(iii) Engineering calculations; 
 
(iv) Construction Cost Budgets; 
 



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 22 
AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 
CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS PHASE 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

(v) Statement of requirements for testing and inspection of service for compliance 
with Construction Documents and applicable codes; 

 
(vi) Copy of DSA file including all correspondence, meeting, minutes or reports, back-

check comments, checklists to date; and 
 
(vii) Statement indicating any authorized changes made to the design from the last 

Phase and the cost impact of each change on the previously approved 
Construction Cost Budget.  If no design changes occur but shifts of costs occur 
between disciplines, identify for District review.   

 
3. Construction Documents Final Back-Check Stage: 

 
a. The Construction Documents final back-check stage shall be for the purpose of the 

Architect incorporating all regulatory agencies' comments into the drawings, 
specifications, and estimate.  All changes made by the Architect during this stage shall 
be at no additional cost to the District. 

 
b. The final contract documents delivered to the District upon completion of the 

Architect’s work shall be the Bid Set and shall consist of the following: 
 

(i) Drawings: Original tracings of all drawings on Architect’s tracing paper with each 
Architect/Consultant’s State license stamp. 

 
(ii) Specifications: Original word-processed technical specifications on reproducible 

masters in CSI format.  
 

c. Architect shall update and refine the Consultants’ completed Contract Documents.  

d. Conclusion of Construction Document Phase requires final stamp-out by DSA. 
 

4. Meetings 
 

During this Phase, Architect shall attend, take part in, and, when indicated, conduct 
meetings, site visits, and workshops minimally on a bi-weekly basis. 



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 23 
AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 
BIDDING PHASE  
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

G. BIDDING PHASE 
 

Upon District’s acceptance of Architect’s work in the previous Phase and assuming District has 
not delayed or terminated the Agreement, Architect shall perform Bidding Phase services for 
District as follows:  

 
1. Contact potential bidders and encourage their participation in the Project. 

 
2. Coordinate the development of the bidding procedures and the construction Contract 

Documents with the District. 
 

3. The development of the bidding procedures and the construction Contract Documents 
shall be the joint responsibility of the District and Architect.  Nevertheless, Architect will 
use all due care and diligence to confirm that its plans and specifications and all other 
information provided by or on behalf of the District to potential bidders discloses and 
publishes any potentially relevant information that could, in any way, have an impact on a 
Contractor's cost of performance. 

 
4. While the Project is being advertised for bids, all questions concerning intent shall be 

referred to the District for screening and subsequent processing through Architect. 
 

5. In the event that items requiring interpretation of the drawings or specifications are 
discovered during the bidding period, those items shall be analyzed by the Architect for 
decision by the District as to the proper procedure required.  Corrective action will be in 
the form of an addendum prepared by the Architect and issued by the District.   

 
6. Attend bid opening. 

 
7. Coordinate with Consultants. 

 
8. Respond to District and potential bidder questions and clarifications. 

 
9. Deliverables and Number of Copies 

 
Within thirty (30) days of the end of this Phase, Architect shall provide to the District a hard 
copy of the following items produced in this Phase, together with one (1) copy of each 
item in electronic format: 

 
a. Meeting report/minutes from the kick-off meeting;  

 
b. Meeting report/minutes from the pre-bid site walk; and 

 
c. Upon completion of the Bidding Phase, Architect shall produce a Conforming Set of 

plans and specifications incorporating all addenda issued thus far.  Architect shall 
supply District with two (2) complete, reproducible sets of plans and specifications 
marked as a Conforming Set.  



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 24 
AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 
CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION PHASE 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

H. CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION PHASE 
 

Upon District’s acceptance of Architect’s work in the previous Phase and assuming District has 
not delayed or terminated the Agreement, Architect shall perform Construction Contract 
Administration Phase services for the District as follows:  

 
1. Architect’s responsibility to provide basic services for the Construction Phase under the 

Agreement commences with the award of the contract for construction and terminates 
upon satisfactory performance and completion of all tasks in this phase and 
commencement of the Closeout Phase or upon the District’s terminating the Agreement, 
whichever is earlier. 

 
2. Construction Oversight and Project Certification Process  

a. Architect shall ensure that the Project Inspector is approved by the DSA for the Project 
by submitting the applicable Inspector’s Qualification Record (form DSA 5 or more 
current version) to and by obtaining approval from the DSA prior to commencement 
of construction and prior to requesting issuance of project inspections cards (form DSA 
152 or more current version). 

b. Architect shall request issuance of the proper number of project inspection cards 
(forms DSA 152 or more current version) by electronically submitting form DSA 102-
IC (or more current version) to the DSA after the construction contract has been 
awarded.  Architect shall provide project inspection cards to the Project Inspector prior 
to commencement of construction. 

c. Prior to commencement of construction, Architect shall provide (1) a copy of the DSA 
approved construction documents and (2) the DSA approved Statement of Structural 
Tests and Special Inspections (form DSA 103 or more current version) prepared by 
Architect to the Project Inspector and Laboratory of Record. 

d. Architect shall prepare and submit a Contract Information form (form DSA 102 or more 
current version) for all construction contracts. 

e. Architect shall maintain such personal contact with the Project as is necessary to assure 
themselves of compliance, in every material respect, with the DSA-approved 
construction documents.  Personal contact shall include visits to the Project site by the 
Architect or engineer or their qualified representative to observe construction.   

f. Architect shall notify DSA as to the disposition of materials noted on laboratory testing, 
and/or special inspection, reports as not conforming to the DSA-approved 
construction documents. 

g. Architect shall respond to DSA field trip notes as necessary. 



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 25 
AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 
CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION PHASE 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

h. Architect shall submit an interim Verified Report (form DSA 6-AE or more current 
version) to the DSA electronically and a copy to the Project Inspector for each of the 
applicable nine (9) sections of form DSA 152 prior to the Project Inspector signing off 
that section of the project inspection card. 

i. Architect shall submit a Statement of Final Actual Project Cost (form DSA 168 or more 
current version) to the DSA. 

j. Architect shall submit Verified Reports (form DSA 6-AE or more current form) to the 
DSA and to the Project Inspector if any of the following events occur:  (1) when 
construction is sufficiently complete in accordance with the DSA-approved 
construction documents so that the District can occupy or utilize the Project; (2) work 
on the Project is suspended for a period of more than one month; (3) the services of 
the Architect are terminated for any reason prior to completion of the Project; or (4) 
DSA requests a Verified Report.    

 
3. Change Orders 

 
a. Architect shall review all of Contractor’s change order requests to determine if those 

requests are valid and appropriate.  Architect shall provide a recommendation to 
District as to whether the change should be approved, partially approved, returned to 
the Contractor for clarification, or rejected.  

 
b. Architect shall furnish all necessary Construction Change Documents and additional 

drawings for supplementing, clarifying, and/or correcting purposes and for change 
orders.  The District shall request these Construction Change Documents and drawings 
from the Architect, which shall be provided at no additional cost unless designated as 
Extra Services by the District.  The original tracing(s) and/or drawings and contract 
wording for change orders shall be submitted to the District for duplication and 
distribution. 

 
4. Submittals 

 
a. Architect shall review and approve or take other appropriate action upon Contractor's 

submittals such as: shop drawings, Project data, samples and Construction Change 
Documents, but only for the purpose of checking for conformance with information 
given and the design concept expressed in the Contract Documents.   

 
b. Architect shall review Contractor’s schedule of submittals and advise the District on 

whether that schedule is complete.  Architect shall provide the District with proposed 
revisions to this schedule and advise the District on whether the District should 
approve this schedule. 

 



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 26 
AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 
CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION PHASE 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

c. Architect’s action upon Contractor’s submittals shall be taken as expeditiously as 
possible so as to cause no unreasonable delay in the construction of the Project or in 
the work of Contractor(s), while allowing sufficient time in the Architect’s professional 
judgment to permit adequate review.  In no case shall the review period associated 
with a single, particular submittal exceed twenty-one (21) calendar days from its receipt 
by the Architect.  Architect’s response to each submittal shall be a substantive and 
acceptable response.  This twenty-one (21)-day time period shall not include time 
when a submittal is within the District’s control or if the submittal is being reviewed by 
DSA.  In no way does this provision reduce Architect’s liability if it fails to prepare 
acceptable documents. 

 
5. RFIs.  During the course of construction as part of the basic services, Architect must 

respond to all Requests for Information (“RFI”) as expeditiously as possible so as not to 
impact and delay the construction progress.  In no case shall the review period associated 
with an RFI exceed seven (7) calendar days from receipt by the Architect.  Architect’s 
response to each RFI shall be a substantive and acceptable response.  This seven-day time 
period shall not include time when a submittal is within the District’s control or if the 
submittal is being reviewed by DSA.  In no way does this provision reduce the Architect’s 
liability if it fails to prepare acceptable documents.  Architect must verify that RFIs are 
passed through the Project Inspector, if any. 

 
6. Notices of Deficient Work.  On the basis of on-site observations, Architect shall keep the 

District informed of the progress and the quality of the work, and shall endeavor to guard 
the District against defects and deficiencies in the work.  Architect shall timely notify the 
District in writing of any defects or deficiencies in the work by any of the District’s 
Contractors that Architect may observe.  However, Architect shall not be a guarantor of 
the Contractor's performance.  

 
7. As-Built Drawings.  Architect shall review and evaluate for District the Contractor(s)’ 

documentation of the actual construction performed during the Project that the 
Contractor(s) should prepare and submit as As-Builts.  As-Builts are documents that show 
the actual construction performed during the Project, including changes necessitated by 
Construction Change Documents and change orders, and detailed by the District’s 
construction Contractor(s) on a Conforming Set. 

 
8. Record Drawings.  Architect shall incorporate all information on all As-Builts, sketches, 

details, and clarifications, and prepare one (1) set of final Record Drawings for the District.  
The Record Drawings shall incorporate onto one (1) set of drawings, all changes from all 
As-Builts, sketches, details, and clarifications, including, without limitation, all requests for 
information, Construction Change Documents and change orders based upon the 
construction Contractor’s representations of actual construction.  Architect shall deliver 
the Record Drawings to the District at completion of the construction in a format 
acceptable to the District, and it shall be a condition precedent to the District’s approval 



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 27 
AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 
CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION PHASE 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

of Architect’s final payment.  Architect may insert the following notice on the Record 
Drawings: 

 
These drawings [or corrected specifications] have been prepared based 
on information submitted, in part, by others.  Architect has provided a 
review consistent with its legal standard of care. 
 

9. O&M Manuals and Warranties.  Architect shall review equipment, operation and 
maintenance manuals, and a complete set of warranty documents for all equipment and 
installed systems, to ensure that they meet the requirements of the plans and 
specifications.  

 
10. Start-up.  Architect shall also provide, at the District’s request, architectural/engineering 

advice to the District on start-up, break-in, and debugging of facility systems and 
equipment, and on apparent deficiencies or defects in construction following the 
acceptance of the Contractor's work. 

 
11. Payment Statements.  Recommendations of Payment by Architect constitute Architect’s 

representation to the District that work has progressed to the point indicated to the best 
of Architect’s knowledge, information, and belief, and that the quality of the work is in 
general conformance with the Contract Documents.  

 
12. Deliverables and Number of Copies 

 
Within thirty (30) days of the end of this Phase, Architect shall provide to the District a hard 
copy of the following items produced in this Phase, together with one (1) copy of each 
item in electronic format: 

 
a. Meeting report/minutes from the kick-off meeting;  

 
b. Observation reports; and 

 
c. Weekly meeting reports.  

 
13. Meetings 

 
During this Phase, Architect shall attend, take part in, and, when indicated, conduct 
meetings, site visits, and workshops minimally on a bi-weekly basis. 

 
[REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK]



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 28 
AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 
CLOSE-OUT PHASE 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

I. CLOSE OUT PHASE 
 

1. As the Construction Administration Phase progresses, Architect shall perform the following 
Close Out Phase services for the District as required in a timely manner: 

 
a. Architect shall review the Project and observe the construction as required to 

determine when the Contractor has completed the construction of the Project and 
shall prepare punch lists of items that remain in need of correction or completion. 

 
b. Architect shall collect from the Contractor, review, and forward to the District all written 

warranties, operation manuals, and spare parts with Architect’s recommendation as to 
the adequacy of these items. 

 
c. Architect shall prepare or collect, as applicable, and provide to DSA, all reports required 

by DSA related to the design and construction of the Project. 
 

d. Architect shall respond to the DSA “90-day” letter. 
 

e. Architect shall obtain all required DSA approval of all Construction Change Documents 
and addenda to the Contractor’s contract. 

 
f. Architect shall prepare a set of As-Built Drawings for the Project, as required by the 

District. 
 

g. Architect shall review and prepare a package of all warranty and O&M documentation. 
 

h. Architect shall organize electronic files, plans and prepare a Project binder. 
 

i. Architect shall have primary responsibility to coordinate all Services required to close-
out the design and construction of the Project with the District and among Consultants. 

 
2. When the design and construction of the Project is complete, the District shall prepare and 

record with the County Recorder a Notice of Completion for the Project. 
 

3. Deliverables and Number of Copies 
 

a. Punch list; and 
 

b. Upon completion of the Project, all related Project documents, including As-Builts and 
Record Drawings.  These are the sole property of the District. 

 
4. Meetings 

 
During this phase, Architect shall attend, take part in, and, when indicated, conduct 
meetings, site visits, and workshops minimally on a bi-weekly basis. 



 

EXHIBIT B Page B - 1 
AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
EXHIBIT “B” 

CRITERIA AND BILLING FOR EXTRA SERVICES 

The following Extra Services to the Agreement shall be performed by Architect if needed and if 
authorized or requested by the District: 

A. Providing services as directed by the District that are not part of the Basic Services of this 
Agreement, or otherwise included within Exhibit “A.”    

B. Providing deliverables or other items in excess of the number indicated in Exhibit “A.”  
Before preparing, providing, sending, or invoicing for extra deliverables, Architect shall 
inform the District that expected deliverables may be in excess of the number indicated 
in Exhibit “A,” so that the District can procure the additional deliverables itself or direct 
Architect to procure the deliverables at the District’s expense or on the District’s account 
at a specific vendor. 

C. Making revisions in drawings, specifications, or other documents when such revisions are 
required by the enactment or revisions of codes, laws, or regulations subsequent to the 
preparation of the Conforming Set.  

D. Providing consultation concerning replacement of work damaged by fire or other cause 
during construction and furnishing services required in connection with replacement of 
that work. 

E. Providing services made necessary by the default of Contractor(s). 

F. In the absence of a final Certificate of Payment or Notice of Completion, providing 
services more than ninety (90) days after the date of completion of work by Contractor(s) 
and after Architect has completed all of its obligations and tasks under the Agreement. 

G. Providing services as an expert and/or witness for the District in any mediation, 
arbitration, and/or trial in which the Architect is (1) not a party, and (2) did not in any way 
cause the dispute that is being adjudicated. 

H. The following rates, which include overhead, administrative cost, and profit, shall be 
utilized in arriving at the fee for Extra Services and shall not be changed for the term of 
the Agreement. 

Job Title Hourly Rate 
Principal In Charge: $250 
Associate Principal: $235 
Project Manager: $195 
Designer III: $150 
Designer II: $130 



 

EXHIBIT B Page B - 2 
AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Designer I: $115 
Other  
Other   

I. The mark-up on any approved reimbursable item of Extra Services shall not exceed five 
percent (5%).  

1. The following items are approved for mark-up: 

a. Sub-consultant Invoices. 

2. Any approved item of Extra Services not identified in the above list may not be 
marked-up. 

J. Format and Content of Invoices (Extra Services Only) 

Architect acknowledges that the District requires Architect’s invoices to include detailed 
explanations of the Services performed.  For example, a six hour charge for “RFIs and CORs” 
is unacceptable and will not be payable.  A more detailed explanation, with specificity, is 
required.  This includes a separate entry for each RFI, PCO, CCD and change order.  For 
example, the following descriptions, in addition to complying with all other terms of this 
Agreement, would be payable.  The times indicated below are just placeholders: 

Review RFI 23; review plans and specifications for response to 
same; prepare responses to same and forward to contractor, 
district, construction manager, and project inspector.   

0.8 hours 

Review COR 8; review scope of same and plans and specifications 
for appropriateness of same; prepare draft change order and 
language for same. 

0.7 hours 

Review COR 11; review scope of same and plans and 
specifications for appropriateness of same; prepare rejection of 
COR 11 for review by district, CM, IOR. 

1.2 hours 

 

END OF EXHIBIT 



 

EXHIBIT C Page C - 1 
AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

EXHIBIT “C” 

SCHEDULE OF SERVICES 

A. Promptly after the execution of this Agreement, Architect shall prepare and submit for 
approval to the District a Schedule of Services showing the order in which Architect 
proposes to carry out Architect's Services (“Schedule of Services”).  The Schedule of Services 
shall apply to the completion of all Services listed hereunder within the times established by 
this Agreement.  The Schedule of Services shall be in the form of a progress chart clearly 
delineating all important increments and review dates.  Architect shall update the Schedule 
of Services on a monthly basis and deliver two (2) hard copies and one (1) electronic copy to 
the District along with the monthly billing. 

B. Architect shall complete Services required under the Development of Architectural Program 
section within ___ calendar days after written authorization from the District to proceed. 

C. Architect shall complete Services required under the Schematic Design Phase within ___ 
calendar days after written authorization from District to proceed. 

D. Architect shall complete Services required under the Design Development Phase within ___ 
calendar days after receipt of a written authorization from District to proceed. 

E. Architect shall complete Services required under Construction Documents Phase within ___ 
calendar days after written authorization from District to proceed, and as more specifically 
indicated below.  Excluded from this duration is the time associated with DSA review the 
Construction Documents back-check stage. 

1. 50% Submittal Package Preliminary Plans: September 2023 
2. 100% Submittal Package Construction Documents (DSA Submittal):  

November 2023 

F. The durations stated above include the review periods of _10__ calendar days required by 
the District.  

G. All times to complete tasks set forth in this Exhibit are of the essence, as indicated in the 
Agreement.  If delays in the Schedule of Services are incurred as a result of the District’s 
inability to comply with requested meeting schedules, Architect shall maintain the right to 
request an adjustment in the Schedule of Services if deemed necessary to meet the 
deadlines set forth in this Exhibit.  If approved, those extensions shall be authorized in 
writing by the District. 

 

END OF EXHIBIT 



 

EXHIBIT D Page D - 1 
AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES   
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

EXHIBIT “D” 

PAYMENT SCHEDULE 

A. Compensation 

1. The payment of consideration to Architect as provided herein shall be full 
compensation for all of Architect’s Services incurred in the performance hereof, 
including, without limitation, all costs for personnel, travel, offices, per diem 
expenses, printing and shipping of deliverables in the quantities set forth in Exhibit 
“A,” or any other direct or indirect expenses incident to providing the Services.  
Except as expressly set forth in the Agreement and Exhibit “B,” there shall be no 
payment for extra costs or expenses. 

2. The total compensation to Architect shall be as stated in Article 6 of the Agreement. 

3. District shall pay Architect as follows for all Services contracted for under this 
Agreement: 

PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL FEE PER PHASE 
      Phase Phase Amount 
Pre-Design/Architectural Program Development Phase % 
Schematic Design Phase 14% 
Design Development Phase 14% 
Construction Documents Phase-Submittal to DSA 35% 
Approval by DSA 10% 
Bidding Phase 5% 
Construction Contract Administration Phase 20% 
Close Out Phase 2% 
 Generate Punch List 0.5%  
 Sign Off On Punch List 0.5%  
 Receive and Review All M & O Documents 0.5%  
 Filing All DSA Required Close Out Documents 0% (incl in Receive & 

Review) 
 Receiving DSA Close Out, including DSA  
         approval of the final set of Record Drawings 0.5% 

 

TOTAL BASE COMPENSATION 100% 

B. Method of Payment 

1. Invoices shall be on a form approved by the District and are to be submitted to the 
District via the District’s authorized representative. 

2. Architect shall submit to District on a monthly basis documentation showing proof 
that payments were made to its Consultant(s). 



 

EXHIBIT D Page D - 2 
AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES   
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

3. Architect shall submit to the District for approval a copy of the Architect’s monthly 
pay request format. 

4. Upon receipt and approval of Architect’s invoices, the District agrees to make 
payments of undisputed amounts within thirty (30) days of receipt of the invoice as 
follows: 

a. Pre- Design/Architectural Program Development Phase: 

Monthly payments for the percentage of all Services complete up to ninety-
five percent (95%) of the fee for the Phase; one hundred percent (100%) 
payment upon acceptance and approval of the Pre-Design/Architectural 
Program.

b. For Schematic Design Phase: 

Monthly payments for the percentage of all Services complete up to ninety-
five percent (95%) of the fee for the Phase; one hundred percent (100%) 
payment upon acceptance and approval of the Schematic Design Phase by 
the District. 

c. For Design Development Phase:  

Monthly payments for the percentage of all Services complete up to ninety-
five percent (95%) of the fee for the Phase; one hundred percent (100%) 
payment upon acceptance and approval of the Design Development Phase 
by the District. 

d. For Construction Documents Phase: 

Monthly payments for percentage of all Services complete up to ninety-five 
percent (95%) of the fee for the Phase; one hundred percent (100%) 
payment upon acceptance and approval of the Construction Documents 
Phase by the District.  

e. For Bidding Phase: 

Monthly payments for the percentage of all Services complete up to ninety-
five percent (95%) of the fee for the Phase; one hundred percent (100%) 
payment upon the District’s award of the bid. 

f. For Construction Contract Administration Phase: 

Monthly payments for the percentage of all Services complete up to ninety-
five percent (95%) of the fee for the Phase; one hundred percent (100%) 
payment upon the District’s notice of completion. 



 

EXHIBIT D Page D - 3 

AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

g. For Close Out: 

Lump sum payment no sooner than thirty-five (35) days and no later than 
forty-five (45) days after completion of all items in this Phase. 

 
END OF EXHIBIT 



 

EXHIBIT E Page E - 1 
AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

EXHIBIT “E” 

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 
 

A. Architect shall procure, prior to commencement of the Services of this Agreement and 
maintain for the duration of the Agreement, insurance against claims for injuries to persons 
or damages to property which may arise from or in connection with the performance of the 
Services hereunder by the Architect, his agents, representatives, employees and 
Consultant(s).  Architect’s liabilities, including but not limited to Architect’s indemnity or 
defense obligations, under this Agreement shall not be deemed limited in any way to the 
insurance coverage required herein. Maintenance of specified insurance coverage is a 
material element of this Agreement and Architect’s failure to maintain or renew coverage or 
to provide evidence of renewal during the term of this Agreement, as required or when 
requested, may be treated by the District as a material breach of contract. 

B. Minimum Scope and Limits of Insurance:  Coverage shall be at least as broad as the 
following scopes and limits. Umbrella or Excess Liability policies are acceptable where the 
need for higher liability limits is noted and shall provide liability coverages that at least 
follow form over the underlying insurance requirements where necessary for Commercial 
General Liability, Commercial Automobile Liability, Employers’ Liability, and other liability 
coverage (except Professional Liability) designated under this Section B – Insurance 
Requirements.” Minimum Scope of Insurance: 

1. Commercial General Liability.  Two million dollars ($2,000,000) per occurrence for 
bodily injury, personal injury and property damage.  If Commercial General Liability 
or other form with a general aggregate limit is used, either the general aggregate 
limit shall apply separately to each project/location or the general aggregate limit 
shall be twice the required occurrence limit.  

2. Commercial Automobile Liability. One million dollars ($1,000,000) per accident for 
bodily injury and property damage. 

 
3. Workers' Compensation Liability.  For all of the Architect’s employees who are 

subject to this Agreement and to the extent required by the applicable state or 
federal law, Architect shall keep in full force and effect, a Workers' Compensation 
policy.   

 
4. Employers’ Liability.  For all of the Architect’s employees who are subject to this 

Agreement, Architect shall keep in full force and effect, an Employment Practices 
Liability policy with minimum liability coverage of two million dollars ($2,000,000) per 
occurrence.   

 
5. Professional Liability.  This insurance shall cover the prime design professional and 

his/her consultant(s) on a Claims Made basis for two Million Dollars ($2,000,000) 
aggregate limit subject to no more than two hundred thousand dollars ($200,000) 
per claim deductible, coverage to continue through completion of construction plus 
two (2) years thereafter. 



 

EXHIBIT E Page E - 2 
AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

C. District reserves the right to modify the limits and coverages described herein, with 
appropriate credits or changes to be negotiated for such changes.  

D. Deductibles and Self-Insured Retention:  Architect shall inform the District in writing if any 
deductibles or self-insured retention exceeds two hundred thousand dollars ($200,000).  At 
the option of the District, either:  

1. The District can accept the higher deductible; 

2. Architect’s insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured retention 
as respects the District, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers; or  

E. Other Insurance Provisions:  The general liability and automobile liability policies are to 
contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following provisions:  

1. The District, its representatives, consultants, trustees, officers, officials, employees, 
agents, and volunteers (“Additional Insureds”) are to be covered as additional 
insureds as respects liability arising out of activities performed by or on behalf of the 
Architect; Instruments of Service and completed operations of the Architect; premises 
owned, occupied or used by the Architect; or automobiles owned, leased, hired or 
borrowed by the Architect.  The coverage shall contain no special limitations on the 
scope of protection afforded to the Additional Insureds.  

 
2. For any claims related to the projects, Architect’s insurance coverage shall be primary 

insurance as respects the Additional Insureds.  Any insurance or self-insurance 
maintained by the Additional Insureds shall be in excess of Architect’s insurance and 
shall not contribute with it.  

 
3. Architect shall provide an endorsement that the insurer waives the right of 

subrogation against District and its respective elected officials, officers, employees, 
agents, representatives, consultants, trustees, and volunteers. 

 
4. Architect’s insurance shall apply separately to each insured against whom claim is 

made or suit is brought, except with respect to the limits of the insurer's liability.  

5. Any failure to comply with reporting or other provisions of the policies including 
breaches of warranties shall not affect coverage provided to the Additional Insureds.  

 
6. Each insurance policy required by this clause shall be endorsed to state that coverage 

shall not be suspended, voided, canceled, reduced in coverage or in limits except 
after thirty (30) days prior written notice by certified mail, return receipt requested, 
has been given to the District.  

 
7. Architect shall pay all insurance premiums, including any charges for required waivers 

of subrogation or the endorsement of additional insureds. If Architect fails to 
maintain insurance, District may take out comparable insurance, and deduct and 
retain amount of premium from any sums due Architect under the Agreement. 



 

EXHIBIT E Page E - 3 
AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

8. Architect shall require all sub consultants to maintain the level of insurance Architect 
deems appropriate with respect to the consultant’s scope of the Work unless 
otherwise indicated in the Agreement. Architect shall cause the sub consultants to 
furnish proof thereof to District within ten (10) days of District’s request. Should 
Architect not require sub consultants to provide the same level of insurance as is 
required of Architect, as provided in this Agreement, Architect is not relieved of its 
indemnity obligations to District or fulfilling its insurance requirements as provided in 
this Agreement. 

F. Acceptability of Insurers:  Insurance is to be placed with insurers admitted in California 
with a current A.M. Best's rating of no less than A: VII.  Architect shall inform the District in 
writing if any of its insurer(s) have an A.M. Best’s rating less than A: VII.  At the option of the 
District, the District may either:  

1. Accept the lower rating; or 

2. Require Architect to procure insurance from another insurer. 

G. Verification of Coverage:  Prior to commencing with its provision of Services under this 
Agreement, Architect shall furnish District with:  

1. Certificates of insurance showing maintenance of the required insurance coverages; 
and 

 
2. Original endorsements affecting general liability and automobile liability coverage.  

The endorsements are to be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind 
coverages on its behalf.  All endorsements are to be received and approved by the 
District before Services commence.  

H. Copy of Insurance Policy(ies): Upon the District’s request, Architect will furnish District with 
a copy of all insurance policies related to its provision of Services under this Agreement. 

 
 

 
 

END OF EXHIBIT 
 
 



 

EXHIBIT H Page H - 1 
AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 



SACRAMENTO CITY USD 
Crocker Riverside ES Telecenter 
Upgrades 
 

AGREEMENT 
 DOCUMENT 00 52 13-1 

DOCUMENT 00 52 13 

AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT IS MADE AND ENTERED INTO THIS DAY OF 
, 20 , by and between the Sacramento City Unified School District (“District”) and 

(“Contractor”) 
(“Agreement”). 

WITNESSETH: That the parties hereto have mutually covenanted and agreed, and by these 
presents do covenant and agree with each other, as follows: 

1. The Work: Contractor agrees to furnish all tools, equipment, apparatus,
facilities, labor, and material necessary to perform and complete in a good and
workmanlike manner, the work of the following project:

Crocker Riverside ES Telecenter Upgrades 0300-464 
(“Project” or “Contract” or “Work”) 

It is understood and agreed that the Work shall be performed and completed as 
required in the Contract Documents including, without limitation, the Drawings and 
Specifications and submission of all documents required to secure funding or by the 
Division of the State Low Voltage Consultant for close-out of the Project, under the 
direction and supervision of, and subject to the approval of, the District or its 
authorized representative. 

2. The Contract Documents: The complete Contract consists of all Contract
Documents as defined in the General Conditions and incorporated herein by this
reference. Any and all obligations of the District and Contractor are fully set forth
and described in the Contract Documents. All Contract Documents are intended
to cooperate so that any Work called for in one and not mentioned in the other or
vice versa is to be executed the same as if mentioned in all Contract Documents.

3. Interpretation of Contract Documents: Should any question arise concerning
the intent or meaning of Contract Documents, including the Drawings or
Specifications, the question shall be submitted to the District for interpretation.
If a conflict exists in the Contract Documents, valid, written modifications,
beginning with the most recent, shall control over this Agreement (if any), which
shall control over the Special Conditions, which shall control over any
Supplemental Conditions, which shall control over the General Conditions, which
shall control over the remaining Division 0 documents, which shall control over
Division 1 Documents which shall control over Division 2 through Division 49
documents, which shall control over figured dimensions, which shall control over
large-scale drawings, which shall control over small-scale drawings. In the case
of a discrepancy or ambiguity solely between and among the Drawings and
Specifications, the discrepancy or ambiguity shall be resolved in favor of the
interpretation that will provide District with the functionally complete and
operable Project described in the Drawings and Specifications. In no case shall a
document calling for lower quality and/or quantity material or workmanship
control. The decision of the District in the matter shall be final.

12 July
23

K S Telecom Inc.

DocuSign Envelope ID: 27680711-ABE7-443A-A19B-029C5E47EDE6



SACRAMENTO CITY USD 
Crocker Riverside ES Telecenter 
Upgrades 
 

AGREEMENT 
 DOCUMENT 00 52 13-2 

4. Time for Completion: It is hereby understood and agreed that the Work under
this Contract shall be completed within One hundred fifty (150) consecutive
calendar days (“Contract Time”) from the date specified in the District's Notice to
Proceed. This includes construction, punch list and project acceptance, and
completion of closeout in coordination with the schedule provided at bid time.

5. Completion - Extension of Time: Should the Contractor fail to complete this
Contract, and the Work provided herein, within the time fixed for completion, due
allowance being made for the contingencies provided for herein, the Contractor
shall become liable to the District for all loss and damage that the District may
suffer on account thereof. The Contractor shall coordinate its Work with the
Work of all other contractors. The District shall not be liable for delays resulting
from Contractor's failure to coordinate its Work with other contractors in a
manner that will allow timely completion of Contractor's Work. Contractor shall
be liable for delays to other contractors caused by Contractor's failure to
coordinate its Work with the Work of other contractors.

6. Liquidated Damages: Time is of the essence for all work under this
Agreement. It is hereby understood and agreed that it is and will be difficult
and/or impossible to ascertain and determine the actual damage that the District
will sustain in the event of and by reason of Contractor's delay; therefore,
Contractor agrees that it shall pay to the District the sum of One Thousand
and No/100 dollars ($1,000) per day as liquidated damages for each and
every day's delay beyond the time herein prescribed in completion of the Work.

It is hereby understood and agreed that this amount is not a penalty.

In the event that any portion of the liquidated damages is not paid to the District,
the District may deduct that amount from any money due or that may become
due the Contractor under this Agreement, and such deduction does not constitute
a withholding or penalty. The District's right to assess liquidated damages is as
indicated herein and in the General Conditions.

The time during which the Contract is delayed for cause, as hereinafter specified,
may extend the time of completion for a reasonable time as the District may
grant, provided that Contractor has complied with the claims procedure of the
Contract Documents. This provision does not exclude the recovery of damages
by either party under other provisions in the Contract Documents.

7. Loss Or Damage: The District and its agents and authorized representatives
shall not in any way or manner be answerable or suffer loss, damage, expense,
or liability for any loss or damage that may happen to the Work, or any part
thereof, or in or about the same during its construction and before acceptance,
and the Contractor shall assume all liabilities of every kind or nature arising from
the Work, either by accident, negligence, theft, vandalism, or any cause
whatsoever; and shall hold the District and its agents and authorized
representatives harmless from all liability of every kind and nature arising from
accident, negligence, or any cause whatsoever.

8. Limitation Of District Liability: District’s financial obligations under this

DocuSign Envelope ID: 27680711-ABE7-443A-A19B-029C5E47EDE6



SACRAMENTO CITY USD 
Crocker Riverside ES Telecenter 
Upgrades 
 

AGREEMENT 
 DOCUMENT 00 52 13-3 

Contract shall be limited to the payment of the compensation provided in this 
Contract. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Contract, in no event shall 
District be liable, regardless of whether any claim is based on contract or tort, for 
any special, consequential, indirect or incidental damages, including, but not 
limited to, lost profits or revenue, lost bonding capacity, arising out of or in 
connection with this Contract for the services performed in connection with this 
Contract. 

9. Insurance and Bonds: Prior to issuance of the Notice to Proceed by the
District, Contractor shall provide all required certificates of insurance, insurance
endorsements, and payment and performance bonds as evidence thereof.

10. Prosecution of Work: If the Contractor should neglect to prosecute the Work
properly or fail to perform any provisions of this Contract, the District, may,
pursuant to the General Conditions and without prejudice to any other remedy it
may have, make good such deficiencies and may deduct the cost thereof from
the payment then or thereafter due the Contractor.

11. Authority of Low Voltage Consultant, Project Inspector, and DSA:
Contractor hereby acknowledges that the Low Voltage Consultant(s), the Project
Inspector(s), and the Division of the State Low Voltage Consultant (“DSA”) have
authority to approve and/or suspend Work if the Contractor’s Work does not
comply with the requirements of the Contract Documents, Title 24 of the
California Code of Regulations, and all applicable laws and regulations. The
Contractor shall be liable for any delay caused by its non- compliant Work.

12. Assignment of Contract: Neither the Contract, nor any part thereof, nor any
moneys due or to become due thereunder, may be assigned by the Contractor
without the prior written approval of the District, nor without the written consent
of the Surety on the Contractor's Performance Bond (the “Surety”), unless the
Surety has waived in writing its right to notice of assignment.

13. Classification of Contractor’s License: Contractor hereby acknowledges that
it currently holds valid Type A, B, C-7 or C-10 Contractor license(s) issued by
the State of California, Contractors’ State License Board, in accordance with
division 3, chapter 9, of the Business and Professions Code and in the
classification called for in the Contract Documents.

14. Registration as Public Works Contractor: The Contractor and all
Subcontractors currently are registered as public works contractors with the
Department of Industrial Relations, State of California, in accordance with Labor
Code section 1771.1.

15. Payment of Prevailing Wages: The Contractor and all Subcontractors shall
pay all workers on all Work performed pursuant to this Contract not less than the
general prevailing rate of per diem wages and the general prevailing rate for
holiday and overtime work as determined by the Director of the Department of
Industrial Relations, State of California, for the type of work performed and the
locality in which the work is to be performed within the boundaries of the District,
pursuant to sections 1770 et seq. of the California Labor Code.

DocuSign Envelope ID: 27680711-ABE7-443A-A19B-029C5E47EDE6



SACRAMENTO CITY USD 
Crocker Riverside ES Telecenter 
Upgrades 
 

AGREEMENT 
 DOCUMENT 00 52 13-4 

16. Labor Compliance Monitoring and Enforcement: This Project is subject to
labor compliance monitoring and enforcement by the Department of Industrial
Relations pursuant to Labor Code section 1771.4 and Title 8 of the California
Code of Regulations. Contractor specifically acknowledges and understands that
it shall perform the Work of this Agreement while complying with all the
applicable provisions of Division 2, Part 7, Chapter 1, of the Labor Code,
including, without limitation, the requirement that the Contractor and all of its
Subcontractors shall timely submit complete and accurate electronic certified
payroll records as required by the Contract Documents, or the District may not
issue payment.

17. Contract Price: In consideration of the foregoing covenants, promises, and
agreements on the part of the Contractor, and the strict and literal fulfillment of
each and every covenant, promise, and agreement, and as compensation agreed
upon for the Work and construction, erection, and completion as aforesaid, the
District covenants, promises, and agrees that it will well and truly pay and cause
to be paid to the Contractor in full, and as the full Contract Price and
compensation for construction, erection, and completion of the Work hereinabove
agreed to be performed by the Contractor, the following price:

Dollars 

($ ), 

in lawful money of the United States, which sum is to be paid according to the 
schedule provided by the Contractor and accepted by the District and subject to 
additions and deductions as provided in the Contract. This amount supersedes any 
previously stated and/or agreed to amount(s). 

18. No Representations: No representations have been made other than as set
forth in writing in the Contract Documents, including this Agreement. Each of the
Parties to this Agreement warrants that it has carefully read and understood the
terms and conditions of this Agreement and all Contract Documents, and that it has
not relied upon the representations or advice of any other Party or any attorney not
its own.

19. Entire Agreement: The Contract Documents, including this Agreement, set
forth the entire agreement between the parties hereto and fully supersede any and
all prior agreements, understandings, written or oral, between the parties hereto
pertaining to the subject matter thereof.

20. Severability: If any term, covenant, condition, or provision in any of the
Contract Documents is held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void or
unenforceable, the remainder of the provisions in the Contract Documents shall
remain in full force and effect and shall in no way be affected, impaired, or
invalidated thereby.

21. Authority of Signatories: Each party has the full power and authority to enter
into and perform this Contract, and the person signing this Contract on behalf of
each party has been properly authorized and empowered to enter into this Contract.
This Contract may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which shall be
deemed an original. For this Agreement, and for all Contract Documents requiring a
signature, a facsimile or electronic signature shall be deemed to be the equivalent of

Two Hundred Nineteen Thousand Eight Hundred Thirty-Five

219,835

DocuSign Envelope ID: 27680711-ABE7-443A-A19B-029C5E47EDE6



SACRAMENTO CITY USD 
Crocker Riverside ES Telecenter 
Upgrades 
 

AGREEMENT 
 DOCUMENT 00 52 13-5 

the actual original signature. All counterparts so executed shall constitute one 
Contract binding all the Parties hereto. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, accepted and agreed on the date indicated above: 

[CONTRACTOR NAME] SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL 
DISTRICT 

By: 

Title: 

By: Jesse Castillo 

Title: Assistant Superintendent 

NOTE: If the party executing this Contract is a corporation, a certified copy of the by-laws, 
or of the resolution of the Board of Directors, authorizing the officers of said 
corporation to execute the Contract and the bonds required thereby must be 
attached hereto. 

END OF DOCUMENT 

CEO

K S Telecom Inc.

Ian Vander Linden

DocuSign Envelope ID: 27680711-ABE7-443A-A19B-029C5E47EDE6

07/18/2023



SACRAMENTO CITY USD 
Joseph Bonnheim ES Telecenter 
Upgrades 
 

AGREEMENT 
 DOCUMENT 00 52 13-1 

DOCUMENT 00 52 13 

AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT IS MADE AND ENTERED INTO THIS DAY OF 
, 20 , by and between the Sacramento City Unified School District (“District”) and 

(“Contractor”) 
(“Agreement”). 

WITNESSETH: That the parties hereto have mutually covenanted and agreed, and by these 
presents do covenant and agree with each other, as follows: 

1. The Work: Contractor agrees to furnish all tools, equipment, apparatus,
facilities, labor, and material necessary to perform and complete in a good and
workmanlike manner, the work of the following project:

Joseph Bonnheim ES Telecenter Upgrades 0183-464 
(“Project” or “Contract” or “Work”) 

It is understood and agreed that the Work shall be performed and completed as 
required in the Contract Documents including, without limitation, the Drawings and 
Specifications and submission of all documents required to secure funding or by the 
Division of the State Low Voltage Consultant for close-out of the Project, under the 
direction and supervision of, and subject to the approval of, the District or its 
authorized representative. 

2. The Contract Documents: The complete Contract consists of all Contract
Documents as defined in the General Conditions and incorporated herein by this
reference. Any and all obligations of the District and Contractor are fully set forth
and described in the Contract Documents. All Contract Documents are intended
to cooperate so that any Work called for in one and not mentioned in the other or
vice versa is to be executed the same as if mentioned in all Contract Documents.

3. Interpretation of Contract Documents: Should any question arise concerning
the intent or meaning of Contract Documents, including the Drawings or
Specifications, the question shall be submitted to the District for interpretation.
If a conflict exists in the Contract Documents, valid, written modifications,
beginning with the most recent, shall control over this Agreement (if any), which
shall control over the Special Conditions, which shall control over any
Supplemental Conditions, which shall control over the General Conditions, which
shall control over the remaining Division 0 documents, which shall control over
Division 1 Documents which shall control over Division 2 through Division 49
documents, which shall control over figured dimensions, which shall control over
large-scale drawings, which shall control over small-scale drawings. In the case
of a discrepancy or ambiguity solely between and among the Drawings and
Specifications, the discrepancy or ambiguity shall be resolved in favor of the
interpretation that will provide District with the functionally complete and
operable Project described in the Drawings and Specifications. In no case shall a
document calling for lower quality and/or quantity material or workmanship
control. The decision of the District in the matter shall be final.

26 July
23

K S Telecom Inc.



SACRAMENTO CITY USD 
Joseph Bonnheim ES Telecenter 
Upgrades 
 

AGREEMENT 
 DOCUMENT 00 52 13-2 

4. Time for Completion: It is hereby understood and agreed that the Work under
this Contract shall be completed within Two hundred and nine (209)
consecutive calendar days (“Contract Time”) from the date specified in the
District's Notice to Proceed. This includes construction, punch list and project
acceptance, and completion of closeout in coordination with the schedule
provided at bid time.

5. Completion - Extension of Time: Should the Contractor fail to complete this
Contract, and the Work provided herein, within the time fixed for completion, due
allowance being made for the contingencies provided for herein, the Contractor
shall become liable to the District for all loss and damage that the District may
suffer on account thereof. The Contractor shall coordinate its Work with the
Work of all other contractors. The District shall not be liable for delays resulting
from Contractor's failure to coordinate its Work with other contractors in a
manner that will allow timely completion of Contractor's Work. Contractor shall
be liable for delays to other contractors caused by Contractor's failure to
coordinate its Work with the Work of other contractors.

6. Liquidated Damages: Time is of the essence for all work under this
Agreement. It is hereby understood and agreed that it is and will be difficult
and/or impossible to ascertain and determine the actual damage that the District
will sustain in the event of and by reason of Contractor's delay; therefore,
Contractor agrees that it shall pay to the District the sum of One Thousand
and No/100 dollars ($1,000) per day as liquidated damages for each and
every day's delay beyond the time herein prescribed in completion of the Work.

It is hereby understood and agreed that this amount is not a penalty.

In the event that any portion of the liquidated damages is not paid to the District,
the District may deduct that amount from any money due or that may become
due the Contractor under this Agreement, and such deduction does not constitute
a withholding or penalty. The District's right to assess liquidated damages is as
indicated herein and in the General Conditions.

The time during which the Contract is delayed for cause, as hereinafter specified,
may extend the time of completion for a reasonable time as the District may
grant, provided that Contractor has complied with the claims procedure of the
Contract Documents. This provision does not exclude the recovery of damages
by either party under other provisions in the Contract Documents.

7. Loss Or Damage: The District and its agents and authorized representatives
shall not in any way or manner be answerable or suffer loss, damage, expense,
or liability for any loss or damage that may happen to the Work, or any part
thereof, or in or about the same during its construction and before acceptance,
and the Contractor shall assume all liabilities of every kind or nature arising from
the Work, either by accident, negligence, theft, vandalism, or any cause
whatsoever; and shall hold the District and its agents and authorized
representatives harmless from all liability of every kind and nature arising from
accident, negligence, or any cause whatsoever.



SACRAMENTO CITY USD 
Joseph Bonnheim ES Telecenter 
Upgrades 
 

AGREEMENT 
 DOCUMENT 00 52 13-3 

8. Limitation Of District Liability: District’s financial obligations under this
Contract shall be limited to the payment of the compensation provided in this
Contract. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Contract, in no event shall
District be liable, regardless of whether any claim is based on contract or tort, for
any special, consequential, indirect or incidental damages, including, but not
limited to, lost profits or revenue, lost bonding capacity, arising out of or in
connection with this Contract for the services performed in connection with this
Contract.

9. Insurance and Bonds: Prior to issuance of the Notice to Proceed by the
District, Contractor shall provide all required certificates of insurance, insurance
endorsements, and payment and performance bonds as evidence thereof.

10. Prosecution of Work: If the Contractor should neglect to prosecute the Work
properly or fail to perform any provisions of this Contract, the District, may,
pursuant to the General Conditions and without prejudice to any other remedy it
may have, make good such deficiencies and may deduct the cost thereof from
the payment then or thereafter due the Contractor.

11. Authority of Low Voltage Consultant, Project Inspector, and DSA:
Contractor hereby acknowledges that the Low Voltage Consultant(s), the Project
Inspector(s), and the Division of the State Low Voltage Consultant (“DSA”) have
authority to approve and/or suspend Work if the Contractor’s Work does not
comply with the requirements of the Contract Documents, Title 24 of the
California Code of Regulations, and all applicable laws and regulations. The
Contractor shall be liable for any delay caused by its non- compliant Work.

12. Assignment of Contract: Neither the Contract, nor any part thereof, nor any
moneys due or to become due thereunder, may be assigned by the Contractor
without the prior written approval of the District, nor without the written consent
of the Surety on the Contractor's Performance Bond (the “Surety”), unless the
Surety has waived in writing its right to notice of assignment.

13. Classification of Contractor’s License: Contractor hereby acknowledges that
it currently holds valid Type A, B, C-7 or C-10 Contractor license(s) issued by
the State of California, Contractors’ State License Board, in accordance with
division 3, chapter 9, of the Business and Professions Code and in the
classification called for in the Contract Documents.

14. Registration as Public Works Contractor: The Contractor and all
Subcontractors currently are registered as public works contractors with the
Department of Industrial Relations, State of California, in accordance with Labor
Code section 1771.1.

15. Payment of Prevailing Wages: The Contractor and all Subcontractors shall
pay all workers on all Work performed pursuant to this Contract not less than the
general prevailing rate of per diem wages and the general prevailing rate for
holiday and overtime work as determined by the Director of the Department of
Industrial Relations, State of California, for the type of work performed and the
locality in which the work is to be performed within the boundaries of the District,
pursuant to sections 1770 et seq. of the California Labor Code.



SACRAMENTO CITY USD 
Joseph Bonnheim ES Telecenter 
Upgrades 
 

AGREEMENT 
 DOCUMENT 00 52 13-4 

16. Labor Compliance Monitoring and Enforcement: This Project is subject to
labor compliance monitoring and enforcement by the Department of Industrial
Relations pursuant to Labor Code section 1771.4 and Title 8 of the California
Code of Regulations. Contractor specifically acknowledges and understands that
it shall perform the Work of this Agreement while complying with all the
applicable provisions of Division 2, Part 7, Chapter 1, of the Labor Code,
including, without limitation, the requirement that the Contractor and all of its
Subcontractors shall timely submit complete and accurate electronic certified
payroll records as required by the Contract Documents, or the District may not
issue payment.

17. Contract Price: In consideration of the foregoing covenants, promises, and
agreements on the part of the Contractor, and the strict and literal fulfillment of
each and every covenant, promise, and agreement, and as compensation agreed
upon for the Work and construction, erection, and completion as aforesaid, the
District covenants, promises, and agrees that it will well and truly pay and cause
to be paid to the Contractor in full, and as the full Contract Price and
compensation for construction, erection, and completion of the Work hereinabove
agreed to be performed by the Contractor, the following price:

Dollars 

($ ), 

in lawful money of the United States, which sum is to be paid according to the 
schedule provided by the Contractor and accepted by the District and subject to 
additions and deductions as provided in the Contract. This amount supersedes any 
previously stated and/or agreed to amount(s). 

18. No Representations: No representations have been made other than as set
forth in writing in the Contract Documents, including this Agreement. Each of the
Parties to this Agreement warrants that it has carefully read and understood the
terms and conditions of this Agreement and all Contract Documents, and that it has
not relied upon the representations or advice of any other Party or any attorney not
its own.

19. Entire Agreement: The Contract Documents, including this Agreement, set
forth the entire agreement between the parties hereto and fully supersede any and
all prior agreements, understandings, written or oral, between the parties hereto
pertaining to the subject matter thereof.

20. Severability: If any term, covenant, condition, or provision in any of the
Contract Documents is held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void or
unenforceable, the remainder of the provisions in the Contract Documents shall
remain in full force and effect and shall in no way be affected, impaired, or
invalidated thereby.

21. Authority of Signatories: Each party has the full power and authority to enter
into and perform this Contract, and the person signing this Contract on behalf of
each party has been properly authorized and empowered to enter into this Contract.
This Contract may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which shall be
deemed an original. For this Agreement, and for all Contract Documents requiring a
signature, a facsimile or electronic signature shall be deemed to be the equivalent of

Two Hundred Forty-Two Thousand 

242,000



SACRAMENTO CITY USD 
Joseph Bonnheim ES Telecenter 
Upgrades 
 

AGREEMENT 
 DOCUMENT 00 52 13-5 

the actual original signature. All counterparts so executed shall constitute one 
Contract binding all the Parties hereto. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, accepted and agreed on the date indicated above: 

KS TELECOM, INC. SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL 
DISTRICT 

By: 

Title: 

By: Jesse Castillo 

Title: Assistant Superintendent 

NOTE: If the party executing this Contract is a corporation, a certified copy of the by-laws, 
or of the resolution of the Board of Directors, authorizing the officers of said 
corporation to execute the Contract and the bonds required thereby must be 
attached hereto. 

END OF DOCUMENT 

Ian Vander Linden

CEO































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































 

Page 1 of 1 
Nicholas Elementary School New School Construction and Modernization  
Mid Pacific Engineering, Inc.  
Amendment No. #1  

 

 
 

 

 

AMENDMENT NO. # 1 TO AGREEMENT FOR  
GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEERING & GEOLOGIC HAZARDS SERVICES FOR 

NICHOLAS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL NEW SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION AND MODERNIZATION 
 

This Amendment to the Agreement for Geotechnical Engineering & Geologic Hazards Services 
("Amendment") is entered into between the Sacramento City Unified School District ("District") and 
Mid Pacific Engineering, Inc. (“Consultant”) (collectively the "Parties"): 

 
Section I. Amendment to Agreement for Geotechnical Engineering & Geologic Hazards Services 
originally entered on October 26, 2022. 

 
1. Approval of this Amendment: This Amendment shall be subject to the approval of 

the District's Board of Education ("Board"). The effective date of this Amendment shall be 
December 1, 2022. 

 
2. Extension of Term of the Agreement: This Amendment shall extend the current Staffing on 

the Project from December 1, 2022, to April 30, 2024.  
 

3. Fee and Method of Payment: The District shall continue to pay Consultant for the current 
services and will now pay for the added services from and after December 1, 2022, on a time and 
materials not-to-exceed basis up to a maximum of $137,370.00 (One Hundred Thirty-Seven Thousand 
Three Hundred Seventy Dollars & No./100), as reflected below, unless this Amendment is further 
extended or modified. 

 
Description of Scope Change: basis for change order: 

 
Earthwork and materials observation and testing services per attached Exhibit B for the New 

Nicholas Elementary School Increment 1 Project to be constructed in Sacramento, CA.   
 

Description of funding changes to contract: 
 

Original contract amount. .................................................................................................. $31,230.00 
Previous amendments through amendment #............................................................................ $0.00 
Contract amount prior to this amendment ......................................................................... $31,230.00 
Amount of this amendment.......... ............................................................................... ... $106,140.00 

 
NEW CONTRACT AMOUNT......... .......................................................................... ......$ 137,370.00 

 
Section IL All Other Provisions Reaffirmed. 

All other provisions of the Agreement for Geotechnical Engineering & Geologic Hazards Services 
shall remain in full force and effect and are hereby reaffirmed. If there is any conflict between this 
Amendment No. #1 and any provision of the Agreement for Geotechnical Engineering & Geologic  

 

FACILITIES SUPPORT 

SERVICES 

 

Rose F Ramos, Chief Business and Operations Officer 

Chris Ralston, Director III 



















































 

 
 
 

CONTRACT CONSULTANT CHANGE ORDER 
Contractor: Swinerton Builders  CO #: 1 
Owner: Sacramento City Unifed School District  Date:  
School: Albert Einstein, Fern Bacon, John Still   Project # 0410 0431 0445-453 
Budget Code (if 
applicable): 

    

   Contract #: R23-02029 
 
Description of Scope/Basic Services Change: 
 
Amendment No. 2 for revised GMP due to unforeseen conditions that are requiring additional asbestos abatement. 
 
 

Original contract amount. ..................................................................................................$5,166,452 
Previous change orders through change order #- ..................................................................... $0.00 
Contract amount prior to this change order .......................................................................$5,166,452 
Amount of this change order.......... .................................................................................. ... $286,001 

 
 

NEW CONTRACT AMOUNT......... ............................................................................. ......$5,452,453 
 
 
 
 
 

   

Jeff Good, Vice President, Swinerton Builders  Date:  
 
 
 
 

   

Chris Ralston, SCUSD Director III, Facilities Mgmt, M&O and 
Resource Mgmt 

  
Date: 

 

    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Note: Not valid until signed by the Contractor and the Owners Representative, at which such time Contractor 
indicates agreement herewith, including adjustments to Contract Sum. 
 
*Contractor Change Order augments District purchase order/service agreement. 

7/31/2023

rmartinez
Image

rmartinez
Typewritten Text
07/24/2023



SCUSD Einstein/Still/Bacon re-roof & HVAC upgrade

2023.07.05-rev4 - Revised GMP with Added Abatement

BID SUMMARY

Line # CSI Description Line Item cost

Cost of Work $5,012,571

Preconstruction Services 2,500$            
Subtotal $5,015,071

2.00% Bonds & Insurance 100,251$        
2.00% Contractor Fee 100,251$        
5.00% Contingency (unchanged, original Contingency amount) 236,879$        

TOTAL $5,452,453

Asbestos Abatement; JM Environmental $36,543

Rough Carpentry; Swinerton $213,834

Steel; San Joaquin Steel $261,492

Electrical & Fire Alarm; Collins

Allowance - steel material escalation

Allowance - rooftop reglet Kerf cut, all campuses

PCI 009 - ADDED ABATEMENT FERN BACON

$460,844

$15,000

$7,500

General Conditions 

General Requirements

$92,031PCI 011 - ADDED ABATEMENT JOHN STILL

$70,821PCI 010 - ADDED ABATEMENT ALBERT EINSTEIN

$112,148

$1,132,830

$118,851

$48,645

$2,087,957

Roofing; King's Roofing

Plaster; Boeger Plastering

Painting; Montecelli Painting

Plumbing & HVAC; ACCO

$75,000

$279,075



ATTACHMENT 3, Exhibit G Schedule of Values (S)V)

Fern Bacon MS RE-ROOFING & HVAC REPLACEMENT PROJECT #0431-453

Item No. SOV Description Amount

1 General Conditions 25,000.00$                            

2 General Requirements 93,025.00$                            

3 Asbestos Abatement -$                                        

4 Structural Steel 87,164.00$                            

5 Carpentry: rough 71,278.00$                            

6 Roofing 377,610.00$                          

7 Plaster Finishes 39,617.00$                            

8 Painting 16,215.00$                            

9 Plumbing 78,218.00$                            

10 HVAC 546,700.00$                          

11 Electrical & Fire Alarm 153,615.00$                          

12 Bonds (Payment &  Performance) 16,081.00$                            

13 Insurance 16,081.00$                            

14 Pre-Construction Services 834.00$                                  

15 Fee 32,192.00$                            

16 Construction Contingency 74,612.00$                            

17 Owner Allowances 7,500.00$                               

18 PCI 009 - ADDED ABATEMENT FERN BACON 112,148.00$                          

Total 1,747,890.00$                       



ATTACHMENT 3, Exhibit G Schedule of Values (S)V)

Albert Einstein MS RE-ROOFING & HVAC REPLACEMENT PROJECT #0410-453

Item No. SOV Description Amount

1 General Conditions 25,000.00$                            

2 General Requirements 93,025.00$                            

3 Asbestos Abatement 36,543.00$                            

4 Structural Steel 87,164.00$                            

5 Carpentry: rough 71,278.00$                            

6 Roofing 377,610.00$                          

7 Plaster Finishes 39,617.00$                            

8 Painting 16,215.00$                            

9 Plumbing 78,120.00$                            

10 HVAC 546,700.00$                          

11 Electrical & Fire Alarm 153,615.00$                          

12 Bonds (Payment &  Performance) 16,032.00$                            

13 Insurance 16,032.00$                            

14 Pre-Construction Services 833.00$                                  

15 Fee 32,094.00$                            

16 Construction Contingency 76,661.00$                            

17 Owner Allowances 7,500.00$                               

18 PCI 010 - ADDED ABATEMENT ALBERT EINSTEIN 70,821.00$                            

Total 1,744,860.00$                       



ATTACHMENT 3, Exhibit G Schedule of Values (S)V)

John Still MS RE-ROOFING & HVAC REPLACEMENT PROJECT #0445-453

Item No. SOV Description Amount

1 General Conditions 25,000.00$                            

2 General Requirements 93,025.00$                            

3 Asbestos Abatement -$                                        

4 Structural Steel 87,164.00$                            

5 Carpentry: rough 71,278.00$                            

6 Roofing 377,610.00$                          

7 Plaster Finishes 39,617.00$                            

8 Painting 16,215.00$                            

9 Plumbing 122,219.00$                          

10 HVAC 716,000.00$                          

11 Electrical & Fire Alarm 153,615.00$                          

12 Bonds (Payment &  Performance) 18,013.00$                            

13 Insurance 18,013.00$                            

14 Pre-Construction Services 833.00$                                  

15 Fee 36,066.00$                            

16 Construction Contingency 85,504.00$                            

17 Owner Allowances 7,500.00$                               

18 PCI 011 - ADDED ABATEMENT JOHN STILL 92,031.00$                            

Total 1,959,703.00$                       



Activity ID Activity Name Orig Dur Start Finish Total
Float

Duration %
Complete

Physical %
Complete

SCUSD Einstein, Bacon, Still MS Reroof and HVAC Replacement Projects - S04D - 6-5-23SCUSD Einstein, Bacon, Still MS Reroof and HVAC Replacement Projects - S04D - 6-5-23416 4-4-22 A 9-25-23 0 81.01%

Project SummaryProject Summary 337 5-23-22 A 9-25-23 0 76.56%

Duration OverviewDuration Overview 317 5-23-22 A 8-25-23 0 81.39%

BSA-DO-100 Preconstruction Duration (wds) 288 5-23-22 A 6-16-23 2 96.53% 0%

BSA-DO-110 Construction Duration (wds) 49 6-19-23 8-25-23 0 0% 0%

Project MilestonesProject Milestones 69 6-19-23 9-25-23 0 0%

BSA-PM-100 Construction Start 0 6-19-23 2 0% 0%

BSA-PM-110 Fern Bacon MS Substantially Complete 0 8-25-23* 0 0% 0%

BSA-PM-120 Albert Einstein MS Substantially Complete 0 8-25-23* 0 0% 0%

BSA-PM-130 John Still MS Substantially Complete 0 8-25-23* 0 0% 0%

BSA-PM-140 Final Completion 0 9-25-23 0 0% 0%

PreconstructionPreconstruction 416 4-4-22 A 7-26-23 42 91.11%

RFP TimelineRFP Timeline 7 4-14-22 A 5-23-22 A 100%

BSA-RT-100 SB Prepare & Submit Proposal 1 4-14-22 A 5-16-22 A 100% 100%

BSA-RT-110 District Release Shortlist & Inteviews 5 5-17-22 A 5-23-22 A 100% 100%

BSA-RT-120 Notice of Selected Contractor 0 5-23-22 A 100% 100%

DSA / PermittingDSA / Permitting 69 4-4-22 A 8-5-22 A 100%

FERN BACON SCHOOLFERN BACON SCHOOL 60 4-4-22 A 7-12-22 A 100%

BSA-DP-100 DSA Review 60 4-4-22 A 7-12-22 A 100% 100%

BSA-DP-110 DSA Approval & Permit Issuance 5 7-12-22 A 7-12-22 A 100% 100%

JOHN STILL SCHOOLJOHN STILL SCHOOL 65 4-4-22 A 7-28-22 A 100%

BSA-DP-120 DSA Review 60 4-4-22 A 7-28-22 A 100% 100%

BSA-DP-130 DSA Approval & Permit Issuance 5 7-28-22 A 7-28-22 A 100% 100%

ALBERT EINSTEIN SCHOOLALBERT EINSTEIN SCHOOL 69 4-4-22 A 8-5-22 A 100%

BSA-DP-140 DSA Review 60 4-4-22 A 8-5-22 A 100% 100%

BSA-DP-150 DSA Approval & Permit Issuance 5 8-5-22 A 8-5-22 A 100% 100%

Bidding & BuyoutBidding & Buyout 106 6-1-22 A 12-9-22 A 100%

BSA-BB-110 VE Analysis 20 6-1-22 A 6-28-22 A 100% 100%

BSA-BB-120 Cost Estimate 10 6-15-22 A 6-28-22 A 100% 100%

BSA-BB-130 Design Review 10 6-29-22 A 7-13-22 A 100% 100%

BSA-BB-100 Constructablity Review 15 7-1-22 A 7-20-22 A 100% 100%

BSA-BB-140 Prepare & Submit GMP 10 7-13-22 A 8-25-22 A 100% 100%

BSA-BB-150 GMP Approval & Board Approval 10-6 29 8-26-22 A 10-6-22 A 100% 100%

BSA-BB-160 SB Issue Subcontracts 3 10-19-22 A 12-9-22 A 100% 100%

Submittals & ProcurementSubmittals & Procurement 330 9-14-22 A 7-26-23 -7 88.79%

HVACHVAC 330 9-14-22 A 7-26-23 -7 88.79%

BSA-SP-100 Subcontractor Prepare Submittals 5 9-14-22 A 9-14-22 A 100% 100%

BSA-SP-120 Design Team Review & Approve Submittals 10 9-14-22 A 9-16-22 A 100% 100%

BSA-SP-170 Swinerton Review & Submission 5 9-14-22 A 9-14-22 A 100% 100%

BSA-SP-140 Fern Bacon-Fabricate & Procure HVAC 6.23.23 170 9-16-22 A 6-23-23* -1 91.18% 100%

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct

2022 2023

SCUSD Reroof & HVAC Replacement Projects

May -  Month End Schedule Update

Remaining Level of Effort

Actual LOE

Actual Work

Remaining Work

Critical Remaining Work

Milestone Swinerton Builders

 

May - Month End Schedule Update

Data Date: 6-26-23

Swinerton Job #: 22041042 - B12

 



Activity ID Activity Name Orig Dur Start Finish Total
Float

Duration %
Complete

Physical %
Complete

BSA-SP-180 John Still -Fabricate & Procure HVAC 6.23.23 170 9-16-22 A 7-26-23* -7 78.24% 100%

BSA-SP-190 Albert Einstein - Fabricate & Procure HVAC 7.11.23 170 9-16-22 A 6-23-23* -1 91.18% 100%

RoofingRoofing 157 10-24-22 A 4-4-23 A 100%

BSA-SP-110 Subcontractor Prepare Submittals 5 10-24-22 A 12-16-22 A 100% 100%

BSA-SP-160 Swinerton Review & Submission 3 12-16-22 A 12-20-22 A 100% 100%

BSA-SP-130 Design Team Review & Approve Submittals 10 12-22-22 A 1-17-23 A 100% 100%

BSA-SP-150 Roofing Insulation Material 4.4.23 60 1-20-23 A 4-4-23 A 100% 100%

Pre-Construction Site InvestigationPre-Construction Site Investigation 226 7-18-22 A 6-26-23 A 100%

A1030 Swinerton Scanning & CAD Overlay 5 7-18-22 A 8-12-22 A 100% 100%

A1000 Pre-Con Pull Plan Mtg 5 9-21-22 A 9-21-22 A 100% 100%

A1010 Pre-Con On Site Investigation 5 10-13-22 A 10-13-22 A 100% 100%

A1020 GC/ Subcontractor Review 5 10-14-22 A 10-20-22 A 100% 100%

A1070 Structural RFI 5 11-21-22 A 2-13-23 A 100% 100%

A1080 Structural Engineer RFI Review & Submit 22 2-14-23 A 2-24-23 A 100% 100%

A1090 DSA Strucrual RFI Review & Approval 6 2-24-23 A 3-3-23 A 100% 100%

A1110 RFI 6 - Roof Openings 3/24-30 5 3-24-23 A 3-30-23 A 100% 100%

A1130 RFI 8 - Albert Einstein Constructablity 4/17- 5/26 5 4-17-23 A 5-26-23 A 100% 100%

A1140 RFI 9 - John Still Constructablity 4/17 - 5/12 5 4-17-23 A 5-12-23 A 100% 100%

A1150 RFI 10 - Revised Angle Clips 4/18 - 4/21 5 4-18-23 A 4-21-23 A 100% 100%

A1120 RFI 7 - Fern Bacon Constructablity 4/21- 5 4-21-23 A 5-26-23 A 100% 100%

A1160 RFI 11- Duct/Backboard Conflict 4/26 - 5/15 5 4-26-23 A 5-15-23 A 100% 100%

A1170 RFI 12 - John Still Piping Conflicts 4/26 - 5/22 5 4-26-23 A 5-22-23 A 100% 100%

A1270 Lead Paint Test & Results 5/11 - 5/17 5 5-11-23 A 5-17-23 A 100% 100%

A1180 RFI 13 - Struct.St Conflicts FB 5/17 - 5/26 5 5-17-23 A 5-26-23 A 100% 100%

A1190 RFI 14 - Struct.St Conflicts AE 5/17 - 5/26 5 5-17-23 A 5-26-23 A 100% 100%

A1260 RFI 15 - Struct.St Conflicts JS 5/18 - 5/30 5 5-18-23 A 5-30-23 A 100% 100%

Fern BaconFern Bacon 137 11-21-22 A 6-5-23 A 100%

2022 Winter Break Work2022 Winter Break Work 22 11-21-22 A 12-22-22 A 100%

A1290 Structural Steel Early Embed & Beam Clips 1 11-21-22 A 11-21-22 A 100% 100%

A1280 Swinerton Safe Off & Access 1 11-21-22 A 11-22-22 A 100% 100%

A1300 Mech. Forman Best Fit Survey 1 11-22-22 A 11-22-22 A 100% 100%

A1310 Swinerton QC & Clean Up 0 12-22-22 A 100% 100%

2023 Spring Break Work2023 Spring Break Work 49 3-24-23 A 6-5-23 A 100%

A1480 Mechanical RFI 5 3-24-23 A 5-26-23 A 100% 100%

A1410 Swinerton Safe Off & Access 1 4-3-23 A 4-3-23 A 100% 100%

A1430 Mech. Final Dim for Early Fabrication 3 4-3-23 A 4-5-23 A 100% 100%

A1431 Early Conc Wall Embed & Weld Bm Clips 2 4-5-23 A 4-6-23 A 100% 100%

A1440 Swinerton QC & Clean Up 1 4-6-23 A 4-6-23 A 100% 100%

A1470 Structural Steel RFI 5 4-21-23 A 5-26-23 A 100% 100%

A1450 Fern Bacon Ready for Summer Scope 0 6-5-23 A 100% 100%

John StillJohn Still 120 11-22-22 A 6-5-23 A 100%

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct

2022 2023

SCUSD Reroof & HVAC Replacement Projects

May -  Month End Schedule Update

Remaining Level of Effort

Actual LOE

Actual Work

Remaining Work

Critical Remaining Work

Milestone Swinerton Builders

 

May - Month End Schedule Update

Data Date: 6-26-23

Swinerton Job #: 22041042 - B12

 



Activity ID Activity Name Orig Dur Start Finish Total
Float

Duration %
Complete

Physical %
Complete

2022 Winter Break Work2022 Winter Break Work 3 11-22-22 A 11-22-22 A 100%

A1330 Structural Steel Best Fit Survey 2 11-22-22 A 11-22-22 A 100% 100%

A1320 Swinerton Safe Off & Access 1 11-22-22 A 11-22-22 A 100% 100%

A1340 Mech. Forman Best Fit Survey 1 11-22-22 A 11-22-22 A 100% 100%

A1350 Swinerton QC & Clean Up 0 11-22-22 A 100% 100%

2023 Spring Break Work2023 Spring Break Work 31 4-4-23 A 6-5-23 A 100%

A1360 Swinerton Safe Off & Access 1 4-4-23 A 4-4-23 A 100% 100%

A1380 Mech. Final Dim for Early Fabrication 3 4-4-23 A 4-6-23 A 100% 100%

A1381 Early Conc Wall Embed & Weld Bm Clips 2 4-6-23 A 4-6-23 A 100% 100%

A1390 Swinerton QC & Clean Up 1 4-6-23 A 4-6-23 A 100% 100%

A1420 Structural Steel RFI 5 4-17-23 A 5-30-23 A 100% 100%

A1460 Mechanical RFI 5 4-17-23 A 5-22-23 A 100% 100%

A1400 John Still Ready for Summer Scope 0 6-5-23 A 100% 100%

Albert EinstienAlbert Einstien 115 11-22-22 A 6-26-23 A 100%

2022 Winter Break Work2022 Winter Break Work 1 11-22-22 A 11-23-22 A 100%

A1051 Structural Steel Best Fit Survey 1 11-22-22 A 11-22-22 A 100% 100%

A1050 Swinerton Safe Off & Access 1 11-22-22 A 11-22-22 A 100% 100%

A1100 Mech. Forman Best Fit Survey 1 11-23-22 A 11-23-22 A 100% 100%

A1060 Swinerton QC & Clean Up 0 11-23-22 A 100% 100%

2023 Spring Break Work2023 Spring Break Work 30 3-24-23 A 6-26-23 A 100%

A1250 Mechanical RFI 15 3-24-23 A 5-26-23 A 100% 100%

A1201 Early Conc Wall Embed & Weld Bm Clips 2 4-3-23 A 4-4-23 A 100% 100%

A1200 Swinerton Safe Off & Access 1 4-4-23 A 4-5-23 A 100% 100%

A1210 Mech. Final Dim for Early Fabrication 3 4-4-23 A 4-6-23 A 100% 100%

A1220 Swinerton QC & Clean Up 1 4-7-23 A 4-7-23 A 100% 100%

A1240 Structural Steel RFI 15 4-21-23 A 6-26-23 A 100% 100%

A1230 Albert Einstein Ready for Summer Scope 0 6-5-23 A 100% 100%

ConstructionConstruction 59 6-5-23 8-25-23 0 0%

BCA-FBS-210 School Move-Out - Available for Construction 10 6-5-23 6-16-23 0 0% 0%

FERN BACON SCHOOLFERN BACON SCHOOL 49 6-19-23 8-25-23 0 0%

MoblizationMoblization 7 6-19-23 6-27-23 0 0%

BCA-FBS-100 Construction Fencing 6-19 1 6-19-23 6-19-23 0 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-110 Roof Access 2 6-19-23 6-20-23 0 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-140 Roof Safety Tie Off 2 6-21-23 6-22-23 0 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-170 Floor Protection 5 6-21-23 6-27-23 0 0% 0%

Low Roof(s)Low Roof(s) 41 6-19-23 8-15-23 0 0%

DEMODEMO 12 6-19-23 7-5-23 7 0%

BCA-FBS-120 Safe Off Power 1 6-19-23 6-19-23 2 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-121 Floor Protection 1 6-19-23 6-19-23 4 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-130 Safe Off - Plumbing, HVAC Disconnect, & Roof Dwn Spt 2 6-21-23 6-22-23 0 0% 0%

InteriorInterior 11 6-20-23 7-5-23 0 0%

BCA-FBS-290 Selective Demo Relocate Electrical/Low Volt 3 6-20-23 6-22-23 3 0% 0%

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct

2022 2023

SCUSD Reroof & HVAC Replacement Projects

May -  Month End Schedule Update

Remaining Level of Effort

Actual LOE

Actual Work

Remaining Work

Critical Remaining Work

Milestone Swinerton Builders

 

May - Month End Schedule Update

Data Date: 6-26-23

Swinerton Job #: 22041042 - B12

 



Activity ID Activity Name Orig Dur Start Finish Total
Float

Duration %
Complete

Physical %
Complete

BCA-FBS-300 Lead- Selective Demo & Abatement 4 6-20-23 6-23-23 2 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-131 Shore/ Demo Hard Lids/ Wall & Ceiling Penatrations 2 6-21-23 6-22-23 3 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-150 Demo Exsiting Duct 3 6-28-23 6-30-23 0 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-160 Demo Existing Steel 3 6-30-23 7-5-23 0 0% 0%

ExteriorExterior 9 6-21-23 7-3-23 8 0%

BCA-FBS-178 Demo Plumbing & Electrical @ Roof Top 6-21 2 6-21-23 6-22-23 0 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-180 1/3 Roof Demo 2 6-22-23 6-23-23 0 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-181 Demo HVAC Units & Existing Mech Curbs 3 6-26-23 6-28-23 0 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-190 Layout New Roof Penetrations 1 6-27-23 6-27-23 0 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-191 Saw Cut Concrete Roof 1 6-27-23 6-27-23 0 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-182 Demo Sky Light, Unit Curbs, & Permimeter Nailers 7-6 5 6-27-23 7-3-23 0 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-250 Demo Remainder 2/3 existing Roof 2 6-30-23 7-3-23 8 0% 0%

Exterior Build OutExterior Build Out 30 6-29-23 8-10-23 3 0%

BCA-FBS-240 Roof Weather Protection @ 1/3 demo'd area 1 6-29-23 6-29-23 8 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-220 Frame Roof Curbs 7-6 3 7-5-23 7-7-23 0 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-230 Repair Structural Roof Damage 3 7-5-23 7-7-23 8 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-200 Frame New Roof Openings & Infill 5 7-5-23 7-11-23 0 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-222 Duct Drop 2 7-7-23 7-10-23 0 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-270 Inspect Framing 1 7-11-23 7-11-23 6 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-224 Insulate & Dens & Tape Inside HVAC Curb 2 7-11-23 7-12-23 3 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-226 Set Mechanical Curbs 2 7-13-23 7-14-23 3 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-271 Install New Roof Flashing 2 7-17-23 7-18-23 3 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-272 Adjust Roof Drain Hieght 1 7-18-23 7-18-23 3 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-273 Roof Insulation, Taper, TPO 8 7-18-23 7-27-23 3 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-275 Set HVAC Units (4) 2 7-26-23 7-27-23 3 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-277 Roof Top Conduit/Pull Wire & Power to Units 5 7-27-23 8-2-23 3 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-279 Roof Top Plumbing 3 7-28-23 8-1-23 4 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-285 Unit Counter Flashing 1 8-2-23 8-2-23 3 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-291 Remove Roof Protection & Final Clean 3 8-2-23 8-4-23 3 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-286 Prime & Paint 3 8-3-23 8-7-23 3 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-294 Roofing Manufacture Rep 1 8-7-23 8-7-23 3 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-540 SW D.I.D. 3 8-8-23 8-10-23 3 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-630 Low Roof Complete 8-10 0 8-10-23 3 0% 0%

InteriorInterior 31 7-3-23 8-15-23 0 0%

BCA-FBS-192 Structural Steel HVAC Support 7-6 5 7-3-23 7-10-23 0 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-255 New Duct @ Offices & Storage Rooms 5 7-11-23 7-17-23 0 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-257 Rough In Electrical 3 7-18-23 7-20-23 0 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-260 Drywall Repair 5 7-21-23 7-27-23 0 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-280 Ceiling Plaster Repair 5 7-28-23 8-3-23 0 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-400 Remove Scaffolding 1 7-28-23 7-28-23 0 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-420 Prime Ceiling 3 7-31-23 8-2-23 0 0% 0%

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct

2022 2023

SCUSD Reroof & HVAC Replacement Projects

May -  Month End Schedule Update

Remaining Level of Effort

Actual LOE

Actual Work

Remaining Work

Critical Remaining Work

Milestone Swinerton Builders

 

May - Month End Schedule Update

Data Date: 6-26-23

Swinerton Job #: 22041042 - B12

 



Activity ID Activity Name Orig Dur Start Finish Total
Float

Duration %
Complete

Physical %
Complete

BCA-FBS-430 Paint Ceiling 3 8-3-23 8-7-23 0 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-460 Pick Up Floor Protection 3 8-8-23 8-10-23 0 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-530 Clean Up 2 8-11-23 8-14-23 0 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-550 SW D.I.D. 1 8-15-23 8-15-23 0 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-560 Interior Complete 8-15 0 8-15-23 0 0% 0%

Gym & Weight RoomGym & Weight Room 37 6-21-23 8-11-23 2 0%

BCA-GWR-100 Floor Protection 5 6-21-23 6-27-23 2 0% 0%

BCA-GWR-110 HVAC Layout 1 6-28-23 6-28-23 2 0% 0%

BCA-GWR-120 Steel Layout 1 6-29-23 6-29-23 2 0% 0%

BCA-GWR-130 HSS Steel 4 6-30-23 7-6-23 2 0% 0%

BCA-GWR-140 OH Mech Duct 3 7-7-23 7-11-23 2 0% 0%

BCA-GWR-150 Wipe Down Steel and Duct to Paint 3 7-12-23 7-14-23 2 0% 0%

BCA-GWR-160 Prime 3 7-17-23 7-19-23 2 0% 0%

BCA-GWR-170 Paint 3 7-20-23 7-24-23 2 0% 0%

BCA-GWR-180 Clean Up 2 7-25-23 7-26-23 2 0% 0%

BCA-GWR-190 Remove Floor Protection 7 7-27-23 8-4-23 2 0% 0%

BCA-GWR-200 SW D.I.D 5 8-7-23 8-11-23 2 0% 0%

BCA-GWR-210 Gym & Wieght Room Complete 8-11 0 8-11-23 2 0% 0%

Startup & CommissioningStartup & Commissioning 7 8-3-23 8-11-23 4 0%

BCA-FBS-490 Bump Units 1 8-3-23 8-3-23 4 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-520 Test & Bal 3 8-4-23 8-8-23 4 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-570 Controls /Back Net 3 8-9-23 8-11-23 4 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-580 SW D.I.D. 1 8-9-23 8-9-23 4 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-600 Commissioning Complete 0 8-9-23 4 0% 0%

Final Inspections & PunchlistFinal Inspections & Punchlist 8 8-16-23 8-25-23 0 0%

BCA-FBS-590 Punch List 2 8-16-23 8-17-23 0 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-620 Punch Work 4 8-18-23 8-23-23 0 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-660 DSA Sign Off 2 8-24-23 8-25-23 0 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-670 Final Inspections & Punch Complete 0 8-25-23 0 0% 0%

JOHN STILL SCHOOLJOHN STILL SCHOOL 49 6-19-23 8-25-23 0 0%

MoblizationMoblization 7 6-19-23 6-27-23 0 0%

BCA-FBS-680 Construction Fencing 6-19 1 6-19-23* 6-19-23 0 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-690 Roof Access 2 6-19-23 6-20-23 0 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-700 Roof Safety Tie Off 2 6-21-23 6-22-23 0 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-710 Floor Protection 5 6-21-23 6-27-23 0 0% 0%

Low Roof(s)Low Roof(s) 41 6-19-23 8-15-23 0 0%

DemoDemo 12 6-19-23 7-5-23 8 0%

BCA-FBS-720 Safe Off Power 6,19 1 6-19-23 6-19-23 2 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-950 Floor Protection 1 6-19-23 6-19-23 4 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-730 Safe Off - Plumbing, HVAC Disconnect, & Roof DS 2 6-21-23 6-22-23 0 0% 0%

InteriorInterior 11 6-20-23 7-5-23 0 0%

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct

2022 2023

SCUSD Reroof & HVAC Replacement Projects

May -  Month End Schedule Update

Remaining Level of Effort

Actual LOE

Actual Work

Remaining Work

Critical Remaining Work

Milestone Swinerton Builders

 

May - Month End Schedule Update

Data Date: 6-26-23

Swinerton Job #: 22041042 - B12

 



Activity ID Activity Name Orig Dur Start Finish Total
Float

Duration %
Complete

Physical %
Complete

BCA-FBS-1200 Selective Demo & Relocate Electrical/Low Volt 3 6-20-23 6-22-23 3 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-1260 Lead- Selective Demo & Abatement 4 6-20-23 6-23-23 2 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-1150 Shore/ Demo Hard Lids/ Wall & Ceiling Penatrations 2 6-21-23 6-22-23 3 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-740 Demo Exsiting Duct 3 6-28-23 6-30-23 0 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-1230 Demo Existing Steel 3 6-30-23 7-5-23 0 0% 0%

ExteriorExterior 9 6-21-23 7-3-23 9 0%

BCA-FBS-1190 Demo Plumbing & Electrical @ Roof Top 6,21 2 6-21-23 6-22-23 0 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-760 1/3 Roof Demo 2 6-22-23 6-23-23 0 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-750 Demo HVAC Units & Existing Mech Curbs 3 6-26-23 6-28-23 0 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-770 Layout New Roof Penetrations 1 6-27-23 6-27-23 0 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-1160 Saw Cut Concrete Roof 1 6-27-23 6-27-23 0 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-1180 Demo Sky Light, Unit Curbs, & Permimeter Nailers 5 6-27-23 7-3-23 0 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-1250 Demo Remainder 2/3 Existing Roof 2 6-30-23 7-3-23 9 0% 0%

Exterior Build OutExterior Build Out 30 6-29-23 8-10-23 3 0%

BCA-FBS-850 Roof Weather Protection @ 1/3 demo'd area 1 6-29-23 6-29-23 9 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-790 Frame Roof Curbs 3 7-5-23 7-7-23 0 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-820 Repair Structural Roof Damage 3 7-5-23 7-7-23 9 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-830 Frame New Roof Openings & Infill 5 7-5-23 7-11-23 0 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-840 Duct Drop 2 7-7-23 7-10-23 0 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-800 Inspect Framing 1 7-11-23 7-11-23 7 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-870 Insulate & Dens & Tape Inside HVAC Curb 2 7-11-23 7-12-23 4 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-780 Set Mechanical Curbs 2 7-13-23 7-14-23 4 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-810 Install New Roof Flashing 2 7-17-23 7-18-23 4 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-860 Adjust Roof Drain Hieght 1 7-18-23 7-18-23 4 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-880 Roof Insulation, Taper, TPO 8 7-18-23 7-27-23 4 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-900 Set HVAC Units (4) 2 7-27-23 7-28-23 3 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-1140 Roof Top Conduit/Pull Wire & Power to Units 5 7-28-23 8-3-23 3 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-1210 Roof Top Plumbing 3 7-31-23 8-2-23 4 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-910 Unit Counter Flashing 1 8-3-23 8-3-23 3 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-920 Remove Roof Protection & Final Clean 3 8-3-23 8-7-23 3 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-1220 Prime & Paint 3 8-4-23 8-8-23 3 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-890 Roofing Manufacture Rep 1 8-8-23 8-8-23 3 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-930 SW D.I.D. 2 8-9-23 8-10-23 3 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-940 Low Roof Complete 0 8-10-23 3 0% 0%

Interior Build OutInterior Build Out 31 7-3-23 8-15-23 0 0%

BCA-FBS-1170 Structural Steel HVAC Support 5 7-3-23 7-10-23 0 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-1171 New Duct @ Offices & Storage Rooms 5 7-11-23 7-17-23 0 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-969 Rough In Electrical 3 7-18-23 7-20-23 0 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-1240 New Duct in Locker Room(s) 5 7-18-23 7-24-23 3 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-970 Drywall Repair 5 7-21-23 7-27-23 0 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-975 Ceiling Plaster Repair 5 7-28-23 8-3-23 0 0% 0%

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct

2022 2023

SCUSD Reroof & HVAC Replacement Projects

May -  Month End Schedule Update

Remaining Level of Effort

Actual LOE

Actual Work

Remaining Work

Critical Remaining Work

Milestone Swinerton Builders

 

May - Month End Schedule Update

Data Date: 6-26-23

Swinerton Job #: 22041042 - B12

 



Activity ID Activity Name Orig Dur Start Finish Total
Float

Duration %
Complete

Physical %
Complete

BCA-FBS-979 Remove Scaffolding 1 7-28-23 7-28-23 0 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-980 Prime Ceiling 3 7-31-23 8-2-23 0 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-990 Paint Ceiling 3 8-3-23 8-7-23 0 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-991 Pick Up Floor Protection 3 8-8-23 8-10-23 0 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-995 Clean Up 2 8-11-23 8-14-23 0 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-1000 SW D.I.D. 1 8-15-23 8-15-23 0 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-1040 Interior Complete 0 8-15-23 0 0% 0%

Gym & Weight RoomGym & Weight Room 37 6-21-23 8-11-23 2 0%

BCA-FBG-100 Floor Protection 5 6-21-23 6-27-23 2 0% 0%

BCA-FBG-110 HVAC Layout 1 6-28-23 6-28-23 2 0% 0%

BCA-FBG-120 Steel Layout 1 6-29-23 6-29-23 2 0% 0%

BCA-FBG-130 HSS Steel 4 6-30-23 7-6-23 2 0% 0%

BCA-FBG-140 OH Mech Duct 3 7-7-23 7-11-23 2 0% 0%

BCA-FBG-150 Wipe Down Steel and Duct to Paint 3 7-12-23 7-14-23 2 0% 0%

BCA-FBG-160 Prime 3 7-17-23 7-19-23 2 0% 0%

BCA-FBG-170 Paint 3 7-20-23 7-24-23 2 0% 0%

BCA-FBG-180 Clean Up 2 7-25-23 7-26-23 2 0% 0%

BCA-FBG-190 Remove Floor Protection 7 7-27-23 8-4-23 2 0% 0%

BCA-FBG-200 SW D.I.D 5 8-7-23 8-11-23 2 0% 0%

BCA-FBG-210 Gym & Wieght Room Complete 0 8-11-23 2 0% 0%

Startup & CommissioningStartup & Commissioning 7 8-3-23 8-11-23 4 0%

BCA-FBS-1050 Bump Units 1 8-3-23 8-3-23 4 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-1070 Test & Bal 3 8-4-23 8-8-23 4 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-1080 Controls Back Net 3 8-9-23 8-11-23 4 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-1090 SW D.I.D. 1 8-9-23 8-9-23 4 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-1100 Commissioning Complete 0 8-9-23 4 0% 0%

Final Inspections & PunchlistFinal Inspections & Punchlist 8 8-16-23 8-25-23 0 0%

BCA-FBS-1060 Punch List 2 8-16-23 8-17-23 0 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-1110 Punch Work 4 8-18-23 8-23-23 0 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-1120 DSA Sign Off 2 8-24-23 8-25-23 0 0% 0%

BCA-FBS-1130 Final Inspections & Punch Complete 0 8-25-23 0 0% 0%

ALBERT EINSTEIN SCHOOLALBERT EINSTEIN SCHOOL 49 6-19-23 8-25-23 0 0%

MoblizationMoblization 7 6-19-23 6-27-23 0 0%

BSA-ALB-1000 Construction Fencing 6-19 1 6-19-23* 6-19-23 0 0% 0%

BSA-ALB-1010 Roof Access 2 6-19-23 6-20-23 0 0% 0%

BSA-ALB-1020 Roof Safety Tie Off 2 6-21-23 6-22-23 0 0% 0%

BSA-ALB-1030 Floor Protection 5 6-21-23 6-27-23 0 0% 0%

Low Roof(s)Low Roof(s) 40 6-19-23 8-15-23 1 0%

DemoDemo 12 6-19-23 7-5-23 7 0%

BSA-ALB-1040 Safe Off Power 1 6-19-23 6-19-23 2 0% 0%

BSA-ALB-1270 Floor Protection 1 6-19-23 6-19-23 4 0% 0%

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct

2022 2023

SCUSD Reroof & HVAC Replacement Projects

May -  Month End Schedule Update

Remaining Level of Effort

Actual LOE

Actual Work

Remaining Work

Critical Remaining Work

Milestone Swinerton Builders

 

May - Month End Schedule Update

Data Date: 6-26-23

Swinerton Job #: 22041042 - B12

 



Activity ID Activity Name Orig Dur Start Finish Total
Float

Duration %
Complete

Physical %
Complete

BSA-ALB-1050 Safe Off - Plumbing, HVAC Disconnect, & Roof DS 2 6-21-23 6-22-23 0 0% 0%

InteriorInterior 11 6-20-23 7-5-23 0 0%

BSA-ALB-1680 Selective Demo Relocate Electrical/Low Volt 5 6-20-23 6-26-23 3 0% 0%

BSA-ALB-1710 Lead- Selective Demo & Abatement 4 6-20-23 6-23-23 2 0% 0%

BSA-ALB-1470 Shore/ Demo Hard Lids/ Wall & Ceiling Penatrations 2 6-21-23 6-22-23 3 0% 0%

BSA-ALB-1060 Demo Exsiting Duct 3 6-28-23 6-30-23 0 0% 0%

BSA-ALB-1670 Demo Existing Steel 3 6-30-23 7-5-23 0 0% 0%

ExteriorExterior 9 6-21-23 7-3-23 8 0%

BSA-ALB-1520 Demo Plumbing & Electrical @ Roof Top 6,21 2 6-21-23 6-22-23 0 0% 0%

BSA-ALB-1080 1/3 Roof Demo 4 6-22-23 6-27-23 0 0% 0%

BSA-ALB-1070 Demo HVAC Units & Existing Mech Curbs 3 6-26-23 6-28-23 0 0% 0%

BSA-ALB-1090 Layout New Roof Penetrations 1 6-27-23 6-27-23 0 0% 0%

BSA-ALB-1480 Saw Cut Concrete Roof 1 6-27-23 6-27-23 0 0% 0%

BSA-ALB-1510 Demo Sky Light, Unit Curbs, & Permimeter Nailers 5 6-27-23 7-3-23 0 0% 0%

BSA-ALB-1690 Demo Remainder 2/3 existing Roof 2 6-30-23 7-3-23 8 0% 0%

Exterior Build OutExterior Build Out 30 6-29-23 8-10-23 3 0%

BSA-ALB-1700 Roof Weather Protection @ 1/3 demo'd area 1 6-29-23 6-29-23 8 0% 0%

BSA-ALB-1110 Frame Roof Curbs 3 7-5-23 7-7-23 0 0% 0%

BSA-ALB-1140 Repair Structural Roof Damage 3 7-5-23 7-7-23 8 0% 0%

BSA-ALB-1150 Frame New Roof Openings & Infill 5 7-5-23 7-11-23 0 0% 0%

BSA-ALB-1160 Duct Drop 2 7-7-23 7-10-23 0 0% 0%

BSA-ALB-1120 Inspect Framing 1 7-11-23 7-11-23 6 0% 0%

BSA-ALB-1190 Insulate & Dens & Tape Inside HVAC Curb 2 7-11-23 7-12-23 3 0% 0%

BSA-ALB-1100 Set Mechanical Curbs 2 7-13-23 7-14-23 3 0% 0%

BSA-ALB-1130 Install New Roof Flashing 2 7-17-23 7-18-23 3 0% 0%

BSA-ALB-1180 Adjust Roof Drain Hieght 1 7-18-23 7-18-23 3 0% 0%

BSA-ALB-1200 Roof Insulation, Taper, TPO 8 7-18-23 7-27-23 3 0% 0%

BSA-ALB-1220 Set HVAC Units (4) 2 7-26-23 7-27-23 3 0% 0%

BSA-ALB-1460 Pull Wire & Power to Units 5 7-27-23 8-2-23 3 0% 0%

BSA-ALB-1650 Roof Top Plumbing 3 7-28-23 8-1-23 4 0% 0%

BSA-ALB-1230 Unit Counter Flashing 1 8-2-23 8-2-23 3 0% 0%

BSA-ALB-1240 Remove Roof Protection & Final Clean 3 8-2-23 8-4-23 3 0% 0%

BSA-ALB-1660 Prime & Paint 3 8-3-23 8-7-23 3 0% 0%

BSA-ALB-1210 Roofing Manufacture Rep 1 8-7-23 8-7-23 3 0% 0%

BSA-ALB-1250 SW D.I.D. 3 8-8-23 8-10-23 3 0% 0%

BSA-ALB-1260 Low Roof Complete 0 8-10-23 3 0% 0%

Interior Build OutInterior Build Out 30 7-3-23 8-15-23 0 0%

BSA-ALB-1490 Structural Steel HVAC Support 5 7-3-23 7-10-23 0 0% 0%

BSA-ALB-1170 New Duct @ Offices & Storage Rooms 5 7-11-23 7-17-23 0 0% 0%

BSA-ALB-1640 Rough In Electrical 3 7-18-23 7-20-23 0 0% 0%

BSA-ALB-1290 Drywall Repair 5 7-21-23 7-27-23 0 0% 0%

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct

2022 2023

SCUSD Reroof & HVAC Replacement Projects

May -  Month End Schedule Update

Remaining Level of Effort

Actual LOE

Actual Work

Remaining Work

Critical Remaining Work

Milestone Swinerton Builders

 

May - Month End Schedule Update

Data Date: 6-26-23

Swinerton Job #: 22041042 - B12

 



Activity ID Activity Name Orig Dur Start Finish Total
Float

Duration %
Complete

Physical %
Complete

BSA-ALB-1280 Ceiling Plaster Repair 5 7-28-23 8-3-23 0 0% 0%

BSA-ALB-1320 Remove Scaffolding 1 7-28-23 7-28-23 0 0% 0%

BSA-ALB-1300 Prime Ceiling 3 7-31-23 8-2-23 0 0% 0%

BSA-ALB-1310 Paint Ceiling 3 8-3-23 8-7-23 0 0% 0%

BSA-ALB-1330 Pick Up Floor Protection 3 8-8-23 8-10-23 0 0% 0%

BSA-ALB-1340 Clean Up 2 8-11-23 8-14-23 0 0% 0%

BSA-ALB-1350 SW D.I.D. 0 8-15-23 8-15-23 0 0% 0%

BSA-ALB-1360 Interior Complete 0 8-15-23 0 0% 0%

Gym & Weight RoomGym & Weight Room 37 6-21-23 8-11-23 2 0%

BSA-ALB-1500 Floor Protection 5 6-21-23 6-27-23 2 0% 0%

BSA-ALB-1530 HVAC Layout 1 6-28-23 6-28-23 2 0% 0%

BSA-ALB-1540 Steel Layout 1 6-29-23 6-29-23 2 0% 0%

BSA-ALB-1550 HSS Steel 4 6-30-23 7-6-23 2 0% 0%

BSA-ALB-1560 OH Mech Duct 3 7-7-23 7-11-23 2 0% 0%

BSA-ALB-1570 Wipe Down Steel and Duct to Paint 3 7-12-23 7-14-23 2 0% 0%

BSA-ALB-1580 Prime 3 7-17-23 7-19-23 2 0% 0%

BSA-ALB-1590 Paint 3 7-20-23 7-24-23 2 0% 0%

BSA-ALB-1600 Clean Up 2 7-25-23 7-26-23 2 0% 0%

BSA-ALB-1610 Remove Floor Protection 7 7-27-23 8-4-23 2 0% 0%

BSA-ALB-1620 SW D.I.D 5 8-7-23 8-11-23 2 0% 0%

BSA-ALB-1630 Gym & Wieght Room Complete 0 8-11-23 2 0% 0%

Startup & CommissioningStartup & Commissioning 7 8-3-23 8-11-23 4 0%

BSA-ALB-1370 Bump Units 1 8-3-23 8-3-23 4 0% 0%

BSA-ALB-1390 Test & Bal 3 8-4-23 8-8-23 4 0% 0%

BSA-ALB-1400 Controls Back Net 3 8-9-23 8-11-23 4 0% 0%

BSA-ALB-1410 SW D.I.D. 1 8-9-23 8-9-23 4 0% 0%

BSA-ALB-1420 Commissioning Complete 0 8-9-23 4 0% 0%

Final Inspections & PunchlistFinal Inspections & Punchlist 8 8-16-23 8-25-23 0 0%

BSA-ALB-1380 Punch List 2 8-16-23 8-17-23 0 0% 0%

BSA-ALB-1430 Punch Work 4 8-18-23 8-23-23 0 0% 0%

BSA-ALB-1440 DSA Sign Off 2 8-24-23 8-25-23 0 0% 0%

BSA-ALB-1450 Final Inspections & Punch Complete 0 8-25-23 0 0% 0%

Post ConstructionPost Construction 20 8-28-23 9-25-23 0 0%

BPC-CLO-100 Project Closeout 20 8-28-23 9-25-23 0 0% 0%

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct

2022 2023

SCUSD Reroof & HVAC Replacement Projects

May -  Month End Schedule Update

Remaining Level of Effort

Actual LOE

Actual Work

Remaining Work

Critical Remaining Work

Milestone Swinerton Builders

 

May - Month End Schedule Update

Data Date: 6-26-23

Swinerton Job #: 22041042 - B12

 



 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Agenda Item# 11.1b 
 

 
Meeting Date:  August 17, 2023 
 
Subject:  Approve Personnel Transactions 
 

 Information Item Only 
 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: ______________)  
 Conference/Action 
 Action 
 Public Hearing 

 
Division:  Human Resources Services 
 
 
Recommendation:  Approve Personnel Transactions 
 
 
Background/Rationale:  N/A 
 
 
Financial Considerations:  N/A 
 
 
LCAP Goal(s):  Safe, Clean and Healthy Schools 
 
 
Documents Attached:   
1. Certificated Personnel Transactions Dated August 17, 2023 
2. Classified Personnel Transactions Dated August 17, 2023 
 
 
Estimated Time of Presentation:  N/A 

Submitted by:   Cancy McArn, Chief Human Resources Officer 
Approved by:  Lisa Allen, Interim Superintendent  

 
 Page 1 of 1 



Page 1 of 3

O=Zero Yr Probationary; A=Permanent; B=First Yr Probationary; C=Second Yr Probationary; E=Temp Contract; I=Long Term Temp; J=Short Term Temp; Q=Limited Term Assignment-Evaluated; R=Limited Term Assignment-Not Evaluated

Attachment 1:  CERTIFICATED 8/17/2023

NameLast NameFirst JobPerm JobClass PrimeSite BegDate EndDate Comment
-------------------------- -------------------- ---------- ------------------------------ ------------------------------ ---------- ---------- -----------------------------------
EMPLOY/ REEMPLOY
ANTHONY CAROLYN A Teacher, Resource, Special Ed. ROSEMONT HIGH SCHOOL 8/24/2023 6/30/2024 REEMPLOY PERM 8/24/23                                                                                                  
BOUBION NATALIE B Teacher, High School HIRAM W. JOHNSON HIGH SCHOOL 8/24/2023 6/30/2024 EMPLOY PROB 8/24/23                                                                                                   
CHAVEZ AARON B Teacher, High School C. K. McCLATCHY HIGH SCHOOL 8/24/2023 6/30/2024 EMPLOY PROB 8/24/23                                                                                                   
CONN OSSENFORT JENNIFER B Teacher, Elementary PARKWAY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 8/24/2023 6/30/2024 EMPLOY PROB 8/24/23                                                                                                   
DARKE ERIN A Teacher, High School C. K. McCLATCHY HIGH SCHOOL 8/31/2023 6/30/2024 REEPLOY 8/31/23                                                                                                        
FERGUSON JOSIAH 0 Teacher, Resource, Special Ed. PETER BURNETT ELEMENTARY 8/24/2023 6/30/2024 EMPLOY PROB 8/24/23                                                                                                   
FORD AUDRIANNA B School Social Worker STUDENT SUPPORT&HEALTH SRVCS 8/24/2023 6/30/2024 EMPLOY PROB 8/24/23                                                                                                   
GIBSON ELEVA B Assistant Superintendent, ELC EARLY LEARNING & CARE PROGRAMS 7/10/2023 6/30/2024 EMPLOY PROB 7/10/23                                                                                                    
GRAHAM RANDAL B Teacher, Spec Ed FERN BACON MIDDLE SCHOOL 8/24/2023 6/30/2024 EMPLOY PROB 8/24/23                                                                                                   
GRECO DANIEL B School Nurse HEALTH SERVICES 6/15/2023 6/30/2023 EMPLOY PROB 6/15/23                                                                                                    
HARMON JOSHUA B Assistant Principal, Middle Sc SUTTER MIDDLE SCHOOL 5/26/2023 6/30/2023 EMPLOY 5/26/23                                                                                            
HOERL PAUL B Principal, Supt Pr Sch K8 ROSA PARKS MIDDLE SCHOOL 7/1/2023 6/30/2024 EMPLOY PROB 7/1/23                                                                                                    
LAM NICOLE B Teacher, High School HIRAM W. JOHNSON HIGH SCHOOL 8/24/2023 6/30/2024 EMPLOY PROB 8/24/23                                                                                                   
MICENHEIMER SHAVON B Teacher, Resource, Special Ed. MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 8/24/2023 6/30/2024 EMPLOY PROB 8/24/23                                                                                                   
OLMO ELISA B School Social Worker STUDENT SUPPORT&HEALTH SRVCS 8/24/2023 6/30/2024 EMPLOY PROB 8/24/23                                                                                                   
RAMOS LINDA B Clinician Psych/ Soc Wrkr EARLY LEARNING & CARE PROGRAMS 8/21/2023 6/30/2024 EMPLOY PROB 8/21/23                                                                                                 
SALAZAR LUCIA B Teacher, High School C. K. McCLATCHY HIGH SCHOOL 8/24/2023 6/30/2024 EMPLOY PROB 8/24/23                                                                                                   
SANCHEZ PEREZ LUIS B Teacher, Middle School KIT CARSON INTL ACADEMY 8/24/2023 6/30/2024 EMPLOY PROB 8/24/23                                                                                                   
SANDERS STEPHAN B Assistant Principal, Elem Sch PACIFIC ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 6/13/2023 6/30/2023 REEMPLOY PROB 6/13/23                                                                                                   
SANDERS STEPHAN B Assistant Principal, Elem Sch PACIFIC ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 7/1/2023 6/30/2024 REEMPLOY PROB 7/1/2023                                                                                                   
SANDERS STEPHAN B Site Instruction Coordinator PACIFIC ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 6/13/2023 6/30/2023 REEMPLOY PROB 6/13/23                                                                                                   
SANDERS STEPHAN B Site Instruction Coordinator PACIFIC ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 7/1/2023 6/30/2024 REEMPLOY PROB 7/1/2023                                                                                                   
VALENCIA ISAAC B Assistant Principal, Middle Sc ENGINEERING AND SCIENCES HS 8/1/2023 6/30/2024 EMPLOY PROB 8/1/23                                                                                                    
WALTHER MARCENA B Teacher, Resource, Special Ed. ENGINEERING AND SCIENCES HS 8/24/2023 6/30/2024 EMPLOY PROB 8/24/23                                                                                                   
YAGI LAUREN 0 Teacher, Spec Ed SUTTER MIDDLE SCHOOL 8/24/2023 6/30/2024 EMPLOY PROB 8/24/23                                                                                                   
YANG MARIA B Teacher, Child Development EARLY LEARNING & CARE PROGRAMS 8/24/2023 6/30/2024 EMPLOY PROB 8/24/23                                                                                                   

LEAVES 
ARNDT STEPHEN A Training Specialist CURRICULUM & PROF DEVELOP 1/29/2024 6/30/2024 LOA (UNPD) 1/29-6/30/24                                                                                               
ATIENZA TESSA A Teacher, Elementary JOHN D SLOAT BASIC ELEMENTARY 7/1/2023 6/30/2024 LOA (UNPD) 7/1/23-7/1/25                                                                                         
AVELAR ANGELA A Counselor, High School JOHN F. KENNEDY HIGH SCHOOL 7/1/2023 11/10/2023 LOA (PD) FMLA/CFRA 7/1-11/10/23                                                                                      
AYALA REBECCA A Teacher, Spec Ed PARKWAY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 7/1/2023 6/30/2024 RTN LOA (PD) 7/1/23                                                                                                      
BAHRAMZI GHAZALA A Teacher, Spec Ed FERN BACON MIDDLE SCHOOL 6/25/2023 6/30/2023 LOA (PD) 6/25-6/30/2023                                                                                            
BAHRAMZI GHAZALA A Teacher, Spec Ed FERN BACON MIDDLE SCHOOL 7/1/2023 9/3/2023 LOA (PD) 7/1/2023-9/3/23                                                                                             
CARRINGTON OLIVIA A Teacher, Elementary JOHN BIDWELL ELEMENTARY 7/1/2023 6/30/2024 RTN LOA (UNPD) 7/1/23                                                                                          
COOK ANGELA A Teacher, K-8 MARTIN L. KING JR ELEMENTARY 5/18/2023 6/30/2023 LOA (PD) FMLA/CFRA 5/18-8/22/23                                                                                      
ELLEFSEN MICHELE A Teacher, Elementary ABRAHAM LINCOLN ELEMENTARY 6/16/2023 6/30/2023 EXT LOA (PD 6/16-9/5/23                                                                                             
FACKLER TERESA A Teacher, Spec Ed ISADOR COHEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 5/30/2023 6/30/2023 LOA (PD) FMLA/CFRA 5/30-6/30/23                                                                                      
FACKLER TERESA A Teacher, Spec Ed ISADOR COHEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 7/1/2023 6/30/2024 RTN LOA (PD) FMLA/CFRA 7/1/23                                                                                        
FERGUSON JANE A Teacher, Middle School FERN BACON MIDDLE SCHOOL 8/1/2023 12/14/2023 LOA (UNPD) 8/1-12/14/23                                                                                      
HOWARD NICOLE A Teacher, Elementary NICHOLAS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 8/31/2023 12/3/2023 LOA (PD) FMLA/CFRA 8/31-12/3/23                                                                                        
HOWARD NICOLE A Teacher, Elementary NICHOLAS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 12/4/2023 1/15/2024 LOA (PD) 12/4-1/15/24                                                                                            
HUNG MING HUI A Teacher, Spec Ed JAMES W MARSHALL ELEMENTARY 7/1/2023 11/5/2023 EXT LOA (PD) FMLA/CFRA 7/1-11/5/23                                                                                     
JENKS DANA A Teacher, High School GEO WASHINGTON CARVER 7/1/2023 6/30/2024 RTN LOA (UNPD) 7/1/23                                                                                                
KEELER RYLAND A Teacher, High School HIRAM W. JOHNSON HIGH SCHOOL 7/1/2023 6/30/2024 LOA (UNPD) 7/1-6/30/23                                                                                               
KENNEDY LYNELL A Teacher, Elementary MARTIN L. KING JR ELEMENTARY 7/1/2023 6/30/2024 RTN LOA (UNPD) 7/1/23                                                                                                
LEE SARAH A Teacher, Elementary GOLDEN EMPIRE ELEMENTARY 6/17/2023 6/30/2023 RTN LOA (PD) 6/17/23                                                                                                     
LEONARD SHARON A Teacher, Elementary SUTTERVILLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 7/1/2023 1/25/2024 EXT LOA (PD 7/1-1/25/24                                                                                             
MEDINA MELISSA 0 Teacher, Spec Ed C. K. McCLATCHY HIGH SCHOOL 6/16/2023 6/30/2023 RTN LOA (UNPD) 6/16/23                                                                                               
MIRAMONTES ALYSSA C Lang. Speech & Hearing Speclst SPECIAL EDUCATION DEPARTMENT 7/1/2023 7/8/2023 AMEND LOA (PD) 4/29-7/8/23                                                                                         
MOLINA MEGAN A Counselor, High School C. K. McCLATCHY HIGH SCHOOL 4/24/2023 6/30/2023 LOA (PD) FMLA/CFRA 4/24-7/9/23                                                                                       
MUSTON JULIE A Teacher, High School LUTHER BURBANK HIGH SCHOOL 6/17/2023 6/30/2023 EXT LOA (PD) FMLA/CFRA 6/17-6/30/23                                                                           
MUSTON JULIE A Teacher, High School LUTHER BURBANK HIGH SCHOOL 7/1/2023 8/31/2023 EXT LOA (PD) FMLA/CFRA 7/1-8/31/23                                                                                  
MUSTON JULIE A Teacher, High School LUTHER BURBANK HIGH SCHOOL 9/1/2023 6/30/2024 EXT RTN LOA (PD) FMLA/CFRA 9/1/23                                                                                    
NARANJO MALLORY A Teacher, Elementary EARL WARREN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 7/1/2023 11/12/2023 LOA (PD) FMLA/CFRA 7/1-11/12/23                                                                                        
NICKEL KIMBERLY A Teacher, Middle School ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL 6/14/2023 6/30/2023 RTN LOA (PD) FMLA/CFRA 6/14/23                                                                                       
NOZUE RUMI B Clinician Psych/ Soc Wrkr EARLY LEARNING & CARE PROGRAMS 5/30/2023 8/30/2023 LOA 5/30-8/30/23                                                                                                  

Sacramento City Unified School District Personnel Transactions
August 17, 2023



Page 2 of 3

O=Zero Yr Probationary; A=Permanent; B=First Yr Probationary; C=Second Yr Probationary; E=Temp Contract; I=Long Term Temp; J=Short Term Temp; Q=Limited Term Assignment-Evaluated; R=Limited Term Assignment-Not Evaluated

NameLast NameFirst JobPerm JobClass PrimeSite BegDate EndDate Comment
-------------------------- -------------------- ---------- ------------------------------ ------------------------------ ---------- ---------- -----------------------------------
NOZUE RUMI B Clinician Psych/ Soc Wrkr EARLY LEARNING & CARE PROGRAMS 7/1/2023 7/31/2023 AMEND LOA (PD) 5/30-7/31/23                                                                                        
NOZUE RUMI B Clinician Psych/ Soc Wrkr EARLY LEARNING & CARE PROGRAMS 8/1/2023 6/30/2024 RTN LOA (UNPD) 8/1/23                                                                                                    
PECHO AARON B Principal, Middle School ENGINEERING AND SCIENCES HS 7/5/2023 6/30/2024 ADMIN LOA (PD) 7/5/23                                                                                                   
PEREZ ANTHONY B Principal, K-8 School JOHN MORSE THERAPEUTIC 7/21/2023 6/30/2024 ADMIN LOA (PD) 7/21/23                                                                                                    
PEREZ NATALI C School Social Worker STUDENT SUPPORT&HEALTH SRVCS 7/1/2023 12/1/2023 LOA (PD) FMLA/CFRA 7/1/23-12/1/23                                                                                         
POLADI FARRAH A Teacher, High School HIRAM W. JOHNSON HIGH SCHOOL 7/1/2023 6/30/2024 RTN LOA (PD) FMLA/CFRA 7/1/23                                                                                        
RAMIREZ ANAISSA A Teacher, Elementary ETHEL I. BAKER ELEMENTARY 7/1/2023 6/30/2024 RTN LOA (PD) 7/1/23                                                                                              
RANZIERI CARLENE A Teacher, Child Development EARLY LEARNING & CARE PROGRAMS 7/1/2023 1/16/2024 EXT LOA 7/1/23- 1/16/24                                                                                     
RODRIGUEZ MARY A Teacher, Resource, Special Ed. TAHOE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 7/1/2023 8/25/2023 EXT LOA (PD) FMLA/CFRA 7/1-8/25/23                                                                                   
SANCHEZ LEANA A Teacher, Middle School SAM BRANNAN MIDDLE SCHOOL 7/1/2023 6/30/2024 RTN LOA (PD) 7/1/23                                                                                                  
SEELEY KELSEY C Teacher, Elementary CAROLINE WENZEL ELEMENTARY 6/26/2023 6/30/2023 AMEND RTN LOA (PD) FMLA/CFRA 6/26/23                                                                         
STANLEY DEMETRIA A Teacher, Elementary LEATAATA FLOYD ELEMENTARY 8/31/2023 6/30/2024 LOA (UNPD) 8/31-6/30/24                                                                                          
STEINMAN CONNIE A Teacher, High School JOHN F. KENNEDY HIGH SCHOOL 6/16/2023 6/30/2023 EXT LOA (PD) FMLA/CFRA 6/16-6/30/23                                                                                  
STEINMAN CONNIE A Teacher, High School JOHN F. KENNEDY HIGH SCHOOL 7/1/2023 6/30/2024 EXT RTN LOA (PD) FMLA/CFRA 7/1/23                                                                                    
STEVENSEN WENDY A Teacher, Spec Ed ROSEMONT HIGH SCHOOL 6/16/2023 6/30/2023 RTN LOA (UNPD) 6/16/23                                                                                               
TRAN NHU A Teacher, High School JOHN F. KENNEDY HIGH SCHOOL 6/9/2023 6/30/2023 ADMIN LOA (PD) 6/9/23                                                                                                   
VANG PATRICK A Teacher, High School C. K. McCLATCHY HIGH SCHOOL 7/1/2023 2/26/2024 EXT LOA (PD) 7/1-2/26/24                                                                                             
VANG BAO A Teacher, Elementary ELDER CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 6/12/2023 6/30/2023 RTN LOA (PD) FMLA/CFRA 6/12/23                                                                                       

RE-ASSIGN/STATUS CHANGE
ALCALA LAURA C Teacher, Elementary CESAR CHAVEZ INTERMEDIATE 7/1/2023 6/30/2024 STCHG 7/1/23                                                                                                            
ALDAMA ASHLYN B Teacher, Resource, Special Ed. ACCELERATED ACADEMY 5/24/2023 6/30/2023 STCHG 7/1/23                                                                                                            
BROOKS BARBARA A Teacher, Special Assign HEALTH SERVICES 7/1/2023 6/30/2024 REA/STCHG, 7/1/23                                                                                                       
BUMP KIM A Teacher, High School HIRAM W. JOHNSON HIGH SCHOOL 7/1/2023 6/30/2024 STCHG 7/1/23                                                                                                            
BUTZ KAITLYN A Teacher, High School ROSEMONT HIGH SCHOOL 7/1/2022 6/23/2023 AMEND SEP/RESIGN 6/23/23                                                                                              
CARLEY CLIFTON B Coor III Adult Education CHARLES A. JONES CAREER & ED 7/1/2023 6/30/2024 REA /STCHG 7/1/23                                                                                                   
CENTENO JORLINIS A Training Specialist MULTILINGUAL EDUCATION DEPT. 7/1/2023 6/30/2024 REA /STCHG 7/1/23                                                                                                   
CRAIG SUSAN B Coord III Curr, Mathmatics CURRICULUM & PROF DEVELOP 7/1/2023 6/30/2024 REA /STCHG 7/1/23                                                                                                   
DAMASO NATHALIE A Training Specialist CURRICULUM & PROF DEVELOP 7/1/2023 6/30/2024 REA 7/1/23                                                                                        
FAJARDO AARON A Teacher, Middle School SUTTER MIDDLE SCHOOL 7/1/2023 6/30/2024 REA 7/1/23                                                                                     
FOX AUSTIN C Teacher, High School CAREER & TECHNICAL PREPARATION 7/1/2023 6/30/2024 STCHG 7/1/23                                                                                                            
FRAME LEAH A Teacher, Elementary MARK TWAIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 7/1/2023 6/30/2024 STCHG 7/1/23                                                                                                            
FULGHAM SONJA B Teacher, Child Development EARLY LEARNING & CARE PROGRAMS 7/1/2023 6/30/2024 STCHG 7/1/23                                                                                                            
GALLEGOS TORIBIA B Teacher, Child Development EARLY LEARNING & CARE PROGRAMS 7/1/2023 6/30/2024 STCHG 7/1/23                                                                                                            
GARCIA MICHAEL C Counselor, Middle School ROSA PARKS MIDDLE SCHOOL 7/1/2023 6/30/2024 STCHG 7/1/23                                                                                                            
GARNER JACQUELINE B Exec Director, Std & Hlth Serv STUDENT SUPPORT&HEALTH SRVCS 6/2/2023 6/19/2023 REA/STCHG 6/2/23                                                                                                
GARNER JACQUELINE B Exec Director, Std & Hlth Serv STUDENT SUPPORT&HEALTH SRVCS 6/20/2023 6/30/2024 REA/STCHG 6/20/23                                                                                                 
GOULD MICHAEL C Teacher, High School CAREER & TECHNICAL PREPARATION 7/1/2023 6/30/2024 STCHG 7/1/23                                                                                                            
HARDIN YOUNG MARY A Associate Supt of Academics ACADEMIC OFFICE 8/31/2022 6/30/2023 REA/STCHG 8/31/22                                                                                                       
HER NENG B Director III, Summr School ELO ACADEMIC OFFICE 7/1/2023 6/30/2024 REA /STCHG 7/1/23                                                                                                   
HOEY BRITTANY C Teacher, Elementary CALEB GREENWOOD ELEMENTARY 7/1/2023 6/30/2024 STCHG 7/1/23                                                                                                            
HUGHES KRISTEN C Teacher, Elementary SEQUOIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 7/1/2023 6/30/2024 STCHG 7/1/23                                                                                                            
KOMAROVA IRINA A Teacher, High School HIRAM W. JOHNSON HIGH SCHOOL 7/1/2023 6/30/2024 STCHG 7/1/23                                                                                                            
LAMPKINS TARA A Site Instruction Coordinator CAPITAL CITY SCHOOL 7/1/2023 6/30/2024 REA 7/1/23                                                                                        
MONTGOMERY HEIDI A Teacher, Resource, Special Ed. CROCKER/RIVERSIDE ELEMENTARY 7/1/2023 6/30/2024 REA 7/1/23                                                                                        
OLSON CAMERON B Assistant Principal, High Sch C. K. McCLATCHY HIGH SCHOOL 8/1/2023 6/30/2024 REA/STCHG  8/1/23                                                                                                  
RODRIGUEZ KIMBERLY A Training Specialist, High Sch LUTHER BURBANK HIGH SCHOOL 7/1/2023 6/30/2024 REA 7/1/23                                                                                        
SIMS JASMIN C Teacher, Elementary CALEB GREENWOOD ELEMENTARY 7/1/2023 6/30/2024 STCHG 7/1/23                                                                                                            
XIONG VICKIE C Teacher, Elementary EDWARD KEMBLE ELEMENTARY 7/1/2023 6/30/2024 STCHG 7/1/23                                                                                                            

SEPARATE / RESIGN / RETIRE
AUGUSTO ANNE MARGARETTE B Teacher, Spec Ed JOHN H. STILL - K-8 8/25/2022 5/8/2023 AMEND SEP/RESIGN 5/8/23                                                                                                  
BINGHAM JOYCELYN B Teacher, Resource, Special Ed. PETER BURNETT ELEMENTARY 8/25/2022 6/16/2023 SEP/TERM 6/16/23                                                                                                        
BRUCE ELAINE A Teacher, Adult Ed, Hourly CHARLES A. JONES CAREER & ED 7/1/2023 9/30/2023 SEP/RETIRE 9/30/23                                                                                                      
CAVIN KERIANNE 0 Teacher, Resource, Special Ed. GEO WASHINGTON CARVER 8/25/2022 6/16/2023 SEP/RESIGN 6/16/23                                                                                                      
CLEVENGER SAMANTHA A Teacher, Elementary Spec Subj JOHN CABRILLO ELEMENTARY 7/1/2022 6/30/2023 SEP/RESIGN 6/30/23                                                                                                      
CUDA HEATHER A Teacher, High School C. K. McCLATCHY HIGH SCHOOL 7/1/2022 6/16/2023 SEP/RESIGN 6/16/23                                                                                                    
CUDA ZACHARY A Teacher, High School C. K. McCLATCHY HIGH SCHOOL 7/1/2022 6/16/2023 SEP/RESIGN 6/16/23                                                                                                    
DECKER DAVE A Teacher, Elementary PETER BURNETT ELEMENTARY 7/1/2022 6/16/2023 SEP/RETIRE 6/16/23                                                                                                      
DETHERAGE SANDEEP A Teacher, Resource, Special Ed. ELDER CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 7/1/2022 6/16/2023 SEP/RESIGN 6/16/23                                                                                                      
DIAZ AMANDA 0 Teacher, Elementary JOHN CABRILLO ELEMENTARY 7/1/2022 6/22/2023 SEP/RESIGN 6/22/23                                                                                                      
FAUBION HEATHER A Teacher, Resource, Special Ed. LEATAATA FLOYD ELEMENTARY 7/1/2022 12/31/2022 SEP/RESIGN 12/31/22                                                                                                     
FAYER-GUTIERREZ ALYSSA C Teacher, Middle School FERN BACON MIDDLE SCHOOL 3/18/2023 6/16/2023 SEP/RESIGN 6/16/23                                                                                                      
GOMES-COELHO ALEXANDER A Teacher, High School HIRAM W. JOHNSON HIGH SCHOOL 7/1/2022 6/16/2023 SEP/RESIGN 6/16/23                                                                                                      



Page 3 of 3

O=Zero Yr Probationary; A=Permanent; B=First Yr Probationary; C=Second Yr Probationary; E=Temp Contract; I=Long Term Temp; J=Short Term Temp; Q=Limited Term Assignment-Evaluated; R=Limited Term Assignment-Not Evaluated

NameLast NameFirst JobPerm JobClass PrimeSite BegDate EndDate Comment
-------------------------- -------------------- ---------- ------------------------------ ------------------------------ ---------- ---------- -----------------------------------
GREEN AUSTIN A Teacher, Elementary Spec Subj H.W. HARKNESS ELEMENTARY 7/1/2022 6/16/2023 SEP/TERM 6/16/23                                                                                                        
GREEN AUSTIN A Teacher, Elementary Spec Subj NICHOLAS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 7/1/2022 6/16/2023 SEP/TERM 6/16/23                                                                                                        
HOFF KYLE 0 Teacher, Middle School FERN BACON MIDDLE SCHOOL 3/20/2023 6/20/2023 SEP/RESIGN 6/20/23                                                                                                      
HUNT VANESSA B Teacher, Elementary A. M. WINN - K-8 7/1/2023 7/7/2023 SEP/RESIGN 7/7/23                                                                                                     
HUSCHER MAXWELL A Teacher, Elementary OAK RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 7/1/2022 6/28/2023 SEP/RESIGN 6/28/23                                                                                                      
JARQUIN AMALIA B Teacher, Elementary EDWARD KEMBLE ELEMENTARY 5/17/2023 6/30/2023 SEP/RESIGN 6/30/23                                                                                                      
JONES MICHAEL 0 Teacher, High School JOHN F. KENNEDY HIGH SCHOOL 7/1/2022 6/16/2023 SEP/RESIGN 6/16/23                                                                                                      
JOVEL MARIA A Principal, Elementary School MARK TWAIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 7/1/2023 7/28/2023 AMEND SEP/RETIRE 7/28/23                                                                                             
KNUTSEN SUSAN C Teacher, Spec Ed JOHN F. KENNEDY HIGH SCHOOL 7/1/2022 6/30/2023 SEP/RESIGN 6/30/23                                                                                                      
KOZINA DOROTHY A Teacher, Elementary PONY EXPRESS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 7/1/2022 6/30/2023 SEP/RESIGN 6/30/23                                                                                                      
LINDEMAN KEN A Teacher, Elementary ABRAHAM LINCOLN ELEMENTARY 2/3/2023 6/30/2023 SEP/TERM 6/30/23                                                                                                        
LINGRELL HANNAH B Teacher, High School HIRAM W. JOHNSON HIGH SCHOOL 8/25/2022 6/16/2023 SEP/RESIGN 6/16/23                                                                                                      
MACGUIDWIN ANTONINA A Teacher, Elementary OAK RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 6/15/2023 6/23/2023 SEP/RESIGN 6/23/23                                                                                                      
MELBY SEAN A Teacher, High School THE MET 7/1/2022 6/30/2023 SEP/RESIGN 6/30/23                                                                                                    
MERCADO MEGAN A Teacher, Elementary CALEB GREENWOOD ELEMENTARY 7/1/2022 6/30/2023 SEP/RESIGN 6/30/23                                                                                                      
MILLER JOHN A Teacher, High School THE MET 7/1/2022 6/28/2023 SEP/RESIGN 6/30/23                                                                                                    
MIRAMONTES ALYSSA C Lang. Speech & Hearing Speclst SPECIAL EDUCATION DEPARTMENT 7/9/2023 7/31/2023 SEP/RESIGN 7/31/23                                                                                                      
NAM JEFFREY 0 Teacher, Middle School SAM BRANNAN MIDDLE SCHOOL 4/20/2023 6/16/2023 SEP/RESIGN 6/16/23                                                                                                    
NIBLOCK MATTHEW C Assistant Principal, High Sch ACCELERATED ACADEMY 7/1/2023 7/13/2023 SEP/RESIGN 7/13/23                                                                                                    
NICKEL KIMBERLY A Teacher, Middle School ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL 7/1/2023 9/5/2023 SEP/RETIRE 9/5/23                                                                                                       
NOSSARDI KENNETH A Teacher, Elementary Spec Subj JAMES W MARSHALL ELEMENTARY 12/12/2022 6/30/2023 SEP/TERM 6/30/23                                                                                                        
OSEGUERA ADRIANA EDITH A Teacher, Elementary WOODBINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 7/1/2022 6/16/2023 SEP/RESIGN 6/16/23                                                                                                      
PANGELINAN JR. PETE B Teacher, Resource, Special Ed. HIRAM W. JOHNSON HIGH SCHOOL 3/6/2023 6/16/2023 SEP/RESIGN 6/16/23                                                                                                      
PORTER WHITENER AMANDA B Teacher, Resource, Special Ed. NEW JOSEPH BONNHEIM 7/1/2023 7/14/2023 SEP/RESIGN 7/14/23                                                                                                      
POTTER KAYSEE B Counselor, High School LUTHER BURBANK HIGH SCHOOL 10/5/2022 6/29/2023 SEP/RESIGN 6/29/23                                                                                                      
PREDKO JEREMY A Assistant Principal, High Sch ROSEMONT HIGH SCHOOL 3/22/2023 5/4/2023 TERM DECEASED 5/4/23                                                                                                    
RAI PRABHJOT A Teacher, Middle School KIT CARSON INTL ACADEMY 7/1/2022 6/16/2023 SEP/RESIGN 6/16/23                                                                                                    
RAINEY ANN B Teacher, High School LUTHER BURBANK HIGH SCHOOL 10/23/2022 6/16/2023 SEP/RESIGN 6/16/23                                                                                                      
SALINAS III PETER B Teacher, High School LUTHER BURBANK HIGH SCHOOL 7/1/2022 6/16/2023 SEP/TERM 6/16/23                                                                                                        
SCRIPA ANGELA A Teacher, Middle School SUTTER MIDDLE SCHOOL 7/1/2023 9/1/2023 SEP/RETIRE 9/5/23                                                                                                     
SIEGFRIED DARLENE B Teacher, Spec Ed PARKWAY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 8/25/2022 6/30/2023 SEP/RESIGN 6/30/23                                                                                                      
SIMMS RICHARD A Teacher, Elementary PETER BURNETT ELEMENTARY 7/1/2022 6/16/2023 SEP/RETIRE 6/16/23                                                                                                      
SISLER LAURA C Teacher, High School HIRAM W. JOHNSON HIGH SCHOOL 7/1/2022 6/15/2023 SEP/RESIGN 6/15/23                                                                                                      
SLOCUM JENNIFER B School Nurse HEALTH SERVICES 7/1/2022 6/15/2023 SEP/RESIGN 6/15/23                                                                                                    
SPEARS BRIAN B Assistant Principal, High Sch JOHN F. KENNEDY HIGH SCHOOL 7/1/2023 7/28/2023 SEP/TERM 7/28/23                                                                                                        
STECK ASHIKA B Teacher, Spec Ed CAPITAL CITY SCHOOL 10/25/2022 6/16/2023 SEP/RESIGN 6/16/23                                                                                                    
TAYLOR MICHELLE A Teacher, Resource, Special Ed. OAK RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 7/1/2023 7/21/2023 SEP/RESIGN 7/21/23                                                                                                      
TERLESKY KRISTINAMARIE A Teacher, Elementary JOHN CABRILLO ELEMENTARY 7/1/2022 6/30/2023 SEP/RESIGN 6/30/23                                                                                                      
TONIN MARI A Teacher, Elementary PETER BURNETT ELEMENTARY 7/1/2022 6/16/2023 SEP/RETIRE 6/16/23                                                                                                      
TOWNSON KATHERINE C Teacher, High School ROSEMONT HIGH SCHOOL 7/1/2023 7/31/2023 SEP/RESIGN 7/31/23                                                                                                    
WATSON SEAN 0 Teacher, Elementary Spec Subj NEW JOSEPH BONNHEIM 7/1/2022 6/9/2023 SEP/RESIGN 6/9/23                                                                                                       
WILLIAMS MARY A Teacher, Elementary DAVID LUBIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 7/1/2023 8/28/2023 SEP/RESIGN 8/28/23                                                                                                      
WORSHAM SIMONE B Admin, Teaching and Learning SPECIAL EDUCATION DEPARTMENT 11/3/2022 6/30/2023 SEP/RESIGN 6/30/23                                                                                                      
WU REBECCA B Teacher, Elementary A. M. WINN - K-8 11/30/2022 6/16/2023 SEP/TERM 6/16/23                                                                                                      
YAGI LAUREN A Speech-Lang Pathology Asst SPECIAL EDUCATION DEPARTMENT 10/1/2022 6/16/2023 SEP/RESIGN 6/16/23                                                                                                    
YANG MAI A School Social Worker STUDENT SUPPORT&HEALTH SRVCS 7/1/2022 6/22/2023 SEP/ RESIGN 6/22/23                                                                                                     

TRANSFER
AYALA KARINA A Teacher, Elementary BG CHACON ACADEMY 7/1/2023 6/30/2024 TR 7/1/23                                                     
CALDWELL CHASE A Teacher, High School THE MET 7/1/2023 6/30/2024 TR 7/1/23                                                     
COOK ANGELA A Teacher, K-8 ROSA PARKS MIDDLE SCHOOL 7/1/2023 8/22/2023 TR 7/1/23                                                     
MIYAMOTO-MATA AMY A Teacher, Middle School SUTTER MIDDLE SCHOOL 7/1/2023 6/30/2024 TR 7/1/23                                                     
VALLEJO REBECA A Teacher, High School HIRAM W. JOHNSON HIGH SCHOOL 7/1/2023 6/30/2024 TR 7/1/23                                                     



Page 1 of 3

O=Zero Yr Probationary; A=Permanent; B=First Yr Probationary; C=Second Yr Probationary; E=Temp Contract; I=Long Term Temp; J=Short Term Temp; Q=Limited Term Assignment-Evaluated; R=Limited Term Assignment-Not Evaluated

Attachment 2:  CLASSIFIED 8/17/2023

NameLast NameFirst JobPerm JobClass PrimeSite BegDate EndDate Comment
-------------------------- -------------------- ---------- ------------------------------ ------------------------------ ---------- ---------- -----------------------------------
EMPLOY/ REEMPLOY

ALLISON MARIA-ALICIA B Fiscal Services Tech I ACCOUNTING SERVICES DEPARTMENT 6/1/2023 5/31/2024 EMPLOY PROB 6/1/23                                                                                               
ARREDONDO ROSALBA B Food Service Assistant NUTRITION SERVICES DEPARTMENT 6/12/2023 6/30/2023 EMPLOY PROB 6/12/23                                                                                                    
AVILA GARCIA JACQUELINE B Food Service Assistant NUTRITION SERVICES DEPARTMENT 6/13/2023 6/30/2023 EMPLOY PROB 6/13/23                                                                                                    
BARRERA MAHELET B Child Dev Spec I EARLY LEARNING & CARE PROGRAMS 7/31/2023 6/30/2024 EMPLOY PROB 7/31/23                                                                                                    
CHADWICK CHERI B Bus Attendant TRANSPORTATION SERVICES 5/26/2023 6/30/2023 EMPLOY PROB 5/26/23                                                                                                    
CLAY WILLIAMS BRANDON B Lead Campus Supervisor SAFE SCHOOLS OFFICE 7/17/2023 6/30/2024 EMPLOY PROB 7/17/23                                                                                                     
COBIAN BERNAL ZAIRA B Custodian SAM BRANNAN MIDDLE SCHOOL 6/6/2023 6/30/2023 EMPLOY PROB 6/6/23                                                                                                      
CORONA GLADYS B Family Partnership Facilitator PARENT ENGAGEMENT 7/26/2023 6/30/2024 EMPLOY PROB 7/26/23                                                                                                
GEORGE BRIAN B Lead Campus Supervisor SAFE SCHOOLS OFFICE 6/19/2023 6/30/2023 EMPLOY PROB 6/19/23                                                                                                    
GLUCKMAN ELIZABETH B Inst Aid, Spec Ed ROSEMONT HIGH SCHOOL 6/8/2023 6/30/2024 EMPLOY PROB 6/8/23                                                                                                      
KUNITZ WISDOM B Registered Behavior Technician SPECIAL EDUCATION DEPARTMENT 8/7/2023 6/30/2024 EMPLOY PROB 8/7/23                                                                                                    
LOR BAO B Clerk III ROSEMONT HIGH SCHOOL 7/10/2023 1/9/2024 EMPLOY PROB 7/10/23                                                                                                     
MARTINEZ CRUZ ENRIQUE B Custodian ENGINEERING AND SCIENCES HS 7/10/2023 6/30/2024 EMPLOY PROB 7/10/23                                                                                                     
MONCADA VANESSA B Customer Service Specialist HUMAN RESOURCE SERVICES 6/12/2023 6/30/2023 EMPLOY PROB 6/12/23                                                                                                    
OWENS-VASQUEZ MEGHAN B Food Service Assistant NUTRITION SERVICES DEPARTMENT 8/31/2023 6/30/2024 EMPLOY PROB 8/31/23                                                                                                  
PETI KELEMETE B Food Service Assistant NUTRITION SERVICES DEPARTMENT 8/31/2023 6/30/2024 EMPLOY PROB 8/31/23                                                                                                  
POZO DE ROLLINS YANAYRY B Noon Duty PACIFIC ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 6/15/2023 6/30/2023 EMPLOY PROB 6/15/23                                                                                                     
RAMIREZ ARROYO ROCIO B Bus Attendant TRANSPORTATION SERVICES 5/26/2023 6/30/2024 EMPLOY PROB 5/26/23                                                                                                  
THANADABOUTH ALYSSA B Occupational Therapist SPECIAL EDUCATION DEPARTMENT 8/7/2023 6/30/2024 EMPLOY PROB 8/7/23                                                                                                    
VASQUEZ RENDEROS ROXANA B Inst Aid, Spec Ed LUTHER BURBANK HIGH SCHOOL 8/31/2023 6/30/2024 EMPLOY PROB 8/31/23                                                                                                     
VINCENT CHRISTINE B Occupational Therapist SPECIAL EDUCATION DEPARTMENT 7/3/2023 6/30/2024 EMPLOY PROB 7/3/23                                                                                                   
WATSON KATINA B Lead Campus Supervisor SAFE SCHOOLS OFFICE 6/26/2023 6/30/2023 EMPLOY PROB 6/26/23                                                                                                    
YOUNG JERMAINE B Campus Monitor HIRAM W. JOHNSON HIGH SCHOOL 8/31/2023 6/30/2024 EMPLOY PROB 8/31/23                                                                                                     
ZURCHER HEATHER B Food Service Assistant NUTRITION SERVICES DEPARTMENT 8/31/2023 6/30/2024 EMPLOY PROB 8/31/23  

LEAVES
ALONSO RUSELLY A Custodian JAMES W MARSHALL ELEMENTARY 7/1/2023 6/30/2024 RTN LOA (UNPD) 7/1/23                                                                                                   
ALVARADO RACHEL A Inst Aide Child Dev EARLY LEARNING & CARE PROGRAMS 7/1/2023 6/30/2024 LOA (UNPD) 7/1-6/30/24                                                                                                
BATEMAN JAMIE A Coordinator I, Mental Health STUDENT SUPPORT&HEALTH SRVCS 7/1/2023 7/22/2023 EXT LOA (PD) 7/1-7/22/23                                                                                         
BATEMAN JAMIE A Coordinator I, Mental Health STUDENT SUPPORT&HEALTH SRVCS 7/23/2023 6/30/2024 RTN LOA 7/23/23                                                                                                         
BUSHONG GLORIA A Instructional Aide A.WARREN McCLASKEY ADULT 4/19/2023 6/30/2023 LOA (PD) 4/19/23-7/16/23                                                                                               
CARLTON KRISHANA B School Office Manager I BOWLING GREEN ELEMENTARY 7/1/2023 8/31/2023 RTN LOA (PD) FMLA/CFRA 7/1/23                                                                                        
CREEL JESSICA B Noon Duty HUBERT H BANCROFT ELEMENTARY 5/22/2023 6/30/2023 LOA (PD) 5/22-6/30/23                                                                                              
CREEL JESSICA B Noon Duty HUBERT H BANCROFT ELEMENTARY 7/1/2023 7/31/2023 LOA (PD) 7/1-7/31/23                                                                                            
ELDRIDGE COURTNEY A Inst Aid, Spec Ed SPECIAL EDUCATION DEPARTMENT 7/1/2023 6/30/2024 RTN LOA 7/1/23                                                                                                          
ESTRADA RAFAEL A Food Service Assistant NUTRITION SERVICES DEPARTMENT 6/1/2023 6/15/2023 AMEND LOA (PD) 6/1-6/15/23                                                                                       
ESTRADA RAFAEL A Food Service Assistant NUTRITION SERVICES DEPARTMENT 6/16/2023 6/30/2023 RTN LOA 6/16/23                                                                                                  
FLORES-BAKES MARLO A Inst Aid, Spec Ed ROSA PARKS MIDDLE SCHOOL 6/1/2023 6/30/2024 ADMIN LOA (PD) 6/1/23                                                                                                   
GRADY PAMELA A Office Tchncn III SUTTER MIDDLE SCHOOL 7/1/2023 8/1/2023 EXT LOA (PD) 7/1-8/1/23                                                                                              
GUILLEN MARIA A Custodian JOHN F. KENNEDY HIGH SCHOOL 7/10/2023 6/30/2024 LOA (UNPD) 7/10-6/30/24                                                                                              
HENG VEASNA A Custodian JOHN H. STILL - K-8 6/21/2023 8/24/2023 LOA (PD) FMLA/CFRA 6/21-8/24/23                                                                                         
HERNANDEZ JR JOSE A School Plant Ops Mngr I ETHEL I. BAKER ELEMENTARY 7/28/2023 8/4/2023 LOA (PD) FMLA/CFRA 7/28-8/4/23                                                                                         
HICKMAN RICHARD A Custodian H.W. HARKNESS ELEMENTARY 6/24/2023 6/30/2023 LOA (PD) 6/24-12/15/23                                                                                               
IDLEMAN TYRONE A School Plant Ops Mngr I JOHN D SLOAT BASIC ELEMENTARY 7/10/2023 8/31/2023 RTN LOA 7/10/23                                                                                                         
IMHOF KAREN A Inst Aid, Spec Ed WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 6/12/2023 6/16/2023 EXT LOA (PD) FMLA/CFRA 6/12-16/23                                                                                      
IMHOF KAREN A Inst Aid, Spec Ed WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 6/17/2023 6/30/2023 EXT RTN LOA (PD) 6/17/23                                                                                                  
KHAO ON SOMKIT A Food Service Assistant NUTRITION SERVICES DEPARTMENT 5/9/2023 6/17/2023 EXT LOA (PD) 5/9-6/17/23                                                                                             
KHAO ON SOMKIT A Food Service Assistant NUTRITION SERVICES DEPARTMENT 6/18/2023 6/30/2023 RTN LOA 6/18/23                                                                                                  
KIRKENDOLL MICHAEL A Clerk III HIRAM W. JOHNSON HIGH SCHOOL 5/22/2023 6/30/2023 AMEND LOA (PD) FMLA/CFRA 5/22-6/30/23                                                                                 
KIRKENDOLL MICHAEL A Office Tchncn III HIRAM W. JOHNSON HIGH SCHOOL 5/22/2023 6/30/2023 AMEND LOA (PD) FMLA/CFRA 5/22-6/30/23                                                                                 
LAUT KELLY A Inst Aid, Spec Ed WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 6/16/2023 6/30/2023 RTN LOA (UNPD) 6/16/23                                                                                                    
LUEVANOS ANDRES B Sprinkler Fitter/Plumber Asst FACILITIES MAINTENANCE 7/3/2023 7/31/2023 LOA (PD) FMLA/CFRA 7/3/23-7/31/23                                                                                         
MOSS MELISSA A Certified Occup Therapy Asst SPECIAL EDUCATION DEPARTMENT 8/14/2023 6/30/2024 RTN LOA 8/14/23                                                                                                         
MURILLO DE PENA MANUELA A Clerk II H.W. HARKNESS ELEMENTARY 6/20/2023 6/30/2023 RTN LOA (PD) 6/20/23                                                                                                 

Sacramento City Unified School District Personnel Transactions
August 17, 2023



Page 2 of 3

O=Zero Yr Probationary; A=Permanent; B=First Yr Probationary; C=Second Yr Probationary; E=Temp Contract; I=Long Term Temp; J=Short Term Temp; Q=Limited Term Assignment-Evaluated; R=Limited Term Assignment-Not Evaluated

NameLast NameFirst JobPerm JobClass PrimeSite BegDate EndDate Comment
-------------------------- -------------------- ---------- ------------------------------ ------------------------------ ---------- ---------- -----------------------------------
NEWMAN MICHAEL A Custodian PHOEBE A HEARST BASIC ELEM. 8/1/2023 4/30/2024 RTN LOA 8/1/23                                                                                                          
PAULING MARIA A IEP Desig Inst Para-Sp Ed KIT CARSON INTL ACADEMY 6/20/2023 6/30/2023 RTN LOA (UNPD) 6/20/23                                                                                               
RAMIREZ MARIA A Custodian BG CHACON ACADEMY 7/3/2023 9/22/2023 LOA (PD) FMLA/CFRA 7/3-9/22/23                                                                                  
RHYM JAMILAH A Office Assistant, HR Services HUMAN RESOURCE SERVICES 6/30/2023 6/30/2023 LOA (PD) 6/30/23-9/7/23                                                                                                
RODRIGUEZ SONIA A Inst Aid, Spec Ed SEQUOIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 7/1/2023 4/30/2024 RTN LOA 7/1/23                                                                                                          
SERRANO JOSEFINE A Food Service Assistant NUTRITION SERVICES DEPARTMENT 7/14/2023 1/14/2024 LOA (PD) 7/14-1/14/24                                                                                               
SHIRAZ SYEDA A Health Aide HEALTH SERVICES 6/16/2023 6/30/2023 RTN LOA 6/16/23                                                                                                         
SILVA-LUERAS KRISTIN A Food Service Assistant NUTRITION SERVICES DEPARTMENT 9/18/2023 6/13/2024 LOA (UNPD) 9/18-6/13/24                                                                                               
SMITH JENCI A School Office Manager I CALEB GREENWOOD ELEMENTARY 6/6/2023 6/13/2023 LOA (PD) FMLA/CFRA 6/6-6/13/23                                                                                       
SMITH JENCI A School Office Manager I CALEB GREENWOOD ELEMENTARY 6/14/2023 6/30/2023 LOA (PD) 6/14-7/6/23                                                                                                 
STRONG GENE A Campus Monitor HIRAM W. JOHNSON HIGH SCHOOL 7/1/2023 1/8/2024 LOA (UNPD) 7/1-1/8/24                                                                                                
TAYEB NAZLIN A Food Service Assistant NUTRITION SERVICES DEPARTMENT 7/1/2023 11/30/2023 RNT LOA (UNPD) 7/1/23                                                                                                 
TORRES GARCIA SANDRA B Food Service Assistant NUTRITION SERVICES DEPARTMENT 6/17/2023 6/30/2023 RTN LOA (UNPD) 6/17/23                                                                                                
UNZUETA MARIA A Teacher Assistant, Bilingual HIRAM W. JOHNSON HIGH SCHOOL 6/1/2023 9/5/2023 EXT LOA (PD) 6/1-9/5/23                                                                                             

RE-ASSIGN/STATUS CHANGE
ARGUETA ROSAURA B School Plant Ops Mngr I PETER BURNETT ELEMENTARY 7/3/2023 8/31/2023 REA/STCHG 7/3/23                                                                                                    
ARRENDONDO CLEMENTINA B Fund Spec BUDGET SERVICES 6/19/2023 1/31/2024 REA/ STCHG 6/19/23                                                                                            
BADGER STEPHANIE B Lead Campus Supervisor SAFE SCHOOLS OFFICE 6/20/2023 6/30/2023 REA/STCHG 6/20/23                                                                                          
BROWN AKEENA A Campus Monitor JOHN F. KENNEDY HIGH SCHOOL 7/1/2023 10/31/2023 STCHG 7/1/23                                                                                                            
CASTANON-RICO FABIOLA B School Office Manager II NEW TECH 8/24/2022 6/9/2023 AMEND SEP/RESIGN 6/9/23                                                                                               
CHAVEZ ERIKA B School Plant Ops Mngr I A.WARREN McCLASKEY ADULT 7/1/2023 6/30/2024 REA/STCHG 7/3/23                                                                                                
CHIN VINSON B Pers Tech II HUMAN RESOURCE SERVICES 7/10/2023 12/31/2023 REA/STCHG 7/10/23                                                    
CORTEZ ELENA B Instructional Aide SUCCESS ACADEMY 8/31/2023 6/30/2024 STCHG/REA 8/31/23                                                                                                    
DARVELL SAMANTHA B Office Tchncn II C. K. McCLATCHY HIGH SCHOOL 7/19/2023 10/31/2023 STCHG/REA 7/19/23                                                                                                   
EDDINGS MARIAH B Adm & Family Svcs Tech ENROLLMENT CENTER 6/26/2023 3/31/2024 REA/STCHG 6/26/23                                                                                                  
EDDINGS MARIAH B Adm & Family Svcs Tech ENROLLMENT CENTER 7/1/2023 3/31/2024 REA/STCHG 6/26/23                                                                                                  
GAMBLE TIMOTHY A Tech Support Spec II TECHNOLOGY SERVICES 7/1/2023 6/30/2024 REA/STCHG 7/1/23                                                                                         
GRANT TRICIA B Food Service Lead, School Site NUTRITION SERVICES DEPARTMENT 8/31/2023 3/31/2024 REA/STCHG 8/31/23                                                                                                       
GUZMAN BARAHONA JUAN A Tech Support Spec II TECHNOLOGY SERVICES 7/1/2023 2/29/2024 STCHG 7/1/23                                                                                                       
HOLLAND JASON A Supervisor IV, Warehouse DISTRIBUTION SERVICES 7/1/2022 6/30/2023 STCHG 7/1/22                                                                                                       
ISHIKAWA LESLIE B School Office Manager III WEST CAMPUS 7/24/2023 10/31/2023 STCHG/REA 7/24/23                                                                                                
MELENDEZ LISA A Lead Payroll Tech EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION 8/2/2023 6/30/2024 REA/STCHG 8/2/23                                                                                              
PARIS JR. DAVID B Career Information Technician ROSEMONT HIGH SCHOOL 6/26/2023 6/30/2023 STCHG/REA 6/26/23                                                                                                   
PEREZ CHRISTOPHER B School Plant Ops Mngr I WOODBINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 6/26/2023 6/30/2024 REA/STCHG 6/26/23                                                                                                
PHILLIPS TARA A Buyer I PURCHASING SERVICES 7/31/2023 6/30/2024 REA 7/31/23                                                                                                  
REID RATOYIA B Office Tchncn III CURRICULUM & PROF DEVELOP 6/19/2023 6/30/2023 REA/ STCHG 6/19/23                                                                                            
RINCON SYLVIA B Child Dev Spec I EARLY LEARNING & CARE PROGRAMS 6/16/2023 6/30/2024 REA/STCHG 6/16/23                                                                                                   
SANCHEZ MARIA B Food Service Lead, School Site NUTRITION SERVICES DEPARTMENT 6/12/2023 6/30/2024 STCHG 6/12/23                                                                                                   
SMITH COURTNEY A Office Tchncn II SPECIAL EDUCATION DEPARTMENT 7/1/2023 6/30/2024 REA/STCHG 7/1/23                                                                                                  
SMITH JEFFREY B School Plant Ops Mngr I BUILDINGS & GROUNDS/OPERATIONS 6/19/2023 6/30/2024 REA/ STCHG 6/19/23                                                                                            
SNYDER NATHANIEL B Lead Campus Supervisor SAFE SCHOOLS OFFICE 6/26/2023 6/30/2024 REA/STCHG 6/26/23                                                                                                       
SOLIS BERNADETTE B Food Service Lead, School Site NUTRITION SERVICES DEPARTMENT 8/31/2023 6/30/2024 REA/STCHG 8/31/23                                                                                               
THAO CHOU A School Plant Ops Mngr I PETER BURNETT ELEMENTARY 6/16/2023 7/31/2023 REA/STCHG 6/16/23                                                                                                    
TINER LANETTE B Child Dev Spec I EARLY LEARNING & CARE PROGRAMS 7/26/2023 6/30/2024 REA/STCHG 7/26/23                                                                                                  
VANG TOMMY A Program Rec Tech SpEd SPECIAL EDUCATION DEPARTMENT 8/28/2023 6/30/2024 REA/STCHG 8/28/23                                                                                              
VANG MAY B Clerk I ELDER CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 6/16/2023 6/30/2023 REA/STCHG 6/16/23                                                                                                    
VASILYUK NATALIYA A Teacher Assistant, Bilingual ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL 8/31/2023 6/30/2024 STCHG 8/31/23                                                                                                           
VELASQUEZ CHRISTINE A Office Tchncn III PARENT ENGAGEMENT 7/17/2023 6/30/2024 STCHG 7/17/23                                                                                              
WEST SKYLAR A Tech Support Spec II TECHNOLOGY SERVICES 7/1/2023 6/30/2024 REA/STCHG 7/1/23                                                                                         
YANG KEVIN A Network Specialist I TECHNOLOGY SERVICES 7/31/2023 6/30/2024 REA/STCHG 7/31/23                                                                                              

SEPARATE / RESIGN / RETIRE
AGUILAR JORGE A Superintendent SUPERINTENDENTS OFFICE 7/1/2023 7/7/2023 SEP/RESIGN 7/7/23                                                                                                       
BAUL STEVEN A Child Welfare & Attnd Liaison ENROLLMENT CENTER 7/1/2023 7/20/2023 SEP/RESIGN 7/20/23                                                                                                      
BRUNO CHRISTINE FAITH A Inst Aid, Spec Ed HIRAM W. JOHNSON HIGH SCHOOL 7/1/2023 7/24/2023 SEP/RESIGN 7/24/23                                                                                                      
CASTANON-RICO FABIOLA B School Office Manager II NEW TECH 8/24/2022 6/9/2023 AMEND SEP/RESIGN 6/9/23                                                                                               
DRAIN BARBARA A Inst Aid, Spec Ed DAVID LUBIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 7/1/2023 8/30/2023 SEP/RETIRE 8/30/23                                                                                                      
HAUGE DAVIS A Warehouse Worker DISTRIBUTION SERVICES 7/1/2023 7/31/2023 SEP/RETIRE 7/31/23                                                                                                      



Page 3 of 3

O=Zero Yr Probationary; A=Permanent; B=First Yr Probationary; C=Second Yr Probationary; E=Temp Contract; I=Long Term Temp; J=Short Term Temp; Q=Limited Term Assignment-Evaluated; R=Limited Term Assignment-Not Evaluated

NameLast NameFirst JobPerm JobClass PrimeSite BegDate EndDate Comment
-------------------------- -------------------- ---------- ------------------------------ ------------------------------ ---------- ---------- -----------------------------------
ISAIS MORALES JULISA A Teacher Assistant, Bilingual ELDER CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 3/1/2023 6/2/2023 SEP/RESIGN 6/2/23                                                                                                       
JOHNSON EBONY A Transition Asst SpEd SPECIAL EDUCATION DEPARTMENT 3/23/2023 6/30/2023 SEP/RESIGN 6/30/23                                                                                                    
KAFOUROS-PARKER KATRINA A Office Technician IV HIRAM W. JOHNSON HIGH SCHOOL 7/1/2023 8/18/2023 SEP/RESIGN 8/18/23                                                                                                      
KIRKENDOLL MICHAEL A Office Tchncn III HIRAM W. JOHNSON HIGH SCHOOL 7/1/2023 8/18/2023 SEP/RESIGN 8/18/23                                                                                                      
KIRKENDOLL MICHAEL A Clerk III HIRAM W. JOHNSON HIGH SCHOOL 7/1/2023 8/18/2023 SEP/RESIGN 8/18/23                               
LEDESMA JOSE A Campus Monitor JOHN F. KENNEDY HIGH SCHOOL 3/1/2023 6/16/2023 SEP/RESIGN 6/16/23                                                                                                      
LI XIAO-DONG B Noon Duty PARKWAY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 3/1/2023 6/15/2023 SEP/RESIGN 6/15/23                                                                                                      
LOPEZ DE GARCIA YOLANDA B Food Service Assistant NUTRITION SERVICES DEPARTMENT 7/1/2023 7/25/2023 SEP/RESIGN 7/25/23                                                                                                      
MENESES CHRISTINA B Morning Duty CAROLINE WENZEL ELEMENTARY 11/30/2022 6/15/2023 SEP/RESIGN 6/15/23                                                                                                      
MITCHELL NADINE A Registrar GEO WASHINGTON CARVER 7/1/2022 6/30/2023 SEP/RESIGN 7/1/23                                                                                                       
MITCHELL NADINE A School Office Manager III GEO WASHINGTON CARVER 7/1/2022 6/30/2023 SEP/RESIGN 7/1/23                                                                                                       
MITCHELL NADINE A Registrar GEO WASHINGTON CARVER 7/1/2023 8/4/2023 AMEND SEP/RESIGN 8/4/23                                                                                                  
MITCHELL NADINE A School Office Manager III GEO WASHINGTON CARVER 7/1/2023 8/4/2023 AMEND SEP/RETIRE 8/4/23                                                                                                  
MUNGANGA EKONOLA VANESSA B Food Service Assistant NUTRITION SERVICES DEPARTMENT 6/1/2023 6/22/2023 SEP/RESIGN 6/22/23                                                                                                      
ORTIZ DENICE A Transportation Scheduler/Disp TRANSPORTATION SERVICES 7/1/2023 7/28/2023 SEP/RESIGN 7/28/23                                                                                                 
PEREZ AMANDA A Inst Aid, Spec Ed JOHN F. KENNEDY HIGH SCHOOL 7/1/2023 4/15/2024 SEP/RETIRE 4/15/24                                                                                                      
PEREZ FAUSTA A Morning Duty FATHER K.B. KENNY - K-8 12/1/2022 6/16/2023 SEP/RETIRE 6/16/23                                                                                                      
PEREZ FAUSTA A Noon Duty FATHER K.B. KENNY - K-8 12/1/2022 6/16/2023 SEP/RETIRE 6/16/23                                                                                                      
PEREZ FAUSTA A Teacher Assistant, Bilingual FATHER K.B. KENNY - K-8 7/1/2022 6/16/2023 SEP/RETIRE 6/16/23                                                                                                      
RAMSEY MAURISSA A Clerk III HIRAM W. JOHNSON HIGH SCHOOL 7/1/2023 8/25/2023 SEP/RESIGN 8/25/23                                                                                                      
RAMSEY MAURISSA A Office Tchncn III HIRAM W. JOHNSON HIGH SCHOOL 7/1/2023 8/25/2023 SEP/RESIGN 8/25/23                                                                                                      
SALAZAR ALEJANDRA A Lead Payroll Tech EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION 7/1/2022 6/23/2023 SEP/RESIGN 6/23/23                                                                                                    
SCHONEWEIS BROK B Custodian PACIFIC ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 1/17/2023 6/16/2023 SEP/RESIGN 6/16/23                                                                                                      
SHIN KYLE A Inst Aide/Computer Lab Asst ISADOR COHEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 4/1/2023 6/16/2023 SEP/RESIGN 6/16/23                                                                                                      
SINICHENKO OLGA A Education Entrepreneur CHARLES A. JONES CAREER & ED 7/1/2023 9/5/2023 SEP/ RETIRE 9/5/23                                                                                                      
THAO NAN A Instructional Aide CAMELLIA BASIC ELEMENTARY 3/1/2023 6/16/2023 SEP/RESIGN 6/16/23                                                                                                      
THIENPHETH SCOTTIE B Custodian WEST CAMPUS 7/1/2023 7/21/2023 SEP/RESIGN 7/21/23                                                                                                    
VANG KABAO A Inst Aide Child Dev EARLY LEARNING & CARE PROGRAMS 7/1/2023 7/25/2023 SEP/RESIGN 7/25/23                                                                                                      
VASQUEZ LISA A Foster Youth Srvs Prog Assct FOSTER YOUTH SERVICES PROGRAM 7/1/2023 7/7/2023 SEP /RESIGN 7/7/23                                                                                                      
VU HOA B Food Service Assistant NUTRITION SERVICES DEPARTMENT 7/1/2023 7/20/2023 SEP/RESIGN 7/20/23                                                                                                      
WEAVER COREY A School Office Manager I HOLLYWOOD PARK ELEMENTARY 7/1/2022 6/16/2023 SEP/RESIGN 6/16/23                                                                                                      
ZHANG RUIBIAO A Custodian LEATAATA FLOYD ELEMENTARY 6/19/2023 6/30/2023 SEP/RESIGN 6/30/23                                                                                                      

TRANSFER
AGUAYO MAGANA RICHARD A School Plant Ops Mngr I GENEVIEVE DIDION ELEMENTARY 6/29/2023 6/30/2023 TR 6/29/23                                                                                                              
DICKINSON TANEKA A Campus Monitor LUTHER BURBANK HIGH SCHOOL 7/1/2023 8/31/2023 TR 7/1/23                                                                                                               
HENDERSON-VINCENT CAROL A School Community Liaison WILLIAM LAND ELEMENTARY 7/1/2023 6/30/2024 TR 7/1/23                                                                                                           
HOLLOWAY DONNIKA A Campus Monitor JOHN H. STILL - K-8 7/1/2023 8/31/2023 TR 7/1/23                                                                                                               
JONES-DAY MELISSA A Instructional Aide CAPITAL CITY SCHOOL 7/1/2023 9/30/2023 TR 7/1/23                                                                                                           
LEWIS JR. BRIAN A Campus Monitor LUTHER BURBANK HIGH SCHOOL 8/31/2023 6/30/2024 TR 8/31/23                                                                                                              
ODOM ADRIAN A Inst Aid, Spec Ed LEATAATA FLOYD ELEMENTARY 8/31/2023 6/30/2024 TR 8/31/23                                                                                                              



Page 1 of 1 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
Agenda Item# _11.1c 

 
Meeting Date:  August 17, 2023 
  
Subject:  Approve Minutes for the June 8, 2023 Regular Board of Education 

Meeting 
 

 Information Item Only 
 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: ______________)  
 Conference/Action 
 Action 
 Public Hearing 

 
Division:  Superintendent’s Office 
 
Recommendation:  Approve Minutes for the June 8, 2023, Regular Board of Education 
Meeting. 
 
Background/Rationale:  None 
 
Financial Considerations:  None 
 
LCAP Goal(s):  Family and Community Empowerment 
 
Documents Attached: 
1. Minutes of the June 8, 2023, Regular Board of Education Meeting 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Estimated Time of Presentation: N/A 
Submitted by:  Lisa Allen, Interim Superintendent 
Approved by:  Lisa Allen, Interim Superintendent 



 
 

1 

   

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
MEETING AND WORKSHOP  

 
Board of Education Members    
Chinua Rhodes, President (Trustee Area 5) 
Lavinia Grace Phillips, Vice President (Trustee Area 7) 
Jasjit Singh, Second Vice President (Trustee Area 2) 
Tara Jeane (Trustee Area 1) 
Christina Pritchett (Trustee Area 3) 
Jamee Villa (Trustee Area 4) 
Taylor Kayatta (Trustee Area 6) 
Liam McGurk, Student Member 
 

Thursday, June 8, 2023 
4:30 p.m. Closed Session  

6:30 p.m. Open Session 
 

Serna Center 
Community Conference Rooms 

5735 47th Avenue 
Sacramento, CA  95824 

 

MINUTES 
 

2022/23-32 
 

        
 1.0 OPEN SESSION / CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL 

 
The meeting was called to order at 4:29 p.m. 
 
Members Present: 
Member Rhodes 
Member Kayatta 
Member Jeane 
Member Pritchett 
 
Members Absent: 
Member Singh 
Member Phillips 
Member Villa 
Student Member McGurk 

 
 2.0 ANNOUNCEMENT AND PUBLIC COMMENT REGARDING ITEMS TO BE 

DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION 
 

No public comment 
 

 
 3.0  CLOSED SESSION 

 
 While the Brown Act creates broad public access rights to the meetings of the Board of Education, it also  

recognizes the legitimate need to conduct some of its meetings outside of the public eye.  Closed session 
meetings are specifically defined and limited in scope.  They primarily involve personnel issues, pending 
litigation, labor negotiations, and real property matters.  

 



 
 

2 

 3.1 Government Code 54956.9 - Conference with Legal Counsel: 
a) Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to subdivision (d)(2) of Government 

Code section 54956.9 (Two Potential Cases) 
b) Existing litigation pursuant to subdivision (d)(1) of Government Code section 

54956.9 (OAH Case No. 2023020919)  
 

3.2 Government Code 54957.6 (a) and (b) Negotiations/Collective Bargaining SCTA 
SEIU, TCS, Teamsters, UPE, Non-Represented/Confidential Management  
(Superintendent Jorge A. Aguilar) 

 
3.3 Government Code 54957 – Public Employee 

Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Reassignment 
 
 

3.4 Education Code 48918- The Board will hear staff recommendation on the 
following student expulsions: Expulsion# 25 2022/2023 and  Re-admittance of 
Pre-expelled Students (4) (Lisa Allen and Stephan Brown)  
 

3.5 Government Code 54957—Public Employee Performance Evaluation 
(a) Superintendent 

 
            3.6       Government Code 54957 – Public Employee Appointment 
                        (a)   Chief Legal Counsel 

 
 4.0 CALL BACK TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
The meeting was called back to order at 6:45 p.m. 
 
4.1 The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Superintendent Aguilar 

 
 4.2 Broadcast Statement 
 

4.3       Stellar Student introduced by Board Member Lavinia Phillips 
 

 
 5.0 ANNOUNCEMENT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

 
There were 2 announcements that came out of closed session. 
 
-The Board approved a special education settlement agreement identified as OAH Case 
No. 2023020919 by a vote of 5-0 with Member Rhodes and Member Phillips absent. 
-The Board approved a settlement agreement related to special education services by a 
vote of 5-0 with Member Rhodes and Member Villa absent. 
 

 
 6.0 AGENDA ADOPTION 

 
The Board voted unanimously to adopt the agenda.  

 



 
 

3 

. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7.0 PUBLIC COMMENT                                                                                                
Members of the public may address the Board on non-agenda items that are within the subject matter 
jurisdiction of the Board.  Public comment may be (1) emailed to publiccomment@scusd.edu; (2) 
submitted in writing through the district’s website at https://www.scusd.edu/submit-public-comment; or 
(3) provided in-person at the meeting.  The submission deadline for written public comments shall be no 
later than noon on the day of the meeting.  If you intend to address the Board in-person, please fill out a 
yellow card available at the entrance.  Speakers may be called in the order that requests are received, or 
grouped by subject area.  We ask that comments are limited to two (2) minutes with no more than 15 
minutes per single topic so that as many people as possible may be heard.  By law, the Board is allowed 
to take action only on items on the agenda.  The Board may, at its discretion, refer a matter to district 
staff or calendar the issue for future discussion.    
 
Thomas Phillips 
Leticia Aguilar 
Jesus Tarango 
Joshua Martinez 
Angelina Hingsa 
Calvin Hedrick 
Virginia Hedrick 
Alexandar Russell 
Dennice Schulteis 
Nancy Xiong 
Cha Vang 
Melissa Yniguez 
Jonathan Tran 
J.A. Porras 
Gemma Benton 
Raguel Williams 
Josilyn Porras 
Kristin Wilson 
Crystal Vang 
Jim Riffel 
Debra Durazo 
Freda Narh 
Alma Garcia 
Valerie Williams-Crawford 
Andrea Scharnow 
Martha E. Pulido 
 

 
 8.0 COMMUNICATIONS 

 
 

 8.1 Employee Organization Reports:   

 SCTA- David Fisher shared that SCTA has been trying to 
hold a meeting for the past 5 years to discuss the district’s 
budget in depth, and how it relates to their collective 
bargaining agreement. Last night, the budget discussion 
was finally held, and Mr. Fisher wanted to express his 
appreciation to the majority of the Board for making it 
happen. The Superintendent and district budget staff 
acknowledged that the district does not have a history of 
deficit spending. Mr. Fisher stated that in comparison to 
surrounding districts, the SCUSD budget projections have 
been wildly inaccurate. The draft budget being presented 
tonight, warrants full explanation on a number of different 

 



 
 

4 

matters. For example, how staff is not making a 
recommendation for how the reserve fund that exceeds the 
10% cap, will be spent or committed. Despite the 
Superintendent’s commitment to equity and giving all 
studetns a chance to succeed, he continues to put a higher 
value on hoarding district resources in his pre-funding of 
retiree health benefits. Most districts pay for retiree health 
benefits out-of-pocket or pay as you go basis, and a 
smaller number have created a trust fund to put additional 
money aside. At the same time, Superintendent Aguilar and 
SCOE have been inaccurately telling our community that 
the district has had a history of deficit spending, and on the 
verge of fiscal insolvency. The district has been allocated 
approximately $8 million dollars per year in ongoing 
district funds to other employee benefits; other retiree 
health benefits over and above contributions already 
required to add to a third district reserve fund. That trust 
fund now has over $130 million in it, and funds that the 
district will likely never to touch. Notably absent, in 
tonight’s 2023-24 budget proposal are any of the so called 
investment options that the district spent considerable time 
at two previous Board meetings presenting. Yesterday, we 
learned that the district is taking no steps to create a 
virtual academy, in order to provide services to students 
and parents that determine that it’s the best learning 
environment for their child. It was only last year, that 571 
students received no instruction for the entire school year, 
because of the district’s failure to staff the independent 
study program. Now that the program has been fully 
staffed, the district is cutting the virtual instruction offered 
through Cap City. Parents just recently found out that 
these classes will not be available to students when classes 
resume in August. Based on the parents reaching out to 
SCTA, they have learned that nobody had any idea this 
change was coming. Also, they learned that contrary to 
state law, the district has been using $25 million dollars in 
grants from the State of California related to community 
schools, to unlawfully supplant funding that’s already in 
place for current programs. In documents that the district 
submitted under Mr. Aguilar’s signature, he has affirmed 
in writing that the community schools grants will not be 
used to introduce any new programs, but rather replace 
one funding source with the grant money. The use of 
outside contractors should only be used as a last resort 
with clear and enforceable guidelines around it. 
Unfortunately, the Superintendent continues to violate their 
contract by having outside contractors. The Superintendent 
continuously tries to slip in policies through the consent 
agenda. The consent agenda is designed to prove non-
controversial items. Subcontracting $29.4 million in work 



 
 

5 

to outside contractors in violation with their contract is 
hardly non-controversial, and they respectfully request to 
have this item pulled from the consent agenda. Despite 
being in one of the most strongest financial positions of any 
district in the region, even after the Superintendent walked 
away from negotiations to add school days back when the 
Superintendent closed schools during the strike. A strike 
that he forced after telling the community that the teachers 
didn’t agree to a $10,000 cut in compensation cut for ever 
teacher, and that the district would go into fiscal 
insolvency. SCOE plans to extend this oversight to the 
district into next year. Voters elected the school Board to 
direct the district, not Dave Gordon and SCOE. SCOE has 
sat side-by-side with the Superintendent through all the 
widely inaccurate budget projections. While the 
Superintendent opposed SCOE’s oversight, he does not 
appear to challenge SCOE’s inappropriate interference 
into Sac City’s affairs which costs at least $250k every 
year for their part-time fiscal advisory. If Mr. Gordon and 
SCOE persists, Sac City has a right to appeal their 
decision. In the past, the Superintendent has failed to 
inform the Board of this option, but the Board is not fully 
aware of this option. Their meeting was a serious look into 
the district’s budget, and may have been a little 
uncomfortable, but often it’s necessary to have those 
difficult conversations to make change.  

 SEIU- There were 3 items that SEIU wanted to touch on. 
The sun shine for the district’s initial proposal is dated for 
today, June 8th. This is regarding reopener negotiations 
with SEIU for the term of July 1, 2022-June 30, 2023. 
SEIU has a longstanding reclass that many are aware of 
which still needs to be resolved. Lastly, the school Board is 
moving forward with the new academic calendar that does 
not recognize Juneteenth which is outrageous.  

 TCS- No update 
 Teamsters- No update 
 UPE- No update 

 
   8.2  District Advisory Committees: 

 Community Advisory Committee- The committee has some new 
members. There have been some presentations shared with 
members about services for autistic students, the transportation 
problems that plagued the special education department in the fall, 
community resources for parents, dyslexia, and educational related 
mental health services. The committee has been struggling without 
a dedicated staff support. They are a state mandated, statutory 

 



 
 

6 

advisory committee that’s required under the CDE, and they don’t 
have anyone dedicated to support them for things like, posting their 
agendas, or pulling data that they request from the district to 
evaluate the services that are provided to our students. They are 
asking for a .25 FTE at minimum to support the work of the 
committee which they have asked for in the past. Also, they want to 
thank Krystal, the LCAP Coordinator for proactively consulting 
with the CAC. The following concerns that they would like to share 
are staffing, transportation for our students with disabilities, 
disproportionality, and concerned about what the process entails 
for parents and students to get approved for REMS. They believe 
mandatory training for professional learning for teachers that 
interact with students with disabilities should be part of our district 
process.  
 District English Learner Advisory Committee- No update 

 Local Control Accountability Plan/Parent Advisory Committee- 
The LCAP Committee is continually having issues to get data to 
accurately evaluate the action items within the LCAP. They asked 
that the metrics align with the goals and actions, and right now, the 
way that the LCAP is written, a lot of the strategies and actions 
don’t align and don’t seem student focused. There are serious 
concerns that allocations are not being made to address the 
concerns of students with the highest needs. It took a long time to 
get the committee started this year, because their coordinator left.   
 Student Advisory Council- No update 

 Black/African American Advisory Board- No update 

 
  8.3 Student Member Report (Liam McGurk)- Member McGurk wanted 

                         to share that June is Pride Month, and that they want to celebrate   
all our students in the district that are in the LGBTQ+ community. 
Member McGurk wanted to share the incident that recently 
happened at JFK, and stated that we need to do better as a district. 
The incident should have never happened, and Member McGurk 
hopes that the Board can help resolve this issue.  

 

 
 9.0 SPECIAL PRESENTATION 

 
 

  9.1   Recognition of Outgoing Student Board Member  
   Liam McGurk (Board President Chinua Rhodes)’ 
 
                    President Rhodes asked that if anyone has public comment, to    
                    please come up and share prior to the Board sharing.  
 
                     Public Comment: 
                     Christina Prairie Chicken 
                     Nathaniel Browning 
 

 



 
 

7 

                    Board Members: 
Member Phillips shared that she appreciates everything that 
Member McGurk has done, and would truly like to see 
Member McGurk continue to work with the Board in the 
future.  
Member Villa wanted to thank Member McGurk for sitting 
with the Board this last year, and appreciates Member 
McGurk’s honesty and how after every presentation, Member 
McGurk would just get to the point, and it was always from a 
student perspective which we need to hear. 
Member Pritchett shared that Member McGurk has been such 
a bright spot on this Board. Member Pritchett appreciates the 
perspective that Member McGurk brings to the Board, and 
asked that Member McGurk guide the next member filling the 
student Board member role.  
Member Singh shared that he wished he had the whole year to 
get to know Member McGurk, but it’s been a few really great 
months. One of the great qualities is that when Member 
McGurk has spoken, the whole Board has listened, because 
what Member McGurk shares is impactful. Member Singh 
thinks that Member McGurk holds a lot of expectations, 
desires, hope and dreams from Member McGurk’s 
community. Member Singh really appreciates Member 
McGurk’s presence. Member Singh shared that the way the 
community showed up today, even though it was for an 
incident that is very unfortunate, Member Singh thinks that 
they show up with hope, because they see Member McGurk up 
on the dais. Member Singh would like to continue working 
with Member McGurk at Hiram Johnson. There is a lot of 
work to do, and it’s not just with renaming schools, but the 
mascots, and really making a difference in our communities to 
make sure Member McGurk’s community is represented 
fairly, honestly, and truthfully.  
Superintendent Aguilar wanted to acknowledge the voice that 
Member McGurk has brought which is not a voice that this 
Board and community has not been used to. Member McGurk 
has brought a voice that we have not yet had here in the past 
with a school like, Hiram Johnson.  
Member McGurk will miss the Board and has made 
connections that would have never been made if Member 
McGurk had not stepped out of their comfort zone.  

  9.2   Annual Student Advisory Council Presentation  
   (Manpreet Kaur and Dr. Mark Carnero) 
 
                     Member McGurk shared that SAC is a student-led group and 

strives to promote student voice within the district. Member 
McGurk shared the SAC survey that the members conducted 
around high schools. The survey was created through Google 
Forms after considering what questions may best address the 
needs and concerns of students across the district. The survey 

 



 
 

8 

was distributed via email across the district to students, as 
well as posted on Instagram accounts and Google 
Classrooms. The goal number for the survey distribution was 
to at least reach 1 student from every high school. The 
leading participants in the survey were students from West 
Campus, JFK, and McClatchy. Frequent concerns from 
students include: Wi-Fi/internet issues and blocked websites, 
funding for school resources, need for campus beautification, 
mental health resources, dress code inequities, lack of field 
trip opportunities, threats of gun violence, and drug use. 
Frequently mentioned needs for specific resources or events 
include: college prep resources, “real life” classes (taxes, 
home ec, etc.), mental health professionals, better lunch 
options, and transportation for students. Recommendations 
related to these findings include: post-secondary preparation 
elective course options for the real world-practical skills 
development and workforce development, hold at least 1 
college fair at all high schools, and hiring bus drivers for 
expanded field trip and campus access opportunities. Also, 
campus beautification efforts that are tied to elective courses 
for credits that teach art, agriculture, farming, and plants, 
development of Anti-drug youth coalition that is updated with 
current student concerns, and better resources available 
inside of bathrooms for female students. SAC wants to make 
sure that all campuses are inclusive and equitable, and want 
to create a safe space for all students by having gender 
neutral bathrooms. SAC’s goal is to have at least 1 unisex 
(multi-stalled) bathroom within the campus per school. 
During a student poll, SAC discovered that only 11.1% of 
students understand their rights to a 504 plan. SAC shared 
that presentations should be given to students in regard to 
their rights and abilities of access. Students need access to 
mental health resources.  

 
                    Public Comment: 
                    No public comment 
 
                   Board Comment: 
                   Member Phillips appreciates all the passion that the SAC put 

into this presentation and everything that the students 
mentioned are in the SCUSD proposed investments plan.  

                   Member Singh shared that something that really worries him, 
is mental health issues, and he is glad that SAC is bringing it 
up. Member Singh appreciates SAC’s work and looking 
forward to being an adult ally.  

                   Member Jeane found it interesting to hear about the polls that 
SAC were doing, and she shared that representation is 
challenging and hearing from everyone takes a lot of work. 
Member Jeane asked SAC to explain how they are making sure 
that they are reaching all students, and if they are focusing on 



 
 

9 

secondary to reach out to elementary and middle school 
students as well. SAC shared that with these initiatives, they 
really wanted to focus in on the high school demographic. 
Member Jeane thanked SAC for bringing their student voice. 

                   Member Singh confirmed with SAC how they plan to diversify 
the responses. 

                   Member Rhodes shared that he’s happy to see that the 
priorities that the Board and staff have been discussing, are 
also priorities that important to students as well. Member 
Rhodes looks forward to continuing work with SAC and lifting 
up their voices.  

                   Superintendent Aguilar wanted to acknowledge that SAC did a 
great job presenting within their presentation time limit. 
Superintendent Aguilar pointed out the staff that would be 
great for the SAC members to connect with in regard to the 
initiatives that they presented and gathering information.  

 
  9.3   Pride Month Resolution No. 3329  

   (Board Member Taylor Kayatta) 
 
                    Member Kayatta shared that this resolution captures a lot of 

what the district has been doing for years, and what we will 
continue doing. Member Kayatta shared that we welcome all 
students, including our LGBTQ+ students. This resolution will 
continue the work that we’re doing, and make a clear message 
to our community that we stand with all of our students. This 
community is not just students, but also staff. Its families. In 
response to some public comments that has been received in 
regard to Trans Day of Visibility, there questions about what 
we can do to offer safe spaces for our LGBTQ+ students, and 
this resolution will direct staff to provide resources and 
support. This will include setting up GSAs at all of our middle 
schools and high schools. Following the Trans Day of 
Visibility, we had staff follow up on actions that took place, 
and Member Kayatta would like the same for this resolution.  

 
                   Public Comment: 
                   Nichole DeVore 
                   Sarah Michael- Gaston 
 
                   Board Comments: 
                   No Board Comments 
 
                   Member Jeane made a motion to approve with a second from 

Member McGurk. The Board voted 6-0 with Member Pritchett 
absent.  

 
 

 



 
 

10 

          9.4       Recommend the Renaming of Peter Burnett Elementary, Kit  
             Carson International Academy, and Sutter Middle School  
             (Rose Ramos) 
 
                     Nathaniel Browning presented the recommendation for the 

renaming of Peter Burnett, Kit Carson, and Sutter Middle. 
Gathering of Native Americans curriculum (GONA) was 
foundational in this process. GONA is a protocol used by 
many communities in order to bring people together to solve 
difficult problems, and have productive conversations to come 
to a consensus. A brief background on the request to rename 
the schools was shared, as well as, committee composition, 
who were Burnett, Carson, and Sutter, the committee process, 
committee recommendations, the cost of the renaming for the 
schools, and next steps.  

 
                    Public Comment: 
                    Virginia Hedrick 
                    Lamaia Coleman 
                    Emily Mizokami 
                    Susan Morle 
                    Carl Pinkston 
                    Terrence Gladney 
 
                    Board Comments: 
                     Member Villa shared that this has been a long time coming, 

and she appreciates the work being done. Member Villa asked 
a questions related to slide number 13 in the PowerPoint, and 
wanted to know who were the individuals in the community 
that were bringing the names forth. Nathaniel Browning 
shared that reach school did it slightly different. For example, 
Peter Burnett had an expert come in and present to the school 
students and staff. Also, the community had an opportunity to 
come in to hear about some of the history points that were 
presented tonight. From there, the principal sent out and had 
students vote on a number of recommendations. Member Villa 
wanted to confirm if changes will be seen coming into the 
2023-2024 school year. Mr. Browning shared that murals 
would be covered as well as fence lines with the school’s 
names, and those should be addressed right away. Mr. 
Browning shared that when students come back from summer 
break, they may see a mural painted over, waiting for another 
mural to be painted over in the future. Member Villa hopes 
that when students come back from summer break, there is 
transparency with the students in regard to why this was done 
and why the new names were chosen. Member Villa wants to 
ensure that students are educated on these name changes.  

                     Member Singh shared that every day that a name sticks, is a 
reminder that there is not an acknowledgement of fault. 
Member Singh said that no genocidal killer who has engaged 

 



 
 

11 

in genocide deserves any plaque or visibility, and their 
name(s) deserve to be erased from our history books. Member 
Singh is proud that two of the schools are in his area, but the 
work doesn’t stop. Member Singh expressed that we have a lot 
of work to do, and he would like to have a discussion as 
quickly as possible around the mascots at Hiram Johnson. 
Member Singh wanted to share with the community that he 
knows what it is like to be in a place where you feel 
uncomfortable, and you need to be at a school or place that 
makes you feel like yourself. Member Singh is hoping that by 
moving forward with the renaming of the schools that we hold 
ourselves to the standards that we are renaming the schools 
to. Member Singh agrees with Member Villa and wants 
students to be educated on why these people are no longer a 
part of their legacy moving forward. 

                    Member Phillips wanted to clarify the spelling of the school 
name “Suy:u.” Member Phillips shared that we have to make 
sure that our students are proud of where they’re educated, 
why they’re educated, and being extremely firm on how 
they’re educated. Member Phillips wants to make sure that as 
a governing Board, that her colleagues know that this is just 
the beginning of change.  

                    Member Kayatta wants to ensure the schools are restored to 
how they were with just a different name. Member Kayatta is 
concerned about things that may be important to parents in 
the community, like how the PTA may have paid for items that 
are displayed on the school. He doesn’t want to strip 
something off, and expect the PTA to have to raise more 
money. Even if this means that we need to give more money 
than was projected, it’s important that we do this right. 
Member Kayatta thinks that it is important that we recognize 
that we were a city that at one time decided to remain these 
schools after these people. Member Kayatta does not want to 
uplift these names, but he wants to recognize what happened. 
Member Kayatta thanked staff and committee for bringing 
this work forward.  

                     Member McGurk appreciates the renaming of schools and the 
personal impact it has on Member McGurk and their family.  

                     Member Singh wanted to reply to the comment that Member 
Kayatta made. Member Singh meant that people such as 
Burnett, Kit Carson, and Sutter don’t deserve recognition that 
this level. Member Singh shared that students and our 
community should know who these people were and what they 
did, so that we don’t repeat that history.  

                     Member Phillips shared that one of the goals of colonization 
is to be able to make something your own and not ever have to 
remember who you took it from. Member Phillips shared that 
she doesn’t think any of the folks who are involved at all, in 
experiencing how this all came to be and how the schools 
came to get these names will ever forget. Member Phillips 



 
 

12 

 

shared that there is a historical memory and trauma tied to 
this, so she doesn’t know if we want to put a nice name on it, 
but this is something of an educational reparation. Member 
Phillips would have concerns if we left a marker that puts 
these three individuals back on the building.  

                     Member McGurk wanted to share their approval moving this 
renaming forward.  

 
  9.5   2024 Election- Bond Opportunity (Rose Ramos) 

                      
                     Rose Rose introduced the district’s Bond Financial Advisor, 

Dale Scott, who shared a bond opportunity for the district.  
 
                     Public Comment: 
                     No public comment 
 
                    Board Comment: 
                    President Rhodes wanted to confirm that this opportunity would 

not be extending taxes, or going back to voters asking for some 
type of additional tax, but it is the same bond that we had 
previously. Mr. Scott shared that the gray in the graph on the 
presentation is the same bond that we had. The colored parts on 
the graph would be a new bond that would extend the tax rate 
that was already being paid for what was voted on. The best 
estimate looking at our numbers today is $538 million. Mr. 
Scott shared that it’s not a limitation, and the Board can decide 
that we are not going to do it this way, and going to ask for 
more. This would require an increase in the tax rate level from 
where it is today. 

                    Member Phillips wanted to confirm that the bond is going to 
continue up until a point, and we are asking the community to 
do it a little longer.         

 

 10.0    PUBLIC HEARING 
 

 

 10.1   Public Hearing: 2023-24 Local Control and  
  Accountability Plan (LCAP) (Krystal Thomas) 
 
            Krystal Thomas presented the 2023-24 draft LCAP with a 

budget overview, the plan summary, comprehensive supports 
and services to schools, increased or improved services for 
socioeconomically disadvantaged students, foster youth and 
English learners, and fiscal reporting overview.  

          
            Public Comment: 
            Sarah Williams Kingsley 
 
            Board Comments: 
            Member Jeane is excited about Ms. Thomas’ vision for 

alignment. Member Jeane wanted to know if Ms. Thomas’ has 

 



 
 

13 

considered combining LCAP goals 3 & 6. Ms. Thomas shared 
that staff will have to go through that process, and thinks that 
it is important to bring everyone to the table. Member Jeane 
is excited about next year and anticipating the work that Ms. 
Thomas is setting up for LCAP next year. 

            Member Villa appreciates Ms. Thomas’ talking about 
condensing the document. The current LCAP document takes 
a lot of focus to get through, and can be a huge barrier for 
some parents who may not know the process. Member Villa 
shared that she does have a concern of LCAP members not 
being parents. Personally, Member Villa believes that when 
you are a parent in the district, you are at schools sites and 
hearing from other families or community members, and it is 
important that their voice is leading the district for our 
students. 

 
  10.2  Public Hearing: Proposed Fiscal Year 2023-24 Budget  

                     for All Funds (Rose Ramos) 
 
                     Rose Ramos, Cindy Tao, and Jessie Castillo shared the 

financial reporting requirements, the May revise and 
estimated actuals highlighted, 2023-24 budget assumptions, 
other post-employment benefits, 2023-24 proposed budget 
and LCAP summary, multi-year projections, and risks, 
opportunity, and overall summary.  

 
                     Public Comment: 
                     David Fisher 
 
                     Board Comment: 
                      Member Jeane confirmed that the ADA yield optimistic was 

92% which was pre-COVID. Ms. Ramos shared our ADA for 
this year is about 90-91. Member Jeane asked for the health 
and welfare projected at 8.8%, what is the trend and what do 
we base those projections on? Ms. Ramos shared that it 
actually about contacting our providers and asking what they 
see in the market and what is it for us. Also, it dependent upon 
the pool you are in, and the utilization rates are, and if there 
are any spikes and if they are reoccurring. Member Jeane 
asked besides revenues and expenditures, what are “other” 
expenses. Ms. Ramos shared that those are mostly our special 
ed. and routine restrictive maintenance contributions.  

                     Member Kayatta asked if there is any other bucket that a 
previous Board put into a committed reserve. Ms. Ramos 
shared that the Board last took action last year, but to please 
keep in mind that part of the commitment included the 
additional 3% Board reserve. Now that it has gone away, that 
will take care of that piece. The auditors will come in and 
look at the commitments that were made and test to make sure 
that the money was spent. Unless, the Board takes action to 

 



 
 

14 

 
  

11.0 BOARD WORKSHOP/STRATEGIC PLAN AND OTHER INITIATIVES 
 

               11.1  Lozano Smith Transition Contract (Rose Ramos) 
 
                        Superintendent Aguilar shared that the Lozano Smith 

contract will be expiring June 30, 2023. This will allow 
for the transition of legal services to a new outside legal 
firm and new in-house legal counsel. These are positions 
that are being filled at the moment, and new outside legal 
counsel proposals are being reviewed, and the 
Superintendent hopes to bring a recommendation to the 
next Board meeting on June 22nd. Without this service in 
place, services with Lozano Smith which would end on 

 

undo the commitment. So, at the next Board meeting, the plan 
is to bring a new resolution to commit for this new budget, 
and anything that was not spent out of those commitments, the 
Board will uncommit them. The bulk of them was textbooks 
and professional learning. Member Kayatta clarified, that the 
Board will take action to undo the commitments, and create a 
new level of restricted funds.   

 
          10.3     Public Hearing: Consideration, and Approval of the   

                     District’s  Initial Proposal for Reopener Negotiations with the  
                     Service Employee International Union (“SEIU”) for the 
                     2022-2023 school year (Superintendent Jorge A. Aguilar) 
 
                     Superintendent Aguilar shared the initial proposal for 

reopener negotiations with SEIU. The district and SEIU 
mutually agreed to open on compensation and one other 
article selected by the district, and one by SEIU. The district 
has selected Article 9 which is assignments for these 
negotiations. 

 
                    Public Comment: 
                    No public comment 
 
                    Board Comment: 
                    Member Jeane asked if the Board has received information on 

why we picked Article 9. Member Jeane wanted to know the 
thoughts in choosing this one specifically. Mrs. McArn stated 
that there is some language that is outdated that they would 
like to clean up. Member Jeane voiced her concern for sun 
shining this late in the year when we are supposed to be 
wrapping up on June 30th, and we need to respect our labor 
partners’ rights to bargain.  

 
                    President Rhodes made a motion with a second from Member 

Singh. The Board voted 6-0 with Member Pritchett absent.  

 



 
 

15 

June 30th without the ability for staff or new legal counsel, 
the flexibility to gradually get up to speed on any of these 
matters. The contract being brought the Board is a 1-year 
term, but could be a shorter term if the Board desires.  

 
                        Public Comment: 
                        No public comment 
 
                       Board Comments: 

          Member Kayatta followed up on the summary that the 
Superintendent gave about what this contract is. Member 
Kayatta stated that this is not a way to back door with no 
limit of services from Lozano Smith. Member Kayatta 
shared that we are continuing to have the RFI, and also 
going to hire a chief counsel. Member Kayatta thanked 
Lozano Smith for this transition work. Regardless of what 
legal counsel we go with or chief legal counsel we have, 
we won’t drop any action litigation, and don’t drop on our 
face for negotiations.  

          Member Singh shared concerns around the RFI and 
getting a monthly report. Member Singh wants to make 
sure that the Board continues receiving the monthly 
report. If legal counsel is hired, that they will play that 
role in reviewing and ensuring that our contractual 
obligations are being met.  

 
           Member Kayatta made a motion with a second from 

Member Jeane. The Board voted 6-0 with Member 
Pritchett absent.  

 
 11.2  Revision to Board Policies 0420.4, 0420.41, 0420.42,  

  0420.43 (Charter School Authorization, Oversight,   
  Renewal, Revocation) (Amanda Goldman) 
 

                         Amanda Goldman shared the Board policies that are 
consistent with the new laws that were passed in 2019 at 
the last Board meeting. Ms. Goldman hopes that the 
Board is able to adopt the policies presented as a baseline 
for work moving forward.  

 
                         Public Comment: 
                         No public comment 
 
                         Board Comments: 
                         Member Singh thanked Ms. Goldman for having a 

conference on the phone around all the questions he had 
on the revised policies.  

 

 



 
 

16 

                          Member Jeane made a motion with a second from 
Member Villa. The Board voted 6-0 with Member 
Pritchett absent.  

 
 

 

 

 

12.0 COMMUNICATIONS 
 

 

  12.1  Superintendent’s Report (Jorge A. Aguilar) – No report  

  12.2  President’s Report (Chinua Rhodes)- No report   

  12.3  Information Sharing by Board Members- Member Villa wanted to 
say, “Happy Summer”, and congratulations to all the students that 
graduated and looks forward to seeing everyone in the Fall.  

 

 
 

 13.0 CONSENT AGENDA                                                                                                          
Generally routine items are approved by one motion without discussion.  The Superintendent or a Board 
member may request an item be pulled from the consent agenda and voted upon separately. 

 

13.1  Items Subject or Not Subject to Closed Session: 
 

13.1a Approve Grants, Entitlements and Other Income Agreements, Ratification of Other 
Agreements, Approval of Bid Awards, Approval of Declared Surplus Materials 
and Equipment, Change Notices and Notices of Completion  

  (Rose Ramos) 
 
13.1b Approve Personnel Transactions (Dr. Cancy McArn) 
 
13.1c Approve Board Calendar Dates for 2023-2024 School Year (Jorge A. Aguilar) 

 
                                         13.1d Approve Resolution No. 3330 Delegating Duty to Accept Bids and Award  
                                             Construction Contracts (Rose Ramos) 
 
                                  13.1e Approve Resolution No. 3328: Approving Nicholas Elementary School  
                                            Replacement Project Mitigated Negative Declaration (Rose Ramos) 
 
                                  13.1f Approve 2023-2024 Adult Education Calendar (Christina Villegas) 
 
                                  13.1g Approve Sutter Middle School Field Trip to Washington, DC June 17-22, 2023 
                                            (Lisa Allen and Vanessa Buitrago) 
 
                                  13.1h Approve Staff Recommendations for Expulsion# 25 2022/2023 and Re-admittance 
                                           of Pre-expelled Students (4) (Lisa Allen and Stephan Brown) 
 
                                  13.1i Approve California Middle School Field Trip to Ashland, OR from June 9-11, 2023  
                                          (Lisa Allen and Vanessa Buitrago) 
 
                                  13.1j Approve 2023-2024 Traditional School Attendance Calendar (Christina Villegas) 
 



 
 

17 

                                  Member Kayatta asked to pull 13.1a and 13.1j for discussion. Members Phillips would like to 
pull expulsion #25 from 13.1h.  

 
                                  Member Phillips moved to pull the requested item and approve the remainder of the consent 

agenda with a second from Member Jeane.  
 
                                  The Board voted to approve the remainder of the consent agenda with a vote of 6-0 with 

Member Pritchett absent.  
 
                                   Member Kayatta requested to approve 13.1a except for the $29.5 million in special 

education funds for non-public schools and agencies. For item 13.1j, Member Kayatta is 
concerned that we do not have Juneteenth as a holiday on the calendar, when it is a federal 
holiday. Superintendent stated that as early as tomorrow, he will make sure there is an 
internal discussion about the flexibility that we have, given the ed. code minimum 
requirements, and simply add an additional day. Mrs. McArn shared that the calendar being 
discussed was intended to be the student attendance calendar. Employee calendars are still 
being negotiated with each labor partner which absolutely will come into play. The district 
will have to make a decision on dates. To clarify, this calendar is the student calendar to get 
the start date and end dates in place.  

                                 For 13.1a, staff shared points on why the authorization is critical. One of the areas in 
particular, is speech and language. There is a shortage of speech and language pathologists 
across the state. Positions continue to be posted, but we know that students need those 
services as an aspect of their IEPs. As we get closer to the start of the school year, we have 
to identify, how we then provide those services that are stimulated in student’s IEPs while 
balancing out the need to fill our own positions before looking at outside agencies. This 
contract allows us fill vacancies, but have outside services available, if needed, so staff isn’t 
having to come to the Board in August for a contract, and then going to an agency, and 
asking if they can now find us someone. This would delay services for our students.  

                                  President Rhodes wants to ensure that conversations are taking place and honoring 
contracts of our labor partners.  

                                  Member Villa knows that this is not new to us, and it has been problematic where there was a 
large backlog, and students weren’t getting services that they needed. It even states on page 
3, that when the district is unable to provide services via district employees, the use of 
contract agencies is necessary to ensure that we comply with state and federal law that 
governs special education. This is something that we don’t want to violate, and this will 
impact student outcomes. It’s really crucial that this is a student focused approach, and that 
we don’t go back to where there was a backlog, and students were impacted and hurt so 
many families.  

                                  Member Kayatta wanted to clarify if the backlog that Member Villa is referring to impacted 
his family, because they had contracted services that they did not really enjoy. He stated that 
it is much better now that we are having services through the district. Member Kayatta wants 
to ensure that this remains a priority to try to bring these services in-house. 

                                  Member Phillips understands we contract for particular services for our students, but wanted 
to know if there is data or a trend that we can look at to see if we are budgeting too much. 
Member Phillips stated that there are some negotiation issues surrounding our hiring 
practices. If we are having difficult as a district hiring people to do these jobs in-house, 
because we are having some issues with negotiations, Member Phillips thinks that this is 
something that we really need to address. In her opinion, she believes the district is scraping 
the bottom of the barrel to find people to fill these positions, and if we can’t even get people 



 
 

18 

from the bottom of the barrel to do these jobs, that’s why we have these people and staff are 
asking to spend $29 million or so to make sure these services are in place.  

                                  Member Kayatta was hoping that staff can consult with labor partners to see if there is 
something that we can do, and honor their contract which states these services should be 
provided by their staff. Member Kayatta believes that it should be a top priority to ensure 
these services are brought in-house. 

                                  Member Phillips’ request is for labor partners to hear out the issues that may be regarding 
hiring practices. If we cannot find people, we need to absolutely have an authorization to 
spend.  

                                  Superintendent Aguilar said that he could share the current vacancy levels that we have 
today in some of these areas would prompt us to bring some of these items to you. Staff could 
share in a little more details of how the current level of vacancies in these areas would make 
it rather difficult to figure out an internal way of addressing some of these challenges.  

                                  Member Singh knows that this is getting confusing, but what we are trying to talk about is 
legal obligations. Member Singh is not here to allow special education students to fall 
through the cracks, and that we just need to chat with labor partners first. 

                                  Member Jeane moved to have this delayed and be brought back in 2 weeks with more 
information from our labor partners around the plans around this. Member Kayatta 
seconded. 

 
                                  The Board voted 6-1 with Member Pritchett absent. 

 
 14.0      BUSINESS AND FINANCIAL INFORMATION/REPORTS           
      

             14.1 Enrollment and Attendance Report for Month 8 (Rose Ramos) 
 

 
 

 
15.0 FUTURE BOARD MEETING DATES / LOCATIONS 
 

 June 22, 2023, 4:30 p.m. Closed Session, 6:30 p.m. Open Session, Serna Center,  
5735 47th Avenue, Community Room, Regular Workshop Meeting 

 
 

 16.0 ADJOURNMENT  
 
            President Rhodes adjourned the meeting at 11:51 p.m. 
 
            ____________________________________________ 
           Lisa Allen, Interim Superintendent and Board Secretary 
 
NOTE:  The Sacramento City Unified School District encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the 
public meeting process.  If you need a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or 
services, to participate in the public meeting, please contact the Board of Education Office at (916) 643-9314 at least 
48 hours before the scheduled Board of Education meeting so that we may make every reasonable effort to 
accommodate you.  [Government Code § 54953.2; Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, § 202 (42 U.S.C. §12132)]   
Any public records distributed to the Board of Education less than 72 hours in advance of the meeting and relating to 
an open session item will be available on the district’s website at www.scusd.edu 

 

http://www.scusd.edu/


Page 1 of 1 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
Agenda Item# 11.1d_ 

 
Meeting Date:  August 17, 2023 
  
Subject:  Approve Minutes for the June 22, 2023 Regular Board of Education 

Meeting 
 

 Information Item Only 
 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: ______________)  
 Conference/Action 
 Action 
 Public Hearing 

 
Division:  Superintendent’s Office 
 
Recommendation:  Approve Minutes for the June 22, 2023, Regular Board of 
Education Meeting. 
 
Background/Rationale:  None 
 
Financial Considerations:  None 
 
LCAP Goal(s):  Family and Community Empowerment 
 
Documents Attached: 
1. Minutes of the June 22, 2023, Regular Board of Education Meeting 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Estimated Time of Presentation: N/A 
Submitted by:  Lisa Allen, Interim Superintendent 
Approved by:  Lisa Allen, Interim Superintendent 



 1 

   

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
MEETING AND WORKSHOP  

 
Board of Education Members    
Chinua Rhodes, President (Trustee Area 5) 
Lavinia Grace Phillips, Vice President (Trustee Area 7) 
Jasjit Singh, Second Vice President (Trustee Area 2) 
Tara Jeane (Trustee Area 1) 
Christina Pritchett (Trustee Area 3) 
Jamee Villa (Trustee Area 4) 
Taylor Kayatta (Trustee Area 6) 
Liam McGurk, Student Member 
 

Thursday, June 22, 2023 
4:30 p.m. Closed Session  

6:30 p.m. Open Session 
 

Serna Center 
Community Conference Rooms 

5735 47th Avenue 
Sacramento, CA  95824 

 

MINUTES 
 

2022/23-34 
 

        
 1.0 OPEN SESSION / CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL 

 
The meeting was called to order at 4:29 p.m. 
 
Members present: 
Member Singh 
Member Kayatta 
Member Pritchett 
Member Jeane 
 
Members absent: 
President Rhodes 
Member Phillips 
Member Villa 
Student Member McGurk 
 

 
 2.0 ANNOUNCEMENT AND PUBLIC COMMENT REGARDING ITEMS TO BE 

DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION 
  
            No public comment 

 
 

 3.0  CLOSED SESSION 
 
 While the Brown Act creates broad public access rights to the meetings of the Board of Education, it also  

recognizes the legitimate need to conduct some of its meetings outside of the public eye.  Closed session 
meetings are specifically defined and limited in scope.  They primarily involve personnel issues, pending 
litigation, labor negotiations, and real property matters.  

 



 2 

 3.1 Government Code 54956.9 - Conference with Legal Counsel: 
a) Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to subdivision (d)(2) of Government 

Code section 54956.9 (Three Potential Cases) 
 

3.2 Government Code 54957.6 (a) and (b) Negotiations/Collective Bargaining SCTA 
SEIU, TCS, Teamsters, UPE, Non-Represented/Confidential Management  
(Superintendent Jorge A. Aguilar) 

 
3.3 Government Code 54957 – Public Employee 

Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Reassignment 
 
 

3.4 Education Code 48918- The Board will hear staff recommendation on the 
following student expulsions: Expulsion# 25 2022/2023 (Lisa Allen and Stephan 
Brown)  
 

3.5 Government Code 54957 – Public Employee Appointment 
                        (a) Approve- Assistant Superintendent, Early Learning & Care 
                        (b) Approve- Chief Legal Counsel 
                        (c) Approve- Principal, Bowling Green, McCoy 
                        (d) Approve- Principal, Capital City 
                        (e) Approve- Principal, Mark Twain 
                        (f) Approve- Principal, The MET 
                        (g) Approve- Executive Director, Student Support and Health Services 
 
            3.6       Government Code 54957—Public Employee Performance Evaluation 
                        (a)  Superintendent 
            

 
 4.0 CALL BACK TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
The meeting was called back to order at 6:34 p.m.  
 
4.1 The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Superintendent Aguilar 

 
 4.2 Welcome New Student Board Member Blaze McGee 
 
            4.3       Broadcast Statement by new Student Board Member Blaze McGee 
 
            4.4       Stellar Student introduced by Board Member Tara Jeane 
 

 
 5.0 ANNOUNCEMENT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

 
There were 7 announcement that came out of closed session: 
-The Board approved two settlement agreements related to special education services 
each by a vote of 4-0 with Members Rhodes, Phillips, and Villa absent. 
-By a vote of 4-0 with Board members Rhodes, Phillips, and Villa absent, the Board 
approved the appointment of E’Leva Gibson as Assistant Superintendent, Early Learning 
& Care. 



 3 

- By a vote of 4-0 with Board members Rhodes, Phillips, and Villa absent, the Board 
approved the appointment of Aaron Pedro Da La Sol as Principal, Bowling Green 
McCoy. 
- By a vote of 4-0 with Board members Rhodes, Phillips, and Villa absent, the Board 
approved the appointment of Kristin Spall as Principal, Capital City. 
- By a vote of 4-0 with Board members Rhodes, Phillips, and Villa absent, the Board 
approved the appointment of Dominic Campos as Principal, Mark Twain. 
- By a vote of 4-0 with Board members Rhodes, Phillips, and Villa absent, the Board 
approved the appointment of Eracleo Guevara as Principal, The Met. 
- By a vote of 4-0 with Board members Rhodes, Phillips, and Villa absent, the Board 
approved the appointment of Jacqueline Garner as Executive Director, Student Support 
and Health Services. 

 
 6.0 AGENDA ADOPTION 

 
President Rhodes made a motion to remove the SELPA local plan update, because the 
CAC and SELPA have not been able to discuss the plan, and the Board is requesting to 
postpone it tonight to bring it back for approval with greater community engagement 
with a second from Member Phillips. The Board voted unanimously to remove that item 
and adopt the agenda. 

 
 7.0 PUBLIC COMMENT                                                                                                

Members of the public may address the Board on non-agenda items that are within the subject matter 
jurisdiction of the Board.  Public comment may be (1) emailed to publiccomment@scusd.edu; (2) 
submitted in writing through the district’s website at https://www.scusd.edu/submit-public-comment; or 
(3) provided in-person at the meeting.  The submission deadline for written public comments shall be no 
later than noon on the day of the meeting.  If you intend to address the Board in-person, please fill out a 
yellow card available at the entrance.  Speakers may be called in the order that requests are received, or 
grouped by subject area.  We ask that comments are limited to two (2) minutes with no more than 15 
minutes per single topic so that as many people as possible may be heard.  By law, the Board is allowed 
to take action only on items on the agenda.  The Board may, at its discretion, refer a matter to district 
staff or calendar the issue for future discussion.    
 
Jeremy Hartley 
Juan Martinez 
Frida Narh 
Monica Harvey 
 
 

           The Superintendent asked that Yvonne Wright come up to share an update on   
           independent studies, so that the community is informed. Yvonne Wright mentioned that 

earlier this spring we brought back a policy around independent studies. This policy is 
around the Capital City independent studies policy. It is around the policy to revise the 
policy back to pre-COVID policy. Yvonne shared that there seems to be some confusion 
around independent studies and virtual learning. A communication will be sent out about 
how students will be receiving their learning at Cap City. Ms. Wright would like to clearly 
communicate that for TK- 3rd grade, students will be receiving an opportunity for their 
learning with daily synchronous instruction by a credentialed teacher. Live daily 
synchronous instruction could be delivered via phone, live in person, or provided by 
Zoom instruction. This is a requirement. Grades 4-8 will interact daily with a credentialed 
teacher at least once a week at minimum. For students in grades 9-12, they will receive 
synchronous instruction at least once a week as well. Teachers can decide in when they 
do their agreement for independent study, they may determine that a student may need 
more than once per week for synchronous instruction. Ms. Wright will be communicating 



 4 

out with not only the community, but with staff when they meet with the parents, and come 
to the agreement about how the synchronous instruction will be determined, how often, 
and what format it will take place.  Independent study is different than virtual instruction. 
Virtual instruction is about the students having all their courses in virtual learning and 
that format is all online, where independent study is where students do a majority of the 
work independently with the live interaction synchronously.  

            
 

 8.0 COMMUNICATIONS 
 

 

 8.1 Employee Organization Reports:   

 SCTA- David Fisher shared that this is the last regular 
Board meeting for this academic year, and he had hoped 
that we would be here celebrating the great agreement that 
would help recruit and retain teachers for students and the 
amazing year that we just completed. In many ways, it has 
been a great disappoint. Despite some positive changes, 
the basic dysfunction and problematic leadership 
continues. Mr. Fisher shared that he is sure that the Board 
remembers the commitment to begin negotiations on or 
before December 1st 2022 with the goal of reaching an 
agreement by June 30th 2023. Under the Superintendent, 
the district made itself available exactly three times 
throughout the entire year. The district last agreed to meet 
May 11th which was six weeks ago. Surrounding districts 
have had considerable double digits, approaching 20% in 
some districts that provide significant increases and are 
using those improved salaries to recruit staff in their own 
district, while we just sit and do nothing. The position and 
control report that was asked for was finally provided. 
When looking at the vacancies, that’s about 6,000 students 
without teachers in the classroom. Using $25 million in 
community schools grants to unlawfully supplant district 
spending, finding issues by the state with the district’s 
refusal to provide services to students with disabilities that 
is set forth in their IEPs, and unilaterally ending the virtual 
program. SCTA requested that the district apply for a 
waiver for virtual learning last year, but these services are 
ending, and it was without community input. Finally, the 
work from outside contractors continues, in clear violation 
of their agreement, and not in the best interest of the 
students.  

 SEIU-No update 
 TCS- No update 
 Teamsters- No update 
 UPE- No update 

 

 



 5 

   8.2  District Advisory Committees: 

 Community Advisory Committee- No update  

 District English Learner Advisory Committee- No update 

 Local Control Accountability Plan/Parent Advisory Committee- 

No update 

 Student Advisory Council- No update 

 Black/African American Advisory Board- No update 

 

 

 

 9.0 SPECIAL PRESENTATION 
 

 

           9.1      Middle School Mathletes Awards & Recognition  
                     (Erin Hanson) 
 
                      Erin Hanson introduced the Director for Professional 

Learning for Math, Sciences, Physical Education, and Ed 
Tech, Mikila Fetzer, who introduced the students and awarded 
the middle school mathletes.  

                  
 

 10.0 PUBLIC HEARING 
 

 

         10.1      SCUSD SELPA Local Plan (Geovanni Linares)-Postponed  
 

              
 

         10.2      Public Hearing for Resolution No. 3327: Resolution to   
                    Convey Easement Entitlements to the City of Sacramento for a  
                    Public Sidewalk in front of Ethel Phillips Elementary  
                    (Rose Ramos) 
 
                    President Rhodes stated that the Board was going to move this 

item into action. Superintendent asked Rose Ramos to share 
information on what this item entails. Nathaniel Browning 
shared that was there in accordance of ed. code Article 15, 
where there is a requirement to allow the public the 
opportunity to comment anytime the district intends to grant 
easement or dedicate real property to another public entity. In 
this case, we are talking about a public sidewalk easement for 
the City of Sacramento outside of Ethel Phillips Elementary 
located at 2930 21st Ave. This is where the city will be making 
public safety sidewalk improvements.  

 
                   Public Comment: 
                   No public comment 
  
                   Board Comment 
                   No public comment 

           
 



 6 

  
11.0 BOARD WORKSHOP/STRATEGIC PLAN AND OTHER INITIATIVES 

 
           11.1     Approve 2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan  

                     Adoption (Krystal Thomas) 
 

Krystal Thomas shared that she is hoping to gain the 
Board’s approval on the draft LCAP with the 
understanding that revisions will need to be made. This 
includes adding recommendations from our educational 
partners without budgetary implications. This is imperative 
to rebuilding trust with our community. Ms. Thomas shared 
LCAP department goals and the LCAP structure and key 
features which include budget overview for parents, plan 
summary (general information about SCUSD, reflections 
of areas of success and growth, and LCAP highlights), 
comprehensive supports and services to schools, increased 
or improved services for socioeconomically disadvantaged 
students, foster youth and English learners, and fiscal 
reporting.  
 
Public Comment: 
No public comment 
 
Board Comments: 
Member Jeane processed a lot in the conversation that she 
got to have with Ms. Thomas, and her heart, vision, and 
knowing that a lot of good work is happening with a lot of 
wheels spinning, but aligning that work, so we can all 
come together is going to be as key as we go into our 3-
year review. Member Jeane looks forward to working with 
Ms. Thomas and her team and LCAP team to ensure that 
we are building solid relationships, working with our 
community, getting on campuses to gather student voice, 
uplifting our educator voices, and making sure LCAP 
really represents what we all know our students need. 
President Rhodes shared that Ms. Thomas has done a great 
job, and has enhanced and advanced the work. 
 
President Rhodes made a motion to approve with a second 
from Member Jeane. The Board voted 5-0 with Members 
Pritchett and Villa absent.  
 

 

          11.2       Resolution No. 3332 of the Board of Education of the  
          Sacramento City Unified School District Designating  
          Certain General Funds as Committed Fund Balance  
          (Rose Ramos) 
 
          Jesse Castillo shared an overview of the public school 

system stabilization account, the 2023-24 proposed 

 



 7 

commitments, a summary, and the request to approve 
Resolution No. 3332. 

 
         Public Comment: 
         No public comment 
 
         Board Comments: 
         Member Jeane thanked Mr. Castillo for the clear and 

succinct information and that she appreciates all the work 
that he is doing.  

 
          President Rhodes made a motion to move forward with a 

second from Member Jeane. The Board voted 5-0 with 
Members Pritchett and Villa absent.  

 
           11.3  Adopt Fiscal Year 2023-24 Proposed Budget for All  

                       Funds (Rose Ramos) 
 
                        Jesse Castillo shared the multi-year projection summary, 

followed by changes since public hearing, and then a 
summary, and finally, moving to adopt the proposed 
budget.  

 
                        Public Comments: 
                        No public comment 
 
                        Board Comments: 

           Member Jeane wants to know what our status is with 
SCOE overseeing us. Ms. Ramos shared that we have not 
received our letter yet. Following budget adoption, what 
happens is that SCOE will review our numbers to see if 
they are accurate, and then they will comment and 
provide an approved budget with no conditions, a 
conditionally approved budget, or an unapproved budget 
which we have never seen? Ms. Ramos said that our last 
budget was conditionally approved, so that has not been 
technically lifted until we get our revised letter.  

 
           President Rhodes made a motion to approve with a 

second from Member Jeane. The Board voted 5-0 with 
Members Pritchett and Villa absent.  

 
           During this time, the Superintendent acknowledged and 

thanked Bob Lyons and Rose Ramos, who will both be 
retiring at the end of the school year.  

 

 

          11.4       Approve Renaming of Peter Burnett Elementary, Kit  
                        Carson, and Sutter Middle School (Rose Ramos) 
 
                        Nathaniel Browning shared the renaming went through a 

rigorous process. At the last Board meeting, the 

 



 8 

committee came to an agreement and these 3 specific 
names. After each of the meeting, with each of the sites, 
the committees came back together to confirm these 
recommendations to be brought to the Board. Next steps, 
are to officially announce the names, record the official 
name changes with the California Department of 
Education, identify any immediate site needs to be 
addressed through routine maintenance, provide trainings 
for students, staff, and community members so they all can 
best support the name change efforts, and develop larger 
scopes of work that will be completed next summer.  

 
                       Public Comment: 
                       No public comment 
 
                       Board Comments: 
                       Member Singh reiterated his excitement for the renaming 

of the schools. Member Singh appreciates that this went 
through community process, a process that was 
deliberate, and he is excited about continuing to do this 
work with other schools. There are people that are not 
going to except this change, and Member Singh is excited 
to work with the community and collaborate with 
Nathaniel’s team to support on how to have these 
conversations, so he can be supportive as a Board 
member. Especially, for the 2 schools in Member Singh’s 
area. 

                        President Rhodes thanked Mr. Browning and the 
committee for their work, and stated that this district is 
continuing to bend the arch for a more equitable and just 
environment for everyone.  

 
                        Member Phillips made a motion with a second from 

Member Singh. The Board voted 4-0 with Members 
Kayatta, Pritchett, and Villa absent.  

                         
           11.5     Early Literacy Support Block (ELSB) Grant Updates  

                      (Erin Hanson and Shannon Pella) 
 
                      Shannon Pella shared that this block grant is the result of a 

Senate Bill 98 which was passed in 2021, which 
appropriated $50 million to the 75 schools across 
California whose 3rd students scored at a level one. We 
have 4 of our schools that have been identified as being in 
that range. The goals of the grant are to support the high-
quality tier 1 instruction, specifically, in the area of 
foundational literacy skills which suggests a structured 
literacy approach.  

 
                      Public Comment: 
                      No public comment 

 



 9 

                     Board Comments: 
                     Member Phillips it was wonderful to see data 

which showed increases. Member Phillips shared that the 
1:1 means everything. Member Phillips this is world that we 
can open up to the children, and hopefully, in the future we 
can look into parent literacy as well.  
Member Jeane thanked staff, and said that it is wonderful to 
see the data and specificity, and to see all the good work 
and the results of it all. Member Jeane shared that the one 
page that made her have questions, was slide 14 on the A.M. 
Winn year 3 implementation. Member Jeane was really 
excited by the next steps at the other schools, but for A. M. 
Winn, she saw a list that was putting a lot on teachers. 
Member Jeane asked if staff could speak more about the 
collaboration that we’re doing or the supports that we are 
offering, because it feels like we are going to train teachers 
and address teacher issues, but what else are we doing. 
Nathan McGill  provided examples of cohesiveness.  

 
          11.6     Resolution No. 3334: To Adopt Professional Experience  

                     Qualifications to Teach Transitional Kindergarten for the  
                     2023-24 School Year (Cancy McArn) 
 
                     Ms. McArn introduced one of the district’s HR Analysists, 

Carla Joseph. Ms. McArn wanted to come to the Board with 
a resolution for TK as we begin and continue to staff our 
school sites. The resolution from last year and this year help 
us do that.  The district has an interest in making TK 
positions available to applicants with comparable preschool 
teaching experience pursuant to Education Code section 
48000(g)(4)(B). The district recognizes that serving as the 
credentialed teacher of record for one complete school year 
in a transitional kindergarten classroom is equivalent to the 
24 units in early childhood education and/or childhood 
development under Education Code Section 48000 
(g)(4)(B). One complete school year means that employee 
served 75% of the number of the regular days schools are in 
session. If the resolution is passed it will allow for TK 
traditional teachers from last year to continue to be 
qualified under resolution 3334. The purpose of additional 
language is to expand the eligibility under district discretion 
to have qualified candidates meet minimum qualifications 
for TK. If approved it would increase the pool of qualified 
candidates assisting us with filling out vacancies. We will be 
able to use this resolution as a stepping stone to continually 
recruit, especially if there are in-district teachers interested 
in teaching a TK classroom.  

 
                     Public Comment: 
                     No public comment 
 

 



 10 

                     Board Comments: 
                     No Board comments 
 
                     President Rhodes made a motion with a second from 

Member Phillips. The Board voted 5-0 with Members 
Pritchett and Villa absent.  

 
 

 

 

12.0 COMMUNICATIONS 
 
                        Public comment: 
                        Idae Berola  
                        Emily (last name unknown) 
               
 

 

              12.1  Superintendent’s Report (Jorge A. Aguilar) - Groundbreaking 
ceremonies were held for campus rebuilds at Edward Kemble and 
Cesar Chavez, as well as, Nicholas Elementary, and we look 
forward to our rebuild at Oakridge. The groundbreaking events are 
a celebration of SCUSD, and marks the culmination of years of 
strategic planning by our staff and community. At our last Board 
meeting, staff presented on our proposal for consideration to the 
Board where we will pursue a $538 million bond next year to 
continue this work moving forward. Our facilities improvements are 
not limited to these 3 rebuilds, and a lot more investments are being 
made through Measure H. Twenty five of our sites are currently 
going to exterior and gym lighting upgrades to be more energy 
efficient. We have installed more campus shade structures 
throughout the district. The Hiram Johnson football stadium project 
was our largest project this school year. The new swimming pool at 
Luther Burbank High School has been filled and will be ready for 
swimming by the end of the month. The Superintendent 
congratulated six students that received the Girl Scouts Gold Award. 
The Superintendent shared that he had the opportunity to attend all 
15 of our high school ceremonies, and wished all the graduates 
happiness and success in their next journey.   

 

  12.2  President’s Report (Chinua Rhodes)- President Rhodes wanted to 
            say congratulations to all the families and students that completed  
            Another academic year. 
 

 

              12.3  Information Sharing by Board Members- Member Singh is excited   
about all the projects, and he knows that over the summer, we will 
be fixing and repainting the Tahoe Elementary library which is a 
build deal. The play structure at Phoebe Hearst will be fixed by the 
time school reopens. Member Singh shared that we are also 
resurfacing our indoor basketball courts which is important too. 
Member Singh thanked staff for working on those projects 
throughout the summer.  

           Member Jeane enjoyed attending the high school graduations, and 
wanted to thank Member Phillips for the governance training that 
they began last weekend, and is excited about how the Board can be 
more effective and improve our student outcomes.  

 

 



 11 

 

 13.0 CONSENT AGENDA                                                                                                          
Generally routine items are approved by one motion without discussion.  The Superintendent or a Board 
member may request an item be pulled from the consent agenda and voted upon separately. 

 

13.1  Items Subject or Not Subject to Closed Session: 
 

13.1a Approve Grants, Entitlements and Other Income Agreements, Ratification of Other 
Agreements, Approval of Bid Awards, Approval of Declared Surplus Materials 
and Equipment, Change Notices and Notices of Completion  

  (Rose Ramos) 
 
13.1b Approve Personnel Transactions (Cancy McArn) 
 
13.1c Approve Mandatory Reporting to the Sacramento County Office of Education- 

Uniform Complaints Regarding the Williams Settlement Processed for the Period 
of January 2023 through March 2023 (Cancy McArn) 

 
13.1d Approve Contract for Legal Services with Fagen Friedman & Fulfrost LLP and 

Response to Request for Qualifications (Rose Ramos) 
 
13.1e Approve J-13A Waiver Request and Affidavit (Rose Ramos) 
 
13.1f Approve Business and Financial Report: Warrants, Checks and Electronic 

Transfers issued for the Period of May 1-31, 2023 (Rose Ramos) 
 
13.1g Approve Donations to the District for the Period of May 1-31, 2023 (Rose Ramos) 
 
13.1h Approve PO Board Report for the Period of 4/15/23-5/14/23 (Rose Ramos) 

 
13.1i Approve School Plan for Student Achievement Approval (Kelley Odipo) 
 
13.1j Approve Minutes for the April 13, 2023, Regular Board of Education Meeting 

(Jorge A. Aguilar) 
 
13.1k Approve Minutes for the April 27, 2023, Regular Board of Education Meeting 

(Jorge A. Aguilar) 
 
13.1l Approve Minutes for the May 4, 2023, Regular Board of Education Meeting  
            (Jorge A. Aguilar) 
 
13.1m Approve Minutes for the May 18, 2023, Regular Board of Education Meeting 

(Jorge A. Aguilar) 
 

13.1n Approve Resolution No. 3327: Resolution to Convey Easement Entitlements to the 
City of Sacramento for a Public Sidewalk in front of Ethel Phillips Elementary 
(Rose Ramos) 

 
13.1o Approve 1-Year Extensions To Existing Charter Facilities Use Agreements 

(Amanda Goldman) 
 



 12 

13.1p Approve Joint Venture and License Agreement Between Sacramento City Unified 
School District and A Different Path (Rose Ramos) 

 
13.1q Approval of Request to Amend Hours to Council on Occupational Education 

Programs in CAJ Regional Manufacturing Training Center: Introduction to 
Manufacturing; Electro-Mechanical Assembly; Material Handling and Logistics 
(Rose Ramos) 

 
13.1r Approve Staff Recommendations for Expulsion, # 25 2022/2023  (Lisa Allen and 

Stephan Brown) 
 
13.1s Approve Retention of 5 Firms for the Architectural Services Pool in Response to 

Request for Qualifications (Rose Ramos) 
 
 
Member Phillips requested to pull item 13.1r. Member Kayatta requested to pull items 
13.1a and 13.1p. For 13.1a, Member Kayatta would just like to pull the special education 
contracts, 13.1p is a joint venture agreement.  
 
President Rhodes made a motion to approve all other items on consent except 13.1a, 
13.1p, and 13.1r with a second from Member Phillips. The Board voted 5-0 with 
Members Pritchett and Villa absent. 
 
Member Kayatta asked to pull the item just in respect of the special education contracts. 
We have series of contracts for non-public schools and non-public agencies. The non-
public schools are new to this agreement, but we did consider non-public agencies last 
time. Member Kayatta’s comments are limited to the non-public agencies contracts. 
When we asked to have the item pulled last time, we had asked staff to work with labor 
partners to understand the agreements that they had with us, in terms of contracts of 
services that they could be providing, as well as, a very significant concern that we are 
going to be entering another school year continuing to rely on contractors for providing 
work that should be provided by staff. Member Kayatta’s concern is that 2 weeks have 
gone by, and we did receive an update on progress in this area, but he thinks that we 
need to do more. It does not seem like our request from last meeting was taken seriously, 
that we would try to make significant progress in addressing this. Member Kayatta wants 
a significant reduction in non-public agencies, because we will be having staff do this.  
Member Singh shares the same concerns, and understands from a legal perspective 
wants to make sure that we are upholding out legal contracts. Member Singh was 
requesting that the Board amend something along the lines of with the contingency that 
we would comply with the written consent agreements that are put in place by labor. 
Member Phillips confirmed that we would be approving an authorization to spend, we 
would not be spending the full amount. This is for the purpose that we are providing 
educational opportunities for our students, and because things take time, we obviously 
are in need of not putting ourselves in jeopardy, so we don’t lose the people that we are 
contracting with in case we need them. Member Phillips is not 100% comfortable with 
putting any new language into this, because it could muddy the waters. Member Jeane 
shared that the reality is that students benefit best from people that are employed 
publically within the school district that know them and their schools, and their 
communities. Any time that we have to contract out, in essence, privatize the public work 
that we’re charged with providing, it gets really sticky and problematic. Particularly, 
when our bargaining partners contractually have the rights to that labor before we offer 



 13 

it to anyone else. We need to be better about how we have these conversations with 
employees before moving to have private contractors. The language that Member Singh 
is providing, acknowledges where we are is where we are, and we need to get these 
contracts in place, because students need these services. We also need to acknowledge 
that we need to be better at attracting and retaining educators in-house. Member Jeane 
thinks the language that Member Singh is proposing addresses all of these things, and is 
in favor the changed language. Member Kayatta clarified that his intention to pull this 
item was to say that this is not something that should fall on the backburner and needs to 
remain a priority. Member Kayatta shared that if can begin hiring in this area sooner 
than later, it will make a world of difference for our kids.  
 
Member Singh made a motion to move the non-public agency special education contracts 
with the contingency that we comply with the labor language agreement that requires us 
to have written consent with a second from Member Jeane.  
 
The Board voted 4-1 with Members Pritchett and Villa absent.  
 
Now going to item 13.1p, Member Kayatta shared that he pulled this in a similar manner, 
and is excited to approve this, but has some questions around the agreement. When we 
contract with non-profits to provide community services, Member Kayatta wanted to 
know how it works. Mr. Browning shared that we have 6 previously closed school sites 
that currently don’t have any academic programs in them at this time. C.B. Wire is one 
location that will be opening next fall as the temporary location for the Nicholas school 
site during construction. C.P. Huntington Elementary which is a district files storage 
location. Florin Tech is a district equipment storage location. Maple Elementary which 
has been leased to La Familia since 2015. Fruitridge Elementary has been leased out 
since 2015 as well. Lastly, Freemont Adult School which has been leased by the city since 
2013.  During the previous school closures, we created a 711 committee in 2013, and the 
recommendation of the committee was to provide some of these closed school sites for the 
purpose of providing non-profit hubs. It was the direction of that time to have them lease 
them at same rate that we provide school sites to our independent charter partners which 
is $180 per square ft. A Different Path had an agreement that started with the district in 
2015, and they were located at a portable at the Cap City school location. The reason 
why they were chose, is because of the services that they provided and how it fit with the 
student population there. Recently, last spring, we had to change and increase the 
services that we provided at Cap City, so we had to relocate A Different Path. We had on 
other portable location that we could relocate them to which was located at the 
Fruitridge Community Collaborative site that was outside of the agreement with that 
entity. So, they moved to that portable location and have been going through the civic 
permit process until we can formalize this agreement. This joint venture license 
agreement, is identical to the ones that we have at the Maple site and the rest at the 
Fruitridge Community Collaborative.  
 
Member Kayatta made a motion to move item 13.1p with a second from Member Phillips. 
The Board voted 5-0 with Members Pritchett and Villa absent.  
 
Member Phillips shared that in California there are only 5 categories where a public 
school student must be expelled which include possessing, selling or furnishing a firearm, 
brandishing a knife at another person, unlawfully selling a controlled substance, 
committing or attempting to commit a sexual assault or committing a sexual battery, and 
possession an explosive. Member Phillips that her statement to the community is that 



 14 

there are reasons why we must vote to expel a student, in the event that the student does 
not meet the criteria, she feels that as a district there is more that we can do. Member 
Phillips shared that we have significant issues with family structures that bleed into our 
schools, and she does not believe that we are in the position to penalize students that do 
not violate that 5 categories for expulsion.  
 
Member Phillips made a motion to approve with a second from President Rhodes. The 
Board voted 3-2 with Members Pritchett and Villa absent.  

 
 14.0 FUTURE BOARD MEETING DATES / LOCATIONS 

 
 August 17, 2023, 4:30 p.m. Closed Session, 6:30 p.m. Open Session, Serna Center,  

5735 47th Avenue, Community Room, Regular Workshop Meeting 
 
 

 September 7, 2023, 4:30 p.m. Closed Session, 6:30 p.m. Open Session, Serna Center,  
5735 47th Avenue, Community Room, Regular Workshop Meeting 

    
 15.0 ADJOURNMENT  

 
           President Rhodes adjourned the meeting at 9:08 p.m. 
 
            ____________________________________________ 
           Lisa Allen, Interim Superintendent and Board Secretary 
 
 
NOTE:  The Sacramento City Unified School District encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the 
public meeting process.  If you need a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or 
services, to participate in the public meeting, please contact the Board of Education Office at (916) 643-9314 at least 
48 hours before the scheduled Board of Education meeting so that we may make every reasonable effort to 
accommodate you.  [Government Code § 54953.2; Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, § 202 (42 U.S.C. §12132)]   
Any public records distributed to the Board of Education less than 72 hours in advance of the meeting and relating to 
an open session item will be available on the district’s website at www.scusd.edu 

  

http://www.scusd.edu/


Page 1 of 1 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
Agenda Item# 11.1e_ 

 
Meeting Date:  August 17, 2023 
  
Subject:  Approve Minutes for the June 28, 2023 Special Board of Education 

Meeting 
 

 Information Item Only 
 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: ______________)  
 Conference/Action 
 Action 
 Public Hearing 

 
Division:  Superintendent’s Office 
 
Recommendation:  Approve Minutes for the June 28, 2023, Special Board of 
Education Meeting. 
 
Background/Rationale:  None 
 
Financial Considerations:  None 
 
LCAP Goal(s):  Family and Community Empowerment 
 
Documents Attached: 
1. Minutes of the June 28, 2023, Special Board of Education Meeting 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Estimated Time of Presentation: N/A 
Submitted by:  Lisa Allen, Interim Superintendent 
Approved by:  Lisa Allen, Interim Superintendent 



 1 

Sacramento City Unified School District 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

SPECIAL MEETING   
 

 
Board of Education Members    
Chinua Rhodes, President (Trustee Area 5) 
Lavinia Grace Phillips, Vice President (Trustee Area 7) 
Jasjit Singh, Second Vice President (Trustee Area 2) 
Tara Jeane (Trustee Area 1) 
Christina Pritchett (Trustee Area 3) 
Jamee Villa (Trustee Area 4) 
Taylor Kayatta (Trustee Area 6) 
Blaze McGee, Student Member 
 

Wednesday, June 28, 2023 
4:00 p.m. 

 
Serna Center 

5735 47th Avenue 
Sacramento, CA 95824 

         (See Notice to the Public Below) 
  Member Jeane will be attending 
remotely at: 1621 NE 17th Terrace 

                                   Cape Coral, FL 33909 
 
 

MINUTES 
2022/23-35 

 
 1.0 OPEN SESSION / CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL 

 
The meeting was called to order at 4:06 p.m. 
 
Members Present: 
President Rhodes 
Member Kayatta 
Member Phillips 
Member Singh 
Member Jeane (joined via phone) 
Members Pritchett 
 
Members Absent: 
Member Villa 
 

 

 
 2.0 PUBLIC COMMENT REGARDING ITEMS TO BE DISCUSSED IN 

CLOSED SESSION  
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC COMMENT AND DEADLINE FOR SUBMISSION  
Members of the public may address the Board on-agenda items only. Public comment may 
be (1) emailed to publiccomment@scusd.edu; (2) submitted in writing through the 
District’s website at https://www.scusd.edu/submit-public-comment; or (3) provided in-
person at the meeting.  The submission deadline for written public comments shall be no 
later than noon on the day of the meeting.  If you intend to address the Board in-person, 
please fill out a yellow card available at the entrance.  Speakers may be called in the order 
that requests are received, or grouped by subject area.  We ask that comments are limited to 
two (2) minutes with no more than 15 minutes per single topic so that as many people as 



 2 

possible may be heard.  By law, the Board is allowed to take action only on items on the 
agenda.  The Board may, at its discretion, refer a matter to district staff or calendar the 
issue for future discussion.    
 

 
 3.0 CLOSED SESSION 

 
While the Brown Act creates broad public access rights to the meetings of the Board of Education, it 
also recognizes the legitimate need to conduct some of its meetings outside of the public eye.  Closed 
session meetings are specifically defined and limited in scope.  They primarily involve personnel 
issues, pending litigation, labor negotiations, and real property matters. 
 
3.1 Government Code 54957—Public Employee 
          Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Reassignment 
 
3.2      Government Code 54957—Public Employee Performance Evaluation 
          (a)  Superintendent 

 
 4.0        RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION 

 
            The meeting was called back to order at 4:38 p.m. 
 
            President Rhodes stated that this afternoon the Board accepted the resignation of the 

Superintendent pursuant of terms of the resignation agreement by a vote of 5-1 with 
Member Pritchett voting no and Member Villa absent. The Superintendent’s 
resignation is effective June 30, 2023, and Deputy Superintendent, Lisa Allen, will 
serve as the Acting Superintendent until the Interim Superintendent is appointed.  

 
            Public Comment: 
            No public comment 
 
            Board Comments: 
            Member Phillips shared that she understands that things change, and she is not happy 

to be losing the Superintendent, but at the same time, she hopes to channel her “inner 
Jorge” to be able to support our students here at the district. Member Phillips’ hope is 
that Superintendent Aguilar does well in the future which she has no doubt will happen. 
Member Phillips wanted the Superintendent to know that he has left an impression on 
her that she is grateful for. 

             Member Pritchett shared that she is really grateful for the time that the Superintendent 
served in our district. When the Superintendent came to the district, she was the loner 
vote for the other candidate. Over and over, the Superintendent has proved to her that 
she was wrong for voting that way, and she is proud to say that she was wrong. 
Member Pritchett shared that the Superintendent has proved to her that he was meant 
to be here. As the Superintendent moves on, Member Pritchett wanted him to remember 
all the good things that he has brought to our students and our district. Member 
Pritchett stated that the Superintendent has sacrificed so much of his time, and his 
family’s time, for our district and to make it better. Member Pritchett looks forward to 
seeing what will come next for the Superintendent.  

            Member Singh thanked the Superintendent for the work that he has done for this 
district, and he recognizes that his heart in the right place. Member Singh stated that 
the Superintendent entered this district with his eye on equity and he is committed to 



 3 

continuing that work. Member Singh thanked the Superintendent for the time that he 
has served at the district, and shared his thanks to the Superintendent. 

            Member Kayatta thanked the Superintendent for the time that he had spent with 
Member Kayatta, and shared that the Superintendent has taught him a lot. More 
importantly, he shared that the Superintendent taught him how to be a better man. 
Member Kayatta shared that the Superintendent is one of the most honorable and 
professional, and personable people that he has every worked with, or interacted with 
on a personal level. Member Kayatta shared that they have had many difficult 
conversations, and no matter what we have talked about, you have never failed to be 
completely professional and to really always do what is best for our district, and to 
help Member Kayatta in his role. Member Kayatta wishes the Superintendent well, and 
knows that he will do amazing things wherever he lands. 

             
            Superintendent shared that after having the honor of serving as the Superintendent at 

Sac City Unified School District over the past 6 years, as you just learned, he and the 
Board have mutually agreed that it is time to come to a new leadership transition in 
our district. As mentioned, Superintendent Aguilar’s last day will be June 30th. 
Superintendent shared that he was motivated to change trajectory of our students, and 
particularly, the nearly 70% of our youth who are from low income families, and who 
evidence low achievement levels, low graduation rates, and low college and career 
readiness rates. During his tenure, he is proud that we have made some measurable 
progress in increasing the college and career readiness levels of our students. The 
Superintendent shared some of the accomplishments during his tenure. The 
Superintendent thanked the Board for their leadership and wished them the best.  

 
            President Rhodes shared that he applauds the work that the Superintendent has been 

able to do while he was at the district, and he looks forward to the work he will do in 
the future.  

 
 5.0       ADJOURNMENT 

 
              President Rhodes adjourned the meeting at 4:51 p.m. 
 
 
            ____________________________________________ 
           Lisa Allen, Interim Superintendent and Board Secretary 
 
NOTE:  The Sacramento City Unified School District encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the 
public meeting process.  If you need a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids 
or services, to participate in the public portion of the Board meeting, please contact the Board of Education 
Office at (916) 643-9314 at least 8 hours before the scheduled Board of Education meeting so that we may make 
every reasonable effort to accommodate you.  [Government Code § 54954.2; Americans with Disabilities Act of 
1990, § 202 (42 U.S.C. §12132)] 

 



Page 1 of 1 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
Agenda Item# _11.1f 

 
Meeting Date:  August 17, 2023 
  
Subject:  Approve Minutes for the July 7, 2023 Special Board of Education 

Meeting 
 

 Information Item Only 
 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: ______________)  
 Conference/Action 
 Action 
 Public Hearing 

 
Division:  Superintendent’s Office 
 
Recommendation:  Approve Minutes for the July 7, 2023, Special Board of Education 
Meeting. 
 
Background/Rationale:  None 
 
Financial Considerations:  None 
 
LCAP Goal(s):  Family and Community Empowerment 
 
Documents Attached: 
1. Minutes of the July 7, 2023, Special Board of Education Meeting 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Estimated Time of Presentation: N/A 
Submitted by:  Lisa Allen, Interim Superintendent 
Approved by:  Lisa Allen, Interim Superintendent 



 1 

Sacramento City Unified School District 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

SPECIAL MEETING   
 

 
Board of Education Members    
Chinua Rhodes, President (Trustee Area 5) 
Lavinia Grace Phillips, Vice President (Trustee Area 7) 
Jasjit Singh, Second Vice President (Trustee Area 2) 
Tara Jeane (Trustee Area 1) 
Christina Pritchett (Trustee Area 3) 
Jamee Villa (Trustee Area 4) 
Taylor Kayatta (Trustee Area 6) 
Blaze McGee, Student Member 
 

Friday, July 7, 2023 
5:00 p.m. 

 
Serna Center 

5735 47th Avenue 
Sacramento, CA 95824 

(See Notice to the Public Below) 
          
 
 

MINUTES 
2022/23-36 

 
 1.0 OPEN SESSION / CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL 

 
The meeting was called to order by Vice President Phillips at 5:04 p.m. 
 
Members Present: 
Member Phillips 
Member Pritchett 
Member Kayatta 
Member Jeane 
 
Members Absent:  
President Rhodes 
Member Singh 
Member Villa 

 

 
 2.0 PUBLIC COMMENT REGARDING ITEMS TO BE DISCUSSED IN 

CLOSED SESSION  
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC COMMENT AND DEADLINE FOR SUBMISSION  
Members of the public may address the Board on-agenda items only. Public comment may 
be (1) emailed to publiccomment@scusd.edu; (2) submitted in writing through the 
District’s website at https://www.scusd.edu/submit-public-comment; or (3) provided in-
person at the meeting.  The submission deadline for written public comments shall be no 
later than noon on the day of the meeting.  If you intend to address the Board in-person, 
please fill out a yellow card available at the entrance.  Speakers may be called in the order 
that requests are received, or grouped by subject area.  We ask that comments are limited to 
two (2) minutes with no more than 15 minutes per single topic so that as many people as 
possible may be heard.  By law, the Board is allowed to take action only on items on the 
agenda.  The Board may, at its discretion, refer a matter to district staff or calendar the 
issue for future discussion.    



 2 

 
 

 3.0 CLOSED SESSION 
 

While the Brown Act creates broad public access rights to the meetings of the Board of Education, it 
also recognizes the legitimate need to conduct some of its meetings outside of the public eye.  Closed 
session meetings are specifically defined and limited in scope.  They primarily involve personnel 
issues, pending litigation, labor negotiations, and real property matters. 
 

3.1      Government code 54957.6(a) and (b) Negotiations/Collective Bargaining SCTA, 
SEIU, TCS, Teamsters, UPE, Non-Represented/Confidential Management 
(Acting Superintendent, Lisa Allen) 

 
3.2      Government code 54957—Public Employee Appointment  
           (a) Approve Interim Superintendent 
           (b) Approve Interim Deputy Superintendent 
 

 
 4.0        RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION 

 
             The meeting was called back to order at 6:28 p.m. 
 

President Rhodes shared that by a vote of 5-0 with Board Members Singh and Villa 
absent, the Board approved the appointment of Lisa Allen as Interim Superintendent. 
By a vote of 5-0 with Board Members Singh and Villa absent, the Board approved the 
appointment of Mary Hardin-Young as Interim Deputy Superintendent.  
 
Public Comment: 
No public comment 
 
Board Comments: 
No Board comments 

 
 5.0       ADJOURNMENT 

 
           President Rhodes adjourned the meeting at 6:29 p.m. 
 
            ____________________________________________ 
           Lisa Allen, Interim Superintendent and Board Secretary 
 
NOTE:  The Sacramento City Unified School District encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the 
public meeting process.  If you need a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids 
or services, to participate in the public portion of the Board meeting, please contact the Board of Education 
Office at (916) 643-9314 at least 8 hours before the scheduled Board of Education meeting so that we may make 
every reasonable effort to accommodate you.  [Government Code § 54954.2; Americans with Disabilities Act of 
1990, § 202 (42 U.S.C. §12132)] 

 



 
 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

Agenda Item# _11.1g___ 
 

Meeting Date: August 17, 2023 
 

Subject: Resolution No. 3337: Approve Temporary Interfund Transfers of 
Special or Restricted Fund Moneys 

 

Information Item Only 
Approval on Consent Agenda 
Conference (for discussion only) 
Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated:  ) 
Conference/Action 
Action 
Public Hearing 

 
Division: Business Services 

 

Recommendation: Approve Resolution No. 3337, to Establish Temporary Interfund 
Transfers of Special or Restricted Fund Moneys, and rescind prior Resolution No. 3280, 
effective August 17, 2023. 

 
Background/Rationale:  Education Code Section 42603 allows the District to engage 
in internal borrowings between any fund. Moneys may be temporarily transferred to 
another fund for payment of obligations. The transferred amounts shall not be available 
for appropriation or considered income to the borrowing fund and shall be repaid in the 
same fiscal year or in the following fiscal year if the transfer occurs within the final 120 
calendar days of the fiscal year. Borrowing shall occur only when the receiving fund will 
earn sufficient income in the current fiscal year to repay the amount transferred, and no 
more than 75 percent of the maximum of moneys held in any fund during a current 
fiscal year may be transferred. 

 
Financial Considerations: Provides flexibility to ensure sufficient cash flow. 

 

LCAP Goal(s): Family and Community Empowerment; Operational Excellence 
 

Documents Attached: 
1. Resolution No 3337, To Establish Temporary Interfund Transfers of Special or Restricted 

Fund Moneys 
 
 

 

Page 1 of 1 

Estimated Time: N/A 
Submitted by:  Jesse Castillo, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
Approved by:   Lisa Allen, Interim Superintendent 



SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 3337 

Approve Temporary Interfund Transfers of Special or Restricted Fund Moneys 

WHEREAS, the Governing Board of any school district may direct that moneys held in any 
fund or account may be temporarily transferred to another fund or account of the district for payment of 
obligations as authorized by Education Code Section 42603; and 

 
WHEREAS, the transfer shall be accounted for as temporary borrowing between funds or 

accounts and shall not be available for appropriation or be considered income to the borrowing fund or 
account; and 

 
WHEREAS, amounts transferred shall be repaid either in the same fiscal year, or in the 

following fiscal year if the transfer takes place within the final 120 calendar days of a fiscal year; and 
 

WHEREAS, on August 11, 2022, the Governing Board of Sacramento City Unified 
School District adopted Resolution No. 3280 which is hereby rescinded; and 

 
 

BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED that the Sacramento City Unified School District Board 
of Education, in accordance with the provisions of Education Code section 42603, effective August 17, 
2023 adopts the following authorization for fiscal year 2023-24 to temporarily transfer moneys between 
funds provided that all transfers are approved by the Superintendent or designee. 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Sacramento City Unified School District Board of Education 

on this 17th day of August, 2023, by the following vote: 
 
 

AYES:         ____  
NOES:         ____  
ABSTAIN:  ____  
ABSENT:    ____ 

 
ATTESTED TO: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Lisa Allen, Chinua Rhodes, 
Interim Superintendent President of the Board of Education 

 
 
 
 

1 



Page 1 of 2 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
Agenda Item 11.1h 

 
 
 

Meeting Date:  August 17, 2023 
 
 
Subject:  Approve Resolution No. 3335: Oak Ridge Elementary School Rebuild Project 

(MND)  
 

 Information Item Only 
 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: _____)  
 Conference/Action 
 Action 
 Public Hearing 

 
 

Division:  Facilities Support Services 
 
Recommendation:  Receive for review the Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration (MND), 
including the public comments received, and the Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program 
(MMRP) for the Oak Ridge Elementary School Rebuild Project. The California Environmental 
Quality Act (CEQA) requires the adoption of such a resolution for this project. Resolution No. 
3335 is attached which approves the MND and mitigation measures included in the MMRP.  
 
Background/Rationale: The Oak Ridge Elementary School Rebuild Project is one of the three 
initial large projects using Measure H bond funds. The project will allow for the development of a 
larger multipurpose room that can more easily house indoor recess in inclement weather, 
provide adequate play yard and outdoor physical activity space, and address all six of the petals 
outlined within the District’s Educational Specifications as part of the Facilities Master Plan.  
   
The proposed project is subject to review under CEQA. For every non-exempt public project, 
CEQA generally requires the Lead Agency to prepare an Initial Study in order to determine the 
level of environmental review that is required for CEQA compliance. If the Initial Study indicates 
that the project will not result in significant environmental impacts, the Lead Agency may adopt a 
“negative declaration” rather than preparing a full Environmental Impact Report (Pub. Res. Code 
Section 21080 (c)). If the Initial Study reveals substantial evidence that significant environmental 
impacts might occur, but also identifies mitigation measures that reduce those impacts to a level 
of less than significant, the lead agency may satisfy CEQA obligations with a “Mitigated 
Negative Declaration” (Pub. Res. Code Section 21064.5 & Section 21080 (d)). 
 
Consistent with this process, an Initial Study was prepared which determined that the proposed 
project may result in significant environmental impacts, but that the mitigation measures would 



Page 2 of 2 

reduce those impacts to a level of less than significant. Therefore, a Mitigated Negative 
Declaration (MND) was prepared. In compliance with CEQA Guidelines 15072 & 15073, the 
District provided notice of and circulated the MND for public review. The Notice of Availability 
was published in a local newspaper with a general circulation within the District and mailed to 
residents immediately adjacent to the Oak Ridge property. 
   
The District received three (3) letters of comment which are included in the attached Errata for 
the Board’s review. Of these, one (1) letter was received from the Central Valley Regional Water 
Quality Control Board, one (1) letter was received from the Sacramento Municipal Utility District, 
and one (1) letter was received from Civic Thread. None of these letters raised an issue related 
to the adequacy of the MND under CEQA.  
 
The MND, the Appendices, and the MMRP represents the proposed final environmental 
document for the Project. The approval of Resolution No. 3335 will approve the MND, and adopt 
the MMRP which will satisfy the District’s obligation under CEQA and is a prerequisite to final 
District approval of the Project.  
 
Financial Considerations:  None.   
 
 
LCAP Goal(s):  Operational Excellence 
 
Documents Attached:  

1. Resolution No. 3335 
2. Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration for the Nicholas Elementary School Replacement 

Project and Technical Appendix for MND Link: https://www.scusd.edu/mnd-oak-ridge-rebuild-
project  

3. Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program 
4. Errata containing public comments and responses 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Estimated Time of Presentation: N/A 

Submitted by:  Nathaniel Browning, Director of Facilities  

Approved by:  Lisa Allen, Interim Superintendent 

https://www.scusd.edu/mnd-oak-ridge-rebuild-project
https://www.scusd.edu/mnd-oak-ridge-rebuild-project


SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION RESOLUTION NO. 3335 

 

RESOLUTION OF THE SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
ADOPTING THE MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION AND APPROVING THE 

MITIGATION REPORTING PROGRAM FOR THE OAK RIDGE ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL REBUILD PROJECT 

WHEREAS, the Board of Education (“Board”) of the Sacramento City Unified School 
District (the "District") has received an initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration (“MND”) 
dated June 2023, prepared for the Oak Ridge Elementary School Rebuild Project (“Project”) in 
accordance with the California Environmental Quality Act (“CEQA”) (Public Resources Code 
[PRC] Section 21000 et seq.) and the State CEQA Guidelines (14 California Code of 
Regulations [CCR] Section 15000 et seq.);  

WHEREAS, the Project consists of rebuilding the Oak Ridge Elementary School (“Oak 
Ridge”) site;  

WHEREAS, on the basis of the initial study (“IS”), the District has determined that there 
will not be significant environmental effects in this case because revisions in the proposed 
Project, in the form of mitigation measures, were made by the project proponent (the District) 
prior to the release of the document for public review, and will avoid the effects or mitigate the 
effects to a less than significant level making the preparation of a MND appropriate; 

WHEREAS, on June 16, 2023, the District published the Notice of Availability and 
Intent to Adopt the MND in The Daily Recorder; 

WHEREAS, on June 12, 2023, the District posted the Notice of Availability and Intent 
to Adopt the MND and the MND in its entirety on the District’s website; 

WHEREAS, on June 21, 2023, the District also filed a Notice of Completion with the 
State Clearinghouse allowing the State to circulate copies of the MND to any affected State 
agencies for comment; 

WHEREAS, the public comment period on the MND commenced on June 21, 2023, and 
ended on July 20, 2023, following said notice to the public and all public agencies; 

WHEREAS, the District received three (3) written comments on the MND from the 
public and reviewing public agencies during the public review period and any comment that 
raised an issue related to the adequacy of the environmental document was responded to; 

WHEREAS, such comments and responses thereto have been incorporated into the 
MND through an Errata which contains the summary of comments; 

WHEREAS, all actions required to be taken by applicable law relating to the 
preparation, circulation, and review of the MND have been taken; 



WHEREAS, the Board has reviewed and considered the MND (including the 
Appendices, the Summary of Responses to Comments) and has evaluated and considered the 
comments received from persons who have reviewed the MND and any written responses 
thereto;  

WHEREAS, the Board has reviewed and considered the mitigation measures identified 
in the MND and listed in the Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program (“MMRP”) set forth 
in Exhibit A; and  

WHEREAS, the facts and findings regarding the Project set forth in this Resolution are 
supported by substantial evidence in the administrative record and by the MND; and 

WHEREAS, the MND has identified all significant environmental effects of the Project 
and all significant and known potentially significant impacts; and  

WHEREAS, the MND has described reasonable mitigation measures that will reduce 
potentially significant impacts to less than significant; and  

WHEREAS, the MND reflects the Board’s independent judgment and analysis on the 
potential for environmental impacts from the Project.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Sacramento City Unified School 
District Board of Education at the meeting held on August 17, 2023 the following:  

SECTION 1: The foregoing recitals are true and correct and made part of this Resolution.  

SECTION 2: For every non-exempt public project, the California Environmental Quality Act 
(“CEQA”) generally requires the lead agency to prepare an initial study in order to determine the 
level of environmental review required for CEQA compliance. If the initial study indicates that 
the project will not result in significant adverse environmental impacts, the lead agency may 
adopt a “negative declaration” (Pub. Res. Code § 21080(c). If the initial study reveals substantial 
evidence that significant environmental impacts might occur, but also identifies mitigation 
measures that reduce those impacts to a level of less than significant, the lead agency may satisfy 
CEQA obligations with a “Mitigated Negative Declaration” (Pub. Res. Code §§ 21064.5 & 
21080(d)). 

SECTION 3: As set forth in the Recitals, in compliance with CEQA, the District prepared the 
MND and circulated it for public review. 

SECTION 4: The Board hereby certifies that all comments received in response to the MND and 
responses thereto have been considered by the Board, which comments and responses are 
included in the Errata.  Further, for the purposes of CEQA and the findings set forth herein, the 
record of proceedings for the District decision on the Project includes, but is not limited to all 
information in the administrative record including but not limited to the MND, all public notices 
related to the Project; all comments submitted by any agencies and members of the public; all 
reports, studies memoranda (excluding confidential memoranda) and other documents relevant to 
the Project prepared by the District; the District’s consultants, or responsible or trustee agencies 
with respect to the District compliance with the requirements of CEQA and with respect to the 



District’s action on the Project; any documentary or other evidence submitted to the District at 
public meetings or hearings related to the Project; and matters of common knowledge to the 
District.  The materials in the record are located at and available upon request at the District 
Facilities Office located at 425 1st Avenue in the City of Sacramento.  

SECTION 5: The MND for the Project has been completed and is in compliance with the 
provisions of CEQA, with State and local Guidelines implementing CEQA, and all other 
applicable laws and regulations.  

SECTION 6: In accordance with CEQA, the Board determines that the findings made in the 
MND with respect to the potential environmental impacts of the Project and the proposed 
mitigation measures are complete and accurate and hereby incorporates such findings of the 
MND by reference. 

SECTION 7: The Board finds and declares that the MND for the Project was presented to the 
Board and the Board independently reviewed and considered the information contained in the 
MND prior to approving the Project, as the Project is defined in the MND.  

SECTION 8: Based on its review of the MND, the Board finds that the MND for the Project is 
an adequate assessment of the potentially significant environmental impacts of the Project, as 
described in the MND.  

SECTION 9: The Board has reviewed the findings of the Project, comments regarding the 
Project, and other relevant Project records. Based on the evidence contained therein, the Board 
finds and determines that, following implementation of the mitigation measures set forth in the 
MND, there is no substantial evidence of a significant, unmitigated environmental impact caused 
by the Project.  

SECTION 10: The Board hereby adopts the Mitigated Negative Declaration as complete and 
adequate under CEQA, and certifies that the MND represents the independent judgment of the 
Board.  

SECTION 11: The MMRP has been prepared to meet the requirements of Public Resources 
Code Section 21081.6. This program is designed to ensure compliance with Project changes and 
mitigation measures imposed to avoid or substantially lessen the significant effects identified in 
the MND. The Board hereby adopts the Mitigation Reporting Program and incorporates the 
Mitigation Reporting Program into the Project.  

SECTION 12: The MND and the MMRP are on file and available at the Facilities Office for the 
Sacramento City Unified School District.  The custodian of the documents and records referred 
to herein shall be the Director of Capital Projects, Facilities, and Resource Management, Facility 
Support Services and shall be located at 425 1st Avenue, Sacramento, CA.    

SECTION 13.  The Board approves the Project as specifically described in the Final MND. 

SECTION 14.  The Board directs the Superintendent and/or his/her designee to take any and all 
required or appropriate actions necessary to proceed with the Project.  



SECTION 15.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Sacramento City Unified School District Board of 
Education on this date August 17, 2023, by the following vote:  

AYES:  

NOES:  

ABSTAIN:  

ABSENT: 

 

ATTESTED TO: 
 
______________________________  ______________________________ 
Chinua Rhodes     Lisa Allen 
President of the Board of Education   Interim Superintendent 



 

August 2023 | Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program 
State Clearinghouse No. 2023060577 

OAK RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL  

REBUILD PROJECT 
Sacramento City Unified School District 

Prepared for: 

Sacramento City Unified School District 
Contact: Nathaniel Browning, Facilities Director 

Facilities Support Services 
425 1st Avenue 

Sacramento, California 95818 
916.257.9640 

 
Prepared by: 

PlaceWorks 
Contact: Dwayne Mears, Principal 

3 MacArthur Place, Suite 1100 
Santa Ana, California 92707 

714.966.9220 
info@placeworks.com 
www.placeworks.com 



 



 

 

August 2023 Page 1 of  6 

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM 

Oak Ridge Elementary School Rebuild Project 

CEQA ACTION. Mitigated Negative Declaration (MND) 

PROJECT LOCATION:  The 7.77-acre site encompasses the Oak Ridge Elementary School property at 4501 
Martin Luther King Jr. Boulevard in the City of Sacramento. The Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN) for Oak 
Ridge Elementary School is 020-0220-004. 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:  The Sacramento City Unified School District (District) plans fully redesign 
and reconstruct Oak Ridge Elementary School on its existing site. The capacity of the proposed new school 
would be 650 students and access to the site would be via Martin Luther King Jr. Boulevard on the southwest 
corner of the site and a second access point on Mendocino Boulevard would allow access for emergency 
vehicles and pedestrians.  

The District seeks to submit plans to California Division of the State Architect (DSA) in February, 2023 for 
the demolition and site work portions of the project and October, 2023 for the buildings/final site development 
work. Construction is estimated to start in approximately September 2023 and construction activities would 
end in approximately September 2025. 

Terms and Definitions 

1. Property Owner: Sacramento City Unified School District 

2. Timing: This is the point where a mitigation measure must be monitored for compliance. When multiple 
action items are indicated, it is the first point where compliance associated with the mitigation measure 
must be monitored.  

3. Responsibility for Monitoring: Shall mean that compliance with the mitigation measures shall be 
reviewed and determined adequate by all parties listed in the table for each mitigation measure. Outside 
public agency review is limited to those public agencies specified in the Mitigation Monitoring and 
Reporting Program which have permit authority in conjunction with the mitigation measure. 

4. Ongoing Mitigation Measures: The mitigation measures that are designated to occur on an “ongoing 
basis” as part of this Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program will be monitored in the form of an 
annual letter from the District or contractor in January of each year demonstrating how compliance with 
the measures has been achieved. When compliance with a measure has been demonstrated for a period of 
one year, monitoring of the measure will be deemed to be satisfied and no further monitoring will occur. 
For measures that are to be monitored "Ongoing During Construction," the annual letter will review those 
measures only while construction is occurring; monitoring will be discontinued after construction is 
complete. A final letter will be provided at the close of construction. 

  



 

August 2023  Page 2 of  6 

Table 1.  Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program 

Mitigation Measures 
Responsibility for 
Implementation Implementation Phase 

Responsibility for 
Monitoring 

Monitor 
(Signature Required) 
(Date of Compliance) 

AIR QUALITY 

AQ-1 The project shall implement the following Basic Construction Best Management 
Practices recommended by the Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management 
District (SMAQMD). Grading plans for the project shall clearly list these 
requirements: 

 Water all exposed surfaces two times daily. Exposed surfaces include, but 
are not limited to soil piles, graded areas, unpaved parking areas, staging 
areas, and access roads. 

 Cover or maintain at least two feet of free board space on haul trucks 
transporting soil, sand, or other loose material on the site. Any haul trucks 
that would be traveling along freeways or major roadways should be 
covered. 

 Use wet power vacuum street sweepers to remove any visible trackout mud 
or dirt onto adjacent public roads at least once a day. Use of dry power 
sweeping is prohibited.  

 Limit vehicle speeds on unpaved roads to 15 miles per hour (mph). 

 All roadways, driveways, sidewalks, parking lots to be paved should be 
completed as soon as possible. In addition, building pads should be laid as 
soon as possible after grading unless seeding or soil binders are used. 

 Minimize idling time either by shutting equipment off when not in use or 
reducing the time of idling to 5 minutes [California Code of Regulations, Title 
13, sections 2449(d)(3) and 2485]. Provide clear signage that posts this 
requirement for workers at the entrances to the site. 

 Provide current certificate(s) of compliance for CARB’s In-Use Off-Road 
Diesel-Fueled Fleets Regulation [California Code of Regulations, Title 13, 
sections 2449 and 2449.1]. 

 Maintain all construction equipment in proper working condition according to 
manufacturer’s specifications. The equipment must be checked by a certified 
mechanic and determined to be running in proper condition before it is 
operated.  

Sacramento City 
Unified School District 

During Construction 
Activities 

District Staff, 
Construction Contractor 

 

AQ-2 Construction contractors shall, at minimum, use equipment that meet the United 
States Environmental Protection Agency’s (EPA) Tier 4 Interim emissions 
standards for off-road diesel-powered construction equipment of 50 horsepower, 
unless it can be demonstrated to the Sacramento Unified School District that such 
equipment is not commercially available. For purposes of this mitigation measure, 
“commercially available” shall mean the availability of Tier 4 Interim engines 
similar to the availability for other large-scale construction projects in the city 
occurring at the same time and taking into consideration factors such as (i) 
potential significant delays to critical-path timing of construction and (ii) 
geographic proximity to the project site of Tier 4 Interim equipment. Where such 

Sacramento City 
Unified School District 

During Construction 
Activities 

District Staff, 
Construction Contractor 

 



O A K  R I D G E  E L E M E N T A R Y  S C H O O L  R E B U I L D  P R O J E C T  I N I T I A L  S T U D Y  –  M M R P  
S A C R A M E N T O  C I T Y  U N I F I E D  S C H O O L  D I S T R I C T  

 

August 2023  Page 3 of  9 

Table 1.  Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program 

Mitigation Measures 
Responsibility for 
Implementation Implementation Phase 

Responsibility for 
Monitoring 

Monitor 
(Signature Required) 
(Date of Compliance) 

equipment is not commercially available, as demonstrated by the construction 
contractor, Tier 3 equipment retrofitted with a California Air Resources Board’s 
Level 3 Verified Diesel Emissions Control Strategy (VDECS) shall be used. This 
requirement shall apply to all activities (e.g., foundation, pile driving, vertical 
construction) related to construction of the proposed project. 

In addition, the following shall also be completed: 

 Prior to construction, the project engineer shall ensure that all construction 
(e.g., grading and building) plans clearly show the requirement for EPA Tier 
4 Interim emissions standards for construction equipment of 50 horsepower 
or more.  

 The construction equipment list shall state the makes, models, Equipment 
Identification Numbers, Engine Family Numbers, and number of 
construction equipment on-site. Equipment shall be properly serviced and 
maintained in accordance with the manufacturer’s recommendations. 

 To the extent that equipment is available and cost-effective, contractors shall 
use electric, hybrid, or alternate-fueled off-road construction equipment. 

 Contractors shall use electric construction tools, such as saws, drills, and 
compressors, where grid electricity is available. 

 Construction contractors shall ensure that all nonessential idling of 
construction equipment is restricted to five minutes or less in compliance 
with Section 2449 of the California Code of Regulations, Title 13, Article 4.8, 
Chapter 9. 

BIOLOGICAL RESOURCES 

BIO-1 During construction activities, the following standards shall be required to 
preserve the trees located on surrounding private properties (i.e., tag numbers 21, 
33, 34, 35, 36, 37, 46, and 47): 

 Avoid grade cuts greater than 1 foot within the driplines of preserved trees 
and within 5 feet of their trunks. 

 Avoid fill greater than 1 foot within the driplines of preserved trees and any 
placement of fill within 5 feet of their trunks. 

 Avoid trenching within the driplines of preserved trees. If it is absolutely 
necessary to install underground utilities within the driplines of a preserved 
tree, it is recommended that the trench be either bored or drilled. 

 Avoid installing irrigation systems within the driplines of preserved tree(s) as 
it may be detrimental to the long-term survival of the preserved tree(s). 

 Limit landscaping beneath preserved trees be limited to non-plant materials 
such as boulders, cobbles, wood chips, etc., or plant species tolerant of the 
natural semi-arid environs of the trees. 

Sacramento City 
Unified School District 

During Construction 
Activities 

District Staff, 
Construction Contractor 

 



O A K  R I D G E  E L E M E N T A R Y  S C H O O L  R E B U I L D  P R O J E C T  I N I T I A L  S T U D Y  –  M M R P  
S A C R A M E N T O  C I T Y  U N I F I E D  S C H O O L  D I S T R I C T  

 

August 2023  Page 4 of  9 

Table 1.  Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program 

Mitigation Measures 
Responsibility for 
Implementation Implementation Phase 

Responsibility for 
Monitoring 

Monitor 
(Signature Required) 
(Date of Compliance) 

 Drip irrigation should be limited to approximately twice per summer for the 
understory plants.  

BIO-2 For grading activities that would occur below the driplines of trees located in the 
surrounding private properties (i.e., tag numbers 21, 33, 34, 35, 36, 37, 46, and 
47), the following standards shall be required to avoid damage to the applicable 
trees: 

 Major roots 2 inches or greater in diameter encountered within the tree’s 
dripline in the course of excavation from beneath trees that are not to be 
removed should be kept moist and covered with earth as soon as feasible. 
Roots 1 inch to 2 inches in diameter that are severed should be trimmed, 
treated with pruning compound, and covered with earth as soon as possible. 

 Support roots that are inside the dripline of the tree should be protected to 
the extent feasible. Hand-digging is recommended in the vicinity of major 
trees to prevent root cutting and mangling by heavy equipment. 

Sacramento City 
Unified School District 

During Grading 
Activities 

District Staff, 
Construction Contractor 

 

CULTURAL RESOURCES 

CUL-1 Prior to grading activities, a qualified archaeological monitor shall be identified to 
be on call during ground-disturbing activities. If archeological resources are 
discovered during excavation and/or construction activities, construction shall 
stop within 100 feet of the find, and the qualified archaeologist shall be consulted 
to determine whether the resource requires further study. The archaeologist shall 
make recommendations to the District to protect the discovered resources.  

If the resources are deemed to be non-tribal, the archaeological resources 
recovered shall be provided to the North Central Information Center and California 
State University, Sacramento Natural History Museums, or any other local 
museum or repository willing and able to accept and house the resource to 
preserve for future scientific study. 

If the resources are deemed to be tribal-related, the Wilton Rancheria will be 
contacted to assess the significance of any find as well, in order to obtain 
recommendations on how best to proceed. Tribal-related archaeological 
resources discovered will be left in place in order to minimize handling until 
consultation with the qualified archaeological monitor and the Wilton Rancheria 
can be arranged in order to determine the appropriate next steps. Continued work 
in the area of the archaeological find will only proceed after authorization from the 
District in coordination with the Wilton Rancheria and the qualified archaeological 
monitor. The preferred contact for the Wilton Rancheria contact information is as 
follows:  

Wilton Rancheria – Cultural Preservation Department 

Tel: 916.683.6000 

Sacramento City 
Unified School District 

Prior to Grading 
Activities 

District Staff with 
Qualified Archaeologist, 
Wilton Rancheria Tribal 
Monitor, if Warranted 

 



O A K  R I D G E  E L E M E N T A R Y  S C H O O L  R E B U I L D  P R O J E C T  I N I T I A L  S T U D Y  –  M M R P  
S A C R A M E N T O  C I T Y  U N I F I E D  S C H O O L  D I S T R I C T  

 

August 2023  Page 5 of  9 

Table 1.  Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program 

Mitigation Measures 
Responsibility for 
Implementation Implementation Phase 

Responsibility for 
Monitoring 

Monitor 
(Signature Required) 
(Date of Compliance) 

cpd@wiltonrancheria-nsn.gov 

GEOLOGY AND SOILS 

GEO-1 Prior to construction, the District shall identify a qualified paleontologist to be on-
call. If unique paleontological resources are discovered during excavation and/or 
construction activities, construction shall stop within 50 feet of the find, and the 
qualified paleontologist shall be consulted to determine whether the resource 
requires further study. The paleontologist shall make recommendations to the 
District to protect the discovered resources. Any paleontological resources 
recovered shall be provided to the North Central Information Center and California 
State University, Sacramento Natural History Museums, or repository willing and 
able to accept and house the resource to preserve for future scientific study. 

Sacramento City 
Unified School District 

During Construction 
Activities 

District Staff with 
Qualified Paleontologist, 
if Warranted 

 

GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS 

GHG-1 The project shall comply with the applicable 2022 California Green Building 
Standards Code (CALGreen) Tier 2 standards which are a requirement under the 
Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District (SMAQMD) 
Greenhouse Gas (GHG) Best Management Practices (BMPs). Plans shall identify 
the number of EV parking spaces with chargers that meet the 2022 CALGreen 
Tier 2 standards. 

Sacramento City 
Unified School District 

During Design Phase District Staff, 
Construction Contractor 

 

NOISE 
N-1 The Sacramento Unified School District shall adopt a Construction Noise Control 

Plan, including, but not be limited to the following: 

 Limit construction to the hours that are allowed by Sacramento County, per 
Section 6.68.090 of the County Municipal Code. 

 At least 30 days prior to the start of construction activities, all off-site 
businesses and residents within 300 feet of the project site shall be notified 
of the planned construction activities. The notification shall include a brief 
description of the project, the activities that would occur, the hours when 
construction would occur, and the construction period’s overall duration. The 
notification shall include the telephone numbers of the Sacramento Unified 
School District’s and contractor’s authorized representatives that are 
assigned to respond in the event of a noise or vibration complaint. 

 At least 10 days prior to the start of construction activities, a sign shall be 
posted at the entrance(s) to the job site, clearly visible to the public, that 
includes permitted construction days and hours, as well as the Sacramento 
Unified School District Facility Department’s project hotline number and 
contractor’s authorized representatives contact information that are 
assigned to respond in the event of a noise or vibration complaint. If the 
authorized contractor’s representative receives a complaint, he/she shall 

Sacramento City 
Unified School District 

Prior to Construction 
Activities 

District Staff, 
Construction Contractor 

 



O A K  R I D G E  E L E M E N T A R Y  S C H O O L  R E B U I L D  P R O J E C T  I N I T I A L  S T U D Y  –  M M R P  
S A C R A M E N T O  C I T Y  U N I F I E D  S C H O O L  D I S T R I C T  

 

August 2023  Page 6 of  9 

Table 1.  Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program 

Mitigation Measures 
Responsibility for 
Implementation Implementation Phase 

Responsibility for 
Monitoring 

Monitor 
(Signature Required) 
(Date of Compliance) 

investigate, take appropriate corrective action, and report the action to the 
Sacramento Unified School District.  

 During the entire active construction period, equipment and trucks used for 
project construction shall utilize the best available noise control techniques 
(e.g., improved mufflers, equipment re-design, use of intake silencers, ducts, 
engine enclosures, and acoustically attenuating shields or shrouds). 

 Require the contractor to use impact tools (e.g., jack hammers and hoe 
rams) that are hydraulically or electrically powered wherever possible. 
Where the use of pneumatic tools is unavoidable, an exhaust muffler on the 
compressed air exhaust shall be used along with external noise jackets on 
the tools. 

 During the entire active construction period, stationary noise sources shall 
be located as far from sensitive receptors as possible, and they shall be 
muffled. 

 During the entire active construction period, noisy operations shall be 
combined so that they occur in the same time period as the total noise level 
produced would not be significantly greater than the level produced if the 
operations were performed separately (and the noise would be of shorter 
duration). 

 Select haul routes that avoid the greatest amount of sensitive use areas. 

 Signs shall be posted at the job site entrance(s), within the on-site 
construction zones, and along queueing lanes (if any) to reinforce the 
prohibition of unnecessary engine idling. All other equipment shall be turned 
off if not in use for more than 5 minutes.  

 During the entire active construction period and to the extent feasible, the 
use of noise-producing signals, including horns, whistles, alarms, and bells, 
shall be for safety warning purposes only. The construction manager shall 
use smart back-up alarms, which automatically adjust the alarm level based 
on the background noise level or switch off back-up alarms and replace with 
human spotters in compliance with all safety requirements and laws.  

 Implementation of a temporary sound barrier along the southern project site 
boundary adjacent to the single-family residences which would be required 
to achieve at least a direct line of sight reduction of 10 dBA and is at least 
10 feet high. 

N-2 The Sacramento Unified School District shall ensure the following occur during 
construction activities: 

 Vibratory compaction that is within 55 to 140 feet of any surrounding 
residential structure shall use a static roller in lieu of a vibratory roller. At a 
distance greater than 25 feet, a vibratory roller would no longer exceed 0.20 
in/sec PPV but would exceed 72 VdB. Therefore, a static roller shall be used 

Sacramento City 
Unified School District 

During Construction 
Activities 

District Staff, 
Construction Contractor 

 



O A K  R I D G E  E L E M E N T A R Y  S C H O O L  R E B U I L D  P R O J E C T  I N I T I A L  S T U D Y  –  M M R P  
S A C R A M E N T O  C I T Y  U N I F I E D  S C H O O L  D I S T R I C T  

 

August 2023  Page 7 of  9 

Table 1.  Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program 

Mitigation Measures 
Responsibility for 
Implementation Implementation Phase 

Responsibility for 
Monitoring 

Monitor 
(Signature Required) 
(Date of Compliance) 

within 55 to 140 feet where levels would be reduced to 72 VdB or less and 
mitigate both vibration damage and vibration annoyance impacts.  

 Paving activities within 55 feet of a residential structure will employ self-
compacting pea gravel for the base and a concrete finish as to not require 
vibratory compaction or use of a static roller.  

 Grading and earthwork activities within 15 feet of adjacent residential 
structures shall be conducted with off-road equipment that is limited to 100 
horsepower or less. 

 Relocate loaded trucks as far away as feasibly possible from nearby 
residences (preferably by 80 feet to reduce below 72 VdB) and reduce 
vehicle idling to prevent vibration annoyance to nearby residences. 

 Demolition activities within 80 feet of nearby residences shall be required to 
use small bulldozers in lieu of large bulldozers in order to reduce vibration 
annoyance levels below 72 VdB, at distances greater than 80 feet from 
nearby residences a large bulldozer would no longer exceed 72 VdB and 
would be permissible under FTA guidelines. 

 For jackhammer use to the north, closest to the church where the existing 
parking lot resides; use of a single jackhammer will be permitted only at any 
time for demolition of pavement. If demolition of pavement is required within 
20 feet of the Church alternatives that generate less vibration would be 
necessary (i.e hand tools or a hydro demolition tractor). At distances from 
20 to 35 feet a jackhammer would be allowed to operate but would be 
restricted to 30 events/uses in a day to fall under the FTA infrequent event 
criterion for institutional land uses. At distances from 30 to 35 feet a 
jackhammer would be allowed to operate but would be restricted to 30 to 70 
events/uses in a day to fall under the FTA occasional event criterion for 
institutional land uses. At distances greater than 35 feet, impacts from a 
jackhammer would be less than significant and no restriction would apply.  

TRIBAL CULTURAL RESOURCES 

TCR-1 Prior to any ground disturbing construction activities, a Wilton Rancheria Native 
American monitor shall be identified to be on call.  

 Upon discovery of any tribal cultural resources, construction activities shall cease 
within 100 feet of the find until the tribal monitor can assess the find and provide 
recommendations. The evaluation of all tribal cultural resources unearthed by 
project construction activities shall be evaluated by tribal monitor. If the resources 
are Native American in origin, the tribal monitor shall coordinate with the District 
regarding treatment of these resources as well as notifying local tribes of the find. 
Typically, the tribe(s) will request reburial, preservation in place within the 
landscapes, the minimization of handling of the objects, construction monitoring 
of any further activities, or returning objects to a location within the project area 

Sacramento City 
Unified School District 

Prior to Ground-
Disturbing Activities 

District staff with a Wilton 
Rancheria Tribal Monitor 

 



O A K  R I D G E  E L E M E N T A R Y  S C H O O L  R E B U I L D  P R O J E C T  I N I T I A L  S T U D Y  –  M M R P  
S A C R A M E N T O  C I T Y  U N I F I E D  S C H O O L  D I S T R I C T  

 

August 2023  Page 8 of  9 

Table 1.  Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program 

Mitigation Measures 
Responsibility for 
Implementation Implementation Phase 

Responsibility for 
Monitoring 

Monitor 
(Signature Required) 
(Date of Compliance) 

where they will not be subject to future impacts. The District may continue work 
on other parts of the project site while evaluation and, if necessary, mitigation 
takes place (CEQA Guidelines Section 15064.5[f]). Work in the area(s) of the 
cultural find may only proceed after all necessary investigation and evaluation of 
the discovery under the requirements of CEQA, including AB 52, have been 
satisfied, as well as with authorization from the District in coordination with the 
Tribe. If the tribal monitor determines a resource to constitute a “historical 
resource” or “unique archaeological resource,” time and funding sufficient to allow 
for implementation of avoidance measures or appropriate mitigation must be 
available. The treatment plan established for the resources shall be in accordance 
with CEQA Guidelines Section 15064.5(f) for historical resources and Public 
Resources Code Section 21083.2(b) for unique archaeological resources.  

The project contractor shall implement any measures deemed by the District to be 
necessary and feasible to preserve in place, avoid, or minimize impacts to the 
resource, including but not limited to, facilitating the appropriate tribal treatment of 
the find, as necessary. Treatment that preserves or restores the cultural character 
and integrity of a tribal cultural resource may include tribal monitoring, culturally 
appropriate recovery of cultural objects, and reburial of cultural objects or cultural 
soil. 

If preservation in place is not feasible, treatment may include implementation of 
archaeological data recovery excavations to remove the resource along with 
subsequent laboratory processing and analysis for curation, only if specifically 
requested by the Tribe. The District shall be responsible for ensuring that a public, 
nonprofit institution with a research interest in the materials, such as the North 
Central Information Center and California State University, Sacramento Natural 
History Museums, curate any historic archaeological material that is not Native 
American in origin if such an institution agrees to accept the material. If no 
institution accepts the archaeological material, the District shall offer it to a local 
historical society for educational purposes or retain the material and use it for 
educational purposes. The Wilton Rancheria contact information is as follows: 

  Wilton Rancheria – Cultural Preservation Department 

Tel: 916.683.6000 

cpd@wiltonrancheria-nsn.gov 
 

 
  



O A K  R I D G E  E L E M E N T A R Y  S C H O O L  R E B U I L D  P R O J E C T  I N I T I A L  S T U D Y  –  M M R P  
S A C R A M E N T O  C I T Y  U N I F I E D  S C H O O L  D I S T R I C T  

 

August 2023  Page 9 of  9 

This page is intentionally left blank.  



 

 

August 2023 | Errata 
State Clearinghouse No. 2023060577 

OAK RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

REBUILD PROJECT 
Sacramento City Unified School District 

Prepared for: 

Sacramento City Unified School District 
Contact: Nathaniel Browning, Facilities Director 

Facilities Support Services 
425 1st Avenue 

Sacramento, California 95818 
916.257.9640 

 
 

Prepared by: 

PlaceWorks 
Contact: Dwayne Mears, Principal 

3 MacArthur Place, Suite 1100 
Santa Ana, California 92707 

info@placeworks.com 
www.placeworks.com 

  



 

 

 
 



O A K  R I D G E  E L E M E N T A R Y  S C H O O L  R E B U I L D  P R O J E C T  I N I T I A L  S T U D Y  –  E R R A T A  
S A C R A M E N T O  C I T Y  U N I F I E D  S C H O O L  D I S T R I C T  

Table of Contents 

August 2023 Page i 

W 

SECTION PAGE 

1. INTRODUCTION .............................................................................................................................. 1 

1.1 BACKGROUND .................................................................................................................................................... 1 

1.2 CEQA REQUIREMENTS REGARDING COMMENTS AND RESPONSES .................................... 1 

2. RESPONSE TO COMMENTS ......................................................................................................... 3 

3. REVISIONS TO THE IS/MND ........................................................................................................ 21 

3.1 REVISIONS IN RESPONSE TO WRITTEN COMMENTS .................................................................. 21 

 
 
 

 

 

  



O A K  R I D G E  E L E M E N T A R Y  S C H O O L  R E B U I L D  P R O J E C T  I N I T I A L  S T U D Y  –  E R R A T A  
S A C R A M E N T O  C I T Y  U N I F I E D  S C H O O L  D I S T R I C T  

Table of Contents 

Page ii PlaceWorks 

This page intentionally left blank.  



 

August 2023 Page 1 

1. Introduction 

1.1 BACKGROUND 

This document includes a compilation of  the public comments received on the Oak Ridge Elementary School 

Rebuild Project Initial Study and Mitigated Negative Declaration (collectively, IS/MND; State Clearinghouse 

No. 2023060577) and the Sacramento City Unified School District’s (District’s) responses to those comments.  

Under the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), a lead agency is not required to prepare formal 

responses to comments on an IS/MND. However, CEQA requires the District to have adequate information 

on the record explaining why the comments do not affect the conclusion of  the IS/MND that there are no 

potentially significant environmental effects. In the spirit of  public disclosure and engagement, the District, as 

the lead agency, has responded to all written comments submitted on the IS/MND during the 30-day public 

review period, which began June 21, 2023, and ended June 20, 2023.  

1.2 CEQA REQUIREMENTS REGARDING COMMENTS AND RESPONSES 

CEQA Guidelines, Section 15204(b), outlines parameters for submitting comments on negative declarations, 

and reminds persons and public agencies that the focus of  review and comment of  IS/MNDs should be on 

the proposed findings that the project will not have a significant effect on the environment. If  the commenter 

believes that the project may have a significant effect, they should: (1) Identify the specific effect, (2) Explain 

why they believe the effect would occur, and (3) Explain why they believe the effect would be significant. 

CEQA Guidelines, Section 15204(c), further advises, “Reviewers should explain the basis for their comments, 

and should submit data or references offering facts, reasonable assumptions based on facts, or expert opinion 

supported by facts in support of  the comments. Pursuant to Section 15064, an effect shall not be considered 

significant in the absence of  substantial evidence.”  

Section 15204(d) also states, “Each responsible agency and trustee agency shall focus its comments on 

environmental information germane to that agency’s statutory responsibility.” Section 15204 (e) states, “This 

section shall not be used to restrict the ability of  reviewers to comment on the general adequacy of  a document 

or of  the lead agency to reject comments not focused as recommended by this section.” 

Finally, CEQA does not require a lead agency to conduct every test or perform all research, study, and 

experimentation recommended or demanded by commenters. When responding to comments, lead agencies 

need only respond to potentially significant environmental issues and do not need to provide all information 

requested by reviewers, as long as a good-faith effort at full disclosure is made in the environmental document. 

  



O A K  R I D G E  E L E M E N T A R Y  S C H O O L  R E B U I L D  P R O J E C T  I N I T I A L  S T U D Y  –  E R R A T A  
S A C R A M E N T O  C I T Y  U N I F I E D  S C H O O L  D I S T R I C T  

1. Introduction 

Page 2 PlaceWorks 

This page intentionally left blank.  



 

August 2023 Page 3 

2. Response to Comments 

This section provides all written comments received on the circulated IS/MND and the District’s response to 

each comment.  

Comment letters and specific comments within those letters are assigned an alphanumeric designation for 

reference purposes. Where sections of  the IS/MND are excerpted in this document, they are indented. The 

following is a list of  all comment letters received on the circulated IS/MND during the 30-day public review 

period, which began June 21, 2023, and ended July 20, 2023. 

Letter 
Reference Commenting Person/Agency Date of Comment Page No. 

Agencies 

A 
Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board, Peter Minkel, 
Engineering Geologist 

July 14, 2023 4 

B 
Sacramento Municipal Utility District, Rob Ferrera, Environmental Services 
Specialist 

July 19, 2023 12 

C Civic Thread, Jordan Grimaldi, Safe Routes to Schools Director July 20, 2023 16 

  



O A K  R I D G E  E L E M E N T A R Y  S C H O O L  R E B U I L D  P R O J E C T  I N I T I A L  S T U D Y  –  E R R A T A  
S A C R A M E N T O  C I T Y  U N I F I E D  S C H O O L  D I S T R I C T  

2. Response to Comments 

Page 4 PlaceWorks 

LETTER A – Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board, Peter Minkel, Engineering Geologist (5 

pages) 

 



O A K  R I D G E  E L E M E N T A R Y  S C H O O L  R E B U I L D  P R O J E C T  I N I T I A L  S T U D Y  –  E R R A T A  
S A C R A M E N T O  C I T Y  U N I F I E D  S C H O O L  D I S T R I C T  

2. Response to Comments 

August 2023 Page 5 

 



O A K  R I D G E  E L E M E N T A R Y  S C H O O L  R E B U I L D  P R O J E C T  I N I T I A L  S T U D Y  –  E R R A T A  
S A C R A M E N T O  C I T Y  U N I F I E D  S C H O O L  D I S T R I C T  

2. Response to Comments 

Page 6 PlaceWorks 

 



O A K  R I D G E  E L E M E N T A R Y  S C H O O L  R E B U I L D  P R O J E C T  I N I T I A L  S T U D Y  –  E R R A T A  
S A C R A M E N T O  C I T Y  U N I F I E D  S C H O O L  D I S T R I C T  

2. Response to Comments 

August 2023 Page 7 

 



O A K  R I D G E  E L E M E N T A R Y  S C H O O L  R E B U I L D  P R O J E C T  I N I T I A L  S T U D Y  –  E R R A T A  
S A C R A M E N T O  C I T Y  U N I F I E D  S C H O O L  D I S T R I C T  

2. Response to Comments 

Page 8 PlaceWorks 

 



O A K  R I D G E  E L E M E N T A R Y  S C H O O L  R E B U I L D  P R O J E C T  I N I T I A L  S T U D Y  –  E R R A T A  
S A C R A M E N T O  C I T Y  U N I F I E D  S C H O O L  D I S T R I C T  

2. Response to Comments 

August 2023 Page 9 

A. Response to Comments from Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board, Peter 
Minkel, Engineering Geologist, dated July 14, 2023. 

A-1 The commenter provides background information on the Basin Plan and the 

Antidegradation policy contained in the Basin Plan. 

 As indicated in the IS/MND, all construction activities is required to comply with the 

National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) program, which regulates 

pollutant discharges. The proposed project will also implement best management 

practices (BMPs) to control erosion and prevent any discharge of  sediments from the site. 

As the antidegradation analysis is a mandatory element in the NPDES, this analysis will 

be conducted at the time the NPDES is prepared. As indicated in Section 3.10(a), of  the 

IS/MND, the proposed project will result in a less than significant impact in regard to 

surface and ground water quality. 

A-2 The commenter states that dischargers whose project disturb one or more acres of  soil 

are required to obtain coverage under the General Permit for Storm Water Discharges 

Associated with Construction and Land Disturbance Activities (Construction General 

Permit). The commenter states that the Construction General Permit requires the 

development and implementation of  a Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP). 

 As the proposed project would disturb more than one acre of  land, the proposed project 

is required to be constructed in accordance with the SWPPP which includes BMPs to 

reduce or eliminate pollutants in stormwater discharges, as indicated in Section 3.9(b) of  

the IS/MND. 

A-3 The commenter states that if  the project involves the discharge of  dredged or fill material 

in navigable waters or wetlands, a permit pursuant to Section 404 of  the Clean Water Act 

may be required. 

 As indicated in Section 3.4(c) of  the IS/MND, there are no wetlands onsite. The project 

site is currently developed with the existing Oak Ridge Elementary School and is located 

in an urbanized portion of  the County. The proposed project consists of  rebuilding the 

elementary school. As the proposed project will not involve the discharge of  fill material 

in navigable waters or wetlands, the proposed project is not subject to the requirements 

of  the 404 Permit.  

A-4 The commenter states that if  a United States Army Corps of  Engineers (USACE) permit, 

or any other federal permit, is required for the proposed project due to disturbance of  

waters of  the United States, then a Water Quality Certification must be obtained from the 

Central Valley Water Board prior to initiation of  project activities. 



O A K  R I D G E  E L E M E N T A R Y  S C H O O L  R E B U I L D  P R O J E C T  I N I T I A L  S T U D Y  –  E R R A T A  
S A C R A M E N T O  C I T Y  U N I F I E D  S C H O O L  D I S T R I C T  

2. Response to Comments 

Page 10 PlaceWorks 

 The proposed project will not discharge surface waters to a stream or creek or other waters 

of  the State. All surface water not collected and retained onsite in accordance with State 

and local regulations will be collected and discharged into a Municipal drainage system 

operated by the Sacramento Area Sewer District. Therefore, the proposed project is not 

subject to a federal 401 Permit.  

A-5 The commenter states that if  USACE determined that only non-jurisdictional waters of  

the State are present onsite, the proposed project may require a Waste Discharge 

Requirement permit to be issued by the Central Valley Water Board. The commenter states 

for projects involving excavation or fill activities impacting less than 0.2-acre or 400 linear 

feet of  non-jurisdictional waters of  the state and projects involving dredging activities 

impacting less than 50 cubic yards of  non-jurisdictional waters may be eligible for 

coverage under the State Water Resources Control Board Water Quality Order No. 2004-

0004-DWQ. 

 The proposed project will not discharge surface waters to non-jurisdictional waters. All 

surface waters not collected and retained onsite in accordance with State and local 

regulations, will be collected and discharged into a Municipal drainage system operated by 

the Sacramento Area Sewer District. Therefore, the proposed project is not subject to the 

waste discharge requirements and permit. 

A-6 The commenter states that if  the proposed project includes construction or groundwater 

dewatering to be discharged to land, the proponent may apply for coverage under State 

Water Board General Water Quality Order (Low Threat General Order) 2003-0003 or the 

Central Water Board’s Waiver of  Report of  Waste Discharge and Waste Discharge 

Requirements (Low Threat Waiver) R5-2018-0085. 

 Dewatering is not anticipated for the proposed project as the seasonal high groundwater 

elevation is estimated to be at least 20 feet below grade and no excavations are planned 

anywhere near that depth by the proposed project. The project site is currently developed 

with the existing Oak Ridge Elementary and is located in an urbanized portion of  

Sacramento. The proposed project consists of  rebuilding the elementary school. However, 

if  dewatering activities are needed to construct the proposed project, the District will 

apply for all applicable permits. 

A-7 The commenter states that if  the proposed project includes construction dewatering and 

it is necessary to discharge the groundwater to waters of  the United States, the proposed 

project will require coverage under a NPDES permit, and a Notice of  Intent must be 

submitted to the Central Valley Water Board to obtain coverage under the Limited Threat 

General Order. 

 See response to comment A-6. 



O A K  R I D G E  E L E M E N T A R Y  S C H O O L  R E B U I L D  P R O J E C T  I N I T I A L  S T U D Y  –  E R R A T A  
S A C R A M E N T O  C I T Y  U N I F I E D  S C H O O L  D I S T R I C T  

2. Response to Comments 

August 2023 Page 11 

A-8 The commenter states that if  the proposed project discharges waste that could affect the 

quality of  surface waters of  the State, other than into a community sewer system, then a 

NPDES permit is required, and a Report of  Waste Discharge must be submitted to the 

Central Valley Water Board to obtain a NPDES permit. 

 The proposed project will not discharge waste that could affect the quality of  surface 

waters. All waste is discharged into a community (Municipal) sewage system operated by 

the Sacramento Area Sewer District. Therefore, coverage under the NPDES permit would 

not apply. 

 

  



O A K  R I D G E  E L E M E N T A R Y  S C H O O L  R E B U I L D  P R O J E C T  I N I T I A L  S T U D Y  –  E R R A T A  
S A C R A M E N T O  C I T Y  U N I F I E D  S C H O O L  D I S T R I C T  

2. Response to Comments 

Page 12 PlaceWorks 

LETTER B – Sacramento Municipal Utility District, Rob Ferrera, Environmental Services Specialist (2 pages) 



O A K  R I D G E  E L E M E N T A R Y  S C H O O L  R E B U I L D  P R O J E C T  I N I T I A L  S T U D Y  –  E R R A T A  
S A C R A M E N T O  C I T Y  U N I F I E D  S C H O O L  D I S T R I C T  

2. Response to Comments 

August 2023 Page 13 

  



O A K  R I D G E  E L E M E N T A R Y  S C H O O L  R E B U I L D  P R O J E C T  I N I T I A L  S T U D Y  –  E R R A T A  
S A C R A M E N T O  C I T Y  U N I F I E D  S C H O O L  D I S T R I C T  

2. Response to Comments 

Page 14 PlaceWorks 

B. Response to Comments from Sacramento Municipal Utility District, Rob Ferrera, 
Environmental Services Specialist, dated July 19, 2023. 

B-1 The commenter acknowledges Sacramento Municipal Utilities District’s (SMUD) review 

of  the Mitigated Negative Declaration and briefly summarizes the agency’s vision and 

responsibility to its customers.  

This comment does not address the adequacy of  the MND; therefore, no further response 

is required. 

B-2 The commenter asks the proposed project to acknowledge impacts related to overhead 

and underground transmission and distribution line easements and utility line routing. 

 As noted in Section 3.6(a) of  the IS/MND, SMUD would provide electrical service to the 

site through connections to existing electrical lines and new on-site infrastructure as 

needed. The impacts regarding this infrastructure have been analyzed as part of  the 

proposed project in this IS/MND and impacts have been determined to be less than 

significant.  

B-3 The commenter asks the proposed project to acknowledge impacts related to electrical 

load needs/requirements.  

 The proposed project involves the rebuild of  an existing elementary school. As discussed 

in Section 1.5 of  the IS/MND, the proposed project would not increase the capacity of  

the school. While the total square footage of  building area onsite would increase, 

compliance with the latest California Building Energy Efficiency Standards and California 

Green Building Standards Code (CALGreen) would decrease the per capita energy 

consumption of  the proposed project when compared to the existing school. Impacts 

regarding operational electricity usage would be less than significant, as discussed in 

Section 3.6(a).  

B-4 The commenter asks the proposed project to acknowledge impacts related to energy 

efficiency and climate change. 

  See Comment B-3. The project’s impacts with regard to energy efficiency are discussed 

throughout Section 3.6. Project impacts with regard to climate change are discussed in 

Section 3.8. Energy efficiency and climate change mitigation measures associated with the 

proposed project include its All-Electric building design, compliance with CALGreen and 

the California Energy Code, adherence to the Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality 

Management District’s (SMAQMD’s) Tier 1 best management practices, and other 

requirements and provisions of  the State law that would reduce greenhouse gas emissions.   

B-5 The commenter asks the proposed project to acknowledge cumulative impacts related to 

the need for increased electrical delivery and need to relocate and or remove any SMUD 

infrastructure that may be affected in or around the project area.  



O A K  R I D G E  E L E M E N T A R Y  S C H O O L  R E B U I L D  P R O J E C T  I N I T I A L  S T U D Y  –  E R R A T A  
S A C R A M E N T O  C I T Y  U N I F I E D  S C H O O L  D I S T R I C T  

2. Response to Comments 

August 2023 Page 15 

 See Comment B-3. The proposed project would not place substantial new demands on 

the energy transmission system; therefore, the project would not result in a cumulatively 

considerable contribution to the energy transmission and distribution system in the 

project area. To address potential impacts with regard to the relocation or removal of  

SMUD infrastructure, changes have been incorporated into Section 3.19 of  the IS/MND 

as seen in Section 3.1, Revisions to the IS/MND.  

B-6 The commenter provides specific information regarding SMUD’s existing facilities and 

arrangements as well as the expected facility requirements under the proposed project.  

 This information has been incorporated into the discussion of  utility infrastructure 

impacts in Section 3.19 of  the IS/MND, as seen in Section 3.1 of  this document. No 

facilities would be placed outside of  the project study area, and therefore, all impacts 

associated with the placement of  such facilities have been adequately described within the 

IS/MND. 

B-7 The commenter requests collaboration as project design is advanced and identifies a key 

staff  contact at SMUD for follow up. 

 The project proponent accepts the benefit for both parties to collaborate going forward. 

This comment does not otherwise address the adequacy of  the IS/MND; therefore, no 

further response is required. 

  



O A K  R I D G E  E L E M E N T A R Y  S C H O O L  R E B U I L D  P R O J E C T  I N I T I A L  S T U D Y  –  E R R A T A  
S A C R A M E N T O  C I T Y  U N I F I E D  S C H O O L  D I S T R I C T  

2. Response to Comments 

Page 16 PlaceWorks 

LETTER C – Civic Thread, Jordan Grimaldi, Safe Routes to Schools Director (4 pages) 



O A K  R I D G E  E L E M E N T A R Y  S C H O O L  R E B U I L D  P R O J E C T  I N I T I A L  S T U D Y  –  E R R A T A  
S A C R A M E N T O  C I T Y  U N I F I E D  S C H O O L  D I S T R I C T  

2. Response to Comments 

August 2023 Page 17 



O A K  R I D G E  E L E M E N T A R Y  S C H O O L  R E B U I L D  P R O J E C T  I N I T I A L  S T U D Y  –  E R R A T A  
S A C R A M E N T O  C I T Y  U N I F I E D  S C H O O L  D I S T R I C T  

2. Response to Comments 

Page 18 PlaceWorks 



O A K  R I D G E  E L E M E N T A R Y  S C H O O L  R E B U I L D  P R O J E C T  I N I T I A L  S T U D Y  –  E R R A T A  
S A C R A M E N T O  C I T Y  U N I F I E D  S C H O O L  D I S T R I C T  

2. Response to Comments 

August 2023 Page 19 

  



O A K  R I D G E  E L E M E N T A R Y  S C H O O L  R E B U I L D  P R O J E C T  I N I T I A L  S T U D Y  –  E R R A T A  
S A C R A M E N T O  C I T Y  U N I F I E D  S C H O O L  D I S T R I C T  

2. Response to Comments 

Page 20 PlaceWorks 

C. Response to Comments from Civic Thread, Jordan Grimaldi, Safe Routes to Schools Director, 
dated July 20, 2023. 

C-1 The commenter introduces the goals and mission of  the Civic Thread organization and 

expresses support for investment in Title I schools including Oak Ridge Elementary.  

This comment is noted. As this comment does not address the adequacy of  the MND, no 

further response is required. 

C-2 The commenter lists various features of  the proposed project that would active 

transportation options and pedestrian/bicycle safety.  

This comment is noted. As this comment does not address the adequacy of  the MND, no 

further response is required. 

C-3 The commenter expresses support for other aspects of  the project’s design and advises 

the District to pursue policy and funding avenues for programming such as the Safe 

Routes to School program. The commenter also recommends that the district create and 

distribute materials detailing the school’s pick-up/drop-off  procedures.  

 These recommendations are noted and will be taken under consideration by the District. 

As this comment does not address the adequacy of  the MND, no further response is 

required. 

C-4 The commenter provides a list of  additional recommendations for the District’s 

consideration including the installation of  air filtration systems, skateboard and scooter 

parking, and coordination with the City of  Sacramento regarding transportation 

improvements in the vicinity of  the project site.  

These recommendations are noted and will be taken under consideration by the District. 

As this comment does not address the adequacy of  the MND, no further response is 

required. 

C-5 The commenter summarizes the findings of  the IS/MND and notes some of  the 

potential benefits of  the proposed project. The commenter also provides contact 

information and invites further collaboration with Civic Threads on facility programming.  

 The commenter’s contributions will be taken under consideration by the District. As this 

comment does not address the adequacy of  the MND, no further response is required. 

  



O A K  R I D G E  E L E M E N T A R Y  S C H O O L  R E B U I L D  P R O J E C T  I N I T I A L  S T U D Y  –  E R R A T A  
S A C R A M E N T O  C I T Y  U N I F I E D  S C H O O L  D I S T R I C T  

2. Response to Comments 

August 2023 Page 21 

3. Revisions to the IS/MND 

3.1 REVISIONS IN RESPONSE TO WRITTEN COMMENTS 

This section contains revisions to the IS/MND based upon additional or revised information required to 

prepare a response to a specific comment. Revisions shown herein do not constitute new significant 

information, as described in CEQA Guidelines Section 15088.5. That is, the revisions do not result in new 

significant environmental impacts, do not constitute significant new information, and do not alter the 

conclusions of  the environmental analysis. Changes made to the IS/MND are identified here in strikeout text 

to indicate deletions and in underlined text to signify additions. 

Page 106, Section 3.19, Utilities and Service Systems. The following text is amended and added under Impact 

3.19(a).  

a) Require or result in the relocation or construction of new or expanded water, wastewater treatment 

or storm water drainage, electric power, natural gas, or telecommunications facilities, the 

construction or relocation of which could cause significant environmental effects? 

Less Than Significant Impact. The proposed project involves the rebuilding of  an existing school. The 

proposed project would result in no change to student capacity. The proposed project would demolish and 

reconstruct all utilities onsite. Electricity for the existing Oak Ridge Elementary School is provided by the 

SMUD. The proposed project would tie into existing SMUD utilities located within the project vicinity. SMUD 

21 kilovolt (kV) facilities currently exist within and surrounding the project site. The proposed project may 

require overhead and underground circuits to feed new service in addition to a transformer and switch space 

on the site. All utility improvements would occur within the footprint proposed project, as analyzed throughout 

this IS/MND (or the adjacent right-of-way).  Therefore, as utilities would not be expanded or relocated, impacts 

would be less than significant. 

  



O A K  R I D G E  E L E M E N T A R Y  S C H O O L  R E B U I L D  P R O J E C T  I N I T I A L  S T U D Y  –  E R R A T A  
S A C R A M E N T O  C I T Y  U N I F I E D  S C H O O L  D I S T R I C T  

2. Response to Comments 

Page 22 PlaceWorks 

This page intentionally left blank.  



Page 1 of 2  

 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
Agenda Item# 11.1i 

 

Meeting Date: August 17, 2023 
 

Subject: Approve Resolution No. 3336: Approving the Sacramento City Unified School 
District Community Facilities No. 2 Tax Report for Fiscal Year 2023-2024 and 
Levying and Apportioning the Special Tax as Provided Therein 

 

Information Item Only 
Approval on Consent Agenda 
Conference (for discussion only) 
Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated:  ) 
Conference/Action 
Action 
Public Hearing 

 
Division: Facilities Support Services 

 

Recommendation: Approve Resolution No. 3336: Sacramento City Unified School District 
Community Facilities District No. 2 Tax Report for Fiscal Year 2023-2024 and Levying and 
Apportioning the Special Tax. 

 
Background/Rationale: On January 27, 1992, the Sacramento City Unified School District, 
Board of Education, adopted Resolution 1588 establishing Sacramento City Unified School 
District Community Facilities District (CFD) No. 2 for the purpose of providing for the financing of 
certain facilities in and for CFD No. 2 and providing for the levy of a special tax in and for CFD 
No. 2. 

 
Pursuant to Section 53340 of the Government Code of the State of California, the special tax is 
levied at the rates specified in the Tax Report and shall be collected by the Tax Collector of the 
County of Sacramento in the same manner as ordinary ad valorem property taxes are collected 
and shall be subject to the same procedure, sale, and lien priorities in case of delinquency as is 
provided for ad valorem taxes, subject to all other conditions set forth in the Ordinance. 

 
Copies of the CFD #2 Special Tax Report are available for public review at the front 
reception counter at the Serna Center, or the Board of Education office. 

 
Financial Considerations: Additional restricted revenue to the District ($2,009,498). 

 

LCAP Goal(s): Safe, Clean and Healthy Schools 
 

Documents Attached: 
1. Resolution No. 3336 
2. CFD No. 2 Special Tax Report



 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 
 
 

 

Estimated Time of Presentation: N/A 
 
Submitted by: Nathaniel Browning, Director of Facilities 
 
Approved by: Lisa Allen, Interim Superintendent  



SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 3336: A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SACRAMENTO CITY 

UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2 TAX 
REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023-24 AND LEVYING AND APPORTIONING THE 

SPECIAL TAX AS PROVIDED THEREIN 
 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2 

 
 

WHEREAS, the Governing Board of the Sacramento City Unified School District (the 
"Board") on January 27, 1992 duly adopted Resolution No. 1588 (the "Resolution") establishing 
Sacramento City Unified School District Community Facilities District No. 2 (the "Community 
Facilities District," or "CFD No. 2") for the purpose of providing for the financing of certain facilities 
in and for CFD No. 2 and providing for the levy of a special tax in and for CFD No. 2. 
 

WHEREAS, the Sacramento City Unified School District Community Facilities District No. 
2 Tax Report, Fiscal Year 2023-24 (the "Tax Report") has been submitted to the Board and the Board 
has determined to approve the Tax Report to levy the special tax at the rates specified in the Tax 
Report and to apportion them in the manner specified therein. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board, acting on behalf of CFD No. 2, resolves as follows:  
 

Section 1.   The Sacramento City Unified School District CFD No. 2 Tax Report, Fiscal Year 
2023-24, in the form submitted to this meeting and on file with the Board is hereby approved and 
adopted.  
 

Section 2.   Pursuant to section 53340 of the Government Code of the State of California, the 
special tax is hereby levied at the rates specified in the Tax Report and is hereby apportioned in the 
manner specified in the Resolution (and as more particularly described in the Tax Report).  

 
Section 3.   Pursuant to section 53344 of the Government Code of the State of California, in 

the event that the special tax has been paid and permanently satisfied with respect to a parcel, the 
Board shall record a Notice of Cancellation of Special Tax Lien as to that parcel. The Notice of 
Cancellation of Special Tax Lien shall identify with particularity the Special Tax that has been paid 
and permanently satisfied, shall contain the book and page number in the records of the county 
recorder where the Notice of Special Tax Lien being canceled is recorded, shall contain the legal 
description and assessor's parcel number of the particular parcel of land subject to the lien, and shall 
contain the name of the owner of record of the parcel.  

 
Section 4.   Pursuant to section 53340 of the Government Code of the State of California, the 

special tax shall be collected by the Tax Collector of the County of Sacramento in the same manner 
as ordinary ad valorem property taxes are collected and shall be subject to the same procedure, sale, 



and lien priorities in case of delinquency as is provided for ad valorem taxes, subject to all other 
conditions set forth in the Resolution.  
 

Section 5.   In order to have the tax levied hereby collected in the next tax collection period 
and thus available to finance the facilities approved by the electors of CFD No. 2, the Superintendent 
shall deliver the Tax Report together with a certified copy of this Resolution to the tax collector of 
the County of Sacramento no later than August 18, 2023.  
 

Section 6. The Superintendent and his designees are hereby authorized to make changes to 
the Tax Report in response to appeals from taxpayers or otherwise in order to correct errors that may, 
from time to time, arise in the application of the special tax to particular parcels.  Claims for refund 
of the tax shall comply with the following and any additional procedures as established by the Board:  
 

(a) All claims shall be filed with the Superintendent of the Sacramento City Unified School 
District no later than one year after the date the tax was paid. The claimant shall file the claim 
within this time period and the claim shall be finally acted upon by the Board as a prerequisite 
to bringing suit thereon.  
 
(b) Pursuant to Government Code section 935(b), the claim shall be subject to the provisions 
of Government Code sections 945.6 and 946.  
 
(c) The Board shall act on a timely claim within the time period required by Government 
Code section 912.4.  
 
(d) The procedure described in this Resolution, and any additional procedures established by 
the Board, shall be the exclusive claims procedure for claimants seeking a refund of the tax. 
The decision of the Board shall be final.  

 
APPROVED, PASSED, AND ADOPTED by the Governing Board of the Sacramento City 

Unified School District this 17th day of August 2023, by the following vote, to wit:  
 

AYES: 
 

NOES:  
 

ABSTAIN:  
 

ABSENT:  
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ ____________________________________ 
Chinua Rhodes     Lisa Allen 
President of the Board of Education   Interim Superintendent 
  



    

 
  

SPECIAL TAX REPORT 

Sacramento City Unified School District       

Community Facilities District No. 2 

Fiscal Year 2023-24 
 
July 2023 
 
 
 
 
 
Pursuant to the Mello-Roos Community Facilities 
Act of 1982 

 



Sacramento City Unified School District 
Community Facilities District No. 2 
Special Tax Report, FY 2023-24 

Page 2

 

(This Page Intentionally Left Blank) 

  



Sacramento City Unified School District 
Community Facilities District No. 2 
Special Tax Report, FY 2023-24 

Page 3

Table of Contents 

 

Summary .......................................................................................................... 4 

Administration of Community Facilities District ................................................ 6 

General Administrative Requirements ......................................................................... 6 

Delinquency Procedures .............................................................................................. 6 

Notices of Special Tax Lien ........................................................................................... 7 

Reporting Requirements .............................................................................................. 7 

Rate and Method of Apportionment of Special Tax .......................................... 9 

District Boundary Diagrams ............................................................................ 16 

2023-24 Special Tax Roll .................................................................................. 20 

Exhibit A - Special Tax Notice .......................................................................... 21 



Sacramento City Unified School District 
Community Facilities District No. 2 
Special Tax Report, FY 2023-24 

Page 4

Summary 

The Sacramento City Unified School District formed Sacramento City Unified School 

District Community Facilities District No. 2 (CFD #2) for the purpose of financing new 

and improved school facilities for students generated by new development within the 

District.  CFD #2 was formed after receiving over two-thirds support (on an acreage 

voting basis) from property owners included within the Community Facilities District.  

The special tax proceeds from this CFD are being used to finance school construction 

bonds and / or provide public school facilities. This Report summarizes the fiscal year 

2023-24 Special Tax, Method of Apportionment, and other related data. 

There are currently 1,353 parcels in CFD #2, which includes both subdivided and non-

subdivided parcels.  As of June 30, 2023 1,347 building permits for new homes within 

the Community Facility District have been issued, 19 parcels have prepaid their CFD #2 

tax obligation in full and 29 parcels that have fulfilled their 30-year special tax 

obligation.  The total annual special tax to be collected within CFD #2 for fiscal year 

2023-24 is $2,057,388.  Table 1 summarizes the current and historical Special Tax data 

by year. 

Table 1 - Summary of Special Tax Levies by Year 

 
1 The total tax listed are the amounts submitted to the County Auditors (after any revisions for property changes).  
2  An audit of residential square footage resulted in a reduction in residential square footage of 214 parcels.   
  

Total Total Parcels

Fiscal Year Parcels Taxed Total Tax1

2005-06 1202 1091 $970,726.79
2006-07 1202 1150 $1,060,729.52
2007-08 1205 1166 $1,087,599.74
2008-09 1302 1181 $1,156,744.20
2009-10 1299 1186 $1,210,796.34

 2010-112 1299 1184 $1,182,605.48
2011-12 1299 1201 $1,230,718.74
2012-13 1298 1224 $1,313,280.10
2013-14 1298 1261 $1,394,193.84
2014-15 1382 1320 $1,510,651.95
2015-16 1382 1329 $1,580,953.65
2016-17 1382 1330 $1,642,130.59
2017-18 1382 1330 $1,683,786.37
2018-19 1382 1330 $1,758,944.00
2019-20 1382 1330 $1,813,713.09
2020-21 1382 1330 $1,864,578.45
2021-22 1382 1330 $1,930,922.59
2022-23 1382 1329 $2,009,498.01
2023-24 1353 1299 $2,057,387.98



Sacramento City Unified School District 
Community Facilities District No. 2 
Special Tax Report, FY 2023-24 

Page 5

        

Table 2 summarizes the number of parcels taxed each year, the total tax per year, and 

the corresponding mitigation rates applied for the year of parcel development.  Parcels 

that had homes built in FY 1992-93 fullfilled their 30-year special tax obligation with FY 

2022-23. 

Table 2 - Summary of Special Tax Levies by Year 

 
1 The mitigation rate is the rate multiplied by residential square footage for the first fiscal year of new 
constructed SFR and MFR units.  The multiplier is the rate at which the annual special tax is calculated by 
applying to the mitigation rates * assessable space minus any prepayments. 
2 The total tax and number of special tax units listed are the amounts submitted to the County Auditors 
(after any revisions for property changes).  

Mitigation Rate Mitigation Rate

Year Built Per New SFR1 Per New MFR Parcels Taxed Total Tax2

1993-94 $4.55 $2.66 3 $4,175.27
1994-95 $4.77 $2.78 42 $50,398.08
1995-96 $5.00 $2.91 1 $1,597.15
1996-97 $5.23 $3.05 173 $205,160.50
1997-98 $5.48 $3.20 141 $169,923.77
1998-99 $5.74 $3.35 9 $13,319.70
1999-00 $6.02 $3.51 12 $20,433.11
2000-01 $6.30 $3.67 59 $87,928.36
2001-02 $6.60 $3.85 65 $107,744.84
2002-03 $6.91 $4.03 80 $159,944.03
2003-04 $7.24 $4.22 261 $478,799.86
2004-05 $7.59 $4.42 211 $366,403.03
2005-06 $7.95 $4.63 60 $118,670.00
2006-07 $8.32 $4.85 19 $22,686.34
2007-08 $8.72 $5.08 2 $4,268.44
2008-09 $9.13 $5.33 5 $6,933.69
2009-10 $9.57 $5.58 11 $13,268.83
2010-11 $10.02 $5.84 15 $25,302.49
2011-12 $10.49 $6.11 23 $33,764.13
2012-13 $10.99 $6.40 38 $55,076.11
2013-14 $11.51 $6.70 59 $95,018.87
2014-15 $12.06 $7.02 9 $15,278.07
2015-16 $12.63 $7.36 1 $1,293.31
2016-17 $13.23 $7.71 0 $0.00
2017-18 $13.86 $8.07 0 $0.00
2018-19 $14.52 $8.46 0 $0.00
2019-20 $15.21 $8.86 0 $0.00
2020-21 $15.93 $9.28 0 $0.00
2021-22 $16.68 $9.72 0 $0.00
2022-23 $17.48 $10.18 0 $0.00

Total 1299 $2,057,387.98



Sacramento City Unified School District 
Community Facilities District No. 2 
Special Tax Report, FY 2023-24 

Page 6

Administration of Community Facilities District 

General Administrative Requirements 

The Mello-Roos Community Facilities District Act of 1982 (the Act) requires that a 

Special Tax Report be prepared annually to identify the Special Tax Rate for all parcels to 

be assessed in the upcoming fiscal year.  The levy data must subsequently be filed with 

the County Auditor before August 10 for inclusion on property tax bills.   

After submission of the Special Tax levies, the final levies should be confirmed with the 

County Auditor prior to the preparation of tax bills, which typically occurs in October.  

The Special Tax is collected in two equal installments on the tax bills that are due on 

December 10 and April 10. 

 

Delinquency Procedures 

The District participates in the “Teeter Plan” whereby the Counties pay all delinquent 

special taxes to the District and in return the Counties institute collection proceedings 

and, when collected, keep all delinquent payments with interest and penalties.  This 

plan allows the District to maintain reliable special tax revenues and reduces the cost of 

collection.   

The District reviews the Tax Collector's public records annually by June 30 to determine 

the amount of special tax revenues and delinquencies during the fiscal year.  If the 

amount of collections is less than 95% of the amount of special tax levy in such fiscal 

year, the School District has covenanted with bondholders to institute foreclosure 

proceedings no later than October 31 to enforce the lien against delinquent 

installments.  The District is also obligated to institute foreclosure proceedings in the 

case of a single property owner who is delinquent by more than $2,000.  No property 

owner is currently delinquent by such amount and the delinquency rate on the special 

taxes is below 5%, so there is no requirement to commence foreclosure proceedings at 

this time. 

 



Sacramento City Unified School District 
Community Facilities District No. 2 
Special Tax Report, FY 2023-24 

Page 7

Notices of Special Tax Lien 

The Act states “For purposes of enabling sellers of real property subject to the levy of 

special taxes to satisfy the notice requirements of subdivision (b) of Section 1102.6 of 

the Civil Code, the designated office, department, or bureau shall furnish a Notice of 

Special Tax to any individual requesting the notice or any owner of property subject to a 

special tax levied by the local agency within five working days so receiving a request for 

such notice.  The local agency may charge a reasonable fee for this service not to exceed 

ten dollars.”  A copy of this notice is included as Exhibit A. 

In addition, any developer, subdivider or his or her agent or representative shall not sell 

or lease any property subject to the Special Tax until the prospective purchaser or lessee 

has been furnished with and signed a written notice of Special Tax Lien.  

This notice is designed to clearly and accurately provide information about the special 

tax and the levy for the subject property.   

 

Reporting Requirements 

Public Information 

Property owners and other interested persons can obtain information regarding special 

tax levies and other information by contacting the District or SCI Consulting Group at 

telephone number (800) 273-5167. The telephone number for SCI Consulting Group is 

also included with property tax bills. 

 

Assessor and Auditor Filing and Reporting 

Pursuant to the Act, the Mello-Roos Community Facilities Annual Report along with all 

special tax levies for the upcoming fiscal year must be filed with the County Auditor by 

August 10.  The report and special tax levies will be submitted and confirmed for the 

fiscal year 2023-24. 

 

CDIAC Reporting 

Article 53359.5 of the Act stipulates that any bonds sold on or after January 1, 1993 

must provide the California Debt and Investment Advisory Commission (CDIAC) with 

annual reports not later than October 30, including the following information: 



Sacramento City Unified School District 
Community Facilities District No. 2 
Special Tax Report, FY 2023-24 

Page 8

1. The principal amount of any bonds outstanding. 
2. The balance in the bond reserve fund. 
3. The balance in the capitalized interest fund, if any. 
4. The number of parcels which are delinquent with respect to their special tax 

payments, the amount that each parcel is delinquent, the length of time 
that each has been delinquent, and when foreclosure was commenced for 
each delinquent parcel. 

5. The balance in any construction funds. 
6. The assessed value of all parcels subject to the special tax to repay the 

bonds as shown on the most recent equalized roll. 

 



Sacramento City Unified School District 
Community Facilities District No. 2 
Special Tax Report, FY 2023-24 

Page 9

Rate and Method of Apportionment of Special Tax 

EXHIBIT B - THE SPECIAL TAX FORMULA 
 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO.2 

RATE AND METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT 

 
A Special Tax, determined as described below, shall be levied each Fiscal Year by the 
Sacramento City Unified School District (the "District") within the boundaries of 
Community Facilities District No.2 ("CFD No. 2") to pay the Authorized Costs of the CFD 
No. 2, in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth herein. 
 

1. Definitions. The following definitions shall apply: 
 

A. "Assessable Space" means a quantity equal to the area (expressed in 

square feet) within the perimeter of a residential structure, not 

including any carport, walkway, garage, overhang, patio, enclosed 

patio, detached accessory structure or similar structure. This quantity 

shall be determined by the Superintendent in accordance with the 

standard practice used by the building department of the city or 

county issuing the building permit when calculating structural 

perimeters. 

 

B. "Assessor's Parcel" ("Parcel") means a parcel of land designated on a 

map of the Sacramento County Assessor and assigned a discrete 

identifying number. 

 

C. "Authorized Costs" means all authorized costs and expenses of the 

CEO set forth by law, and all costs necessary to administer the bonds, 

collect and administer the special taxes, and administer the CFD, 

including but not limited to funds to pay current debt service on the 

bonds, to accumulate funds for future debt service, to pay amounts 

delinquent on the bonds (or to become delinquent based upon past 

special tax delinquencies), to replenish the reserve fund to its proper 

level (or to reimburse payment to be made from the reserve fund 

based upon past special tax delinquencies), to pay directly for any 

authorized facilities or to accumulate funds for that purpose. 

 

D. "Board" means the District's and CFD's Governing Board. 

 

E. "CFD" or "CFD No. 2" means the Community Facilities District No. 2 of 

the Sacramento City Unified School District. 

 



Sacramento City Unified School District 
Community Facilities District No. 2 
Special Tax Report, FY 2023-24 

Page 10

F. "District" means the Sacramento City Unified School District. 

 

G. "Escalation Factor" means a rate of not more than 4.75 % per annum 

to be annually determined by the Board at the time taxes are levied 

and to be used to calculate the Mitigation Rate. 

 

H. "Fiscal Year" means the period starting on July 1 and ending on the 

following June 30, except that the first Fiscal Year shall commence on 

the date the Board adopts the Resolution of intention to form CFD No. 

2 and shall end on the next succeeding June 30. 

 

I. "Mitigation Rate" means, for calculations of the Special Tax payable in 

the first Fiscal Year, with respect to Multifamily Residential Property, 

$2.42 per square foot of Assessable Space and, with respect to Single 

Family Residential Property, $4.15 per square foot of Assessable Space 

and, for calculations of the Special Tax payable in each Fiscal Year 

thereafter, such amounts increased each Fiscal Year by the Escalation 

Factor and otherwise adjusted as provided in Section (B) hereof. 

 

J. "Multifamily Residential Property" means Residential Property for 

which a building permit for multifamily dwelling units is expected to be 

issued. 

 

K. "Residential Property" ("Property") means an Assessor's Parcel within 

CFD No. 2 that is zoned for residential use. 

 

L. "Single Family Residential Property" means Residential Property for 

which a building permit for a single family detached dwelling unit is 

expected to be issued. 

 

M. "Special Tax" means the special tax or special taxes authorized to be 

levied within CFD No. 2. 

 

N. "Superintendent" means the District Superintendent or the 

Superintendent's designee. 

 

O. "Tax Collection Schedule" means document to be prepared annually by 

the Superintendent for use by the Sacramento County Auditor in 

collecting the annual installments of the Special Tax each Fiscal Year. 

 

P. "Tax-Exempt Property" means any property within CFD No. 2 that in 

accordance with Section 2 hereof will not be taxed. 

 

Q. "Territory to be Annexed" means any territory that is within District 

boundaries but not included within the boundaries of CFD No. 2 upon 



Sacramento City Unified School District 
Community Facilities District No. 2 
Special Tax Report, FY 2023-24 

Page 11

formation. 

 
2. Tax-Exempt Property: 

 
Governmental property owned by the state, federal or other local 
governments will not be taxed except: 

 

A. If a public agency owning property including property held in trust for 

any beneficiary, that is exempt from a special tax pursuant to 

Government Code Section 53340 grants a leasehold after January 1, 

1988, or other possessory interest in the property to a nonexempt 

person or entity, the Special Tax shall, notwithstanding Government 

Code Section 53340, be levied in the leasehold or possessory interest 

and shall be payable by the owner of the leasehold or possessory 

interest. 

 

B. If property not otherwise exempt from a special tax is acquired by a 

public entity other than the District through a negotiated transaction, 

or by gift or devise, the Special Tax shall, notwithstanding Government 

Code Section 53340, continue to be levied on the property acquired 

and shall be enforceable against the public entity that acquired the 

property. 

 

C. If property subject to a special tax is acquired by a public entity 

through eminent domain proceedings, the obligation to pay the Special 

Tax shall be treated as if it were a special annual assessment. For this 

purpose, the present value of the obligation to pay the Special Tax to 

pay the principal and interest on any indebtedness incurred by the CFD 

prior to the date of apportionment determined pursuant to Section 

5082 of the Revenue and Taxation Code shall be treated the same as a 

fixed lien special assessment. 

 
Parcels that are not Residential Property shall not be taxed 
 

3. Classification of Property. Determination of Tax Rates and Levy of 

Special Tax. 

 

A. At the beginning of each Fiscal Year, the Superintendent shall classify 

each Assessor's Parcel in CFD No. 2 as Tax-Exempt Property or as either 

Multifamily or Single Family Residential Property by reference to the 

standard practices of the city or county issuing building permits (or 

similar authorizations) for such Parcel. 

 



Sacramento City Unified School District 
Community Facilities District No. 2 
Special Tax Report, FY 2023-24 

Page 12

B. At the time taxes are levied each Fiscal Year, the Board shall determine 

the Escalation Factor and calculate the Mitigation Rate applicable for 

such Fiscal Year. 

 

C. At the beginning of each Fiscal Year, the Board shall levy the Special 

Tax as follows: 
 

(1) For Tax-Exempt Property, no tax shall be levied. 

(2) For each parcel for which a building permit issues during such 

Fiscal Year, the Board shall levy the Special Tax in an amount 

equal to the product of the Mitigation Rate and the Assessable 

Space of such Parcel. 

 
If, after the annual levy and before a building permit is issued, a Parcel ceases to be or 
becomes Tax-Exempt Property or changes its classification from Single Family 
Residential Property to Multifamily Residential Property or from Multifamily Residential 
Property to Single Family Residential Property, then the Board shall revise the Special 
Tax to be levied against such Parcel. 

 
4. Payment of the Special Tax. 

 

A. The Special Tax is due upon the issuance of a building permit, or similar 

authorization for mobilehomes, for any Residential Property. Payment 

shall be made to the Superintendent by cashier's check or certified 

check payable to the CFD, and the Superintendent shall issue a receipt 

for payment showing the date and amount. If the Special Tax is not 

paid in Full, or if the owner elects (in accordance with the 

requirements of subsection B below) to pay all or part of the amount 

due in annual installments, the amount of the Special Tax that remains 

unpaid (the "Carryover Amount") shall be payable in annual 

installments (with interest) over a thirty-year period, calculated as 

described in subsection C below. 

 

B. A Parcel owner may elect to pay the Special Tax in annual installments. 

Such election shall be made at the time a building permit or similar 

authorization for the Parcel is issued, shall be in writing on a form 

provided by the Superintendent, and shall be accompanied by payment 

of any part of the Special Tax that such owner elects to pay 

immediately. 

 

C. If all or part of the Special Tax will be paid in annual installments, the 

amount payable in each year after the Special Tax has become due 

shall be the product of the Carryover Amount and the installment 

factor listed in the table below for such year: 

 



Sacramento City Unified School District 
Community Facilities District No. 2 
Special Tax Report, FY 2023-24 

Page 13

Year Following   

Issuance of Installment Prepayment 

Building Permit Factor Factor 

1 0.07 1.00 

2 0.07 1.02 

3 0.07 1.04 

4 0.07 1.05 

5 0.08 1.07 

6 0.08 1.09 

7 0.08 1.10 

8 0.08 1.11 

9 0.09 1.12 

10 0.09 1.13 

11 0.09 1.14 

12 0.10 1.14 

13 0.10 1.14 

14 0.10 1.14 

15 0.11 1.13 

16 0.11 1.12 

17 0.11 1.11 

18 0.12 1.09 

19 0.12 1.06 

20 0.13 1.03 

21 0.13 0.99 

22 0.14 0.94 

23 0.14 0.89 

24 0.15 0.82 

25 0.15 0.74 

26 0.16 0.66 

27 0.16 0.56 

28 0.17 0.44 

29 0.17 0.31 

30 0.18 0.17 

 
 

D. At the beginning of each Fiscal Year, beginning in 1992-93, the 

Superintendent shall prepare a Tax Collection Schedule that includes 

the amount of annual installments of Special Taxes to be collected in 

such Fiscal Year. The Superintendent shall present the Tax Collection 

Schedule to the Board for its approval. The Superintendent shall deliver 

the Tax Collection Schedule, as approved by the Board, to the 

Sacramento County Auditor and request the Auditor to place the 

annual installments on the secured property tax rolls for the current 

Fiscal Year. The Superintendent shall deliver the Tax Collection 

Schedule to the Auditor not later than the date required by the Auditor 

for such inclusion. 

 



Sacramento City Unified School District 
Community Facilities District No. 2 
Special Tax Report, FY 2023-24 

Page 14

 

 
5. Collection of Installments of the Special Tax 

 
Installments of the Special Tax that are to be collected annually shall be 
collected upon the applicable Assessor's Parcels in the CFD in the same manner 
as ordinary ad valorem property taxes are collected and in accordance herewith; 
provided, however, that the CFD may collect installments at a different time or 
in a different manner if necessary to meet its financial obligations. All annual 
installments of Special Taxes shall be subject to the same penalties and lien 
priorities in the case of delinquency as is provided for ad valorem taxes. The 
Board shall cause the actions required above to be done for each Fiscal Year in a 
timely manner to assure that the Tax Collection Schedule is received by the 
Auditor of the County of Sacramento for inclusion with billings for ad valorem 
taxes for the applicable Fiscal Year. 

 
6. Termination of the Special Tax. 

 
The owner of a Parcel for which the Special Tax was not paid in full when due 
may, at any time thereafter, pay and permanently satisfy the Special Tax levied 
against such Parcel by paying to the Superintendent, by cashier's check or 
certified check payable to the CFD, an amount equal to the product of the 
Carryover Amount and the prepayment factor for the Fiscal Year in which such 
payment is made as shown in the table under paragraph 4(C) above. 

 
In the event the Special Tax has been paid and permanently satisfied with 
respect to a Parcel, the Board shall record a Notice of Cancellation of Special Tax 
Lien as to that Parcel pursuant to Section 53344 of the Government Code. The 
Notice of Cancellation of Special Tax Lien shall identify with particularity the 
Special Tax that has been paid and permanently satisfied, shall contain the book 
and page number in the records of the county recorder where the Notice of 
Special Tax Lien being canceled is recorded, shall contain the legal description 
and assessor's parcel number of the particular Parcel of land subject to the lien, 
and shall contain the name of the owner of record of the Parcel. The Board may 
specify a charge payable by the owner of record for the preparation and 
recordation of this notice. 

 

7. Appeals and Interpretation Procedure. 
 

Any taxpayer subject to the Special Tax claiming that the amount or application 
of the Special Tax or an annual installment thereof has not been properly 
computed may file a notice with the Superintendent appealing the levy or 
collection of the Special Tax or annual installment. The Superintendent will 
promptly review the appeal and, if necessary, meet with the applicant and 
decide the appeal. If the findings of the Superintendent verify that the tax 



Sacramento City Unified School District 
Community Facilities District No. 2 
Special Tax Report, FY 2023-24 

Page 15

should be modified or changed, the Tax Collection Schedule shall be corrected if 
necessary and, if applicable, a refund shall be granted in accordance with 
Section 8 hereof. Any dispute over the decision of the Superintendent shall be 
referred to the Board, and the decision of the Board with respect to the Special 
Tax or annual installment shall be final. 

 
Interpretation may be made by resolution of the Board for purposes of clarifying 
any vagueness or uncertainty as it relates to the application of the Special Tax 
rate, the calculation of the amount of any annual installment or prepayment 
amount, the application of the method of apportionment, the classification of 
Parcels, or any definition applicable to the CFD. 

 
8. Claim for Refund. 

 
All claims for refund of Special Tax (or annual installment thereof) collected on 
behalf of the CFD shall be filed with the Superintendent not later than one year 
after the date the Special Tax (or annual installment) has been paid to the 
County or to the Superintendent on behalf of the CFD in cases where the tax is 
not collected by the County. The claimant shall file the claim within this time 
period, and the claim shall be finally acted upon by the Board as a prerequisite 
to the claimant's bringing suit thereon. Pursuant to Government Code section 
935(b), the claim shall be subject to the provisions of Government Code sections 
945.6 and 946. 

 
The Board acting on its own behalf and on behalf of the CFD shall respond to a 
timely claim within the time period required and in the manner specified by 
Government Code sections 912.4 and 912.6. Should said sections be amended 
or repealed, they shall apply according to their terms in effect on July 1, 1991. 

 
The procedure described herein shall be the exclusive procedure for claimants' 
seeking a refund of Special Tax (or annual installments thereof). The decision of 
the District in response to any claim for refund shall be final. 

 
9. Annexation of Territory. 

 
Any territory to be annexed to the CFD shall, in addition to payment of Special 
Taxes at the rates set forth above, be subject to payment of any costs incurred 
by the CFD and District in conducting the annexation process and such 
additional tax within the territory to be annexed as may be necessary to 
compensate for the interest and principal previously paid by the existing 
community facilities district; provided that in no event shall the additional tax 
authorized herein be allowed to exceed the Special Tax applicable to the Parcels 
being annexed. 

 
 



Sacramento City Unified School District 
Community Facilities District No. 2 
Special Tax Report, FY 2023-24 

Page 16

District Boundary Diagrams 



Sacramento City Unified School District 
Community Facilities District No. 2 
Special Tax Report, FY 2023-24 

Page 17



Sacramento City Unified School District 
Community Facilities District No. 2 
Special Tax Report, FY 2023-24 

Page 18

  



Sacramento City Unified School District 
Community Facilities District No. 2 
Special Tax Report, FY 2023-24 

Page 19

 



Sacramento City Unified School District 
Community Facilities District No. 2 
Special Tax Report, FY 2023-24 

Page 20

2023-24 Special Tax Roll 

The tax roll listing the fiscal year 2023-24 Special Tax for all Assessor's Parcels of land 

within the boundaries of the Community Facilities District No. 2 (CFD #2) of the 

Sacramento City Unified School District has been filed with the District and is included 

herein by reference.  The tax attributed to each parcel was computed in accordance 

with the Rate and Method of Apportionment of Special Tax summarized beginning on 

Page 8. 

Any parcels within CFD #2 for which building permits for residential construction were 

not issued as of June 30, 2023 are not taxed for the 2023-24 fiscal year. These parcels 

are shown with a $0.00 Annual Special Tax on the Tax Roll.  Any governmentally owned 

parcels are also listed with a $0.00 Special Tax.  

 

  



Site Address
CFD #2

Tax

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Community Facilities District No. 2

2023-2024
Special Tax Roll

Assessor 
Parcel 
Number Owner Square ft.

00900720230001 923 T   792.25GAVRIC JELISAVETA     1485

00900720230002 925 T   792.25SOLORIO CARLOS RUBEN/BARBARA     1485

00900720230003 927 T   792.25FONG LESLIE W     1485

00900720230004 929 T   792.25WRYSINSKI DAN/JULIE LO     1485

00900720230005 931 T   961.90LEE JANET WAIMIN     1803

00900720230006 1916 10TH   792.252014 CLARIZIO FAMILY TRUST     1485

00900720230007 1918 10TH   792.25SNYDER MICHAEL H     1485

00900720230008 1920 10TH   792.25FONG GRANT WAYNE     1485

00900720230009 1922 10TH   792.25ELDRIDGE KRISTEN     1485

00900720230010 1924 10TH   878.67BAILON REUBEN     1647

00900720230011 1926 10TH   792.25LIM JOHNNY J/SUSAN D     1485

00900720230012 1928 10TH   792.25LUONG JENNIFER M     1485

00900720230013 1930 10TH   792.25JERRY & LORRAINE HUANG LIVING     1485

00901130160001 432 T   306.72DEBRA L ROTH TRUST      649

00901130160002 430 T   617.22MARK A/THERESA     1306

00901130160003 428 T   617.22MAY FAMILY TRUST     1306

00901130160004 426 T   354.45SALTER DIANA M/DAVID A MILLER      750

00901130160005 424 T   302.46RUSSELL BEN WADE/LAURA LYNN      640

00901130160008 418 T   306.72RYAN PATRICIA M      649

00901130290001 416 T   617.22TRAINOR WILLIAM P/LAURISA S     1306

00901130290002 414 T   617.22CRANDALL-BEAR JOANNE/DALE     1306

00901130290004 406 T   469.29KRAMER TEREZA JOY      993

00901130290005 404 T   481.58JOAN W GILBERT REVOCABLE     1019

02202900170000 5201 STRAWBERRY     0.00SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED        0

02202900200000 5240 MARTIN LUTHER KING     0.00PARADISE MISSIONARY BAPTIST        0

02301520280000 5051 STONER   977.26VANG SAM/SONG     1108

02301520290000 5061 STONER   977.26SMITH VERONICA/IGNATIUS E     1108

02301520300000 5071 STONER  1023.79DESILVA LISA J/PATRICK     1108

02301520310000 5081 STONER  1023.79SWEITZER MCCAULEY TRUST     1108

02301520320000 5091 STONER  1023.79POSAS JOANNE P     1108

02301520330000 5050 STONER  1001.95PARKS RANDY/KAREN     1136

02301520380000 5065 64TH  1264.03OKAZAKI JANE     1368

02301630260000 5351 64TH   551.41EWING JORDAN W/KELSI B KIMBLE      680

02603000380000 5730 MARTIN LUTHER KING     0.00FLOREZ SAMMY S/DENISE F        0

02700520050000 5650 BELLEVIEW  2473.84PHONG ENTERPRISE LLC     4637

03500100550000 6432 PARK VILLAGE     0.00CITY OF SACRAMENTO        0

03500100560000  PARK VILLAGE     0.00CITY OF SACRAMENTO        0

03500100570000  PARK VILLAGE     0.00CITY OF SACRAMENTO        0

03503800010000 5900 PARK VILLAGE  1574.72GIBSON ERIN M     1753

03503800020000 5906 PARK VILLAGE  1774.14PATRICK T OBRIEN/ELIZABETH D     1975

03503800030000 5912 PARK VILLAGE  1982.55WOODFORK LINDA/ADRIAN     2207

03503800040000 5918 PARK VILLAGE  1413.92MACIEL ANTHONY/CHERYL A     1574

Page     107/11/23



Site Address
CFD #2

Tax

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Community Facilities District No. 2

2023-2024
Special Tax Roll

Assessor 
Parcel 
Number Owner Square ft.

03503800050000 5924 PARK VILLAGE  2125.38TERAMOTO PAUL     2679

03503800060000 5930 PARK VILLAGE  2022.07HUNT JEFFERY/PAMELA     2650

03503800070000 5936 PARK VILLAGE  2491.88GRIFFIN IAN     2774

03503800080000 5942 PARK VILLAGE  1982.55OHLER-HE LIVING TRUST     2207

03503800090000 5948 PARK VILLAGE  1574.72VALERIE C COLLINS REVOCABLE     1753

03503800100000 5954 PARK VILLAGE  2241.26DIANE M MATTHEWS FAMILY TRUST     2894

03503800110000 5960 PARK VILLAGE  1955.60EBBERT BRIAN S/IRENE VILLARRUZ     2177

03503800120000 5966 PARK VILLAGE  2022.07GREGORY/KIMBERLEE BEYRER     2650

03503800130000 5972 PARK VILLAGE  1774.14KATO LIVING TRUST     1975

03503800140000 5978 PARK VILLAGE  2491.88WHITFIELD DAGGS NINA L     2774

03503800150000  PARK VILLAGE     0.00CITY OF SACRAMENTO        0

03503900010000 5984 PARK VILLAGE  2241.26XING WEI/BRENDA     2894

03503900020000 5990 PARK VILLAGE  1982.55PHYLLIS M BEYRER LIVING TRUST     2207

03503900030000 5996 PARK VILLAGE  2491.88HAKIM CORNELIS M/CHITRA K     2774

03503900040000 6002 PARK VILLAGE  2241.26PHUNG V HOANG TRUST     2894

03503900050000 6008 PARK VILLAGE  1774.14ROMO GREGORIO JR     1975

03503900060000 6014 PARK VILLAGE  2491.88LEYVA GUILLERMO/MARTHA     2774

03503900070000 6020 PARK VILLAGE  2022.07MORISAWA KEVIN T/LURDES L     2251

03503900080000 6026 PARK VILLAGE  1982.55SANCHEZ DEBBIE     2207

03503900090000 6032 PARK VILLAGE  2125.38GUTIERREZ ERIK/VICTORIA     2679

03503900100000 6038 PARK VILLAGE  2241.26FONG FAMILY TRUST     2894

03503900110000 18 SHADY PARK  1413.92CARRASCO VERONICA     1574

03503900120000 17 SHADY PARK  1574.72WALLENIUS JESSICA J     1753

03503900130000 11 SHADY PARK  1955.60MEJIA ELISE/JORGE ERNESTO     2177

03503900140000 5 SHADY PARK  1982.55YEE GENIE     2207

03503900150000 4 PARK TREE  1774.14WOO EDWIN/JENNIFER     1975

03503900160000 10 PARK TREE  1982.55NGUYEN HOANG A/THU M     2207

03503900170000 16 PARK TREE  2491.88CHAN KARL K/KATHRYN N     2774

03503900180000 17 PARK TREE  1774.14YEE ELLEN     1975

03503900190000 11 PARK TREE  2491.88HAVEY PAUL R/GRISELDA     2774

03503900200000 5 PARK TREE  2241.26CHANG ROLAND/DENISE TAM     2894

03503900210000 6 PARK BROOK  1774.14OSBORN PHILLIP/JENNIFER     1975

03503900220000 12 PARK BROOK  2077.23DEBORAH N SHIJO REVOCABLE     2207

03503900230000 18 PARK BROOK  2491.88ALTARE CRAIG R/HEATHER R     2774

03503900240000 19 PARK BROOK  2241.26GREELEY NATHANIEL R/DARYL S     2894

03503900250000 15 PARK BROOK  1774.14BAREFIELD ANN M     1975

03503900260000 7 PARK BROOK  2077.23IBARRA FAMILY TRUST     2207

03504000010000 1511 43RD  1649.92REED ZACHARY/ALYSSA     1753

03504000020000 1501 43RD  1481.45GONZALES ANSELL ELISA/JANE     1574

03504000030000 1491 43RD  1858.87CHUK SUM C/JACKY     1975

03504000040000 1490 43RD  1955.60WONG TIMOTHY LEO/MORENA     2177

03504000050000 1500 43RD  1574.72LEUNG FAMILY TRUST/STANLEY     1753

Page     207/11/23



Site Address
CFD #2

Tax

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Community Facilities District No. 2

2023-2024
Special Tax Roll

Assessor 
Parcel 
Number Owner Square ft.

03504000060000 1510 43RD  1413.92PEREZ SALVADOR/BLANCA     1574

03504000070000 4 HERITAGE PARK  2022.07LEE ERIC/CECILIA W     2650

03504000080000 10 HERITAGE PARK  2491.88UMEMOTO KEITH K/PAULA A     2774

03504000090000 16 HERITAGE PARK  1774.14PIEDRA SULLIVAN MERCEDES     1975

03504000100000 17 HERITAGE PARK  2491.88VIEN WILLIAM     2774

03504000110000 11 HERITAGE PARK     0.00MAC CHI V/CIEN L D     2207

03504000120000 5 HERITAGE PARK  2241.26TOY LIVING TRUST     2894

03504000130000 6 ZOOLANDER  1982.55SHANNON M CARLSON LIVING     2207

03504000140000 12 ZOOLANDER  2241.26SOOHOO FAMILY TRUST     2894

03504000150000 18 ZOOLANDER  2491.88REYES AND GEE LIVING TRUST     2774

03504000160000 19 ZOOLANDER  2048.99GREER FAMILY LIVING TRUST     2177

03504000170000 15 ZOOLANDER  1774.14SAELEE KALVIN E/MUANG K     1975

03504000180000 7 ZOOLANDER  1955.60MORRIS LOU E     2177

03504000190000 2 HIDDEN PARK  1774.14JAMES P/LAURA M ENGLANDER     1975

03504000200000 8 HIDDEN PARK  2491.88KIM V KELSEY REVOCABLE TRUST     2774

03504000210000 12 HIDDEN PARK  2241.26MAR DEAN H     2894

03504000220000 15 HIDDEN PARK  2491.882017 2 IH BORROWER LP     2774

03504000230000 7 HIDDEN PARK  1574.72WATKINS SANDRA LEE     1753

03504000240000 1 HIDDEN PARK  2022.07E V GARCIA 2011 REVOCABLE     2650

03504000250000 4 LAND VIEW     0.00JEW DARREN E/CHING     2495

03504000260000 10 LAND VIEW  1574.72FOX JACLYN M/CHRISTOPHER A     1753

03504000270000 16 LAND VIEW  1955.60GEE LESTER     2177

03504000280000 17 LAND VIEW  2022.07EASTON RONALD/LATRENDA     2650

03504000290000 6300 PARK VILLAGE  1982.55SOTO OLIVIA NOEL/MANUEL     2207

03504000300000 6306 PARK VILLAGE  1774.142021 JULIET MARIE RICE     1975

03504000310000 6312 PARK VILLAGE  2241.26WEITZMAN DANIEL CHARLES/RANDI     2894

03504100010000 6318 PARK VILLAGE  2491.88BURNS NOLAN T/KATIE T     2774

03504100020000 6324 PARK VILLAGE  1982.55GARLICK LORIE E     2207

03504100030000 6330 PARK VILLAGE  2491.88FERGUSON WILLIAM M JR/MAY     2774

03504100040000 6336 PARK VILLAGE  2241.26WINARDI-FONG LIVING TRUST     2495

03504100050000 6342 PARK VILLAGE  1982.55MATSUMOTO JAY T/SAMANTHA M     2207

03504100060000 6348 PARK VILLAGE  2022.07MICHAEL REYES TRUST 2004     2251

03504100070000 6354 PARK VILLAGE  2491.88GUTIERREZ FAMILY TRUST     2774

03504100080000 6360 PARK VILLAGE  1574.72MACALUSO ANITA M     1753

03504100090000 6366 PARK VILLAGE  1955.60ALEXANDER/SACHECK FAMILY     2177

03504100100000 6372 PARK VILLAGE  1858.87AMOR ANDREW/MYKAYLA PEROTTI     1975

03504100110000 6378 PARK VILLAGE  2118.64SERRATO JOSE/LETICIA     2650

03504100120000 6384 PARK VILLAGE  2077.23VANEGAS ROBERTO     2207

03504100130000 6390 PARK VILLAGE  1649.92KATHY Y WONG LIVING TRUST     1753

03504100140000 6396 PARK VILLAGE  2226.88SULLIVAN KATHLEEN A     2679

03504100150000 6402 PARK VILLAGE  1858.87MACALUSO ROBERT A     1975

03504100160000 6408 PARK VILLAGE  2048.99VALLEJO     2177

Page     307/11/23



Site Address
CFD #2

Tax

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Community Facilities District No. 2

2023-2024
Special Tax Roll

Assessor 
Parcel 
Number Owner Square ft.

03504100170000 6414 PARK VILLAGE  2077.23CURLETTE MATTHEW     2207

03504100180000 6420 PARK VILLAGE  1649.92DIANA GIN REVOCABLE LIVING     1753

03504100190000 6426 PARK VILLAGE  1858.87GONZALES-ANSELL ELISA     1975

03800510430000 6090 71ST  1725.19GARCIA EMILY/MANUEL O ELIZALDE     1956

03800510440000 6084 71ST  1879.14SOU MIMI     2081

03800510450000 6076 71ST  1900.82VO THU     2105

03800510460000 6060 71ST  1543.50VONG HIN TRONG     1750

03800510470000 7121 GIFT  1845.66YOUNG ROBERT/STEVE T     2105

03800510480000 7131 GIFT  1845.66YU LI XIAO/WEYMAN LY     2105

03800510490000 7141 GIFT  1812.41SAECHAO YAO V/KOY S     2105

03800510500000 7151 GIFT  1845.66LAM MUOI/DIANE LUONG     2105

03800510510000 7150 ROTELLA  1646.62NGUYEN NANCY Y N T/ROSIE T/NGA     1878

03800510520000 7140 ROTELLA  1812.41KHADIM ALI M/BUSHRA MOHSIN     2105

03800510530000 7100 ROTELLA  1403.76NGUYEN HONG HAI/JESSICA BUI     1601

03800510540000 7090 ROTELLA  1616.96THONG QUAY A     1878

03800510550000 7080 ROTELLA  1725.19PHONCHANTHASONE SOUKANE     1956

03800510560000 7070 ROTELLA  1725.19AHMED FATUMA H/SAID YIMER     1956

03800510570000 7069 ROTELLA  1325.65NGU WA/MI L     1503

03800510580000 7079 ROTELLA  1766.27SAECHAO LYE FINH/JIMMY     1956

03800510590000 7091 ROTELLA  1580.25SAECHAO LINDA FIEU/CINDY FIEU     1750

03800510600000 7099 ROTELLA  1616.96SAETEUN NAI C/KAO C/KOW ORN     1878

03800530010000 7198 ROTELLA  1513.77TRUONG SUONG PHAT     1809

03800530020000 7192 ROTELLA  1056.45PRASAD CHANDKA     1227

03800530030000 7184 ROTELLA  1646.62LEE JENNY     1878

03800530040000 6021 71ST  1325.65WANG NAN     1503

03800530050000 6031 71ST  1543.50THONG RICKY     1750

03800530060000 6041 71ST  1543.50LAU AGNES/KENNY TUYEN/MIKE H     1750

03800530070000 6051 71ST  1325.65ESQUEDA MARIA A     1503

03800530080000 7183 GIFT  1597.15BUI COURTNEY T     1879

03800530090000 7191 GIFT  1513.77SU JASON HING     1809

03800530100000 7199 GIFT  1502.06HUANG SHENG HUA/MEI W LI     1795

03800540010000 7167 ROTELLA  1646.62LI AN QI/YING J TAN     1878

03800540020000 7175 ROTELLA  1646.62HO CHRISTOPHER C/FANNY S     1878

03800540030000 7183 ROTELLA  1646.62VOONG MACK NHAT     1878

03800540040000 7191 ROTELLA  1646.62NINH MARY     1878

03800540050000 7199 ROTELLA  1571.51YANG SUN S     1878

03800540060000 7151 ROTELLA  1812.41LE LINH N     2105

03800540070000 7159 ROTELLA  1900.82LE NGOC A     2105

03800550020000 7198 GIFT  1339.72LAY SOI CHI     1601

03800550030000 7192 GIFT  1226.75LEE MOUA/ANDY     1466

03800550040000 7184 GIFT  1226.75TRAN SAM     1466

03800550050000 7176 GIFT  1039.23LEE CHRISTOPHER CHENG/YANG     1207

Page     407/11/23



Site Address
CFD #2

Tax

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Community Facilities District No. 2

2023-2024
Special Tax Roll

Assessor 
Parcel 
Number Owner Square ft.

03800550060000 7168 GIFT  1005.83CHEN BANGWEN     1202

03800550070000 7201 LEMON HILL  1856.61LUC TRUNG HUY     2105

03800550080000 7305 LEMON HILL  1856.61SAETERN OU SHIENG     2105

03800550090000 6080 BELLEVIEW  1856.61YE SUKI LIANG     2105

03800550100000 6090 BELLEVIEW  1543.50TINNEY CARISSA WONG/JONATHAN     1750

03800550110000 6091 71ST  1766.27LUONG QUAN FA/LAN YU XU     1956

03800550120000 6081 71ST  1900.82HUANG FU     2105

03800550130000 6071 71ST  1900.82ANDREW HUYNH REVOCABLE     2105

03800550140000 6061 71ST  1580.25NGUY MARVIN V/ROSE VO     1750

03801110480000 6870 LEMON HILL  1549.80PHILLIP N CHANG LIVING TRUST     1800

03801110490000 6880 LEMON HILL  1996.02SU JASON/JOEY     2222

03801110500000 5 BRYCE  1342.04ASHOK MANJULA W     1655

03801110520000 6 BRYCE  1976.26RAND FAMILY TRUST     2200

03801110530000 6160 FRANCINE  1454.15SANTOKH AND NARESH FAMILY     1545

03801110540000 6166 FRANCINE  1454.15TANG PAUL PHON A     1545

03801110550000 6172 FRANCINE  1407.19TANG PAUL P A/PAUL P A     1545

03801110560000 6178 FRANCINE  1407.19TANG PAUL PHON A     1545

03801110570000 6179 FRANCINE  1454.15LEE ANDY T     1545

03801110580000 6173 FRANCINE  1454.15TANG PAUL PHON A     1545

03801110590000 6167 FRANCINE  1454.15TANG PAUL PHON A     1545

03801110600000 6161 FRANCINE  1473.93TANG PAUL PHON A     1545

03801210520000 6101 LEMON BELL  1848.00SAECHAO FOU/TORN     2000

03801210530000 6107 LEMON BELL  1848.00HUYNH TOM TAN/NHUNG THI     2000

03801210540000 6111 LEMON BELL  2006.00VASQUEZ ROSA ELIA/VIANNEY     2171

03801210550000 6117 LEMON BELL  1728.72PHAN LINDA K     1960

03801210560000 6121 LEMON BELL  1914.82GIANG LUONG/KATHERYN CHINH     2171

03801210570000 6125 LEMON BELL  2006.00LAU LOC HUNG     2171

03801210580000 6129 LEMON BELL  1848.00AU SANDRA B/ERIC T L CHAN     2000

03801210590000 6133 LEMON BELL  1848.00ZHEN PANG SHI     2000

03801210600000 6137 LEMON BELL  1400.78LUONG REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST     1516

03801210610000 6141 LEMON BELL  1519.98HOANG SU D/WEI M XU     1645

03801210620000 6145 LEMON BELL  2006.00KHAN TASNEEM     2171

03801210630000 6149 LEMON BELL  1848.00AMANDA HOMES INC     2000

03801210640000 6153 LEMON BELL  2006.00FENG GUANG ZI     2171

03801210650000 6157 LEMON BELL  2006.00NGUYEN DIEN VAN     2171

03801210660000 6161 LEMON BELL  1848.00LY ALBERT     2000

03801210670000 6165 LEMON BELL  1796.60LO MICHAEL/MI     2000

03801210680000 6169 LEMON BELL  2006.00LY ANH B/HOA THE     2171

03801210690000 6173 LEMON BELL  1848.00HUYNH SIMON T/SUSAN LUU     2000

03801210700000 6177 LEMON BELL  2006.00HANSON JULIE K     2171

03801210710000 6181 LEMON BELL  1811.04VINCENT V MAI/OANH T HOANG     1960

03801210720000 6185 LEMON BELL  1848.00CHAN MINDY M/JIMMY     2000

Page     507/11/23



Site Address
CFD #2

Tax

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Community Facilities District No. 2

2023-2024
Special Tax Roll

Assessor 
Parcel 
Number Owner Square ft.

03801210730000 6189 LEMON BELL  2006.00FENG YAN XIU     2171

03801210740000 6193 LEMON BELL  1848.00LAM CHI H/KHANH H     2000

03801210750000 6197 LEMON BELL  2006.00HUYEN TRAN REVOCABLE TRUST     2171

03801210760000 6196 LEMON BELL  2006.00M MEDINA PROPERTIES LLC     2171

03801210770000 6192 LEMON BELL  1728.72WANG BO     1960

03801210780000 6188 LEMON BELL  1728.72MONG QUAN C/HANLEE     1960

03801210790000 6184 LEMON BELL  1728.72HUYNH VIVIAN     1960

03801210800000 6180 REALI  1848.00LEE TRUST     2000

03801210810000 6176 REALI  1848.00DING PING PING     2000

03801220010000 6168 LEMON BELL  1848.00REYES-ANGELES JUAN M/RINA     2000

03801220020000 6164 LEMON BELL  2006.00NEWMAN RON/NGOC NGA THI DO     2171

03801220030000 6160 LEMON BELL  1914.82VONG VAN/VIVIAN HONG     2171

03801220040000 6156 LEMON BELL  1728.72ESTEBAN CHOY     1960

03801220050000 6152 LEMON BELL  1915.70YU JIANMING     2172

03801220060000 6144 LEMON BELL  1811.04SAECHAO CHOYORN/NAI C SAELEE     1960

03801220070000 6136 LEMON BELL  2006.00LE AMIE     2171

03801220080000 6128 LEMON BELL  2006.00TORUYA-VALENCIA ARRIANNE     2171

03801220090000 6120 LEMON BELL  1728.72SAEPHAN CHENG K/MEY S     1960

03801220100000 6110 LEMON BELL  2006.00WU PETER C/JULIE LAM     2171

03801220110000 6106 LEMON BELL  1848.00HUYNH PHUC KIM/SONG PHUC THI     2000

03801220120000 6100 LEMON BELL  1728.72LEE TULEAH/MAIHLE     1960

03801220130000 7320 LEMON HILL     0.00MHL INVS INCORPORATED        0

04002500530000 6245 FOWLER  1004.16THAO CHEE     1200

04002500540000 6247 FOWLER  1004.16PIEN CHRISTIAN     1200

04002500550000 6249 FOWLER  1004.16SAETEUNE KIAM FOU     1200

04002500560000 6251 FOWLER  1004.16LUONG JOHNNY T     1200

04002700010000 7380 ELDER CREEK  1869.41MAHARJAN SANGHA/RABITA     2234

04002700020000 7390 ELDER CREEK  1869.41SINGH ASHISH/ASHIKA     2234

04002700030000 6400 COUGAR  1869.41SINGH GURCHAMAN     2234

04002700040000 6406 COUGAR  1580.72SAELEE FAHM C/WEUN TINH LEE     1889

04002700050000 6412 COUGAR  1580.72PHAT NGUYEN REVOCABLE TRUST     1889

04002700060000 6418 COUGAR  1869.41SAEVANG KAO/CHIO HIN     2234

04002700070000 7391 KRISHNA  1210.01DUI DINH A     1446

04002700080000 7381 KRISHNA  1294.53DU MARY CHUN/SAM SHU/SEAN CHI     1547

04002700090000 7371 KRISHNA  1580.72LEE RONNIE WAYNE/WAN WEN     1889

04002700100000 7370 KRISHNA  1958.77SAETEURN JIAM YOUN/MAN ORN     2234

04002700110000 7380 KRISHNA  1869.41CACH PHAN A     2234

04002700120000 7390 KRISHNA  1580.72PHON HUNG/QUANG     1889

04002700130000 6450 COUGAR  1869.41DIEU THIEU V     2234

04002700140000 6456 COUGAR  1580.72LEW LISA     1889

04002700150000 6462 COUGAR  1580.72PRAKASH SASHI/BAIJU     1889

04002700160000 6468 COUGAR  1869.41SAECHAO MEUY     2234

Page     607/11/23



Site Address
CFD #2

Tax

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Community Facilities District No. 2

2023-2024
Special Tax Roll

Assessor 
Parcel 
Number Owner Square ft.

04002700170000 7381 RADHA  1580.72VOONG KHIENG S     1889

04002700180000 7371 RADHA  1869.41KUMAR RATNESH     2234

04002700190000 7361 RADHA  1958.77LIN CHRIS CHU JIE     2234

04002700200000 7360 RADHA  1294.53CHANDRA KAMAL     1547

04002700210000 7370 RADHA  1869.41SAETEURN CHIEW CHIEM/RICKY     2234

04002700220000 7380 RADHA  1580.72TERN CHUN YONG/CHAN TING     1889

04002700230000 7390 RADHA     0.00SAETERN CHAN L/MAY C SAETEURN     2234

04002700240000 7398 RADHA  1869.41DUONG HAI V/SANG V     2234

04100440170000 2790 HING  1113.37LALA BHAG C/RATTAN K CHANDRA     1373

04100440180000 2780 HING  1155.53SOLORIO ESTHER RAMOS     1425

04100440190000 2770 HING  1573.15LENA/SAMUEL TANG REVOCABLE     1940

04100440200000 2760 HING   990.92DOMINIC FAMILY TRUST     1222

04100440210000 2750 HING   990.92LE DAY T/SIA V TIEU     1222

04100630260000 2724 57TH   927.67HERNANDEZ OCTAVIANO     1144

04100650050000 7009 CARNATION   975.51ROY/LAI PING TJEN-A-LOOI     1203

04100650060000 7005 CARNATION   975.51SINGH CHANDAR D/SARLA D     1203

04100650090000 6901 CAL VALLEY  1162.02HUTCHINS RANDY LEE/PATRICIA H     1433

04100650100000 7020 CANYON TREE     0.00DUONG QUOC DAT     2234

04100650110000 7016 CANYON TREE  1161.21MA LI CHAO     1432

04100650120000 7012 CANYON TREE  1172.81CEN JIN RUI/YUE XIAN MA/MICHAEL     1432

04100650130000 7008 CANYON TREE  1172.81YU GUANHUA     1432

04100650140000 7002 CANYON TREE  1497.73HUANG QI PING     1847

04100650150000 7000 CANYON TREE  1497.73LAMBA NIPPY S     1847

04100660140000 2851 LOCK  1811.55SPANN CARL/FRANCIS S     2234

04100660150000 2861 LOCK  1811.55PHAN LINDA K     2234

04100660160000 2871 LOCK  1811.55CHU DENNIS A/LINDA N     2234

04100660170000 7050 INDIAN  1811.55CAKAU LINDA/ALIPATE M     2234

04100660180000 7046 INDIAN  1811.55MCCLAIN RHEBA     2234

04100660190000 7042 INDIAN  1811.55VUE CHAI/GERRI C YANG     2234

04100660200000 7038 INDIAN  1497.73CHOU/BEE YANG FAMILY TRUST     1847

04100660210000 7034 INDIAN  1811.55VANG GRACE     2234

04100660220000 7030 INDIAN  1811.552018 3 IH BORROWER LP     2234

04100660230000 2858 YREKA  1497.73CAI DIANA/JIM     1847

04100660240000 2854 YREKA  1811.55ROMO MARTHA RANGEL/JOSE E     2234

04100660250000 2850 YREKA  1829.65KUMAR SATISH/KAMLESH     2234

04100660260000 2826 YREKA  1811.55PHAN LINDA K     2234

04100660270000 2838 YREKA     0.00DU JOHN ZHENG/SAIFANG YANG     2234

04100670010000 7001 CANYON TREE  1497.73AU DAVID/ERICA LUC     1847

04100670020000 7005 CANYON TREE  1497.73BLONG LEE AND BLIA YANG LIVING     1847

04100670030000 7009 CANYON TREE  1161.21ELAINE KWONG LIVING TRUST     1432

04100670040000 7013 CANYON TREE  1216.35CHIN GIM O     1500

04100670050000 7017 CANYON TREE  1497.73HUANG JIAN Q/HAOHAO     1847

Page     707/11/23



Site Address
CFD #2

Tax

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Community Facilities District No. 2

2023-2024
Special Tax Roll

Assessor 
Parcel 
Number Owner Square ft.

04100670060000 7021 CANYON TREE  1811.55LEYCO CABALFIN MARIA     2234

04100730180000 2500 LOCK  1617.00NAND AVIKASH/KAVITA     1750

04100730190000 2510 LOCK  1463.56SAETERN LIEW YAO/SEN YAO     1749

04100730200000 7111 25TH  1313.78BERTALAN HERMAN LIVING TRUST     1570

04100730210000 2520 LOCK  1493.69PRASAD JAGDISH     1785

04100730220000 2530 LOCK  1493.69SINGH NEELAM/RONESH/SURAN     1785

04100730230000 2540 LOCK  1493.69SAEYANG BOUNCHONG/AMY     1785

04100760010000 2501 LOCK  1617.00LI FUZHOU     1750

04100760020000 2511 LOCK  1463.56LEE JIN WANG/JIN WANG     1749

04100760030000 7051 25TH  1158.97HER SHIRLEY/BEE XIONG     1385

04100760040000 2521 LOCK  1493.69PRAKASH ASHISH/SHIRI D     1785

04100760050000 2531 LOCK  1493.69KUMAR KAMLESH/SAROJANI     1785

04100760060000 2541 LOCK  1493.69VUE SO     1785

04100760070000 2551 LOCK  1493.69THAO MAI Y/CHA VANG/MARLEI     1785

04100760080000 2561 LOCK  1493.69JU JULIE K/DONALD S/KAM P     1785

04700130110000 7290 24TH     0.00CITY OF SACRAMENTO        0

04802600350000  CASA LINDA     0.00CITY OF SACRAMENTO        0

04802700010000 7711 ADDISON  2390.72AYANA GEMECHU K/DESSIFTU T     2506

04802700020000 7719 ADDISON  2088.31LEE ZJAY C/PAM M     2189

04802700030000 7725 ADDISON  2390.72TINH DINH REVOCABLE TRUST     2506

04802700040000 7731 ADDISON  1617.03SOTELO ALVIN R     1695

04802700050000 7737 ADDISON  2183.71CARIDAD ALVIN     2289

04802700060000 7743 ADDISON  2390.72LEE LEE P/LY SHOU V XONGCHAO     2506

04802700070000 7749 ADDISON  1434.82MARQUEZ MICHELLE U     1504

04802700080000 7744 ADDISON  1617.03ROBINSON     1695

04802700090000 7738 ADDISON  2390.72AGDIGOS MARYBEL F/ROLANDO G     2506

04802700100000 7732 ADDISON  1617.03RAJ RADHIKA DEV/SURAJ BHAN     1695

04802700110000 7720 ADDISON  2088.31KUANG WAYNE RONGXING/SUE YU     2189

04802700120000 7714 ADDISON  2390.72CHA LINDA/MONG HER     2506

04802700130000 7708 ADDISON  1617.03AHMAD FAIZAN/FAIZAN     1695

04802700140000 7702 ADDISON  2183.71VUE VANG CHIA     2289

04802700150000 7692 ADDISON  1617.03NGUYEN TUAN A/PHUONG HONG     1695

04802700160000 7690 ADDISON  2390.72MASUDY SAMIR/KHATARA     2506

04802700170000 7684 ADDISON  1434.82WANG-CHAO CHUN TRUST     1504

04802700180000 7678 ADDISON  2183.71SARELLANO CESAR H/ELIZABETH     2289

04802700190000 7672 ADDISON  2390.72YEE KEN HAN     2506

04802700200000 7666 ADDISON  2183.71SY JANIE     2289

04802700210000 7660 ADDISON  1617.03PRASAD ROVILA     1695

04802700220000 7654 ADDISON  2088.31KANYAVONG SICHAN/KANYAVONG     2189

04802700230000 7648 ADDISON  2183.71HUANG WILLIAM/TRACY Z     2289

04802700240000 7642 ADDISON  2390.72RAHIMI FARZAN     2506

04802700250000 7636 ADDISON  1434.82MARTIN AKIMA     1504

Page     807/11/23



Site Address
CFD #2

Tax

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Community Facilities District No. 2

2023-2024
Special Tax Roll

Assessor 
Parcel 
Number Owner Square ft.

04802700260000 7630 ADDISON  2183.71MOHAMMED FAIAZ S/JASMIN F INUS     2289

04802700270000 7621 ADDISON  2390.72MASSEY MARIA A     2506

04802700280000 7615 ADDISON  2390.72ALI SAHEEN/SHAZMEEN     2506

04802700290000 7607 ADDISON  1434.82HU GUANGHUI     1504

04802700300000 7601 ADDISON  2183.71HANG PHUNG M/THUAN M     2289

04802700310000 2250 CASA LINDA  2390.72VANG SHOUA/MO CHA     2506

04802700320000 2240 CASA LINDA  2183.71PUNGAN RACHEL TAGATAC     2289

04802700330000 2230 CASA LINDA  1434.82LOR TOUA/KHOUA     1504

04802700340000 2220 CASA LINDA  2183.71YANG CHONG/KAOKUE XIONG     2289

04802700350000 7543 MUIRFIELD  1617.03CUDJOE EKOW YARTEL/THERESE A     1695

04802700360000 7548 MUIRFIELD  2183.71ORTEGA CECILIA     2289

04802700370000 7544 MUIRFIELD  1617.03CHAND ROHINI/HARISH     1695

04802700380000 7540 MUIRFIELD  2390.722018 3 IH BORROWER LP     2506

04802700390000 7536 MUIRFIELD  1617.03TONIA L ROSS REVOCABLE TRUST     1695

04802700400000 7532 MUIRFIELD  2183.71KEOPANYA     2289

04802700410000 7528 MUIRFIELD  1617.03NGUYEN THY M     1695

04802700420000 7524 MUIRFIELD  2390.72LEE JUDITH/KOU     2506

04802700430000 7520 MUIRFIELD  2183.71CHANG ASHLEY CHING     2289

04802700440000 7521 MUIRFIELD  1617.03JONES ERIC A/ERICKA     1695

04802700450000 7525 MUIRFIELD  1434.82VANG TERRY HUE     1504

04802700460000 7529 MUIRFIELD  2183.71XIE ETHAN Z     2289

04802700470000 7533 MUIRFIELD  1617.03LESTER R/MARTHA L MCQUILLON     1695

04802700480000 7537 MUIRFIELD  2390.72SHARMA NITESH/VIKASHNI     2506

04802700490000 7541 MUIRFIELD  1617.03STERNAGLE DAVID P/MARILYN     1695

04802700500000 2221 CASA LINDA  2390.72XIONG KAYING/VA CHANG/SOUA     2506

04802700510000 2231 CASA LINDA  1617.03TRAN PHU     1695

04802700520000 2241 CASA LINDA  2183.71SAECHAO CHENG JOY/NAI     2289

04802700530000 2251 CASA LINDA  1617.03DIGGS ADRIANE     1695

04802700540000 7564 ADDISON  2390.72VANG MAI Y/SUE YANG     2506

04802700550000 7558 ADDISON  1434.82BAUTISTA VICTOR M/LILIA M     1504

04802700560000 7552 ADDISON  2183.71XABANDITH CONNIE     2289

04802700570000 7546 ADDISON  1617.03RAY REBECCA/REBECCA RAY     1695

04802700580000 7540 ADDISON  2390.72YANG LINDA     2506

04802700590000 7537 ADDISON  1617.03GENG YAN L     1695

04802700600000  MEADOWVIEW     0.00CITY OF SACRAMENTO        0

04802700610000  MEADOWVIEW     0.00CITY OF SACRAMENTO        0

04802700620000  ADDISON     0.00CITY OF SACRAMENTO        0

04802700630000  ADDISON     0.00CITY OF SACRAMENTO        0

04900500220000  MEADOWVIEW     0.00SACRAMENTO REGIONAL TRANSIT        0

04900710020000  MEADOWVIEW     0.00SACRAMENTO REGIONAL TRANSIT        0

04905700010000 7543 WAINSCOTT     0.00BUZZ OATES LLC/BUZZ OATES        0

04905700020000 7555 WAINSCOTT     0.00BUZZ OATES LLC/BUZZ OATES        0

Page     907/11/23



Site Address
CFD #2

Tax

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Community Facilities District No. 2

2023-2024
Special Tax Roll

Assessor 
Parcel 
Number Owner Square ft.

04905700030000 3251 ELLWOOD     0.00BUZZ OATES LLC/BUZZ OATES        0

04905700040000 7595 WAINSCOTT     0.00BUZZ OATES LLC/BUZZ OATES        0

04905700050000 3230 ELLWOOD     0.00BUZZ OATES LLC/BUZZ OATES        0

04905700060000 3231 ELLWOOD     0.00BUZZ OATES LLC/BUZZ OATES        0

04905700070000 7540 WAINSCOTT     0.00CITY OF SACRAMENTO        0

04905800010000 32 LOMA VERDE     0.00WELDEKIDAN YONAS H     1395

04905800020000 26 LOMA VERDE     0.00DHANOTA FAMILY REVOCABLE     1686

04905800030000 20 LOMA VERDE     0.00JACKSON CAROLYN LORRAINE     1395

04905800040000 14 LOMA VERDE  1401.00MALISHUK VICTOR     1395

04905800050000 8 LOMA VERDE  1401.00GHILARDUCCI JANE/LIDIYA     1395

04905800060000 2 LOMA VERDE  1401.00WATSON WALTER E     1395

04905800070000 3212 LOMA VERDE  1335.02SHARMA NEERAJ/PRIYANKA     1395

04905800080000 3206 LOMA VERDE  1463.36LANIGAN BELLZORA/PARTRENIA     1395

04905800090000 7516 HITHER  1397.79BRADFORD CALIPH JR     1395

04905800100000 7512 HITHER  1203.91ABAYA MARIBES     1258

04905800110000 7508 HITHER   988.58HERNANDEZ JOSE LUIS SOUSA     1033

04905800120000 7504 HITHER  1203.91JAMES TIFFANY     1258

04905800130000 7500 HITHER  1335.02GONZALEZ ANTONIA/SALVADOR     1395

04905800140000 7496 HITHER  1203.91KOROI SENILOLI     1258

04905800150000 7492 HITHER  1613.50YOUNG LINA B/MICHELLE C     1686

04905800160000 7486 HITHER  1293.31NGUYEN GIANG N/HUNG V TRUONG     1280

04905800170000 7480 HITHER  1203.91SURIGAO WYCLIFFE P     1258

04905800180000 7474 HITHER  1397.79SMITH KATHY ROSE     1395

04905800190000 3215 WATER MILL     0.00YEUNG ENOCH/PRISCILLA     2247

04905800200000 3221 WATER MILL     0.00GUTIERREZ ELENA/ELENA ANGEL     2962

04905800210000 3227 WATER MILL     0.00WILLIAMS JACKSON ERIC     1686

04905800220000 3233 WATER MILL     0.00ROBERT/ELISA PEREZ JR FAMILY     2562

04905800230000 3239 WATER MILL     0.00YUAN 2009 TRUST     2203

04905800240000 3245 WATER MILL  2155.32NYONG ODISA     2247

04905800250000 3251 WATER MILL     0.00IP AND SIU LIVING TRUST/CHOK YAN     1686

04905800260000 3257 WATER MILL  2113.12JACOBS ANTHONY L     2203

04905800270000 3263 WATER MILL     0.00YU MINYI     2036

04905800280000 3269 WATER MILL  1693.25BRITTON JALEESA D     1686

04905800290000 3275 WATER MILL  1689.37HE JIAN JUN/MEI HONG LIANG     1686

04905800300000 3281 WATER MILL  2040.07ZENG ZHI F     2036

04905800310000 3287 WATER MILL  1689.37AGUILAR EMMA G/GERARDO A     1686

04905800320000 3293 WATER MILL   988.58DIXON KAMALA K     1033

04905800330000 7477 GEORGICA  1244.29THE ENCARNACION LIVING TRUST     1258

04905800340000 7479 GEORGICA  1244.29KUMAR ASHEENAL/ARTI S     1258

04905800350000 7481 GEORGICA  1021.74SITU CHUNHUA/HAIWEI JIANG     1033

04905800360000 7485 GEORGICA  1244.29WANG WEIBO/XUJUAN XIONG     1258

04905800370000 7487 GEORGICA  1667.62TRAN ANDREA     1686

Page    1007/11/23



Site Address
CFD #2

Tax

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Community Facilities District No. 2

2023-2024
Special Tax Roll

Assessor 
Parcel 
Number Owner Square ft.

04905800380000 7489 GEORGICA  2013.81HE XIUPING/CHAOWEN JIANG     2036

04905800390000 7491 GEORGICA  1667.62RAMOS ADAN A/GEORGINA AMADOR     1686

04905800400000 7493 GEORGICA  1244.29PATRICIA ANN BAILEY 2022 TRUST     1258

04905800410000 7495 GEORGICA  1667.62TAVITAS RODNEY A     1686

04905800420000 7501 GEORGICA  1244.29TASKER ALEXANDER M/MAKYELA G     1258

04905800430000 7503 GEORGICA  1083.62NAND FAMILY TRUST     1033

04905800440000 7505 GEORGICA  1288.17FELICES JOVELYN/ROBERT R     1228

04905800450000 7507 GEORGICA  1768.61DESILVA SURANGANIE J     1686

04905800460000 7509 GEORGICA  1319.64KHAN NADEEM I     1258

04905800470000 7511 GEORGICA  2040.07NGUYEN CUONG     2036

04905800480000 7515 GEORGICA  1319.64VOONG TONY     1258

04905800490000 7517 GEORGICA  1689.37BARAJAS REGINO     1686

04905800500000 7519 GEORGICA  1319.64NARAIN CHANDRA K/PADUM LATA     1258

04905800510000 7521 GEORGICA  1689.37JIMENEZ ELIDA     1686

04905800520000 7523 GEORGICA  2040.07SHARMA VIKASH/RADHIKA RAI     2036

04905800530000 7525 GEORGICA  1689.37INGRAM STEVEN D/TANAIRI     1686

04905800540000 7527 GEORGICA  1260.52CALVILLO VERONICA J     1258

04905800550000 7529 GEORGICA  1689.37TUPAZ DIPIKA K/RONALD     1686

04905800560000 7533 GEORGICA  1203.91THAO N LY/MAI     1258

04905800570000 7530 GEORGICA  1837.58DACLAN TRINH T/JOHN     1693

04905800580000 7528 GEORGICA  1319.64BEJAR RAMCHAND S/PAULINE C     1258

04905800590000 7526 GEORGICA  1689.37MAMENGO MICHAEL JAN     1686

04905800600000 7524 GEORGICA  2040.07NGO DAVID     2036

04905800610000 7522 GEORGICA  1319.64AGRAWAL PRAMOD     1258

04905800620000 7520 GEORGICA  1265.06LUM JENNIFER ANN     1279

04905800630000 7518 GEORGICA  1244.29SCOGNAMIGLIO JOSEPH J     1258

04905800640000 7516 GEORGICA  1244.29PRASAD RISHI/KAVITA     1258

04905800650000 7512 GEORGICA  2135.76PRASAD KIRTESH     2036

04905800660000 7510 GEORGICA  1319.64CALDERON MARISA J     1258

04905800670000 7508 GEORGICA  1083.62ROY MICHELLE S     1033

04905800680000 7504 GEORGICA  1768.61BECERRIL DANIEL A/MARTHA BLAS     1686

04905800690000 7502 GEORGICA  2135.76SINGH DEVESHNI/SHANEEL     2036

04905800700000 7500 GEORGICA  1319.64CHA KAO     1258

04905800710000 7496 GEORGICA  1083.62GANT EFFIE B     1033

04905800720000 7492 GEORGICA  1768.61SAECHAO LENA K     1686

04905800730000 7488 GEORGICA  1319.64DEO SURUJ     1258

04905800740000 7484 GEORGICA  2135.76PRASAD SATISH/SONIL     2036

04905800750000 7483 WAINSCOTT  1319.64TRAN VIEN U     1258

04905800760000 7487 WAINSCOTT  1083.62OSTRIOGLO VASILI/RICA     1033

04905800770000 7491 WAINSCOTT  1319.64WILLIAMS DARNELL     1258

04905800780000 7495 WAINSCOTT  1768.61REGINALD/CHARLENE BENNETT     1686

04905800790000 7501 WAINSCOTT  1244.29RAJESH KUMAR TRUST     1258

Page    1107/11/23



Site Address
CFD #2

Tax

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Community Facilities District No. 2

2023-2024
Special Tax Roll

Assessor 
Parcel 
Number Owner Square ft.

04905800800000 7503 WAINSCOTT  1244.29VELASQUEZ RIYADH G/DENVER G     1258

04905800810000 7505 WAINSCOTT  1021.74CHO KOOK     1033

04905800820000 7507 WAINSCOTT  1244.29HUGHES COURTNEY N     1258

04905800830000 7509 WAINSCOTT  1667.62JIANG QI B     1686

04905800840000 7511 WAINSCOTT  1260.52LY HUYEN T     1258

04905800850000 7515 WAINSCOTT   988.58NASHEA JACKSON REVOCABLE     1033

04905800860000 7517 WAINSCOTT  1244.29VALMORES ADRIAN DIZON/ALEXIS     1258

04905800870000 7519 WAINSCOTT  1667.62GOUNDAN MUNI N/YASHODA DEVI     1686

04905800880000 7521 WAINSCOTT  2344.74GROSS DARIES D/KATHY SMITH     2562

04905800890000 7523 WAINSCOTT  1839.55SHEN ZHI JIANG     2010

04905800900000 7525 WAINSCOTT  1692.20CHUNG STANLEY/CHUNG FAMILY     1849

04905800910000 7527 WAINSCOTT  1543.03TRAN VAN TRE/THI MAI CHI     1686

04905800920000 7529 WAINSCOTT  1037.44CALDERON LIVING TRUST     1033

04905800930000 7501 HITHER     0.00CITY OF SACRAMENTO        0

04905800940000 38 LOMA VERDE     0.00CITY OF SACRAMENTO        0

04905900030000 7384 TISDALE  2109.09SINGH PARVIN/SHAREEN S KUAR     2036

04905900040000 7388 TISDALE  1303.16LIU XIUJIAN     1258

04905900050000 7392 TISDALE  2109.09ANAND PREETIKA/NILKANT N LAL     2036

04905900060000 7396 TISDALE  1070.08ANITA K SINGH 2015 REVOCABLE     1033

04905900070000 7400 TISDALE  1303.16TRAN VUI V/LOAN T     1258

04905900080000 7404 TISDALE  1753.78OUK PHAT     1693

04905900090000 7408 TISDALE  1070.08MCKENZIE IRIS M     1033

04905900100000 7412 TISDALE  1753.78LUM FRANKLIN     1693

04905900110000 7416 TISDALE  2109.09KISHORE SHALVIN S/SHOMAL     2036

04905900120000 7420 TISDALE  1303.16KAUR SATWINDER/RAM LAKHBIR     1258

04905900130000 7424 TISDALE  1070.08CAYABYAB JEFFREY R/JUDY Z     1033

04905900140000 7428 TISDALE  1753.78BANNERMAN JOSEPHINE Y/ALFRED     1693

04905900150000 7432 TISDALE  2109.09ALLEN AMBROSIA/BERNARD JR     2036

04905900160000 7436 TISDALE  1303.16ALI ZOHEB/ALI FARINA     1258

04905900170000 7440 TISDALE  1753.78NGUYEN LOC V     1693

04905900180000 7444 TISDALE  1070.08REYNALDO V GASPAR LIVING     1033

04905900190000 7448 TISDALE  1303.16HER CHU/MICHAEL L WILLIAMS     1258

04905900200000 7452 TISDALE  1753.78HUA CHAN HUE/TUYEN TICH     1693

04905900210000 7456 TISDALE  2109.09NARESH RAM/USHA LATA     2036

04905900220000 7460 TISDALE  1303.16CHANG ELIZABETH/ZANG THAO     1258

04905900230000 7464 TISDALE  1070.08PITTMON MABEL     1033

04905900240000 7468 TISDALE  1303.16HOANG HENRY G     1258

04905900250000 7472 TISDALE  1746.53ALI SAIYAZ/NISHA SONAL     1686

04905900260000 7476 TISDALE  2109.09HE ZHENGYANG     2036

04905900270000 7480 TISDALE  1070.08MADDEN EDWARD C/LINDA F     1033

04905900280000 7443 GEORGICA  1676.09THOMAS ELOIS/STEVEN     1618

04905900290000 7447 GEORGICA  1753.78ZOSA JUVIE/ANTHONY     1693

Page    1207/11/23



Site Address
CFD #2

Tax

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Community Facilities District No. 2

2023-2024
Special Tax Roll

Assessor 
Parcel 
Number Owner Square ft.

04905900300000 7451 GEORGICA  1303.16HANIF MOHAMMED S/YASHMIN N ALI     1258

04905900310000 7479 TISDALE  1070.08LEDWARD LAKISHA     1033

04905900320000 7475 TISDALE  1303.16THOMPSON TARA L     1258

04905900330000 7471 TISDALE  2109.09YANG JACKSON     2036

04905900340000 7467 TISDALE  1303.16CHIEM HELEN T M/VINH V VO     1258

04905900350000 7463 TISDALE  1746.53SAGAR KAUSHAL R/ALKABEN R     1686

04905900360000 7459 TISDALE  2109.09SAELEE JENNY     2036

04905900370000 7455 TISDALE  1303.16LIE GUOGEN/YANHUA ZHANG     1258

04905900380000 7451 TISDALE  1753.78LIN CHUNMEI/HAILONG     1693

04905900390000 7447 TISDALE  2109.09SHAMMARI HAITHAM AL/NOOR     2036

04905900400000 7443 TISDALE  1753.78PERUMAL PETHURAJ/PETHURAJ     1693

04905900410000 7453 HITHER  1121.22TRISH THANH VO LIVING TRUST     1033

04905900420000 7457 HITHER  1837.58MENDOZA JORGE R/MARIA G     1693

04905900430000 7461 HITHER  1365.43LIU DANDAN     1258

04905900440000 7465 HITHER  2209.87FRIERSON JULIUS     2036

04905900450000 7469 HITHER  1121.22VONG ZHENGCHANG/LAM H DAM     1033

04905900460000 7470 HITHER  2209.87URIBE JULIA     2036

04905900470000 7466 HITHER  1365.43KO CHIH/ZHUOQI S     1258

04905900480000 7462 HITHER  2209.87CHEUNG EDWARD YU     2036

04905900490000 7458 HITHER  1303.16CHAN CATHERINE     1258

04905900500000 7454 HITHER  1070.08MURRAY MARK J/MIRANDA J     1033

04905900510000 7405 TISDALE  2109.09JIA XIAODONG     2036

04905900520000 7401 TISDALE  1753.78FOSTON BERNARD M/NETTIE     1693

04905900530000 7397 TISDALE  1303.16CONTRERAS PEDRO/PEDRO     1258

04905900540000 7393 TISDALE  1070.08GRIFFITH MARK     1033

04905900550000 7389 TISDALE  2109.09SHAIKH MOHMMED FAHED/FAIZAN     2036

04905900560000 7385 TISDALE  1753.78DORADO JOSE M/YENY L     1693

04905900570000 7381 TISDALE  2109.09WANG JIAN     2036

04906000010000 7453 GEORGICA  2109.09GARRETT CHERYL GRACE     2036

04906000020000 7457 GEORGICA  1753.78JAMILAHA FORREST REVOCABLE     1693

04906000030000 7461 GEORGICA  1303.16LEE ERNEST T JR     1258

04906000040000 7465 GEORGICA  2109.09ROSE SANDRA     2036

04906000050000 7469 GEORGICA  1753.78MONTERO ANGELICA/MARTIN R     1693

04906000060000 7473 GEORGICA  1070.08KARIM SOBIRAN/ROHANI ROHANI     1033

04906000070000 3264 TORRANCE  1021.74TRUONG CAM     1033

04906000080000 3260 TORRANCE  1674.55JAVILLONAR ROGELIO     1693

04906000090000 3256 TORRANCE  2013.81SANDY DANIEL ABDURAMA/ISATU     2036

04906000100000 3252 TORRANCE  1244.29HEREDIA JAVIER/CORY L KENNEDY     1258

04906000110000 3248 TORRANCE  1674.55LE WESLEY B/CARLINA KON LIAO     1693

04906000120000 3244 TORRANCE  1244.29LEE YE     1258

04906000130000 3240 TORRANCE  2013.81EDDINGS GLENN J     2036

04906000140000 3236 TORRANCE  1674.55RODRIGUEZ VERONICA     1693

Page    1307/11/23



Site Address
CFD #2

Tax

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Community Facilities District No. 2

2023-2024
Special Tax Roll

Assessor 
Parcel 
Number Owner Square ft.

04906000150000 3232 TORRANCE  1244.29AGUILAR GALINDO DIANA V     1258

04906000160000 3228 TORRANCE  2013.81VUE JENNY/THONG VANG     2036

04906000170000 3224 TORRANCE  1674.55PRYOR JOSHUA DANIEL/TAYLOR     1693

04906000180000 3220 TORRANCE  2013.81VONG ZHENGCHANG/HONG     2036

04906000190000 3216 TORRANCE  1021.74YI WOO Y     1033

04906000200000 3221 TORRANCE  2109.09KUAR SUSHIL J/RAVNESH SINGH     2036

04906000210000 3225 TORRANCE  1303.16SONI ANUPKUMAR D/HARITA     1258

04906000220000 3229 TORRANCE  1753.78HE RUI L     1693

04906000230000 3233 TORRANCE  2109.09SEUTHSANITH YOM/LUIS PINA     2036

04906000240000 3237 TORRANCE  1303.16DENG SHINUO     1258

04906000250000 3241 TORRANCE  1753.78MOLINA NATALEE     1693

04906000260000 3245 TORRANCE  2013.81MESFIN THEODROS     2036

04906000270000 3249 TORRANCE  1244.29AQUILIZAN MARIA MONICA     1258

04906000280000 3253 TORRANCE  1021.74FUNG MICHAEL W/SUSAN S     1033

04906000290000 3257 TORRANCE  1674.55NJOROGE AND WANGUI LIVING     1693

04906000300000 3261 TORRANCE  1244.29REYNOLDS WILLIAM R/CLAUDIO L     1258

05200100910000 1900 EXPEDITION     0.00CITY OF SACRAMENTO        0

05200100920000 1900 EXPEDITION     0.00CITY OF SACRAMENTO        0

05200100930000  RICHFIELD     0.00CITY OF SACRAMENTO        0

05200100940000  RICHFIELD     0.00CITY OF SACRAMENTO        0

05202100010000 2026 JOHN STILL  1618.49GARCIA ARMANDO/LUZ MARINA     2177

05202100020000 2032 JOHN STILL  2553.48COOPER MARSHA/WILLIAM     2713

05202100030000 2038 JOHN STILL  2195.82NGAN HONG/MUI NHI PHO     2833

05202100040000 2044 JOHN STILL  2553.48SAECHAO NAI     2713

05202100050000 2114 JOHN STILL  1083.85NGUYEN HIEN HUY/LUCINDA PUI HA     1404

05202100060000 2120 JOHN STILL   942.68JERRANISHA J THOMAS     1260

05202100070000 2126 JOHN STILL  2471.00SANDHU FAMILY TRUST     2713

05202100080000 2132 JOHN STILL  2124.90ASADA DEBBIE/FRANK     2333

05202100090000 2138 JOHN STILL  1618.49SOFIZADA ABDUL/HAFIZA S     1777

05202100100000 2142 JOHN STILL  1672.51SHARMA RAMESH/SHINKU     2177

05202100110000 2146 JOHN STILL  2078.17DOBSON ALZETTEA E/MICHELLE M     2208

05202100120000 2150 JOHN STILL  2553.48BAUTISTA TERESITA NARAG/KAREN     2713

05202100130000 2154 JOHN STILL  2832.07CHICA GRACE/RONALD     3009

05202100140000 2158 JOHN STILL  2301.23RIVERA VIOLETA/RENATO F     2445

05202100150000 2162 JOHN STILL  2553.48SINGH CHANDPRAKAS     2713

05202100160000 2166 JOHN STILL  2195.82SEEN VUTHY/LISA SOU     2333

05202100170000 2170 JOHN STILL  2832.07SANCHEZ FELIPE     3009

05202100180000 2174 JOHN STILL  1672.51CHANDRA HARISH/SASHI     2177

05202100190000 2178 JOHN STILL  2553.48AGUILERA MARISOL     2713

05202100200000 2182 JOHN STILL  1672.51PIERT DIANE     2177

05202100210000 2186 JOHN STILL  2553.48THACH VANNY     2713

05202100220000 2190 JOHN STILL  2553.48SERRATO JUAN C/MARYBEL     2713

Page    1407/11/23



Site Address
CFD #2

Tax

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Community Facilities District No. 2

2023-2024
Special Tax Roll

Assessor 
Parcel 
Number Owner Square ft.

05202100230000 7723 BETH  1541.69MAYS AMANDA RENEE/JOSHUA     1638

05202100240000 2185 JOHN STILL  1694.16VUE SIA     2190

05202100250000 2179 JOHN STILL  2195.82PRASAD BOBBY     2833

05202100260000 2173 JOHN STILL  2553.48DIMAANO ARBEN R/MA VICTORIA C     2713

05202100270000 280 HEMFORD  2832.07MACATANGAY JASON/MYLA L     3009

05202100280000 110 HEMFORD  2195.82PETRENKO VICTOR/TATYANA     2833

05202100290000 111 HEMFORD  2301.23HER TOUA/CHANG M VANG     2445

05202100300000 7741 SWEETBRIER  1541.69SINGH DAVINDER     1638

05202100310000 7742 SWEETBRIER  1694.16KENT FONG FAMILY TRUST     2190

05202100320000 2121 JOHN STILL  1225.44KUAR SUSHIL/RAVNESH SINGH     1302

05202100330000 2111 JOHN STILL  1694.16ZHU FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST     2190

05202100340000 7758 MANORSIDE  1541.69HAN DEREK S/VICKY     1638

05202100350000 2029 BONAVISTA  1225.44IH2 PROPERTY BORROWER LP     1302

05202100360000 7752 MANORSIDE  1694.16PRASAD LIVING TRUST     2190

05202100370000 7746 MANORSIDE  1541.69TANG SUIXIANG     1638

05202100380000 7740 MANORSIDE  1694.16NGUYEN SON/THUY LAM     2190

05202100390000 7734 MANORSIDE  1541.69DONNELLY PAUL ANTHONY     1638

05202100400000 7728 MANORSIDE  1694.16VANG MAO/XEE     2190

05202100410000 7722 MANORSIDE  1541.69IH2 PROPERTY BORROWER LP     1638

05202100420000 7716 MANORSIDE  1694.16LI HAI T/LINH N NGUYEN     2190

05202100430000 7708 MANORSIDE  1541.69MACK EVANA L     1638

05202100440000 7707 MANORSIDE  1694.16CHA YING/NAI S SAEFONG     1800

05202100450000 7715 MANORSIDE  1225.44QUACH THANG/KIEU NGUYEN     1302

05202100460000 7721 MANORSIDE  1694.16LIU BING JING     2190

05202100470000 7727 MANORSIDE  1541.69CR BACHILLER FAMILY TRUST     1638

05202100480000 7733 MANORSIDE  1694.16FLORES ROBERTO/MANUEL     2190

05202100490000 7739 MANORSIDE  1541.69RODRIGUEZ SALLY ANN/ANDREA     1638

05202100500000 7745 MANORSIDE  2061.23KOLOAMATANGI VEISINIA/HOPOATE     2190

05202100510000 7736 SWEETBRIER  1694.16VANGSHONG LINDA C     2190

05202100520000 7730 SWEETBRIER  1541.69BRAZELTON MAISEO     1638

05202100530000 7724 SWEETBRIER  1694.16NGHIEM JOHN     2190

05202100540000 7718 SWEETBRIER  1541.69USHA SINGH LIVING TRUST     1638

05202100550000 7712 SWEETBRIER  1694.16PRASAD PREM L     2190

05202100560000 7706 SWEETBRIER  1694.16THAO OLIVIER N/OLIVIER N     2190

05202100570000 7705 SWEETBRIER  1694.16SAGASTUME JOSE O     2190

05202100580000 7711 SWEETBRIER  1541.69MANUGO BRYAN     1638

05202100590000 7717 SWEETBRIER  1694.16HUANG SALLY C/MIKE WANG     2190

05202100600000 7723 SWEETBRIER  1694.16YU GUOGUANG/YALIU SU/WEIJUN     2190

05202100610000 7729 SWEETBRIER  1225.44PEREZ JOSE F MARTINEZ/DINORA     1302

05202100620000 7735 SWEETBRIER  1694.16VALLADARES ARACELI     2190

05202100630000 121 HEMFORD  2048.99VANG AI     2177

05202100640000 131 HEMFORD  2195.82DONG DUNG     2833

Page    1507/11/23



Site Address
CFD #2

Tax

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Community Facilities District No. 2

2023-2024
Special Tax Roll

Assessor 
Parcel 
Number Owner Square ft.

05202100650000 141 HEMFORD  2195.82CHANG CHIA/CHAR VUE     2833

05202100660000 151 HEMFORD  2078.17ALTAMIRA RITA D     2208

05202100670000 161 HEMFORD  2195.82BORAK ENGINEERING INC     2833

05202100680000 171 HEMFORD  2589.24RICKIE RENORE HEARN     2751

05202100690000 181 HEMFORD  2553.48KUANG WAYNE R     2713

05202100700000 191 HEMFORD  1672.51SEYOUM NEGESET MEHARI     2177

05202100710000 201 HEMFORD  2301.23NZE PRINCE N/STELLA C     2445

05202100720000 211 HEMFORD  2553.48MENG XINGHUI     2713

05202100730000 221 HEMFORD  2589.24TABBS JULIUS (EST OF)/MARIE M     2751

05202100740000 231 HEMFORD  2078.17MARTIN MARY A     2208

05202100750000 241 HEMFORD  2078.17BAEZ JUAN M     2208

05202100760000 251 HEMFORD  2553.48FERNANDEZ ARSENIO/AURORA F     2713

05202100770000 261 HEMFORD  2589.24ROJAS RODRIGO     2751

05202100780000 270 HEMFORD  2301.23GLENDA F HELDRIS REVOCABLE     2445

05202100790000 260 HEMFORD  3088.08XAYABANHA     3281

05202100800000 250 HEMFORD  3088.08HER YA/LENG CHANG     3281

05202100810000 160 HEMFORD  2769.95SAETERN SUU/ROXIE SAEVANG     2943

05202100820000 150 HEMFORD  2301.23YANG CHENG/LANG     2445

05202100830000 130 HEMFORD  2805.72BHUIE CAMIE     2981

05202100840000 120 HEMFORD  3088.08SINGH HARBINDER     3653

05202100850000 7718 BETH  1541.69KAM TANG     1638

05202100860000 7712 BETH  2023.58CASILLAS LETICIA/MARIO     2527

05202100870000 7706 BETH  1541.69ZHU YAN X/SHU G LIANG     1638

05202100880000 7700 BETH  1694.16ISLAM NAZBUN NISHA     2190

05202100890000 7705 BETH  1694.16SAETEURN LU C/CATHY VANG     2190

05202100900000 7711 BETH  2378.41MAJID SHUGUFA/SIMA/AHMED SHAH     2527

05202100910000 7717 BETH  1225.44CHEN MEIFANG/JUN JIE TAN     1302

05202200010000 1910 JOHN STILL  1491.89FUNG HA FUNG TRUST     1638

05202200020000 1916 JOHN STILL  1185.86RAM ANEETA     1302

05202200030000 1922 JOHN STILL  1639.44CHAVEZ ANA M     2190

05202200040000 1928 JOHN STILL  1491.89HABIBVAND FAMILY TRUST     1638

05202200050000 1934 JOHN STILL  1639.44LI XIAO L/SHAOBIN LIN     2190

05202200060000 1940 JOHN STILL  1491.89SHARMA JANE/SAURABH     1638

05202200070000 1946 JOHN STILL  1185.86THR CALIFORNIA LP     1302

05202200080000 1952 JOHN STILL  1491.89LAI DONGQUAN     1638

05202200090000 1958 JOHN STILL  1611.33LAURA SHIRLEY REVOCABLE TRUST     1712

05202200100000 1964 JOHN STILL  1225.44TSANG RICHARD C/PENELOPE L     1638

05202200110000 1970 JOHN STILL  1541.69GUAN XIAO H/ZHEN Y YU     1800

05202200120000 1976 JOHN STILL   942.68CASTER JERDEAN     1260

05202200130000 1982 JOHN STILL   942.68XIAO JINSHENG/LAN HUANG     1404

05202200140000 2002 JOHN STILL  2473.73YAN REN MIN     2716

05202200150000 2008 JOHN STILL  2237.66TY CHHUO     2445

Page    1607/11/23



Site Address
CFD #2

Tax

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Community Facilities District No. 2

2023-2024
Special Tax Roll

Assessor 
Parcel 
Number Owner Square ft.

05202200160000 2014 JOHN STILL  2556.30JAVED TIEPU     2716

05202200170000 2020 JOHN STILL  3301.73FLORES SOPHIA D     3508

05202200180000 2028 BONAVISTA  1694.16YANG CHENG Y/LISA C LIANG     2190

05202200190000 4 MACCAN  1694.16ROJERO JOSE MANUEL     2190

05202200200000 11 MACCAN   974.14CASO LISA     1260

05202200210000 5 MACCAN  1120.03KUANG YU Q/TING H YU     1190

05202200220000 7875 CALDONIA   974.14JACKSON SHELTON     1260

05202200230000 7881 CALDONIA  1120.03TAGLE DANIEL GOMEZ     1404

05202200240000 1941 JOHN STILL  1120.03KUMAR ANSHU     1404

05202200250000 1935 JOHN STILL   974.14PARKER FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST     1260

05202200260000 1929 JOHN STILL  1694.16SINGH NITIN/RAJENDAR/NIRMALA     2190

05202200270000 1923 JOHN STILL  1541.69BEVIKA SINGH REVOCABLE TRUST     1638

05202200280000 1917 JOHN STILL  1694.16LIANG JIN ZHI     2190

05202200290000 1911 JOHN STILL  1225.44LARREA MARTA     1302

05202200300000 7864 CALDONIA   974.14JACKSON ELOISE     1260

05202200310000 7858 CALDONIA  1120.03BLACKMAN KHYRA     1404

05202200320000 19 HASBRO  1225.44IH2 PROPERTY BORROWER LP     1302

05202200330000 25 HASBRO  1541.69CHEN XINGWEN/YUANHUA XIA     1638

05202200340000 31 HASBRO  1694.16TAN JAMES E H/MOIRA R SISWOYO     2190

05202200350000 30 HASBRO  1541.69TRUONG DANH/DANH TRAN     1638

05202200360000 24 HASBRO  1225.44GUAN LISA     1302

05202200370000 18 HASBRO  1694.16TAN TERRENCE     2190

05202200380000 12 HASBRO   974.14SHIRO CARMEN Y     1260

05202200390000 6 HASBRO  1120.03TANGA RENATA STEWART LIVING     1404

05202200400000 1944 BONAVISTA  1541.69TRAN BACH/CHI QUE THI TRUONG     1638

05202200410000 1938 BONAVISTA  1694.162018 2 IH BORROWER LP     2190

05202200420000 1926 BONAVISTA  1694.16SINGH SUBASH C/MOHINI L     2190

05202200430000 1918 BONAVISTA  1225.44TRAN TY     1302

05202200440000 1910 BONAVISTA  1541.69TRAN BINH/MY DUONG     1638

05202200450000 1900 BONAVISTA  1694.16PRAKASH ANGELINE     2190

05202200460000 7751 19TH  1225.44AUGSBURY KENNETH D/KATHRYN R     1302

05202200470000 7757 19TH  1541.69KWONG DAVID/KWAI MUI     1638

05202200480000 7763 19TH  1694.16LI SHERRY/WEI QIANG     2190

05202200490000 7769 19TH  1541.69LO FAMILY TRUST     1638

05202200500000 7775 19TH  1694.16KUMAR ALVIN A/KUMAR SHERON S     2190

05202200510000 7781 19TH  1541.69WONG VING CHI/BANG YAN FU/SING     1638

05202200520000 7782 19TH  1225.44CASTILLO OSCAR SAUL     1302

05202200530000 7776 19TH  1541.69CHEN MENGXI     1638

05202200540000 7770 19TH  1694.16KUANG WAYNE/SUE CUI ZHU YU     2190

05202200550000 7764 19TH  1541.69ROMERO JUAN     1638

05202200560000 7758 19TH  1225.44CHAND MONITA/PRAVEEN     1302

05202200570000 7752 19TH  1694.16VANG PAI/PANG VUE     2190

Page    1707/11/23



Site Address
CFD #2

Tax

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Community Facilities District No. 2

2023-2024
Special Tax Roll

Assessor 
Parcel 
Number Owner Square ft.

05202200580000 7746 19TH  1694.16IH3 PROPERTY WEST LP     2190

05202200590000 7740 19TH  1541.69TAM CHEE WAH/CINDY XIAO YU CUI     1638

05202200600000 7734 19TH  1225.44HERNANDEZ SAMUEL A     1302

05202200610000 7728 19TH  1225.44WU ZHINENG     1302

05202200620000 7722 19TH  1541.69XU LE H/ZUO H WU     1638

05202200630000 1907 BONAVISTA   974.14ALEXANDER MICHAEL     1260

05202200640000 1901 BONAVISTA  1120.03ZHOU SU JIAN     1404

05202200650000 1915 BONAVISTA  1694.16TSE WAI L A/YAU L     2190

05202200660000 1921 BONAVISTA  1225.44JEFFREY F/SHANNON C SOLOMON     1302

05202200670000 1927 BONAVISTA  1541.69SIGALA REYES H/MONICA B LOPEZ     1638

05202200680000 1933 BONAVISTA  1541.69HUYNH CHAU/TRUONG     1638

05202200690000 1939 BONAVISTA  1694.16CHANDRA HARISH/SASHI L     2190

05202200700000 1945 BONAVISTA  1225.44MAHARAJ SMITA     1302

05202200710000 1951 BONAVISTA  1694.16AVILA FAMILY TRUST     2190

05202200720000 1957 BONAVISTA  1541.69BHARAT BHUSHAN/MANJU     1638

05202200730000 1963 BONAVISTA  1225.44JING/FEI FAMILY TRUST     1302

05202200740000 1969 BONAVISTA  1694.16BARBARA A MOORE 2015     2190

05202200750000 1975 BONAVISTA  1541.69HAU MINDY     1638

05202200760000 1981 BONAVISTA  1225.44VASTI SOPHIA/JASON BENGCO     1302

05202200770000 1987 BONAVISTA  1694.16IH2 PROPERTY BORROWER LP     2190

05202200780000 1993 BONAVISTA  1541.69LAI WEI Q/MIN B TANG     1638

05202200790000 1999 BONAVISTA  1694.16TAN JUNHONG/KEVIN     1800

05202200800000 2005 BONAVISTA  1541.69CHANDRA ATINESH/ASHA LATA     1638

05202200810000 2011 BONAVISTA  1225.44NGUYEN THAO PHIPHUONG/HONG     1302

05202200820000 2017 BONAVISTA  1694.16LI HONG TI/XUE XING JIANG/LEO LI     2190

05202200830000 2023 BONAVISTA  1541.69CHEN YANNA     1638

05202200840000 2022 BONAVISTA  1541.69PHAN ANTHONY     1638

05202200850000 2016 BONAVISTA  1225.44MEJIA ALEJANDRO P/MARISOL     1302

05202200860000 2010 BONAVISTA  1541.69MWZ & ASSOCIATES LLC     1638

05202200870000 2004 BONAVISTA  1694.16ZHENG JIANMIN/JENNY Q LEE     2190

05202200880000 1980 BONAVISTA  1694.16EBOJO JENNIFER     2190

05202200890000 1974 BONAVISTA  1541.69ALI SHAMSHAD/RAJESH KUMAR     1638

05202200900000 1968 BONAVISTA  1694.16LUU THOMAS     2190

05202200910000 1962 BONAVISTA  1541.69WHITE FAMILY TRUST     1638

05202200920000 1958 BONAVISTA  1225.44LEI/MEI FAMILY TRUST     1302

05202200930000 1954 BONAVISTA   974.14DIXON KASHINA A     1260

05202200940000 1950 BONAVISTA  1120.03HERCULES BLANCA E     1404

05202200950000 7851 CALDONIA  1541.69NGUYEN TU D/LANCHI T     1638

05202200960000 7857 CALDONIA  1225.44WONG SAM     1302

05202200970000 7863 CALDONIA  1694.16NG JACK L/VICKI C XIE M     2190

05202200980000 7869 CALDONIA  1541.69LAL NEERAV M     1638

05202200990000 17 MACCAN  1541.69GUERRA JESUS JR/JESUS SR     1638

Page    1807/11/23



Site Address
CFD #2

Tax

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Community Facilities District No. 2

2023-2024
Special Tax Roll

Assessor 
Parcel 
Number Owner Square ft.

05202201000000 23 MACCAN  1694.16TINAH YEE 2013 REVOCABLE TRUST     1800

05202201010000 22 MACCAN  1541.69RUSAN SIGHETI DANIELA C/SORIN     1638

05202201020000 16 MACCAN  1694.16GUZMAN JOSE A/MARIA     2190

05202201030000 10 MACCAN  1541.69HSIUNG W CHEN/WAIYIN LOUIE     1638

05202300010000 111 HIGHFIELD  2589.24THIND PRITAM/GURDEEP KAUR     2751

05202300020000 121 HIGHFIELD  1672.51FENG MIAO Z/YU J HUANG     2177

05202300030000 131 HIGHFIELD  3088.08REYNOLDS JOHN     3281

05202300040000 141 HIGHFIELD  2078.17YANG JASMINE     2208

05202300050000 151 HIGHFIELD  1672.51LAO JAMIE/THAI VANG     2177

05202300060000 161 HIGHFIELD  1672.51NAINGGOLAN DAVID S/JOHANNA     1777

05202300070000 171 HIGHFIELD  2832.07KAUR BALJEET     3009

05202300080000 181 HIGHFIELD  1672.51YONGJIAN GUAN LIVING TRUST     2177

05202300090000 191 HIGHFIELD  2078.17YEBRA ALICIA V/GUADALUPE     2208

05202300100000 201 HIGHFIELD  2078.17METLENKO LEONID/LYUBOV/VITALIY     2208

05202300110000 211 HIGHFIELD  1672.51XIAO CHU FAMILY TRUST     2177

05202300120000 221 HIGHFIELD  2301.23CHAMPAPHONVILAY BOUNLIENG     2445

05202300130000 231 HIGHFIELD  1672.51PRASAD SASHI P     2177

05202300140000 241 HIGHFIELD  2301.23DAYAG-WONG MARIBELLE     2445

05202300150000 251 HIGHFIELD  2078.17KHORN CHAN/KANHA PHON     2208

05202300160000 261 HIGHFIELD  2553.48DEO LIVING TRUST     2713

05202300170000 271 HIGHFIELD  2078.17SUNDAR BIPEND     2208

05202300180000 281 HIGHFIELD  2195.82KAUR JATINDER/KULWANT SINGH     2833

05202300190000 291 HIGHFIELD  2832.07TRAN HAI/SEN     3009

05202300200000 301 HIGHFIELD  2078.17BARBARA JEAN MCCULLOUGH     2208

05202300210000 311 HIGHFIELD  2195.82HEWITT JASON A     2833

05202300220000 321 HIGHFIELD  2553.48VANG LEE/THAO LEE/SAN     2713

05202300230000 331 HIGHFIELD  2078.17BURNHAM SOO     2208

05202300240000 341 HIGHFIELD  2832.07KHAN SHABIR/ASMA     3009

05202300250000 351 HIGHFIELD   974.14ELLIS SHEILA     1260

05202300260000 361 HIGHFIELD  1120.03EASTER PATRICK/TINA     1404

05202300270000 340 HIGHFIELD  2336.06MARTIN KONSTANCE/MARY     2482

05202300280000 330 HIGHFIELD   942.68AGUILAR ZELMAN ROJO/ETAL     1260

05202300290000 320 HIGHFIELD  1083.85AVERY LATRESE     1404

05202300300000 17 CORTNEY  2988.33THAO SIA     3281

05202300310000 23 CORTNEY  2226.912011 BEN M LIN & ANNIE M LIN     2445

05202300320000 29 CORTNEY  2740.60MAHARAJ NATIN/SUKHBINDER     3009

05202300330000 35 CORTNEY  2740.60CAI FAMILY TRUST     3009

05202300340000 18 CORTNEY  2473.73PHANTHAI PHILLIP/VICKY P     2716

05202300350000 12 CORTNEY   942.68RANGEL ARTHUR JR     1260

05202300360000 6 CORTNEY  1083.85ANEES AHMAD F G     1404

05202300370000 220 HIGHFIELD  2195.82LAL SACHINDRA/SUNITA DEVI     2833

05202300380000 210 HIGHFIELD  2301.23CHARLES N/BETTY H FONG     2445

Page    1907/11/23



Site Address
CFD #2

Tax

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Community Facilities District No. 2

2023-2024
Special Tax Roll

Assessor 
Parcel 
Number Owner Square ft.

05202300390000 200 HIGHFIELD  2553.48THAO VON/CINDY YANG     2713

05202300400000 190 HIGHFIELD  2832.07PENA RANDALL D JR     3009

05202300410000 180 HIGHFIELD  1672.51MANI PARMILA D/RAYMOND R RAJ     2177

05202300420000 170 HIGHFIELD  1672.51VUE ALICE/TONG     2177

05202300430000 160 HIGHFIELD  1672.51HUSSAIN OBAIDA B/RONAL RIZWAN     2177

05202300440000 150 HIGHFIELD  3088.08MALHOTRA SADHNA/APARNA     3281

05202300450000 140 HIGHFIELD  1672.51LEONG DAVID M/MEI MEI CHU     2177

05202300460000 7823 MANORSIDE  1120.03SHARMA JYOTI K/SARALA     1404

05202300470000 7829 MANORSIDE   974.14TRAN BIEN VAN/MINH QUANG     1260

05202300480000 7841 MANORSIDE  2832.07NEAL GUY/TERRYLEE     3281

05202300490000 7847 MANORSIDE  1672.51PRASAD DHIRENDRA/AMRISHA R     2177

05202300500000 7855 MANORSIDE  2195.82LAM QUACH LIVING TRUST 2014     2833

05202300510000 7861 MANORSIDE  2556.30TAYLOR GEMMA/RAYMOND     2716

05202300520000 7867 MANORSIDE  2078.17MCCLAIN LARVIN P/WENDY M     2208

05202300530000 7873 MANORSIDE  2336.06LIN CHUN     2482

05202300540000 7879 MANORSIDE  2195.82LEE MARY CHONG/MAX VUE XIONG     2833

05202300550000 7889 MANORSIDE  1894.64YANG KOUA GEOFFREY/CHUOA     2013

05202300560000 7895 MANORSIDE   974.14CARROLL ANNA     1260

05202300570000 7899 MANORSIDE  1120.03YEOMAN KURT     1404

05202300580000 7806 MANORSIDE  1672.51THAO CHONGVUE C/SANDY VANG     2177

05202300590000 7812 MANORSIDE  1672.51VUE ANDREW T/CHAMI VANG     2177

05202300600000 7818 MANORSIDE  2553.48LEE CHAO/BEE     2713

05202300610000 7824 MANORSIDE  2195.82PARHAR SUKHJIT/HARDEEP     2833

05202300620000 7830 MANORSIDE  2078.17DONG HONGJU/YUANYAN XIE     2208

05202300630000 7836 MANORSIDE  2195.82NINA ZHITKOVA LIVING TRUST     2833

05202300640000 7842 MANORSIDE  3045.72GRANDE CHRISTOPHER     3236

05202300650000 7848 MANORSIDE  1672.51MOUA XAI Y/TONY Y/JUDY PANG     2177

05202300660000 7854 MANORSIDE  2832.07SINGH MAUREEN/DURVIJAI     3009

05202300670000 7860 MANORSIDE  2553.482017 2 IH BORROWER LP     2713

05202300680000 7866 MANORSIDE  1672.51GRAYSON BELINDA     2177

05202300690000 7872 MANORSIDE  2553.48SHARMA RODNAL R     2713

05202300700000 7878 MANORSIDE  2195.82PLASCENCIA VICTOR R     2333

05202300710000 7884 MANORSIDE  2195.82BECKHAM LEANDER DAVID/LORENA     2833

05202300720000 7890 MANORSIDE  2553.48NGUYEN CUNG     2713

05202300730000 2329 EXPEDITION  2553.48KUMAR AJAY/SHALINI     2713

05202500010000 2323 EXPEDITION  2473.73SAECHAO VICKY     2716

05202500020000 2317 EXPEDITION  2226.91JANSEN DORCAS A/IAN D     2632

05202500030000 2311 EXPEDITION  2471.00HERR BROOKE I     2713

05202500040000 2305 EXPEDITION  2505.61LU DEQUAN     2751

05202500050000 4 LETIZIA  1083.85RAMIREZ MELANIE RITA/ROSALINDA     1404

05202500060000 10 LETIZIA   942.68LOVATO TOMASA K     1260

05202500070000 16 LETIZIA  2471.00BHUIYAN MD ROHUL AMIN/NASIMA     2713

Page    2007/11/23



Site Address
CFD #2

Tax

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Community Facilities District No. 2

2023-2024
Special Tax Roll

Assessor 
Parcel 
Number Owner Square ft.

05202500080000 22 LETIZIA  1618.49HOANG MANH V/KIM HONG LY     2177

05202500090000 15 LETIZIA  2471.00BALRAJ/GURJIT DHILLON TRUST     2713

05202500100000 2115 EXPEDITION  2988.33TRINH MUI A     3281

05202500110000 2107 EXPEDITION  2473.73SANDHU FAMILY TRUST     2716

05202500120000 2101 EXPEDITION  1618.49MAHARAJ OM LATA     2177

05202500130000 6 HENSHAW  2226.91VANG MAI/MAI HER     2445

05202500140000 12 HENSHAW  2471.00GRANDE ROBERT     2713

05202500150000 11 HENSHAW  3195.09KHAN HAMID NAWAZ/ZILEHUMA     3508

05202500160000 5 HENSHAW  2260.61YANG YING/XE     2482

05202500170000 2081 EXPEDITION  1083.85NGUYEN THUY PHUONG     1404

05202500180000 2075 EXPEDITION   942.68MACKLIN ALBERTA     1260

05202500190000 2069 EXPEDITION  1618.49LIANG ZHUO PENG/CUI LIAN CHEN     2177

05202500200000 2063 EXPEDITION  2124.90SAETEURN CHAN T     2833

05202500210000 2057 EXPEDITION  1618.49CALDERON CRISTIAN     2177

05202500220000 2051 EXPEDITION  2505.61DEVI ARUNA/SANIL PRATAP     2751

05202500230000 2045 EXPEDITION  2740.60PEGGY TANK REVOCABLE LIVING     3009

05202500240000 2039 EXPEDITION  2226.91GAVIN ANNER     2632

05202500250000 2033 EXPEDITION  2124.90NAND NITYA/ASHA DEVI     2833

05202500260000 2027 EXPEDITION  2011.05DHAR SHIVNESH/SNDIKA D     2208

05202500270000 2021 EXPEDITION  2988.33VO TRANG NGUYEN     3281

05202500280000 2015 EXPEDITION  1618.49LOPEZ JIMENEZ MARCELO     2177

05202500290000 2007 EXPEDITION  2988.33MAHMOOD KASHIF/HAMMAD     3281

05202500300000 2001 EXPEDITION  2473.73VANG TOUMO/PHYLLIS CHA     2716

05202500310000 2034 EXPEDITION  2124.90CHANDRA AJIT/RAMONA R     2833

05202500320000 2040 EXPEDITION  2260.61LI LIYUN     2482

05202500330000 2046 EXPEDITION  2260.61AUNG MAUNG PHONE M     2482

05202500340000 2052 EXPEDITION  1618.49RODGER JERRY/CAROLYN E     2177

05202500350000 2058 EXPEDITION  2471.00CAMPOS JOSE G     2713

05202500360000 2064 EXPEDITION  2740.60HERNANDEZ AND DEVORA LIVING     3009

05202500370000 2070 EXPEDITION  2740.60CHOPRA SUN/AANCHAL KARAN     3009

05202500380000 2074 EXPEDITION  2011.05BASQUEZ VICTOR SR/SAMANTHA     2208

05202500390000 2078 EXPEDITION   942.68VANG BO     1260

05202500400000 2082 EXPEDITION  1083.85HERNANDEZ LUCY LAO/LUIS     1404

05202500410000 7969 TANTURA  1083.85WILSON KIM K/MARIA     1404

05202500420000 7963 TANTURA   942.68SMITH ERIKA MARIE     1260

05202500430000 7957 TANTURA  2226.91PRAKASH RAJNI     2445

05202500440000 7951 TANTURA  2260.61CHU WAN F/CARMEN W     2482

05202500450000 7945 TANTURA  2471.00WANG FU/SILING ZHENG     2713

05202500460000 7939 TANTURA  2947.35NAEATA KAHO     3236

05202500470000 7933 TANTURA  1618.49WONG HENG CHI     2177

05202500480000 7927 TANTURA  2011.05VIJAY ANITA     2208

05202500490000 7921 TANTURA  2680.48WHALEN RICHARD     2943

Page    2107/11/23



Site Address
CFD #2

Tax

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Community Facilities District No. 2

2023-2024
Special Tax Roll

Assessor 
Parcel 
Number Owner Square ft.

05202500500000 7915 TANTURA  2740.60WALLS ANICA     3009

05202500510000 7909 TANTURA   942.68GUTIERREZ IVON/ELIZABETH     1260

05202500520000 7901 TANTURA  1083.85MEJIA ERNESTO     1404

05202600010000 1995 EXPEDITION  1083.85DIMAS SONIA L     1404

05202600020000 1989 EXPEDITION   942.68MORALES EDWIN MARIS     1260

05202600030000 1983 EXPEDITION  1491.89LAL BIMLA/RAM     1638

05202600040000 1977 EXPEDITION  1185.86HANG SANH/HONG M HUYNH C     1302

05202600050000 1971 EXPEDITION  1491.89CHAND SANDIP/SANTOSHNA DEVI     1638

05202600060000 1965 EXPEDITION  1639.44HUANG RUXIN/YAN C ZHAO     2190

05202600070000 1959 EXPEDITION  1491.89XIE GUO L/HUI     1638

05202600080000 1953 EXPEDITION  1639.44KURUDIMOVA LYUBOV/STEPAN     2190

05202600090000 1947 EXPEDITION  1491.89KAIYUM ABDUL/ASHVIN NISHA     1638

05202600100000 1941 EXPEDITION  1185.86KUANG GUO L     1302

05202600110000 1935 EXPEDITION  1639.44ALI FEROZA/ISLAM     2190

05202600120000 1929 EXPEDITION  1491.89ZHOU JIAYU/WANYI HUANG     1638

05202600130000 1923 EXPEDITION  1639.44TORRES ELIZABETH     2190

05202600140000 1917 EXPEDITION  1185.86THAO DAVID     1302

05202600150000 1911 EXPEDITION  1491.89CHAND CHRISTINE U/DIWAN     1638

05202600160000 1905 EXPEDITION   942.68LLAMAS RAFAEL LOPEZ     1260

05202600170000 1901 EXPEDITION  1083.85GREENLEAVES TRUST     1404

05202600180000 1994 EXPEDITION  1491.89T2S2 PROPERTIES LLC     1638

05202600190000 1988 EXPEDITION  1639.44KONG LAI M/SHU H LEUNG     2190

05202600200000 1982 EXPEDITION  1491.89JEET DINAY V/ANGELINE A     1638

05202600210000 1976 EXPEDITION  1639.44VANG LUCY/CHUFUE NINJA YANG     2190

05202600220000 1970 EXPEDITION  1639.44LIANG AND DUAN FAMILY TRUST     1800

05202600230000 1964 EXPEDITION  1491.89BRAVO PEDRO/ROMELIA     1638

05202600240000 1958 EXPEDITION  1639.44LEE DAVID/LINDA MOUA     2190

05202600250000 1952 EXPEDITION  1491.89LOU MY D/PHAI M KHONG     1638

05202600260000 1946 EXPEDITION  1185.86PICARELLO LISA M/BRANDON M     1302

05202600270000 1940 EXPEDITION  1639.44MAW WIN MIN/PYONE SAW     2190

05202600280000 7901 TUNGSTEN  1083.85RECINOS VICTOR/IRMA     1260

05202600290000 7907 TUNGSTEN   942.68THRASHER SESALI     1404

05202600300000 7915 TUNGSTEN  1185.86TIPTON ZAKIA ARFANA SHAMIM     1302

05202600310000 7921 TUNGSTEN  1491.892018 PATRIA R WOLFE TRUST     1638

05202600320000 7927 TUNGSTEN  1639.44RENATO FELIX/MONALISA     2190

05202600330000 7933 TUNGSTEN  1491.89TAMMY V GOOCH REVOCABLE     1638

05202600340000 7939 TUNGSTEN  1639.44GIDEON/MIRIAM NAIR 2017 TRUST     2190

05202600350000 7945 TUNGSTEN  1491.89SAECHAO NAI     1638

05202600360000 7951 TUNGSTEN  1185.86CHIAO JONATHAN/SHERYL BAYLON     1302

05202600370000 7957 TUNGSTEN  1491.89SHETAB GULALAI     1638

05202600380000 1919 ESTEREL  1185.86NITYA NAND AND JAI KUMARI     1302

05202600390000 1925 ESTEREL  1491.89SHARMA NIKUNJ/NEETU JAISWAL     1638

Page    2207/11/23



Site Address
CFD #2

Tax

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Community Facilities District No. 2

2023-2024
Special Tax Roll

Assessor 
Parcel 
Number Owner Square ft.

05202600400000 1931 ESTEREL  1639.44VANG KAAY/DENOTE     2190

05202600410000 1937 ESTEREL  1491.89BURNHAM SOO     1638

05202600420000 1943 ESTEREL  1639.44NGUYEN LOAN A/VUONG VU     2190

05202600430000 1949 ESTEREL  1491.89DATT DEVIKA/KRISHNA     1638

05202600440000 1955 ESTEREL  1185.86LAL RAM/BIMLA     1302

05202600450000 1961 ESTEREL  1491.89LIANG ZHUO Z/HUI Z     1638

05202600460000 1967 ESTEREL  1639.44CHANG SEE/ANUKUN SAEWANG     2190

05202600470000 1973 ESTEREL  1491.89WAI BOSCO TRUST     1638

05202600480000 1979 ESTEREL  1639.44FUNG NGAI PUN     2190

05202600490000 1985 ESTEREL  1491.89LIANG/HU FAMILY TRUST     1638

05202600500000 1991 ESTEREL  1185.86IMRAZ ZABIA B     1302

05202600510000 1995 ESTEREL   942.68MCCULLOUGH JAMES E     1260

05202600520000 1999 ESTEREL  1083.85BASS GABRIEL IRIZARRY/MARIA     1404

05202700010000 1950 ESTEREL  1639.44ROBLES CRISTINA/CECILIA     2190

05202700020000 1956 ESTEREL  1491.89SHAUN LIN/HELENA HUA MEI     1638

05202700030000 1962 ESTEREL  1639.44HILLVIEW INVESTMENT LLC     2190

05202700040000 1968 ESTEREL  1491.89ZHANG LU     1638

05202700050000 1974 ESTEREL  1639.44LIANG AND DUAN FAMILY TRUST     2190

05202700060000 1980 ESTEREL  1491.89KAM MUY/AUNE CHAU     1638

05202700070000 1986 ESTEREL  1639.44KURUDIMOVA LIUDMILA/PETR     2190

05202700080000 1992 ESTEREL  1639.44NGAI SING W     2190

05202700090000 1996 ESTEREL  1491.89PHON DY     1638

05202700100000 2002 ESTEREL  2740.60DIEP KEVIN     3281

05202700110000 8 JEANROSS  2260.61VANG SAI     2482

05202700120000 14 JEANROSS  2471.00MARTINEZ VALDEZ MIGUEL     2713

05202700130000 20 JEANROSS  2740.60XIONGXTOYED PADEE/LENG MOUA     3009

05202700140000 26 JEANROSS  2471.00SINGH     2713

05202700150000 21 JEANROSS  2740.60SINGH NILESH/ASHNEETA LATA     3009

05202700160000 15 JEANROSS  2505.61UPPINDER SINGH/AMANDEEP     2751

05202700170000 9 JEANROSS   942.68RICHARDSON DAWN M     1260

05202700180000 3 JEANROSS  1083.85SMITH TERENCE     1404

05202700190000 2039 RICHFIELD  1083.85WILSON KIM/MARIA     1404

05202700200000 2033 RICHFIELD   942.68MARIA DEJESUS MARQUEZ     1260

05202700210000 2027 RICHFIELD  3195.09LUU THYTU THI     3508

05202700220000 2021 RICHFIELD  2124.90KUMAR NEELIYA H     2833

05202700230000 2015 RICHFIELD  2226.91SAECHAO SENG/STACY M     2445

05202700240000 2007 RICHFIELD  3195.09LEE LOUA WA/LOUAWA/FAHM S     3508

05202700250000 2001 RICHFIELD  2226.91XIONG CHIA/KHOUAZA/MOR     2445

05202700260000 1997 LEFORD  2473.73AC/RM LIVING TRUST     2716

05202700270000 1993 LEFORD  1185.86LIN MIN/WENBIN HE     1302

05202700280000 1987 LEFORD  1639.44MARKIEWITZ TROY     2190

05202700290000 1983 LEFORD  1491.89STELLMACHER KAREN S/ELIZABETH     1638

Page    2307/11/23



Site Address
CFD #2

Tax

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Community Facilities District No. 2

2023-2024
Special Tax Roll

Assessor 
Parcel 
Number Owner Square ft.

05202700300000 1979 LEFORD  1639.44VUE KHU     2190

05202700310000 1975 LEFORD  1491.89KULKARNI ALKA ASHOK     1638

05202700320000 4 VAN HORN  1083.85SINGH RAKESH     1404

05202700330000 10 VAN HORN   942.68SINGH RAKESH     1260

05202700340000 16 VAN HORN  1491.89TSE CHUN ON/NANCY M GEE     1638

05202700350000 22 VAN HORN  1639.44VIGIL-MENDEZ EDDIE MALO/MARY     2190

05202700360000 21 VAN HORN  1491.89LEE POM R     1638

05202700370000 15 VAN HORN  1185.86GLASS VINCE/KATHARINE     1302

05202700380000 7 VAN HORN  1639.44HENDRIX KELLI     2190

05202700390000 1908 ESTEREL  1639.44VANG JONATHAN T     2190

05202700400000 1914 ESTEREL  1491.89GARCIA ALEJANDRO/GISELA     1638

05202700410000 1920 ESTEREL  1639.44SINGH SALENDRA/SUNILA     2190

05202700420000 1943 LEFORD  1083.85CRAWFORD CARMEN D     1404

05202700430000 1937 LEFORD   942.68CLEMMONS MONTE     1260

05202700440000 1933 LEFORD  1639.44GAO XIAO QIN     2190

05202700450000 1927 LEFORD  1491.89ESTRADA JOSE L     1638

05202700460000 1921 LEFORD  1639.44THR CA LIMITED PARTNERSHIP     2190

05202700470000 1915 LEFORD  1491.89ALVARADO SONIA D     1638

05202700480000 1907 LEFORD   942.68WARE CARLA     1260

05202700490000 1901 LEFORD  1083.85CARDOZA MANUEL LEAL     1404

05202700500000 1900 LEFORD  1083.85STERN ERIK D     1404

05202700510000 1906 LEFORD   942.68YOUNGER FAMILY TRUST     1260

05202700520000 1914 LEFORD  1185.86CAMACHO HERIC TORRES/ANA L     1302

05202700530000 1920 LEFORD  1491.89NAVARRO JUAN ANTONIO RIOS     1638

05202700540000 1926 LEFORD  1639.44NHAN YAN FAMILY TRUST     1800

05202700550000 1932 LEFORD  1185.86ROYAL ESTATE HOLDINGS LLC     1302

05202700560000 1938 LEFORD  1491.89LAURA/ROD RODRIGUEZ TRUST     1638

05202700570000 1944 LEFORD  1639.44CHERNYAVSKAYA GALINA     2190

05202700580000 1950 LEFORD  1491.89PARMETT MICHAEL B/JEANETTE     1638

05202700590000 1956 LEFORD  1639.44TIET CHON/THANH TRAN     2190

05202700600000 1962 LEFORD  1491.89KUMAR KIRTI K     1638

05202700610000 1968 LEFORD  1185.86CISNEROS SERGIO/TIFFANY E     1302

05202700620000 1974 LEFORD  1491.89PRISCILLA H PRICE-WONG LIVING     1638

05202700630000 1982 LEFORD  1185.86DENNIS AND VALERIE OCONNOR     1302

05202700640000 1986 LEFORD  1639.44LABELLA MARK ANTHONY/AMANDA     2190

05202700650000 1987 RICHFIELD  2473.73MEI MICHELLE     2716

05202700660000 1981 RICHFIELD  2473.73SINGH AJENDRA A/SHEENA     2716

05202700670000 1975 RICHFIELD  1618.49YUANLIN XIE/HONG YE REVOCABLE     2177

05202700680000 1969 RICHFIELD  2124.90TRUONG TUYET D     2333

05202700690000 1963 RICHFIELD  2124.90VANG NHIA     2833

05202700700000 1957 RICHFIELD  1618.49PHUC NGUYEN/TUYET T LE AB LVNG     2177

05202700710000 1951 RICHFIELD  3195.09SAICHAO DENNISE/MEY C     3508

Page    2407/11/23



Site Address
CFD #2

Tax

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Community Facilities District No. 2

2023-2024
Special Tax Roll

Assessor 
Parcel 
Number Owner Square ft.

05202700720000 1945 RICHFIELD  2124.90RAJ PATRICK/AMISHA     2833

05202700730000 1939 RICHFIELD  1618.49HERNANDEZ ANGIE     2177

05202700740000 1933 RICHFIELD  3195.09MUMTAZ MOHAMMAD/NADEEM A     3508

05202700750000 1927 RICHFIELD  2473.73PHRAXAYA KEVIN/KRISTEN     2716

05202700760000 1921 RICHFIELD  3195.09MAY YANG TRUST     3508

05202700770000 1915 RICHFIELD  1618.49CABANLIT MARIA LANIE     1777

05202700780000 1907 RICHFIELD  2988.33LAL SURENDRA/SINDHULA K     3281

05202700790000 1901 RICHFIELD  2260.61KASIM RINA     2482

05301600010000 7777 LARAMORE  1086.62EGBERUARE CALVIN     1232

05301600020000 7773 LARAMORE  1432.37PETBORISOOTH KROBKAL     1624

05301600030000 7769 LARAMORE  1639.64VANG SUNNY/FARMORN SAECHAO     1859

05301600040000 7765 LARAMORE  1086.62SCOTT ROSALYNN D     1232

05301600050000 7761 LARAMORE  1432.37HAWJ CHARLES/MICKEY YANG     1624

05301600060000 7757 LARAMORE  1086.62CAPINDIAN ARIEL/TEODORA     1232

05301600070000 7753 LARAMORE  1432.37SMITH FAMILY TRUST     1624

05301600080000 7749 LARAMORE  1639.64TOBIAS KATHY     1859

05301600090000 7745 LARAMORE  1678.68GAINES RONALD M/GAINES LINDA     1859

05301600100000 7743 LARAMORE  1112.50GONZALEZ JESUS G     1232

05301600110000 7741 LARAMORE  1466.47GUAN JARED C     1624

05301600120000 7739 LARAMORE  1535.69YANG XI Y     1662

05301600130000 7737 LARAMORE  1639.64NGUYEN NGA T/MINH T     1859

05301600140000 7735 LARAMORE  1432.37VELAZQUEZ SANCHEZ CARLOS     1624

05301600150000 7733 LARAMORE  1086.62CERVANTES JESSE     1232

05301600160000 7731 LARAMORE  1432.37MCDONNELL KAMERON F/KEVIN     1624

05301600170000 7729 LARAMORE  1639.64HUANG WENDA/CUIHUI YANG     1859

05301600180000 7727 LARAMORE  1432.37HUANG ZHEN F/JIEQING LI     1624

05301600190000 7725 LARAMORE  1086.62OBANDO FRANCISCO J/MARIA O     1232

05301600200000 7723 LARAMORE  1432.37UCLARAY     1624

05301600210000 7721 LARAMORE  1086.62TA ALAIN     1232

05301600220000 7719 LARAMORE  1432.37SEGOVIANO ANTONIO     1624

05301600230000 7717 LARAMORE  1086.62HUANG SALLY/MIKE WANG     1232

05301600240000 7715 LARAMORE  1639.64LEE YUA     1859

05301600250000 7780 DIXIE LOU  1755.60NGUYEN PHUONG H/TRI H/DONG T     1900

05301600260000 7776 DIXIE LOU  1535.69VU HAI H/DUY D     1662

05301600270000 7772 DIXIE LOU  1108.80FORGHANI BAHMAN/EGHBAL     1200

05301600280000 7768 DIXIE LOU  1755.60THAO KER/SAY     1900

05301600290000 7764 DIXIE LOU  1500.58TROPEL ELIZABETH J/JOSE N A     1624

05301600300000 7760 DIXIE LOU  1108.80THI T LE/JULIA V AB LIVING TRUST     1200

05301600310000 7756 DIXIE LOU  1500.58OLESYA KHARCHENKO LIVING     1624

05301600320000 7752 DIXIE LOU  1755.60CORDOVA CHRISTINE     1900

05301600330000 7748 DIXIE LOU  1535.69BANKS TERRI A     1662

05301600340000 7744 DIXIE LOU  1500.58ZAMBRANO HUMBERTO Z     1624

Page    2507/11/23



Site Address
CFD #2

Tax

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Community Facilities District No. 2

2023-2024
Special Tax Roll

Assessor 
Parcel 
Number Owner Square ft.

05301600350000 7740 DIXIE LOU  1108.80JOE/JENNY CHEN REVOCABLE     1200

05301600360000 7734 DIXIE LOU  1755.60AUTAR MAUREEN D     1900

05301600370000 7730 DIXIE LOU  1500.58HER FONG/MAY LEE     1624

05301600380000 7726 DIXIE LOU  1108.80KEVIN T LUONG/QUYEN T LY     1200

05301600390000 7722 DIXIE LOU  1755.60LOPEZ ALBERTO G/MARIA L     1900

05301600400000 7777 DIXIE LOU  1669.94CHANG CHIANG P/SHONG VANG     1859

05301600410000 7773 DIXIE LOU  1492.97OKAFOR EBERE/BERNARD     1662

05301600420000 7769 DIXIE LOU  1458.84SATISH/KESHNI KUMAR REVOCABLE     1624

05301600430000 7765 DIXIE LOU  1669.94YE WEI/YOU YUAN/DI YOU/YOU JUAN     1859

05301600440000 7761 DIXIE LOU  1106.71ABDUL-RAHMAN ELIGAH     1232

05301600450000 7757 DIXIE LOU  1500.58LU JINGTAO/JINGLEI SUI     1624

05301600460000 7753 DIXIE LOU  1535.69VALLES TONY/YANGMEE     1662

05301600470000 7749 DIXIE LOU  1755.60NAVARRETE ERNESTO L/HERMINIA     1900

05301600480000 7745 DIXIE LOU  1108.80GALANG EMILITO M/MA TERESA M     1200

05301600490000 7741 DIXIE LOU  1500.58MALUNJKAR FAMILY REV TRUST     1624

05301600500000 7737 DIXIE LOU  1108.80CAMACHO MANUEL LEYVA     1200

05301600510000 7733 DIXIE LOU  1755.60NHAN YAN FAMILY TRUST     1900

05301600520000 7729 DIXIE LOU  1500.58ZHENG JIANQING/CHUN RONG YANG     1624

05301600530000 7725 DIXIE LOU  1108.80KUMAR KIRTI K     1200

05301600540000 7721 DIXIE LOU  1755.60IH2 PROPERTY BORROWER LP     1900

05301600550000 7744 LARAMORE  1639.64IGOT TERRY A JR/WILDA     1859

05301600560000 7742 LARAMORE  1535.69TRICIA L MCNEILLY LIVING TRUST     1662

05301600570000 7740 LARAMORE  1432.37NISHA SAIRA NUR/RASHEED USMAN     1624

05301600580000 7738 LARAMORE  1639.64SYDNOR DANAE     1859

05301600590000 7736 LARAMORE  1432.37KHILANI ANIL/SURAJ PARKASH     1624

05301600600000 7734 LARAMORE  1535.69ORIYAVONG SORITO/ANTHONY     1662

05301600610000 7732 LARAMORE  1432.37DIEU ADDISON/NANCY TRAN     1624

05301600620000 7730 LARAMORE  1639.64SINGH KULBINDAR/NARINDER K     1859

05301600630000 7728 LARAMORE  1432.37LO TSZ P/PUI L CHENG     1624

05301600640000 7726 LARAMORE  1086.62THORNTON-WILSON     1232

05301600650000 7724 LARAMORE  1432.37LIEMTHONGSAMOUT     1624

05301600660000 7722 LARAMORE  1639.64TRAN PATRICK H     1859

05301600670000 7720 LARAMORE  1086.62ROUX RAUL F/MARY GRACE P     1232

05301600680000 7718 LARAMORE  1432.37BHARAT BHUSHAN/MANJU     1624

05301600690000 7716 LARAMORE  1639.64SAECHAO CHENG CHOW     1859

06302400010000 9180 SUNFIRE  1031.12SEVRUK TANYA     1176

06302400020000 9176 SUNFIRE  1178.42LIEU YEN/TIN H     1344

06302400030000 9172 SUNFIRE  1178.42NGUYEN KENNY/KATIE TRAN     1344

06302400040000 9168 SUNFIRE  1300.29OSPINA JULIAN GIRALDO     1483

06302400050000 9164 SUNFIRE  1233.44ALSOP KERRY ALAN     1474

06302400060000 9160 SUNFIRE  1112.94PEMBERTON CYNTHIA     1330

06302400070000 9156 SUNFIRE  1233.44NGUYEN THIN DUY     1474

Page    2607/11/23



Site Address
CFD #2

Tax

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Community Facilities District No. 2

2023-2024
Special Tax Roll

Assessor 
Parcel 
Number Owner Square ft.

06302400080000 9152 SUNFIRE  1112.94MCGLASHAN GUADALUPE/PATRICK     1330

06302400090000 9148 SUNFIRE  1233.44YANG HYUN S/WAN     1474

06302400100000 9144 SUNFIRE   974.87KIMBERLEY ENGSTROM/LINDA     1165

06302400110000 9140 SUNFIRE  1112.94CISNEROS FAMILY REVOCABLE     1330

06302400120000 9136 SUNFIRE  1233.44CARTRIGHT CONSUELO I/ROY L     1474

06302400130000 9132 SUNFIRE   974.87VELARDE VINCENT     1165

06302400140000 9128 SUNFIRE  1112.94SINGH ARMINDER     1330

06302400150000 9124 SUNFIRE  1233.44HRIBIK GABRIEL ALEXANDER/JOAN     1474

06302400160000 9120 SUNFIRE  1112.94HARDMAN DANIEL DOUGLAS     1330

06302400170000 9116 SUNFIRE   974.87CONNELLY JOHN W/HEATHER S     1165

06302400180000 9112 SUNFIRE  1112.94CARDWELL TYLER/ELIZABETH     1330

06302400190000 9108 SUNFIRE   974.87MUNOZ JAVIER     1165

06302400200000 9104 SUNFIRE  1233.44TUFANOV MARIYA/NIKOLAY     1474

06302400210000 9336 ROSE PARADE   974.87MCDANIEL KEVIN     1165

06302400220000 9337 ROSE PARADE   974.87LASTRA JULIE A/WILLIAM J HECHT     1165

06302400230000 9101 SUNFIRE  1233.44PANKOV LYUDMILA     1474

06302400240000 9105 SUNFIRE   974.87ROLES JANET C     1165

06302400250000 9109 SUNFIRE  1112.94MARK BEAVER/LIXIN FU 2020     1330

06302400260000 9113 SUNFIRE   974.87LEYVA JUAN CARLOS     1165

06302400270000 9117 SUNFIRE  1300.29FEDERIGAN JANET I/RODELIO R     1483

06302400280000 9121 SUNFIRE  1112.94BIONDI KENNETH A/YAN LIU     1330

06302400290000 9113 IRISH GOLD  1233.44DATSYUK TETYANA     1474

06302400300000 9117 IRISH GOLD   797.47NATYAZHKO ANNA/MIKHAIL      953

06302400310000 9121 IRISH GOLD  1112.94HOU SHANDAN     1330

06302400320000 9125 IRISH GOLD   974.87DOAN BAO G     1165

06302400330000 9129 IRISH GOLD  1112.94CHERYL YBARRA LIVING TRUST     1330

06302400340000 9133 IRISH GOLD  1233.44HORWOOD LAUREN     1474

06302400350000 9137 IRISH GOLD  1112.94WILKS JACOB LEE/MARISSA NICOLE     1330

06302400360000 9136 IRISH GOLD   797.47BONDI FAMILY TRUST      953

06302400370000 9132 IRISH GOLD  1112.94WOODMAN WHITELAW FAMILY     1330

06302400380000 9128 IRISH GOLD   974.87MOSEYCHUK FAMILY REVOCABLE     1165

06302400390000 9124 IRISH GOLD   797.47TEUNE CHAN      953

06302400400000 9120 IRISH GOLD   974.87PERRAULT BARBARA     1165

06302400410000 9116 IRISH GOLD  1031.12PETERSON PHILLANDO A.K./DIANA     1176

06302400420000 9112 IRISH GOLD  1112.94TAYLOR TRUST     1330

06302400430000 9171 SUNFIRE  1112.94HAUSER KYLE     1330

06302400440000 9175 SUNFIRE   797.47VALLE MELVIN CABRERA/RACHEL      953

06302400450000 9179 SUNFIRE  1233.44LU DUC/LAN LUU     1474

06302400460000 9183 SUNFIRE   797.47FISHER DANIELLE MARIE      953

06302400470000 9187 SUNFIRE  1112.94SILVIA CASTRO 1994 TRUST     1330

06302400480000 9191 SUNFIRE  1233.44ZARATE FERDINAND/MARGARITA     1474

06302400490000 9195 SUNFIRE  1112.94LEE LOU N     1330

Page    2707/11/23



Site Address
CFD #2

Tax

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Community Facilities District No. 2

2023-2024
Special Tax Roll

Assessor 
Parcel 
Number Owner Square ft.

06302400500000 9199 SUNFIRE  1233.44GRAVADOR RODEL BRIAN     1474

06302400510000 9198 SUNFIRE   797.47HOWELL ANDREW JR      953

06302400520000 9194 SUNFIRE  1112.94DAWSON KAREN ANNETTE     1330

06302400530000 9190 SUNFIRE  1233.44VIEN ANNA P     1474

06302400600000 9320 ROSE PARADE  1112.94STYRTA IRINA     1330

06302400610000 9314 ROSE PARADE  1233.44TIEN FAMILY TRUST/MANDA G TIEN     1474

06302400620000 9308 ROSE PARADE  1112.94KISEL NIKOLAY     1330

06302400630000 9304 ROSE PARADE  1233.44NGUYEN TRINH/TRINH HAI     1474

06302400640000 9300 ROSE PARADE  1112.94WILLIAMS REVOCABLE LIVING     1330

06302400650000 9296 ROSE PARADE  1233.44REIGEL FRANK O/MARY S     1474

06302400660000 9292 ROSE PARADE  1112.94MEJIA MARCOS/ANGELINA T     1330

06302400670000 9288 ROSE PARADE  1233.44SCHWEDE VINCENT/JACQUELINE     1474

06302400680000 9284 ROSE PARADE  1112.94PHAVINDHU THANAT/CLAUDIA M     1330

06302400690000 9280 ROSE PARADE  1233.44BERT CUNNINGHAM REVOCABLE     1474

06302400700000 9276 ROSE PARADE  1112.94FARINIAS FAMILY REVOCABLE     1330

06302400710000 9272 ROSE PARADE   974.87DONNA J WILCOX REVOCABLE     1165

06302400720000 9268 ROSE PARADE   797.47CHESSHIRE ANDREW      953

06302400730000 9264 ROSE PARADE  1112.94SHUKLA PRAKASH G/DATTA     1330

06302400740000 9260 ROSE PARADE   974.87CAMPA MANUEL/LUIS     1165

06302400750000 9256 ROSE PARADE   797.47GROWNEY LIVING TRUST      953

06302400760000 9252 ROSE PARADE  1300.29LE ANH T     1483

06302400770000 9248 ROSE PARADE  1112.94KAPUSH VOLODYMYR     1330

06302400780000 9244 ROSE PARADE   974.87NORDBY JOY/MICHAEL ROBERTS     1165

06302400790000 9240 ROSE PARADE  1112.94CULVER ROBERT W     1330

06302400800000 9236 ROSE PARADE   974.87ROGER M EMERSON REVOCABLE     1165

06302400810000 9232 ROSE PARADE   797.47DANIELS DANA A      953

06302400820000 9228 ROSE PARADE   974.87KIRK PHILLIPS LIVING TRUST     1165

06302400830000 9224 ROSE PARADE  1112.94DARRETT FE L/MICHAEL R     1330

06302400840000 9241 ROSE PARADE  1112.94FILAMOR EDMUND/LILIA ORDONEZ     1330

06302400850000 9245 ROSE PARADE  1112.94KINYUA JECINTA W     1330

06302400860000 9249 ROSE PARADE  1230.10MONICA SAO/PHALLA PEN     1470

06302400870000 9253 ROSE PARADE  1112.94DEVARD DARIN M     1330

06302400880000 9257 ROSE PARADE  1230.10NGUYEN TO HAO THUY/HUNG T     1470

06302400890000 9261 ROSE PARADE  1112.94GREGG JOAN N/ALAN LUKKA     1330

06302400900000 9281 ROSE PARADE   974.87KELLY TREVA/TERRY HOWARD     1165

06302400910000 9285 ROSE PARADE  1300.29ROLAND E/NADINE WOMACK FAMILY     1483

06302400920000 9289 ROSE PARADE   974.87MONTANEZ JULIO/MARIA YVANIA     1165

06302400930000 9293 ROSE PARADE  1178.42LIN YILIN     1344

06302400940000 9297 ROSE PARADE  1300.29MISHCHUK LUBOV/VITALIY     1483

06302400950000 9301 ROSE PARADE  1178.42PONCE SANCHEZ DERICK/SANCHEZ     1344

06302400960000 9305 ROSE PARADE   974.87ELDRIDGE JORDAN/APRIL/KEVIN     1165

06302400970000 9309 ROSE PARADE  1178.42HAYER HARPREET/NASHVINDER     1344

Page    2807/11/23



Site Address
CFD #2

Tax

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Community Facilities District No. 2

2023-2024
Special Tax Roll

Assessor 
Parcel 
Number Owner Square ft.

06302400980000 9313 ROSE PARADE   974.87SINGH NASHVINDER/MANINDERJIT     1165

06302400990000 9317 ROSE PARADE  1178.42SOKOLOV FAMILY LIVING TRUST     1344

06302401000000 9321 ROSE PARADE  1300.292017 1 IH BORROWER LP     1483

06302401020000 9329 ROSE PARADE  1178.42SHUKLA BHASKAR/CHHAYA     1344

06302401030000 9333 ROSE PARADE   797.47KUNITAKE KAREN      953

06302401040000 9141 IRISH GOLD  1300.29SINAROM CHAU PECH & NINA     1483

06302401050000 9145 IRISH GOLD  1178.42DONDE NIKUNJ     1344

06302401060000 9149 IRISH GOLD  1178.42VOLKOVAS YULIYA     1344

06302401070000 9153 IRISH GOLD  1031.12ELCJ2 PROPERTIES LLC     1176

06302401080000 9157 IRISH GOLD  1178.42GREVETT KALEIGH A/HENREY     1344

06302401090000 9161 IRISH GOLD  1300.29LOGAN LAWRENCE LEE JR/DAWN     1483

06302401100000 9165 IRISH GOLD  1178.42DOUG SETTELL AND JOANNE     1344

06302401110000 9169 IRISH GOLD   841.73TAYLOR DEE M/ROBERT A      960

06302401120000 9173 IRISH GOLD  1178.42GONCHARUK IGOR/IRINA     1344

06302401130000 9177 IRISH GOLD   974.87SUSAN GIANNINI LIVING TRUST     1165

06302401140000 9181 IRISH GOLD  1230.10VOLOKITIN MARIYA     1470

06302401150000 9185 IRISH GOLD  1230.10ROMO KERE ELIZABETH     1470

06302401160000 9189 IRISH GOLD  1178.42COOK LORI A/MICHAEL R     1344

06302401170000 9193 IRISH GOLD   797.47HERRERA DAVID/DANA      953

06302401180000 9197 IRISH GOLD   974.87CAPASSO KEITH CHARLES     1165

06302401190000 9201 IRISH GOLD  1230.10ZDRAGAT ILIE     1470

06302401200000 9205 IRISH GOLD  1178.42COOPER REVOCABLE TRUST     1344

06302401210000 9176 IRISH GOLD  1230.10LONG GERALD L/KATHY L     1470

06302401220000 9172 IRISH GOLD   974.87PEREZ JULIO     1165

06302401230000 9168 IRISH GOLD  1178.42HENRY TRAN AND CATHERINE     1344

06302401240000 9164 IRISH GOLD  1300.29HOLCOMB MICHAEL/LINDSAY     1483

06302401250000 9160 IRISH GOLD  1031.12KONEFAL EDWARD     1176

06302401260000 9156 IRISH GOLD  1300.29TRAN JESSICA T/HUONG T T     1483

06302401270000 9152 IRISH GOLD  1178.42MUNDAY PAUL LINDSEY/CAROLYN     1344

06302401280000 9148 IRISH GOLD  1300.29CHILDERS JIM     1483

06302401290000 9144 IRISH GOLD  1031.12YI JAE H     1176

06302401300000 9140 IRISH GOLD  1178.42JAOCHICO JESSAMINE C     1344

06302401310000 9203 SUNFIRE  1178.42YU MIKE     1344

06302401320000 9207 SUNFIRE  1031.12SOLTANI NOOSHIN     1176

06302401330000 9211 SUNFIRE  1178.42MEADOWS TONJA     1344

06302401340000 9215 SUNFIRE  1178.42ELLIOTT JOHN M/DEBORAH     1344

06302401350000 9219 SUNFIRE  1031.12WILLIAMS FAMILY TRUST     1176

06302401360000 9223 SUNFIRE  1178.42TOOF GLENN D/LISA     1344

06302401370000 9227 SUNFIRE   841.73BLYTHE SANDRA PEREZ      960

06302401380000 9231 SUNFIRE   974.87MENDOZA BETANCOURT BELEN     1165

06302401390000 9235 SUNFIRE  1230.10OLIFERCHIK NATALYA/SERGEY     1470

06302401400000 9258 SUNFIRE  1112.94JAVIER V MACIAS LIVING TRUST     1330

Page    2907/11/23



Site Address
CFD #2

Tax

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Community Facilities District No. 2

2023-2024
Special Tax Roll

Assessor 
Parcel 
Number Owner Square ft.

06302401410000 9254 SUNFIRE  1230.10IH6 PROP WEST LIMITED     1470

06302401420000 9250 SUNFIRE   797.47TRAN DIEN/TRANG NGUYEN/DIEN      953

06302401430000 9246 SUNFIRE  1178.42JENNINGS FAMILY TRUST     1344

06302401440000 9242 SUNFIRE  1300.29BALATBAT FAMILY TRUST     1483

06302401450000 9238 SUNFIRE  1178.42SANCHEZ MARIA Y/CHRISTIAN A     1344

06302401460000 9234 SUNFIRE   974.87EICHHORN MEGHAN/DANIEL BEAR     1165

06302401470000 9230 SUNFIRE  1178.42SMITH LUIS A     1344

06302401480000 9226 SUNFIRE  1178.42NER AMADO JR     1344

06302401490000 9222 SUNFIRE  1031.12NORBORG PETER     1176

06302401500000 9218 SUNFIRE  1178.42SHOEMAKER/VOLKOFF LIVING     1344

06302401520000 9210 SUNFIRE  1178.42BAILEY JENNIFER     1344

06302401530000 9206 SUNFIRE  1031.122018 3 IH BORROWER LP     1176

06302401540000 9202 SUNFIRE  1178.42SUMMERHAYS FAMILY TRUST     1344

06302401550000 9330 ROSE PARADE  1112.94LOPEZ ANNA M/PATRICK A PIAZZA     1330

06302401570000 9214 SUNFIRE   841.73LAWRENCE SANDRA L      960

06302401580000 9325 ROSE PARADE  1031.12GERALD E/ANN M STEINKE     1176

06302401590000 9326 ROSE PARADE  1300.29MAC ANNIE     1483

06302500010000 4432 HEDGE  1031.12ZUFELT FORREST M/CHERISE L     1176

06302500020000 4428 HEDGE   797.47CERULEAN ESTATES LLC      953

06302500030000 4424 HEDGE   974.87BOLTON LISA J/KRISTA SAKSENA     1165

06302500040000 4420 HEDGE  1112.94MCGINTY KAREN L/CALEB D     1330

06302500050000 4416 HEDGE  1233.44GREWAL LIVING TRUST     1474

06302500060000 4412 HEDGE  1178.42RAMADAN MOAMEN     1344

06302500070000 4408 HEDGE  1300.29DANG THUAN     1483

06302500080000 4400 HEDGE   974.87AMADI ELIZABETH C     1165

06302500090000 4349 HEDGE   797.47SCHWARZENBACH      953

06302500100000 4403 HEDGE  1112.94SARAZEN MICAELA G/KEVIN J     1330

06302500110000 4407 HEDGE  1031.12WEST MARIA CATHERINE     1176

06302500120000 4411 HEDGE  1300.29TRAN VU DUY/KENT WAI/TINA TRAN     1483

06302500130000 4423 HEDGE  1178.42FONG GLENN/ELISE K DALE     1344

06302500140000 4427 HEDGE     0.00HARRIS MITCHELL E/OKCHA A     1483

06302500150000 4431 HEDGE     0.00SINGH INDAR JEET/HARBINDAR        0

06302500160000 9109 ROSE PARADE  1233.44DEL ROSARIO PAMELA     1474

06302500170000 9113 ROSE PARADE  1112.94RIZK LAUDY Y     1330

06302500180000 9117 ROSE PARADE   797.47YEE CALVIN      953

06302500190000 9121 ROSE PARADE  1233.44KEPING CHEN/HAO H XU AB LIVING     1474

06302500200000 9106 ROSE PARADE  1031.12MCALLASTER AMY R     1176

06302500210000 4440 TRUMPETER  1112.94NGUYEN VAN T     1330

06302500220000 4448 TRUMPETER  1233.44MEHTA PREMAL H     1474

06302500230000 4449 TRUMPETER   974.87DONOVAN DAVID/ALYSON     1165

06302500250000 9114 ROSE PARADE  1112.94JAMES H WHITE FAMILY TRUST     1330

06302500260000 9118 ROSE PARADE  1031.12CHON AIMEE E     1176

Page    3007/11/23



Site Address
CFD #2

Tax

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Community Facilities District No. 2

2023-2024
Special Tax Roll

Assessor 
Parcel 
Number Owner Square ft.

06302500270000 9122 ROSE PARADE  1031.12CHAMBERS SUSAN C     1176

06302500280000  JACKSON     0.00COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO        0

06302500290000  HEDGE     0.00COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO        0

06302500390000 9125 ROSE PARADE  1233.44DAO LONG QUOC/TRANG THANH THI     1474

06302500400000 9129 ROSE PARADE  1112.94GARCIA MONICA     1330

06302500410000 9133 ROSE PARADE  1233.44LONG GERALD L/KATHY L     1474

06302500420000 9137 ROSE PARADE  1112.94DENISENKO SERGEY/TATYANA     1330

06302500450000 9145 ROSE PARADE  1112.94SINGH HARMITH K     1330

06302500460000 9149 ROSE PARADE  1233.44DANG ANTHONY     1474

06302500470000 9153 ROSE PARADE  1112.94GOELZER ALEX     1330

06302500480000 9159 ROSE PARADE  1233.44LARRY MARLIN D     1474

06302500490000 9158 ROSE PARADE  1112.94RUSSELL AMANDA     1330

06302500500000 9152 ROSE PARADE   974.87WEBB DAREN/MARIA     1165

06302500510000 4509 SPELLBINDER  1112.94TINNEY JONATHAN RAY     1330

06302500520000 4513 SPELLBINDER  1233.44CANTRELL MARIO ROSSANO     1474

06302500530000 4517 SPELLBINDER   974.87MONTANO MONICA/MARISSA     1165

06302500540000 4521 SPELLBINDER  1112.94RUSSELL AMELIA I     1330

06302500550000 4525 SPELLBINDER  1233.44HOWARD DAN/JOSELYN R     1474

06302500560000 4529 SPELLBINDER  1112.94BURDILA VALERIAN/IRINA A     1330

06302500570000  JACKSON     0.00COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO        0

06302500580000  JACKSON     0.00COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO        0

06302500590000  JACKSON     0.00COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO        0

06302500610000 9141 ROSE PARADE   974.87YEARWOOD ANTOINETTE M     1165

06302500620000 4346 HEDGE  1031.12BEAZER HOMES HOLDINGS CORP     1176

06302500630000 4342 HEDGE  1178.42LOR PENNEY/JONATHAN M LEUNG     1344

06302500640000 4338 HEDGE  1300.29SALDIVAR AGUSTIN     1483

06302500650000 4334 HEDGE   841.73TURNER JULIETTE      960

06302500660000 4330 HEDGE  1178.42SILVER BEAR PROPERTIES LLC     1344

06302500670000 4326 HEDGE  1031.12SAVINO/ANTOINETTE CAPOSSELE     1176

06302500680000 4322 HEDGE  1178.42CASTRO URSULA L     1344

06302500690000 4318 HEDGE   841.73ELLZEY THAD L JR/MALENA D      960

06302500700000 4314 HEDGE  1178.42PAPPAS DENEILIA R     1344

06302500710000 4310 HEDGE  1031.12CAREN L/DAVID GUTIERREZ REV     1176

06302500720000 4306 HEDGE  1178.42OVERTON JOHN ABRAM/KIM YEN     1344

06302500730000 4302 HEDGE  1300.29GLPP LIVING TRUST     1483

06302500740000 4248 HEDGE  1031.12IH6 PROP WEST LIMITED     1176

06302500750000 4244 HEDGE  1178.42DENTON RYAN     1344

06302500760000 4240 HEDGE  1031.12KRASNYANSKAYA     1176

06302500770000 9215 ROSE PARADE  1300.29DDUNGU EDRINE/JULIET R     1483

06302500780000 9221 ROSE PARADE  1300.29NGUYEN TAN/ANH NGUYET BUI     1483

06302500790000 9220 ROSE PARADE  1178.42SHU FAMILY TRUST     1344

06302500800000 9216 ROSE PARADE  1031.12TOLEDO GLORIA     1176

Page    3107/11/23



Site Address
CFD #2

Tax

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Community Facilities District No. 2

2023-2024
Special Tax Roll

Assessor 
Parcel 
Number Owner Square ft.

06302500810000 9212 ROSE PARADE  1300.29BRENNAN JONATHAN/MIREYA     1483

06302500820000 9208 ROSE PARADE  1178.42DALTON REGINA     1344

06302500830000 9204 ROSE PARADE  1178.42SAECHAO FEY V     1344

06302500840000 9200 ROSE PARADE  1300.29MILES MICHAEL D/MARIE H     1483

06302500850000 9196 ROSE PARADE  1178.42MIKULECKY FAMILY TRUST     1344

06302500860000 9192 ROSE PARADE  1031.12TRAN DAT T/THUYTIEN D     1176

06302500870000 9188 ROSE PARADE  1300.29CHRISTOPHERSON TAMI C/JAY     1483

06302500880000 9180 ROSE PARADE  1031.12YOUNGMAN FAMILY TRUST     1176

06302500890000 9176 ROSE PARADE  1178.42GURBACHAN SINGH REVOCABLE     1344

06302500900000 4509 OLYMPIAD  1300.29CHON MIN H     1483

06302500910000 4513 OLYMPIAD  1178.42GARZA PAMELA     1344

06302500920000 4517 OLYMPIAD  1300.29CHAUDHARY AMRINDER/RAVINDER     1483

06302500930000 4521 OLYMPIAD  1178.42CHECHOTKA VLADIMIR/LARISA     1344

06302500940000 4525 OLYMPIAD  1031.12KOKUA TRUST     1176

06302500950000 4529 OLYMPIAD  1300.29TRICON SFR 2020-2 BORROWER LLC     1483

06302500960000 4533 OLYMPIAD  1178.42CISCOE CHELSEA M     1344

06302500970000 4537 OLYMPIAD  1300.29QUACH LIEU FAMILY TRUST     1483

06302500980000 4532 OLYMPIAD  1178.42THOMPSON KEAVAN     1344

06302500990000 4528 OLYMPIAD  1300.29LONG GERALD     1483

06302501000000 4524 OLYMPIAD  1031.12HACKETT SEAN     1176

06302501010000 4520 OLYMPIAD  1300.29PARK YONG     1483

06302501020000 4516 OLYMPIAD  1031.12MEDINA RENE PARRA     1176

06302501030000 4512 OLYMPIAD  1300.29BUZICHEVICI CAZIMIR/TAMARA     1483

06302501040000 4508 OLYMPIAD  1178.42REMSON NATALIE     1344

06302501050000 9166 ROSE PARADE  1300.29YANG CASSIE/VICTOR HUANG     1483

06302501060000 9162 ROSE PARADE  1031.12DO FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 2020     1176

06302501070000 9163 ROSE PARADE  1300.29KAUR PARMJIT/HARJEET SINGH     1483

06302501080000 9167 ROSE PARADE  1178.42KAUR PARMJIT/HARJEET SINGH     1344

06302501090000 9171 ROSE PARADE   841.73PEREZ MARCO P/BENERISA      960

06302501100000 9175 ROSE PARADE  1178.42HUYNH DUNG     1344

06302501110000 9179 ROSE PARADE  1003.07HENNING JANET     1165

06302501120000 9183 ROSE PARADE  1300.29MARIE I WALTER LIVING TRUST     1483

06302501130000 4233 HEDGE  1300.29NELSON ROBERT L/SHARON E     1483

06302501140000 4237 HEDGE  1178.42VAN KEVIN HUYEN/LIEN HUYNH     1344

06302501150000 4241 HEDGE  1031.12MORRIS MICHAEL A     1176

06302501160000 4245 HEDGE  1300.29VAN MINH/JAMIE LUU/VAN     1483

06302501170000 4249 HEDGE  1031.12ROSENBLATT RAYMOND/BEVERLY M     1176

06302501180000 4303 HEDGE  1300.29WILTSE MARK/MARINA     1483

06302501190000 4307 HEDGE  1031.12FLORES CARLOS GILBERTO     1176

06302501200000 4311 HEDGE  1178.42BERBER MARINA     1344

06302501210000 4321 HEDGE  1031.12CHARLES J CHANTACA JR/STACY L     1176

06302501220000 4325 HEDGE  1300.29HAMID ALAA     1483

Page    3207/11/23



Site Address
CFD #2

Tax

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Community Facilities District No. 2

2023-2024
Special Tax Roll

Assessor 
Parcel 
Number Owner Square ft.

06302501240000 4333 HEDGE  1178.42CARVACHO LIVING TRUST     1344

06302501250000 4337 HEDGE  1031.12CLAY CONNOR L/CLAY HEATHER M     1176

06302501260000 4341 HEDGE  1178.42DEREBENSKIY ROMAN     1344

06302501270000 4345 HEDGE   841.73SHELAGH M FERGUSON FAMILY      960

06302501280000  ROSE PARADE     0.00CALIFORNIA-AMERICAN WATER        0

06302501300000 4329 HEDGE  1031.12VUCICA MIHO/PAULA     1176

06302501310000  ROSE PARADE     0.00AVILA KRISTAL A        0

06302501330000 9136 ROSE PARADE     0.00CORDOVA RECREATION/PARK        0

06302501340000 4445 TRUMPETER  1178.42VENTURA JEAN/DAVID C     1344

$2057387.980TOTALS:

Page    3307/11/23



Sacramento City Unified School District 
Community Facilities District No. 2 
Special Tax Report, FY 2023-24 

Page 21

Exhibit A - Special Tax Notice 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



NOTICE OF SPECIAL TAX

COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA

TO: THE PROSPECTIVE PURCHASER OF THE REAL PROPERTY KNOWN AS:
This information is Valid
Through June 30, 2024.

THIS IS A NOTIFICATION TO YOU PRIOR TO YOUR PURCHASING THIS PROPERTY.  THE SELLER IS REQUIRED TO GIVE YOU 
THIS NOTICE AND TO OBTAIN A COPY SIGNED BY YOU TO INDICATE THAT YOU HAVE RECEIVED AND READ THIS NOTICE.

(1)

(2)

(3)

This property is subject to a special tax, which is in addition to the regular property taxes and any other charges and benefit 
assessments on the parcel.  This special tax may not be imposed on all parcels within the city or county where the property is 
located.  If you fail to pay this tax when due each year, the property may be foreclosed upon and sold.  The tax is used to provide 
public facilities or services that are likely to particularly benefit the property.  YOU SHOULD TAKE THIS TAX AND THE 
BENEFITS FROM THE PUBLIC FACILITIES AND SERVICES FOR WHICH IT PAYS INTO ACCOUNT IN DECIDING 
WHETHER TO BUY THIS PROPERTY.

The maximum annual special tax which may be levied against this parcel to pay for public facilities is $ 
during the 2023-24 tax year, payable at time of issuance of building permit.
 In the event that a building permit for residential construction on the property for an increase in the residential 

The authorized facilities which are being paid for by the special taxes, and by the money received from the sale of bonds which are
being repaid by the special taxes, to the extent that financing is available, are:
1)     The repair, rehabilitation, modification and expansion of existing elementary and secondary school facilities;
2)     The acquisition of sites and the construction of elementary and secondary school facilities with related appurtenances and
         support structures;
3)     The acquisition of sites and the construction of non-school facilities to support District operations; and
4)     The acquisition of related equipment and furnishings; all necessary to meet student population demands.

These facilities may not yet have all been constructed or acquired and it is possible that some may never be constructed or acquired.
In addition, the special taxes may be used to pay for costs of the following services:  None

 to the net increase in residential area times the residential special tax rate in effect in the tax year that such building permit is issued.
assessable space in excess of  500 square feet is issued, the maximum annual special tax will be increased by an amount equal 

YOU MAY OBTAIN A COPY OF THE RESOLUTION WHICH AUTHORIZED CREATION OF THE COMMUNITY FACILITIES 
DISTRICT WHICH SPECIFIED MORE PRECISELY HOW THE SPECIAL TAX IS APPORTIONED AND HOW THE PROCEEDS

THE DOCUMENT.

OF THE TAX WILL BE USED,FROM THE SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT BY CALLING 264-4080.  THERE 
MAY BE A CHARGE FOR THIS DOCUMENTNOT TO EXCEED THE ESTIMATED REASONABLE COST OF PROVIDING 

I (WE) ACKNOWLEDGE THAT I (WE) HAVE READ THIS NOTICE AND RECEIVED A COPY OF THIS NOTICE PRIOR TO 
ENTERING INTO A CONTRACT TO PURCHASE OR DEPOSIT RECEIPT WITH RESPECT TO THE ABOVE REFERENCED 

AGENT SELLING THE PROPERTY.

PROPERTY.  I (WE) UNDERSTAND THAT I (WE) MAY TERMINATE THE CONTRACT TO PURCHASE OR  DEPOSIT 
RECEIPT WITHIN THREE DAYS AFTER RECEIVING THIS NOTICE IN PERSON OR WITHIN FIVE DAYS AFTER IT WAS
DEPOSITED IN THE MAIL BY GIVING WRITTEN NOTICE OF THAT TERMINATION TO THE OWNER, SUBDIVIDER, OR

In addition, an annual special tax will be charged in fiscal year 2024-25 for building permits issued between July 1, 2023 and June 30, 2024

area. The annual special tax will be levied for 30 years and the annual tax levy will increase according to the tax collection schedule by 
an annual amount not to exceed approximately 13%.

DATE

as follows:  $1.2815 per square foot of new single family residential area and $0.7464 per square foot of new multi-family residential



 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Agenda Item# 11.1j  
 
Meeting Date: August 17, 2023 
 
Subject:  Approve Mandatory Reporting to the Sacramento County Office of Education 
– Uniform Complaints Regarding the Williams Settlement Processed for the Period of 
April 2023 through June 2023 
 

 Information Item Only 
 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: ______________)  
 Conference/Action 
 Action 
 Public Hearing 

 
Division:  Human Resource Services 
 
Recommendation:  Approve Mandatory Reporting to the Sacramento County Office of 
Education – Uniform Complaints Regarding the Williams Settlement Processed for the 
Period of April 2023 through June 2023 
 
Background/Rationale:  The Williams Settlement Case and Education Code §35186 
states that persons may now use the uniform complaint process to file complaints 
regarding deficiencies in instructional materials, facility problems, and teacher vacancy 
or mis-assignment. The District is required to report on these complaints to the 
Superintendent of the Sacramento County Office of Education. The report must contain 
the number of complaints by general subject area and the number of resolved and 
unresolved complaints. 
 
Financial Considerations:  None 
 
LCAP Goal(s):  Safe, Emotionally Healthy and Engaged Students 
 
Documents Attached:   

1. Complaint Report – Attachment A-1 
 

Estimated Time of Presentation: N/A 
Submitted by: Cancy McArn, Chief Human Resources Officer  
Approved by:   Lisa Allen, Interim Superintendent 
 

Page 1 of 1 



Attachment A-1 

Sacramento City Unified School District 
Complaint Report 

Submitted to the Superintendent 
Sacramento County Office of Education 

Pursuant to Education Code 35186 
 
 

April 2023 through June, 2023 
 

Number of 
Complaints 

Instructional 
Material 

Facilities Teacher 
Vacancy and 
Misassignment 

CAHSEE Resolved Unresolved 

 
0 
 

 
0 

 
0 

 
0 

 
0 

 
0 

 
0 

Total: 0       
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
  

Agenda Item# 11.1k 
 

 
Meeting Date:  August 17, 2023  
 
Subject:    BPSB et al. v. SCUSD et al., U.S.D.C., E.D. Cal., Case No. 2:19-cv-01768-DJC-KJN  
                 Independent Monitor Services Contract.  
 

 

 Information Item Only 
 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 Conference/First Reading  (Action Anticipated: ______________)  
 Conference/Action 
 Action 
 Public Hearing 

 
Division:  Special Education  
 
 
Recommendation: The Academic Office recommends SCUSD governing board 
approve Independent Monitor Services Contract for the hiring of the role of Independent 
Monitor, pursuant to the Settlement Agreement executed between SCUSD and BPSB. 
 
 
Background/Rationale:  The Compromise and Release Agreement entered into 
between SCUSD and BPSB requires the execution of a services contract for the role of 
an Independent Monitor.  SCUSD received a proposal from the Dr. Peters and Dr. 
Browne of the San Francisco Coalition of Essential Small Schools to address the key 
problems of: (1) segregation of students with disabilities; (2) failure to provide necessary 
supports and services to student with disabilities; (3) suspension of students for 
disability-based behaviors; and (4) bullying and harassment due to students’ race and 
disabilities.  
 
Financial Considerations:  The Contract Price is a total of $1,750,000.00.   
 
LCAP Goal(s):  N/A  
 
Documents Attached:   
Services Contract Agreement will be available Monday, August 14, 2023.  
 
 
 



Estimated Time of Presentation: N/A 
Submitted by: Yvonne Wright, Chief Academic Officer 
  Geovanni Linares, SELPA Director  
Approved by:   Lisa Allen, Interim Superintendent  

 
Page 1 of 1 



 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
  

Agenda Item# 11.1l 
 

 
Meeting Date:   August 17, 2023   
 
 
Subject:   Approve Resolution No. 3338 on the Recognition of the Rights of 
Students with Disabilities to a Quality and Inclusive Education 
 

 Information Item Only 
 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 Conference/First Reading  (Action Anticipated: ______________)  
 Conference/Action 
 Action 
 Public Hearing 

 
Division:  Special Education  
 
 
Recommendation:  Approve Resolution No. 3338 on the Recognition of the Rights of 
Students with Disabilities to a Quality and Inclusive Education 
 
Background/Rationale:  SCUSD and BPSB agreement. 
 
Financial Considerations:  N/A 
 
 
LCAP Goal(s):  N/A 
 
 
Documents Attached:   
Exhibit A  
 
Estimated Time of Presentation: N/A 
Submitted by: Yvonne Wright, Chief Academic Officer 
  Geovanni Linares, SELPA Director  
Approved by:   Lisa Allen, Interim Superintendent 

 
Page 1 of 1 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BPSB et al. v. SCUSD et al. 
U.S.D.C., E.D. Cal., Case No. 2:19-cv-01768-DJC-KJN 

 
COMPROMISE AND RELEASE AGREEMENT 

 
EXHIBIT A 



Sacramento City Unified School District 
Board of Education 

 
RESOLUTION No. 3338  

 

Recognition of the Rights of Students with Disabilities to a Quality and Inclusive 
Education 

 
WHEREAS, the Sacramento City Unified School District (SCUSD) serves 

approximately 6,573 students formally identified with disabilities, representing 16% of the 
total student population. 

 
WHEREAS, despite the affirmative rights and appreciation for students with 

disabilities in our federal and state laws, students with disabilities suffer the worst academic 
and social emotional outcomes in our District, especially Black students and other students of 
color and English language learners; and 

 
WHEREAS, October includes National Disability History Month, National Bullying 

Prevention Month, Worldwide Dyslexia Awareness Month, National Learning Disabilities 
Awareness Month, and National Disability Employment Awareness Month; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) prohibits discrimination against 

individuals with disabilities in all areas of public life, including jobs, schools, transportation, and 
all public and private places that are open to the general public and assures that people with 
disabilities have the same civil rights protections and opportunities as everyone else, similar to 
those provided to individuals on the basis of race, color, sex, national origin, age, and religion; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, Section 504 of the federal Rehabilitation Act regulations requires a school 

district to provide related aids and services designed to meet the student's individual 
educational needs; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) requires all public 

schools to address the needs of pupils with disabilities and develop Individualized Education 
Plans (IEPs) which provide a Free and Appropriate Public Education (FAPE) reflecting the 
specific needs of each pupil; and 

 
WHEREAS, California has been a leader in furthering disability rights with the 

enactment of such pioneering legislation as the Disabled Persons Act, the Unruh Civil Rights 
Act, the Fair Employment and Housing Act, Section 11135 of the Government Code, the 
Lanterman-Petris-Short Act, and the Lanterman Developmental Disabilities Services Act; and 

 
WHEREAS, the California Education Code requires California schools to adopt 

instructional materials that accurately portray the cultural and racial diversity of our society, 
including the role and contributions of Black people, persons with disabilities, among those of 
members of other groups; and 

 
WHEREAS, the FAIR Education Act enacted January 1, 2012 requires that California 

schools provide Fair, Accurate, Inclusive and Respectful (FAIR) representations of people with 
disabilities and people who are lesbian, gay, bisexual or transgender in History and Social 
studies curriculum and mandates schools to include the contributions of people with 
disabilities and members of the LGBT community in the curriculum; and 



WHEREAS, the Board of Education and SCUSD recognize the rights of students with 
disabilities and their parents/guardians under federal and state law, and are committed to 
ensuring compliance with federal and state laws and providing equal opportunity for all 
individuals in District programs and activities; and 

 

WHEREAS, as educational leaders the Board of Education and SCUSD recognize that 
evidenced-based instructional methods, inclusive practices, restorative justice practices, social 
and emotional learning, bullying prevention and intervention, mental health supports, and 
authentic family engagement are proven to substantially improve the educational and 
equitable outcomes for all students, including students with disabilities, students of color, and 
English language learners; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Education and SCUSD recognize that our students with 

disabilities are general education students first, and that every educational, operational, and 
budget decision we make begins with the belief that students with disabilities have a right to 
and have the ability to learn alongside their non-disabled peers and equitable and meaningful 
opportunities to learn and grow; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Education and SCUSD recognize that school climate refers 

to the norms, values, and expectations that support people to feel physically, socially, and 
emotionally safe and connected. To be their best, students must feel a sense of 
connectedness and belonging to their school community. Specifically, schools that are 
committed to promoting a variety of positive relationships with caring adults will have more 
connected and engaged students with disabilities, including students of color and English 
language learners. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Education and SCUSD 

remain committed to work towards equitable outcomes for students with disabilities, including 
Black students and other students of color and English language learners, and support a 
vision of high expectations for all students and a commitment to learning goals, standards, 
interventions, and supports that are strong, clear, understood, and put into practice; and 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Education and SCUSD 

value and support diversity and inclusion and recognize both the legal right to and the 
reciprocal benefits of inclusive education; and 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Education and SCUSD 

remain committed to ensuring the implementation and efficacy of a Multi-Tiered System of 
Supports (MTSS), including an early identification and early intervention system to identify and 
document interventions for students whose performance and/or progress indicates they are at- 
risk for attendance, behavior, and/or course performance; and 

 
/// 

 
/// 

 
/// 

 
/// 

 
/// 



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Superintendent transmit copies of 
this resolution to its administrators, teachers, staff, departments, and schools for appropriate 
distribution and implementation. 

 
AYES:    
NOES:   
ABSTAIN:   
ABSENT:    

 

ATTESTED TO: 
 
 
 
Lisa Allen                                                       Chinua Rhodes 
Secretary of the Board of Education President of the Board of Education 



 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Agenda Item# _11.1m_ 
 

 
Meeting Date:  August 17th, 2023 
 
Subject:  Approve CIF Form to Record District and/or School Representatives to 

Leagues 
 

 Information Item Only 
 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: ______________)  
 Conference/Action 
 Action 
 Public Hearing 

 
Division:  Access and Equity 
 
 
Recommendation:  Approval of CIF Form to Record District and/or School 
Representatives to Leagues 
 
 
Background/Rationale:  See attached cover letter from CIF President 
 
 
Financial Considerations:  None 
 
 
LCAP Goal(s):  
 
 
Documents Attached:  
1. Letter from CIF President 
 
 
Estimated Time of Presentation: N/A 
Submitted by:  David Parsh, Coordinator, District Athletics 
Approved by:   Lisa Allen, Interim Superintendent 

 
Page 1 of 1 











Page 1 of 2 
 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
Agenda Item 11.1n 

 
 
Meeting Date:  August 17, 2023 
 
 
Subject:  Approve Clifton Carley, Coordinator III, Adult Education, as one of 

Sacramento City Unified School District’s Official Representatives to the 
Capital Adult Education Regional Consortium 

 
 

 Information Item Only 
 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: 
 Conference/Action 
 Action 
 Public Hearing 

 
Division:  Academic Office 
 
 
Recommendation:  Approve Clifton Carley, Coordinator III, Adult Education, as one of 
Sacramento City Unified School District’s official Representatives to the Capital Adult 
Education Regional Consortium 
 
 
Background/Rationale: Education Code, Sections 84900-84920, authorizes the 
California Adult Education Program (CAEP). It provides funding for regional consortia to 
offer classes to community members 18 and older in seven authorized areas ranging 
from Adult Basic Education (ABE), Adult Secondary Education (ASE), English as a 
Second Language (ESL), Adults with Disabilities, and Short Term Career and Technical 
Education (CTE). The state funds 71 consortia defined by the California Community 
College Districts. 
 
Sacramento City Unified School District is a member of the Capital Adult Education 
Regional Consortium (CAERC) within the Los Rios Community College District service 
area. The governing boards of Local Educational Agencies, which are members of 
CAERC must designate one or more official representatives to ensure the multiple 
measures of effectiveness are met, including the following: 

• Members participate in consortium/public meetings. 
• Members participate in consortium final decisions. 
• Members participate in completing the 3-year Consortia Plan, including any 

amendments and updating the Annual Plan. 



Page 2 of 2 
 

• Members share information on programs offered and resources being used to 
support the programs 

• Members provide services that address the needs identified in the Annual Plan. 
• Members file financial expenditures and progress reports. 

 
Financial Considerations:  None 
 
 
LCAP Goal(s):  Family and Community Engagement 
 
 
Documents Attached: N/A 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Estimated Time of Presentation:  N/A 

Submitted by:  Susan Lytle Gilmore 

Approved by:   Lisa Allen, Interim Superintendent 



Page 1 of 2 
 

 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
 

Agenda Item# _11.1o__ 
   Meeting Date: August 17, 2023 
 

Subject: Approve Resolution No. 3339: Designation for Applicant’s Agent Resolution 
for Non-State Agencies 

 

Information Item Only 
Approval on Consent Agenda 
Conference (for discussion only) 
Conference/First Reading 
Conference/Action 
Action 
Public Hearing 

 
Division: Business Services 

 
Recommendation: Approve Resolution No. 3339 Designation for Applicant’s Agent 
Resolution for Non-State Agencies to apply for federal financial assistance for existing or 
future grant program eligible expenditures. 

 
Background/Rationale: The District is presenting Resolution No. 3339 for Board approval 
at the August 17, 2023, Board Meeting to apply as a Non-State Agency for the California 
Governor’s Office of Emergency Services for the purpose of obtaining federal financial 
assistance for any existing or future grant program, including, but not limited to any of the 
following: 

 
• Federally declared Disaster (DR), Fire Mitigation Assistance Grant (FMAG), California State 

Only Disaster (CDAA), Immediate Services Program (ISP), Hazard Mitigation Grant Program 
(HMGP), Building Resilient Infrastructure and Communities (BRIC), Legislative Pre-Disaster 
Mitigation Program (LPDM), under-Public Law 93-288 as amended by the Robert T. Stafford 
Disaster Relief and Emergency Assistance Act of 1988, and/or state financial assistance 
under the California Disaster Assistance Act. 

 
• Flood Mitigation Assistance Program (FMA), under Section 1366 of the National Flood 

Insurance Act of 1968. 
 

• National Earthquake Hazards Reduction Program (NEHRP) 42 U.S. Code 7704 (b)((2) (A) 
(ix) and 42 U.S. Code 7704 (b) (2) (B) National Earthquake Hazards Reduction Program, and 
also The Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2018, Div. F, Department of Homeland Security 
Appropriations Act, 2018, Pub. L. No. 115-141 

 
• California Early Earthquake Warning (CEEW) under CA Gov Code – Gov, Title 2,Div. 1, 

Chapter 7, Article 5, Sections 8587.8, 8587.11, 8587.12 
 



Page 2 of 2 
 

 
 
 

 
Financial Considerations: None 

 

LCAP Goal(s): Family and Community Engagement; Operational Excellence 
 

Documents Attached: 
1. Resolution No. 3339 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Estimated Time: N/A 
Submitted by:  Jesse Castillo, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
Approved by:   Lisa Allen, Interim Superintendent 



DESIGNATION OF APPLICANT'S AGENT RESOLUTION FOR NON-STATE AGENCIES

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE OF THE 
(Governing Body) (Name of Applicant) 

THAT , OR 
(Title of Authorized Agent) 

, OR 
(Title of Authorized Agent) 

(Title of Authorized Agent) 

is hereby authorized to execute for and on behalf of the  , 
 (Name of Applicant) 

a public entity established under the laws of the State of California, this application 
and to file it with the California Governor’s Office of Emergency Services for the 
purpose of obtaining federal financial assistance for any existing or future grant 
program, including, but not limited to any of the following: 

- Federally declared Disaster (DR), Fire Mitigation Assistance Grant (FMAG),
California State Only Disaster (CDAA), Immediate Services Program (ISP), Hazard
Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP), Building Resilient Infrastructure and
Communities (BRIC), Legislative Pre-Disaster Mitigation Program (LPDM), under

- Public Law 93-288 as amended by the Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief and
Emergency Assistance Act of 1988, and/or state financial assistance under the
California Disaster Assistance Act.

- Flood Mitigation Assistance Program (FMA), under Section 1366 of the National
Flood Insurance Act of 1968.

- National Earthquake Hazards Reduction Program (NEHRP) 42 U.S. Code 7704 (b)
((2) (A) (ix) and 42 U.S. Code 7704 (b) (2) (B) National Earthquake Hazards
Reduction Program, and also The Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2018, Div. F,
Department of Homeland Security Appropriations Act, 2018, Pub. L. No. 115-141

- California Early Earthquake Warning (CEEW) under CA Gov Code – Gov, Title 2,
Div. 1, Chapter 7, Article 5, Sections 8587.8, 8587.11, 8587.12

That the , a public entity established under the 
(Name of Applicant) 

laws of the State of California, hereby authorizes its agent(s) to provide to the 
Governor’s Office of Emergency Services for all matters pertaining to such state 
disaster assistance the assurances and agreements required.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
CALIFORNIA GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF EMERGENCY SERVICES 
DESIGNATION OF APPLICANT'S AGENT RESOLUTION
NON-STATE AGENCIES
OES-FPD-130 (Rev. 10-2022) 

RECOVERY DIRECTORATE 
FINANCIAL PROCESSING DIVISION

Cal OES ID No: _____________

      OES-FPD-130 Rev. 10-2022 Page 1 of 4



Please check the appropriate box below 

This is a universal resolution and is effective for all open and future 

disasters/grants declared up to three (3) years following the date of approval. 

This is a disaster/grant specific resolution and is effective for only  

disaster/grant number(s):      

Passed and approved this  __day of , 20 

(Name and Title of Governing Body Representative) 

(Name and Title of Governing Body Representative) 

(Name and Title of Governing Body Representative) 

CERTIFICATION 

I, , duly appointed and  of 
(Name)       (Title) 

, do hereby certify that the above is a true and 
(Name of Applicant) 

correct copy of a resolution passed and approved by the 
 (Governing Body) 

of the on the day of , 20   . 
 (Name of Applicant) 

(Signature) (Title) 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
CALIFORNIA GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF EMERGENCY SERVICES 
DESIGNATION OF APPLICANT'S AGENT RESOLUTION
NON-STATE AGENCIES
OES-FPD-130 (Rev. 10-2022) 

RECOVERY DIRECTORATE 
FINANCIAL PROCESSING DIVISION

      OES-FPD-130 Rev. 10-2022 Page 2 of 4



Cal OES Form 130 Instructions 

A Designation of Applicant’s Agent Resolution for Non-State Agencies is required of all 
Applicants to be eligible to receive funding. A new resolution must be submitted if a 
previously submitted resolution is older than three (3) years from the last date of 
approval, is invalid, or has not been submitted. 

When completing the Cal OES Form 130, Applicants should fill in the blanks on pages 1 
and 2. The blanks are to be filled in as follows: 

Resolution Section: 

Governing Body: This is the group responsible for appointing and approving the 
Authorized Agents. 

Examples include: Board of Directors, City Council, Board of Supervisors, Board of 
Education, etc. 

Name of Applicant: The public entity established under the laws of the 
State of California.  

Examples include: School District, Office of Education, City, County or Non-profit 
agency that has applied for the grant, such as: City of San Diego, Sacramento 
County, Burbank Unified School District, Napa County Office of Education, 
University Southern California. 

Authorized Agent: These are the individuals that are authorized by the Governing Body 
to engage with the Federal Emergency Management Agency and the California 
Governor’s Office of Emergency Services regarding grants for which they have applied. 
There are two ways of completing this section: 

1. Titles Only: The titles of the Authorized Agents should be entered here, not their
names. This allows the document to remain valid if an Authorized Agent leaves
the position and is replaced by another individual. If “Titles Only” is the chosen
method, this document must be accompanied by either a cover letter naming
the Authorized Agents by name and title, or the Cal OES AA Names
document. The supporting document can be completed by any authorized
person within the Agency (e.g., administrative assistant, the Authorized Agent,
secretary to the Director). It does not require the Governing Body’s signature.

2. Names and Titles: If the Governing Body so chooses, the names and titles of the
Authorized Agents would be listed. A new Cal OES Form 130 will be required if
any of the Authorized Agents are replaced, leave the position listed on the
document, or their title changes.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
CALIFORNIA GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF EMERGENCY SERVICES 
DESIGNATION OF APPLICANT'S AGENT RESOLUTION
NON-STATE AGENCIES
OES-FPD-130 (Rev. 10-2022) 

RECOVERY DIRECTORATE 
FINANCIAL PROCESSING DIVISION

      OES-FPD-130 Rev. 10-2022 Page 3 of 4



Checking Universal or Disaster-Specific Box: A Universal resolution is effective for all 
past disasters and for those declared up to three (3) years following the date of 
approval. Upon expiration it is no longer effective for new disasters, but it remains 
in effect for disasters declared prior to expiration. It remains effective until the 
disaster goes through closeout unless it is superseded by a newer resolution. 

Governing Body Representative: These are the names and titles of the approving 
Board Members. 

Examples include: Chairman of the Board, Director, Superintendent, etc. The 
names and titles cannot be one of the designated Authorized Agents. A 
minimum of three (3) approving board members must be listed. If less than three 
are present, meeting minutes must be attached in order to verify a quorum was 
met. 

Certification Section: 

Name and Title: This is the individual in attendance who recorded the creation and 
approval of this resolution. 

Examples include: City Clerk, Secretary to the Board of Directors, County Clerk, 
etc. This person cannot be one of the designated Authorized Agents or 
Approving Board Member. If a person holds two positions (such as City Manager 
and Secretary to the Board) and the City Manager is to be listed as an 
Authorized Agent, then that person could sign the document as Secretary to 
the Board (not City Manager) to eliminate “Self-Certification.” 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
CALIFORNIA GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF EMERGENCY SERVICES 
DESIGNATION OF APPLICANT'S AGENT RESOLUTION
NON-STATE AGENCIES
OES-FPD-130 (Rev. 10-2022) 

RECOVERY DIRECTORATE 
FINANCIAL PROCESSING DIVISION

      OES-FPD-130 Rev. 10-2022 Page 4 of 4



Page 1 of 1 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
Agenda Item 11.1p 

 
 

Meeting Date:  August 17, 2023 
 
Subject:  Approve Resolution No. 3340: Resolution of Intention to Convey Public Utilities 

and Public Facilities to the County of Sacramento at Ethel Baker Elementary 
School  

 
 Information Item Only 
 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: _____)  
 Conference/Action 
 Action 
 Public Hearing 

 
 

Division:  Facility Support Services 
 
Recommendation:  Approve Resolution No. 3340, which provides notice of a Public Hearing 
and the adoption of the County of Sacramento Public Utilities and Public Facilities Easements at 
its regularly scheduled Board Meeting on September 21, 2023. 
 
Background/Rationale:  The Sacramento County is seeking to acquire a permanent easement 
for public sidewalk improvements as part of their South Sacramento Safe Routes to School 
Project over a portion of Ethel Baker School property, located at 5717 Laurine Way, in 
Sacramento County. The County is proposing the project to enhance the walkability and ADA 
access to school. A temporary construction easement for 36 months is also required in order to 
provide the County with the needed space to complete the construction of the sidewalk upgrade.   
 
Financial Considerations:  Sacramento County will pay the District $3,300 for the Easements.  
 
LCAP Goal(s): Operational Excellence 
 
Documents Attached:  

1. Resolution No. 3340 
2. Attachment A: Legal Description of the Permanent Easement 
3. Attachment B: Legal Description of the Temporary Construction Easement 

 
 
 
Estimated Time of Presentation: NA 

Submitted by:  Nathaniel Browning, Director of Facilities  

Approved by:  Lisa Allen, Interim Superintendent 



SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 3340 

 
RESOLUTION OF INTENTION TO CONVEY PUBLIC UTILITIES AND PUBLIC 

FACILITIES TO THE COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO AT ETHEL BAKER 
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 
WHEREAS, the Sacramento City Unified School District (“District”) owns the property at Ethel Baker 

Elementary School located at 5717 Laurine Way, in the County of Sacramento; 
 

WHEREAS, the County of Sacramento is seeking to acquire a permanent easement (“Permanent 
Easement”) for the South Sacramento Safe Routes to School Project, which will consist of the installation of a wider 
public sidewalk over a portion of the property along Iowa Avenue; 

 
WHEREAS, the County of Sacramento is also seeking to acquire a temporary construction easement 

(“TCE”) to complete the South Sacramento Safe Routes to School Project at the above property. 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the Education Code § 17537, the District must adopt this Resolution of 

Intention, by a two-thirds vote, and establish a time at a subsequent Board meeting to hold a public hearing in 
order to consider adoption of a resolution, by the same vote, for the actual approval of the easement 
entitlements (the “Easement Entitlements Resolution”); 

 
WHEREAS, a widened public sidewalk improves public safety and the walkability to school and can 

accommodate the installation of an ADA curb extension/ramp; 
 
WHEREAS, the Permanent Easement totals 462 square feet and is located at the northern property 

edge, immediately adjacent to Iowa Avenue (and the public sidewalk), and the easement is roughly rectangular in 
shape and is 2 feet in width; 

 
WHEREAS, the legal description of the Permanent Easement is further described in Attachment A to 

this Resolution; 
 
WHEREAS, the TCE will total 1,306± square feet and is adjacent to the northwest corner of the parcel 

and extends along the northern parcel boundary, and is located around the Easement (south, west, and east); 
 
WHEREAS, the term of the TCE is 36 months, even though the active construction is anticipated to be 

for 30 days; and   
 
WHEREAS, the legal description of the TCE is further described in Attachment B to this Resolution; 
 
WHEREAS, the County of Sacramento desires to acquire an area of approximately 1,768 square feet for 

said Easements for $3,300. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Sacramento City Unified School District Board of 
Education which finds and determines as follows: 

 
1. Adopts the foregoing recitals as true and correct. 

 
2. Pursuant to Education Code 17557, hereby determines that the Board will hold a public hearing 

and consider the adoption of the County of Sacramento South Sacramento Safe Routes to School Project 
Resolution at its regularly scheduled Board meeting on September 21, 2023 at 6:30 p.m., or as soon thereafter 
as the matter may be heard on the agenda. 

 
3. Authorizes the Superintendent, or their designee, to provide notice of the Board meeting set 



forth above as required by law. 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Sacramento City Unified School District Board of Education on this 
17th day of August 2023,  by the following vote: 
 

AYES:   
NOES:   
ABSTAIN:   
ABSENT:   

 
 

 

ATTESTED TO: 

 

_ 

 
____________________________________  ____________________________________ 
Chinua Rhodes     Lisa Allen 
President of the Board of Education    Interim Superintendent  





L
E

G
E

N
D

 
0 

R.O.W
. 

O.R. 
B.M

.
ct

D
IM

EN
SION

 P
OIN

T 
R

IG
H

T 
OF W

AY 
OFFICIAL RECORD

 
B

OOK
 OF M

APS 
STR

EET CEN
TERLIN

E 

R=
15.00' 

l=
90

°1s·oo" 
L=

23.64' 
CB

=
N

44
°28'30"E 

CD=
21.27' 

N
89

°37'30"E 5.83' 

S63
°48'49"E 4.47' 

C
O

U
N

T
Y

 O
F

 SA
C

R
A

M
E

N
T

O
 

COM
M

U
N

ITY 
D

EVELO
P

M
EN

T DEP
ARTM

EN
T 

SU
RVEY 

SECTION
 

S
C
A
L
E

: 
1"=

30 ' 
S515 

M
AY 2023 

I
O

V
\T
A

 
A

V
E

N
.U

E
 

N
B9

°37'3o"E 
-

i 

T
E

M
P

O
R

A
R

Y
 

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

 
(T

.C
.E

.) 
1
,3

0
6

 
S

Q
. 

F
T

.±
 

1
8

7
9

 
O

.R
. 

1
3

 

T
.C

.E
. E

X
J-II

B
I
T

P
A

G
E
 

1 
O
F

 
1 

P
O

RTIO
N

 O
F LAN

D 
DE

SC
RIBED 

IN
 

BOOK
 

1
8

7
9

 
O.R. 

P
AG

E 
13 

(A.P
.N

. 026-
0151-

001) 
COUN

TY O
F SACRAM

EN
TO -

STATE OF CALIFORN
IA 

B


	8 August 17 2023 8.14.23
	BOARD OF EDUCATION
	MEETING AND WORKSHOP
	AGENDA

	9.1 Cover Sheet Interim Supt Contract Approval (August 17) 4866-9738-3798 1
	Meeting Date:  August 17, 2023

	9.2 Cover Sheet Interim Deputy Supt Contract Approval (August 17) 4867-2032-1398 1
	Meeting Date:  August 17, 2023

	9.3 2023-24 Day Revise Budget Update
	9.3 Agenda Cover 45-Day Budget Update
	Meeting Date:  August 17, 2023

	9.3.1 Exec Summary for FY 2023-24 45 Day Budget Update Final
	State Preschool
	The 2022-23 State Budget included a $485 million (ongoing) increase to expand access to State Preschool services for three-year-olds, students with exceptional needs, dual language learners and students needing mental health support. This funding allo...
	However, the 2023-24 State Budget introduces revised timelines for the implementation of these requirements. The requirement that at least 7.5% of a provider’s funded enrollment be reserved for students with exceptional needs has been delayed from Jul...
	Additionally, legislation adopted prior to the State Budget allows the CDE to use $9.7 million from the 2022-23 State Budget to waive family fees for preschool through September 30, 2023. Starting October 1, 2023, family fees cannot exceed 1% of the f...
	Special Education
	As part of the State Budget, the Special Education base grant will receive an 8.22% COLA and will now be approximately $887.40 per funded average daily attendance (ADA). Furthermore, the State Budget maintains the following policy adjustments that wer...
	  Special Education Local Plan Areas (SELPAs) are required to allocate base funding of at least the same amount provided to their member LEAs in 2022-23 for the 2023-24 fiscal year. This minimum allocation should be increased by the 8.22% COLA and ad...
	  LEAs may allocate funds back to their SELPA for purposes of providing regionalized or other programmatic services.
	 The moratorium on the creation of new single-district SELPAs is extended by an additional two years to June 30, 2026.
	 The CDE must post each SELPA’s annual local plan on its website.
	Planning Factors for 2023-24 and Multi-Year Projections
	Conclusion


	9.4 Approve the Declaration of Need to Fully Qualified Educators for the 2023-24 School Year
	9.4 Cover Sheet Declaration of Need 8.17.2023
	Meeting Date: August 17, 2023

	9.4.1 Declaration of Need Exec Summary.8.17.23_rvsd
	I. Overview/History of Department or Program
	II. Driving Governance:
	III. Budget: N/A
	IV. Goals, Objectives and Measures:
	V. Major Initiatives:
	VII. Lessons Learned/Next Steps:

	9.4.2 CL-500_DECLARATION OF NEED FOR FULLY QUALIFIED EDUCATORS.8.17.2023

	9.5 Approve the Submission of Credential Waivers Applications to the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing
	9.5 Cover Sheet Waivers 8.17.2023
	Meeting Date: August 17, 2023

	9.5.1 Executive Summary Waiver.8.17.2023
	I. Overview/History of Department or Program
	II. Driving Governance:
	III. Budget: N/A
	IV. Goals, Objectives and Measures:
	V. Major Initiatives:
	VII. Lessons Learned/Next Steps:

	9.5.2 Waiver Attachment 8.17.2023
	REGULAR BOARD MEETING FOR AUGUST 17, 2023
	CREDENTIAL WAIVER REQUEST
	Name
	Position/Location
	Education Code Section
	Brief Description of Section



	11.1a Grants Entitlements and Other Income Agreements
	11.1a Grants Entitlements and Other Income Agreements
	Meeting Date:  August 17, 2023

	11.1a.1 A23-00082-1 CAJ SETA Mod WOIA
	11.1a.2 A24-00008 SAC Region Community Foundation-Drum & Bugle Cop
	11.1a.3 A24-00010 GAN Strengtheing CTE 21st Century Act
	11.1a.4 A24-00011 Kaiser for Student Support and Health Services
	11.1a.6 SA24-00179 Care Solace
	11.1a.7 SA24-00025 - CORE
	11.1a.8 SA24-00230 Epoch Education Contract
	11.1a.9 R24-01223 Curriculum iReady
	i-Ready FY 24 quote

	11.1a.10 SA24-00222 Heart Core Contract
	11.1a.11 SA24-00147 Sata Collaboratives
	11.1a.12 SA24-00104 Epoch Education
	11.1a.13 SA24-00150 SJCOE 23-24 SEIS Billing Contract
	11.1a.14 SA24-00196 ICS Matsuyama Campus
	SA24-00196 ICS Matsuyama Campus.pdf
	SA24-00196 ICS Matsuyama Campus
	ARTICLE 1. Definitions
	1.1 In addition to the definitions above, the following definitions for words or phrases shall apply when used in this Agreement, including all Exhibits:
	1.1.1 Agreement: The Agreement consists exclusively of this document and all identified exhibits attached and incorporated by reference.
	1.1.2 Architect: The architect(s) that the District designates as being the architect(s) for all or a portion of the Project, including all consultants to the Architect(s).
	1.1.3 As-Built Drawings (“As-Builts”): Any document prepared and submitted by District Contractor that details on a Conforming Set, the actual construction performed during the Project, including changes necessitated by Construction Change Documents a...
	1.1.4 Board: The District’s Governing Board.
	1.1.5 Conforming Set: The plans, drawings, and specifications at the end of the Bidding Phase that incorporate all addenda, if any, issued during the Bidding Phase.
	1.1.6 Construction Budget: The total amount indicated by the District for the Project plus all other costs, including design, construction, administration, financing, and all other costs.
	1.1.7 Construction Change Documents (“CCD”): The documentation of changes to the DSA-approved construction documents.
	1.1.8 Construction Cost Budget: The total cost to District of all elements of a Project designed or specified by the Architect, as adjusted during and at the end of the design phase in accordance with this Agreement and the Agreement for Architectural...
	1.1.9 Construction Manager: The entity listed in the first paragraph of this Agreement.
	1.1.10 Consultant(s): Any and all consultant(s), sub-consultant(s), subcontractor(s), or agent(s) to the CM.
	1.1.11 Contractor: One or more licensed and registered contractors under contract with the District for construction of all or a portion of the Project.
	1.1.12 Design Team: The Architect(s) that the District designates as being the architect(s) for all or a portion of the Project, including all consultants to the Architect(s), plus all engineer(s) or other designer(s), who have a responsibility to the...
	1.1.13 DIR: California Department of Industrial Relations.
	1.1.14 District: The Sacramento City Unified School District.
	1.1.15 District’s Representative: The individual identified herein that is authorized to act on the District’s behalf with respect to the Project. The initial District’s Representative shall be Chris Ralston, Director III of Facilities. District may c...
	1.1.16 DSA: Division of the State Architect in the California Department of General Services.
	1.1.17 Extra Services: District-authorized Services outside of the scope in Exhibit “A” or District-authorized reimbursables not included in CM’s fee.
	1.1.18 Fee: The CM’s Fee is defined in Article 7 and payable as set forth in Exhibit “D.”
	1.1.19 Program Manager: Any program manager hired to perform program management services for the District, including all Consultant(s) to the Program Manager.
	1.1.20 Project Inspector, Inspector of Record, IOR: The agent of the DSA at the project site whose primary responsibility will be to insure that the project is constructed in compliance with current codes; DSA-approved plans and specifications relatin...
	1.1.21 Record Drawings: A final set of drawings prepared by the Architect incorporating all changes from all As-Builts, sketches, details, and clarifications.
	1.1.22 Service(s): All labor, materials, supervision, services, tasks, and work that the CM is required to perform and that are required by, or reasonably inferred from, the Agreement, and that are necessary for the design and completion of the Project.


	ARTICLE 2. Term
	2.1 Term: This Agreement shall become effective upon final execution, and except as otherwise provided herein, will continue in effect until December 31, 2024.

	ARTICLE 3. Scope, Responsibilities and Services of CM
	3.1 Scope: CM shall provide the Services described herein and under Exhibit “A” for the Project.
	3.2 Standard of Care: CM, its officers, agents, employees, subcontractors, Consultants and any persons or entities for whom CM is responsible, shall provide all Services pursuant to this Agreement in accordance with the requirements of this Agreement ...
	3.3 Coordination: In the performance of CM’s services under this Agreement, CM agrees that it will maintain coordination with District-designated representatives as may be requested and desirable. This shall include, without limitation, coordination w...
	3.4 Other Consultants: If the CM employs sub-consultant(s), the CM shall ensure that its contract(s) with its sub-consultant(s) include language incorporating the terms of this Agreement.
	3.5 CM’s as District Representative: CM will act as the District’s agent to render the Services and furnish the work as described in Exhibit “A,” commencing with the receipt of a written Notice to Proceed signed by the District Representative. CM’s se...
	3.6 Review of General Obligation Bond Program Report and District’s Facilities Master Plan: CM will review the District’s Facilities Master Plan for the District and other written materials the District makes available by the District to CM to underst...
	3.7 Review of Measure H: CM will review Measure H and other written materials made available by the District to CM that relate to Measure H to fully understand the extent of funding available to implement the District’s Master Facilities Plan for the ...
	3.8 Expansion of Work based on Additional Funds: Should the Board decide to expand the scope of the Project and/or supplement the Construction Budget based upon availability of additional funds, Construction Manager agrees to perform the additional sc...
	3.9 Conflicts of Interest Prohibited:
	3.9.1 CM understands that District officials and employees are prohibited from involvement in decisions in which they may have a financial interest pursuant to Government Code sections 1090 and 87100 et seq., and certifies that it does not know of any...
	3.9.2 CM shall not be permitted to submit proposals or otherwise seek contracts for the following services to be procured by the District in connection with any project covered by this Agreement: Design Professional, IORs or Test/Inspection. If CM ide...


	ARTICLE 4. CM Staff
	4.1 The District selected CM to perform the Services because of the CM’s skills and expertise of key personnel.
	4.2 CM agrees that the following key personnel in CM’s firm shall be associated with the Project and perform the Services in the following capacities:
	Construction Manager during construction:  TBD
	Project Manager:     Dave Fukui
	Asst, Construction Manager:   Nick Valentine
	4.3 CM shall not change any of the key personnel listed above without the District’s prior written approval, unless said personnel cease to be employed by CM. Regardless of the reason for the change in key personnel, District shall be allowed to inter...
	4.4 If any designated lead or key person fails to perform to the satisfaction of the District, then upon the District’s written notice, the CM will have seven (7) calendar days to remove that person from the Project and shall provide a replacement per...
	4.4.1 All lead or key personnel for any Consultant must also be designated by the Consultant and are subject to all conditions stated in this Agreement.

	4.5 CM represents that the Construction Manager has no existing interest and will not acquire any interest, direct or indirect, that could conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of Services required under this Agreement. CM agrees furth...

	ARTICLE 5. Schedule of Work
	ARTICLE 6. Construction Cost Budget
	6.1 CM shall have responsibility, along with the Architect, to develop, review, and reconcile the Construction Cost Budget per Project with the Architect and the District throughout the design process and construction.
	6.2 The Construction Cost Budget shall be the total cost to District of all Project elements the Design Team designs or specifies.
	6.3 CM shall work cooperatively with the Project Design Team throughout the Project, including but not limited to, the Schematic Design Phase, Design Development Phase, and Construction Documents Phase, as described in Exhibit “A,” so that the Project...
	6.4 Evaluations of the District’s Construction Budget, and CM’s preliminary and detailed cost estimates, represent the CM’s best judgment as a professional familiar with the construction industry.
	6.5 If the Bidding Phase has not commenced within ninety (90) days after DSA approval of the plans and specifications, the Construction Cost Budget may be adjusted at District’s request to reflect changes in the general level of prices in the construc...
	6.6 The District may, in its sole discretion, do one, or a combination, of the following if any of the events in Article 6.7 occur:
	6.6.1 Give CM written approval of an agreed adjustment to the Construction Cost Budget.
	6.6.2 Authorize CM to re-negotiate and/or re-bid the Project, when appropriate, within three (3) months’ time of receipt of bids, at no additional cost to the District (exclusive of District and other agencies’ review time).
	6.6.3 Terminate this Agreement if the Project is abandoned by the District without further obligation by either party.
	6.6.4 Within three (3) months of receipt of bids, instruct Design Team to revise the drawings and specifications (in scope and quality as approved by the District) to bring the Project within the Construction Cost Budget for re-bidding. CM will perfor...

	6.7 If any of the following events occur, the District may exercise any one, or any combination, of the actions set forth in Article 6.6 above:
	6.7.1 The lowest responsive base bid received is five percent (5%) or more in excess of the Construction Cost Budget or
	6.7.2 The combined total of base bid and all additive alternates equal or exceed ten percent (10%) of the Construction Cost Budget; or
	6.7.3 The Construction Cost Budget increases in phases subsequent to the Schematic Design Phase due to reasonably foreseeable changes in the condition of the construction market in the Sacramento Area, in so far as these have not been caused by Acts o...


	ARTICLE 7. Fee and Method of Payment for Basic Services
	7.1 District shall pay CM an amount not to exceed Two Hundred Twenty-Three Thousand One Hundred Ten Dollars ($223,110) for all services contracted for under this Agreement and based on the Fee Schedule set forth in Exhibit “D.”
	7.2 District shall pay CM the Fee pursuant to the provisions herein and the method of payment set forth in Exhibit “D.”
	7.3 CM shall bill its work under this Agreement on a percent of completion basis in accordance with Exhibit “D.”
	7.4 No increase in fee will be due from change orders generated during the construction period to the extent caused by CM’s error(s) or omission(s).
	7.5 The CM’s fee set forth in this Agreement shall be full compensation for all of CM’s Services incurred in the performance hereof as indicated in Exhibit “D,” including, without limitation, all costs for personnel, travel within two hundred (200) mi...

	ARTICLE 8. Payment for Extra Services
	8.1 Any charges for Extra Services shall be paid by the District as described in Exhibit “B” at the rates set forth in Exhibit “D” only upon certification of the District’s prior written authorization of the claimed Extra Services and the Extra Servic...
	8.2 CM shall submit to District a written proposal describing the proposed scope of services and listing the personnel, labor duration, rates, and cost. CM shall proceed with Extra Services only upon receiving the District’s prior written authorizatio...
	8.3 If CM performs any Extra Services without the District’s authorized representative’s prior written authorization, the District will not be obligated to pay for such Extra Services. The foregoing provision notwithstanding, CM will be paid by the Di...

	ARTICLE 9. Ownership of Data
	9.1 All of CM’s work product prepared or generated in connection with this Agreement is the District’s property.
	9.2 Upon the District’s request, the CM shall make available to the District all work product completed or in progress at the time of such a request.
	9.3 After Project completion or, if the District exercises the right to terminate this Agreement pursuant to the Agreement terms, CM shall assemble and deliver to District within five (5) calendar days of the District’s written request, all of CM’s wo...
	9.4 All Project records are District property, whether or not those records are in the CM’s possession. District retains all rights to all copyrights, designs, and other intellectual property embodied in the plans, record drawings, specifications, est...

	ARTICLE 10. Termination of Contract
	10.1 District’s Request for Assurances: If District at any time reasonably believes CM is or may be in default under this Agreement, District may in its sole discretion notify CM of this fact and request written assurances from CM of performance of Se...
	10.2 District’s Termination of CM for Cause: If CM fails to perform CM’s duties to the District’s satisfaction, or if CM fails to fulfill in a timely and professional manner CM’s material obligations under this Agreement, or if CM violates any of the ...
	10.3 District’s Termination of CM for Convenience: District shall have the right in its sole discretion to terminate this Agreement for its own convenience. In the event of a termination for convenience, CM may invoice District and District shall pay ...
	10.4 CM’s Termination of Agreement for Cause: CM has the right to terminate this Agreement if the District does not fulfill its material obligations under this Agreement and fails to cure such material default within sixty (60) days of receipt of writ...
	10.5 Effect on Pre-Termination Services: Except as indicated in this Article, termination shall have no effect upon any of the rights and obligations of the Parties arising out of any transaction occurring prior to the effective date of such termination.
	10.6 Ceasing Services upon Termination: If, at any time in the progress of performing Services under this Agreement, the District determines that CM’s Services should be terminated, the CM, upon the District’s written notice of such termination, shall...
	10.7 Project Suspension: If the Project is suspended by the District for more than one hundred and eighty (180) consecutive days, the CM shall be compensated for services performed prior to notice of such suspension. When the Project is resumed, the s...

	ARTICLE 11. Indemnity
	11.1 To the furthest extent permitted by California law, CM shall indemnify and hold free and harmless the District, its Governing Board, agents, representatives, officers, consultants, employees, trustees, and volunteers (“the Indemnified Parties”) f...
	11.2 CM shall pay and satisfy any judgment, award, or decree that may be rendered against the Indemnified Parties in any Claim. CM’s obligation pursuant to Article 11.1 includes reimbursing the District for the cost of any settlement paid by the Indem...
	11.3 District may withhold from amounts owing to CM any and all costs that arise out of, pertain to, or relate to the negligence, recklessness, or willful misconduct of the CM.

	ARTICLE 12. Conduct on Project Site and Fingerprinting
	12.1 Unacceptable and/or loud language will not be tolerated. “Cat calls” or other derogatory language toward students or public will not be allowed.
	12.2 Drugs, alcohol, and smoking on District property are strictly prohibited. No drugs, alcohol and/or smoking are allowed at any time in any building and/or grounds on District’s property. No students, staff, visitors or contractors are to use drugs...
	12.3 Pursuant to Education Code section 45125.2, the District has determined on the basis of the scope of Services in this Agreement that CM and its subcontractors and employees will have only limited contact with pupils. CM will promptly notify the D...
	12.4 For all workers on District property, CM shall comply with all applicable federal, state and local laws regarding COVID-19, including but not limited to the CDPH’s State Public Health Officer Orders.

	ARTICLE 13. Responsibilities of the District
	13.1 The District shall examine the documents submitted by the CM and shall render decisions so as to avoid unreasonable delay in the process of the CM’s Services.
	13.2 The District shall provide to the CM as complete information as is available to District regarding the District’s Project requirements.
	13.3 The District shall retain design professional(s) whose services, duties and responsibilities will be described in written agreement(s) between the District and design professional(s).
	13.4 Unless the contract documents require that Contractor provide any of the following, the District shall, in a timely manner, and with CM’s assistance, secure, submit and pay for necessary approvals, easements, assessments, permits and charges requ...
	13.5 The District, its representatives, and consultants shall communicate with the Contractor either directly or through the CM.
	13.6 The District shall designate an officer, employee and/or other authorized representatives to act on the District’s behalf with respect to the Project. The District’s Project representative shall be available during working hours and as often as m...

	ARTICLE 14. Liability of District
	14.1 Other than as provided in this Agreement, District’s obligations under this Agreement shall be limited to the payment of the compensation as provided in this Agreement. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, in no event shall Dist...
	14.2 CM shall pay to District any and all costs incurred by District, or for which District may become liable, to the extent caused by negligent delays, acts, or omissions of CM in its performance of its Services.
	14.3 District shall not be responsible for any damage to persons or property as a result of the use, misuse or failure of any equipment used by CM, or by its employees, even though such equipment be furnished or loaned to CM by District.
	14.4 CM hereby waives any and all claim(s) for recovery from the District under this Agreement, which loss or damage is covered by valid and collectible insurance policies. CM agrees to have its required insurance policies endorsed to prevent the inva...

	ARTICLE 15. Insurance
	15.1 CM shall procure, prior to commencement of Services, and will maintain for the duration of the Agreement insurance against claims for injuries to persons or damages to property which may arise from or in connection with the performance of the wor...
	15.2 Minimum Scope and Limits of Insurance: Coverage shall be at least as broad as the following scopes and limits:
	15.2.1 Commercial General Liability. Two million dollars ($2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury, personal injury, property damage, death, advertising injury, and medical payments arising from the performance of any portion of the Services. If C...
	15.2.2 Commercial Automobile Liability, Any Auto. One million dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence.
	15.2.3 Workers' Compensation. Statutory limits required by the State of California. For all of the CM’s employees who are subject to this Agreement and to the extent required by the applicable state or federal law, CM shall keep in full force and effe...
	15.2.4 Employer's Liability. One million dollars ($1,000,000) per accident for bodily injury or disease. For all of the CM’s employees who are subject to this Agreement, CM shall keep in full force and effect, an Employers’ Liability policy. That poli...
	15.2.5 Professional Liability. This insurance shall cover the CM and its sub-consultant(s), if any, for one million dollars ($1,000,000) aggregate limit subject to no claim deductible, coverage to continue through completion of construction plus two y...

	15.3 The District reserves the right to modify the limits and coverages described herein, with appropriate credits or charges to be negotiated for such changes.
	15.4 Deductibles and Self-Insured Retention: Any deductibles or self-insured retention exceeding Twenty-Five Thousand Dollars ($25,000) must be declared to and approved by the District. At the option of the District, either:
	15.4.1 The District can accept the higher deductible;
	15.4.2 CM’s insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured retention as respects the District, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers; or
	15.4.3 CM shall procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related investigations, claim administration and defense expenses.

	15.5 Other Insurance Provisions: The general liability and automobile liability policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following provisions:
	15.5.1 All policies except for the worker’s compensation, employer’s liability and professional liability insurance policy shall be written on an occurrence form.
	15.5.2 The District, its representatives, consultants, trustees, officers, officials, employees, agents, and volunteers (“Additional Insureds”) are to be covered as additional insureds as respects liability arising out of activities performed by or on...
	15.5.3 Any failure to comply with reporting or other provisions of the policies including breaches of warranties shall not affect coverage provided to the Additional Insureds.
	15.5.4 CM shall pay all insurance premiums, including any charges for required waivers of subrogation or the endorsement of additional insureds. If CM fails to maintain insurance, District may take out comparable insurance, and deduct and retain amoun...
	15.5.5 The CM’s insurance shall apply separately to each insured against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to the limits of the insurer’s liability.
	15.5.6 Each insurance policy required by this clause shall be endorsed to state that coverage shall not be canceled, not renewed, or material change in coverage except after thirty (30) days prior written notice by certified mail, return receipt reque...
	15.5.7 CM’s insurance coverage shall be primary and non-contributory insurance as respects the Additional Insureds with respect to any claims related to, arising out of, or connected with the Project. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the ...
	15.5.8 Construction Manager shall provide an endorsement that the insurer waives the right of subrogation against the District and its respective elected officials, officers, employees, agents, representatives, consultants, trustees, and volunteers.
	15.5.9 CM shall require all subconsultants to maintain the level of insurance CM deems appropriate with respect to the consultant’s scope of the Work unless otherwise indicated in the Agreement. CM shall cause the subconsultants to furnish proof there...
	15.5.10 If CM normally carries insurance in an amount greater than the minimum amounts required herein, that greater amount shall become the minimum required amount of insurance for purposes of the Agreement. Therefore, CM hereby acknowledges and agre...

	15.6 Acceptability of Insurers: Insurance is to be placed with insurers admitted in California with a current A.M. Best's rating of no less than A:VII. CM shall inform the District in writing if any of its insurer(s) have an A.M. Best’s rating less th...
	15.6.1 Accept the lower rating; or
	15.6.2 Require CM to procure insurance from another insurer.

	15.7 Verification of Coverage: Prior to commencing with its provision of Services under this Agreement, but no later than three (3) calendar after the Notice of Award, CM shall furnish the District with:
	15.7.1 Certificates of insurance showing maintenance of the required insurance coverage;
	15.7.2 Original endorsements affecting coverage. The endorsements are to be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. All endorsements are to be received and approved by the District before work commences.

	15.8 Copy of Insurance Policy(ies): Upon the District’s request, CM will furnish District with a copy of all insurance policies related to its provision of Services under this Agreement.

	ARTICLE 16. Nondiscrimination
	ARTICLE 17. Covenant Against Contingent Fees
	ARTICLE 18. Entire Agreement/Modification
	ARTICLE 19. Non-Assignment of Agreement
	ARTICLE 20. Law, Venue
	20.1 This Agreement has been executed and delivered in the State of California and the validity, enforceability and interpretation of any of the clauses of this Agreement shall be determined and governed by the laws of the State of California.
	20.2 To the fullest extent permitted by California law, Sacramento County shall be the venue for any action or proceeding that may be brought or arise out of, in connection with or by reason of this Agreement.

	ARTICLE 21. Alternative Dispute Resolution
	21.1 All claims, disputes or controversies arising out of, or in relation to the interpretation, application or enforcement of this Agreement may be decided through mediation as the first method of resolution. Notice of the demand for mediation of a d...
	21.2 If a claim, or any portion thereof, remains in dispute upon satisfaction of all applicable dispute resolution requirements, the Consultant shall comply with all claims presentation requirements as provided in Chapter 1 (commencing with section 90...
	21.3 Notwithstanding any disputes, claims or other disagreements between the CM and the District, CM shall continue to provide and perform Services hereunder pending a subsequent resolution of such disputes.

	ARTICLE 22. Tolling of Claims
	ARTICLE 23. Severability
	ARTICLE 24. Employment Status
	24.1 CM shall, during the entire term of Agreement, be construed to be an independent contractor and nothing in this Agreement is intended nor shall it be construed to create an employer-employee relationship, a joint venture relationship, or to allow...
	24.2 CM understands and agrees that CM’s personnel are not and will not be eligible for: membership in, or to receive any benefits from, any District group plan for hospital, surgical or medical insurance; membership in any District retirement program...
	24.3 Should District, in its discretion, or a relevant taxing authority such as the Internal Revenue Service or the State Employment Development Department, or both, determine that CM or any employee of CM is an employee of District for purposes of co...
	24.4 Should a relevant taxing authority determine a liability for past services performed by CM for District, upon notification of such fact by District, CM shall promptly remit the amount due or arrange with District to have the amount due withheld f...
	24.5 A determination of employment status pursuant to the preceding two paragraphs shall be solely for the purposes of the particular tax in question, and for all other purposes of this Agreement, CM shall not be considered an employee of District. No...
	24.6 Nothing in this Agreement shall operate to confer rights or benefits on persons or entities not a party to this Agreement.

	ARTICLE 25. Warranty of CM
	25.1 CM warrants that CM is properly licensed and/or certified under the laws and regulations of the State of California to provide the Services that it has herein agreed to perform. CM further warrants that all of the work CM performs under this Agre...
	25.2 CM certifies that it is aware of the provisions of the California Labor Code of the State of California, requiring every employer to be insured against liability for workers compensation or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provi...
	25.3 To the extent that the work performed under this contract is subject to labor compliance and enforcement by the DIR, CM specifically acknowledges and understands that it shall perform the Services while complying with all applicable provisions of...

	ARTICLE 26. Cost Disclosure - Documents and Written Reports
	ARTICLE 27. Communications / Notice
	ARTICLE 28. [RESERVED]
	ARTICLE 29. District’s Right to Audit
	29.1 District retains the right to review and audit, and the reasonable right of access to CM’s and any Consultant’s premises to review and audit the CM’s compliance with the provisions of this Agreement (“District’s Right”). The District’s Right incl...
	29.2 The District’s Right includes the right to examine any and all books, records, documents and any other evidence of procedures and practices that the District determines is necessary to discover and verify whether CM is in compliance with all requ...
	29.3 If there is a claim for additional compensation or for Extra Services, the District’s Right includes the right to examine books, records, documents, and any and all other evidence and accounting procedures and practices that the District determin...
	29.4 CM shall maintain complete and accurate records in accordance with generally accepted accounting practices in the industry. CM shall make available to the District for review and audit all Project-related accounting records and documents and any ...
	29.5 CM shall include audit provisions in any and all of its subcontracts, and shall ensure that these sections are binding upon all Consultants.
	29.6 CM shall comply with these provisions within fifteen (15) days of the District’s written request to review and audit any or all of CM’s Project-related records and information.

	ARTICLE 30. Other Provisions
	30.1 CM shall be responsible for the cost of construction change orders caused directly by CM’s willful misconduct or negligent acts, errors or omissions. Without limiting CM’s liability for indirect or consequential cost impacts, the direct costs for...
	30.2 Neither the District’s review, approval of, nor payment for, any of the Services required under this Agreement shall be construed to operate as a waiver of any rights under this Agreement, and CM shall remain liable to the District in accordance ...
	30.3 CM shall share, credit, or reimburse District fifty percent (50%) of the amount of any tax deduction and/or credit CM receives for District Projects under the Commercial Buildings Energy-Efficiency Tax Deduction, 26 U.S. Code § 179D (“Section 179...
	30.4 Each party warrants that it has had the opportunity to consult counsel and understands the terms of this Agreement and the consequences of executing it. In addition, each party acknowledges that the drafting of this Agreement was the product of n...
	30.5 The individual executing this Agreement on behalf of CM warrants and represents that she/he is authorized to execute this Agreement and bind the CM to all terms hereof.

	1. BASIC SERVICES
	2. GENERAL PROJECT SERVICES
	3. PRECONSTRUCTION PHASE
	3.15 To the extent requested by District or Program Manager, organize an initial planning workshop to create baseline parameters for the Project, to define overall building requirements, Project strategy, conceptual budget and schedule.  Pursuant to u...

	4. PRE-BID PHASE
	5. BIDDING PHASE
	6. CONSTRUCTION PHASE
	7. PROJECT COMPLETION
	8. FINAL DOCUMENTS
	The Construction Manager shall review and monitor all As-Built Drawings, maintenance and operations manuals, and other closeout documents to be sure that all required documents meeting contract requirements are provided, and shall secure and transmit ...

	9. WARRANTY
	The Construction Manager shall assist Program Manager as necessary to implement a Warranty Inspection and Warranty Work procedure for the Project that Contractor must follow.  The procedure shall include a twelve (12) month call back period and a fina...

	10. PROJECT CLOSEOUT
	To the extent requested by District or Program Manager, the Construction Manager shall assist District, Architect, and Program Manager as necessary to ensure all information and documentation necessary for Project closeout with the DSA is complete and...
	[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]

	EXHIBIT “B”
	SCHEDULE OF WORK
	EXHIBIT “D”
	Method of Payment of Basic Services


	Innovative Construction Services PM-CM Proposal Matsuyama ES Campus Renewal 07-21-2023

	ICS_Mat_Signature

	11.1a.15 SA24-00193 ICS Alice Birney Campus
	Pages from SA24-00193 ICS Alice Birney Campus
	Binder1.pdf
	ICS-AB_Signature
	SA24-00193 ICS Alice Birney Campus
	ARTICLE 1. Definitions
	1.1 In addition to the definitions above, the following definitions for words or phrases shall apply when used in this Agreement, including all Exhibits:
	1.1.1 Agreement: The Agreement consists exclusively of this document and all identified exhibits attached and incorporated by reference.
	1.1.2 Architect: The architect(s) that the District designates as being the architect(s) for all or a portion of the Project, including all consultants to the Architect(s).
	1.1.3 As-Built Drawings (“As-Builts”): Any document prepared and submitted by District Contractor that details on a Conforming Set, the actual construction performed during the Project, including changes necessitated by Construction Change Documents a...
	1.1.4 Board: The District’s Governing Board.
	1.1.5 Conforming Set: The plans, drawings, and specifications at the end of the Bidding Phase that incorporate all addenda, if any, issued during the Bidding Phase.
	1.1.6 Construction Budget: The total amount indicated by the District for the Project plus all other costs, including design, construction, administration, financing, and all other costs.
	1.1.7 Construction Change Documents (“CCD”): The documentation of changes to the DSA-approved construction documents.
	1.1.8 Construction Cost Budget: The total cost to District of all elements of a Project designed or specified by the Architect, as adjusted during and at the end of the design phase in accordance with this Agreement and the Agreement for Architectural...
	1.1.9 Construction Manager: The entity listed in the first paragraph of this Agreement.
	1.1.10 Consultant(s): Any and all consultant(s), sub-consultant(s), subcontractor(s), or agent(s) to the CM.
	1.1.11 Contractor: One or more licensed and registered contractors under contract with the District for construction of all or a portion of the Project.
	1.1.12 Design Team: The Architect(s) that the District designates as being the architect(s) for all or a portion of the Project, including all consultants to the Architect(s), plus all engineer(s) or other designer(s), who have a responsibility to the...
	1.1.13 DIR: California Department of Industrial Relations.
	1.1.14 District: The Sacramento City Unified School District.
	1.1.15 District’s Representative: The individual identified herein that is authorized to act on the District’s behalf with respect to the Project. The initial District’s Representative shall be Chris Ralston, Director III of Facilities. District may c...
	1.1.16 DSA: Division of the State Architect in the California Department of General Services.
	1.1.17 Extra Services: District-authorized Services outside of the scope in Exhibit “A” or District-authorized reimbursables not included in CM’s fee.
	1.1.18 Fee: The CM’s Fee is defined in Article 7 and payable as set forth in Exhibit “D.”
	1.1.19 Program Manager: Any program manager hired to perform program management services for the District, including all Consultant(s) to the Program Manager.
	1.1.20 Project Inspector, Inspector of Record, IOR: The agent of the DSA at the project site whose primary responsibility will be to insure that the project is constructed in compliance with current codes; DSA-approved plans and specifications relatin...
	1.1.21 Record Drawings: A final set of drawings prepared by the Architect incorporating all changes from all As-Builts, sketches, details, and clarifications.
	1.1.22 Service(s): All labor, materials, supervision, services, tasks, and work that the CM is required to perform and that are required by, or reasonably inferred from, the Agreement, and that are necessary for the design and completion of the Project.


	ARTICLE 2. Term
	2.1 Term: This Agreement shall become effective upon final execution, and except as otherwise provided herein, will continue in effect until December 31, 2024.

	ARTICLE 3. Scope, Responsibilities and Services of CM
	3.1 Scope: CM shall provide the Services described herein and under Exhibit “A” for the Project.
	3.2 Standard of Care: CM, its officers, agents, employees, subcontractors, Consultants and any persons or entities for whom CM is responsible, shall provide all Services pursuant to this Agreement in accordance with the requirements of this Agreement ...
	3.3 Coordination: In the performance of CM’s services under this Agreement, CM agrees that it will maintain coordination with District-designated representatives as may be requested and desirable. This shall include, without limitation, coordination w...
	3.4 Other Consultants: If the CM employs sub-consultant(s), the CM shall ensure that its contract(s) with its sub-consultant(s) include language incorporating the terms of this Agreement.
	3.5 CM’s as District Representative: CM will act as the District’s agent to render the Services and furnish the work as described in Exhibit “A,” commencing with the receipt of a written Notice to Proceed signed by the District Representative. CM’s se...
	3.6 Review of General Obligation Bond Program Report and District’s Facilities Master Plan: CM will review the District’s Facilities Master Plan for the District and other written materials the District makes available by the District to CM to underst...
	3.7 Review of Measure H: CM will review Measure H and other written materials made available by the District to CM that relate to Measure H to fully understand the extent of funding available to implement the District’s Master Facilities Plan for the ...
	3.8 Expansion of Work based on Additional Funds: Should the Board decide to expand the scope of the Project and/or supplement the Construction Budget based upon availability of additional funds, Construction Manager agrees to perform the additional sc...
	3.9 Conflicts of Interest Prohibited:
	3.9.1 CM understands that District officials and employees are prohibited from involvement in decisions in which they may have a financial interest pursuant to Government Code sections 1090 and 87100 et seq., and certifies that it does not know of any...
	3.9.2 CM shall not be permitted to submit proposals or otherwise seek contracts for the following services to be procured by the District in connection with any project covered by this Agreement: Design Professional, IORs or Test/Inspection. If CM ide...


	ARTICLE 4. CM Staff
	4.1 The District selected CM to perform the Services because of the CM’s skills and expertise of key personnel.
	4.2 CM agrees that the following key personnel in CM’s firm shall be associated with the Project and perform the Services in the following capacities:
	Construction Manager during construction:  TBD
	Project Manager:     Dave Fukui
	Asst, Construction Manager:   Nick Valentine
	4.3 CM shall not change any of the key personnel listed above without the District’s prior written approval, unless said personnel cease to be employed by CM. Regardless of the reason for the change in key personnel, District shall be allowed to inter...
	4.4 If any designated lead or key person fails to perform to the satisfaction of the District, then upon the District’s written notice, the CM will have seven (7) calendar days to remove that person from the Project and shall provide a replacement per...
	4.4.1 All lead or key personnel for any Consultant must also be designated by the Consultant and are subject to all conditions stated in this Agreement.

	4.5 CM represents that the Construction Manager has no existing interest and will not acquire any interest, direct or indirect, that could conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of Services required under this Agreement. CM agrees furth...

	ARTICLE 5. Schedule of Work
	ARTICLE 6. Construction Cost Budget
	6.1 CM shall have responsibility, along with the Architect, to develop, review, and reconcile the Construction Cost Budget per Project with the Architect and the District throughout the design process and construction.
	6.2 The Construction Cost Budget shall be the total cost to District of all Project elements the Design Team designs or specifies.
	6.3 CM shall work cooperatively with the Project Design Team throughout the Project, including but not limited to, the Schematic Design Phase, Design Development Phase, and Construction Documents Phase, as described in Exhibit “A,” so that the Project...
	6.4 Evaluations of the District’s Construction Budget, and CM’s preliminary and detailed cost estimates, represent the CM’s best judgment as a professional familiar with the construction industry.
	6.5 If the Bidding Phase has not commenced within ninety (90) days after DSA approval of the plans and specifications, the Construction Cost Budget may be adjusted at District’s request to reflect changes in the general level of prices in the construc...
	6.6 The District may, in its sole discretion, do one, or a combination, of the following if any of the events in Article 6.7 occur:
	6.6.1 Give CM written approval of an agreed adjustment to the Construction Cost Budget.
	6.6.2 Authorize CM to re-negotiate and/or re-bid the Project, when appropriate, within three (3) months’ time of receipt of bids, at no additional cost to the District (exclusive of District and other agencies’ review time).
	6.6.3 Terminate this Agreement if the Project is abandoned by the District without further obligation by either party.
	6.6.4 Within three (3) months of receipt of bids, instruct Design Team to revise the drawings and specifications (in scope and quality as approved by the District) to bring the Project within the Construction Cost Budget for re-bidding. CM will perfor...

	6.7 If any of the following events occur, the District may exercise any one, or any combination, of the actions set forth in Article 6.6 above:
	6.7.1 The lowest responsive base bid received is five percent (5%) or more in excess of the Construction Cost Budget or
	6.7.2 The combined total of base bid and all additive alternates equal or exceed ten percent (10%) of the Construction Cost Budget; or
	6.7.3 The Construction Cost Budget increases in phases subsequent to the Schematic Design Phase due to reasonably foreseeable changes in the condition of the construction market in the Sacramento Area, in so far as these have not been caused by Acts o...


	ARTICLE 7. Fee and Method of Payment for Basic Services
	7.1 District shall pay CM an amount not to exceed One Hundred Fifty-Five Thousand Eight Hundred Five Dollars ($155,805) for all services contracted for under this Agreement and based on the Fee Schedule set forth in Exhibit “D.”
	7.2 District shall pay CM the Fee pursuant to the provisions herein and the method of payment set forth in Exhibit “D.”
	7.3 CM shall bill its work under this Agreement on a percent of completion basis in accordance with Exhibit “D.”
	7.4 No increase in fee will be due from change orders generated during the construction period to the extent caused by CM’s error(s) or omission(s).
	7.5 The CM’s fee set forth in this Agreement shall be full compensation for all of CM’s Services incurred in the performance hereof as indicated in Exhibit “D,” including, without limitation, all costs for personnel, travel within two hundred (200) mi...

	ARTICLE 8. Payment for Extra Services
	8.1 Any charges for Extra Services shall be paid by the District as described in Exhibit “B” at the rates set forth in Exhibit “D” only upon certification of the District’s prior written authorization of the claimed Extra Services and the Extra Servic...
	8.2 CM shall submit to District a written proposal describing the proposed scope of services and listing the personnel, labor duration, rates, and cost. CM shall proceed with Extra Services only upon receiving the District’s prior written authorizatio...
	8.3 If CM performs any Extra Services without the District’s authorized representative’s prior written authorization, the District will not be obligated to pay for such Extra Services. The foregoing provision notwithstanding, CM will be paid by the Di...

	ARTICLE 9. Ownership of Data
	9.1 All of CM’s work product prepared or generated in connection with this Agreement is the District’s property.
	9.2 Upon the District’s request, the CM shall make available to the District all work product completed or in progress at the time of such a request.
	9.3 After Project completion or, if the District exercises the right to terminate this Agreement pursuant to the Agreement terms, CM shall assemble and deliver to District within five (5) calendar days of the District’s written request, all of CM’s wo...
	9.4 All Project records are District property, whether or not those records are in the CM’s possession. District retains all rights to all copyrights, designs, and other intellectual property embodied in the plans, record drawings, specifications, est...

	ARTICLE 10. Termination of Contract
	10.1 District’s Request for Assurances: If District at any time reasonably believes CM is or may be in default under this Agreement, District may in its sole discretion notify CM of this fact and request written assurances from CM of performance of Se...
	10.2 District’s Termination of CM for Cause: If CM fails to perform CM’s duties to the District’s satisfaction, or if CM fails to fulfill in a timely and professional manner CM’s material obligations under this Agreement, or if CM violates any of the ...
	10.3 District’s Termination of CM for Convenience: District shall have the right in its sole discretion to terminate this Agreement for its own convenience. In the event of a termination for convenience, CM may invoice District and District shall pay ...
	10.4 CM’s Termination of Agreement for Cause: CM has the right to terminate this Agreement if the District does not fulfill its material obligations under this Agreement and fails to cure such material default within sixty (60) days of receipt of writ...
	10.5 Effect on Pre-Termination Services: Except as indicated in this Article, termination shall have no effect upon any of the rights and obligations of the Parties arising out of any transaction occurring prior to the effective date of such termination.
	10.6 Ceasing Services upon Termination: If, at any time in the progress of performing Services under this Agreement, the District determines that CM’s Services should be terminated, the CM, upon the District’s written notice of such termination, shall...
	10.7 Project Suspension: If the Project is suspended by the District for more than one hundred and eighty (180) consecutive days, the CM shall be compensated for services performed prior to notice of such suspension. When the Project is resumed, the s...

	ARTICLE 11. Indemnity
	11.1 To the furthest extent permitted by California law, CM shall indemnify and hold free and harmless the District, its Governing Board, agents, representatives, officers, consultants, employees, trustees, and volunteers (“the Indemnified Parties”) f...
	11.2 CM shall pay and satisfy any judgment, award, or decree that may be rendered against the Indemnified Parties in any Claim. CM’s obligation pursuant to Article 11.1 includes reimbursing the District for the cost of any settlement paid by the Indem...
	11.3 District may withhold from amounts owing to CM any and all costs that arise out of, pertain to, or relate to the negligence, recklessness, or willful misconduct of the CM.

	ARTICLE 12. Conduct on Project Site and Fingerprinting
	12.1 Unacceptable and/or loud language will not be tolerated. “Cat calls” or other derogatory language toward students or public will not be allowed.
	12.2 Drugs, alcohol, and smoking on District property are strictly prohibited. No drugs, alcohol and/or smoking are allowed at any time in any building and/or grounds on District’s property. No students, staff, visitors or contractors are to use drugs...
	12.3 Pursuant to Education Code section 45125.2, the District has determined on the basis of the scope of Services in this Agreement that CM and its subcontractors and employees will have only limited contact with pupils. CM will promptly notify the D...
	12.4 For all workers on District property, CM shall comply with all applicable federal, state and local laws regarding COVID-19, including but not limited to the CDPH’s State Public Health Officer Orders.

	ARTICLE 13. Responsibilities of the District
	13.1 The District shall examine the documents submitted by the CM and shall render decisions so as to avoid unreasonable delay in the process of the CM’s Services.
	13.2 The District shall provide to the CM as complete information as is available to District regarding the District’s Project requirements.
	13.3 The District shall retain design professional(s) whose services, duties and responsibilities will be described in written agreement(s) between the District and design professional(s).
	13.4 Unless the contract documents require that Contractor provide any of the following, the District shall, in a timely manner, and with CM’s assistance, secure, submit and pay for necessary approvals, easements, assessments, permits and charges requ...
	13.5 The District, its representatives, and consultants shall communicate with the Contractor either directly or through the CM.
	13.6 The District shall designate an officer, employee and/or other authorized representatives to act on the District’s behalf with respect to the Project. The District’s Project representative shall be available during working hours and as often as m...

	ARTICLE 14. Liability of District
	14.1 Other than as provided in this Agreement, District’s obligations under this Agreement shall be limited to the payment of the compensation as provided in this Agreement. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, in no event shall Dist...
	14.2 CM shall pay to District any and all costs incurred by District, or for which District may become liable, to the extent caused by negligent delays, acts, or omissions of CM in its performance of its Services.
	14.3 District shall not be responsible for any damage to persons or property as a result of the use, misuse or failure of any equipment used by CM, or by its employees, even though such equipment be furnished or loaned to CM by District.
	14.4 CM hereby waives any and all claim(s) for recovery from the District under this Agreement, which loss or damage is covered by valid and collectible insurance policies. CM agrees to have its required insurance policies endorsed to prevent the inva...

	ARTICLE 15. Insurance
	15.1 CM shall procure, prior to commencement of Services, and will maintain for the duration of the Agreement insurance against claims for injuries to persons or damages to property which may arise from or in connection with the performance of the wor...
	15.2 Minimum Scope and Limits of Insurance: Coverage shall be at least as broad as the following scopes and limits:
	15.2.1 Commercial General Liability. Two million dollars ($2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury, personal injury, property damage, death, advertising injury, and medical payments arising from the performance of any portion of the Services. If C...
	15.2.2 Commercial Automobile Liability, Any Auto. One million dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence.
	15.2.3 Workers' Compensation. Statutory limits required by the State of California. For all of the CM’s employees who are subject to this Agreement and to the extent required by the applicable state or federal law, CM shall keep in full force and effe...
	15.2.4 Employer's Liability. One million dollars ($1,000,000) per accident for bodily injury or disease. For all of the CM’s employees who are subject to this Agreement, CM shall keep in full force and effect, an Employers’ Liability policy. That poli...
	15.2.5 Professional Liability. This insurance shall cover the CM and its sub-consultant(s), if any, for one million dollars ($1,000,000) aggregate limit subject to no claim deductible, coverage to continue through completion of construction plus two y...

	15.3 The District reserves the right to modify the limits and coverages described herein, with appropriate credits or charges to be negotiated for such changes.
	15.4 Deductibles and Self-Insured Retention: Any deductibles or self-insured retention exceeding Twenty-Five Thousand Dollars ($25,000) must be declared to and approved by the District. At the option of the District, either:
	15.4.1 The District can accept the higher deductible;
	15.4.2 CM’s insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured retention as respects the District, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers; or
	15.4.3 CM shall procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related investigations, claim administration and defense expenses.

	15.5 Other Insurance Provisions: The general liability and automobile liability policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following provisions:
	15.5.1 All policies except for the worker’s compensation, employer’s liability and professional liability insurance policy shall be written on an occurrence form.
	15.5.2 The District, its representatives, consultants, trustees, officers, officials, employees, agents, and volunteers (“Additional Insureds”) are to be covered as additional insureds as respects liability arising out of activities performed by or on...
	15.5.3 Any failure to comply with reporting or other provisions of the policies including breaches of warranties shall not affect coverage provided to the Additional Insureds.
	15.5.4 CM shall pay all insurance premiums, including any charges for required waivers of subrogation or the endorsement of additional insureds. If CM fails to maintain insurance, District may take out comparable insurance, and deduct and retain amoun...
	15.5.5 The CM’s insurance shall apply separately to each insured against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to the limits of the insurer’s liability.
	15.5.6 Each insurance policy required by this clause shall be endorsed to state that coverage shall not be canceled, not renewed, or material change in coverage except after thirty (30) days prior written notice by certified mail, return receipt reque...
	15.5.7 CM’s insurance coverage shall be primary and non-contributory insurance as respects the Additional Insureds with respect to any claims related to, arising out of, or connected with the Project. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the ...
	15.5.8 Construction Manager shall provide an endorsement that the insurer waives the right of subrogation against the District and its respective elected officials, officers, employees, agents, representatives, consultants, trustees, and volunteers.
	15.5.9 CM shall require all subconsultants to maintain the level of insurance CM deems appropriate with respect to the consultant’s scope of the Work unless otherwise indicated in the Agreement. CM shall cause the subconsultants to furnish proof there...
	15.5.10 If CM normally carries insurance in an amount greater than the minimum amounts required herein, that greater amount shall become the minimum required amount of insurance for purposes of the Agreement. Therefore, CM hereby acknowledges and agre...

	15.6 Acceptability of Insurers: Insurance is to be placed with insurers admitted in California with a current A.M. Best's rating of no less than A:VII. CM shall inform the District in writing if any of its insurer(s) have an A.M. Best’s rating less th...
	15.6.1 Accept the lower rating; or
	15.6.2 Require CM to procure insurance from another insurer.

	15.7 Verification of Coverage: Prior to commencing with its provision of Services under this Agreement, but no later than three (3) calendar after the Notice of Award, CM shall furnish the District with:
	15.7.1 Certificates of insurance showing maintenance of the required insurance coverage;
	15.7.2 Original endorsements affecting coverage. The endorsements are to be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. All endorsements are to be received and approved by the District before work commences.

	15.8 Copy of Insurance Policy(ies): Upon the District’s request, CM will furnish District with a copy of all insurance policies related to its provision of Services under this Agreement.

	ARTICLE 16. Nondiscrimination
	ARTICLE 17. Covenant Against Contingent Fees
	ARTICLE 18. Entire Agreement/Modification
	ARTICLE 19. Non-Assignment of Agreement
	ARTICLE 20. Law, Venue
	20.1 This Agreement has been executed and delivered in the State of California and the validity, enforceability and interpretation of any of the clauses of this Agreement shall be determined and governed by the laws of the State of California.
	20.2 To the fullest extent permitted by California law, Sacramento County shall be the venue for any action or proceeding that may be brought or arise out of, in connection with or by reason of this Agreement.

	ARTICLE 21. Alternative Dispute Resolution
	21.1 All claims, disputes or controversies arising out of, or in relation to the interpretation, application or enforcement of this Agreement may be decided through mediation as the first method of resolution. Notice of the demand for mediation of a d...
	21.2 If a claim, or any portion thereof, remains in dispute upon satisfaction of all applicable dispute resolution requirements, the Consultant shall comply with all claims presentation requirements as provided in Chapter 1 (commencing with section 90...
	21.3 Notwithstanding any disputes, claims or other disagreements between the CM and the District, CM shall continue to provide and perform Services hereunder pending a subsequent resolution of such disputes.

	ARTICLE 22. Tolling of Claims
	ARTICLE 23. Severability
	ARTICLE 24. Employment Status
	24.1 CM shall, during the entire term of Agreement, be construed to be an independent contractor and nothing in this Agreement is intended nor shall it be construed to create an employer-employee relationship, a joint venture relationship, or to allow...
	24.2 CM understands and agrees that CM’s personnel are not and will not be eligible for: membership in, or to receive any benefits from, any District group plan for hospital, surgical or medical insurance; membership in any District retirement program...
	24.3 Should District, in its discretion, or a relevant taxing authority such as the Internal Revenue Service or the State Employment Development Department, or both, determine that CM or any employee of CM is an employee of District for purposes of co...
	24.4 Should a relevant taxing authority determine a liability for past services performed by CM for District, upon notification of such fact by District, CM shall promptly remit the amount due or arrange with District to have the amount due withheld f...
	24.5 A determination of employment status pursuant to the preceding two paragraphs shall be solely for the purposes of the particular tax in question, and for all other purposes of this Agreement, CM shall not be considered an employee of District. No...
	24.6 Nothing in this Agreement shall operate to confer rights or benefits on persons or entities not a party to this Agreement.

	ARTICLE 25. Warranty of CM
	25.1 CM warrants that CM is properly licensed and/or certified under the laws and regulations of the State of California to provide the Services that it has herein agreed to perform. CM further warrants that all of the work CM performs under this Agre...
	25.2 CM certifies that it is aware of the provisions of the California Labor Code of the State of California, requiring every employer to be insured against liability for workers compensation or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provi...
	25.3 To the extent that the work performed under this contract is subject to labor compliance and enforcement by the DIR, CM specifically acknowledges and understands that it shall perform the Services while complying with all applicable provisions of...

	ARTICLE 26. Cost Disclosure - Documents and Written Reports
	ARTICLE 27. Communications / Notice
	ARTICLE 28. [RESERVED]
	ARTICLE 29. District’s Right to Audit
	29.1 District retains the right to review and audit, and the reasonable right of access to CM’s and any Consultant’s premises to review and audit the CM’s compliance with the provisions of this Agreement (“District’s Right”). The District’s Right incl...
	29.2 The District’s Right includes the right to examine any and all books, records, documents and any other evidence of procedures and practices that the District determines is necessary to discover and verify whether CM is in compliance with all requ...
	29.3 If there is a claim for additional compensation or for Extra Services, the District’s Right includes the right to examine books, records, documents, and any and all other evidence and accounting procedures and practices that the District determin...
	29.4 CM shall maintain complete and accurate records in accordance with generally accepted accounting practices in the industry. CM shall make available to the District for review and audit all Project-related accounting records and documents and any ...
	29.5 CM shall include audit provisions in any and all of its subcontracts, and shall ensure that these sections are binding upon all Consultants.
	29.6 CM shall comply with these provisions within fifteen (15) days of the District’s written request to review and audit any or all of CM’s Project-related records and information.

	ARTICLE 30. Other Provisions
	30.1 CM shall be responsible for the cost of construction change orders caused directly by CM’s willful misconduct or negligent acts, errors or omissions. Without limiting CM’s liability for indirect or consequential cost impacts, the direct costs for...
	30.2 Neither the District’s review, approval of, nor payment for, any of the Services required under this Agreement shall be construed to operate as a waiver of any rights under this Agreement, and CM shall remain liable to the District in accordance ...
	30.3 CM shall share, credit, or reimburse District fifty percent (50%) of the amount of any tax deduction and/or credit CM receives for District Projects under the Commercial Buildings Energy-Efficiency Tax Deduction, 26 U.S. Code § 179D (“Section 179...
	30.4 Each party warrants that it has had the opportunity to consult counsel and understands the terms of this Agreement and the consequences of executing it. In addition, each party acknowledges that the drafting of this Agreement was the product of n...
	30.5 The individual executing this Agreement on behalf of CM warrants and represents that she/he is authorized to execute this Agreement and bind the CM to all terms hereof.

	1. BASIC SERVICES
	2. GENERAL PROJECT SERVICES
	3. PRECONSTRUCTION PHASE
	3.15 To the extent requested by District or Program Manager, organize an initial planning workshop to create baseline parameters for the Project, to define overall building requirements, Project strategy, conceptual budget and schedule.  Pursuant to u...

	4. PRE-BID PHASE
	5. BIDDING PHASE
	6. CONSTRUCTION PHASE
	7. PROJECT COMPLETION
	8. FINAL DOCUMENTS
	The Construction Manager shall review and monitor all As-Built Drawings, maintenance and operations manuals, and other closeout documents to be sure that all required documents meeting contract requirements are provided, and shall secure and transmit ...

	9. WARRANTY
	The Construction Manager shall assist Program Manager as necessary to implement a Warranty Inspection and Warranty Work procedure for the Project that Contractor must follow.  The procedure shall include a twelve (12) month call back period and a fina...

	10. PROJECT CLOSEOUT
	To the extent requested by District or Program Manager, the Construction Manager shall assist District, Architect, and Program Manager as necessary to ensure all information and documentation necessary for Project closeout with the DSA is complete and...
	[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]

	EXHIBIT “B”
	SCHEDULE OF WORK
	EXHIBIT “D”
	Method of Payment of Basic Services




	11.1a.16 SA24-00194 ICS WCampus Softball Baseball
	Binder1.pdf
	ICS_Signature pages_West Campus Fields
	SA24-00194 ICS WCampus Softball Baseball
	SA24-00194 ICS WCampus Softball Baseball.pdf
	ARTICLE 1. Definitions
	1.1 In addition to the definitions above, the following definitions for words or phrases shall apply when used in this Agreement, including all Exhibits:
	1.1.1 Agreement: The Agreement consists exclusively of this document and all identified exhibits attached and incorporated by reference.
	1.1.2 Architect: The architect(s) that the District designates as being the architect(s) for all or a portion of the Project, including all consultants to the Architect(s).
	1.1.3 As-Built Drawings (“As-Builts”): Any document prepared and submitted by District Contractor that details on a Conforming Set, the actual construction performed during the Project, including changes necessitated by Construction Change Documents a...
	1.1.4 Board: The District’s Governing Board.
	1.1.5 Conforming Set: The plans, drawings, and specifications at the end of the Bidding Phase that incorporate all addenda, if any, issued during the Bidding Phase.
	1.1.6 Construction Budget: The total amount indicated by the District for the Project plus all other costs, including design, construction, administration, financing, and all other costs.
	1.1.7 Construction Change Documents (“CCD”): The documentation of changes to the DSA-approved construction documents.
	1.1.8 Construction Cost Budget: The total cost to District of all elements of a Project designed or specified by the Architect, as adjusted during and at the end of the design phase in accordance with this Agreement and the Agreement for Architectural...
	1.1.9 Construction Manager: The entity listed in the first paragraph of this Agreement.
	1.1.10 Consultant(s): Any and all consultant(s), sub-consultant(s), subcontractor(s), or agent(s) to the CM.
	1.1.11 Contractor: One or more licensed and registered contractors under contract with the District for construction of all or a portion of the Project.
	1.1.12 Design Team: The Architect(s) that the District designates as being the architect(s) for all or a portion of the Project, including all consultants to the Architect(s), plus all engineer(s) or other designer(s), who have a responsibility to the...
	1.1.13 DIR: California Department of Industrial Relations.
	1.1.14 District: The Sacramento City Unified School District.
	1.1.15 District’s Representative: The individual identified herein that is authorized to act on the District’s behalf with respect to the Project. The initial District’s Representative shall be Chris Ralston, Director III of Facilities. District may c...
	1.1.16 DSA: Division of the State Architect in the California Department of General Services.
	1.1.17 Extra Services: District-authorized Services outside of the scope in Exhibit “A” or District-authorized reimbursables not included in CM’s fee.
	1.1.18 Fee: The CM’s Fee is defined in Article 7 and payable as set forth in Exhibit “D.”
	1.1.19 Program Manager: Any program manager hired to perform program management services for the District, including all Consultant(s) to the Program Manager.
	1.1.20 Project Inspector, Inspector of Record, IOR: The agent of the DSA at the project site whose primary responsibility will be to insure that the project is constructed in compliance with current codes; DSA-approved plans and specifications relatin...
	1.1.21 Record Drawings: A final set of drawings prepared by the Architect incorporating all changes from all As-Builts, sketches, details, and clarifications.
	1.1.22 Service(s): All labor, materials, supervision, services, tasks, and work that the CM is required to perform and that are required by, or reasonably inferred from, the Agreement, and that are necessary for the design and completion of the Project.


	ARTICLE 2. Term
	2.1 Term: This Agreement shall become effective upon final execution, and except as otherwise provided herein, will continue in effect until January 31, 2025.

	ARTICLE 3. Scope, Responsibilities and Services of CM
	3.1 Scope: CM shall provide the Services described herein and under Exhibit “A” for the Project.
	3.2 Standard of Care: CM, its officers, agents, employees, subcontractors, Consultants and any persons or entities for whom CM is responsible, shall provide all Services pursuant to this Agreement in accordance with the requirements of this Agreement ...
	3.3 Coordination: In the performance of CM’s services under this Agreement, CM agrees that it will maintain coordination with District-designated representatives as may be requested and desirable. This shall include, without limitation, coordination w...
	3.4 Other Consultants: If the CM employs sub-consultant(s), the CM shall ensure that its contract(s) with its sub-consultant(s) include language incorporating the terms of this Agreement.
	3.5 CM’s as District Representative: CM will act as the District’s agent to render the Services and furnish the work as described in Exhibit “A,” commencing with the receipt of a written Notice to Proceed signed by the District Representative. CM’s se...
	3.6 Review of General Obligation Bond Program Report and District’s Facilities Master Plan: CM will review the District’s Facilities Master Plan for the District and other written materials the District makes available by the District to CM to underst...
	3.7 Review of Measure H: CM will review Measure H and other written materials made available by the District to CM that relate to Measure H to fully understand the extent of funding available to implement the District’s Master Facilities Plan for the ...
	3.8 Expansion of Work based on Additional Funds: Should the Board decide to expand the scope of the Project and/or supplement the Construction Budget based upon availability of additional funds, Construction Manager agrees to perform the additional sc...
	3.9 Conflicts of Interest Prohibited:
	3.9.1 CM understands that District officials and employees are prohibited from involvement in decisions in which they may have a financial interest pursuant to Government Code sections 1090 and 87100 et seq., and certifies that it does not know of any...
	3.9.2 CM shall not be permitted to submit proposals or otherwise seek contracts for the following services to be procured by the District in connection with any project covered by this Agreement: Design Professional, IORs or Test/Inspection. If CM ide...


	ARTICLE 4. CM Staff
	4.1 The District selected CM to perform the Services because of the CM’s skills and expertise of key personnel.
	4.2 CM agrees that the following key personnel in CM’s firm shall be associated with the Project and perform the Services in the following capacities:
	Construction Manager during construction:  Meredith Collins /
	Paul Borcherding
	Project Manager:     Paul Borcherding
	Asst. Construction Manager:   Nick Valentine
	4.3 CM shall not change any of the key personnel listed above without the District’s prior written approval, unless said personnel cease to be employed by CM. Regardless of the reason for the change in key personnel, District shall be allowed to inter...
	4.4 If any designated lead or key person fails to perform to the satisfaction of the District, then upon the District’s written notice, the CM will have seven (7) calendar days to remove that person from the Project and shall provide a replacement per...
	4.4.1 All lead or key personnel for any Consultant must also be designated by the Consultant and are subject to all conditions stated in this Agreement.

	4.5 CM represents that the Construction Manager has no existing interest and will not acquire any interest, direct or indirect, that could conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of Services required under this Agreement. CM agrees furth...

	ARTICLE 5. Schedule of Work
	ARTICLE 6. Construction Cost Budget
	6.1 CM shall have responsibility, along with the Architect, to develop, review, and reconcile the Construction Cost Budget per Project with the Architect and the District throughout the design process and construction.
	6.2 The Construction Cost Budget shall be the total cost to District of all Project elements the Design Team designs or specifies.
	6.3 CM shall work cooperatively with the Project Design Team throughout the Project, including but not limited to, the Schematic Design Phase, Design Development Phase, and Construction Documents Phase, as described in Exhibit “A,” so that the Project...
	6.4 Evaluations of the District’s Construction Budget, and CM’s preliminary and detailed cost estimates, represent the CM’s best judgment as a professional familiar with the construction industry.
	6.5 If the Bidding Phase has not commenced within ninety (90) days after DSA approval of the plans and specifications, the Construction Cost Budget may be adjusted at District’s request to reflect changes in the general level of prices in the construc...
	6.6 The District may, in its sole discretion, do one, or a combination, of the following if any of the events in Article 6.7 occur:
	6.6.1 Give CM written approval of an agreed adjustment to the Construction Cost Budget.
	6.6.2 Authorize CM to re-negotiate and/or re-bid the Project, when appropriate, within three (3) months’ time of receipt of bids, at no additional cost to the District (exclusive of District and other agencies’ review time).
	6.6.3 Terminate this Agreement if the Project is abandoned by the District without further obligation by either party.
	6.6.4 Within three (3) months of receipt of bids, instruct Design Team to revise the drawings and specifications (in scope and quality as approved by the District) to bring the Project within the Construction Cost Budget for re-bidding. CM will perfor...

	6.7 If any of the following events occur, the District may exercise any one, or any combination, of the actions set forth in Article 6.6 above:
	6.7.1 The lowest responsive base bid received is five percent (5%) or more in excess of the Construction Cost Budget or
	6.7.2 The combined total of base bid and all additive alternates equal or exceed ten percent (10%) of the Construction Cost Budget; or
	6.7.3 The Construction Cost Budget increases in phases subsequent to the Schematic Design Phase due to reasonably foreseeable changes in the condition of the construction market in the Sacramento Area, in so far as these have not been caused by Acts o...


	ARTICLE 7. Fee and Method of Payment for Basic Services
	7.1 District shall pay CM an amount not to exceed One Hundred Fifty-Six Thousand Eight Hundred Fifty Dollars ($156,850) for all services contracted for under this Agreement and based on the Fee Schedule set forth in Exhibit “D.”
	7.2 District shall pay CM the Fee pursuant to the provisions herein and the method of payment set forth in Exhibit “D.”
	7.3 CM shall bill its work under this Agreement on a percent of completion basis in accordance with Exhibit “D.”
	7.4 No increase in fee will be due from change orders generated during the construction period to the extent caused by CM’s error(s) or omission(s).
	7.5 The CM’s fee set forth in this Agreement shall be full compensation for all of CM’s Services incurred in the performance hereof as indicated in Exhibit “D,” including, without limitation, all costs for personnel, travel within two hundred (200) mi...

	ARTICLE 8. Payment for Extra Services
	8.1 Any charges for Extra Services shall be paid by the District as described in Exhibit “B” at the rates set forth in Exhibit “D” only upon certification of the District’s prior written authorization of the claimed Extra Services and the Extra Servic...
	8.2 CM shall submit to District a written proposal describing the proposed scope of services and listing the personnel, labor duration, rates, and cost. CM shall proceed with Extra Services only upon receiving the District’s prior written authorizatio...
	8.3 If CM performs any Extra Services without the District’s authorized representative’s prior written authorization, the District will not be obligated to pay for such Extra Services. The foregoing provision notwithstanding, CM will be paid by the Di...

	ARTICLE 9. Ownership of Data
	9.1 All of CM’s work product prepared or generated in connection with this Agreement is the District’s property.
	9.2 Upon the District’s request, the CM shall make available to the District all work product completed or in progress at the time of such a request.
	9.3 After Project completion or, if the District exercises the right to terminate this Agreement pursuant to the Agreement terms, CM shall assemble and deliver to District within five (5) calendar days of the District’s written request, all of CM’s wo...
	9.4 All Project records are District property, whether or not those records are in the CM’s possession. District retains all rights to all copyrights, designs, and other intellectual property embodied in the plans, record drawings, specifications, est...

	ARTICLE 10. Termination of Contract
	10.1 District’s Request for Assurances: If District at any time reasonably believes CM is or may be in default under this Agreement, District may in its sole discretion notify CM of this fact and request written assurances from CM of performance of Se...
	10.2 District’s Termination of CM for Cause: If CM fails to perform CM’s duties to the District’s satisfaction, or if CM fails to fulfill in a timely and professional manner CM’s material obligations under this Agreement, or if CM violates any of the ...
	10.3 District’s Termination of CM for Convenience: District shall have the right in its sole discretion to terminate this Agreement for its own convenience. In the event of a termination for convenience, CM may invoice District and District shall pay ...
	10.4 CM’s Termination of Agreement for Cause: CM has the right to terminate this Agreement if the District does not fulfill its material obligations under this Agreement and fails to cure such material default within sixty (60) days of receipt of writ...
	10.5 Effect on Pre-Termination Services: Except as indicated in this Article, termination shall have no effect upon any of the rights and obligations of the Parties arising out of any transaction occurring prior to the effective date of such termination.
	10.6 Ceasing Services upon Termination: If, at any time in the progress of performing Services under this Agreement, the District determines that CM’s Services should be terminated, the CM, upon the District’s written notice of such termination, shall...
	10.7 Project Suspension: If the Project is suspended by the District for more than one hundred and eighty (180) consecutive days, the CM shall be compensated for services performed prior to notice of such suspension. When the Project is resumed, the s...

	ARTICLE 11. Indemnity
	11.1 To the furthest extent permitted by California law, CM shall indemnify and hold free and harmless the District, its Governing Board, agents, representatives, officers, consultants, employees, trustees, and volunteers (“the Indemnified Parties”) f...
	11.2 CM shall pay and satisfy any judgment, award, or decree that may be rendered against the Indemnified Parties in any Claim. CM’s obligation pursuant to Article 11.1 includes reimbursing the District for the cost of any settlement paid by the Indem...
	11.3 District may withhold from amounts owing to CM any and all costs that arise out of, pertain to, or relate to the negligence, recklessness, or willful misconduct of the CM.

	ARTICLE 12. Conduct on Project Site and Fingerprinting
	12.1 Unacceptable and/or loud language will not be tolerated. “Cat calls” or other derogatory language toward students or public will not be allowed.
	12.2 Drugs, alcohol, and smoking on District property are strictly prohibited. No drugs, alcohol and/or smoking are allowed at any time in any building and/or grounds on District’s property. No students, staff, visitors or contractors are to use drugs...
	12.3 Pursuant to Education Code section 45125.2, the District has determined on the basis of the scope of Services in this Agreement that CM and its subcontractors and employees will have only limited contact with pupils. CM will promptly notify the D...
	12.4 For all workers on District property, CM shall comply with all applicable federal, state and local laws regarding COVID-19, including but not limited to the CDPH’s State Public Health Officer Orders.

	ARTICLE 13. Responsibilities of the District
	13.1 The District shall examine the documents submitted by the CM and shall render decisions so as to avoid unreasonable delay in the process of the CM’s Services.
	13.2 The District shall provide to the CM as complete information as is available to District regarding the District’s Project requirements.
	13.3 The District shall retain design professional(s) whose services, duties and responsibilities will be described in written agreement(s) between the District and design professional(s).
	13.4 Unless the contract documents require that Contractor provide any of the following, the District shall, in a timely manner, and with CM’s assistance, secure, submit and pay for necessary approvals, easements, assessments, permits and charges requ...
	13.5 The District, its representatives, and consultants shall communicate with the Contractor either directly or through the CM.
	13.6 The District shall designate an officer, employee and/or other authorized representatives to act on the District’s behalf with respect to the Project. The District’s Project representative shall be available during working hours and as often as m...

	ARTICLE 14. Liability of District
	14.1 Other than as provided in this Agreement, District’s obligations under this Agreement shall be limited to the payment of the compensation as provided in this Agreement. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, in no event shall Dist...
	14.2 CM shall pay to District any and all costs incurred by District, or for which District may become liable, to the extent caused by negligent delays, acts, or omissions of CM in its performance of its Services.
	14.3 District shall not be responsible for any damage to persons or property as a result of the use, misuse or failure of any equipment used by CM, or by its employees, even though such equipment be furnished or loaned to CM by District.
	14.4 CM hereby waives any and all claim(s) for recovery from the District under this Agreement, which loss or damage is covered by valid and collectible insurance policies. CM agrees to have its required insurance policies endorsed to prevent the inva...

	ARTICLE 15. Insurance
	15.1 CM shall procure, prior to commencement of Services, and will maintain for the duration of the Agreement insurance against claims for injuries to persons or damages to property which may arise from or in connection with the performance of the wor...
	15.2 Minimum Scope and Limits of Insurance: Coverage shall be at least as broad as the following scopes and limits:
	15.2.1 Commercial General Liability. Two million dollars ($2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury, personal injury, property damage, death, advertising injury, and medical payments arising from the performance of any portion of the Services. If C...
	15.2.2 Commercial Automobile Liability, Any Auto. One million dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence.
	15.2.3 Workers' Compensation. Statutory limits required by the State of California. For all of the CM’s employees who are subject to this Agreement and to the extent required by the applicable state or federal law, CM shall keep in full force and effe...
	15.2.4 Employer's Liability. One million dollars ($1,000,000) per accident for bodily injury or disease. For all of the CM’s employees who are subject to this Agreement, CM shall keep in full force and effect, an Employers’ Liability policy. That poli...
	15.2.5 Professional Liability. This insurance shall cover the CM and its sub-consultant(s), if any, for one million dollars ($1,000,000) aggregate limit subject to no claim deductible, coverage to continue through completion of construction plus two y...

	15.3 The District reserves the right to modify the limits and coverages described herein, with appropriate credits or charges to be negotiated for such changes.
	15.4 Deductibles and Self-Insured Retention: Any deductibles or self-insured retention exceeding Twenty-Five Thousand Dollars ($25,000) must be declared to and approved by the District. At the option of the District, either:
	15.4.1 The District can accept the higher deductible;
	15.4.2 CM’s insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured retention as respects the District, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers; or
	15.4.3 CM shall procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related investigations, claim administration and defense expenses.

	15.5 Other Insurance Provisions: The general liability and automobile liability policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following provisions:
	15.5.1 All policies except for the worker’s compensation, employer’s liability and professional liability insurance policy shall be written on an occurrence form.
	15.5.2 The District, its representatives, consultants, trustees, officers, officials, employees, agents, and volunteers (“Additional Insureds”) are to be covered as additional insureds as respects liability arising out of activities performed by or on...
	15.5.3 Any failure to comply with reporting or other provisions of the policies including breaches of warranties shall not affect coverage provided to the Additional Insureds.
	15.5.4 CM shall pay all insurance premiums, including any charges for required waivers of subrogation or the endorsement of additional insureds. If CM fails to maintain insurance, District may take out comparable insurance, and deduct and retain amoun...
	15.5.5 The CM’s insurance shall apply separately to each insured against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to the limits of the insurer’s liability.
	15.5.6 Each insurance policy required by this clause shall be endorsed to state that coverage shall not be canceled, not renewed, or material change in coverage except after thirty (30) days prior written notice by certified mail, return receipt reque...
	15.5.7 CM’s insurance coverage shall be primary and non-contributory insurance as respects the Additional Insureds with respect to any claims related to, arising out of, or connected with the Project. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the ...
	15.5.8 Construction Manager shall provide an endorsement that the insurer waives the right of subrogation against the District and its respective elected officials, officers, employees, agents, representatives, consultants, trustees, and volunteers.
	15.5.9 CM shall require all subconsultants to maintain the level of insurance CM deems appropriate with respect to the consultant’s scope of the Work unless otherwise indicated in the Agreement. CM shall cause the subconsultants to furnish proof there...
	15.5.10 If CM normally carries insurance in an amount greater than the minimum amounts required herein, that greater amount shall become the minimum required amount of insurance for purposes of the Agreement. Therefore, CM hereby acknowledges and agre...

	15.6 Acceptability of Insurers: Insurance is to be placed with insurers admitted in California with a current A.M. Best's rating of no less than A:VII. CM shall inform the District in writing if any of its insurer(s) have an A.M. Best’s rating less th...
	15.6.1 Accept the lower rating; or
	15.6.2 Require CM to procure insurance from another insurer.

	15.7 Verification of Coverage: Prior to commencing with its provision of Services under this Agreement, but no later than three (3) calendar after the Notice of Award, CM shall furnish the District with:
	15.7.1 Certificates of insurance showing maintenance of the required insurance coverage;
	15.7.2 Original endorsements affecting coverage. The endorsements are to be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. All endorsements are to be received and approved by the District before work commences.

	15.8 Copy of Insurance Policy(ies): Upon the District’s request, CM will furnish District with a copy of all insurance policies related to its provision of Services under this Agreement.

	ARTICLE 16. Nondiscrimination
	ARTICLE 17. Covenant Against Contingent Fees
	ARTICLE 18. Entire Agreement/Modification
	ARTICLE 19. Non-Assignment of Agreement
	ARTICLE 20. Law, Venue
	20.1 This Agreement has been executed and delivered in the State of California and the validity, enforceability and interpretation of any of the clauses of this Agreement shall be determined and governed by the laws of the State of California.
	20.2 To the fullest extent permitted by California law, Sacramento County shall be the venue for any action or proceeding that may be brought or arise out of, in connection with or by reason of this Agreement.

	ARTICLE 21. Alternative Dispute Resolution
	21.1 All claims, disputes or controversies arising out of, or in relation to the interpretation, application or enforcement of this Agreement may be decided through mediation as the first method of resolution. Notice of the demand for mediation of a d...
	21.2 If a claim, or any portion thereof, remains in dispute upon satisfaction of all applicable dispute resolution requirements, the Consultant shall comply with all claims presentation requirements as provided in Chapter 1 (commencing with section 90...
	21.3 Notwithstanding any disputes, claims or other disagreements between the CM and the District, CM shall continue to provide and perform Services hereunder pending a subsequent resolution of such disputes.

	ARTICLE 22. Tolling of Claims
	ARTICLE 23. Severability
	ARTICLE 24. Employment Status
	24.1 CM shall, during the entire term of Agreement, be construed to be an independent contractor and nothing in this Agreement is intended nor shall it be construed to create an employer-employee relationship, a joint venture relationship, or to allow...
	24.2 CM understands and agrees that CM’s personnel are not and will not be eligible for: membership in, or to receive any benefits from, any District group plan for hospital, surgical or medical insurance; membership in any District retirement program...
	24.3 Should District, in its discretion, or a relevant taxing authority such as the Internal Revenue Service or the State Employment Development Department, or both, determine that CM or any employee of CM is an employee of District for purposes of co...
	24.4 Should a relevant taxing authority determine a liability for past services performed by CM for District, upon notification of such fact by District, CM shall promptly remit the amount due or arrange with District to have the amount due withheld f...
	24.5 A determination of employment status pursuant to the preceding two paragraphs shall be solely for the purposes of the particular tax in question, and for all other purposes of this Agreement, CM shall not be considered an employee of District. No...
	24.6 Nothing in this Agreement shall operate to confer rights or benefits on persons or entities not a party to this Agreement.

	ARTICLE 25. Warranty of CM
	25.1 CM warrants that CM is properly licensed and/or certified under the laws and regulations of the State of California to provide the Services that it has herein agreed to perform. CM further warrants that all of the work CM performs under this Agre...
	25.2 CM certifies that it is aware of the provisions of the California Labor Code of the State of California, requiring every employer to be insured against liability for workers compensation or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provi...
	25.3 To the extent that the work performed under this contract is subject to labor compliance and enforcement by the DIR, CM specifically acknowledges and understands that it shall perform the Services while complying with all applicable provisions of...

	ARTICLE 26. Cost Disclosure - Documents and Written Reports
	ARTICLE 27. Communications / Notice
	ARTICLE 28. [RESERVED]
	ARTICLE 29. District’s Right to Audit
	29.1 District retains the right to review and audit, and the reasonable right of access to CM’s and any Consultant’s premises to review and audit the CM’s compliance with the provisions of this Agreement (“District’s Right”). The District’s Right incl...
	29.2 The District’s Right includes the right to examine any and all books, records, documents and any other evidence of procedures and practices that the District determines is necessary to discover and verify whether CM is in compliance with all requ...
	29.3 If there is a claim for additional compensation or for Extra Services, the District’s Right includes the right to examine books, records, documents, and any and all other evidence and accounting procedures and practices that the District determin...
	29.4 CM shall maintain complete and accurate records in accordance with generally accepted accounting practices in the industry. CM shall make available to the District for review and audit all Project-related accounting records and documents and any ...
	29.5 CM shall include audit provisions in any and all of its subcontracts, and shall ensure that these sections are binding upon all Consultants.
	29.6 CM shall comply with these provisions within fifteen (15) days of the District’s written request to review and audit any or all of CM’s Project-related records and information.

	ARTICLE 30. Other Provisions
	30.1 CM shall be responsible for the cost of construction change orders caused directly by CM’s willful misconduct or negligent acts, errors or omissions. Without limiting CM’s liability for indirect or consequential cost impacts, the direct costs for...
	30.2 Neither the District’s review, approval of, nor payment for, any of the Services required under this Agreement shall be construed to operate as a waiver of any rights under this Agreement, and CM shall remain liable to the District in accordance ...
	30.3 CM shall share, credit, or reimburse District fifty percent (50%) of the amount of any tax deduction and/or credit CM receives for District Projects under the Commercial Buildings Energy-Efficiency Tax Deduction, 26 U.S. Code § 179D (“Section 179...
	30.4 Each party warrants that it has had the opportunity to consult counsel and understands the terms of this Agreement and the consequences of executing it. In addition, each party acknowledges that the drafting of this Agreement was the product of n...
	30.5 The individual executing this Agreement on behalf of CM warrants and represents that she/he is authorized to execute this Agreement and bind the CM to all terms hereof.

	1. BASIC SERVICES
	2. GENERAL PROJECT SERVICES
	3. PRECONSTRUCTION PHASE
	3.15 To the extent requested by District or Program Manager, organize an initial planning workshop to create baseline parameters for the Project, to define overall building requirements, Project strategy, conceptual budget and schedule.  Pursuant to u...

	4. PRE-BID PHASE
	5. BIDDING PHASE
	6. CONSTRUCTION PHASE
	7. PROJECT COMPLETION
	8. FINAL DOCUMENTS
	The Construction Manager shall review and monitor all As-Built Drawings, maintenance and operations manuals, and other closeout documents to be sure that all required documents meeting contract requirements are provided, and shall secure and transmit ...

	9. WARRANTY
	The Construction Manager shall assist Program Manager as necessary to implement a Warranty Inspection and Warranty Work procedure for the Project that Contractor must follow.  The procedure shall include a twelve (12) month call back period and a fina...

	10. PROJECT CLOSEOUT
	To the extent requested by District or Program Manager, the Construction Manager shall assist District, Architect, and Program Manager as necessary to ensure all information and documentation necessary for Project closeout with the DSA is complete and...
	[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]

	EXHIBIT “B”
	SCHEDULE OF WORK
	EXHIBIT “D”
	Method of Payment of Basic Services


	Innovative Construction Services_PM-CM Proposal_West Campus HS Fields_07-21-2023



	11.1a.17 SA24-00191 ICS JFK Softball Baseball
	ICS_Signature pages_JFK Fields
	SA24-00191 ICS JFK Softball Baseball
	SA24-00191 ICS JFK Softball Baseball.pdf
	ARTICLE 1. Definitions
	1.1 In addition to the definitions above, the following definitions for words or phrases shall apply when used in this Agreement, including all Exhibits:
	1.1.1 Agreement: The Agreement consists exclusively of this document and all identified exhibits attached and incorporated by reference.
	1.1.2 Architect: The architect(s) that the District designates as being the architect(s) for all or a portion of the Project, including all consultants to the Architect(s).
	1.1.3 As-Built Drawings (“As-Builts”): Any document prepared and submitted by District Contractor that details on a Conforming Set, the actual construction performed during the Project, including changes necessitated by Construction Change Documents a...
	1.1.4 Board: The District’s Governing Board.
	1.1.5 Conforming Set: The plans, drawings, and specifications at the end of the Bidding Phase that incorporate all addenda, if any, issued during the Bidding Phase.
	1.1.6 Construction Budget: The total amount indicated by the District for the Project plus all other costs, including design, construction, administration, financing, and all other costs.
	1.1.7 Construction Change Documents (“CCD”): The documentation of changes to the DSA-approved construction documents.
	1.1.8 Construction Cost Budget: The total cost to District of all elements of a Project designed or specified by the Architect, as adjusted during and at the end of the design phase in accordance with this Agreement and the Agreement for Architectural...
	1.1.9 Construction Manager: The entity listed in the first paragraph of this Agreement.
	1.1.10 Consultant(s): Any and all consultant(s), sub-consultant(s), subcontractor(s), or agent(s) to the CM.
	1.1.11 Contractor: One or more licensed and registered contractors under contract with the District for construction of all or a portion of the Project.
	1.1.12 Design Team: The Architect(s) that the District designates as being the architect(s) for all or a portion of the Project, including all consultants to the Architect(s), plus all engineer(s) or other designer(s), who have a responsibility to the...
	1.1.13 DIR: California Department of Industrial Relations.
	1.1.14 District: The Sacramento City Unified School District.
	1.1.15 District’s Representative: The individual identified herein that is authorized to act on the District’s behalf with respect to the Project. The initial District’s Representative shall be Chris Ralston, Director III of Facilities. District may c...
	1.1.16 DSA: Division of the State Architect in the California Department of General Services.
	1.1.17 Extra Services: District-authorized Services outside of the scope in Exhibit “A” or District-authorized reimbursables not included in CM’s fee.
	1.1.18 Fee: The CM’s Fee is defined in Article 7 and payable as set forth in Exhibit “D.”
	1.1.19 Program Manager: Any program manager hired to perform program management services for the District, including all Consultant(s) to the Program Manager.
	1.1.20 Project Inspector, Inspector of Record, IOR: The agent of the DSA at the project site whose primary responsibility will be to insure that the project is constructed in compliance with current codes; DSA-approved plans and specifications relatin...
	1.1.21 Record Drawings: A final set of drawings prepared by the Architect incorporating all changes from all As-Builts, sketches, details, and clarifications.
	1.1.22 Service(s): All labor, materials, supervision, services, tasks, and work that the CM is required to perform and that are required by, or reasonably inferred from, the Agreement, and that are necessary for the design and completion of the Project.


	ARTICLE 2. Term
	2.1 Term: This Agreement shall become effective upon final execution, and except as otherwise provided herein, will continue in effect until January 31, 2025.

	ARTICLE 3. Scope, Responsibilities and Services of CM
	3.1 Scope: CM shall provide the Services described herein and under Exhibit “A” for the Project.
	3.2 Standard of Care: CM, its officers, agents, employees, subcontractors, Consultants and any persons or entities for whom CM is responsible, shall provide all Services pursuant to this Agreement in accordance with the requirements of this Agreement ...
	3.3 Coordination: In the performance of CM’s services under this Agreement, CM agrees that it will maintain coordination with District-designated representatives as may be requested and desirable. This shall include, without limitation, coordination w...
	3.4 Other Consultants: If the CM employs sub-consultant(s), the CM shall ensure that its contract(s) with its sub-consultant(s) include language incorporating the terms of this Agreement.
	3.5 CM’s as District Representative: CM will act as the District’s agent to render the Services and furnish the work as described in Exhibit “A,” commencing with the receipt of a written Notice to Proceed signed by the District Representative. CM’s se...
	3.6 Review of General Obligation Bond Program Report and District’s Facilities Master Plan: CM will review the District’s Facilities Master Plan for the District and other written materials the District makes available by the District to CM to underst...
	3.7 Review of Measure H: CM will review Measure H and other written materials made available by the District to CM that relate to Measure H to fully understand the extent of funding available to implement the District’s Master Facilities Plan for the ...
	3.8 Expansion of Work based on Additional Funds: Should the Board decide to expand the scope of the Project and/or supplement the Construction Budget based upon availability of additional funds, Construction Manager agrees to perform the additional sc...
	3.9 Conflicts of Interest Prohibited:
	3.9.1 CM understands that District officials and employees are prohibited from involvement in decisions in which they may have a financial interest pursuant to Government Code sections 1090 and 87100 et seq., and certifies that it does not know of any...
	3.9.2 CM shall not be permitted to submit proposals or otherwise seek contracts for the following services to be procured by the District in connection with any project covered by this Agreement: Design Professional, IORs or Test/Inspection. If CM ide...


	ARTICLE 4. CM Staff
	4.1 The District selected CM to perform the Services because of the CM’s skills and expertise of key personnel.
	4.2 CM agrees that the following key personnel in CM’s firm shall be associated with the Project and perform the Services in the following capacities:
	Construction Manager during construction:  Meredith Collins /
	Paul Borcherding
	Project Manager:     Paul Borcherding
	Asst, Construction Manager:   Nick Valentine
	4.3 CM shall not change any of the key personnel listed above without the District’s prior written approval, unless said personnel cease to be employed by CM. Regardless of the reason for the change in key personnel, District shall be allowed to inter...
	4.4 If any designated lead or key person fails to perform to the satisfaction of the District, then upon the District’s written notice, the CM will have seven (7) calendar days to remove that person from the Project and shall provide a replacement per...
	4.4.1 All lead or key personnel for any Consultant must also be designated by the Consultant and are subject to all conditions stated in this Agreement.

	4.5 CM represents that the Construction Manager has no existing interest and will not acquire any interest, direct or indirect, that could conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of Services required under this Agreement. CM agrees furth...

	ARTICLE 5. Schedule of Work
	ARTICLE 6. Construction Cost Budget
	6.1 CM shall have responsibility, along with the Architect, to develop, review, and reconcile the Construction Cost Budget per Project with the Architect and the District throughout the design process and construction.
	6.2 The Construction Cost Budget shall be the total cost to District of all Project elements the Design Team designs or specifies.
	6.3 CM shall work cooperatively with the Project Design Team throughout the Project, including but not limited to, the Schematic Design Phase, Design Development Phase, and Construction Documents Phase, as described in Exhibit “A,” so that the Project...
	6.4 Evaluations of the District’s Construction Budget, and CM’s preliminary and detailed cost estimates, represent the CM’s best judgment as a professional familiar with the construction industry.
	6.5 If the Bidding Phase has not commenced within ninety (90) days after DSA approval of the plans and specifications, the Construction Cost Budget may be adjusted at District’s request to reflect changes in the general level of prices in the construc...
	6.6 The District may, in its sole discretion, do one, or a combination, of the following if any of the events in Article 6.7 occur:
	6.6.1 Give CM written approval of an agreed adjustment to the Construction Cost Budget.
	6.6.2 Authorize CM to re-negotiate and/or re-bid the Project, when appropriate, within three (3) months’ time of receipt of bids, at no additional cost to the District (exclusive of District and other agencies’ review time).
	6.6.3 Terminate this Agreement if the Project is abandoned by the District without further obligation by either party.
	6.6.4 Within three (3) months of receipt of bids, instruct Design Team to revise the drawings and specifications (in scope and quality as approved by the District) to bring the Project within the Construction Cost Budget for re-bidding. CM will perfor...

	6.7 If any of the following events occur, the District may exercise any one, or any combination, of the actions set forth in Article 6.6 above:
	6.7.1 The lowest responsive base bid received is five percent (5%) or more in excess of the Construction Cost Budget or
	6.7.2 The combined total of base bid and all additive alternates equal or exceed ten percent (10%) of the Construction Cost Budget; or
	6.7.3 The Construction Cost Budget increases in phases subsequent to the Schematic Design Phase due to reasonably foreseeable changes in the condition of the construction market in the Sacramento Area, in so far as these have not been caused by Acts o...


	ARTICLE 7. Fee and Method of Payment for Basic Services
	7.1 District shall pay CM an amount not to exceed One Hundred Fifty-Six Thousand Eight Hundred Fifty Dollars ($156,850) for all services contracted for under this Agreement and based on the Fee Schedule set forth in Exhibit “D.”
	7.2 District shall pay CM the Fee pursuant to the provisions herein and the method of payment set forth in Exhibit “D.”
	7.3 CM shall bill its work under this Agreement on a percent of completion basis in accordance with Exhibit “D.”
	7.4 No increase in fee will be due from change orders generated during the construction period to the extent caused by CM’s error(s) or omission(s).
	7.5 The CM’s fee set forth in this Agreement shall be full compensation for all of CM’s Services incurred in the performance hereof as indicated in Exhibit “D,” including, without limitation, all costs for personnel, travel within two hundred (200) mi...

	ARTICLE 8. Payment for Extra Services
	8.1 Any charges for Extra Services shall be paid by the District as described in Exhibit “B” at the rates set forth in Exhibit “D” only upon certification of the District’s prior written authorization of the claimed Extra Services and the Extra Servic...
	8.2 CM shall submit to District a written proposal describing the proposed scope of services and listing the personnel, labor duration, rates, and cost. CM shall proceed with Extra Services only upon receiving the District’s prior written authorizatio...
	8.3 If CM performs any Extra Services without the District’s authorized representative’s prior written authorization, the District will not be obligated to pay for such Extra Services. The foregoing provision notwithstanding, CM will be paid by the Di...

	ARTICLE 9. Ownership of Data
	9.1 All of CM’s work product prepared or generated in connection with this Agreement is the District’s property.
	9.2 Upon the District’s request, the CM shall make available to the District all work product completed or in progress at the time of such a request.
	9.3 After Project completion or, if the District exercises the right to terminate this Agreement pursuant to the Agreement terms, CM shall assemble and deliver to District within five (5) calendar days of the District’s written request, all of CM’s wo...
	9.4 All Project records are District property, whether or not those records are in the CM’s possession. District retains all rights to all copyrights, designs, and other intellectual property embodied in the plans, record drawings, specifications, est...

	ARTICLE 10. Termination of Contract
	10.1 District’s Request for Assurances: If District at any time reasonably believes CM is or may be in default under this Agreement, District may in its sole discretion notify CM of this fact and request written assurances from CM of performance of Se...
	10.2 District’s Termination of CM for Cause: If CM fails to perform CM’s duties to the District’s satisfaction, or if CM fails to fulfill in a timely and professional manner CM’s material obligations under this Agreement, or if CM violates any of the ...
	10.3 District’s Termination of CM for Convenience: District shall have the right in its sole discretion to terminate this Agreement for its own convenience. In the event of a termination for convenience, CM may invoice District and District shall pay ...
	10.4 CM’s Termination of Agreement for Cause: CM has the right to terminate this Agreement if the District does not fulfill its material obligations under this Agreement and fails to cure such material default within sixty (60) days of receipt of writ...
	10.5 Effect on Pre-Termination Services: Except as indicated in this Article, termination shall have no effect upon any of the rights and obligations of the Parties arising out of any transaction occurring prior to the effective date of such termination.
	10.6 Ceasing Services upon Termination: If, at any time in the progress of performing Services under this Agreement, the District determines that CM’s Services should be terminated, the CM, upon the District’s written notice of such termination, shall...
	10.7 Project Suspension: If the Project is suspended by the District for more than one hundred and eighty (180) consecutive days, the CM shall be compensated for services performed prior to notice of such suspension. When the Project is resumed, the s...

	ARTICLE 11. Indemnity
	11.1 To the furthest extent permitted by California law, CM shall indemnify and hold free and harmless the District, its Governing Board, agents, representatives, officers, consultants, employees, trustees, and volunteers (“the Indemnified Parties”) f...
	11.2 CM shall pay and satisfy any judgment, award, or decree that may be rendered against the Indemnified Parties in any Claim. CM’s obligation pursuant to Article 11.1 includes reimbursing the District for the cost of any settlement paid by the Indem...
	11.3 District may withhold from amounts owing to CM any and all costs that arise out of, pertain to, or relate to the negligence, recklessness, or willful misconduct of the CM.

	ARTICLE 12. Conduct on Project Site and Fingerprinting
	12.1 Unacceptable and/or loud language will not be tolerated. “Cat calls” or other derogatory language toward students or public will not be allowed.
	12.2 Drugs, alcohol, and smoking on District property are strictly prohibited. No drugs, alcohol and/or smoking are allowed at any time in any building and/or grounds on District’s property. No students, staff, visitors or contractors are to use drugs...
	12.3 Pursuant to Education Code section 45125.2, the District has determined on the basis of the scope of Services in this Agreement that CM and its subcontractors and employees will have only limited contact with pupils. CM will promptly notify the D...
	12.4 For all workers on District property, CM shall comply with all applicable federal, state and local laws regarding COVID-19, including but not limited to the CDPH’s State Public Health Officer Orders.

	ARTICLE 13. Responsibilities of the District
	13.1 The District shall examine the documents submitted by the CM and shall render decisions so as to avoid unreasonable delay in the process of the CM’s Services.
	13.2 The District shall provide to the CM as complete information as is available to District regarding the District’s Project requirements.
	13.3 The District shall retain design professional(s) whose services, duties and responsibilities will be described in written agreement(s) between the District and design professional(s).
	13.4 Unless the contract documents require that Contractor provide any of the following, the District shall, in a timely manner, and with CM’s assistance, secure, submit and pay for necessary approvals, easements, assessments, permits and charges requ...
	13.5 The District, its representatives, and consultants shall communicate with the Contractor either directly or through the CM.
	13.6 The District shall designate an officer, employee and/or other authorized representatives to act on the District’s behalf with respect to the Project. The District’s Project representative shall be available during working hours and as often as m...

	ARTICLE 14. Liability of District
	14.1 Other than as provided in this Agreement, District’s obligations under this Agreement shall be limited to the payment of the compensation as provided in this Agreement. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, in no event shall Dist...
	14.2 CM shall pay to District any and all costs incurred by District, or for which District may become liable, to the extent caused by negligent delays, acts, or omissions of CM in its performance of its Services.
	14.3 District shall not be responsible for any damage to persons or property as a result of the use, misuse or failure of any equipment used by CM, or by its employees, even though such equipment be furnished or loaned to CM by District.
	14.4 CM hereby waives any and all claim(s) for recovery from the District under this Agreement, which loss or damage is covered by valid and collectible insurance policies. CM agrees to have its required insurance policies endorsed to prevent the inva...

	ARTICLE 15. Insurance
	15.1 CM shall procure, prior to commencement of Services, and will maintain for the duration of the Agreement insurance against claims for injuries to persons or damages to property which may arise from or in connection with the performance of the wor...
	15.2 Minimum Scope and Limits of Insurance: Coverage shall be at least as broad as the following scopes and limits:
	15.2.1 Commercial General Liability. Two million dollars ($2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury, personal injury, property damage, death, advertising injury, and medical payments arising from the performance of any portion of the Services. If C...
	15.2.2 Commercial Automobile Liability, Any Auto. One million dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence.
	15.2.3 Workers' Compensation. Statutory limits required by the State of California. For all of the CM’s employees who are subject to this Agreement and to the extent required by the applicable state or federal law, CM shall keep in full force and effe...
	15.2.4 Employer's Liability. One million dollars ($1,000,000) per accident for bodily injury or disease. For all of the CM’s employees who are subject to this Agreement, CM shall keep in full force and effect, an Employers’ Liability policy. That poli...
	15.2.5 Professional Liability. This insurance shall cover the CM and its sub-consultant(s), if any, for one million dollars ($1,000,000) aggregate limit subject to no claim deductible, coverage to continue through completion of construction plus two y...

	15.3 The District reserves the right to modify the limits and coverages described herein, with appropriate credits or charges to be negotiated for such changes.
	15.4 Deductibles and Self-Insured Retention: Any deductibles or self-insured retention exceeding Twenty-Five Thousand Dollars ($25,000) must be declared to and approved by the District. At the option of the District, either:
	15.4.1 The District can accept the higher deductible;
	15.4.2 CM’s insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured retention as respects the District, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers; or
	15.4.3 CM shall procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related investigations, claim administration and defense expenses.

	15.5 Other Insurance Provisions: The general liability and automobile liability policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following provisions:
	15.5.1 All policies except for the worker’s compensation, employer’s liability and professional liability insurance policy shall be written on an occurrence form.
	15.5.2 The District, its representatives, consultants, trustees, officers, officials, employees, agents, and volunteers (“Additional Insureds”) are to be covered as additional insureds as respects liability arising out of activities performed by or on...
	15.5.3 Any failure to comply with reporting or other provisions of the policies including breaches of warranties shall not affect coverage provided to the Additional Insureds.
	15.5.4 CM shall pay all insurance premiums, including any charges for required waivers of subrogation or the endorsement of additional insureds. If CM fails to maintain insurance, District may take out comparable insurance, and deduct and retain amoun...
	15.5.5 The CM’s insurance shall apply separately to each insured against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to the limits of the insurer’s liability.
	15.5.6 Each insurance policy required by this clause shall be endorsed to state that coverage shall not be canceled, not renewed, or material change in coverage except after thirty (30) days prior written notice by certified mail, return receipt reque...
	15.5.7 CM’s insurance coverage shall be primary and non-contributory insurance as respects the Additional Insureds with respect to any claims related to, arising out of, or connected with the Project. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the ...
	15.5.8 Construction Manager shall provide an endorsement that the insurer waives the right of subrogation against the District and its respective elected officials, officers, employees, agents, representatives, consultants, trustees, and volunteers.
	15.5.9 CM shall require all subconsultants to maintain the level of insurance CM deems appropriate with respect to the consultant’s scope of the Work unless otherwise indicated in the Agreement. CM shall cause the subconsultants to furnish proof there...
	15.5.10 If CM normally carries insurance in an amount greater than the minimum amounts required herein, that greater amount shall become the minimum required amount of insurance for purposes of the Agreement. Therefore, CM hereby acknowledges and agre...

	15.6 Acceptability of Insurers: Insurance is to be placed with insurers admitted in California with a current A.M. Best's rating of no less than A:VII. CM shall inform the District in writing if any of its insurer(s) have an A.M. Best’s rating less th...
	15.6.1 Accept the lower rating; or
	15.6.2 Require CM to procure insurance from another insurer.

	15.7 Verification of Coverage: Prior to commencing with its provision of Services under this Agreement, but no later than three (3) calendar after the Notice of Award, CM shall furnish the District with:
	15.7.1 Certificates of insurance showing maintenance of the required insurance coverage;
	15.7.2 Original endorsements affecting coverage. The endorsements are to be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. All endorsements are to be received and approved by the District before work commences.

	15.8 Copy of Insurance Policy(ies): Upon the District’s request, CM will furnish District with a copy of all insurance policies related to its provision of Services under this Agreement.

	ARTICLE 16. Nondiscrimination
	ARTICLE 17. Covenant Against Contingent Fees
	ARTICLE 18. Entire Agreement/Modification
	ARTICLE 19. Non-Assignment of Agreement
	ARTICLE 20. Law, Venue
	20.1 This Agreement has been executed and delivered in the State of California and the validity, enforceability and interpretation of any of the clauses of this Agreement shall be determined and governed by the laws of the State of California.
	20.2 To the fullest extent permitted by California law, Sacramento County shall be the venue for any action or proceeding that may be brought or arise out of, in connection with or by reason of this Agreement.

	ARTICLE 21. Alternative Dispute Resolution
	21.1 All claims, disputes or controversies arising out of, or in relation to the interpretation, application or enforcement of this Agreement may be decided through mediation as the first method of resolution. Notice of the demand for mediation of a d...
	21.2 If a claim, or any portion thereof, remains in dispute upon satisfaction of all applicable dispute resolution requirements, the Consultant shall comply with all claims presentation requirements as provided in Chapter 1 (commencing with section 90...
	21.3 Notwithstanding any disputes, claims or other disagreements between the CM and the District, CM shall continue to provide and perform Services hereunder pending a subsequent resolution of such disputes.

	ARTICLE 22. Tolling of Claims
	ARTICLE 23. Severability
	ARTICLE 24. Employment Status
	24.1 CM shall, during the entire term of Agreement, be construed to be an independent contractor and nothing in this Agreement is intended nor shall it be construed to create an employer-employee relationship, a joint venture relationship, or to allow...
	24.2 CM understands and agrees that CM’s personnel are not and will not be eligible for: membership in, or to receive any benefits from, any District group plan for hospital, surgical or medical insurance; membership in any District retirement program...
	24.3 Should District, in its discretion, or a relevant taxing authority such as the Internal Revenue Service or the State Employment Development Department, or both, determine that CM or any employee of CM is an employee of District for purposes of co...
	24.4 Should a relevant taxing authority determine a liability for past services performed by CM for District, upon notification of such fact by District, CM shall promptly remit the amount due or arrange with District to have the amount due withheld f...
	24.5 A determination of employment status pursuant to the preceding two paragraphs shall be solely for the purposes of the particular tax in question, and for all other purposes of this Agreement, CM shall not be considered an employee of District. No...
	24.6 Nothing in this Agreement shall operate to confer rights or benefits on persons or entities not a party to this Agreement.

	ARTICLE 25. Warranty of CM
	25.1 CM warrants that CM is properly licensed and/or certified under the laws and regulations of the State of California to provide the Services that it has herein agreed to perform. CM further warrants that all of the work CM performs under this Agre...
	25.2 CM certifies that it is aware of the provisions of the California Labor Code of the State of California, requiring every employer to be insured against liability for workers compensation or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provi...
	25.3 To the extent that the work performed under this contract is subject to labor compliance and enforcement by the DIR, CM specifically acknowledges and understands that it shall perform the Services while complying with all applicable provisions of...

	ARTICLE 26. Cost Disclosure - Documents and Written Reports
	ARTICLE 27. Communications / Notice
	ARTICLE 28. [RESERVED]
	ARTICLE 29. District’s Right to Audit
	29.1 District retains the right to review and audit, and the reasonable right of access to CM’s and any Consultant’s premises to review and audit the CM’s compliance with the provisions of this Agreement (“District’s Right”). The District’s Right incl...
	29.2 The District’s Right includes the right to examine any and all books, records, documents and any other evidence of procedures and practices that the District determines is necessary to discover and verify whether CM is in compliance with all requ...
	29.3 If there is a claim for additional compensation or for Extra Services, the District’s Right includes the right to examine books, records, documents, and any and all other evidence and accounting procedures and practices that the District determin...
	29.4 CM shall maintain complete and accurate records in accordance with generally accepted accounting practices in the industry. CM shall make available to the District for review and audit all Project-related accounting records and documents and any ...
	29.5 CM shall include audit provisions in any and all of its subcontracts, and shall ensure that these sections are binding upon all Consultants.
	29.6 CM shall comply with these provisions within fifteen (15) days of the District’s written request to review and audit any or all of CM’s Project-related records and information.

	ARTICLE 30. Other Provisions
	30.1 CM shall be responsible for the cost of construction change orders caused directly by CM’s willful misconduct or negligent acts, errors or omissions. Without limiting CM’s liability for indirect or consequential cost impacts, the direct costs for...
	30.2 Neither the District’s review, approval of, nor payment for, any of the Services required under this Agreement shall be construed to operate as a waiver of any rights under this Agreement, and CM shall remain liable to the District in accordance ...
	30.3 CM shall share, credit, or reimburse District fifty percent (50%) of the amount of any tax deduction and/or credit CM receives for District Projects under the Commercial Buildings Energy-Efficiency Tax Deduction, 26 U.S. Code § 179D (“Section 179...
	30.4 Each party warrants that it has had the opportunity to consult counsel and understands the terms of this Agreement and the consequences of executing it. In addition, each party acknowledges that the drafting of this Agreement was the product of n...
	30.5 The individual executing this Agreement on behalf of CM warrants and represents that she/he is authorized to execute this Agreement and bind the CM to all terms hereof.

	1. BASIC SERVICES
	2. GENERAL PROJECT SERVICES
	3. PRECONSTRUCTION PHASE
	3.15 To the extent requested by District or Program Manager, organize an initial planning workshop to create baseline parameters for the Project, to define overall building requirements, Project strategy, conceptual budget and schedule.  Pursuant to u...

	4. PRE-BID PHASE
	5. BIDDING PHASE
	6. CONSTRUCTION PHASE
	7. PROJECT COMPLETION
	8. FINAL DOCUMENTS
	The Construction Manager shall review and monitor all As-Built Drawings, maintenance and operations manuals, and other closeout documents to be sure that all required documents meeting contract requirements are provided, and shall secure and transmit ...

	9. WARRANTY
	The Construction Manager shall assist Program Manager as necessary to implement a Warranty Inspection and Warranty Work procedure for the Project that Contractor must follow.  The procedure shall include a twelve (12) month call back period and a fina...

	10. PROJECT CLOSEOUT
	To the extent requested by District or Program Manager, the Construction Manager shall assist District, Architect, and Program Manager as necessary to ensure all information and documentation necessary for Project closeout with the DSA is complete and...
	[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]

	EXHIBIT “B”
	SCHEDULE OF WORK
	EXHIBIT “D”
	Method of Payment of Basic Services


	Innovative Construction Services_PM-CM Proposal_JFK HS Fields_07-20-2023


	11.1a.18 R22-04800 Miracle Play Elder Creek
	Elder Creek Irr-Miracle Play Systems PQS 042922

	11.1a.19 SA24-00217  Lionakis CKM Kitchen Servery
	11.1a.20 SA24-00218  Lionakis CKM HVAC Replacements
	11.1a.21 SA24-00109 JK Architects
	EXHIBIT “A” – RESPONSIBILITIES AND SERVICES OF ARCHITECT A-1
	EXHIBIT “B” – CRITERIA AND BILLING FOR EXTRA SERVICES B-1

	This Agreement for Architectural Services is made as of July 21, 2023, between the Sacramento City Unified School District, a California public school district (“District”), and Jordan Knighton Architects Inc. dba JK Architecture Engineering (“Archit...
	California Middle School Campus Renewal, Part 2 located at 1600 Vallejo Way, Sacramento CA  95818
	Article 1. Definitions
	1.1. In addition to the definitions above, the following definitions of words or phrases shall apply when used in this Agreement, including all Exhibits:
	1.1.1. Agreement:  The Agreement consists exclusively of this document and all identified exhibits attached and incorporated by reference.
	1.1.2. Architect:  The Architect identified in the first paragraph of this Agreement, including all Consultants to the Architect.  The term Architect means the Design Professional in General Responsible Charge on this Project.
	1.1.3. As-Built Drawings (“As-Builts”):  Any document prepared and submitted by District’s Contractor(s) that details on a Conforming Set, the actual construction performed during the Project, including changes necessitated by Construction Change Docu...
	1.1.4. Bid Set:  The plans, drawings, and specifications at the end of the Construction Documents Phase that the Division of the State Architect (“DSA”) has approved and that the District can use to go out to bid for construction of the Project.
	1.1.5. Conforming Set:  The plans, drawings, and specifications at the end of the Bidding Phase that incorporate all addenda, if any, issued during the Bidding Phase.  The Architect shall ensure that DSA has approved all revisions to the Bid Set that ...
	1.1.6. Construction Budget:  The total amount of funds indicated by the District for the entire Project plus all other costs, including design, construction, administration, and financing.
	1.1.7. Construction Change Documents (“CCD”):  The documentation of changes to the DSA-approved construction documents.
	1.1.8. Construction Cost Budget: The total cost to District of all elements of the Project designed or specified by the Architect, as adjusted at the end of each design phase in accordance with this Agreement.  The Construction Cost Budget does not in...
	1.1.9. Construction Manager:  The District’s representative on the Project if the District retains a construction manager, project manager, or owner’s representative.
	1.1.10. Contractor:  One or more licensed contractors under contract with the District for construction of all or a portion of the Project.
	1.1.11. Consultant(s):  Any and all consultant(s), sub-consultant(s), subcontractor(s), or agent(s) to the Architect.
	1.1.12. District:  The Sacramento City Unified School District.
	1.1.13. DSA:  The Division of the State Architect.
	1.1.14. Extra Services:  District-authorized services outside of the scope in Exhibit “A” or District-authorized reimbursables not included in Architect’s Fee.
	1.1.15. Laboratory of Record: The District-designated laboratory(ies) for testing of concrete, soils, materials, and other required testing.
	1.1.16. Project:  District’s California MS Renewal, Phase 2 Project at 1600 Vallejo Way, Sacramento CA  95818.
	1.1.17. Record Drawings:  A final set of drawings prepared by the Architect that incorporates all changes from all As-Builts, sketches, details, and clarifications.
	1.1.18. Service(s):  All labor, materials, supervision, services, tasks, and work that the Architect is required to perform and that are required by, or reasonably inferred from, the Agreement, and that are necessary for the design and completion of t...
	1.1.19. Visually Verify: To verify to the fullest extent possible by physical inspection and reasonable investigation and without any destructive action.

	Article 2. Scope, Responsibilities, and Services of Architect
	2.1. Architect shall render the Services described in Exhibit “A,” commencing with receipt of a written Notice to Proceed signed by the District representative.  Architect’s Services will be completed in accordance with the schedule attached as Exhibi...
	2.2. Architect shall provide Services that shall comply with professional architectural standards, including the standard of care applicable to architects designing public school facilities and applicable requirements of federal, state, and local law,...
	2.3. The District intends to award the Project to Contractor(s) pursuant to a competitive bid process.  District reserves its right to use alternative delivery methods and the Architect’s scope of work may be adjusted accordingly.
	2.5. Architect shall contract for or employ at Architect’s expense, Consultant(s) to the extent deemed necessary for completion of the Project including, but not limited to: architects; mechanical, electrical, structural and civil engineers; landscape...
	2.6. Architect shall coordinate with District personnel or its designated representatives as may be requested and desirable, including with other professionals employed by the District for the design, coordination or management of other work related t...
	2.9. Architect shall direct and monitor the work of the District’s DSA project inspector(s) (“Project Inspector(s)”) and the Laboratory of Record.  Architect shall provide code required supervision of special inspectors not provided by the Laboratory ...
	2.10. Architect shall give efficient supervision to Services, using its best skill and attention.  Architect shall carefully study and compare all contract documents, drawings, specifications, and other instructions (“Contract Documents”) and shall at...
	2.11. Architect recognizes that the District may obtain the services of a Construction Manager and that Architect may have to assume certain coordination and management responsibilities, including tracking Requests for Information (“RFI”), providing R...

	Article 3. Architect Staff
	3.1. Architect has been selected to perform the Services herein because of the skills and expertise of key individuals.
	3.2. Architect agrees that the following key people in Architect’s firm shall be associated with the Project in the following capacities:
	Principal In Charge: Derek Labrecque, AOR
	3.3. Architect shall not change any of the key personnel listed above without prior written approval by the District, unless said personnel cease to be employed by Architect.  In either case, the District shall be allowed to interview and approve repl...
	3.4. If any designated lead or key person fails to perform to the satisfaction of the District, then upon written notice Architect shall have five (5) calendar days to remove that person from the Project and replace that person with one acceptable to ...
	3.5. Architect represents that Architect has no existing interest and will not acquire any interest, direct or indirect, which could conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of Services required under this Agreement and that no person hav...
	3.6. Architect shall comply with Education Code section 17302(a) and agrees that any plans and/or specifications included in the Services shall be prepared under the supervision of licensed personnel, and that licensed personnel shall be in “responsib...

	Article 4. Schedule of Services
	Architect shall commence Services under this Agreement upon receipt of a written Notice to Proceed and shall prosecute the Services diligently as described in Exhibit “A,” so as to proceed with and complete the Services in compliance with the schedule...
	Article 5. Construction Cost Budget
	5.1. Architect hereby accepts the District’s established Construction Cost Budget and Project scope.  In accordance with Exhibit “A,” the Architect shall have responsibility to further develop, review, and reconcile the Construction Cost Budget for th...
	5.2. Architect shall complete all Services as described in Exhibit “A,” including all plans, designs, drawings, specifications and other Contract Documents, so that the cost to construct the work designed by the Architect will not exceed the Construct...
	5.4.1. The lowest responsive base bid received is in excess of five percent (5%) of the Construction Cost Budget; or
	5.4.2. If the combined total of base bid and all additive alternates come in ten percent (10%) or more under the Construction Cost Budget; or
	5.4.3. If the Construction Cost Budget increases in phases subsequent to the Schematic Design Phase due to reasonably foreseeable changes in the condition of the construction market in the county in which the District is located, in so far as these ha...


	Article 6. Fee and Method of Payment
	6.1. The District shall pay Architect for all Services contracted for under this Agreement an amount equal to the following (“Fee”):
	An amount not to exceed Nine Hundred Sixty-Eight Thousand Dollars ($968,000) based on the rates set forth in Exhibit “D.”
	6.2. The District shall pay Architect the Fee pursuant to the provisions of Exhibit “D.”
	6.3. Architect shall bill for performance of Services under this Agreement in accordance with Exhibit “D.”
	6.4. No increase in Fee will be due from CCDs and/or change orders generated during the construction period to the extent caused by Architect’s error or omission.
	6.5. The Architect’s Fee set forth in this Agreement shall be full compensation for all of Architect’s Services incurred in the performance hereof as indicated in Exhibit “D.”
	6.6. Regardless of the structure of Architect’s Fee, the Architect’s Fee may be adjusted downward if the Scope of Services of this Agreement is reduced by the District in accordance with this Agreement.
	6.7. Neither the District’s review, approval of, nor payment for, any of the Services required under this Agreement shall be construed to operate as a waiver of any rights under this Agreement, and Architect shall remain liable to the District in acco...

	Article 7. Payment for Extra Services or Changes
	Any charges for Extra Services shall be paid by the District as described in Exhibit “B” only upon certification that the claimed Extra Service was authorized as indicated herein and that the Extra Services have been satisfactorily completed.  If any ...

	Article 8. Ownership of Data
	8.1. Pursuant to Education Code section 17316, this Agreement creates a non-exclusive and perpetual license for the District to use, at its discretion, all plans including, but not limited to, record drawings, specifications, estimates and other docum...
	8.2. Architect retains all rights to all copyrights over designs and other intellectual property embodied in the plans, record drawings, specifications, estimates, and other documents that Architect or its Consultants prepare or cause to be prepared p...
	8.3. Architect shall perform the Services and prepare all documents under this Agreement with the assistance of Computer Aided Design Drafting Technology (“CADD”) (e.g., AutoCAD).  Architect shall deliver to District all drawings in DWG format.  As to...
	8.4. In order to document exactly what CADD information was given to the District, Architect and District shall each date and sign a “hard” copy of reproducible documents that depict the information at the time Architect produces the CADD information....
	8.5. Following the termination of this Agreement, for any reason whatsoever, Architect shall promptly deliver to the District upon written request and at no cost to the District the following items (hereinafter “Instruments of Service”), which the Dis...
	8.5.1. One (1) set of the Contract Documents, including the bidding requirements, specifications, and all existing cost estimates for the Project, in hard copy, reproducible format.
	8.5.2. One (1) set of fixed image CADD files in DXF format of the drawings that are part of the Contract Documents.
	8.5.3. One (1) set of non-fixed image CADD drawing files in DXF or DWG or both formats of the site plan, floor plans (architectural, plumbing, structural, mechanical and electrical), roof plan, sections and exterior elevations of the Project.
	8.5.4. All finished or unfinished documents, studies, reports, calculations, drawings, maps, models, photographs, technology data and reports prepared by the Architect under this Agreement.
	8.5.5. The obligation of Section 8.5 of this Agreement shall survive the termination of this Agreement for any reason whatsoever.

	8.6. In the event the District changes or uses any fully or partially completed documents without Architect’s knowledge or participation or both, the District agrees to release Architect of responsibility for such changes, and shall hold Architect har...

	Article 9. Termination of Contract
	9.1. District’s Request for Assurances:  If District at any time reasonably believes that Architect is or may be in default under this Agreement, District may in its sole discretion notify Architect of this fact and request written assurances from Arc...
	9.2. District’s Termination of Architect for Cause:  If Architect fails to perform Architect’s duties to the satisfaction of the District, or if Architect fails to fulfill in a timely and professional manner Architect’s material obligations under this...
	9.3. District’s Termination of Architect for Convenience:  District shall have the right in its sole discretion to terminate the Agreement for its own convenience.  In the event of a termination for convenience, Architect may invoice District and Dist...
	9.4. Architect’s Termination of Agreement for Cause:  Architect has the right to terminate this Agreement if the District does not fulfill its material obligations under this Agreement and fails to cure such material default within sixty (60) days of ...
	9.5. Effect on Pre-Termination Services:  Except as indicated in this Article, termination shall have no effect upon any of the rights and obligations of the Parties arising out of any transaction occurring prior to the effective date of such terminat...
	9.6. Ceasing Services upon Termination:  If, at any time in the progress of the Design of the Project, the Governing Board of the District determines that the Project should be terminated, Architect, upon written notice from the District of such termi...
	9.7. Project Suspension:  If the District suspends the Project for more than one hundred twenty (120) consecutive days, Architect shall be compensated for Services performed prior to notice of that suspension. When the Project is resumed, the schedule...

	Article 10. Indemnity/Architect Liability
	10.3. Architect shall be responsible for the cost of reviewing CCDs and/or change orders caused by Architect’s willful misconduct, recklessness, or negligent acts, errors or omissions.  Without limiting Architect’s liability for indirect cost impacts,...
	10.4. District may withhold any and all costs that arise out of, pertain to, or relate to the negligence, recklessness, or willful misconduct of the Architect from amounts owing to Architect.

	Article 11. Fingerprinting
	11.1. Pursuant to Education Code section 45125.2, the District has determined on the basis of scope of Services in this Agreement, that Architect, its Consultants and their employees will have only limited contact with pupils. Architect shall promptly...
	11.2. For all workers on District property, the Architect shall comply with all applicable federal, state and local laws regarding COVID-19.  Further, except to the extent the Order provides otherwise, the Architect and Architect’s personnel shall con...

	Article 12. Responsibilities of the District
	12.1. The District shall examine the documents submitted by the Architect and shall render decisions so as to avoid unreasonable delay in the process of the Architect’s Services.
	12.2. The District shall verbally or in writing advise Architect if the District becomes aware of any fault or defect in the Project, including any errors, omissions or inconsistencies in the Architect’s documents.  Failure to provide such notice shal...
	12.3. Unless the District and Architect agree that a hazardous materials consultant shall be a Consultant of the Architect, the District shall furnish the services of a hazardous material consultant or other consultants when such services are requeste...

	Article 13. Liability of District
	13.1. Other than as provided in this Agreement, District’s financial obligations under this Agreement shall be limited to the payment of the compensation provided in this Agreement.  Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, in no event s...
	13.2. District shall not be responsible for any damage to persons or property as a result of the use, misuse or failure of any equipment used by Architect, or by its employees, even though such equipment be furnished or loaned to Architect by District.

	Article 14. Nondiscrimination
	Architect agrees to comply with the provisions of the California Fair Employment and Housing Act as set forth in part 2.8 of division 3 of the California Government Code, commencing at section 12900; the Federal Civil Rights Act of 1964, as set forth ...

	Article 15. Insurance
	15.1. Architect shall comply with the insurance requirements for this Agreement, set forth in Exhibit “E.”
	15.2. Architect shall provide certificates of insurance and endorsements to District prior to commencement of the work of this Agreement as required in Exhibit “E.”

	Article 16. Covenant against Contingent Fees
	Article 17. Entire Agreement/Modification
	Article 18. Non-Assignment of Agreement
	Article 19. Law, Venue
	19.1. This Agreement has been executed and delivered in the State of California and the validity, enforceability and interpretation of any of the clauses of this Agreement shall be determined and governed by the laws of the State of California.
	19.2. To the fullest extent permitted by California law, the county in which the District administration office is located shall be the venue for any action or proceeding that may be brought or arise out of, in connection with or by reason of this Agr...

	Article 20. Alternative Dispute Resolution
	20.1. All claims, disputes or controversies arising out of, or in relation to the interpretation, application or enforcement of this Agreement may be decided through mediation as the first method of resolution.  Notice of the demand for mediation of a...
	20.2. If a claim, or any portion thereof, remains in dispute upon satisfaction of all applicable dispute resolution requirements, the Architect shall comply with all claims presentation requirements as provided in Chapter 1 (commencing with section 90...
	20.3. Pending resolution of the dispute, Architect agrees it will neither rescind the Agreement nor stop the performance of the Services.
	Article 21. Tolling of Claims
	Architect agrees to toll all statutes of limitations for District’s assertion of claims against Architect that arise out of, pertain to, or relate to Contractors’ or subcontractors’ claims against District involving Architect’s work, until the Contrac...
	Article 22. Attorneys’ Fees
	Article 23. Severability
	Article 24. Employment Status
	24.1. Architect shall, during the entire term of Agreement, be an independent contractor and nothing in this Agreement is intended nor shall it be construed to create an employer-employee relationship, a joint venture relationship, or to allow the Dis...
	24.2. Architect understands and agrees that Architect’s personnel are not and will not be eligible for membership in or any benefits from any District group plan for hospital, surgical or medical insurance or for membership in any District retirement ...
	24.3. Should the District, in its discretion, or a relevant taxing authority such as the Internal Revenue Service or the State Employment Development Department, or both, determine that Architect, or any employee or Consultant of Architect, is an empl...
	24.4. Should a relevant taxing authority determine a liability for past services performed by Architect for the District, upon notification of such fact by the District, Architect shall promptly remit such amount due or arrange with the District to ha...
	24.5. A determination of employment status pursuant to the preceding two (2) paragraphs shall be solely for the purposes of the particular tax in question, and for all other purposes of this Agreement, Architect shall not be considered an employee of ...
	24.6. Nothing in this Agreement shall operate to confer rights or benefits on persons or entities not a party to this Agreement.

	Article 25. Certificate of Architect
	25.1. Architect certifies that the Architect is properly certified or licensed under the laws and regulations of the State of California to provide the professional services that it has herein agreed to perform.
	25.2. Architect certifies that it is aware of the provisions of the California Labor Code that require every employer to be insured against liability for workers compensation or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provisions of that cod...
	25.3. Architect certifies that it is aware of the provisions of California Labor Code and California Code of Regulations that require the payment of prevailing wage rates and the performance of other requirements on certain “public works” and “mainten...

	Article 26. Cost Disclosure - Documents and Written Reports
	Article 27. Notice & Communications
	Article 28. [RESERVED]
	Article 29. District’s Right to Audit
	29.1. District retains the right to review and audit, and the reasonable right of access to Architect’s and any Consultant’s premises to review and audit the Architect’s compliance with the provisions of this Agreement (“District’s Right”). The Distri...
	29.2. The District’s Right includes the right to examine any and all books, records, documents and any other evidence of procedures and practices that the District determines is necessary to discover and verify whether Architect is in compliance with ...
	29.3. If there is a claim for additional compensation or for Extra Services, the District’s Right includes the right to examine books, records, documents, and any and all other evidence and accounting procedures and practices that the District determi...
	29.4. Architect shall maintain complete and accurate records in accordance with generally accepted accounting practices in the industry. Architect shall make available to the District for review and audit all Project-related accounting records and doc...
	29.5. Architect shall include audit provisions in any and all of its subcontracts, and shall ensure that these sections are binding upon all Consultants.
	29.6. Architect shall comply with these provisions within fifteen (15) days of the District’s written request to review and audit any or all of Architect’s Project-related records and information.
	Article 30. Other Provisions
	30.1. Each party warrants that it has had the opportunity to consult counsel and understands the terms of this Agreement and the consequences of executing it. In addition, each party acknowledges that the drafting of this Agreement was the product of ...
	30.2. The individual executing this Agreement on behalf of Architect warrants and represents that she/he is authorized to execute this Agreement and bind the CM to all terms hereof.
	30.3. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original. A facsimile or electronic signature shall be deemed to be the equivalent of the actual original signature. All counterparts so executed shall ...
	30.4. Architect shall share, credit, or reimburse District fifty percent (50%) of the amount of any tax deduction and/or credit Architect receives for District Projects under the Commercial Buildings Energy-Efficiency Tax Deduction, 26 U.S. Code § 179...

	Article 31. Exhibits “A” through “H” attached hereto are hereby incorporated by this reference and made a part of this Agreement.
	SCOPE OF PROJECT
	Project Name:  California MS Renewal, Phase 2 project
	Construction Cost Budget:  $12-12.5 MILLION

	BASIC SERVICES
	3. The District shall provide all information available to it to the extent the information relates to Architect’s scope of work.  This information shall include, if available,
	a. As-builts;
	b. Physical characteristics;
	c. Legal limitations and utility locations for the Project site(s);
	d. Written legal description(s) of the Project site(s);
	e. Grades and lines of streets, alleys, pavements, and adjoining property and structures;
	f. Adjacent drainage;
	g. Rights-of-way, restrictions, easements, encroachments, zoning, deed restrictions, and boundaries and contours of the Project site(s);
	h. Locations, dimensions and necessary data with respect to existing buildings, other improvements and trees;
	i. Information concerning available utility services and lines, mechanical and other services, both public and private, above and below grade, including inverts and depths;
	j. Surveys, reports, as-built drawings, record drawings; and
	k. Subsoil data, chemical data, and other data logs of borings.
	Architect shall Visually Verify this information and all existing Project utilities, including capacity, and document the location of existing utility lines, telephone, water, sewage, storm drains and other lines on or around the Project to the extent...
	If Architect determines that the information or documentation the District provides is insufficient for purposes of design, or if Architect requires:  a topographical survey; a geotechnical report; structural, mechanical, and/or chemical tests; tests ...
	d. Based on survey and topography data provided by the District, input into computer and develop existing conditions base for the Schematic Design Phase.
	e. Administer Project as required to coordinate work with the District and among Consultants.
	f. Develop District standards for facilities and construction, including but not limited to designation of any material, product, thing or service by specific brand or trade name pursuant to Public Contract Code section 3400, subdivision (c).

	6. Meetings
	During this Phase, Architect shall attend, take part in, and, when indicated, conduct meetings, site visits, and workshops minimally on a bi-weekly basis.
	10. Deliverables and Numbers of Copies
	Within thirty (30) days of the end of this Phase, Architect shall provide to the District a hard copy of the following items produced in this phase, together with one (1) copy of each item in electronic format:

	12. Meetings
	During this Phase, Architect shall attend, take part in, and, when indicated, conduct meetings, site visits, and workshops minimally on a bi-weekly basis.
	9. Meetings
	During this Phase, Architect shall attend, take part in, and, when indicated, conduct meetings, site visits, and workshops minimally on a bi-weekly basis.
	[REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK]
	Within thirty (30) days of the end of this Phase, Architect shall provide to the District a hard copy of the following items produced in this Phase, together with one (1) copy of each item in electronic format:
	Within thirty (30) days of the end of this Phase, Architect shall provide to the District a hard copy of the following items produced in this Phase, together with one (1) copy of each item in electronic format:

	4. Meetings
	During this Phase, Architect shall attend, take part in, and, when indicated, conduct meetings, site visits, and workshops minimally on a bi-weekly basis.
	1. Contact potential bidders and encourage their participation in the Project.
	2. Coordinate the development of the bidding procedures and the construction Contract Documents with the District.
	6. Attend bid opening.
	7. Coordinate with Consultants.
	8. Respond to District and potential bidder questions and clarifications.
	9. Deliverables and Number of Copies
	Within thirty (30) days of the end of this Phase, Architect shall provide to the District a hard copy of the following items produced in this Phase, together with one (1) copy of each item in electronic format:
	7. As-Built Drawings.  Architect shall review and evaluate for District the Contractor(s)’ documentation of the actual construction performed during the Project that the Contractor(s) should prepare and submit as As-Builts.  As-Builts are documents th...
	8. Record Drawings.  Architect shall incorporate all information on all As-Builts, sketches, details, and clarifications, and prepare one (1) set of final Record Drawings for the District.  The Record Drawings shall incorporate onto one (1) set of dra...
	These drawings [or corrected specifications] have been prepared based on information submitted, in part, by others.  Architect has provided a review consistent with its legal standard of care.

	12. Deliverables and Number of Copies
	Within thirty (30) days of the end of this Phase, Architect shall provide to the District a hard copy of the following items produced in this Phase, together with one (1) copy of each item in electronic format:

	13. Meetings
	During this Phase, Architect shall attend, take part in, and, when indicated, conduct meetings, site visits, and workshops minimally on a bi-weekly basis.
	g. Architect shall review and prepare a package of all warranty and O&M documentation.
	h. Architect shall organize electronic files, plans and prepare a Project binder.
	i. Architect shall have primary responsibility to coordinate all Services required to close-out the design and construction of the Project with the District and among Consultants.

	3. Deliverables and Number of Copies
	a. Punch list; and
	b. Upon completion of the Project, all related Project documents, including As-Builts and Record Drawings.  These are the sole property of the District.

	4. Meetings
	During this phase, Architect shall attend, take part in, and, when indicated, conduct meetings, site visits, and workshops minimally on a bi-weekly basis.

	CRITERIA AND BILLING FOR EXTRA SERVICES
	The following Extra Services to the Agreement shall be performed by Architect if needed and if authorized or requested by the District:
	A. Providing services as directed by the District that are not part of the Basic Services of this Agreement, or otherwise included within Exhibit “A.”
	B. Providing deliverables or other items in excess of the number indicated in Exhibit “A.”  Before preparing, providing, sending, or invoicing for extra deliverables, Architect shall inform the District that expected deliverables may be in excess of t...
	C. Making revisions in drawings, specifications, or other documents when such revisions are required by the enactment or revisions of codes, laws, or regulations subsequent to the preparation of the Conforming Set.
	D. Providing consultation concerning replacement of work damaged by fire or other cause during construction and furnishing services required in connection with replacement of that work.
	E. Providing services made necessary by the default of Contractor(s).
	F. In the absence of a final Certificate of Payment or Notice of Completion, providing services more than ninety (90) days after the date of completion of work by Contractor(s) and after Architect has completed all of its obligations and tasks under t...
	G. Providing services as an expert and/or witness for the District in any mediation, arbitration, and/or trial in which the Architect is (1) not a party, and (2) did not in any way cause the dispute that is being adjudicated.
	H. The following rates, which include overhead, administrative cost, and profit, shall be utilized in arriving at the fee for Extra Services and shall not be changed for the term of the Agreement.
	I. The mark-up on any approved reimbursable item of Extra Services shall not exceed five percent (5%).
	1. The following items are approved for mark-up:
	a. Sub-consultant Invoices.
	2. Any approved item of Extra Services not identified in the above list may not be marked-up.
	J. Format and Content of Invoices (Extra Services Only)
	Architect acknowledges that the District requires Architect’s invoices to include detailed explanations of the Services performed.  For example, a six hour charge for “RFIs and CORs” is unacceptable and will not be payable.  A more detailed explanatio...
	SCHEDULE OF SERVICES
	A. Promptly after the execution of this Agreement, Architect shall prepare and submit for approval to the District a Schedule of Services showing the order in which Architect proposes to carry out Architect's Services (“Schedule of Services”).  The Sc...
	B. Architect shall complete Services required under the Development of Architectural Program section within ___ calendar days after written authorization from the District to proceed.
	C. Architect shall complete Services required under the Schematic Design Phase within ___ calendar days after written authorization from District to proceed.
	D. Architect shall complete Services required under the Design Development Phase within ___ calendar days after receipt of a written authorization from District to proceed.
	E. Architect shall complete Services required under Construction Documents Phase within ___ calendar days after written authorization from District to proceed, and as more specifically indicated below.  Excluded from this duration is the time associat...
	F. The durations stated above include the review periods of _10__ calendar days required by the District.
	G. All times to complete tasks set forth in this Exhibit are of the essence, as indicated in the Agreement.  If delays in the Schedule of Services are incurred as a result of the District’s inability to comply with requested meeting schedules, Archite...
	PAYMENT SCHEDULE
	A. Compensation
	1. The payment of consideration to Architect as provided herein shall be full compensation for all of Architect’s Services incurred in the performance hereof, including, without limitation, all costs for personnel, travel, offices, per diem expenses, ...
	2. The total compensation to Architect shall be as stated in Article 6 of the Agreement.
	3. District shall pay Architect as follows for all Services contracted for under this Agreement:
	B. Method of Payment
	1. Invoices shall be on a form approved by the District and are to be submitted to the District via the District’s authorized representative.
	2. Architect shall submit to District on a monthly basis documentation showing proof that payments were made to its Consultant(s).
	3. Architect shall submit to the District for approval a copy of the Architect’s monthly pay request format.
	4. Upon receipt and approval of Architect’s invoices, the District agrees to make payments of undisputed amounts within thirty (30) days of receipt of the invoice as follows:
	a. Pre- Design/Architectural Program Development Phase:
	Monthly payments for the percentage of all Services complete up to ninety-five percent (95%) of the fee for the Phase; one hundred percent (100%) payment upon acceptance and approval of the Pre-Design/Architectural Program.
	b. For Schematic Design Phase:
	Monthly payments for the percentage of all Services complete up to ninety-five percent (95%) of the fee for the Phase; one hundred percent (100%) payment upon acceptance and approval of the Schematic Design Phase by the District.
	c. For Design Development Phase:
	d. For Construction Documents Phase:
	e. For Bidding Phase:
	f. For Construction Contract Administration Phase:
	g. For Close Out:
	INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS
	A. Architect shall procure, prior to commencement of the Services of this Agreement and maintain for the duration of the Agreement, insurance against claims for injuries to persons or damages to property which may arise from or in connection with the ...
	B. Minimum Scope and Limits of Insurance:  Coverage shall be at least as broad as the following scopes and limits. Umbrella or Excess Liability policies are acceptable where the need for higher liability limits is noted and shall provide liability cov...
	1. Commercial General Liability.  Two million dollars ($2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury, personal injury and property damage.  If Commercial General Liability or other form with a general aggregate limit is used, either the general aggrega...
	2. Commercial Automobile Liability. One million dollars ($1,000,000) per accident for bodily injury and property damage.
	3. Workers' Compensation Liability.  For all of the Architect’s employees who are subject to this Agreement and to the extent required by the applicable state or federal law, Architect shall keep in full force and effect, a Workers' Compensation polic...
	4. Employers’ Liability.  For all of the Architect’s employees who are subject to this Agreement, Architect shall keep in full force and effect, an Employment Practices Liability policy with minimum liability coverage of two million dollars ($2,000,00...
	5. Professional Liability.  This insurance shall cover the prime design professional and his/her consultant(s) on a Claims Made basis for two Million Dollars ($2,000,000) aggregate limit subject to no more than two hundred thousand dollars ($200,000) ...

	C. District reserves the right to modify the limits and coverages described herein, with appropriate credits or changes to be negotiated for such changes.
	D. Deductibles and Self-Insured Retention:  Architect shall inform the District in writing if any deductibles or self-insured retention exceeds two hundred thousand dollars ($200,000).  At the option of the District, either:
	1. The District can accept the higher deductible;
	2. Architect’s insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured retention as respects the District, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers; or
	E. Other Insurance Provisions:  The general liability and automobile liability policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following provisions:
	1. The District, its representatives, consultants, trustees, officers, officials, employees, agents, and volunteers (“Additional Insureds”) are to be covered as additional insureds as respects liability arising out of activities performed by or on beh...
	2. For any claims related to the projects, Architect’s insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as respects the Additional Insureds.  Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the Additional Insureds shall be in excess of Architect’s insuranc...
	3. Architect shall provide an endorsement that the insurer waives the right of subrogation against District and its respective elected officials, officers, employees, agents, representatives, consultants, trustees, and volunteers.
	4. Architect’s insurance shall apply separately to each insured against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to the limits of the insurer's liability.
	5. Any failure to comply with reporting or other provisions of the policies including breaches of warranties shall not affect coverage provided to the Additional Insureds.
	6. Each insurance policy required by this clause shall be endorsed to state that coverage shall not be suspended, voided, canceled, reduced in coverage or in limits except after thirty (30) days prior written notice by certified mail, return receipt r...
	7. Architect shall pay all insurance premiums, including any charges for required waivers of subrogation or the endorsement of additional insureds. If Architect fails to maintain insurance, District may take out comparable insurance, and deduct and re...
	8. Architect shall require all sub consultants to maintain the level of insurance Architect deems appropriate with respect to the consultant’s scope of the Work unless otherwise indicated in the Agreement. Architect shall cause the sub consultants to ...

	F. Acceptability of Insurers:  Insurance is to be placed with insurers admitted in California with a current A.M. Best's rating of no less than A: VII.  Architect shall inform the District in writing if any of its insurer(s) have an A.M. Best’s rating...
	1. Accept the lower rating; or
	2. Require Architect to procure insurance from another insurer.
	G. Verification of Coverage:  Prior to commencing with its provision of Services under this Agreement, Architect shall furnish District with:
	1. Certificates of insurance showing maintenance of the required insurance coverages; and
	2. Original endorsements affecting general liability and automobile liability coverage.  The endorsements are to be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind coverages on its behalf.  All endorsements are to be received and approved by the...

	H. Copy of Insurance Policy(ies): Upon the District’s request, Architect will furnish District with a copy of all insurance policies related to its provision of Services under this Agreement.
	END OF EXHIBIT


	11.1a.22 0300-464 Crocker Riverside Telecenter Agreement
	11.1a.23 0183-464 Joseph Bonnheim Telecenter Agreement
	11.1a.24 Amendment 2
	Amendment 2 pt1
	Amendment 2 pt2
	Amendment 2 pt3

	11.1a.25 SA23-00368 MId Pacific Nicholas Amendment No. 1
	11.1a.26 0431 0410 0445-453 Bacon Einstein Still Change Order 1-Amend 2 GMP
	0431 0410 0445-453 Bacon Einstein Still Construction Change Order
	0431 0410 0445-453 Bacon Einstein Still Amendment 2 Swinerton GMP


	11.1b Approve Personnel Transactions
	11.1b 8-17-2023 Cover page Personnel Transactions_
	Meeting Date:  August 17, 2023

	11.1b.1 8-17-2023 Certificated Board Agenda
	Sheet1

	11.1b.2 8-17-2023 Classfied Board Agenda
	Sheet1


	11.1c Approve June 8 2023 Minutes
	11.1c Cover sheet to Approve June 8 Minutes
	Meeting Date:  August 17, 2023

	11.1c1 Approve June 8 2023  Minutes
	BOARD OF EDUCATION
	MEETING AND WORKSHOP
	MINUTES


	11.1d Approve Minutes for the June 22, 2023 Regular Board of Education Meeting
	11.1d Cover sheet to Approve June 22 Minutes
	Meeting Date:  August 17, 2023

	11.1d1 Approve June 22 2023 Minutes
	BOARD OF EDUCATION
	MEETING AND WORKSHOP
	MINUTES


	11.1e Approve Minutes for June 28 2023
	11.1e Cover sheet to Approve June 28 Minutes
	Meeting Date:  August 17, 2023

	11.1e1 Approve June 28, 2023 Special Board Meeting Minutes
	Sacramento City Unified School District
	BOARD OF EDUCATION
	SPECIAL MEETING
	MINUTES


	11.1f Approve Minutes for the July 7, 2023
	11.1f Cover sheet to Approve July 7 Minutes
	Meeting Date:  August 17, 2023

	11.1f1 Approve July 7 2023 Minutes
	Sacramento City Unified School District
	BOARD OF EDUCATION
	SPECIAL MEETING
	MINUTES


	11.1g Interfund Transfers Cover and  Resolution No. 3337 08.17.23 jc edit
	Subject: Resolution No. 3337: Approve Temporary Interfund Transfers of Special or Restricted Fund Moneys
	SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD OF EDUCATION

	11.1h Approve Resolution No 3335 Oak Ridge Elementary Rebuild
	11.1h Cover Sheet-Oak Ridge CEQA MND_20230817
	Meeting Date:  August 17, 2023

	11.1h.1 Reso for Oak Ridge MND
	11.1h.3 SCUSD-05.0_MMRP
	11.1h.4 SCUSD-05.0_Errata

	11.1i Approve Resolution No 3336 Approving SCUSD Facilities No 2 Tax Report for 2023-24
	11.1i Board cover page for CFD
	Subject: Approve Resolution No. 3336: Approving the Sacramento City Unified School District Community Facilities No. 2 Tax Report for Fiscal Year 2023-2024 and Levying and Apportioning the Special Tax as Provided Therein

	11.1i.1 SCUSD CFD 2 Resolution FY 23-24
	11.1i.2 SCUSD CFD 2 Tax Report FY 23-24

	11.1j Approve Mandatory Reporting to the SCOE Uniform Complaints Regarding Williams Settlement April 2023 through June 2023
	11.1j Cover Sheet SCOE William Complaint 8.17.23
	Meeting Date: August 17, 2023

	11.1j.1 SCUSD-SCOE Williams Complaint Report-April to June 2023

	11.1k Cover Sheet - BPSB Contract (8.17.23) 4873-5341-8359 1 (004)
	Meeting Date:  August 17, 2023

	11.1l Approve Resolution No. 3338 Recognition of the Rights of Students with Disabilities
	11.1l coversheetexhibita (002)
	Meeting Date:   August 17, 2023

	11.1l.1 Compromise and Release Agreement (01041411-3x7AD00)

	11.1m Approve CIF Form to Record District and or School Representatives to Leagues
	11.1m Agenda Cover Sheet CIF Forms
	Meeting Date:  August 17th, 2023

	11.1m.1 CIF Backup document

	11.1n Agenda Cover Sheet Approve Clifton Carley as Official SCUSD Representative to CAERC (Yvonne Wright)
	Meeting Date:  August 17, 2023

	11.1o Approve Resolution No 3339 Designation for Applicants Agent Resolution for Non State Agencies
	11.1o Resolution No. 3339 Designation for Applicat's Agent_08.17.23 jc edit
	Subject: Approve Resolution No. 3339: Designation for Applicant’s Agent Resolution for Non-State Agencies
	Financial Considerations: None

	11.1o.1 Cal OES 130_Filled_08.17.23
	Cal OES 130
	- Federally declared Disaster (DR), Fire Mitigation Assistance Grant (FMAG), California State Only Disaster (CDAA), Immediate Services Program (ISP), Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP), Building Resilient Infrastructure and Communities (BRIC), Leg...
	- Public Law 93-288 as amended by the Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief and Emergency Assistance Act of 1988, and/or state financial assistance under the California Disaster Assistance Act.
	- California Early Earthquake Warning (CEEW) under CA Gov Code – Gov, Title 2, Div. 1, Chapter 7, Article 5, Sections 8587.8, 8587.11, 8587.12
	Cal OES 130
	Cal OES 130 - Instructions
	Resolution Section:
	Cal OES 130 - Instructions
	Certification Section:


	11.1p Approve Resolution No. 3340 Resolution of Intention to Convey Public Utilities and Public Facilities Ethel Baker
	11.1p Cover Sheet-Resolution of Intention to Convey Easement at Baker
	Meeting Date:  August 17, 2023

	11.1p.1 Resolution of Intention to Convey Utility Entitlements to CoS sidewalk at Ethel Baker
	11.1p.2 Attachment A
	11.1p.3 Attachment B

	ADPF8AE.tmp
	Meeting Date:  August 17, 2023

	ADP9C34.tmp
	Meeting Date:  August 17, 2023


	Original Declaration of Need for year: 2023-2024
	Revised Declaration of Need for year: 
	Name of District or Charter: Sacramento City Unified School District
	District CDS Code: 67439
	County Name: Sacramento
	County CDS Code: 34
	Month of scheduled public meeting: 8
	Day of scheduled public meeting: 17
	Year of scheduled public meeting: 2023
	Expiration year for declaration: 2024
	Name of superintendent, board secretary, or designee: Lisa Allen
	Title of submitter: Interim Superintendent
	Fax Number: (916) 399-2058
	Telephone Number: (916) 643-9000
	Date: 
	Mailing Address: 5735 47th Avenue    Sacramento, CA 95824
	EMail Address: Lisa-Allen@scusd.edu
	Name of County: 
	County CDS Code_2: 
	Name of State Agency: 
	Name of non-public school or non-public agency: 
	County of Location: 
	Month the declaration was adopted: 
	Day the declaration was adopted: 
	The Superintendent of the County Office of Education or the Director of the State Agency or the Director of the NPSNPA: 
	the countys agencys or schools specified employment criteria for the positions listed on the attached form: 
	Submitted by Superintendent Director or Designee: 
	Title of Superintendent, Director or Designee: 
	Fax Number of signer: 
	Telephone number of signer: 
	Date form is signed: 
	Fax Number_2: 
	Email address of signer: 
	Estimated Number Needed: 40
	Estimated number of bilingual authorizations needed: 5
	List target languages for bilingual authorization: Spanish, Hmong, Cantonese, Mandarin
	Estimate number of resource specialists needed: 2
	Estimated number of teacher librarians needed: 3
	Estimated number of ETK permits needed: 5
	Estimated number of Multiple Subject limited assignment permits needed: 10
	Estimated number of Single Subject limited assignment permits needed: 45
	Estimated number of Special Education limited assignment permits needed: 20
	Total estimated number of limited assignment permits needed: 75
	ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED Agriculture: 
	ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED Art: 3
	ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED Business: 
	ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED Dance: 
	ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED English: 4
	ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED foundational math: 
	ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED foundational science: 2
	ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED in Health: 
	ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED Home Economics: 
	ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED ITE: 
	ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED Mathematics: 10
	ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED Music: 5
	ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED Physical Education: 3
	ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED Science Biological Sciences:                       3
	ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED Science Chemistry: 3
	ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED Science Geoscience: 3
	ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED Science Physics: 2
	ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED Social Science: 3
	ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED Theater:                     2 
	ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED World Languages: 2
	Has your agency established a District Intern program: 
	If yes how many interns do you expect to have this year: 70
	If yes list each college or university with which you participate in an internship program 1: CSUS, National University, Alliant University, Fortune Schools of Education, 
	If yes list each college or university with which you participate in an internship program 2: Loyola Marymount, University of the Pacific, UMas Global, University of Pheonix, Simpson University,
	If yes list each college or university with which you participate in an internship program 3: CSU East Bay, Kansas State, SDSU, SFSU, and SCOE
	If no explain why you do not participate in an internship program 1: 
	If no explain why you do not participate in an internship program 2: 
	Has your agency established a district intern prog: Yes
	Does your agency participate in a Comm Approved college: Yes
	Cal OES ID No: 
	Title of Authorized Agent 1: Lisa Allen, Interim Superintendent
	Title of Authorized Agent 2: Jesse M. Castillo, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services
	Title of Authorized Agent 3: 
	Name of Applicant: Sacramento City Unified School District
	Check Box1: Yes
	Check Box2: Off
	disaster/grant number(s): 
	Day Passed: 17
	Month Passed: August
	Last 2 digits of Year Passed: 23
	Name and Title of Governing Body Representative: Chinua Rhodes, President, Board of Education
	Name and Title of Governing Body Representative_2: Lavinia Grace Phillips, 1st Vice President, Board of Education
	Name and Title of Governing Body Representative_3: Jasjit  Singh, 2nd Vice President, Board of Education
	Name of Certifier: Lisa Allen
	Governing Body: Board of Education
	Day Certified: 17
	Month Certified: August
	Last 2 digits of Year Certified: 23
	Title of Certifier: Secretary of the Board Education


